Department of Economic and Social Affairs Statistics Division

NATIONAL ACCOUNTS STATISTICS: MAIN AGGREGATES AND DETAILED TABLES, 2020

PART III



The Department of Economic and Social Affairs of the United Nations is a vital interface between global policies in the economic, social and environmental spheres and national action. The Department works in three main interlinked areas: (i) it compiles, generates and analyses a wide range of economic, social and environmental data and information on which United Nations Member States draw to review common problems and to take stock of policy options; (ii) it facilitates the negotiations of Member States in many intergovernmental bodies on joint courses of action to address ongoing or emerging global challenges; and (iii) it advises interested Governments on the ways and means of translating policy frameworks developed in United Nations conferences and summits into programmes at the country level and, through technical assistance, helps build national capacities.

NOTE

Symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters combined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference to a United Nations document. The first 14 editions of the National Accounts Yearbook were issued without series symbols.

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in the present publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country or of its authorities, or the delimitations of its frontiers. The term "country" as used in this report also refers, as appropriate, to territories or areas. The designations of country groups are intended solely for statistical or analytical convenience and do not necessarily express a judgement about the stage reached by a particular country, territory or area in the development process. Mention of the names of firms and commercial products does not imply endorsement by the United Nations. The symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters and numbers.

ST/ESA/STAT/SER.X/64. PART III

UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATION Sales No. E.21.XVII.12 H

> ISBN 978-92-1-259181-0 e-ISBN 978-92-1-005802-5

Inquiries should be directed to: SALES SECTION UNITED NATIONS NEW YORK, NY 10017

Copyright © UNITED NATIONS, 2021

All rights reserved

Printed by the United Nations Reproduction Section, New York

CONTENTS

Introduction	
I. System of National Accounts	
II. Country Tables	
Honduras	
Hungary	
Iceland	
India	
Indonesia	
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	
Iraq	
Ireland	
Israel	
Italy	
Jamaica	
Japan	
Jordan	
Kazakhstan	
Kenya	
Kiribati	
Kuwait	
Kyrgyzstan	
Lao People's Democratic Republic	
Latvia	
Lebanon	
Lesotho	
Liberia	
Libya	
Liechtenstein	
Lithuania	
Luxembourg	
Madagascar	
Malawi	
Malaysia	
Maldives	
Mali	
Malta	
Marshall Islands	
Mauritania	
Mauritius	
Mexico	
Micronesia (Federated States of)	
Monaco	
Mongolia	

INTRODUCTION

1. This is the sixty-second issue of *National Accounts Statistics: Main Aggregates and Detailed Tables*^{1,2} showing detailed national accounts estimates for 210 countries and areas for the reporting years 2009 to 2020. Like the previous issues, it has been prepared by the Statistics Division of the Department for Economic and Social Affairs of the United Nations Secretariat with the generous co-operation of national statistical offices. It is issued in accordance with the recommendation of the Statistical Commission at its first session³ that the Statistics Division of the United Nations should publish regularly the most recent available data on national accounts for as many countries and areas as possible.

THE NATIONAL ACCOUNTS QUESTIONNAIRE

- 2. This publication is the twenty-first issue based on the United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire (NAQ) introduced in October 1999, which in turn is based on *the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA)*⁴.
- The 1993 SNA was unanimously recommended to the United Nations Economic and Social Council by its Statistical Commission at its 24th session in March 1993. Similar to the recommendation made in 1968 for its predecessor, A System of National Accounts (1968 SNA)⁵, the Council in its resolution 1993/5 of 12 July 1993 recommends that Member States use the 1993 SNA in the international reporting of comparable national accounting data. However, it should be highlighted that the Council went a few steps further in 1993 and also recommends that Member States consider using the 1993 SNA: (a) as the standard for the compilation of their national accounts statistics, (b) to promote the integration of economic and related statistics, and (c) as an analytical tool. In 2003 the United Nations Statistical Commission (UNSC) called for an update of the 1993 SNA. The updated SNA, called The System of National Accounts 2008⁶, or in short, the 2008 SNA, was finalized during 2009. Beginning in October 2014, Member States of the European Union adopted the European System of Accounts 2010 (ESA 2010)⁷, which is a counterpart of the 2008 SNA. In addition to the European Union Member States, an increasing number of other countries have also adopted the 2008 **SNA** recommendations.
- 4. Taking into account all the above recommendations the United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD), in cooperation with the United Nations Regional Commissions, has designed the United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire (NAQ) based with the following objectives in mind:

- (a) The tables included are those that provide a data set most relevant for global and regional analysis carried out by the United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (DESA) and other international and regional organizations. It should be noted that the scope of the 1993 SNA aims at a much more detailed analysis at the national level than what the questionnaire tables represent. The UNSC has agreed that the scope and pace of the implementation of the 1993 SNA must be decided by each country according to its analytical and policy needs, the resources available for implementation, and the current state of basic data.
- (b) The tables reflect an equally balanced emphasis between production analysis based on supply and use information by industries on the one hand, and production, income and financial analysis based on integrated accounts for institutional sectors on the other. Thus, the behaviour of economic agents and distributional effects which are very important in explaining differences in economic structures and developments of countries can be identified.

SCOPE OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE

- 5. The data tables of the questionnaire are divided into five parts. Part I (Tables 1.1 to 1.3) requests summary information on gross domestic product by expenditure in current and constant prices and on the relations among product, income, saving and net lending aggregates.
- 6. Part II (Tables 2.1 to 2.6) of the questionnaire requests information on kind of activity breakdowns. The data series for this group of tables are requested to be reported according to the International Standard Industrial Classification of all Economic Activities (ISIC^{8,9}). Tables 2.1 to 2.3 follow the ISIC Rev. 3 and are equivalent to Tables 2.4 to 2.6, which follow the ISIC Rev. 4, and countries can complete the appropriate tables according to the ISIC version they use for compiling their national accounts. Data can be provided either as a combination of tabulation categories (A+B, G+H, J+K and M+N+O, for the ISIC Rev. 3; or A, B+C+D+E, C, F, G+H+I, J, K, L, M+N, O+P+Q and R+S+T, for the ISIC Rev. 4) or as single tabulation categories (Sections A to P for ISIC Rev. 3; and A to T, for ISIC Rev. 4) (one-digit level of ISIC). In the case of ISIC Section A, information at the two-digit level is requested for divisions 01, 02 (and 03, for the ISIC Rev. 4); whereas for ISIC Rev. 3 Section I information is requested for division 64 and the sum of the divisions 60 to 63. Where appropriate both current and constant prices are specified.
- 7. Part III (Tables 3.1 and 3.2) of the questionnaire requests information on functional breakdowns in current prices. The data series are requested to be reported according

to the Classifications of Expenditure According to Purpose¹⁰. For the general government final consumption expenditure (including both individual and collective consumption expenditure), data are requested for the 10 divisions of the Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG). For the individual consumption expenditure by households, data are requested for the first 12 divisions of the Classification of Individual Consumption According to Purpose (COICOP), which is based on the Central Product Classification (CPC)^{11,12}. For the individual consumption expenditure by non-profit institutions serving households, data are requested for groups 13.1 through 13.6 of division 13 of COICOP. For the individual consumption expenditure by general government, data are requested for groups 14.1 through 14.5 of division 14 of COICOP.

- 8. Part IV (Tables 4.1 to 4.9) of the questionnaire requests information on the integrated economic accounts. The data requested in this part includes the sequence of accounts for the total economy, rest of the world and the five institutional sectors of the system, i.e., the non-financial corporations, financial corporations, general government, households, and non-profit institutions serving households. For all of the sectors as well as for the total economy data for the uses and resources as well as balancing items are requested for each of the accounts from the production account through the financial account as specified in Annex V, Part II of the 1993 SNA.
- 9. Part V (Tables 5.1 and 5.2) of the questionnaire requests information on the cross-classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors. Data are requested to be reported for gross value added of the total economy and the five institutional sectors of the system included in Part IV cross-classified by categories of ISIC Rev. 3 (Table 5.1) or ISIC Rev. 4 (Table 5.2) as indicated in Part II above.
- 10. Countries are requested to update the data tables and complete them as comprehensively as possible. The tables are listed below:

Part I: Main aggregates

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, saving and net lending aggregates at current prices

Part II: Domestic production by industries

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Part III: Classifications of expenditure according to purpose

Table 3.1 General government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditures at current prices

Part IV: Integrated economic accounts

Table 4.1 Total economy (S.1)

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Table 4.3 Non-financial corporations (S.11)

Table 4.4 Financial corporations (S.12)

Table 4.5 General government (S.13)

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Part V: Cross classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors

Table 5.1 Cross classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3)
Table 5.2 Cross classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4)

11. It should be noted that the NAQ does not cover the full scope of the accounts and tables that comprise the 1993 SNA since it mainly serves to collect data needed for global and regional analysis rather than national analysis. Also, it is in certain respects less comprehensive than the previous questionnaire based on the 1968 SNA since, for example, it does not include tables for the other changes in assets accounts and the balance sheets of the total economy and institutional sectors; the data requested on stocks of fixed assets is very limited; the tables requested broken down by kind of economic activity are less detailed, showing mainly the one-digit level of ISIC instead of the two-digit level of ISIC.

COLLECTION OF DATA

- 12. To collect the large volume of national accounts data, the Statistics Division annually sends a pre-filled NAQ to countries or areas. The recipients are requested to update the questionnaire with the latest available national accounts estimates and to indicate where the scope and coverage of the country estimates differ for conceptual or statistical the definitions and classifications reasons from recommended by the 1993 SNA. Data obtained from these replies are supplemented by information gathered from correspondence with the national statistical offices and from national source publications. Countries are also requested to provide a brief overview of the sources and methods to compile their national accounts.
- In order to lighten the reporting burden of countries to different international and regional organizations the UNSD receives data from the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (ECE) and the Caribbean Community (CARICOM) on behalf of their constituents. The UNSD, Eurostat and the OECD have agreed on an integrated set of national accounts questionnaires. The three organizations exchange data to a maximum extent possible. Thanks to the consistency of the 1993 SNA and the European System of Accounts (ESA 1995), and also the consistency between the 2008 SNA and the ESA 2010, all OECD countries submit data either to EUROSTAT or OECD but need not provide duplicate submissions. Member States of OECD which are not members of the European Community complete a OECD-specific questionnaire. The ECE provides data for its non-European Member States. CARICOM uses the NAQ to collect data from its Member States and provides it to UNSD. As a result, the United Nations questionnaire based on the 1993 SNA is sent to less than 160 countries, areas, and territories out of the 235 (of which only 210 have provided sufficient data to be published) included in the UNSD National Accounts database.
- 14. In order to create a comprehensive database based on the 1993 SNA, UNSD made a one-time conversion of data from the 1968 SNA format to the 1993 SNA format for all countries included in the UNSD national accounts database.

CONCEPTUAL REFERENCES AND PRESENTATION OF DATA

15. The form and concepts of the statistical tables in the present publication generally conform to the recommendations by the 1993 SNA. A summary of the conceptual framework and definitions of transactions is provided in chapter I of the present publication.

- 16. Although the NAQ collects data in the 1993 SNA format, countries may still use the 1968 SNA (or in some rare cases the 1953 SNA) guidelines to compile their national accounts. The UNSD evaluates the status of the conceptual adherence to the 1993 SNA from time to time.
- 17. The Series number at the top of each table indicates which SNA version is used by the given country to compile their national accounts. Series numbers below 100 relate to data according to the 1968 SNA, series numbers 100 and above relate to data according to the 1993 SNA and series numbers 1000 and above relate to data according to the 2008 SNA. Whenever data based on a previous version of the SNA are not replaced backwards for all years by a series of data based on a newer version of the SNA, the newer data are presented in a new row with one overlapping year in order to allow users to link the two series. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended by the 1993 SNA, a footnote is attached to the relevant tables.
- 18. In the tables with constant price data (Tables 1.2, 2.2 and 2.5), the data with a new fixed base year are presented as a new sub-series in a separate row with one overlapping year. The new base year (or reference year) is indicated in the column of the year in which the new subseries starts. An exception to this rule is chain linked volume series where figures are given at prices of the previous year. Such data are presented as a single series and the respective base year is indicated for every year. For countries, which use chain linked volume series but link the data to a uniform reference year, a respective qualification is made in the country note. It has to be noted that constant price data, which are linked or chained in such a way are not additive, i.e., the total is not equivalent to the sum of its components.
- 19. In the present publication, the data for each country or area are presented in separate chapters, in alphabetical order, under uniform table headings and classifications of the 1993 SNA. Unless otherwise stated, the data in the country tables relate to the calendar year against which they are shown. The Series note at the top of each table indicates the type of fiscal year used for any given series.

COMPARABILITY OF THE NATIONAL ESTIMATES

20. Every effort has been made to present the estimates of the various countries or areas in a form designed to facilitate international comparability. To this end, important differences in concept, scope, coverage and classification have been described in the notes, which precede and accompany the country tables. Such differences should be taken into account if misleading comparison among countries or areas are to be avoided. It should also be noted

that the country notes not only refer to the latest data covered in this publication but to the country in general.

REVISIONS

21. The figures shown are the most recent estimates and revisions available at the time of compilation. In general, figures for the most recent year are to be regarded as provisional.

NOMENCLATURE

- 22. The information for the countries and areas shown in this publication reflect what is available to the UNSD as of August 2021. Updated national accounts data are usually provided by countries to the UNSD between January and July. Data for the year 2020 are currently available for 119 countries and areas.
- 23. The data for the countries listed below are represented as follows:

China is published in this yearbook in three sections: China; China, Hong Kong Special Administrative Region; and China, Macao Special Administrative Region. The data for China exclude the special administrative regions of Hong Kong and Macao.

Netherlands Antilles – The Netherlands Antilles as a country was dissolved on 10 October 2010. As of this date, Curaçao and Sint Maarten became countries within the Kingdom of the Netherlands, and the islands Bonaire, Saint Eustatius and Saba became special municipalities of the Netherlands. Data up to 2009 that appear under Netherlands Antilles refer to the former country. Data for Curaçao and Sint Maarten appear separately under the respective country names and data for Bonaire, Saint Eustatius and Saba appear under the collective name and represent data for these special municipalities of the Netherlands.

Sudan and South Sudan – South Sudan seceded from Sudan in July 2011. Data for the former Sudan appear under "Sudan (up to 2011)". Data for Sudan and South Sudan in the new

configuration (after July 2011) appear under the respective country names.

Tanzania – The data for Tanzania are published in two parts in this yearbook: mainland Tanzania and Zanzibar. Note that the data listed under Tanzania does not include Zanzibar.

SYMBOLS AND DATA DISPLAY

- 25. Each series version is presented in a separate row and identified by a series number in the column of the year in which it starts. A new series version is introduced if the data displayed differs from preceding data in terms of methodology, fiscal-year type or currency. A Series note at the top of each table informs about the SNA version applied, currency denomination, and fiscal-year type used. The scale used to present the data is displayed at the top right of each table.
- 26. Decimals in tables do not necessarily add to totals shown because of rounding.

GENERAL DISCLAIMER

- 27. The designations employed and the presentation of material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers and boundaries.
- 28. Where the designation "country or area" appears in the headings of tables, it covers countries, territories, cities or areas. In prior issues of this publication where the designation "country" appears in the headings of tables, it covers countries, territories, cities or areas
- 1/ United Nations, 1957-1981, <u>Yearbook of National Accounts Statistics</u>. 25 editions. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 2/ United Nations, 1982-2018, <u>National Accounts Statistics</u>: <u>Main Aggregates and Detailed Tables</u>. 35 editions. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 3/ United Nations, 1947, Official Records of the Economic and Social Council Supplement No. 6 (E/264), chap. VIII, para. 42. New York: United Nations Publications.

- 4/ Commission of the European Communities, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, United Nations, and World Bank, 1993, System of National Accounts 1993. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 5/ United Nations, 1968, A System of National Accounts, Studies in Methods, Series F No.2, Rev.3. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 6/ European Commission, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, United Nations, and World Bank, 2009, System of National Accounts 2008. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 7/ European Commission, 2013, European System of Accounts ESA 2010. Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union.
- 8/ United Nations, 1990, International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC Revision 3), Statistical Paper, Series M, No.4, Rev.3. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 9/ United Nations, 2008, International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC Revision 4), Statistical Paper, Series M, No.4, Rev.4. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 10/ United Nations, 1999, Classifications of Expenditure according to Purpose: Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG); Classification of Individual Consumption According to Purpose (COICOP); Classification of the Purposes of Non-Profit Institutions Serving Households (COPNI); Classification of the Outlays of Producers According to Purpose (COPP), Statistical Paper, Series M, No. 84. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 11/ United Nations, 1997, Central Product Classification Version 1.0, Statistical Paper, Series M, No.77, Ver.1.0. New York: United Nations Publications.
- 12/ United Nations, 2008, Central Product Classification Version 2.0, available at http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cr/registry/docs/CPCv2 structure.pdf.

I. SYSTEM OF NATIONAL ACCOUNTS

The origins of the System of National Accounts (SNA) trace back to the 1947 Report of the Sub-Committee on National Income Statistics of the League of Nations Committee of Statistical Experts under the leadership of Richard Stone¹. At its first session in 1947, the United Nations Statistical Commission emphasized the need for international statistical standards for the compilation and updating of comparable statistics in support of a large array Specifically, the Commission of policy needs. recommended that the United Nations Statistical Office, in consultation with the interested specialized agencies, should work on guidelines for national accounts statistics (national income and expenditure), taking practices consideration best and international comparability². In view of the emphasis on international statistical standards, the first national accounts standard was produced and published in 1953. The SNA was subsequently revised and updated in 1960, 1964, 1968 and 1993. In 2003 the Statistical Commission called for an update of the 1993 SNA. The System of National Accounts 2008³, (in short the 2008 SNA) was finalized in 2009. This chapter describes the concepts and definitions of the SNA as recommended by the 1993 SNA.

A. THE SNA AS A SYSTEM

2. The System of National Accounts is a statistical framework that provides a coherent, consistent and integrated set of macroeconomic accounts, balance sheets and tables based on a set of internationally agreed concepts, definitions, classifications and accounting rules. It provides a comprehensive accounting framework within which economic data can be compiled and presented in a format that is designed for purposes of economic analysis, decision-taking and policy-making. themselves present in a condensed way a great mass of detailed information, organized according to economic principles and perceptions, about the working of an economy. They provide a comprehensive and detailed record of the complex economic activities taking place within an economy and of the interaction between the different economic agents, and groups of agents that takes place on markets or elsewhere. In practice the accounts are compiled for a succession of time periods, thus providing a continuing flow of information that is indispensable for the monitoring, analysis and evaluation of the performance of an economy over time. The SNA provides information not only about economic activities, but also about the levels of an economy's productive assets and the wealth of its inhabitants at particular points of time. Finally, the SNA includes an external account that displays the links between an economy and the rest of the world.

- The SNA may be implemented at different levels of aggregation: at the level of individual economic agents, or institutional units as they are called in the System; for groups of such units, or institutional sectors; or at the level of the total economy. Although traditionally described as a system of national accounts, for analytical purposes the SNA has to be implemented at lower levels of aggregation. In order to understand the workings of the economy, it is essential to be able to observe and analyze the economic interactions taking place between the different sectors of the economy. Certain key aggregate statistics, such as gross domestic product (GDP), which are widely used as indicators of economic activity at the level of the total economy, are defined within the System, but the calculation of such aggregates has long ceased to be the primary purpose for compiling the accounts.
- 4. The System is built around a sequence of interconnected flow accounts linked to different types of economic activity taking place within a given period of time, together with balance sheets that record the values of the stocks of assets and liabilities held by institutional units or sectors at the beginning and end of the period. Each flow account relates to a particular kind of activity such as production, or the generation, distribution, redistribution or use of income. Each account is balanced by introducing a balancing item defined residually as the difference between the total resources and uses recorded on the two sides of the account. The balancing item from one account is carried forward as the first item in the following account, thereby making the sequence of accounts an articulated whole. The balancing items typically encapsulate the net result of the activities covered by the accounts in question and are therefore economic constructs of considerable interest and analytical significance - for example, value added, disposable income and saving. There is also a strong link between the flow accounts and the balance sheets, as all the changes occurring over time that affect the assets or liabilities held by institutional units or sectors are systematically recorded in one or another of the flow accounts. The closing balance sheet is fully determined by the opening balance sheet and the transactions or other flows recorded in the sequence of accounts.

B. ACCOUNTS AND THEIR CORRESPONDING ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES

5. The purpose of this section is to give a very brief summary of the main sequence of accounts in order to describe the main features of the System before discussing other related issues. It is impossible to do justice to the wealth of information contained in the System in a short section of this kind, and reference should be made to

chapter II of the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA for a comprehensive overview of the System.

1. The sequence of accounts

Current accounts

6. These accounts record the production of goods and services, the generation of incomes by production, the subsequent distribution and redistribution of incomes among institutional units, and the use of incomes for purposes of consumption or saving.

Production account

7. The production account records the activity of producing goods and services as defined within the System. Its balancing item, gross value added, is defined as the value of output less the value of intermediate consumption and is a measure of the contribution to GDP made by an individual producer, industry or sector. Gross value added is the source from which the primary incomes of the System are generated and is therefore carried forward into the primary distribution of income account. Value added may also be measured net by deducting consumption of fixed capital.

Distribution and use of income accounts

8. These consist of a set of articulated accounts showing how incomes are:

Generated by production

Distributed to institutional units with claims on the value added created by production

Redistributed among institutional units, mainly by government units through social security contributions and benefits and taxes

Eventually used by households, government units or non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) for purposes of final consumption or saving.

9. The balancing item emerging from the complete set of income accounts is saving. The income accounts have considerable intrinsic economic interest in themselves. In particular, they are needed to explain the behaviour of institutional units as final consumers - that is, as users of the goods and services emanating from production for the satisfaction of the individual and collective needs and wants of households and the community. The balancing item, saving, is carried forward

into the capital account, the first in the System's sequence of accumulation accounts.

Accumulation accounts

10. These are flow accounts that record the acquisition and disposal of financial and non-financial assets and liabilities by institutional units through transactions or as a result of other events:

The capital account records acquisitions and disposals of non-financial assets as a result of transactions with other units or internal bookkeeping transactions linked to production (changes in inventories and consumption of fixed capital).

The financial account records acquisitions and disposals of financial assets and liabilities, also through transactions.

A third account, the other changes in assets account, consists of two sub-accounts. The first, the other changes in volume of assets account, records changes in the amounts of the assets and liabilities held by institutional units or sectors as a result of factors other than transactions; for example, destruction of fixed assets by natural disasters. The second, the revaluation account, records those changes in the values of assets and liabilities that result from changes in their prices.

11. The link between the accumulation accounts and the income accounts is provided by the fact that saving that is, disposable income that is not spent on consumption goods or services - must be used to acquire financial or non-financial assets of one kind or another, if only cash, the most liquid financial asset. When saving is negative, the excess of consumption over disposable income must be financed by disposing of assets or incurring liabilities. The financial account shows the way in which funds are channelled from one group of units to another, especially through financial intermediaries. Access to finance is a prerequisite for engaging in many types of economic activities.

Balance sheets

12. The balance sheets show the values of the stocks of assets and liabilities held by institutional units or sectors at the beginning and end of an accounting period. As already noted, the values of the assets and liabilities held at any moment in time vary automatically whenever any transactions, price changes or other changes affecting the volume of assets or liabilities held take place. These are all recorded in one or another of the accumulation accounts so

that the difference between the values in the opening and closing balance sheets is entirely accounted for within the System, provided, of course, that the assets and liabilities recorded in the balance sheets are valued consistently with the transactions and other changes - that is, at current prices.

2. Activities and transactions

The accounts of the System are designed to 13 provide analytically useful information about the behaviour of institutional units and the activities in which they engage, such as production, consumption and the accumulation of assets. They usually do this by recording the values of the goods, services or assets involved in the transactions between institutional units that are associated with these activities rather than by trying to record or measure the physical processes directly. For example, the accounts do not record the physical consumption of goods and services by households - the eating of food or the burning of fuel within a given time period. Instead, they record the expenditures that households make on final consumption goods and services or, more generally, the values of the goods and services they acquire through transactions with other units, whether purchased or not. Data on transactions provide the basic source material from which the values of the various elements in the accounts are built up or derived. The use of transactions data has important advantages. First, the prices at which goods and services are exchanged in transactions between buyers and sellers on markets provide the information needed for valuing, directly or indirectly, all the items in the accounts. Secondly, a transaction that takes place between two different institutional units has to be recorded for both parties to the transaction and therefore generally appears twice in a system of macroeconomic accounts. This enables important linkages to be established in the System. For example, output is obtained by summing the amounts sold, bartered or transferred to other units plus the amounts entered into, less the amounts withdrawn from inventories. In effect, the value of output is obtained by recording the various uses of that output by means of data on transactions. In this way, flows of goods and services can be traced through the economic system from their producers to their eventual users. Some transactions are only internal bookkeeping transactions that are needed when a single unit engages in two activities, such as the production and consumption of the same good or service, but the great majority of transactions take place between different units on markets.

C. THE INSTITUTIONAL SECTORS OF THE ECONOMY

14. The purpose of this section is to indicate very briefly the main sectors of the economy for which it is

possible to compile the full sequence of accounts summarized in the previous section. Two main kinds of institutional units, or transactors, are distinguished in the System - households and legal entities. The latter are either entities created for purposes of production, mainly corporations and non-profit institutions (NPIs), or government units, including social security funds. Institutional units are essentially units that are capable of owning goods and assets, incurring liabilities and engaging in economic activities and transactions with other units in their own right. For the purposes of the System, institutional units that are resident in the economy are grouped together into five mutually exclusive sectors composed of the following types of units:

Non-financial corporations

Financial corporations

Government units, including social security funds

NPIs serving households (NPISHs)

Households.

The five sectors together make up the total economy. Each sector is also divided into sub-sectors. For example, the non-financial and financial corporations sectors are divided to distinguish corporations subject to control by governments or foreign units from other corporations. The System makes provision for a complete set of flow accounts and balance sheets to be compiled for each sector, and sub-sector if desired, as well as for the total economy. The total number of accounts that may be compiled is therefore potentially quite large, depending upon the level of disaggregation that is required and feasible. Only by disaggregation into sectors and sub-sectors is it possible to observe the interactions between the different parts of the economy that need to be measured and analyzed for purposes of policy-making. The complete set of accounts at the level of the five main sectors is shown in annex V of the 1993 SNA and annex 2 of the 2008 SNA.

15. Institutional units that are resident abroad form the rest of the world. The System does not require accounts to be compiled in respect of economic activities taking place in the rest of the world, but all transactions between resident and non-resident units have to be recorded in order to obtain a complete accounting for the economic behaviour of resident units. Transactions between residents and non-residents are grouped together in a single account, the rest of the world account.

D. OTHER FEATURES OF THE SYSTEM

16. The SNA is a rich and detailed economic accounting system that extends well beyond the main sequence of accounts to encompass other accounts or tables that either contain information that cannot be included in the main accounts or present information in alternative ways, such as matrices, that may be more appropriate for certain types of analysis. It is not proposed to list all these various elements at this point, as they are described in chapter II of the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA, but it is useful to draw attention to two specific elements which play a major role in the System.

1. Supply and use tables

17. In addition to the flow accounts and balance sheets described earlier, the central framework of the System also contains detailed supply and use tables in the form of matrices that record how supplies of different kinds of goods and services originate from domestic industries and imports and how those supplies are allocated between various intermediate or final uses, including exports. These tables involve the compilation of a set of integrated production and generation of income accounts for industries - that is, groups of establishments as distinct from institutional units - that are able to draw upon detailed data from industrial censuses or surveys. The supply and use tables provide an accounting framework within which the commodity flow method of compiling national accounts - in which the total supplies and uses of individual types of goods and services have to be balanced with each other - can be systematically exploited. The supply and use tables also provide the basic information for the derivation of detailed input-output tables that are extensively used for purposes of economic analysis and projections.

2. Price and volume measures

- 18. The System also provides specific guidance about the methodology to be used to compile an integrated set of price and volume indices for flows of goods and services, gross value added and GDP that are consistent with the concepts and accounting principles of the System. It is recommended that annual chain indices should be used where possible, although fixed base indices may also be used when the volume measures for components and aggregates have to be additively consistent for purposes of economic analysis and modelling.
- 19. Rates of inflation and economic growth appropriately measured by price and volume indices for the main aggregates of the System are key variables both for the evaluation of past economic performance and as targets for the formulation of economic policy-making. They are an essential part of the System, especially given the

emergence of inflation as an endemic economic problem in many countries. The System also recognizes that the growth in the volume of GDP and the growth of an economy's real income are not the same because of trading gains or losses resulting from changes in international terms of trade.

E. CONCEPTS

20. The contents of the SNA depend not only on the accounting structure itself - that is, on the type and format of the accounts - but also on the ways in which the items included in the accounts are defined and classified. The issues involved are not simply of a technical nature but raise fundamental questions of economic theory and principles. The concepts and classifications used in the System have a considerable impact on the ways in which the data may be used and the interpretations placed on them.

1. The production boundary

21. The activity of production is fundamental. In the System, production is understood to be a physical process, carried out under the responsibility, control and management of an institutional unit, in which labour and assets are used to transform inputs of goods and services into outputs of other goods and services. All goods and services produced as outputs must be such that they can be sold on markets or at least be capable of being provided by one unit to another, with or without charge. The System includes within the production boundary all production actually destined for the market, whether for sale or barter. It also includes all goods or services produced and provided free to individual households or collectively to the community by government units or NPISHs.

Household production

- 22. The main problem for defining the range of activities recorded in the production accounts of the System is to decide upon the treatment of activities that produce goods or services that could have been supplied to others on the market but are actually retained by their producers for their own use. These cover a very wide range of productive activities, in particular:
- (a) The production of agricultural goods by household enterprises for own final consumption;
- (b) The production of other goods for own final use by households: the construction of dwellings, the production of foodstuffs and clothing, etc.;
- (c) The production of housing services for own final consumption by owner occupiers;

(d) The production of domestic and personal services for consumption within the same household: the preparation of meals, care and training of children, cleaning, repairs, etc.

All of these activities are productive in an economic sense. However, inclusion in the System is not simply a matter of estimating monetary values for the outputs of these activities. If values are assigned to the outputs, values have also to be assigned to the incomes generated by their production and to the consumption of the output. It is clear that the economic significance of these flows is very different from that of monetary flows. For example, the generated are automatically tied to the consumption of the goods and services produced; they have little relevance for the analysis of inflation or deflation or other disequilibria within the economy. The inclusion of large non-monetary flows of this kind in the accounts together with monetary flows can obscure what is happening on markets and reduce the analytic usefulness of the data.

23. The SNA is a multi-purpose system. It is designed to meet wide a range of analytical and policy needs. A balance has to be struck between the desire for the accounts to be as comprehensive as possible and the need to prevent flows used for the analysis of market behaviour and disequilibria from being swamped by non-monetary values. The System therefore includes all production of goods for own use within its production boundary, as goods can be switched between market and non-market use even after they have been produced, but it excludes all production of services for own final consumption within households (except for the services produced by employing paid domestic staff and the own-account production of housing services by owner occupiers). These services are consumed as they are produced and the links between their production and market activities are more tenuous than for goods production, such as agricultural goods which households may produce partly for own final consumption and partly for sale, or barter, on the market. The location of the production boundary in the System is a compromise, but a deliberate one that takes account of the needs of most users. In this context it may be noted that in labour force statistics economically active persons are defined as those engaged in productive activities as defined in the SNA. If the production boundary were extended to include the production of personal and domestic services by members of households for their own final consumption, all persons engaged in such activities would become self-employed, making unemployment virtually impossible by definition. This illustrates the need to confine the production boundary in the SNA and other related statistical systems to market activities or fairly close substitutes for market activities.

Other production boundary problems

- 24. Certain natural processes may or may not be counted as production depending upon the circumstances in which they occur. A necessary condition for an activity to be treated as productive is that it must be carried out under the instigation, control and responsibility of some institutional unit that exercises ownership rights over whatever is produced. For example, the natural growth of stocks of fish in open seas is not counted as production: the process is not managed by any institutional unit and the fish do not belong to any institutional unit. On the other hand, the growth of fish in fish farms is treated as a process of production in much the same way that rearing livestock is a process of production. Similarly, the natural growth of wild, uncultivated forests or wild fruits or berries is not counted as production, whereas the cultivation of cropbearing trees, or trees grown for timber or other uses, is counted in the same way as the growing of annual crops. However, the deliberate felling of trees in wild forests, and the gathering of wild fruit or berries, and also firewood, counts as production. Similarly, rainfall and the flow of water down natural watercourses are not processes of production, whereas storing water in reservoirs or dams and the piping, or carrying, of water from one location to another all constitute production.
- 25. These examples show that many activities or processes that may be of benefit to institutional units, both as producers and consumers, are not processes of production in an economic sense. Rainfall may be vital to the agricultural production of a country but it is not a process of production whose output can be included in GDP.

2. The consumption boundary

26. The coverage of production in the System has ramifications that extend considerably beyond the production account itself. The boundary of production determines the amount of value added recorded and hence the total amount of income generated by production. The range of goods and services that are included in household final consumption expenditures, and actual consumption, is similarly governed by the production boundary; for example, these expenditures include the estimated values of the agricultural products consumed by households that they have produced themselves and also the values of the housing services consumed by owner occupiers, but not the values of "do-it-yourself" repairs and maintenance to vehicles or household durables, the cleaning of dwellings, the care and training of children, or similar domestic or personal services produced for own final consumption. Only the expenditures on goods utilized for these purposes - e.g., cleaning materials - are included in household final consumption expenditures.

3. The asset boundary

- Balance sheets are compiled for institutional 27. units, or sectors, and record the values of the assets they own or the liabilities they have incurred. Assets as defined in the System are entities that must be owned by some unit, or units, and from which economic benefits are derived by their owner(s) by holding or using them over a period of time. Financial assets and fixed assets are clearly covered by this definition. However, the ownership criterion is important for determining which naturally occurring - i.e., non-produced - assets are included in the System. Naturally occurring assets such as land, mineral deposits, fuel reserves, uncultivated forests or other vegetation and wild animals are included in the balance sheets provided that institutional units are exercising effective ownership rights over them - that is, are actually in a position to be able to benefit from them. Assets need not be privately owned and could be owned by government units exercising ownership rights on behalf of entire communities. Thus, many environmental assets are included within the System. Assets that are not included are those such as the atmosphere or open seas, over which no ownership rights can be exercised, or mineral or fuel deposits that have not been discovered or that are unworkable - i.e., incapable of bringing any benefits to their owners, given the technology and relative prices existing at the time.
- 28. Changes in the values of naturally occurring assets owned by institutional units between one balance sheet and the next are recorded in the accumulation accounts of the System. For example, the depletion of a natural asset as a result of its use in production is recorded in the other changes in volume of assets account, together with losses of fixed assets due to their destruction by natural disasters (floods, earthquakes, etc.). Conversely, when deposits or reserves of minerals or fuels are discovered or previously unworkable deposits become workable, their appearance is recorded in this account and they enter the balance sheets in this way.

4. National boundaries

29. The accounts of the System are compiled for resident institutional units grouped into institutional sectors and sub-sectors. The concept of residence is the same as that used in the Balance of Payments Manual of the International Monetary Fund (IMF). An institutional unit is said to be resident within the economic territory of a country when it maintains a centre of economic interest in that territory - that is, when it engages, or intends to engage, in economic activities or transactions on a significant scale either indefinitely or over a long period of time, usually interpreted as one year. As an aggregate measure of production, the GDP of a country is equal to the sum of the gross values added of all resident institutional

units engaged in production (plus any taxes, and minus any subsidies, on products not included in the value of their outputs). This is not exactly the same as the sum of the gross values added of all productive activities taking place within the geographical boundaries of the national economy. Some of the production of a resident institutional unit may take place abroad - for example, the installation of some exported machinery or equipment or a consultancy project undertaken by a team of expert advisers working temporarily abroad. Conversely, some of the production taking place within a country may be attributable to foreign institutional units.

F. USES OF THE SNA

- 30. The SNA is a multi-purpose system, as stated above, designed for economic analysis, decision-taking and policy-making, whatever the industrial structure or stage of economic development reached by a country. The basic concepts and definitions of the System depend upon economic reasoning and principles which should be universally valid and invariant to the particular economic circumstances in which they are applied. Similarly, the classifications and accounting rules are meant to be universally applicable. There is no justification, for example, for seeking to define the components of a production account - output, intermediate consumption and gross value added - differently in less developed than in more developed economies, or in large relatively closed economies than in small open economies, or in highinflation economies than in low-inflation economies. Certain definitions, or accounting rules, specified in the System may become superfluous in certain circumstances (e.g., when there is no inflation), but it is nevertheless necessary for a general system such as the SNA to include definitions and rules covering as wide a range of circumstances as possible.
- The fact that data needs and priorities, and also 31. statistical capabilities, may vary considerably between different kinds of countries does not justify the construction of different systems with different concepts, definitions, classifications or accounting rules. Some countries may be able, at least initially, to calculate only a small number of accounts and tables for the total economy with little or no disaggregation into sectors, but a reduced set of accounts or tables does not constitute an alternative system. It is not appropriate to try to lay down general priorities for data collection when economic circumstances may vary so much from one country to another. In practice, priorities can only be established country by country by economic analysts or policy-makers familiar with the economic situation, needs and problems of the individual countries in question. It is not useful, for example, to try to specify general priorities for developing countries when they constitute a very heterogeneous group of countries at

a world level. Data priorities may vary as much between one developing country and another as between a developing and a developed country.

1. Specific uses

32. The main objective of the SNA is to provide a comprehensive conceptual and accounting framework which can be used to create a macroeconomic database suitable for analyzing and evaluating the performance of an economy. The existence of such a database is a prerequisite for informed, rational policy-making and decision-taking. Some of the more specific uses of the SNA are described in the following sections.

Monitoring the behaviour of the economy

National accounts data provide information covering both different types of economic activities and the different sectors of the economy. It is possible to monitor the movements of major economic flows such as production, household consumption, government consumption, capital formation, exports, imports, wages, profits, taxes, lending, borrowing, etc., the flows of goods and services being recorded at both current and constant prices. Moreover, information is provided about certain key balancing items and ratios which can only be defined and measured within an accounting framework - for example, the budget surplus or deficit, the share of income which is saved, or invested, by individual sectors of the economy or the economy as a whole, the trade balance, etc. National accounts also provide the background against which movements of short-term indicators, such as monthly indices of industrial production or of consumer or producer prices, can be interpreted and evaluated. The monitoring of the behaviour of the economy may be significantly improved if at least some of the main aggregates of the System are compiled quarterly as well as annually, although many of the accounts, tables or balance sheets of the System are not usually compiled more frequently than once a year.

Macroeconomic analysis

34. National accounts are also used to investigate the causal mechanisms at work within an economy. Such analysis usually takes the form of the estimation of the parameters of functional relationships between different economic variables by applying econometric methods to time series data at both current and constant prices which are compiled within a national accounting framework. The types of macroeconomic models used for such investigations may vary according to the school of economic thought of the investigator as well as the objectives of the analysis, but the System is sufficiently flexible to accommodate the requirements of different economic theories or models, provided only that they

accept the basic concepts of production, consumption, income, etc. on which the System is based.

35. Advances in computer technology have made it possible for the econometric analysis of large macroeconomic models to be carried out on microcomputers. Many econometric software packages have been developed for this purpose so that this kind of modelling is no longer confined to a few government departments, research institutes or universities with large mainframe computers. It is increasingly being undertaken by private corporations or institutions with only limited resources available for these purposes.

Economic policy-making and decision-taking

- 36. Economic policy in the short term is formulated on the basis of an assessment of the recent behaviour and current state of the economy and a view, or precise forecast, about likely future developments. Short-term forecasts are typically made using econometric models of the type just described. Over the medium- or long-term, economic policy has to be formulated in the context of a broad economic strategy which may need to be quantified in the form of a plan. Most of the elements which make up a medium- or long-term economic plan consist of national accounts flows, and it may be impossible to draw up such a plan without them. A good macroeconomic model which accurately reflects the past performance of the economy may be indispensable for planning as well as forecasting.
- 37. Economic policy-making and decision-taking take place at all levels of government and also within public and private corporations. Large corporations such as multinationals have the ability to build their own macroeconomic models tailored to their own requirements, for which they need national accounts data. The investment programmes of major corporations must be based on long-term expectations about future economic developments that require national accounts data. There are also, of course, specialist agencies that provide forecasts for individual clients in return for fees. Such agencies typically require very detailed national accounts data.

International comparisons

38. The SNA is the system used for reporting to international or supranational organizations national accounts data that conform to standard, internationally accepted concepts, definitions and classifications. The resulting data are widely used for international comparisons of the volumes of major aggregates, such as GDP or GDP per head, and also for comparisons of structural statistics, such as ratios of investment, taxes or government expenditures to GDP. Such comparisons are used by economists, journalists or other analysts to

evaluate the performance of one economy against that of other similar economies. They can influence popular and political judgements about the relative success of economic programmes in the same way as developments over time within a single country. Databases consisting of sets of national accounts for groups of countries can also be used for econometric analyses in which time-series and cross-section data are pooled to provide a broader range of observations for the estimation of functional relationships.

- Levels of GDP or, alternatively, gross national income (GNI) per head in different countries are also used by international organizations to determine eligibility for loans, aid or other funds or to determine the terms or conditions on which such loans, aid or funds are made available. When the objective is to compare the volumes of goods or services produced or consumed per head, data in national currencies must be converted into a common currency by means of purchasing power parities and not exchange rates. It is well known that, in general, neither market nor fixed exchange rates reflect the relative internal purchasing powers of different currencies. When exchange rates are used to convert GDP, or other statistics, into a common currency the prices at which goods and services in high-income countries are valued tend to be higher than in low-income countries, thus exaggerating the differences in real incomes between them. Exchange rate converted data must not, therefore, be interpreted as measures of the relative volumes of goods and services concerned. Levels of GDP, or GDP per head, in different countries are also used to determine, in whole or in part, the size of the contributions which the member countries of an international organization make to finance the operations of the organization.
- 40. Although international organizations use the SNA in order to be able to collect internationally comparable national accounts data, the SNA has not been created for this purpose. It has become the standard, or universal, system used with little or no modification by most countries in the world for their own national purposes. National statistical offices and government agencies have a strong vested interest in ensuring that the SNA meets their own analytic and policy requirements and have taken an active part in the development of the System for this reason.

2. Flexibility of implementation and use

41. The SNA is designed to be sufficiently comprehensive that individual countries, whatever their economic structures, institutional arrangements or level of development, can select from within it those parts of the System which are considered to be most relevant and useful to implement in the light of their own needs and capabilities. The SNA is meant to be implemented in a

flexible manner and the accounts and tables, classifications and sectoring presented in this volume should not be regarded as fixed. In some cases, the System explicitly insists on flexibility. For example, two alternative methods of sub-sectoring the general government sector are proposed in chapter IV of the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA without either being assigned priority. Similarly, although the System suggests sub-sectoring the households sector on the basis of the household's principal source of income, it stresses that this is only one possible criterion for subsectoring. In some cases, it may be more appropriate to sub-sector on the basis of socio-economic criteria or the type of area in which the household is located or, indeed, to carry the disaggregation of the households sector further by using two or more criteria together in a hierarchical manner.

- 42. Ways in which the System may be adapted to meet differing circumstances and needs are specifically addressed in chapter XIX of the 1993 SNA. For example, classifications of institutional units, transactions and assets may be implemented flexibly in order to adapt them to the data availability and special circumstances of different countries. The flexible use of classifications does not change the basic concepts and definitions of the System. However, as explained in chapter XXI of the 1993 SNA and chapter 29 of the 2008 SNA, flexibility may be taken a stage further by developing satellite accounts that are closely linked to the main System but are not bound to employ exactly the same concepts or restricted to data expressed in monetary terms. Satellite accounts are intended for special purposes such as monitoring the community's health or the state of environment. They may also be used to explore new methodologies and to work out new accounting procedures that, when fully developed and accepted, may become absorbed into the main System in the course of time, in the way that input-output analysis, for example, has been integrated into the System.
- 43. Another way in which the System may be implemented flexibly is by rearranging the data in the accounts in the form of a social accounting matrix in order better to serve particular analytical and policy needs. Such matrices should not be construed as constituting different systems but as alternative ways of presenting the mass of information contained in the System which many users and analysts find more informative and powerful for both monitoring and modelling social and economic development.

3. The SNA as a coordinating framework for statistics

44. The System also has a very important statistical function by serving as a coordinating framework for economic statistics in two different senses: first, as the conceptual framework for ensuring the consistency of the

definitions and classifications used in different, but related, fields of statistics, and secondly, as an accounting framework for ensuring the numerical consistency of data drawn from different sources, such as industrial inquiries, household surveys, merchandise trade statistics, VAT returns and other administrative sources.

G. HARMONIZATION BETWEEN DIFFERENT STATISTICAL SYSTEMS

- 45. The SNA and related statistical systems need to be as consistent as possible in respect of their basic concepts, definitions and classifications. National accounts have always occupied a central position in economic statistics because the data from more specialized systems, such as balance of payments or labour force statistics, typically have to be used in conjunction with national accounts data. Consistency between the different systems enhances the analytical usefulness of all the statistics involved. The harmonization of the SNA and related statistical systems, such as financial statistics or balance of payments statistics, has been one of the driving forces behind revisions of the System.
- 46. Revisions of other statistical systems have been conducted in parallel with, and in close collaboration with, that of the SNA in order to eliminate conceptual differences between them other than a few exceptions that can be specifically justified in terms of the special characteristics of different kinds of data, or the special requirements of different kinds of users. Harmonization between the SNA and other major systems has been largely successful and has been achieved by making changes to the SNA as well as to the other systems.
- 47. Because of the active involvement of the IMF in the revision of the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA, the harmonization process has been particularly effective in respect of balance of payments statistics, government finance statistics and money and banking statistics. Each of these three systems was updated to be consistent with the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA to the fullest extent possible.
- 48. Various other revised international guidelines were issued at about the same time as the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA. These include the third and fourth revisions of the United Nations International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC), the industrial classification that is used in the 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA respectively. The establishment as described in ISIC is also the statistical unit used to compile the production accounts by industry that make up supply and use tables of the SNA, the concept of the establishment being the same in both the SNA and ISIC. The International Labour Organisation (ILO) has issued revised standards on labour statistics that define employment in a way that is consistent with the boundary of production in

the SNA, as summarized earlier in this chapter. An extract from the resolution of the Fifteenth International Conference of Labour Statisticians concerning the distinction between the formal and informal sectors is reproduced as an annex to chapter IV of the 1993 SNA. The informal aspects of the economy is further elaborated in chapter 25 of the 2008 SNA. Another example is provided by the revised Handbook on Agricultural Accounts, prepared by the Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations (FAO), which has been brought into line with the treatment of agricultural products and activities in the SNA. It is neither necessary nor feasible to list here all the revisions to international statistical systems and standards that are being undertaken or planned as it is the policy of all the various international agencies involved at a world level to harmonize these systems with each other and with the SNA to the fullest extent possible.

H. IMPLEMENTATION OF CONCEPTS

- 49. The contents of the accounts are determined not only by the conceptual framework, definitions and classifications of the System but also by the ways in which they are interpreted and implemented in practice. However simple and precise concepts and classifications may appear in principle, there are inevitably difficult borderline cases which cannot easily be fitted into predetermined categories. These points may be illustrated by considering a fundamental distinction in economics and in the System, namely, the distinction between consumption and gross fixed capital formation (or gross fixed investment, as it is often described in other contexts).
- 1. Final consumption, intermediate consumption and gross fixed capital formation
- 50. Consumption is an activity in which institutional units use up goods or services. There are two quite different kinds of consumption. Intermediate consumption consists of inputs into processes of production that are used up within the accounting period. Final consumption consists of goods and services used by individual households or the community to satisfy their individual or collective needs or wants. The activity of gross fixed capital formation, on the other hand, is restricted to institutional units in their capacity as producers, being defined as the value of their acquisitions less disposals of fixed assets. Fixed assets are produced assets (mostly machinery, equipment, buildings or other structures but also including some intangible assets) that are used repeatedly or continuously in production over several accounting periods (more than one year).
- 51. The general nature and purpose of the distinction between gross fixed capital formation and consumption,

whether intermediate or final, is clear. The distinction is fundamental for economic analysis and policy-making. Nevertheless, the borderline between consumption and gross fixed capital formation is not always easy to determine in practice. Certain activities contain some elements that appear to be consumption and at the same time others that appear to be capital formation. In order to try to ensure that the System is implemented in a uniform way decisions have to be taken about the ways in which certain difficult, even controversial, items are to be classified. Some examples are given below.

Training, research and development

52. Expenditures by enterprises on activities such as staff training or research and development are not the type of intermediate inputs whose consumption is determined by the level at which production is carried out in the current period but are designed to raise productivity or increase the range of production possibilities in the future, in much the same way as expenditures on machinery, equipment, buildings and other structures. However, expenditures on training and research or development do not lead to the acquisition of assets that can be easily identified, quantified and valued for balance sheet purposes. Such expenditures continue to be classified as intermediate consumption, therefore, even though it is recognized that they may bring future benefits. In fact, many other expenditures undertaken by enterprises may also have impacts in future periods as well as the current period - for example, market research, advertising and expenditures on health and safety that affect the well-being and attitudes of the workforce.

Education

53. It is often proposed that expenditures on education should also be classified as gross fixed capital formation as a form of investment in human capital. The acquisition of knowledge, skills and qualifications increases the productive potential of the individuals concerned and is a source of future economic benefit to them. However, while knowledge, skills and qualifications are clearly assets in a broad sense of the term, they cannot be equated with fixed assets as understood in the System. They are not produced because they are acquired through learning, studying and practicing - activities that are not themselves processes of production. The education services produced by schools, colleges, universities, etc. are consumed by students in the process of their acquiring knowledge and skills. Education assets are embodied in individuals as persons. They cannot be transferred to others and cannot be shown in the balance sheets of the enterprises in which the individuals work (except in rare cases when certain highly skilled individuals are under contract to work for particular employers for specified periods). Education assets could possibly be shown in

balance sheets for the individuals in which they are embodied, but individuals are not enterprises. They would be difficult to value, bearing in mind that the remuneration received by a skilled worker depends upon the amount of time and effort expended and is not simply a return payable to the owner of an asset.

54. It may also be noted that final consumption consists of the use of goods and services for the direct satisfaction of human needs or wants, individually or Education services are undoubtedly collectively. consumed in this sense. They increase the welfare and improve the general quality of life of those consuming them. Moreover, they are not the only services consumed by individuals to bring long- as well as short-term benefits. For example, the consumption of health services brings long-term benefits and even the consumption of basic items such as food and housing is necessary in order to keep an individual in good health - and good working order.

Repairs, maintenance and gross fixed capital formation

- 55. Another, less familiar, example of the intrinsic difficulty of trying to draw a dichotomy between consumption and gross fixed capital formation is provided by repairs and maintenance. Ordinary maintenance and repairs undertaken by enterprises to keep fixed assets in good working order are intermediate consumption. However, major improvements, additions or extensions to fixed assets, both machinery and structures, which improve their performance, increase their capacity or prolong their expected working lives count as gross fixed capital formation. In practice it is not easy to draw the line between ordinary repairs and major improvements, although the System provides certain guidelines for this purpose. Some analysts, however, consider that the distinction between ordinary repairs and maintenance and major improvements and additions is neither operational nor defensible and would favour a more "gross" method of recording in which all such activities are treated as gross fixed capital formation.
- 2. Interpretation of the distinction between consumption and gross fixed capital formation
- 56. The examples given above show that a simple dichotomy between consumption and gross fixed capital formation inevitably presents problems when dealing with flows of goods and services that do not fit comfortably under either heading. The issue is not simply how to classify certain flows, but also how to achieve an economically meaningful and feasible set of accounting procedures for the assets acquired through gross fixed capital formation within an integrated, coherent set of

accounts encompassing past and future periods as well as the present.

57. Some care and sophistication is needed in using the accounts. For example, goods and services "consumed" by households - i.e., acquired for the satisfaction of their needs or wants - are not suddenly "used up" and do not "vanish" at the moment of acquisition. In particular, households "consuming" services such as health and education may continue to derive benefits over long periods of time. The "consumption" of such services therefore has points of similarity with "investment" in assets. Similarly, enterprises may continue to benefit over long periods of time from the intermediate consumption of services such as maintenance and repairs, training, research and development, market research, etc. Thus, while the acquisition of fixed assets by enterprises - that is, gross fixed capital formation - is undertaken specifically to enhance future production possibilities, they are not the only types of expenditure that may be expected to bring future benefits.

58. The decision whether to classify certain types of expenditure by households or government, such as education or health services, as final consumption expenditures or gross fixed capital formation does not affect the size of GDP, as both are final expenditures. On the other hand, the decision to classify certain expenditures by enterprises as intermediate consumption rather than gross fixed capital formation does reduce the gross value added and operating surplus of the enterprise and hence GDP as a whole. However, treating certain expenditures as intermediate reduces not only gross fixed capital formation but also consumption of fixed capital in subsequent periods. It is therefore an open question as to how net value added and net domestic product (NDP) are affected in the longer term, depending upon the pattern of the relevant expenditures over time.

I. DEFINITIONS OF IMPORTANT TERMS (GLOSSARY)

Acquisitions

Goods and services are acquired by institutional units when they become the new owners of the goods or when the delivery of services to them is completed.

Actual final consumption of general government

Actual final consumption of general government is measured by the value of the collective (as opposed to individual) consumption services provided to the community, or large sections of the community, by general government; it is derived from their final consumption expenditure by subtracting the value of social transfers in kind payable.

Actual final consumption of households

Actual final consumption of households is the value of the consumption goods acquired by households, whether by purchase in general, or by transfer from government units or NPISHs, and used by them for the satisfaction of their needs and wants; it is derived from their final consumption expenditure by adding the value of social transfers in kind receivable.

Actual final consumption of NPISHs

NPISHs have no actual final consumption because most of the services provided by NPISHs are individual in nature and, for simplicity, all services provided by NPISHs are treated by convention as social transfers.

Additivity

Additivity is a property pertaining to a set of interdependent index numbers related by definition or by accounting constraints under which an aggregate is defined as the sum of its components; additivity requires this identity to be preserved when the values of both an aggregate and its components in some reference period are extrapolated over time using a set of volume index numbers.

Base period

The period that provides the weights for an index is described as the base period.

Basic price

The basic price is the amount receivable by the producer from the purchaser for a unit of a good or service produced as output minus any tax payable, and plus any subsidy receivable, on that unit as a consequence of its production or sale; it excludes any transport charges invoiced separately by the producer.

C.i.f. price

The c.i.f. price (i.e. cost, insurance and freight price) is the price of a good delivered at the frontier of the importing country, including any insurance and freight charges incurred to that point, or the price of a service delivered to a resident, before the payment of any import duties or other taxes on imports or trade and transport margins within the country.

Capital transfers

Capital transfers are transactions in which the ownership of an asset (other than cash and inventories) is transferred from one institutional unit to another, in which cash is transferred to enable the recipient to acquire another asset or in which the funds realized by the disposal of another asset are transferred.

Chain indices

Chain indices are obtained by linking price (or volume) indices for consecutive periods by using weighting patterns appropriate to those periods.

Changes in inventories (including work-in-progress)

Changes in inventories (including work-in-progress) are measured by the value of the entries into inventories less the value of withdrawals and the value of any recurrent losses of goods held in inventories.

Compensation of employees

Compensation of employees is the total remuneration, in cash or in kind, payable by enterprises to employees in return for work done by the latter during the accounting period.

Constant prices

Constant prices are obtained by directly factoring changes over time in the values of flows of goods and services into two components reflecting changes in the prices of the goods and services concerned and changes in their volumes (i.e. changes in "constant price terms").

Consumption good or service

A consumption good or service is one that is used (without further transformation in production) by households, NPISHs or government units for the direct satisfaction of individual needs or wants or the collective needs of members of the community.

Consumption of fixed capital

Consumption of fixed capital represents the reduction in the value of the fixed assets used in production during the accounting period resulting from physical deterioration, normal obsolescence or normal accidental damage.

Current transfers

Current transfers consist of all transfers that are not transfers of capital; they directly affect the level of disposable income and should influence the consumption of goods or services.

Deductible VAT

Deductible VAT is the amount of VAT payable on purchases of goods or services intended for intermediate consumption, gross fixed capital formation or for resale which a producer is permitted to deduct from his own VAT liability to the government in respect of VAT invoiced to his customers.

Disposals

Disposals of assets (inventories, fixed assets or land or other non-produced assets) by institutional units occur when one of those units sells any of the assets to another institutional unit.

Export subsidies

Export subsidies consist of all subsidies on goods and services that become payable to resident producers when the goods leave the economic territory or when the services are delivered to non-resident units; they include direct subsidies on exports, losses of government trading enterprises in respect of trade with non-residents, and subsidies resulting from multiple exchange rates.

Export taxes

Export taxes are taxes on goods or services that become payable when the goods leave the economic territory or when the services are delivered to non-residents; they include export duties, profits of export monopolies and taxes resulting from multiple exchange rates.

Exports of goods

Exports of goods consist of exports of the following items from residents to non-residents, generally with a change of ownership being involved: general merchandise, goods for processing, goods procured in domestic ports by non-resident carriers, and non-monetary gold.

Exports of services

Exports of services consist of the following services provided by residents to non-residents: transportation; travel; communications; construction; insurance; financial; computer and information; royalties and licence fees; other business services; personal, cultural, and recreational services; and government services n.i.e.

F.o.b. price

The f.o.b. price (free on board price) is the c.i.f. price less the costs of transportation and insurance charges, between the customs frontier of the exporting (importing) country and that of the importing (exporting) country.

Factor cost

Gross value added at factor cost is not a concept used explicitly in the System but it can easily be derived by subtracting the value of any taxes, less subsidies, on production payable out of gross value added.

Final consumption

Final consumption consists of goods and services used up by individual households or the community to satisfy their individual or collective needs or wants.

Final consumption expenditure of government

Government final consumption expenditure consists of expenditure, including imputed expenditure, incurred by general government on both individual consumption goods and services and collective consumption services.

Final consumption expenditure of households

Household final consumption expenditure consists of the expenditure, including imputed expenditure, incurred by resident households on individual consumption goods and services, including those sold at prices that are not economically significant.

Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs

Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs consists of the expenditure, including imputed expenditure, incurred by resident NPISHs on individual consumption goods and services.

Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)

Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is an indirect measure of the value of financial intermediation services provided but for which financial institutions do not charge explicitly.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible or intangible assets produced as outputs from processes of production that are themselves used repeatedly or continuously in other processes of production for more than one year.

Goods

Goods are physical objects for which a demand exists, over which ownership rights can be established and whose ownership can be transferred from one institutional unit to another by engaging in transactions on markets.

Gross

The term "gross" is a common means of referring to values before deducting consumption of fixed capital (generally used as in "gross capital stock" or "gross domestic product").

Gross capital formation

Gross capital formation is measured by the total value of the gross fixed capital formation, changes in inventories and acquisitions less disposals of valuables for a unit or sector.

Gross domestic product - expenditure based

Expenditure-based gross domestic product is total final expenditures at purchasers' prices (including the f.o.b. value of exports of goods and services), less the f.o.b. value of imports of goods and services.

Gross domestic product - income based

Income-based gross domestic product is compensation of employees, plus taxes less subsidies on production and imports, plus gross mixed income, plus gross operating surplus.

Gross domestic product - output based

Output-based gross domestic product is the sum of the gross values added of all resident producers at producers' prices, plus taxes less subsides on imports, plus all non-deductible VAT (or similar taxes).

Gross domestic product at market prices

Gross domestic product at market prices is the sum of the gross values added of all resident producers at producers' prices, plus taxes less subsides on imports, plus all non-deductible VAT (or similar taxes).

Gross fixed capital formation

Gross fixed capital formation is measured by the total value of a producer's acquisitions, less disposals, of fixed assets during the accounting period plus certain additions to the value of non-produced assets (such as subsoil assets or major improvements in the quantity, quality or

productivity of land) realized by the productive activity of institutional units.

Gross national disposable income

Gross national disposable income may be derived from gross national income by adding all current transfers in cash or in kind receivable by resident institutional units from non-resident units and subtracting all current transfers in cash or in kind payable by resident institutional units to non-resident units.

Gross national income (GNI)

Gross national income (GNI) is GDP less net taxes on production and imports, less compensation of employees less property income payable to the rest of the world plus the corresponding items receivable from the rest of the world (in other words, GDP less primary incomes payable to non-resident units plus primary incomes receivable from non-resident units); an alternative approach to measuring GNI at market prices is as the aggregate value of the balances of gross primary incomes for all sectors; (note that gross national income is identical to gross national product (GNP) as previously used in national accounts generally).

Gross saving

Gross saving is gross disposable income less final consumption expenditure.

Gross value added

Gross value added is the value of output less the value of intermediate consumption; it is a measure of the contribution to GDP made by an individual producer, industry or sector.

Gross value added at basic prices

Gross value added at basic prices is output valued at basic prices less intermediate consumption valued at purchasers' prices.

Gross value added at producers' prices

Gross value added at producers' prices is output valued at producers' prices less intermediate consumption valued at purchasers' prices.

Import duties

Import duties consist of customs duties, or other import charges, which are payable on goods of a particular type when they enter the economic territory.

Import subsidies

Import subsidies consist of subsidies on goods and services that become payable to resident producers when the goods cross the frontier of the economic territory or when the services are delivered to resident institutional units.

Imports of goods

Imports of goods consist of imports of the following items from non-residents to residents, generally with a change of ownership being involved: general merchandise, goods for processing, goods procured in foreign ports by domestic carriers, and non-monetary gold.

Imports of services

Imports of services consist of the following services purchased by residents from non-residents: transportation; travel; communications; construction; insurance; financial; computer and information; royalties and licence fees; other business services; personal, cultural, and recreational services; and government services n.i.e.

Indirect taxes

As traditionally understood, indirect taxes are taxes that supposedly can be passed on, in whole or in part, to other institutional units by increasing the prices of the goods or services sold but the term "indirect taxes" is not used in 1993 SNA and 2008 SNA; rather, taxes are specifically identified by their purpose (e.g. taxes on products).

Intermediate consumption

Intermediate consumption consists of the value of the goods and services consumed as inputs by a process of production, excluding fixed assets whose consumption is recorded as consumption of fixed capital; the goods or services may be either transformed or used up by the production process.

Inventories

Inventories consist of stocks of outputs that are still held by the units that produced them prior to their being further processed, sold, delivered to other units or used in other ways and stocks of products acquired from other units that are intended to be used for intermediate consumption or for resale without further processing.

Invoiced VAT

Invoiced VAT is the VAT payable on the sales of a producer; it is shown separately on the invoice which the producer presents to the purchaser.

Market prices

Market prices for transactions are the amounts of money willing buyers pay to acquire something from willing sellers.

Mixed income

Mixed income is the surplus or deficit accruing from production by unincorporated enterprises owned by households; it implicitly contains an element of remuneration for work done by the owner, or other members of the household, that cannot be separately identified from the return to the owner as entrepreneur but it excludes the operating surplus coming from owner-occupied dwellings.

Net

The term "net" is a common means of referring to values after deducting consumption of fixed capital (generally used as in "net capital stock" or "net domestic product"); it should be noted, however, that the term "net" can be used in different contexts in the national accounts, such as "net income from abroad" which is the difference between two income flows.

Net income from abroad

The difference between the total values of the primary incomes receivable from, and payable to, non-residents is often described as net income from abroad.

Net lending

Net lending is the net amount a unit or a sector has available to finance, directly or indirectly, other units or other sectors; it is the balancing item in the capital account and is defined as: (Net saving plus capital transfers receivable minus capital transfers payable) minus (the value of acquisitions less disposals of non-financial assets, less consumption of fixed capital); negative net lending may also be described as "net borrowing".

Net national disposable income

Net national disposable income may be derived from net national income by adding all current transfers in cash or in kind receivable by resident institutional units from nonresident units and subtracting all current transfers in cash or in kind payable by resident institutional units to nonresident units.

Net national income

The aggregate value of the balances of net primary incomes summed over all sectors is described as net national income.

Net saving

Net saving is net disposable income less final consumption expenditure.

Net value added

Net value added is the value of output less the values of both intermediate consumption and consumption of fixed capital.

Non-deductible VAT

Non-deductible VAT is the VAT payable by a purchaser which is not deductible from his own VAT liability, if any.

Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are entities, over which ownership rights are enforced by institutional units, individually or collectively, and from which economic benefits may be derived by their owners by holding them, or using them over a period of time, that consist of tangible assets, both produced and non-produced, and most intangible assets for which no corresponding liabilities are recorded.

Non-produced assets

Non-produced assets are non-financial assets that come into existence other than through processes of production.

Non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs)

Non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) consist of NPIs which are not financed and controlled by government and which provide goods or services to households free or at prices that are not economically significant.

Non-resident

A unit is non-resident if its centre of economic interest is not in the domestic economic territory.

Operating surplus

The operating surplus measures the surplus or deficit accruing from production before taking account of any interest, rent or similar charges payable on financial or tangible non-produced assets borrowed or rented by the enterprise, or any interest, rent or similar receipts receivable on financial or tangible non-produced assets owned by the enterprise; (note: for unincorporated enterprises owned by households, this component is called "mixed income").

Other subsidies on production

Other subsidies on production consist of subsidies, except subsidies on products, which resident enterprises may receive as a consequence of engaging in production (e.g., subsidies on payroll or workforce or subsidies to reduce pollution).

Other subsidies on products

Other subsidies on products consist of subsidies on goods or services produced as the outputs of resident enterprises that become payable as a result of the production, sale, transfer, leasing or delivery of those goods or services, or as a result of their use for own consumption or own capital formation; there are three broad categories: (1) subsidies on products used domestically, (2) losses of government trading organizations, and (3) subsidies to public corporations and quasi-corporations.

Output

Output consists of those goods or services that are produced within an establishment that become available for use outside that establishment, plus any goods and services produced for own final use.

Producer's price

The producer's price is the amount receivable by the producer from the purchaser for a unit of a good or service produced as output minus any VAT, or similar deductible tax, invoiced to the purchaser; it excludes any transport charges invoiced separately by the producer.

Property income

Property income is the income receivable by the owner of a financial asset or a tangible non-produced asset in return for providing funds to or putting the tangible non-produced asset at the disposal of, another institutional unit; it consists of interest, the distributed income of corporations (i.e., dividends and withdrawals from income of quasicorporations), reinvested earnings on direct foreign investment, property income attributed to insurance policy holders, and rent.

Purchaser's price

The purchaser's price is the amount paid by the purchaser, excluding any deductible VAT or similar deductible tax, in order to take delivery of a unit of a good or service at the time and place required by the purchaser; the purchaser's price of a good includes any transport charges paid separately by the purchaser to take delivery at the required time and place.

Resident

An institutional unit is resident in a country when it has a centre of economic interest in the economic territory of that country.

Services

Services are outputs produced to order and typically consist of changes in the conditions of the consuming units realized by the activities of producers at the demand of the consumers; by the time their production is completed they must have been provided to the consumers.

Stocks

Stocks are a position in, or holdings of, assets and liabilities at a point in time and the System records stocks in accounts, usually referred to as balance sheets, and tables at the beginning and end of the accounting period; stocks result from the accumulation of prior transactions and other flows, and they are changed by transactions and other flows in the period (note that stocks of goods are referred to as "inventories" in the System).

Subsidies

Subsidies are current unrequited payments that government units, including non-resident government units, make to enterprises on the basis of the levels of their production activities or the quantities or values of the goods or services which they produce, sell or import.

Taxes and duties on imports

Taxes and duties on imports, excluding VAT, consist of taxes on goods and services that become payable at the moment when the goods cross the national or customs frontiers of the economic territory or when the services are delivered by non-resident producers to resident institutional units.

Taxes on production and imports

Taxes on production consist of taxes payable on goods and services when they are produced, delivered, sold, transferred or otherwise disposed of by their producers plus other taxes on production, consisting mainly of taxes on the ownership or use of land, buildings or other assets used in production or on the labour employed, or compensation of employees paid.

Taxes on products

Taxes on products, excluding VAT, import and export taxes, consist of taxes on goods and services that become payable as a result of the production, sale, transfer, leasing or delivery of those goods or services, or as a result of their use for own consumption or own capital formation.

Transfer

A transfer is a transaction in which one institutional unit provides a good, service or asset to another unit without receiving from the latter any good, service or asset in return as counterpart.

Valuables

Valuables are produced assets that are not used primarily for production or consumption, that are expected to appreciate or at least not to decline in real value, that do not deteriorate over time under normal conditions and that are acquired and held primarily as stores of value.

Value added - gross

Gross value added is the value of output less the value of intermediate consumption; it is a measure of the contribution to GDP made by an individual producer, industry or sector.

Value added - net

Net value added is the value of output less the values of both intermediate consumption and consumption of fixed capital.

Value added tax (VAT)

A value added tax (VAT) is a tax on products collected in stages by enterprises; it is a wide-ranging tax usually designed to cover most or all goods and services but producers are obliged to pay to government only the difference between the VAT on their sales and the VAT on their purchases for intermediate consumption or capital formation, while VAT is not usually charged on sales to non-residents (i.e., exports).

United Nations, 1947, Measurement of National Income and the Construction of Social Accounts, Studies and Reports on Statistical Methods No. 7, Geneva: United Nations Publications.

United Nations, 1947, Official Records of the Economic and Social Council Supplement No. 6 (E/264), chap. VIII, para. 39. New York: United Nations Publications.

European Commission, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, United Nations, and World Bank, 2009, System of National Accounts 2008. New York: United Nations Publications.

II. COUNTRY TABLES

Honduras

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Honduras is undertaken by the Departamento de Estadísticas Macroeconómicas, Subgerencia de Estudios Economicos Banco Central de Honduras, Tegucigalpa, D.C. The official estimates are published in "Cuentas Nacionales Anuales".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure and exports and imports of goods and services. The commodity-flow approach is used for private final consumption expenditure and for gross capital formation.

Government final consumption expenditure is estimated on the basis of government accounts. Changes in stocks are estimated on the basis of information obtained from various sectors such as the banana industry, the mines, the petroleum sector and the trade enterprises.

Private investment consists of gross value of production in the construction sector, plus imports and domestic production of capital goods which are adjusted to purchasers' values. Public investment is estimated from public sector data on settlements by type of construction and classes of machinery and equipment.

The estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are based on the balance of payment data.

The estimate of private consumption expenditure is based upon the income and expenditure survey for 1998 and the rate of population growth each year is applied to it. Private consumption expenditure is estimated as a residual.

For the constant price estimates, private final consumption expenditure is estimated as a residual while all other items of GDP by expenditure type are deflated by various price indexes.

Income Approach

Estimates of labour income are derived from sources such as censuses and surveys, supplemented by information on wages and salaries paid by various government agencies and other public bodies. Estimates of profits of enterprises and professional incomes are obtained from the Direccion Ejecutiva de Ingresos. Estimates of interest and dividend payments received by household and private non-profit institutions are derived as a residual. Indirect taxes and subsidies are estimated on the basis of government sources. For consumption of fixed capital, no specific information is available.

Production Approach

The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The income approach is, however, used to estimate value added of producers of government services, part of the transport sectors and other private services.

For the agricultural crop production, information is obtained directly from the most important export enterprises while for other products, estimates are obtained from consumption per capita data adjusted for exports and imports. Surveys are conducted to obtain information on basic production of grains. Agricultural censuses were held in 1953, 1965 and 1974. The Instituto Hondureñoo del Café provides complete information for coffee production. The banana companies in the northern zone are visited annually while for the rest of the country, consumption per capita data are taken into account together with prices collected from native producers. Livestock production information is gathered from the most important producers with adjustments made for clandestine or uncontrolled transaction. Inputs are estimated as 30 percent of the gross value of production.

The production in the forestry sector is calculated as a function of household and industrial consumption of firewood, and extrapolated by an index.

The estimates of fishing are calculated on the basis of information on survey economics, the foreign trade statistics and per capita consumption data.

For metal mining, the statistical information is obtained directly while estimates for non-metallic mineral are based on inputs used in the construction sector using certain coefficients derived from analysis of construction costs.

The estimates of manufacturing are based on economic surveys (Departamento de Estadísticas Macroeconómicas, Subgerencia de Estudios Economicos del Banco Central de Honduras).

Information on electricity, gas and water is obtained directly from concerned enterprises. The data available cover gross values of production, aggregated values, physical production, installed capacity and personal occupation.

Information on public construction is taken directly from the municipalities. Based on the information obtained from them, a sample is taken from which the growth of private construction can be measured. The population and housing censuses are also taken into account for dwellings.

For the trade sector, the estimates are based on the gross value of agricultural and industrial production by item. The value of imports and exports are estimated from foreign trade statistics and information received from the Direccion Ejecutiva de Ingresos.

In estimating road transport, information on registered vehicles for rental is used. Data on income and expenditure by type of vehicle, depreciation and profits are obtained. Information for financial institutions is obtained from the Comisión Nacional de Bancos y Seguros, which provides financial statements for all banks in the system and insurance companies.

The estimates of ownership of dwellings are based on census information for 1949, 1961 and 1974 covering the number of dwellings and the average rents paid and imputed.

For producers of government services, information is obtained directly from the Contaduria General de la República and Secretaría de Finanzas (Minister of Finance).

For private services, use is made of employment data, classified by type of service rendered and data on average wages and salaries from other information sources. For domestic services, data on employment and wages are basis for estimating the value added with 75 per cent added to the cash figures for board and lodging as wages and salaries in kind.

For the constant price estimates, value added of the agricultural sector is either extrapolated by quantity indexes for output or deflated by price indexes. For the industrial activity sector, trade, transport and storage, financial institutions and insurance and private services, value added is extrapolated by quantity index. For the remaining sectors, current values are deflated by various price indexes.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cal	endar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	c product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	268038.2	287446.8	313926.5	342624.7	371504.2	396663.1	422711.4	451340.0	493435.5	541167.4	586997.2	565670.8
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	213320.7	230283.9	256440.1	280238.7	304347.4	328514.7	351992.2	376179.0	414320.7	457538.8	497396.0	470727.3
expenditure General government final	3175.0	3511.6	3666.3	3841.1	4147.4	4576.0	4857.0	5167.5	5764.0	6182.2	6655.0	7234.6
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	51542.5	53651.3	53820.1	58544.9	63009.4	63572.9	65862.1	69994.1	73350.8	77446.3	82946.2	87708.9
expenditure Collective consumption	26774.9	27071.4	27838.5	30436.4	32548.7	32911.3	34095.5	36246.6	36646.9	39764.3		
expenditure	24767.6	26579.9	25981.6	28108.5	30460.7	30661.6	31766.5	33747.5	36703.9	37682.0		
Gross capital formation	56778.7	65483.3	87107.2	88762.4	81936.3	91981.6	115644.5	115932.0	134876.5	152865.2	139777.5	109656.0
Gross fixed capital formation	60660.9	64513.7	81883.4	88064.3	88808.4	92402.9	109037.8	109274.0	127874.4	142367.8	140451.9	111158.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-3882.2 	969.6	5223.8	698.1	-6872.1 	-421.3 	6606.7	6658.2	7002.1	10497.4	-674.4 	-1502.0
Exports of goods and services	108958.1	136950.0	171727.5	183936.5	180518.6	197210.2	207950.1	211829.0	234173.3	238483.3	245466.0	206347.6
Exports of goods	91194.2	117807.0	150969.1	161767.1	158088.2	170341.3	179479.7	180485.0	202424.0	205692.7	213971.9	186512.8
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	17763.9	19142.7	20758.4	22169.4	22430.4	26868.9	28470.4	31343.7	31749.3	32790.8	31494.1	19834.9
services	158143.3	190594.1	237733.1	253975.3	257419.5	271221.9	285900.8	283179.0	319082.2	357230.9	357323.0	295940.9
Imports of goods	140168.9	169625.9	211828.0	223797.2	223278.3	234369.7	246509.2	243079.0	269584.7	299649.1	298411.0	251403.5
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	17974.4	20968.2	25905.1	30178.1	34141.2	36852.2	39391.6	40100.0	49497.5	57581.8	58912.0	44537.4
PRODUCT	275631.7	299286.0	335028.1	361348.3	376539.6	414633.5	460405.2	495922.0	543403.0	575284.9	614917.7	585733.6

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cal	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2000											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	138288.6	142182.6	146187.5	151969.7	157546.2	160264.1	166066.4	172810.0	180797.0	189581.3	197628.1	187816.4
Household final												
consumption expenditure	112045.0	116140.0	120407.0	125635.0	130390.0	133700.1	138941.7	144508.0	151971.0	160425.6	167953.4	157245.4
NPISHs final consumption	4555.4	4004.7	4570.0	4500.0	4004.4	1001.1	4700.0	4700.0	4000.0	4070.4	00000	0400.0
expenditure Conoral government final	1555.4	1604.7	1576.9	1563.6	1601.4	1664.1	1703.9	1762.0	1909.0	1970.1	2036.8	2130.3
General government final consumption expenditure	24688.5	24437.7	24203.3	24770.9	25554.9	24899.9	25420.8	26539.3	26917.1	27185.6	27637.9	28440.7
Individual consumption	24000.0	24407.7	24200.0	24110.5	20004.0	24000.0	20420.0	20000.0	20317.1	27 100.0	21001.0	20440.7
expenditure	11977.1	11562.3	11756.3	11944.3	12026.1	11783.3	11953.4	12599.0	12266.6	12660.1		
Collective consumption												
expenditure	12711.4	12875.4	12447.1	12826.6	13528.7	13116.6	13467.4	13941.0	14650.5	14525.4		
Gross capital formation	28384.7	31793.1	39463.1	38396.2	34002.4	37191.1	45532.2	43159.3	48594.5	52416.7	43828.8	32337.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2000											
Gross fixed capital formation	30894.4	31325.9	36614.3	37978.4	37251.4	37489.6	42097.9	38998.0	43354.9	46510.6	44081.6	33594.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-2509.7 	467.2	2848.8	417.8	-3249.0	-298.5 	3434.3	4161.3	5239.6	5906.1	-252.8	-1257.5
Exports of goods and services	75371.4	87193.2	94484.5	103790.0	102461.0	105901.6	108972.6	109939.0	115293.2	116870.3	119696.8	95235.6
Exports of goods	62977.0	73936.8	80651.5	89734.9	88975.0	90952.4	93562.9	93799.0	99560.1	101483.1	105926.8	86111.5
Exports of services	12394.4	13256.4	13833.0	14055.3	13485.5	14949.2	15409.7	16140.0	15733.1	15387.4	13770.0	9124.2
Less: Imports of goods and services	87965.9	101341.0	114177.0	121346.0	116375.0	120290.2	130474.8	128425.0	137623.3	143845.4	140426.1	114449.5
Imports of goods	77557.9	89156.4	99611.2	104912.0	98880.4	102368.5	112460.2	111132.0	116906.0	120609.7	117757.2	97437.1
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	10408.3	12184.6	14565.6	16433.5	17494.3	17921.7	18014.5	17292.6	20717.3	23235.7	22668.9	17012.4
PRODUCT	154078.9	159828.0	165958.3	172810.3	177634.3	183066.5	190096.4	197497.0	207061.4	215022.9	220727.6	200939.9

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cal	lendar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	275632.2	299286.0	335027.8	361348.5	376539.4	414633.5	460405.2	495922.0	543403.0	575284.9	614917.7	585733.6
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the												
rest of the world, net	-339.2	-354.3	-382.2	-158.7	-523.5	-547.7	-548.4					
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from the rest of												
the world	178.2	165.0	245.9	556.8	315.5	342.1	359.9					
Less: Compensation of												
employees - to the rest of												
the world	517.4	519.3	628.1	715.4	839.0	889.8	908.3					
Plus: Property income - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	-5118.0	-13417.7	-17429.7	-24834.8	-26011.9	-32773.9	-30839.2					
Plus: Property income - from												
the rest of the world	1324.8	934.3	863.2	1068.1	1015.9	915.1	1035.9					
Less: Property income - to												
the rest of the world	6442.8	14352.0	18293.0	25902.9	27027.8	33689.0	31875.1					
Sum of Compensation of	01.2.0	002.0	.0200.0	20002.0	2.020	00000.0	0.0.0	•••	•••		•••	
employees and property												
income - from and to the rest												
of the world, net	-5457.3	-13772.0	-17811.9	-24993.5	-26535.5	-33321.6	-31387.5	-34714.3	-33235.8	-45283.6	-46928.1	-39980.8
Plus: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - from the rest of the												
world	1503.0	1099.3	1109.2	1624.8	1331.4	1257.2	1395.8	2000.9	3203.3	4050.0	4983.1	3467.6
Less: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - to the rest of the												
world	6960.2	14871.3	18921.1	26618.3	27866.8	34578.8	32783.4	36715.2	36439.0	49333.6	51911.2	43448.4
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
INCOME	270174.4	285514.0	317216.2	336354.8	350004.1	381311.9	429017.7	461208.0	510167.2	530001.3	567989.6	545752.8
Plus: Current transfers - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	50647.4	55519.3	58771.7	64349.9	69504.3	76581.9	85987.6	94199.3	112043.3	126971.1	147785.2	149909.9
Plus: Current transfers -		000.0.0		0.0.0.0				000.0	0			
from the rest of the world	51021.5	55949.5	60349.5	64666.3	70548.7	77820.0	87548.0	96949.4	114162.3	129703.2	151067.2	152583.2
Less: Current transfers - to	0.102.1.0	000 10.0	000-10.0	0.1000.0	700 10.7	7.020.0	0.010.0	000-10.4	. 1-102.0	.20,00.2	.01007.2	.02000.2
the rest of the world	374.1	430.3	1577.8	316.5	1044.4	1238.1	1560.4	2750.1	2119.0	2732.1	3282.0	2673.3
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	J. 7.1	100.0	1077.0	0.0.0	1017.4	1200.1	1000.4	2,00.1	2110.0	2,02.1	0202.0	2010.0
DISPOSABLE INCOME	320816.0	341034.0	375988.0	400705.0	419508.0	457894.0	515005.2	555407.0	622210.6	656972.3	715774.8	695662.7
DIGI GOMBLE INCOME	320010.0	J4 1UJ4.U	0.0000.0	- 00705.0	T 19000.0	-01054.0	5 15005.2	JJJ401.U	022210.0	000812.3	110114.0	090002

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final												
consumption	268038.2	287446.8	313926.5	342624.7	371504.2	396663.1	422711.4	451340.0	493435.5	541167.4	586997.2	565670.8
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	52784.1	53587.1	62061.4	58080.0	48004.3	61230.9	92293.8	104066.6	128775.1	115805.0	128777.6	129991.9
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	3655.5	5752.5	2820.3	1928.1	2822.5	3725.2	3400.9	3165.2	4396.0	4142.3	4900.6	13681.9
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	4587.8	5762.9	2841.3	1979.2	2931.0	3727.1	3400.9	3165.2	4396.0	4142.3	4900.6	13681.9
the rest of the world	932.4	10.4	20.9	51.1	108.5	1.9						
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less	56778.7	65483.3	87107.2	88762.4	81936.3	91981.6	115644.5	115932.0	134876.5	152865.2	139777.5	109656.1
disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) /									•••			
NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	-356.8	-6144.2	-22225.5	-28754.4	-31109.4	-27026.4	-19950.3	-8699.9	-1705.4	-32917.9	-6099.3	34017.7
	Net values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumptio	on of fixed o	capital	
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	16144.8	17612.7	18355.7	19272.6	20556.3	22242.2	23906.5	28108.6	28647.2	30098.6	29494.9	23343.2
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	254029.6	267901.3	298860.5	317082.2	329447.8	359069.7	405111.2	433099.4	481520.1	499902.6	538494.7	522409.6
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	304671.2	323421.3	357632.3	381432.4	398951.7	435651.8	491098.7	527298.4	593563.4	626873.7	686279.9	672319.5
Equals: SAVING, NET	36639.3	35974.4	43705.7	38807.4	27448.0	38988.7	68387.3	75958.4	100127.9	85706.3	99282.7	106648.7

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	29837.3	34690.9	47639.8	49021.6	45904.4	51988.2	56243.0	59758.0	68847.9	66791.5	66126.1	70974.4
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	29766.4	33808.9	46624.2	48300.2	44877.3	50684.8	55151.9	58635.0	67404.6	65412.2	64594.3	69117.1
Agriculture, hunting and related service activities	28262.9	32267.6	45000.5	46546.8	42953.2	48631.2	52935.1	56257.0	64812.2	62723.4	61810.9	66329.5
Forestry, logging and related service activities	1503.5	1541.3	1623.7	1753.4	1924.1	2053.6	2216.9	2378.3	2592.4	2688.7	2783.4	2787.6
Fishing	70.9	882.0	1015.6	721.4	1027.1	1303.4	1091.1	1123.0	1443.3	1379.3	1531.8	1857.3
Mining and quarrying	2344.3	2931.7	3329.3	3502.2	3733.0	3454.1	2505.1	2695.0	3658.0	3873.4	3804.8	3729.5
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water	45839.4	49491.6	57606.0	63908.6	65119.7	71543.3	80769.4	85034.6	93066.8	97181.2	100545.6	93886.1
supply	6393.6	6243.4	5043.6	5246.9	3958.2	5111.7	11261.3	13199.0	15748.0	17278.1	24728.6	22522.4
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair	17147.6	17912.0	20505.9	21703.3	22865.2	21520.8	23558.0	27157.0	31740.5	34649.7	37420.6	31860.8
of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households												
goods; hotels and restaurants	44614.1	49105.6	56121.2	60837.2	65671.7	72214.4	77971.5	83235.0	90822.8	99452.1	105220.6	93923.5
Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,												
motorcycles and personal and household goods	36330.8	40005.8	46247.3	50016.7	53895.4	59483.3	64143.1	67814.0	74170.5	81338.0	85363.0	82353.6
Hotels and restaurants	8283.3	9099.8	9873.9	10820.5	11776.3	12731.1	13828.4	15421.0	16652.4	18114.1	19857.6	11569.9
Transport, storage and communications	19619.2	20094.1	20654.1	22865.7	24733.7	27375.9	33049.6	36051.0	37402.6	38867.6	43190.7	40545.7
Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport;												
air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities;												
activities of travel agencies	9310.6	9473.4	10127.1	11286.5	12371.9	13793.6	17813.9	19677.7	19901.9	20109.9	23309.3	19452.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation; real	10308.6	10620.7	10527.0	11579.2	12361.8	13582.3	15235.7	16373.5	17500.7	18757.7	19881.4	21093.0
estate, renting and business activities	45104.0	48365.3	52860.5	57441.2	62617.2	68711.7	74641.0	79754.0	85128.1	89056.6	95523.7	93230.6
Financial intermediation	17218.1	18130.5	20252.7	22299.5	24576.1	27429.8	30010.5	32534.9	34383.4	35150.5	37281.2	36128.9
Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and	27885.9	30234.8	32607.8	35141.7	38041.1	41281.9	44630.5	47218.7	50744.7	53906.1	58242.5	57101.7
defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	18893.2	20942.8	20637.7	22183.5	24186.6	25430.2	26191.9	27690.5	29272.8	30788.4	32972.0	34072.6
work; other community, social and personal services	40082.7	42965.6	44733.9	48488.9	52380.5	55686.2	59016.5	62790.7	66295.4	71697.9	77683.3	79955.2
Education	22069.0	23011.9	23691.6	25588.9	27427.7	29407.9	31184.6	33201.8	35016.9	38569.6	42144.0	43820.4
Health and social work Other community, social and	9831.7	11017.6	11473.9	12678.9	13914.0	14395.3	15164.3	16029.5	16873.9	17964.3	19167.5	21247.3
personal services Private households with	8182.0ª	8936.1ª	9568.4ª	10221.1ª	11038.8ª	11883.0ª	12667.6ª	13559.5	14404.7	15164.0	16371.8	14887.5
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	269875.4	292743.0	329132.0	355199.1	371170.2	403036.5	445207.3	477365.0	521983.0	549636.5	587216.0	564700.8
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	14242.7	15020.5	17744.5	19594.7	21190.5	23549.2	25938.8	27647.9	28805.7	29411.7	31035.8	30224.9
products	19999.9	21563.6	23640.2	25744.3	26559.6	35146.4	41136.8	46204.5	50225.7	55060.1	58737.5	51257.6
Plus: Taxes on products	20262.0	21805.4	24026.6	26096.4	26704.1	35252.0	41246.2	46329.9	50317.8	55060.1	58737.5	51257.6
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	262.1	241.8	386.4	352.1	144.5	105.6	109.4	125.4	92.1			
PRODUCT PRODUCT	275632.2	299286.0	335027.8	361348.5	376539.4	414633.5	460405.2	495922.0	543403.0	575284.9	614917.7	585733.6

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2000											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	19903.7	20256.7	21570.2	23874.5	24695.8	25390.9	26058.9	27303.1	30128.9	30922.1	30602.3	28687.
Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and	17999.5	18407.8	19571.2	21565.0	22144.3	22716.2	23741.3	24757.3	27124.3	27910.3	27680.5	25712.
related service activities	17353.7	17791.1	18942.3	20917.8	21471.4	22023.3	23008.4	23982.9	26329.4	27109.1	26872.3	24973.
Forestry, logging and related service activities	645.8	616.7	628.9	647.2	672.9	692.9	732.9	774.4	794.9	801.3	808.2	738.
Fishing	1904.2	1848.9	1999.0	2309.5	2551.5	2674.8	2317.5	2545.8	3004.6	3011.8	2921.8	2975.
Mining and quarrying	475.7	456.6	408.1	395.1	368.1	337.7	334.3	352.5	402.3	453.3	461.8	353.
Manufacturing	30270.7	31639.9	33032.8	33628.0	34762.3	35816.4	37229.6	38340.0	39843.2	41404.7	42231.2	36302.
Electricity, gas and water supply	4192.2	4183.6	4334.4	4460.7	4348.2	4416.6	4806.2	5118.6	5313.2	5697.4	5833.5	5606.
Construction	5660.2	5525.7	5769.4	5905.7	5758.3	5207.4	5328.9	5659.3	6138.7	6245.0	6262.0	4671.
Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household		10011			04054-					0.4000 -	05504 -	0447=
goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	18616.1	19241.0	20051.3	20809.3	21254.8	21694.1	22374.2	23098.3	23938.4	24982.6	25701.6	21117.
motorcycles and personal and household goods	15151.7	15651.0	16324.9	16998.7	17382.9	17756.4	18327.6	18928.3	19689.4	20519.0	20998.0	18593.

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
100 2000											
3464.4	3590.0	3726.4	3810.6	3871.9	3937.7	4046.6	4170.0	4249.1	4463.6	4703.6	2524.7
19408.8	20850.0	22228.3	23531.8	24642.9	25721.2	26803.8	27777.8	28694.5	29734.6	30652.4	29287.6
5928.2	6267.8	6545.1	6835.9	7009.8	7180.7	7395.4	7656.3	7919.0	8334.7	8599.3	6499.9
13480.6	14582.2	15683.2	16695.9	17633.1	18540.5	19408.4	20121.5	20775.5	21399.9	22053.1	22787.7
34351.2	36316.9	38560.7	40539.1	42217.5	45081.8	48651.6	51106.9	53593.2	56031.7	59978.7	58723.7
20801.9	22518.5	24474.4	26123.4	27498.1	29999.0	33020.7	35077.9	37065.5	39074.6	42374.3	41998.8
13549.3	13798.4	14086.3	14415.7	14719.4	15082.8	15630.9	16029.0	16527.7	16957.1	17604.4	16724.9
9023.5	9369.0	9264.1	9498.9	9869.4	9983.5	10033.3	10133.1	10377.9	10564.5	10703.1	10824.1
40070.4	47007.7	47000 4	40000.0	40004.0	40040.0	40224.4	20004.0	20572.4	24204 7	04004.7	04407.0
											21437.3
		8359.5		8804.9		9078.9		9626.2			9851.8
											7015.3
3982.0 ^a	4119.3ª	4197.6 ^a	4299.4ª	4424.4 ^a	4516.7 ^a	4663.8ª	4804.1	4980.5	5084.3	5358.9	4570.2
	***					***	***			***	***
158780.5	165207.1	172841.7	180735.3	186519.2	192560.2	200955.2	208893.0	219002.9	227240.6	234291.3	217011.9
16925.0	18132.5	20262.7	21718.1	22668.7	24717.9	27339.6	28580.7	29704.9	30890.6	33011.9	32992.4
12223.5	12753.2	13379.3	13792.8	13783.9	15224.0	16480.9	17184.1	17763.3	18673.0	19448.2	16920.5
12490.2	12958.5	13657.7	14045.0	13882.0	15290.6	16549.0	17260.5	17816.1	18673.0	19448.2	16920.5
266.3	204.8	278.4	252.2	98.1	66.6	68.1	76.3	52.8			
154078.9	159827.8	165958.3	172810.2	177634.3	183066.5	190096.4	197497.0	207061.4	215023.0	220727.6	200940.0
	100 2000 3464.4 19408.8 5928.2 13480.6 34351.2 20801.9 13549.3 9023.5 16878.4 8187.8 4708.6 3982.0 ^a 158780.5 16925.0 12223.5 12490.2 266.3	100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 19408.8 20850.0 5928.2 6267.8 13480.6 14582.2 34351.2 36316.9 20801.9 22518.5 13549.3 13798.4 9023.5 9369.0 16878.4 17367.7 8187.8 8265.2 4708.6 4983.2 3982.0° 4119.3° 158780.5 165207.1 16925.0 18132.5 12223.5 12753.2 12490.2 12958.5 266.3 204.8	100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 3982.0° 4119.3° 4197.6° 158780.5 165207.1 172841.7 16925.0 18132.5 20262.7 12223.5 12753.2 13379.3 12490.2 12958.5 13657.7 266.3 204.8 278.4	100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 3982.0° 4119.3° 4197.6° 4299.4° 158780.5 165207.1 172841.7 180735.3 16925.0 18132.5 20262.7 21718.1 12223.5 12753.2 13379.3 13792.8 12490.2 12958.5 13657.7 14045.0 266.3 204.8 278.4 252.2 <td>100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6 3982.0° 4119.3° 4197.6° 4299.4° 4424.4° 158780.5 165207.1 172841.7 180735.3 186519.2 16925.0 18132.5 20262.7 21718.1 <t< td=""><td>100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 8943.8 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6 5450.1 3982.0a 4119.3a 4197.6a 4299.4a 4424.4a 4516.7a </td><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 2999.0 33020.7 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 19334.4 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 8943.8 9078.9 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6</td><td>100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 10133.1 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 19334.4 20004.0 8187.8</td><td>100 2000 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 2999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 10133.1 10377.9 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 <td< td=""><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3</td><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 4703.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 30652.4 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 8599.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 22053.1 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 59978.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 42374.3 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 17604.4</td></td<></td></t<></td>	100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6 3982.0° 4119.3° 4197.6° 4299.4° 4424.4° 158780.5 165207.1 172841.7 180735.3 186519.2 16925.0 18132.5 20262.7 21718.1 <t< td=""><td>100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 8943.8 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6 5450.1 3982.0a 4119.3a 4197.6a 4299.4a 4424.4a 4516.7a </td><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 2999.0 33020.7 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 19334.4 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 8943.8 9078.9 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6</td><td>100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 10133.1 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 19334.4 20004.0 8187.8</td><td>100 2000 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 2999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 10133.1 10377.9 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 <td< td=""><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3</td><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 4703.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 30652.4 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 8599.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 22053.1 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 59978.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 42374.3 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 17604.4</td></td<></td></t<>	100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 8943.8 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6 5450.1 3982.0a 4119.3a 4197.6a 4299.4a 4424.4a 4516.7a	100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 2999.0 33020.7 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 19334.4 8187.8 8265.2 8359.5 8564.1 8804.9 8943.8 9078.9 4708.6 4983.2 5065.3 5228.7 5372.6	100 2000 3464.4 3590.0 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 10133.1 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 18092.2 18601.9 18910.6 19334.4 20004.0 8187.8	100 2000 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 2999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3 10133.1 10377.9 16878.4 17367.7 17622.4 <td< td=""><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3</td><td>100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 4703.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 30652.4 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 8599.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 22053.1 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 59978.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 42374.3 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 17604.4</td></td<>	100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 9023.5 9369.0 9264.1 9498.9 9869.4 9983.5 10033.3	100 2000 2000 3726.4 3810.6 3871.9 3937.7 4046.6 4170.0 4249.1 4463.6 4703.6 19408.8 20850.0 22228.3 23531.8 24642.9 25721.2 26803.8 27777.8 28694.5 29734.6 30652.4 5928.2 6267.8 6545.1 6835.9 7009.8 7180.7 7395.4 7656.3 7919.0 8334.7 8599.3 13480.6 14582.2 15683.2 16695.9 17633.1 18540.5 19408.4 20121.5 20775.5 21399.9 22053.1 34351.2 36316.9 38560.7 40539.1 42217.5 45081.8 48651.6 51106.9 53593.2 56031.7 59978.7 20801.9 22518.5 24474.4 26123.4 27498.1 29999.0 33020.7 35077.9 37065.5 39074.6 42374.3 13549.3 13798.4 14086.3 14415.7 14719.4 15082.8 15630.9 16029.0 16527.7 16957.1 17604.4

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cal	endar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	531562.0	594533.0	687989.7	737635.0	764727.0	817263.5	868241.6	919063.0	1014531.9	1078775.3	1140878.2	1042526.0
prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED,	275930.0	316811.0	376602.3	402031.0	414747.0	437776.4	448973.2	469346.0	521354.5	558550.5	584698.0	508050.1
GROSS, at basic prices b	255632.3	277722.4	311387.5	335604.2	349979.8	379487.1	419268.4	449717.0	493177.4	520224.8	556180.2	534475.9
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	128555.4	141175.5	156597.1	165798.4	176734.7	188793.2	202459.1	216705.0	233097.4	246430.5	264198.3	252432.1
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	5014.8	5194.0	5744.2	5625.9	6863.9	7699.4	7607.2	7660.1	7853.4	7983.7	8223.2	7176.1
imports	5045.5	5226.8	5770.2	5648.2	6891.7	7708.8	7607.2	7660.1	7853.4	7983.7	8223.2	7176.1
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	5045.5	5226.8	5770.2	5648.2	6891.7	7708.8	7607.2	7660.1	7853.4	7983.7	8223.2	7176.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Subsidies	30.7	32.8	26.1	22.4	27.8	9.4						
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	30.7	32.8	26.1	22.4	27.8	9.4						
GROSS	81002.7	85948.4	93846.1	107217.9	110192.5	120023.3	141493.0	153551.0	174221.0	185352.9	197550.5	192776.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM	41059.4	45404.5	55200.0	56962.2	56188.8	62971.2	67709.2	71801.0	78005.6	80457.7	86208.2	82091.6
is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed	14242.7	15020.5	17744.5	19594.7	21190.5	23549.2	25938.8	27647.9	28805.7	29411.7	31035.8	30224.9
capital	16144.8	17612.7	18355.7	19272.6	20556.3	22242.2	23906.5	28109.0	29411.2°	30098.6	29494.9	23343.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	65644.5	69368.3	76359.7	88787.2	90497.2	98634.2	118412.1	125442.0	146501.5	155254.3	168055.6	169433.0
MIXED INCOME, NET	40272.8	44371.9	54326.2	56120.1	55327.6	62118.2	66883.6	70935.2	77078.0	80457.7°	86208.2	82091.6
Gross capital formation	56778.7	65483.3	87107.2	88762.4	81936.3	91981.6	115644.5	115932.0	134876.4	152865.2	139777.5	109656.0
Gross fixed capital formation	60660.9	64513.7	81883.4	88064.3	88808.4	92402.9	109037.8	109274.0	127874.9	142367.8	140451.9	111158.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-3882.2 	969.6	5223.8	698.1	-6872.1 	-421.3 	6606.7	6658.3	7001.5 	10497.4 	-674.4 	-1502.0
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	2689.0	2767.0	2852.0	2957.0	3006.0	3032.0	3109.4	3191.3		3367.0	3392.5	3058.6

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	53807.0	58927.2	76401.8	80976.7	80883.2	89288.8	93938.4	99129.3	112663.2	113543.7	113790.3	116921.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	23969.7	24236.3	28762.3	31955.2	34978.7	37300.7	37695.4	39371.2	43815.3	46752.2	47664.2	45947.4
GROSS, at basic prices	29837.3	34690.9	47640.0	49021.6	45904.4	51988.2	56243.0	59758.1	68847.9	66791.5	66126.1	70974.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	9954.2	11530.2	15409.5	17228.0	17456.3	18488.2	20381.1	21883.1	26585.9	25273.0		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	203.3	320.9	374.2	302.4	337.4	396.2	352.6	348.3	405.4	390.8		
imports	203.3	320.9	374.2	302.4	337.4	396.2	352.6	348.3	405.4	390.8		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	203.3	320.9	374.2	302.4	337.4	396.2	352.6	348.3	405.4	390.8		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	4627.5	5549.4	6919.3	8007.2	8088.1	9118.8	9058.4	9900.4	11073.9	10649.2	•••	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	15052.3	17290.4	24937.1	23483.9	20022.7	23984.9	26450.9	27626.2	30782.7	30478.5		
capital	780.6	794.0	1129.9	968.2	1024.6	1140.2	1083.7	1100.0	1245.5	1126.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	4019.7	5166.4	6039.1	7248.4	7290.4	8192.9	8163.0	8973.0	10023.4	9703.9	•••	
MIXED INCOME, NET	14879.4	16879.5	24687.4	23274.6	19795.9	23770.6	26262.6	27454.0	30587.7	30297.8	•••	
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	885.9	898.8	938.0	989.8	989.9	997.9	1022.6	1048.9	1120.5	1098.5		

a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.
 c Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year		Data	in millions							
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	49066.6	53650.6	70363.1	74557.1	73290.9	80794.2	86295.2	90937.3	103027.7	103638.1	103565.8	106258.3
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	20803.7	21383.1	25363.4	28010.4	30337.6	32163.0	33360.1	34680.5	38215.5	40914.7	41754.9	39928.8
GROSS, at basic prices	28263.0	32267.5	45000.4	46546.7	42953.3	48631.2	52935.1	56256.8	64812.2	62723.4	61810.9	66329.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	9211.1	10748.7	14560.0	16452.8	16618.4	17570.8	19560.0	21066.4	25742.9	24281.6		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	163.4	162.8	212.2	235.5	258.9	285.7	272.4	273.0	301.2	290.5	•••	
imports	163.4	162.8	212.2	235.5	258.9	285.7	272.4	273.0	301.2	290.5		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	163.4	162.8	212.2	235.5	258.9	285.7	272.4	273.0	301.2	290.5		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••										
GROSS	4859.2	5189.9	6546.8	7682.2	7591.8	8464.6	8550.4	9219.0	10345.1	10263.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	14029.3	16166.0	23680.7	22176.2	18484.2	22310.1	24552.2	25699.0	28422.9	27887.7		
capital	664.6	689.4	912.9	864.3	899.6	969.8	1000.0	1001.0	1082.2	978.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	4325.1	4618.9	5797.3	7003.9	6889.7	7678.4	7722.8	8378.0	9440.3	9447.4	•••	•••
MIXED INCOME, NET	13898.8	16047.7	23517.3	21990.2	18286.7	22126.4	24379.9	25539.0	28245.5	27726.1		•••
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	812.3	824.7	862.4	916.7	916.0	922.8	950.2	976.8	1048.1	1026.6		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

3, 00 0				•	,							
Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1674.5	1701.9	1801.7	1937.7	2126.2	2265.1	2437.5	2590.8	2809.4	2916.2	3022.8	3012.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	171.0	160.6	178.0	184.2	202.2	211.5	220.6	212.6	217.1	227.5	239.4	224.9
GROSS, at basic prices	1503.5	1541.3	1623.7	1753.4	1924.0	2053.6	2216.9	2378.3	2592.4	2688.7	2783.4	2787.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	180.3	188.3	194.3	211.2	227.6	244.9	261.6	280.5	291.0	265.4		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	20.0	20.1	20.5	21.7	23.8	25.5	26.6	23.8	23.8	23.8		
imports	20.0	20.1	20.5	21.7	23.8	25.5	26.6	23.8	23.8	23.8		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	20.0	20.1	20.5	21.7	23.8	25.5	26.6	23.8	23.8	23.8		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	145.7	180.9	177.1	195.6	252.0	311.1	335.1	389.2	180.6	98.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1157.4	1152.1	1231.9	1325.0	1420.6	1472.2	1593.6	1684.7	2097.0	2300.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	4.5	4.7	4.9	5.3	6.0	6.5	7.0	7.0	6.8	6.8		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	144.6	179.5	175.8	194.1	250.2	308.9	332.8	386.5	177.9	96.1		
MIXED INCOME, NET	1154.1	1148.7	1228.3	1321.1	1416.5	1467.8	1588.9	1680.5	2092.8	2296.5		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000											•••	
persons)	44.9	45.1	45.8	45.9	46.1	46.3	46.4	46.8	46.8	46.0		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Fishing (B)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3065.8	3574.7	4236.9	4482.0	5466.0	6229.5	5205.7	5601.1	6826.0	6989.4	7201.7	7650.9
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2994.9	2692.7	3221.3	3760.5	4438.9	4926.1	4114.6	4478.2	5382.7	5610.1	5669.9	5793.6
GROSS, at basic prices	70.9	882.0	1015.6	721.5	1027.1	1303.4	1091.1	1123.0	1443.3	1379.3	1531.8	1857.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	562.8	593.2	655.1	564.1	610.3	672.6	559.5	536.2	551.9	726.0		
imports, less Subsidies	19.9	138.0	141.5	45.2	54.6	85.1	53.6	52.0	80.3	76.5		
Taxes on production and imports	19.9	138.0	141.5	45.2	54.6	85.1	53.6	52.0	80.3	76.5		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	19.9	138.0	141.5	45.2	54.6	85.1	53.6	52.0	80.3	76.5		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	-377.4	178.5	194.4	129.4	244.3	343.1	172.9	293.0	548.2	286.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	-134.5	-27.7	24.5	-17.3	117.9	202.6	305.1	242.0	262.8	290.1		
capital	111.6	99.8	212.1	98.5	119.0	163.8	76.8	92.0	156.4	141.2		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-450.0	367.9	66.1	50.3	150.5	205.6	107.5	208.0	405.2	160.4		
MIXED INCOME, NET	-173.4	-316.9	-59.2	-36.7	92.7	176.3	293.8	235.0	249.4	275.2		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	•••			•••	•••		•••		•••	•••		
persons)	28.6	29.0	29.8	27.2	27.8	28.8	26.1	25.4	25.6	26.0		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Mining and quarrying (C)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira	, Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3916.6	4770.7	5961.9	6236.1	7001.5	7044.3	5402.9	5153.5	6620.8	7184.7	7398.5	6922.2
prices	1572.3	1839.0	2632.9	2733.9	3268.5	3590.2	2897.8	2458.2	2962.7	3311.3	3593.7	3192.7
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	2344.3	2931.7	3328.9	3502.2	3733.0	3454.1	2505.1	2695.3	3658.1	3873.4	3804.8	3729.5

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	840.1	808.0	959.1	1008.6	1113.5	1068.1	984.4	1213.0	1308.1	1412.0		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	41.4	57.1	59.1	133.1	173.9	131.0	114.7	159.0	51.6	50.9	•••	
imports	41.4	57.1	59.1	133.1	173.9	131.0	114.7	159.0	51.6	50.9	•••	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	41.4	57.1	59.1	133.1	173.9	131.0	114.7	159.0	51.6	50.9		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,											***	***
GROSS	1388.5	1991.7	2229.9	2274.0	2356.4	2179.4	1329.7	1236.0	2196.1	2297.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	74.4	75.0	80.9	86.5	89.1	75.6	76.4	87.6	102.3	113.5		
capital	497.3	354.6	429.4	547.2	746.3	970.9	504.8	2935.0	215.5	250.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	891.2	1637.1	1800.5	1726.8	1610.1	1208.5	824.9	-1699.0	1980.6	2047.1		
MIXED INCOME, NET	74.4	75.0	80.9	86.5	89.1	75.6	76.4	88.0	102.3	113.5		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	37.9	37.4	38.3	38.4	38.8	33.1	33.3	33.8	36.5	36.7		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Manufacturing (D)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	177585.0	213396.0	256912.0	270450.0	270206.0	291512.4	310516.7	321698.0	353018.1	375016.8	389570.3	343724.7	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	131746.0	163905.0	199306.4	206541.0	205087.0	219969.1	229747.3	236663.0	259951.3	277835.6	289024.7	249838.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	45839.4	49491.6	57606.0	63908.6	65119.7	71543.3	80769.4	85034.6	93066.8	97181.2	100545.6	93886.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	23839.1	26400.0	29588.2	29995.5	31000.7	33956.6	36697.9	38711.0	39668.5	41538.1			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1119.7	1181.5	1419.7	1469.7	1584.1	1784.6	1717.0	1684.0	2009.1	2012.6			
imports	1126.4	1186.8	1423.0	1472.8	1587.3	1788.2	1717.0	1684.0	2009.1	2012.6			
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production	1126.4	1186.8	1423.0	1472.8	1587.3	1788.2	1717.0	1684.0	2009.1	2012.6			
Less: Subsidies	6.7	5.2	3.4	3.1	3.2	3.6							
Subsidies on products													
Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS,	6.7	5.2	3.4	3.1	3.2	3.6							
GROSS	17034.3	17875.6	22677.1	27631.4	27271.2	30125.4	36456.2	38565.0	44868.7	46450.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	3846.4	4034.4	3919.1	4812.0	5263.7	5676.7	5898.4	6075.0	6520.4	7179.8			
capital	3094.1	4667.3	3763.1	3790.7	3917.7	4885.5	4896.3	5174.0	6915.1	6717.2		•••	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	13940.2	13208.4	18914.1	23840.8	23353.5	25239.9	31559.9	33390.0	37953.6	39733.5			
MIXED INCOME, NET	3846.4	4034.4	3919.1	4812.0	5263.7	5676.7	5898.4	6075.0	6520.4	7179.8			
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000													
persons)	388.0	403.8	417.0	409.7	409.6	416.4	423.1	430.2	431.5	434.7			

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	15674.6	17499.2	21198.8	24287.6	24576.9	24309.5	24056.1	24612.4	31882.5	35298.5	44743.1	39083.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	9281.0	11255.8	16155.3	19040.6	20618.7	19197.8	12794.8	11413.5	16134.5	18020.4	20014.5	16561.4
GROSS, at basic prices	6393.6	6243.4	5043.6	5246.9	3958.2	5111.7	11261.3	13198.9	15748.0	17278.1	24728.6	22522.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1995.9	2562.2	3021.9	3357.8	3760.0	3859.5	2950.6	3087.0	4085.8	4195.5		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	97.2	79.2	107.6	161.8	195.1	281.7	150.2	176.3	250.2	245.2		
imports	97.2	79.2	107.6	161.8	195.1	281.7	150.2	176.3	250.2	245.2		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	97.2	79.2	107.6	161.8	195.1	281.7	150.2	176.3	250.1	245.2		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		***		***	***							
GROSS	4300.5 ^a	3602.0ª	1914.0ª	1727.3ª	3.2ª	970.5ª	8160.5ª	9935.0ª	11412.0ª	12837.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	1677.5	1380.5	1371.7	1828.9	1977.7	1116.2	1365.0	1621.0	2226.6	2830.1		•••
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	2623.0 ^b	2221.5 ^b	542.3 ^b	-101.6 ^b	-1974.6b	-145.8 ^b	6795.5 ^b	8314.0 ^b	9185.4 ^b	10007.3		
MIXED INCOME, NET											***	
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000											***	
persons)	8.4	8.5	8.8	8.5	9.3	8.7	8.2	7.6	9.2	9.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Construction (F)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	34766.9	34857.5	40627.6	44176.1	45718.6	44136.3	47939.0	56510.2	68174.0	73552.9	77398.2	61547.2
prices	17619.3	16945.5	20121.7	22472.8	22853.4	22615.5	24381.0	29352.8	36433.5	38903.2	39977.5	29686.4
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	17147.6	17912.0	20505.9	21703.3	22865.2	21520.8	23558.0	27157.4	31740.5	34649.7	37420.7	31860.8
Compensation of employees	6840.5	7223.3	8593.9	9255.5	9720.9	9149.5	10014.3	11423.0	13413.3	14727.4		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	188.2	161.1	125.0	93.3	118.6	110.1	115.4	114.0	133.7	147.1		
Taxes on production and imports	188.2	161.1	125.0	93.3	118.6	110.1	115.4	114.0	133.7	147.1		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	188.2	161.1	125.0	93.3	118.6	110.1	115.4	114.0	133.7	147.1		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	7490.7	7505.7	8496.7	8600.4	9109.4	8034.6	8891.6	10159.0	12053.3	13134.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2628.2	3021.9	3289.7	3754.0	3916.2	4226.6	4536.6	5461.0	6140.3	6640.5		

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	218.7	224.6	261.5	272.6	288.4	260.6	287.0	326.0	386.0	422.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	7272.0	7281.1	8235.2	8327.8	8821.0	7774.0	8604.6	9832.0	11667.0	12712.1		
MIXED INCOME, NET	2628.2	3021.9	3289.7	3754.0	3916.2	4226.6	4536.6	5461.0	6140.0	6640.5		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	•••									•••		
persons)	205.6	205.6	210.4	225.5	229.0	213.2	228.8	246.5	271.9	284.0		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	70865.4	77106.6	87160.3	94578.5	101598.0	110790.3	117848.2	125241.0	136178.6	148952.2	158442.2	134555.5
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	26251.3	28001.1	31039.9	33741.3	35926.4	38575.9	39876.7	42005.9	45355.7	49500.1	53221.7	40632.0
GROSS, at basic prices	44614.1	49105.6	56121.2	60837.2	65671.7	72214.4	77971.4	83235.0	90822.8	99452.2	105220.5	93923.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	14008.3	15280.7	17583.2	19330.5	20615.8	22764.5	24870.5	27203.0	29160.1	31747.2		
imports, less Subsidies	773.1	849.7	882.0	789.5	1020.4	1114.5	1139.5	1165.0	1199.8	1257.4		
Taxes on production and imports	781.6	858.2	890.5	793.5	1020.4	1114.5	1139.5	1165.0	1199.8	1257.4		
Taxes on products											•••	
Other taxes on production	781.6	858.2	890.5	793.5	1020.4	1114.5	1139.5	1165.0	1199.8	1257.4		
Less: Subsidies	8.5	8.5	8.5	4.0	0.0							
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	8.5	8.5	8.5	4.0	0.0							
GROSS	16614.9	18698.8	21990.0	23291.8	24930.6	27502.8	29720.0	31161.0	35407.9	40134.6		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	13217.7	14276.3	15665.1	17425.4	19105.0	20832.6	22241.4	23706.0	25055.0	26313.0		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	2251.3	2463.2	2775.9	2901.0	3278.0	3588.7	3987.8	4296.0	4534.5	4772.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	14363.6	16235.6	19214.1	20390.8	21652.6	23914.1	25732.2	26864.0	30873.4	35362.6		
MIXED INCOME, NET	13217.7	14276.3	15665.1	17425.4	19105.0	20832.6	22241.4	23706.0	25055.0	26313.0		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	 536 1	 557 1	 577 2	 601 9	628.0			 678 º		 715 3		
persons)	536.1	557.1	577.2	601.9	628.9	647.3	663.2	678.8	693.6	715.3		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	39640.6	42559.7	45933.9	50436.8	54069.5	58100.4	62410.2	65706.1	71183.9	76619.3	81697.8	71724.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	20021.5	22465.6	25279.7	27571.1	29335.8	30724.5	29360.5	29654.9	33781.3	37751.6	38507.1	31179.0
GROSS, at basic prices	19619.2	20094.1	20654.2	22865.7	24733.7	27375.9	33049.6	36051.2	37402.6	38867.6	43190.7	40545.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	7181.6	8263.4	10024.1	8696.9	9355.8	10095.2	11449.7	12205.0	12840.2	13404.8	•••	
imports, less Subsidies	1382.1	1255.1	1417.9	1151.8	1517.3	1697.7	1704.0	1734.0	1672.2	1642.6		
Taxes on production and imports	1382.1	1255.1	1417.9	1151.8	1517.3	1697.7	1704.0	1734.0	1672.2	1642.6		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1382.1	1255.1	1417.9	1151.8	1517.3	1697.7	1704.0	1734.0	1672.2	1642.6		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	***			***	***	***	***		•••	***	•••	
GROSS	7603.4	7081.9	5403.5	9483.1	10322.0	12019.4	16357.2	18503.0	19280.8	20210.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	3452.0	3493.7	3808.2	3533.7	3538.7	3563.7	3538.7	3610.0	3609.5	3609.5		
capital	4761.8	4701.7	5399.3	5627.8	5679.8	6213.6	7280.7	7902.0	8206.0	8822.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	3444.0	2989.1	613.2	4472.7	5259.5	6426.1	9693.8	11273.0	11782.7	12122.3		
MIXED INCOME, NET	2849.6	2884.8	3199.2	2916.5	2921.5	2943.5	2921.5	2937.0	2901.6	2875.2		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000		•••	•••					•••			•••	•••
persons)	99.9	99.1	126.3	131.9	137.0	140.6	145.0	148.9	151.5	157.9		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	59330.4	64248.3	70552.8	76685.0	83160.2	90094.6	98497.3	105544.0	112835.1	119453.0	128422.3	125253.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	14226.7	15883.1	17692.2	19243.8	20543.0	21382.9	23856.3	25790.2	27707.0	30396.4	32898.6	32023.1
GROSS, at basic prices	45103.7	48365.2	52860.6	57441.2	62617.2	68711.6	74641.0	79753.6	85128.1	89056.6	95523.7	93230.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	11146.6	12026.1	13405.5	14301.4	15755.1	17521.8	20075.1	21374.0	21964.2	24088.5		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	584.3	610.8	641.3	752.6	988.5	1082.1	1103.2	1128.0	983.8	1100.7		
imports	584.3	610.8	641.3	752.6	988.5	1082.1	1103.2	1128.0	983.8	1100.7		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	584.3	610.8	641.3	752.6	988.5	1082.1	1103.2	1128.0	983.8	1100.7		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.												
GROSS GROSS	31384.3	33384.0	36251.5	39569.3	42770.3	46755.7	49865.3	53470.6	57913.5	59371.5		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	1988.4	2344.4	2562.3	2817.9	3103.3	3352.0	3597.4	3781.0	4266.6	4496.0		
capital	2075.9	2177.3	2354.8	2386.2	2603.7	2867.6	3218.7	3427.0	3540.5	3677.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	29319.7	31219.5	33910.8	37198.5	40183.6	43906.7	46666.7	50064.3	54397.6	55694.4		
MIXED INCOME, NET	1977.1	2331.7	2548.2	2802.5	3086.3	3333.5	3577.3	3760.0	4241.9	4469.8	•••	
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	100.9	103.0	107.8	111.1	114.2	118.6	121.6	123.2	127.4	134.0		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	26131.1	28061.8	27839.0	29907.3	32680.9	33185.0	34818.8	37992.1	40264.8	40840.1	43412.4	43870.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	7237.9	7119.0	7201.3	7723.9	8494.3	7754.8	8626.9	10301.6	10992.0	10051.7	10440.4	9798.1
GROSS, at basic prices	18893.2	20942.8	20637.7	22183.5	24186.6	25430.2	26191.9	27690.5	29272.8	30788.4	32972.0	34072.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	18828.8	20889.8	20571.7	22022.2	24081.7	25265.2	25945.9	27541.0	29135.6	30673.6		
imports, less Subsidies	46.8	36.8	48.5	114.5	83.4	137.2	219.6	111.0	104.5	97.0		
Taxes on production and imports	46.8	36.8	48.5	114.5	83.4	137.2	219.6	111.0	104.5	97.0	***	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	46.8	36.8	48.5	114.5	83.4	137.2	219.6	111.0	104.5	97.0		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	17.6	16.1	17.5	46.7	21.4	27.8	26.3	38.0	32.7	17.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	17.6	16.1	17.5	46.7	21.4	27.8	26.3	38.0	32.7	17.8		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	***				•••	***	***		•••			
persons)	92.7	96.0	94.7	95.7	100.8	101.8	102.1	103.8	105.2	106.0		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	, Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	47624.3	50574.4	52888.0	57276.3	62007.1	65752.0	69559.2	73985.3	77982.4	84315.7	91629.9	95029.5
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	9762.2	10140.3	10667.3	11412.3	12451.1	13115.8	13797.7	14686.6	15415.5	16616.3	18319.9	18966.5
GROSS, at basic prices	37862.1	40434.1	42220.6	45864.0	49556.0	52636.3	55761.5	59298.7	62566.9	67699.4	73310.0	76063.0
Compensation of employees	31699.6	33660.3	34926.6	37977.0	41050.2	43543.0	45834.7	48572.8	51207.1	55371.9		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	578.7	641.8	668.9	657.1	845.6	964.3	990.8	1040.3	1043.1	1039.5		
imports	594.2	660.8	683.1	672.4	869.8	970.2	990.8	1040.3	1043.1	1039.5		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	594.2	660.8	683.1	672.4	869.8	970.2	990.8	1040.3	1043.1	1039.5		
Less: Subsidies	15.5	19.0	14.2	15.2	24.2	-5.9	***					
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production	15.5	19.0	14.2	15.2	24.2	-5.9						
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	4783.8	5263.7	5687.5	6181.2	6510.2	6869.8	7566.6	8231.8	8787.9	9660.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	799.9	868.4	937.6	1048.6	1150.0	1259.2	1369.4	1454.0	1528.8	1627.0	***	***
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	769.9	833.4	852.7	903.5	1018.8	1171.1	1256.3	1288.7	1344.6	1463.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	4013.9	4430.2	4834.9	5277.7	5491.4	5698.6	6310.3	6943.1	7443.3	8197.8		
MIXED INCOME, NET	799.9	868.4	937.6	1048.6	1150.0	1259.2	1369.4	1454.0	1528.8	1627.0		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	260.2	260.6	264.0	270.3	273.2	277.1	281.1	287.4	295.1	304.3		

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Private households with employed persons (P)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2220.6	2531.5	2513.3	2624.9	2824.5	3049.8	3254.9	3491.8	3728.6	3998.5	4373.3	3892.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,								•••				
GROSS, at basic prices	2220.6	2531.5	2513.3	2624.9	2824.5	3049.8	3254.9	3491.8	3728.6	3998.5	4373.3	3892.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2220.6	2531.5	2513.3	2624.9	2824.5	3049.8	3254.9	3491.8	3728.6	3998.5	4373.3	3892.2
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	73.3	73.3	70.0	74.1	75.4	77.7	80.1	82.2	84.3	86.5		

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,		, ,										in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	73648.5	76807.2	85178.0	91454.7	99411.9	107840.9	115658.9	123003.0	131040.0	144825.7		
and narcotics	7865.1	8504.4	9081.4	10030.4	11321.4	13835.1	15639.7	17752.1	19297.1	21251.7		
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	10275.8	11836.5	12649.8	13377.1	14329.1	16193.2	17852.9	19637.8	22663.9	24389.4		
and other fuels Furnishings, household	26451.2	29871.3	35463.2	38299.8	40810.1	44129.9	43466.7	44574.1	51027.1	56320.8	***	
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	9884.0	10890.6	11584.0	12565.0	13381.5	14692.5	16104.9	17238.5	18526.6	20136.8		
Health	11135.5	12080.9	13489.2	15596.4	15723.3	15977.6	17456.5	19026.6	18924.4	21682.6		
Transport	21774.9	23322.1	27444.1	31136.5	33957.5	36070.4	36773.6	40059.6	45965.0	51166.4		
Communication	9036.5	9289.8	9098.1	10308.3	11546.2	12748.9	14197.5	14715.3	16666.5	18105.0		
Recreation and culture	9166.9	9892.2	10777.0	11589.8	12914.0	14555.8	16542.3	17426.0	18742.1	21018.9		
Education	6812.6	7609.2	8111.3	8453.5	8751.5	9655.5	10671.9	11665.1	12608.2	13852.3		
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	13186.8	14245.8	15744.5	17374.4	18578.3	20802.4	22556.9	24389.6	26462.4	30097.2	***	
services Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in	15802.3	17025.1	17809.4	19671.3	21481.2	22841.6	24920.2	27342.3	29670.2	32237.7		
domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad	215040.0	231375.0	256430.0	279857.0	302206.0	329343.8	351842.0	376830.0	411593.6	455084.5	490825.0	469057.0
by residents Less: Direct purchases in	3440.2	4342.8	4877.3	5399.0	6140.3	4868.0	5419.5	5511.7	6847.7	6658.9	8998.3	3331.0
domestic market by non-residents	5159.5	5433.8	4867.0	5017.6	3999.2	5697.6	5269.3	6163.3	6758.9	4204.6	2427.3	1660.7
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	213321.0	230284.0	256440.0	280239.0	304346.9	328514.7	351992.2	376179.0	411682.4	457538.8	497396.0	470727.3
I	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of non-pro	ofit institutio	ons serving	household	s (NPISHs)				
Housing												
Health	226.5	276.0	238.7	209.3	211.0	221.6	210.6	225.2	449.3	541.3	576.9	611.1
Recreation and culture												
Education												
Social protection				•••							•••	
Other services	2900.3	3108.5	3316.4	3522.5	3824.4	4242.0	4534.1	4824.8	5195.3	5526.3	5955.5	6492.1
Plus:	48.2	127.2	111.1	109.3	112.4	112.4	112.4	117.5	117.6	114.6	122.5	131.4
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	3175.0	3511.6	3666.3	3841.1	4147.9	4576.0	4857.1	5167.5	5762.1	6182.2	6655.0	7234.6
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of general	governme	nt						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government	26774.9	27071.4	27838.5	30436.4	32548.7	32911.2	34095.5	36246.6	36646.9	39764.3		
Equals: Total actual individual												

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira,	, western car	enuar year									Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	. Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	531562.0	594533.0	687990.0	737635.0	764726.8	817263.5	868242.0	919063.5	1014531.9	1078775.3	1140878.2	1042526.0
(only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	14242.7	15020.5	17744.5	19594.7	21190.5	23549.2	25938.8	27647.9	28805.7	29411.7	31035.8	30224.9
products	19999.9	21563.6	23640.2	25744.3	26559.6	35146.4	41136.8	46204.5	50225.7	55060.1	58737.5	51257.6
Plus: Taxes on products	20262.0	21805.4	24026.6	26096.4	26704.1	35252.0	41246.2	46329.9	50317.8	55060.1	58737.5	51257.6
Less: Subsidies on products	262.1	241.8	386.4	352.1	144.5	105.6	109.4	125.4	92.1	•••		***
	. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	275930.0	316811.0	376607.0	402031.0	414747.0	437776.4	448973.0	469346.0	521354.6	558550.5	584698.0	508050.1
PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed	275632.0	299286.0	335023.0	361349.0	376539.4	414633.5	460405.0	495922.0	543403.0	575284.9	614917.7	585733.5
capital	16144.8	17612.7	18355.7	19272.6	20556.3	22242.2	23906.5	28108.6	29411.2b	30098.6	29494.9	23343.2
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	259487.0	281674.0	316667.0	342076.0	355983.1	392391.3	436498.7	467813.0	513991.8	545186.3	585422.8	562390.3
	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
PROSS DOMESTIC	275632.0	299286.0	335023.0	361349.0	376539.4	414633.5	460405.2	495922.0	543403.0	575284.9	614917.7	585733.5
ı	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Faxes on production and	128555.0	141176.0	156597.0	165798.0	176735.0	188793.2	202459.1	216705.0	233097.4	246430.5	264198.3	252432.1
mports, less Subsidies	25014.7	26757.6	29384.4	31370.2	33423.9	42845.7	48743.9	53864.6	58079.1	63043.8	66960.7	58433.7
Taxes on production and imports	25307.5	27032.1	29796.8	31744.6	33595.8	42960.8	48853.3	53990.0	58171.2			
Taxes on products	20262.0	21805.4	24026.6	26096.4	26704.1	35252.0	41246.2	46329.9	50317.8	55060.1	58737.5	51257.6
Other taxes on production	5045.5	5226.8	5770.2	5648.2	6891.7	7708.8	7607.2	7660.1	7853.4	7983.7	8223.2	7176.1
Less: Subsidies	292.8	274.6	412.4	374.5	172.3	115.1	109.4	125.4	92.1			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	262.1	241.8	386.4	352.1	144.5	105.6	109.4	125.4	92.1			
production DPERATING SURPLUS.	30.7	32.8	26.1	22.4	27.8	9.4	0.0					
GROSS	81002.7	85948.5	93841.5	107218.0	110192.5	120023.3	141493.0	153551.0	174221.0	185352.9	197550.5	192776.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	41059.4	45404.5	55200.0	56962.2	56188.8	62971.2	67709.2	71800.9	78005.6	80457.7	86208.2	82091.6
ı	I.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ry income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	81002.7	85948.5	93841.5	107218.0	110192.5	120023.3	141493.0	153551.0	174221.0	185352.9	197550.5	192776.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	41059.4	45404.5	55200.0	56962.2	56188.8	62971.2	67709.2	71800.9	78005.6	80457.7	86208.2	82091.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	128216.0	140821.0	156215.0	165639.7	176210.9	188245.6	201910.8	216705.0	233097.4	246430.5	264198.3	252432.1
mports, less Subsidies	25014.7	26757.6	29384.4	31370.2	33423.9	42845.7	48743.9	53864.6	58079.1	63043.8	66960.7	58433.7
Taxes on production and imports	25307.5	27032.2	29797.0	31744.6	33595.8	42960.8	48853.3	53990.0	58171.2	63043.8	66960.7	58433.7
Taxes on products	20262.0	21805.4	24026.6	26096.4	26704.1	35252.0	41246.2	46329.9	50317.8	55060.1	58737.5	51257.6
Other taxes on production	5045.5	5226.8	5770.4	5648.2	6891.7	7708.8	7607.2	7660.1	7853.4	7983.7	8223.2	7176.1
Less: Subsidies	292.8	274.6	412.4	374.5	172.3	115.1	109.4	125.4	92.1			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	262.1	241.8	386.4	352.1	144.5	105.6	109.4	125.4	92.1			
production	30.7	32.8	26.1	22.4	27.8	9.4	0.0					
Property income	45769.7	55966.5	56237.1	64583.6	79934.0	75952.0	83148.0					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	50887.5	69384.2	73667.0	89418.4	105946.0	108725.9	113987.2					
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	270175.0	285514.0	317211.0	336355.1	350003.8	381311.9	429017.6	461207.6	510167.3	530001.3	567989.6	545752.8
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Resources	;						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	270175.0	285514.0	317211.0	336355.1	350003.8	381311.9	429017.6	461207.6	510167.3	530001.3	567989.6	545752.8
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	18899.0	20940.4	25987.0	27453.1	29790.5	33160.1	37095.9					
Social contributions	14693.3	15924.9	18031.9	20171.0	22325.3	24255.8	26899.9					
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	- 7676.1	7964.2	9217.1	10779.4	12264.4	15775.4	14418.1					
Other current transfers	68105.0	69824.5	76718.1	84269.2	93543.3	99775.4	109232.4					
Other current transiers	II.2 Seconda					33773.4	103232.4					
Current taxes on income,		-				00400.4	07005.0					
wealth, etc.	_ 18899.0	20940.4	25987.0	27453.1	29790.5	33160.1	37095.9					
Social contributions Social benefits other than	_ 14693.3	15924.9	18031.9	20171.0	22325.3	24255.8	26899.9					
social transfers in kind	_ 7676.1	7964.2	9217.1	10779.4	12264.4	15775.4	14418.1					
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 17457.9	14305.0	17946.4	19919.7	24039.1	23193.5	23244.8					
INCOME	320822.0	341034.0	375983.0	400704.8	419508.0	457894.0	515005.5					
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
INCOME Adjustment for the change in	_ 320822.0	341034.0	375983.0	400704.8	419508.0	457894.0	515005.5					
net equity of households on pension funds	3160.6	4082.7	4085.6	4159.3	4510.4	3383.0	6637.6					
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Final consumption expenditure	268032.0	287447.0	313927.0	342625.0	371504.2	396663.1	422711.4	451340.4	493435.5	541167.4	586997.2	565670.8
Individual consumption expenditure	243264.0	260867.0	287945.0	314516.3	341043.1	366001.4	390944.9	417592.9	456731.6	503485.3	504051.0	477961.9
Collective consumption expenditure	24767.6	26579.9	25981.6	28108.5	30460.7	30661.6	31766.5	33747.5	36703.9	37682.0		
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	_											
pension funds	_ 3160.6	4082.7	4085.6	4159.3	4510.4	3383.0	6637.6					
SAVING, GROSS	52790.2	53586.9	62056.2	58080.0	48003.8	61230.9	92294.1	104066.6	128775.1	115805.0	128777.6	129991.9
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	l net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	52790.2	53586.9	62056.2	58080.0	48004.3	61230.7	92294.1	104066.6	128775.1	115805.0	128777.6	129991.9
less payable	3655.6	5752.5	2819.9	1928.1	2822.5	3725.2	3400.9					
Capital transfers, receivable	9683.5	10617.7	10306.2	9265.8	9964.3	10582.4	11188.3					
Less: Capital transfers, payable	6027.9	4865.3	7486.3	7337.7	7141.8	6857.2	7787.5					
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	° 56445.8	59339.4	64876.0	60008.1	50826.8	64955.9	95695.0					
	- III.1 Capital a			ssets								
Gross capital formation	56796.3	65484.0	87102.1	88762.3	81936.3	91981.6	115644.6	115932.0	134876.5	152865.2	139777.5	109656.1
Gross fixed capital formation	_	64514.1	81878.1	88064.2	88808.4	92402.9	109037.9	109274.1	127875.0	142367.8	140451.9	111158.0
Changes in inventories	-3864.6	969.7	5224.0	698.1	-6872.1	-421.3	6606.7	6658.2	7001.5	10497.4	-674.4	-1502.0
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	_	0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	_ 0.0	0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0				
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET					•••							•••
BORROWING (-)	350.5 ^d	-6144.6	-22226.0	-28754.1	-31109.5	-27025.7	-19949.6					

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
100											
II.2 Financial	account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
63846.5	87839.8	114079.0	112263.0	158040.9	167287.5	142910.8					
6400.9	15843.3	22626.6	19542.4	32578.7	38696.4	26264.2		***	•••	•••	
16562.2	23359.5	13132.2	621.8	32539.2	18398.2	14052.5					
21507.9	18024.8	30908.3	42093.1	31158.5	46249.1	41733.1					
17253.0	21508.7	18795.2	22663.1	30076.6	45063.2	37963.3					
5125.2	3994.9	4216.1	5768.3	5962.2	6831.5	6585.2					
-3002.7	5108.5	24400.5	21574.8	25725.7	12049.2	16312.4					
-23580.9	-21913.3	-13821.0	-35842.2	-41438.5	-37891.7	-24421.5					
II.2 Financial	account -	Changes in	assets								
40265.6	65926.5	100258.0	76420.8	116602.4	129395.8	118489.3					
3056.7	128.0	147.8	-214.2	-126.9	-131.8	-97.0					
9125.8	19769.8	23611.4	7550.8	42216.9	48686.4	31092.6					
2495.6	28897.1	20700.0	3314.1	11644.2	18266.1	15656.0					
11749.2	5510.8	22909.1	30349.5	17878.0	24645.5	27275.2					
10316.8	3495.2	4018.2	2471.4	9649.3	16474.0	17738.5					
5124.8	3994.9	4216.1	5767.6	5962.2	6831.5	6585.2					
-1603.2	4130.7	24655.4	27181.5	29378.5	14624.1	20238.9					
	100 II.2 Financial 63846.5 6400.9 16562.2 21507.9 17253.0 5125.23002.7 -23580.9 II.2 Financial 40265.6 3056.7 9125.8 2495.6 11749.2 10316.8 5124.8	100 II.2 Financial account - 63846.5 87839.8 6400.9 15843.3 16562.2 23359.5 21507.9 18024.8 17253.0 21508.7 5125.2 3994.93002.7 5108.5 -23580.9 -21913.3 II.2 Financial account - 40265.6 65926.5 3056.7 128.0 9125.8 19769.8 2495.6 28897.1 11749.2 5510.8 10316.8 3495.2 5124.8 3994.9	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities a 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 112263.0 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 19542.4 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 621.8 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 42093.1 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 22663.1 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1 5768.33002.7 5108.5 24400.5 21574.8 -23580.9 -21913.3 -13821.0 -35842.2 II.2 Financial account - Changes in assets 40265.6 65926.5 100258.0 76420.8 3056.7 128.0 147.8 -214.2 9125.8 19769.8 23611.4 7550.8 2495.6 28897.1 20700.0 3314.1 11749.2 5510.8 22909.1 30349.5 10316.8 3495.2 4018.2 2471.4 5124.8 3994.9 4216.1 5767.6	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 112263.0 158040.9 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 19542.4 32578.7 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 621.8 32539.2 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 42093.1 31158.5 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 22663.1 30076.6 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1 5768.3 5962.23002.7 5108.5 24400.5 21574.8 25725.7 -23580.9 -21913.3 -13821.0 -35842.2 -41438.5 II.2 Financial account - Changes in assets 40265.6 65926.5 100258.0 76420.8 116602.4 3056.7 128.0 147.8 -214.2 -126.9 9125.8 19769.8 23611.4 7550.8 42216.9 2495.6 28897.1 20700.0 3314.1 11644.2 11749.2 5510.8 22909.1 30349.5 17878.0 10316.8 3495.2 4018.2 2471.4 9649.3 5124.8 3994.9 4216.1 5767.6 5962.2	100 1.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 112263.0 158040.9 167287.5 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 19542.4 32578.7 38696.4 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 621.8 32539.2 18398.2 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 42093.1 31158.5 46249.1 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 22663.1 30076.6 45063.2 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1 5768.3 5962.2 6831.5 .	100 1.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 112263.0 158040.9 167287.5 142910.8 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 19542.4 32578.7 38696.4 26264.2 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 621.8 32539.2 18398.2 14052.5 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 42093.1 31158.5 46249.1 41733.1 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 22663.1 30076.6 45063.2 37963.3 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1 5768.3 5962.2 6831.5 6585.2	100 1.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 112263.0 158040.9 167287.5 142910.8 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 19542.4 32578.7 38696.4 26264.2 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 621.8 32539.2 18398.2 14052.5 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 42093.1 31158.5 46249.1 41733.1 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 22663.1 30076.6 45063.2 37963.3 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1 5768.3 5962.2 6831.5 6585.2	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 63846.5 87839.8 114079.0 112263.0 158040.9 167287.5 142910.8 6400.9 15843.3 22626.6 19542.4 32578.7 38696.4 26264.2 16562.2 23359.5 13132.2 621.8 32539.2 18398.2 14052.5 21507.9 18024.8 30908.3 42093.1 31158.5 46249.1 41733.1 17253.0 21508.7 18795.2 22663.1 30076.6 45063.2 37963.3 5125.2 3994.9 4216.1 5768.3 5962.2 6831.5 6585.2	100	100 1.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira	, Western cal	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
,	V.I External a	account of g	joods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
Imports of goods and services	158143.0	190594.0	237733.0	253975.1	257419.5	271221.9	285900.8	283179.4	319082.2	357230.9	357323.0	295940.9
Imports of goods	140169.0	169626.0	211828.0	223797.0	223278.3	234369.7	246509.2	243079.0	269584.7	299649.1	298411.0	251403.5
Imports of services	17974.4	20968.2	25905.1	30178.1	34141.2	36852.2	39391.6	40100.0	49497.5	57581.8	58912.0	44537.4
,	V.I External a	account of g	joods and s	ervices - U	ses							
Exports of goods and services	108958.0	136950.0	171728.0	183936.4	180518.4	197210.7	207950.1	211829.0	234173.3	238483.3	245466.0	206347.6
Exports of goods	91194.2	117807.0	150969.0	161767.0	158088.0	170341.8	179479.7	180485.0	202424.0	205692.7	213971.9	186512.8
Exports of services	17763.9	19142.7	20758.4	22169.4	22430.4	26868.9	28470.4	31343.7	31749.3	32790.8	31494.1	19834.9
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	49185.3	53644.0	66005.0	70038.8	76901.1	74011.2	77950.7	71350.8	84908.9	118747.6	111857.0	89593.3

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.
 ^c Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 ^d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3 (Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates). Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the Rest of the World account.
 ^e Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
,	V.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	49185.3	53644.0	66005.0	70038.8	76901.1	74011.2	77950.7	71350.8	84908.9	118747.6	111857.0	89593.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	517.4	519.3	628.1	715.4	839.0	889.8	908.3					
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		***	***	***	***	***	***	•••				•••
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
Property income	6442.8	14352.0	18293.0	25902.9	27027.8	33689.0	31875.1					
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind								·				
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	374.1	430.3	1577.8	316.5	1044.4	1238.1	1560.4	2732.1	2119.0	2732.1	3282.0	2673.3
pension funds												
,	V.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees	178.2	165.0	245.9	556.8	315.5	342.1	359.9					
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products		•••									•••	
Other subsidies on production												
Property income Current taxes on income and	1324.8	934.3	863.2	1068.1	1015.9	915.1	1035.9					
wealth, etc.	***						•••	•••		•••	•••	***
Social contributions Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	51021.5	55949.5	60349.5	64666.3	70548.7	77820.0	87548.0	96949.4	114162.3	129703.2	151067.2	152583.2
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL	•••							•••	•••	•••	***	
BALANCE	3995.1	11896.7	25045.2	30682.5	33932.2	30750.9	23350.7					
CURRENT EXTERNAL	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in	liabilities an	d net worth	1						
BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable	3995.1	11896.7	25045.2	30682.5	33932.2	30750.9	23350.7				•••	
less payable	-3655.4	-5752.5	-2820.3	-1928.1	-2822.5	-3725.2	-3400.9					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	932.4	10.4	20.9	51.1	108.5	1.9	0.0					
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	4587.8	5762.9	2841.3	1979.2	2931.0	3727.1	3400.9					
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	339.7	6144.2	22225.4	28754.4	31109.5	27026.1	19949.8					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in	assets								
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	339.7	6144.2	22225.4	28754.4	31109.5	27026.1	19949.8					
,	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	th						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-9077.8	2469.6	10439.1	-7752.2	-7141.7	18599.7	14210.6					
Currency and deposits	2538.7	3798.7	1514.3	-11611.9	9706.0	10196.2	4596.3					
Securities other than shares	-14066.4	5537.5	7568.4	2692.4	-20895.1	-132.2	1603.5					
Loans	-431.5	-431.5	-15.2	-799.3	524.9	-2259.8	49.2					
Shares and other equity	2449.4	-6905.7	1165.3	1237.2	1506.1	8276.4	8803.6					
Insurance technical reserves	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	432.0	470.6	206.3	729.5	2016.4	2519.0	-842.1					
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	23579.6	21913.6	13819.5	35842.4	41438.2	37891.8	24421.5					
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	14501.8	24383.2	24258.7	28090.2	34296.5	56491.5	38632.1					
Monetary gold and SDRs	-3056.7	-128.0	-147.8	214.2	127.0	131.8	97.0					
Currency and deposits	-186.5	-127.5	529.0	379.7	67.4	206.2	-232.1					
Securities other than shares							0.0					
Loans	9326.9	12082.5	7983.6	10944.4	13805.1	19343.8	14507.3					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	9385.8	11108.0	15942.4	21428.8	21933.3	36865.7	29028.4		•••			
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-967.8	1448.2	-48.6	-4876.8	-1636.5	-56.0	-4768.6					

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira	a, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	354554.0	404256.0	474908.0	507635.7	521554.2	556703.6	590795.0	623793.0	695464.7	745119.1		
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	211672.0	249406.0	300260.0	318644.2	325074.0	343692.6	349283.0	362872.0	407404.1	438593.7		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	142882.0	154850.0	174648.0	188991.5	196480.2	213011.0	241512.0	260921.0	288060.6	306525.5		
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	14119.4	15346.4	16204.6	17196.2	18291.8	19707.1	21161.3	25279.5	25848.5	27258.2		
prices	128763.0	139504.0	158443.0	171795.3	178188.4	193303.8	220351.0	235641.5	262212.1	279267.3		
VALUE ADDED ODOOG -1	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	142882.0	154850.0	174648.0	188991.5	196480.2	213011.0	241512.0	260921.0	288060.6	306525.5		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
eries	100											
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	68774.4	76385.9	87034.2	90440.8	95449.4	102512.1	110870.0	119943.9	128636.4	136562.6		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	4622.5	4783.4	5305.5	5011.3	6142.8	6854.1	6692.0	6866.0	7214.8	7298.5		
Other taxes on production	4653.2	4816.2	5331.5	5033.7	6170.6	6863.5	6692.0	6866.0	7214.8	7298.5		
Less: Other subsidies on production	30.7	32.8	26.1	22.4	27.8	9.4						
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	-	73680.8										
inuss	_ 69485.4		82307.9	93539.3	94888.0	103644.7	123950.0	134110.9	152209.4	162664.4		
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	iry income a	account - Re	esources							
BROSS	69485.4	73680.7	82307.9	93539.3	94888.0	103644.7	123950.0	134110.9	152209.4	162664.4		
roperty income	3483.8	8396.6	7146.8	8473.5	8340.6	9375.1	9195.8					
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	15387.5	29011.3	31391.8	43260.3	43836.5	47937.6	44323.6					
NCOMES	57581.7	53066.0	58062.9	58752.5	59392.1	65082.3	88822.2					
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	57581.7	53066.0	58062.9	58752.5	59392.1	65082.3	88822.2					
Social contributions	2891.2	3069.6	3602.2	3809.8	4053.4	4684.2	5430.2					
Other current transfers	2314.1	2153.5	1578.7	2160.2	1654.7	1544.9	1360.1					
	II.2 Secondar											
Current taxes on income,		-				00400.0	20225.4					
vealth, etc. Social benefits other than	_ 15103.6	16729.8	22441.8	21685.8	23803.6	26438.3	29605.4					
ocial transfers in kind	_ 2891.4	3069.6	3602.2	3809.8	4053.4	4684.2	5430.2					
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 2579.8	1060.8	2175.6	2965.2	2842.3	2618.1	3146.4			•••		
NCOME	42212.1	37428.8	35024.2	36261.7	34400.8	37570.8	57430.6			***		
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	42212.1	37428.8	35024.2	36261.7	34400.8	37570.8	57430.6					
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	42212.1	37428.8	35024.2	36261.7	34400.8	37570.8	57430.6					
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	42212.1	37428.8	35024.2	36261.7	34400.8	37570.8	57430.6					
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	909.7	1011.0	1903.0	1273.6	275.3	164.9	201.9					
Capital transfers, receivable	910.9	1012.2	1904.2	1274.2	347.9	164.9	201.9					
Less: Capital transfers, payable	1.2	1.2	1.2	0.6	72.6	0.0	-0.0					
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 43121.8	38439.8	36927.2	37535.2	34676.1	37735.7	57632.6					
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	40504.7	54444.5	74305.3	72059.1	64644.0	78018.2	93316.1					
Gross fixed capital formation	1 45588.9	53649.3	69547.4	74663.6	71577.6	76928.2	86872.7	101660.7	119179.0			
Changes in inventories	-5084.2	795.1	4757.9	-2604.5	-6933.6	1090.0	6443.4					
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
Acquisitions less disposals of	_ 0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	•••	***	•••		
non-produced non-financial assets	-535.2	-1692.7	-290.0	-701.6	-628.1	-848.0	-1136.7					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	3152.3	-14312.0	-37088.1	-33822.2	-29339.8	-39434.5	-34546.8					
I	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net wortl	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	16802.5	14703.8	41804.2	48249.2	48422.5	72849.4	65820.8					
Currency and deposits	-41.7	32.5	883.7	-1504.6	26.2	250.4	-233.0					
Securities other than shares	4646.6	-3061.6	-330.4	468.2	4849.6	5590.7	-488.8					
Loans	4754.1	-3940.8	10067.3	12372.0	3930.7	19985.8	24813.2					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	12920.1	15759.3	16276.0	21036.6	23844.8	37018.6	30138.6					
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	-5476.7	5914.3	14907.6	15877.0	15771.3	10003.9	11590.8					
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-18953.6	-20916.2	-12218.6	-31572.2	-19894.7	-44957.2	-38917.5					
	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-2151.1	-6212.4	29585.5	16677.1	28527.8	27892.2	26903.3					
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	43.4	698.8	11077.2	-3048.0	5733.4	11161.4	1663.6					
Securities other than shares	4936.1	-7537.1	396.7	-898.1	242.0	318.7	-53.4					
Loans	-1358.0	499.0	658.8	990.2	48.7	-1210.2	325.0					
Shares and other equity	-457.1	-2444.7	1394.8	961.4	2042.8	8367.0	8451.5					
Insurance technical reserves	14.8	18.5	52.9	85.7	54.8	74.2	202.9					
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-5330.4	2553.1	16005.1	18585.8	20406.2	9181.1	16313.7					

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempir	a, Western cale	endar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 26256.4	28397.6	31838.3	35035.9	38186.0	41300.3	45837.8	49695.8	52667.4	55357.2		
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	9374.5	10710.2	11996.1	13169.7	14051.0	14316.4	16296.9	17659.8	18820.0	20767.7		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	_ 16881.9	17687.4	19842.2	21866.2	24135.0	26983.9	29540.9	32036.0	33847.4	34589.5		
capital	_ 1018.0	1000.9	1052.0	976.0	1094.1	1263.7	1500.7	1583.6	1501.9	1515.1		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_ 15863.9	16686.5	18790.2	20890.2	23040.9	25720.2	28040.2	30452.4	32345.5	33074.4		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 16881.8	17687.4	19842.2	21866.2	24135.0	26983.9	29540.9	32036.0	33847.4	34589.5		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	6483.8	7003.4	8012.7	8485.1	9579.2	10956.9	12511.2	13124.2	13241.8	14368.3		

a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	248.8	225.1	237.8	371.2	487.9	553.0	569.0	551.1	521.5	437.9		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	248.8	225.1	237.8	371.2	487.9	553.0	569.0	551.1	521.5	437.9		
production PERATING SURPLUS,												
ROSS	10149.3	10458.9	11591.6	13009.8	14067.9	15473.9	16460.8	18360.7	20222.7	19783.3		
I PERATING SURPLUS,	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
ROSS	10149.3	10458.9	11591.6	13009.8	14067.9	15473.9	16460.8	18360.7	20222.7	19783.3		
roperty income	32376.1	33028.4	36739.3	40384.9	47958.5	48527.4	53350.6					
djustment entry for FISIM valanced by Nominal Sector)	-14242.7	-15020.5	-17744.5	-19594.7	-21190.5	-23549.2	-25938.8	27647.9	28805.7	-29411.7	32405.5	
1	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income	20072.5	20570.2	21780.7	23712.9	34523.8	29286.3	34289.2					
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	8210.2	7896.6	8805.8	10087.1	6312.2	11165.9	9583.3					
	I.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	8210.2	7896.6	8805.8	10087.1	6312.2	11165.9	9583.3					
Social contributions	6691.8	7511.8	8080.4	9067.0	10143.0	10684.8	12739.8					
Other current transfers	2237.5	1946.4	2214.1	2464.2	2869.3	3377.0	3060.3					
	I.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
current taxes on income, realth, etc.	1276.1	1522.1	1803.8	1969.1	1944.1	2264.6	2525.8					
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	3531.2	3429.2	3994.8	4907.8	5632.6	7301.8	6099.5					
Other current transfers	2585.8	2209.4	2347.0	2751.2	3041.0	3731.8	3330.6					
ROSS DISPOSABLE	9746.3	10194.3	10954.7	11990.3	8706.9	11929.4	13427.5					
ı	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	9746.3	10194.3	10954.7	11990.3	8706.9	11929.4	13427.5					
	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds	3160.6	4082.7	4085.6	4159.3	4510.4	3383.0	6637.6					
AVING, GROSS	6585.7	6111.6	6869.1	7831.0	4196.5	8546.5	6789.9					
1	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	6585.7	6111.6	6869.1	7831.0	4196.5	8546.5	6789.9					
ess payable	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0	85.8	134.2	-1537.8					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0	85.8	134.2	59.9					
payable fquals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING							1597.7					
ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	6585.7	6111.7	6869.1	7831.0	4282.3	8680.6	5252.1					
1	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	1975.1	871.6	1267.2	1136.3	1502.8	1871.6	1238.8					
Gross fixed capital formation	1001.1	754.6	1331.5	1237.6	1297.7	1515.5	1111.5					
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	973.9	117.0	-64.3	-101.2	205.1	356.2	127.3					
of valuables equisitions less disposals of	0.0	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0					
on-produced non-financial ssets	7.7	139.2	27.0	213.2	135.3	127.7	622.0					
ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-)	4602.9	5100.9	5574.9	6481.4	2644.2	6681.3	3391.3					
	. 30=.3	2.00.0			··-							

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
100											
II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
18896.2	43824.3	35064.3	27452.5	56659.8	63856.0	53520.0					
6438.2	15812.6	21727.8	21026.9	32527.7	38457.1	26494.1					
1853.9	16115.6	3199.3	-6295.2	3255.7	3771.3	6946.5		***	•••		
4122.7	4142.7	2368.9	6792.6	7876.6	6335.4	3134.9					
3397.8	5749.4	2409.3	1626.5	6231.9	8044.5	7824.8					
3080.6	3229.2	3370.8	4103.4	4494.7	4808.4	4848.7					
3.0	-1225.2	1988.3	198.3	2273.2	2439.4	4271.1					
5530.5	5216.2	7890.0	7546.6	4559.9	4352.4	-1207.8					
II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
24426.7	49040.5	42954.4	34999.2	61219.8	68208.4	52312.2					
3056.7	128.0	147.8	-214.2	-126.9	-131.8	-97.0					
5156.0	5489.1	-2209.5	-416.1	20927.6	23743.5	7109.6					
-2973.8	34410.5	19608.6	4578.3	11081.7	13049.4	15334.8					
12571.2	12884.9	20607.0	28745.8	24071.3	26164.4	25905.1					
4945.7	-3329.5	1105.1	169.1	3227.6	2195.6	1670.4					
-24.6	12.1	-16.0	8.0	4.2	13.8	0.5					
	-554.7	3711.4									
	100 II.2 Financial 18896.2 6438.2 1853.9 4122.7 3397.8 3080.6 3.0 5530.5 II.2 Financial 24426.7 3056.7 5156.0 -2973.8 12571.2 4945.7 -24.6	100 18896.2 43824.3 6438.2 15812.6 1853.9 16115.6 4122.7 4142.7 3397.8 5749.4 3080.6 3229.2 3.0 -1225.2 5530.5 5216.2 11.2 Financial account - 0 24426.7 49040.5 3056.7 128.0 5156.0 5489.1 -2973.8 34410.5 12571.2 12884.9 4945.7 -3329.5 -24.6 12.1	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in 18896.2	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities ar 18896.2 43824.3 35064.3 27452.5 6438.2 15812.6 21727.8 21026.9 1853.9 16115.6 3199.3 -6295.2 4122.7 4142.7 2368.9 6792.6 3397.8 5749.4 2409.3 1626.5 3080.6 3229.2 3370.8 4103.4 3.0 -1225.2 1988.3 198.3 5530.5 5216.2 7890.0 7546.6 II.2 Financial account - Changes in assets 24426.7 49040.5 42954.4 34999.2 3056.7 128.0 147.8 -214.2 5156.0 5489.1 -2209.5 -416.1 -2973.8 34410.5 19608.6 4578.3 12571.2 12884.9 20607.0 28745.8 4945.7 -3329.5 1105.1 169.1 -24.6 12.1 -16.0 8.0	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 18896.2 43824.3 35064.3 27452.5 56659.8 6438.2 15812.6 21727.8 21026.9 32527.7 1853.9 16115.6 3199.3 -6295.2 3255.7 4122.7 4142.7 2368.9 6792.6 7876.6 3397.8 5749.4 2409.3 1626.5 6231.9 3080.6 3229.2 3370.8 4103.4 4494.7 3.0 -1225.2 1988.3 198.3 2273.2 5530.5 5216.2 7890.0 7546.6 4559.9 II.2 Financial account - Changes in assets 24426.7 49040.5 42954.4 34999.2 61219.8 3056.7 128.0 147.8 -214.2 -126.9 5156.0 5489.1 -2209.5 -416.1 20927.6 -2973.8 34410.5 19608.6 4578.3 11081.7 12571.2 12884.9 20607.0 28745.8 24071.3 4945.7 -3329.5 1105.1 169.1 3227.6 -24.6 12.1 -16.0 8.0 4.2	100 1.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 18896.2 43824.3 35064.3 27452.5 56659.8 63856.0 6438.2 15812.6 21727.8 21026.9 32527.7 38457.1 1853.9 16115.6 3199.3 -6295.2 3255.7 3771.3 4122.7 4142.7 2368.9 6792.6 7876.6 6335.4 3397.8 5749.4 2409.3 1626.5 6231.9 8044.5 3080.6 3229.2 3370.8 4103.4 4494.7 4808.4	100	100 18896.2 43824.3 35064.3 27452.5 56659.8 63856.0 53520.0 6438.2 15812.6 21727.8 21026.9 32527.7 38457.1 26494.1 1853.9 16115.6 3199.3 -6295.2 3255.7 3771.3 6946.5 4122.7 4142.7 2368.9 6792.6 7876.6 6335.4 3134.9 3397.8 5749.4 2409.3 1626.5 6231.9 8044.5 7824.8 3080.6 3229.2 3370.8 4103.4 4494.7 4808.4 4848.7 .	100 II.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 18896.2	100	100 1.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 18896.2 43824.3 35064.3 27452.5 56659.8 63856.0 53520.0

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempir	a, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	50219.4	52606.9	52859.4	57347.2	62882.6	64513.7	67172.7	71719.3	75376.5	78902.1		
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	_ 10061.3	9480.3	9713.4	10290.5	11544.8	10709.8	11645.0	13406.8	13991.6	13404.2		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	40158.0	43126.6	43146.0	47056.7	51337.8	53803.9	55527.7	58312.6	61384.9	65497.9		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET. at basic	_ 141.6	144.0	120.8	145.3	185.3	285.8	280.7	233.0	216.3	219.6		
prices	40016.4	42982.6	43025.2	46911.4	51152.5	53518.1	55247.0	58079.5	61168.6	65278.3		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
basic prices	40158.0	43126.6	43146.0	47056.7	51337.8	53803.9	55527.7	58312.6	61384.9	65497.9		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 39954.8	42928.9	42957.7	46771.6	51036.5	53357.9	55005.2	57940.4	61036.3	65156.3		
subsidies on production	61.7	53.8	67.5	139.8	115.9	160.2	241.8	139.2	132.3	122.0		

a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	100											
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	61.7	53.8	67.5	139.8	115.9	160.2	241.8	139.2	132.3	122.0		
production DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	141.6		120.8	145.3	185.3	285.8	280.7	233.0	216.3	219.6		
						200.0	200.1	200.0	210.5	215.0		
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	II.1.2 Allocati 141.6	on of prima	120.8	145.3	185.3	285.8	280.7	233.0	216.3	219.6		
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies	25014.7	26757.7	29384.6	31370.2	33423.5	42845.7	48743.9	53864.6	58079.1	63043.8		
Taxes on production and imports	25307.5	27032.2	29797.0	31744.6	33595.8	42960.8	48853.3	53990.0	58171.2	63043.8		
Taxes on products	20262.0	21805.4	24026.6	26096.4	26704.1	35252.0	41246.2	46329.9	50317.8	55060.1		
Other taxes on production	5045.5	5226.8	5770.4	5648.2	6891.7	7708.8	7607.2	7660.1	7853.4	7983.7		
Less: Subsidies	292.8	274.6	412.4	374.5	172.3	115.1	109.4	125.4	92.1			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	262.1	241.8	386.4	352.1	144.5	105.6	109.4	125.4	92.1			
production	30.7	32.8	26.1	22.4	27.8	9.4	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Property income	2387.9	2647.4	2404.7	2929.1	4179.9	3946.6	4216.4	•••				
ı	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ary income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	2557.9	3376.8	5267.6	6591.0	8592.7	12321.1	12424.2	•••	•••	•••		
NCOMES	24986.3	26172.2	26642.5	27853.6	29196.4	34757.1	40816.7					
I BALANCE OF PRIMARY	I.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Resources							
NCOMES	24986.3	26172.2	26642.5	27853.6	29196.4	34757.1	40816.7					
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	18899.0	20940.4	25987.0	27453.1	29790.5	33160.1	37096.2					
Social contributions	4990.3	5206.9	6167.9	7103.2	7923.8	8665.9	8513.4	•••				
Other current transfers	8306.8	8489.1	11012.3	11478.8	12109.9	12203.8	12193.3					
	I.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	•••		***	***				***				
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	1133.5	1329.0	1438.7	1871.0	2373.3	3568.5	2672.0					
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	7452.0	7644.7	10210.1	10758.4	13936.2	12607.9	12529.5					
NCOME	48596.9	51835.0	58160.9	61259.5	62710.7	72610.6	83418.1		•••	•••		
	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	48596.9	51835.0	58160.9	61259.5	62710.7	72610.6	83418.1					
ı	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure Individual consumption	51542.5	53651.3	53820.1	58544.9	63009.4	63572.9	65862.1					
expenditure	26774.9	27071.4	27838.5	30436.4	32548.7	32911.2	34095.5		•••			
Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in	24767.6	26579.9	25981.6	28108.5	30460.7	30661.6	31766.5					
net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-2945.6	-1816.3	4340.7	2714.5	-298.7	9037.7	17556.1					
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-2945.6	-1816.3	4340.7	2714.5	-298.7	9037.7	17556.1					
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	525.1	2881.2	-777.1	-1569.2	-366.0	662.0	187.6					
Capital transfers, receivable	6551.8	7745.1	6708.0	5767.9	6703.3	7519.1	6212.5					
Less: Capital transfers, payable	6026.7	4863.8	7485.1	7337.1	7069.2	6857.1	6024.9					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Equals: CHANGES IN NET	100											
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	-2420.5	1064.9	3563.6	1145.3	-664.6	9699.7	17743.7					
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	9245.5	8269.8	9525.4	13114.8	12801.1	9005.4	10086.4					
Gross fixed capital formation	9018.1	8208.1	8998.1	9747.2	12985.4	10860.0	10030.5					
Changes in inventories	227.4	61.6	527.2	3367.7	-184.3	-1854.6	55.9					
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets	592.0	1604.6	199.4	501.3	381.5	656.2	298.3					
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-12257.9	-8809.4	-6161.1	-12470.8	-13847.3	38.1	7359.0					
	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	22807.7	25641.2	26823.1	19650.0	40103.1	19262.3	18339.0					
Currency and deposits	1.2	0.2	18.1	21.9	28.4	-12.8	0.5					
Securities other than shares	10061.6	10305.5	10263.4	6448.8	24433.9	9036.2	7594.8					
Loans	8837.1	14498.3	9639.2	9950.8	9694.9	10048.5	10349.5					
Shares and other equity	935.1	0.0	109.9	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
Insurance technical reserves	2044.6	765.7	845.3	1664.9	1467.5	2023.1	1736.5					
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	928.2	71.5	5947.3	1563.7	4478.4	-1832.7	-1342.3					
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-19136.8	-23577.9	-21824.6	-12487.2	-37090.9	-10657.0	-8321.4					
 	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial	3670.8	2063.3	4998.6	7162.8	3012.2	8605.3	10017.6					
Monetary gold and SDRs										***		
Currency and deposits	765.5	-354.1	-466.8	1861.8	5935.3	1486.6	5313.1			***		
Securities other than shares	406.5	2014.0	488.0	-100.5	-21.0	4717.2	301.4					
Loans	279.1	-7749.4	1596.8	635.5	-6379.6	-198.8	1056.8					
Shares and other equity	1038.1	4492.9	1145.4	706.1	450.2	2405.2	1743.4					
Insurance technical reserves	4.0	-3.8	-0.1	0.2	0.8	-0.9	0.0			***		
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	1177.7	3663.7	2235.3	4059.7	3026.5	196.1	1602.8					

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
^b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempir	ra, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	97148.5	105470.0	124355.0	133294.0	137457.7	149671.1	159070.0	168160.5	184972.0	192947.6		
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	28819.4	30172.3	35070.3	38389.6	40801.7	43194.5	43352.9	45109.0	49476.5	53303.3		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	_ 68329.1	75297.5	89284.8	94904.4	96656.0	106476.6	115718.0	123051.5	135495.5	139644.3		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	786.6	1032.6	873.8	842.1	861.2	853.1	825.6	865.7	927.6	941.1		
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	67542.5	74264.9	88411.0	94062.2	95794.8	105623.5	114892.0	122185.8	134567.9	138703.2		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	_ 68329.1	75297.5	89284.8	94904.2	96656.0	106476.6	115718.0	123051.5	135495.5	139644.3		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 11806.1	13191.1	16511.9	17869.8	18252.0	19328.4	21314.3	22793.3	27116.7	27083.8		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	75.1	124.0	124.3	93.7	106.2	120.4	92.1	90.9	109.8	110.8		
Other taxes on production	_ 75.1	124.0	124.3	93.7	106.2	120.4	92.1	90.9	109.8	110.8		
Less: Other subsidies on production						***						
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 15388.5	16577.9	17448.6	19978.6	22109.0	24056.6	26602.0	28366.4	30263.4	31991.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	41059.4	45404.5	55200.0	56962.2	56188.8	62971.2	67709.2	71800.9	78005.6	80457.7		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 15388.5	16577.9	17448.6	19978.6	22109.0	24056.6	26602.0	28366.4	30263.4	31991.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	41059.4	45404.5	55200.0	56962.2	56188.8	62971.2	67709.2	71800.9	78005.6	80457.7		
Compensation of employees	128216.0	140821.0	156215.0	165640.0	176210.9	188245.6	201911.0			***		
Property income	_ 7433.6	11782.0	9841.1	12614.4	19273.3	13863.6	16203.9			•••		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ry income	account - U	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 12867.5	16414.2	15205.1	15838.5	18912.3	19114.7	22880.6					
NCOMES	_ 179230.0	198171.0	223499.0	239356.7	254869.7	270022.3	289545.0			•••		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account	Resources	;						
INCOMES	_ 179230.0	198171.0	223499.0	239356.0	254869.7	270022.3	289545.0			•••		
Social contributions	_ 31.2	37.5	58.4	59.1	61.0	64.8	51.3					
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	_ 7676.1	7964.2	9217.1	10779.4	12264.4	15775.4	14418.1					
Other current transfers	_ 51678.3	52126.1	57013.9	62246.6	70745.9	76537.0	86043.1					
Current tayon on income	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	2519.2	2688.6	1741.4	3798.3	4035.0	4457.0	4964.7					
Social contributions	_ 14693.3	15924.9	18031.9	20171.0	22325.3	24255.8	26899.9					
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	_ 31.2	37.5	58.4	59.1	61.0	64.8	51.3					
Other current transfers	_ 4506.1	2968.3	2963.7	3096.8	3182.4	3084.1	2740.4					
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	216866.0	236680.0	266994.0	285316.0	308337.3	330537.9	355401.0			***		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	216866.0	236680.0	266994.0	285316.0	308337.3	330537.9	355401.0					
net equity of households on pension funds	3160.6	4082.7	4085.6	4159.3	4510.4	3383.0	6637.6					
J	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	213314.0	230284.0	256440.0	280239.0	304346.9	328514.2	351992.0					
expenditure	213314.0	230284.0	256440.0	280239.0	304346.9	328514.2	351992.0					
SAVING, GROSS	6712.0	10478.7	14638.9	9236.9	8500.8	5406.7	10046.9					
1	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	6712.0	10478.7	14638.9	9236.9	8500.8	5406.7	10046.9					
ess payable	858.8	863.6	48.2	498.4	320.2	145.9	1728.7					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	858.8	863.9	48.2	498.4	320.2	145.9	1728.7	•••				
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	0.0 3 7570.8	0.2 11342.4	0.0 14687.1	9735.4	0.0 8820.9	0.0 5552.6	0.0					
1	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	4968.2	1836.8	1957.6	2361.3	2770.4	3058.0	10847.1					
Gross fixed capital formation	4968.2	1836.8	1957.6	2361.3	2770.4	3058.0	10847.1					
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-95.6	-95.6	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	105.2					
BORROWING (-)	2698.2	9601.1	12729.5	7374.1	6050.5	2494.6	823.2					
!	III.2 Financia	ıl account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	5272.6	3618.2	10407.0	16084.9	12684.5	11195.9	5050.3					
Currency and deposits	0.0	-0.2	0.0	12.1	0.0	0.0						
Securities other than shares	***						***					
Loans	3790.2	3327.2	8968.0	12405.6	9855.7	9774.4	3491.3					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0						
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	1482.3	291.2	1439.0	3667.2	2828.8	1421.5	1559.1					
BORROWING (-)	8946.2	17281.6	11429.3	739.0	10596.4	12693.6	23765.0					
Net acquisition of financial	III.2 Financia	ıl account -	Changes in	assets								
assets	14218.7	20899.8	21836.3	16823.9	23280.9	23889.5	28815.3			•••		
Currency and deposits	3094.8	13863.6	15074.1	8796.0	9372.4	11405.7	16635.6					
Securities other than shares	106.8	0.0	209.0	-251.1	254.5	185.9	-164.1					
Loans	256.9	-125.8	18.8	-22.1	139.2	-107.5	-11.9					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	4790.1	4776.5	372.9	633.9	3928.7	3506.2	5873.2					
reserves	5132.8	3968.3	4176.2	5668.1	5905.2	6747.9	6384.5					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	837.2	-1582.8	1985.2	1999.1	3680.9	2151.4	97.9					

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	3383.7	3803.3	4028.9	4322.6	4646.2	5074.7	5365.6	5694.5	6051.4	6449.6		
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	t 1760.0	2021.9	1822.2	1942.2	2084.8	2313.7	2456.6	2650.1	2856.6	3069.9		
pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	1623.7	1781.4	2206.7	2380.4	2561.4	2761.0	2909.0	3044.4	3194.8	3379.6		
apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	79.2	88.8	104.5	113.1	123.8	132.4	138.2	146.8	152.9	164.6		
prices	1544.5	1692.7	2102.2	2267.3	2437.6	2628.6	2770.8	2897.6	3041.9	3215.0		
WALLE ADDED ODOGO -+	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	1623.7	1781.4	2206.7	2380.4	2561.4	2761.0	2909.0	3044.4	3194.8	3379.6		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	1536.3	1666.2	2080.6	2231.0	2417.7	2637.9	2758.4	2903.6	3066.2	3259.6		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	6.7	7.7	9.1	9.8	11.0	11.6	12.3	12.9	13.6	14.5		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	6.7	7.7	9.1	9.8	11.0	11.6	12.3	12.9	13.6	14.5		
production OPERATING SURPLUS,										***		
GROSS	80.7	107.6	117.0	139.5	132.7	111.4	138.2	128.0	115.0	105.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS	80.7	107.6	117.0	139.5	132.7	111.4	138.2	128.0	115.0	105.5		
Property income	88.2	111.9	105.2	181.6	181.7	239.1	181.4					
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	2.1	11.6	21.8	15.6	80.6	66.3	69.6					
NCOMES	166.9	207.9	200.4	305.5	233.8	284.2	250.1					
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	166.9	207.9	200.4	305.5	233.8	284.2	250.1					
Social contributions	88.7	99.0	123.1	131.8	144.1	156.1	165.3					
Other current transfers	3568.3	5109.4	4899.1	5919.7	6163.6	6112.7	6575.6					
Downson & Amount of the Amount of	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. Social benefits other than	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	7.8	0.2	0.0					
social transfers in kind	88.7	99.0	123.1	131.8	144.1	156.1	165.3					
Other current transfers	334.1	421.7	250.0	348.2	1037.2	1151.7	1497.9					

a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Common C		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
National 1985 198	Series	100											
Name		3401.0	4895.6	4849.5	5877.0	5352.4	5245.0	5327.8					
NCOME 34010 4848 5877.0 5352.4 5245.0 5327.8	ı	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
Initial Consumption expenditure 1875		3401.0	4895.6	4849.5	5877.0	5352.4	5245.0	5327.8					
March Marc	ı	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
March Marc	Final consumption expenditure	3175.0	3511.6	3666.3	3841.1	4147.4	4576.0	4857.1					
March Control Contro		3175.0	3511.6	3666.3	3841.1	4147.4	4576.0	4857.1					
Name	Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
										•••			
MAINING, GROSS April Apr							000.0	470.7					
Sapital transfers, receivable 1861,9 996,5 1645,8 1725,3 2507,1 2618,3 2820,4		-		_			669 N	470.7					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, proceivable Less: Capital transfers Less: Capital transfers	Capital transfers, receivable												
Less Capital transfers Payable Capital ChANGES IN NET Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes In Inventories Capital Changes In													
Table Tabl	Less: Capital transfers,	1361.9	996.5	1645.8	1/25.3	2507.1	2618.3						
III Capital account - Changes in assets	quals: CHANGES IN NET							164.9					
Consider 102.9 61.2 46.6 90.7 218.0 29.2 156.2	ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	1588.0	2380.5	2829.1	3761.2	3712.1	3287.3	3291.1					
Cross fixed capital formation 84.6 65.3 43.5 54.6 177.3 41.1 176.1	ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	ssets								
Changes in inventories	Gross capital formation	102.9	61.2	46.6	90.7	218.0	29.2	156.2					
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Coursels	Gross fixed capital formation	84.6	65.3	43.5	54.6	177.3	41.1	176.1					
National last disposals of comproduced non-financial seets Seet	Acquisitions less disposals	18.2	-4.0	3.1	36.2	40.7	-12.0	-19.9					
1454.1 2274.8 2718.8 3683.4 3382.8 3194.1 3023.6	cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial	•••	•••		•••			•••	•••				
1454.1 2274.8 2718.8 3683.4 3382.8 3194.1 3023.6 .		31.0	44.4	63.7	-12.9	111.3	64.1	111.2					
Let incurrence of liabilities 67.5 52.3 -19.8 826.8 171.0 123.8 180.7		1454.1	2274.8	2718.8	3683.4	3382.8	3194.1	3023.6					
Currency and deposits 3.3 -1.9 -3.0 -13.8 -3.6 1.5 2.8	I	II.2 Financial	l account -	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Loans	let incurrence of liabilities	67.5	52.3	-19.8	826.8	171.0	123.8	180.7					
Shares and other equity 0.0 0.	Currency and deposits	3.3	-1.9	-3.0	-13.8	-3.6	1.5	2.8					
Shares and other equity	Securities other than shares												
Insurance technical reserves	Loans	3.7	-2.5	-135.0	572.0	-199.4	105.1	-55.7					
Currency and deposits Curr	Insurance technical	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0					
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) b 32.9 83.0 903.1 -69.0 390.7 676.5 260.2 III.2 Financial account - Changes in assets 100.4 135.4 883.3 757.8 561.7 800.3 440.9 Currency and deposits 66.0 72.4 136.4 357.1 248.2 889.2 370.6 Securities other than shares 20.0 9.7 -2.3 -14.6 86.9 -5.1 237.3 Loans -0.0 2.1 27.8 0.1 -1.5 -2.4 0.1 Shares and other equity 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.1 Insurance technical	reserves												
Securities other than shares 20.0 9.7 2.3 2.7 2.4 0.1	Financial derivatives												
SORROWING (-) b 32.9 83.0 903.1 -69.0 390.7 676.5 260.2		60.5	56.7	118.2	268.6	374.0	17.1	233.6					
Let acquisition of financial seets 100.4 135.4 883.3 757.8 561.7 800.3 440.9		32.9	83.0	903.1	-69.0	390.7	676.5	260.2					
Securities other than shares 20.0 9.7 -2.3 -14.6 86.9 -5.1 237.3 Loans -0.0 2.1 27.8 0.1 -1.5 -2.4 0.1 Shares and other equity Insurance technical 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.1		II.2 Financial	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Securities other than shares 20.0 9.7 -2.3 -14.6 86.9 -5.1 237.3 Loans -0.0 2.1 27.8 0.1 -1.5 -2.4 0.1 Shares and other equity 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.1 Insurance technical		100.4	135.4	883.3	757.8	561.7	800.3	440.9					
Loans -0.0 2.1 27.8 0.1 -1.5 -2.4 0.1 Shares and other equity 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.1 Insurance technical	Currency and deposits	66.0	72.4	136.4	357.1	248.2	889.2	370.6	***	***			
Shares and other equity 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 Insurance technical	Securities other than shares	20.0	9.7	-2.3	-14.6	86.9	-5.1	237.3		***			
Shares and other equity 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 0.1 Insurance technical	Loans	-0.0	2.1	27.8	0.1	-1.5	-2.4	0.1					
	Shares and other equity												
		-2.4	-0.3	3.1	5.6	-2.8	-3.3	-2.8					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	16.9	51.4	718.4	408.6	230.9	-78.1	-164.3					

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3) **Non-financial corporations**

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira	, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry;	04500	0040.5	10110.0	10550 1	100010	45050 5	45005.0	4=404.0	405005	101101		
fishing	8159.9	9618.5	12119.2	13550.1	13921.8	15372.7	15807.8	17401.2	19526.5	18442.1		
Mining and quarrying	2265.7	2852.6	3243.9	3411.4	3639.7	3374.5	2424.6	2602.5	3550.5	3752.5		
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water	41282.0	44733.8	52925.5	58381.2	59021.9	65058.1	73839.3	77890.0	85451.6	88861.4		
supply	6393.6	6243.4	5043.6	5247.0	3958.2	5111.7	11261.3	13198.9	15748.0	17278.1		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and	13722.6	14097.1	16318.5	17014.0	17996.7	16261.7	17913.0	20358.2	24092.1	26378.2		
restaurants Transport, storage and	30679.5	34065.1	39681.3	42637.8	45777.7	50562.3	54748.6	58416.6	64567.0	71823.1		
communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business	15756.1	16308.6	16348.0	17742.4	19039.0	21241.9	26004.0	28377.6	29322.1	30486.6		
activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	10467.9	11330.2	12395.6	13429.7	14432.2	15807.3	17391.8	18524.2	20099.1	21548.9		
security Education; health and social work; other community, social												
and personal services Private households with employed persons	14154.9	15600.6	16574.1	17578.2	18693.0	20220.9	22121.7	24151.9	25703.8	27954.4		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	142882.3	154849.9	174649.6	188991.8	196480.2	213011.0	241512.1	260921.1	288060.6	306525.3		

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3) **Financial corporations**

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempi	ra, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Industries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing								***				
Mining and quarrying		***		***	***	***				***		
Manufacturing								***				
Electricity, gas and water supply								***				
Construction		•••		***	***	***				•••		

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
^b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and												
restaurants Transport, storage and			***		***			***	***	***		
communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business	•••											
activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	16881.8	17687.4	19842.2	21866.2	24134.9	26983.9	29540.9	32036.0	33847.4	34589.5		
security Education; health and social work; other community, social												
and personal services Private households with		-0.1										
employed persons VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***		
basic prices	16881.8	17687.3	19842.2	21866.2	24134.9	26983.9	29540.9	32036.0	33847.4	34589.5		

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3) General government

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempir	a, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Industries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing												
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water												
supply												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles,												
motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and												
restaurants Transport, storage and		•••										
communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business			•••			•••				•••		
activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social												
security Education; health and social	_ 18893.2	20942.8	20637.7	22183.4	24186.6	25430.2	26191.9	27690.5	29272.8	30788.4		
work; other community, social and personal services Private households with	_ 21264.9	22183.8	22508.3	24873.2	27151.1	28373.6	29335.8	30622.3	32112.0	34709.5		
employed persons VALUE ADDED GROSS, at				***	***				***			
basic prices	40158.0	43126.6	43146.0	47056.6	51337.7	53803.9	55527.7	58312.8	61384.9	65497.9		

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3) Households

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira, Western calendar year Data													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
	Industries												
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	21677.4	25072.3	35519.8	35471.5	31982.7	36615.4	40435.2	42356.9	49321.5	48349.4			
Mining and quarrying	78.6	79.1	85.0	90.9	93.3	79.6	80.5	92.9	107.6	120.9			
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply	4557.4	4757.7 	4680.6 	5527.5 	6097.8	6485.2	6930.1	7144.6	7615.2 	8319.9			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and	_ 3425.0	3815.0	4186.9	4689.3	4868.5	5259.1	5645.0	6799.2	7648.5	8271.5			
restaurants Transport, storage and	13934.5	15040.4	16439.0	18199.3	19894.1	21652.1	23222.8	24818.8	26255.8	27629.0			
communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business	3863.1	3785.5	4305.7	5123.4	5694.8	6134.0	7045.6	7673.6	8080.5	8381.0			
activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	17748.5	19323.5	20592.8	22104.9	24025.1	25916.7	27708.4	29193.3	31181.7	32918.2			
security Education; health and social work; other community, social													
and personal services Private households with	824.1	892.4	3474.9 ^a	3697.5 ^a	3999.7 ^a	4334.4ª	4649.8 ^a	4972.0	5284.9	5654.4			
employed persons VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	2220.6	2531.5				•••							
basic prices	68329.1	75297.5	89284.8	94904.3	96656.0	106476.6	115717.4	123051.3	135495.5	139644.3			

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3) Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempir	a, Western cale	endar year									Dat	ta in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Industries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing												
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water												
supply												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and												
restaurants Transport, storage and												
communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business			•••	•••								
activities	_ 5.4	24.1	30.1	40.4	24.8	3.7						

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social												
work; other community, social and personal services Private households with	1618.3	1757.4	2176.6	2340.0	2536.5	2757.2	2909.0	3044.4	3194.7	3379.6		
employed persons VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices		 1781.5	2206.7	2380.4	 2561.3	 2761.0	2909.0		 3194.7			

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 3) **Total economy**

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lempira, Western calendar year Data in m												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Industries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	29837.3	34690.9	47639.0	49021.6	45904.5	51988.2	56243.0	59758.1	68847.9	66791.5		
Mining and quarrying	2344.3	2931.7	3329.0	3502.3	3733.0	3454.1	2505.1	2695.4	3658.0	3873.4		
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water	45839.4	49491.6	57606.1	63908.7	65119.7	71543.3	80769.4	85034.6	93066.8	97181.3		
supply	6393.6	6243.4	5043.6	5247.0	3958.2	5111.7	11261.3	13198.9	15748.0	17278.1		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and	17147.6	17912.0	20505.4	21703.3	22865.2	21520.8	23558.0	27157.4	31740.5	34649.7		
household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and	44614.1	49105.6	56120.3	60837.1	65671.8	72214.4	77971.4	83235.4	90822.8	99452.1		
communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business	19619.2	20094.1	20653.7	22865.8	24733.8	27375.9	33049.6	36051.2	37402.6	38867.6		
activities Public administration and	45103.7	48365.2	52860.6	57441.2	62617.0	68711.6	74641.1	79753.5	85128.1	89056.6		
defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	18893.2	20942.8	20637.7	22183.4	24186.6	25430.2	26191.9	27690.5	29272.8	30788.4		
work; other community, social and personal services Private households with	37862.1	40434.1	44733.9ª	48488.9ª	52380.3ª	55686.1ª	59016.3ª	62790.7 ^a	66295.4ª	71697.9		
employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy	2220.6	2531.5										
(otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	-14242.7	-15020.5	-17744.5	-19594.7	-21190.5	-23549.2	-25938.8	-27647.9	-28805.7			
basic prices	255632.3b	277722.4b	311384.7b	335604.6b	349979.6 ^b	379487.1 ^b	419268.3b	449717.7 ^b	493177.3 ^b	549636.6		

 ^a Includes Private households with employed persons.
 ^b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Hungary

Source

Data compiled by the Hungarian Central Statistical Office (HCSO), Budapest and provided to the OECD by Eurostat. The official estimates are published in 'Magyarország Nemzeti Számlái', KSH.

General

From September 2014, these national accounts estimates are compiled according to the 2008 SNA ('System of National Accounts 2008', Commission of the European Communities-Eurostat, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, United Nations and World Bank, 2009).

Detailed methodology of the Hungarian national accounts could be found in the Central Statistical Office website: http://www.ksh.hu/docs/hun/xftp/idoszaki/gdpev/egdpevelo13.pdf

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2015.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The 2008 SNA and the ESA 2010 are used as the basic concepts to the estimation of national accounts.

GDP measures the total value of final goods and services produced by domestic institutional units during the period.

GDP includes all activities within the SNA production boundary, including illegal transactions such as prostitution and trade of narcotics, smuggling of tobacco and some hidden activities, for years 1995 and onwards.

Estimates are made for underreported and/or not surveyed production, for gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) of small size units and for household production and consumption for own use.

ESA 2010 is used for classifying institutional sectors. NACE Rev.2 is used as a national classification for industries by kind of activities. SITC Rev. 3 and HCN (Hungarian Combined Nomenclature) are used for international transactions. International transactions in services are based on the Balance of Payments Manual, 6th edition (BMP6). The COICOP classification is used for household final consumption and from 2010 the COFOG classification is used for the distinction of individual and collective government consumption (until 2010 a Hungarian national classification by purpose was used).

Basic prices are used for measuring output and purchasers' prices for intermediate consumption. In government and NPI sectors cost basis is used. Final use of GDP is measured at market (purchaser's) prices. Owner occupied dwellings are valued at cost basis. Exports of goods are valued at f.o.b. and imports of goods are valued also at f.o.b.

With the integration of SUT introduced in 2011, balancing became a regular task. From now and on, this is the final stage of the whole process of GDP estimation. For 2008 (benchmark year), statistical discrepancy was eliminated in the framework of SUT. Statistical discrepancy was eliminated in non-benchmark years in the following way. In case of relatively small discrepancy (in 2009), the whole amount was attributed to changes in inventories (expenditure side). For years before 2008, discrepancy was equally divided into production and expenditure sides (50% each). On the production side statistical discrepancy was attributed to NFC and HH sectors, in proportion to their GVA values at current prices. On the expenditure side it was allocated to final consumption expenditure of

households and gross fixed capital formation, in proportion to their value weights in GDP before balancing. The residual amount was allocated to changes in inventories.

Expenditure Approach

Estimation of household final consumption expenditure is based on two main data sources: the household budget survey and the retail trade survey which both has been processed quarterly and annually.

Total government consumption expenditure data are based on direct administrative data sources: annual calculations are based on annual reports of government institutions and the final budget report; quarterly calculations are based on monthly or quarterly reports of government institutions.

The main data source is the annual survey on NPISHs conducted by HCSO.

Estimates of gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) are based on quarterly statistical surveys which include imports of capital goods, use of domestic capital goods and information from housing statistics. The quarterly surveys refer not only to the new assets but for the used ones, as well.

The main sources to estimate the annual GFCF are the Structural Investment Survey, within the Structural Business Statistics, the balance sheets of corporations with less than five employees, and enterprise data on stocks of tangible fixed assets. Data on new dwelling constructions in physical volume terms (number and square meter) from permits of put into operation are available.

Changes in inventories are fully based on the quarterly survey.

Exports and imports of goods were based mainly on the monthly customs declarations for goods until May 1, 2004. Since then, Intrastat and Extrastat statistical systems are used. For the foreign trade in services, the data were derived entirely from the balance of payments statistics until 2004. Since then survey data are used (collected by HCSO) for the foreign trade of business services and tourism surveys (conducted by HCSO) data are used for estimation of tourism expenditure. The other foreign trade services were derived from the balance of payments statistics until 2004. From 2005 the data are based on surveys of HCSO.

Household final consumption expenditure is obtained mainly from the household budget survey and retail sale survey and used both for the direct level estimates and as an indicator for the changes in the level of total household consumption expenditure. For the quarterly constant price estimates, the expenditures at current prices are deflated with the CPI, at COICOP four digit level.

- Government final consumption expenditures at current prices are based on administrative data sources from government institutions. Constant prices are calculated using data of labour force statistics, productivity indices, producer-price indices and consumer-price indices.
- Gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) is estimated from quarterly GFCF surveys of public and private corporations and budgetary institutions. Estimates on value of own-account construction by households is based on information on the number of dwellings built. GFCF at constant prices is calculated by deflating the current values using a price index for gross fixed capital formation, derived from construction, foreign trade and industrial price surveys.
- For exports and imports of goods the Intrastat and Extrastat statistical systems are used with no adjustments for shuttle trade or smuggling. Constant price estimates are derived by deflation using quarterly export and import price indices based mainly on actual export and import prices. An exchange rate index is used to deflate exports and imports of services and expenditures of resident households abroad. Non-residents' consumption expenditure in Hungary is deflated by the CPI.

Income Approach

Compensation of employees is estimated from tax declarations of corporations, income tax declarations, SBS, labour surveys, financial data for general government and social security statistics. Taxes and subsidies on products are taken directly from the general government accounts. Operating surplus is to be found in the national

accounts as a residual of production. Compensation of employees and other taxes on production are deducted from gross value added and other subsidies on production received are added. Mixed income is a residual item in household sector. Consumption of fixed capital is obtained by using PIM for fixed capital. There is no constant price calculation for income elements.

Production Approach

Calculation of GDP is based to a great extent on the Business Register (BR). The BR contains every unit with tax number.

Besides the Business Register, the compilation of accounts for the non-financial corporations sector is mainly based on an own-developed enterprise database called KABtar. This database is essentially built on corporate profit tax returns, but it integrates data coming from other data sources (e.g. statistical surveys, budgetary data and other tax declarations) in a determined way.

The main data sources of the financial corporations sector are tax declarations, data collected by the Hungarian Financial Supervisory Authority for other monetary institutions, insurance companies and pension funds.

Every general government unit in legal terms is a non-market producer and classified into the general government sector in NA. However, in the central or local government the budgetary institutions can be market producers. As they are not independent producers, they are considered as the local KAUs of the central and local government organs and the SS funds. They remain classified into the sector but their output is calculated on the basis of the sales revenue. Public corporations and public non-profit institutions are classified into GG on the basis of criteria as defined in ESA 2010. For corporations classified into this sector, the data is calculated form the same sources, which are used in case of corporations classified into the non-Financial corporations sector: the corporate profit tax return and the SBS.

The households sector, in line with ESA 2010, covers the households both as consumers and producers. The Households sector accounts for the production of sole proprietors with licence and other permission. The sources to estimate the figures of sole proprietors are the Business Register; the database of tax returns of personal income tax, value added tax (VAT) and simplified corporate income tax; and the final, anonymous, individual results of value added tax audits of sole proprietors for the period 2006-2008.

The data sources of non-profit institutions serving households sector are the following: statistical survey on non-profit organisations; statistical survey on churches; financial statements by political parties published in the Hungarian Official Journal. The output of the NPISHs is compiled on a cost basis.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product									
Final consumption expenditure Household final	20030.4	20368.7	20982.6	21388.7	21835.2	23004.0	24050.5	25375.0	27608.9	29903.9	32864.6	33528.4	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	13786.0	14074.7	14663.3	15127.9	15337.4	15912.3	16566.2	17524.4	18960.9	20522.4	22541.8	22681.1	
expenditure General government final	404.6	412.1	441.2	474.2	511.5	532.6	591.3	623.4	735.1	860.6	913.5	968.4	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	5839.7	5881.9	5878.1	5786.6	5986.3	6559.1	6893.0	7227.3	7912.9	8520.9	9409.4	9878.9	
expenditure Collective consumption	3024.6	3011.6	3010.1	2959.2	2962.2	3212.8	3468.3	3643.8	3818.3	4040.3	4306.1	4437.5	
expenditure	2815.1	2870.4	2868.0	2827.4	3024.1	3346.3	3424.7	3583.4	4094.7	4480.6	5103.2	5441.4	
Gross capital formation	5361.3	5618.3	5783.4	5577.5	6337.9	7663.3	8108.3	7652.3	8946.9	11538.0	13324.0	13185.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	6004.2	5516.1	5575.6	5552.8	6312.0	7220.3	7752.6	7058.4	8698.6	10740.4	12890.0	13054.1
Changes in inventories	-673.4	70.8	174.2	-5.7	-8.3	401.0	309.6	542.1	178.1	728.1	355.4	55.7
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	30.5	31.3	33.7	30.5	34.2	42.1	46.1	51.8	70.1	69.5	78.7	76.1
Exports of goods and services	19684.8	22292.4	24565.0	24902.1	25923.8	28580.6	30603.8	31284.3	33744.7	36364.9	39104.5	38033.7
Exports of goods	15909.0	18205.6	20042.1	20232.2	20862.3	22786.3	24316.5	24471.2	26379.8	28271.9	30276.0	31160.9
Exports of services	3775.8	4086.8	4522.9	4670.0	5061.5	5794.3	6287.3	6813.0	7364.9	8093.0	8828.4	6872.8
Less: Imports of goods and services	18618.3	20848.1	22829.5	22948.0	23806.0	26505.8	27825.3	28144.1	31067.0	34456.4	37769.1	37004.4
Imports of goods	15189.8	17511.6	19248.2	19388.1	19870.8	22128.5	23057.8	23238.8	25849.1	28817.8	31273.1	31459.7
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	3428.5	3336.5	3581.3	3559.8	3935.2	4377.2	4767.5	4905.3	5217.9	5638.5	6496.0	5544.7
PRODUCT	26458.3	27431.3	28501.5	28920.4	30290.9	32742.2	34937.3	36167.5	39233.4	43350.4	47524.0	47743.5

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Forint, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series Base year	1000 2015												
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product									
Final consumption expenditure Household final	22921.9	22710.0	22871.9	22413.8	22577.7	23291.7	24050.5	24912.7	25988.9	27061.5	28348.3	27795.3	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	16062.3	15863.6	15997.6	15620.7	15585.3	15976.8	16566.2	17361.8	18178.8	19048.6	20041.0	19549.8	
expenditure General government final	540.6	535.8	541.3	547.8	560.0	555.3	591.3	607.7	696.4	786.3	800.6	806.6	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	6309.1	6297.2	6320.8	6234.7	6428.9	6761.2	6893.0	6943.2	7116.6	7240.2	7526.7	7450.3	
expenditure Collective consumption	3502.0	3413.4	3434.8	3344.1	3355.8	3371.5	3468.3	3508.1	3422.2	3395.6	3467.2	3276.6	
expenditure	2843.3	2909.3	2912.5	2912.0	3086.9	3388.7	3424.7	3435.1	3693.7	3844.4	4060.5	4172.9	
Gross capital formation	7225.4	7411.6	7213.3	6779.8	7194.6	8120.1	8108.3	7773.4	8614.0	10010.4	11144.9	10535.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	6924.3	6268.8	6187.2	6002.3	6590.4	7393.0	7752.6	6931.5	8295.4	9655.0	10891.8	10095.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables													
Exports of goods and services	21574.4	23973.1	25509.2	25074.6	26103.4	28504.4	30603.8	31768.0	33825.2	35529.2	37594.0	35038.6	
Exports of goods	17352.0	19517.0	20777.3	20372.2	21024.0	22725.4	24316.5	24717.7	26242.9	27327.3	28768.2	28256.2	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	4228.5	4456.6	4732.2	4703.2	5080.3	5778.9	6287.3	7050.4	7584.1	8212.2	8844.0	6721.0	
services	20505.6	22537.2	23501.4	22685.3	23655.3	26248.0	27825.3	28769.2	31210.4	33391.7	36135.2	34534.9	
Imports of goods	16691.7	18875.3	19734.1	19066.9	19667.2	21884.4	23057.8	23826.5	26016.5	27898.4	29925.0	29279.2	
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	3815.6	3657.0	3761.4	3612.2	3988.4	4362.5	4767.5	4942.7	5196.8	5497.1	6216.2	5261.3	
PRODUCT a	31179.9	31529.8	32140.6	31696.8	32286.6	33652.0	34937.3	35685.0	37225.4	39235.5	41056.5	39021.4	

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, \	vvesterri cale	endar year									Date	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	26458.3	27431.3	28501.5	28920.4	30290.9	32742.2	34937.3	36167.5	39233.4	43350.4	47524.0	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the												
est of the world, net Plus: Property income - from												
Sum of Compensation of employees and property	•••											
ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net	-1154.4	-1237.0	-1364.9	-1212.5	-857.4	-1414.0	-1577.5	-916.5	-1537.4	-1590.2	-1242.3	
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the												
world b Less: Sum of Compensation	3749.7	3968.7	3209.0	3610.7	3664.9	3245.2	3017.4	4080.2	4192.5	3821.3	4696.8	
of employees and property income - to the rest of the world	4904.1	5205.7	4573.9	4823.2	4522.3	4659.2	4594.9	4996.7	5730.0	5411.5	5939.1	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from	-1007.1	0200.7	-1010.0	1020.2	1022.0	1000.2	1004.0	1000.7	0.00.0	5711.5	0000.1	
and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net	25303.9 -108.8	26194.3 -132.4	27136.6 -204.8	27707.9 -281.7	29433.5 -210.5	31328.2	33359.8 -389.5	35251.0 -554.2	37696.0 -388.4	41760.1 -154.9	46281.7 -290.6	
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world	349.2	370.0	367.4	437.3	618.8	586.2	586.6	463.4	552.5	898.1	848.2	
Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world	458.0	502.4	572.3	719.0	829.3	863.6	976.0	1017.5	940.9	1053.0	1138.8	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	25195.1	26061.9	26931.7	27426.2	29223.0	31050.8	32970.3	34696.8	37307.6	41605.2	45991.1	
Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption	20030.4	20368.7	20982.6	21388.7	21835.2	23004.0	24050.5	25375.0	27608.9	29903.9	32864.6	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	5164.7	5693.1	5949.2	6037.5	7387.8	8046.8	8919.8	9321.8	9698.7	11701.3	13126.5	
Plus: Capital transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, net	455.0	558.3	681.5	729.9	1146.8	1219.9	1631.0	94.4	346.3	651.1	840.4	
Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	479.5	622.8	700.8	788.0	1215.2	1263.2	1715.9	306.4	475.9	750.0	1000.0	
the rest of the world	24.5	64.4	19.4	58.0	68.4	43.3	85.0	212.0	129.6	99.0	159.6	
ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less	5361.3	5618.3	5783.4	5577.5	6337.9	7663.3	8108.3	7652.3	8946.9	11538.0	13324.0	
isposals of non-produced on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) /	-4.0	58.8	7.8	-7.7	-5.4	7.3	33.3	96.8	19.1	-333.9	-46.1	
NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	262.5	574.4	839.4	1197.6	2202.1	1596.0	2409.2	1667.2	1079.0	1148.4	689.0	
Ness: Consumption of fixed	et values: G	Gross Natio	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
apital quals: NET NATIONAL	4733.4	4929.2	5096.8	5286.0	5401.2	5568.6	5787.5	5992.2	6357.2	6841.1	7541.0	
NCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL	20570.5	21265.1	22039.8	22421.9	24032.3	25759.6	27572.3	29258.7	31338.9	34919.0	38740.7	
DISPOSABLE INCOME	20461.7	21132.6	21834.9	22140.2	23821.8	25482.2	27182.9	28704.6	30950.4	34764.1	38450.1	
quals: SAVING, NET	431.4	763.9	852.3	751.5	1986.6	2478.2	3132.4	3329.6	3341.5	4860.2	5585.5	

a Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 b Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 c Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	IA, Forint, Western calendar year											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	810.6	833.9	1140.2	1128.3	1188.9	1291.2	1325.0	1408.3	1475.1	1496.7	1576.5	1647.3
activities	5563.4	5960.4	6185.7	6316.3	6569.6	7270.6	7988.4	8136.4	8482.5	9072.8	9555.7	9764.1
Manufacturing	4543.1	4969.4	5261.8	5356.3	5680.1	6376.5	7068.2	7098.2	7519.6	8074.1	8402.3	8610.4
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,	1090.5	966.5	978.7	937.9	1033.3	1156.9	1236.4	1092.9	1412.0	1855.5	2313.1	2289.6
accommodation and food service activities Information and	3922.6	4057.4	4317.5	4325.6	4717.0	5171.2	5445.1	5605.5	6039.7	6721.5	7335.0	6930.6
communication Financial and insurance	1262.6	1241.1	1278.2	1292.9	1350.1	1430.7	1429.9	1494.0	1636.1	1792.9	1984.4	2140.1
activities	1135.4	1142.6	1157.1	1110.8	1032.7	1075.5	1050.0	1069.5	1200.9	1287.4	1501.6	1583.6
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	2010.2	2254.9	2280.1	2222.5	2275.1	2349.1	2476.8	2724.2	3000.2	3437.0	4015.9	3973.9
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	1991.4	2089.2	2192.0	2188.3	2323.3	2472.0	2696.7	2896.6	3311.3	3697.3	4050.4	3902.7
activities	4031.2	4046.9	4033.5	4125.6	4349.9	4662.4	4948.6	5374.4	5748.6	6195.2	6719.6	7010.4
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	667.9	686.0	685.5	685.0	731.2	776.6	834.9	873.3	979.0	1067.7	1191.0	1114.7
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	22485.6	23279.0	24248.5	24333.2	25571.1	27656.2	29431.9	30675.1	33285.4	36624.0	40243.2	40356.8
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on								•••		***		
products	3972.6	4152.3	4253.0	4587.2	4719.8	5086.0	5505.4	5492.3	5948.0	6726.4	7280.7	7386.6
Plus: Taxes on products	4100.9	4325.1	4471.4	4878.1	5037.7	5426.4	5843.9	5891.2	6302.6	7067.2	7628.3	7733.3
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	128.3	172.8	218.4	290.9	317.9	340.4	338.5	398.9	354.6	340.8	347.5	346.7
PRODUCT	26458.3	27431.3	28501.5	28920.4	30290.9	32742.2	34937.3	36167.5	39233.4	43350.4	47524.0	47743.5

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series Base year	1000 2015												
In	dustries												
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1435.8	1108.5	1288.0	1010.1	1155.1	1327.7	1325.0	1491.5	1392.4	1450.0	1448.5	1349.7	
activities	6826.3	7286.3	7259.8	7126.0	6965.0	7402.6	7988.4	8132.0	8323.9	8576.3	8860.0	8428.8	
Manufacturing	5719.9	6246.6	6285.1	6206.0	6072.6	6503.6	7068.2	7088.7	7327.5	7567.1	7736.7	7327.7	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1158.8	1037.7	1060.0	1008.5	1071.5	1162.6	1236.4	1050.2	1273.8	1466.4	1659.8	1503.7	
service activities Information and	4664.2	4664.2	4760.1	4808.2	5011.3	5286.2	5445.1	5569.2	5894.9	6409.9	6733.1	6185.3	
communication	1230.3	1237.5	1288.0	1308.6	1351.4	1413.2	1429.9	1499.8	1670.9	1845.2	2033.0	2157.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Financial and insurance activities	1249.0	1175.5	1138.6	1098.9	1059.0	1042.5	1050.0	1062.4	1121.8	1176.7	1327.7	1373.4
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	2177.5	2390.6	2489.2	2471.6	2502.6	2500.1	2476.8	2532.1	2571.8	2687.6	2798.5	2653.3
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	2182.5	2226.8	2293.9	2303.9	2397.7	2519.7	2696.7	2861.4	3210.1	3518.1	3706.2	3439.6
activities	4406.2	4454.0	4542.9	4623.6	4866.1	4889.2	4948.6	5039.1	5008.8	5053.8	5091.6	4915.7
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	781.8	788.6	794.2	773.5	787.4	811.8	834.9	849.1	915.5	982.3	1067.9	967.5
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	25961.8	26312.0	26847.7	26474.9	27136.7	28348.7	29431.9	30086.8	31382.3	33140.4	34686.6	32913.4
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on								5598.2				
products	5238.6	5230.1	5302.5	5231.7	5151.7	5303.3	5505.4		5843.3	6092.5	6367.2	6106.3
Plus: Taxes on products	5375.4	5417.2	5545.9	5536.9	5480.0	5643.6	5843.9	5929.5	6137.9	6408.2	6692.6	6413.5
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	152.5	198.1	250.0	306.8	327.9	339.7	338.5	331.4	303.6	323.9	333.9	314.9
PRODUCT a	31179.9	31529.8	32140.6	31696.8	32286.6	33652.0	34937.3	35685.0	37225.4	39235.5	41056.5	39021.4

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, \	Nestern cale	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	52605.4	55427.9	58717.0	58297.7	60994.3	65547.2	69186.2	71529.4	77005.6	84837.3	93629.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	30119.8	32148.9	34468.5	33964.5	35423.2	37891.0	39754.4	40854.2	43720.1	48213.3	53386.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	22485.6	23279.0	24248.5	24333.2	25571.1	27656.2	29431.9	30675.1	33285.4	36624.0	40243.2	40356.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	11893.5	11943.7	12401.2	12883.3	13254.8	13993.4	14594.7	15504.0	16857.8	18304.8	19659.3	20071.5
imports, less Subsidies	-195.7	7.6	-57.4	-247.9	-142.7	-85.8	-63.5	-74.9	-49.3	82.0	203.7	
Taxes on production and imports	255.1	434.7	469.7	525.0	627.8	665.3	716.4	690.7	768.1	838.4	977.9	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	255.1	434.7	469.7	525.0	627.8	665.3	716.4	690.7	768.1	838.4	977.9	
Less: Subsidies	450.8	427.1	527.1	772.9	770.5	751.1	779.9	765.6	817.4	756.4	774.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on		•••	•••		•••					•••		
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	450.8	427.1	527.1	772.9	770.5	751.1	779.9	765.6	817.4	756.4	774.2	
GROSS a	10787.9	11327.7	11904.6	11697.8	12459.0	13748.6	14900.7	15246.1	16476.9	18237.2	20380.3	20203.7
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***	***	***		***		***					
capital	4733.4	4929.2	5096.8	5286.0	5401.2	5568.6	5787.5	5992.2	6357.2	6841.1	7541.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	6054.5	6398.5	6807.8	6411.8	7057.9	8180.0	9113.2	9253.9	10119.7	11396.0	12839.3	20203.7
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	5361.3	5618.3	5783.4	5577.5	6337.9	7663.3	8108.3	7652.3	8946.9	11538.0	13324.0	13185.8
Gross fixed capital formation	6004.2	5516.1	5575.6	5552.8	6312.0	7220.3	7752.6	7058.4	8698.6	10740.4	12890.0	13054.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-673.4	70.8	174.2	-5.7	-8.3	401.0	309.6	542.1	178.1	728.1	355.4	55.7
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	30.5	31.3	33.7	30.5	34.2	42.1	46.1	51.8	70.1	69.5	78.7	76.1
persons)	3975.4	3949.1	3947.5	3983.7	4034.9	4218.9	4312.8	4473.3	4559.2	4662.3	4712.9	4609.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2140.5	2118.2	2640.3	2693.1	2854.7	2969.5	3014.2	3123.1	3172.7	3336.6	3511.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1329.9	1284.3	1500.2	1564.8	1665.8	1678.3	1689.2	1714.8	1697.6	1839.8	1935.4	***
GROSS, at basic prices	810.6	833.9	1140.2	1128.3	1188.9	1291.2	1325.0	1408.3	1475.1	1496.7	1576.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	257.7	260.9	286.7	313.2	334.4	347.2	355.4	355.2	380.8	385.4	407.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-292.6	-324.5	-416.3	-426.5	-461.7	-489.4	-483.0	-399.4	-454.5	-415.4	-425.0	
GROSS a	845.5	897.5	1269.8	1241.5	1316.2	1433.3	1452.7	1452.5	1548.8	1526.7	1594.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	263.4	269.2	276.7	284.1	289.1	299.7	309.2	310.9	320.7	343.0	368.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	582.1	628.3	993.1	957.4	1027.1	1133.6	1143.4	1141.6	1228.1	1183.7	1226.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	273.9	226.2	311.9	266.5	316.3	369.4	319.8	328.7	320.2	420.5	517.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	278.1	225.6	240.8	260.7	275.3	337.8	291.9	266.1	313.2	384.7	511.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-4.2	0.6	71.1	5.8	41.0	31.6	27.9	62.6	7.0	35.8	5.6	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000							•••					
persons)	164.2	163.9	170.8	192.0	171.9	173.9	175.1	188.9	194.1	190.8	186.5	185.0

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	138.7	101.1	108.6	109.8	114.8	119.1	102.5	92.6	120.1	197.6	259.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	81.3	51.4	50.4	48.3	57.5	63.7	55.3	48.0	55.3	94.4	124.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	57.4	49.7	58.2	61.6	57.3	55.5	47.2	44.7	64.8	103.2	134.6	
Compensation of employees	25.9	23.5	21.2	22.5	23.1	23.9	22.7	19.9	21.3	25.1	30.3	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.2	0.2	0.2	-0.3	0.4	0.5	0.4	0.4	0.8	1.6	1.9	
GROSS a	31.3	26.0	36.8	39.4	33.8	31.1	24.0	24.4	42.7	76.6	102.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	24.6	24.5	25.0	25.5	25.5	24.9	24.3	24.1	24.8	26.0	27.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	6.7	1.5	11.9	13.8	8.3	6.2	-0.3	0.3	17.9	50.6	74.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET		***				***	•••	***		***		
Gross capital formation c	28.5	15.7	24.3	15.9	10.9	15.6	23.6	53.3	21.9	59.5	57.7	
Gross fixed capital formation	32.5	18.5	24.6	16.1	13.3	16.8	23.9	17.0	29.0	63.1	56.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-4.0	-2.8	-0.3	-0.3	-2.4	-1.2	-0.3	36.3	-7.1	-3.6	0.9	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000		•••									***	
persons)	7.4	9.3	8.1	7.2	4.9	6.3	6.1	6.1	6.3	6.2	6.5	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	18311.2	21245.5	23497.5	23305.2	24240.7	26322.8	28008.6	28601.8	30100.2	32475.2	35101.7	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	13768.2	16276.1	18235.6	17948.9	18560.5	19946.3	20940.3	21503.7	22580.6	24401.1	26699.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	4543.1	4969.4	5261.8	5356.3	5680.1	6376.5	7068.2	7098.2	7519.6	8074.1	8402.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2293.4	2339.5	2537.5	2671.7	2693.0	2869.0	3054.7	3295.4	3612.7	3998.2	4313.6	
imports, less Subsidies	7.7	44.0	55.6	3.9	54.4	67.9	72.7	72.5	91.1	118.5	157.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	2241.9	2585.8	2668.8	2680.7	2932.8	3439.6	3940.8	3730.3	3815.8	3957.4	3931.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	992.9	1044.1	1114.2	1199.0	1258.3	1312.1	1381.2	1443.9	1526.9	1655.7	1823.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1249.0	1541.7	1554.6	1481.6	1674.5	2127.5	2559.6	2286.4	2288.8	2301.8	2107.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	890.6	1291.8	1748.1	1753.0	1898.9	2192.0	1949.6	2340.1	2450.6	3057.4	3417.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	1181.1	1219.1	1594.0	1725.9	1915.5	2017.6	1835.1	2235.6	2413.0	2833.2	3362.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-290.5	72.7	154.1	27.1	-16.6	174.3	114.4	104.5	37.6	224.2	55.6	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	803.3	785.4	784.9	805.7	782.8	797.0	793.3	830.1	866.0	888.5	894.4	

Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, N	Nestern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1665.1	1633.3	1606.3	1629.6	1499.2	1405.0	1410.0	1475.9	1429.0	1420.0	1578.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	969.6	976.7	1033.0	1013.3	941.2	825.8	814.3	784.4	846.2	837.1	888.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	695.5	656.6	573.3	616.3	558.0	579.2	595.8	691.5	582.8	582.9	690.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	179.2	188.4	189.6	198.8	196.7	202.9	204.2	213.1	221.2	229.4	243.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	13.7	15.6	19.4	12.2	35.7	37.2	43.8	43.2	46.8	47.0	57.9	
GROSS a	502.6	452.6	364.2	405.2	325.6	339.1	347.7	435.2	314.8	306.5	388.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	199.9	204.6	215.6	226.0	227.0	228.1	231.6	227.4	232.3	247.4	268.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	302.7	248.0	148.6	179.3	98.6	111.0	116.2	207.8	82.5	59.1	119.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	290.1	286.0	210.7	146.6	117.5	173.5	140.7	128.7	207.0	287.7	498.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	229.1	242.5	271.3	165.2	155.6	147.5	175.0	207.7	200.0	314.3	436.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	60.9	43.5	-60.6	-18.6	-38.1	26.0	-34.2	-79.0	7.0	-26.6	61.6	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	33.8	33.2	30.2	37.2	32.5	31.6	29.8	28.9	30.7	31.3	32.0	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	550.7	580.8	630.7	621.5	615.2	620.4	635.8	682.0	734.8	731.3	776.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	283.3	296.1	338.4	339.3	341.0	361.0	358.6	379.9	419.4	418.7	448.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	267.5	284.7	292.3	282.2	274.2	259.4	277.2	302.1	315.3	312.5	328.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	157.8	168.2	167.5	173.4	170.3	178.0	182.7	193.7	204.8	222.9	239.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	7.9	4.9	5.6	2.8	8.8	18.9	17.8	15.6	17.4	19.4	20.1	
GROSS a	101.7	111.5	119.2	106.0	95.1	62.6	76.8	92.8	93.2	70.2	68.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	86.6	90.7	96.5	100.4	102.8	107.1	111.3	122.0	183.5	193.2	207.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	15.1	20.8	22.7	5.6	-7.7	-44.5	-34.5	-29.2	-90.3	-123.0	-138.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	84.1	102.6	96.5	112.5	146.4	154.0	216.8	73.8	71.5	86.3	141.4	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	83.7	100.9	95.9	109.5	139.8	153.6	212.3	74.9	71.0	87.9	142.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.4	1.7	0.6	3.0	6.6	0.3	4.5	-1.1	0.5	-1.6	-1.4	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***		***	***	***	***	***			***	***	
persons)	47.1	48.9	47.0	46.9	46.8	49.0	47.8	47.1	48.8	49.1	49.4	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2892.2	2522.7	2417.4	2298.4	2625.9	3041.9	3218.5	2923.0	3757.3	4977.9	6171.8	
prices	1801.7	1556.2	1438.8	1360.5	1592.5	1885.1	1982.1	1830.1	2345.3	3122.4	3858.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1090.5	966.5	978.7	937.9	1033.3	1156.9	1236.4	1092.9	1412.0	1855.5	2313.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	578.6	540.5	558.8	575.6	576.9	564.4	568.2	561.8	635.8	708.5	796.8	
imports, less Subsidies	11.6	13.3	12.6	3.9	7.9	11.4	14.5	12.9	22.0	35.0	49.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	500.2	412.7	407.3	358.4	448.5	581.0	653.7	518.2	754.2	1111.9	1466.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	116.7	117.7	120.5	121.8	122.0	122.2	125.6	126.1	130.6	143.0	158.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	383.6	295.0	286.8	236.6	326.5	458.8	528.1	392.1	623.5	969.0	1308.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	104.2	77.5	91.8	60.7	115.3	144.2	107.4	192.4	255.1	302.2	282.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	116.0	109.1	93.9	74.1	113.7	141.2	133.7	120.2	239.0	245.4	315.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-11.8	-31.6	-2.1	-13.4	1.6	3.0	-26.3	72.2	16.1	56.8	-33.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	287.1	266.6	262.1	267.2	258.6	267.2	263.5	281.8	306.7	340.8	359.1	371.6

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	in billior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5040.6	5005.2	5275.3	5224.3	5596.7	5976.3	6235.5	6462.1	6960.4	7685.5	8434.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2858.3	2761.1	2877.1	2804.6	2928.9	3072.7	3181.5	3384.9	3576.3	3863.5	4308.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	2182.3	2244.1	2398.3	2419.7	2667.8	2903.5	3054.0	3077.2	3384.1	3822.0	4126.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1521.2	1511.4	1594.6	1667.2	1699.6	1752.5	1754.0	1831.3	1989.5	2142.8	2321.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	34.3	45.7	47.9	19.1	31.8	41.8	46.5	47.6	69.1	71.8	90.6	
GROSS a	626.8	687.0	755.8	733.4	936.4	1109.2	1253.4	1198.2	1325.4	1607.4	1714.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	305.8	320.3	329.8	341.0	351.9	358.3	370.2	380.7	396.2	428.5	462.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	321.0	366.6	426.0	392.4	584.4	751.0	883.3	817.6	929.3	1178.9	1251.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	-72.1	396.3	428.4	353.1	437.5	572.0	545.6	697.8	519.1	819.2	874.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	414.3	376.0	376.5	367.7	418.0	415.0	404.2	474.3	481.9	558.6	772.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-486.5	20.3	51.9	-14.5	19.5	157.0	141.4	223.4	37.2	260.6	101.6	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	595.6	594.5	581.7	575.3	592.3	622.0	633.6	633.3	647.4	655.9	662.6	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, N	Nestern cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2888.3	3029.7	3318.8	3337.0	3567.2	3882.3	4006.1	4182.9	4375.8	4968.1	5350.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1585.8	1630.7	1800.7	1809.4	1897.4	2071.5	2097.9	2155.9	2320.8	2749.1	2929.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1302.4	1399.0	1518.1	1527.5	1669.8	1810.8	1908.2	2027.0	2055.0	2219.0	2421.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	773.2	774.5	847.2	866.0	889.9	948.9	983.2	1049.0	1136.6	1236.5	1254.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	10.7	9.1	-4.3	9.7	16.7	13.0	9.6	10.9	24.5	41.5	
GROSS a	529.1	613.8	661.8	665.7	770.2	845.3	911.9	968.5	907.6	957.9	1125.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	313.8	329.3	345.6	362.4	375.5	411.1	416.7	434.1	454.1	477.0	522.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	215.4	284.5	316.2	303.3	394.7	434.2	495.2	534.3	453.5	480.9	603.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	750.2	577.4	543.8	477.1	648.5	817.5	786.5	761.9	851.8	926.6	888.8	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	742.9	591.7	517.0	502.0	630.0	819.6	769.8	760.8	852.3	922.0	882.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	7.3	-14.3	26.8	-24.9	18.5	-2.1	16.7	1.1	-0.4	4.6	5.9	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	***				***	***		***	***	***	
persons)	256.8	241.0	247.9	262.3	254.5	256.2	256.4	268.0	275.8	277.8	282.0	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1090.8	1082.7	1098.0	1093.6	1125.9	1234.1	1348.0	1441.1	1603.3	1755.9	1995.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	653.0	668.4	696.9	715.2	746.5	777.2	865.1	939.8	1002.7	1075.5	1208.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	437.8	414.3	401.2	378.4	379.5	456.9	483.0	501.3	600.5	680.4	787.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	339.6	327.1	315.5	327.8	304.1	333.1	351.6	362.3	425.5	449.2	498.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-2.7	-2.6	-5.8	-11.8	1.4	3.2	4.5	5.1	4.5	7.8	11.9	
GROSS a	101.0	89.9	91.4	62.4	73.9	120.5	126.9	133.9	170.5	223.4	276.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	48.6	46.6	47.6	48.1	48.3	47.1	48.2	48.9	51.5	56.0	61.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	52.4	43.3	43.8	14.3	25.6	73.4	78.7	84.9	119.1	167.4	215.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	50.9	47.8	42.8	38.2	50.6	55.6	67.2	59.0	68.5	83.8	135.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	50.7	48.6	42.9	37.9	49.2	55.0	62.8	56.5	67.2	82.8	136.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.2	-0.8	-0.0	0.3	1.5	0.6	4.4	2.6	1.4	1.0	-1.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	157.3	153.3	167.5	169.4	165.9	154.6	163.6	194.6	178.2	179.7	184.6	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2268.4	2164.5	2254.9	2274.8	2366.2	2459.2	2511.5	2695.0	2962.2	3139.2	3445.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1005.9	923.4	976.7	981.9	1016.2	1028.5	1081.6	1201.0	1326.1	1346.3	1461.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1262.6	1241.1	1278.2	1292.9	1350.1	1430.7	1429.9	1494.0	1636.1	1792.9	1984.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	565.4	562.0	608.0	657.4	677.8	730.4	729.7	775.2	829.4	883.4	954.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	7.3	10.4	10.6	-3.8	12.7	10.5	3.4	3.6	-10.3	1.4	0.8	
GROSS a	689.8	668.8	659.6	639.4	659.6	689.8	696.7	715.2	817.0	908.1	1029.3	***
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	370.3	392.0	386.9	396.0	397.5	402.3	424.3	424.4	423.1	423.1	452.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	319.6	276.8	272.7	243.4	262.1	287.5	272.4	290.9	394.0	485.0	577.0	***
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	463.3	316.2	283.6	330.4	346.1	369.3	521.4	402.1	397.2	414.2	480.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	444.5	317.3	286.9	319.2	339.7	361.5	497.1	377.2	394.2	405.6	487.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	18.9	-1.1	-3.3	11.2	6.5	7.7	24.3	24.9	3.0	8.6	-7.7	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	105.8	102.6	108.3	106.0	114.3	122.9	127.9	134.7	139.9	147.8	156.7	166.0

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2085.3	2059.0	2041.6	1947.7	1888.9	1947.7	1953.2	1992.8	2117.2	2289.6	2611.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	949.9	916.4	884.5	836.9	856.2	872.2	903.2	923.3	916.3	1002.2	1110.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	1135.4	1142.6	1157.1	1110.8	1032.7	1075.5	1050.0	1069.5	1200.9	1287.4	1501.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	536.6	549.1	512.0	535.2	532.5	542.8	555.2	574.7	585.7	664.6	722.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	11.8	149.9	157.2	159.6	147.8	164.1	169.2	101.6	103.5	90.1	91.7	
GROSS a	587.0	443.7	487.9	416.0	352.5	368.6	325.6	393.3	511.7	532.7	687.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	104.0	110.7	111.5	118.7	114.5	114.5	112.5	110.3	110.0	116.7	133.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	483.0	333.0	376.4	297.3	238.0	254.2	213.1	283.0	401.7	416.0	554.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	107.1	103.8	124.3	96.6	104.1	71.8	90.8	113.7	113.5	154.8	204.0	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	106.6	103.8	124.3	96.6	104.1	71.8	90.8	113.7	113.5	154.8	204.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.4	•••										
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000		***							•••			
persons)	98.3	94.6	94.9	100.7	93.3	92.5	89.5	87.7	89.0	86.0	88.7	85.2

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, N	Nestern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3029.3	3257.8	3223.9	3108.9	3176.1	3288.2	3479.8	3764.6	4120.9	4749.4	5533.7	
prices	1019.1	1002.9	943.8	886.4	901.0	939.1	1003.0	1040.4	1120.8	1312.4	1517.9	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	2010.2	2254.9	2280.1	2222.5	2275.1	2349.1	2476.8	2724.2	3000.2	3437.0	4015.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	169.0	163.4	191.2	179.9	193.3	186.1	176.4	178.9	181.9	195.8	201.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	15.8	16.8	19.6	17.4	23.8	25.4	26.7	28.5	31.7	34.6	38.0	
GROSS a	1825.3	2074.7	2069.3	2025.2	2057.9	2137.6	2273.7	2516.7	2786.6	3206.6	3776.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	709.3	733.0	752.4	768.7	777.8	787.3	805.0	827.5	883.0	973.1	1075.5	***
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1116.0	1341.7	1316.9	1256.5	1280.2	1350.3	1468.7	1689.2	1903.6	2233.5	2701.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	1194.9	984.8	725.3	692.9	684.4	773.1	921.2	1048.8	1327.7	1781.6	2061.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	1220.2	1005.9	751.9	681.4	706.0	819.7	925.6	991.6	1302.0	1682.1	1942.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-25.3	-21.1	-26.6	11.5	-21.6	-46.6	-4.4	57.2	25.7	99.5	119.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	66.4	67.4	67.7	68.5	67.1	66.4	65.8	68.1	70.8	77.1	78.4	78.1

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2126.2	2209.5	2178.8	2148.7	2310.4	2466.0	2687.2	2864.6	3176.9	3581.3	4074.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	880.2	875.9	822.1	795.7	863.6	936.5	1019.6	1070.5	1173.6	1349.7	1591.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1246.0	1333.7	1356.6	1353.0	1446.8	1529.5	1667.5	1794.2	2003.3	2231.6	2483.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	717.9	790.4	780.8	810.4	843.9	852.0	884.8	932.1	1023.8	1103.9	1196.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	10.5	13.7	15.3	3.0	13.1	16.6	22.1	19.5	31.7	38.7	45.2	
GROSS a	517.6	529.5	560.5	539.5	589.8	660.9	760.6	842.5	947.8	1089.0	1242.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	161.6	177.3	187.3	185.4	186.4	195.1	211.7	224.0	234.5	243.5	275.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	356.0	352.3	373.3	354.1	403.5	465.8	548.9	618.6	713.4	845.6	966.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	172.1	170.3	186.8	170.3	208.7	219.3	298.3	194.3	304.7	399.1	528.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	163.6	165.3	190.1	171.1	203.6	210.7	272.5	184.6	301.1	380.4	523.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	8.5	4.9	-3.3	-0.8	5.2	8.6	25.8	9.7	3.6	18.7	5.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	167.0	152.4	152.9	138.8	179.0	211.5	223.9	243.2	259.9	267.0	270.2	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Western cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1307.9	1317.4	1383.1	1397.1	1480.8	1617.6	1777.2	1896.8	2144.0	2484.3	2647.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	562.5	561.8	547.7	561.8	604.3	675.1	748.0	794.4	836.0	1018.6	1080.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	745.3	755.5	835.4	835.3	876.5	942.5	1029.2	1102.4	1308.0	1465.6	1566.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	409.2	422.5	504.3	528.9	537.7	587.2	628.7	679.2	767.1	875.5	948.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-36.0	-10.0	-10.8	-22.4	1.0	10.6	9.0	11.4	19.9	25.5	33.0	
GROSS a	372.1	343.0	341.8	328.8	337.8	344.7	391.5	411.8	520.9	564.6	584.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	111.3	115.8	114.0	110.6	111.3	119.8	126.3	135.4	151.1	183.6	215.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	260.8	227.2	227.8	218.2	226.5	224.9	265.2	276.3	369.8	381.0	369.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET			***				***	•••	***	***	•••	
Gross capital formation c	101.3	98.5	107.0	113.7	160.3	186.7	157.8	185.9	267.7	298.1	377.8	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	103.6	96.3	109.8	108.2	166.9	181.9	151.5	178.8	265.8	291.3	370.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2.3	2.3	-2.7	5.5	-6.7	4.8	6.3	7.1	1.9	6.8	7.8	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	***	***	***		***	***	***		***	***	
persons)	170.9	192.2	199.3	167.6	173.1	219.2	235.2	231.1	234.4	249.2	255.3	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2778.1	2794.5	2737.5	2695.0	2986.4	3237.0	3377.0	3565.3	3886.9	4152.9	4672.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	769.5	761.4	729.0	724.4	836.1	1004.7	1016.8	1004.1	1160.4	1258.3	1508.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	2008.5	2033.1	2008.5	1970.7	2150.3	2232.2	2360.2	2561.2	2726.5	2894.6	3164.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1381.5	1382.4	1344.5	1301.6	1485.2	1548.9	1639.5	1800.0	1909.8	1981.7	2132.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	2.0	5.1	6.0	-3.1	-18.1	-21.2	-20.9	-20.2	-16.8	-11.2	-6.9	
GROSS	625.0	645.7	658.0	672.2	683.1	704.5	741.6	781.4	833.5	924.1	1038.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed					***		***			•••	•••	
capital	625.1	645.6	658.0	672.2	683.1	704.5	741.6	781.4	833.5	902.5	1013.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-0.0	0.0								21.6	24.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation a	596.4	481.0	421.5	641.8	700.2	1031.0	1299.0	598.9	1115.6	1567.9	1752.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	540.0	484.3	452.8	639.7	723.1	995.5	1293.9	582.0	1071.9	1526.7	1722.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	56.4	-3.3	-31.3	2.1	-22.9	35.5	5.1	16.9	43.7	41.2	30.0	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	302.0	352.2	319.4	346.1	390.5	410.2	441.6	 454.1	428.2	400.6	375.0	
F												

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	ries 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1428.0	1429.7	1388.6	1387.9	1346.6	1591.1	1700.1	1839.0	1957.4	2124.3	2316.9			
prices	339.7	343.5	323.0	304.7	305.8	361.8	362.2	382.8	432.9	475.0	527.3			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1088.4	1086.2	1065.6	1083.3	1040.7	1229.3	1337.9	1456.2	1524.5	1649.3	1789.6			

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	853.1	840.5	813.9	808.2	763.5	938.4	1047.3	1118.8	1167.9	1260.0	1309.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.4	5.8	6.6	3.3	0.6	2.6	2.7	3.6	0.3	2.2	5.5	
GROSS a	234.0	240.0	245.1	271.8	276.7	288.3	287.9	333.8	356.3	387.1	474.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	121.1	123.9	127.3	131.6	132.9	132.8	135.5	142.6	149.8	162.3	180.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	112.8	116.0	117.8	140.3	143.8	155.6	152.4	191.2	206.4	224.9	294.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	120.0	199.8	161.5	105.3	119.0	137.2	181.4	111.4	163.7	226.4	225.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	119.9	199.8	161.4	105.3	119.0	136.7	181.0	111.0	163.7	226.0	224.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.1	-0.0	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	0.5	0.4	0.4	0.0	0.4	1.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	270.4	268.7	265.6	262.7	257.1	264.5	270.8	279.3	282.6	294.8	294.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Nestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1616.1	1626.5	1648.3	1772.6	1861.5	1922.9	2138.1	2239.5	2450.6	2688.6	2873.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	681.8	698.9	688.8	700.9	702.6	722.0	887.6	882.6	953.0	1037.3	1107.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	934.3	927.6	959.5	1071.7	1158.9	1200.8	1250.6	1357.0	1497.7	1651.3	1765.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	784.5	755.8	777.1	884.0	955.9	991.1	1021.3	1098.7	1218.8	1340.3	1433.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	6.9	3.6	4.3	0.8	-6.0	-3.3	-5.6	-20.6	-13.5	-8.9	-8.9	
GROSS a	142.9	168.3	178.1	186.8	209.0	213.1	234.9	279.0	292.3	319.9	341.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	69.4	70.9	72.8	75.6	77.2	79.3	82.2	90.6	95.9	101.1	109.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	73.5	97.3	105.3	111.2	131.8	133.8	152.7	188.4	196.4	218.7	231.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	67.2	99.1	105.7	68.5	92.5	139.9	226.7	66.7	93.0	130.9	237.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	67.7	98.2	106.7	68.1	92.7	139.6	225.6	66.0	92.9	130.7	233.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.5	0.9	-0.9	0.4	-0.3	0.3	1.0	0.7	0.1	0.2	3.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	287.4	265.3	276.4	270.7	279.9	292.4	296.6	305.2	304.0	312.5	318.5	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	543.2	575.5	588.9	583.3	629.8	693.0	775.3	876.8	1092.0	1143.3	1234.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	295.9	296.0	310.2	308.0	330.9	360.7	405.4	477.6	609.2	611.1	643.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	247.3	279.5	278.7	275.4	298.9	332.3	369.9	399.2	482.8	532.2	591.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	180.6	186.2	186.4	194.5	197.9	212.3	231.3	257.5	321.3	356.6	377.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.3	3.7	4.1	0.7	1.4	2.1	4.9	3.4	6.6	7.8	9.0	
GROSS a	63.4	89.5	88.1	80.2	99.5	117.9	133.7	138.4	155.0	167.8	204.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••					•••	•••	•••	•••		
capital	41.9	42.8	43.5	44.9	45.7	47.0	53.3	57.8	70.1	72.9	84.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	21.5	46.7	44.6	35.3	53.8	71.0	80.4	80.6	84.9	94.9	120.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	54.9	68.2	75.1	60.2	92.0	140.3	125.3	168.3	279.0	348.4	407.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	54.6	69.2	75.1	60.7	91.2	139.6	125.3	166.1	278.4	347.4	406.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.4	-1.0	0.0	-0.5	0.8	0.7	0.0	2.2	0.6	1.1	0.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	60.6	64.8	64.5	59.2	62.8	70.2	76.2	78.2	79.3	84.0	86.9	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint, 1	Western cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	702.5	670.9	675.1	665.3	703.4	749.2	801.8	803.9	837.4	924.3	1029.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	284.2	267.9	271.9	259.5	274.9	308.8	342.6	336.2	347.7	400.7	438.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	418.3	403.0	403.3	405.8	428.5	440.4	459.2	467.7	489.7	523.6	590.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	166.8	153.8	160.7	163.1	175.1	180.5	198.0	200.8	217.5	232.9	269.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.0	1.4	1.4	-2.4	-7.2	-1.4	-5.3	-13.1	-10.5	-8.5	-9.9	
GROSS a	250.6	247.7	241.2	245.0	260.6	261.3	266.5	279.9	282.7	299.1	331.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	67.2	69.9	71.7	74.0	74.4	75.5	76.9	80.1	85.6	92.7	101.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	183.4	177.8	169.5	171.1	186.2	185.7	189.6	199.8	197.2	206.4	230.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c	53.2	44.1	60.7	43.7	54.5	59.0	82.9	74.8	49.0	103.9	158.4	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	55.0	44.2	59.7	43.3	55.4	59.1	80.4	74.5	48.7	103.5	158.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-1.8	-0.1	0.9	0.4	-0.8	-0.1	2.5	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	***									***	
persons)	88.6	87.8	93.4	95.0	102.6	106.4	109.3	105.8	110.7	114.3	123.3	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2.3	3.5	3.6	3.8	3.9	3.9	5.7	6.4	6.5	11.9	8.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices	2.3	3.5	3.6	3.8	3.9	3.9	5.7	6.4	6.5	11.9	8.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2.3	3.5	3.6	3.8	3.9	3.9	5.7	6.4	6.5	11.9	8.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		***	***		***	***	***	***	***	***		
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	5.2	4.9	5.1	5.2	5.0	5.0	6.9	7.2	6.4	9.0	8.2	

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	998.1	988.9	981.9	978.1	1012.5	1254.8	1191.7	1265.6	1390.3	1525.7	1749.8	
Defence	243.6	335.4	348.7	233.3	252.6	215.2	236.9	265.9	317.8	373.8	415.8	
Public order and safety	476.4	479.6	501.0	518.7	546.4	575.5	619.2	710.8	776.7	827.5	910.9	
Economic affairs	788.7	900.7	895.3	936.3	939.9	954.2	1012.7	1013.1	993.8	1175.3	1289.5	
Environment protection	79.8	46.6	46.9	56.1	71.9	71.7	81.2	92.6	191.3	119.3	143.8	
Housing and community amenities	134.0	105.4	94.3	104.8	109.0	124.5	125.5	110.0	125.3	133.3	158.3	
Health	1297.5	1258.0	1323.5	1336.6	1402.1	1430.7	1562.6	1640.1	1738.6	1876.3	1971.0	
Recreation, culture and religion	244.5	237.1	234.3	231.7	227.6	276.6	310.8	320.3	427.2	430.0	467.0	
Education	1112.6	1110.7	1075.5	1044.0	1032.8	1231.1	1311.4	1370.8	1469.1	1549.8	1659.4	
Social protection	464.5	419.5	376.7	346.9	391.5	424.9	441.2	438.1	482.8	509.9	568.7	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	5839.7	5881.9	5878.1	5786.6	5986.3	6559.1	6893.0	7227.3	7912.9	8520.9	9334.2	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	2429.2	2444.4	2593.2	2741.3	2850.7	3003.4	3162.0	3227.9	3552.9	3799.7	4119.0	
and narcotics	1104.5	1059.7	1107.5	1209.8	1259.5	1274.0	1293.2	1325.8	1455.2	1580.7	1783.1	
Clothing and footwear	418.2	400.5	430.4	416.8	453.6	548.7	635.5	673.3	746.2	791.7	853.0	
Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household	3183.5	3497.9	3551.4	3585.5	3458.5	3361.6	3538.1	3745.7	4014.3	4383.7	4938.6	
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	667.8	661.7	654.9	652.9	663.6	731.6	779.5	851.8	941.0	1063.4	1216.0	
Health	584.8	636.0	676.1	682.2	707.8	746.9	758.6	801.8	833.1	863.6	925.6	
Transport	1921.4	1783.9	2001.0	2047.9	2078.4	2304.9	2241.3	2363.1	2534.0	2804.5	3009.7	
Communication	518.4	548.4	565.9	592.9	608.7	626.9	666.1	701.7	721.6	672.7	673.9	
Recreation and culture	1108.8	1120.6	1126.3	1140.6	1112.5	1186.7	1246.3	1334.4	1450.5	1606.8	1776.6	
Education	206.6	216.0	215.5	231.0	252.6	284.5	299.2	330.0	344.3	387.2	412.4	
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	959.4	989.2	1012.1	1078.5	1131.6	1256.1	1403.8	1567.8	1695.0	1909.3	2168.0	
services Equals: Household final	1379.0	1428.9	1463.4	1497.3	1541.2	1494.8	1525.9	1607.8	1716.2	1827.3	1996.2	
consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad	14481.6	14787.2	15397.8	15876.7	16118.7	16820.2	17549.5	18531.1	20004.2	21690.5	23872.1	
by residents Less: Direct purchases in	439.1	401.7	400.4	338.9	350.1	399.2	432.9	527.3	593.9	641.3	727.9	
domestic market by non-residents	1134.6	1114.2	1134.9	1087.6	1131.4	1307.1	1416.2	1534.0	1637.3	1809.4	2058.2	
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	13786.0	14074.7	14663.3	15127.9	15337.4	15912.3	16566.2	17524.4	18960.9	20522.4	22541.8	22681.1
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	404.6	412.1	441.2	474.2	511.5	532.6	591.3	623.4	735.1	860.6	913.5	968.4
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	ıt						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government	3024.6	3011.6	3010.1	2959.2	2962.2	3212.8	3468.3	3643.8	3818.3	4040.3	4306.1	4437.5
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	17215.3	17498.3	18114.5	18561.3	18811.1	19657.7	20625.8	21791.6	23514.2	25423.3	27761.4	28087.0

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices												
(otherwise, please specify)	52605.4	55427.9	58717.0	58297.7	60994.3	65547.2	69186.2	71529.4	77005.6	84837.3	93629.7	
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured												
(only to be deducted if FISIM is												
not distributed to uses)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	3972 6	4152.3	4253.0	4587 2	4719.8	5086.0	5505.4	5492 3	5948 0	6726 4	7280 7	

		00.5	05::	06.15	05:-		00:-	05:5	00:-	05:-	00.5	05
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Plus: Taxes on products	4100.9	4325.1	4471.4	4878.1	5037.7	5426.4	5843.9	5891.2	6302.6	7067.2	7628.3	
Less: Subsidies on products	128.3	172.8	218.4	290.9	317.9	340.4	338.5	398.9	354.6	340.8	347.5	
I. Intermediate consumption, at	Production	account - L	Jses									
purchaser's prices	30119.8	32148.9	34468.5	33964.5	35423.2	37891.0	39754.4	40854.2	43720.1	48213.3	53386.4	***
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	26458.3	27431.3	28501.5	28920.4	30290.9	32742.2	34937.3	36167.5	39233.4	43350.4	47524.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	4733.4	4929.2	5096.8	5286.0	5401.2	5568.6	5787.5	5992.2	6357.2	6841.1	7541.0	
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	21724.9	22502.0	23404.7	23634.4	24889.8	27173.6	29149.8	30175.2	32876.3	36509.2	39983.0	
	.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	26458.3	27431.3	28501.5	28920.4	30290.9	32742.2	34937.3	36167.5	39233.4	43350.4	47524.0	
II	.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	11893.5	11943.7	12401.2	12883.3	13254.8	13993.4	14594.7	15504.0	16857.8	18304.8	19659.3	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	3776.9	4159.9	4195.7	4339.3	4577.1	5000.2	5442.0	5417.4	5898.7	6808.4	7484.4	
Taxes on production and imports	4356.0	4759.8	4941.1	5403.1	5665.4	6091.8	6560.3	6581.9	7070.7	7905.6	8606.1	
Taxes on products	4100.9	4325.1	4471.4	4878.1	5037.7	5426.4	5843.9	5891.2	6302.6	7067.2	7628.3	
Other taxes on production	255.1	434.7	469.7	525.0	627.8	665.3	716.4	690.7	768.1	838.4	977.9	
Less: Subsidies	579.1	600.0	745.4	1063.8	1088.4	1091.6	1118.4	1164.5	1172.0	1097.2	1121.7	
Subsidies on products	128.3	172.8	218.4	290.9	317.9	340.4	338.5	398.9	354.6	340.8	347.5	
Other subsidies on production	450.8	427.1	527.1	772.9	770.5	751.1	779.9	765.6	817.4	756.4	774.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	8402.4	8955.4	9362.6	9250.6	9901.6	10967.6	11996.5	12143.6	13174.6	14541.5	16190.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2385.5	2372.3	2541.9	2447.1	2557.4	2781.0	2904.2	3102.5	3302.2	3695.7	4189.7	
	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	8402.4	8955.4	9362.6	9250.6	9901.6	10967.6	11996.5	12143.6	13174.6	14541.5	16190.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2385.5	2372.3	2541.9	2447.1	2557.4	2781.0	2904.2	3102.5	3302.2	3695.7	4189.7	
Compensation of employees	12020.5	12141.4	12684.3	13371.8	13935.0	14713.3	15449.6	16383.2	17670.2	19077.1	20496.4	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	4068.9	4435.9	4555.8	4710.2	4994.2	5407.1	5839.1	5793.8	6274.4	7190.3	7857.3	
Taxes on production and imports	4314.7	4725.7	4903.2	5366.1	5629.3	6048.0	6507.2	6526.5	7009.3	7827.4	8525.6	
Taxes on products	4066.6	4291.1	4433.5	4841.1	5001.5	5382.7	5790.8	5835.8	6241.2	6989.0	7547.7	
Other taxes on production	248.1	434.7	469.7	525.0	627.8	665.3	716.4	690.7	768.1	838.4	977.9	
Less: Subsidies	245.8	289.8	347.4	655.9	635.1	640.9	668.1	732.7	734.9	637.0	668.3	
Subsidies on products	98.5	138.4	179.6	251.7	271.3	301.9	290.3	323.4	288.4	259.4	270.9	
Other subsidies on production	147.3	151.4	167.8	404.3	363.7	339.0	377.8	409.3	446.5	377.6	397.5	
Property income	8391.3	7818.5	6919.7	7355.0	7244.6	5445.1	4968.1	7403.2	5713.4	5497.2	6707.4	
11	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	9964.7	9529.2	8927.9	9426.9	9199.3	7985.9	7797.7	9575.4	8438.9	8241.7	9159.7	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	25303.9	26194.3	27136.6	27707.9	29433.5	31328.2	33359.8	35251.0	37696.0	41760.1	46281.7	
II	.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	25303.9	26194.3	27136.6	27707.9	29433.5	31328.2	33359.8	35251.0	37696.0	41760.1	46281.7	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	2539.0	2127.9	1769.1	1947.0	1978.9	2191.7	2376.2	2616.9	2804.8	2856.9	3146.6	
Social contributions	4125.1	3915.4	4032.7	4221.7	4292.1	4572.3	4864.9	5231.9	5286.2	5544.0	5868.3	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4439.1	4430.8	4554.6	4573.5	4630.4	4669.5	4667.4	4738.1	4875.3	5132.9	5377.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other current transfers	1766.9	1823.5	1767.5	1849.7	2290.1	2364.1	2374.6	2471.1	2634.1	3211.1	3364.7	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	2584.8	2190.3	1855.5	2076.9	2158.4	2378.2	2592.1	2825.2	3017.6	3048.8	3372.9	
Social contributions	4171.0	3981.0	4120.1	4361.4	4480.7	4770.1	5094.7	5470.3	5512.2	5766.3	6116.9	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4435.1	4425.3	4546.4	4562.1	4616.3	4652.5	4646.9	4713.2	4846.5	5097.3	5335.5	
Other current transfers	1787.9	1833.5	1806.8	1873.2	2146.6	2274.2	2338.9	2603.6	2612.5	2987.5	3222.5	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	25195.1	26061.9	26931.7	27426.2	29223.0	31050.8	32970.3	34696.8	37307.6	41605.2	45991.1	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	25195.1	26061.9	26931.7	27426.2	29223.0	31050.8	32970.3	34696.8	37307.6	41605.2	45991.1	***
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	529.8	497.6	148.2	66.7	84.4	91.0	84.3	95.0	109.8	113.3	67.5	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	20030.4	20368.7	20982.6	21388.7	21835.2	23004.0	24050.5	25375.0	27608.9	29903.9	32864.6	
expenditure Collective consumption	17215.3	17498.3	18114.5	18561.3	18811.1	19657.7	20625.8	21791.6	23514.2	25423.3	27761.4	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	2815.1	2870.4	2868.0	2827.4	3024.1	3346.3	3424.7	3583.4	4094.7	4480.6	5103.2	
net equity of households on pension funds	529.8	497.6	148.2	66.7	84.4	91.0	84.3	95.0	109.8	113.3	67.5	•••
SAVING, GROSS	5164.7	5693.1	5949.2	6037.5	7387.8	8046.8	8919.8	9321.8	9698.7	11701.3	13126.5	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	5164.7	5693.1	5949.2	6037.5	7387.8	8046.8	8919.8	9321.8	9698.7	11701.3	13126.5	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	455.0	558.3	681.5	729.9	1146.8	1219.9	1631.0	94.4	346.3	651.1	840.4	
Capital transfers, receivable	908.4	1055.0	1713.1	1445.8	1658.2	1890.5	3216.4	1190.3	1461.2	1516.0	1905.7	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	453.4	496.6	1031.7	715.9	511.4	670.6	1585.4	1095.8	1115.0	864.9	1065.3	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	886.4	1322.3	1533.8	1481.4	3133.4	3698.1	4763.3	3424.0	3687.8	5511.2	6426.0	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	5361.3	5618.3	5783.4	5577.5	6337.9	7663.3	8108.3	7652.3	8946.9	11538.0	13324.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	-	5516.1	5575.6	5552.8	6312.0	7220.3	7752.6	7058.4	8698.6	10740.4	12890.0	
Changes in inventories	-673.4	70.8	174.2	-5.7	-8.3	401.0	309.6	542.1	178.1	728.1	355.4	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	30.5	31.3	33.7	30.5	34.2	42.1	46.1	51.8	70.1	69.5	78.7	
non-produced non-financial assets	-4.0	58.8	7.8	-7.7	-5.4	7.3	33.3	96.8	19.1	-333.9	-46.1	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	262.5	574.4	839.4	1197.6	2202.1	1596.0	2409.2	1667.2	1079.0	1148.4	689.0	
	III.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	1201.4	-7150.7	2019.5	-3205.3	-218.5	6119.1	-6805.2	22165.4	2937.2	-8906.2	37691.7	70519.8
Currency and deposits	-432.0	122.7	729.9	-2221.8	-465.6	7113.1	-704.4	-80.6	1969.1	3122.3	2887.8	12469.2
Securities other than shares	1039.8	315.8	-209.3	1331.8	2828.1	-3519.1	626.5	504.1	1540.5	1738.0	1581.5	6494.1
Loans	2240.5	-7185.3	1557.4	-2789.1	-2045.7	-433.0	-3727.5	-371.3	316.6	3923.0	5900.4	26368.7
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-450.8	850.9	1911.6	2898.8	740.6	3505.9	774.3	21895.5	-1365.4	-19449.0	27349.3	24238.5
reserves	542.3	362.8	-2915.4	-74.7	70.5	111.3	88.3	128.9	124.1	145.3	156.2	266.8
Financial derivatives	-2792.2	-2157.4	-2559.2	-1953.3	-1409.0	-1835.2	-3271.7	-1863.2	-1581.3	-1469.6	-1745.0	-3246.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	761.5	539.7	3504.5	-397.0	62.5	1176.2	-590.8	1951.8	1933.3	3083.7	1561.7	3929.2
BORROWING (-)	-47.3	286.4	192.8	1312.0	1878.3	1316.6	2041.4	1090.6	557.9	263.7	178.9	79.3
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	1154.1	-6864.3	2212.2	-1893.3	1659.9	7435.8	-4763.8	23256.0	3495.1	-8642.5	37870.6	70599.1
Monetary gold and SDRs	266.9	-61.7	-63.8	-105.4	-76.1	-0.3	-0.2	-33.9	33.0	310.3	-0.5	0.6
Currency and deposits	-683.9	286.0	2165.8	-86.0	-195.6	6721.0	751.0	1592.5	1692.4	3957.0	1709.7	11915.1
Securities other than shares	3902.4	1008.8	-1363.1	305.9	3022.9	-2542.9	1294.5	-582.6	1902.0	2182.8	2595.1	5864.1
Loans	-1845.8	-1258.8	-1843.3	-2871.4	-954.7	1148.6	4462.9	3985.9	4160.6	4782.4	13159.9	26883.8
Shares and other equity	1989.3	-7373.3	6079.6	3948.5	509.9	2824.2	-8502.5	13943.6	494.5	-20601.2	19779.5	25839.8
Insurance technical reserves	563.4	377.4	-2909.2	-63.2	78.0	122.8	106.9	145.0	143.5	166.2	172.0	283.5
Financial derivatives	-2940.7	-2343.4	-2333.5	-2042.3	-1595.2	-1755.7	-3486.4	-1843.6	-1905.5	-1769.4	-1733.9	-3399.9
Other accounts receivable	-97.5	2500.6	2479.7	-979.4	870.7	918.0	610.1	6049.3	-3025.5	2329.4	2188.9	3212.2

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint,	Western cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
Imports of goods and services	18618.3	20848.1	22829.5	22948.0	23806.0	26505.8	27825.3	28144.1	31067.0	34456.4	37769.1	
Imports of goods	15189.8	17511.6	19248.2	19388.1	19870.8	22128.5	23057.8	23238.8	25849.1	28817.8	31273.1	
Imports of services	3428.5	3336.5	3581.3	3559.8	3935.2	4377.2	4767.5	4905.3	5217.9	5638.5	6496.0	
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	19684.8	22292.4	24565.0	24902.1	25923.8	28580.6	30603.8	31284.3	33744.7	36364.9	39104.5	
Exports of goods	15909.0	18205.6	20042.1	20232.2	20862.3	22786.3	24316.5	24471.2	26379.8	28271.9	30276.0	
Exports of services	3775.8	4086.8	4522.9	4670.0	5061.5	5794.3	6287.3	6813.0	7364.9	8093.0	8828.4	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-1066.6	-1444.3	-1735.5	-1954.2	-2117.8	-2074.8	-2778.5	-3140.2	-2677.7	-1908.5	-1335.4	
\	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Resoui	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-1066.6	-1444.3	-1735.5	-1954.2	-2117.8	-2074.8	-2778.5	-3140.2	-2677.7	-1908.5	-1335.4	
Compensation of employees	156.2	154.7	156.6	162.1	159.7	168.5	160.1	190.5	210.0	279.0	373.9	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-292.0	-276.1	-360.1	-370.9	-417.1	-406.9	-397.2	-376.5	-375.7	-381.9	-372.9	
Taxes on production and imports	41.3	34.1	37.9	37.0	36.2	43.7	53.1	55.4	61.4	78.3	80.5	
Taxes on products	34.3	34.1	37.9	37.0	36.2	43.7	53.1	55.4	61.4	78.3	80.5	
Other taxes on production	7.0											
Less: Subsidies	333.3	310.2	398.0	407.9	453.3	450.6	450.3	431.9	437.1	460.2	453.4	
Subsidies on products	29.8	34.4	38.8	39.2	46.5	38.5	48.1	75.6	66.2	81.4	76.6	
Other subsidies on production	303.6	275.7	359.3	368.7	406.7	412.2	402.1	356.3	370.9	378.8	376.7	
Property income	4706.6	5016.9	4379.4	4624.1	4326.5	4446.9	4381.7	4750.7	5458.6	5054.3	5484.7	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	56.0	72.0	95.5	139.5	189.0	196.7	225.7	219.5	225.3	208.9	249.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Social contributions	72.3	90.9	113.2	167.6	216.1	227.4	258.3	273.1	260.6	266.5	307.1	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	10.7	11.9	12.8	13.8	15.0	15.5	16.2	16.8	17.6	18.7	20.3	
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	319.0	327.7	350.8	398.0	409.2	423.9	475.8	508.2	437.4	558.9	561.9	
pension funds												***
V	II External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	283.2	352.4	439.6	650.6	839.8	888.4	1015.0	1069.8	1022.4	1051.3	1211.0	
Taxes on production and		•••		•••			•••		***	•••		•••
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production							•••	•••	•••			
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products								***	•••			
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	3133.2	3306.2	2371.3	2552.3	2371.8	1906.1	1552.1	2578.6	2733.1	2309.7	3032.4	
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.	10.2	9.5	9.1	9.6	9.5	10.2	9.8	11.2	12.5	17.1	23.3	
Social contributions	26.4	25.3	25.8	27.9	27.5	29.7	28.5	34.7	34.6	44.2	58.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	14.7	17.4	21.0	25.2	29.1	32.5	36.7	41.8	46.4	54.3	62.4	
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	297.9	317.7	311.6	374.5	552.8	513.8	511.5	375.7	459.0	782.5	704.1	
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL												
BALANCE	196.6	-74.9	-165.7	-459.9	-1049.9	-383.5	-811.5	-1669.6	-751.8	-163.4	197.5	
	.III.1 Capital	account - C	hanges in	liabilities an	d net worth	ı						
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	196.6	-74.9	-165.7	-459.9	-1049.9	-383.5	-811.5	-1669.6	-751.8	-163.4	197.5	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-455.0	-558.3	-681.5	-729.9	-1146.8	-1219.9	-1631.0	-94.4	-346.3	-651.1	-840.4	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	24.5	64.4	19.4	58.0	68.4	43.3	85.0	212.0	129.6	99.0	159.6	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	479.5	622.8	700.8	788.0	1215.2	1263.2	1715.9	306.4	475.9	750.0	1000.0	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-258.4	-633.2	-847.2	-1189.9	-2196.7	-1603.3	-2442.5	-1764.0	-1098.1	-814.4	-642.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of	.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in a	assets								
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	4.0	-58.8	-7.8	7.7	5.4	-7.3	-33.3	-96.8	-19.1	333.9	46.1	
BORROWING (-)	-262.5	-574.4	-839.4	-1197.6	-2202.1	-1596.0	-2409.2	-1667.2	-1079.0	-1148.4	-689.0	
V	.III.2 Financi	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-99.0	-5397.3	953.1	-1328.1	-2012.2	1602.2	-3977.6	18239.0	-4128.4	-18980.8	26079.7	48068.3
Currency and deposits	-273.0	416.3	352.0	37.0	-352.3	-289.0	956.9	1883.6	429.4	664.4	-929.4	1043.4
Securities other than shares	1891.0	769.5	67.0	-988.8	991.0	637.1	-1168.9	-2252.5	-173.7	712.2	758.8	596.2
Loans	-1351.5	464.7	-258.7	-1841.7	-688.5	789.9	6018.5	1960.5	2639.6	2172.9	8085.8	21012.4
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1312.3	-8238.3	3349.6	3803.4	-872.0	1473.3	-8695.0	13248.4	-357.7	-21376.4	18738.8	24457.7
reserves	20.7	14.7	7.6	11.1	13.9	12.5	16.2	19.0	19.8	23.7	17.9	25.1
Financial derivatives	-1579.7	-1375.4	-1404.3	-1362.5	-1175.5	-1212.8	-1924.6	-1283.0	-1427.6	-1414.1	-1169.7	-2277.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-385.7	2612.9	-1096.3	-881.3	147.4	191.6	819.5	4696.8	-5291.1	-73.8	578.1	3210.0
BORROWING (-)	47.3	-286.4	-192.8	-1312.0	-1878.3	-1316.6	-2041.4	-1090.6	-557.9	-263.7	-178.9	-79.3
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-51.8	-5683.7	760.4	-2640.1	-3890.5	285.5	-6019.0	17148.3	-4686.3	-19244.5	25900.8	47989.0
Monetary gold and SDRs	292.2				0.1	-0.0	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.2	-0.2	-0.5
Currency and deposits	-21.1	253.0	-1083.8	-2098.8	-622.3	103.1	-498.5	210.5	706.0	-170.3	248.6	1597.6
Securities other than shares	-971.7	76.5	1220.7	37.1	796.2	-339.2	-1836.9	-1165.8	-535.2	267.4	-254.8	1226.2
Loans	2734.7	-5461.7	3142.0	-1759.4	-1779.5	-791.7	-2171.9	-2396.6	-1204.5	1313.4	826.4	20497.3
Shares and other equity	-1127.8	-14.2	-818.4	2753.7	-641.3	2155.0	581.8	21200.4	-2217.6	-20224.2	26308.6	22856.4
Insurance technical reserves	-0.4	0.1	1.4	-0.4	6.4	0.9	-2.3	3.0	0.4	2.7	2.1	8.4
Financial derivatives	-1431.2	-1189.4	-1630.0	-1273.5	-989.2	-1292.4	-1709.8	-1302.5	-1103.4	-1114.3	-1180.8	-2123.5
Other accounts receivable	473.4	652.0	-71.6	-298.9	-660.8	449.8	-381.5	599.3	-332.3	680.5	-49.1	3927.1

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forin	nt, Western cale	endar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output at basis prises	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	38119.8	40751.4	43907.0	43674.9	45895.4	49326.7	51997.8	53515.4	57336.9	63194.1	69157.8	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, in	_ 24935.6	26988.7	29314.5	28881.5	30117.1	32219.0	33708.2	34781.3	37061.7	40918.4	45094.3	
asic prices	13184.2	13762.7	14592.5	14793.4	15778.4	17107.7	18289.6	18734.2	20275.2	22275.7	24063.5	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 2739.6	2870.5	2991.3	3137.1	3225.2	3318.5	3449.7	3553.3	3775.1	4009.1	4393.5	
rices	_ 10444.6	10892.1	11601.2	11656.3	12553.1	13789.2	14839.9	15180.9	16500.1	18266.6	19670.0	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	_ 13184.2	13762.7	14592.5	14793.4	15778.4	17107.7	18289.6	18734.2	20275.2	22275.7	24063.5	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	7785.4	7859.1	8386.6	8796.6	8903.7	9234.9	9527.7	10102.9	11016.3	12032.7	12863.0	
subsidies on production	-84.6	-28.4	-59.2	-232.4	-68.1	-16.8	6.0	39.1	51.5	145.7	235.4	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 215.5	246.2	272.8	322.0	408.0	415.5	443.7	463.6	507.6	560.5	662.0	
production	_ 300.1	274.5	332.0	554.5	476.1	432.3	437.8	424.5	456.1	414.8	426.6	
DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	5483.4	5932.0	6265.1	6229.2	6942.8	7889.5	8755.9	8592.2	9207.4	10097.3	10965.1	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 5483.4	5932.0	6265.1	6229.2	6942.8	7889.5	8755.9	8592.2	9207.4	10097.3	10965.1	
Property income	_ 1251.7	1131.8	1132.7	1199.9	1954.5	1125.1	1200.5	3119.5	1408.3	1271.0	1482.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ıry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	2825.3	2919.1	3070.8	3475.3	4012.8	3823.8	4260.6	5718.1	4492.8	4637.3	4899.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	3909.8	4144.7	4327.0	3953.8	4884.5	5190.8	5695.8	5993.5	6122.9	6731.0	7548.5	
	I.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	3909.8	4144.7	4327.0	3953.8	4884.5	5190.8	5695.8	5993.5	6122.9	6731.0	7548.5	
Social contributions	34.8	38.6	36.7	37.4	24.5	23.2	27.0	35.6	35.7	41.4	46.7	
Other current transfers	465.4	436.9	435.3	408.8	585.3	539.4	486.0	539.2	508.3	623.2	711.1	
	I.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	500.3	269.9	266.6	262.5	289.8	436.3	506.4	708.1	722.2	519.7	532.9	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	37.7	39.3	37.5	37.8	25.1	23.4	27.6	36.1	35.9	41.5	47.0	
Other current transfers	405.1	440.6	409.0	431.5	435.2	483.9	525.6	476.0	464.4	523.3	553.0	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	3466.9	3870.4	4085.9	3668.2	4744.2	4809.7	5149.2	5348.1	5444.5	6311.1	7173.4	
						4009.7	3143.2	3340.1	3444.3	0311.1	7175.4	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	1.4.1 Use of o 3466.9	3870.4	4085.9	3668.2	4744.2	4809.7	5149.2	5348.1	5444.5	6311.1	7173.4	
	I.4.1 Use of (disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	3466.9	3870.4	4085.9	3668.2	4744.2	4809.7	5149.2	5348.1	5444.5	6311.1	7173.4	
	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	3466.9	3870.4	4085.9	3668.2	4744.2	4809.7	5149.2	5348.1	5444.5	6311.1	7173.4	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	334.8	290.1	601.0	397.8	632.8	576.1	782.9	486.6	524.1	405.6	469.3	
Capital transfers, receivable	384.9	357.5	679.6	465.4	669.4	615.2	806.4	521.5	576.7	441.9	540.7	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	50.1	67.4	78.6	67.6	36.6	39.1	23.5	35.0	52.6	36.3	71.4	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1062.2	1289.9	1695.6	928.9	2151.7	2067.4	2482.4	2281.4	2193.6	2707.6	3249.3	
	II.1 Capital a				2101.7	2007.4	2402.4	2201.4	2100.0	2101.0	0240.0	
Gross capital formation	•		•		4007.0	4000.0	4000.4	5136.6	5507.0	0000.4	0040.4	
	2921.7	3411.2	3846.7	3549.8	4027.6	4803.8	4602.4		5507.0	6982.1	8042.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	3637.1	3327.7	3632.6	3551.8	4005.0	4433.0	4275.4	4599.9	5354.0	6271.0	7690.9	•••
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-732.3	66.9	195.3	-16.1	7.1	353.7	305.6	516.0	127.2	674.8	316.5	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	16.9	16.6	18.7	14.1	15.6	17.1	21.4	20.7	25.7	36.3	35.0	
non-produced non-financial assets	3.3	60.5	12.1	-7.7	-5.4	7.3	30.4	96.5	18.6	-334.2	-46.5	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	876.7	688.8	828.1	523.8	1354.8	574.7	1299.3	601.5	443.1	68.7	-353.2	
	II.2 Financia						.200.0	001.0			000.2	
Net incurrence of liabilities	1296.2	-698.9	3409.1	-185.3	1050.8	2856.0	651.0	3586.5	5189.2	6184.2	5382.7	950.3
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	-16.7	188.0	50.5	-5.6	-5.8	-8.7	-240.9	244.4	-236.9	-7.2	276.5	785.1
Loans	1640.7	-1626.3	-40.2	-101.1	-12.3	869.1	-1.1	-606.5	969.4	1776.4	1706.2	243.6
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-480.5	589.8	3397.2	904.2	994.6	1454.2	1724.1	3190.3	2977.1	1968.5	2613.0	760.0
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-267.7	-340.9	-276.5	-244.5	-177.9	-237.1	-460.7	-378.6	-206.6	-230.7	-269.7	-547.3
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	420.4	490.5	278.1	-738.3	252.1	778.5	-370.4	1136.9	1686.3	2677.2	1056.7	-291.2

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	1645.1	-201.0	3734.3	438.6	2004.0	3058.4	1066.7	3274.3	4379.2	4645.0	4013.3	1690.1
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	-196.3	552.2	115.4	129.3	763.1	224.9	777.9	1201.0	1276.7	1228.1	1018.4	2520.5
Securities other than shares	-199.9	-48.6	-51.2	69.1	-3.8	265.2	-238.7	59.7	160.1	4.0	-86.2	-32.0
Loans	1657.6	-743.1	348.7	-1682.5	200.1	681.2	5776.4	681.7	2071.5	768.4	1204.0	-2199.7
Shares and other equity	507.3	255.0	2786.5	2300.6	465.9	1252.9	-4844.2	1137.3	-122.5	981.3	904.9	1623.0
Insurance technical reserves	-0.7	-0.9	-5.3	1.3	5.2	7.8	6.9	9.3	2.5	22.4	26.5	21.2
Financial derivatives	-225.3	-402.6	-165.8	-179.4	-142.5	-174.7	-362.5	-287.4	-307.6	-303.5	-197.9	-429.1
Other accounts receivable	102.3	186.9	706.0	-199.9	715.9	801.2	-49.1	472.7	1298.5	1944.1	1143.6	186.2

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013							
1000				2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Production	account - R	esources									
2002.0	1977.5	1967.4	1882.6	1827.2	1895.5	1900.8	1924.0	2056.9	2211.7	2534.9	
Production	account - U	ses									
934.2	895.2	868.2	824.6	840.6	858.3	886.8	897.1	901.4	979.7	1091.0	
1067.8	1082.4	1099.1	1058.0	986.6	1037.2	1014.1	1026.9	1155.5	1232.0	1443.9	
404.0	400.0	400.0	44= 0	440.0	440.0	444.6	400.0	400.0		404.0	
101.8	108.8	109.9	117.2	113.2	113.2	111.3	108.8	108.3	114.7	131.0	
966.0	973.6	989.2	940.8	873.4	923.9	902.8	918.1	1047.2	1117.2	1312.9	
I.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
1067.8	1082.4	1099.1	1058.0	986.6	1037.2	1014.1	1026.9	1155.5	1232.0	1443.9	
I.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
532.5	545.2	508.4	531.3	527.6	537.6	549.3	567.9	578.5	657.9	714.6	
11 5	140.1	156.6	150.0	146.0	162.0	167.0	100.2	101.5	97.6	90.6	
11.5	149.1	150.0	159.0	140.0	103.0	107.9	100.2	101.5	67.0	69.0	
11.5	149.1	156.6	162.7	148.7	164.6	169.4	101.7	102.6	90.2	93.1	
			3.8	1.9	1.6	1.5	1.5	1.1	2.6	3.5	
500.0	222.4			0.40.0			050.0				
523.8	388.1	434.1	367.8	312.2	336.6	296.9	358.8	4/5.5	486.4	639.7	
I.2 Allocation	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
523.8	388.1	434.1	367.8	312.2	336.6	296.9	358.8	475.5	486.4	639.7	
5248.0	5115.5	4132.9	4301.8	3664.4	2791.5	2211.2	2792.8	2941.6	2542.8	3204.8	
I.2 Allocation	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
5412.6	5051.2	4193.1	4178.1	3495.6	2640.2	2184.5	2615.9	2801.5	2493.1	3088.1	
359.1	452.4	374.0	491.5	481.0	487.8	323.5	535.7	615.6	536.1	756.4	
	934.2 1067.8 101.8 966.0 1.1 Generat 1067.8 1.1 Generat 532.5 11.5 11.5 23.8 1.2 Allocatio 5248.0 1.2 Allocatio 5412.6	934.2 895.2 1067.8 1082.4 101.8 108.8 966.0 973.6 1.1 Generation of incor 1067.8 1082.4 1.1 Generation of incor 532.5 545.2 11.5 149.1	934.2 895.2 868.2 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 101.8 108.8 109.9 966.0 973.6 989.2 1.1 Generation of income account 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1.1 Generation of income account 532.5 545.2 508.4 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 11.5 149.1 156.6	934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 1.1 Generation of income account - Resource 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 3.8 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 5248.0 5115.5 4132.9 4301.8 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Use 5412.6 5051.2 4193.1 4178.1	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 527.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 146.8 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 148.7 3.8 1.9 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 5248.0 5115.5 4132.9 4301.8 3664.4 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 5412.6 5051.2 4193.1 4178.1 3495.6	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 858.3 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 113.2 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 923.9 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 527.6 537.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 146.8 163.0 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 148.7 164.6 3.8 1.9 1.6 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 5248.0 5115.5 4132.9 4301.8 3664.4 2791.5 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 858.3 886.8 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 113.2 111.3 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 923.9 902.8 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 527.6 537.6 549.3 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 146.8 163.0 167.9 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 148.7 164.6 169.4 3.8 1.9 1.6 1.5 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 5248.0 5115.5 4132.9 4301.8 3664.4 2791.5 2211.2 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 5412.6 5051.2 4193.1 4178.1 3495.6 2640.2 2184.5	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 858.3 886.8 897.1 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 113.2 111.3 108.8 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 923.9 902.8 918.1 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 527.6 537.6 549.3 567.9 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 146.8 163.0 167.9 100.2 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 148.7 164.6 169.4 101.7 3.8 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.5 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 358.8 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 358.8 5248.0 5115.5 4132.9 4301.8 3664.4 2791.5 2211.2 2792.8 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 5412.6 5051.2 4193.1 4178.1 3495.6 2640.2 2184.5 2615.9	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 858.3 886.8 897.1 901.4 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1155.5 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 113.2 111.3 108.8 108.3 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 923.9 902.8 918.1 1047.2 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1155.5 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 527.6 537.6 549.3 567.9 578.5 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 146.8 163.0 167.9 100.2 101.5 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 148.7 164.6 169.4 101.7 102.6 3.8 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.1 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 358.8 475.5 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 358.8 475.5 5248.0 5115.5 4132.9 4301.8 3664.4 2791.5 2211.2 2792.8 2941.6 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 5412.6 5051.2 4193.1 4178.1 3495.6 2640.2 2184.5 2615.9 2801.5	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 858.3 886.8 897.1 901.4 979.7 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1155.5 1232.0 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 113.2 111.3 108.8 108.3 114.7 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 923.9 902.8 918.1 1047.2 1117.2 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1155.5 1232.0 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 532.5 545.2 508.4 531.3 527.6 537.6 549.3 567.9 578.5 657.9 11.5 149.1 156.6 159.0 146.8 163.0 167.9 100.2 101.5 87.6 11.5 149.1 156.6 162.7 148.7 164.6 169.4 101.7 102.6 90.2 3.8 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.1 2.6 523.8 388.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 358.8 475.5 486.4 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 5412.6 5051.2 4193.1 4178.1 3495.6 2640.2 2184.5 2615.9 2801.5 2493.1	Production account - Uses 934.2 895.2 868.2 824.6 840.6 858.3 886.8 897.1 901.4 979.7 1091.0 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1155.5 1232.0 1443.9 101.8 108.8 109.9 117.2 113.2 113.2 111.3 108.8 108.3 114.7 131.0 966.0 973.6 989.2 940.8 873.4 923.9 902.8 918.1 1047.2 1117.2 1312.9 1.1 Generation of income account - Resources 1067.8 1082.4 1099.1 1058.0 986.6 1037.2 1014.1 1026.9 1155.5 1232.0 1443.9 1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 1.3 38.1 434.1 367.8 312.2 336.6 296.9 358.8 475.5 486.4 639.7 10.2 10.2 10.5 12.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	359.1	452.4	374.0	491.5	481.0	487.8	323.5	535.7	615.6	536.1	756.4	
Social contributions	678.4	629.7	309.9	222.9	205.8	209.3	208.0	222.6	231.9	250.8	237.9	
Other current transfers	246.3	264.9	216.4	199.5	233.7	238.9	253.1	284.4	304.9	312.7	360.7	
	II.2 Secondar	v distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	81.8	65.6	82.0	119.0	141.0	110.1	119.6	121.4	78.9	54.6	91.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	148.6	132.1	161.8	156.2	121.4	118.3	123.7	127.6	122.1	137.5	170.9	
Other current transfers	257.9	275.5	228.6	209.9	246.8	246.3	256.6	285.3	322.7	321.6	360.5	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	795.5	873.7	428.0	428.8	411.3	461.3	284.7	508.5	628.8	585.9	732.1	
	II.4.1 Use of a					401.0	204.1	300.5	020.0	303.3	732.1	
GROSS DISPOSABLE		•										
INCOME	795.5	873.7	428.0	428.8	411.3	461.3	284.7	508.5	628.8	585.9	732.1	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
pension funds	529.8	497.6	148.2	66.7	84.4	91.0	84.3	95.0	109.8	113.3	67.5	
SAVING, GROSS	265.8	376.1	279.8	362.1	326.9	370.3	200.4	413.4	519.0	472.6	664.6	
I	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	265.8	376.1	279.8	362.1	326.9	370.3	200.4	413.4	519.0	472.6	664.6	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-3.3	6.5	-45.1	-164.2	26.3	23.7	-440.5	3.2	-52.7	5.6	1.8	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	18.3	42.0	91.2	15.6	29.0	24.7	109.0	17.5	22.7	24.6	15.5	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	21.6	35.5	136.3	179.8	2.7	1.0	549.5	14.3	75.4	19.0	13.7	-
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	160.6	273.8	124.8	80.7	240.0	280.8	-351.4	307.8	358.0	363.5	535.4	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	105.9	102.9	123.3	95.6	101.8	70.3	88.9	111.0	110.7	152.7	201.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	105.9	102.9	123.3	95.6	101.8	70.3	88.9	111.0	110.7	152.7	201.6	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	0.2	0.2	0.0	0.0			2.9	0.2	0.5	0.3	0.3	
BORROWING (-)	156.4	279.5	111.4	102.3	251.3	323.7	-331.9	305.4	355.2	325.2	464.5	
1	III.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-1226.8	-6807.9	-3183.9	-2587.2	-1429.9	2231.3	-7352.6	17085.3	-4423.8	-17548.0	29983.8	61725.
Currency and deposits	-370.3	126.9	720.5	-2227.6	-487.7	7114.9	-799.7	-200.1	1837.0	2675.6	2929.4	12347.3
Securities other than shares	1943.5	-316.9	-13.3	-108.4	1162.2	-5450.0	41.5	-925.3	102.0	493.4	688.3	286.6
Loans	-1396.6	-5569.0	2768.9	-721.3	-347.6	-163.9	-2965.4	585.7	-520.6	1767.7	2655.9	23606.3
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	29.7	261.2	-1485.6	1994.6	-254.0	2051.7	-949.7	18705.2	-4342.5	-21417.5	24736.3	23478.5
reserves	542.4	369.3	-2914.4	-71.5	77.5	113.0	88.9	129.9	124.2	145.5	79.2	164.
Financial derivatives	-2230.9	-1790.4	-2252.9	-1687.3	-1192.7	-1520.2	-2754.4	-1449.5	-1309.6	-1230.3	-1465.5	-2669.7
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-36.9	111.0	-7.2	234.3	-387.6	85.8	-13.8	239.4	-314.7	17.3	360.4	4512.0
	a -38.0	-118.1	-174.3	-123.9	178.4	172.3	-582.6	22.4	96.9	31.9	104.3	-80.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	-1264.8	-6925.9	-3358.3	-2711.2	-1251.5	2403.6	-7935.1	17107.7	-4326.8	-17516.1	30088.1	61645.0
Monetary gold and SDRs	266.9	-61.7	-63.8	-105.4	-76.1	-0.3	-0.2	-33.9	33.0	310.3	-0.5	0.6
Currency and deposits	-229.4	211.2	1308.1	-438.7	-74.7	5828.5	-705.8	-1123.3	-296.1	-85.5	2.1	4626.2
Securities other than shares	4273.5	836.3	-1524.1	-160.8	2366.2	-2927.6	783.4	-1621.8	675.0	1386.0	512.9	4921.2
Loans	-4140.8	-300.0	-2083.5	-1196.5	-1178.0	249.4	-1695.3	3063.0	1797.3	3907.1	11445.5	28216.6
Shares and other equity	1506.4	-8002.5	2192.7	1848.9	-711.5	769.4	-3915.6	12775.9	250.2	-21688.0	18782.9	23532.8
Insurance technical reserves	15.4	2.3	0.4	0.8	-2.0	1.1	3.5	3.6	2.9	6.1	0.3	6.0
Financial derivatives	-2594.9	-1852.8	-2090.0	-1727.3	-1331.6	-1466.3	-2452.6	-1418.3	-1422.6	-1360.5	-1346.2	-2698.2
Other accounts receivable	-361.9	2241.3	-1098.2	-932.2	-243.8	-50.6	47.4	5462.6	-5366.6	8.5	691.1	3039.8

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint	, Western cale	endar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	5977.0	6079.1	6019.7	6051.9	6373.9	7001.2	7543.8	7862.0	8675.6	9451.6	10474.3	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	2037.6	2110.5	2092.9	2126.7	2252.1	2511.6	2733.0	2706.3	3105.3	3424.6	3913.7	
asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	3939.4	3968.6	3926.7	3925.2	4121.8	4489.6	4810.8	5155.7	5570.3	6027.0	6560.6	
apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	977.4	1014.3	1039.9	1055.8	1075.4	1129.7	1197.6	1276.8	1361.2	1501.8	1687.1	
rices	2962.0	2954.4	2886.8	2869.5	3046.3	3359.9	3613.2	3878.9	4209.1	4525.2	4873.5	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
asic prices	3939.4	3968.6	3926.7	3925.2	4121.8	4489.6	4810.8	5155.7	5570.3	6027.0	6560.6	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	2960.7	2938.4	2868.8	2863.6	3066.1	3380.3	3631.9	3894.3	4215.6	4523.1	4865.0	
ubsidies on production	5.5	15.5	18.1	5.5	-19.6	-20.5	-18.7	-15.4	-6.5	2.0	8.5	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	5.5	15.5	18.1	17.4	17.4	17.7	20.4	25.6	29.2	32.8	35.5	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,		•••		11.9	37.0	38.2	39.0	41.0	35.7	30.7	27.0	
GROSS	973.1	1014.7	1039.9	1056.1	1075.3	1129.7	1197.6	1276.8	1361.2	1501.8	1687.1	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS Taxes on production and	973.1	1014.7	1039.9	1056.1	1075.3	1129.7	1197.6	1276.8	1361.2	1501.8	1687.1	
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	4068.9	4435.9	4555.8	4710.2	4994.2	5407.1	5839.1	5793.8	6274.4	7190.3	7857.3	
imports	4314.7	4725.7	4903.2	5366.1	5629.3	6048.0	6507.2	6526.5	7009.3	7827.4	8525.6	
Taxes on products	4066.6	4291.1	4433.5	4841.1	5001.5	5382.7	5790.8	5835.8	6241.2	6989.0	7547.7	
Other taxes on production	248.1	434.7	469.7	525.0	627.8	665.3	716.4	690.7	768.1	838.4	977.9	
Less: Subsidies	245.8	289.8	347.4	655.9	635.1	640.9	668.1	732.7	734.9	637.0	668.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Subsidies on products	98.5	138.4	179.6	251.7	271.3	301.9	290.3	323.4	288.4	259.4	270.9	••
Other subsidies on production	147.3	151.4	167.8	404.3	363.7	339.0	377.8	409.3	446.5	377.6	397.5	
Property income	333.9	303.7	314.6	312.5	232.0	224.6	164.1	173.7	160.2	187.8	193.6	
II	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	1193.9	1124.0	1179.8	1319.6	1368.8	1300.1	1202.9	1117.9	1040.2	1011.8	1060.6	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	4181.9	4630.4	4730.5	4759.2	4932.8	5461.3	5997.9	6126.3	6755.6	7868.1	8677.4	
	.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	4181.9	4630.4	4730.5	4759.2	4932.8	5461.3	5997.9	6126.3	6755.6	7868.1	8677.4	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	2539.0	2127.9	1769.1	1947.0	1978.9	2191.7	2376.2	2616.9	2804.8	2856.9	3146.6	•••
Social contributions	3411.9	3247.1	3686.0	3961.4	4061.8	4339.9	4629.8	4973.7	5018.2	5251.3	5583.3	
Other current transfers	325.9	389.7	351.0	461.6	617.4	608.2	551.1	454.9	450.8	668.3	661.3	
	.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	1.7	1.7	2.8	3.8	3.7	3.5	3.6	3.2	2.0	1.9	3.0	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4234.1	4238.2	4328.3	4346.9	4453.2	4491.7	4476.2	4531.9	4673.5	4904.5	5105.3	
Other current transfers	703.1	672.7	742.7	749.8	976.5	1011.5	988.3	1253.6	1176.5	1412.0	1506.6	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	5519.9	5482.3	5462.8	6028.8	6157.4	7094.4	8087.0	8383.2	9177.4	10326.3	11453.7	
	.4.1 Use of o					7094.4	0007.0	0303.2	3111.4	10020.5	11455.7	
GROSS DISPOSABLE		•				7004.4	0007.0	2222	0477.4	10000.0	44 450 7	
INCOME	5519.9	5482.3	5462.8	6028.8	6157.4	7094.4	8087.0	8383.2	9177.4	10326.3	11453.7	
	.4.1 Use of 0	-										
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	5839.7	5881.9	5878.1	5786.6	5986.3	6559.1	6893.0	7227.3	7912.9	8520.9	9409.4	
expenditure Collective consumption	3024.6	3011.6	3010.1	2959.2	2962.2	3212.8	3468.3	3643.8	3818.3	4040.3	4306.1	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	2815.1	2870.4	2868.0	2827.4	3024.1	3346.3	3424.7	3583.4	4094.7	4480.6	5103.2	
net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-319.8	-399.6	-415.3	242.3	 171.1	535.2	1194.0	1155.9	1264.4	1805.4	2044.3	
	I.1 Capital a					000.2	110-1.0	1100.0	1201.1	1000.1	2011.0	•••
SAVING, GROSS	-319.8	-399.6	-415.3	242.3	171.1	535.2	1194.0	1155.9	1264.4	1805.4	2044.3	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	15.6	173.1	-162.4	162.1	348.8	362.2	397.1	-752.3	-531.5	-160.2	-49.8	
Capital transfers, receivable	353.2	524.0	619.9	593.2	788.3	960.2	1361.8	214.5	388.3	583.2	853.3	
Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	337.6	350.9	782.3	431.1	439.5	598.0	964.7	966.9	919.8	743.4	903.1	•••
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-1281.6	-1240.8	-1617.6	-651.5	-555.6	-232.3	393.5	-873.2	-628.2	143.3	307.3	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	961.5	992.3	914.3	1073.5	1297.6	1786.5	2283.7	1159.7	1815.4	2547.8	2964.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	905.2	995.6	945.6	1071.4	1320.5	1746.1	2278.5	1142.6	1763.0	2504.8	2928.0	
Changes in inventories	56.4	-3.3	-31.3	2.1	-22.9	35.5	5.1	16.9	43.7	41.2	30.0	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	4.8	0.0	0.2	8.7	1.8	6.6	
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets	-6.0	-2.1	-4.8	4.8	10.7	21.2	8.1	-105.5	-128.5	6.1	17.7	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-1259.7	-1216.7	-1487.2	-674.0	-788.4	-910.3	-700.7	-650.6	-953.9	-908.8	-987.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Ш	I.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	1133.8	660.1	2697.0	456.0	571.0	1297.6	1022.4	1350.0	1962.0	1975.9	1069.2	6550.5
Currency and deposits	-61.7	-4.2	9.4	5.9	22.1	-1.7	95.3	119.5	132.1	446.6	-41.6	121.9
Securities other than shares	-887.1	444.7	-246.6	1445.8	1671.7	1939.6	826.0	1185.0	1675.4	1251.8	616.7	5422.4
Loans	2041.5	282.1	-212.6	-998.3	-1222.0	-792.6	402.8	-417.5	-309.5	-16.3	390.3	1249.6
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves	-0.1	-6.5	-1.0	-3.2	-7.0	-1.8	-0.5	-0.9	-0.1	-0.3	77.0	102.3
Financial derivatives	-293.5	-25.1	-27.6	-18.6	-35.2	-67.4	-22.2	-29.9	-58.6	-3.6	-7.9	-11.0
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	334.5	-30.8	3175.4	24.4	141.6	221.4	-278.9	493.7	522.7	297.6	34.7	-334.8
BORROWING (-)	-1259.4	-1239.3	-1475.7	-738.0	-759.1	-919.6	-619.1	-608.5	-961.1	-918.2	-964.0	-3829.7
	I.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-125.6	-579.2	1221.4	-282.0	-188.1	377.9	403.3	741.4	1001.0	1057.7	105.1	2720.8
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	-698.0	-215.2	188.3	72.4	-397.8	185.5	-274.7	804.8	-42.0	853.2	-324.7	2134.6
Securities other than shares	-83.0	1.6	58.3	26.4	76.0	-127.7	46.3	162.1	162.3	7.6	-20.3	-21.3
Loans	591.6	-319.5	-170.7	-34.7	4.1	194.2	310.6	105.7	187.9	-18.2	221.1	751.7
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	25.3	-1.8	1211.5	-212.4	-98.9	115.9	111.9	-35.7	37.4	-36.3	184.9	202.4
reserves	-0.0	-0.1	-0.1	0.2	-0.4	-0.1	-0.0	-0.1	-0.0	0.2	1.4	0.1
Financial derivatives	-120.5	-85.2	-74.2	-130.4	-115.5	-100.0	-273.9	-131.5	-162.6	-92.4	-182.4	-258.7
Other accounts receivable	159.0	41.0	8.2	-3.5	344.4	109.9	483.3	-163.7	818.0	343.6	225.0	-87.9

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Fori	nt, Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	5958.6	6067.6	6242.7	6081.9	6261.9	6656.8	7015.4	7457.9	8040.3	8910.2	10305.1	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1926.5	1864.4	1890.8	1827.2	1889.4	1964.6	2047.0	2082.1	2213.8	2375.4	2763.6	
basic prices	4032.0	4203.2	4352.0	4254.6	4372.5	4692.2	4968.4	5375.8	5826.5	6534.9	7541.5	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	847.2	865.4	883.7	901.3	911.7	930.2	950.1	970.9	1025.1	1119.8	1223.4	
prices	3184.8	3337.8	3468.3	3353.4	3460.7	3762.0	4018.3	4404.8	4801.4	5415.1	6318.2	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	4032.0	4203.2	4352.0	4254.6	4372.5	4692.2	4968.4	5375.8	5826.5	6534.9	7541.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	420.3	409.9	432.1	461.1	506.3	573.4	593.8	597.0	639.1	597.0	649.6	
subsidies on production	-128.5	-129.4	-173.6	-176.5	-187.0	-196.9	-196.9	-157.2	-158.0	-118.1	-90.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other taxes on production	22.2	23.2	21.5	22.0	53.1	67.2	82.5	99.2	128.1	154.0	186.3	
Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS,	_ 150.7	152.6	195.1	198.6	240.1	264.1	279.4	256.4	286.1	272.1	276.8	
GROSS	_ 1354.8	1550.3	1551.5	1522.9	1495.7	1534.7	1667.3	1833.5	2043.2	2360.3	2792.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2385.5	2372.3	2541.9	2447.1	2557.4	2781.0	2904.2	3102.5	3302.2	3695.7	4189.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS	1354.8	1550.3	1551.5	1522.9	1495.7	1534.7	1667.3	1833.5	2043.2	2360.3	2792.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_ 2385.5	2372.3	2541.9	2447.1	2557.4	2781.0	2904.2	3102.5	3302.2	3695.7	4189.7	
Compensation of employees	_ 12020.5	12141.4	12684.3	13371.8	13935.0	14713.3	15449.6	16383.2	17670.2	19077.1	20496.4	
Property income	_ 1535.1	1253.1	1324.1	1520.9	1379.7	1293.5	1383.2	1308.8	1188.9	1477.9	1807.8	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 531.0	433.5	482.9	452.1	321.0	220.9	149.0	122.9	104.0	99.2	111.2	
INCOMES	16764.8	16883.5	17619.0	18410.6	19046.9	20101.5	21255.3	22505.0	24100.6	26511.8	29175.4	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
INCOMES	16764.8	16883.5	17619.0	18410.6	19046.9	20101.5	21255.3	22505.0	24100.6	26511.8	29175.4	
Social contributions Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind	_ 4439.1	4430.8	4554.6	4573.5	4630.4	4669.5	4667.4	4738.1	4875.3	5132.9	5377.6	
Other current transfers	_ 341.1	367.9	327.2	335.1	366.3	408.8	445.6	480.7	550.5	614.0	673.7	
Current toyog on incomo	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	_ 2001.1	1853.0	1504.1	1691.6	1724.0	1828.2	1962.5	1992.5	2214.6	2472.6	2745.4	
Social contributions	4171.0	3981.0	4120.1	4361.4	4480.7	4770.1	5094.7	5470.3	5512.2	5766.3	6116.9	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	400.5	421.6	401.6	460.1	457.5	497.3	521.5	551.9	590.5	622.6	692.4	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	_ 14972.4	15426.6	16475.0	16806.1	17381.4	18084.2	18789.7	19709.1	21209.1	23397.2	25671.9	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	_ 14972.4	15426.6	16475.0	16806.1	17381.4	18084.2	18789.7	19709.1	21209.1	23397.2	25671.9	
net equity of households on pension funds	529.8	497.6	148.2	66.7	84.4	91.0	84.3	95.0	109.8	113.3	67.5	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	13786.0	14074.7	14663.3	15127.9	15337.4	15912.3	16566.2	17524.4	18960.9	20522.4	22541.8	
Individual consumption expenditure	_ 13786.0	14074.7	14663.3	15127.9	15337.4	15912.3	16566.2	17524.4	18960.9	20522.4	22541.8	
SAVING, GROSS	1716.2	1849.5	1959.9	1744.9	2128.4	2262.9	2307.7	2279.8	2358.0	2988.1	3197.6	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	_ 1716.2	1849.5	1959.9	1744.9	2128.4	2262.9	2307.7	2279.8	2358.0	2988.1	3197.6	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	73.8	47.5	232.2	279.8	72.3	182.2	774.3	119.1	130.0	198.1	286.3	
Capital transfers, receivable	108.9	82.4	254.7	301.4	89.2	202.2	797.0	143.9	155.2	228.7	317.8	•
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	_ 35.1	34.8	22.5	21.7	16.9	20.0	22.7	24.8	25.2	30.5	31.5	
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	942.8	1031.6	1308.4	1123.4	1289.0	1514.9	2132.0	1428.0	1462.9	2066.4	2260.5	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	1312.2	1074.5	846.5	803.5	846.8	912.6	1022.1	1150.7	1396.0	1668.1	1909.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	1296.0	1052.9	821.4	778.9	820.6	880.7	998.4	1110.6	1353.0	1624.7	1863.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	2.6	7.2	10.1	8.3	7.5	11.7	-1.0	9.2	7.3	12.0	8.8	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	13.6	14.3	14.9	16.3	18.6	20.2	24.7	30.8	35.8	31.4	37.3	
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1.5	0.2	0.5	-4.8	-10.7	-21.2	-8.1	105.5	128.5	-6.1	-17.7	
BORROWING (-)	479.3	822.4	1345.2	1225.9	1364.6	1553.6	2068.1	1142.7	963.5	1524.2	1591.8	
III	.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-5.0	-294.2	-925.3	-892.3	-414.2	-271.5	-1154.9	146.0	213.9	464.4	1262.6	1290.3
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-46.0	-267.2	-968.1	-965.8	-465.2	-349.3	-1181.0	70.5	177.4	400.2	1151.4	1265.3
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	-0.1	-1.1	-2.2	-2.9	-3.1	-10.5	-34.4	-5.2	-6.5	-5.0	-1.9	-18.4
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	41.1	-25.9	45.1	76.4	54.1	88.3	60.5	80.7	43.1	69.2	113.1	43.4
BORROWING (-)	900.7	1158.8	1471.5	1528.0	1483.3	1801.2	2795.8	1722.1	1971.7	2570.9	2411.6	2924.8
	.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	895.7	864.6	546.2	635.8	1069.1	1529.7	1640.9	1868.1	2185.6	3035.3	3674.2	4215.1
Currency and deposits	431.6	-247.3	514.4	128.1	-507.5	438.0	905.8	499.3	762.3	1782.6	919.9	2331.5
Securities other than shares	-82.9	221.4	136.3	374.5	585.0	247.6	698.8	786.1	783.2	716.0	2298.1	1041.3
Loans	45.9	103.7	62.1	42.3	19.0	23.8	71.2	135.6	103.9	125.0	289.3	115.1
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-49.0	378.5	-113.4	9.8	850.8	677.0	147.4	44.9	330.1	125.9	-100.6	462.7
reserves	548.6	376.1	-2904.3	-65.5	75.2	114.0	96.6	132.2	138.1	137.5	143.7	256.2
Financial derivatives	-0.0	-2.8	-3.4	-5.2	-5.7	-14.7	-397.4	-6.3	-12.7	-12.9	-7.4	-13.8
Other accounts receivable	1.4	34.9	2854.3	151.8	52.4	44.1	118.6	276.4	80.6	161.2	131.1	22.1

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - R	esources									
Output, at basic prices												
(otherwise, please specify)	548.0	552.3	580.3	606.4	635.9	667.0	728.5	770.1	895.8	1069.7	1157.5	
	I. Production	account - U	ses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices	285.9	290.2	302.2	304.6	324.0	337.5	379.5	387.4	437.8	515.2	523.8	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	262.2	262.1	278.1	301.9	311.9	329.5	349.0	382.7	458.0	554.4	633.7	
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	67.3	70.2	72.0	74.6	75.6	77.0	78.8	82.4	87.5	95.7	106.0	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices	194.8	191.9	206.1	227.2	236.3	252.5	270.2	300.3	370.5	458.8	527.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
VALUE ADDED ODOGO -+	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 262.2	262.1	278.1	301.9	311.9	329.5	349.0	382.7	458.0	554.4	633.7	
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 194.5	191.1	205.3	230.7	251.0	267.1	292.0	341.9	408.3	494.0	567.0	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 0.3	0.7	0.7	-3.5	-14.7	-14.6	-21.7	-41.7	-37.8	-35.2	-39.3	
Other taxes on production	_ 0.3	0.7	0.7	0.8	0.6	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.9	1.0	
Less: Other subsidies on production	0.0	0.0	0.0	4.2	15.3	14.9	22.3	42.2	38.3	36.1	40.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	67.3	70.2	72.0	74.6	75.6	77.0	78.8	82.4	87.5	95.7	106.0	
	II.1.2 Allocati											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	67.3	70.2	72.0	74.6	75.6	77.0	78.8	82.4	87.5	95.7	106.0	
Property income	22.7	14.4	15.4	19.9	14.0	10.5	9.1	8.4	14.3	17.7	18.3	
Toperty income	- ZZ./ II.1.2 Allocati					10.5	3.1	0.4	14.5	17.7	10.5	
Property income	1.8	1.3	1.3	1.8	1.1	0.8	0.7	0.5	0.3	0.2	0.2	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_											
NCOMES	_ 88.3	83.3	86.1	92.7	88.4	86.7	87.2	90.3	101.4	113.1	124.1	
SALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
NCOMES	_ 88.3	83.3	86.1	92.7	88.4	86.7	87.2	90.3	101.4	113.1	124.1	
Social contributions									0.4	0.4	0.4	
Other current transfers	_ 388.1	364.2	437.6	444.7	487.4	568.8	638.9	711.9	819.5	992.9	957.8	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
vealth, etc. Social benefits other than			•••									
ocial transfers in kind	_ 14.8	15.7	18.8	21.2	16.6	19.0	19.4	17.6	15.1	13.7	12.3	
Other current transfers	_ 21.3	23.0	24.9	21.9	30.5	35.2	46.9	36.8	58.5	107.9	109.9	
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	_ 440.3	408.9	480.0	494.3	528.8	601.2	659.8	747.9	847.8	984.8	960.1	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	440.3	408.9	480.0	494.3	528.8	601.2	659.8	747.9	847.8	984.8	960.1	
	- II.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure	404.6	412.1	441.2	474.2	511.5	532.6	591.3	623.4	735.1	860.6	913.5	
Individual consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in	404.6	412.1	441.2	474.2	511.5	532.6	591.3	623.4	735.1	860.6	913.5	
et equity of households on												
ension funds SAVING, GROSS	35.7	-3.3	38.8	20.1	17.3	68.6	68.5	124.5	112.7	124.2	46.7	
BAVING, GROSS	_					08.0	06.5	124.5	112.7	124.2	40.7	
	III.1 Capital a		•									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 35.7	-3.3	38.8	20.1	17.3	68.6	68.5	124.5	112.7	124.2	46.7	
ess payable	_ 34.1	41.1	55.8	54.5	66.6	75.7	117.1	237.9	276.3	201.9	132.9	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	43.1	49.1	67.7	70.1	82.3	88.3	142.1	292.8	318.3	237.6	178.4	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING	_ 9.0	8.0	11.9	15.7	15.7	12.5	25.0	54.9	42.0	35.7	45.5	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_ 2.5	-32.4	22.6	-0.0	8.3	67.3	106.9	280.0	301.5	230.4	73.5	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	60.0	37.4	52.6	55.1	64.1	90.1	111.3	94.2	117.8	187.1	205.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	60.0	37.0	52.6	55.1	64.1	90.1	111.3	94.2	117.9	187.1	205.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals								•••				
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	0.0	0.4	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.1	0.1	-0.1	
assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	9.8	0.5	42.0	19.5	19.8	54.3	74.4	268.2	271.2	139.0	-26.2	
III	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	3.2	-9.8	22.6	3.5	3.8	5.8	28.8	-2.4	-4.2	17.3	-6.6	3.7
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	0.8	-4.9	9.5	-2.7	1.4	3.8	17.1	-3.5	-0.1	-5.0	-3.4	3.8
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves												
Financial derivatives									-0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	2.4	-4.9	13.1	6.2	2.4	2.0	11.7	1.2	-4.0	22.4	-3.3	-0.1
BORROWING (-)	0.5	-13.0	46.1	22.0	22.5	60.4	31.6	266.9	260.2	118.3	-3.5	324.5
	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	3.7	-22.8	68.6	25.5	26.2	66.1	60.5	264.5	256.1	135.6	-10.1	328.2
Currency and deposits	8.1	-14.9	39.5	22.9	21.3	44.2	47.9	210.7	-8.5	178.6	94.0	302.4
Securities other than shares	-5.3	-1.9	17.5	-3.3	-0.3	-0.4	4.6	31.3	121.3	69.2	-109.5	-45.2
Loans		***				***	***					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-0.7	-2.5	2.3	1.6	3.5	9.0	-2.0	21.2	-0.8	15.9	7.3	18.9
reserves												
Financial derivatives									-0.0	-0.1	-0.0	-0.0
Other accounts receivable	1.7	-3.5	9.3	4.4	1.8	13.3	9.9	1.3	144.0	-128.0	-2.0	52.0

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Forint	, Western cale	endar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices												
(otherwise, please specify)	40121.9	42729.0	45874.3	45557.5	47722.6	51222.2	53898.6	55439.4	59393.8	65405.8	71692.7	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices	25869.8	27883.9	30182.7	29706.1	30957.6	33077.3	34595.0	35678.3	37963.2	41898.1	46185.3	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	-											
basic prices	14252.1	14845.1	15691.6	15851.4	16765.0	18144.9	19303.6	19761.1	21430.7	23507.6	25507.5	
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2841.4	2979.3	3101.2	3254.3	3338.4	3431.7	3561.0	3662.1	3883.4	4123.9	4524.5	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	•											
prices	11410.6	11865.8	12590.4	12597.1	13426.6	14713.2	15742.6	16098.9	17547.2	19383.8	20983.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	_											
Series	1000											
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
pasic prices	_ 14252.1	14845.1	15691.6	15851.4	16765.0	18144.9	19303.6	19761.1	21430.7	23507.6	25507.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 8317.9	8404.3	8895.0	9327.9	9431.4	9772.6	10077.0	10670.7	11594.7	12690.6	13577.7	
subsidies on production	73.1	120.7	97.4	-73.5	78.6	146.2	173.9	139.3	153.1	233.3	325.0	
Other taxes on production	227.0	395.2	429.4	484.8	556.6	580.1	613.1	565.4	610.3	650.7	755.1	
Less: Other subsidies on production	_ 300.1	274.5	332.0	558.3	478.0	433.9	439.2	426.0	457.2	417.4	430.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	6007.2	6320.1	6699.2	6597.0	7255.0	8226.1	9052.8	8951.0	9682.9	10583.7	11604.8	
	- II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	6007.2	6320.1	6699.2	6597.0	7255.0	8226.1	9052.8	8951.0	9682.9	10583.7	11604.8	
Property income	6499.7	6247.3	5265.6	5501.7	5618.9	3916.6	3411.8	5912.3	4349.9	3813.8	4687.7	
	II.1.2 Allocati											
Property income	8238.0	7970.3	7263.9	7653.4	7508.4	6464.0	6445.1	8334.1	7294.3	7130.4	7987.7	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	4268.9	4597.1	4701.0	4445.3	5365.4	5678.7	6019.4	6529.2	6738.5	7267.1	8304.9	
	II.2 Seconda						0010.1	0020.2	0700.0	7207.1	0001.0	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES		•					0040.4	0500.0	6720.5	7007.4	0204.0	
	_ 4268.9 713.2	4597.1 668.4	4701.0 346.7	4445.3 260.3	5365.4 230.2	5678.7 232.5	6019.4 235.0	6529.2 258.2	6738.5 267.6	7267.1 292.2	8304.9 284.6	
Social contributions Other current transfers	713.2	701.7	651.7	608.3	819.0	778.3	739.0	823.6	813.3	935.9	1071.8	
Julei Current transfers	_					776.5	739.0	623.0	613.3	955.9	107 1.6	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	•							2211			
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than	_ 582.0	335.5	348.6	381.5	430.7	546.5	626.0	829.5	801.1	574.3	624.5	
ocial transfers in kind	_ 186.3	171.4	199.2	194.0	146.5	141.7	151.4	163.7	158.0	179.0	217.8	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 663.1	716.1	637.6	641.4	682.1	730.2	782.2	761.3	787.0	845.0	913.5	
NCOME	4262.5	4744.1	4513.9	4096.9	5155.4	5271.1	5433.9	5856.6	6073.3	6896.9	7905.5	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	4262.5	4744.1	4513.9	4096.9	5155.4	5271.1	5433.9	5856.6	6073.3	6896.9	7905.5	
Adicatora est for the allegan in	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on		40= 0	440.0			04.0			400.0	440.0		
pension funds	_ 529.8	497.6	148.2	66.7	84.4	91.0	84.3	95.0	109.8	113.3	67.5	
SAVING, GROSS	_ 3732.7	4246.5	4365.7	4030.2	5071.0	5180.1	5349.6	5761.6	5963.6	6783.6	7838.0	
	III.1 Capital a		•									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 3732.7	4246.5	4365.7	4030.2	5071.0	5180.1	5349.6	5761.6	5963.6	6783.6	7838.0	
ess payable	_ 331.5	296.6	555.9	233.6	659.1	599.8	342.4	489.7	471.5	411.3	471.1	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	403.2	399.5	770.8	481.0	698.4	639.9	915.4	539.0	599.5	466.5	556.2	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	71.7	102.9	214.9	247.4	39.3	40.1	573.1	49.3	128.0	55.3	85.1	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING	1222.8	1563.8	1820.4	1009.5	2391.7	2348.2	2131.0	2589.2	2551.6	3071.1	3784.6	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_				2081.7	2J 4 0.2	2131.0	2009.2	2001.0	30 <i>1</i> 1.1	3104.0	
Orogo popital formation	III.1 Capital a		•		4400 (4074.0	4004.0	F0.47 =	5017.	74046	0044.0	
Gross capital formation	3027.6	3514.1	3970.0	3645.4	4129.4	4874.2	4691.3	5247.7	5617.7	7134.9	8244.0	
Gross fixed capital formatio	_	3430.6	3755.9	3647.4	4106.8	4503.3	4364.3	4711.0	5464.8	6423.8	7892.5	
Changes in inventories	732.3	66.9	195.3	-16.1	7.1	353.7	305.6	516.0	127.2	674.8	316.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	16.9	16.6	18.7	14.1	15.6	17.1	21.4	20.7	25.7	36.3	35.0	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	3.5	60.7	12.1	-7.7	-5.4	7.3	33.3	96.8	19.1	-333.9	-46.1	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1033.1	968.3	939.5	626.1	1606.1	898.4	967.4	906.9	798.3	394.0	111.3	
II	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	69.4	-7506.8	225.1	-2772.5	-379.1	5087.3	-6701.6	20671.8	765.4	-11363.8	35366.5	62675.3
Currency and deposits	-370.3	126.9	720.5	-2227.6	-487.7	7114.9	-799.7	-200.1	1837.0	2675.6	2929.4	12347.3
Securities other than shares	1926.8	-128.9	37.3	-114.0	1156.4	-5458.7	-199.4	-680.9	-134.9	486.2	964.8	1071.7
Loans	244.2	-7195.3	2728.6	-822.3	-359.9	705.1	-2966.5	-20.8	448.8	3544.1	4362.1	23849.9
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-450.8	850.9	1911.6	2898.8	740.6	3505.9	774.3	21895.5	-1365.4	-19449.0	27349.3	24238.5
reserves	542.4	369.3	-2914.4	-71.5	77.5	113.0	88.9	129.9	124.2	145.5	79.2	164.5
Financial derivatives	-2498.6	-2131.3	-2529.4	-1931.8	-1370.6	-1757.3	-3215.0	-1828.1	-1516.2	-1461.0	-1735.2	-3216.9
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	383.5	601.5	270.9	-504.0	-135.5	864.4	-384.1	1376.3	1371.6	2694.5	1417.1	4220.8
BORROWING (-)	310.9	379.8	150.9	499.9	1131.7	374.7	-166.9	-289.8	-713.0	-1507.4	-1265.1	659.8
Net acquisition of financial	I.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	assets								
assets	380.3	-7127.0	376.0	-2272.6	752.6	5462.0	-6868.4	20382.0	52.4	-12871.2	34101.4	63335.1
Monetary gold and SDRs	266.9	-61.7	-63.8	-105.4	-76.1	-0.3	-0.2	-33.9	33.0	310.3	-0.5	0.6
Currency and deposits	-425.7	763.4	1423.5	-309.4	688.4	6053.3	72.1	77.7	980.6	1142.6	1020.5	7146.7
Securities other than shares	4073.6	787.6	-1575.3	-91.7	2362.4	-2662.4	544.8	-1562.1	835.1	1390.0	426.7	4889.3
Loans	-2483.2	-1043.1	-1734.8	-2878.9	-977.8	930.6	4081.1	3744.6	3868.8	4675.6	12649.5	26016.9
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	2013.7	-7747.5	4979.2	4149.5	-245.5	2022.3	-8759.8	13913.2	127.8	-20706.7	19687.8	25155.8
reserves	14.7	1.4	-4.8	2.1	3.2	9.0	10.4	13.0	5.5	28.5	26.8	27.2
Financial derivatives	-2820.1	-2255.4	-2255.8	-1906.7	-1474.0	-1641.0	-2815.1	-1705.8	-1730.3	-1664.1	-1544.1	-3127.3
Other accounts receivable	-259.6	2428.2	-392.1	-1132.1	472.1	750.6	-1.7	5935.3	-4068.1	1952.6	1834.8	3226.0

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Fori	nt, Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output at having grices	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	6506.6	6619.9	6823.0	6688.3	6897.8	7323.8	7743.8	8228.0	8936.1	9979.9	11462.6	
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	2212.4	2154.6	2192.9	2131.8	2213.5	2302.1	2426.4	2469.6	2651.6	2890.6	3287.5	
basic prices	4294.2	4465.3	4630.1	4556.5	4684.4	5021.7	5317.4	5758.4	6284.5	7089.3	8175.2	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	914.5	935.7	955.7	975.9	987.3	1007.2	1028.9	1053.3	1112.6	1215.5	1329.4	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	3379.7	3529.6	3674.4	3580.6	3697.0	4014.5	4288.5	4705.1	5171.9	5873.8	6845.8	***
	II.1.1 General	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	4294.2	4465.3	4630.1	4556.5ª	4684.4	5021.7	5317.4	5758.4	6284.5	7089.3	8175.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
II	I.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	614.8	601.0	637.5	691.8	757.3	840.5	885.7	938.9	1047.5	1091.0	1216.6	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	-128.2	-128.6	-172.9	-180.0	-201.7	-211.5	-218.7	-198.9	-195.9	-153.3	-129.8	
Other taxes on production	22.5	24.0	22.2	22.8	53.7	67.5	83.0	99.7	128.6	154.9	187.3	
Less: Other subsidies on production	150.7	152.6	195.1	202.8	255.4	279.1	301.7	298.6	324.5	308.2	317.1	
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	1422.1	1620.6	1623.5	1597.5	1571.3	1611.7	1746.1	1915.8	2130.6	2455.9	2898.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2385.5	2372.3	2541.9	2447.1	2557.4	2781.0	2904.2	3102.5	3302.2	3695.7	4189.7	
ı.	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1422.1	1620.6	1623.5	1597.5	1571.3	1611.7	1746.1	1915.8	2130.6	2455.9	2898.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2385.5	2372.3	2541.9	2447.1	2557.4	2781.0	2904.2	3102.5	3302.2	3695.7	4189.7	
Compensation of employees	12020.5	12141.4	12684.3	13371.8	13935.0	14713.3	15449.6	16383.2	17670.2	19077.1	20496.4	
Property income	1557.8	1267.4	1339.4	1540.8	1393.7	1303.9	1392.2	1317.2	1203.2	1495.6	1826.0	
II	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	532.8	434.8	484.2	453.9	322.1	221.8	149.7	123.3	104.3	99.5	111.4	
SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	16853.0	16966.8	17705.1	18503.3	19135.3	20188.2	21342.5	22595.4	24201.9	26624.9	29299.4	
II	I.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	16853.0	16966.8	17705.1	18503.3	19135.3	20188.2	21342.5	22595.4	24201.9	26624.9	29299.4	
ocial contributions	···							·	0.4	0.4	0.4	
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	4439.1	4430.8	4554.6	4573.5	4630.4	4669.5	4667.4	4738.1	4875.3	5132.9	5377.6	
Other current transfers	729.2	732.1	764.8	779.8	853.7	977.6	1084.5	1192.6	1370.0	1606.9	1631.5	
	I.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
current taxes on income, realth, etc.	2001.1	1853.0	1504.1	1691.6	1724.0	1828.2	1962.5	1992.5	2214.6	2472.6	2745.4	
ocial contributions	4171.0	3981.0	4120.1	4361.4	4480.7	4770.1	5094.7	5470.3	5512.2	5766.3	6116.9	
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	14.8	15.7	18.8	21.2	16.6	19.0	19.4	17.6	15.1	13.7	12.3	
Other current transfers	421.7	444.7	426.5	482.0	487.9	532.5	568.4	588.7	649.0	730.5	802.4	
BROSS DISPOSABLE	15412.8	15835.4	16955.0	17300.4	17910.2	18685.4	19449.5	20457.0	22056.9	24382.0	26632.0	
	1.4.1 Use of o					10005.4	19449.5	20437.0	22030.9	24302.0	20032.0	
ROSS DISPOSABLE		•				10005.4	40440.5	20457.0	22050.0	04200.0	20022.0	
NCOME djustment for the change in	15412.8	15835.4	16955.0	17300.4	17910.2	18685.4	19449.5	20457.0	22056.9	24382.0	26632.0	
et equity of households on ension funds	529.8	497.6	148.2	66.7	84.4	91.0	84.3	95.0	109.8	113.3	67.5	
I	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure	14190.7	14486.8	15104.5	15602.1	15848.9	16444.9	17157.5	18147.7	19696.0	21383.0	23455.2	
Individual consumption expenditure	14190.7	14486.8	15104.5	15602.1	15848.9	16444.9	17157.5	18147.7	19696.0	21383.0	23455.2	
SAVING, GROSS	1751.9	1846.3	1998.7	1765.0	2145.7	2331.5	2376.2	2404.3	2470.7	3112.3	3244.2	
	II.1 Capital a											
SAVING, GROSS	1751.9	1846.3	1998.7	1765.0	2145.7	2331.5	2376.2	2404.3	2470.7	3112.3	3244.2	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	107.9	88.6	288.0	334.2	139.0	257.9	891.5	357.0	406.3	400.0	419.1	
Capital transfers, receivable	152.0	131.5	322.4	371.6	171.5	290.4	939.1	436.7	473.4	466.3	496.2	
Less: Capital transfers,										.00.0		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	945.2	999.2	1331.0	1123.4	1297.3	1582.2	2238.8	1708.0	1764.4	2296.9	2334.0	
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	1372.2	1111.8	899.1	858.6	910.9	1002.7	1133.4	1244.9	1513.8	1855.3	2115.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	1356.0	1089.9	874.0	834.0	884.8	970.8	1109.7	1204.9	1470.8	1811.8	2069.5	
Changes in inventories	2.6	7.2	10.1	8.3	7.5	11.7	-1.0	9.2	7.3	12.0	8.8	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	13.6	14.7	14.9	16.3	18.6	20.2	24.7	30.8	35.7	31.4	37.1	
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1.5	0.2	0.5	-4.8	-10.7	-21.2	-8.1	105.5	128.5	-6.1	-17.7	
BORROWING (-)	489.1	822.9	1387.1	1245.4	1384.4	1607.9	2142.5	1410.9	1234.6	1663.2	1565.6	
III	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	า						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-1.8	-304.0	-902.7	-888.8	-410.4	-265.7	-1126.1	143.6	209.8	481.7	1256.0	1294.0
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-45.2	-272.1	-958.6	-968.5	-463.8	-345.5	-1163.9	66.9	177.3	395.2	1148.0	1269.2
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-0.1	-1.1	-2.2	-2.9	-3.1	-10.5	-34.4	-5.2	-6.5	-5.0	-1.9	-18.4
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	43.5	-30.9	58.1	82.6	56.5	90.3	72.2	81.9	39.0	91.6	109.9	43.2
BORROWING (-)	901.2	1145.9	1517.6	1550.1	1505.8	1861.6	2827.4	1988.9	2231.9	2689.2	2408.1	3249.2
	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	899.4	841.8	614.8	661.3	1095.4	1595.8	1701.4	2132.5	2441.7	3170.9	3664.1	4543.2
Currency and deposits	439.8	-262.2	554.0	150.9	-486.2	482.2	953.7	710.0	753.8	1961.2	1014.0	2633.8
Securities other than shares	-88.2	219.5	153.9	371.2	584.6	247.3	703.4	817.4	904.6	785.2	2188.6	996.1
Loans	45.9	103.7	62.1	42.3	19.0	23.8	71.2	135.6	103.9	125.0	289.3	115.1
Shares and other equity	-49.7	376.1	-111.1	11.3	854.3	686.0	145.4	66.1	329.4	141.8	-93.2	481.7
Insurance technical reserves	548.6	376.1	-2904.3	-65.5	75.2	114.0	96.6	132.2	138.1	137.5	143.7	256.2
Financial derivatives	-0.0	-2.8	-3.4	-5.2	-5.7	-14.7	-397.4	-6.3	-12.7	-13.0	-7.4	-13.8
Other accounts receivable	3.0	31.4	2863.6	156.2	54.2	57.4	128.5	277.6	224.6	33.2	129.1	74.1

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Iceland

Source

Response to the National Accounts Questionnaire from Statistics Iceland, Reykjavik.

The data provided to UNSD is received through the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

From September 2014, these national accounts estimates are compiled according to the 2008 SNA ('System of National Accounts 2008', Commission of the European Communities-Eurostat, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, United Nations and World Bank, 2009).

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2015.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the expenditure approach. The production approach is used in estimating GDP by kind of economic activity as well as cost-structure of GDP as described below.

Expenditure Approach

All components of gross domestic product by expenditure type are estimated through the expenditure approach. Government final consumption expenditure is mainly based on government accounts. Estimates of private consumption expenditure are based on various sources. A vital source is the import of consumer goods plus import duties and trade and transport margin. The Agricultural Production Board is the source for the estimate of consumption of domestically produced agricultural products. A considerable part of the consumption of services is derived from the Industrial Statistics and the continuous Household Expenditure Survey which is used as a weight in consumer price index.

Gross capital formation is mostly based on investment statistics from the Enterprise Accounts Register, direct inquiries to the main constructors, information about residential construction from the Land Registry of Iceland and government accounts. Exports and imports of goods and services are estimated from foreign trade statistics and balance of payment statistics. Price deflation is used for most of the expenditure items in arriving at constant prices. Various price indices are used.

Production Approach

The production approach is used to estimate both cost-structure of domestic product and gross domestic product by kind of activity. The main source is the Enterprise Accounts Register. From 1997 onwards it has been compulsory for incorporated enterprises and unincorporated enterprises (from 2001) to return standardized annual accounts to the tax authorities. In addition to the Enterprise Accounts Register information from the VAT Register and the Pay-as-you-earn Register are used for control and grossing up. In cases where the accounting rules are not in accordance with the National Accounts standard appropriate adjustments are made to the accounts. For the constant price estimates the general approach for almost all industries is the deflation of the gross output or extrapolation of base year value of output. Double-deflation is not used in any industry.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	SNA, Icelandic króna, Western calendar year										Data in billions	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	1246.3	1281.6	1354.4	1443.2	1513.6	1594.1	1689.5	1815.7	1949.1	2116.6	2263.8	2321.0
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	802.4	832.7	882.4	951.6	996.7	1050.7	1104.0	1187.3	1267.3	1368.7	1454.0	1440.3
expenditure General government final	32.4	31.7	33.0	34.8	37.2	40.0	44.1	50.4	56.3	61.2	65.7	71.9
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	411.5	417.2	439.1	456.8	479.7	503.3	541.4	578.0	625.5	686.6	744.1	8.808
expenditure Collective consumption	256.6	255.1	264.0	272.1	290.4	312.9	340.8	372.4	408.2	447.0	488.6	531.1
expenditure	154.9	162.1	175.1	184.7	189.4	190.5	200.5	205.7	217.4	239.6	255.5	277.7
Gross capital formation	249.2	233.8	275.0	295.5	304.8	359.3	448.4	529.6	574.4	624.5	627.5	637.2
Gross fixed capital formation	249.4	236.7	271.2	294.9	307.4	358.0	446.8	525.9	575.2	614.1	627.8	619.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-0.1	-2.9 	3.8	0.6	-2.6 	1.4	1.6	3.7	-0.8	10.4	-0.3	17.4
Exports of goods and services	792.4	869.8	962.7	1013.5	1049.1	1074.9	1193.6	1192.8	1208.2	1326.7	1350.8	1002.8
Exports of goods	459.7	502.3	562.8	576.5	561.4	572.4	617.9	544.3	532.8	619.5	653.4	628.5
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	332.7	367.6	399.9	437.0	487.7	502.5	575.7	648.6	675.5	707.2	697.4	374.3
services	661.5	704.3	827.1	907.1	897.2	941.9	1020.6	1026.1	1089.7	1227.7	1196.9	1020.3
Imports of goods	417.2	438.2	526.3	564.3	553.2	578.7	649.9	642.0	695.2	777.0	759.4	718.8
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	244.3	266.1	300.9	342.8	344.0	363.3	370.7	384.2	394.5	450.7	437.5	301.5
PRODUCT	1626.4	1681.0	1765.0	1845.2	1970.1	2086.4	2310.8	2512.1	2642.0	2840.1	3045.1	2940.6

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandic króna, Western calendar year										Data in billions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1100 2015											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	1580.4	1559.7	1581.7	1592.8	1609.0	1639.6	1689.5	1771.5	1884.2	1974.3	2024.8	2000.6
Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	973.9	972.7	994.5	1013.9	1024.9	1055.3	1104.0	1180.4	1276.7	1339.1	1363.4	1313.6
expenditure General government final	45.4	43.7	43.5	42.8	43.1	43.7	44.1	45.0	46.6	48.0	49.8	52.3
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	567.3	547.9	547.2	538.4	543.2	541.8	541.4	546.1	562.0	588.6	611.8	630.5
expenditure Collective consumption	357.2	344.9	344.5	339.0	342.0	341.1	340.8	343.8	353.9	370.6	385.2	396.9
expenditure	210.1	202.9	202.7	199.4	201.2	200.7	200.5	202.3	208.2	218.0	226.6	233.5
Gross capital formation	290.3	264.7	300.0	313.7	315.2	370.6	448.4	530.4	581.1	597.6	565.3	540.9
Gross fixed capital formation	289.9	265.5	294.6	309.7	316.6	367.7	446.8	527.1	582.8	589.6	567.5	528.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		***			***	•••	***			•••		
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	913.1	921.8	953.1	987.4	1054.6	1095.6	1193.6	1324.3	1391.6	1415.0	1349.2	937.6

	2	009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		100 015											
Exports of goods	_	553.4	528.7	542.9	561.6	582.7	598.8	617.9	640.9	647.9	672.9	666.3	610.0
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	_	363.9	394.7	411.8	427.6	473.8	498.4	575.7	683.4	741.0	740.8	682.5	333.2
services	_	714.2	730.7	780.2	816.2	817.0	898.9	1020.6	1169.7	1308.0	1314.4	1192.0	929.3
Imports of goods	_	459.0	457.2	488.2	499.4	498.1	547.1	649.9	741.1	824.8	798.2	737.7	645.2
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-	255.7	273.6	292.0	317.3	319.5	352.5	370.7	428.6	483.2	517.1	453.5	278.8
PRODUCT	a	2080.9	2022.0	2059.3	2081.2	2176.0	2212.7	2310.8	2456.5	2559.6	2680.2	2749.1	2566.3

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	króna, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
Series	1100														
Ir	ndustries														
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	92.1	105.8	116.5	121.1	115.4	110.1	122.7	115.1	99.9	110.8	134.3	129.6			
activities	251.0	302.5	327.1	315.3	332.3	333.3	354.7	339.3	341.5	356.9	385.4	373.9			
Manufacturing	178.9	218.0	233.3	216.5	230.1	239.1	247.2	234.0	235.0	243.3	261.8	256.5			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	69.1	68.1	67.6	73.9	84.2	100.4	112.9	152.6	174.0	199.9	217.6	210.1			
service activities Information and	229.2	241.9	267.7	267.2	298.9	326.6	390.0	454.4	470.9	504.3	521.7	421.6			
communication Financial and insurance	57.2	57.9	65.8	65.5	80.8	82.4	95.5	104.4	104.8	113.9	133.5	134.7			
activities	162.7	118.1	98.4	134.7	125.0	137.8	135.2	142.1	148.0	150.1	155.4	161.6			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	174.5	180.0	179.4	186.8	204.6	216.8	230.5	254.5	276.4	292.9	328.5	339.2			
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	96.5	102.0	109.2	113.9	124.4	144.2	171.1	190.6	197.5	223.1	231.2	193.8			
activities	298.8	297.5	312.0	329.0	354.2	369.7	406.2	437.3	469.1	505.9	555.2	612.7			
Other service activities	40.8	42.9	45.7	47.0	51.5	52.9	58.8	62.8	66.6	75.8	81.1	77.3			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	1471.8	1516.7	1589.6	1654.5	1771.4	1874.3	2077.8	2253.0	2348.8	2533.6	2743.9	2654.4			
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												•••			
products	154.6	164.3	175.5	190.7	198.8	212.0	233.1	259.0	293.2	306.5	301.2	286.3			
Plus: Taxes on products	168.3	178.3	190.5	206.5	212.8	226.3	247.5	274.3	308.3	321.9	317.2	302.8			
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	13.7	14.1	15.0	15.8	14.0	14.3	14.4	15.3	15.1	15.4	16.0	16.6			
PRODUCT	1626.4	1681.0	1765.0	1845.2	1970.1	2086.4	2310.8	2512.1	2642.0	2840.1	3045.1	2940.6			

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelan	dic króna, We	stern calend			Data	in billion						
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1100 2015											
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	124.2	111.0	104.6	115.9	118.4	117.2	122.7	124.1	124.1	131.2	140.8	136.5
activities	291.6	295.1	308.9	319.7	338.0	346.0	354.7	350.2	356.6	367.0	371.6	352.5
Manufacturing	189.8	194.2	209.4	216.2	230.0	235.4	247.2	244.2	247.1	258.8	248.8	236.8
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	96.4	85.1	81.5	82.6	90.9	100.4	112.9	143.3	159.9	171.7	179.2	167.3
service activities Information and	273.8	268.8	282.6	298.8	322.8	348.7	390.0	445.6	480.8	495.2	483.1	371.1
communication Financial and insurance	68.4	65.9	69.3	73.9	81.5	87.6	95.5	108.2	107.3	115.3	129.8	131.4
activities	181.4	166.8	161.7	159.3	149.0	146.5	135.2	144.9	154.1	164.1	163.4	165.2
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	213.1	215.2	219.5	222.4	226.8	228.0	230.5	235.8	242.4	249.9	259.5	266.1
Support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	128.0	128.1	132.9	135.8	144.3	152.7	171.1	189.0	205.0	216.1	223.0	181.2
activities	420.8	406.4	405.9	399.6	407.6	406.6	406.2	409.8	421.7	441.7	458.7	472.6
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	49.5	49.5	50.9	51.7	54.2	55.9	58.8	60.3	62.9	68.5	70.7	67.3
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	1829.8	1776.8	1806.4	1856.2	1931.4	1988.7	2077.8	2211.2	2315.9	2421.8	2482.0	2321.0
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	262.5	256.7	265.7	227.8	248.0	224.0	233.1	245.3	244.1	258.4	266.8	245.1
Plus: Taxes on products	285.8	278.7	288.5	246.6	265.5	239.1	247.5	259.8	256.7	271.4	281.0	259.3
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	23.3	22.0	22.8	18.8	17.5	15.1	14.4	14.5	12.6	13.0	14.2	14.2
PRODUCT	a 2080.9	2022.0	2059.3	2081.2	2176.0	2212.7	2310.8	2456.5	2559.6	2680.2	2749.1	2566.3

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icela	ndic króna, We	estern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_ 2911.0	3102.1	3329.7	3534.8	3724.7	3907.7	4271.5	4558.7	4807.7	5165.7	5341.3	5075.1
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1439.2	1585.4	1740.1	1880.3	1953.3	2033.4	2193.7	2305.7	2459.0	2632.1	2597.4	2420.8
GROSS, at basic prices	_ 1471.8	1516.7	1589.6	1654.5	1771.4	1874.3	2077.8	2253.0	2348.8	2533.6	2743.9	2654.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_ 735.7 	775.0	849.3	903.5	978.2	1041.6	1157.4	1295.5	1425.4	1563.0	1615.7	1588.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	 _a 707.7	712.4	711.2	716.9	755.9	759.2	848.2	903.3	862.1	906.8	1054.0	1014.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital												
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	707.7	712.4	711.2	716.9	755.9	759.2	848.2	903.3	862.1	906.8	1054.0	1014.0
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	249.2	233.8	275.0	295.5	304.8	359.3	448.4	529.6	574.4	619.7	601.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	249.4	236.7	271.2	294.9	307.4	358.0	446.8	525.9	575.2	609.3	602.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.1	-2.9	3.8	0.6	-2.6	1.4	1.6	3.7	-0.8	10.4	-0.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	164.6	162.5	164.3	167.4	171.3	175.5	180.5	188.7	196.7	202.6	202.4	194.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	155.7	179.0	205.5	218.2	218.2	205.1	220.7	210.8	191.0	210.5	240.4	242.4
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	63.7	73.2	89.0	97.2	102.9	95.0	98.0	95.7	91.0	99.7	106.1	112.8
GROSS, at basic prices	92.1	105.8	116.5	121.1	115.4	110.1	122.7	115.1	99.9	110.8	134.3	129.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	47.9	56.6	64.2	66.3	66.5	62.4	67.3	62.5	57.3	64.5	68.2	75.7
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-1.0	-0.8	-0.7	0.1	-0.2	-0.1	-0.0	0.0	-0.2	0.0	0.6	-1.8
GROSS a	45.1	50.0	53.0	54.7	49.1	47.8	55.4	52.5	42.9	46.2	65.5	55.6
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	12.5	13.5	12.7	17.6	13.2	13.8	14.1	14.9	14.9	17.0	17.9	18.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	32.7	36.5	40.3	37.1	35.9	34.0	41.4	37.7	28.0	29.2	47.6	37.4
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	11.0	12.1	15.6	17.1	11.2	21.4	32.4	31.3	33.8	23.8	28.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	7.8	7.9	8.0	8.1	8.0	7.8	7.7	7.4	7.0	7.1	7.1	7.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandie	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	37.0	39.1	44.2	49.4	53.6	51.7	55.0	56.8	56.4	57.6	58.5	59.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	20.8	23.4	26.7	30.8	32.6	31.5	33.1	34.1	33.6	33.8	33.6	34.2
GROSS, at basic prices	16.2	15.7	17.5	18.5	21.0	20.2	21.9	22.7	22.8	23.9	24.9	25.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3.3	4.0	4.4	5.0	5.7	5.8	6.5	6.9	7.3	7.8	8.3	8.5
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-1.0	-1.1	-0.8	-0.5	-0.8	-0.8	-0.8	-0.9	-1.2	-1.1	-0.9	-2.7
GROSS a	13.9	12.8	13.9	14.0	16.1	15.2	16.2	16.7	16.7	17.2	17.5	19.3
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	•••	***	***	***	***					***	•••	
capital	4.9	4.8	4.7	5.0	5.3	5.4	5.9	6.5	6.5	7.0	6.9	7.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	9.0	7.9	9.2	9.0	10.9	9.8	10.3	10.2	10.2	10.2	10.6	12.2
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation					***	***					***	***
Gross fixed capital formation	4.8	5.0	5.8	7.6	7.5	9.6	10.2	10.2	11.5	12.7	11.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals						•••		•••	•••		•••	
of valuables												•••
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	3.3	3.3	3.3	3.5	3.5	3.4	3.4	3.4	3.2	3.2	3.3	3.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3
GROSS, at basic prices	0.2	0.1	0.1	-0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.2
Compensation of employees	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.0
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
GROSS a	0.1	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.1	0.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-0.1	-0.0	-0.1	-0.1	-0.0	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.0	0.2
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1.4	1.8	1.7	1.7	1.6	1.8	1.8	1.7	1.8	1.9	2.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1		0.1	0.1					

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	118.3	139.6	160.9	168.6	164.4	153.1	165.3	153.5	134.1	152.4	181.4	182.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	42.6	49.6	62.0	66.0	70.2	63.3	64.5	61.3	57.1	65.6	72.2	78.3
GROSS, at basic prices	75.7	90.0	98.9	102.5	94.2	89.8	100.7	92.2	77.0	86.8	109.2	104.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	44.5	52.6	59.8	61.2	60.8	56.5	60.7	55.4	49.9	56.6	59.8	67.2
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.7	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.4	0.9
GROSS a	31.1	37.2	39.0	40.7	32.9	32.6	39.3	35.8	26.1	29.1	48.0	36.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7.4	8.6	7.9	12.5	7.9	8.4	8.1	8.3	8.3	9.9	10.9	11.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	23.7	28.6	31.1	28.2	25.0	24.3	31.2	27.5	17.8	19.2	37.0	25.1
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	4.9	5.3	8.1	7.9	2.1	10.1	20.4	19.4	20.6	9.2	14.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	4.4	4.5	4.6	4.6	4.5	4.3	4.2	4.0	3.7	3.9	3.8	3.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelan	dic króna, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2.5	2.4	2.8	3.2	3.8	4.7	4.7	5.3	6.5	7.3	7.0	7.2
prices	1.6	1.5	1.7	2.1	2.2	2.7	2.8	3.1	3.7	4.1	3.7	4.2
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	0.9	0.9	1.1	1.1	1.6	2.0	2.0	2.2	2.8	3.2	3.3	3.0
Compensation of employees	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.8	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.4	1.5	1.9	1.5	1.6

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.5	0.2
GROSS a	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.6	8.0	8.0	0.6	1.1	1.2	1.4	1.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.6	0.6	8.0	0.9	0.9
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-0.0	0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.3
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.5	0.9	-2.4	1.6	0.8	1.2	1.5	1.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandie	eries 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandic króna, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1100													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	568.1	665.2	743.3	776.2	796.2	806.1	855.8	800.3	818.9	871.1	879.4	875.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	389.2	447.2	510.1	559.6	566.1	566.9	608.6	566.4	583.9	627.8	617.6	618.5		
GROSS, at basic prices	178.9	218.0	233.3	216.5	230.1	239.1	247.2	234.0	235.0	243.3	261.8	256.5		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	91.6	96.3	111.9	121.7	130.9	138.2	151.0	164.2	175.2	188.9	200.2	202.2		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	8.0	2.1	2.0	2.8	2.4	2.5	2.5	3.2	3.9	4.1	4.6	4.3		
GROSS a	86.6	119.6	119.4	92.0	96.8	98.4	93.7	66.6	55.9	50.3	57.0	49.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed					***		•••			•••	•••			
capital	36.5	36.1	35.3	38.8	43.0	40.2	46.0	48.6	42.6	44.4	49.8	49.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	50.1	83.5	84.1	53.2	53.8	58.2	47.7	18.0	13.3	5.8	7.2	0.4		
MIXED INCOME, NET												***		
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	30.7	33.2	53.5	47.4	37.6	35.4	48.3	51.2	40.3	47.5	45.8			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000														
persons)	19.6	19.7	20.4	20.9	21.3	21.6	21.8	22.2	21.9	22.2	21.8	20.8		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandia	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	94.1	107.2	116.2	120.9	124.7	127.3	137.0	134.8	139.5	151.9	159.3	146.9
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	35.6	37.6	38.4	40.1	42.8	52.7	50.8	53.2	54.7	62.4	59.2	53.6
GROSS, at basic prices	58.5	69.6	77.8	80.8	82.0	74.6	86.2	81.7	84.8	89.5	100.0	93.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	11.8	12.4	13.0	13.4	13.2	14.4	11.7	13.0	13.3	16.3	16.3	16.0
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.1	1.5	1.6	2.2	1.7	1.7	1.7	2.4	2.8	3.0	3.1	2.9
GROSS a	45.6	55.7	63.2	65.2	67.0	58.5	72.8	66.3	68.8	70.2	80.7	74.4
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	24.3	23.4	23.6	26.6	26.0	24.1	27.7	27.3	25.8	28.8	33.9	34.5
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	21.4	32.3	39.7	38.7	41.0	34.4	45.1	39.0	43.0	41.3	46.7	39.9
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	42.0	29.7	27.6	26.0	28.7	24.2	33.9	45.8	54.6	48.9	44.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1.6	1.6	1.5	1.4	1.4	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.6	1.7	1.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	21.2	23.2	25.0	29.5	30.3	31.4	33.1	35.6	38.8	41.5	40.3	42.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	8.6	9.2	10.0	12.6	11.7	13.7	13.7	14.2	19.8	20.6	20.1	21.8
GROSS, at basic prices	12.6	13.9	15.0	16.8	18.6	17.7	19.4	21.4	19.0	20.9	20.2	21.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	4.3	4.4	5.0	5.9	6.3	7.1	7.4	7.9	9.4	9.9	10.3	11.3
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2
GROSS a	8.2	9.4	9.8	10.8	12.2	10.5	11.9	13.3	9.4	10.8	9.7	9.5
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4.1	3.9	4.9	4.0	3.8	3.3	3.7	3.6	3.5	3.9	3.9	4.0
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	4.2	5.5	5.0	6.8	8.4	7.2	8.3	9.7	5.9	6.9	5.8	5.5
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.7	0.7	1.1	5.6	1.9	1.4	1.5	1.8	0.7	1.4	1.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	•••		***	•••		•••	•••	•••			•••	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••		•••	•••	•••		•••		•••		•••	
persons)	0.8	0.8	8.0	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandio	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	197.5	187.8	188.7	195.5	220.4	252.2	292.5	388.6	445.3	489.7	516.0	488.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	128.3	119.7	121.0	121.6	136.2	151.7	179.6	236.0	271.3	289.8	298.4	278.5
GROSS, at basic prices	69.1	68.1	67.6	73.9	84.2	100.4	112.9	152.6	174.0	199.9	217.6	210.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	43.4	39.4	39.7	42.2	47.8	55.6	63.4	85.6	101.0	115.9	118.8	114.0
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.5	3.1	1.4	1.4	1.8	1.9	2.1	5.6	6.7	8.0	7.7	7.2
GROSS a	24.3	25.6	26.6	30.3	34.7	42.9	47.4	61.4	66.3	76.0	91.0	88.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	12.1	6.8	6.1	6.0	6.3	7.1	8.4	11.5	13.8	15.6	16.8	17.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	12.2	18.8	20.5	24.3	28.4	35.8	39.0	49.9	52.5	60.4	74.2	71.6
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	4.1	5.1	3.8	-0.6	5.6	15.6	11.3	25.1	30.6	30.3	24.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	10.5	8.9	8.4	8.3	8.8	9.4	10.2	11.7	13.5	14.6	15.0	13.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	dic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	227.4	244.5	259.4	254.1	264.1	287.1	320.7	357.9	376.0	383.3	388.4	395.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	101.9	120.9	112.8	116.0	115.8	122.2	133.5	142.9	155.3	152.3	143.6	145.0
GROSS, at basic prices	125.5	123.5	146.6	138.1	148.4	164.9	187.3	215.1	220.7	231.0	244.7	250.6
Compensation of employees	85.0	91.0	99.9	99.5	106.5	115.5	126.1	143.2	158.6	174.5	175.0	186.6

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1.1 39.4	1.6 30.9	1.6 45.1	2.2 36.4	2.0 39.9	2.2 47.3	2.2 58.9	3.0 68.8	3.2 58.9	3.5 53.0	3.6 66.1	3.6 60.4
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	21.4	29.2	24.0			11.4	13.2	14.8		17.9	21.6	22.0
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	18.1	1.7	21.1	25.8	28.1	35.9	45.7	54.1	43.0	35.2	44.5	38.4
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6.0	6.0	14.1	9.5	11.6	14.7	15.0	22.8	24.6	18.5	17.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	21.4	21.2	21.4	22.0	22.3	22.7	23.2	24.3	25.5	25.6	25.4	24.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandia	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	276.4	293.1	320.6	351.8	382.4	379.4	417.6	447.5	480.6	511.9	463.5	304.0
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	199.3	202.7	230.5	259.7	276.0	270.8	280.8	293.6	321.9	335.4	290.6	189.8
GROSS, at basic prices	77.1	90.4	90.0	92.1	106.4	108.6	136.8	153.9	158.7	176.5	172.9	114.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	46.3	54.3	60.3	66.6	73.5	77.7	92.2	107.5	125.3	145.6	132.2	86.9
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-1.4	-0.9	-1.8	-2.4	-3.1	-2.6	-1.6	-1.8	-2.8	-4.0	-4.4	-15.0
GROSS a	32.3	37.0	31.6	27.9	36.0	33.5	46.3	48.2	36.1	35.0	45.1	42.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	12.4	11.6	12.4	12.7	15.3	15.9	20.8	23.7	25.4	32.6	32.3	33.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	20.0	25.5	19.2	15.1	20.6	17.6	25.4	24.5	10.7	2.4	12.7	9.1
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	-16.0	1.6	7.9	13.7	16.1	18.6	45.8	55.0	42.8	40.2	23.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	9.0	9.0	9.4	9.7	10.1	10.6	11.2	12.7	14.1	14.9	13.5	11.0

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	63.0	67.5	74.8	87.1	100.5	119.3	147.1	185.0	202.7	210.0	214.2	117.0
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	36.5	39.6	43.7	50.1	56.4	66.3	81.1	99.7	111.2	113.2	110.1	60.2
GROSS, at basic prices	26.5	27.9	31.1	37.1	44.1	53.0	66.0	85.4	91.5	96.8	104.1	56.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	18.7	21.9	24.7	29.0	34.2	40.9	52.0	65.2	76.5	80.9	83.2	46.7
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.7	0.8	0.9	0.9	1.4	1.6	1.6	1.8	1.8
GROSS a	7.3	5.6	5.9	7.4	9.1	11.2	13.1	18.8	13.4	14.2	19.1	8.3
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2.6	2.6	2.9	3.2	3.7	4.5	5.7	7.2	8.2	8.6	12.0	12.3
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	4.7	3.0	3.0	4.2	5.4	6.7	7.4	11.6	5.3	5.6	7.1	-4.0
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		***	***	***	***	***			***	***		***
Gross fixed capital formation	2.9	4.4	6.0	6.9	7.8	13.1	18.9	18.9	16.8	12.5	15.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		***	***	***	***	***			***	***	***	***
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	7.2	7.7	8.4	9.2	10.1	11.1	12.6	14.5	15.8	15.8	15.2	11.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	130.6	133.8	143.3	152.2	170.6	184.2	198.5	218.9	215.7	235.9	269.3	278.4
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	73.5	75.9	77.5	86.7	89.8	101.7	103.0	114.6	110.9	121.9	135.8	143.7
GROSS, at basic prices	57.2	57.9	65.8	65.5	80.8	82.4	95.5	104.4	104.8	113.9	133.5	134.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	39.8	41.8	43.5	46.7	52.1	56.8	61.8	67.1	70.7	74.6	80.9	85.6
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-0.6	-0.4	-0.5	-0.5	-1.0	-0.5	-0.5	-0.8	-0.5	-0.5	2.2	-2.7
GROSS a	18.0	16.5	22.8	19.3	29.6	26.1	34.2	38.1	34.6	39.9	50.4	51.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	14.8	13.3	13.4	14.8	35.7	24.6	17.2	19.9	20.0	22.5	31.3	24.3
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3.2	3.2	9.4	4.5	-6.1	1.5	17.0	18.2	14.6	17.4	19.1	27.5
MIXED INCOME, NET												***
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	12.8	12.5	12.5	15.9	21.5	21.6	24.1	26.9	33.5	29.6	25.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••						
persons)	7.2	7.2	7.3	7.4	7.6	7.7	7.8	8.1	8.0	8.3	8.1	7.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandia	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	199.0	197.0	177.3	206.6	187.1	211.9	217.9	224.2	215.1	240.7	229.8	239.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	36.3	78.8	78.9	71.9	62.1	74.1	82.7	82.0	67.1	90.6	74.3	78.1
GROSS, at basic prices	162.7	118.1	98.4	134.7	125.0	137.8	135.2	142.1	148.0	150.1	155.4	161.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	44.9	50.3	56.1	57.4	63.1	59.4	63.1	66.4	67.8	71.1	74.7	80.2
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	11.6	1.7	3.9	8.6	10.1	42.7	37.1	14.9	16.7	17.0	18.8	20.2
GROSS a	106.3	66.1	38.4	68.8	51.7	35.8	35.0	60.8	63.5	61.9	61.9	61.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	5.5	4.9	6.7	5.4	6.6	6.6	5.9	6.3	6.5	7.5	11.4	11.5
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	100.8	61.2	31.8	63.4	45.1	29.2	29.2	54.5	57.0	54.4	50.6	49.7
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	8.6	7.9	10.6	6.4	17.8	16.3	23.1	16.5	26.5	20.5	18.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												***
persons)	7.0	6.7	6.7	6.6	6.4	6.2	5.9	5.9	5.8	5.7	5.6	5.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelan	dic króna, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	232.0	240.3	256.2	265.1	285.0	300.6	322.3	351.0	386.4	416.0	457.5	469.6
prices	57.5	60.3	76.8	78.3	80.4	83.8	91.8	96.5	109.9	123.2	129.0	130.4
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	174.5	180.0	179.4	186.8	204.6	216.8	230.5	254.5	276.4	292.9	328.5	339.2
Compensation of employees	4.0	4.1	5.0	5.5	6.3	6.4	7.2	8.6	10.2	11.6	11.5	12.5

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	12.4	17.4	17.3	13.1	18.8	19.5	20.6	15.4	17.2	18.3	20.7	21.5
GROSS a	158.1	158.4	157.1	168.3	179.5	191.0	202.7	230.5	249.0	262.9	296.3	305.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed			***	***	***	***	***			***	***	
capital	64.7	63.2	65.2	67.2	71.3	74.8	81.8	94.9	109.1	115.0	115.5	118.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	93.4	95.2	91.9	101.1	108.2	116.1	120.9	135.6	139.8	147.9	180.9	187.0
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	117.7	106.5	98.5	98.6	115.7	139.1	140.7	170.7	222.1	285.2	314.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables									•••			
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	0.9	0.9	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.5	1.6	1.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandia	ı, İcelandic króna, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1100													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	100.1	108.4	112.9	124.5	132.5	143.4	158.2	174.7	177.2	187.7	196.8	199.8		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	40.5	44.5	47.7	53.5	56.4	59.7	64.7	73.1	78.6	77.8	82.5	83.7		
GROSS, at basic prices	59.6	63.9	65.3	71.1	76.1	83.7	93.5	101.6	98.6	109.9	114.4	116.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	37.9	40.1	45.1	50.0	53.0	58.0	62.3	68.9	77.2	81.4	82.4	84.5		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-0.2	-0.1	-0.1	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	-1.0		
GROSS a	21.9	24.0	20.2	21.0	23.1	25.7	31.1	32.6	21.2	28.4	31.8	32.6		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital	9.1	8.9	8.8	9.4	10.0	10.4	11.2	11.6	12.9	14.9	18.5	16.6		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	12.7	15.1	11.4	11.5	13.1	15.3	20.0	21.0	8.3	13.5	13.3	16.1		
MIXED INCOME, NET							***	***						
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	12.9	9.7	13.1	14.4	10.4	14.7	21.9	24.8	21.2	22.1	21.1			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000														
persons)	7.4	7.3	7.5	7.8	7.9	8.0	8.2	8.5	8.9	9.2	9.2	9.1		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandie	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	77.2	81.2	96.9	107.1	121.6	142.3	171.4	194.6	217.4	238.5	236.8	132.1
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	40.3	43.2	52.9	64.3	73.4	81.8	93.7	105.6	118.5	125.3	120.0	54.4
GROSS, at basic prices	36.9	38.1	44.0	42.8	48.3	60.5	77.6	89.0	98.8	113.2	116.8	77.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	15.9	17.6	19.9	22.1	25.0	31.8	38.8	52.6	63.0	69.9	71.4	46.9
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	-0.1	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.2	-0.6
GROSS a	21.0	20.4	24.0	20.5	23.4	28.5	38.7	36.5	35.6	43.1	45.2	31.3
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						•••		•••		•••	•••	
capital	18.0	11.8	10.9	13.3	14.9	15.5	21.8	20.9	22.7	22.3	21.0	21.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3.0	8.6	13.1	7.3	8.4	13.0	16.9	15.5	12.9	20.7	24.2	10.1
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	12.9	5.4	2.9	27.0	14.1	16.1	22.3	25.7	19.7	19.2	14.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals								•••		•••		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	4.5	4.6	4.9	5.2	5.6	6.1	6.9	8.5	10.1	10.5	10.2	7.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	131.4	131.5	152.2	164.2	163.1	165.9	178.7	183.0	196.1	216.3	232.7	267.1
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	52.0	52.2	61.0	65.0	64.2	64.1	66.2	64.7	68.0	78.3	83.1	97.9
GROSS, at basic prices	79.3	79.3	91.2	99.2	98.9	101.8	112.5	118.2	128.0	137.9	149.5	169.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	61.7	61.4	70.9	76.5	77.4	80.6	89.3	93.3	102.0	113.4	121.5	141.0
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	2.3	2.3	2.6	3.6	3.1	3.5	4.9	7.3	8.4	8.1	10.1	9.8
GROSS	15.3	15.6	17.7	19.1	18.4	17.7	18.4	17.7	17.6	16.4	17.9	18.3
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	15.3	15.6	17.7	19.1	18.4	17.7	18.4	17.7	17.6	16.4	17.9	18.3
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												-0.0
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.0											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000											•••	•••
persons)	11.4	11.5	11.7	11.6	11.8	11.6	11.5	11.3	11.4	11.9	12.5	13.9

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandia	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	159.7	158.7	166.2	174.4	179.3	188.2	203.9	220.0	238.2	249.1	266.5	278.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	59.5	60.1	64.0	68.4	67.9	71.1	75.6	82.2	91.4	94.8	98.4	103.4
GROSS, at basic prices	100.2	98.7	102.2	106.0	111.3	117.1	128.3	137.7	146.8	154.4	168.1	175.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	74.8	74.0	78.3	81.8	86.3	93.4	103.9	113.4	125.1	131.0	140.3	146.9
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-0.1	0.2	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.2
GROSS a	25.4	24.5	23.8	23.9	25.0	23.3	23.9	23.7	21.1	22.7	27.1	28.1
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	16.5	16.7	17.1	17.9	17.8	17.7	18.6	18.9	19.2	17.0	18.7	19.0
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	8.9	7.9	6.7	6.0	7.2	5.5	5.3	4.8	1.8	5.8	8.4	9.1
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1.6	-0.4	1.4	1.4	2.1	3.1	1.6	1.9	2.1	1.9	2.0	***
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	19.3	19.1	19.0	19.1	19.4	19.8	20.2	20.1	20.4	20.8	21.2	21.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	dic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	200.9	202.8	204.4	216.5	249.9	260.7	283.8	311.3	338.1	369.7	401.3	455.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	81.6	83.3	85.8	92.7	105.9	109.9	118.4	130.1	143.9	156.1	163.7	187.0
GROSS, at basic prices	119.3	119.5	118.6	123.8	144.0	150.8	165.4	181.3	194.2	213.5	237.6	268.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	80.7	81.1	81.4	86.6	101.0	107.3	119.0	131.8	145.2	160.6	173.4	196.8
imports, less Subsidies	0.8	1.2	1.2	1.5	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.8	2.0	2.1	2.4	2.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	37.8	37.2	36.1	35.7	41.7	42.2	45.2	47.7	47.1	50.8	61.8	69.0
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	17.3	17.7	17.4	18.5	20.8	20.7	21.7	22.5	22.9	22.0	24.2	24.5
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	20.5	19.5	18.7	17.2	20.9	21.5	23.5	25.2	24.2	28.8	37.6	44.5
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.6	0.8	1.1	1.8	1.5	1.9	2.6	3.1	2.4	2.1	1.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	20.7	20.1	19.6	19.8	20.1	20.6	20.9	20.9	21.5	22.4	23.6	25.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	34.2	36.8	40.2	42.6	47.3	47.1	50.3	54.3	58.7	63.4	66.4	57.4
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	14.9	15.9	17.7	19.3	20.9	21.4	22.1	23.6	25.9	27.3	27.9	23.4
GROSS, at basic prices	19.4	20.9	22.6	23.3	26.5	25.7	28.3	30.7	32.7	36.1	38.5	34.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	11.3	12.1	12.8	13.9	15.3	15.6	17.2	19.0	20.7	22.8	24.8	22.6
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-0.7	-0.8	-0.7	-0.7	-0.9	-0.9	-0.5	-0.2	-0.0	-0.0	0.1	-2.4
GROSS a	8.8	9.7	10.5	10.2	12.1	11.0	11.5	11.8	12.1	13.4	13.6	13.9
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***		***	***	***	***	***		***	***	***	
capital	3.1	3.2	3.2	3.5	3.7	3.9	4.1	4.2	4.3	4.2	10.2	10.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	5.8	6.5	7.3	6.7	8.5	7.1	7.4	7.6	7.8	9.2	3.4	3.4
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.5	1.0	0.8	3.2	1.9	1.7	1.1	1.5	1.5	2.4	2.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	4.3	4.4	4.5	4.5	4.6	4.7	4.7	4.8	4.9	5.2	5.5	5.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandi	c króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	38.5	40.1	42.3	43.4	45.9	49.1	55.6	58.9	63.6	69.4	74.1	75.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	18.3	19.4	20.5	21.1	22.4	23.5	26.6	28.5	31.6	31.3	33.1	34.1
GROSS, at basic prices	20.1	20.7	21.8	22.2	23.5	25.6	28.9	30.4	32.0	38.1	41.0	41.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	14.2	14.7	15.8	16.5	17.5	18.5	21.5	22.5	23.9	26.6	27.6	28.3
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.6	0.5	0.5	0.6	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.3
GROSS a	5.7	5.5	5.6	5.1	5.6	6.6	6.9	7.0	7.1	10.4	12.1	12.0
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2.5	2.6	2.7	2.8	2.9	3.0	3.5	3.6	3.9	4.2	0.6	0.5
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3.2	3.0	3.0	2.4	2.7	3.6	3.3	3.3	3.2	6.2	11.6	11.4
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.3	0.4	1.5	0.5	1.8	0.9	1.8	1.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	3.9	3.9	3.8	3.8	3.8	3.9	4.0	3.9	4.0	4.1	4.3	4.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.4	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
GROSS, at basic prices	0.9	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.4	1.4	1.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.4	1.4	1.5	1.6
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
GROSS a	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		***		•••						***		***
capital												
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation			0.0	0.0	-0.0		0.1	0.4			0.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	lic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
General public services	82.1	91.3	97.9	102.8	100.6	98.3	97.4	102.1	101.3	109.9	116.8	
Defence	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	1.1	1.5	2.0	2.2	
Public order and safety	17.8	17.1	19.4	21.3	22.9	24.5	27.4	26.9	30.2	33.1	35.9	
Economic affairs	32.9	31.7	36.7	37.8	41.1	41.1	44.4	44.6	47.8	52.5	55.6	
Environment protection	5.3	5.4	5.7	6.5	5.8	7.8	7.2	7.9	8.9	10.7	11.7	
Housing and community amenities	3.9	3.6	4.0	4.0	3.9	3.1	5.3	5.5	5.9	6.9	7.3	
Health	114.1	110.5	113.5	118.0	126.2	135.5	147.6	163.3	177.7	194.8	213.1	
Recreation, culture and religion	25.7	26.1	26.1	25.4	28.0	29.8	35.6	36.3	36.1	40.8	43.3	
Education	91.9	90.2	94.5	96.3	101.4	109.2	119.0	128.7	142.4	154.9	167.1	
Social protection	37.5	40.9	41.1	44.6	49.5	53.9	57.3	61.5	73.7	81.0	91.2	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	411.5	417.2	439.1	456.8	479.7	503.3	541.4	578.0	625.5	686.6	744.1	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	dic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
ı	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	107.4	110.8	118.9	131.7	142.4	151.7	160.8	169.8	172.4	184.0	195.6	198.1
and narcotics	40.2	40.4	40.9	43.1	44.5	46.6	48.2	53.5	55.7	57.8	60.8	68.9
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	39.9	34.5	33.7	34.7	36.5	37.4	39.2	41.1	42.4	46.8	50.9	50.9
and other fuels Furnishings, household equipment and routine	200.9	209.7	222.4	235.5	249.4	265.3	282.4	301.1	320.8	345.1	368.9	388.3
maintenance of the house	41.9	46.6	56.6	62.0	68.3	70.7	72.5	75.7	74.9	78.5	79.8	89.8
Health	24.1	26.2	26.8	28.0	29.4	30.9	32.9	34.3	35.9	38.0	40.3	42.0
Transport	98.6	107.9	120.8	140.1	145.4	154.7	165.6	183.8	201.4	209.9	205.2	174.7
Communication	19.4	18.9	19.9	21.6	22.5	24.3	26.5	27.8	27.9	31.6	40.4	44.4
Recreation and culture	71.1	80.1	84.1	91.1	98.6	111.2	121.8	144.9	159.3	175.8	188.7	139.6
Education	9.6	10.0	10.6	11.5	12.4	13.3	14.1	14.9	15.5	15.7	15.9	16.4
Restaurants and hotels	61.3	64.5	69.6	77.9	91.1	105.7	126.8	170.9	196.8	213.4	218.3	122.5

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final	85.6	76.9	75.3	78.7	76.0	79.3	84.6	92.5	96.5	104.9	111.4	119.3
consumption expenditure in domestic market	799.8	826.5	879.7	955.8	1016.5	1091.1	1175.5	1310.4	1399.4	1501.7	1576.3	1454.9
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in	61.5	65.9	79.2	89.6	95.1	104.1	115.7	131.9	149.2	164.2	164.1	62.9
domestic market by non-residents Equals: Household final	59.0	59.7	76.6	93.8	114.9	144.5	187.2	255.1	281.3	297.2	286.4	77.5
consumption expenditure	802.4	832.7	882.4	951.6	996.7	1050.7	1104.0	1187.3	1267.3	1368.7	1454.0	1440.3
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	32.4	31.7	33.0	34.8	37.2	40.0	44.1	50.4	56.3	61.2	65.7	71.9
ı	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	t						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government	256.6	255.1	264.0	272.1	290.4	312.9	340.8	372.4	408.2	447.0	488.6	531.1
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	1091.4	1119.5	1179.3	1258.5	1324.2	1403.6	1489.0	1610.1	1731.7	1876.9	2008.3	2043.3

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
П	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-3795.0	-253.2	-1543.1	-1781.4	-89.2	742.7	-2139.2	-894.6	-1271.0	-900.0	1601.6	
Currency and deposits	-412.3	-150.3	-138.7	-721.9	17.1	-436.0	-408.5	-54.5	-30.8	7.1	-7.6	
Securities other than shares	1378.5	-745.5	-74.8	60.2	-415.8	379.8	-5359.2	-360.7	31.3	-109.6	212.2	
Loans	-2644.3	931.6	-190.3	-1027.4	-563.6	-110.1	1110.7	-373.1	36.0	-139.6	62.5	
Shares and other equity	-1516.9	216.9	173.9	91.2	566.2	672.7	2250.2	-61.8	-1100.6	-1059.1	486.5	
Insurance technical reserves	175.9	137.1	197.3	297.3	277.5	267.4	374.1	312.2	416.4	321.7	905.6	
Financial derivatives	-253.3	-116.1	-97.1	-71.4	-22.1	-30.1	-5.9	-12.3	0.6	-0.8	-2.8	
Other accounts payable	-540.3	-527.0	-1413.4	-409.4	51.4	-1.0	-100.7	-341.8	-623.9	80.2	-55.5	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-190.5	-773.8	316.5	1016.5	-198.1	-324.3	3388.1	281.0	139.1	-56.5	480.9	
 	I.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-3985.5	-1027.0	-1226.7	-764.9	-287.3	418.4	1248.9	-613.7	-1131.9	-956.5	2082.5	
Monetary gold and SDRs	18.1	-4.5	74.2	-87.5	-0.8	0.1	19.1	-1.0	1.5	0.1	0.8	
Currency and deposits	-106.1	322.5	442.9	-489.2	132.8	-17.5	52.1	-615.3	-30.0	39.8	38.3	
Securities other than shares	425.6	150.4	97.6	328.7	59.6	-120.8	-389.4	-244.2	-173.4	-191.1	195.2	
Loans	-2270.1	-1064.3	-1063.4	-43.8	-651.1	-305.9	-177.8	-1017.9	-44.0	-112.3	27.9	
Shares and other equity	-1487.7	130.0	280.5	-303.8	-89.9	549.4	1567.7	1104.6	-913.2	-1071.6	865.6	
Insurance technical reserves	182.1	137.3	203.1	304.9	278.4	274.1	276.6	276.7	397.6	316.0	881.3	
Financial derivatives	-147.4	-123.5	-89.1	-60.4	-39.3	-54.8	-4.5	-12.5	6.2	2.1	-1.7	
Other accounts receivable	-600.0	-574.8	-1172.2	-413.8	23.0	93.8	-94.8	-104.1	-376.6	60.5	75.0	

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	c króna, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
	1100													
v	.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	rth								
Net incurrence of liabilities	-357.6	148.3	373.3	-263.1	-251.8	-588.5	-700.8	-276.4	-388.3	89.6	402.7			
Currency and deposits	37.1	329.6	131.6	-69.6	21.5	-81.7	9.9	-575.0	-15.0	34.3	42.0			
Securities other than shares	-113.9	126.8	191.9	282.2	132.5	-84.7	-457.4	-223.5	-87.5	-45.3	22.9			
Loans	-234.7	-252.1	-150.0	119.5	-194.1	-264.6	-122.7	-505.4	-169.9	-28.6	-178.0			
Shares and other equity	-69.5	-39.7	155.5	-526.0	-195.9	-148.4	-170.2	1042.6	-132.6	121.9	508.9			
Insurance technical reserves	6.2	0.3	5.6	7.6	0.9	6.7	17.4	-2.5	8.2	8.3	10.9			
Financial derivatives	-24.3	-21.5	-8.0	-3.3	-12.7	-13.0	-1.5	-3.0	6.5	-2.7	-0.5			
Other accounts payable	23.5	9.4	-27.5	14.0	-3.2	-3.0	4.7	-8.6	0.4	1.5	-4.2			
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	190.5	773.8	-316.5	-1016.5	198.1	324.3	-3388.1	-281.0	-139.1	56.5	-480.9			
	.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets										
Net acquisition of financial assets	-167.2	922.0	56.8	-1279.6	-53.7	-264.1	-4088.8	-557.3	-527.4	146.1	-78.1			
Monetary gold and SDRs	17.8	0.0	-0.0	-0.0		-0.0	-0.0	-2.7	0.0	0.0	0.7			
Currency and deposits	-269.2	-143.2	-450.0	-302.3	-94.2	-500.1	-450.7	-14.1	-15.8	1.6	-3.9			
Securities other than shares	839.0	-769.1	19.6	13.7	-342.9	415.8	-5427.2	-340.0	117.2	36.3	39.8			
Loans	-609.0	1743.9	723.2	-864.1	-106.5	-68.7	1165.9	139.5	-89.9	-55.8	-143.4			
Shares and other equity	-98.7	47.2	49.0	-131.0	460.3	-25.1	512.3	-123.8	-319.9	134.4	129.8			
Insurance technical reserves	-0.0	0.0	-0.1				114.9	33.0	26.9	14.0	35.2			
Financial derivatives	-130.3	-14.1	-16.0	-14.3	4.5	11.7	-2.9	-2.8	0.9	-5.6	-1.7			
Other accounts receivable	83.1	57.2	-268.7	18.4	25.1	-97.8	-1.1	-246.3	-246.8	21.2	-134.7			

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
Ш	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-2348.8	-1241.6	-769.7	-1025.4	152.0	892.5	751.9	465.1	-221.5	-803.5	50.5	
Currency and deposits										0.0		
Securities other than shares	368.1	-191.0	140.8	-39.3	-0.7	164.6	-313.1	-183.5	-19.0	-119.0	172.2	
Loans	-1508.8	-791.2	-949.0	-761.9	-443.4	82.0	218.1	23.4	195.6	-214.9	-141.9	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-708.0	-73.7	97.9	-111.1	547.0	468.8	877.4	689.9	-396.0	-609.9	-40.7	
reserves	-0.1	-0.3	-0.2	0.6	-0.1	-0.0	12.8	3.3	3.9			
Financial derivatives	-61.0	-28.3	-14.6	-6.1	2.2	11.0	-3.0	-2.6	-0.6	-4.5	-1.7	
Other accounts payable	-438.8	-157.1	-44.5	-107.7	46.9	166.1	-40.2	-65.3	-5.4	144.7	62.6	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	649.5	814.9	568.4	408.2	-623.2	-481.8	-1192.9	-1212.0	-106.7	228.7	-118.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
II Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	l account - C	Changes in	assets								
assets	-1699.3	-426.7	-201.3	-617.2	-471.2	410.7	-441.0	-746.9	-328.2	-574.9	-67.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	103.7	-15.3	160.9	-12.9	-62.4	108.0	-142.3	-63.3	2.6	28.4	-5.5	
Securities other than shares	40.8	-24.4	-12.7	33.8	-38.9	-196.2	15.6	-401.9	-28.2	-23.6	0.9	
Loans	-481.5	-479.5	74.1	-49.7	-135.6	299.4	-86.2	-502.1	110.9	-314.2	-45.0	
Shares and other equity	-772.2	291.4	143.8	-202.5	-238.9	98.0	-222.2	367.1	-262.9	-333.2	5.7	
Insurance technical reserves	-0.3	-0.3	-0.3		***	***	11.2	1.1	1.4	0.5	1.2	
Financial derivatives	1.6	-1.4	0.0	0.9	0.3	6.5	12.0	-9.4	0.6	0.8	-4.3	
Other accounts receivable	-591.4	-197.2	-567.1	-386.9	4.4	94.9	-29.1	-138.3	-152.7	66.5	-20.6	

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	lic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
II	II.2 Financial	l account -	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-1844.3	742.2	-863.6	-802.7	-314.0	-105.9	-2750.0	-1235.3	-914.8	-148.7	1023.9	
Currency and deposits	-412.3	-150.3	-138.7	-721.9	17.1	-436.0	-408.5	-54.5	-30.8	7.1	-7.6	
Securities other than shares	631.8	-690.1	-271.0	49.7	-386.9	213.0	-4958.0	-105.1	176.5	155.4	-188.4	
Loans	-1139.2	1632.7	688.0	-242.5	-147.8	-101.6	901.8	-296.2	-142.0	-76.2	-32.3	
Shares and other equity	-808.9	290.6	76.1	202.3	19.3	203.9	1372.8	-751.7	-704.7	-449.2	527.1	
Insurance technical reserves	176.0	136.2	192.4	292.4	273.5	262.9	348.2	305.2	406.1	317.0	898.0	
Financial derivatives	-192.3	-87.8	-82.5	-65.4	-24.3	-41.1	-2.8	-9.8	1.2	3.7	-1.1	
Other accounts payable	-117.2	-389.1	-1327.8	-317.3	-64.8	-206.9	-3.3	-320.5	-621.0	-106.4	-172.6	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-843.6	-1545.9	-341.4	441.3	314.8	-300.9	4263.9	837.0	121.7	-203.5	163.1	
	II.2 Financial	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-2688.0	-803.7	-1205.0	-361.4	0.8	-406.8	1514.0	-398.3	-793.0	-352.1	1187.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	18.1	-4.5	74.2	-87.5	-0.8	0.1	19.1	-1.0	1.5	0.1	0.8	
Currency and deposits	-136.0	321.6	131.0	-380.9	245.2	-306.7	276.9	-588.3	-63.7	-111.7	88.0	
Securities other than shares	324.5	177.5	134.8	291.7	104.6	64.9	-510.7	108.1	-185.6	-50.3	93.9	
Loans	-1871.1	-482.5	-1063.1	-17.4	-507.0	-559.9	36.7	-491.4	-28.2	284.1	41.7	
Shares and other equity	-840.8	-207.2	118.2	-87.9	148.3	445.2	1761.4	537.2	-318.4	-449.1	935.4	
Insurance technical reserves	-0.4	0.8	1.0	-0.3	0.6	1.4	35.5	3.9	3.2	1.0	-0.0	
Financial derivatives	-148.9	-122.2	-89.2	-61.4	-39.6	-61.4	-16.7	-2.9	5.6	1.3	2.6	
Other accounts receivable	-33.3	-487.1	-511.8	-17.6	49.4	9.5	-88.3	36.2	-207.5	-27.6	24.8	

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	króna, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1100													
II	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1								
Net incurrence of liabilities	289.5	312.0	83.9	2.8	-28.5	16.9	-176.2	-169.1	-234.0	-105.3	378.5			
Currency and deposits											***			
Securities other than shares	378.6	135.6	55.4	49.7	-28.2	2.2	-92.5	-72.0	-126.1	-146.0	228.0			
Loans	-91.2	137.2	23.6	-58.4	-20.1	-27.1	-69.5	-137.3	-120.9	-0.0	96.9			
Shares and other equity Insurance technical														
reserves	0.1	1.2	5.0	4.4	4.1	4.0	3.9	3.3	5.2	4.7	7.7			
Financial derivatives														
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	2.1	37.9	-0.2	7.1	15.6	37.8	-18.1	37.0	7.7	36.0	45.9			
BORROWING (-)	-122.0	-243.7	-23.9	-52.0	-38.4	36.4	-38.3	337.2	-113.3	85.6	-80.3			
	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets										
Net acquisition of financial assets	167.5	68.3	60.0	-49.1	-66.9	53.4	-214.5	168.1	-347.4	-19.7	298.1			
Monetary gold and SDRs														
Currency and deposits	-56.2	118.7	185.0	-76.9	-57.5	98.6	-118.6	-35.8	-60.4	47.2	37.6			
Securities other than shares	-24.7	1.2	-4.6	-0.3	-0.9	7.7	81.9	29.5	28.1	29.3	61.7			
Loans	76.1	-102.9	-74.7	23.6	-8.7	-45.5	-128.1	-27.5	-130.1	-82.1	13.4			
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	139.5	38.9	4.0	8.9	26.8	-1.1	1.0	176.3	-173.1	-28.7	120.7			
reserves	0.1	0.0	-0.5						-0.6	0.6	***			
Financial derivatives										-0.0	-0.0			
Other accounts receivable	32.7	12.4	-49.2	-4.5	-26.6	-6.4	-50.8	25.7	-11.2	13.9	64.7			

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
II	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	ļ						
Net incurrence of liabilities	108.6	-65.8	6.2	43.9	101.3	-67.8	29.9	44.7	101.0	156.0	150.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	95.0	-47.1	47.1	35.4	47.7	-70.3	59.7	37.3	105.0	150.1	141.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical							•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
reserves	***					0.5	9.1	0.4	1.2			
Financial derivatives							-0.0	0.1	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	
Other accounts payable	13.6	-18.7	-40.9	8.5	53.6	2.0	-39.0	7.0	-5.2	5.9	8.6	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	125.7	200.9	113.4	218.9	148.7	375.6	352.1	309.3	213.4	-170.8	511.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
I Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	234.3	135.1	119.6	262.8	250.0	307.8	382.0	354.0	314.4	-14.8	661.3	
Currency and deposits	-17.5	-102.4	-34.0	-18.4	7.5	29.2	33.8	68.7	85.6	72.1	-86.7	
Securities other than shares	85.0	-4.0	-19.9	3.5	-5.2	2.9	23.8	20.1	12.3	-146.5	38.8	
Loans	6.4	0.6	0.3	-0.3	0.1	0.0	-0.2	-0.0		-0.2	17.8	
Shares and other equity	-14.2	6.9	14.6	-22.3	-26.1	7.2	21.3	21.3	-172.0	-261.9	-194.7	
Insurance technical reserves	182.7	136.9	202.8	305.2	277.8	272.7	229.8	271.8	393.7	313.9	880.1	
Financial derivatives						0.0	0.1	-0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.1	
Other accounts receivable	-8.1	97.1	-44.2	-4.9	-4.2	-4.3	73.3	-27.7	-5.1	7.8	5.9	

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icela	naic Riona, vvc	otern oalend	ai yeai									a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000					1100						
	I. Production	account - R	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	75.1 —	70.1	71.2	72.8	70.7	81.6 						
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	32.1	32.4	33.9	35.1	33.3	36.9						
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	43.0	37.7	37.3	37.7	37.4	44.7						
ess: Consumption of fixed	8.1	6.8	6.4	6.5	6.1	6.9			•••		•••	
capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	34.9	30.8	30.9	31.2	31.3	37.8						
orices	_											
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	43.0	37.7	37.3	37.7	37.4	44.7 						
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	32.3	32.1	35.7	37.6	39.8	42.5						
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			***	***	***	•••	
Other taxes on production	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0				•••		•••	
Less: Other subsidies on									•••		•••	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	10.7	5.6	1.6	0.0	-2.4	2.2						
GROSS	_											
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	10.7	5.6	1.6	0.0	-2.4	2.2			***	***		
Property income	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0						
	_						•••			•••	•••	
Dana andre i a a a a a a	II.1.2 Allocati	-	-									
Property income		•••	***		***							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	10.7	5.6	1.7	0.1	-2.3	2.2	•••	•••				
	_								***			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar 10.7	ry distribution 5.6	on of incom 1.7	e account - 0.1	Resources -2.3	2.2						
INCOMES	_											

Social contributions		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Independent transfers S.9 S.5 S.1 S.3 S.5 S.3 S.5 S.3 S.5 S.3 S.5 S.3 S.5 S.5 S.3 S.5	Series	1000					1100						
	Social contributions												
1.2 Secondary distribution of Income account - Uses	Other current transfers	5.9	6.5	5.1	5.3	5.5	6.3						
Marchest Marchester March		– II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
March Marc	wealth, etc.												
164 119 66 52 30 8.4													
MIL 1		0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	•••		•••			
III.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 16.4		16.4	11.9	6.6	5.2	3.0	8.4						
MAY 11.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 6.6 5.2 3.0 8.4 1.9 1.0		- II 4 1 Hea of a	dienoeahlo i	incomo acc	ount - Poso	urcoe							
Individual consumption expenditure 32.0 31.3 32.6 34.5 36.9 39.8													
Individual consumption expenditure 32.0 31.3 32.6 34.5 36.9 39.8		II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Mary Individual consumption expenditure Septemblature Se	inal consumption expenditure		•			36.9							
Adving GROSS 15.6 19.4 26.0 29.2 33.8 31.5		32.0	31.3	32.6	34.5	36.9		***	***	***	•••	***	
MAYING, GROSS	djustment for the change in	-											
III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth	ension funds	_											
MAINING GROSS	AVING, GROSS	-15.6	-19.4	-26.0	-29.2	-33.8							
AVING, GROSS -15.6 -19.4 -26.0 -29.2 -33.8 -31.5							•••	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables sets (apital transfer) Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	AVING, GROSS												
Capital transfers, receivable									•••	•••		•••	
Less: Capital transfers, payable													
Payable Quals: CHANGES IN NET CAPITAL TRANSFERS Page Pa		_											
NOTIFICATION 10	payable	_											
III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets	VORTH DUE TO SAVING	-23.6	-26.2	-32.4	-35.7	-39.9							
Company Comp													
Changes in inventories	Gross capital formation					0.0	0.0						
Changes in inventories	Gross fixed capital formation		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0							
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial ssets by the complex of the		_											
Count Coun					•••			***	***				
Securities other than shares Securities and other equity Shares and other equity Shares and other equity Shares and other equity Cheraccounts payable Securities of labelities Securities	of valuables	_											
Table Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth	on-produced non-financial												
III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth Idet incurrence of liabilities	IET LENDING (+) / NET	-15.6	-19.4	-26.1	-29.2	-33.9							
Let incurrence of liabilities	ORROWING (-)	-						***	***	•••			
Currency and deposits	let incurrence of liabilities			-									
Securities other than shares							7.0	5.3	-0.1	-1.7	1.5	-1.3	
Securities other than shares		_	•••	***									
Loans	Securities other than shares	·						4.5			0.0	0.4	
Shares and other equity	Loans						7.0						
Insurance technical	Shares and other equity								-0.1	-1./	1.5	-1.7	
reserves 0.1 0.1 -0.0 Financial derivatives <td>Insurance technical</td> <td>=</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.0</td> <td>•••</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•••</td> <td></td>	Insurance technical	=						0.0	•••			•••	
Other accounts payable	reserves	_						0.1	0.1	-0.0			
Other accounts payable	Financial derivatives		•••	***									
	Other accounts payable												
iet lending (+) / net		a						***	***	•••	•••	4.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000					1100						
ı	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets						53.3 53.3	8.5	9.3	22.3	5.0	3.6	
Currency and deposits						53.2 53.2	2.2	3.5	5.9	3.8	4.8	
Securities other than shares								0.0	0.0	0.0		
Loans												
Shares and other equity								3.1	3.4			
	•••	***		•••	•••		6.2	2.8	13.1	1.3	-1.5	
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable						0.1						
						0.1	0.0	-0.0	-0.1	-0.1	0.3	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Iceland	ic króna, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1100											
II	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-4193.1	-499.4	-1633.2	-1828.1	-162.0	786.6	-1998.1	-770.2	-1136.3	-952.2	1074.4	
Currency and deposits	-412.3	-150.3	-138.7	-721.9	17.1	-436.0	-408.5	-54.5	-30.8	7.1	-7.6	
Securities other than shares	999.9	-881.2	-130.2	10.5	-387.6	377.5	-5271.2	-288.6	157.4	36.4	-16.3	
Loans	-2648.1	841.5	-261.0	-1004.4	-591.2	-19.6	1119.9	-272.9	53.5	-291.1	-174.2	
Shares and other equity	-1516.9	216.9	173.9	91.2	566.2	672.7	2250.2	-61.8	-1100.6	-1059.1	486.5	
Insurance technical reserves	175.8	135.9	192.3	293.0	273.4	262.9	361.0	308.5	410.0	317.0	898.0	
Financial derivatives	-253.3	-116.1	-97.1	-71.4	-22.1	-30.1	-5.8	-12.4	0.6	-0.8	-2.7	
Other accounts payable	-556.0	-546.2	-1372.3	-425.0	-17.9	-40.8	-43.6	-385.8	-626.4	38.3	-110.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-194.2	-731.0	227.0	849.6	-308.4	-782.7	3071.0	-375.0	15.0	25.2	45.0	
	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-4387.2	-1230.4	-1406.2	-978.6	-470.4	3.9	1073.0	-1145.2	-1121.3	-927.0	1119.4	
Monetary gold and SDRs	18.1	-4.5	74.2	-87.5	-0.8	0.1	19.1	-1.0	1.5	0.1	0.8	
Currency and deposits	-32.3	306.2	291.9	-393.9	182.8	-198.6	134.6	-651.6	-61.1	-83.3	82.5	
Securities other than shares	365.3	153.1	122.1	325.5	65.7	-131.3	-495.1	-293.8	-213.8	-73.9	94.8	
Loans	-2352.5	-962.1	-989.0	-67.1	-642.5	-260.4	-49.6	-993.5	82.7	-30.1	-3.3	
Shares and other equity	-1613.0	84.2	262.0	-290.4	-90.6	543.2	1539.2	904.2	-581.2	-782.3	941.1	
Insurance technical reserves	-0.7	0.5	0.7	-0.3	0.6	1.4	46.7	5.0	4.6	1.5	1.2	
Financial derivatives	-147.4	-123.5	-89.1	-60.4	-39.3	-54.9	-4.7	-12.3	6.2	2.1	-1.7	
Other accounts receivable	-624.7	-684.3	-1078.9	-404.5	53.8	104.4	-117.4	-102.1	-360.2	38.9	4.2	

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Icelandic króna, Western calendar year

INCOME

Series 1100: 2008 SNA, Icelandic króna, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 1000 1100 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 316.5 344.4 388.9 331.7 329.9 352.6 (otherwise, please specify) I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 114.2 113.4 122.0 130.9 131.2 142.3 purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 217.5 203.1 207.9 213.5 221.4 246.6 basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed 64.4 62.0 65.0 67.1 69.9 75.0 capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 153.0 141.1 142.9 146.3 151.5 171.6 prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 246.6 217.5 203.1 207.9 213.5 221.4 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account Compensation of employees 71.4 70.3 79.9 65.0 68.4 72.7 Other taxes less Other 11.3 12.6 13.3 13.4 13.7 14.4 subsidies on production Other taxes on production 11.3 12.6 13.3 13 4 13.7 14.4 Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, 105.9 91.5 83.8 101.0 103.3 120.7 GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS 38.7 28.9 28.7 31.0 34.1 35.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 105.9 91.5 83.8 101.0 103.3 120.7 GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS 28.9 28.7 31.0 34.1 35.9 38.7 Compensation of employees 750.7 789.5 866.8 924.6 1008.0 1065.3 Property income 216.3 147.7 141.4 140.7 141.7 156.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 100.1 83.0 86.2 **BALANCE OF PRIMARY** 1001.7 962.6 1048.1 1126.9 1206.0 1295.5 INCOMES II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY 1001.7 962.6 1048.1 1126.9 1206.0 1295 5 INCOMES Social contributions Social benefits other than 184 0 174 0 1923 199 0 206.5 226.0 social transfers in kind Other current transfers 46.3 46.8 50.8 46.2 44.2 44.8 II.2 Secondary distribution of income a ccount - Uses Current taxes on income, 210.0 236.8 253.9 280.1 297.1 wealth, etc. Social contributions 235.2 267.9 285.6 282.7 293.7 321.0 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers 21.2 19.5 19.2 17.7 18.6 19.8 GROSS DISPOSABLE 683.4 817.8 765.6 749.7 864.3 928.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000					1100						
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	11.4.1 Use of 6 765.6	disposable i 683.4	749.7	ount - Reso 817.8	urces 864.3	928.4						
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	93.1	115.5	123.2	116.3	116.2	127.3						
Final consumption expenditure	II.4.1 Use of 6 818.2	disposable i 831.2	ncome acc 880.8	ount - Uses 949.7	989.7	1048.0						
Individual consumption	818.2	831.2	8.088	949.7	989.7	1048.0						
expenditure SAVING, GROSS	40.4	-32.2	-7.9	-15.6	-9.2	7.8 						
SAVING, GROSS	- III.1 Capital a 40.4	ccount - Ch -32.2	anges in lia -7.9	abilities and -15.6	net worth -9.2	7.8						
Capital transfers, receivable	2.5	15.5	-1.6	6.6	2.9	 -0.4						
less payable Capital transfers, receivable	4.7	17.1	1.2	8.0	5.1	2.3						
Less: Capital transfers,	- 2.1	1.6	2.8	1.5	2.1	 2.7						
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS	-21.5	-78.8	-74.5	-76.2	-76.1	 -67.6						
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-											
Gross capital formation	III.1 Capital a 40.1	ccount - Ch 35.5	anges in as 40.0	ssets 44.9	50.8	58.8						
Gross fixed capital formation	40.1	35.5	40.0	44.9	50.8	 58.8						
Changes in inventories	-											
Acquisitions less disposals	-											
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	-											
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	2.9	-52.3	-49.4	-53.9	-57.1	 -51.4						
BORROWING (-)												
Net incurrence of liabilities	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worti	-44.6						
Currency and deposits	-					-60.8 	35.1	44.6	99.3	157.5	148.8	
Securities other than shares	-											
Loans	- 					-47.1	4.5		-0.0	0.0	0.4	
Shares and other equity						-63.4 	60.3	37.1	103.3	151.5	139.8	
Insurance technical	- 					0.5	0.0					
reserves Financial derivatives						0.5	9.3	0.4	1.2			
Other accounts payable	- 					2.0	-0.0	0.1	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	
1121 221101110 (1)/1121	- a			***		2.0 405.7	-39.0	7.0	-5.2	5.9	8.6	
BORROWING (-)	-					421.9	355.3	318.7	237.4	-167.3	516.2	
Net acquisition of financial	III.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	assets 		361.1						
assets Currency and deposits	-					361.1 82.4	390.5	363.3	336.7	-9.8	664.9	
Securities other than shares	=					82.4 2.9	36.0	72.2	91.5	75.9	-81.8	
Loans	=					2.9 0.0	23.8	20.1	12.3	-146.5	38.8	
Shares and other equity	-	•••	•••	•••		0.0 0.0 7.2	-0.2	3.1	3.4	-0.2	17.8	
	-					7.2	27.5	24.1	-158.9	-260.6	-196.2	
Insurance technical reserves	-			•••		272.7 272.7	229.8	271.8	393.7	313.9	880.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000					1100						
Financial derivatives						0.0 0.0	0.1	-0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.1	
Other accounts receivable						-4.2 -4.2	73.3	-27.7	-5.2	7.7	6.2	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

India

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the National Accounts Division of the National Statistical Office (NSO), Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation, New Delhi. Official estimates are published annually in the "National Accounts Statistics".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the System of National Accounts 2008 (SNA 2008). The estimates relate to fiscal year beginning on 1st April. NSO has introduced the new series of National Accounts Statistics with base year 2011-12 in place of the previous series with base year 2004-05. The changes made in terms of concepts, definitions, procedures and sources of data are given in the publication "Changes in Methodology and Data Sources in the New Series of National Accounts, Base Year-2011-12", released by NSO in June 2015. The publication is also available on the websitehttp://www.mospi.gov.in/sites/default/files/press_releases_statements/Changes%20in%20Methodology%2 0NS%202011-12%20June%202015.pdf

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross Value Added (GVA) is estimated mainly through the production approach for agriculture and a combination of production and income approaches for the other sectors, as detailed below:

- 1. Estimates of agriculture (including livestock), forestry and fishing sector are prepared using production approach. The production estimates of principal agricultural crops are based on administrative records which give crop acreage statistics and the results of the crop-cutting surveys conducted by the respective state government agencies which give the yield estimates. The ex-farm prices are used to evaluate the total production of each commodity. The annual estimates of livestock products are based on the livestock population by type and the corresponding average yield rate of estimate through the annual integrated sample survey conducted by the state government agencies. Estimates of production and prices in respect of forestry and fishing sectors are also provided by the state government agencies. Intermediate consumption is estimated by using a variety of sources such as the cost of cultivation studies conducted by the central government, sample surveys conducted by National Sample Survey Office (NSSO), marketing reports and other administration based statistics. The constant price estimates are prepared using base year prices.
- 2. Estimates for mining, manufacturing and services are prepared using enterprise approach. The main data sources employed are budget documents, annual reports of public and private sector companies, annual survey of industries covering large scale manufacturing establishments and sample surveys of the unincorporated and unorganised manufacturing and service enterprises carried out by NSSO.
- 3. Estimates of pucca construction are compiled by the commodity flow approach using data on steel and cement production, foreign trade statistics, customs and excise revenue, etc. The estimates of kutcha construction (from locally available materials) are based on expenditure data from government budget, NSSO debt and investment surveys and other sources.
- 4. Ownership of dwellings: The GVA for the ownership of dwellings of urban dwellings is equivalent to gross rental of the residential census houses less the cost of repair and maintenance. For these dwellings, rent per household for the base year are obtained from consumer expenditure survey while cost of repair and maintenance is taken from All India Debt and Investment Survey. For years subsequent to the base year, rent per household as in the base year is extrapolated using the index of house rent (urban areas) and the number of dwellings is extrapolated using the inter-censal growth rate of urban dwellings. Cost of repair and maintenance for the subsequent years is obtained by moving the base year estimate with Net Capital Stock. Gross rental for rural dwellings is estimated

through user cost approach, using the capital stock of rural residential buildings.

Constant price estimates:

Constant price estimates of GVA in respect of agriculture, etc. are prepared using base year prices whereas in other cases constant price estimates are obtained by deflating the current price estimates by appropriate price indices or extrapolating the base year estimates with quantum indices.

Other aggregates are compiled using expenditure and income approaches as detailed below:

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, change in stocks and exports and imports of goods and services. The commodity-flow approach is used to estimate private final consumption expenditure whereas the estimate of gross fixed capital formation is based on both commodity-flow and expenditure approaches.

Estimates of government consumption expenditure are mainly obtained from budget documents and annual reports of the government bodies.

Estimates of private expenditure on goods are obtained from the estimates of production adjusted for change in stocks and foreign trade and reduced by intermediate consumption and government final consumption and by the quantities used for capital formation. Private expenditure on services is estimated as the value of the total output for each kind of service reduced by the estimated expenditures on service consumed/ used by government and the business.

Estimates of change in stocks for the public sector and organized private industries are based on government budget documents and annual accounts and reports of industries respectively. Estimates of change in stocks of unorganized private industries are based on sample survey data, data on bank advances and margins and on livestock censuses.

Gross fixed capital formation estimates are compiled using data from a number of sources such as government budget documents, annual reports of private sector companies, foreign trade statistics, customs and excise revenue statements, all India debt and investment survey, enterprise survey, annual survey of industries, co-operative societies data and capital expenditure on plantation data from NABARD.

The estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are based on balance of payment statistics.

For the constant price estimates, change in stocks of livestock, mining and food grains are valued at 2011-12 prices. For government expenditure, private expenditure on services, increase in stock for other sectors, gross fixed capital formation, exports & imports, the current values are deflated by relevant price indices or unit value indices (in case of exports and imports).

Final consumption expenditure of NPISH is included in that of households.

Income Approach

Estimates of compensation of employees and operating surplus are based on budget documents, annual financial reports of enterprises and sample surveys. Consumption of Fixed Capital is estimated for each industry separately on the basis of estimated value of capital stock and the expected age of various types of assets at the aggregate level by following the perpetual inventory method. The sources include the All-India debt and investment surveys, livestock censuses, budget documents and annual accounts. Estimates of taxes and subsidies on production are based on accounts and annual reports of government bodies.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at basic prices. The production approach is used to estimate value added for all commodity producing sectors and moving the benchmark estimates for unregistered manufacturing. Value added of construction is based on a combination of commodity-flow and expenditure approaches. A combination of production and income approaches are used for all other sectors.

The production estimates of principal agricultural crops are based on administrative records which give crop acreage statistics and the results of the random sample crop-cutting surveys conducted by the respective state government agencies which give the yield estimates. The wholesale prices in the primary markets are used to evaluate the total production of each commodity. The annual estimates of livestock products are based on the livestock population by type and the corresponding average yield rate of estimate through the annual integrated sample survey conducted by the state government agencies. Intermediate consumption is estimated by using a variety of sources such as the cost of cultivation studies conducted by the central government, the National Sample Survey Organization (NSSO), the All-India debt and investment survey, marketing reports and other administration based statistics.

Estimates of the gross output of minerals are based on data available from the Indian Bureau of Mines and the state governments.

For large-scale manufacturing, estimates are prepared for 20 industry groups based on the Annual Surveys of Industries (ASI). Benchmark estimates for the household and non-household unregistered manufacturing and other unorganised portions of trade, transport etc. are prepared using data on value added per worker derived from the follow-up surveys of economic census of CSO and NSSO and estimated working force. For other years, estimates are extrapolated by means of indicators of physical output or input and prices.

Estimates of pucca construction are compiled by the commodity flow approach using data on steel and cement production, foreign trade statistics, customs and excise revenue, etc. The estimates of kutcha construction (from locally available materials) are based on expenditure data from NSSO, debt and investment surveys and other sources.

For public sector trade, transport, administration, banks etc., estimates are based on the analysis of budget documents and annual accounts.

The estimates of gross rents for urban and rural dwellings are based on the number of dwellings and estimated gross rental value per dwelling obtained from the NSSO surveys on consumer expenditure.

For the constant price estimates, double deflation is used for the agriculture and mining sectors. Current values of large-scale manufacturing and construction are deflated by price indexes. For unregistered manufacturing, electricity, gas and water, trade, transport, ownership of dwellings and other services, value added is extrapolated by quantity indices. The economic activities relating to private households with employed persons are covered under other community, social and personal services. Current price estimates of public administration are deflated with the consumer price index of industrial workers to obtain the constant price estimates.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fiscal	year beginn	ing 1 April								Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	42922.0	50183.3	58788.2	66768.9	76321.6	85491.0	95625.8	107131.9	118762.7	132597.0	145940.3	
consumption expenditure a NPISHs final consumption expenditure	35626.3	41779.5	49104.5	56144.8	64756.5	72473.4	81264.1	91265.3	100361.5	112220.7	123090.2	
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	7295.7	8403.7	9683.7	10624.0	11565.1	13017.6	14361.7	15866.6	18401.2	20376.3	22850.2	
expenditure Collective consumption			2657.0	3000.6	3300.1	3532.1	3992.5	4566.1	5207.4	5987.1	6867.4	
expenditure			7026.8	7623.5	8265.0	9485.5	10369.2	11300.5	13193.8	14389.2	15982.7	
Gross capital formation	24734.8b	30375.2 ^b	34030.1°	38132.7	38220.0	42725.0	44230.8	46440.8	52948.7	60570.4	62404.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	21615.0	25369.4	29977.3	33249.7	35156.2	37503.9	39570.9	43386.7	48156.0	55129.3	58513.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	2184.4	3334.5	2079.8	2145.2	1446.2	3127.0	2624.8	1380.8	2375.8	3180.1	1944.4	
of valuables d	1193.1	1670.3	2530.3	2737.7	1617.6	2094.1	2035.1	1673.3	2416.9	2260.9	1947.0	
Exports of goods and services	12987.8	17101.9	21439.3	24397.1	28567.8	28636.4	27286.5	29487.7	32115.2	37662.9	37505.7	
Exports of goods			14662.3	16472.2	19375.3	18964.5	17182.0	18474.1	19540.5	23100.2	22389.1	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and			6777.0	7924.9	9192.5	9671.9	10104.5	11013.7	12574.7	14562.8	15116.6	
services	16471.4	20501.8	27155.5	31084.3	31918.1	32359.6	30449.2	32205.9	37513.9	44681.7	42650.4	
Imports of goods			23454.6	26691.6	27154.3	27370.9	24903.1	25776.8	29938.9	35856.7	33557.6	
Imports of services			3700.9	4392.7	4763.8	4988.7	5546.2	6429.2	7575.0	8824.9	9092.8	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC			-296.2	1225.7	1143.9	186.9	1024.9	3062.2	4587.7	2720.9	310.0	
PRODUCT	63664.1	76344.7	87363.3	99440.1	112335.2	124679.6	137718.7	153916.7	170900.4	188869.6	203510.1	

^a Includes NPISH's final consumption expenditure.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fiscal	year beginn	ing 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2011											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	51472.2	54801.9	58788.2	61533.5	65371.1	69668.1	75142.2	81018.3	86755.7	93134.8	98634.4	
consumption expenditure a NPISHs final consumption	42833.2	45711.8	49104.5	51790.9	55572.8	59126.6	63814.2	69002.4	73307.3	78844.2	83217.0	
expenditure General government final consumption expenditure	8639.0	9090.1	9683.7	9742.6	9798.3		11328.0	12016.0	13448.4	14290.5		
Individual consumption expenditure			2657.0	2738.7	2767.0	2809.9	3059.8	3363.8	3709.3	4007.5	4394.6	
Collective consumption expenditure			7026.8	7003.9	7031.3	7731.6	8268.2	8652.2	9739.2	10283.1	11022.8	
Gross capital formation	27725.5b	33304.4b	34030.1b	36072.7	34735.6	37408.0	39177.3	40616.9	45018.2	49405.5	50533.3	

Includes NPISH's final consumption experiorities.
 Discrepancy between components and total.
 Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.6 (Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).
 Excluding works of arts and antiques.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2011											
Gross fixed capital formation	24083.0	26743.3	29977.3	31457.9	31949.2	32781.0	34921.8	37875.7	40830.8	44862.0	47304.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	2540.5	3675.4	2079.8	2015.3	1297.6	2747.5	2395.6	1226.4	2064.4	2626.4	1583.9	
of valuables	1792.2	2373.7	2530.3	2599.5	1488.8	1879.6	1859.9	1514.8	2123.1	1917.0	1645.3	
Exports of goods and services	15537.0	18563.3	21439.3	22898.4	24682.7	25121.4	23702.8	24884.2	26020.1	29232.7	28266.4	
Exports of goods			14662.3	15544.2	16642.9	16941.6	15170.3	15857.6	16093.9	18259.1	17179.4	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and			6777.0	7354.2	8039.8	8179.9	8532.5	9026.6	9926.2	10973.6	11087.0	
services	19473.2	22552.2	27155.5	28790.8	26445.6	26676.0	25115.4	26215.9	30782.7	33432.2	33171.6	
Imports of goods			23454.6	24714.4	22279.1	22456.8	20432.0	20946.7	24803.1	26782.3	26502.7	
Imports of services			3700.9	4076.3	4166.4	4219.2	4683.4	5269.2	5979.6	6649.9	6669.0	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	***	***	-296.2	416.4	-330.6	-244.9	788.0	2778.4	4434.5	1692.4	1430.2	
PRODUCT	76510.8	83012.3	87363.3	92130.2	98013.7	105276.7	113694.9	123081.9	131445.8	140033.2	145692.7	

 ^a Includes NPISH's final consumption expenditure.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^c Excluding works of arts and antiques.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian i	upee, Fiscal	year beginn	ning 1 April								Data	a in billic
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	63664.1	76344.7	87363.3	99440.1	112335.2	124679.6	137718.7	153916.7	170900.4	188869.6	203510.1	
Plus: Compensation of												
mployees - from and to the												
est of the world, net			21.9	49.8	29.5	50.5	89.0	93.6	139.1	165.4	207.7	
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from the rest of												
the world			118.0	167.3	199.4	217.7	235.6	264.1	287.3	331.8	398.8	
Less: Compensation of												
employees - to the rest of												
the world			96.1	117.5	169.9	167.2	146.6	170.5	148.2	166.4	191.1	
lus: Property income - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net			-790.1	-1217.4	-1428.3	-1524.8	-1686.8	-1857.6	-1987.2	-2188.6	-2138.8	
Plus: Property income - from												
the rest of the world			365.7	392.1	489.3	602.3	727.7	828.6	928.5	1195.9	1386.5	
Less: Property income - to												
the rest of the world			1155.8	1609.6	1917.7	2127.0	2414.5	2686.1	2915.7	3384.6	3525.3	
um of Compensation of												
mployees and property												
come - from and to the rest												
f the world, net	-380.0	-818.1	-768.2	-1167.6	-1398.8	-1474.3	-1597.8	-1764.0	-1848.1	-2023.2	-1931.1	
Plus: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - from the rest of the				4		0400		4000 =	40450	4=0==	4=0=0	
world			483.7	559.4	688.8	819.9	963.3	1092.7	1215.8	1527.7	1785.3	
Less: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - to the rest of the			40500	4=0= 4			0504.0			.==	0=40.4	
world			1252.0	1727.1	2087.6	2294.2	2561.0	2856.7	3063.9	3550.9	3716.4	
lus: Taxes less subsidies on												
roduction and imports - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net												
quals: GROSS NATIONAL						40000= 0	1001010	4504505	4000500	4000400	0045500	
ICOME	63284.1	75526.7	86595.1	98272.5	110936.4	123205.3	136121.0	152152.7	169052.3	186846.3	201579.0	
lus: Current transfers - from	0.17.1			0=000	00500		44000	.=			=	
nd to the rest of the world, net	2471.1	2420.0	3049.0	3500.8	3959.2	4051.5	4130.8	3794.4	4057.4	4937.4	5403.6	
Plus: Current transfers -			0.170 -	0070 -		1000 -	=			50.40 ·	=000 =	
from the rest of the world			3176.3	3679.5	4210.4	4268.9	4290.7	4111.2	4455.7	5342.1	5898.5	
Less: Current transfers - to			40= -	4=0=	0=4-	o :	450 -	0.40 -	000 -			
the rest of the world			127.3	178.7	251.3	217.4	159.9	316.8	398.3	404.7	494.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final	65755.2	77946.7	89644.1	101773.3	114895.6	127256.8	140251.8	155947.1	173109.7	191783.7	206982.6	
consumption	42922.0	50183.3	58788.2	66768.9	76321.6	85491.0	95625.8	107131.9	118762.7	132597.0	145940.3	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy			-587.5	-1312.4	-2492.0	-1566.2	-1803.4	-564.0	460.4	-1417.1	2817.5	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	22926.9	28178.1	30268.4	33692.0	36081.9	40199.6	42822.6	48251.1	54807.4	57769.6	63859.8	
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	***		2.0	-11.8	26.1	-32.2	-27.8	-27.7	-33.9	-47.0	-69.3	
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to			31.1	84.3	112.5	31.6	43.2	39.4	35.3	34.5	38.0	
the rest of the world	***		29.1	96.1	86.4	63.7	70.9	67.0	69.2	81.5	107.2	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	24734.8	30375.2	34030.1	38471.2ª	37941.4ª	41797.8ª	44226.6ª	49180.8ª	57915.7ª	61726.2ª	65512.5ª	
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF			4.6	3.8	-0.4	-6.8	-0.9	-2.6	-2.7	5.0	71.1	
THE NATION	***		-3764.3	-4794.8	-1832.9	-1623.6	-1430.8	-954.7	-3139.5	-4008.7	-1793.1	
N	Net values: G	Gross Nation	nal Income	/ Gross Nati	ional Dispos	sable Incom	ne / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	on of fixed o	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	6902.8	7959.4	9171.7	10609.0	11959.7	13422.9	14497.0	15913.3	17648.1	19799.9	21636.0	
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	56381.3	67567.2	77423.3	87663.5	98976.6	109782.4	121624.0	136239.4	151404.2	167046.5	179943.0	
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	58852.4	69987.2	80472.3	91164.3	102935.8	113833.9	125754.8	140033.7	155461.6	171983.8	185346.6	
Equals: SAVING, NET	16024.0	20218.6	21096.6	23083.0	24122.2	26776.7	28325.6	32337.8	37159.3	37969.7	42223.8	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

	_			-	•		•					
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian i	rupee, Fiscal	year beginn	ing 1 April								Data	in bi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Ir	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	10660.1	12998.8	15019.5	16751.1	19263.7	20936.1	22275.3	25186.6	28298.3	30162.8	33940.3	
activities	9100.3	11281.2	13094.8	14576.4	16715.1	18032.8	19104.0	21586.5	24189.5	25494.5	29350.8	
Forestry and logging	1056.3	1145.0	1244.4	1375.6	1566.7	1737.6	1844.1	2053.6	2176.0	2539.7	2363.5	
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and guarrying and other industrial	503.5	572.6	680.3	799.1	981.9	1165.7	1327.2	1546.4	1932.8	2128.5	2226.1	
activities			18576.9	20740.3	22694.0	24691.0	27751.6	30162.4	33284.5	36331.3	35517.5	
Mining and quarrying	1932.6	2513.0	2610.3	2858.4	2957.9	3084.8	2940.1	3268.1	3361.1	3771.7	3558.3	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	10914.3	13001.5	14099.9	15728.4	17134.5	18783.7	21461.9	23337.2	25666.2	28053.3	27122.7	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	1214.1	1384.8	1598.6	1838.5	2217.2	2357.4	2826.9	2928.5	3559.1	3689.8	3931.0	
remediation activities	194.9	230.1	268.1	315.0	384.4	465.2	522.8	628.6	698.1	816.5	905.4	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	5557.1	6327.5	7773.4	8493.6	9214.7	9790.9	9910.8	10808.7	12004.1	13498.0	13686.4	
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and			12808.3	15200.1	16960.5	19013.7	20569.2	22939.5	26339.3	29444.2	31931.9	
motorcycles			7704.7	9347.4	10574.0	11839.6	12824.2	14410.3	16917.4	19196.5	20870.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food			4204.6	4854.2	5325.1	6030.6	6478.6	7125.0	7834.6	8440.8	9069.2	
service activities Information and	607.8	754.0	899.0	998.5	1061.4	1143.6	1266.5	1404.2	1587.2	1806.9	1992.0	
communication Financial and insurance			3469.3	4122.8	5145.6	6072.8	7341.9	8374.9	8727.8	9884.0	11166.9	
activities	3478.2	4271.0	4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.0	8461.9	9553.4	10528.3	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			6016.1	6973.7	7952.8	8874.8	9411.9	10140.2	10843.5	11899.2	12598.9	
support service activities Professional, scientific and			2111.8	2542.1	3177.2	3908.7	4371.7	5273.8	5379.5	6300.1	7361.3	
technical activities Administrative and support			1802.4	2190.7	2794.7	3465.8	3867.4	4683.5	4678.1	5465.0	6442.3	
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human			309.4	351.4	382.5	442.9	504.3	590.3	701.4	835.1	919.0	
health and social work activities Public administration and			8685.7	9827.6	10967.4	12520.2	13936.2	15920.7	18236.3	20739.7	23603.0	
defence; compulsory social security	3969.2	4357.6	4911.6	5462.3	6019.1	6768.2	7315.8	8274.4	9450.8	10447.2	11699.5	
Education Human health and social			2679.0	3087.0	3530.8	4053.0	4675.8	5424.1	6324.1	7460.4	8628.2	
work activities		***	1095.1	1278.3	1417.4	1699.0	1944.6	2222.3	2461.4	2832.1	3275.4	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and			1806.2	2007.6	2262.2	2620.3	2913.5	3343.1	3481.5	3799.4	4279.0	
recreation			191.1	226.8	253.4	285.3	333.9	389.0	443.1	522.2	592.2	
Other service activities Private households with			1449.4	1595.5	1804.1	2116.3	2350.0	2712.8	2786.3	3015.1	3409.7	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,			165.8	185.2	204.7	218.7	229.6	241.4	252.1	262.1	277.0	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	59749.1	70836.7	81069.5	92026.9	103631.6	115042.8	125745.0	139652.0	155056.7	171612.1	184613.4	
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	3915.0	5508.0	6293.8	7413.2	8703.7	9636.8	11973.8	14264.7	15843.8	17257.4	18896.7	
Plus: Taxes on products	***	***	8900.6	10579.8	11804.4	12916.6	15185.0	17462.9	18989.0	20447.2	22392.2	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	63664.1	76344.7	2606.8 87363.3	3166.6 99440.1	3100.8 112335.3	3279.8 124679.6	3211.2 137718.7	3198.2 153916.7	3145.2 170900.4	3189.8 188869.6	3495.5 203510.1	
Memorandum Item: FISIM, if distributed to uses	03004.1	10044.1	1971.7	2275.3	2565.6	2864.2	3103.6	3269.0	3475.2	4082.6	4408.5	

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April												Data in billions	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series Base year	1000 2011												
Ir	ndustries												
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	12975.6	14116.3	15019.5	15242.9	16092.0	16057.2	16161.5	17260.0	18400.2	18871.5	19685.7		
activities	11059.6	12206.9	13094.8	13281.8	14006.2	13888.7	13889.8	14818.3	15729.4	15977.3	16773.1		
Forestry and logging	1303.2	1262.8	1244.4	1247.4	1320.9	1346.1	1369.6	1445.5	1523.5	1643.3	1648.9		
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	612.7	646.6	680.3	713.6	764.9	822.3	902.0	996.3	1147.3	1250.8	1263.7		
activities			18576.9	19411.2	20234.2	21866.7	24459.8	26505.1	28116.9	29510.8	28920.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2011											
Mining and quarrying	2789.7	3165.3	2610.4	2626.1	2631.1	2886.9	3179.7	3492.5	3296.1	3305.2	3221.2	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	12695.6	13672.6	14099.9	14868.7	15607.1	16839.4	19038.5	20547.6	22094.3	23260.7	22694.2	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	1372.4	1469.7	1598.6	1627.9	1670.0	1765.5	1833.5	1994.2	2229.1	2386.5	2409.4	
remediation activities	232.9	249.8	268.1	288.5	326.0	374.9	408.1	470.7	497.4	558.3	595.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	6476.4	6870.7	7773.3	7800.5	8007.7	8352.3	8653.4	9164.4	9643.1	10254.5	10355.3	
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and			12808.3	14158.8	14956.6	16318.3	17907.3	19437.6	21714.0	23409.1	24829.7	
motorcycles			7704.7	8701.1	9235.8	10182.7	11282.1	12444.4	14102.0	15347.3	16413.9	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food			4204.6	4528.2	4795.1	5153.5	5512.2	5782.3	6290.1	6617.7	6848.4	
service activities Information and	724.2	844.3	899.0	929.5	925.6	982.0	1113.0	1210.9	1321.9	1444.2	1567.3	
communication Financial and insurance			3469.3	3860.2	4548.0	5275.1	6534.4	7315.7	7413.0	8053.2	8943.5	
activities	4350.9	4643.1	4802.3	5297.9	5779.1	6272.5	6727.9	6959.8	7286.7	7631.5	7947.4	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			6016.1	6442.5	6928.3	7385.7	7671.8	7948.0	7993.2	8278.7	8550.8	
support service activities Professional, scientific and	•••		2111.8	2366.8	2799.1	3368.8	3815.5	4494.4	4391.3	4912.5	5597.9	
technical activities Administrative and support			1802.4	2040.9	2465.5	2997.4	3403.4	4030.9	3860.2	4311.3	4967.8	
service activities Public administration and			309.4	325.8	333.6	371.4	412.1	463.5	531.1	601.2	630.0	
defence, education, human health and social work activities			8685.7	9023.3	9330.5	10051.8	10654.5	11633.5	12804.4	13848.4	14995.8	
Public administration and defence; compulsory social	4714 5	4700 4	4011 E	E012 0	E100 E	E420 E	EGE1 1	6140.4	6765 1	7000 F	7742.6	
security Education	4714.5	4708.4	4911.5 2679.0	5013.8 2826.0	5100.5 2997.7	5438.5 3210.3	5651.1 3481.9	6142.4 3830.4	6765.1 4276.4	7222.5 4732.3	7743.6 5190.0	
Human health and social work activities	•••			1183.4		1403.1		1660.7		1893.7		
Other service activities		•••	1095.1 1806.2	1858.8	1232.3 1961.1	2173.0	1521.5 2332.6	2564.2	1763.0 2578.8	2671.9	2062.1 2887.9	
Arts, entertainment and		•••	191.1	215.8	227.0	243.0	270.9	302.7	332.2	371.8		
Other service activities			1449.4	1474.8	1564.4	1759.1	1891.0	2090.4	2073.9	2126.3	402.3 2310.2	
Private households with employed persons			165.8	168.2	169.6	170.9	170.6	171.2	172.8	173.8	175.5	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	71318.4	77045.1	81069.5	85462.8	90636.5	97121.3	104918.7	113282.8	120341.7	127442.0	132714.7	
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)								•••		•••		
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	5192.4	5967.2	6293.8	6667.4	7377.2	8155.4	8776.2	9799.1	11104.1	12591.1	12978.0	
Plus: Taxes on products			8900.6	9608.1	10089.1	10924.3	11455.6	12393.3	13545.1	14959.9	15490.7	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC			2606.8	2940.7	2711.9	2768.9	2679.4	2594.3	2441.0	2368.8	2512.8	
PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if	76510.8	83012.3	87363.3	92130.2	98013.7	105276.7	113694.9	123081.9	131445.8	140033.2	145692.7	
distributed to uses			107.0	94.3	94.0	103.4						

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) **Total Economy**

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April										Data in billio		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series			1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			176620.4	198001.0	222677.4	244490.1	253122.4	277648.7	303664.3	347548.2	363022.1		
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			95550.9	105974.1	119045.8	129447.4	127377.4	137996.7	148607.6	175936.1	178408.7		
GROSS, at basic prices			81069.5	92026.9	103631.5	115042.8	125745.0	139652.0	155056.7	171612.1	184613.4		
Compensation of employees			26542.0	30273.3	34074.8	38456.5	41636.7	47173.6	52756.7	59067.3	64643.2		
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and			64.5	142.3	-95.3	-274.6	-209.0	-279.4	-394.3	-447.1	-623.4		
imports			973.9	1129.3	982.9	1088.9	1185.9	1176.4	1319.3	1523.6	1701.1		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production			973.9	1129.3	982.9	1088.9	1185.9	1176.4	1319.3	1523.6	1701.1		
Less: Subsidies			909.4	987.0	1078.2	1363.5	1394.9	1455.8	1713.6	1970.7	2324.5		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on													
production DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS a			909.4 54462.9	987.0 61611.3	1078.2 69652.0	1363.5 76860.9	1394.9 84317.3	1455.8 92757.8	1713.6 102694.3	1970.7 112991.9	2324.5 120593.6		
IIXED INCOME, GROSS										112991.9			
ess: Consumption of fixed apital			9171.8	10609.0	11959.8	13422.9	14497.0	15913.3	17648.1	19799.9	21636.0		
PERATING SURPLUS, NET b			45291.2	51002.3	57692.3	63438.0	69820.3	76844.5	85046.2	93192.0	98957.7		
IIXED INCOME, NET													
ross capital formation			34587.5°	38132.7	38220.0	42725.0	44230.8	46440.8	52948.7	60570.4	62404.5		
Gross fixed capital formation			29977.3	33249.7	35156.2	37503.9	39570.9	43386.7	48156.0	55129.3	58513.1		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			2079.8	2145.2	1446.2	3127.0	2624.8	1380.8	2375.8	3180.1	1944.4		
of valuables			2530.3	2737.7	1617.6	2094.1	2035.1	1673.3	2416.9	2260.9	1947.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April												in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			19451.1	21961.0	25279.0	27301.9	28919.1	32429.4	35404.8	37792.1	42198.3	
prices			4431.6	5209.9	6015.3	6365.7	6643.8	7242.8	7106.5	7629.4	8258.0	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices			15019.5	16751.0	19263.7	20936.1	22275.3	25186.6	28298.3	30162.8	33940.3	
Compensation of employees			2304.7	2545.0	2911.1	3177.2	3382.3	3803.9	4312.5	4497.2	5192.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and			-426.9	-503.2	-546.2	-771.4	-747.6	-699.9	-894.3	-1025.8	-1361.1	
imports			85.8	101.0	90.8	94.8	99.8	82.8	116.3	134.9	173.3	

<sup>b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).
d Excluding works of arts and antiques.</sup>

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Taxes on products				***	***		***					
Other taxes on production			85.8	101.0	90.8	94.8	99.8	82.8	116.3	134.9	173.3	
Less: Subsidies			512.8	604.2	637.0	866.2	847.5	782.7	1010.6	1160.7	1534.4	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production			 512.8	 604.2	 637.0	 866.2	 847.5	 782.7			 1534.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			719.5	871.3	924.5	972.9	786.6	818.5	756.7	771.2	876.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed			12422.2	13837.9	15974.4	17557.5	18854.0	21264.1	24123.4	25920.1	29232.2	
capital			956.8	1117.1	1297.4	1451.1	1573.9	1706.2	1839.2	1996.9	2183.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET			586.7	721.0	755.5	787.4	583.0	597.4	519.3	516.0	603.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET			11598.1	12871.2	14846.0	16291.8	17483.7	19779.0	22521.5	24178.4	27321.3	
Gross capital formation			2738.7	2734.9	3308.4	3318.6	2985.5	3484.2	3627.1	4078.4	4460.4	
Gross fixed capital formation			2676.5	2653.4	3207.9	3211.2	2874.3	3351.9	3534.4	3960.8	4349.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			62.2	81.5 	100.5	107.4	111.2	132.3	92.6	117.7	111.3	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series			1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			17162.6	19374.5	22255.1	23860.3	25158.0	28159.5	30539.4	32260.8	36762.4		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			4067.7	4798.1	5540.1	5827.4	6053.9	6572.9	6349.9	6766.3	7411.7		
GROSS, at basic prices			13094.9	14576.4	16715.1	18032.8	19104.0	21586.5	24189.5	25494.5	29350.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			2156.8	2373.2	2709.6	2934.3	3120.0	3515.6	3969.3	4119.3	4782.1		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and			-357.4	-415.4	-456.7	-649.2	-641.9	-583.2	-760.6	-893.8	-1199.8		
imports			85.7	100.8	90.4	94.2	99.4	82.4	115.9	134.4	172.8		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production			85.7	100.8	90.4	94.2	99.4	82.4	115.9	134.4	172.8		
Less: Subsidies			443.1	516.2	547.1	743.5	741.2	665.6	876.5	1028.1	1372.5		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on													
production			443.1	516.2	547.1	743.5	741.2	665.6	876.5	1028.1	1372.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			626.3	757.6	801.7	810.6	642.5	655.2	579.1	593.1	673.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			10669.1	11861.0	13660.5	14937.1	15983.4	17999.0	20401.7	21675.9	25095.3		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital			863.3	1013.9	1181.4	1324.3	1437.3	1561.3	1682.6	1823.2	1990.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET			507.4	622.8	650.2	644.2	458.5	455.6	365.5	364.4	428.4		
MIXED INCOME, NET			9924.7	10981.9	12630.6	13779.3	14730.0	16637.4	18932.6	20081.5	23349.3		
Gross capital formation			2599.5	2575.3	3117.1	3103.8	2757.5	3227.6	3350.3	3765.2	4107.8		
Gross fixed capital formation			2540.0	2496.5	3024.5	3004.8	2648.4	3097.8	3262.1	3652.0	3999.8		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			59.5 	78.8 	92.6	99.1	109.2	129.9	88.2	113.1	108.1	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisca	pee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April										
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			1487.5	1643.6	1870.8	2079.3	2204.2	2454.2	2597.7	3032.5	2821.3	
rices quals: VALUE ADDED,			243.1	268.0	304.1	341.7	360.1	400.5	421.7	492.8	457.9	
ROSS, at basic prices			1244.4	1375.6	1566.7	1737.6	1844.1	2053.6	2176.0	2539.7	2363.5	
Compensation of employees axes on production and			77.7	88.8	97.7	118.5	120.0	121.0	134.8	147.1	169.2	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and			-69.4	-87.4	-88.8	-121.2	-104.8	-116.0	-132.2	-130.1	-158.5	
imports			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
Less: Subsidies			69.5	87.4	88.9	121.3	104.8	116.1	132.2	130.2	158.6	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production PERATING SURPLUS,			69.5	87.4	88.9	121.3	104.8	116.1	132.2	130.2	158.6	
GROSS			86.7	105.5	111.5	144.7	127.9	143.1	156.0	156.0	183.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed			1149.4	1268.7	1446.4	1595.6	1701.0	1905.5	2017.4	2366.7	2169.4	
apital			13.7	15.1	16.3	17.1	17.3	18.9	20.8	23.4	25.5	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET			73.4	90.8	95.6	128.1	111.1	124.9	135.9	133.6	159.1	
IIXED INCOME, NET			1149.0	1268.3	1446.0	1595.1	1700.4	1904.9	2016.7	2365.8	2168.2	
Gross capital formation			21.5	22.6	24.7	28.4	31.6	44.8	43.8	55.8	69.3	
Gross fixed capital formation			19.7	23.7	23.4	27.7	30.5	44.8	41.1	54.4	68.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			1.9	-1.1	1.3	8.0	1.1	-0.0	2.7	1.4	8.0	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisc	al year begin		Data	a in billi							
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			801.0	943.0	1153.1	1362.3	1556.9	1815.8	2267.6	2498.8	2614.6	
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			120.8	143.9	171.2	196.6	229.7	269.4	334.8	370.3	388.5	
GROSS, at basic prices			680.3	799.1	981.9	1165.7	1327.2	1546.4	1932.8	2128.5	2226.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			70.2	83.1	103.8	124.3	142.3	167.4	208.4	230.8	241.3	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and			-0.1	-0.4	-0.7	-0.9	-1.0	-0.7	-1.5	-1.8	-2.8	
imports			0.1	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.1	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.5	
Less: Subsidies			0.2	0.6	1.0	1.4	1.5	1.0	1.9	2.4	3.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			0.2 6.5	0.6 8.2	1.0 11.3	1.4 17.5	1.5 16.2	1.0	1.9 21.6	2.4	3.3 20.0	
IIXED INCOME, GROSS			603.6	708.2	867.5	1024.8	1169.7	1359.6	1704.3	1877.5	1967.6	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital			79.9	88.0	99.7	109.8	119.3	126.1	135.8	150.3	167.8	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET			5.9	7.4	9.7	15.2	13.4	16.9	17.9	18.1	16.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET			524.4	621.0	769.4	917.4	1053.3	1236.8	1572.2	1731.1	1803.7	
Gross capital formation			117.6	137.0	166.5	186.3	196.5	211.8	233.0	257.5	283.3	
Gross fixed capital formation			116.9	133.2	159.9	178.8	195.5	209.4	231.3	254.3	280.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			0.8	3.8	6.6	7.5	0.9	2.5	1.7	3.2	2.4	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	es 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series			1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			75167.6	82981.1	92548.5	99131.7	97772.3	104702.7	115408.5	136511.0	133085.5			
prices			56590.7	62240.8	69854.5	74440.7	70020.7	74540.4	82124.0	100179.7	97568.1			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices			18576.9	20740.3	22694.0	24691.0	27751.6	30162.4	33284.5	36331.3	35517.5			
Compensation of employees			4562.8	5200.1	5768.7	6494.2	7009.6	7674.8	8479.4	9503.7	9557.9			
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies			112.2	88.8	96.9	73.5	71.0	155.9	51.1	39.9	74.3			
Taxes on products											***			
Other taxes on production							270.2	396.6	270.9	305.3	314.6			
Subsidies on products														

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a							199.3 20671.1	240.8 22331.8	219.8 24754.0	265.4 26787.7	240.3 25885.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital			 3577.6	 3949.6	 4313.8	 4699.3	5023.3	 5360.4	 5765.2	6288.6	 6722.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			10324.3	11501.8	12514.5	13424.0	15647.7	16971.4	18988.8	20499.1	19162.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			9904.6	10470.9	10983.4	11043.2	12494.4	12288.5	12841.1	14847.6	14578.7	
Gross fixed capital formation			9041.9	9600.1	10347.8	10390.8	11840.2	11496.1	11606.9	13301.4	13861.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			862.7	870.9 	635.6	652.4 	654.3 	792.4 	1234.2	1546.2 	717.3 	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisc	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			4381.8	4921.1	5561.8	5571.3	5042.3	5668.9	5463.7	5993.6	5700.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			1771.4	2062.7	2603.9	2486.5	2102.2	2400.8	2102.6	2221.9	2142.6	
GROSS, at basic prices			2610.4	2858.4	2957.9	3084.8	2940.1	3268.1	3361.1	3771.7	3558.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			650.2	723.9	708.9	733.0	716.8	846.7	992.3	1011.0	963.2	
imports, less Subsidies			34.6	16.9	30.2	10.6	9.5	26.4	25.1	32.4	28.6	
Taxes on products				•••			***	•••	•••	***		
Other taxes on production OPERATING SURPLUS,				•••	•••	10.6	9.5	26.4	25.1	32.4	28.6	
GROSS a			1925.6	2117.7	2218.9	2341.2	2213.7	2394.9	2343.6	2728.4	2566.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						•••						
capital			318.5	360.7	430.1	466.9	494.3	516.2	550.9	591.0	625.1	
$\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET^{\;\;b}}$			1607.1	1757.0	1788.8	1874.3	1719.5	1878.6	1792.7	2137.4	1941.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			670.8	812.9	1481.3	718.0	632.5	698.0	840.6	904.2	772.2	
Gross fixed capital formation			677.1	781.0	1439.9	672.6	578.3	669.9	838.7	918.6	815.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			-6.3	31.9	41.5	45.4	54.2	28.2	1.9	-14.4	-43.0	
OI TUIUUDICO												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series			1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			65434.5	71801.9	79684.8	85014.6	84174.7	89870.6	99691.4	119151.4	115470.9			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			51334.6	56073.5	62550.3	66230.9	62712.8	66533.4	74025.1	91098.1	88348.2			
GROSS, at basic prices			14099.9	15728.4	17134.5	18783.7	21461.9	23337.2	25666.2	28053.3	27122.7			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			3256.2	3771.8	4112.4	4701.2	5158.4	5591.0	6075.6	6883.4	6933.4			
imports, less Subsidies			130.2	128.5	117.3	116.7	120.8	227.7	82.6	84.3	73.7			
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production							239.9	347.1	223.6	248.9	259.3			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on														
production							119.0	119.3	141.1	164.6	185.5			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			10713.5	11828.1	12904.8	13965.8	16182.7	17518.5	19508.0	21085.6	20115.5			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Less: Consumption of fixed capital			2630.6	2837.1	3017.9	3237.1	3435.0	3651.8	3920.1	4258.9	4562.1			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			8082.9	8990.9	9886.8	10728.6	12747.7	13866.7	15587.9	16826.8	15553.5			
MIXED INCOME, NET			***											
Gross capital formation			6150.0	6490.0	6317.5	6934.8	7717.9	7875.1	8662.0	9580.5	9629.7			
Gross fixed capital formation			5347.8	5715.5	5775.0	6386.9	7177.3	7186.7	7486.1	8104.3	8977.7			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			802.3	774.5	542.5	547.9	540.6	688.5	1175.9	1476.2	652.0			
OI TUIUUDICO			•••	***		•••	***				•••			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			5351.4	6258.1	7301.9	8545.8	8555.3	9163.3	10253.4	11366.0	11913.8	
prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED,			3484.7	4104.6	4700.3	5723.2	5205.6	5606.2	5996.2	6859.7	7077.3	
GROSS, at basic prices a			1866.7	2153.5	2601.5	2822.6	3349.6	3557.1	4257.2	4506.3	4836.4	
Compensation of employees a Taxes on production and			656.4	704.5	947.4	1060.0	1134.4	1237.0	1411.4	1609.4	1661.2	
imports, less Subsidies a			-52.6	-56.6	-50.6	-53.8	-59.4	-98.3	-56.5	-76.7	-28.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production ^a							20.8	23.1	22.1	24.0	26.7	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production a							80.2	121.4	78.7	100.7	54.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS b			1262.9	1505.6	1704.8	1816.4	2274.6	2418.3	2902.3	2973.7	3203.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			628.6	751.7	865.8	995.3	1094.1	1192.3	1294.2	1438.8	1535.3	
$\underline{\text{OPERATING SURPLUS, NET}}^{\text{c}}$			634.3	753.9	838.9	821.1	1180.5	1226.0	1608.1	1534.9	1667.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation a			3083.7	3168.0	3184.6	3390.4	4144.0	3715.3	3338.5	4362.8	4176.8	
Gross fixed capital formation ^a			3017.0	3103.6	3132.9	3331.4	4084.6	3639.6	3282.1	4278.5	4068.4	
Changes in inventories a Acquisitions less disposals			66.7	64.4	51.7	59.1	59.4	75.8	56.5	84.3	108.4	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	ies 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series			1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			21409.7	23414.0	25280.2	27203.0	26870.7	29012.2	32564.7	37132.4	37786.5			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			13636.4	14920.3	16065.5	17412.1	16959.9	18203.5	20560.5	23634.4	24100.1			
GROSS, at basic prices			7773.3	8493.6	9214.7	9790.9	9910.8	10808.7	12004.1	13498.0	13686.4			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			5093.9	5647.3	6159.4	6767.3	6633.6	7205.5	7977.4	8742.8	9011.0			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			42.7	49.6	50.1	54.6	59.0	58.5	65.3	80.4	90.6			
GROSS a			2636.8	2796.8	3005.3	2968.9	3218.3	3544.7	3961.5	4674.8	4584.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital			391.6	525.2	548.6	581.5	590.9	664.5	762.0	894.1	1015.5			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			2245.2	2271.6	2456.7	2387.5	2627.3	2880.1	3199.5	3780.7	3569.3			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation			2324.8	2610.6	1768.1	2287.2	2266.0	2489.8	2942.2	4319.9	3883.7			
Gross fixed capital formation			1699.7	2167.3	1503.3	1393.5	1625.5	2388.7	3122.2	3764.2	3764.7			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			625.1	443.4	264.8	893.7	640.5	101.1	-180.0	555.7	118.9			
of valuables														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

a Includes (E) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities.
 b Includes Mixed Income, Gross. Includes (E) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities.
 c Includes Mixed Income, Net. Includes (E) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisc	Data	a in billions									
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			22296.1	26000.0	29223.0	32617.9	34862.9	38703.8	44186.1	49890.2	54130.4	
prices			9487.8	10799.9	12262.5	13604.2	14293.7	15764.3	17846.8	20446.0	22198.6	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices			12808.3	15200.1	16960.5	19013.7	20569.2	22939.5	26339.3	29444.2	31931.9	
Compensation of employees			2778.3	3201.5	3589.5	4012.0	4334.7	5000.1	5764.4	6387.7	6921.7	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			-77.1	35.2	-109.5	-89.7	-76.8	-192.7	-176.5	-216.3	-223.0	
GROSS ^a			10107.1	11963.4	13480.5	15091.4	16311.3	18132.1	20751.3	23272.8	25233.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			1082.6	1310.0	1417.7	1598.7	1752.2	2013.3	2385.7	2785.5	3121.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			9024.5	10653.4	12062.8	13492.7	14559.1	16118.8	18365.6	20487.3	22111.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET									•••			
Gross capital formation			3964.4	5775.4	3657.6	5616.8	6086.4	7118.7	8936.2	9687.3	9026.1	
Gross fixed capital formation			3700.6	5547.4	3619.4	5068.2	5736.8	6962.9	8525.5	9190.3	8503.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			263.8	228.0	38.2	548.5	349.6	155.7	410.6	497.0	522.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisc	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			10346.0	12488.7	14152.1	16080.7	17165.9	19243.4	22405.1	25530.5	27987.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			2641.3	3141.3	3578.1	4241.1	4341.7	4833.0	5487.7	6334.0	7117.1	
GROSS, at basic prices			7704.7	9347.4	10574.0	11839.6	12824.2	14410.3	16917.4	19196.5	20870.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			1117.3	1343.5	1519.3	1706.7	1830.6	2071.1	2497.4	2848.0	3116.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			90.4	182.6	75.3	101.1	127.1	112.6	158.6	157.1	122.2	
GROSS a			6496.9	7821.4	8979.5	10031.8	10866.5	12226.6	14261.5	16191.4	17632.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed			***									
capital			363.4	470.8	533.3	616.3	686.7	799.1	966.6	1134.5	1247.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			6133.5	7350.6	8446.1	9415.5	10179.7	11427.5	13294.8	15057.0	16384.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			1598.6	3424.6	2223.9	3505.4	3446.8	4009.1	5096.3	5241.1	4527.7	
Gross fixed capital formation			1383.3	3245.4	2167.9	3003.6	3146.8	3855.0	4804.5	4799.8	4088.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			215.3	179.2	56.0	501.8	300.1	154.1 	291.8	441.2 	438.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			9302.5	10572.3	11921.9	13149.4	13971.2	15363.3	17184.7	19077.7	20296.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			5097.9	5718.1	6596.7	7118.8	7492.6	8238.3	9350.0	10636.9	11226.9	
GROSS, at basic prices			4204.6	4854.2	5325.1	6030.6	6478.6	7125.0	7834.6	8440.8	9069.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			1392.9	1554.8	1742.9	1953.6	2116.1	2491.4	2758.9	2955.6	3159.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			-177.4	-158.7	-191.1	-206.4	-227.9	-322.3	-358.4	-404.3	-387.1	
GROSS a			2989.1	3458.1	3773.3	4283.4	4590.4	4955.9	5434.2	5889.5	6296.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			636.5	745.7	785.6	874.3	946.4	1083.1	1271.5	1482.0	1685.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			2352.7	2712.3	2987.7	3409.1	3644.0	3872.8	4162.7	4407.5	4611.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			2041.6	2029.7	1268.8	1719.3	2055.0	2624.8	3320.3	3770.0	3675.3	
Gross fixed capital formation			2002.6	1989.4	1298.0	1698.3	2032.6	2624.0	3220.9	3716.5	3600.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			38.9	40.3	-29.2	21.0	22.4	0.8	99.3	53.5	75.2	
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	n rupee, Fisca	al year begir	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	-		2647.5	2939.0	3149.1	3387.8	3725.8	4097.2	4596.4	5282.0	5846.6	
prices	-		1748.5	1940.5	2087.7	2244.2	2459.4	2693.0	3009.1	3475.2	3854.6	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	-		899.0	998.5	1061.4	1143.6	1266.5	1404.2	1587.2	1806.9	1992.0	
Compensation of employees	_		268.1	303.2	327.3	351.8	388.0	437.6	508.2	584.1	646.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-		9.9	11.3	6.3	15.6	24.0	17.0	23.4	30.9	41.8	
	a		621.0	684.0	727.7	776.2	854.4	949.6	1055.7	1191.9	1304.2	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital			 82.7	93.5	 98.7		119.1	 131.1	 147.6	 169.1	188.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			538.3	590.5	629.0	668.1	735.3	818.5	908.1	1022.8	1115.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			324.2	321.1	164.9	392.0	584.6	484.8	519.6	676.2	823.1	
Gross fixed capital formation			314.7	312.6	153.5	366.3	557.4	484.0	500.1	673.9	814.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			9.5	8.5	11.4	25.7	27.2	0.8	19.5	2.3	8.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisc	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			6712.4	7785.9	9220.6	10929.3	12597.2	14241.3	14741.3	16811.3	18575.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			3243.1	3663.2	4074.9	4856.4	5255.3	5866.4	6013.5	6927.3	7408.4	
GROSS, at basic prices			3469.3	4122.8	5145.6	6072.8	7341.9	8374.9	8727.8	9884.0	11166.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			1898.8	2253.1	2661.4	3150.0	3849.6	4697.9	5216.7	5995.6	6619.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.			36.8	30.9	36.3	38.0	34.4	24.4	36.4	49.0	60.7	
GROSS a			1533.8	1838.8	2448.0	2884.9	3457.8	3652.6	3474.7	3839.3	4486.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			422.8	550.0	814.3	1081.2	1321.3	1549.5	1844.2	2172.7	2447.1	
$\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET^{\;b}}$			1110.9	1288.8	1633.6	1803.7	2136.5	2103.1	1630.5	1666.7	2039.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			543.6	653.8	1956.8	705.9	1600.1	1395.3	2943.7	3520.6	3926.3	
Gross fixed capital formation			543.7	651.5	1941.8	678.3	1584.4	1404.4	2891.3	3461.0	3890.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			-0.0	2.3	15.1	27.5	15.6	-9.1	52.4	59.5	35.4	
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			6497.6	7411.4	7923.8	8793.2	9709.9	10431.0	11818.1	13225.1	14533.6	
erices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			1695.4	2043.2	1930.4	2179.0	2447.1	2929.0	3356.2	3671.7	4005.3	
GROSS, at basic prices			4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.0	8461.9	9553.4	10528.3	
compensation of employees axes on production and			1339.8	1674.3	1965.5	2181.7	2318.8	2573.1	2699.9	3023.2	3544.2	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and			3.7	1.5	1.6	5.4	5.5	5.9	5.1	6.5	5.2	
imports			3.7	1.5	1.6	5.4	5.6	6.3	5.6	7.4	5.8	
Taxes on products Other taxes on production			3.7	1.5	1.6	 5.4	5.6	6.3	5.6	7.4	5.8	
Less: Subsidies				1.5	1.0	0.0	0.1	0.4	0.5	0.9	0.5	
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production						0.0	0.1	0.4	0.5	0.9	0.5	
PPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS a			3458.7	3692.5	4026.4	4427.0	4938.6	4923.1	5756.9	6523.7	6978.8	
IIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed												
apital			68.3	84.9	102.1	121.2	146.6	164.9	180.1	215.8	245.0	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET b			3390.4	3607.6	3924.3	4305.8	4791.9	4758.1	5576.8	6307.9	6733.8	
IIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			427.0	368.1	376.9	658.8	701.4	283.5	577.7	546.0	721.7	
Gross fixed capital formation			309.0	334.1	396.7	407.6	533.4	461.1	368.5	613.6	673.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			118.0	34.0	-19.8	251.1	168.0	-177.7	209.2	-67.6	47.8	
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			7048.9	8082.8	9216.5	10236.5	10900.2	11680.3	12030.5	13326.5	14137.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			1032.8	1109.2	1263.7	1361.7	1488.3	1540.1	1187.1	1427.3	1538.5	
GROSS, at basic prices			6016.1	6973.7	7952.8	8874.8	9411.9	10140.2	10843.5	11899.2	12598.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			115.2	139.3	159.9	182.6	190.6	218.6	173.1	205.6	228.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			108.0	124.7	103.6	111.3	120.0	96.2	131.3	155.4	173.2	
GROSS	a		5792.9	6709.7	7689.2	8581.0	9101.4	9825.5	10539.1	11538.2	12197.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Less: Consumption of fixed capital			405.8	477.6	544.2	614.6	645.6	686.0	715.4	777.5	796.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			5387.2	6232.1	7145.0	7966.4	8455.8	9139.5	9823.7	10760.7	11401.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			8168.3	8466.7	9515.6	11414.2	9612.8	10369.9	10499.1	12472.9	13417.6	
Gross fixed capital formation			8101.3	8060.3	9122.6	10755.3	9008.7	10024.8	10016.9	12077.8	13051.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			67.0	406.3	393.0	658.9	604.1	345.1	482.2	395.1	365.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			3317.2	3975.6	5647.6	7150.5	7909.1	9672.5	8168.2	10010.7	11215.1	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			1205.4	1433.5	2470.4	3241.8	3537.5	4398.8	2788.6	3710.6	3853.8	
GROSS, at basic prices			2111.8	2542.1	3177.2	3908.7	4371.7	5273.8	5379.5	6300.1	7361.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			952.2	1161.9	1443.7	1747.4	1952.0	2315.0	2619.4	3117.5	3702.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			234.6	278.7	237.1	253.4	266.7	217.9	302.7	370.6	433.0	
GROSS a			925.0	1101.5	1496.4	1907.9	2153.0	2741.0	2457.5	2812.0	3226.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			920.6	1134.2	1335.3	1563.4	1632.5	1811.2	1985.2	2254.6	2463.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			4.4	-32.7	161.1	344.5	520.5	929.7	472.2	557.5	762.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			2831.9	3426.5	5035.8	6465.9	7148.4	8772.1	7103.3	8749.9	9827.4	
consumption, at purchaser's prices			1029.4	1235.9	2241.1	3000.1	3281.1	4088.6	2425.1	3284.9	3385.1	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices			1802.4	2190.7	2794.7	3465.8	3867.4	4683.5	4678.1	5465.0	6442.3	
Compensation of employees			863.4	1055.8	1321.3	1603.3	1785.3	2118.6	2373.1	2831.1	3371.5	

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a			147.6	176.9	151.7	163.3	172.0	142.1	194.2	236.2	275.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			791.4	957.9	1321.7	1699.2	1910.0	2422.8	2110.8	2397.7	2795.4	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital			611.1	768.8	915.4	1113.1	1181.3	1330.6	1448.0	1644.2	1812.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			180.3	189.1	406.2	586.1	728.8	1092.1	662.8	753.6	983.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			485.4	549.1	611.8	684.6	760.7	900.5	1064.9	1260.8	1387.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			176.0	197.7	229.3	241.8	256.4	310.2	363.5	425.7	468.7	
GROSS, at basic prices			309.4	351.4	382.5	442.9	504.3	590.3	701.4	835.1	919.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			88.7	106.1	122.4	144.1	166.7	196.3	246.3	286.4	330.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			87.0	101.7	85.4	90.1	94.6	75.7	108.5	134.4	157.6	
GROSS a			133.7	143.6	174.7	208.7	242.9	318.2	346.6	414.3	430.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			309.5	365.4	419.8	450.3	451.2	480.6	537.2	610.4	651.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			-175.8	-221.8	-245.2	-241.6	-208.3	-162.4	-190.6	-196.1	-220.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			11775.8	13148.9	14746.4	16927.7	18995.3	21545.7	24220.6	27433.5	31311.3	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	-		3090.1	3321.3	3779.1	4407.4	5059.1	5625.0	5984.3	6693.8	7708.3	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	-		8685.7	9827.6	10967.4	12520.2	13936.2	15920.7	18236.3	20739.7	23603.0	
Compensation of employees	_		6965.7	7851.5	8753.4	9978.0	11126.2	12737.0	14636.9	16585.4	18775.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a			7.8 1712.2	9.8 1966.3	10.3 2203.6	14.3 2527.9	16.5 2793.4	18.0 3165.8	27.8 3571.6	30.3 4123.9	41.0 4786.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital			1066.2		1259.5	1389.8	1457.1		1727.6	1908.6	2078.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			646.0	802.4	944.1	1138.1	1336.3	1600.4	1844.1	2215.4	2707.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			3251.2	3659.4	4268.3	4747.5	5434.5	6220.8	6891.8	7435.3	8743.4	
Gross fixed capital formation			3179.9	3621.1	4269.9	4794.8	5389.0	6191.6	6830.3	7370.1	8721.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			71.2	38.3	-1.6 	-47.3 	45.5 	29.2	61.5	65.2	22.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

		ning 1 April								Date	in billions
2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
		1000									
		6664.2	7208.4	7971.4	9071.0	9889.2	10996.1	12270.8	13466.9	15237.7	
		1752.6	1746.1	1952.2	2302.9	2573.4	2721.7	2820.0	3019.7	3538.2	
		4911.6	5462.3	6019.1	6768.2	7315.8	8274.4	9450.8	10447.2	11699.5	
		4055.9	4541.4	5031.9	5717.6	6233.2	7136.0	8226.8	9123.4	10281.6	
		855.6	920.9	987.3	1050.6	1082.6	1138.4	1224.0	1323.8	1417.9	
		2480.3	2716.0	3083.4	3400.3	3848.0	4380.9	4619.3	5109.4	5984.4	
		2467.3	2690.2	3089.7	3463.6	3828.0	4328.9	4569.4	5050.7	5971.9	
		13.0	25.9	-6.3	-63.3	20.0	52.0	49.9	58.6	12.5	
	2009	2009 2010	1000 6664.2 1752.6 4911.6 4055.9 855.6 855.6	1000 6664.2 7208.4 1752.6 1746.1 4911.6 5462.3 4055.9 4541.4 855.6 920.9 855.6 920.9 2480.3 2716.0 2467.3 2690.2 13.0 25.9	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 855.6 920.9 987.3 855.6 920.9 987.3 <	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 <td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 </td> <td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 </td> <td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 <td< td=""><td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 13466.9 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 3019.7 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 10447.2 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 9123.4 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 </td><td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 13466.9 15237.7 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 3019.7 3538.2 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 10447.2 11699.5 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 9123.4 10281.6 </td></td<></td>	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 <td< td=""><td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 13466.9 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 3019.7 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 10447.2 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 9123.4 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 </td><td>1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 13466.9 15237.7 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 3019.7 3538.2 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 10447.2 11699.5 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 9123.4 10281.6 </td></td<>	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 13466.9 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 3019.7 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 10447.2 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 9123.4 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8 855.6 920.9 987.3 1050.6 1082.6 1138.4 1224.0 1323.8	1000 6664.2 7208.4 7971.4 9071.0 9889.2 10996.1 12270.8 13466.9 15237.7 1752.6 1746.1 1952.2 2302.9 2573.4 2721.7 2820.0 3019.7 3538.2 4911.6 5462.3 6019.1 6768.2 7315.8 8274.4 9450.8 10447.2 11699.5 4055.9 4541.4 5031.9 5717.6 6233.2 7136.0 8226.8 9123.4 10281.6

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisc	al year begin	ning 1 April						Data	a in billions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			3377.4	3916.1	4454.4	5091.4	5926.3	6859.7	7983.5	9441.5	10873.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			698.4	829.1	923.6	1038.3	1250.5	1435.6	1659.4	1981.1	2245.0	
GROSS, at basic prices			2679.0	3087.0	3530.8	4053.0	4675.8	5424.1	6324.1	7460.4	8628.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			2219.3	2529.2	2855.8	3239.2	3713.1	4267.5	4928.6	5779.6	6572.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.			3.1	4.0	4.2	5.8	7.0	8.8	13.9	15.4	21.1	
GROSS a			456.6	553.8	670.8	0.808	955.7	1147.7	1381.5	1665.5	2035.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			97.2	109.3	126.2	170.0	189.6	224.5	275.5	329.4	384.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			359.4	444.5	544.6	638.0	766.1	923.2	1106.0	1336.1	1650.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			496.8	610.1	772.0	865.2	991.0	1205.7	1544.4	1616.3	2007.4	
Gross fixed capital formation			445.4	607.1	769.1	864.2	985.5	1239.1	1542.0	1614.1	2004.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			51.4	3.0	2.9	1.0	5.5	-33.4	2.5	2.2	3.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisc	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			1734.3	2024.4	2320.6	2765.3	3179.8	3689.9	3966.3	4525.2	5200.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			639.1	746.1	903.2	1066.2	1235.2	1467.7	1504.9	1693.1	1925.0	
GROSS, at basic prices			1095.1	1278.3	1417.4	1699.0	1944.6	2222.3	2461.4	2832.1	3275.4	
Compensation of employees			690.5	780.9	865.7	1021.3	1179.9	1333.5	1481.5	1682.4	1921.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			4.7	5.8	6.2	8.5	9.5	9.2	13.9	15.0	19.9	
GROSS a			400.0	491.6	545.5	669.2	755.1	879.6	966.1	1134.7	1333.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed			•••		***	***	***	***	***	***	***	
capital			113.4	133.7	146.1	169.1	184.9	202.4	228.0	255.4	276.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			286.6	357.9	399.5	500.1	570.2	677.2	738.0	879.3	1057.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			274.0	333.3	412.9	482.0	595.5	634.2	728.1	709.6	751.6	
Gross fixed capital formation			267.3	323.8	411.1	467.0	575.5	623.5	719.0	705.2	745.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			6.8	9.5	1.8	15.0	20.0	10.6	9.1	4.4	6.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian r	upee, Fisca	al year begin	ining 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			2943.9	3240.3	3591.8	4198.6	4585.6	5229.7	5121.5	5415.4	6048.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			1137.6	1232.7	1329.6	1578.3	1672.1	1886.5	1640.0	1615.9	1769.7	
GROSS, at basic prices			1806.2	2007.6	2262.2	2620.3	2913.5	3343.1	3481.5	3799.4	4279.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			530.7	599.2	662.3	766.2	839.2	947.9	877.0	1008.7	1090.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			22.1	29.3	24.3	35.9	42.3	37.0	56.8	62.7	82.6	
GROSS a			1253.4	1379.1	1575.7	1818.2	2032.0	2358.3	2547.6	2728.0	3105.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			279.5	296.8	326.8	322.1	353.4	391.9	443.6	505.7	561.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			974.0	1082.3	1248.8	1496.1	1678.5	1966.4	2104.1	2222.3	2544.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			734.6	655.1	767.3	838.8	1014.5	1116.9	1272.9	1401.5	1699.5	
Gross fixed capital formation			724.7	614.6	746.8	804.1	978.6	1105.2	1260.0	1390.1	1696.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			9.9	40.6	20.5	34.7	35.9	11.8	13.0	11.4	3.0	
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, India	n rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_		374.5	440.0	485.1	539.1	628.9	708.0	836.3	965.8	1088.9	
prices	_		183.4	213.1	231.7	253.8	295.0	319.0	393.2	443.6	496.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	_		191.1	226.8	253.4	285.3	333.9	389.0	443.1	522.2	592.2	
Compensation of employees	_		60.4	71.0	79.0	90.8	105.4	123.6	143.5	168.8	197.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	_		2.5	3.0	0.1	3.2	4.3	4.4	6.0	7.1	9.8	
GROSS	a		128.3	152.8	174.3	191.3	224.2	261.0	293.5	346.3	384.8	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital			32.8	 36.4	 37.6	 35.6	 39.1	 43.7	 65.7			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			95.5	116.4	136.7	155.7	185.1	217.3	227.9	240.2	261.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisc	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			2397.6	2610.1	2896.7	3435.4	3719.8	4272.1	4024.8	4178.1	4673.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			948.2	1014.5	1092.7	1319.1	1369.8	1559.3	1238.5	1162.9	1263.4	
GROSS, at basic prices			1449.4	1595.5	1804.1	2116.3	2350.0	2712.8	2786.3	3015.1	3409.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			298.5	337.9	373.4	451.3	497.0	574.7	473.0	568.4	606.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			19.6	26.3	24.2	32.8	38.0	32.6	50.8	55.6	72.8	
GROSS a			1131.2	1231.3	1406.6	1632.3	1815.0	2105.4	2262.5	2391.2	2730.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			237.4	248.7	275.5	271.9	299.4	331.9	359.2	378.9	416.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			893.8	982.6	1131.1	1360.4	1515.6	1773.5	1903.3	2012.2	2314.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			734.6	655.1	767.3	838.8	1014.5	1116.9	1272.9	1401.5	1699.5	
Gross fixed capital formation			724.7	614.6	746.8	804.1	978.6	1105.2	1260.0	1390.1	1696.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			9.9	40.6	20.5	34.7	35.9	11.8	13.0	11.4	3.0	
or valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			171.8	190.3	209.9	224.0	236.9	249.5	260.5	271.5	286.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			6.1	5.1	5.2	5.4	7.2	8.2	8.4	9.4	9.6	
GROSS, at basic prices			165.8	185.2	204.7	218.7	229.6	241.4	252.1	262.1	277.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			171.8	190.3	209.9	224.0	236.9	249.5	260.5	271.5	286.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a			 -6.1	 -5.1	 -5.2	 -5.4	 -7.2	-8.2	-8.4	-9.4	-9.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			9.3	11.6	13.8	14.6	14.9	16.3	18.7	20.7	22.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b			-15.4	-16.7	-19.0	-20.0	-22.1	-24.4	-27.1	-30.1	-32.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 1000 Series 100 2263.1 General public services 1806.6 2020.2 968.7 1027.1 1113.1 1181.8 1290.0 1479.4 1836.3 2236.2 1614.1 Defence 1713.5 1843.9 2040.2 2046.0 2260.6 2393.9 3237.3 3507.3 3809.7 1645.8 1816.1 2857.0 Public order and safety 1043.1 1223.8 1368.6 1626.5 1741.9 2009.4 2329.3 2614.1 3024.0 Economic affairs 531.1 586.3 699.1 709.4 696.0 570.4 676.6 719.8 456.1 968.5 947.8 1065.2 Environment protection 3.9 4.3 5.1 5.6 4.4 11.0 2.9 4.8 4.2 4.2 2.7 3.7 Housing and community 111.3 130.8 119.9 143.1 348.0 amenities 118.9 176.3 223.4 268.6 289.2 332.1 400.5 426.3 540.3 622.1 605.3 Health 677.1 997.8 1118.0 1213.3 1351.5 1568.6 704.1 844.8 Recreation, culture and 49.2 54.0 57.6 religion 62.2 14.3 84 8 99 7 103.3 116.8 593 59.5 62.4 1160.4 1487.0 Education 1743.6 2003.8 3723.8 1798.0 2294.7 2795.1 3107.6 4313.8 4889.8 2414.5 255.7 279.8 Social protection 379.3 405.3 466.8 488.5 462.9 537.1 591.8 557.2 628.0 831.1 Plus: (Other functions) 16.2 27.8 47.3 Equals: General government b 6074.2 6974.4 7977.2 final consumption expenditure b 8832.2 9756.4 10763.3 7359.4 8120.3 11997.7 14079.5 15652.8 17945.7

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^a Includes relief on calamities

^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices), because data includes central and state government, but excludes other local authorities and consumption of fixed capital.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fiscal	year beginn	ing 1 April								Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househo	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic peverages	12278.7a	14287.0a	16369.6ª	17509.5	20603.7	22481.8	23829.8	27905.9	29791.3	31928.3	35986.5	
lcoholic beverages, tobacco nd narcotics				1424.6	1575.8	1860.0	1999.3	2136.4	2230.7	2646.5	2645.6	
lothing and footwear lousing, water, electricity, gas	2173.7	2938.4	3115.5	3539.1	4607.5	5049.6	5822.6	6140.1	6540.3	7194.1	7064.0	
ind other fuels furnishings, household furnishings and routine	6015.2	7030.7	8072.8	9265.3	10480.0	11510.4	12181.7	13028.3	14267.6	15595.2	16460.9	
naintenance of the house	1102.9	1355.2	1584.1	1801.3	2075.5	2308.6	2489.6	2741.0	2980.7	3408.5	3424.9	
lealth	1494.2	1646.1	1813.3	2143.5	2488.3	3002.6	3496.6	4109.0	4473.0	5168.1	6014.9	
ransport	5156.2	6053.7	7446.9	8249.0	9074.1	10044.8	12186.7	13787.5	16447.4	18835.7	20875.9	
Communication	1051.3	952.2	1141.4	1266.8	1421.7	1799.5	1887.0	1953.7	2435.6	2814.8	2930.1	
Recreation and culture	364.8	456.6	507.2	545.2	604.4	686.1	710.5	747.7	867.8	963.3	979.4	
ducation	1288.4	1607.1	1823.8	2114.7	2405.4	2749.3	3200.2	3704.2	4311.1	5098.4	5871.5	
testaurants and hotels	686.1	844.3	1164.9	1293.2	1385.6	1490.6	1639.4	1802.8	2022.4	2324.1	2572.5	
liscellaneous goods and ervices quals: Household final	4153.7	4848.9	6320.4	7359.5	8437.8	9833.4	12286.5	13704.2	14606.5	16762.8	18880.2	
onsumption expenditure in omestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad	35765.2	42020.3	49360.0	56511.6	65159.9	72816.7	81729.8	91760.9	100974.2	112739.9	123706.4	
y residents ess: Direct purchases in			659.1	643.3	714.2	935.4	967.6	1103.2	1257.8	1514.8	1557.4	
omestic market by on-residents			914.5	1010.1	1117.5	1278.6	1433.3	1598.8	1870.5	2034.0	2173.6	
equals: Household final onsumption expenditure			49104.5	56144.8	64756.5	72473.4	81264.1	91265.3	100361.5	112220.7	123090.2	
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
quals: NPISHs final onsumption expenditure												
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	ıt						
lousing												
lealth			520.7	582.7	587.7	710.5	863.3	987.9	1057.5	1149.0	1339.1	
ecreation and culture			59.3	62.2	59.5	62.4	14.3	84.8	99.7	103.3	116.8	
ducation			1715.5	1935.7	2194.0	2312.6	2638.8	2980.4	3548.5	4137.9	4675.3	
ocial protection quals: Individual consumption xpenditure of general			361.5	420.0	458.9	446.5	476.2	513.0	501.6	596.8	736.2	
overnment quals: Total actual individual			2657.0	3000.6	3300.1	3532.1	3992.5	4566.1	5207.4	5987.1	6867.4	
onsumption			51761.5	59145.4	68056.6	76005.5	85256.6	95831.4	105568.9	118207.8	129957.6	

^a Includes Alcoholic beverages, tobacco, and narcotics.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fiscal	l year begin	ning 1 April								Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices		154247.5	181645.1									
(otherwise, please specify)	_		176620.4	198001.0	222677.4	244490.1	253122.4	277323.4	308513.0			
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is												
not distributed to uses)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	2744.2	4112.1	4743.4									
products	_		6293.8	7413.2	8703.7	9636.8	11973.8	14264.7	16122.9			
Plus: Taxes on products	5221.7	6971.4	8197.3 8900.6	10579.8	11804.4	12916.6	15185.0	17462.9	19712.2			
Less: Subsidies on products	2477.6	2859.3	3454.0	10579.6	11004.4	12910.0	15165.0	17402.9	197 12.2			
		2000.0	2606.8	3166.6	3100.8	3279.8	3211.2	3198.2	3589.3			
	I. Production	account	Hees									
Intermediate consumption, at	66483.4	80518.4	96291.2									
purchaser's prices	00-1001	00010.4	95550.9	105974.1	119045.8	129447.4	127377.4	137964.2	153685.9			
GROSS DOMESTIC	64778.3	77841.1	90097.2									
PRODUCT	-		87363.3	99440.1	112335.2	124679.6	137718.7	153623.9	170950.0			
Less: Consumption of fixed	6598.0	7602.2	8799.0	40000 0	44050.0	40400.0	444070	45007.0	47047.0			
capital NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	58180.3	70239.0	9171.8 81298.3	10609.0	11959.8	13422.9	14497.0	15907.3	17817.2			
	-	70200.0	78191.5	88831.1	100375.5	111256.7	123221.8	137716.6	153132.9			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco		t Bassura								
GROSS DOMESTIC	64778.3	77841.1	90097.2	t - Resource	25							
PRODUCT	04770.0	77041.1	87363.3	99440.1	112335.2	124679.6	137718.7	153623.9	170950.0			
Compensation of employees	19624.1	tion of inco 22865.3	me accoun 26463.3	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	19024.1	22005.5	26542.0	30273.3	34074.8	38456.5	41636.7	47143.5	52933.2			
Taxes on production and	3720.6	5418.0	6242.5									
imports, less Subsidies	_		6358.3	7555.5	8608.4	9362.2	11764.8	13982.8	15921.2			
Taxes on production and	6235.1	8317.2	9738.8	44700.4	40707.0	44005.5	40070.0	40000	04000 4			
imports Taxes on products	5221.7	6971.4	9874.5 8197.3	11709.1	12787.3	14005.5	16370.9	18636.9	21038.4			
raxes on products	3221.7	0371.4	8900.6	10579.8	11804.4	12916.6	15185.0	17462.9	19712.2			
Other taxes on production	1013.4	1345.8	1541.5									
			973.9	1129.3	982.9	1088.9	1185.9	1174.0	1326.2			
Less: Subsidies	2514.5	2899.2	3496.3 3516.1	4153.5	4178.9	4643.3	4606.1	4654.0	5117.2			
Subsidies on products	2477.6	2859.3	3454.0	4133.3	4170.9	4043.3	4000.1	4034.0	3117.2			
Casciales on products	2	2000.0	2606.8	3166.6	3100.8	3279.8	3211.2	3198.2	3589.3			
Other subsidies on	36.9	39.9	42.3									
production	a 41422.5		909.4	987.0	1078.2	1363.5	1394.9	1455.8	1527.9			
OFERALING SURFLUS,	a 41433.5	49557.8	57391.4 54463.0	61611.3	69652.0	76860.9	84317.3	92497.6	102095.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	-			01011.5	09032.0	70000.9	04317.3	32431.0	102095.0			
	_											
	II 4 0 Allanati			D								
	II.1.2 Allocati a 41433.5	on of prima 49557.8	ary income 57391.4	account - R	esources							
	a 41433.3	-10001.0	54463.0	61611.3	69652.0	76860.9	84317.3	92497.6	102095.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Onnanation of constant	405000	00005 1										
Compensation of employees	19586.9	22825.4	26485.1 26563.9	30323.1	34104.4	38507.0	41725.6	47237.0	53072.3			
Taxes on production and	3720.6	5418.0	6242.5	00020.1	U-110-1- 1	0.0007.0	-11720.0	11201.0	00012.0			
imports, less Subsidies			6358.3	7555.5	8608.4	9362.2	11764.8	13982.8	15921.2			
Taxes on production and	6235.1	8317.2	9738.8									
imports	- 5004 -	0074 :	9874.5	11709.1	12787.3	14005.5	16370.9	18636.9	21038.4			
Taxes on products	5221.7	6971.4	8197.3 8900.6	10579.8	11804.4	12916.6	15185.0	17462.9	19712.2			
Other taxes on production	1013.4	1345.8	1541.5	10013.0	11004.4	12310.0	10100.0	11-102.9	10112.2			
			973.9	1129.3	982.9	1088.9	1185.9	1174.0	1326.2			
Less: Subsidies	2514.5	2899.2	3496.3	4450 -	44=0 -	40.00	4000 :	40=4=	F41= 6			
Subsidies on products	2477.6	2859.3	3516.1 3454.0	4153.5	4178.9	4643.3	4606.1	4654.0	5117.2			
oupsidies on broaders	∠ 4 11.0	2008.3	2606.8	3166.6	3100.8	3279.8	3211.2	3198.2	3589.3			
	-											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
Other subsidies on production	36.9	39.9	42.3 909.4	987.0	1078.2	1363.5	1394.9	1455.8	1527.9			
Property income	ь 576.9 –	385.9	365.7 30928.0	35796.2	42731.9	46482.3	45426.8	48286.0	49818.5			
Dranasty income	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima 1164.1		account - U	ses							
Property income	919.7	1104.1	1155.9 31718.1	37013.7	44160.2	48007.0	47113.6	50143.5	51805.7			
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	64398.3	77023.1	89328.9 86595.1	98272.5	110936.4	123205.3	136120.9	151859.9	169101.9			
	II.2 Secondar	rv distributio	on of incon	ne account -	- Resources	•						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	64398.3	77023.1	89328.9 86595.1	98272.5	110936.4	123205.3	136120.9	151859.9	169101.9			
Current taxes on income,	3919.2	4640.1	5226.0									
wealth, etc. Social contributions	742.6	837.8	5095.5 1010.3	5786.9	6407.7	6997.6	7485.8	8502.3	10102.0			
Social benefits other than	- 833.5	916.6	883.6									
social transfers in kind	_											
Other current transfers	5690.2 –	6303.1	7049.4 15335.2	16511.2	16032.9	18192.8	18152.9	19186.7	22283.0			
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar 3919.2	ry distribution	on of incon 5226.0	ne account	- Uses							
wealth, etc. Social contributions	742.6	837.8	5095.5 1010.3	5786.9	6407.7	6997.6	7485.8	8502.3	10102.0			
Social benefits other than	833.5	916.6	883.6									
Social transfers in kind Other current transfers	3219.1	3883.1	4000.3									
GROSS DISPOSABLE	66869.4	79443.1	12286.1 92377.9	13010.3	12073.7	14141.2	14022.0	15392.4	18225.6			
NCOME	_		89644.1	101773.3	114895.6	127256.8	140251.8	155654.2	173159.3			
GROSS DISPOSABLE	66869.4	disposable i 79443.1	92377.9			407050	4400517	45505:5	4704500			
INCOME Adjustment for the change in	-		89644.1	101773.3	114895.6	127256.8	140251.8	155654.2	173159.3			
net equity of households on pension funds												
	II.4.1 Use of	disnosable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure		52504.6	61677.9 58788.2	66768.9	76321.6	85491.0	95625.8	106990.8	119687.3			
Individual consumption expenditure	37075.7	43603.2	51419.0 51761.5	59145.4	68056.6	76005.5	85256.6	95695.3	106417.9			
Collective consumption expenditure	d 7711.5	8901.4	10259.0 7026.8	7623.5	8265.0	9485.5	10369.2	11295.5	13269.4			
Adjustment for the change in	_		. 520.0	7 320.3	0200.0	0.00.0	10000.2	11200.0	10200.4			
net equity of households on pension funds			 587.5	1312.4	2492.0	1566.2	1963.1	2155.1				
SAVING, GROSS	21823.4	26217.4	28244.6 30268.4	33692.0	36081.9	40199.6	42822.6	46484.2	52160.2			
	– III.1 Capital a	occount - Ch	anges in li	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	21823.4	26217.4	28244.6 30268.4	33692.0	36081.9	40199.6	42822.6	46484.2	52160.2			
Capital transfers, receivable	11.6	0.6	2.0									
ess payable Capital transfers, receivable	34.0	29.3	2.0 31.1	-11.8	26.2	-32.2	-27.8 1026.4	-27.7	-33.9			
Less: Capital transfers,	22.4	28.7	841.0 29.1	984.8	976.9	905.1	1026.4	1464.8	2033.8			
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	_		839.0	996.5	950.7	937.3	1054.2	1492.4	2067.7			
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	15237.0 e	18615.9	19447.7 30270.4	33680.3	36108.1	40167.4	42794.8	46456.5	52126.3			
	III.1 Capital a			ssets								
Gross capital formation	23512.5 _f	28434.1	32783.3 34030.1	38471.2 ^g	37941.3 ^g	41797.8 ⁹	44226.6 ^g	47413.8 ^g	55268.5 ⁹			
Gross fixed capital formation	_	24070.7	28610.6 29977.3	33249.7	35156.2	37503.9	39570.9	43350.1	48968.1			
Changes in inventories	1791.7	2735.1	1706.0 2079.8	2145.2	1446.2	3127.0	2624.8	1397.1	1738.9			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	1163.1 –	1628.4	2466.7 2530.3	2737.8	1617.6	2094.1	2035.1	1665.6	2187.1			

Series	100		1000								
Acquisitions less disposals of											
non-produced non-financial				0.0	0.4	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.7		
Adjustment entry	440.0	40.0	4.6	3.8	-0.4	-6.8	-0.9	-2.6	-2.7		
Adjustment entry h	118.8	-19.6	-777.0								
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1796.3	-2196.5	-3759.7								
BORROWING (-)	1700.0	2100.0	-3764.3	-4794.8	-1832.9	-1623.6	-1430.8	-954.7	-3139.5		
	l 2 Einanaial	account (Changes in	liabilitiaa ar		_					
Net incurrence of liabilities	I.2 Financial 3742.3	4336.4	3926.4	liabilities ar	na net worti	1					
vet incurrence of habilities	0742.0	+550.4	47891.8	46752.8	55065.3	55335.5	51066.0	49721.2	65615.8		
Currency and deposits	9.6	375.8	781.6	10702.0	00000.0	00000.0	01000.0	10721.2	00010.0		
			9905.8	10856.0	14310.6	13385.7	10440.4	13865.8	14240.2		
Securities other than shares											
	0.4=0	40400	9405.9	8990.4	9239.1	9807.8	12186.9	14777.3	14944.0		
Loans	617.6	1310.9	843.3	10005.0	40700.7	42445.0	00000	400.0	47545.0		
Shares and other equity	3117.1	2770.4	12568.8 2417.1	12635.9	10790.7	13145.8	9800.9	498.6	17545.6		
Silates and other equity	3117.1	2110.4	4147.6	5002.2	8566.7	9726.4	8478.4	10388.7	9194.3		
Insurance technical				0002.2	0000	0.20	0 0		0.00		
reserves			1128.0	1389.2	2120.8	3617.4	1879.6	4614.7	3349.0		
Financial derivatives											
Othersesses	1.0	400.7	445.0								
Other accounts payable	-1.9	-120.7	-115.6 10735.7	7879.1	10037.3	5652.4	8279.7	5576.0	6342.8		
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1796.3	-2196.5	-3759.7	1019.1	10037.3	3032.4	02/9./	5576.0	0342.6		
BORROWING (-)	-1730.5	-2130.3	-3764.3	-4794.8	-1832.9	-1623.6	-1430.8	-954.7	-3139.5		
,,					1002.0	.020.0		001	0.00.0		
	I.2 Financial			assets							
Net acquisition of financial assets	1946.0	2139.9	166.7 44127.5	41958.1	53232.4	53711.9	49635.2	48766.5	62476.3		
Monetary gold and SDRs				41958.1	53232.4	53/11.9	49035.2	48700.5	02470.3		
Monetary gold and SDNS	•••	•••	182.0	-85.8	-46.8	-23.9	175.2	-74.0	122.9		
Currency and deposits	553.5	750.1	-613.4	00.0	10.0	20.0	0.2				
			8048.5	8947.7	10894.2	12072.9	12301.9	11768.2	13676.8		
Securities other than shares											
			6350.0	6374.1	4036.8	5583.6	9223.5	14036.9	14679.6		
Loans	42.5	-13.2	-50.3	40400 5	45440.0	40000 5	40000.0	40000.0	40054.7		
Shares and other equity	717.5	835.6	17334.5 529.7	16488.5	15116.6	12038.5	12000.0	13332.9	16354.7		
Shares and other equity	717.5	000.0	2865.3	3762.6	4721.7	2987.1	5485.0	6336.4	5988.9		
Insurance technical				0.02.0			0.00.0	0000.1	0000.0		
reserves	•		2913.5	3364.3	3823.1	4902.1	5549.1	6794.7	7183.3		
Financial derivatives											
			-0.0	0.0	8.0	37.2	43.0	28.0	1.4		
Other accounts receivable	632.5	567.4	300.7 6433.7	3106.7	14686.0	16114.4	4857.5	-3456.5	4468.7		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

3700.9

4392.7

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian rupee, Fiscal year beginning 1 April Data in billions 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2020 2009 2010 2011 2019 Series 100 1000 V.I External account of goods and services - Resources Imports of goods and services 16471.4 20501.8 27219.5 27155.5 31084.3 31918.1 32359.6 30449.2 32205.9 37585.2 Imports of goods 13637.4 16834.7 23454.6 23454.6 26691.6 27154.3 27370.9 24903.1 25776.8 30010.2 2834.0 3667.1 3764.8 Imports of services

4763.8

4988.7

5546.2

6429.2

7575.0

b Refers to Property income from the rest of the world.

^c Refers to Property income to the rest of the world.

d Refers to general government final consumption expenditure.

e Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital. Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.

f Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.

⁹ Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

h Errors and omissions from unadjusted gross domestic capital formation.

Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
	V.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	12987.8	17101.9	21503.3 21439.3	24397.1	28567.8	28636.4	27286.5	29487.7	32105.5			
Exports of goods	8455.3	11429.2	14659.6 14662.3	16472.2	19375.3	18964.5	17182.0	18474.1	19530.7			
Exports of services	4532.5	5672.7	6843.7 6777.0	7924.9	9192.5	9671.9	10104.5	11013.7	12574.7			
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	3483.6	3399.9	5716.2 5716.2	6687.2	3350.3	3723.3	3162.8	2718.2	5479.7			
	- V.II External a	account of a						27 10.2	047 0.7			
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	3483.6	3399.9	5716.2	Jille allu cui	irent transit	515 - IXESOUI	1003					
GOODS AND SERVICES	=		5716.2	6687.2	3350.3	3723.3	3162.8	2718.2	5479.7			
Compensation of employees	80.5	90.7	96.1 96.1	117.5	169.9	167.2	146.6	170.5	148.2			
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-							•••				
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	 i											
Less: Subsidies					***	***						
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production		•••										
Property income	919.7	1164.1	1155.9	1600.6	1017.7				2015.7			
Current taxes on income,			1155.8	1609.6	1917.7	2127.0	2414.5	2686.1	2915.7			
wealth, etc.	_											
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	87.3	113.5	127.3	470.7			450.0		200.2			
Adjustment for the change in	-		127.3	178.7	251.3	217.4	159.9	316.8	398.3			
net equity of households on	593.4	626.6	491.8									
pension funds	-							•••	•••			
	V.II External	account of p	primary inco	ome and cui	rrent transfe	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees	43.3	50.8	118.0	407.0	100.4	047.7	225.5	004.4	207.2			
Taxes on production and			118.0	167.3	199.4	217.7	235.5	264.1	287.3			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-											
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	·											
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products				***	***	***	•••		•••			
Other subsidies on				***	***	***	•••		•••			
Property income	576.9	385.9	365.7									
Current taxes on income and	-		365.7	392.1	489.3	602.3	727.7	828.6	928.5			
wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than				***	•••							
social transfers in kind Other current transfers	2558.4	2533.5	 3176.3									
	-		3176.3	3679.5	4210.4	4268.9	4290.7	4111.2	4455.7			
net equity of households on	177.9	227.4	165.6									
	1007.0	2107.2	 3761 7									
BALANCE	1007.9	2181.2	3761.7 3761.7	4779.2	1859.4	1598.2	1404.0	929.6	3108.3			
Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL	- - 2558.4 -	 2533.5	3176.3 3176.3 3176.3 165.6 3761.7	 3679.5	 4210.4 	 4268.9 	 4290.7 	 4111.2 	 4455.7 			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in	liabilities an	d net worth	1						
CURRENT EXTERNAL	1807.9	2197.2	3761.7									
BALANCE			3761.7	4779.2	1859.4	1598.2	1404.0	929.6	3108.3			
Capital transfers, receivable	-11.6	-0.6	-2.0									
less payable			-2.0	11.8	-26.1	32.2	27.8	27.7	33.9			
Capital transfers, receivable	22.4	28.7	29.1									
•			29.1	96.1	86.4	63.7	70.9	67.0	69.2			
Less: Capital transfers,	34.0	29.3	31.1									
payable	_		31.1	84.3	112.5	31.6	43.2	39.4	35.3			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING	1796.3	2196.5	3759.7									
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS			3759.7	4791.0	1833.3	1630.4	1431.8	957.3	3142.2			
	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	hanges in	accate								
Acquisitions less disposals of	v.iii. i Capitai	account - c	manges in	assets								
non-produced non-financial												
assets		•••	-4.6	-3.8	0.4	6.8	0.9	2.6	2.7			
NET LENDING (+) / NET	1796.3	2196.5	3759.7									
BORROWING (-)		2100.0	3764.3	4794.8	1832.9	1623.6	1430.8	954.7	3139.5			
	V.III.2 Financi			n liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	1946.0	2139.9	166.7	4040.0	0050.0	0005.0	4770.4	4055.4	0005.0			
0	- 550.5	750.4	162.1	1016.2	2650.6	3995.8	1772.1	1255.4	2985.2			
Currency and deposits	553.5	750.1	-613.4 -613.4	278.9	4400.0	2072.0	4420.2	4200 5	2826.9			
Conviting other than shares	-			270.9	1409.2	3873.8	1430.3	1382.5	2020.9			
Securities other than shares		•••										
Loans	42.5	-13.2	-50.3					***				
Loans	12.0	10.2	-50.3	21.1	-50.9	-61.9	-56.0	-88.4	-35.2			
Shares and other equity	717.5	835.6	529.7		00.0	01.0	00.0	00.1	00.2			
chares and sales equity			529.7	435.5	582.8	245.8	618.6	454.2	592.4			
Insurance technical	-											
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	632.5	567.4	300.7									
			296.1	280.8	709.4	-61.9	-220.7	-493.0	-398.9			
NET LENDING (+) / NET	1796.3	2196.5	3759.7									
BORROWING (-)	_		3764.3	4794.8	1832.9	1623.6	1430.8	954.7	3139.5			
			<u>.</u> .									
	V.III.2 Financi			n assets								
Net acquisition of financial	3742.3	4336.4	3926.4	5044.0	4400.4	5040.4	2202.0	2240.4	0404.7			
assets Advantage CDDs	-		3926.4	5811.0	4483.4	5619.4	3203.0	2210.1	6124.7			
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	9.6	375.8	781.6					***				
Currency and deposits	9.0	515.0	781.6	974.5	1965.3	815.4	924.5	-1171.6	1063.0			
Securities other than shares	-			317.3	1000.0	010.4	J27.J	-1171.0	1000.0			
223diliaco calci titali silates												
Loans	617.6	1310.9	843.3					•••				
			843.3	1708.7	405.1	130.6	-358.4	65.4	1034.2			
Shares and other equity	3117.1	2770.4	2417.1				/					
			2417.1	2982.1	2179.3	4736.6	2704.4	3348.1	3969.2			
Insurance technical												
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-1.9	-120.7	-115.6									
			-115.6	145.8	-66.3	-63.1	-67.5	-31.9	58.2			

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, India	n rupee, Fiscal	l year beginr	ning 1 April								Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
Output, at basic prices	I. Production 56460.6	account - F 68878.9	81636.1									
(otherwise, please specify)	_		99723.3	111442.8	125836.0	138641.8	140261.0	153731.5	171791.1			
Intermediate consumption, at	I. Production 38997.1	account - U 48401.0	Jses 58446.1									
purchaser's prices		40401.0	68294.6	75553.1	85462.4	92622.5	88790.3	96245.8	107900.1			
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices	17463.6 _	20477.9	23190.1 31428.7	35889.8	40373.6	46019.2	51470.7	57485.7	63891.0			
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	3412.1	3891.1	4464.1 4853.0	5573.8	6344.0	7310.2	8093.2	8932.3	10027.1			
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	14051.4	16586.8	18725.9 26575.7	30316.0	34029.6	38709.1	43377.5	48553.4	53863.9			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	ne.							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	17463.6 –	20477.9	23190.1 31428.7	35889.8	40373.6	46019.2	51470.7	57485.7	63891.0			
Compensation of employees	II.1.1 Genera 5092.9	tion of inco	me account 6836.8	- Uses								
	_		10589.7	12263.0	13980.0	16221.3	18057.9	20848.5	23374.8			
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	337.5	445.1	507.5 -387.6	-466.6	-528.7	-590.0	-558.8	-581.2	-595.3			
Other taxes on production	374.4	485.0	549.8 383.9	355.9	370.6	392.3	408.1	553.5	495.1			
Less: Other subsidies on production	36.9 –	39.9	42.3 771.6	822.5	899.3	982.4	966.9	1134.7	1090.4			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	12033.2	14100.1	15845.8 21226.6	24093.3	26922.3	30388.0	33971.6	37218.4	41111.5			
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			 21226.6	24093.3	26922.3	30388.0	33971.6	37218.4	41111.5			
Property income			1930.2	2184.6	2571.2	2703.8	3320.1	3452.6	3653.9			
	- II.1.2 Allocati	ion of nrima	ry income :	account - H	202							
Property income			·									
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_		10615.2	12008.1	13064.1	14118.0	15593.1	16688.1	17800.4			
INCOMES	_	•••	12541.7	14269.8	16429.4	18973.8	21698.6	23982.9	26965.0			
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account	- Resources	;						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES			10541.7	14269.8	16420.4	10072.0	21698.6	22002.0	26065.0			
Social contributions			12541.7	14209.0	16429.4	18973.8	21090.0	23982.9	26965.0			
Other current transfers	_											
	_		46.1	67.0	236.9	249.5	-69.1	-82.7	277.8			
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	- Uses							
Current taxes on income,												
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than social transfers in kind			3217.1 	3462.4	3429.3	3833.3	3694.2	4491.8	5325.2			
Other current transfers												
CDOCC DICDOCADI E	_		899.4	952.5	1201.6	1219.5	1163.5	1305.6	1189.4			
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	_		8471.4	9921.9	12035.4	14170.5	16771.8	18102.8	20728.3			
00000 Blood 5	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	-		 8471.4	9921.9	12035.4	14170.5	16771.8	18102.8	20728.3			
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	***											
pension funds SAVING, GROSS									•••			
	-	·	8471.4	9921.9	12035.4	14170.5	16771.8	18102.8	20728.3			

Series											
Series	100		1000								
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth						
SAVING, GROSS	·		 8471.4	9921.9	12035.4	14170.5	16771.8	18102.8	20728.3		
Capital transfers, receivable											
less payable Capital transfers, receivable			491.6 	488.1	583.9	-3.3	-430.1	-2618.3	-468.9		
Less: Capital transfers,			491.6	488.1	583.9	-3.3	-430.1	-2618.1	-465.1		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.3	3.8		
WORTH DUE TO SAVING											
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a		8963.0	10410.1	12619.3	14167.2	16341.7	15484.5	20259.3		
Gross capital formation	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets							
			14671.1	16946.6	18088.5	20434.2	23311.9	22638.4	25094.8		
Gross fixed capital formation			12869.4	14977.2	16732.0	17640.1	21103.3	21277.9	24291.0		
Changes in inventories			 1801.7	1969.4	1356.5	2794.0	2208.5	1360.5	803.8		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables											
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial											
assets			-16.0	-50.3	-14.3	-11.1	38.9	-27.1	-18.8		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)			 -5692.1	-6486.3	-5454.9	-6255.9	-7009.1	-7126.7	-4816.7		
Currency and deposits			87.8	49.7	-69.7	55.1	79.9	59.9	37.8		
Currency and deposits			17055.6	15263.9	19224.8	21204.7	17877.0	13962.0	15923.2		
Securities other than shares											
Loans			286.6	388.3	903.9	428.7	387.3	3439.6	2191.3		
Shares and other equity			6971.7 	7039.3	5057.9	8030.4	3933.0	-4710.4	4362.5		
Insurance technical			2573.4	2850.0	7047.1	8831.9	7118.9	8086.9	7124.7		
reserves Financial derivatives											
Other accounts payable			7136.1	4936.5	6285.6	3858.6	6358.0	7085.9	2206.9		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)			 -5692.1	-6486.3	-5454.9	-6255.9	-7009.1	-7126.7	-4816.7		
	III.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	assets							
Net acquisition of financial					12700.0	14040.0	10007.0	0005.0	44400 5		
assets Monetary gold and SDRs			11363.5	8777.6	13769.9	14948.8	10867.9	6835.2	11106.5		
Currency and deposits											
Securities other than shares			1666.1	66.0	-617.1	1227.3	2674.6	325.1	1765.1		
			-35.5	4.5	-40.9	-19.4	430.5	285.7	695.0		
Loans			4690.4	3832.3	2492.6	890.3	2356.6	4678.5	885.4		
Shares and other equity			 1806.6	1848.9	1894.4	1454.2	4021.6	3500.6	3876.3		
Insurance technical reserves											
Financial derivatives				•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, India	n rupee, Fisca	l year beginn	ing 1 April								Da	ta in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	100		1000									
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	3672.3	4759.6	5334.5									
(otherwise, please specify)	_		6497.6	7411.4	7923.8	8793.1	9709.9	10435.2	11692.5			
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at	733.5	1089.4	986.9									
purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	- 2938.8	3670.2	1695.4 4347.6	2043.2	1930.4	2179.0	2447.1	2933.0	3272.7			
basic prices	2930.0	3070.2	4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.2	8419.8			
Less: Consumption of fixed	52.0	59.2	65.5	04.0	400.4	404.0	440.0	404.0	4040			
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	2886.8	3611.1	68.3 4282.1	84.9	102.1	121.2	146.6	164.9	184.8			
prices	_	0011.1	4734.0	5283.3	5891.3	6492.9	7116.2	7337.3	8234.9			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ma account	Posouros								
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	2938.8	3670.2	4347.6	- Nesource	.5							
basic prices	_		4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.2	8419.8			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	983.3	1241.7	1329.3	-								
Other taxes less Other	_ 70	0.0	1339.8	1674.3	1965.5	2181.7	2318.8	2572.1	2695.2			
subsidies on production	7.2	9.3	10.1 3.7	1.5	1.6	5.4	5.5	5.9	5.1			
Other taxes on production	7.2	9.3	10.1									
Less: Other subsidies on	_		3.7	1.5	1.6	5.4	5.6	6.3	5.5			
production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.4	0.5			
OPERATING SURPLUS,	1948.3	2419.2	3008.2									
GROSS	-		3458.7	3692.5	4026.4	4427.0	4938.6	4924.3	5719.5			
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,				2002 5	4000.4	4407.0	4020.0	4004.0	F740 F			
GROSS Property income			3458.7	3692.5	4026.4	4427.0	4938.6	4924.3	5719.5			
	_		10035.2	11647.7	13342.1	14992.7	14100.8	14561.8	15060.0			
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of nrima	rv income a	ccount - H	202							
Property income					,,,,							
DALANCE OF DOMARY	_		10313.7	11853.5	12370.4	13536.8	14298.5	14592.7	15344.9			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES			3180.2	3486.6	4998.0	5882.8	4740.9	4893.4	5434.6			
	_											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Seconda	-		e account -	Resources							
INCOMES			3180.2	3486.6	4998.0	5882.8	4740.9	4893.4	5434.6			
Social contributions												
Other current transfers												
Other ourrent transfero	_		4110.6	4344.4	418.6	691.6	173.3	638.3	641.6			
	II.2 Secondar	rv dietributi	on of incom	o account -	Hene							
Current taxes on income,				e account -	0363							
wealth, etc.	_		347.7	426.6	466.6	561.0	904.5	965.8	1046.3			
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers												
	_		4219.3	4398.1	2019.1	2623.1	1093.3	1200.3	1354.4			
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME		•••	 2723.7	3006.3	2930.8	3390.3	2916.4	3365.6	3675.4			
INOOME	_		2120.1	3000.5	2000.0	0000.0	2010.4	3303.0	3073.4			
CDOSS DISDOSARI E	II.4.1 Use of	•	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME			2723.7	3006.3	2930.8	3390.3	2916.4	3365.6	3675.4			
	_							2200.0	22.0.1			
Adjustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
net equity of households on												
pension funds	_											
SAVING, GROSS			 2723 7	3006.3	2930.8	3390.3	2916.4	3365.6	3675.4			
	_		2723.7	5000.5	2330.0	5590.5	2310.4	5505.0	5075.4			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in lia		net worth							
Capital transfers, receivable	_		2723.7	3006.3	2930.8	3390.3	2916.4	3365.6	3675.4			
ess payable	-	***	316.5	472.2	355.2	890.8	1436.0	4067.9	2460.0			
Capital transfers, receivable	·		318.6	472.2	355.2	890.8	1436.0	4067.9	2460.0			
Less: Capital transfers, payable			2.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		•••	 2971.9	3393.5	3184.0	4159.9	4205.7	7268.6	5950.6			
	III.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation					276.0	650.0	701.4	202.2	1100 6			
Gross fixed capital formation	n		427.0 308.9	368.1 334.1	376.9 396.7	658.8 407.6	533.4	282.3 460.0	1198.6 429.9			
Changes in inventories			118.0	34.0	-19.8	251.1	168.0	-177.7	768.7			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)			20.6 2592.7	54.1 3056.2	13.9 2895.2	4.2 3618.1	-39.9 3690.8	24.5 7126.7	16.1 4920.7			
									31008 4			
Currency and deposits			21479.3 	21782.0	25073.4	22629.0	20002.7	21571.1	31658.4			
Currency and deposits Securities other than shares	_		9818.0 	10806.3	14380.3	13330.5	10360.5	13805.9	14202.4			
	_		9818.0 1756.6	10806.3 1417.7	14380.3 1112.8	13330.5 1564.6	10360.5 1395.3	13805.9 1330.3	14202.4 1671.7			
Securities other than shares	 -		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1	13805.9 1330.3 522.5	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical	- 3 - 		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity	 		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	 		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable JET LENDING (+) / NET	 		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives	 		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	 		9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable JET LENDING (+) / NET JORROWING (-)		 	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial lessets		 al account -	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3 -85.8	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1 26247.1 -23.9	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8 23693.5 175.2	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7 28697.7 -74.0	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7 36579.1 122.9			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable MET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Jet acquisition of financial sesets Monetary gold and SDRs		 al account -	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0 182.0	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2 27968.6 -46.8	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial issets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits		al account -	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0 182.0 39.9	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3 -85.8 1736.6	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2 27968.6 -46.8 3894.9	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1 26247.1 -23.9 3430.3	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8 23693.5 175.2 1217.7	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7 28697.7 -74.0 4971.6	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7 36579.1 122.9 1892.8			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable MET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Met acquisition of financial issets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares		 al account -	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0 182.039.9 6604.3	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3 -85.8 1736.6 6440.7	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2 27968.6 -46.8 3894.9 3847.1	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1 26247.1 -23.9 3430.3 5593.3	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8 23693.5 175.2 1217.7 8113.6	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7 28697.7 -74.0 4971.6 13120.4	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7 36579.1 122.9 1892.8 13163.1			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable JET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) Jet acquisition of financial sesets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans	III.2 Financia	al account -	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0 182.039.9 6604.3 12376.9	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3 -85.8 1736.6 6440.7 12358.2	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2 27968.6 -46.8 3894.9 3847.1 12399.1 2161.5	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1 26247.1 -23.9 3430.3 5593.3 10886.4 920.9	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8 23693.5 175.2 1217.7 8113.6 8751.4 -156.5	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7 28697.7 -74.0 4971.6 13120.4 7472.2 1742.3	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7 36579.1 122.9 1892.8 13163.1 15571.3 775.3			
Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) Iet acquisition of financial ssets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical		 al account -	9818.0 1756.6 2695.9 1574.2 1128.0 4506.7 2592.7 Changes in 24072.0 182.039.9 6604.3 12376.9 422.3	10806.3 1417.7 2292.3 2152.3 1389.2 3724.4 3056.2 assets 24838.3 -85.8 1736.6 6440.7 12358.2 1324.0	14380.3 1112.8 2146.0 1519.7 2120.8 3793.8 2895.2 27968.6 -46.8 3894.9 3847.1 12399.1	13330.5 1564.6 1347.1 894.5 3617.4 1874.8 3618.1 26247.1 -23.9 3430.3 5593.3 10886.4	10360.5 1395.3 2014.1 1359.6 1879.7 2993.6 3690.8 23693.5 175.2 1217.7 8113.6 8751.4	13805.9 1330.3 522.5 2301.8 4614.8 -1004.2 7126.7 28697.7 -74.0 4971.6 13120.4 7472.2	14202.4 1671.7 5777.4 2069.7 3349.0 4588.2 4920.7 36579.1 122.9 1892.8 13163.1 15571.3			

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
Output, at basic prices	I. Production 10396.5	account - F	Resources 13439.2									
otherwise, please specify)	_		10657.6	11699.2	12880.9	14569.3	16175.5	17902.8	20663.2			
	I. Production											
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	2461.2	2830.2	3414.7 2708.6	2844.4	3111.4	3591.6	4120.1	4319.0	4947.8			
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	7935.3	8953.4	10024.6 7948.9	8854.8	9769.4	10977.8	12055.4	13583.8	15715.4			
ess: Consumption of fixed capital	809.2	903.3	1024.5 986.2	1070.3	1158.5	1241.1	1287.8	1368.7	1501.8			
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	7126.1	8050.0	9000.1 6962.7	7784.5	8610.9	9736.7	10767.6	12215.1	14213.6			
	— II 4 4 Comoro	tion of inco			_							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	7935.3	8953.4	10024.6 7948.9	- Resource 8854.8	9769.4	10977.8	12055.4	13583.8	15715.4			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco										
Compensation of employees	6762.7	7625.3	8482.2 6962.7	7784.5	8610.9	9736.7	10767.6	12215.1	14213.6			
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	208.0	269.6	304.4			9730.7		12213.1				
Other taxes on production	208.0	269.6	304.4									
Less: Other subsidies on production				***								
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	964.6	1058.4	1237.9 986.2	1070.3	1158.5	1241.1	1287.8	1368.7	1501.8			
	— 											
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati 964.6	1058.4	1237.9	iccount - Re	esources							
ROSS axes on production and	3720.6	5418.0	986.2 6242.5	1070.3	1158.5	1241.1	1287.8	1368.7	1501.8			
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	6235.1	8317.2	6358.3 9738.8	7555.6	8608.4	9362.2	11764.8	13982.8	15921.2			
imports Taxes on products	5221.7	6971.4	9874.5 8197.3	11709.1	12787.3	14005.5	16370.9	18636.9	21038.4			
Other taxes on production	_	1345.8	8900.6 1541.5	10579.8	11804.4	12916.6	15185.0	17462.9	19712.2			
Less: Subsidies	2514.5	2899.2	973.9 3496.3	1129.3	982.9	1088.9	1185.9	1174.0	1326.2			
Subsidies on products		2859.3	3516.1 3454.0	4153.5	4178.9	4643.3	4606.1	4654.0	5117.2			
Other subsidies on	_ 36.9	39.9	2606.8 42.3	3166.6	3100.8	3279.8	3211.2	3198.2	3589.3			
production Property income	- 1397.1	2408.1	909.4 1346.5	987.0	1078.2	1363.5	1394.9	1455.8	1527.9			
Toporty income	_	2.00	1530.9	1697.8	2235.4	2368.1	2534.0	2818.9	2932.2			
Property income	II.1.2 Allocati 3122.5	ion of prima 3404.9	ry income a 3968.3	ccount - Us	ses							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	2959.8	5479.7	4096.8 4858.6	4515.3	5404.2	5998.3	6397.1	7307.7	8103.9			
NCOMES	_		4778.7	5808.3	6598.0	6973.0	9189.5	10862.7	12251.3			
	II.2 Secondar			e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	2959.8	5479.7	4858.6 4778.7	5808.3	6598.0	6973.0	9189.5	10862.7	12251.3			
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	3919.2	4640.1	5226.0 5095.5	5786.9	6407.7	6997.6	7485.8	8502.3	10102.0			
Social contributions												
Other current transfers	1129.8 	1222.8	1272.3 5394.8	5099.6	5675.0	7593.4	7836.9	8141.1	10559.1			
	– II.2 Secondai	rv distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
	_											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100		1000									
Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind Other current transfers	2026.1	2588.7	2635.9									
Other current transfers	2020.1	2300.7	7167.5	7659.7	8852.9	10298.6	11765.3	12886.5	15681.8			
GROSS DISPOSABLE	5982.9	8753.8	8721.0									
INCOME			8101.4	9035.1	9827.8	11265.3	12746.9	14619.7	17230.7			
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE	5982.9	8753.8	8721.0	ount 11000	u1000							
INCOME			8101.4	9035.1	9827.8	11265.3	12746.9	14619.7	17230.7			
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure		8901.4	10258.9	ount 0000								
	=		9683.8	10624.0	11565.1	13017.6	14361.7	15833.1	18856.1			
Individual consumption				0000 0	0000.4	0500.4	0000 5	4507.0	5500 7			
expenditure Collective consumption	7711.5	8901.4	2657.0 10258.9	3000.6	3300.1	3532.1	3992.5	4537.6	5586.7			
expenditure	7711.5	0301.4	7026.8	7623.5	8265.0	9485.5	10369.2	11295.5	13269.4			
Adjustment for the change in	-											
net equity of households on	***											
pension funds SAVING, GROSS	-1728.6	-147.5	-1537.9									
SAVING, GROSS	-1720.0	-147.5	-1582.3	-1589.0	-1737.3	-1752.3	-1614.8	-1213.5	-1625.5			
	-											
	III.1 Capital a			bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-1728.6	-147.5	-1537.9 -1582.3	-1589.0	-1737.3	-1752.3	-1614.8	-1213.5	-1625.5			
Capital transfers, receivable	-1057.7	-653.1	-559.9	1000.0				.2.0.0	.020.0			
less payable	-		-806.1	-972.0	-913.0	-919.7	-1033.6	-1477.3	-2025.0			
Capital transfers, receivable	53.0	47.1	50.0	24.5	27.0	17.6	20.6	14.0	20.0			
Less: Capital transfers,	1110.7	700.2	30.9 609.9	24.5	37.8	17.6	20.6	14.9	39.0			
payable	1110.7	700.2	836.9	996.5	950.7	937.3	1054.2	1492.2	2063.9			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING	-3595.6	-1704.0	-3122.3	0004.0	0000 7	0040.0	00000	4050.4	5450.0			
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-		-3374.7	-3631.3	-3808.7	-3913.0	-3936.2	-4059.4	-5152.2			
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	3160.9	3503.3	3769.2									
Cross fixed sonital formation	3057.0	3462.3	3065.9 3654.9	3430.1	3972.7	4406.7	5006.4	5757.2	6734.3			
Gross fixed capital formation	3037.0	3402.3	3043.0	3392.7	3966.2	4420.1	4975.7	5671.4	6707.6			
Changes in inventories	103.8	40.9	114.3									
			22.9	37.4	6.5	-13.4	30.7	85.8	26.7			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions of non-produced	-47.5	9.9	15.8									
non-financial assets	-17.0	0.0										
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-5899.7	-4313.7	-5882.9									
BORROWING (-)			-5454.3	-5991.1	-6623.0	-7078.6	-7654.8	-8447.9	-10384.7			
	III.2 Financial	l account - C	hanges in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	5917.3	4331.7	5907.8									
Ourse and december	=		6455.7	6402.6	7180.3	7733.4	9332.4	9501.7	10628.5			
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
	_		7362.8	7184.5	7222.4	7814.5	10404.3	10007.4	11080.9			
Loans	5201.5	5093.0	7349.1									
Shares and other equity												
Insurance technical												
reserves Financial derivatives	-											
Financial derivatives		•••										
Other accounts payable	715.8	-761.3	-1441.3	•••					•••			
			-907.1	-781.9	-42.2	-81.0	-1071.9	-505.7	-452.4			
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-5899.7	-4313.7	-5882.9 -5454.3	-5991.1	-6623.0	-7078.6	-7654.8	-8447.9	-10384.7			
BORROWING (-)			-0404.3	-0331.1	-0023.0	-1010.0	-7004.0	-0 44 1.9	-10304.7			
	III.2 Financial	l account - C	hanges in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial	17.6	18.0	24.9	4		0=	40== 6	40=0.5	0.00			
assets Monetary gold and SDRs			1001.3	411.5	557.3	654.8	1677.6	1053.8	243.8			
	-											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares					***		***	•••	•••			
Loans												
Shares and other equity	17.6	18.0	267.2 24.9	298.1	224.9	261.8	892.1	1182.2	-101.9			
Insurance technical			471.2 	419.4	476.4	408.3	1336.4	650.4	707.3			
reserves Financial derivatives					***		***	•••	•••			
Other accounts receivable												
			262.9	-305.9	-144.0	-15.3	-550.8	-778.8	-361.6			

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	57988.0	68825.3	81235.2	07447.0	70000 7	00405.0	00070 0	05054.0	4040000			
(otherwise, please specify)	_		59741.8	67447.6	76036.7	82485.9	86976.0	95254.0	104366.2			
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	24291.6	28197.8	33443.6 22852.3	25533.4	28541.6	31054.2	32020.0	34466.5	37565.3			
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	33696.4	40627.6	47791.6 36889.5	41914.1	47495.1	51431.7	54956.0	60797 F	66901.0			
Less: Consumption of fixed	2324.6	2748.6	3244.9	41914.1	47495.1	51431.7	54956.0	60787.5	66801.0			
capital	_		3264.3	3880.1	4355.2	4750.5	4969.4	5441.3	6103.5			
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	31371.8	37879.0	44546.7 33625.3	38034.1	43140.0	46681.2	49986.6	55346.1	60697.5			
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ma account	Pacauraa	•							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	33696.4	40627.6	47791.6 36889.5	41914.1	47495.1	51431.7	54956.0	60787.5	66801.0			
540.0 p.1000	_		00000.0	11011.1	11 100.1	01401.7	01000.0	00707.0	00001.0			
	II.1.1 Generat			- Uses								
Compensation of employees	6785.3	8065.6	9814.9 7649.7	8551.5	9518.4	10316.8	10492.3	11507.8	12649.7			
Other taxes less Other	423.7	581.8	677.1	007.5	404.0	040.0	044.4	000 5	000 5			
Subsidies on production Other taxes on production	423.7	581.8	448.4 677.1	607.5	431.9	310.0	344.4	293.5	388.5			
	_	001.0	586.2	771.9	610.7	691.1	772.2	614.2	825.5			
Less: Other subsidies on					4=0.0	201.1	407.0		40= 0			
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	_a 26487.4	31980.1	137.8 37299.5	164.4	178.8	381.1	427.8	320.7	437.0			
GROSS	a	01000.1	28791.4	32755.2	37544.9	40804.9	44119.3	48986.2	53762.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
	_											
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 26487.4	31980.1	37299.5	22755.2	27544.0	40804.9	44110.2	40006.2	53762.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			28791.4	32755.2	37544.9	40804.9	44119.3	48986.2	o3/0∠.8			
	_											
Compensation of employees	19748.0	23006.7	26677.4 26563.9	30323.1	34104.4	38507.0	41725.6	47237.0	53072.3			
Property income	9219.7	9361.4	12739.4									
	_		17431.7	20266.2	24583.2	26417.7	25471.9	27452.6	28172.3			
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	2856.2	3468.3	3871.5									
			6692.5	8636.8	13321.5	14353.9	10825.0	11555.0	10556.5			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	- 52437.9	60698.7	72652.6	0030.0	15521.5	14000.0	10025.0	11000.0	10000.0			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100		1000									
	II.2 Secondai	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	52437.9	60698.7	72652.6 66094.5	74707.7	82910.9	91375.7	100492.0	112120.8	124451.0			
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	3893.7	4616.9	5166.1 5783.8	7000.2	9702.4	9658.2	10211.8	10490.1	10804.5			
	II.2 Seconda	rv distributio	on of incom	e account -	. Hees							
Current taxes on income,	1472.0	1653.2	1997.3		••••							
wealth, etc.			1530.7	1897.9	2511.8	2603.2	2887.1	3044.7	3730.5			
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	1217.1	1336.3	1399.6									
GROSS DISPOSABLE	53642.5	62326.0	 74421.8									
NCOME			70347.6	79810.1	90101.5	98430.7	107816.6	119566.2	131525.0			
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE	53642.5	62326.0	74421.8									
INCOME	b		70347.6	79810.1	90101.5	98430.7	107816.6	119566.2	131525.0			
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	***	•••										
	II 4 4 IIaa af	d:bl-:										
Final consumption expenditure	II.4.1 Use of 6 37075.7	43603.2	51419.0	ount - Uses								
mar consumption expenditure	0.0.0	.0000.2	51761.5	59145.4	68056.6	76005.5	85256.6	95695.3	106417.9			
Individual consumption	37075.7	43603.2	51419.0	50445.4	00050.0	70005 5	05050.0	05005.0	100117.0			
expenditure SAVING, GROSS	16308.0	18001.7	51761.5 20547.4	59145.4	68056.6	76005.5	85256.6	95695.3	106417.9			
			20655.6	22352.8	22853.0	24391.1	24749.1	26229.3	29382.0			
	III.1 Capital a 16308.0	18001.7	anges in lia 20547.4	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	10306.0	10001.7	20655.6	22352.8	22853.0	24391.1	24749.1	26229.3	29382.0			
Capital transfers, receivable												
less payable Capital transfers, receivable					***		***	•••	•••			
Capital transfers, receivable												
Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS	13983.4	15253.1	17302.5									
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS			20655.6	22352.8	22853.0	24391.1	24749.1	26229.3	29382.0			
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	8560.5	10263.1	14225.4		==-			40-0:				
Gross fixed capital formation	8530.6	9865.2	14229.6 13726.4	15016.6	14532.1	15586.9	13640.7	16532.0	18091.9			
Gross iiven cahirai iniiiialioli	0.000.0	3000.2	13755.9	14545.7	14061.3	15036.1	12958.5	15940.9	17539.6			
Changes in inventories	29.9	398.0	499.0									
Acquisitions less disposals			137.3	104.4	103.0	95.2	217.5	128.5	139.7			
of valuables	•	·	336.4	366.5	367.8	455.6	464.7	462.6	412.6			
Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial assets	***	•••										
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	7747.5	7738.6	6322.0 6426.1	7336.2	8320.9	8804.2	11108.4	9697.3	11290.1			
	III.2 Financia 2034.5			liabilities a	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	∠034.5	2804.5	2870.2 2901.2	3304.3	3586.8	3768.3	3853.9	4686.5	7405.7			
Currency and deposits						2.00.0	2300.0	. 300.0				
Convition ather there also												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	2034.5	2804.5	2870.2									
Observation 19			2901.2	3304.3	3586.8	3768.3	3853.9	4686.5	7405.7			
Shares and other equity												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100		1000									
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives									***			
Other accounts payable	•••											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	7747.5	7738.6	6322.0 6426.1	7336.2	8320.9	8804.1	11108.4	9697.3	11290.1			
	II.2 Financia			assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	9782.0	10543.1	9192.1 9327.3	10640.4	11907.7	12572.5	14962.3	14383.8	18695.8			
Currency and deposits	5238.4	6619.2	6451.1 6422.3	7145.1	7616.4	7415.3	8409.6	6471.6	10018.9			
Securities other than shares	434.8	295.4	-207.7 -218.9	-71.1	230.5	9.7	679.4	630.8	821.5			
Loans												
Shares and other equity	472.1	49.2	-1.8 165.2	170.3	189.3	203.6	283.6	443.1	630.0			
Insurance technical reserves	3654.7	3511.0	2905.5 2913.5	3364.3	3823.1	4902.1	5549.1	6794.7	7183.3			
Financial derivatives			2913.5	330 4 .3	30Z3. I	4902.1	55 4 9.1	0/94./	1 103.3			
Other accounts receivable	-17.8	68.2	45.1 45.1	31.8	48.4	41.8	40.7	43.6	42.0			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Account does not balance.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) **Non-financial corporations**

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	ıl year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial			780.8	910.3	997.3	1150.2	1115.1	1204.5	1285.4	1348.8	1463.6	
activities			15947.5	17703.6	19359.7	21186.2	23756.0	25978.5	28620.4	31153.4	30449.6	
Of which: manufacturing			12304.4	13622.8	14745.0	16318.2	18996.4	20420.4	22488.8	24579.4	23750.3	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food			1394.6	1462.7	1546.5	1876.8	1958.2	2138.9	2488.1	2688.1	2734.9	
service activities Information and			6039.9	7161.8	7852.4	8970.2	9687.5	10773.5	12600.8	13966.3	15224.6	
communication Financial and insurance activities			3371.5	4012.0 	5012.8	5915.2 	7156.1	8155.9 	8471.7	9585.2 	10834.3	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			365.1	424.2	510.4	675.8	788.4	863.2	691.9	787.2	845.1	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work			1786.5	2147.7	2719.5	3365.2	3738.4	4528.6	4487.7	5269.5	6164.9	
activities			1091.3	1343.2	1585.0	1945.0	2282.5	2735.1	3208.3	3836.9	4619.6	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at			651.5	724.2	789.9	934.6	988.5	1132.3	931.9	864.6	900.6	
basic prices			31428.7	35889.7	40373.5	46019.3	51470.7	57510.4	62786.3	69500.0	73237.2	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	l year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities	Į.											
Of which: manufacturing	-											
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities	-											
communication Financial and insurance	-											
activities			4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.0	8461.9	9553.4	10528.3	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	-				•••				•••			
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities												
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices			4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.0	8461.9	9553.4	10528.3	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) General government

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial												
activities			182.3	205.2	228.9	256.7	279.0	314.8	365.5	411.5	447.1	
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food			436.7	483.8	539.3	601.4	663.5	748.0	857.3	745.3	741.1	
service activities Information and communication												
Financial and insurance activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities			7329.9	8165.8	9001.2	10119.6	11112.9	12540.8	14256.5	15982.3	17880.6	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices			7948.9	8854.8	9769.4	10977.8	12055.4	13603.5	15479.3	17139.1	19068.9	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indian	rupee, Fisca	ıl year begin	ning 1 April								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial			14238.7	15840.8	18266.4	19785.9	21160.2	23982.1	27012.9	28814.0	32476.7	
activities			2447.1	2831.4	3105.3	3248.1	3716.6	3869.1	4298.7	4766.5	4620.7	
Of which: manufacturing			1795.5	2105.5	2389.4	2465.5	2465.5	2916.8	3177.4	3473.9	3372.4	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food			5942.0	6547.1	7128.9	7312.6	7289.2	7921.8	8658.7	10064.5	10210.3	
service activities Information and			6768.4	8038.3	9108.2	10043.5	10881.7	12166.1	13738.5	15477.9	16707.3	
communication Financial and insurance activities			97.8	110.8	132.8	157.6	185.8	219.0	256.1	298.8	332.6	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			5651.0	6549.5	7442.3	8199.1	8623.5	9277.1	10151.5	11112.0	11753.9	
Public administrative and defence, education, human health and social work			325.3	394.3	457.7	543.5	633.2	745.2	891.8	1030.6	1196.4	
activities			264.6	318.6	381.1	455.6	540.7	644.9	771.5	920.5	1102.8	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at			1154.8	1283.3	1472.3	1685.7	1925.1	2210.8	2549.5	2934.8	3378.4	
basic prices			36889.6	41914.1	47495.1	51431.7	54956.0	61036.1	68329.2	75419.6	81779.1	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, India	n rupee, Fisca	al year begin	ning 1 April								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1		15019.5	16751.0	19263.7	20936.1	22275.3	25186.6	28298.3	30162.8	33940.3	
activities	_		18576.9	20740.2	22693.9	24691.0	27751.6	30162.4	33284.5	36331.3	35517.5	
Of which: manufacturing	_		14099.9	15728.3	17134.5	18783.7	21461.9	23337.2	25666.2	28053.3	27122.7	
Construction	_		7773.3	8493.6	9214.7	9790.9	9910.8	10808.7	12004.1	13498.0	13686.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and			12808.3	15200.1	16960.5	19013.7	20569.2	22939.5	26339.3	29444.2	31931.9	
communication Financial and insurance			3469.3	4122.8	5145.6	6072.8	7341.9	8374.9	8727.8	9884.0	11166.9	
activities			4802.3	5368.2	5993.4	6614.1	7262.9	7502.0	8461.9	9553.4	10528.3	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			6016.1	6973.7	7952.8	8874.8	9411.9	10140.2	10843.5	11899.2	12598.9	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work			2111.8	2542.1	3177.2	3908.7	4371.7	5273.8	5379.5	6300.1	7361.3	
activities			8685.7	9827.6	10967.4	12520.2	13936.2	15920.7	18236.3	20739.7	23603.0	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at			1806.2	2007.6	2262.2	2620.3	2913.5	3343.1	3481.5	3799.4	4279.0	
basic prices			81069.5	92026.9	103631.5	115042.8	125745.0	139652.0	155056.7	171612.1	184613.4	

Indonesia

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from BPS-Statistics Indonesia, Jakarta. Official estimates are published annually in the "National Accounts Statistics".

General

With the rebasing of the GDP from base year 2000 to 2010, Indonesia implemented the 2008 SNA, in order to capture the current economic conditions. Furthermore, this is in line with the recommendations of the United Nations, using the Supply and Use Tables (SUT) as framework.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated through two approaches: production and expenditures. The difference between both approaches (statistical discrepancy) is put as a component in the expenditure side. In line with the base year change, new classification of industries and components are also applied.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate private final consumption expenditure, government final consumption expenditure, exports and imports of goods and services.

Private final consumption expenditure is estimated using Socio-Economic Survey (Susenas) data combined with data from a quarterly survey on household and NPISH consumption.

The commodity-flow approach is added to estimate some commodities in gross fixed capital formation.

The main sources of data for the estimation of central government consumption expenditure are the budgetary accounts of the Department of Finance, while local governments provide data are collected by BPS-Statistics Indonesia.

Various secondary data are used to estimate gross fixed capital formation. For gross fixed capital formation referring to buildings and structures, the indicators of imports of construction materials.

Benchmark values are extrapolated by quantity indicators of domestic production and volume.

Benchmark data for capital formation are based on statistics of imports and domestic production of construction materials, machinery and equipment. Import of machineries and equipment are obtained from import statistics, while domestic production is compiled by using production and implicit price indices to extrapolate the benchmark estimates. Other years' estimates are extrapolated by quantity and price indices of other years' estimates are extrapolated by quantity and price indices of domestic production and imports of construction materials. Estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from foreign trade and balance of payment statistics.

For the constant price estimates, current values of private expenditure items are deflated by the consumer price index, government expenditure items are deflated by the consumer price index and by the wholesale price index. Values of exports and imports are deflated by the corresponding unit value price indices.

Income Approach

Consumption of fixed capital for manufacturing, electricity, gas and water, is estimated from information available at the CBS. For other sectors the estimates are based on the results of special surveys. The main sources of data

for net indirect taxes are the budgetary accounts of the central and local governments. Compensation of employees are taken from the receivers side (household). Operating surplus is obtained as a residual.

Production Approach

The production approach is used to estimate value added of most of the industries.

Industry of agriculture, food crops production is compiled on the basis of information relating to area harvested and average yield for each crop obtained from the BPS-Statistics Indonesia. Coverage of agricultural output treat Cultivated Biological Resources (CBR) and Work-in-Progress (WIP) as recommended in the 2008 SNA. The prices used are based on farm-gate prices obtained from annual surveys. Production of commercial and estate crops, livestock, forestry, and fishery are obtained from the departments concerned. For main food crops, commercial and estate crops, livestock, forestry, and fishery the value of intermediate inputs is based on cost-structure surveys.

The most important mining commodity is crude petroleum for which production data are available for all enterprises concerned. Estimates of prices and input costs are compiled on the basis of returns furnished by the largest firm. For the base year 2010, data on supply and use structure of manufacturing have been compiled for each industry group from statistics maintained by the BPS-Statistics Indonesia and from surveys and other studies undertaken. For other years, industrial production indices are compiled on the basis of output of selected manufactured products.

Output of industry of electricity, gas, and ice production and output of industry of water supply, sewerage, waste management and remediation activities are estimated using the production approach.

For the output of industry of construction, the information on imports of construction materials are obtained from commodity imports statistics whereas estimates of domestically produced materials are based on the annual industrial surveys.

Output of industry of trade is estimated on the basis of the commodity flow approach, and is calculated by multiplying estimates of the producers' values of the marketed surplus of agricultural products, domestically produced manufactured goods, selected mining and quarrying products and the cost of imported goods by the percentage distribution mark-ups gathered from special surveys. Estimates for other years are extrapolated by a quantity index of marketed surplus traded and an implicit price index.

Output of industry of transportation and storage and output of industry of information and communications are estimated using the production approach.

Output of industry of accommodation and food service activities is estimated using the production approach; production indicator uses room occupancy rates and price indicator uses average rates per night room. Output at current price is calculated by production value / income from manufacturing survey and annual report of go public firms.

The information of output and value added of the financial industry are based on the data compiled annually by the Bank of Indonesia and Financial Services Authority (FSA).

Basic data relating to industry of real estate and business activities are limited and rough procedures are adopted by using information gathered from the special surveys.

For government services, estimates are obtained from current budget expenditure and information furnished by local bodies.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Indonesian Rupiah, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indonesian Rupiah, Western calendar year

Data in trillions

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100	1000										
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	3828.6	4230.7										
		4477.0	5050.1	5655.2	6333.6	7035.6	7745.6	8353.1	9023.1	9793.7	10566.7a	10535.0a
Household final	3291.0	3643.4										
consumption expenditure		3786.1	4260.1	4768.7	5321.1	5915.2	6490.9	7027.0	7623.1	8274.2	8965.8a	8900.0a
NPISHs final consumption												
expenditure		72.8	80.5	89.6	103.9	124.2	131.0	144.5	160.6	180.9	206.1a	201.3a
General government final	537.6	587.3										
consumption expenditure		618.2	709.5	796.8	908.6	996.2	1123.7	1181.6	1239.5	1338.6	1394.8 ^a	1433.7 ^a
Individual consumption												
expenditure		237.1	265.2	303.9	340.4	373.4	432.0	450.2	478.2	516.9	526.5a	571.2a
Collective consumption												
expenditure		381.1	444.3	493.0	568.1	622.8	691.8	731.4	761.3	821.7	868.3ª	862.5a
Gross capital formation	1737.1	2083.4										
		2256.9	2583.2	3021.7	3229.6	3657.2	3926.2	4199.1	4581.2	5129.8	5348.3a	4995.6a
Gross fixed capital formation	1744.4	2065.0										
		2127.8	2451.9	2819.0	3051.5	3436.9	3782.0	4040.2	4370.6	4791.2	5121.4 ^a	4897.8 ^a
Changes in inventories	-7.3	18.4										
		129.1	131.3	202.6	178.1	220.2	144.2	158.9	210.6	338.6	226.9 ^a	97.9ª
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	1354.4	1584.7										
		1667.9	2061.9	2119.0	2283.8	2501.4	2439.0	2367.4	2742.1	3116.5	2920.5 ^a	2649.8a
Exports of goods	1227.2	1447.9										
		1520.3	1890.4	1918.0	2044.4	2223.3	2131.6	2039.6	2386.7	2708.7	2500.7a	2435.9a
Exports of services	127.2	136.7										
		147.6	171.5	200.9	239.4	278.1	307.4	327.8	355.4	407.9	419.8 ^a	213.9 ^a
Less: Imports of goods and	1197.1	1476.6										
services		1537.7	1868.1	2152.9	2359.2	2580.5	2394.9	2273.5	2606.3	3275.1	3008.6a	2472.9a
Imports of goods	935.5	1193.1										
		1280.7	1596.5	1850.0	2012.9	2177.3	1963.5	1852.0	2154.4	2753.5	2479.5 ^a	2111.6ª
Imports of services	261.6	283.6										
	440.0	257.0	271.6	302.9	346.3	403.3	431.4	421.6	451.9	521.7	529.1ª	361.3ª
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	-116.8	24.7		0=0			400.0	0.4.0	4500			070 40
	5000 0	-0.0	4.6	-27.2	58.4	-44.0	-189.6	-244.3	-150.3	73.8	5.6a	-273.4ª
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	5606.2	6446.9	=004=	0045-	0=10:	40500 -	44500 -	10101 =	40500 -	4 4000 -	45000 =0	4540450
PRODUCT		6864.1	7831.7	8615.7	9546.1	10569.7	11526.3	12401.7	13589.8	14838.8	15832.5ª	15434.2ª

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Indonesian Rupiah, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indonesian Rupiah, Western calendar year

Data in trillions

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2000	1000 2010										
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	1444.9	1504.7										
		4477.0	4706.4	4959.5	5239.8	5486.7	5755.8	6006.0	6283.0	6603.3	6928.4a	6783.0a
Household final	1249.1	1308.3										
consumption expenditure		3786.1	3977.3	4195.8	4423.4	4651.0	4881.6	5126.3	5379.6	5651.5	5936.4a	5780.2a
NPISHs final consumption												
expenditure		72.8	76.8	81.9	88.6	99.4	98.8	105.4	112.7	123.0	136.0 ^a	130.2a
General government final	195.8	196.5										
consumption expenditure		618.2	652.3	681.8	727.8	736.3	775.4	774.3	790.8	828.9	855.9 ^a	872.6a
Individual consumption												
expenditure		237.1	244.3	260.9	271.9	276.7	298.6	296.6	305.3	320.9	324.5ª	345.9a
Collective consumption												
expenditure		381.1	408.0	420.9	455.9	459.6	476.8	477.7	485.5	508.0	531.5a	526.7a
Gross capital formation	508.0	552.7										
		2256.9	2434.6	2701.9	2778.8	2936.1	3024.2	3175.0	3355.6	3641.7	3727.6a	3471.0a

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2000	1000 2010										
Gross fixed capital formation	510.1	553.3										
		2127.8	2316.4	2527.7	2654.4	2772.5	2911.4	3041.6	3228.8	3444.3	3597.7a	3419.7
Changes in inventories	-2.1	-0.6										
		129.1	118.2	174.2	124.5	163.6	112.8	133.4	126.9	197.4	130.0a	51.3
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	932.2	1074.6	***	•••	***	•••		•••	***	***	•••	
Experte of goods and confiden		1667.9	1914.3	1945.1	2026.1	2047.9	2004.5	1971.2	2146.6	2286.4	2266.7a	2092.0ª
Exports of goods	829.4	958.5										
		1520.3	1746.7	1761.0	1828.2	1842.7	1797.1	1752.9	1915.7	2038.5	2018.2a	1964.5°
Exports of services	102.9	116.0										
p		147.6	167.6	184.0	198.0	205.2	207.3	218.3	230.8	247.9	248.5a	127.5°
Less: Imports of goods and	708.5	831.4										
services		1537.7	1768.8	1910.3	1945.9	1987.1	1862.9	1818.1	1964.8	2203.3	2040.4a	1740.2°
Imports of goods	535.5	635.1										
, 3		1280.7	1495.9	1632.0	1665.1	1704.4	1596.2	1558.3	1694.4	1915.6	1752.0a	1551.8°
Imports of services	173.0	196.3										
p		257.0	272.9	278.3	280.8	282.7	266.8	259.8	270.4	287.7	288.4a	188.4
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	2.2	13.8										
		0.0	1.3	30.9	57.6	81.3	61.0	100.6	92.5	97.7	66.7 ^a	116.6ª
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	2178.9	2314.5										
PRODUCT		6864.1	7287.6	7727.1	8156.5	8564.9	8982.5	9434.6	9912.9	10425.9	10949.0a	10722.4°

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indones	sian Rupian,	vvestern ca	lendar year								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100	1000										
GROSS DOMESTIC	5606.2	6446.9										
PRODUCT		6864.1	7831.7	8615.7	9546.1	10569.7	11531.7	12406.8				
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the	-196.2	-181.0										
rest of the world, net		-182.8	-216.9	-243.2	-285.3	-354.4	-378.3	-420.1				
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from the rest of	27.6	26.4										
the world		25.9	27.6	28.5	26.9	25.1	37.9	34.0				
Less: Compensation of												
employees - to the rest of	223.8	207.4										
the world		208.7	244.5	271.7	312.3	379.5	416.2	454.1				
Plus: Property income - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Sum of Compensation of												
employees and property												
income - from and to the rest	-196.2	-181.0										
of the world, net		-182.8	-216.9	-243.2	-285.3	-354.4	-378.3	-420.1				
Plus: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - from the rest of the	27.6	26.4										
world	20	25.9	27.6	28.5	26.9	25.1	37.9	34.0				
Less: Sum of Compensation		20.0	20	20.0	20.0	20	07.0	00				
of employees and property												
income - to the rest of the	223.8	207.4										
world	220.0	208.7	244.5	271.7	312.3	379.5	416.2	454.1				
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on		200.1	211.0	27	012.0	070.0	110.2	101.1				
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net		238.0	217.7	258.3	305.4	332.9	595.0	539.9				
Plus: Taxes less subsidies		200.0	2	200.0	000.1	002.0	000.0	000.0				
on production and imports -												
from the rest of the world	***	400.5	492.2	581.3	635.5	698.7	749.4	679.4				
Less: Taxes less subsidies		₹00.0	732.2	301.3	000.0	030.7	170.4	013.4				
on production and imports -												
to the rest of the world		162.6	274.5	323.0	330.2	365.9	154.5	139.4				
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	5410.0	6265.9	217.0	323.0	330.2	303.9	104.0	100.4				
INCOME	3 4 10.0	6919.3	7832.5	8630.8	9566.2	10548.2	117/0 /	12526.7				
Plus: Current transfers - from	46.6	41.7	1032.5	0030.8	9300.2	10040.2	11748.4	12020.7				
	46.6		26.0	20.4	42.7	61.0	72.7	E0 0				
and to the rest of the world, net		42.0	36.9	38.4	43.7	61.9	73.7	58.9				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
										2010	2010	
Series	100	1000										
Plus: Current transfers -												
from the rest of the world		68.7	66.9	75.7	89.0	111.2	138.6	130.4				
Less: Current transfers - to												
the rest of the world		26.7	30.0	37.3	45.3	49.3	64.9	71.5				
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL b	5456.6	6307.5										
DISPOSABLE INCOME		6961.3	7869.4	8669.2	9609.9	10610.1	11822.1	12585.6				
Less: Final consumption												
expenditure / Actual final	3828.6	4230.7										
consumption		4477.0	5050.1	5655.2	6333.6	7035.6	7733.3	8326.5				
Equals: SAVING, GROSS												
		2484.3	2819.4	3014.1	3276.3	3574.5	4088.7	4259.1				
Plus: Capital transfers - from												
and to the rest of the world, net		1397.8	1565.6	1869.6	2212.4	2279.7	2687.6					
Plus: Capital transfers - from												
the rest of the world		1458.4	1620.0	1986.0	2414.9	2581.1	3075.8					
Less: Capital transfers - to												
the rest of the world		60.5	54.4	116.4	202.5	301.4	388.2					
Less: Gross capital formation	1737.1	2083.4										
		2256.9	2583.2	3021.7	3229.6	3657.2	3940.9					
Less: Acquisitions less												
disposals of non-produced												
non-financial assets												
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	-116.8	24.7										
Equals: NET LENDING (+) /												
NET BORROWING (-) OF												
THE NATION		1625.2	1801.7	1862.0	2259.1	2197.1	2835.4					
Ne	at values. G	ross Nation	al Income	Gross Nati	onal Dienos	ahle Incom	a / Saving (Gross less (`oneumnti	on of fixed	canital	
Less: Consumption of fixed	280.3	322.3	iai iiiooiiie /	0.003 Hati	onal Dispos	abio incom	o, caving (0.000 1000 (onoumpu	on or mou	oupitul	
capital	200.0	1270.5	1430.0	1603.8	1766.9	1970.5	2129.4	2035.7				
Equals: NET NATIONAL	5129.7	5943.5	1400.0	1000.0	1700.9	1010.0	2125.4	2000.7				
INCOME	3123.1	5648.8	6402.5	7027.0	7799.3	8577.7	9618.9	10491.0				
Equals: NET NATIONAL b	5176.3	5985.2	0-02.0	1021.0	1100.0	0577.7	3010.9	10-131.0				
DISPOSABLE INCOME	3170.3	5690.9	6439.4	7065.4	7843.0	8639.6	9692.6	10549.9				
Equals: SAVING, NET			0403.4	7005.4	1045.0	0.6000	3032.0	10040.8				
Lyuais. OAVIING, INL I		1213.9	1389.4	1410.2	1509.4	1604.0	1959.3	2223.4				

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indones	sian Kupian	, western car	enuai yeai								Data	in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service		956.1	1058.2	1152.3	1275.0	1409.7	1555.2	1671.6	1788.0	1900.6	2012.7 ^a	2115.1ª
activities		754.4	832.5	902.1	994.8	1089.5	1184.0	1266.9	1347.5	1417.3	1489.0ª	1575.0 ^a
Forestry and logging		58.1	62.2	65.9	69.6	74.6	82.3	87.5	91.6	97.4	104.1ª	108.6ª
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and guarrying and other industrial		143.6	163.5	184.3	210.7	245.5	288.9	317.2	348.8	385.9	419.6ª	431.5ª
activities		2309.3	2727.0	2950.7	3164.1	3389.8	3439.0	3587.3	3941.0	4333.1	4465.4ª	4252.6a
Mining and quarrying		718.1	924.8	1000.3	1050.7	1039.4	881.7	890.9	1029.6	1199.0	1149.9ª	993.5ª
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and		1512.8	1704.3	1848.2	2007.4	2227.6	2418.9	2545.2	2739.7	2947.5	3119.6ª	3068.0ª
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		72.5	91.7	95.6	98.7	114.9	129.8	142.3	162.3	176.6	185.1ª	179.7ª
remediation activities		5.8	6.2	6.6	7.2	7.8	8.5	8.9	9.4	10.0	10.7ª	11.3ª
Construction		626.9	712.2	805.2	906.0	1041.9	1177.1	1287.6	1410.5	1562.3	1701.7ª	1652.7ª

^a Refers to Net Primary Incomes. ^b Data for this item has not been revised.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities		1369.6	1566.4	1704.3	1925.9	2207.3	2452.9	2643.5	2891.1	3142.3	3382.1ª	3079.4ª
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		1309.0	1500.4	1704.3	1925.9	2207.3	2452.9	2043.5	2091.1	3142.3	3302.1	3079.4
motorcycles		923.9	1066.1	1138.5	1261.1	1419.2	1532.9	1635.4	1768.9	1931.8	2060.4ª	1995.5ª
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food		245.4	276.1	313.2	375.3	467.0	578.5	645.0	735.2	797.8	881.5 ^a	689.7ª
service activities Information and		200.3	224.2	252.6	289.5	321.1	341.6	363.1	387.0	412.7	440.2 ^a	394.2ª
communication Financial and insurance		256.0	281.8	311.4	341.0	369.5	406.0	449.2	513.7	558.9	626.5 ^a	695.8ª
activities		239.7	270.6	320.5	370.1	408.4	464.4	520.2	571.2	616.3	671.4ª	696.1ª
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,		198.2	218.8	237.9	264.3	294.6	327.6	350.5	382.3	406.0	439.5ª	453.8ª
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and		99.1	114.0	127.7	144.6	166.0	190.3	211.6	238.2	267.1	304.3ª	294.3ª
defence, education, human health and social work												
activities Public administration and		527.7	613.9	697.2	776.9	855.6	960.2	1025.9	1091.3	1181.5	1268.7ª	1330.7ª
defence; compulsory social security		259.6	304.8	340.6	372.2	404.6	449.4	476.5	499.3	541.7	571.6ª	580.2ª
Education		201.6	232.7	270.4	307.9	341.8	387.6	417.3	447.1	481.7	522.4ª	549.4ª
Human health and social work activities		66.4	76.4	86.2	96.9	109.1	123.2	132.1	144.8	158.1	174.7ª	201.1ª
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,		101.1	113.0	122.6	140.3	163.5	190.6	211.4	239.3	268.6	309.0 ^a	302.6ª
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation		6683.7	7675.9	8429.7	9308.3	10306.2	11163.2	11958.9	13066.6	14236.8	15181.4ª	14873.0ª
services indirectly measured (FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products		180.5	155.8	186.0	237.8	263.5	363.1	442.9	523.2	602.0	651.1ª	561.1ª
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT		6864.1	7831.7	8615.7	9546.1	10569.7	11526.3	12401.7	13589.8	14838.8	15832.5ª	15434.2ª

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indone	sian Rupiah	, Western cal	endar year								Data	in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		1000 2010										
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service		956.1	993.9	1039.4	1083.1	1129.1	1171.4	1211.0	1258.4	1307.3	1354.4ª	1378.1ª
activities		754.4	780.6	816.3	847.8	880.4	906.8	936.4	970.3	1005.7	1038.9a	1060.8ª
Forestry and logging		58.1	58.7	58.9	59.2	59.6	60.6	60.0	61.3	63.0	63.2ª	63.2 ^a
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		143.6	154.5	164.3	176.1	189.1	204.0	214.6	226.8	238.6	252.3ª	254.1ª
activities		2309.3	2439.2	2560.1	2658.4	2749.7	2804.1	2899.1	2992.7	3105.4	3203.3ª	3118.7ª
Mining and quarrying		718.1	749.0	771.6	791.1	794.5	767.3	774.6	779.7	796.5	806.2ª	790.5ª
Manufacturing		1512.8	1607.5	1697.8	1772.0	1854.3	1934.5	2016.9	2103.5	2193.4	2276.7ª	2209.9ª
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply		72.5	76.7	84.4	88.8	94.0	94.9	100.0	101.6	107.1	111.4ª	108.8ª

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		1000 2010										
Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		5.0	0.4	0.0	0.5	0.0	7.4	7.0	0.0	0.4	0.08	0.48
remediation activities		5.8	6.1	6.3	6.5	6.9	7.4	7.6	8.0	8.4	9.0 ^a	9.4ª
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		626.9	683.4	728.2	772.7	826.6	879.2	925.0	987.9	1048.1	1108.4ª	1072.3ª
service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		1369.6	1493.0	1580.8	1667.5	1762.0	1824.9	1913.4	2016.6	2127.3	2236.7ª	2079.4ª
motorcycles		923.9	1013.2	1067.9	1119.3	1177.3	1207.2	1255.8	1311.7	1376.9	1440.3ª	1386.7ª
Transportation and storage		245.4	265.8	284.7	304.5	326.9	348.9	374.8	406.7	435.3	463.2ª	393.5ª
Accommodation and food service activities Information and		200.3	214.0	228.2	243.7	257.8	268.9	282.8	298.1	315.1	333.3ª	299.2ª
communication Financial and insurance		256.0	281.7	316.3	349.2	384.5	421.8	459.2	503.4	538.8	589.5ª	651.9ª
activities		239.7	256.4	280.9	305.5	319.8	347.3	378.3	399.0	415.6	443.1ª	457.5ª
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,		198.2	213.4	229.3	244.2	256.4	267.0	279.5	289.6	299.6	316.9ª	324.3ª
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human		99.1	108.2	116.3	125.5	137.8	148.4	159.3	172.8	187.7	206.9ª	195.7ª
health and social work activities Public administration and		527.7	564.0	593.3	624.1	651.4	690.5	716.3	740.8	787.7	834.4ª	858.1ª
defence; compulsory social security		259.6	276.3	282.2	289.4	296.3	310.1	320.0	326.5	349.3	365.5ª	365.4ª
Education		201.6	215.0	232.7	250.0	263.7	283.0	293.9	304.8	321.1	341.4ª	350.3ª
Human health and social work activities		66.4	72.6	78.4	84.6	91.4	97.5	102.5	109.5	117.3	127.5ª	142.3ª
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,		101.1	109.4	115.7	123.1	134.1	144.9	156.5	170.2	185.4	205.0 ^a	196.6ª
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured		6683.7	7142.6	7560.3	7953.3	8351.4	8699.5	9097.7	9531.3	10002.9	10498.8ª	10332.6ª
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		180.5	145.0	166.8	203.2	213.5	283.0	336.9	381.7	423.0	450.3ª	389.8ª
PRODUCT		6864.1	7287.6	7727.1	8156.5	8564.9	8982.5	9434.6	9912.9	10425.9	10949.0a	10722.4a

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Indo	nesian Rupiah	, Western cale	endar year								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
	Individual c	onsumption e	expenditure	of househo	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	_	1457.6	1638.6	1854.6	2049.8	2248.5	2465.3					
Clothing and footwear	_	154.2	175.9	187.0	203.1	222.3	238.9					
Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household equipment and routine	a _	516.3	569.6	637.1	705.5	780.8	867.6					
maintenance of the house	_											
Health	b	255.3	290.8	327.7	359.8	395.8	437.6					

	2009 2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100)									
Transport	89	94.9 993	3.4 1085.9	1246.5	1416.8	1508.6					
Communication											
Recreation and culture											
Education											
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	33	37.2 385	5.2 443.1	499.3	565.3	617.2					
services	17	70.6 206	3.6 233.3	3 257.1	286.2	318.2					
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market											
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents		•••				•••					
Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by						•••					
non-residents Equals: Household final											
consumption expenditure	378	36.1 4260).1 4768.7	5321.1	5915.7	6453.2					
	ndividual consum	tion expendi	ture of non-p	rofit institution	ons serving	household	s (NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	;	72.8 80	0.5 89.6	103.9	124.2	130.9					
	ndividual consum	tion expendi	ture of gener	al governme	nt						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general											
government d Equals: Total actual individual	6	18.2 709	9.5 796.8	908.6	996.2	1125.5					
consumption	44	77.0 5050).1 5655.2	6333.6	7036.2	7709.7					

a Includes Furnishings, household equipment and routine maintenance of the house
 b Includes Education.
 c Includes Communication.
 d Data for this year(s) have not been revised and therefore, may not be consistent with its components in this table and with corresponding data in other tables. Refers to general government final consumption expenditure.

Iran (Islamic Republic of)

Source

The National Accounts Department of Central Bank of the Islamic Republic of Iran provided notes on methodology and data reflected in the tables. These estimates are published in the annual bulletin "Bank Markazi Jomhouri Islami Iran, Economic Report and Balance Sheet". The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). Previously the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations Systems of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Detailed data as well as description of sources and methods used for national accounts estimation will be published in the latest volume of the National Accounts of Iran, 2011-2018. Input-output tables have been compiled for the years 1965, 1969, 1973, 1984, 1999, 2004, 2010 and 2016. When, for conceptual or statistical reasons, the scope and coverage of the estimates differ from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate all components of gross domestic product by expenditure type except gross fixed capital formation in machinery which is calculated mainly by commodity-flow approach. Estimates for government final consumption expenditure are based on records from all sectors of general government. Private final consumption expenditure is estimated using data from family budget surveys. The estimates of gross fixed capital formation in private construction are derived from annual surveys on construction. The data on investment in construction by the public sector is obtained from the accounts of different government units. The capital formation in machinery and equipment is estimated through commodity-flow approach using information on domestic production, imports and exports of capital goods. The estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from the balance of payments accounts and foreign trade statistics. For the constant price estimates, all items of gross domestic product by expenditure type are deflated by appropriate price indices.

Income Approach

The estimates of compensation of employees are obtained in the process of estimating value added by industrial origin. Consumption of fixed capital is estimated according to useful lifetime of different type of capital goods. Operating surplus is obtained as a residual. Estimates of indirect taxes and subsidies are based on government accounts.

Production Approach

Before the introduction of the 1993 SNA, the table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity was prepared at factor values. The production approach is used to estimate the value added of most industries. The income approach is used for producers of government services, financial services and part of other services.

The agricultural estimates are based on annual surveys of agriculture, carried out by Ministry of Agriculture. The estimates are checked using the results of the annual households surveys. Data on the production of red meat are based on surveys implemented by ministry of agriculture on slaughter houses in urban area. Statistics concerning forestry and fishing are obtained from concerned agencies.

Mining estimates are based on annual sample surveys and the Census of Mining. The value added of oil sector is derived from the reports of the Ministry of Oil.

The manufacturing estimates for large establishments which employ 10 workers or more are based on the results of the annual surveys of manufacturing. For small establishments, estimates are derived using the sample surveys and information from other sources.

The estimates of electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply are based on information obtained from financial statements of concerned corporations and other sources.

The estimation of water supply, sewerage, waste management and remediation activities is based on the information from financial statements and other sources as well.

Estimates for private construction in the urban areas are obtained from the results of CBI's annual surveys with adjustments made to cover contractors' profits which are not included in the surveys. For the rural areas, the results of households Survey by the Statistics Department of Central Bank, investment on dwelling survey by Housing Foundation and the loans information from Agricultural Bank have been applied.

For trade sector, the gross margin is calculated using the results or survey of wholesale and retail trade in the urban areas.

Estimates for transport sector are generally based on the sample surveys by Central Bank of Iran and financial statements of related companies and for the storage sector the estimates rely on the Statistics Center Surveys and other sources as well. For the information and communication sector, the estimates are based on the financial statements of the related firms and other sources and also the Business and Services Comprehensive Survey by the Statistics Center of Iran.

The value added of financial institutions and insurance companies is obtained directly from the financial statements of concerned institutions. The estimates for dwellings are based on data obtained from household surveys and imputations are made for owner-occupied dwellings.

For producers of government services, estimates are derived from government accounts.

Estimates for social and personal services are based on information from various sources mainly The Business and Services Comprehensive Survey implemented by the Statistics Center of Iran and Households survey of CBI.

For constant price estimates, the current values are deflated by an appropriate price index for each kind of economic activity.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian r Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian											Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	2331.1	2759.5	3461.7	-								
			3825.5	4826.9	6361.9	7373.5	8350.5	9627.9	10875.1	13794.2		
Household final	1810.7	2142.1	2753.9									
consumption expenditure			2885.7	3743.1	4940.6	5745.6	6411.6	7305.1	8133.9	10330.9		
NPISHs final consumption	17.0	19.4	21.4									
expenditure			29.4	31.5	41.6	56.9	54.5	48.9	52.9	63.4		
General government final	503.4	598.1	686.3									
consumption expenditure			910.3	1052.3	1379.8	1571.1	1884.4	2273.8	2688.3	3400.0		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Individual consumption	92.6	106.5	111.5									
expenditure			467.1	529.1	695.4	771.8	950.4	1135.9	1418.9	1754.8		
Collective consumption	410.9	491.6	574.9									
expenditure			443.2	523.3	684.3	799.3	934.1	1138.0	1269.4	1645.2		
Gross capital formation	1749.4	2005.4	2273.8									
·			2483.7	2870.2	3716.4	4526.8	3871.1	4194.3	5321.6	6783.4		
Gross fixed capital formation	1267.4	1377.4	1712.2									
			2003.5	2373.0	2918.8	3501.3	3070.2	3187.3	3683.0	4745.8		
Changes in inventories	482.1	628.0	561.6									
3			476.5	494.9	795.7	1024.0	796.0	1004.8	1635.6	2029.8		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables			3.7	2.3	1.9	1.5	4.9	2.2	3.1	7.8		
Exports of goods and services	932.9	1228.7	1639.6									
p g			1719.4	1774.6	2678.2	2797.8	2265.9	3049.2	3805.1	6499.7		
Exports of goods	852.8	1137.2	1543.4									
			1604.9	1553.5	2379.7	2451.1	1883.5	2671.0	3416.9	5560.9		
Exports of services	80.1	91.5	96.2									
			114.5	221.1	298.5	346.8	382.4	378.2	388.2	938.9		
Less: Imports of goods and	862.1	975.5	1123.1									
services	002.1	070.0	1123.1	1706.6	2329.5	2759.9	2505.7	2770.3	3683.5	6058.6		
Imports of goods	686.9	780.2	910.5		2020.0	2.00.0	2000	2	0000.0	0000.0		
imports of goods	000.0	100.2	910.5	1386.9	1856.6	2214.8	1964.8	2203.2	2952.5	4718.6		
Imports of services	175.2	195.3	212.5	.000.0	.000.0				2002.0			
importo di del video	170.2	100.0	212.5	319.7	472.9	545.0	540.9	567.0	731.0	1340.0		
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	-18.9	47.2	185.3	0.10.7	1, 2.0	0.10.0	0.10.0	007.0	701.0	10-10.0		
. ido. Otatiotical discrepancy	-10.3	71.2	-9.5	130.6	207.9	316.3	122.0	307.8	418.2	490.8		
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	4132.4	5065.4	6437.3	.00.0	207.0	510.0	.22.0	207.0	. 10.2	.00.0		
PRODUCT	7102.4	5005.4	6896.0	7895.7	10635.0	12254.7	12103.9	14408.9	16736.4	21509.6		

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	riai, i iocai y	car beginnin	g z r march								Dai	ta in trillior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Base year	2011		2016									
F	xpenditures	s of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	3270.4	3358.8	3461.7									
			9157.9	9044.5	9017.1	9036.4	9187.1	9627.9	9723.4	9555.0		
Household final	2522.5	2634.0	2753.9									
consumption expenditure			7147.9	7035.0	6971.5	7007.3	6990.3	7305.1	7420.1	7298.6		
NPISHs final consumption	24.8	24.5	21.4									
expenditure			89.3	65.9	58.7	69.4	59.8	48.9	48.1	40.2		
General government final	723.1	700.3	686.3									
consumption expenditure			1920.7	1943.5	1986.9	1959.7	2137.0	2273.8	2255.2	2216.2		
Individual consumption	131.9	123.5	111.5									
expenditure			985.7	975.3	999.2	960.7	1075.8	1135.9	1190.9	1142.3		
Collective consumption	591.2	576.7	574.9									
expenditure			935.0	968.2	987.7	999.0	1061.1	1138.0	1064.3	1073.9		
Gross capital formation	2169.4	2378.4	2273.8									
			5886.4	5468.4	4974.0	5174.2	3158.0	4194.3	4473.5	4197.9		
Gross fixed capital formation	1584.3	1636.5	1712.2									
			5235.8	3982.6	3522.0	3774.9	3241.8	3187.3	3169.9	2682.6		
Changes in inventories	585.1	741.8	561.6									
			636.5	1480.3	1449.0	1397.3	-89.7	1004.8	1301.0	1512.2		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables	4500.4	4040.4	14.2	5.4	3.0	2.0	5.8	2.2	2.6	3.1		
Exports of goods and services	1533.4	1648.4	1639.6	2000.0	4054.0	0474.0	2202.0	2040.0	2004.0	2020.4		
	1429.0	1540.5	2531.4 1543.4	2000.0	1951.2	2174.0	2393.0	3049.2	3064.6	2930.4		
Exports of goods	1429.0	1540.5	2257.1	1582.6	1526.1	1761.7	1981.4	2671.0	2707.1	2282.9		
Exports of services	104.4	107.8	96.2	1302.0	1320.1	1701.7	1901.4	20/1.0	2/07.1	2202.9		
Exports of services	104.4	107.0	274.4	417.4	425.0	412.3	411.5	378.2	357.4	647.5		
Less: Imports of goods and	1209.9	1238.3	1123.1	717.4	720.0	712.3	711.5	310.2	337.4	U -1 1.3		
services	1209.9	1230.3	5104.3	4029.1	3291.9	3339.3	2615.5	2770.3	2958.7	2181.1		
Imports of goods	969.6	992.4	910.5	1020.1	0201.0	0000.0	2010.0	2.70.0	2000.1	2.01.1		
porto or goodo	555.0	002.1	4093.0	3260.7	2606.0	2670.5	2052.2	2203.2	2370.5	1701.5		
Imports of services	240.3	245.8	212.5					-				
h			1011.4	768.3	685.9	668.9	563.3	567.0	588.2	479.5		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	300 2011		1000 2016									
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	162.9	118.2	185.3 1027.4	509.2	144.9	387.7	1119.1	307.8	503.6	-29.6		
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	5926.2	6265.5	6437.3 13498.8	12993.0	12795.2	13433.0	13241.6	14408.9	14806.4	14472.6		

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	<u> </u>		<u> </u>									
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	4132.4	5065.4	6437.3 6896.0	7895.7	10635.0	12254.7	12103.9	14408.9	16736.4	21509.6		
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net	-2.2	-3.3	-2.0 -1.2	-0.1	2.7	3.5	-3.4	-1.6	2.0	19.1		
Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of	2.7	3.3	4.0									
the world Less: Compensation of			4.8	8.3	11.2	12.6	12.2	15.0	18.6	32.8		
employees - to the rest of the world	4.9	6.6	6.0 6.0	8.4	8.5	9.1	15.6	16.7	16.7	13.7		
Plus: Property income - from nd to the rest of the world, net	1.0	4.1	2.4 6.3	51.7	65.1	59.6	12.4	18.3	18.5	84.1		
Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world	15.1	16.9	20.3 24.1	72.8	91.0	101.5	54.9	70.5	83.8	191.9		
Less: Property income - to the rest of the world	14.1	12.8	17.8 17.8	21.1	25.9	41.9	42.5	52.2	65.2	107.8		
Sum of Compensation of employees and property ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net	-1.2	0.8	0.5 5.1	51.6	67.8	63.1	9.0	16.6	20.5	103.1		
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world	17.8	20.2	24.3 28.9	81.1	102.2	114.1	67.1	85.6	102.4	224.7		
Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the	19.0	19.4	23.8				50. 4			404.5		
World Plus: Taxes less subsidies on			23.8	29.5	34.3	51.0	58.1	68.9	81.9	121.5		
roduction and imports - from nd to the rest of the world, net quals: GROSS NATIONAL	4131.2	5066.3	 6437.8									
NCOME lus: Current transfers - from		-0.3	6901.1 -0.3	7947.3	10702.8	12317.8	12112.9	14425.5	16756.9	21612.7		
nd to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	-0.3		-0.3	-0.3	-0.6	-0.8	-1.0	-1.2	-1.5	-1.6		
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	0.3	0.3	0.3									
the rest of the world	4131.0	5066.0	0.3 6437.5	0.3	0.6	0.8	1.0	1.2	1.5	1.6		
ISPOSABLE INCOME ess: Final consumption	4101.0	0000.0	6900.8	7947.0	10702.3	12317.0	12111.9	14424.3	16755.4	21611.1		
penditure / Actual final	2331.1	2759.5	3461.7 3825.5	4826.9	6361.9	7373.5	8350.5	9627.9	10875.1	13794.2		
quals: SAVING, GROSS	1799.9	2306.4	2975.8 3075.4	3120.1	4340.4	4943.5	3761.3	4796.4	5880.3	7816.9		
lus: Capital transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, net												
ess: Gross capital formation	1749.4	2005.4	2273.8 2483.7	2870.2	3716.4	4526.8	3871.1	4194.3	5321.6	6783.4		
ess: Acquisitions less isposals of non-produced												
on-financial assets lus: Statistical discrepancy	18.9	-47.2	 -185.3	•••								
			-9.5	130.6	207.9	316.3	122.0	307.8	418.2	490.8		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	69.3	253.8	516.7 601.2	119.3	416.0	100.3	-231.8	294.3	140.6	542.6		
	Net values: G	ross Natior	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving 0	Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	603.6	664.3	823.0 728.7	1147.6	1673.8	1976.0	2125.2	2305.3	2758.2	4398.2		
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	3527.6	4402.0	5614.8 6172.4	6799.7	9029.0	10341.8	9987.8	12120.2	13998.7	17214.5		
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	3527.3	4401.7	5614.5 6172.1	6799.4	9028.5	10341.0	9986.7	12118.9	13997.2	17212.9		
Equals: SAVING, NET	1196.3	1642.2	2152.8 2346.7	1972.5	2666.6	2967.5	1636.2	2491.1	3122.1	3418.7		

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	year beginni	ng 21 March						Dat	a in trillio		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service			320.1	536.7	933.2	1149.3	1221.5	1409.8	1644.7	2413.2		
activities			301.4	503.6	884.7	1087.4	1156.5	1336.1	1561.5	2270.5		
Forestry and logging			2.6	3.7	4.5	7.0	5.9	5.4	6.2	3.1		
Fishing and aquaculture lanufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial			16.1	29.4	44.0	54.9	59.1	68.3	77.0	139.6		
ctivities			2710.2	2700.2	3795.4	4020.8	3240.7	4324.9	5351.7	6918.1		
Mining and quarrying			1463.7	1104.8	1809.2	1698.8	1166.1	1983.1	2536.5	3121.9		
Manufacturing			951.1	1293.1	1672.9	1909.9	1628.1	1865.2	2301.7	3252.6		
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,			285.0	290.3	298.4	394.8	426.6	453.2	488.8	510.3		
waste management and remediation activities			10.3	12.0	14.9	17.3	20.0	23.5	24.7	33.4		
onstruction /holesale and retail trade, ansportation and storage,			478.0	623.5	754.1	786.5	653.7	627.0	711.8	1026.0		
ecommodation and food ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and			1309.6	1575.8	2051.5	2415.6	2533.6	2816.6	3128.1	4013.6		
motorcycles			776.0	932.9	1225.1	1405.4	1442.7	1625.4	1855.7	2334.7		
Transportation and storage			489.2	586.5	758.2	921.5	995.7	1081.6	1158.0	1531.9		
Accommodation and food service activities			44.5	56.4	68.2	88.7	95.2	109.6	114.4	146.9		
formation and ommunication			91.9	105.7	121.6	142.2	158.9	189.8	214.0	253.9		
inancial and insurance ctivities			214.3	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		
eal estate activities rofessional, scientific,			761.9	928.3	1087.6	1336.9	1532.1	1768.9	1917.8	2256.3		
chnical, administrative and upport service activities Professional, scientific and			90.5	99.6	127.2	143.0	175.3	212.6	227.8	252.0		
technical activities Administrative and support			84.2	92.7	118.6	132.2	162.0	197.8	211.5	234.1		
service activities ublic administration and efence, education, human			6.3	6.9	8.6	10.7	13.2	14.8	16.3	17.9		
ealth and social work ctivities			838.6	988.4	1326.8	1590.8	1831.4	2111.7	2475.8	2902.6		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Public administration and defence; compulsory social												
security			491.8	581.0	776.6	893.4	1010.1	1125.9	1432.5	1621.9		
Education Human health and social			188.6	219.7	282.4	328.2	362.5	445.4	477.0	640.6		
work activities			158.1	187.7	267.8	369.2	458.7	540.4	566.3	640.1		
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and			53.2	64.3	81.4	99.9	107.7	117.9	127.8	166.3		
recreation			20.7	23.3	31.1	37.2	42.5	50.6	58.3	83.6		
Other service activities Private households with			32.5	41.0	50.3	62.7	65.2	67.3	69.6	82.8		
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,			•••							•••		
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation			6868.3	7842.0	10549.5	12005.0	11795.0	13929.7	16187.3	20808.3		
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on				***	***	***	***					
products			27.7	53.7	85.5	249.7	308.9	479.2	549.1	701.3		
Plus: Taxes on products			153.2	167.8	250.1	401.5	435.8	618.2	713.1	724.7		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC			125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	163.9	23.4		
PRODUCT			6896.0	7895.7	10635.0	12254.7	12103.9	14408.9	16736.4	21509.6		

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	n rial, Fiscal y	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year			1000 2016									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service			1089.3	1143.7	1204.8	1304.7	1343.4	1409.8	1457.1	1422.7		
activities			1041.3	1090.0	1142.9	1237.5	1275.4	1336.1	1377.2	1342.6		
Forestry and logging			6.9	6.9	6.2	7.7	6.3	5.4	4.9	1.3		
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial			41.0	46.8	55.6	59.6	61.7	68.3	75.0	78.9		
activities			4154.1	3500.7	3356.8	3543.2	3512.7	4324.9	4434.5	3971.9		
Mining and quarrying			1825.6	1251.3	1201.0	1228.1	1330.3	1983.1	1974.2	1627.3		
Manufacturing			1943.5	1860.1	1758.0	1880.7	1727.5	1865.2	1960.4	1831.3		
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and			365.1	368.9	376.0	411.7	431.6	453.2	475.5	488.4		
remediation activities			19.9	20.5	21.9	22.7	23.3	23.5	24.3	24.9		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food			1069.5	1022.3	907.5	889.7	711.1	627.0	632.0	631.5		
service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and			3072.3	2925.2	2842.9	2849.4	2679.8	2816.6	2925.4	2789.0		
motorcycles			1865.9	1709.9	1669.1	1651.4	1555.4	1625.4	1678.4	1559.5		
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food			1074.9	1093.5	1067.3	1082.0	1016.3	1081.6	1147.4	1131.1		
service activities			131.5	121.8	106.5	116.1	108.1	109.6	99.6	98.4		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series Base year			1000 2016									
Information and communication			136.0	152.1	155.9	162.5	158.5	189.8	254.3	344.7		
Financial and insurance activities			180.1	186.6	214.8	217.3	263.5	350.4	395.9	407.6		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,			1487.3	1619.0	1574.3	1670.2	1692.5	1768.9	1761.2	1837.7		
echnical, administrative and upport service activities Professional, scientific and			200.6	178.2	166.5	174.7	195.9	212.6	220.5	217.2		
technical activities Administrative and support			186.1	166.4	155.6	162.8	181.9	197.8	205.8	204.2		
service activities Public administration and lefence, education, human			14.4	11.9	10.9	11.9	14.0	14.8	14.7	13.0		
ealth and social work ctivities Public administration and			1869.3	1956.3	2056.1	2102.7	2131.9	2111.7	2055.4	2003.5		
defence; compulsory social security			1051.8	1127.4	1178.5	1163.2	1180.0	1125.9	1164.7	1091.8		
Education Human health and social			395.7	414.1	429.7	432.6	423.2	445.4	397.2	443.1		
work activities			421.8	414.8	448.0	506.9	528.7	540.4	493.5	468.6		
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and			139.8	138.2	131.4	132.9	123.3	117.9	110.9	119.7		
recreation			47.0	45.9	47.9	49.0	49.7	50.6	48.2	56.4		
Other service activities Private households with employed persons			92.8	92.2	83.4	83.9	73.6	67.3	62.8	63.3		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation			13398.3	12822.3	12611.1	13047.4	12812.6	13929.7	14247.1	13745.5		
ervices indirectly measured FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts			100.5	170.7	184.2	385.6	429.1	479.2	559.2	727.2		
Plus: Taxes on products			555.5	533.4	538.4	619.9	605.5	618.2	726.2	751.4		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC			455.0	362.7	354.3	234.3	176.4	139.0	167.0	24.3		
PRODUCT			13498.8	12993.0	12795.2	13433.0	13241.6	14408.9	14806.4	14472.6		

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			11101.6	13073.3	17362.5	19752.9	19237.7	22368.1	25983.8	34067.0		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			4233.4	5231.3	6813.0	7747.9	7442.7	8438.4	9796.5	13258.7		
GROSS, at basic prices			6868.3	7842.0	10549.5	12005.0	11795.0	13929.7	16187.3	20808.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			1792.7	2136.3	2733.7	3259.4	3580.9	4064.5	4722.6	5702.4		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			60.7	88.4	110.0	139.6	128.8	202.0	168.3	186.8		
Subsidies on products						***						

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			3344.6	3421.1	4625.3	5030.7	4448.0	5496.6	6535.4	8401.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			1670.4	2196.2	3080.4	3575.3	3637.4	4166.6	4761.0	6517.3		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginniı	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			619.3	965.4	1500.0	1777.8	1910.4	2161.5	2455.3	3708.3		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			299.2	428.8	566.8	628.5	688.9	751.7	810.6	1295.2		
GROSS, at basic prices			320.1	536.7	933.2	1149.3	1221.5	1409.8	1644.7	2413.2		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			38.7	67.6	113.6	141.5	150.2	174.9	207.2	294.6		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products			***									
Other taxes on production			0.1	0.1	0.2	0.5	0.5	0.6	0.7	0.8		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			29.7	46.1	83.4	119.3	125.6	132.1	160.4	247.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			251.6	422.9	736.1	888.0	945.2	1102.2	1276.3	1869.8		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			589.5	912.9	1422.6	1680.5	1807.4	2044.0	2322.8	3477.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			288.1	409.4	537.9	593.0	650.8	707.8	761.3	1206.5		
GROSS, at basic prices			301.4	503.6	884.7	1087.4	1156.5	1336.1	1561.5	2270.5		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			31.4	54.7	94.8	117.4	125.1	146.6	175.2	240.7		
imports, less Subsidies			•••									
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.1	0.2	0.5	0.5	0.6	0.7	0.8		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			33.1	50.7	96.7	133.5	141.1	151.2	184.0	268.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			236.9	398.1	693.1	836.1	889.9	1037.7	1201.6	1760.4		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginnir	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			3.2	4.5	5.7	8.3	7.0	6.5	7.7	5.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			0.6	0.8	1.2	1.3	1.1	1.1	1.5	1.9		
GROSS, at basic prices			2.6	3.7	4.5	7.0	5.9	5.4	6.2	3.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			1.3	1.9	2.2	3.5	2.9	2.7	3.1	1.5		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on				•••								
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			-0.8	-1.6	-3.8	-3.8	-4.8	-6.4	-7.4	-13.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			2.1	3.5	6.0	7.3	7.8	9.0	10.5	15.3		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			26.6	48.0	71.7	89.1	96.0	111.1	124.8	226.3		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			10.5	18.7	27.7	34.2	36.9	42.8	47.8	86.8		
GROSS, at basic prices			16.1	29.4	44.0	54.9	59.1	68.3	77.0	139.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			6.0	11.0	16.5	20.6	22.2	25.6	28.9	52.4		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			-2.6	-2.9	-9.5	-10.4	-10.7	-12.8	-16.2	-7.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			12.7	21.3	37.0	44.7	47.6	55.5	64.2	94.1		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			4899.4	5369.4	7391.1	7997.5	6721.9	8368.1	10327.2	13638.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			2189.2	2669.2	3595.7	3976.7	3481.2	4043.2	4975.5	6720.0		
GROSS, at basic prices			2710.2	2700.2	3795.4	4020.8	3240.7	4324.9	5351.7	6918.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			347.7	414.9	491.5	621.4	724.8	833.5	969.5	1184.6		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			1.5	2.7	3.3	8.7	4.1	3.4	4.2	5.2		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on								•••				
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			2094.3	1899.0	2783.9	2839.3	2041.4	2888.1	3639.0	4674.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			266.7	383.6	516.7	551.5	470.4	599.9	739.0	1053.6		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			1620.4	1275.3	2012.9	1948.0	1413.2	2260.3	2838.7	3469.9		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			156.6	170.5	203.8	249.2	247.1	277.2	302.2	348.0		
GROSS, at basic prices			1463.7	1104.8	1809.2	1698.8	1166.1	1983.1	2536.5	3121.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			35.8	42.5	54.1	71.9	87.7	104.7	123.4	161.6		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products				***				***				
Other taxes on production			0.9	1.9	2.9	4.6	1.3	0.5	0.7	0.8		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			1425.8	1059.8	1750.5	1619.7	1075.9	1875.6	2408.2	2953.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			1.2	0.6	1.6	2.6	1.2	2.3	4.2	5.6		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginniı	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			2885.6	3688.9	4955.5	5496.1	4704.8	5461.1	6791.8	9419.7		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			1934.5	2395.9	3282.6	3586.3	3076.7	3595.9	4490.1	6167.1		
GROSS, at basic prices			951.1	1293.1	1672.9	1909.9	1628.1	1865.2	2301.7	3252.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			261.2	319.3	380.8	476.6	557.2	643.3	752.9	921.1		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.6	0.8	0.4	3.9	2.7	2.8	3.3	4.2		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on			***									
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			424.9	590.9	781.0	885.3	604.0	626.1	817.8	1288.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			264.4	382.2	510.7	544.1	464.2	593.1	727.6	1039.1		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			368.5	376.5	387.0	511.9	555.8	590.2	637.5	668.4		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			83.5	86.1	88.5	117.1	129.2	137.0	148.7	158.1		
GROSS, at basic prices			285.0	290.3	298.4	394.8	426.6	453.2	488.8	510.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			44.5	46.0	47.6	62.5	68.3	72.6	79.6	83.9		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products			***									
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			239.5	243.6	248.6	329.4	355.4	378.2	406.7	424.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			1.0	0.8	2.2	2.8	2.8	2.2	2.3	1.6		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginniı	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			24.9	28.7	35.7	41.5	48.1	56.5	59.2	80.2		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			14.5	16.7	20.7	24.2	28.2	33.0	34.5	46.8		
GROSS, at basic prices			10.3	12.0	14.9	17.3	20.0	23.5	24.7	33.4		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			6.2	7.2	9.0	10.3	11.6	12.9	13.5	18.0		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			4.1	4.7	3.7	4.9	6.1	8.3	6.3	8.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			0.1	0.1	2.2	2.0	2.3	2.2	4.9	7.4		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			1257.3	1587.5	1917.7	2160.8	1878.5	1855.3	2041.6	2741.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			779.3	964.1	1163.5	1374.2	1224.8	1228.3	1329.8	1715.0		
GROSS, at basic prices			478.0	623.5	754.1	786.5	653.7	627.0	711.8	1026.0		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			323.2	404.4	489.1	577.6	514.5	516.1	560.8	708.9		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.4		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			65.4	100.7	81.2	14.9	-16.7	-54.3	-46.6	8.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			89.4	118.3	183.9	193.6	155.6	164.9	197.2	307.8		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			1840.9	2234.5	2888.8	3418.8	3598.0	3947.2	4365.4	5640.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			531.3	658.7	837.3	1003.1	1064.4	1130.6	1237.2	1626.4		
GROSS, at basic prices			1309.6	1575.8	2051.5	2415.6	2533.6	2816.6	3128.1	4013.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			240.7	299.3	387.8	448.9	471.1	523.6	592.5	741.8		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.1	0.1	0.1	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.9	1.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			266.2	307.9	391.8	477.5	505.1	584.8	642.6	791.3		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			802.6	968.5	1271.8	1488.4	1556.7	1707.5	1892.1	2479.5		
Gross capital formation			***	***	***	***	***		***	***		

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iraniar	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			987.6	1185.6	1558.1	1789.0	1835.7	2069.8	2360.1	2982.4		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			211.6	252.7	333.0	383.6	393.0	444.4	504.4	647.8		
GROSS, at basic prices			776.0	932.9	1225.1	1405.4	1442.7	1625.4	1855.7	2334.7		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			151.1	181.5	238.8	274.2	281.5	317.0	361.3	456.2		
imports, less Subsidies				***		***		***				
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.4		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	-		149.4	179.5	228.0	279.6	293.3	341.4	405.6	486.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	-		475.5	571.9	758.3	851.3	867.7	966.7	1088.4	1391.3		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginniı	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			761.9	933.3	1190.3	1449.3	1562.8	1655.5	1774.3	2376.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			272.7	346.8	432.2	527.8	567.1	574.0	616.3	844.1		
GROSS, at basic prices			489.2	586.5	758.2	921.5	995.7	1081.6	1158.0	1531.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			74.9	99.0	126.4	145.0	157.9	169.7	193.4	236.7		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.1	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.5		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			99.7	104.8	135.6	161.8	171.5	196.3	186.8	246.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			314.6	382.5	496.1	614.2	665.9	715.2	777.4	1047.8		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			91.4	115.6	140.3	180.5	199.4	221.8	231.0	281.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			47.0	59.2	72.1	91.7	104.2	112.2	116.5	134.6		
GROSS, at basic prices			44.5	56.4	68.2	88.7	95.2	109.6	114.4	146.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			14.8	18.8	22.6	29.7	31.8	36.9	37.8	48.9		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			17.1	23.6	28.1	36.1	40.3	47.1	50.2	57.6		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			12.6	14.1	17.4	22.9	23.2	25.6	26.3	40.4		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginnii	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			135.9	159.4	190.3	220.0	240.5	283.7	321.7	387.0		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			43.9	53.7	68.7	77.8	81.6	93.9	107.7	133.0		
GROSS, at basic prices			91.9	105.7	121.6	142.2	158.9	189.8	214.0	253.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			12.7	15.8	19.4	22.8	27.6	29.5	35.6	43.6		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on				•••								
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			62.8	70.6	88.4	101.7	116.0	146.6	152.4	182.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			16.4	19.3	13.8	17.7	15.2	13.7	26.0	28.3		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			274.4	303.7	389.9	456.0	479.9	565.4	643.3	925.8		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			60.1	84.2	119.3	136.0	139.7	214.9	255.6	319.6		
GROSS, at basic prices			214.3	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			87.7	97.0	134.0	172.9	233.1	273.8	324.4	381.1		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products						•••						
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			126.6	122.5	136.6	147.1	107.0	76.5	63.2	224.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			796.5	967.7	1134.0	1396.8	1599.0	1856.5	2008.4	2384.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			34.6	39.4	46.4	59.8	66.9	87.6	90.6	128.2		
GROSS, at basic prices			761.9	928.3	1087.6	1336.9	1532.1	1768.9	1917.8	2256.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			2.3	3.0	2.9	3.6	4.0	5.1	4.7	8.1		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			58.9	85.5	106.3	128.5	122.4	196.1	160.9	178.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on			•••									
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			505.6	608.5	705.8	868.6	1021.5	1122.3	1258.3	1482.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			195.1	231.3	272.6	336.3	384.2	445.4	493.9	587.8		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			118.9	130.5	164.3	189.7	232.6	277.1	301.4	347.2		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			28.4	30.9	37.1	46.8	57.3	64.5	73.6	95.2		
GROSS, at basic prices			90.5	99.6	127.2	143.0	175.3	212.6	227.8	252.0		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			32.6	35.5	45.9	54.0	70.3	85.0	87.9	94.2		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			38.6	43.7	49.8	52.7	64.0	75.2	84.3	88.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			19.3	20.4	31.4	36.3	40.9	52.4	55.6	68.9		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginnii	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			110.4	121.2	152.7	175.3	214.8	256.7	278.4	321.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			26.2	28.5	34.1	43.1	52.8	58.9	66.9	87.4		
GROSS, at basic prices			84.2	92.7	118.6	132.2	162.0	197.8	211.5	234.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			31.5	34.3	44.4	52.2	68.1	82.4	85.0	90.9		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products			•••									
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS GROSS			34.5	39.2	43.9	44.9	54.4	64.9	73.0	76.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			18.2	19.2	30.3	35.1	39.5	50.5	53.5	66.9		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			8.5	9.3	11.5	14.4	17.8	20.4	23.0	25.7		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			2.2	2.4	3.0	3.7	4.6	5.7	6.7	7.8		
GROSS, at basic prices			6.3	6.9	8.6	10.7	13.2	14.8	16.3	17.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			1.1	1.2	1.5	1.8	2.2	2.6	2.9	3.2		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			4.1	4.6	6.0	7.8	9.6	10.3	11.3	12.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			1.1	1.2	1.2	1.2	1.4	1.9	2.1	2.0		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			1072.4	1249.8	1655.0	1972.6	2400.5	2859.8	3312.3	4022.6		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			233.8	261.4	328.2	381.8	569.1	748.2	836.5	1120.0		
GROSS, at basic prices			838.6	988.4	1326.8	1590.8	1831.4	2111.7	2475.8	2902.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			682.1	769.9	1012.5	1172.8	1336.8	1567.4	1877.2	2160.0		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.1	0.0	0.1	0.5	0.5	0.6	0.8	1.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			148.3	208.8	301.0	401.1	473.4	515.7	575.4	700.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			8.2	9.7	13.2	16.3	20.6	28.0	22.4	41.6		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			626.5	730.9	962.2	1097.9	1327.8	1546.0	1931.8	2267.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			134.7	149.9	185.5	204.5	317.6	420.1	499.4	645.2		
GROSS, at basic prices			491.8	581.0	776.6	893.4	1010.1	1125.9	1432.5	1621.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			446.8	504.6	667.0	762.1	871.3	985.4	1262.5	1377.0		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.5		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			45.0	76.4	109.6	131.1	138.6	140.1	169.5	244.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginniı	ng 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate			246.7	284.4	360.9	418.1	489.6	615.2	650.8	908.4		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			58.1	64.7	78.6	89.9	127.2	169.8	173.8	267.8		
GROSS, at basic prices			188.6	219.7	282.4	328.2	362.5	445.4	477.0	640.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			162.1	182.1	232.7	268.5	298.7	372.7	401.8	528.0		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.3		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			24.1	35.0	44.3	54.2	56.7	63.7	65.0	94.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			2.5	2.6	5.2	5.4	7.0	8.9	10.0	18.2		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			199.2	234.5	331.9	456.6	583.1	698.6	729.7	847.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			41.1	46.8	64.1	87.4	124.4	158.2	163.4	207.0		
GROSS, at basic prices			158.1	187.7	267.8	369.2	458.7	540.4	566.3	640.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			73.2	83.2	112.8	142.3	166.8	209.3	212.8	255.0		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products						•••						
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			79.2	97.5	147.1	215.9	278.2	311.9	341.0	361.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			5.7	7.0	8.0	10.9	13.6	19.1	12.3	23.4		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			86.7	105.2	131.5	162.9	176.6	193.4	207.3	272.4		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			33.5	40.9	50.1	63.1	68.8	75.5	79.4	106.1		
GROSS, at basic prices			53.2	64.3	81.4	99.9	107.7	117.9	127.8	166.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			25.0	28.9	37.1	44.0	48.5	55.6	62.8	85.6		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on			***									
production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			7.0	13.3	3.5	8.5	10.7	9.6	6.4	0.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			21.1	22.2	40.9	47.3	48.6	52.6	58.6	80.0		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginni	ng 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			28.0	31.1	41.0	49.2	59.9	72.2	81.6	120.9		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			7.3	7.7	9.9	12.1	17.4	21.6	23.3	37.3		
GROSS, at basic prices			20.7	23.3	31.1	37.2	42.5	50.6	58.3	83.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			16.4	18.0	23.7	27.4	31.2	37.7	44.4	63.6		
imports, less Subsidies				***		***		***	***	***		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS			-3.9	-2.7	-8.2	-7.8	-7.8	-9.7	-12.8	-20.3		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			8.2	8.1	15.6	17.6	19.2	22.6	26.7	40.2		
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal	year beginni	ng 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's			58.7	74.2	90.5	113.7	116.6	121.1	125.7	151.6		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,			26.3	33.2	40.2	51.0	51.4	53.9	56.1	68.8		
GROSS, at basic prices			32.5	41.0	50.3	62.7	65.2	67.3	69.6	82.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and			8.6	10.9	13.3	16.6	17.3	17.8	18.4	21.9		
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS			11.0	16.0	11.7	16.3	18.5	19.4	19.2	21.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			12.9	14.1	25.2	29.7	29.4	30.0	31.9	39.8		
Gross capital formation												

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Irania Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irani											Da	ta in trillion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
General public services	36.5	49.7	54.8									
Defence		142.5	33.9 182.5	38.6	50.2	56.9	67.1	87.5	91.5	217.0		
Defence	120.7	142.5	113.6	129.0	168.6	189.1	228.1	284.1	327.2	472.2		
Public order and safety		18.6	21.0	120.0	100.0	100.1	220.1	201.1	021.2			
			80.2	91.6	118.3	135.9	156.1	214.0	200.9	306.4		
Economic affairs	66.0	83.0	89.4									
	_		84.8	96.5	125.7	142.0	168.7	216.6	234.4	114.9		
Environment protection	0.3	0.7	0.4									
	_		1.3	1.5	1.9	2.2	2.6	3.3	3.6	4.6		
Housing and community	7.9	14.7	12.9									
amenities			2.2	2.4	3.3	3.4	4.9	3.9	9.7	22.4		
Health	27.4	32.6	30.9									
			75.3	86.0	111.3	127.4	147.3	199.4	192.5	275.3		
Recreation, culture and	9.9	14.7	14.7									
religion			21.4	24.3	31.8	35.7	43.0	53.7	61.4	98.5		
Education		62.3	64.4									
			181.4	206.5	268.7	304.4	359.7	466.5	494.0	743.8		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Social protection	70.4	73.9	79.9 215.4	242.2	322.8	348.4	453.1	483.0	745.1	751.4		
Plus: (Other functions)	83.0	105.5	135.4 100.9	133.7	177.1	225.6	253.8	261.7	328.0	393.5		
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	503.4	598.1	686.3 910.3	1052.3	1379.8	1571.1	1884.4	2273.8	2688.3	3400.0		

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Data in trillions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Individual consumption expenditure of households 607.8 825.8 Food and non-alcoholic 508.7 837.8 1150.6 1518.7 1660.8 1768.8 1944.6 2205.8 2964.6 beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco 12.2 and narcotics 19.9 26.9 27.1 28.0 33.0 35.8 61.5 107.5 119.2 138.3 Clothing and footwear 151.0 195.2 257.7 301.2 322.9 352.5 384.9 413.1 Housing, water, electricity, gas 565.5 689.8 913.5 and other fuels 1224.1 1677.2 1944.5 2269.6 2626.9 2911.2 3893.8 892.9 Furnishings, household equipment and routine 104.6 109.3 123.4 maintenance of the house 156.2 191.2 238.1 276.4 304.9 344.8 382.7 468.3 Health 132.1 166.4 185.5 172.3 229.6 312.0 371.4 416.8 477.9 528.0 652.8 Transport 246.1 277.0 353.0 299.0 738.0 792.5 289.4 342.1 473.8 549.6 663.5 Communication 83.3 96.5 193.8 124.3 151.6 161.8 181.1 217.7 63.4 78.4 Recreation and culture 87.9 63.8 82.0 99.0 93.4 112.7 128.1 144.1 58.3 Education 73.1 109.2 136.1 168.3 178.6 89.4 147.7 195.8 Restaurants and hotels 66.0 79.2 102.9 116.6 135.9 157.0 176.3 209.6 Miscellaneous goods and 82.8 94.1 126.7 93.4 104.6 149.6 187.1 212.1 242.8 270.7 317.0 Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents Equals: Household final 1810.7 2142.1 2753.9 consumption expenditure 2885.7 3743.1 4940.6 5745.6 6411.6 7305.1 8133.9 10330.9 Individual consumption expenditure of non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) Equals: NPISHs final 19.4 21.4 17.0 consumption expenditure 29.4 41.6 56.9 54.5 48.9 52.9 63.4 31.5 Individual consumption expenditure of general government Housing Health 27.4 32.4 30.8 125.7 196 6 189 9 271 5 743 84.8 109.7 145.3 Recreation and culture 8.4 3.8 8.6 7.6 12.7 15.3 19.1 21.8 35.0 8.6 11.3 Education 15.4 16.9 19.6

170.5

52.4 214.7

45.9

48.7

Social protection

194.1

241.5

252.5

321.9

286.0

347.4

338.0

451.8

438.5

481.7

464.2

742.9

699.0

749.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government	92.6	106.5	111.5 467.1	529.1	695.4	771.8	950.4	1135.9	1418.9	1754.8		
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	1920.2	2267.9	2886.8 3382.3	4303.6	5677.6	6574.3	7416.5	8489.9	9605.7	12149.0		

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 300: 1993	SNA, Iranian rial, I	Fiscal year beginning 21 March
Series 1000: 2008	S SNA Iranian rial	Fiscal year beginning 21 March

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	n riai, Fiscai y	ear beginnin	g 21 March								ра	ta in trillio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	6481.3	7902.2	10167.7									
(otherwise, please specify)			11101.6	13073.3	17362.5	19752.9	19237.7	22368.1	25983.8	34067.0		
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured												
(only to be deducted if FISIM is												
not distributed to uses)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	25.2	33.5	17.9									
products			27.7	53.7	85.5	249.7	308.9	479.2	549.1	701.3		
Plus: Taxes on products	95.4	120.9	144.7									
			153.2	167.8	250.1	401.5	435.8	618.2	713.1	724.7		
Less: Subsidies on products	70.2	87.4	126.8									
			125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	163.9	23.4		
	I. Production	account - l	Ises									
ntermediate consumption, at	2374.1	2870.3	3748.3									
purchaser's prices	207 1.1	2070.0	4233.4	5231.3	6813.0	7747.9	7442.7	8438.4	9796.5	13258.7		
GROSS DOMESTIC	4132.4	5065.4	6437.3	3231.3	0010.0	1141.5	1442.1	0-30	3730.5	10200.7		
PRODUCT	7102.7	3003.4	6896.0	7895.7	10635.0	12254.7	12103.9	14408.9	16736.4	21509.6		
Less: Consumption of fixed	603.6	664.3	823.0	1095.1	10000.0	12254.7	12 105.9	14400.9	10730.4	21309.0		
capital	003.0	004.3	728.7	1147.6	1673.8	1976.0	2125.2	2305.3	2758.2	4398.2		
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	3528.8	4401.2	5614.3	1147.0	107 3.0	1970.0	2125.2	2303.3	2730.2	4590.2		
NET DOMESTIC I RODOCT	3320.0	4401.2	6167.3	6748.1	8961.2	10278.7	9978.7	12103.5	13978.2	17111.4		
GROSS DOMESTIC	II.1.1 General 4132.4	tion of inco	me account 6437.3	- Resource	es							
PRODUCT			6896.0	7895.7	10635.0	12254.7	12103.9	14408.9	16736.4	21509.6		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	912.5	1113.0	1355.8									
			1792.7	2136.3	2733.7	3259.4	3580.9	4064.5	4722.6	5702.4		
Taxes on production and	66.1	83.0	78.8									
imports, less Subsidies			88.4	142.1	195.6	389.3	437.6	681.2	717.4	888.1		
Taxes on production and	136.3	170.4	205.6									
imports			213.9	256.2	360.1	541.1	564.6	820.2	881.4	911.5		
Taxes on products	95.4	120.9	144.7									
			153.2	167.8	250.1	401.5	435.8	618.2	713.1	724.7		
Other taxes on production	40.9	49.5	60.8									
			60.7	88.4	110.0	139.6	128.8	202.0	168.3	186.8		
Less: Subsidies	70.2	87.4	126.8									
			125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	164.0	23.4		
Subsidies on products	70.2	87.4	126.8									
			125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	163.9	23.4		
Other subsidies on												
production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS,	2128.7	2692.2	3563.6									
GROSS			3344.6	3421.1	4625.3	5030.7	4448.0	5496.6	6535.4	8401.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1025.1	1177.2	1439.1									
•			1670.4	2196.2	3080.4	3575.3	3637.4	4166.6	4761.0	6517.3		
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of nrima	ry income a	ccount - D	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	2128.7	2692.2	3563.6	CCOunt - Re	e a o u i c e a							
GROSS	2120.7	2092.2	3344.6	3421.1	4625.3	5030.7	4448.0	5496.6	6535.4	8401.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1025.1	1177 0	1439.1	J721.1	+∪∠∪.3	5050.7	174 0.0	J -1 80.0	0000.4	0-101.0		
MINED INCOME, GROSS	1025.1	1177.2	1670.4	2196.2	3080.4	3575.3	3637.4	4166.6	4761.0	6517.3		
Compensation of employees	910.2	1109.7	1353.9	2130.2	3000.4	3373.3	3037.4	4100.0	4701.0	0517.5		
Compensation of employees	310.2	1105.7	1791.5	2136.2	2736.4	3262.9	3577.5	4062.8	4724.6	5721.4		
			1181.0	2130.2	2130.4	3202.9	3311.3	+∪∪∠.0	7124.0	J121.4		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	300		1000									
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	66.1	83.0	78.8 88.4	142.1	195.6	389.3	437.6	681.2	717.4	888.1		
Taxes on production and imports	136.3	170.4	205.6 213.9	256.2	360.1	541.1	564.6	820.2	881.4	911.5		
Taxes on products	95.4	120.9	144.7 153.2	167.8	250.1	401.5	435.8	618.2	713.1	724.7		
Other taxes on production	40.9	49.5	60.8	88.4	110.0	139.6	128.8	202.0	168.3	186.8		
Less: Subsidies	70.2	87.4	126.8 125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	164.0	23.4		
Subsidies on products	70.2	87.4	126.8 125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	163.9	23.4		
Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Property income	1511.1	1888.1	2616.5 2627.5	2780.6	3990.5	4714.7	4874.3	6295.9	6799.0	8102.7		
Property income	II.1.2 Allocati 1510.0	on of prima 1884.0	ry income a 2614.1	account - Us	ses							
	4131.2		2621.2	2728.9	3925.4	4655.1	4861.8	6277.6	6780.5	8018.6		
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	4131.2	5066.3	6437.8 6901.1	7947.3	10702.8	12317.8	12112.9	14425.5	16756.9	21612.7		
	II.2 Secondar			e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	4131.2	5066.3	6437.8 6901.1	7947.3	10702.8	12317.8	12112.9	14425.5	16756.9	21612.7		
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	168.8	162.6	213.1 213.1	241.0	270.3	353.3	427.1	487.8	517.9	620.4		
Social contributions	182.9	234.2	328.2 325.6	423.6	526.2	733.4	986.9	1115.4	1263.5	1858.5		
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	172.6	207.1	248.8 229.8	290.1	396.4	516.6	632.0	789.6	970.9	1210.5		
Other current transfers	118.3	132.5	162.2 165.1	219.2	279.9	341.2	354.4	414.3	467.7	593.9		
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	168.8	162.6	213.1 213.1	241.0	270.3	353.3	427.1	487.8	517.9	620.4		
Social contributions	182.9	234.2	328.2 325.6	423.6	526.2	733.4	986.9	1115.4	1263.5	1858.5		
Social benefits other than	172.6	207.1	248.8									
ocial transfers in kind Other current transfers	118.5	132.7	229.8 162.5	290.1	396.4	516.6	632.0	789.6	970.9	1210.5		
GROSS DISPOSABLE	4131.0	5066.0	165.4 6437.5	219.5	280.5	342.0	355.5	415.5	469.2	595.5		
NCOME		d:bl-:	6900.8	7947.0	10702.3	12317.0	12111.9	14424.3	16755.4	21611.1		
GROSS DISPOSABLE	4131.0	5066.0	6437.5									
NCOME Adjustment for the change in			6900.8	7947.0	10702.3	12317.0	12111.9	14424.3	16755.4	21611.1		
net equity of households on pension funds	 -											
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure		2759.5	3461.7		6361.9	7373.5	8350.5	9627.9	10875.1	13794.2		
Individual consumption	1920.2	2267.9	3825.5 2886.8	4826.9								
expenditure Collective consumption	410.9	491.6	3382.3 574.9	4303.6	5677.6	6574.3	7416.5	8489.9	9605.7	12149.0		
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	·		443.2	523.3	684.3	799.3	934.1	1138.0	1269.4	1645.2		
pension funds SAVING, GROSS	1799.9	2306.4	 2975.8									
-,	-		3075.4	3120.1	4340.4	4943.5	3761.3	4796.4	5880.3	7816.9		
SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a 1799.9	ccount - Ch 2306.4	anges in lia 2975.8	abilities and	net worth							
	- 1133.3	2000.4	3075.4	3120.1	4340.4	4943.5	3761.3	4796.4	5880.3	7816.9		
Capital transfers, receivable less payable												
Capital transfers, receivable	_	188.8	252.1 251.1	135.7	194.2	272.7	250.5	349.4	370.6	454.4		
Less: Capital transfers, payable	175.6	188.8	252.1 251.1	135.7	194.2	272.7	250.5	349.4	370.6	454.4		
	-											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING ^a AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	1799.9	2306.4	2975.8 3075.4	3120.1	4340.4	4943.5	3761.3	4796.4	5880.3	7816.9		
•••	14 Caultal a	Oh		4-								
Gross capital formation	I.1 Capital a 1749.4	2005.4	2273.8	seis								
			2483.7	2870.2	3716.4	4526.8	3871.1	4194.3	5321.6	6783.4		
Gross fixed capital formation	1267.4	1377.4	1712.2		00400	0504.0		0.40= 0				
Changes in inventories	482.1	628.0	2003.5 561.6	2373.0	2918.8	3501.3	3070.2	3187.3	3683.0	4745.8		
Changes in inventories	.02	020.0	476.5	494.9	795.7	1024.0	796.0	1004.8	1635.6	2029.8		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables			3.7	2.3	1.9	1.5	4.9	2.2	3.1	7.8		
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets							***					
Adjustment entry	-18.9	47.2	185.3	400.0	007.5	010.5	400.0	00= 6	410.5	400.0		
NET LENDING (+) / NET	69.3	253.8	-9.5 516.7	130.6	207.9	316.3	122.0	307.8	418.2	490.8		
BORROWING (-)	09.3	255.6	601.2	119.3	416.0	100.3	-231.8	294.3	140.6	542.6		
III	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	1555.4	3507.3	2924.4									
		00= 4	3744.4	7392.9	7725.5	6031.0	8645.3	7593.0	13716.9	7915.3		
Currency and deposits	445.7	967.1	1257.6 1050.7	1901.0	2523.7	1859.5	2648.9	2319.9	3967.0	2339.1 ^b		
Securities other than shares	21.2	180.0	70.3	1301.0	2020.1	1009.0	2040.9	2010.0	3307.0	2555.1		
			32.8	94.9	-57.7	-13.5	-83.5	140.2	635.1	127.2 ^b		
Loans	393.2	1103.0	702.2	4050 5	45000	40000		0.40=-4	20122	000= 0h		
Shares and other equity	151.6	82.2	843.1 113.5	1659.5	1539.6	1936.0	2004.9	2467.1	3216.9	3237.9 ^b		
Shares and other equity	101.0	02.2	609.6	772.3	1545.5	876.3	2076.4	1468.9	2532.9	1345.4b		
Insurance technical	3.7	4.1	5.7									
reserves			5.7	8.4	14.0	6.9	19.2	28.8	42.5	16.0 ^b		
Financial derivatives	•••		***									
Other accounts payable	540.0	1170.8	775.1	•••		•••		•••				
			1202.6	2956.9	2160.5	1365.8	1979.4	1168.1	3322.5	849.6 ^b		
NET LENDING (+) / NET	69.3	253.8	516.7 601.2	119.3	416.0	100.3	-231.8	294.3	140.6	542.6		
BORROWING (-)			001.2	119.5	410.0	100.3	-231.0	294.3	140.6	542.0		
III	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial	1624.8	3761.1	3441.1	7540.0	0444.5	0404.0	0440.5	7007.0	40057.4	0.457.0		
assets Monetary gold and SDRs	18.1	19.4	4345.5 10.4	7512.2	8141.5	6131.2	8413.5	7887.3	13857.4	8457.9		
Monotary gold and ODNS	10.1	10.4	13.7	-3.9	109.4	26.2	18.9	16.0	47.2	31.8 ^b		
Currency and deposits	405.2	1037.7	1571.0									
0	50.5	407.0	1375.2	2110.2	3893.0	1285.2	2909.7	2331.4	4381.9	2797.1 ^b		
Securities other than shares	56.5	187.3	83.7 46.2	38.2	-61.3	-56.6	-99.9	133.9	616.2	34.8 ^b		
Loans	385.1	960.9	651.8	30.2	-01.3	-50.0	-33.3	100.3	010.2	J -1 .0		
			833.8	1635.2	1504.0	1774.4	1929.1	2761.7	3237.0	1908.5 ^b		
Shares and other equity	143.8	72.0	118.1	770.0	4550.0	000.0	2000 5	4400.0	0550.0	4500 4h		
Insurance technical	3.7	4.1	614.4 5.7	773.2	1550.8	896.2	2096.5	1480.6	2558.0	1582.1 ^b		
reserves	3.1	7.1	5.7	8.4	14.0	6.9	19.2	28.8	42.5	26.4 ^b		
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts received:	612.3	1479.5	1000.4									
Other accounts receivable	012.3	14/9.0	1000.4									

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital. ^b Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the Rest of the World account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March

Data in trillions

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	n rial, Fiscal ye	ear beginnin	g 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
	V.I External a	ccount of a	oods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
Imports of goods and services	862.1	975.5	1123.1									
Imports of goods	686.9	780.2	1123.1 910.5 910.5	1706.6 1386.9	2329.5 1856.6	2759.9 2214.8	2505.7 1964.8	2770.3 2203.2	3683.5 2952.5	6058.6 4718.6		
Imports of services	175.2	195.3	212.5 212.5	319.7	472.9	545.0	540.9	567.0	731.0	1340.0		
						010.0	010.0	007.0	701.0	10 10.0		
Exports of goods and services	V.I External a 932.9	1228.7	1639.6			2707.9	2265.0	3049.2	3805.1	6400.7		
Exports of goods	852.8	1137.2	1719.4 1543.4	1774.6	2678.2	2797.8	2265.9			6499.7		
Exports of services	80.1	91.5	1604.9 96.2	1553.5	2379.7	2451.1	1883.5	2671.0	3416.9	5560.9		
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	-70.8	-253.2	114.5 -516.5	221.1	298.5	346.8	382.4	378.2	388.2	938.9		
GOODS AND SERVICES	-		-596.3	-68.0	-348.7	-38.0	239.8	-278.9	-121.6	-441.1		
	V.II External a		-	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-70.8	-253.2	-516.5 -596.3	-68.0	-348.7	-38.0	239.8	-278.9	-121.6	-441.1		
Compensation of employees	4.9	6.6	6.0									
Taxes on production and	-		6.0	8.4	8.5	9.1	15.6	16.7	16.7	13.7		
imports, less Subsidies	-											
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products		***										
Other subsidies on												
Property income	14.1	12.8	 17.8									
		.2.0	17.8	21.1	25.9	41.9	42.5	52.2	65.2	107.8		
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.		***										
Social contributions	***	***										
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
Other current transfers	0.3	0.3	0.3	•••	•••					•••		
Adjustment for the change in	-		0.3	0.3	0.6	8.0	1.0	1.2	1.5	1.6		
net equity of households on pension funds	•••											
								•••	•••			
Compensation of employees	V.II External a 2.7	account of p 3.3	orimary inco	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
	-		4.8	8.3	11.2	12.6	12.2	15.0	18.6	32.8		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and imports		•••										
Taxes on products	•	***										
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on												
Property income	15.1	16.9	20.3	•••	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
	-		24.1	72.8	91.0	101.5	54.9	70.5	83.8	191.9		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.												
Social contributions				•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••		
Social benefits other than									•••			
Social transfers in kind Other current transfers									***			
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on								•••				
Dension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-69.3	-253.8	 -516.7 -601.2	-119.3	-416.0	-100.3	231.8	-294.3	-140.6	-542.6		
v	.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in I	iabilities an	d net worth							
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-69.3	-253.8	-516.7 -601.2	-119.3	-416.0	-100.3	231.8	-294.3	-140.6	-542.6		
Capital transfers, receivable less payable												
Capital transfers, receivable					***	***	***	***	***	***		
Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	-69.3	-253.8	-516.7									
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS			-601.2	-119.3	-416.0	-100.3	231.8	-294.3	-140.6	-542.6		
V Acquisitions less disposals of	.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in a	assets								
non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-69.3	-253.8	-516.7 -601.2	-119.3	-416.0	-100.3	231.8	-294.3	-140.6	-542.6		
v	.III.2 Financi	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wor	th						
Net incurrence of liabilities	118.3	355.8	555.2 631.4	200.1	536.3	172.0	-189.6	-56.9	341.6	570.5		
Currency and deposits	-52.9	85.6	303.8 310.7	245.4	1374.3	-553.4	269.3	-25.1	458.5	297.1ª		
Securities other than shares	38.8	24.4	13.4 13.4	-56.7	-3.6	-43.1	-16.5	-6.3	-18.9	-18.8ª		
Loans	13.7	-32.8	-7.3									
Shares and other equity	-7.8	-10.2	0.2 4.6	-4.9	5.5	-0.2	-2.6	70.9	19.0	12.6ª		
Insurance technical			4.8	1.0	5.4	20.8	20.3	11.9	25.5	12.8ª		
reserves Financial derivatives					•••		•••					
Other accounts payable	126.5	288.8	 240.7									
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-69.3	-253.8	302.4	15.3	-845.3	748.0	-460.1	-108.4	-142.5	266.8ª		
BORROWING (-)	-09.3	-200.0	-516.7 -601.2	-119.3	-416.0	-100.3	231.8	-294.3	-140.6	-542.6		
	.III.2 Financi			n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	49.0	102.0	38.5 30.3	80.8	120.3	71.8	42.2	-351.2	201.0	27.9		
Monetary gold and SDRs	-18.1	-19.4	-10.4 -13.7	3.9	-109.4	-26.2	-18.9	-16.0	-47.2	-32.5ª		
Currency and deposits	-12.4	15.0	-9.6 -13.8	36.1	5.0	20.9	8.5	-36.6	43.6	9.1ª		
Securities other than shares	3.5	17.1	0.0									
Loans	21.8	109.4	43.1									
Shares and other equity			9.5	19.4	41.1	161.4	73.3	-223.8	-1.1	11.4ª		
Insurance technical			0.0	0.0	0.1	0.9	0.2	0.2	0.5	0.3ª		
reserves Financial derivatives												
	54.2	-20.0										
Other accounts receivable	54.∠	-20.0	15.4 48.3	21.2	183.6	-85.2	-20.9	-75.1	205.3	39.6ª		

^a Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the Rest of the World account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

pension funds SAVING, GROSS

407.2

733.0

916.9 810.5

966.6

1354.8

1376.9

1107.3

1352.4

1829.9

2818.8

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Data in trillions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 I. Production account - Resources 4533.6 Output, at basic prices 3581.8 7175.8 10635.3 9689.5 11231.1 13219.1 16932.4 (otherwise, please specify) 6418.7 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 1473.7 1843.3 2416.1 purchaser's prices 2681.2 3239 8 4098 2 4751.0 4382 7 4737 6 55319 7254 8 VALUE ADDED GROSS, in 2108.1 2690.3 3604.5 basic prices 3737.5 3936.0 5316.8 5884.3 5306.8 6493.5 7687.2 9677.6 Less: Consumption of fixed 252.1 286.3 339.6 capital 187.6 335.2 536 4 688.3 789.1 840 6 1009 0 1689 3 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 1856.0 2403.9 3265.0 3600.8 prices 3549.9 4780 4 5195 9 45176 5652 9 6678 1 7988 3 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 3604.5 2108.1 2690.3 3737.5 3936.0 5316.8 5884.3 5306.8 6493.5 7687.2 9677.6 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 535.9 634.6 812.1 1065.0 1320.8 1653.6 2007.5 2128.4 2354.3 2654.3 3284.3 Other taxes less Other 3.3 5.0 5.4 subsidies on production 3.8 6.3 7.6 13.5 9.3 10.3 9.9 12.0 Other taxes on production 3.3 5.0 54 6.3 7.6 10.3 12 0 38 13.5 93 99 Less: Other subsidies on 0.0 production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 1568.9 2050.6 2787 0 **GROSS** 2668.7 2608.9 3655.6 3863.2 3169.1 4129.0 5023.0 6381.3 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 1568.9 2050.6 2787.0 **GROSS** 2668.7 2608.9 3655.6 3863.2 3169.1 4129.0 5023.0 6381.3 Property income 124.2 178.3 246.1 248.7 317.6 458.1 561.7 511.1 820.0 794.4 1122.7 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 1164.5 1393.7 1969 0 1956 4 1803 4 2587 4 2809 8 2288 3 3278 1 3629 2 4264 1 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 528.6 835.2 1064 2 **INCOMES** 1526.3 3239.9 960.9 1123.2 1615.2 1391.9 1670.8 2188.1 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY 528.6 835.2 1064.2 **INCOMES** 1670.8 2188.1 3239.9 960.9 1123.2 1526.3 1615.2 1391.9 Social contributions ... Other current transfers 6.4 7.1 9.4 78 11 9 162 21.5 23 6 29 9 33 1 43 2 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income. 119.6 99.4 142.6 wealth, etc. 300.1 332.4 145.1 220.1 384.5 142.6 155.8 267.5 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers 8.2 10.0 14.2 15.6 23.5 31.9 39.6 40.7 48.2 58.9 79.8 GROSS DISPOSABLE 407.2 733.0 916.9 INCOME 810.5 966.6 1354.8 1376.9 1107.3 1352.4 1829.9 2818.8 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources GROSS DISPOSABLE 407.2 733.0 INCOME 810.5 966.6 1354.8 1376.9 1107.3 1352.4 1829.9 2818.8 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	300		1000									
SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a 407.2	ccount - Ch 733.0	916.9									
Capital transfers, receivable	175.6	100 0	810.5	966.6	1354.8	1376.9	1107.3	1352.4	1829.9	2818.8		
ess payable	175.6	188.8	252.1 251.1	135.7	194.2	272.7	250.5	349.4	370.6	454.4		
Capital transfers, receivable	e 175.6 –	188.8	252.1 251.1	135.7	194.2	272.7	250.5	349.4	370.6	454.4		
Less: Capital transfers, payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 582.8	921.8	1169.0 1061.6	1102.2	1549.1	1649.6	1357.7	1701.7	2200.5	3273.2		
AND CALLIAL HVANOLENS	_				1349.1	1043.0	1337.7	1701.7	2200.5	3273.2		
Propo popital formation	III.1 Capital a			sets								
Gross capital formation	995.5	1197.6	1215.0 861.2	1074.0	1559.9	1859.2	1635.3	1597.2	2497.1	3392.5		
Gross fixed capital formatio	n 528.1	588.8	670.5									
Changes in inventories	467.4	608.9	400.0 544.5	595.7	791.8	871.1	865.3	627.3	918.8	1431.5		
Acquisitions less disposals	_		459.4	477.2	767.2	987.3	767.5	968.7	1576.9	1957.0		
of valuables	_		1.8	1.1	0.9	0.8	2.5	1.1	1.3	3.9		
Acquisitions less disposals of		22.5	o= c									
non-produced non-financial assets	-13.8	-33.5	-27.8 -25.6	-111.2	-116.4	-58.9	-126.3	-105.6	-150.8	-230.2		
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-398.9	-242.3	-18.2									
BORROWING (-)	_		226.1	139.4	105.5	-150.6	-151.3	210.2	-145.8	110.9		
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	673.2	1337.8	1082.5	00.10.5	0400.5	00:05	04:0.5	40=0.0	4004 =	0000		
Currency and deposits	0.0	0.0	1600.1 0.0	2940.8	2162.9	2643.2	2148.3	1878.0	4681.7	2989.4		
	_											
Securities other than shares	14.0	91.7	62.2 50.9	115.8	41.6	-265.5	47.1	97.3	-1.6	-7.1		
Loans	281.7	829.0	197.6									
Shares and other equity	135.6	39.2	22.7 68.1	907.5	706.6	1396.7	1259.8	1723.7	1562.2	1329.7		
Chares and other equity	_	00.2	522.3	554.8	1265.2	702.2	1268.8	367.4	2168.0	939.2		
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives				•••	•••				•••	•••		
Other accounts payable	_ 241.9	377.9	 754.6									
	_		1004.2	1362.7	149.5	809.8	-427.4	-310.4	953.0	727.7		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-398.9	-242.3	-18.2 226.1	139.4	105.5	-150.6	-151.3	210.2	-145.8	110.9		
	_				100.0	-100.0	-101.0	۷.10.	- 170.0	110.3		
ulat acquisition of financial	III.2 Financial			assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	274.3	1095.5	1064.3 1826.1	3080.1	2268.4	2492.6	1997.0	2088.2	4535.9	3100.3		
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	42.5	164.0	246.2									
Securities other than shares	3.1	75.9	263.5 -10.5	541.0	575.1	462.6	303.4	1166.0	845.3	770.7		
	_		-40.3	95.0	-30.6	8.1	-143.5	-37.4	425.4	-7.1		
Loans	40.3	49.0	67.1 15.8	48.5	-53.7	-6.9	-24.6	314.0	-254.8	68.5		
Shares and other equity	-26.6	-9.4	51.0			475.7		-107.4		538.4		
Insurance technical			381.8	278.3	594.4	713.1	823.3	-107.4	1648.8	JJ0. 4		
reserves	_											
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	215.2	815.9	710.6 1205.4	2117.3	1183.2	1553.1	1038.5	753.1	1871.1	1729.8		

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March

Data in trillions

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	an rial, Fiscal y	ear beginnin	g 21 March								Dat	ta in trillion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	151.9	223.6	275.9									
(otherwise, please specify)	_		274.4	303.7	389.9	456.0	479.9	565.4	643.3	925.8		
	I. Production	account - I	lene									
Intermediate consumption, at	28.4	39.7	60.3									
purchaser's prices	_		60.1	84.2	119.3	136.0	139.7	214.9	255.6	319.6		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	123.5	183.9	215.6	040.5	0700	202.4	0.40.0					
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	- 4.4	5.4	214.3 6.4	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		
capital	4.4	5.4	6.4	7.7	9.8	13.0	14.7	20.8	21.7	23.2		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	119.1	178.5	209.2									
prices	_		207.9	211.8	260.8	307.0	325.5	329.7	366.0	583.0		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	ie.							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	123.5	183.9	215.6	- Nesource	.5							
basic prices	_		214.3	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		
		·····										
Compensation of employees	II.1.1 Genera 54.0	tion of incol	ne account 88.8	- Uses								
compensation of employees	0	. 2.0	87.7	97.0	134.0	172.9	233.1	273.8	324.4	381.1		
Other taxes less Other	0.0	0.1	0.1									
subsidies on production	_	0.4	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2		
Other taxes on production	0.0	0.1	0.1 0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2		
Less: Other subsidies on				0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2		
production	_		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS,	69.5	110.9	126.7									
GROSS	_		126.6	122.5	136.6	147.1	107.0	76.5	63.2	224.9		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	rv income a	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	69.5	110.9	126.7									
GROSS	_		126.6	122.5	136.6	147.1	107.0	76.5	63.2	224.9		
Property income	235.6	321.0	393.1 402.6	619.5	854.1	1187.8	1554.1	1676.5	1787.0	2109.9		
	_		402.0	019.5	004.1	1107.0	1554.1	1070.5	1707.0	2109.9		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	243.0	334.0	389.8	=00.4			4000 0	400= 4				
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 62.1	98.0	387.2 130.0	599.4	865.5	1275.4	1669.6	1867.4	2205.4	2630.2		
INCOMES	02.1	90.0	141.9	142.6	125.2	59.5	-8.4	-114.4	-355.2	-295.3		
<u></u>	_											
5.1. 4.1.05 OF BB1144 B1/	II.2 Seconda	•		e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	62.1	98.0	130.0 141.9	142.6	125.2	59.5	-8.4	-114.4	-355.2	-295.3		
Social contributions	12.8	20.7	25.2	142.0	123.2	39.3	-0.4	-114.4	-555.2	-290.0		
	_		25.3	38.4	46.2	60.0	78.9	100.4	127.6	169.4		
Other current transfers	26.2	30.9	45.4	04.0	440.7	445.0	445.0	470.0	044.0	000.4		
	_		63.9	94.3	116.7	145.3	145.9	176.9	211.0	269.1		
	II.2 Seconda	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income,	11.4	17.6	15.9									
wealth, etc.			15.9	25.4	25.1	21.1	21.7	19.4	20.4	27.0		
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	14.1	22.0	27.7 27.8	39.1	52.6	59.6	75.9	111.8	138.4	180.8		
Other current transfers	33.5	42.4	57.2	55.1	32.0	33.0	70.0	111.0	100.4	100.0		
	_		45.8	64.2	80.8	99.9	111.5	143.6	160.0	197.8		
GROSS DISPOSABLE	42.1	67.6	99.8									
INCOME	_		141.6	146.6	129.6	84.2	7.4	-111.9	-335.3	-262.4		
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE	42.1	67.6	99.8									
INCOME	_		141.6	146.6	129.6	84.2	7.4	-111.9	-335.3	-262.4		
	II.4.1 Use of	dienoeable :	ncomo sos	ount - Hoos								
Adjustment for the change in	11.4. I USE OF	นเอมบรสมเช เ	ncome acc	ount - USBS								
net equity of households on												
pension funds	_											
SAVING, GROSS	42.1	67.6	99.8 141.6	146.6	120.6	04.0	7 1	111.0	225.2	262.4		
-	_		141.6	146.6	129.6	84.2	7.4	-111.9	-335.3	-262.4		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	300		1000									
	III.1 Capital ad	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	42.1	67.6	99.8									
	_		141.6	146.6	129.6	84.2	7.4	-111.9	-335.3	-262.4		
Capital transfers, receivable												
ess payable	_											
Capital transfers, receivable												
Less: Capital transfers,	_											
payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET	-											
WORTH DUE TO SAVING	a 42.1	67.6	99.8									
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a _		141.6	146.6	129.6	84.2	7.4	-111.9	-335.3	-262.4		
	III.1 Capital ad			sets								
Gross capital formation	17.9	11.8	29.3	02.4	90.7	120.6	26.4	150 1	120.1	02.0		
Grass fixed capital formation	_ n 17.9	11.8	31.7 29.3	83.4	80.7	129.6	36.4	158.1	130.1	92.9		
Gross fixed capital formation	. 17.3	11.0	31.7	83.4	80.7	129.6	36.4	158.1	130.1	92.9		
Changes in inventories				JJ. 1	55.7	.20.0	00r	.00.1	.00.1	02.0		
	_											
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables	_											
Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial	3.0	18.2	10.0									
assets	_		7.8	87.0	79.0	13.2	56.0	13.5	10.5	36.8		
NET LENDING (+) / NET	21.2	37.6	60.6									
BORROWING (-)	_		102.1	-23.8	-30.1	-58.6	-85.0	-283.5	-476.0	-392.1		
Net incurrence of liabilities	451.9 - 445.7	1440.3 967.1	1315.6 1470.6 1257.6	2502.7	3338.8	2438.4	4140.2	3730.2	6086.6	3620.4		
Currency and deposits	- 445.7	907.1	1050.7	1901.0	2523.7	1859.5	2648.9	2319.9	3967.0	2339.1		
Securities other than shares	0.0	71.4	4.0									
		105.9	6.9	37.0	-56.1	-25.4	-3.0	3.8	-1.8	-3.7		
Loans	-19.7	100.0	-35.2	201.0	400.9	110.0	249.0	72.1	1049 5	202.4		
	_		164.8	201.0	400.8	119.9	248.0	73.1	1048.5	292.4		
Shares and other equity	-19.7 - 16.0	43.0	164.8 45.4									
Shares and other equity	16.0		164.8 45.4 87.3	201.0 217.4	400.8 280.3	119.9 174.2	248.0 807.5	73.1 1101.5	1048.5 364.9	292.4 406.2		
	_	43.0	164.8 45.4									
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	16.0	43.0	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7	217.4	280.3	174.2	807.5	1101.5	364.9	406.2		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives	16.0 - 3.7 	43.0 4.1 	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7	217.4	280.3	174.2	807.5	1101.5	364.9	406.2		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	16.0	43.0 4.1	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0	217.4 8.4 	280.3 14.0 	174.2 6.9	807.5 19.2	1101.5 28.8 	364.9 42.5 	406.2 16.0 		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable	16.0 - 3.7 - 6.2	43.0 4.1 248.8	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2	217.4 8.4	280.3 14.0	174.2 6.9	807.5 19.2	1101.5 28.8	364.9 42.5	406.2 16.0		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	16.0 - 3.7 	43.0 4.1 	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6	217.4 8.4 138.0	280.3 14.0 176.1	174.2 6.9 303.3	807.5 19.2 419.5	1101.5 28.8 203.2	364.9 42.5 665.6	406.2 16.0 570.4		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	16.0 - 3.7 - 6.2	43.0 4.1 248.8	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2	217.4 8.4 	280.3 14.0 	174.2 6.9	807.5 19.2	1101.5 28.8 	364.9 42.5 	406.2 16.0 		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	16.0 - 3.7 - 6.2	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8	280.3 14.0 176.1	174.2 6.9 303.3	807.5 19.2 419.5	1101.5 28.8 203.2	364.9 42.5 665.6	406.2 16.0 570.4		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	16.0 - 3.7 - 6.2 - 21.2	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0	28.8 203.2 -283.5	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8	280.3 14.0 176.1	174.2 6.9 303.3	807.5 19.2 419.5	1101.5 28.8 203.2	364.9 42.5 665.6	406.2 16.0 570.4		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0	28.8 203.2 -283.5	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9	28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial issets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9	28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3 570.3	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4 -59.3	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6 -30.6	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4 -59.8	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9 1184.1 50.9	28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8 165.6	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4 163.6	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0 39.5		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6 278.5	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1 868.9	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3 570.3 765.5	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4 -59.3	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6 -30.6	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4 -59.8	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9 1184.1 50.9	28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8 165.6	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4 163.6	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0 39.5		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6 278.5	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1 868.9	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 2hanges in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3 570.3 765.5 50.9	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4 -59.3 1351.3	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6 -30.6 1408.9	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4 -59.8 2033.7	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9 1184.1 50.9	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8 165.6 2073.6	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4 163.6 3129.2	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0 39.5 1805.4		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6 278.5 10.8	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1 868.9 32.5	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3 570.3 765.5 50.9 114.1	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4 -59.3 1351.3	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6 -30.6 1408.9	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4 -59.8 2033.7	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9 1184.1 50.9	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8 165.6 2073.6	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4 163.6 3129.2	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0 39.5 1805.4		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial issets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6 278.5 10.8	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1 868.9 32.5	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3 570.3 765.5 50.9 114.1	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4 -59.3 1351.3 112.3	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6 -30.6 1408.9 224.8	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4 -59.8 2033.7 118.0	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9 1184.1 50.9 1797.0 326.2	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8 165.6 2073.6 209.2	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4 163.6 3129.2 155.6	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0 39.5 1805.4 186.4		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial issets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	16.0 3.7 6.2 21.2 III.2 Financial 473.1 18.1 23.0 48.6 278.5 10.8	43.0 4.1 248.8 37.6 account - C 1478.0 19.4 193.9 35.1 868.9 32.5 	164.8 45.4 87.3 5.7 5.7 38.0 155.2 60.6 102.1 Changes in a 1376.1 1572.7 10.4 13.7 395.3 410.8 94.1 85.3 570.3 765.5 50.9 114.1	217.4 8.4 138.0 -23.8 assets 2478.9 -3.9 605.4 -59.3 1351.3 112.3	280.3 14.0 176.1 -30.1 3308.6 109.4 1807.6 -30.6 1408.9 224.8	174.2 6.9 303.3 -58.6 2379.7 26.2 -247.4 -59.8 2033.7 118.0	807.5 19.2 419.5 -85.0 4055.2 18.9 1184.1 50.9 1797.0 326.2	1101.5 28.8 203.2 -283.5 3446.7 16.0 587.8 165.6 2073.6 209.2	364.9 42.5 665.6 -476.0 5610.6 47.2 1491.4 163.6 3129.2 155.6	406.2 16.0 570.4 -392.1 3228.3 31.8 773.0 39.5 1805.4 186.4		

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March

Data in trillions

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	ın rial, Fiscal y	ear beginnin	g 21 March								Da	ta in trilli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	491.6	587.7	665.5									
otherwise, please specify)	-		901.6	1045.2	1370.8	1562.3	1874.2	2261.1	2675.7	3375.3		
	I. Production											
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	130.2	144.0	167.5 192.6	213.1	262.5	289.4	451.4	607.7	685.0	954.1		
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	361.4	443.8	498.0	213.1	202.5	209.4	401.4	007.7	000.0	904.1		
pasic prices	_		709.0	832.2	1108.3	1273.0	1422.8	1653.4	1990.7	2421.2		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	44.4	47.2	54.1	150 7	210 6	257.2	274.2	300.3	2/16	508.4		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	317.0	396.6	110.6 444.0	158.7	218.6	257.2	274.3	300.3	341.6	306.4		
prices	-	000.0	598.4	673.5	889.7	1015.8	1148.5	1353.0	1649.1	1912.8		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	ie.							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	361.4	443.8	498.0	Nesource	.5							
pasic prices	=		709.0	832.2	1108.3	1273.0	1422.8	1653.4	1990.7	2421.2		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	322.6	405.5	454.9									
Other tayon long Other	- 0.1	0.0	640.0	718.5	946.1	1079.0	1219.5	1436.4	1744.0	2037.0		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	0.1	0.2	0.1 0.0	0.0	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.7	0.8		
Other taxes on production	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1			
Lance Other and all discount	=		0.0	0.0	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.7	0.8		
Less: Other subsidies on production			0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS,	38.7	38.1	43.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
GROSS	-		68.9	113.6	162.1	193.6	203.0	216.5	246.1	383.4		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	rv income a	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	38.7	38.1	43.0									
GROSS			68.9	113.6	162.1	193.6	203.0	216.5	246.1	383.4		
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	66.1	83.0	78.8 88.4	142.1	195.6	389.3	437.6	681.2	717.4	888.1		
Taxes on production and	136.3	170.4	205.6	142.1	195.0	309.3	437.0	001.2	717.4	000.1		
imports	_		213.9	256.2	360.1	541.1	564.6	820.2	881.4	911.5		
Taxes on products	95.4	120.9	144.7 153.2	167.8	250.1	401.5	435.8	618.2	713.1	724.7		
Other taxes on production	40.9	49.5	60.8	107.0	250.1	401.5	433.0	010.2	713.1	124.1		
<u> </u>	_		60.7	88.4	110.0	139.6	128.8	202.0	168.3	186.8		
Less: Subsidies	70.2	87.4	126.8	1111	1646	151.0	127.0	120.0	164.0	22.4		
Subsidies on products	70.2	87.4	125.5 126.8	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	164.0	23.4		
	_		125.5	114.1	164.6	151.8	127.0	139.0	163.9	23.4		
Other subsidies on				0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
production Property income	689.6	802.6	0.0 1053.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Toporty moonic	_	002.0	1053.0	716.5	1167.1	1159.8	765.3	1431.7	1707.3	1958.8		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	nı incomo	account III								
Property income	2.8	10.7	85.5	account - O	505							
	_		79.1	-13.3	-17.2	-23.3	-25.2	-26.6	-16.2	-52.0		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	791.5	913.1	1089.3 1131.1	985.5	1542.1	1765.9	1431.1	2355.9	2686.9	3282.3		
	-						1731.1	2333.8	2000.9	3202.3		
	II.2 Seconda			ne account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	791.5	913.1	1089.3 1131.1	985.5	1542.1	1765.9	1431.1	2355.9	2686.9	3282.3		
Current taxes on income,	168.8	162.6	213.1	300.0	1 J4Z. I	1100.8	1731.1	2300.8	2000.9	J202.3		
vealth, etc.	_		213.1	241.0	270.3	353.3	427.1	487.8	517.9	620.4		
Social contributions	170.1	213.5	303.0	205.0	400.0	672 4	000.0	1015.0	1125.0	1600 4		
Other current transfers	0.8	0.8	300.4 1.0	385.2	480.0	673.4	908.0	1015.0	1135.9	1689.1		
	_		8.6	10.3	13.8	18.1	21.3	29.8	32.6	32.7		
	II.2 Seconda	rv dietributi	on of incom	o account	Heae							
Current taxes on income,				.c account -	-363							
vealth, etc.	_											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	158.5	185.1	221.1 202.0	251.0	343.8	457.0	556.1	677.8	832.4	1029.7		
Other current transfers	19.1	19.5	22.6 27.8	33.4	37.7	44.4	48.6	54.9	61.3	70.7		
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	953.6	1085.5	1362.7 1423.4	1337.6	1924.7	2309.3	2182.7	3155.8	3479.5	4524.1		
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	953.6	1085.5	1362.7 1423.4	1337.6	1924.7	2309.3	2182.7	3155.8	3479.5	4524.1		
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	503.4	598.1	686.3 910.3	1052.3	1379.8	1571.1	1884.4	2273.8	2688.3	3400.0		
Individual consumption	92.6	106.5	111.5									
expenditure Collective consumption	410.9	491.6	467.1 574.9	529.1	695.4	771.8	950.4	1135.9	1418.9	1754.8		
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	-		443.2	523.3	684.3	799.3	934.1	1138.0	1269.4	1645.2		
net equity of households on pension funds		***										
SAVING, GROSS	450.1	487.4	676.4 513.1	285.3	544.9	738.2	298.3	882.0	791.2	1124.1		
	- III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch				700.2	250.5	002.0	751.2	1124.1		
SAVING, GROSS	450.1	487.4	676.4 513.1	285.3	544.9	738.2	298.3	882.0	791.2	1124.1		
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-174.9	-188.1	-251.2 -250.2	-134.6	-193.6	-271.8	-249.5	-348.0	-369.1	-452.5		
Capital transfers, receivable												
Less: Capital transfers,	174.9	188.1	251.2		•••		•••		•••			
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	-		250.2	134.6	193.6	271.8	249.5	348.0	369.1	452.5		
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 275.2	299.3	425.2 262.9	150.6	351.4	466.5	48.8	534.0	422.2	671.6		
	- III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	annae in as	eate								
Gross capital formation	86.4	101.9	132.4		404.4	007.7	050.0	000 7	700.7	070 4		
Gross fixed capital formation	86.4	101.9	405.2 132.4	357.8	461.1	697.7	656.0	820.7	783.7	872.1		
Changes in inventories			405.2 	357.8	461.1	697.7	655.9	820.7	783.3	872.0		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced	_		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.4	0.0		
non-financial assets	2.5	3.8	2.2 2.2	2.5	6.2	1.7	8.5	2.9	3.5	2.4		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	186.3	193.5	290.7 -144.5	-209.7	-115.9	-232.9	-615.6	-289.6	-365.0	-202.9		
	- III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net worth	า						
Net incurrence of liabilities	40.8	202.1	66.8				600.0	9077	1507 4	0510		
Currency and deposits	0.0	0.0	594.3 0.0	970.2	1578.2	316.3	698.9	827.7	1597.1	851.9		
Securities other than shares	7.2	16.9	4.1									
Loans	0.1	70.1	-25.0 -87.7	-57.9	-43.2	277.3	-127.6	39.2	638.5	138.1		
Shares and other equity			-71.4 	95.4	54.1	309.7	-23.9	287.2	174.5	192.8		
Insurance technical												
reserves Financial derivatives				***				•••				
Other accounts payable	- 33.5	115.1	 150.4							•••		
	_		690.6	932.6	1567.3	-270.7	850.4	501.3	784.2	521.0		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	186.3	193.5	290.7 -144.5	-209.7	-115.9	-232.9	-615.6	-289.6	-365.0	-202.9		
	III.2 Financia			assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	227.2	395.7	357.4 449.8	760.5	1462.3	83.4	83.3	538.1	1232.1	649.0		
Monetary gold and SDRs												
	=									•••		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Currency and deposits	-162.1	30.2	391.6 393.7	30.2	616.8	211.2	-80.4	-174.8	261.8	258.7		
Securities other than shares												
Loans	66.3	43.0	14.4 52.4	235.4	148.8	-252.4	156.6	374.2	362.7	34.5		
Shares and other equity	34.4	12.8	-10.5 27.2	259.4	554.7	67.2	233.7	476.7	242.9	507.8		
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	288.4	309.7	-38.1									
			-23.6	235.5	141.9	57.5	-226.7	-138.0	364.7	-152.0		

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	2256.0	2557.3	3205.7 3506.9	4548.5	6186.8	7099.3	7194.1	8310.5	9445.7	12833.4		
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	741.7	843.3	1104.5 1299.3	1694.2	2333.0	2571.6	2468.9	2878.2	3324.0	4730.2		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	1514.2	1714.0	2101.2 2207.5	2854.3	3853.8	4527.7	4725.2	5432.4	6121.7	8103.2		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	302.7	325.3	423.0 424.2	646.0	909.0	1017.5	1046.9	1143.7	1385.8	2177.3		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	1211.5 -	1388.7	1678.2 1783.3	2208.3	2944.8	3510.2	3678.3	4288.7	4735.9	5925.9		
	II.1.1 Generat			- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	1514.2 -	1714.0	2101.2 2207.5	2854.3	3853.8	4527.7	4725.2	5432.4	6121.7	8103.2		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees								·				
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	37.4	44.3	55.2 56.8	82.1	102.4	125.5	119.0	191.1	157.5	173.7		
Other taxes on production	37.4	44.3	55.2 56.8	82.1	102.4	125.6	119.0	191.1	157.5	173.7		
Less: Other subsidies on				0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	451.7	492.5	0.0 606.8 480.4	576.1	671.0	0.0 826.8	0.0 968.8	1074.7	0.0	1412.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1025.1	1177.2	1439.1 1670.4	2196.2	3080.4	3575.3	3637.4	4166.6	4761.0	6517.3		
	- II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima										
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	451.7	492.5	606.8 480.4	576.1	671.0	826.8	968.8	1074.7	1203.2	1412.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1025.1	1177.2	1439.1 1670.4	2196.2	3080.4	3575.3	3637.4	4166.6	4761.0	6517.3		
Compensation of employees	910.2	1109.7	1353.9 1791.5	2136.2	2736.4	3262.9	3577.5	4062.8	4724.6	5721.4		
Property income	461.7	586.1	924.2 923.3	1126.9	1511.1	1805.4	2043.7	2367.7	2510.3	2911.3		
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	99.8	145.6	169.8 198.4	339.4	489.7	593.3	929.1	1158.7	962.1	1176.4		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	2749.0	3219.9	4154.3 4667.2	5696.0	7509.3	8877.2	9298.4	10513.1	12237.0	15385.8		

Mathematical Primaries 1909 190		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
MAINANCE PRIMARY 2749 3219 41643 10704 10714 1	Series	300		1000									
Moderation Mod		II.2 Secondar	y distributio	n of incom	e account -	Resources							
Scale induntish of the man of the		2749.0	3219.9		ECOC 0	7500.0	0077.0	0000.4	10510.4	40007.0	45005.0		
Security					5090.0	7509.3	8877.2	9298.4	10513.1	12237.0	15385.8		
Part		_											
Column C		172.6	207.1		290.1	396.4	516.6	632.0	789.6	970 Q	1210 5		
1.2 Section		84.8	93.6		250.1	550.4	310.0	002.0	700.0	570.5	12 10.5		
Current taxes on income, weath effect 12		-		84.9	102.6	133.2	156.4	163.6	177.7	190.9	248.8		
Meaning Mean		II.2 Secondar	y distributio	n of incom	e account -	Uses							
Scale Indentification		37.8	45.7										
Second benefits other than social transfers in kind 111		182 9	234.2		70.5	89.4	112.1	137.9	168.3	165.1	208.9		
Marche Committed 1800 18	Social contributions		204.2		423.6	526.2	733.4	986.9	1115.4	1263.5	1858.5		
Second Procedure 1875 1878 1879 1888 1890 2472 24													
Table Tabl		57.7	60.8										
No. Compose 18.1 19.5		-	55.0		98.4	130.1	158.1	154.7	168.8	189.0	247.2		
IL-1 Use of disposable IL-2 September Septem		2728.0	3179.9	4058.1	E400.0						44500 =		
	INCOME	-		4525.3	5496.3	7293.2	გ 54 6.6	8814.5	10028.0	11/81.3	14530.7		
NOME			•		ount - Reso	urces							
Adjustment for the change in tell consistent of the change in tell consistent of the change in the celluly of households on sension funds 1827.6 2161.5 2775.4 2775.		2728.0	3179.9		E406.2	7202.2	0546.6	00115	10029.0	11701 0	14520.7		
He quity of households on persisting funds Harmonic pe		-		45∠5.3	5496.3	1293.2	0.0400	0814.5	100∠8.0	11/87.3	14530.7		
14.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses: 1827.6 2161.5 2775.4	net equity of households on												
Section Sect	pension funds	-		***	•••	***	***				•••		
Milvidual consumption expenditure 2915.1 3774.6 4982.1 5802.5 6466.1 7354.1 8186.8 10394.2 10394		II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Multivalidationsumption Page March Mar	Final consumption expenditure	1827.6	2161.5										
SAVING, GROSS 1018.5 1282.7 1610.2 1721.7 2311.0 2744.1 2348.4 2673.9 3594.5 4136.5 1618.3 10394.2 1610.2 1721.7 1721.7 17	Individual consumption	1827.6	2161 5		3774.6	4982.1	5802.5	6466.1	7354.1	8186.8	10394.2		
MIL1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and reverse SAMING, GROSS MIL1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and reverse SAMING, GROSS 900.4 1018.5 1282.7 1610.2 1721.7 2311.0 2744.1 2348.4 2673.9 3594.5 4136.5 262.7 1610.2 1721.7 2311.0 2744.1 2348.4 2673.9 3594.5 4136.5 262.7 26		1027.0	2101.5		3774.6	4982.1	5802.5	6466.1	7354.1	8186.8	10394.2		
Math Capital substance SAVING, GROSS Math Capital substance SAVING, GROSS Math Capital substance SAVING, GROSS Math Capital substance Math	SAVING, GROSS	900.4	1018.5		4=04 =	2244.2	0=444		0070 0	05045			
SAVING, GROSS 900.4 1018.5 1282.7 1282.7 1282.7 1610.2 1721.7 2311.0 2744.1 2348.4 2673.9 3594.5 4136.5 1282.8 1610.2 1721.7 2311.0 2744.1 2348.4 2673.9 3594.5 4136.5 1436		_		1610.2	1/21./	2311.0	2/44.1	2348.4	2673.9	3594.5	4130.5		
1610 2 1721.7 2311.0 2744.1 2348.4 2673.9 3594.5 4136.5					bilities and	net worth							
Capital transfers, receivable Capital transfers, receivabl	SAVING, GROSS	900.4	1018.5		1701 7	2211 0	2744 1	22404	2672.0	2504.5	4126 E		
Capital transfers, receivable	Capital transfers, receivable	-0.6	-0.7		1/21./	2311.0	2144.1	2340.4	2013.9	3394.3	4130.3		
Less: Capital transfers	less payable	_			-1.1	-0.7	-0.9	-1.0	-1.4	-1.5	-1.9		
Less Capital transfers, payable 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 1.5 1.9	Capital transfers, receivable		•••										
Payable	Less: Capital transfers.	0.6	0.7										
MORTH DUE TO SAVINGS a 899.8 1017.8 1281.8 1609.3 1720.7 2310.3 2743.2 2347.4 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2393.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2393.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2393.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2393.0 4134.6 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2347.4 2672.5 2393.0 4134.6 2472.5 2347.4 2672.5 2349.4 2467.5 24	payable	_	0		1.1	0.7	0.9	1.0	1.4	1.5	1.9		
MAND CAPITAL TRANSFERS 1609.3 1720.7 2310.3 2743.2 2347.4 2672.5 3593.0 4134.6		a 000 0	4047.0	4004.0									
III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets Gross capital formation			1017.8		1720.7	2310.3	2743.2	2347.4	2672.5	3593.0	4134.6		
Securities other than shares Gay 1		_				20.0.0	20.2	20	20.2.0	0000.0			
Changes in inventories	Gross capital formation				sets								
Changes in inventories	oross capital iorniation	049.0	U94. I		1354.9	1614.7	1840.4	1543.5	1618.3	1910.7	2426.1		
Changes in inventories	Gross fixed capital formation	634.9	674.9	880.1									
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Do 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Changes in inventorios	- 117	10 1		1336.0	1585.3	1802.9	1512.5	1581.2	1850.7	2349.4		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		1 4 .1	13.1		17.7	28.5	36.7	28.5	36.0	58.6	72.8		
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET 260.7 265.0 183.7 21.7 31.1 44.1 61.8 89.2 136.8 191.0 NET LENDING (-) / NET 260.7 265.0 183.7 417.5 213.5 456.6 542.4 620.1 657.2 1127.4 1026.7 III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth Net incurrence of liabilities 389.5 527.0 459.6 79.5 979.2 645.7 633.0 1657.9 1157.1 1351.4 453.6 Currency and deposits													
Non-produced non-financial assets 8.3 11.5 15.7 15.7 21.7 31.1 44.1 61.8 89.2 136.8 191.0		-		1.8	1.1	0.9	8.0	2.5	1.1	1.3	3.9		
15.7 21.7 31.1 44.1 61.8 89.2 136.8 191.0		8.3	11.5	15.7									
H.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth Net incurrence of liabilities 389.5 527.0 459.6 79.5 979.2 645.7 633.0 1657.9 1157.1 1351.4 453.6	assets	_		15.7	21.7	31.1	44.1	61.8	89.2	136.8	191.0		
III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 389.5 527.0 459.6 79.5 979.2 645.7 633.0 1657.9 1157.1 1351.4 453.6		260.7	265.0		242 5	456 G	E40 4	600.4	657.0	1107 4	1006 7		
Net incurrence of liabilities 389.5 527.0 459.6 79.5 979.2 645.7 633.0 1657.9 1157.1 1351.4 453.6	DURKUWING (-)	-		417.5	∠13.5	456.6	542.4	020.1	05/.2	1127.4	1026.7		
Currency and deposits					liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Currency and deposits 0.0 0.0 0.0 Securities other than shares Loans 131.1 98.1 627.5 726.9 455.6 378.1 109.6 521.0 383.1 431.7 1423.0 Shares and other equity	Net incurrence of liabilities	389.5	527.0		970.2	645.7	633 U	1657 0	1157 1	1351 /	453 G		
Securities other than shares	Currency and deposits	0.0	0.0		313.Z	U 4 0.1	033.0	1001.8	1107.1	1001.4	₹33.0		
Loans 131.1 98.1 627.5 726.9 455.6 378.1 109.6 521.0 383.1 431.7 1423.0 Shares and other equity		_											
Loans 131.1 98.1 627.5 726.9 455.6 378.1 109.6 521.0 383.1 431.7 1423.0 Shares and other equity	Securities other than shares												
726.9 455.6 378.1 109.6 521.0 383.1 431.7 1423.0 Shares and other equity	Loans	131.1	98.1										
• •		-			455.6	378.1	109.6	521.0	383.1	431.7	1423.0		
<u> </u>	Shares and other equity												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300		1000									
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	258.3	428.9	-167.9 -647.5	523.6	267.6	523.4	1136.9	774.0	919.7	-969.4		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	260.7	265.0	183.7 417.5	213.5	456.6	542.4	620.1	657.2	1127.4	1026.7		
	II.2 Financial			assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	650.1	791.9	643.2 497.0	1192.7	1102.3	1175.5	2278.1	1814.3	2478.8	1480.3		
Currency and deposits	501.7	649.6	537.9 307.1	933.6	893.5	858.9	1502.6	752.3	1783.3	994.7		
Securities other than shares	4.9	76.3	0.2 1.1	2.5	-0.1	-4.8	-7.3	5.7	27.3	2.3		
Loans												
Shares and other equity	125.1	36.1	26.7 91.2	123.2	176.9	235.3	713.3	902.2	510.6	349.5		
Insurance technical reserves	3.7	4.1	5.7 5.7	8.4	176.9	6.9	19.2	28.8	42.5	26.4		
Financial derivatives		***	5.7		14.0	6.9	19.2	20.0	42.5	20.4		
Other accounts receivable	14.7	25.7	72.8 91.8	 125.1	17.9	79.2	50.3	125.2	115.1	107.3		

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-financial corporations

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iraniar	, ,											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and guarrying and other industrial			68.5	113.7	196.9	260.9	275.9	307.1	367.8	542.7		
activities			2443.3	2316.3	3278.6	3468.2	2769.5	3724.2	4611.6	5863.1		
Of which: manufacturing			686.5	910.7	1162.1	1364.7	1163.1	1271.3	1573.0	2212.1		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, ccommodation and food			388.6	505.2	570.2	592.8	498.0	462.0	514.5	718.1		
ervice activities			506.9	607.2	779.6	926.7	976.4	1108.6	1235.5	1533.5		
ommunication inancial and insurance ctivities			75.5	86.4	107.8	124.5	143.7	176.1	188.1	225.7		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and			29.9	39.2	42.0	50.4	61.8	59.6	65.5	85.4		
upport service activities upport service activities ublic administration and efence, education, human ealth and social work			71.2	79.2	95.7	106.7	134.4	160.2	172.3	183.1		
ctivities			138.1	165.8	230.9	330.5	420.1	469.7	508.5	510.2		
other service activities ALUE ADDED GROSS, at			15.4	22.9	15.0	23.5	26.9	25.9	23.4	15.9		
asic prices			3737.5	3936.0	5316.8	5884.3	5306.8	6493.5	7687.2	9677.6		

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	n rial, Fiscal y	ear beginnii	ng 21 March								Dat	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities	<u>l</u>											
Of which: manufacturing	-											
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	-											
service activities Information and	-											
communication Financial and insurance	=											
activities	-		214.3	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	-											
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities	-											
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	-											
basic prices			214.3	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) General government

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	an rial, Fiscal y	year beginni	ng 21 March								Da	ta in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	<u>g</u>			•••								
activities	_		***		•••	***			***			
Of which: manufacturing	_											
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	_											
service activities Information and	_											
communication Financial and insurance	_											
activities	_											
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	_											
support service activities	_											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities			692.2	812.9	1082.7	1244.0	1390.6	1614.0	1944.9	2350.8		
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at			16.7	19.3	25.6	29.0	32.2	39.4	45.8	70.4		
basic prices			709.0	832.2	1108.3	1273.0	1422.8	1653.4	1990.7	2421.2		

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian	rial, Fiscal y	ear beginnii	ng 21 March								Dat	a in trillions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial			251.6	422.9	736.3	888.4	945.6	1102.7	1276.9	1870.5		
activities			266.8	383.9	516.8	552.6	471.2	8.000	740.0	1055.0		
Of which: manufacturing			264.6	382.4	510.8	545.2	464.9	594.0	728.6	1040.5		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food			89.4	118.3	183.9	193.7	155.7	165.0	197.3	307.9		
service activities Information and			802.7	968.6	1271.9	1488.9	1557.2	1708.0	1892.7	2480.1		
communication Financial and insurance activities			16.4	19.3	13.8	17.7	15.2	13.7	26.0	28.3		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			732.0	889.1	1045.7	1286.5	1470.3	1709.3	1852.3	2170.9		
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work			19.3	20.4	31.4	36.3	40.9	52.4	55.6	68.9		
activities			8.2	9.7	13.2	16.3	20.7	28.0	22.4	41.6		
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at			21.1	22.2	40.9	47.3	48.6	52.7	58.6	80.0		
basic prices			2207.5	2854.3	3853.8	4527.7	4725.2	5432.4	6121.7	8103.2		

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Irania	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Iranian rial, Fiscal year beginning 21 March													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series			1000											
	Industries													
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	<u>l</u>		320.1	536.7	933.2	1149.3	1221.5	1409.8	1644.7	2413.2				
activities			2710.2	2700.2	3795.4	4020.8	3240.7	4324.9	5351.7	6918.1				
Of which: manufacturing			951.1	1293.1	1672.9	1909.9	1628.1	1865.2	2301.7	3252.6				
Construction			478.0	623.5	754.1	786.5	653.7	627.0	711.8	1026.0				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series			1000									
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and			1309.6	1575.8	2051.5	2415.6	2533.6	2816.6	3128.1	4013.6		
communication			91.9	105.7	121.6	142.2	158.9	189.8	214.0	253.9		
Financial and insurance activities			214.3	219.5	270.6	320.1	340.2	350.4	387.7	606.2		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,			761.9	928.3	1087.6	1336.9	1532.1	1768.9	1917.8	2256.3		
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human			90.5	99.6	127.2	143.0	175.3	212.6	227.8	252.0		
health and social work activities			838.6	988.4	1326.8	1590.8	1831.4	2111.7	2475.8	2902.6		
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at			53.2	64.3	81.4	99.9	107.7	117.9	127.8	166.3		
basic prices			6868.3	7842.0	10549.5	12005.0	11795.0	13929.7	16187.3	20808.3		

Iraq

Source

The Iraq National Accounts are compiled and disseminated by the National Accounts Department of the Central Statistical Organization (CSO) at the Ministry of Planning. CSO located in Baghdad. The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire. The National Accounts estimates are published on the website (www.cosit.gov.iq), as well as in the Annual Statistical Abstract.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Latest Input – Output tables have been published in 2010. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. The following illustrates the recent changes and improvements made in the methodology: Estimates for animals products, are based on the new agriculture census 2001. In addition, old coefficients used in the estimation of animal production have been updated based on discussion with officials from the Ministry of Agriculture.

For Other Mining and Quarrying, the results of an establishment survey of the private sector that was conducted on 2003 have been used. For data on Electricity and Water, private production of electricity was included. The imported building materials used by public enterprises have been estimated based on market exchange rate. The results of a survey on road passengers transport conducted on 2003 have been used to update estimates of the related sector. The results of the household income and expenditure survey conducted in 2007 and 2012 are used to estimate the input for ownerships of dwellings.

Public Health & Education has been excluded from the public administration and defence. The imported good of the government have been evaluated based on market exchange rate. The methodology has been changed, and results of the household income and expenditure survey conducted in 2007 are used, replacing the old estimates that were based on the household income and expenditure survey conducted in 2002. New deflators have been used, in particular, volume deflators such as index numbers of manufacturing production, index number of government employees to deflate the current value added of the government activity. The deflators have been updated. GFCF is estimated according to current market prices.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach. Expenditure and income approach are also compiled.

Expenditure Approach

Government consumption is estimated from the government accounts. Private household consumption is estimated from the data of the Household socio economic survey. Gross Fixed Capital Formation: all data are obtained from government accounts, public Balance Sheet Accounts, manufacturing surveys, and construction output. Estimates are made for the rest of the activities. Exports and Imports of goods and services data are obtained from Central Bank. Changes in stocks are estimated as residual.

Income Approach

The estimates of compensation of employees in the public sector are obtained from the Balance Sheet Accounts of the government and companies. For the private sector, the data are obtained from both service surveys and internal trade surveys. Operating surplus is obtained as a residual. The data on indirect taxes and subsidies are obtained from the actual accounts of the government or from the final accounts of the establishments of the public sector.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at factor cost. Data on cultivated area, production by crop, and prices are provided by the Agricultural Statistics Department of CSO in cooperation with the Ministry of Agriculture. Intermediate consumption is estimated based on information obtained from administrative data. The output for Fishing is estimated based on quantity sold in the wholesale fish markets of the governorates of Iraq. The Department of National Accounts estimates the quantity sold outside wholesale fish markets and the production for own use. The quantity sold outside wholesale fish markets is estimated 20 % of the quantity sold inside such markets. Production for own use is estimated based on information obtained from the 2007 and 2012 Household Income & Expenditure Surveys.

Oil production is estimated based on volume, quantity and price data provided by the Ministry of Oil. The intermediate consumption is also provided by the Ministry of Oil. For sulphur and phosphate the estimation is based on the profit and loss accounts of the concerned public enterprises. Annual establishment's survey is the source of data to estimate the production account. Large scale establishments (30 employees or more) and medium size (10-29 employees) are covered on complete enumeration while small establishments (< 10 employees) are sampled. The value added is deflated by manufacturing volume production index.

Data source for Electricity and Water are the financial statements and profit and loss accounts of all public companies producing electricity and water. For Transportation, Communication and Storage, the public establishment production accounts are estimated by using annual financial statements. Private transport is estimated based on administrative data obtained from traffic police as well as studies on revenue and cost of vehicle. As for communication, the communication companies provide data to CSO and therefore, are included from the estimates. Private establishments working in storage activity are not included in the estimates.

The source data for public construction sector are the financial statements of public establishments. Private construction sector is estimated using the number of building permits issued by the administrative authorities. CSO conducts an annual survey on a sample of construction sites to measure the actual value of production. In addition, the department adopting fixed ratio to estimate the profit margin of the private sector. The estimations include illegal construction activities (building without permits) based on special studies.

The data source for public sector is the financial statements of publicly owned establishments. Private sector activities are estimated from the annual survey and business services, hotels, reports received from consumer cooperatives. For trade activity the National Accounts Department uses the commodity flow method. The source of data for banks and insurance companies is the Balance Sheet Accounts. The 2007 and 2012 Household socio economic surveys are used to estimate the production accounts of this activity. The government budget is the source of data of Public Administration and Defence.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar	, Western ca	alendar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
E	xpenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	95774.0	102687.1	119015.2	143457.9	153452.5	159983.2	144735.9	148130.8	150201.5	159785.1	171998.3	
Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	68256.2	72026.3	76260.3	101299.3	105696.7	112036.3	108396.5	111918.0	114058.4	117082.1	118657.4	
expenditure												
General government final consumption expenditure	27517.8	30660.7	42754.8	42158.6	47755.7	47946.9	36339.3	36212.8	36143.2	42702.9	53341.0	
Gross capital formation	14757.3	25716.2	36422.9a	34183.6	55450.0	48515.1	39636.4	35204.5	39572.8	47290.6	64527.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	13471.2	26252.8	37255.3ª	38139.9	55036.7	55837.4	50650.6	28703.2	32330.3	38107.2	56621.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	1286.0	-536.6	-832.3	-3956.3	413.3	-7322.3	-11014.2	6501.3	7242.5	9183.5	7905.6	
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	51473.6	63880.7	96531.3	113151.8	108514.5	103714.5	67192.5	55352.0	75180.3	109726.0	105083.2	
services	51326.1	55232.7	60316.5	73980.3	75910.9	80008.4	68289.5	52145.1	57333.5	67227.4	85437.9	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	110678.6	137051.3	191652.9	216811.3	241506.1	232204.5	183275.3	186542.7	207621.1	249574.3	256171.0	

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised and are therefore not consistent with equivalent data in other table(s).

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	r, Western ca	alendar year									Data	in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	110678.6	137051.3	191652.9	216811.8	241506.1	232204.5	183275.3	186542.7	207621.1	249574.3	256171.0	
Plus: Compensation of												
mployees - from and to the												
est of the world, net												
Plus: Property income - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net												
um of Compensation of												
mployees and property												
ncome - from and to the rest												
of the world, net	3621.3	1861.9	-235.9	1235.0	-589.1	-1520.2	-1769.8	-1845.3	-1702.9	-2073.2	-1378.2	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
guals: GROSS NATIONAL												
NCOME	114299.9	138913.2	191417.0	218046.8	240917.0	230684.2	181505.5	184697.4	205918.1	247501.0a	254792.7	
lus: Current transfers - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net	-2338.1	-2986.4	-5131.4	-5960.6	-5672.9	-3687.8	634.1	1188.5	1398.7	1263.3	364.3	
guals: GROSS NATIONAL	2000	2000	0.0	0000.0	00.2.0	0001.0	00			.200.0	001.0	
ISPOSABLE INCOME	111961.8	135926.8	186285.6	212086.2	235244.1	226996.4	182139.6	185885.9	207316.9	248764.4a	255157.0	
ess: Final consumption		.00020.0	.00200.0	2.2000.2	2002		.02.00.0	.00000.0	20.0.0.0	2.0.0	200.01.0	
xpenditure / Actual final												
onsumption	95774.0	102687.1	119015.2	143458.2	153452.5	159983.2	144735.9	148130.8	150201.5	159785.1	171998.3	
	0011 110	.0200			.00.02.0	.00000.2			.00200	.00.00		
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	16187.8	33239.8	67270.5	68627.8	81791.5	67013.2	37403.8	37755.1	57115.4	88979.3	83158.7	
Plus: Capital transfers - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net												
ess: Gross capital formation	14757.3	25716.2	36422.9	34183.6	55450.0	48515.1	39636.4	35204.5	39572.8	47290.6	64527.3	
ess: Acquisitions less												
isposals of non-produced												
on-financial assets												
quals: NET LENDING (+)/												
IET BORROWING (-) OF												
HE NATION	1430.6	7523.6	30847.5	34446.1	26341.6	18498.0	-2232.6	2550.5	17542.5	41688.7	18631.4	
	let values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumption	on of fixed c	apital	
ess: Consumption of fixed												
apital	13835.0	17470.9	24854.2	28238.7	29479.8	28104.4	18766.0	19062.9	22482.1	29747.2	30215.7	
quals: NET NATIONAL												
NCOME	100464.9	121442.4	166562.8	189808.3	211437.2	202579.8	162739.5	165634.4	182160.9	206636.2		
quals: NET NATIONAL												
ISPOSABLE INCOME	98126.7	118455.9	161431.4	183847.6	205764.3	198892.0	163373.6	166822.9	184834.8	207899.5		
quals: SAVING, NET												

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar	, Western ca	alendar year									Dat	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing a	6832.6	8366.2	9918.3	10484.9	13045.9	13128.6	8160.8	7832.0	6598.4	7572.3	10411.2	11716.0
Agriculture, hunting, forestry ^a	6652.4	8154.4	9692.4	10275.3	12645.4	12841.9	8013.4	7629.4	6347.7	7220.9	10017.4	
Fishing	180.1	211.8	225.9	209.7	400.5	286.7	147.4	202.7	250.7	351.4	393.8	
Mining and quarrying a	56563.8	73569.9	115999.0	127226.0	126445.0	117358.0	65591.0	67796.9	89065.1	120616.2	114831.6	61063.0
Manufacturing a	3411.3	3678.7	6132.8	6919.4	6286.0	4999.2	4234.7	4436.4	4819.9	5464.4	5903.0	5988.5
Electricity, gas and water supply a	2312.3	2909.7	3443.1	4440.6	4904.0	5847.0	5928.5	6450.6	6486.4	7150.2	8095.7	7779.2
Construction a	5633.7	10263.2	10358.5	15416.4	20201.6	19098.0	12514.8	12260.5	13408.9	12442.4	18576.3	6853.9
Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles												
and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants ^a Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	10308.8	12458.7	14115.7	19637.5	20532.2	20931.6	21326.8	18593.8	20072.0	24502.0	23890.4	19152.2
motorcycles and personal and household goods	10171.4	12295.2	13932.2	17506.7	18281.8	18643.1	18886.9	16061.9	17579.9	22143.0	21488.8	
Hotels and restaurants a	137.3	163.5	183.6	2130.8	2250.4	2288.6	2439.9	2531.9	2492.1	2359.1	2401.5	
Transport, storage and communications	8519.8	9452.3	10175.9	14439.9	18088.0	19452.9	20800.7	22618.8	23981.8	25467.2	24037.0	19661.0
Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities	13379.5	15367.6	17955.2	19674.2	21260.3	20611.2	16416.2	17799.9	19190.6	21285.8	22329.3	18692.6
Financial intermediation ^a	1057.2	1985.3	2713.9	4105.5	4919.0	2994.5	2499.1	3294.1	4007.5	4579.8	5011.0	
Real estate, renting and business activities	12322.4	13382.4	15241.3	15568.7	16341.3	17616.7	13917.1	14505.8	15183.1	16706.0	17318.3	
Public administration and	12022.1	10002.1	10211.0	10000.1	10011.0	17010.7	10017.1	14000.0	10 100.1	10700.0	17010.0	•••
defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	10189.6	13974.1	15878.0	19377.5	23839.3	24690.5	20732.9	18836.0	19585.2	20888.3	24537.3	50342.7b
work; other community, social and personal services a	13654.2	13064.2	14640.8	18024.3	20052.7	21051.2	20403.6	22053.7	21331.7	26596.8	28769.4	
Education a	5826.5	6959.6	8265.7	9276.0	10168.1	10530.1	10065.4	10639.7	10854.5	12960.9	13357.8	
Health and social work a	5424.2	3167.3	3455.9	5691.7	6093.4	6430.1	6303.3	7003.5	6853.8	9180.8	10526.6	
Other community, social and												
Private households with	2403.5	2937.3	2919.2	3056.7	3791.2	4091.0	4034.9	4410.4	3623.4	4455.1	4884.9	•••
employed persons a Equals: VALUE ADDED,	0.1	0.1	0.1	86.6	90.7	94.6	93.0	95.6	96.4	98.3	103.5	
GROSS, in basic prices a Less: Financial intermediation	130806.0	163105.0	218618.0	255727.0	274745.8	267262.8	196203.0	198774.4	224636.3	272083.9	281484.6	201249.1
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	163.4	1040.2	1290.7	1501.6	1158.3	930.1	1522.0	1850.2	2970.6	3165.0	3599.8	2474.8
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	-19963.5	-25013.3	-33106.3	-37413.8	-32081.5	-34128.2	-11405.7	-10381.4	-14044.6	-19344.6	-21713.9	
Plus: Taxes on products	3230.1	1169.6	1126.2	1824.8	1741.1	1169.4	1210.5	1971.0	2557.4	2264.6	2553.4	
Less: Subsidies on products	23193.6	26182.9	34232.4	39238.6	33822.5	35297.6	12616.2	12352.4	16602.0	21609.2	24267.3	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	110679.0	137051.0	184221.0	216812.0	241506.1	232204.5	183275.3	186542.7	207621.1	249574.3	256171.0	

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services, and Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	20 2007											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	4898.8	5560.8	6465.7	6019.6	7459.2	7309.0	4613.2	4599.0	3863.2	5318.2	7773.1	8122.9
Agriculture, hunting, forestry a				5427.9	7230.2	7149.4	4529.9	4480.0	3716.4	4999.4	7430.4	
Fishing				591.7	229.0	159.6	83.3	119.0	146.8	318.8	342.7	
Mining and quarrying a	68178.4	68852.2	74643.9	84271.6	86937.2	90523.6	108877.5	135393.3	129839.6	128159.5	133275.3	116417.6
Manufacturing a Electricity, gas and water	2637.8	2805.0	2870.5	2930.8	2653.5	2064.9	1723.5	1787.4	1926.4	2168.4	2313.1	2327.1
supply a	1209.9	1222.0	1387.4	1642.7	1872.5	2093.4	2152.0	2251.5	1938.6	2050.5	2352.3	2484.9
Construction a Wholesale, retail trade, repair	5386.0	8454.0	8320.1	12025.3	15251.9	14544.1	9402.5	8555.8	8987.2	8001.6	12979.5	4204.4
of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household												
goods; hotels and restaurants a Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	8422.2	10015.0	11027.9	14449.9	14910.8	14834.6	15136.1	13396.1	14672.9	17858.6	17605.3	14015.8
motorcycles and personal and household goods				12882.0	13276.5	13212.7	13404.5	11572.0	12851.2	16139.2	15894.1	
Hotels and restaurants a				1567.9	1634.3	1621.9	1731.7	1824.2	1821.7	1719.4	1711.2	
Transport, storage and communications	6977.7	7555.8	7703.2	10306.9	12675.5	13443.6	14054.5	15272.7	16160.2	17092.1	16164.8	13145.2
Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business												
activities	11339.3	11505.9	12231.2	11979.3	12608.3	11548.6	8954.5	9663.3	10326.8	11609.1	12141.1	10006.1
Financial intermediation and Real estate, renting and	1493.9	1488.2	1875.7	2531.1	2944.6	1659.5	1447.1	1877.0	2275.7	2549.5	2764.6	
business activities Public administration and	9845.4	10017.7	10355.5	9448.2	9663.7	9889.2	7507.4	7786.3	8051.1	9059.7	9376.5	
defence; compulsory social security a	16407.3 ^b	17466.2 ^b	18916.6 ^b	9896.6	10431.6	9681.5	9304.0	9411.4	9003.3	7845.6	8423.4	18674.4 ^b
Education; health and social work; other community, social												
and personal services a	***	•••		9933.8	10808.2	9760.9	10220.0	10762.0	10039.7	12100.6	11971.2	
Education				4825.3	5124.0	4307.9	4640.6	4789.6	4479.4	5302.7	4901.5	
Health and social work Other community, social and	***	•••		3344.3	3381.4	3357.4	3434.2	3690.8	3493.0	4614.3	4857.0	
personal services a Private households with				1764.2	2302.8	2095.6	2145.2	2281.6	2067.3	2183.6	2212.7	
employed persons a				56.9	74.7	60.9	59.6	57.1	59.1	58.1	59.3	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices	125457.2	133437.0	143566.5	163513.3	175683.3	175865.2	184497.6	209986.4	206817.0	212262.4	225058.4	189398.6
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)	754.4	749.9	866.3	925.8	693.2	529.8	881.3	1054.3	1686.9	1729.5	1983.3	1286.3
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products												
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT												

^a At factor cost.
^b Includes Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services, and Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) **Total Economy**

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	s 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	20													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	166449.0	206377.0	272007.0	317854.0	344842.0	339128.4	251882.8	254040.4	284593.4	336827.3	355640.9			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	35806.8	44312.6	54680.0	63628.1	71254.5	72795.7	57201.8	57116.3	62927.7	67908.4	77756.0			
GROSS, at basic prices	130642.0	162065.0	217327.0	254225.0	273588.0	266332.7	194681.0	196924.1	221665.7	268918.9	277884.9			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	35228.1	41560.9	45919.1	59476.1	70278.5	72509.3	65260.1	65455.5	66617.1	70604.4	76447.1			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,										•••				
GROSS	95414.1	120504.0	171408.0	194749.0	203309.0	193823.4	129420.9	131468.6	155048.6	198314.5	201437.7			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM														
is not distributed to uses)	163.4	1040.2	1290.7	1501.6	1158.3	930.1	1522.0	1850.2	2970.6	3165.0	3599.8			
Gross capital formation	14757.2	25716.2	27402.7	34181.9	55450.0	48515.1	39636.4	35204.5	39572.8	47290.6	64527.3			
Gross fixed capital formation	13471.2	26252.8	28235.0	38139.9	55036.7	55837.4	50650.6	28703.2	32330.3	38107.2	56621.7			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	1286.0	-536.6 	-832.3 	-3958.0 	413.3	-7322.3 	-11014.2 	6501.3	7242.5 	9183.5	7905.6			

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar	Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	20													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	9083.9	10785.3	13139.5	14028.2	17451.8	17843.4	10792.6	10994.4	9813.6	10413.0	15068.0			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2251.4	2419.1	3221.2	3543.2	4406.0	4714.8	2631.8	3162.3	3215.2	2840.7	4656.9			
GROSS, at basic prices a	6832.6	8366.2	9918.3	10484.9	13045.9	13128.6	8160.8	7832.0	6598.4	7572.3	10411.2			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2361.7	2841.7	3414.9	3609.3	4489.8	4366.8	2812.7	2698.7	2274.0	2613.4	3585.7			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS b	4470.8	5524.5	6503.4	6875.7	8556.1	8761.8	5348.1	5133.4	4324.4	4958.9	6825.5			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	13.0	389.1	596.5	1419.6	793.8	540.8	213.4	328.5	732.8	390.2	865.9			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables														
UI VAIUADIES			•••				•••		•••					

At factor cost.
 The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 At factor cost. The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.
 Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Fishing (B)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi din	ar, We	stern ca	lendar year									Data	a in billions
	20	009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	2	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	a -	211.3	248.4	265.0	245.9	469.7	334.8	168.2	230.7	294.0	412.1	461.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	-	31.1	36.6	39.1	36.3	69.2	48.1	20.8	28.0	43.3	60.7	68.1	
	a -	180.1	211.8	225.9	209.7	400.5	286.7	147.4	202.7	250.7	351.4	393.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-	62.0	72.9 	77.7	72.1 	137.8	95.7	50.7	69.7		120.9	135.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	b -	118.2	139.0	148.2	137.6	262.7	191.0	96.7	133.0	250.7	230.5	258.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS													
Gross capital formation													

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Mining and quarrying (C)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar	, Western ca	Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
Series	20														
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	60131.1	77153.9	120081.4	131633.1	130997.3	126895.6	73465.3	74594.6	95091.0	125653.2	121616.1				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3567.3	3584.0	4082.0	4407.4	4552.1	9537.7	7874.3	6797.7	6025.9	5037.0	6784.5				
GROSS, at basic prices a	56563.8	73569.9	115999.4	127225.7	126445.2	117358.0	65591.0	67796.9	89065.1	120616.2	114831.6				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	848.4	894.3	911.8	1149.0	1245.5	2135.7	4029.5	4020.0	3286.4	2973.8	1940.9				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,															
GROSS b	55715.4	72675.6	115087.7	126076.7	125199.7	115222.2	61561.5	63776.8	85778.7	117642.5	112890.7				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS															
Gross capital formation									•••	•••					
Gross fixed capital formation	238.5	3000.2	4117.9	2955.6	3115.7	4827.5	28869.1	11987.8	11839.5	16842.6	22968.9				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables					•••										
oi valuables															

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Manufacturing (D)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	r, Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5496.4	6084.6	11596.8	13410.3	12728.7	9566.1	9041.9	9155.1	10453.4	13204.0	12283.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2085.1	2405.8	5464.0	6490.9	6442.6	4566.9	4807.1	4718.7	5633.5	7739.7	6380.8	
GROSS, at basic prices a	3411.3	3678.7	6132.8	6919.4	6286.0	4999.2	4234.7	4436.4	4819.9	5464.4	5903.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	2008.0	1982.9	2455.7	2928.9	2423.8	2028.5	1877.4	1815.6	1978.0	1860.5	2559.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1403.3	1695.8	3677.1	3990.6	3862.2	2970.7	2357.3	2620.8	2841.9	3603.9	3343.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	•••											
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	540.3	1248.2	1610.6	1031.3	2076.2	1185.9	851.7	1459.5	3915.8	1150.4	3614.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	r, Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4281.8	4950.8	5923.6	7399.6	8088.7	8386.4	8674.7	9476.4	9965.7	11150.4	11776.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1969.4	2041.1	2480.5	2959.0	3184.7	2539.4	2746.2	3025.7	3479.2	4000.2	3680.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	2312.4	2909.7	3443.1	4440.6	4904.0	5847.0	5928.5	6450.6	6486.4	7150.2	8095.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1320.3	1580.1	1483.7	1719.2	1714.8	1784.2	1645.0	1678.9	1718.8	1691.7	1751.6 	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	992.0	1329.6	1959.4	2721.4	3189.2	4062.7	4283.5	4771.7	4767.6	5458.5	6344.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	2200.0	6530.6	7296.9	11446.7	10146.5	4866.6	1754.5	2707.5	3850.4	3528.9	8298.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Construction (F)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar	, Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	9637.2	18515.5	18318.0	25992.6	35413.5	33603.9	20868.5	19704.4	22726.4	21917.1	33002.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4003.5	8252.3	7959.5	10576.1	15211.9	14505.8	8353.8	7443.9	9317.4	9474.7	14426.3	
GROSS, at basic prices a	5633.7	10263.2	10358.5	15416.4	20201.6	19098.0	12514.8	12260.5	13408.9	12442.4	18576.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	2456.3	5065.3	4835.0 	6775.4 	9528.5 	8640.4	4566.7 	4492.4 	5590.5 	2842.4	4327.9 	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	3177.4	5197.9	5523.5	8641.0	10673.1	10457.6	7948.1	7768.1	7818.5	9600.0	14248.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	•••			***	***	***	***			***		
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	106.1	369.0	423.6	806.2	1764.3	427.5	1309.8	233.8	480.8	588.6	645.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	ar, Western ca	alendar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	12867.7	15549.6	17643.4	26914.4	28035.0	28736.2	29160.1	26377.7	26207.5	31918.6	31466.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2558.9	3090.9	3527.7	7276.9	7502.8	7804.6	7833.3	7783.9	7810.2	7416.6	7576.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	10308.8	12458.7	14115.7	19637.5	20532.2	20931.6	21326.8	18593.8	18397.3	24502.0	23890.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1291.6	1550.7	1758.6	3276.7	3322.0	3593.1	3487.3	3481.4	3419.6	3402.5	3423.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	9017.2	10908.0	12357.1	16360.7	17210.2	17338.5	17839.5	15112.5	14977.6	21099.6	20467.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	585.5	761.3	904.2	1276.1	2369.6	933.0	1676.4	690.7	891.6	2828.7	1336.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar	r, Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	18508.1	20174.9	22768.2	22497.0	28216.7	30134.1	32311.0	34821.1	37897.8	42369.5	37199.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	9988.2	10722.7	12592.4	8057.1	10128.7	10681.2	11510.3	12202.3	13973.4	16902.3	13162.2	
GROSS, at basic prices a	8519.8	9452.3	10175.9	14439.9	18088.0	19452.9	20800.7	22618.8	23924.5	25467.2	24037.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	3372.5	3253.4	3513.7	6811.7	8710.7	9444.3	10723.4	11621.9	12817.6	14441.1	12239.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	5147.3	6198.8	6662.2	7628.2	9377.3	10008.6	10077.3	10997.0	11106.8	11026.1	11797.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	394.6	1397.2	2642.4	6665.1	4326.7	7520.0	4941.8	1650.4	2652.2	1901.2	3499.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a At factor cost.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	r, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	14903.9	17039.7	19689.4	23391.8	25310.4	24801.3	20753.8	21909.5	23439.7	24577.9	26188.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1524.4	1672.1	1734.1	3717.6	4050.0	4190.1	4337.6	4109.6	4249.0	3292.1	3859.3	
GROSS, at basic prices a	13379.5	15367.6	17955.2	19674.2	21260.3	20611.2	16416.2	17799.9	19190.6	21285.8	22329.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	271.1	307.8	359.6	483.0	439.3	473.2	501.7	484.5 	496.7	589.1	1286.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	13108.4	15059.8	17595.7	19191.2	20821.0	20138.0	15914.5	17315.4	18693.9	20696.7	21042.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1202.7	1437.9	1802.9	3625.3	3978.6	5586.6	4253.2	5029.6	6188.9			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables									6297.7	7600.9		
of valuables												

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	ries 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dinar, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	20													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	14487.7	18368.2	20764.3	24231.1	28043.2	28828.9	21561.8	19338.9	22733.1	24377.5	32285.2			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4298.2	4394.1	4886.4	4853.6	4203.8	4138.5	828.9	503.0	3147.9	3489.3	7747.9			
GROSS, at basic prices a	10189.6	13974.1	15878.0	19377.5	23839.3	24690.5	20732.9	18836.0	19585.2	20888.3	24537.3			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	9845.0	13501.5	15341.0	18722.2 	23033.2	23855.5	20031.8	18199.0 	18922.9	20182.2	23707.6			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	344.6	472.6	536.9	655.3	806.2	834.9	701.1	637.0	662.3	706.1	829.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	***													
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	8190.4	11119.3	8840.0	8914.1	26465.3	29949.5	6780.7	4615.4	4056.4	4515.4	8947.6			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables														
oi valuables														

^a At factor cost.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dina	r, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	17051.0	17754.5	22082.4	28268.9	30466.1	30237.9	25159.9	27572.8	24515.3	31147.7	34650.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3396.8	4690.3	7441.6	10244.6	10413.4	9186.7	4756.3	5519.1	3183.6	4550.9	5881.3	
GROSS, at basic prices a	13654.2	13064.2	14640.8	18024.3	20052.7	21051.2	20403.6	22053.7	21331.7	26596.8	28769.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	11453.1	10582.9	11845.0	13914.1	15280.3	16092.8	15491.6	16867.6	16013.7	19909.5	21624.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2201.1	2481.3	2795.8	4110.3	4772.4	4958.4	4912.1	5186.1	5318.0	6687.3	7145.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a At factor cost. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Private households with employed persons (P)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Iraqi dir	nar, \	Nestern ca	lendar year									Data	a in billions
		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		20											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	a 	0.1	0.1	0.1	86.6	90.7	94.6	93.0	95.6	96.4	98.3	103.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	_												
GROSS, at basic prices	a _	0.1	0.1	0.1	86.6	90.7	94.6	93.0	95.6	96.4	98.3	103.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	-	0.1	0.1	0.0	86.6	90.7	94.6	93.0	95.6	96.4	98.3	103.5	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	-												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_							•••					
Gross capital formation													

^a At factor cost.

Ireland

Source

Response to the National Accounts Questionnaire from the Central Statistical Office (CSO), Dublin. The official estimates are published in 'National Income and Expenditure', CSO. The data provided to UNSD is received through the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD), Paris.

Detailed methodology of Irish national accounts could be found in Central Statistical Office website: https://www.cso.ie/en/releasesandpublications/ep/p-nie/nie2019/methodology/.

General

The national accounts estimates of Ireland are compiled according to the 2008 SNA ('System of National Accounts 2008', Commission of the European Communities-Eurostat, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, United Nations and World Bank, 2009).

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2019.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the income & expenditure approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, increase in stocks, and exports and imports of goods and services. The main sources used in the compilation of Household final consumption include trade and production data in the commodity flow approach, fiscal data from the Revenue Commissioners, Household Budget Surveys and the Census of Population for the rent estimation. Other sources include administrative data and direct inquiries to some of the main public service providers. Government final consumption expenditure is estimated from the accounts of the various government bodies such as the ministries, the local authorities and health boards, extra-budgetary funds and the Industrial Development Authority. The main sources used in the compilation of Gross Fixed Capital Formation are administrative and fiscal data, surveys, direct information and trade and production data in the commodity flow method. Administrative data, direct inquiries (including the Quarterly Stocks Inquiry) and surveys are the main sources used in estimating changes in inventories. The estimates of imports and exports of goods and services are obtained from balance-of-payments, special studies and surveys. For the constant price estimates, direct revaluation at base-year prices is used for items of private final consumption expenditure where quantity data are available. For all other components of GDP by expenditure type, price deflation is used.

Income Approach

Compensation of employees is estimated by assigning an income to each person classified as an employee in the labour market statistics derived from the Quarterly National Household Survey (QNHS). The QNHS results are annualised to provide control totals for the numbers of employees in each branch. To convert from the residence basis used in the QNHS to the domestic concept used in the national accounts, an adjustment is made for persons employed by embassies and international organisations. The earnings information used in the calculations is largely derived from statistical surveys and administrative records. The statistical surveys include the Census of Industrial Production and the Annual Services Inquiries. For public sector employees, including most teachers and health service workers, the remuneration estimates are taken from public accounts and from information provided by Government Departments. Operating surplus is calculated from returns made to the revenue authorities and

from government accounts. Depreciation is based on the perpetual inventory method for the agricultural sector. For private enterprises, it is taken as the income tax wear-and-tear and other allowances. Indirect taxes and subsidies are estimated from the government accounts.

Production Approach

Before the implementation of the 1993 SNA, the table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity was prepared in factor values. The income approach is used to estimate the value added of all industries except agriculture, for which the production approach is used. Annual estimates of agricultural output are calculated on a commodity basis for crops, livestock and livestock products. The data on quantities and values are obtained from various sources such as Department of Agriculture and Central Statistics Office. The total quantities purchased and amounts paid by the purchasers for important agricultural items such as wheat and barley are available from various inquiries and adjusted for marketing margins and transport costs. For live exports, f.o.b. export value less an allowance for marketing margins, is taken as the output value. For the remaining items market prices are used as the basis for evaluation. Input data are obtained through the Department of Agriculture for fertilizers. Data for seeds are compiled indirectly from acreages and seedling rates. Own-account consumption of food and fuel is evaluated at agricultural prices. For mining, quarrying and manufacturing enterprises employing more than three persons, the estimates are based on annual censuses. Quarterly surveys of turnover and employment are conducted for manufacturing and services. For small-scale manufacturing, the number of persons engaged, which is derived as the difference between population census data and data from the production census, interpolated for intercensal years and projected forward, are multiplied by average income per person. The estimates of electricity, gas and water and of construction are based on annual inquiries. For trade, censuses of distribution provide benchmark data for turnover, purchase of products, wages and salaries and intermediate inputs. For intervening years, monthly turnover figures from a sample of 2,500 establishments are used together with annual estimates of the number of employees and trends in earnings. For restaurants and hotels, annual surveys and revenue data are used. Transport is mainly provided by public enterprises and data are obtained from published accounts. Data obtained from annual reports, direct surveys on wages and salaries and revenue statistics are used for the estimates of the financial sector. For real estate and business services, data from population census, imputed average income and revenue accounts are used. The imputed rent of owner-occupied dwellings is taken as the average rent paid for similar dwellings in similar locations. Estimates of other private services are based on the results of inquiries into wages and salaries and on trends in operating surplus taken from revenue data. Data on government services are obtained from the government accounts. For the constant price estimates, double deflation is used for agriculture. Value added of all other economic activity sectors of GDP is extrapolated by a quantity index.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	114114.3	110467.0	111828.7	111231.6	111329.9	115319.5	119310.9	125537.6	130489.5	138151.9	146950.6	140572.2
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	78352.0	77084.1	76856.6	77292.9	78615.3	81365.9	84688.1	89324.2	92179.1	97600.7	102810.2	91852.5
expenditure General government final	1789.5	2138.5	2118.6	2039.0	2015.2	2032.2	1819.3	1835.7	1735.6	1738.2	1777.5	1566.1
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	33972.8	31244.5	32853.5	31899.7	30699.4	31921.4	32803.4	34377.7	36574.7	38813.0	42362.9	47153.7
expenditure Collective consumption	22772.1	21105.8	21454.7	21030.4	20443.4	21091.5	21790.9	22834.7	24502.3	25991.1	28449.3	31666.7
expenditure	11200.7	10138.7	11398.7	10869.4	10256.0	10829.9	11012.6	11543.0	12072.4	12822.0	13913.5	15487.0
Gross capital formation	34418.7	28920.7	29469.6	35430.3	33687.3	43338.4	67752.3	101467.9	102931.7	93091.2	195011.0	152436.1
Gross fixed capital formation	35875.7	29422.5	28651.4	34348.9	33347.4	40224.0	63323.8	96715.9	98733.5	92080.8	191067.7	147944.9
Changes in inventories	-1446.4	-506.5	801.5	1074.1	322.7	3088.9	4397.1	4718.6	4192.1	991.2	3897.3	4691.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-10.5	4.7	16.7	7.4	17.3	25.6	31.3	33.3	6.1	19.2	45.9	-199.9
Exports of goods and services	158596.1	172796.6	177303.1	183012.7	186244.3	214349.7	320564.9	328235.4	359654.9	401001.3	456096.7	488877.4
Exports of goods	97273.3	103254.5	100577.9	101868.5	98732.7	114460.3	200326.9	193159.8	197824.0	211757.1	225944.0	244808.7
Exports of services	61322.9	69542.1	76725.2	81144.2	87511.6	99889.4	120238.0	135075.6	161830.9	189244.2	230152.7	244068.8
Less: Imports of goods and services	135675.7	144924.8	145142.7	152398.6	152455.9	179164.3	244886.1	285882.0	294028.1	307898.0	443544.1	405824.4
Imports of goods	58523.3	61966.8	59321.0	64973.1	64226.5	73730.4	86933.0	87072.2	88705.9	102311.8	107828.1	99856.3
Imports of services	77152.3	82958.0	85821.7	87425.5	88229.5	105433.9	157953.1	198809.8	205322.2	205586.2	335716.0	305968.1
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-1933.8	103.5	-1775.3	-1763.3	605.6	1090.4	58.1	699.2	-2122.7	1696.4	2012.1	-3192.9
PRODUCT	169519.7	167363.1	171683.4	175512.8	179411.2	194933.8	262800.0	270058.1	296925.2	326042.8	356526.3	372868.5

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2019											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	121765.2	120359.8	120676.1	118625.6	118431.3	122009.6	125688.2	131880.6	135365.6	140994.0	146950.6	139315.5
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	84885.3	85079.8	84043.5	83593.1	83987.6	86322.3	89260.4	93894.8	95938.1	99582.4	102810.2	91422.1
expenditure General government final	2220.5	2298.1	2254.1	2142.0	2102.5	2108.4	1879.6	1880.4	1767.3	1759.4	1777.5	1553.3
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	34547.0	32961.4	34301.5	32857.5	32332.9	33568.0	34543.8	36102.8	37661.2	39650.4	42362.9	46340.1
expenditure Collective consumption	23292.1	22353.8	22474.2	21742.0	21534.4	22173.4	22939.5	23963.6	25225.7	26545.3	28449.3	31084.3
expenditure	11258.6	10613.4	11824.2	11114.6	10799.2	11395.2	11604.9	12139.8	12435.5	13105.2	13913.5	15255.8
Gross capital formation	39460.9	34274.5	35781.2	41726.1	39252.0	49760.7	74724.2	110437.2	109196.9	96587.7	195011.0	152005.8
Gross fixed capital formation	41737.0	35463.8	35414.6	41112.5	39411.2	46718.5	70357.9	105706.3	105089.8	95766.8	191067.7	147294.5
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	181296.4	192115.6	198124.1	196497.6	202360.7	231907.0	322930.5	337739.6	370287.2	413051.5	456096.7	499414.8
Exports of goods	100933.5	103439.3	102782.0	100524.7	100172.2	116505.6	185417.0	186808.0	194156.2	216117.8	225944.0	263136.8
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	78175.2	87162.1	94758.1	95688.5	102549.3	115550.3	134556.8	149326.4	175895.5	196720.7	230152.7	236278.1
services	160576.1	161285.4	165642.8	163981.9	165716.9	190054.1	251723.5	299581.1	303061.5	313118.1	443544.1	410530.1
Imports of goods	63098.0	59489.4	61562.6	65146.3	66655.5	72750.8	84231.0	89900.7	88650.6	99568.1	107828.1	105399.4
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	95676.5	100570.4	102699.1	96825.2	96943.9	115091.9	165852.5	208594.3	213349.4	212136.3	335716.0	305130.8
PRODUCT a	197930.5	201404.4	203556.4	203449.9	206027.6	223980.2	280370.0	286095.9	311672.9	339817.4	356526.3	377443.6

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	vesterri cale	iluai yeai									Data	in mil
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	169785.8	167673.7	170950.9	175103.9	179616.3	195148.0	262853.3	270809.5	300386.9	326986.1	356051.2	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the												
est of the world, net Plus: Property income - from	•••	•••					***	•••	•••	•••		
and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of employees and property												
ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation	-27903.3	-27192.6	-32329.2	-33954.9	-28082.5	-30363.7	-60799.5	-50088.2	-61179.8	-69530.8	-80588.8	
of employees and property income - from the rest of the												
world b Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property	55651.6	56113.7	57229.0	60516.0	59164.6	66675.1	65598.7	76451.9	85871.0	87390.4	108802.1	
income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on	83554.9	83306.4	89558.2	94470.9	87247.0	97038.9	126398.1	126540.1	147050.8	156921.2	189390.9	
roduction and imports - from nd to the rest of the world, net												
quals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from	141882.5	140481.1	138621.6	141149.0	151533.8	164784.3	202053.8	220721.3	239207.1	257456.0	275462.4	
nd to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	-2932.7	-2678.2	-2641.8	-2592.7	-2918.0	-2728.6	-3324.0	-3637.7	-2988.9	-3640.2	-3609.3	
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	3641.9	3453.5	3707.0	3918.2	3200.0	2923.6	3988.3	4503.8	5366.6	5157.7	5001.8	
the rest of the world	6574.6	6131.7	6348.8	6510.9	6118.0	5652.2	7312.3	8141.6	8355.5	8797.9	8611.2	
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final	138949.7	137802.9	135980.0	138556.3	148615.8	162055.7	198729.8	217083.6	236218.2	253815.8	271853.1	
onsumption	114366.6	110818.6	110449.2	110663.2	111416.1	115326.0	119281.7	125562.4	130725.9	137853.1	146459.9	
quals: SAVING, GROSS lus: Capital transfers - from	24583.1	26984.3	25530.9	27893.1	37199.7	46729.7	79448.1	91521.2	105492.3	115962.7	125393.2	
nd to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	72.9	81.8	364.0	85.6	104.5	136.4	61.3	628.2	-9.3	71.0	5.1	
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	72.9	81.8	364.0	85.6	104.5	136.4	61.3	628.2	9.9	90.3	25.0 19.8	
ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less	34418.7	28920.7	29469.6	35430.3	33687.3	43338.4	67642.3	101832.8	103765.8	94100.5	163847.6	
isposals of non-produced on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) /	59.0	-8.9	0.1	0.0	1040.0	6904.0	1364.5	4959.3	25845.8	52089.6	35144.7	
ET BORROWING (-) OF HE NATION	-7901.7	-1908.3	-2446.6	-5847.8	1852.4	-4674.6	10252.1	-15703.6	-24397.1	-32401.4	-75547.1	
	let values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumptio	on of fixed o	capital	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital quals: NET NATIONAL	24092.1	23875.7	23682.5	25248.5	26607.0	28733.0	56392.3	63828.2	74246.1	81723.5	87854.2	
ICOME quals: NET NATIONAL	117790.3	116605.4	114939.1	115900.5	124926.9	136051.3	145661.5	156893.0	164961.0	175732.5	187608.1	
ISPOSABLE INCOME	114857.6	113927.2	112297.6	113307.8	122008.8	133322.7	142337.5	153255.3	161972.1	172092.4	183998.8	
quals: SAVING, NET	491.0	3108.6	1848.4	2644.6	10592.7	17996.7	23055.8	27692.9	31246.2	34239.2	37539.0	

a Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 b Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 c Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	946.5	1597.8	2070.0	1733.7	1947.0	2428.6	2355.2	2558.4	3501.9	2897.5	3219.1	3465.7
activities	39245.9	36726.2	40433.2	40171.6	40215.5	43913.3	96042.1	94609.4	100087.4	112683.3	119402.3	133860.1
Manufacturing	34562.8	32629.4	36084.6	35327.2	35317.5	39037.6	91726.5	90058.5	95441.2	107677.3	114126.1	128700.9
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	4170.5	2342.3	1754.7	2719.3	3521.7	4478.4	4951.0	5790.8	7361.7	8064.3	8415.8	7657.0
service activities Information and	24639.4	24891.2	25359.2	26072.8	28273.9	28875.9	30076.1	32029.0	34261.4	35363.3	37807.2	31679.6
communication Financial and insurance	12752.4	14008.3	14046.0	15435.0	16831.8	19016.6	22858.1	24803.9	31350.9	39554.3	51472.5	60780.4
activities	16043.7	17479.2	14853.7	14428.7	12778.8	14828.2	16434.1	15951.4	15184.1	16478.3	16013.0	14677.
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	8275.9	9799.4	10138.7	11190.4	11935.9	13119.9	14439.1	15420.4	16242.3	18470.1	20246.0	21454.
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	13161.2	13918.3	15124.3	15560.0	17455.2	20102.1	24520.9	26234.4	30366.2	35232.7	39036.3	35767.
activities	29486.8	27923.3	27940.6	28014.0	27739.4	28185.3	28932.2	29846.4	31652.0	33294.5	35185.8	36662.
Other service activities	3613.5	3582.7	3330.3	3210.2	3400.4	3529.5	3489.7	3564.2	4025.7	4247.4	4501.7	3258.
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	152335.9	152268.7	155050.8	158535.7	164099.5	178477.8	244098.5	250808.3	274033.8	306285.7	335299.6	349263.0
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	***							***				
products	15250.1	15197.9	14857.3	15213.7	15917.3	17546.4	18759.7	19949.0	20768.7	21453.5	23238.7	20412.0
Plus: Taxes on products	16499.0	16308.6	15945.1	16341.0	16996.3	18527.4	19652.6	20885.6	21726.6	22475.5	24255.6	21626.2
Less: Subsidies on products	1248.9	1110.7	1087.8	1127.3	1079.1	981.0	892.9	936.5	958.0	1022.0	1016.9	1214.2
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1933.8	-103.5	1775.3	1763.3	-605.6	-1090.4	-58.1	-699.2	2122.7	-1696.4	-2012.1	3192.9
PRODUCT	169519.7	167363.1	171683.4	175512.8	179411.2	194933.8	262800.0	270058.1	296925.2	326042.8	356526.3	372868.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2019											
Ir	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1583.1	1875.7	2181.8	1785.9	1821.3	2307.0	2437.2	2679.5	2833.0	2563.1	3219.1	3157.9
activities	50898.4	52922.5	54402.8	53603.1	51903.4	57335.7	103373.3	101524.9	105380.3	116422.3	119402.3	145779.7
Manufacturing	45790.8	47824.6	49603.8	48997.5	46948.7	51874.2	98913.5	96988.8	100572.7	111509.4	114126.1	140428.6
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	7860.7	5807.9	4986.4	4888.7	5341.9	5706.2	6085.4	6598.7	7342.2	8008.7	8415.8	7555.4
service activities	28096.7	27814.6	27713.9	27452.6	27889.4	29620.1	31645.7	33681.3	35186.3	36808.6	37807.2	30525.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2019											
Information and communication Financial and insurance	14773.7	15997.5	16180.9	16383.6	18165.6	20480.5	23904.8	26188.9	33590.0	42411.5	51472.5	58573.9
activities	21831.6	23350.0	22023.6	18961.4	17549.4	18076.1	19429.5	17041.9	15440.1	16805.3	16013.0	14638.2
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	18402.7	17457.8	17496.3	17960.3	18474.9	19268.6	19472.9	19522.6	19874.4	19960.2	20246.0	19972.0
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	17358.0	18229.3	19194.6	18782.2	20759.5	23479.9	26190.0	27516.5	31832.2	36877.8	39036.3	35358.8
activities	29371.6	29535.0	30116.7	29939.0	30220.3	30520.2	31496.2	31996.3	33166.8	34001.7	35185.8	35282.0
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3347.2	3220.7	3121.3	3189.9	3194.0	3340.6	3672.2	4061.1	4323.0	4398.4	4501.7	3354.5
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)	194021.6	197631.7	199231.2	195015.9	197793.4	212839.3	267302.4	270742.3	289144.9	318401.9	335299.6	354197.6
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	***	***	•••	***	•••	•••		•••	***	•••	***	***
products	16086.7	16183.3	15431.3	15540.2	16177.8	17801.8	19089.0	20300.3	21064.3	21650.7	23238.7	20483.6
Plus: Taxes on products	17407.5	17368.9	16562.7	16692.7	17275.5	18798.1	19998.6	21254.1	22036.4	22682.6	24255.6	21702.0
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1321.7	1186.1	1131.9	1153.1	1098.1	996.5	909.6	953.9	972.2	1031.9	1016.9	1218.5
PRODUCT a	197930.5	201404.4	203556.4	203449.9	206027.6	223980.2	280370.0	286095.9	311672.9	339817.4	356526.3	377443.6

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data in mil													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	373581.3	355023.9	331644.7	374520.1	393026.3	415602.8	516911.8	543877.7	572166.3	630052.4	667622.8		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	220965.7	202485.5	176679.4	216233.7	228602.8	236702.7	272567.7	291956.4	292279.8	322274.5	332794.7		
GROSS, at basic prices	152335.9	152268.7	155050.8	158535.7	164099.5	178477.8	244098.5	250808.3	274033.8	306285.7	335299.6	349263.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	74396.9	69644.7	68635.0	69283.7	70214.1	72987.0	77414.6	82470.7	88269.5	93814.7	100502.5	101183.5	
imports, less Subsidies	-280.8	-214.1	-246.4	-160.9	266.1	817.0	694.7	760.3	951.8	1171.0	1382.8		
Taxes on production and imports	2078.5	1996.7	2088.9	2264.0	2561.5	3007.5	3160.8	3070.7	3355.3	3662.3	3669.5		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production	2078.5	1996.7	2088.9	2264.0	2561.5	3007.5	3160.8	3070.7	3355.3	3662.3	3669.5		
Less: Subsidies	2359.3	2210.8	2335.3	2424.9	2295.4	2190.5	2466.1	2310.4	2403.5	2491.4	2286.7		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on										•••		•••	
production OPERATING SURPLUS.	2359.3	2210.8	2335.3	2424.9	2295.4	2190.5	2466.1	2310.4	2403.5	2491.4	2286.7		
GROSS a	78219.8	82838.1	86662.2	89413.0	93619.2	104673.7	165989.2	167577.3	184769.8	211261.6	233381.0	251465.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed													
capital	24092.1	23875.7	23682.5	25248.5	26607.0	28733.0	56392.3	63828.2	74246.1	81723.5	87854.2		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	54127.7	58962.4	62979.7	64164.4	67012.3	75940.7	109596.9	103749.0	110523.8	129538.1	145526.8	251465.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET													
Gross capital formation	34418.7	28920.7	29469.6	35430.3	33687.3	43338.4	67639.8	101832.7	103765.7	94100.5	163847.6		

-												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	35875.7	29422.5	28651.4	34348.9	33347.3	40224.0	63270.2	97017.9	99564.4	92708.0	162350.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-1446.4	-506.5	801.5	1074.1	322.7	3088.9	4338.2	4781.4	4195.2	1373.3	1451.6	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	-10.5	4.7	16.7	7.4	17.3	25.6	31.3	33.3	6.1	19.2	45.9	
persons)	1962.3	1882.5	1841.9	1831.8	1885.8	1936.8	2006.8	2081.4	2144.1	2212.0	2275.8	2241.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5582.8	6210.5	7670.9	7547.4	8301.2	8152.5	8082.4	8358.6	9564.4	9647.9	10779.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4636.4	4612.7	5601.6	5814.7	6355.1	5724.7	5728.7	5801.1	6082.4	6741.4	7515.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	946.5	1597.8	2069.3	1732.7	1946.1	2427.8	2353.7	2557.5	3482.0	2906.5	3264.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	578.4	613.7	594.8	607.6	621.4	646.8	656.9	685.0	709.4	726.5	777.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-1960.4	-1768.2	-1773.5	-1906.3	-1734.9	-1571.1	-1765.4	-1599.6	-1614.8	-1719.7	-1631.5	
GROSS a	2328.5	2752.3	3248.1	3031.4	3059.6	3352.2	3462.1	3472.0	4387.4	3899.7	4118.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	854.9	801.0	758.9	757.0	768.8	819.2	857.8	861.3	894.9	956.0	1012.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1473.6	1951.3	2489.2	2274.4	2290.7	2532.9	2604.3	2610.7	3492.5	2943.7	3105.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												***
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	643.0	507.2	662.7	807.7	794.2	869.7	1033.3	961.8	1009.5	1125.5	1280.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	44.0	-95.8	-60.5	125.4	152.6	-52.8	21.6	154.5	91.5	-17.8	-16.8	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	96.7	110.5	108.0	108.5	111.6	108.0	109.6	113.5	110.9	107.6	102.9	102.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5057.8	5485.5	6977.7	6962.3	7820.9	7643.8	7569.5	7788.8	8981.3	9060.7	10152.6	
prices	4280.6	4129.3	5048.7	5386.6	6027.6	5375.4	5378.0	5385.8	5690.9	6329.6	7092.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	777.2	1356.2	1929.0	1575.7	1793.2	2268.4	2191.5	2403.0	3290.4	2731.1	3060.3	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	474.1	499.3	494.5	502.9	520.7	536.3	544.5	565.0	584.2	608.3	652.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-1838.1	-1656.2	-1660.6	-1802.1	-1625.5	-1462.9	-1659.3	-1488.9	-1513.1	-1615.1	-1548.2	
GROSS a	2141.1	2513.1	3095.1	2874.8	2898.1	3195.0	3306.3	3326.9	4219.3	3738.0	3955.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***		***		***		•••	•••		***		
capital	788.4	737.8	699.1	698.6	714.2	766.0	806.5	813.5	849.3	911.8	970.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1352.8	1775.3	2396.0	2176.2	2184.0	2429.0	2499.8	2513.4	3370.0	2826.2	2985.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	610.2	470.9	621.3	775.0	764.1	838.9	1003.2	928.7	971.7	1082.9	1237.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	92.5	102.2	101.9	102.6	104.4	101.8	104.2	108.1	104.5	102.4	98.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	188.2	234.0	387.5	130.0	132.3	123.9	125.5	125.4	123.0	159.4	168.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	107.8	129.6	389.3	121.9	120.0	106.7	111.3	104.8	88.2	140.5	132.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	80.4	104.4	-1.8	8.1	12.3	17.2	14.2	20.5	34.7	18.8	36.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	104.3	85.0	67.0	68.5	66.2	68.9	75.2	77.8	77.8	68.0	69.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-103.7	-108.6	-112.4	-104.5	-108.7	-106.1	-102.1	-101.7	-81.8	-90.4	-73.6	
GROSS a	79.8	128.0	43.6	44.1	54.8	54.4	41.1	44.4	38.7	41.3	40.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	41.5	39.6	38.7	39.2	37.7	37.5	37.1	35.8	35.0	34.7	34.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	38.3	88.4	4.9	4.9	17.1	17.0	4.0	8.6	3.7	6.6	6.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	29.6	28.1	23.6	26.9	24.3	24.6	24.4	27.0	30.4	34.4	34.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2.1	4.0	3.3	3.3	3.4	2.9	1.9	2.8	3.3	2.4	2.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	336.8	491.0	305.7	455.0	348.0	384.8	387.4	444.5	460.1	427.8	457.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	248.0	353.8	163.6	306.1	207.5	242.6	239.4	310.5	303.3	271.3	290.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	88.8	137.2	142.1	148.9	140.5	142.2	148.0	134.0	156.8	156.5	167.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		29.3	33.3	36.3	34.5	41.6	37.2	42.2	47.3	50.2	55.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-18.7	-3.3	-0.6	0.2	-0.6	-2.1	-4.0	-9.0	-19.9	-14.1	-9.7	
GROSS a	107.6	111.2	109.4	112.4	106.6	102.7	114.7	100.7	129.4	120.4	122.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed										•••		
capital	25.1	23.6	21.2	19.1	17.0	15.7	14.2	12.0	10.6	9.6	8.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	82.5	87.6	88.3	93.3	89.7	87.0	100.5	88.7	118.8	110.8	113.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3.3	8.2	17.8	5.9	5.7	6.2	5.7	6.2	7.4	8.2	8.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2.1	4.3	2.9	2.6	3.8	3.4	3.4	2.7	3.0	2.7	2.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2026.0	1571.8	1835.9	1303.9	1070.0	1007.3	878.0	1313.5	1790.1	1805.4	1752.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1109.5	884.8	1121.1	422.9	326.9	117.6	481.6	769.7	1163.7	1178.9	1213.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	916.5	687.0	714.8	881.0	743.1	889.6	396.4	543.9	626.5	626.5	539.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	378.6	302.2	267.9	267.2	282.0	272.4	305.0	272.0	265.0	270.0	249.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	18.7	17.4	17.7	17.5	18.0	18.6	19.0	19.1	19.7	21.3	23.9	
GROSS a	519.1	367.4	429.2	596.3	443.1	598.6	72.4	252.8	341.7	335.2	265.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		***					***		***	***	***	
capital	438.4	423.8	404.5	418.0	412.9	381.9	361.9	328.7	302.7	276.2	247.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	80.8	-56.3	24.7	178.3	30.1	216.8	-289.6	-75.8	39.0	59.0	18.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET										•••	•••	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	487.3	311.5	297.9	429.8	236.8	252.1	245.0	226.9	238.2	155.5	207.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-17.9	-2.3	-2.2	-18.3	16.5	-8.0	10.3	-19.3	-3.1	67.8	25.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	
persons)	7.4	6.7	5.3	6.0	6.5	6.0	6.8	5.2	6.5	5.9	6.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	104473.7	90103.8	93975.1	101917.8	105622.3	116977.1	192217.9	194951.7	195395.9	211604.4	221745.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	69910.8	57474.4	57896.4	66602.8	70318.7	77952.7	100576.0	105225.7	97972.9	104118.3	109594.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	34562.8	32629.4	36078.7	35315.0	35303.6	39024.4	91641.9	89726.0	97423.0	107486.1	112151.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	8892.0	8397.1	8356.5	8245.3	8720.8	9239.4	9845.6	10617.9	11095.6	11831.8	12745.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	301.2	281.9	286.3	284.0	293.0	302.8	309.1	308.5	318.7	342.8	383.0	
GROSS a	25369.7	23950.4	27435.9	26785.7	26289.8	29482.2	81487.2	78799.7	86008.7	95311.5	99023.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4763.4	4751.1	4541.4	4705.9	4866.1	5022.2	29289.3	33199.7	38589.7	40774.4	40415.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	20606.2	19199.3	22894.5	22079.8	21423.7	24460.0	52198.0	45600.0	47419.1	54537.2	58608.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	5375.0	4636.9	3747.0	5193.7	6241.0	6914.9	20214.3	49656.8	17950.0	18162.2	56614.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-134.5	-533.0	424.9	279.1	634.9	351.2	855.6	4436.8	2356.8	817.0	80.8	
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	230.2	194.7	190.9	188.8	196.5	199.0	210.1	223.1	225.7	222.6	227.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Euro, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	6224.0	5779.2	5168.2	7253.7	7372.7	6989.8	6921.9	6992.9	6732.8	8219.7	8569.2		
prices	3635.5	3262.8	2255.2	4087.6	4064.4	3915.8	4001.5	3999.3	3889.3	5151.8	5370.9		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	2588.4	2516.4	2913.0	3166.1	3308.3	3074.0	2920.5	2993.5	2843.6	3067.9	3198.3		
Compensation of employees	883.1	797.3	788.2	782.5	694.9	740.2	767.2	797.9	869.4	888.2	915.6		

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	221.6	217.9	222.3	222.4	222.8	237.1	240.3	242.6	251.2	295.0	204.4	
GROSS a	1483.7	1501.1	1902.5	2161.2	2390.6	2096.7	1913.0	1953.0	1722.9	1884.7	2078.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	885.0	871.5	8.888	935.2	975.3	1036.1	1097.6	1142.6	1218.8	1311.8	1390.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	598.7	629.6	1013.7	1226.0	1415.4	1060.6	815.3	810.4	504.2	572.8	687.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1364.9	1283.0	917.6	1053.6	1261.7	1085.9	1106.2	1202.9	1257.1	1517.1	1334.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-4.5	-78.4	53.8	1.9	-41.3	-49.9	2.7	-40.5	7.8	-1.5	-87.0	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	12.4	9.8	8.7	7.2	8.8	8.6	8.5	8.5	9.0	9.3	9.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	rries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3045.3	1649.1	1447.6	2771.8	3031.0	2052.9	2101.5	2518.0	2784.3	2847.9	3191.8			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1867.2	755.6	726.9	1969.5	2185.5	1141.8	1119.8	1480.1	1611.3	1601.3	1789.2			
GROSS, at basic prices	1178.1	893.4	720.8	802.3	845.6	911.1	981.6	1037.9	1173.1	1246.6	1402.6			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	626.7	312.3	243.8	220.6	217.3	240.9	281.2	299.5	336.6	367.1	415.0			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	252.9	260.8	263.9	284.4	285.7	308.6	309.3	331.9	329.0	335.0	393.7			
GROSS a	298.5	320.3	213.1	297.3	342.6	361.6	391.1	406.5	507.5	544.5	593.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital	208.3	202.6	207.1	216.4	228.5	248.5	271.1	296.4	318.1	346.5	379.7			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	90.2	117.7	6.0	80.9	114.1	113.1	120.0	110.1	189.3	198.0	214.2			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	647.4	406.0	353.1	319.9	557.5	562.2	518.8	522.1	513.3	543.2	579.3			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals			-4.0	-2.5	0.6	-9.7	-23.4	1.0	-3.0	3.5	1.7			
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000														
persons)	11.8	6.5	6.3	5.6	5.8	6.0	6.4	6.4	7.8	7.4	8.1			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	16765.2	12774.8	9955.0	7581.9	9328.5	13404.8	15031.2	19489.4	24573.1	26694.4	28872.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	12594.7	10432.5	8204.7	4880.6	5824.9	8941.5	10100.3	13721.4	17224.2	18701.5	20227.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	4170.5	2342.3	1750.4	2701.2	3503.6	4463.4	4930.9	5768.1	7348.9	7992.9	8645.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	5567.0	3791.3	2404.8	2081.5	2093.5	2285.1	2488.2	2979.1	3584.4	3937.8	4236.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	28.5	26.1	26.2	26.6	28.1	28.9	28.7	27.8	27.8	28.4	30.0	
GROSS a	-1425.1	-1475.1	-680.6	593.1	1381.9	2149.4	2414.0	2761.3	3736.7	4026.6	4378.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	519.5	446.5	377.1	330.2	294.5	276.3	269.4	269.0	289.3	322.1	358.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-1944.6	-1921.7	-1057.7	262.9	1087.4	1873.1	2144.6	2492.3	3447.4	3704.5	4019.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	139.1	14.8	-12.1	81.6	110.5	197.2	340.0	450.8	583.7	645.4	812.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	159.3	106.9	94.7	89.3	91.7	99.9	116.2	127.0	137.7	153.4	157.4	147.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	29255.9	31312.9	33102.2	34601.7	34411.1	33385.5	36029.2	42000.1	43834.9	44513.8	46746.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	14453.6	15441.9	16614.9	17489.4	15573.8	14528.9	16748.6	20479.6	20602.9	20366.1	21430.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	14802.3	15871.1	16487.3	17112.3	18837.3	18856.6	19280.6	21520.5	23232.0	24147.7	25315.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	7575.8	7839.5	8365.3	8558.5	8605.6	8973.2	9483.0	10294.0	10879.3	11260.7	11748.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	125.2	115.5	116.8	116.7	121.4	125.1	126.7	125.2	128.2	135.9	149.5	
GROSS a	7101.2	7916.1	8005.2	8437.1	10110.3	9758.3	9670.9	11101.3	12224.5	12751.0	13417.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed				•••	***	•••	***	***	***			
capital	1160.6	1065.8	1042.4	1062.1	1074.9	1099.8	1217.7	1359.1	1503.4	1553.2	2832.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	5940.7	6850.3	6962.8	7374.9	9035.4	8658.4	8453.2	9742.2	10721.1	11197.8	10584.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1009.5	968.3	1070.3	1023.4	1353.8	1267.8	2186.3	1545.4	2414.5	13334.7	2078.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-1331.3 	301.4	279.6	637.7	-447.8 	2825.0	3453.6	243.9	1697.6 	515.6 	1447.7 	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	284.8	311.4	305.5	303.9	311.8	317.7	322.4	329.2	337.1	336.6	338.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	14476.6	15334.4	12098.9	15624.0	14769.3	15407.9	15863.2	16787.9	14616.7	12521.7	13876.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	8325.1	9650.0	6502.7	10105.3	9009.6	9277.7	9376.5	10152.8	7761.6	6325.6	7091.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	6151.5	5684.4	5596.2	5518.6	5759.7	6130.2	6486.7	6635.1	6855.1	6196.1	6785.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3725.8	3154.3	2962.9	2939.4	2900.3	2873.4	3010.2	3155.1	3285.7	3498.6	3805.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	289.9	288.7	280.7	289.4	306.0	317.3	317.9	305.2	307.4	318.4	348.3	
GROSS a	2135.9	2241.4	2352.6	2289.8	2553.4	2939.5	3158.5	3174.8	3262.0	2379.1	2631.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	1731.6	1781.1	1643.1	1599.4	1660.5	1671.8	1758.9	2000.1	2282.8	2433.1	2549.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	404.3	460.3	709.5	690.4	892.9	1267.7	1399.6	1174.6	979.2	-54.0	81.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	7220.3	6367.3	6999.2	9413.3	6661.5	8211.7	7428.5	11329.1	15066.5	17273.7	17393.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	96.5	84.7	85.4	80.8	80.6	83.1	86.5	90.4	90.8	96.2	103.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	8851.4	7375.9	5591.6	6298.0	6288.3	6569.5	6716.7	7536.2	8422.8	9005.6	9342.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	5165.8	4040.2	2263.2	2819.6	2561.7	2637.5	2360.1	2927.2	3261.8	3501.2	3632.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	3685.6	3335.7	3328.4	3478.3	3726.6	3932.0	4356.6	4609.0	5160.9	5504.4	5710.4	
Compensation of employees	2942.4	2672.9	2655.4	2708.3	2791.7	2967.5	3200.7	3492.8	3748.7	3979.5	4153.9	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	67.8	62.7	63.7	63.0	64.9	67.1	68.7	68.7	71.2	76.9	86.3	
GROSS a	675.4	600.2	609.4	707.0	870.0	897.4	1087.3	1047.5	1341.1	1448.0	1470.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	450.0	417.0	393.9	381.3	376.2	406.6	437.6	437.9	483.2	551.9	607.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	225.5	183.2	215.4	325.7	493.8	490.8	649.7	609.6	857.9	896.1	862.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET											•••	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	305.6	312.0	320.3	217.3	323.7	409.8	413.1	394.0	654.1	944.3	1070.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••	***	***	***	***	***		•••	***	***	
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	127.9	144.1	132.0	136.9	152.1	161.2	165.1	174.0	182.9	196.6	199.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	42958.0	47990.0	43909.3	61768.6	70960.1	76659.5	85515.8	81661.2	90707.7	117231.1	123940.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	30205.5	33981.7	29870.6	46344.0	54134.6	57648.6	62662.4	56974.6	59380.7	78023.0	74092.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	12752.4	14008.3	14038.7	15424.6	16825.5	19011.0	22853.4	24686.6	31327.0	39208.1	49847.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3824.7	4071.1	3793.2	4046.5	4543.3	4831.9	5393.2	6002.8	6675.4	7459.6	8369.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	132.9	128.8	129.0	128.1	130.1	134.4	137.4	137.4	140.0	151.4	175.8	
GROSS a	8794.8	9808.3	10116.5	11249.9	12152.1	14044.7	17322.8	18546.4	24511.6	31597.0	41302.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed					•••		•••			•••		
capital	2104.8	2282.8	2449.0	3064.4	3493.3	3829.7	4628.2	5951.9	8315.0	10903.0	13507.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	6690.0	7525.5	7667.5	8185.5	8658.8	10215.0	12694.6	12594.5	16196.7	20694.0	27795.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation											•••	
Gross fixed capital formation	2995.5	3352.3	4014.9	5915.9	4663.3	6267.2	9316.9	11440.5	37370.6	13781.8	46838.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals									•••			
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	74.8	65.1	66.4	69.5	71.0	72.1	74.7	79.6	85.3	86.9	90.8	97.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	35634.4	38028.8	35759.4	36582.9	35095.2	37498.7	42736.3	48322.0	50834.1	51354.7	53694.0	
prices	19590.7	20549.6	20848.8	22091.7	22255.0	22583.9	26213.2	31595.9	32624.0	32757.8	34347.6	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	16043.7	17479.2	14910.6	14491.2	12840.2	14914.8	16523.0	16726.1	18210.1	18596.9	19346.5	
Compensation of employees	6394.3	6740.3	6293.5	6701.4	6630.9	6645.6	7100.0	7002.4	7532.6	7900.8	8338.5	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	104.7	30.1	-1.4	72.0	91.0	246.0	307.4	214.0	369.1	553.0	542.9	
GROSS a	9544.8	10708.8	8618.5	7717.7	6118.3	8023.1	9115.6	9509.7	10308.4	10143.0	10465.1	***
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	784.8	830.0	8.808	800.2	823.1	1051.3	1284.5	1397.9	1579.5	1754.0	1877.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	8759.9	9878.9	7809.7	6917.5	5295.2	6971.8	7831.1	8111.9	8729.0	8389.1	8587.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1290.0	792.5	802.6	914.8	1333.1	2823.5	1952.6	2579.7	3148.2	3261.9	3905.6	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	99.4	84.5	83.7	82.4	83.6	84.5	84.5	86.8	86.1	85.8	92.7	100.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	16055.0	17863.5	15869.2	16253.2	16282.9	17688.3	19349.6	20652.4	21811.3	24797.2	28598.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	7499.3	7794.4	5126.7	4477.8	3762.5	3915.0	4291.8	4519.5	4947.3	4827.0	5567.0	***
GROSS, at basic prices	8555.7	10069.1	10742.5	11775.4	12520.4	13773.3	15057.8	16132.9	16864.0	19970.2	23031.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	265.4	313.1	394.2	422.9	440.4	520.7	585.7	663.4	718.5	784.0	854.9	
imports, less Subsidies	180.5	189.1	194.1	319.3	519.4	645.0	596.5	580.2	598.9	618.8	610.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	8109.8	9566.9	10154.2	11033.1	11560.6	12607.5	13875.6	14889.3	15546.6	18567.4	21566.3	***
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	3978.8	3699.1	3473.0	3586.2	3698.6	3908.1	4085.0	4362.1	4695.6	4963.3	5507.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	4131.0	5867.8	6681.2	7446.9	7862.0	8699.5	9790.6	10527.2	10850.9	13604.0	16059.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		•••	•••				***			***	***	***
Gross fixed capital formation	8197.8	4994.4	3194.7	3483.9	3559.0	4631.2	5921.6	7448.4	10081.5	11962.5	13923.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals							•••				•••	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000							•••		•••		•••	
persons)	9.6	12.7	12.5	13.5	11.4	13.3	15.3	15.0	14.6	13.7	13.1	17.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	18361.2	16661.3	10115.4	16158.3	16169.5	17286.1	19210.8	21683.3	21242.5	24695.2	25532.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	11766.7	10269.3	3105.1	9300.5	8398.9	8491.3	9184.0	11769.8	9025.1	10478.3	10840.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	6594.5	6392.0	7010.4	6857.8	7770.6	8794.8	10026.8	9913.4	12217.4	14216.8	14692.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	4310.7	3382.4	3797.3	3810.5	4089.9	4450.1	5033.6	5644.0	6204.0	6812.8	7797.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-55.8	-61.7	-58.7	-74.0	-81.5	-56.2	-49.3	-47.9	-47.5	-46.4	-24.7	
GROSS a	2339.5	3071.3	3271.7	3121.2	3762.2	4400.9	5042.5	4317.3	6060.8	7450.4	6919.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	601.7	613.6	741.3	913.8	1049.2	1188.4	1519.8	2016.4	2380.9	2611.6	3373.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1737.8	2457.7	2530.4	2207.4	2713.0	3212.6	3522.7	2301.0	3679.9	4838.8	3545.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	422.8	913.1	1721.1	1264.3	1956.8	1850.6	2876.9	3826.8	3548.5	3053.7	9176.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	104.2	101.4	100.3	101.0	112.2	119.3	121.7	125.1	125.1	129.4	130.5	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	18321.4	15242.3	10790.5	15500.3	20755.1	18053.8	20778.8	24068.1	29193.5	31483.4	34494.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	11754.6	7716.0	2658.3	6786.1	11056.5	6734.8	6270.2	7946.9	11234.3	11808.6	12535.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	6566.8	7526.2	8132.2	8714.2	9698.7	11319.1	14508.6	16121.2	17959.2	19674.7	21958.7	
Compensation of employees	1838.0	2207.4	2631.7	2782.2	2869.7	3198.7	3661.7	4052.9	4523.5	4855.4	5568.1	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	6.7	15.0	11.9	4.9	13.2	18.0	15.6	18.0	20.7	24.7	32.1	
GROSS a	4722.1	5303.8	5488.6	5927.1	6815.8	8102.4	10831.4	12050.3	13414.9	14794.7	16358.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2418.2	2613.2	2915.9	3352.2	3717.5	4492.1	5806.4	6460.5	7431.9	8724.2	9270.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	2303.9	2690.5	2572.7	2574.9	3098.4	3610.4	5024.9	5589.7	5983.1	6070.5	7087.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	200.5	421.2	1068.1	939.2	862.1	1029.5	5343.0	554.3	915.0	1609.5	927.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	***	***	***	***	***	***	***		***	***	•••	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	68.2	83.4	89.7	85.0	83.1	87.8	89.8	95.9	104.0	115.8	122.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler/	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	8452.1	10605.5	11746.3	12790.1	12404.1	13060.5	13446.8	14439.4	15054.8	16174.9	16942.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1573.1	3802.8	4041.6	5056.9	4677.0	4479.0	4671.7	5371.0	5555.2	6165.5	6458.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	6879.0	6802.7	7704.8	7733.2	7727.2	8581.5	8775.0	9068.4	9499.6	10009.4	10484.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	5519.5	5507.8	6393.4	6400.1	6380.6	7197.0	7319.5	7520.7	7866.9	8265.2	8623.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	6.0	5.5	5.4	5.6	6.1	6.2	6.0	5.7	5.5	5.3	5.2	
GROSS	1353.5	1289.4	1305.9	1327.4	1340.4	1378.3	1449.5	1542.0	1627.2	1738.9	1855.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed			•••		***	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
capital	1399.8	1329.0	1305.9	1327.4	1340.4	1378.3	1449.5	1542.0	1627.2	1738.9	1855.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-46.3	-39.6										
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3193.4	2234.1	1582.1	1655.2	1388.8	1633.2	1940.3	2162.2	2209.6	2585.4	3093.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2.2	-98.5	109.9	50.8	7.3	33.1	17.8	5.1	47.7	-11.2		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***		***	***	•••			•••	***	•••	•••	
persons)	99.2	115.4	110.8	107.8	105.8	108.5	113.1	114.5	119.3	128.9	138.8	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	es 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	12960.0	12409.4	9714.9	8475.1	8767.3	8389.6	8537.4	8718.4	9217.0	9763.3	10147.0			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3292.8	3179.5	2188.8	926.1	1021.6	1169.3	1232.9	1326.8	1380.0	1513.1	1572.6			
GROSS, at basic prices	9667.2	9229.9	7526.1	7549.0	7745.6	7220.3	7304.5	7391.6	7837.0	8250.2	8574.4			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	8348.3	7939.5	6400.9	6393.3	6522.3	5974.9	5970.1	6119.9	6429.1	6809.8	7086.9			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-36.0	-53.6	-71.0	-56.7	-61.5	-58.4	-40.4	-43.0	-41.1	-41.4	-26.0			
GROSS a	1354.9	1344.0	1196.2	1212.4	1284.8	1303.8	1374.7	1314.8	1449.0	1481.8	1513.5			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***		***	***	***	***		***	***	***				
capital	925.7	914.5	881.1	924.6	932.7	937.4	973.6	1039.9	1091.7	1144.2	1190.2			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	429.2	429.5	315.1	287.8	352.1	366.4	401.1	274.9	357.3	337.7	323.3			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	1258.0	1042.7	952.8	901.5	924.4	1017.3	1046.4	1139.4	1155.0	1188.9	1230.5			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables														
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	148.7	139.2	133.2	134.0	137.6	143.3	146.3	147.8	156.7	166.5	178.6			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler/	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	22147.2	17267.6	15271.3	15070.2	15249.6	15698.7	16432.5	17165.1	18176.3	19247.7	20667.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	9206.6	5376.8	3344.3	3251.1	3342.2	3664.6	3947.9	4214.2	4360.6	4772.0	5140.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	12940.6	11890.8	11927.0	11819.1	11907.4	12034.1	12484.6	12950.9	13815.6	14475.7	15526.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	10705.6	9759.9	9913.2	9768.4	9773.8	9851.8	10174.3	10639.8	11211.0	11747.4	12453.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	13.6	13.2	13.3	13.3	13.9	14.3	14.4	14.2	14.4	15.1	16.4	
GROSS a	2221.4	2117.7	2000.5	2037.4	2119.7	2168.0	2295.9	2297.0	2590.2	2713.2	3056.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	441.9	424.3	434.3	460.2	487.1	552.0	628.9	703.5	770.5	854.2	949.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1779.6	1693.4	1566.2	1577.2	1632.6	1616.0	1667.0	1593.5	1819.7	1859.1	2107.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	661.1	572.2	719.9	510.7	897.7	878.3	1043.0	1158.4	1142.3	1237.0	1538.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	233.5	229.7	231.8	233.7	237.2	239.4	245.0	248.8	255.6	259.4	265.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5306.2	3274.3	2948.3	2994.4	3197.1	3190.9	3084.5	3470.8	4197.0	4360.8	4596.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2943.9	946.4	902.5	1096.2	1182.6	1136.8	1089.6	1445.8	1825.8	1886.5	1990.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	2362.3	2327.9	2045.9	1898.3	2014.5	2054.1	1994.8	2025.0	2371.3	2474.3	2605.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1070.6	920.5	751.9	752.9	776.2	803.4	824.2	881.1	900.3	943.6	1000.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	16.2	11.7	22.2	23.9	25.3	26.2	27.5	27.3	27.9	30.8	36.5	
GROSS a	1275.5	1395.7	1271.8	1121.4	1213.1	1224.5	1143.1	1116.6	1443.0	1499.9	1568.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	338.6	327.5	340.9	343.9	342.5	368.0	385.7	393.6	407.1	442.4	468.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	936.9	1068.2	930.9	777.5	870.5	856.5	757.4	723.0	1035.9	1057.4	1099.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation				•••							•••	
Gross fixed capital formation	413.8	242.1	194.8	186.2	178.6	258.7	262.6	353.9	245.5	261.0	281.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	42.4	35.9	35.5	34.6	35.6	36.7	38.4	44.3	40.8	41.4	41.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2281.6	3534.0	4623.8	3973.3	3896.9	4060.7	3911.3	3672.4	3934.4	3988.4	4085.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1221.8	2314.2	3406.3	2710.7	2551.4	2641.3	2510.8	2235.1	2376.7	2356.6	2385.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1059.8	1219.8	1217.5	1262.6	1345.6	1419.3	1400.5	1437.3	1557.7	1631.8	1700.0	
Compensation of employees	782.0	895.9	864.5	894.9	932.2	965.1	954.9	1005.8	1053.5	1127.2	1176.9	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	4.9	4.7	4.8	4.8	5.0	7.2	25.2	25.2	25.3	25.6	26.1	
GROSS a	272.9	319.2	348.2	362.8	408.4	447.1	420.3	406.4	478.9	479.0	496.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	86.2	81.5	74.9	70.2	65.0	65.7	69.3	65.7	63.9	62.5	60.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	186.7	237.6	273.4	292.6	343.3	381.4	351.0	340.7	415.0	416.5	436.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	50.6	50.7	44.2	36.8	43.0	63.0	81.3	64.5	61.2	64.8	64.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	46.0	32.1	33.0	34.9	35.6	35.4	37.4	38.2	40.3	39.9	42.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ıdar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	403.2	35.0	50.8	53.7	54.0	68.7	66.2	76.3	82.6	95.1	46.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	211.8											
GROSS, at basic prices	191.4	35.0	50.8	53.7	54.0	68.7	66.2	76.3	82.6	95.1	46.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	167.8	26.1	26.3	28.2	29.7	34.6	34.5	37.8	43.7	51.1	48.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	23.6	8.9	24.5	25.5	24.3	34.0	31.7	38.5	38.9	44.0	-2.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital			***				***	***	***			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	23.6	8.9	24.5	25.5	24.3	34.0	31.7	38.5	38.9	44.0	-2.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	7.9	7.8	8.1	8.6	7.5	7.1	9.4	8.1	8.0	8.6	7.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler/	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	2111.2	1604.8	1510.5	1539.2	1471.7	1515.3	1553.0	1626.8	1711.5	1829.1	1890.5	
Defence	813.0	524.6	610.8	603.6	599.8	621.5	636.5	663.8	710.0	750.3	720.2	
Public order and safety	2705.9	2451.0	2427.8	2355.5	2358.3	2418.6	2461.9	2573.1	2724.2	2889.1	2983.0	
Economic affairs	2369.0	2837.9	2776.1	2672.5	2567.9	2715.4	2747.3	2885.9	2984.5	3225.7	3421.1	
Environment protection	909.9	847.9	969.9	942.3	864.4	950.9	935.2	985.6	983.1	1078.0	1123.7	
Housing and community amenities	991.8	658.6	845.4	819.9	688.4	788.5	775.7	820.0	815.6	897.1	976.2	
Health	12115.7	10673.1	11102.7	11252.0	11170.5	11422.0	11767.8	12277.8	13034.8	13968.0	14929.6	
Recreation, culture and religion	1027.3	1026.5	1102.6	1072.7	1057.5	1115.2	1136.2	1194.1	1237.7	1338.2	1401.6	
Education	7263.8	6020.6	6876.5	6790.6	6854.2	6895.4	7041.5	7332.1	7853.9	8293.5	9108.1	
Social protection	3945.1	4869.3	3305.0	3348.8	3214.9	3561.3	3803.9	4127.1	4622.0	5089.0	5751.8	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure ^a	34252.6	31514.3	31527.2	31397.0	30847.6	32004.0	32858.9	34486.2	36677.3	39357.8	42306.0	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househo	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages	7502.5	7334.6	7654.5	7990.2	8057.3	7823.4	7961.1	8238.4	8325.4	8469.7	8603.2	
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	5041.7	4718.9	4777.1	4671.8	4342.0	4459.1	4499.2	4740.6	4812.1	4695.1	4967.0	
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	3626.5	3137.2	2983.7	3031.0	3023.2	3142.0	3388.6	3445.5	3561.7	3863.8	4040.1	
and other fuels Furnishings, household	16779.2	16680.3	17028.8	17333.5	17827.0	18440.3	19932.6	20881.1	21915.3	24030.7	25473.9	
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	4085.0	3405.9	3170.6	3313.7	3340.5	3656.5	3770.9	3731.0	3943.0	4204.4	4204.8	
Health	3428.5	3480.1	3580.1	4252.5	4044.6	4015.2	4322.7	4481.0	4597.3	4737.0	4921.0	
Transport	8388.5	9113.1	9568.6	9720.5	9659.1	10422.9	11111.0	11573.9	11656.0	12098.3	12505.9	
Communication	2490.7	2261.2	2208.7	2107.6	2131.5	2261.6	2348.0	2308.9	2302.6	2407.1	2388.3	
Recreation and culture	5871.5	5978.1	5689.3	5522.9	5599.7	5607.8	5907.1	6135.8	6259.5	6454.0	6700.4	
Education	1398.6	1308.6	1317.7	1377.7	1483.2	1534.1	1591.3	1664.3	1712.9	1765.2	1804.8	
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	11031.1	11293.9	10977.0	10989.8	11800.0	12534.1	12328.2	14139.2	14361.4	14445.4	15049.1	
services Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in	6713.5	6348.1	6118.1	5463.4	6254.2	6576.5	6965.7	7242.2	8056.9	8679.9	9670.1	
domestic market	76357.4	75060.0	75074.2	75774.5	77562.3	80473.4	84126.4	88582.0	91504.1	95850.7	100328.6	
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in demostic modes by	5218.2	4906.7	4415.8	4171.8	4203.9	4357.5	4630.2	5151.0	5332.7	5794.2	6737.3	
domestic market by non-residents	3251.1	2800.8	2686.5	2719.1	3212.9	3541.1	4153.2	4492.6	4784.6	5015.4	5018.7	
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	78352.0	77084.1	76856.6	77292.9	78615.3	81365.9	84688.1	89324.2	92179.1	97600.7	102810.2	91852.5

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of non-pro	ofit institutio	ons serving	households	s (NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	1789.5	2138.5	2118.6	2039.0	2015.2	2032.2	1819.3	1835.7	1735.6	1738.2	1777.5	1566.1
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of general	governmer	nt						
Equals: Individual consumption												
expenditure of general government	22772.1	21105.8	21454.7	21030.4	20443.4	21091.5	21790.9	22834.7	24502.3	25991.1	28449.3	31666.7
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	102913.6	100328.3	100429.9	100362.2	101074.0	104489.6	108298.3	113994.5	118417.1	125330.0	133037.1	125085.2

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is	373581.3	355023.9	331644.7	374520.1	393026.3	415602.8	516911.8	543877.7	572166.3	630052.4	667622.8	
not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	15250.1	15197.9	14857.3	15213.7	15917.3	17546.4	18759.7	19949.0	20768.7	21453.2	23176.2	
Plus: Taxes on products	16499.0	16308.6	15945.1	16341.0	16996.3	18527.4	19652.6	20885.6	21726.6	22475.5	24191.6	
Less: Subsidies on products	1248.9	1110.7	1087.8	1127.3	1079.1	981.0	892.9	936.5	958.0	1022.4	1015.4	
	. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	220965.7	202485.5	176679.4	216233.7	228602.8	236702.8	272567.7	291956.4	292279.8	322274.5	332794.7	
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	169785.8	167673.7	170950.9	175103.9	179616.3	195148.0	262853.3	270809.5	300386.9	326986.1	356051.2	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	24092.1	23875.7	23682.5	25248.5	26607.0	28733.0	56392.3	63828.2	74246.1	81723.5	87854.2	
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	145693.6	143798.0	147268.4	149855.4	153009.3	166415.1	206461.0	206981.2	226140.8	245262.6	268196.9	
	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	25							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	169785.8	167673.7	170950.9	175103.9	179616.3	195148.0	262853.3	270809.5	300386.9	326986.1	356051.2	
	I.1.1 Genera				173010.5	133140.0	202000.0	270005.5	300300.3	020000.1	330031.2	
					00040.4	70740 7	77000 0	00460 7	07020.5	02547.0	400007.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	74396.9	69644.7	67899.5	68412.5	69916.4	72712.7	77089.8	82163.7	87932.5	93517.2	100367.2	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	14969.3	14983.8	14610.9	15052.8	16183.4	18363.4	19454.4	20709.4	21720.5	22624.1	24559.0	
imports	18577.5	18305.3	18034.0	18605.0	19557.9	21534.9	22813.4	23956.3	25082.0	26137.9	27861.1	
Taxes on products	16499.0	16308.6	15945.1	16341.0	16996.3	18527.4	19652.6	20885.6	21726.6	22475.5	24191.6	
Other taxes on production	2078.5	1996.7	2088.9	2264.0	2561.5	3007.5	3160.8	3070.7	3355.3	3662.3	3669.5	
Less: Subsidies	3608.2	3321.5	3423.1	3552.2	3374.4	3171.6	3359.0	3246.9	3361.4	3513.7	3302.1	
Subsidies on products	1248.9	1110.7	1087.8	1127.3	1079.1	981.0	892.9	936.5	958.0	1022.4	1015.4	
Other subsidies on production	2359.3	2210.8	2335.3	2424.9	2295.4	2190.5	2466.1	2310.4	2403.5	2491.4	2286.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	67968.7	71522.7	77351.8	81053.3	82797.9	92587.9	154742.6	155938.5	178035.1	198590.6	218785.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	12450.9	11522.6	11088.6	10585.3	10718.6	11484.1	11566.5	11997.9	12698.6	12254.2	12339.7	
	I.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	arv income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	67968.7	71522.7	77351.8	81053.3	82797.9	92587.9	154742.6	155938.5	178035.1	198590.6	218785.3	
	5. 500.7		55 1.0	5.500.0	5_757.5	0_001.0		. 55555.5		.00000.0		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	12450.9	11522.6	11088.6	10585.3	10718.6	11484.1	11566.5	11997.9	12698.6	12254.2	12339.7	
Compensation of employees	74007.9	69392.7	67753.4	68210.5	69777.4	72554.7	76999.8	82058.7	87818.5	93431.2	100218.2	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	16479.0	16248.0	16069.5	16443.0	17386.4	19406.9	20698.5	21703.0	22792.3	23757.1	25691.9	
Taxes on production and imports	18368.5	18076.4	17794.1	18362.9	19311.0	21260.2	22486.8	23470.7	24649.3	25705.3	27404.6	
Taxes on products	16290.0	16079.7	15705.2	16098.9	16749.4	18252.7	19326.0	20575.0	21392.4	22150.3	23849.2	
Other taxes on production	2078.5	1996.7	2088.9	2264.0	2561.5	3007.5	3160.8	2895.7	3256.9	3555.0	3555.5	
Less: Subsidies	1889.5	1828.4	1724.6	1919.9	1924.5	1853.3	1788.2	1767.8	1857.0	1948.2	1712.8	
Subsidies on products	1222.1	1083.2	1060.1	1101.3	1070.8	956.8	864.1	909.3	930.3	993.6	986.2	
Other subsidies on production	667.4	745.2	664.5	818.6	853.7	896.5	924.2	858.4	926.7	954.7	726.6	
Property income	69617.9	72743.3	73882.1	76964.6	74172.6	80454.8	77073.6	85403.1	94800.8	96976.9	119732.4	
II	I.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	98641.9	100948.1	107523.8	112107.6	103319.1	111704.1	139027.2	136379.8	156938.3	167553.9	201305.1	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	141882.5	140481.1	138621.6	141149.0	151533.8	164784.3	202053.8	220721.3	239207.1	257456.0	275462.4	
II	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account -	- Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	141882.5	140481.1	138621.6	141149.0	151533.8	164784.3	202053.8	220721.3	239207.1	257456.0	275462.4	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	20095.5	19568.9	20836.2	22292.3	22928.6	24888.7	27862.6	28932.2	30616.4	34287.2	36628.3	
Social contributions	17047.0	14742.6	15929.0	16705.6	17129.1	17727.8	18783.3	19340.5	21160.4	22192.8	22294.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	28472.6	27851.8	26915.2	28163.1	27762.7	26749.4	27505.3	27339.8	27919.7	28318.1	29173.5	
Other current transfers	13834.1	13808.4	12708.6	13560.9	12570.4	12542.3	13896.1	14101.2	15208.5	14976.8	15295.4	
	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	20046.0	19537.9	20835.6	22295.0	22931.4	24891.4	27865.4	28929.2	30619.1	34288.6	36626.8	
Social contributions	17047.0	14742.6	15929.0	16705.6	17129.1	17727.8	18783.3	19340.5	21160.4	22192.8	22294.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	28531.8	27896.6	26970.3	28190.3	27779.7	26772.2	27532.0	27351.9	27939.0	28004.7	28829.6	
Other current transfers	16757.2	16472.8	15295.6	16123.6	15468.7	15245.3	17190.7	17729.9	18175.4	18929.0	19250.1	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	138949.7	137802.9	135980.0	138556.3	148615.8	162055.7	198729.8	217083.6	236218.2	253815.8	271853.1	
	I.4.1 Use of											
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	138949.7	137802.9	135980.0	138556.3	148615.8	162055.7	198729.8	217083.6	236218 2	253815.8	271853 1	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	1000-10.7	107002.0	100000.0	100000.0	140010.0	102000.7	100720.0	217000.0	200210.2	200010.0	27 1000.1	
pension funds	2562.4	2272.0	2015.9	2232.0	1942.8	2204.4	2025.2	1661.7	2344.7	2608.5	1787.1	
II	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	114366.6	110818.6	110449.2	110663.2	111416.1	115326.0	119281.7	125562.4	130725.9	137853.1	146459.9	
expenditure	103165.9	100679.9	99719.7	100196.7	101379.5	104860.1	108599.4	114362.7	118918.8	125221.8	132840.8	
Collective consumption expenditure	11200.7	10138.7	10729.5	10466.5	10036.6	10465.9	10682.3	11199.7	11807.1	12631.3	13619.0	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	2562.4	2272.0	2015.9	2232.0	1942.8	2204.4	2025.2	1661.7	2344.7	2608.5	1787.1	
SAVING, GROSS	24583.1	26984.3	25530.9	27893.1	37199.7	46729.7	79448.1	91521.2	105492.3	115962.7	125393.2	
	II.1 Capital a		•						40=		40555	
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	24583.1	26984.3	25530.9	27893.1	37199.7	46729.7	79448.1	91521.2	105492.3	115962.7	125393.2	
less payable	72.9	81.8	364.0	85.6	104.5	136.4	61.3	628.2	-9.3	71.0	5.1	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	7039.3	37600.9	9003.7	2001.0	1511.9	1893.3	4138.6	2921.1	2504.5	3150.3	3069.9	
payable	6966.4	37519.1	8639.7	1915.4	1407.4	1756.9	4077.3	2292.9	2513.8	3079.3	3064.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	563.9	3190.4	2212.4	2730.2	10697.2	18133.2	23117.2	28321.1	31236.9	34310.3	37544.1	
П	II.1 Capital a	ccount - C	hanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	34418.7	28920.7	29469.6	35430.3	33687.3	43338.4	67642.3	101832.8	103765.8	94100.5	163847.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	35875.7	29422.5	28651.4	34348.9	33347.3	40224.0	63272.8	97018.1	99564.4	92708.0	162350.1	
Changes in inventories	-1446.4	-506.5	801.5	1074.1	322.7	3088.9	4338.2	4781.4	4195.2	1373.3	1451.6	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-10.5	4.7	16.7	7.4	17.3	25.6	31.3	33.3	6.1	19.2	45.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of ion-produced non-financial												
essets NET LENDING (+) / NET	59.0	-8.9	0.1	0.0	1040.0	6904.0	1364.5	4959.3	25845.8	52089.6	35144.7	
BORROWING (-)	-7901.7	-1908.3	-2446.6	-5847.8	1852.4	-4674.6	10252.1	-15703.6	-24397.1	-32401.4	-75547.1	
II	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	13793.0	166161.0	-118565.0	-58910.0	75194.0	426760.0	400876.0	260132.0	450821.0	251796.0	518432.0	
Currency and deposits	-85537.0	-11842.0	-196206.0	-166816.0	-105454.0	-80243.0	-63887.0	18994.0	-11585.0	26894.0	56647.0	
Securities other than shares	39289.0	13128.0	-10151.0	-7496.0	34686.0	17642.0	32285.0	-38210.0	-8796.0	8598.0	69600.0	
Loans	21166.0	29067.0	68772.0	2530.0	34403.0	46983.0	97545.0	-45694.0	44416.0	117600.0	-74072.0	
Shares and other equity	47203.0	114289.0	27646.0	95740.0	99840.0	205821.0	407115.0	320262.0	442798.0	15765.0	325570.0	
Insurance technical reserves	16205.0	8583.0	-16597.0	2326.0	5097.0	24861.0	15707.0	16246.0	14134.0	-2696.0	23743.0	
Financial derivatives	-19868.0	-8646.0	-1268.0	-12375.0	-1721.0	102986.0	-110139.0	-69501.0	-39479.0	26568.0	-6723.0	
Other accounts payable	-4665.0	21582.0	9239.0	27181.0	8343.0	108710.0	22250.0	58035.0	9333.0	59067.0	123667.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-3516.0	-11406.0	-14851.0	-10326.0	4143.0	-12495.0	6321.0	-8341.0	-16698.0	-32161.0	-66308.0	
	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	10277.0	154755.0	-133416.0	-69236.0	79337.0	414265.0	407197.0	251791.0	434123.0	219635.0	452124.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-9.0	-40.0	-62.0	8.0	10.0		3.0		-3.0	-48.0	-48.0	
Currency and deposits	-18822.0	55422.0	-70789.0	-117962.0	-77248.0	-3518.0	26060.0	-2984.0	79517.0	80083.0	111620.0	
Securities other than shares	8551.0	3627.0	1734.0	77077.0	69715.0	101614.0	71726.0	114204.0	140191.0	74533.0	245242.0	
Loans	-9049.0	50208.0	-44512.0	-51100.0	-41570.0	15218.0	104753.0	43901.0	6755.0	33220.0	-122442.0	
Shares and other equity	32177.0	30477.0	-10634.0	13400.0	97497.0	107379.0	203320.0	117550.0	204369.0	-10866.0	209407.0	
Insurance technical reserves	7514.0	1710.0	-13352.0	1702.0	787.0	7121.0	3624.0	4718.0	1886.0	642.0	7233.0	
Financial derivatives	-17375.0	3881.0	-2102.0	-10643.0	4523.0	111277.0	-86668.0	-47562.0	-35423.0	28970.0	-2924.0	
Other accounts receivable	7290.0	9470.0	6301.0	18282.0	25623.0	75174.0	84379.0	21964.0	36831.0	13101.0	4036.0	
Canci accounts receivable	1230.0	5-110.0	0001.0	10202.0	20020.0	13114.0	0-010.0	21304.0	00001.0	10101.0	7000.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
\	/.l External a	account of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
Imports of goods and services	135675.7	144924.8	145142.7	152398.6	152455.9	179164.3	244886.1	285882.0	294028.1	307110.0	405075.6	
Imports of goods	58523.3	61966.8	59321.0	64973.1	64226.5	73730.4	86933.0	87072.2	88705.9	102311.8	108371.1	
Imports of services	77152.3	82958.0	85821.7	87425.5	88229.5	105433.9	157953.1	198809.8	205322.2	204798.2	296704.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
\	/.l External a	account of g	goods and s	ervices - Us	ses							
Exports of goods and services	158596.1	172796.6	177303.1	183012.7	186244.3	214349.7	320564.9	328235.4	359654.9	399897.5	448866.2	
Exports of goods	97273.3	103254.5	100577.9	101868.5	98732.7	114460.3	200326.9	193159.8	197824.0	211443.5	227496.1	
Exports of services	61322.9	69542.1	76725.2	81144.2	87511.6	99889.4	120238.0	135075.6	161830.9	188454.0	221370.1	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-22920.5	-27871.9	-32160.4	-30614.2	-33788.4	-35185.4	-75678.8	-42353.4	-65626.8	-92787.5	-43790.6	
\	/.ll External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-22920.5	-27871.9	-32160.4	-30614.2	-33788.4	-35185.4	-75678.8	-42353.4	-65626.8	-92787.5	-43790.6	
Compensation of employees	791.0	737.0	684.7	744.0	685.0	703.0	633.0	627.0	643.0	615.0	674.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-1509.7	-1264.2	-1458.6	-1390.2	-1203.0	-1043.5	-1244.1	-993.6	-1071.7	-1133.0	-1132.9	
imports	209.0	228.9	239.9	242.1	246.9	274.7	326.7	485.6	432.7	432.5	456.4	
Taxes on products	209.0	228.9	239.9	242.1	246.9	274.7	326.7	310.6	334.3	325.2	342.4	
Other taxes on production								175.0	98.4	107.3	114.1	
Less: Subsidies	1718.7	1493.1	1698.5	1632.3	1449.9	1318.2	1570.8	1479.2	1504.5	1565.5	1589.3	
Subsidies on products	26.8	27.5	27.8	26.0	8.2	24.2	28.9	27.2	27.7	28.8	29.2	
Other subsidies on production	1691.9	1465.6	1670.7	1606.3	1441.7	1294.0	1541.9	1451.9	1476.8	1536.7	1560.1	
Property income	82554.9	82340.5	88633.6	93484.7	86315.1	96061.2	125438.5	125427.5	145975.1	155873.7	188260.4	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	74.3	74.1	93.6	78.0	78.0	78.0	78.0	72.3	78.0	76.7	73.8	
Social contributions Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind	352.6	339.1	346.3	323.6	312.6	326.4	323.3	325.9	332.0	346.5	316.0	
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	6147.8	5718.5	5909.0	6109.3	5727.4	5247.7	6911.0	7743.4	7945.4	8374.6	8221.3	
pension funds												
\	/.ll External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	402.0	485.0	538.5	542.0	546.0	545.0	543.0	522.0	529.0	529.0	525.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and								***		***		
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	53530.9	54135.6	54991.9	58341.7	57168.6	64811.9	63484.9	74450.8	83837.5	85295.9	106687.8	
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.	123.8	105.1	94.2	75.3	75.3	75.3	75.3	75.3	75.3	75.3	75.3	
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	293.4	294.3	291.2	296.3	295.6	303.6	296.6	313.8	312.7	659.9	659.9	
Other current transfers							3616.4				4266.6	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	3224.7	3054.0	3321.6	3546.6	2829.1	2544.7	3010.4	4114.7	4978.6	4422.4	4200.0	
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL							***	•••				
BALANCE	7915.5	1999.0	2810.7	5933.4	-2787.9	-2093.1	-11555.3	11372.5	-1458.1	-19616.5	40407.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
		-			-		-	-		-	-	
Series	1000											
CURRENT EXTERNAL	V.III.1 Capital	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
BALANCE	7915.5	1999.0	2810.7	5933.4	-2787.9	-2093.1	-11555.3	11372.5	-1458.1	-19616.5	40407.5	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-72.9	-81.8	-364.0	-85.6	-104.5	-136.4	-61.3	-628.2	9.3	-71.0	-5.1	
Capital transfers, receivable									19.3	19.3	19.8	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	72.9	81.8	364.0	85.6	104.5	136.4	61.3	628.2	9.9	90.3	25.0	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	7842.6	1917.2	2446.7	5847.8	-2892.4	-2229.5	-11616.6	10744.3	-1448.8	-19687.5	40402.4	
Acquisitions less disposals of	V.III.1 Capital	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
non-produced non-financial assets	-59.0	8.9	-0.1	0.0	-1040.0	-6904.0	-1364.5	-4959.3	-25845.8	-52089.6	-35144.7	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	7901.7	1908.3	2446.8	5847.8	-1852.4	4674.5	-10252.2	15703.6	24397.1	32402.1	75547.1	
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-32207.0	42150.0	4342.0	9384.0	118199.0	419944.0	338334.0	159595.0	352313.0	209040.0	308734.0	
Currency and deposits	-24664.0	-3956.0	44893.0	-43445.0	-8055.0	18006.0	32302.0	-14347.0	73036.0	77185.0	69919.0	
Securities other than shares	-10221.0	-27810.0	8527.0	66971.0	29421.0	103059.0	83081.0	114853.0	148238.0	72849.0	243950.0	
Loans	-10342.0	19084.0	-15519.0	-46019.0	-12257.0	38635.0	39276.0	31500.0	-4572.0	15870.0	-124095.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	28895.0	40292.0	-11663.0	32970.0	75560.0	89222.0	198165.0	77800.0	138267.0	-10683.0	161229.0	
reserves	3925.0	-886.0	-16487.0	-1810.0	-1200.0	3816.0	306.0	2052.0	-45.0	-755.0	4380.0	
Financial derivatives	-15556.0	6688.0	-1867.0	-9269.0	2996.0	110628.0	-86896.0	-40345.0	-30675.0	28609.0	-1605.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-4236.0	8778.0	-3480.0	9978.0	31724.0	56578.0	72097.0	-11918.0	28067.0	26013.0	-44996.0	
BORROWING (-)	a 3515.0	11405.0	14847.0	10326.0	-4144.0	12498.0	-6322.0	8335.0	16698.0	32163.0	66309.0	
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-28692.0	53555.0	19189.0	19710.0	114055.0	432442.0	332012.0	167930.0	369011.0	241203.0	375043.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	-91380.0	-71220.0	-80525.0	-92300.0	-36262.0	-58720.0	-57645.0	7633.0	-18063.0	23995.0	14947.0	
Securities other than shares	20517.0	-18310.0	-3358.0	-17602.0	-5609.0	19088.0	43641.0	-37562.0	-749.0	6914.0	68307.0	
Loans	19873.0	-2058.0	97764.0	7611.0	63717.0	70402.0	32069.0	-58096.0	33090.0	100250.0	-75724.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	43923.0	124105.0	26616.0	115308.0	77902.0	187663.0	401958.0	280512.0	376697.0	15949.0	277392.0	
reserves	12615.0	5988.0	-19731.0	-1184.0	3112.0	21557.0	12388.0	13579.0	12204.0	-4093.0	20891.0	
Financial derivatives	-18048.0	-5841.0	-1034.0	-11001.0	-3249.0		-110367.0	-62284.0	-34731.0	26208.0	-5404.0	
Other accounts receivable	-16192.0	20891.0	-543.0	18878.0	14444.0	90115.0	9968.0	24148.0	563.0	71980.0	74634.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	endar year									Data
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
eries	1000										
	I. Production	n account -	Resources								
utput, at basic prices therwise, please specify)	248388.6	243271.1	227275.6	257812.4	281920.3	304013.8	396220.5	416668.3	437926.9	489892.3	518550.2
	I. Production	n account -	Uses								
ermediate consumption, at rchaser's prices	159842.6	154755.5	132592.6	159511.9	175881.7	187708.0	217893.1	233661.4	231168.3	258867.8	265341.6
LUE ADDED GROSS, in sic prices	88546.0	88515.5	94683.1	98300.6	106038.6	116305.8	178327.4	183006.9	206758.7	231024.5	253208.6
ss: Consumption of fixed pital	15453.8	15239.8	15414.1	16897.2	18236.8	19752.0	46806.9	53603.6	63437.2	70219.8	75527.3
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices	73092.3	73275.7	79269.0	81403.4	87801.9	96553.7	131520.4	129403.2	143321.5	160804.8	177681.4
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es						
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at sic prices	88546.0	88515.5	94683.1	98300.6	106038.6	116305.8	178327.4	183006.9	206758.7	231024.5	253208.6
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Uses							
ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other	_ 43022.9	39677.6	39182.7	39657.5	41371.4	43978.7	47425.8	51867.7	56116.5	60326.2	65680.2
ubsidies on production	1518.1	1219.0	1249.3	1207.4	1136.1	1272.5	1155.8	1171.6	1198.9	1289.5	1607.1
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	1754.1	1739.3	1815.0	1763.8	1859.5	1979.5	2057.4	2059.5	2144.0	2265.5	2407.5
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	236.0	520.2	565.8	556.4	723.4	707.0	901.6	887.9	945.2	976.0	800.4
ROSS	44005.0	47618.9	54251.1	57435.7	63531.1	71054.5	129745.8	129967.5	149443.3	169408.8	185921.4
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources						
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	44005.0	47618.9	54251.1	57435.7	63531.1	71054.5	129745.8	129967.5	149443.3	169408.8	185921.4
roperty income	_ 5497.5	10757.4	11601.6	13444.3	14555.1	16075.3	11950.2	16110.2	19183.8	17808.4	19799.5
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses						
roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY	32076.7	35301.9	40361.6	43619.2	43366.3	46093.1	74320.6	66282.8	79738.5	86784.1	100702.3
ICOMES	17425.8	23074.3	25491.1	27260.8	34719.9	41036.7	67375.5	79794.9	88888.6	100433.1	105018.6
ALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Seconda	ry distribut	ion of incon	ne account	- Resources	.					
NCOMES	17425.8	23074.3	25491.1	27260.8	34719.9	41036.7	67375.5	79794.9	88888.6	100433.1	105018.6
ocial contributions							***	•••	***		***
other current transfers	605.7	703.3	498.4	409.9	427.9	448.9	473.2	667.0	668.0	693.0	738.0
	II.2 Seconda	ry distribut	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses						
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	2811.0	2977.9	2929.8	3091.4	3282.8	3585.7	5321.1	5694.4	6346.6	8046.5	8427.6
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind											
other current transfers		1141.3	834.6	917.7	818.8	976.7	1190.7	1571.1	1170.7	1223.1	1304.4
ROSS DISPOSABLE	14238.4	19658.3	22225.1	23661.6	31046.2	36923.1	61336.9	73196.4	82039.3	91856.4	96024.6
	II.4.1 Use of						. ,				
ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME	14238.4	19658.3	22225.1	23661.6	31046.2	36923.1	61336.9	73196.4	82039.3	91856.4	96024.6
	II.4.1 Use of										
djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds		·									
SAVING, GROSS	14238.4	19658.3	22225.1	23661.6	31046.2	36923.1	61336.9	73196.4	82039.3	91856.4	96024.6
,, tv 1140, O11000	_ 1+230.4	19000.3	4444U. I	20001.0	01040.2	JUJZJ. I	01330.9	10190.4	02009.0	91000.4	30024.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	14238.4	19658.3	22225.1	23661.6	31046.2	36923.1	61336.9	73196.4	82039.3	91856.4	96024.6	
ess payable	307.6	468.6	403.9	568.6	334.6	238.8	546.4	458.1	383.9	445.1	464.7	
Capital transfers, receivable	887.3	714.0	637.1	773.7	530.5	508.8	800.2	831.1	837.3	947.0	1011.9	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	579.7	245.4	233.2	205.1	195.9	270.0	253.8	373.1	453.4	502.0	547.2	
NORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-907.8	4887.1	7214.9	7333.0	13144.0	17409.9	15076.4	20050.8	18986.0	22081.7	20962.1	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	17985.8	16707.5	19750.0	26745.2	24482.0	32002.7	56286.4	88497.7	88908.3	77084.9	144452.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	19420.7	16970.5	19004.1	25950.7	24360.9	28901.8	52138.3	83948.4	84904.8	75714.2	143050.2	
Changes in inventories	-1432.8	-264.0	742.6	793.0	117.6	3095.8	4141.8	4542.6	4002.2	1366.8	1392.6	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	-2.1	0.9	3.3	1.5	3.5	5.1	6.3	6.7	1.2	3.8	9.2	
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	59.0	-8.9	0.1	0.0	1040.0	6904.0	1364.5	4959.3	25950.5	52089.6	35284.9	
BORROWING (-)	-3498.8	3428.3	2878.8	-2515.0	5858.8	-1744.8	4232.5	-19802.5	-32435.6	-36873.0	-83247.5	
ı	II.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	ı						
Net incurrence of liabilities	6544.0	-1177.0	-16267.0	19532.0	13877.0	86641.0	227193.0	112608.0	137833.0	55616.0	159825.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	2262.0	24.0	53.0	1466.0	668.0	-879.0	881.0	9372.0	2151.0	1357.0	-1087.0	
Loans	331.0	13632.0	37806.0	-5424.0	-3481.0	14271.0	6180.0	-52609.0	26571.0	8596.0	-13997.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	-8918.0	-16093.0	-48407.0	8632.0	7467.0	45118.0	186507.0	86773.0	84092.0	-12521.0	71882.0	
Financial derivatives	241.0	146.0	132.0	-58.0	 00 N	-76.0	149.0	19.0	45.0	-49.0	-5.0	
	241.0 12628.0	146.0 1114.0	-5851.0	14916.0	88.0 9135.0	28207.0	148.0 33477.0	69053.0	-45.0 25064.0	-49.0 58233.0	103032.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) a	-7789.0	-335.0	3041.0	-3072.0	5641.0	-8202.0	1296.0	-17198.0	-28687.0	-37049.0	-79665.0	
	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-1245.0	-1512.0	-13226.0	16460.0	19518.0	78439.0	228489.0	95410.0	109146.0	18567.0	80160.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	-1446.0	-9261.0	-1693.0	6601.0	14501.0	12082.0	6826.0	7489.0	9102.0	-14120.0	3860.0	
Securities other than shares	855.0	-600.0	180.0	3210.0	-3538.0	230.0	3.0	1226.0	223.0	-993.0	22.0	
Loans	14314.0	13422.0	2746.0	-785.0	-11402.0	34434.0	64493.0	-2245.0	28302.0	6754.0	-44506.0	
Shares and other equity	-20173.0	-6371.0	-15555.0	-2559.0	4891.0	-1552.0	78248.0	62242.0	12923.0	-38174.0	95974.0	
Insurance technical reserves	-163.0	2.0	-102.0	-1.0	-66.0	44.0	94.0	106.0	47.0	118.0	136.0	
Financial derivatives	823.0	43.0	-334.0	232.0	-80.0	332.0	1981.0	266.0	-595.0	-276.0	-156.0	
Other accounts receivable	4545.0	1253.0	1532.0	9762.0	15212.0	32869.0	76844.0	26326.0	59144.0	65258.0	24830.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 35414.6	38579.4	32927.9	46013.3	39636.1	38294.7	43129.0	48008.8	50484.8	50944.6	52924.1	
ntermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
urchaser's prices	_ 19187.7	21133.6	18037.7	31251.9	26823.4	23425.6	26786.4	31282.4	32276.2	32381.6	33639.8	
'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	_ 16226.9	17445.8	14890.2	14761.4	12812.7	14869.2	16342.6	16726.5	18208.6	18563.0	19284.3	
apital	738.4	821.1	800.0	792.0	815.0	1044.0	1278.0	1393.0	1574.0	1746.0	1868.0	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	15488.5	16624.7	14090.2	13969.4	11997.7	13825.2	15064.6	15333.5	16634.6	16817.0	17416.3	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 16226.9	17445.8	14890.2	14761.4	12812.7	14869.2	16342.6	16726.5	18208.6	18563.0	19284.3	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 6392.9	6740.3	6293.5	6701.0	6631.0	6646.0	7100.0	7002.0	7533.0	7901.0	8339.0	
ubsidies on production	192.9	68.3	43.0	115.4	137.5	295.7	370.9	282.3	444.2	633.4	625.3	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 192.9	68.3	43.0	115.4	137.5	295.7	370.9	282.3	444.2	633.4	625.3	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
BROSS	9641.1	10637.2	8553.6	7945.0	6044.2	7927.4	8871.7	9442.2	10231.4	10028.7	10320.0	
DPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
BROSS	9641.1	10637.2	8553.6	7945.0	6044.2	7927.4	8871.7	9442.2	10231.4	10028.7	10320.0	
Property income	_ 57959.6	54122.0	53950.9	53377.1	50137.0	55107.1	56751.2	62863.1	68364.2	71949.6	92531.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	_ 60736.7	56924.9	57005.3	58287.9	49681.9	56055.3	56169.1	62451.7	70248.0	73945.2	93875.0	
SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	6864.0	7834.3	5499.1	3034.2	6499.2	6979.3	9453.9	9853.6	8347.6	8033.1	8976.9	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	6864.0	7834.3	5499.1	3034.2	6499.2	6979.3	9453.9	9853.6	8347.6	8033.1	8976.9	
Social contributions	6778.6	5232.0	5034.2	6105.9	6100.4	5919.1	6461.7	6184.7	7252.2	7242.2	6447.7	
Other current transfers		7455.3	7035.2	7559.4	6807.0	6579.6	7621.9	8080.8	8592.6	8169.5	8307.0	
	– II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	1094.1	980.3	834.7	885.4	1001.6	1046.8	1568.9	1678.5	1871.4	2374.7	2487.0	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4216.3	3994.6	3018.9	3873.9	4157.7	3714.6	4436.5	4523.1	4907.5	4633.7	4660.6	
Other current transfers	- 7815.7	7524.1	7057.4	7643.7	6854.3	6671.0	7681.7	8115.4	8630.3	8198.1	8356.6	
ROSS DISPOSABLE	8292.4	8022.6	6657.4	4296.5	7393.2	8045.5	9850.4	9802.2	8783.3	8238.3	8227.4	
						0040.0	0000.4	0002.2	0.00.0	3230.3	0221. 1	
BROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	8292.4	8022.6	6657.4	4296.5	7393.2	8045.5	9850.4	9802.2	8783.3	8238.3	8227.4	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on	2502.4	2270.0	2045.0	2222.0	1040.0	2204.4	2025.0	1604 7	2244.7	2600.5	1707 4	
pension funds	_ 2562.4	2272.0	2015.9	2232.0	1942.8	2204.4	2025.2	1661.7	2344.7	2608.5	1787.1	
SAVING, GROSS	_ 5730.1	5750.6	4641.5	2064.5	5450.4	5841.0	7825.2	8140.5	6438.6	5629.8	6440.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
II.	l 1 Canital a	occount - Ch	nanges in li:	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	5730.1	5750.6	4641.5	2064.5	5450.4	5841.0	7825.2	8140.5	6438.6	5629.8	6440.3	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	4395.9	35827.8	7121.0	280.0		178.0	2115.0					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	4395.9	35827.8	7121.0	280.0		178.0	2115.0					
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	9387.6	40757.3	10962.5	1552.5	4635.4	4975.0	8662.2	6747.5	4864.6	3883.8	4572.3	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	1218.6	792.5	802.6	914.8	1333.1	2823.5	1952.6	2579.7	3148.2	3261.9	3905.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	1218.6	792.5	802.6	914.8	1333.1	2823.5	1952.6	2579.7	3148.2	3261.9	3905.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial		•••			•••					•••		
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	8907.4	40785.9	10959.9	1429.7	4117.3	3195.6	7987.5	5560.8	3290.4	2367.9	2534.7	
II	I.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-16673.0	135616.0		-89861.0	60351.0	356541.0	180197.0	150754.0	313374.0	180412.0	357722.0	
Currency and deposits	-86932.0		-199099.0	-170618.0	-74747.0	-69768.0	-63639.0	18384.0	-11870.0	26846.0	56075.0	
Securities other than shares	12456.0	7080.0	-1141.0	-1944.0	7689.0	11802.0	24276.0	-44782.0	-15654.0	5395.0	71729.0	
Loans	22753.0	-5866.0	8863.0	-8102.0	32525.0	46375.0	106618.0	9488.0	24901.0	109426.0	-58722.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	55952.0	130258.0	76056.0	87092.0	92346.0	160687.0	220571.0	233466.0	358660.0	28262.0	253650.0	
reserves	16205.0	8583.0	-16597.0	2326.0	5097.0	24861.0	15707.0	16246.0	14134.0	-2696.0	23743.0	
Financial derivatives	-20109.0	-8792.0	-1402.0	-12318.0	-1808.0	103063.0	-110286.0	-69520.0	-39435.0	26618.0	-6718.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-16998.0	19617.0	12238.0	13703.0	-751.0	79521.0	-13050.0	-12528.0	-17362.0	-13439.0	17965.0	
BORROWING (-)	18348.0	31283.0	-2844.0	-3052.0	3855.0	-5393.0	2999.0	5358.0	7524.0	-3375.0	2552.0	
	I.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	1675.0	166899.0	-123926.0	-92913.0	64206.0	351148.0	183196.0	156112.0	320898.0	177037.0	360274.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-9.0	-40.0	-62.0	8.0	10.0	0.0	3.0		-3.0	-48.0	-48.0	
Currency and deposits	-23633.0	75509.0	-66282.0	-131588.0	-90674.0	-11750.0	15614.0	-10310.0	63853.0	84716.0	98541.0	
Securities other than shares	3733.0	2234.0	2240.0	72958.0	73800.0	102336.0	77054.0	114053.0	139878.0	75298.0	245227.0	
Loans	-23583.0	36488.0	-48429.0	-47861.0	-27792.0	-7490.0	42135.0	46502.0	-20775.0	27481.0	-76272.0	
Shares and other equity	56696.0	43599.0	2965.0	17737.0	95013.0	112011.0	127035.0	55676.0	196403.0	28705.0	113648.0	
Insurance technical reserves	4864.0	-1411.0	-16354.0	-1313.0	-1395.0	3985.0	702.0	3620.0	-1700.0	-691.0	4456.0	
Financial derivatives	-18225.0	3722.0	-1437.0	-10680.0	4431.0	110802.0	-86913.0	-47549.0	-34402.0	29411.0	-2641.0	
Other accounts receivable	1832.0	6798.0	3433.0	7826.0	10813.0	41254.0	7566.0	-5880.0	-22356.0	-67835.0	-22637.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	34212.8	31842.6	31658.3	31068.6	30563.2	31565.8	32631.5	34013.4	35794.9	38147.8	40844.0	
ntermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ourchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	9982.4	9167.4	9218.2	8719.4	8307.6	8916.1	9463.9	9981.8	10339.5	11320.4	12513.0	
basic prices	24230.4	22675.2	22440.1	22349.2	22255.6	22649.7	23167.7	24031.6	25455.4	26827.4	28331.4	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	3238.0	3112.9	3040.2	3089.7	3141.7	3286.6	3479.2	3691.3	3905.7	4163.4	4462.0	
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	20992.3	19562.3	19399.9	19259.5	19113.9	19363.1	19688.5	20340.3	21549.7	22664.0	23869.4	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	24230.4	22675.2	22440.1	22349.2	22255.6	22649.7	23167.7	24031.6	25455.4	26827.4	28331.4	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	20712.6	19292.6	19092.0	18896.0	18745.0	18948.0	19207.0	19786.0	20902.0	21908.0	23009.0	
subsidies on production	- ""	***	***						•••		•••	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production												
DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	3517.8	3382.7	3348.1	3453.2	3510.6	3701.7	3960.7	4245.6	4553.4	 4919.4	5322.4	
	II.1.2 Allocati											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	3517.8	3382.7	3348.1	3453.2	3510.6	3701.7	3960.7	4245.6	4553.4	4919.4	5322.4	
Taxes on production and	=											
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	_ 16479.0	16248.0	16069.5	16443.0	17386.4	19406.9	20698.5	21703.0	22792.3	23757.1	25691.9	
imports	_ 18368.5	18076.4	17794.1	18362.9	19311.0	21260.2	22486.8	23470.7	24649.3	25705.3	27404.6	
Taxes on products	_ 16290.0	16079.7	15705.2	16098.9	16749.4	18252.7	19326.0	20575.0	21392.4	22150.3	23849.2	
Other taxes on production	-	1996.7	2088.9	2264.0	2561.5	3007.5	3160.8	2895.7	3256.9	3555.0	3555.5	
Less: Subsidies	1889.5	1828.4	1724.6	1919.9	1924.5	1853.3	1788.2	1767.8	1857.0	1948.2	1712.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	_ 1222.1	1083.2	1060.1	1101.3	1070.8	956.8	864.1	909.3	930.3	993.6	986.2	
production	667.4	745.2	664.5	818.6	853.7	896.5	924.2	858.4	926.7	954.7	726.6	
Property income	_ 2001.6	2128.9	2472.2	3068.5	3277.1	3076.3	2720.4	1825.9	1779.3	1314.2	1606.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati	•	•									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	3416.4	4747.6	5768.3	7297.7	7760.0	7589.1	6939.2	6264.3	5941.0	5317.2	4455.4	
NCOMES	18582.0	17011.9	16121.4	15667.0	16414.1	18595.8	20440.3	21510.1	23183.9	24673.5	28165.7	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	18582.0	ry distributi 17011.9	on of incom 16121.4	e account - 15667.0	Resources 16414.1	18595.8	20440.3	21510.1	23183.9	24673.5	28165.7	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	20095.5	19568.9	20836.2	22292.3	22928.6	24888.7	27862.6	28932.2	30616.4	34287.2	36628.3	
Social contributions	10268.3	9510.6	10894.8	10599.7	11028.7	11808.8	12321.6	13155.7	13908.2	14950.5	15846.8	
Other current transfers	142.7	265.9	261.6	253.9	150.0	265.8	382.7	405.8	515.8	605.4	473.0	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than		•••	•••									
social transfers in kind	24315.5	23902.0	23951.4	24316.4	23622.0	23057.6	23095.5	22828.8	23031.5	23370.9	24169.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	2725.0	2664.4	2890.6	2813.9	3114.2	2887.3	2808.8	3253.3	3476.4	4080.0	4213.1	
INCOME	22047.9	19791.0	21272.1	21682.4	23785.1	29614.2	35102.9	37921.8	41716.5	47065.6	52731.8	
	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	22047.9	19791.0	21272.1	21682.4	23785.1	29614.2	35102.9	37921.8	41716.5	47065.6	52731.8	
I	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	34252.6	31514.3	31527.2	31397.0	30847.6	32004.0	32858.9	34486.2	36677.4	39237.8	42306.0	
expenditure Collective consumption	23051.9	21375.5	20797.7	20930.5	20811.0	21538.1	22176.6	23286.5	24870.3	26606.5	28687.0	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	11200.7	10138.7	10729.5	10466.5	10036.6	10465.9	10682.3	11199.7	11807.1	12631.3	13619.0	
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-12204.7	-11723.2	-10255.0	-9714.5	-7062.5	-2389.8	2244.0	3435.5	5039.1	7827.8	10425.7	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-12204.7	-11723.2	-10255.0	-9714.5	-7062.5	-2389.8	2244.0	3435.5	5039.1	7827.8	10425.7	
ess payable	-4913.4	-36434.6	-7294.3	-830.6	-369.0	-363.7	-2712.1	-97.3	-719.9	-968.0	-903.9	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1062.5	566.8	854.7	584.0	564.1	764.7	710.5	1411.8	892.2	1091.1	1083.0	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	5975.9	37001.3	8149.0	1414.7	933.1	1128.4	3422.6	1509.2	1612.1	2059.0	1986.9	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-20356.1	-51270.8	-20589.6	-13634.9	-10573.2	-6040.1	-3947.2	-353.1	413.5	2696.4	5059.8	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	6406.9	5611.9	4349.9	3651.3	3696.3	4339.2	4740.1	5250.0	5339.4	6414.8	8241.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	6407.7	5692.0	4238.9	3568.3	3613.3	4279.2	4680.1	5190.0	5279.4	6354.8	8181.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.9	-80.1	111.0	83.0	83.0	60.0	60.0	60.0	60.0	60.0	60.0	
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced												
non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET									-104.7		-140.1	
BORROWING (-)	-23524.9	-53769.8	-21899.2	-14196.4	-11127.8	-7092.7	-5208.2	-1911.8	-915.5	445.0	1420.7	
ı	II.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net wortl	า						
Net incurrence of liabilities	26445.0	41794.0	25132.0	20265.0	5420.0	-10981.0	-3515.0	-2353.0	-716.0	17346.0	-1361.0	
Currency and deposits	1395.0	3422.0	2893.0	3802.0	-30707.0	-10475.0	-248.0	610.0	285.0	48.0	572.0	
Securities other than shares	24571.0	6024.0	-9063.0	-7018.0	26329.0	6719.0	7128.0	-2800.0	4707.0	1846.0	-1042.0	
Loans	96.0	31119.0	30954.0	23373.0	9921.0	-8083.0	-10733.0	150.0	-6112.0	712.0	-1044.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	169.0	124.0	-3.0	16.0	27.0	16.0	37.0	23.0	46.0	24.0	38.0	
reserves	•••											
Financial derivatives	***	•••	2.0	1.0	-1.0	-1.0	-1.0		1.0	-1.0		
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	214.0	1105.0 -53588.0	349.0	91.0	-149.0 -11496.0	843.0 -7397.0	302.0 -5798.0	-336.0 -2230.0	357.0 -1217.0	14717.0 623.0	115.0 1391.0	
	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	2732.0	-11794.0	3631.0	6069.0	-6076.0	-18378.0	-9313.0	-4583.0	-1933.0	17969.0	30.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs						•••		•••	•••			
Currency and deposits	996.0	-11374.0	-1087.0	6036.0	-1278.0	-6448.0	-324.0	-3379.0	2496.0	4435.0	1954.0	
Securities other than shares	3866.0	1939.0	-673.0	908.0	-547.0	-968.0	-5361.0	-1089.0	121.0	251.0	4.0	
Loans	220.0	298.0	1171.0	-2454.0	-2376.0	-11726.0	-1875.0	-356.0	-772.0	-1015.0	-1664.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-2360.0	-2387.0	3706.0	1832.0	-1306.0	-91.0	235.0	-390.0	-4496.0	-1247.0	-2357.0	
reserves							-1.0				1.0	
Financial derivatives	16.0	253.0	-271.0	-106.0	172.0	143.0	-1736.0	-279.0	-426.0	-165.0	-127.0	
Other accounts receivable	-6.0	-523.0	785.0	-147.0	-741.0	712.0	-251.0	910.0	1144.0	15710.0	2219.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_	37747.6	36204.9	36053.1	37337.9	38035.7	41168.7	41316.2	44041.5	47066.1	51107.8	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	_	15352.6	14725.2	14663.4	15481.7	14381.6	16322.4	14881.2	16187.7	17299.4	18785.0	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_	22395.0	21479.8	21389.7	21856.2	23654.1	24846.3	26435.1	27853.8	29766.7	32322.8	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	_	4484.0	4245.0	4275.0	4229.0	4441.0	4610.0	4910.0	5086.0	5336.0	5722.0	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_	17911.0	17234.8	17114.7	17627.2	19213.1	20236.3	21525.1	22767.8	24430.7	26600.8	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_	22395.0	21479.8	21389.7	21856.2	23654.1	24846.3	26435.1	27853.8	29766.7	32322.8	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_	2645.2	2042.2	1867.0	1893.0	1928.0	1915.0	2017.0	2014.0	2044.0	1933.0	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_	-1501.5	-1538.7	-1483.6	-1007.4	-751.3	-831.9	-693.6	-691.2	-752.0	-849.6	
Other taxes on production	_	189.1	230.8	384.8	564.6	732.3	732.5	728.9	767.1	763.5	636.7	
Less: Other subsidies on production	_	1690.6	1769.5	1868.5	1572.0	1483.6	1564.4	1422.4	1458.3	1515.4	1486.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_	9728.8	9887.6	10421.0	10252.0	10993.3	12196.8	13113.7	13832.4	16220.4	18899.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_	11522.6	11088.6	10585.3	10718.6	11484.1	11566.5	11997.9	12698.6	12254.2	12339.7	
ODEDATING CURRING	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_	9728.8	9887.6	10421.0	10252.0	10993.3	12196.8	13113.7	13832.4	16220.4	18899.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_	11522.6	11088.6	10585.3	10718.6	11484.1	11566.5	11997.9	12698.6	12254.2	12339.7	
Compensation of employees	_	69392.7	67753.4	68210.5	69777.4	72554.7	76999.8	82058.7	87818.5	93431.2	100218.2	
Property income	=	5398.2	5550.8	6748.2	5876.7	5848.6	5277.7	4200.0	5055.6	5510.3	5367.6	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_	3961.3	4373.5	2887.8	2495.6	1960.2	1591.3	1370.9	1002.1	1498.4	2263.3	
INCOMES	_	92080.9	89906.9	93077.2	94129.1	98920.5	104449.5	109999.4	118403.1	125917.7	134561.8	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
INCOMES	_	92080.9	89906.9	93077.2	94129.1	98920.5	104449.5	109999.4	118403.1	125917.7	134561.8	
Social contributions Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind	=	27851.8	26915.2	28163.1	27762.7	26749.4	27505.3	27339.8	27919.7	28318.1	29173.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series		1000										
Other current transfers	_	3408.4	2965.6	3379.1	3254.8	3353.6	3489.7	3099.0	3319.4	3384.1	3546.9	
	II.2 Secondary	distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.		15579.6	17071.0	18318.2	18646.9	20258.9	20975.4	21556.3	22401.1	23867.3	25712.3	
Social contributions	-	14742.6	15929.0	16705.6	17129.1	17727.8	18783.3	19340.5	21160.4	22192.8	22294.5	
Social benefits other than	_	14742.0	13323.0	10703.0	17 129.1	17727.0	10703.3	19040.0	21100.4	22192.0	22294.5	
social transfers in kind	-											
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_	5130.6	4504.7	4646.7	4580.6	4608.1	5118.1	4381.4	4569.0	5127.5	5074.9	
NCOME	_	87888.2	82283.0	84948.9	84790.1	86428.7	90567.6	95160.1	101511.6	106432.3	114200.5	
	II.4.1 Use of dis	posable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME		• 87888.2	82283.0	84948.9	84790.1	86428.7	90567.6	95160.1	101511.6	106432.3	114200.5	
Adjustment for the change in	-	0/000.2	02203.0	04940.9	04790.1	00420.7	90507.0	95160.1	101511.0	100432.3	114200.5	
net equity of households on pension funds		2272.0	2015.9	2232.0	1942.8	2204.4	2025.2	1661.7	2344.7	2608.5	1787.1	
	- 				.512.5			.551.7	2311.7	_500.0		
	II.4.1 Use of dis											
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	<u>9</u>	77165.9	76803.4	77227.3	78553.3	81289.8	84603.5	89240.4	92052.2	96629.5	102047.2	
expenditure	_	77165.9	76803.4	77227.3	78553.3	81289.8	84603.5	89240.4	92052.2	96629.5	102047.2	
SAVING, GROSS	_	12994.3	7495.5	9953.6	8179.6	7343.3	7989.4	7581.3	11804.1	12411.2	13940.4	
	III.1 Capital acc	ount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	·	12994.3	7495.5	9953.6	8179.6	7343.3	7989.4	7581.3	11804.1	12411.2	13940.4	
Capital transfers, receivable	_			3330.0								
ess payable	-	180.6	131.7	51.6	134.9	-50.6	52.7	147.2	191.5	460.0	307.4	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	<u>!</u>	453.0	389.1	347.2	413.3	308.0	453.6	557.8	639.9	978.3	838.1	
payable	_	272.4	257.5	295.6	278.4	358.5	400.9	410.6	448.4	518.3	530.7	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_	8690.9	3382.1	5730.2	4085.5	2851.7	3432.1	2818.5	6909.6	7535.2	8525.7	
	III.1 Capital acc	ount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation		5579.1	4381.2	3919.5	3987.4	3833.9	4395.0	5173.9	6016.6	6978.9	6875.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	- n	5737.8	4419.9	3715.5	3851.5	3880.4	4233.5	4968.4	5878.7	7017.1	6839.6	
•	_											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-	-162.5	-52.1	198.1	122.1	-67.0	136.3	178.9	133.0	-53.6	-1.0	
of valuables	_	3.8	13.4	5.9	13.8	20.5	25.1	26.7	4.9	15.4	36.7	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-											
BORROWING (-)	_	7595.8	3245.9	6085.7	4327.1	3458.8	3647.1	2554.6	5979.0	5892.3	7372.4	
	III.2 Financial a	ccount - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities				-8852.0	-4464.0	-5383.0	-2984.0	-940.0	210.0	-1463.0	2065.0	
Currency and deposits	-											
	-		***	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	***	***	
Securities other than shares	<u>i </u>											
Loans	_			-7376.0	-4566.0	-5512.0	-4436.0	-2686.0	-928.0	-1122.0	-303.0	
Shares and other equity	_											
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	_											
	=		•••									
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-		***	-1476.0	102.0	129.0	1452.0	1746.0	1138.0	-341.0	2368.0	
	a _			10016.0	6688.0	8575.0	7869.0	5285.0	5665.0	7332.0	9259.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
	III.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets				1164.0	2224.0	3192.0	4885.0	4345.0	5875.0	5869.0	11324.0	
Currency and deposits				935.0	149.0	2486.0	3939.0	3064.0	3895.0	4856.0	6999.0	
Securities other than shares				1.0		14.0	27.0	13.0	-28.0	-21.0	-10.0	
Loans								-336.0				
Shares and other equity				-3501.0	-1064.0	-2902.0	-2127.0	16.0	-442.0	-146.0	2065.0	
Insurance technical reserves				3042.0	2799.0	3265.0	2829.0	992.0	3539.0	1215.0	2640.0	
Financial derivatives				-77.0								
Other accounts receivable		•••		764.0	340.0	329.0	217.0	596.0	-1089.0	-35.0	-370.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	endar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
2.4	I. Productio	n account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_	3583.3	3578.0	3572.8	3568.9	3692.8	3762.1	3871.0	3918.2	4001.6	4196.8	
ntermediate consumption, at	I. Productio	n account - l	Jses									
ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	_	2076.4	2105.8	2087.1	2108.3	2271.5	2101.9	2149.7	2308.0	2405.4	2515.8	
asic prices	_	1506.9	1472.2	1485.7	1460.5	1421.4	1660.2	1721.3	1610.1	1596.3	1681.0	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	_	217.8	183.2	194.7	184.5	209.4	218.2	230.3	243.1	258.3	275.0	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_	1289.1	1289.1	1291.0	1276.0	1212.0	1442.0	1491.0	1367.0	1338.0	1406.0	
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	_	1506.9	1472.2	1485.7	1460.5	1421.4	1660.2	1721.3	1610.1	1596.3	1681.0	
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_	1289.1	1289.1	1291.0	1276.0	1212.0	1442.0	1491.0	1367.0	1338.0	1406.0	
subsidies on production	_											
Other taxes on production	_											
Less: Other subsidies on production	_											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_	217.8	183.2	194.7	184.5	209.4	218.2	230.3	243.1	258.3	275.0	
	II.1.2 Alloca	tion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_	217.8	183.2	194.7	184.5	209.4	218.2	230.3	243.1	258.3	275.0	
Property income		336.8	306.7	326.4	326.7	347.5	374.1	403.9	417.8	394.4	426.5	
	II.1.2 Alloca	tion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	_	12.4	15.1	15.0	15.2	6.4	7.1	10.1	8.7	9.1	8.9	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	_	542.2	474.8	506.1	496.0	550.4	585.2	624.1	652.3	643.7	692.6	
	II.2 Seconda	ary distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES		542.2	474.8	506.1	496.0	550.4	585.2	624.1	652.3	643.7	692.6	
	_	J	0	000.1		000.1	333. L	J	002.0	0.0.7	002.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series		1000										
Social contributions	_					***						
Other current transfers	_	1975.5	1947.7	1958.6	1930.6	1894.3	1928.6	1848.6	2112.7	2124.8	2230.6	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	II.2 Secondary	distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	-											
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	-	12.3 2505.4	8.4 2414.2	101.5 2363.2	100.8 2325.8	102.1 2342.6	391.3 2122.5	408.7 2064.0	329.0 2435.9	300.2 2468.2	301.2 2622.0	
	-					2042.0	2122.5	2004.0	2400.0	2400.2	2022.0	
ROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of dis	2505.4	2414.2	2363.2	2325.8	2342.6	2122.5	2064.0	2435.9	2468.2	2622.0	
	II.4.1 Use of dis	sposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption		2138.5	2118.6	2039.0	2015.2	2032.2	1819.3	1835.7	1996.3	1985.7	2106.6	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on	-	2138.5	2118.6	2039.0	2015.2	2032.2	1819.3	1835.7	1996.3	1985.7	2106.6	
ension funds	-											
AVING, GROSS	=	366.9	295.5	324.3	310.5	310.4	303.2	228.3	439.6	482.5	515.4	
	III.1 Capital acc	count - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-	366.9	295.5	324.3	310.5	310.4	303.2	228.3	439.6	482.5	515.4	
ess payable Capital transfers, receivable	_	39.3 39.3	1.8 1.8	16.0 16.0	4.0	133.8 133.8	59.2 59.2	120.3 120.3	135.1 135.1	133.9 133.9	137.0 137.0	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	-											
VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	=	188.4	114.2	145.7	130.0	234.9	144.2	118.3	331.6	358.2	377.4	
	III.1 Capital acc	count - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	-	229.6	185.9	199.6	188.4	339.0	268.2	331.5	353.3	360.0	373.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>1</u>	229.6	185.9	199.6	188.4	339.0	268.2	331.5	353.3	360.0	373.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-						***	•••		•••		
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	-											
ISSETS NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-	176.6	111.5	140.7	126.1	105.2	94.2	17.1	221.5	256.4	278.9	
	III.2 Financial a	account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
let incurrence of liabilities	_			-164.0	9.0	-58.0	-14.0	63.0	120.0	-116.0	180.0	
Currency and deposits	_											
Securities other than shares	<u>. </u>				-1.0							
Loans	_			-91.0	4.0	-68.0	-83.0	-37.0	-16.0	-13.0	-6.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-											
reserves	-								•••			
Financial derivatives	-											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-			-73.0	6.0	10.0	69.0	100.0	136.0	-103.0	186.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
	III.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets				-98.0	-535.0	-138.0	-59.0	506.0	138.0	191.0	336.0	
Currency and deposits				54.0	54.0	112.0	5.0	151.0	172.0	196.0	266.0	
Securities other than shares						1.0	3.0	1.0	-3.0	-2.0	-1.0	
Loans								336.0				
Shares and other equity Insurance technical		***	***	-108.0	-37.0	-86.0	-70.0	6.0	-19.0	-5.0	77.0	
reserves				-26.0	-551.0	-174.0						
Financial derivatives				-12.0								
Other accounts receivable				-6.0	-1.0	9.0	3.0	12.0	-12.0	2.0	-6.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Notice to the site of the	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 283803.3	281850.4	260203.5	303825.7	321556.4	342308.5	439349.5	464677.1	488411.7	540836.9	571474.3	
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	_ 179030.3	175889.1	150630.3	190763.8	202705.1	211133.6	244679.5	264943.7	263444.5	291249.3	298981.3	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 104772.9	105961.3	109573.2	113061.9	118851.3	131174.9	194670.0	199733.3	224967.3	249587.6	272493.0	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	_ 16192.2	16060.9	16214.1	17689.2	19051.8	20796.0	48084.9	54996.6	65011.2	71965.8	77395.3	
'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	88580.8	89900.4	93359.2	95372.8	99799.5	110378.9	146585.1	144736.7	159956.1	177621.8	195097.7	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 104772.9	105961.3	109573.2	113061.9	118851.3	131174.9	194670.0	199733.3	224967.3	249587.6	272493.0	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	49415.9	46417.9	45476.2	46358.5	48002.4	50624.7	54525.8	58869.7	63649.5	68227.2	74019.2	
subsidies on production	_ 1711.0	1287.3	1292.3	1322.7	1273.6	1568.3	1526.7	1453.9	1643.1	1922.9	2232.4	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	1947.0	1807.6	1858.1	1879.2	1996.9	2275.3	2428.3	2341.8	2588.2	2898.9	3032.8	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	_ 236.0	520.2	565.8	556.4	723.4	707.0	901.6	887.9	945.2	976.0	800.4	
BROSS	_ 53646.1	58256.1	62804.7	65380.7	69575.3	78981.9	138617.5	139409.7	159674.7	179437.5	196241.4	
ADEDATING GUIDDI UG	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	53646.1	58256.1	62804.7	65380.7	69575.3	78981.9	138617.5	139409.7	159674.7	179437.5	196241.4	
Property income	_ 63457.1	64879.4	65552.5	66821.4	64692.1	71182.4	68701.4	78973.3	87548.0	89758.0	112331.4	
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
roperty income	92813.4	92226.8	97366.9	101907.1	93048.3	102148.3	130489.6	128734.5	149986.5	160729.2	194577.4	
NCOMES	24289.8	30908.6	30990.2	30295.0	41219.2	48015.9	76829.3	89648.5	97236.2	108466.2	113995.5	
ALANOE OF DDIMARY	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incom	ne account -	Resources	;						
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	24289.8	30908.6	30990.2	30295.0	41219.2	48015.9	76829.3	89648.5	97236.2	108466.2	113995.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Social contributions	6778.6	5232.0	5034.2	6105.9	6100.4	5919.1	6461.7	6184.7	7252.2	7242.2	6447.7	
Other current transfers	8381.6	8158.6	7533.6	7969.3	7235.0	7028.5	8095.2	8747.8	9260.6	8862.5	9045.0	
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	3905.1	3958.3	3764.6	3976.8	4284.4	4632.5	6890.0	7372.9	8218.0	10421.3	10914.6	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4216.3	3994.6	3018.9	3873.9	4157.7	3714.6	4436.5	4523.1	4907.5	4633.7	4660.6	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	8797.8	8665.4	7892.0	8561.5	7673.1	7647.8	8872.4	9686.5	9801.0	9421.3	9660.9	
INCOME	22530.8	27680.9	28882.5	27958.1	38439.4	44968.6	71187.3	82998.6	90822.6	100094.7	104252.0	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	22530.8	27680.9	28882.5	27958.1	38439.4	44968.6	71187.3	82998.6	90822.6	100094.7	104252.0	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	2562.4	2272.0	2015.9	2232.0	1942.8	2204.4	2025.2	1661.7	2344.7	2608.5	1787.1	
SAVING, GROSS	19968.5	25408.9	26866.6	25726.1	36496.6	42764.2	69162.1	81336.9	88477.9	97486.2	102464.9	
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	hanges in li	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	19968.5	25408.9	26866.6	25726.1	36496.6	42764.2	69162.1	81336.9	88477.9	97486.2	102464.9	
less payable	4703.5	36296.5	7524.8	848.6	334.6	416.8	2661.4	458.1	383.9	445.1	464.7	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	5283.2	36541.8	7758.1	1053.7	530.5	686.8	2915.2	831.1	837.3	947.0	1011.9	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	579.7	245.4	233.2	205.1	195.9	270.0	253.8	373.1	453.4	502.0	547.2	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	8479.8	45644.4	18177.4	8885.5	17779.5	22384.9	23738.6	26798.3	23850.6	25965.5	25534.3	
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	hanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	19204.3	17500.0	20552.7	27660.0	25815.2	34826.2	58239.0	91077.4	92056.5	80346.8	148357.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	20639.3	17763.1	19806.7	26865.5	25694.1	31725.3	54090.9	86528.2	88053.0	78976.1	146955.8	
Changes in inventories	-1432.8	-264.0	742.6	793.0	117.6	3095.8	4141.8	4542.6	4002.2	1366.8	1392.6	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	-2.1	0.9	3.3	1.5	3.5	5.1	6.3	6.7	1.2	3.8	9.2	
non-produced non-financial assets	59.0	-8.9	0.1	0.0	1040.0	6904.0	1364.5	4959.3	25950.5	52089.6	35284.9	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	5408.6	44214.2	13838.7	-1085.3	9976.0	1450.8	12220.0	-14241.7	-29145.2	-34505.1	-80712.8	
	III.2 Financia	ıl account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-10129.0	134439.0	-137349.0	-70329.0	74228.0	443182.0	407390.0	263362.0	451207.0	236028.0	517547.0	
Currency and deposits	-86932.0	-15264.0	-199099.0	-170618.0	-74747.0	-69768.0	-63639.0	18384.0	-11870.0	26846.0	56075.0	
Securities other than shares	14718.0	7104.0	-1088.0	-478.0	8357.0	10923.0	25157.0	-35410.0	-13503.0	6752.0	70642.0	
Loans	23084.0	7766.0	46669.0	-13526.0	29044.0	60646.0	112798.0	-43121.0	51472.0	118022.0	-72719.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	47034.0	114165.0	27649.0	95724.0	99813.0	205805.0	407078.0	320239.0	442752.0	15741.0	325532.0	
reserves	16205.0	8583.0	-16597.0	2326.0	5097.0	24861.0	15707.0	16246.0	14134.0	-2696.0	23743.0	
Financial derivatives	-19868.0	-8646.0	-1270.0	-12376.0	-1720.0	102987.0	-110138.0	-69501.0	-39480.0	26569.0	-6723.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-4370.0	20731.0	6387.0	28619.0	8384.0	107728.0	20427.0	56525.0	7702.0	44794.0	120997.0	
<u>Boraroviiro ()</u>	10559.0	30948.0	197.0	-6124.0	9496.0	-13595.0	4295.0	-11840.0	-21163.0	-40424.0	-77113.0	
Net acquisition of financial assets	III.2 Financia 430.0		-137152.0	-76453.0	83724.0	429587.0	411685.0	251522.0	430044.0	195604.0	440434.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-9.0	-40.0	-62.0	8.0	10.0		3.0		-3.0	-48.0	-48.0	
onotary gold and obits	-9.0	-40.0	-02.0	0.0	10.0		5.0		-5.0	-40.0	-40.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Currency and deposits	-25079.0	66248.0	-67975.0	-124987.0	-76173.0	332.0	22440.0	-2821.0	72955.0	70596.0	102401.0	
Securities other than shares	4588.0	1634.0	2420.0	76168.0	70262.0	102566.0	77057.0	115279.0	140101.0	74305.0	245249.0	
Loans	-9269.0	49910.0	-45683.0	-48646.0	-39194.0	26944.0	106628.0	44257.0	7527.0	34235.0	-120778.0	
Shares and other equity	36523.0	37228.0	-12590.0	15178.0	99904.0	110459.0	205283.0	117918.0	209326.0	-9469.0	209622.0	
Insurance technical reserves	4701.0	-1409.0	-16456.0	-1314.0	-1461.0	4029.0	796.0	3726.0	-1653.0	-573.0	4592.0	
Financial derivatives	-17402.0	3765.0	-1771.0	-10448.0	4351.0	111134.0	-84932.0	-47283.0	-34997.0	29135.0	-2797.0	
Other accounts receivable	6377.0	8051.0	4965.0	17588.0	26025.0	74123.0	84410.0	20446.0	36788.0	-2577.0	2193.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro														
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
	I. Production	account - F	Resources											
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 55565.3	41330.9	39782.9	39625.9	40906.7	41728.5	44930.9	45187.2	47959.6	51067.7	55304.5			
	I. Production	account - l	Jses											
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices	_ 31953.0	17429.0	16830.9	16750.5	17590.0	16653.1	18424.3	17030.8	18495.7	19704.8	21300.7			
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	23612.3	23901.9	22952.0	22875.3	23316.7	25075.4	26506.5	28156.4	29463.9	31362.9	34003.8			
ess: Consumption of fixed	 4661.9	4701.8	4428.2	4469.7	4413.5	4650.4	4828.2	5140.3	5329.1	5594.3	5997.0			
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	18950.4	19200.1	18523.8	18405.7	18903.2	20425.1	21678.3	23016.1	24134.8	25768.7	28006.8			
nices	II.1.1 Genera					20420.1	21070.0	25010.1	24104.0	20100.1	20000.0			
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	23612.3	23901.9	22952.0	22875.3	23316.7	25075.4	26506.5	28156.4	29463.9	31362.9	34003.8			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses										
Compensation of employees	4268.4	3934.2	3331.3	3158.0	3169.0	3140.0	3357.0	3508.0	3381.0	3382.0	3339.0			
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	-1991.8	-1501.5	-1538.7	-1483.6	-1007.4	-751.3	-831.9	-693.6	-691.2	-752.0	-849.6			
Other taxes on production	131.5	189.1	230.8	384.8	564.6	732.3	732.5	728.9	767.1	763.5	636.7			
Less: Other subsidies on production	2123.3	1690.6	1769.5	1868.5	1572.0	1483.6	1564.4	1422.4	1458.3	1515.4	1486.3			
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	8884.8	9946.6	10070.8	10615.6	10436.5	11202.7	12415.0	13344.0	14075.5	16478.7	19174.6			
MIXED INCOME. GROSS	12450.9	11522.6	11088.6	10585.3	10718.6	11484.1	11566.5	11997.9	12698.6	12254.2	12339.7			
WINED INCOME, GROSS	_					11404.1	11300.3	11991.9	12030.0	12254.2	12009.1			
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	·	-											
GROSS	8884.8	9946.6	10070.8	10615.6	10436.5	11202.7	12415.0	13344.0	14075.5	16478.7	19174.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	12450.9	11522.6	11088.6	10585.3	10718.6	11484.1	11566.5	11997.9	12698.6	12254.2	12339.7			
Compensation of employees	74007.9	69392.7	67753.4	68210.5	69777.4	72554.7	76999.8	82058.7	87818.5	93431.2	100218.2			
Property income	4159.2	5735.0	5857.4	7074.6	6203.3	6196.1	5651.8	4603.9	5473.5	5904.7	5794.1			
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	2412.1	3973.7	4388.5	2902.8	2510.8	1966.6	1598.4	1381.0	1010.8	1507.5	2272.3			
NCOMES	97090.6	92623.1	90381.7	93583.3	94625.1	99470.9	105034.7	110623.5	119055.3	126561.3	135254.4			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	97090.6	92623.1	90381.7	93583.3	94625.1	99470.9	105034.7	110623.5	119055.3	126561.3	135254.4	
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	28472.6	27851.8	26915.2	28163.1	27762.7	26749.4	27505.3	27339.8	27919.7	28318.1	29173.5	
Other current transfers	5309.8	5383.9	4913.4	5337.7	5185.4	5247.9	5418.3	4947.6	5432.0	5508.9	5777.5	
	I.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	16140.8	15579.6	17071.0	18318.2	18646.9	20258.9	20975.4	21556.3	22401.1	23867.3	25712.3	
Social contributions	17047.0	14742.6	15929.0	16705.6	17129.1	17727.8	18783.3	19340.5	21160.4	22192.8	22294.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	5234.4	5142.9	4513.1	4748.2	4681.4	4710.2	5509.4	4790.2	4898.0	5427.7	5376.0	
INCOME	92450.9	90393.6	84697.1	87312.1	87115.8	88771.3	92690.1	97224.1	103947.5	108900.5	116822.5	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	92450.9	90393.6	84697.1	87312.1	87115.8	88771.3	92690.1	97224.1	103947.5	108900.5	116822.5	
pension funds	2562.4	2272.0	2015.9	2232.0	1942.8	2204.4	2025.2	1661.7	2344.7	2608.5	1787.1	
ı	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	80114.0	79304.3	78922.0	79266.2	80568.5	83322.0	86422.8	91076.1	94048.5	98615.3	104153.8	
Individual consumption expenditure	80114.0	79304.3	78922.0	79266.2	80568.5	83322.0	86422.8	91076.1	94048.5	98615.3	104153.8	
SAVING, GROSS	14899.3	13361.2	7791.0	10277.9	8490.1	7653.7	8292.6	7809.6	12243.7	12893.7	14455.7	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	14899.3	13361.2	7791.0	10277.9	8490.1	7653.7	8292.6	7809.6	12243.7	12893.7	14455.7	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	282.8	219.9	133.5	67.7	138.9	83.3	112.0	267.5	326.6	593.9	444.4	
Capital transfers, receivable	693.6	492.3	390.9	363.3	417.3	441.8	512.8	678.1	775.0	1112.3	975.1	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	410.8	272.4	257.5	295.6	278.4	358.5	400.9	410.6	448.4	518.3	530.7	
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	10520.1	8879.3	3496.3	5875.9	4215.5	3086.6	3576.3	2936.8	7241.2	7893.4	8903.1	
	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	8807.5	5808.7	4567.0	4119.1	4175.8	4173.0	4663.2	5505.4	6369.9	7338.9	7248.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	8828.6	5967.4	4605.8	3915.1	4040.0	4219.5	4501.8	5299.9	6232.0	7377.1	7213.1	
Changes in inventories	-12.7	-162.5	-52.1	198.1	122.1	-67.0	136.3	178.9	133.0	-53.6	-1.0	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	-8.4	3.8	13.4	5.9	13.8	20.5	25.1	26.7	4.9	15.4	36.7	
non-produced non-financial assets				***				•••				
NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	6374.6	7772.4	3357.4	6226.4	4453.2	3564.0	3741.3	2571.7	6200.4	6148.7	7651.3	
	II.2 Financial		•				2000.0	077.0	000.0	4570.0	0040.0	
Net incurrence of liabilities	-2523.0	-10072.0	-6348.0	-8846.0	-4454.0	-5441.0	-2999.0	-877.0	330.0	-1578.0	2246.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares				7047.0	4500.0		4500.0					
Loans	-2014.0	-9818.0	-8851.0	-7317.0	-4562.0	-5580.0	-4520.0	-2723.0	-944.0	-1134.0	-309.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves		•••	•••									
								•••	•••			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	-509.0	-254.0	2503.0	-1529.0	108.0	139.0	1521.0	1846.0	1274.0	-444.0	2555.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	a 9638.0	11234.0	6453.0	9994.0	6143.0	8497.0	7824.0	5729.0	5682.0	7640.0	9414.0	
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	7115.0	1162.0	105.0	1148.0	1689.0	3056.0	4825.0	4852.0	6012.0	6062.0	11660.0	
Currency and deposits	5261.0	548.0	-1727.0	989.0	203.0	2598.0	3944.0	3216.0	4066.0	5052.0	7265.0	
Securities other than shares	97.0	54.0	-13.0	1.0		16.0	30.0	14.0	-31.0	-23.0	-11.0	
Loans												
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-1986.0	-4364.0	-1750.0	-3610.0	-1101.0	-2989.0	-2198.0	22.0	-461.0	-150.0	2142.0	
reserves	2813.0	3119.0	3104.0	3016.0	2248.0	3092.0	2829.0	992.0	3539.0	1215.0	2640.0	
Financial derivatives	11.0	-137.0	-60.0	-89.0								
Other accounts receivable	919.0	1942.0	551.0	841.0	339.0	339.0	220.0	608.0	-1101.0	-32.0	-376.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Israel

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Israel is undertaken by the Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS), Jerusalem. The official estimates are published annually by the CBS in the "Statistical Abstract of Israel in the publication "National Accounts 1995-2014" and in the "Current Briefings in Statistics". The CBS publishes also quarterly estimates of the GDP through the expenditure approach in the "Monthly Bulletin of Statistics" in the "Macro-Economic Statistics Quarterly", in the Media Releases and in the Time series – Database of the CBS website (www.cbs.gov.il). The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire.

General

The estimates since 1995 shown in the data tables have been prepared in compliance with the concepts and definitions of System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). The estimates since 1950-1995 were prepared in accordance with the 1968 SNA.

When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, the differences are explained in footnotes to the relevant tables.

The estimates of the Gross Domestic Product and its components at constant prices are calculated each year, at the prices of the previous year, and presented in the tables as chained estimates at 2015 prices, to allow comparisons between non-consecutive years. Because of chaining, estimates for each category of the GDP do not add up to the total GDP.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated both through the expenditure and production approaches. The expenditure approach is considered more reliable, and thus a statistical discrepancy will balance the GDP estimated from the production approach. Annual series on domestic product by the income approach are also presented, although the aggregate is not obtained independently, since net operating surplus is derived by deducting from the GDP, at basic prices, compensation of employed persons, consumption of fixed capital and other taxes on production (net).

Expenditure Approach

General government consumption expenditure

The estimates for central government are based on the analysis of the Accountant General's reports, the budget provisions, and complementary data received from the Ministries of Finance and Defence, which provide monthly, quarterly, and annual reports. The quarterly data for the local authorities, national institutions, and non-profit institutions are based on data from alternative sources, mainly the NII's monthly wage data and the Treasury's monthly data on transfers to these institutions. Annual financial and budget accounts of local authorities and related institutions are used to prepare final estimates. Data on number of employees and hours worked are obtained from the ministries' and the NII's wage files and from the quarterly labour force surveys of the CBS. For the constant price estimates, wages and salaries are extrapolated using changes in the labour inputs. Purchases of goods and services are deflated by relevant components of the consumer or wholesale price index.

Private consumption expenditure

The main data sources for the components of household final consumption expenditure are:

- (i) Flow of goods and services are calculated on the basis of monthly data on quantities and consumer prices. The sources for monthly data on quantities are:
- (a) for meat, fish, eggs, and fruits and vegetables; supply to the local market by the Agricultural Produce Marketing

Board (about 90 % of total supply) and production for own use from agricultural surveys;

- (b) reports of Israel Electric Corporation (IEC) and fuel companies for electricity and fuel;
- (c) monthly surveys of the Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS) on the supply of durable goods to the domestic market and person-nights in hotels.

Prices for electricity are obtained from the ISC. Prices for all the other items listed above are taken from the relevant prices collected for the consumer price indices.

- (ii) Household expenditure survey (HES) is used for consumption of housing services, business and personal services, part of the food products for which data on quantity marketed are not obtained, and industrial products other than food products or fuel. Since 1997 the HES is conducted annually, in years before that each 5 years until 1992/93. The survey frame is the municipal tax (Arnona) file. Before 1997 the sample represented only urban households, and estimates for non-urban households were added based on the composition of these households. Since 1997 the sample also covers non-urban households. The extrapolation and interpolation are based on indicators, such as domestic sales in the relevant industrial branches according to the new international Standard Industrial Classification (ISIC Rev. 4) obtained from monthly industry surveys (see the summary methodology for production index) conducted by the CBS (around 20% of household consumption); VAT revenues from communication and recreational services; quarterly data on revenues from financial data collected by the CBS covering domestic transport, hotel, postal, private hospital, and broadcasting services; financial data from the Central Bank and banking corporations covering the expenditure of FISIM; financial data from the Capital Market Division of the Ministry of Finance covering the expenditure of life/non-life insurance; administrative data on floor area of completed dwellings updating the stock of dwellings; monthly data on number of departures and entries of Israeli residents from the Ministry of the Interior; and the import of consumer goods (around 17% of household consumption). The latter is measured on the basis of the classification of imported goods between consumer, capital, and intermediate goods mainly based on the results of the "Import Destination Survey" conducted in 2006, although the destinations for some important goods such as PC's, vehicles have been checked in each year. Relevant components of producer and import price indices are used to derive volume extrapolators, and relevant consumer price indices are used to convert the volume measures into estimates at current prices.
- (iii) Direct purchases by foreign residents in the domestic market and by Israelis abroad are obtained from the "Travel" item in the Balance of Payments, after deduction of an estimate for business expenditures.

Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs

Data are obtained from an annual survey of NPISHs which covers all NPISHs employing two or more employees. The survey sample includes about 1600 institutions - all large institutions and a representative sample of smaller institutions by purpose, the last survey was for the year 2013. Data on wages reported to the National Insurance Institute (NII) are used to derive preliminary estimates based on the annual survey.

Gross capital formation in fixed assets based mainly on the following:

- a. Gross capital formation in construction is calculated basing on quarterly estimates of quantitative data on the area of construction begun, construction completed and average per unit costs; for the general government and public non-financial enterprises, financial data on construction carried out are used.
- b. The estimates of imported machinery, equipment and transportation vehicles are based on the foreign trade statistics using the customs tariff description to identify the relevant items, while estimates of locally produced goods are based on a monthly report of sales by product obtained from a sample of the producers.
- c. Data received from government ministries, public institutions and major enterprises on their investments.
- d. Research and Development survey which estimates the business sector's expenditure on research and development activity.
- e. Estimates of gross capital stock, net capital stock and consumption of fixed capital relate to December 31 of each year. Data are taken from the quarterly system, where yearly estimates of gross capital, gross capital stock and capital stock are data from the fourth quarter of each year, and estimate for consumption of fixed capital is the sum of all quarters for each year.

Estimates of changes in inventories in agriculture, fuel and government strategic stocks are prepared by multiplying quantity changes in inventory stocks by their average prices. Regular quarterly and annual surveys are

used to estimate inventory changes for industry and wholesale trade. The data obtained are adjusted to approximate the value of the physical change in stocks. The estimates of changes in inventories include the value of unsold production (mainly software and R&D) of the start-up companies, estimated on the basis of data on investments of the Venture Capital Funds in these companies. The estimated change in stocks of diamonds is based on the difference between exports and imports at constant prices.

The estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are based on foreign trade statistics and balance of payments data.

Income Approach

Estimates of compensation of employees were obtained by summing up compensation of employees in each industry based on industry surveys such as the Manufacturing Survey. For industries where surveys were not conducted, estimates were based on administrative reports, such as employers' reports to the NII or reports from the Accountant General. The estimate of consumption of fixed capital was calculated using the perpetual inventory method.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by industry is prepared at basic prices. The estimates since 2005 shown in the data tables have been based on the new ISIC (International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities) Rev. 4. All taxes less subsidies on products are estimated at total economy level only and not by industry.

Agriculture, hunting, and forestry, Fishing - Output from Annual Census of Agriculture carried out by the Ministry of Agriculture and the CBS- Intermediate consumption is estimated (based on imports, domestic supply of fertilizer, etc.) - Wage data from the National Insurance Institute (NII). Preliminary estimates based on Monthly statistics on production of agricultural goods.

For mining and manufacturing (excluding diamond industry) the estimates are based on industrial surveys carried out annually. For years not covered by industrial surveys estimates are interpolated and extrapolated using current production indices. For the diamond industry the estimates, at current and constant prices, are obtained using data on imports and exports of diamonds of the various types. Estimates of the output are calculated for each type of diamond separately.

Estimates for Electricity, gas, and water supply are based on annual financial statements from the electricity company, gas companies, and on revenue data from VAT. Changes of value added, at constant prices, were obtained assuming fixed input-output ratios from the latest input-output table, and using indicators of the output: water output measured at cubic meters and electricity supplied at KWhours.

The estimates for construction are obtained by using the financial and quantitative data on the main components of the industry's output: investments in buildings and in other construction works (roads, pipe lines, railway tracks, cable laying and other building works) and construction for defence purposes. It was assumed that there was a constant ratio between input and output, at constant prices, in the main types of construction.

Estimates for Commerce, restaurants and hotels are based on annual Trade and Services surveys and Hotel surveys. For years not covered by annual surveys estimates are interpolated and extrapolated using current VAT indices, and indicators on tourism, such as Guest-nights in hotels.

Estimates for Transport, Storage and Communications are based on annual Trade and Services surveys. For years not covered by annual surveys estimates are interpolated and extrapolated using financial reports for some industries, VAT indices on revenue, or indicators such as data on kilometers travelled by taxis and trucks, loads hauled by ships, number of passengers in domestic airlines.

Estimates for the financing and insurance industries are based on consolidated reports prepared by the supervisor

of banks and the supervisor of insurance.

Estimates for renting (including imputed rents in own-occupied dwellings) are based on benchmark estimate for residential rent, extrapolated by the change in the value of inventories of dwellings.

For other services, estimates are derived from a sample of income tax files, VAT revenue data and manpower data.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	eqel, Weste	rn calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	644851.0	693082.8	739869.2	780366.4	824904.4	862096.3	895733.9	944245.8	981110.6	1032711.0	1079988.5	1022432.1
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	447349.4	483158.0	517110.0	541123.5	570729.6	597336.5	619566.7	655601.3	678354.3	710603.5	742896.9	669545.7
expenditure General government final	11371.3	11673.1	12430.5	13343.8	13844.2	13726.2	14751.2	15275.7	16287.0	17980.4	19323.9	19276.1
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	186130.3	198251.7	210328.8	225899.1	240330.6	251033.5	261416.0	273368.8	286469.3	304127.1	317767.8	333610.3
expenditure	93217.7	100677.6	107928.4	117062.8	126298.4	132383.8	138430.7	146647.1	156574.0	165972.6	174986.7	189495.5
Collective consumption expenditure	92912.6	97574.0	102400.3	108836.3	114032.1	118649.7	122985.2	126721.7	129895.3	138154.5	142781.1	144114.8
Gross capital formation	150708.5	165199.0	195694.9	211353.6	212164.7	228095.1	232441.4	258453.6	273102.5	288832.3	300438.0	301293.8
Gross fixed capital formation	153257.0	165272.7	191417.0	207984.2	215852.2	221885.3	222444.2	252103.7	262943.0	285332.8	293538.4	283119.1
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-2548.6	-73.7	4277.9	3369.4	-3687.5	6209.8	9997.1	6349.9	10159.4	3499.4	6899.6	18174.7
Exports of goods and services	270851.0	304152.0	331038.0	357493.0	357038.0	358017.0	367664.0	367394.0	366139.0	396413.0	412440.0	391860.0
Exports of goods	183110.0	209969.0	225471.0	234229.0	227272.0	226171.0	222159.0	214850.0	207881.0	214079.0	214608.0	206783.0
Exports of services	87741.0	94183.0	105567.0	123264.0	129766.0	131846.0	145505.0	152544.0	158258.0	182334.0	197832.0	185077.0
Less: Imports of goods and services	250461.0	287513.0	332660.0	357573.2	337264.6	338881.2	329312.7	346425.1	350904.3	387813.7	386118.0	331897.7
Imports of goods	180129.0	217195.0	259181.0	271353.2	254850.6	254164.2	235067.7	245426.1	246266.3	276969.7	271351.0	243432.7
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	70332.0	70318.0	73479.0	86220.0	82414.0	84717.0	94245.0	100999.0	104638.0	110844.0	114767.0	88465.0
PRODUCT	815949.5	874920.8	933942.1	991639.8	1056842.5	1109327.1	1166526.5	1223668.2	1269447.8	1330142.6	1406748.6	1383688.1

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	neqel, Wester	rn calendar y	year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
E	Expenditures	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	720401.5	750621.4	776907.5	801132.1	830177.9	863544.4	895733.9	947401.9	979406.2	1015743.5	1050966.2	989292.7
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	489766.1	513761.3	534050.8	549807.5	570248.8	594856.2	619566.7	659915.8	682016.1	706222.5	732902.6	663799.2
expenditure	14302.6	14385.7	14730.1	14940.6	14953.9	14484.3	14751.2	15168.8	15488.8	16703.9	17151.5	15379.5
General government final consumption expenditure	216859.3	222763.5	228281.6	236568.4	245116.5	254256.2	261416.0	272317.3	281899.9	292770.0	300936.8	309143.5
Individual consumption expenditure	113034.8	116356.3	120307.8	124896.9	130188.2	133692.4	138430.7	145348.5	152288.6	158419.7	163706.6	171197.2

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Collective consumption expenditure	103740.7	106340.4	107966.4	111675.8	114962.6	120569.8	122985.2	126968.9	129591.4	134322.9	137186.0	137819.1
Gross capital formation	163685.1	180856.2	207088.8	216188.3	217470.1	230481.0	232442.4	256528.2	272026.4	278840.1	288511.9	283843.0
Gross fixed capital formation	166662.7	181037.2	204869.4	214418.1	222208.3	224557.4	222445.2	250683.7	262173.9	275654.4	282478.2	268499.9
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables							9997.1	5844.5				
Ol valuables												
Exports of goods and services	286686.0	329827.9	356887.4	356001.2	373831.5	376671.1	367664.0	370686.0	383647.1	408221.6	424634.4	427464.7
Exports of goods	191704.8	222250.2	234576.4	224874.8	230560.3	232904.7	222159.0	218928.0	218816.9	223623.1	225546.2	236401.7
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	93373.4	105699.9	120635.2	130351.8	143023.9	143465.8	145505.0	151758.0	164646.3	184295.7	198544.4	190937.1
services	242849.2	279955.2	311257.1	317945.2	322134.9	328771.6	329312.7	363452.0	380791.2	405194.2	421838.4	388152.0
Imports of goods	169513.6	201027.2	226185.8	227445.1	230963.6	235967.6	235067.7	260910.0	268293.0	288738.3	300026.7	292667.3
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	73416.0	78407.7	83943.9	90461.4	91000.7	92576.3	94245.0	102542.0	112270.4	116262.8	121614.2	95993.7
PRODUCT a	928653.3	980267.9	1026248.1	1052289.0	1097642.2	1140860.2	1166527.5	1211164.1	1254547.5	1298235.2	1342972.7	1309888.5

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

	_	-			_		_					
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	neqel, Weste	rn calendar	year								Dat	a in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	815949.5	874920.8	933942.1	991639.8	1056842.5	1109327.1	1166526.5	1223668.2	1269447.8	1330142.6	1406748.6	1383688.
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the rest of the world, net	-11612.0	-11923.0	-13071.0	-13627.0	-14696.0	-14209.0	-15076.0	-15517.0	-17565.0	-17540.0	-18845.0	-16257.0
Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of												
the world	1989.0	2132.0	2132.0	2643.0	2755.0	3071.0	3315.0	3697.0	3571.0	3682.0	3389.0	3803.0
Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of		2.02.0	2.02.0	20.0.0	2.00.0	007.110	00.0.0	000110	00, 110	0002.0	0000.0	0000.
the world	13601.0	14055.0	15203.0	16270.0	17451.0	17280.0	18391.0	19214.0	21136.0	21222.0	22234.0	20060.
Plus: Property income - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	-7860.0	-4308.0	462.0	-11915.0	-6782.0	7489.0	5070.0	4423.0	11125.0	16566.0	12196.0	500.
Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to	21079.0	23529.0	28022.0	26722.0	26422.0	32477.0	41836.0	40314.0	43888.0	50399.0	48834.0	40968.
the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of	28939.0	27837.0	27560.0	38637.0	33204.0	24988.0	36766.0	35891.0	32763.0	33833.0	36638.0	40468.
employees and property ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property	-19472.0	-16231.0	-12609.0	-25542.0	-21478.0	-6720.0	-10006.0	-11094.0	-6440.0	-974.0	-6649.0	-15757.
income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of Compensation	23068.0	25661.0	30154.0	29365.0	29177.0	35548.0	45151.0	44011.0	47459.0	54081.0	52223.0	44771
of employees and property income - to the rest of the world	42540.0	41892.0	42763.0	54907.0	50655.0	42268.0	55157.0	55105.0	53899.0	55055.0	58872.0	60528.
roduction and imports - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net												
quals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME	796477.5	858689.8	921333.1	966097.8	1035364.5	1102607.1	1156520.5	1212574.2	1263007.8	1329168.6	1400099.6	1367931
lus: Current transfers - from												
nd to the rest of the world, net	28235.8	30378.1	30694.2	30842.4	32480.8	35099.2	35104.1	35499.6	28095.6	28015.3	28036.6	24855
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world	37528.9	39731.8	39552.3	40158.7	41685.1	44444.4	46171.3	46905.4	41552.6	41841.6	42978.7	42021
Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world	9293.1	9353.7	8858.1	9316.3	9204.3	9345.2	11067.2	11405.8	13457.0	13826.3	14942.1	17166
the rest of the world	3233. I	8333.7	0000. I	9310.3	9204.3	30 4 0.2	11007.2	11403.0	13437.0	13020.3	14342.1	17 10

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final	824713.3	889067.9	952027.3	996940.2	1067845.3	1137706.3	1191624.6	1248073.8	1291103.4	1357183.9	1428136.2	1392786.1
consumption	644851.0	693082.8	739869.2	780366.4	824904.4	862096.3	895733.9	944245.8	981110.6	1032711.0	1079988.5	1022432.1
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	179862.3	195985.1	212158.1	216573.8	242940.9	275610.1	295890.8	303828.0	309992.8	324472.8	348147.7	370354.1
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	4139.1	4378.5	5170.6	3525.4	6698.9	9766.9	8245.5	8346.1	6643.2	5641.1	5765.2	4959.2
the rest of the world	4139.1	4378.5	5170.6	3525.4	6698.9	9766.9	8245.5	8346.1	6643.2	5641.1	5765.2	4959.2
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less	150708.5	165199.0	195694.9	211353.6	212164.7	228095.1	232441.4	258453.6	273102.5	288832.3	300438.0	301293.8
disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) /		•••						•••				
NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	33292.9	35164.6	21633.8	8745.6	37475.1	57281.9	71694.9	53720.6	43533.5	41281.7	53474.8	74019.5
ı	let values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incor	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumpti	on of fixed o	capital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	116962.4	119058.1	125709.4	134613.9	138222.9	145623.4	152501.5	159263.9	164257.2	177081.0	184822.9	195549.3
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	679515.0	739631.7	795623.7	831483.9	897141.6	956983.7	1004019.1	1053310.3	1098750.6	1152087.6	1215276.7	1172381.9
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	707750.8	770009.8	826317.9	862326.3	929622.4	992082.9	1039123.2	1088809.9	1126846.2	1180102.9	1243313.3	1197236.9
Equals: SAVING, NET	62899.9	76927.0	86448.7	81959.9	104718.1	129986.6	143389.3	144564.1	145735.6	147391.8	163324.7	174804.8

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	eqel, Weste	rn calendar y	year								Data	in mil
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial	14816.4	13488.5	14642.8	12603.1	13326.5	12971.0	13901.6	14854.9	14811.0	15079.9	15294.6	
ctivities	132627.1	142474.0	145081.5	154066.0	159844.0	164701.0	173513.5	170198.4	168439.4	168232.0	176834.6	
Mining and quarrying											***	
Manufacturing a Electricity, gas, steam and	116149.8	125338.2	131035.2	140969.9	137756.1	140615.7	151924.3	148272.4	146444.9	146205.2	152940.4	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
remediation activities b	16477.3	17135.8	14046.4	13096.1	22087.9	24085.3	21589.2	21926.0	21994.4	22026.8	23894.2	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	37489.5	41786.9	48677.7	53163.5	57880.1	60626.5	61720.4	66543.6	71820.9	78326.5	82914.8	
ccommodation and food ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade;	104228.1	112230.5	126724.4	134996.4	145369.4	152083.5	164010.2	174997.9	186269.9	194272.1	207180.2	
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	66844.2	69432.6	78726.0	83507.3	90153.9	94365.7	101373.9	109634.7	115453.1	119176.8	126492.8	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	22424.8	26585.6	29046.4	31199.8	33374.5	35395.4	37400.0	38686.2	41790.5	44449.3	47246.3	
service activities	14959.1	16212.2	18952.0	20289.3	21841.0	22322.4	25236.4	26676.9	29026.2	30645.9	33441.0	
ommunication	63684.1	60753.3	65100.5	71031.5	74204.6	81827.1	88358.1	97193.4	103338.4	114478.6	126290.3	
ctivities	48445.1	49615.3	48157.2	46975.9	53521.3	50521.8	53041.0	51963.5	54102.9	56398.5	55483.6	
eal estate activities	99918.3	114420.8	123323.4	132040.6	138295.9	148967.4	154691.0	167008.0	176410.3	181858.9	194997.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and												
support service activities	71281.7	75496.8	80723.0	89515.7	97563.6	103678.0	109339.8	117824.7	121613.9	131159.3	142946.3	
Professional, scientific and												
technical activities	46003.9	47826.0	51314.7	56993.1	62463.5	66438.4	70663.8	77602.7	79938.6	87289.6	94870.0	
Administrative and support												
service activities	25277.7	27670.8	29408.4	32522.7	35100.1	37239.6	38675.9	40222.0	41675.3	43869.7	48076.3	
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
health and social work												
activities	137834.7	148276.7	157088.7	169737.3	179440.3	186256.2	194746.4	202873.1	212705.8	223435.6	232893.6	
Public administration and												
defence; compulsory social	404000	==	=0.400 =	=0.1=0.0	=0.400.4					=4040=	=	
security	48169.9	50469.4	53128.5	56173.2	59180.1	60739.4	62977.5	65376.8	68369.3	71618.7	73930.6	
Education	48099.4	52859.9	55310.1	60302.9	63402.5	65717.8	68926.1	72078.8	75414.4	79152.7	82065.9	
Human health and social												
work activities	41565.3	44947.5	48650.1	53261.2	56857.7	59799.0	62842.9	65417.5	68922.1	72664.2	76897.1	
Other service activities	21258.6	21846.6	24263.4	24993.9	26869.7	28616.9	31651.3	33197.5	35798.5	38176.5	41257.0	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	21230.0	21040.0	24203.4	24993.9	20009.7	20010.9	31031.3	33197.3	33796.3	36170.5	41257.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	731583.5	780389.5	833782.6	889123.9	946315.3	990249.4	1044073.4	1096655.0	1145310.9	1201417.9	1276092.8	
Less: Financial intermediation	731303.3	700309.5	033702.0	009123.9	340313.3	330243.4	1044373.4	1030033.0	1145510.9	1201417.9	1270092.0	
services indirectly measured												
(FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	***											
products	84365.9	94530.9	100158.9	102515.5	110527.6	119077.5	121553.0	127013.3	124136.7	128724.5	130655.9	
producto	0.1000.0	0-1000.0	100 100.0	102010.0	110021.0	110077.0	12 1000.0	12.010.0	12-1100.7	120724.0	100000.0	
Plus: Taxes on products	87853.8	98112.4	104414.0	107156.0	116335.0	125577.0	128277.0	134422.0	133293.0	138931.0	143066.0	
	0.40=0	0504.5				0.00	07010		0.1=0.0	40000 =	101101	
Less: Subsidies on products	3487.9	3581.5	4255.1	4640.5	5807.4	6499.5	6724.0	7408.7	9156.3	10206.5	12410.1	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	815949.5	874920.8	933942.1	991639.8	1056842.5	1109327.1	1166526.5	1223668.2	1269447.8	1330142.6	1406748.6	
Memorandum Item: FISIM, if	0.40=0 =	00=10=	0.4500 -	05054-	0==0/-		00.40= :	0=4=6				
distributed to uses	31952.6	28546.2	24528.3	25951.7	35731.5	30229.2	30467.1	27179.4				

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	heqel, Weste	rn calendar	year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	16419.4	14843.8	16542.0	16003.7	15692.5	15017.5	13901.6	14623.3	14895.2	14350.5	14616.4	
activities	149165.9	169454.5	166866.1	164633.1	168187.0	172027.6	173513.5	168157.1	175310.0	180436.1	184812.5	
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	^a 129861.2	148030.9	147871.4 	151824.3 	148046.1	151250.1 	151924.3 	145172.5 	152519.7 	156517.5	160496.3	
waste management and remediation activities	22289.9	24708.5	21765.1	13329.0	20284.4	20898.7	21589.2	22984.6	22707.5	23829.3	24222.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,	43574.1	47360.6	53079.9	55785.3	59331.1	61201.0	61720.4	66180.0	70466.3	74529.8	77350.9	
accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	118914.0	127674.7	139509.0	143822.7	151393.8	160283.2	164010.2	170562.7	179687.9	185522.3	189961.6	
motorcycles	74825.8	79442.5	86103.2	88215.2	93353.5	99387.2	101373.9	105598.2	110553.2	113183.8	116378.0	
Transportation and storage	25810.6	28368.4	31783.0	32676.5	34371.4	36194.9	37400.0	38968.0	41439.7	43394.0	43871.6	

^a Includes Mining and Quarrying. ^b Includes electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply.

	0000	0040	0044	0040	0040	0011	0045	0040	0047	0040	0040	:
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	
Series Base year	1000 2015											
•	2015											
Accommodation and food	400000	400545	040=40			0	0=000.4	05000 5			007000	
service activities	18320.2	19951.7	21651.8	22989.3	23696.3	24714.3	25236.4	25996.5	27715.7	28985.7	29738.8	
Information and communication	59264.5	57304.5	60373.1	66566.4	75193.3	81842.8	88358.1	94542.1	96462.5	102490.2	108620.6	
Financial and insurance	59264.5	57304.5	00373.1	00000.4	75193.3	01042.0	00330.1	94542.1	90402.5	102490.2	100020.0	
activities	53200.3	53081.1	53166.9	52733.5	52040.2	51692.6	53041.0	54991.7	57149.6	58406.8	62551.9	
activities	55200.5	33061.1	55 100.9	52755.5	32040.2	51092.0	55041.0	54991.7	57 149.0	36400.6	02331.9	
Real estate activities	123026.4	127675.8	132753.0	136100.5	142688.2	150652.3	154691.0	158254.8	165645.4	168806.9	174683.7	
Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and												
support service activities	79108.0	84015.3	94305.3	98967.0	106008.6	108762.5	109339.8	115239.9	118524.4	124625.7	130731.9	
Professional, scientific and												
technical activities	53111.6	54745.5	61484.5	63314.8	69361.3	70869.3	70663.8	76013.0	79251.5	83704.1	88280.1	
Administrative and support												
service activities	26233.2	29353.4	32917.0	35673.6	36689.8	37919.5	38675.9	39227.0	39277.5	40944.9	42489.0	
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
nealth and social work												
activities	171600.3	174329.0	178111.3	182294.9	185808.7	190871.0	194746.4	201338.1	206959.6	212420.4	215698.1	
Public administration and												
defence; compulsory social security	57466.3	57389.6	58096.7	59963.6	59959.0	61801.8	62977.5	64279.8	65053.8	66111.0	66104.2	
security	57400.3	37309.0	36090.7	39903.0	39939.0	01001.0	02911.5	04219.0	03033.6	00111.0	00104.2	
Education	56076.5	58622.4	61088.0	63095.1	65408.3	67246.9	68926.1	72304.7	75025.6	76761.8	78507.2	
Human health and social												
work activities	58482.3	58584.1	59068.9	59269.7	60455.1	61824.3	62842.9	64753.6	66896.3	69571.6	71156.3	
Other service activities	25735.4	26524.3	28551.4	28765.7	29015.0	30501.4	31651.3	32951.3	33836.4	35146.5	35783.1	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices	837512.4	879160.5	920655.2	944107.1	984884.8	1022518.8	1044973.4	1076841.1	1118980.9	1156934.6	1195183.8	
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured												
FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	044000	404400 =		400004.0	440=0= 0	440000 =	4045505	101000	4050044			
products	91403.9	101123.7	105624.7	108221.3	112797.3	118360.7	121552.7	134323.0	135291.1	141132.4	147837.0	
Plus: Taxes on products	96460.1	106717.6	111467.5	114207.8	119036.9	124908.1	128276.7	141753.4	142775.0	148939.4	156015.0	
i ids. Taxes on products	90400. I	1007 17.0	111407.5	114201.0	119030.9	124500.1	120210.1	141700.4	142113.0	140303.4	100010.0	
Less: Subsidies on products	5056.2	5593.9	5842.9	5986.5	6239.6	6547.4	6724.0	7430.4	7483.9	7807.1	8177.9	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	928653.3	000067.0	1026248.1	40500000	40070400	4440000	4400507.5	4044404 4	40545475	1200225 1	1242072.7	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sl	heqel, Weste	ern calendar	year								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1355773.5	1465466.0	1567151.9	1685915.9	1758046.5	1800612.2	1861273.0	1935957.9	2027196.0	2150889.6	2253509.7	
prices	624190.0	685076.5	733369.3	796792.0	811731.2	810362.8	816299.5	839302.9	881885.1	949471.7	977416.9	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	731583.5	780389.5	833782.6	889123.9	946315.3	990249.4	1044973.4	1096655.0	1145310.9	1201417.9	1276092.8	
Compensation of employees	368681.3	394069.1	423032.9	446962.2	469185.3	488221.1	512535.3	541073.5	573766.2	607319.0	635175.3	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	28491.1	30191.8	32354.4	33997.7	35283.1	37761.7	39679.0	40626.0	42251.3	44170.6	45541.4	
imports	29552.0	31245.5	33404.2	35268.8	37216.5	38838.8	40889.5	41720.3	43895.2	45612.3	47121.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	29552.0	31245.5	33404.2	35268.8	37216.5	38838.8	40889.5	41720.3	43895.2	45612.3	47121.8	
Less: Subsidies	1060.9	1053.7	1049.8	1271.0	1933.4	1077.1	1210.5	1094.3	1643.9	1441.7	1580.4	

a Includes Mining and Quarrying.
 b Includes electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply.
 c Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on												
production	1060.9	1053.7	1049.8	1271.0	1933.4	1077.1	1210.5	1094.3	1643.9	1441.7	1580.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	004444	250420.0	270205.2	400464.0	4440400	404000.0	400750.4	E440EE E	E00000 E	E40000 0	505070.0	
GRUSS	334411.2	356128.6	378395.3	408164.0	441846.9	464266.6	492759.1	514955.5	529293.5	549928.3	595376.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	33992.6	38361.0	37355.7	41510.8	41438.5	42837.2	48580.8	51778.8	56931.0	60054.2	69440.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	116962.4	119058.1	125709.4	134613.9	138222.9	145623.4	152501.5	159263.9	164257.2	177081.0	184822.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	217448.7	237070.5	251685.9	273550.1	303624.0	318643.1	340157.6	355691.6	365026.2	372847.3	410553.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET	33992.6	38361.0	37355.7	41510.8	41438.5	42837.2	48580.8	51778.8	56931.0	60054.2	69440.6	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	153257.0	165272.1	191417.1	207984.2	215852.2	221885.3	222444.2	252103.7	262943.0	285332.8	293537.6	
Cross inter capital formation	100207.0	100272.1	101-117.1	207001.2	210002.2	22 1000.0		202100.7	202010.0	200002.0	200007.0	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables											***	
Closing stocks of fixed assets	4705070 1	4047400.0	4000004.0	0444004.0	00000000	0000705.0	0075700 1	0407057.0	0045046.0	0044000 0	0040705.0	
produced assets)	1735973.1	1817403.3	1966391.9	2114234.3	2209036.8	2323705.6	2375762.1	2487357.2	2615616.3	2811932.8	2919705.3	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	3303.0	3401.9	3501.8	3643.1	3739.5	3844.0	3930.2	4022.3	4121.4	4194.9	4264.8	
persons	5505.0	J-101.3	5501.0	5045.1	5755.5	5044.0	0300.2	7022.3	7121.4	7134.3	7204.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	26625.1	26512.2	29251.8	28547.4	29618.6	30103.5	28946.9	30486.8	29902.0	30074.4	30396.0	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	11808.7	13023.7	14609.0	15944.3	16292.1	17132.5	15045.3	15631.9	15091.0	14994.5	15101.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	14816.4	13488.5	14642.8	12603.1	13326.5	12971.0	13901.6	14854.9	14811.0	15079.9	15294.6	
Compensation of employees	5542.6	5795.7	6303.5	6547.9	6660.1	6741.8	6619.6	7019.4	7533.5	7715.2	7857.9	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	642.8	614.6	715.4	661.7	617.9	836.0	790.1	840.8	829.8	831.8	1022.1	
imports	883.6	904.2	986.5	1012.2	1056.3	1096.0	1176.4	1175.0	1212.3	1267.2	1338.4	
Taxes on products		***										
Other taxes on production	883.6	904.2	986.5	1012.2	1056.3	1096.0	1176.4	1175.0	1212.3	1267.2	1338.4	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	240.8	289.7	271.1	350.5	438.4	260.0	386.4	334.2	382.5	435.5	316.3	
GROSS a	8631.0	7078.2	7623.9	5393.5	6048.5	5393.2	6491.9	6994.7	6447.7	6532.9	6414.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2651.0	2668.1	2663.1	2718.4	2629.3	2580.1	2541.5	2521.3	2504.3	2534.7	2508.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	5980.0	4410.2	4960.8	2675.1	3419.1	2813.2	3950.4	4473.5	3943.4	3998.2	3905.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		***										
Gross fixed capital formation	2512.4	2856.0	3080.2	2876.2	2603.0	2750.9	2802.2	2521.5	2747.5	2416.8	2756.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables							***					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	22144.3	22950.3	23873.9	24866.4	23841.7	23981.5	23591.4	23340.7	23435.5	23852.2	23589.5	•••
persons)	67.4	64.6	62.4	69.4	75.7	73.6	71.9	73.8	75.7	74.7	73.3	74.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	eqel, Weste	rn calendar	year								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	332118.5	371390.6	400548.2	429512.7	419250.6	403115.5	394482.7	385100.3	390111.0	405885.8	407575.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	215968.7	246052.4	269513.0	288542.8	281494.5	262499.8	242558.4	236828.0	243666.1	259680.7	254634.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	116149.8	125338.2	131035.2	140969.9	137756.1	140615.7	151924.3	148272.4	146444.9	146205.2	152940.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	60856.9	64163.3	68029.0	69619.2	70999.5	72743.6	73486.5	75467.3	79224.2	81550.9	83525.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1586.6	1612.9	1721.1	1746.9	1845.3	1927.1	2077.3	2064.4	2096.9	2235.4	2311.1	
imports	1784.9	1826.6	1992.8	2044.6	2133.7	2214.0	2376.3	2373.4	2448.9	2559.8	2703.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1784.9	1826.6	1992.8	2044.6	2133.7	2214.0	2376.3	2373.4	2448.9	2559.8	2703.5	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	198.2	213.6	271.7	297.7	288.4	286.9	299.1	309.0	352.0	324.4	392.4	
GROSS a	53706.3	59561.9	61285.1	69603.8	64911.3	65945.0	76360.5	70740.7	65123.8	62418.9	67104.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	26420.4	25975.1	26807.2	27682.8	27331.8	28279.4	29021.1	29851.2	30425.8	32720.2	34155.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	27285.9	33586.8	34477.9	41921.0	37579.5	37665.6	47339.4	40889.5	34697.9	29698.7	32948.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation											***	
Gross fixed capital formation	29480.0	33381.2	43397.0	44885.9	37033.0	37302.2	36001.5	43754.3	46434.5	52966.4	48282.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	228392.8	230938.7	251752.8	268568.6	269257.6	278855.7	271857.1	285140.3	293505.0	324290.2	330969.0	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	386.0	386.6	394.8	405.4	406.1	394.4	402.8	408.2	417.3	417.4	411.9	
JOI JOI 13)	300.0	300.0	J9 4 .0	400.4	400. I	354.4	404.0	400.2	411.3	417.4	411.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Name	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millio
Output. at basic prices 35183.2 36124.3 39603.9 45778.1 45237.6 48599.1 50732.0 48803.0 47755.2 48843.9 50669.8 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 18705.9 18988.5 25557.6 32682.1 23149.8 24513.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 16477.3 17135.8 14046.4 13096.1 22087.9 24085.3 21589.2 21926.0 21994.4 22026.8 23894.2 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports. less Subsidies 490.1 546.8 617.6 664.9 716.9 775.1 835.0 828.3 812.1 876.1 922.1 Taxes on production and imports 491.8 547.8 618.1 665.5 716.9 776.1 835.3 828.9 813.0 877.0 923.1 Less: Subsidies 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.0 0.9 1.0		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 18705.9 18988.5 25557.6 32682.1 23149.8 24513.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 264815.7 26775.6 244815.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 264815.7 26775.6 244815.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 264815.7 244815.8 24513.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 264815.7 244815.8 244815.8 244815.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 246815.8 244815.8	Series	1000											
prices 18705.9 18988.5 25557.6 32682.1 23149.8 24513.8 29142.9 26877.0 25760.8 26817.1 26775.6 Equals VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 16477.3 17135.8 14046.4 13096.1 22087.9 24085.3 21589.2 21926.0 21994.4 22026.8 23894.2 22087.9 24085.3 21589.2 21926.0 21994.4 22026.8 23894.2 22087.9 24085.3 21589.2 21926.0 21994.4 22026.8 23894.2 22087.9 24085.3 21589.2 21926.0 21994.4 22026.8 23894.2 22087.9 24085.3 24	Less: Intermediate	35183.2	36124.3	39603.9	45778.1	45237.6	48599.1	50732.0	48803.0	47755.2	48843.9	50669.8	
Compensation of employees 16477.3 17135.8 14046.4 13096.1 22087.9 24085.3 21589.2 21926.0 21994.4 22026.8 23894.2	prices	18705.9	18988.5	25557.6	32682.1	23149.8	24513.8	29142.9	26877.0	25760.8	26817.1	26775.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies		16477.3	17135.8	14046.4	13096.1	22087.9	24085.3	21589.2	21926.0	21994.4	22026.8	23894.2	
Imports, less Subsidies 490.1 546.8 617.6 664.9 716.6 775.7 835.0 828.3 812.1 876.1 922.1 Taxes on production and imports 491.8 547.8 618.1 665.5 716.9 776.1 835.3 828.9 813.0 877.0 923.1 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 491.8 547.8 618.1 665.5 716.9 776.1 835.3 828.9 813.0 877.0 923.1 Less: Subsidies 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.0 0.9 1.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 9142.9 9259.7 5644.2 4093.8 12589.6 14292.0 11681.1 11824.4 11908.2 11702.3 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Coperating Surplus, NET 2420.8 2532.4 -1442.7 -3736.0 4562.1 5970.6 3050.5 3053.6 3072.3 2446.4 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, NET		6844.3	7329.3	7784.6	8337.4	8781.7	9017.6	9073.0	9273.4	9274.2	9448.4	9456.1	
Taxes on products Other taxes on production 491.8 547.8 618.1 665.5 716.9 776.1 835.3 828.9 813.0 877.0 923.1 Less: Subsidies 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.0 0.9 1.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6722.1 6727.3 7086.9 7829.8 8027.4 8321.4 8630.6 8770.8 8835.9 9255.8 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET Gross capital formation Gross capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) F8412.9 79329.1 86837.0 96167.7 101476.0 107602.3 109794.7 113211.6 116871.2 122743.7 124998.8 Employment (average, in 1000)	imports, less Subsidies	490.1	546.8	617.6	664.9	716.6	775.7	835.0	828.3	812.1	876.1	922.1	
Other taxes on production 491.8 547.8 618.1 665.5 716.9 776.1 835.3 828.9 813.0 877.0 923.1 Less: Subsidies 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.0 0.9 1.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a 9142.9 9259.7 5644.2 4093.8 12589.6 14292.0 11681.1 11824.4 11908.2 11702.3 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS	imports	491.8	547.8	618.1	665.5	716.9	776.1	835.3	828.9	813.0	877.0	923.1	
Less: Subsidies 1.7 1.0 0.5 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.0 0.9 1.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 9142.9 9259.7 5644.2 4093.8 12589.6 14292.0 11681.1 11824.4 11908.2 11702.3 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS	Taxes on products												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a 9142.9 9259.7 5644.2 4093.8 12589.6 14292.0 11681.1 11824.4 11908.2 11702.3 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6722.1 6727.3 7086.9 7829.8 8027.4 8321.4 8630.6 8770.8 8835.9 9255.8 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 2420.8 2532.4 -1442.7 -3736.0 4562.1 5970.6 3050.5 3053.6 3072.3 2446.4 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross fixed capital formation	Other taxes on production	491.8	547.8	618.1	665.5	716.9	776.1	835.3	828.9	813.0	877.0	923.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		1.7	1.0	0.5	0.5	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.6	1.0	0.9	1.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6722.1 6727.3 7086.9 7829.8 8027.4 8321.4 8630.6 8770.8 8835.9 9255.8	GROSS a	9142.9	9259.7	5644.2	4093.8	12589.6	14292.0	11681.1	11824.4	11908.2	11702.3	13516.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 2420.8 2532.4 -1442.7 -3736.0 4562.1 5970.6 3050.5 3053.6 3072.3 2446.4 13516.0 MIXED INCOME, NET													
MIXED INCOME, NET	capital	6722.1	6727.3	7086.9	7829.8	8027.4	8321.4	8630.6	8770.8	8835.9	9255.8	***	
Gross capital formation	OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	2420.8	2532.4	-1442.7	-3736.0	4562.1	5970.6	3050.5	3053.6	3072.3	2446.4	13516.0	
Gross fixed capital formation 8509.7 7679.0 10800.1 13978.1 14200.2 11637.2 11229.2 12162.4 12023.2 11156.4 12327.6 Changes in inventories	MIXED INCOME, NET												
Changes in inventories	Gross capital formation												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	Gross fixed capital formation	8509.7	7679.0	10800.1	13978.1	14200.2	11637.2	11229.2	12162.4	12023.2	11156.4	12327.6	
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) 78412.9 79329.1 86837.0 96167.7 101476.0 107602.3 109794.7 113211.6 116871.2 122743.7 124998.8 Employment (average, in 1000	Acquisitions less disposals												
Employment (average, in 1000	Closing stocks of fixed assets					101476.0							
persons) 29.1 33.2 33.0 29.2 32.3 31.4 32.0 35.1 34.8 32.4 30.5	Employment (average, in 1000												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	neqel, Wester	n calendar y	year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	83539.0	93770.2	107452.4	118457.3	128736.3	133837.0	136602.0	146917.2	159437.8	173951.1	183319.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	46049.5	51983.3	58774.6	65293.8	70856.1	73210.6	74881.6	80373.6	87616.9	95624.7	100404.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	37489.5	41786.9	48677.7	53163.5	57880.1	60626.5	61720.4	66543.6	71820.9	78326.5	82914.8	
Compensation of employees	16961.0	18421.7	21068.9	22371.9	23874.0	24895.0	26309.1	28729.4	30567.7	32370.4	33841.7	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	827.1	848.0	926.0	949.6	992.6	1029.8	1105.6	1103.2	1136.9	1188.5	1255.1	
imports	830.9	850.3	927.7	951.8	993.3	1030.7	1106.3	1104.9	1140.0	1191.7	1258.6	
Taxes on products												

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other taxes on production	830.9	850.3	927.7	951.8	993.3	1030.7	1106.3	1104.9	1140.0	1191.7	1258.6	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.8	2.3	1.7	2.2	0.7	0.9	0.7	1.7	3.1	3.2	3.5	
GROSS a	19701.3	22517.2	26682.8	29841.9	33013.6	34701.6	34305.7	36711.0	40116.2	44767.5	47818.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	1668.9	1575.2	1643.2	1852.6	1810.4	2112.7	2401.5	2696.8	2888.7	3237.8	3446.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	18032.4	20942.0	25039.5	27989.3	31203.2	32588.9	31904.3	34014.2	37227.6	41529.8	44371.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1724.0	2241.1	3428.8	3052.9	2837.3	3960.9	4987.8	6114.0	5597.1	5395.8	5546.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	11893.0	11861.4	13800.6	15361.0	15003.0	19772.4	21420.1	24380.7	26187.3	29458.5	30490.1	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	211.3	227.5	229.2	233.6	254.3	266.4	277.3	285.9	301.5	305.7	316.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	neqel, Weste	rn calendar y	year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	199418.9	216772.9	236949.5	249736.9	267574.9	274708.0	286900.9	300821.7	318641.3	332829.7	350361.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	95190.8	104542.4	110225.0	114740.5	122205.5	122624.5	122890.7	125823.8	132371.5	138557.6	143180.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	104228.1	112230.5	126724.4	134996.4	145369.4	152083.5	164010.2	174997.9	186269.9	194272.1	207180.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	65237.2	70767.4	76113.2	79207.1	81409.0	85175.0	90436.7	95374.9	100979.1	106900.7	111584.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	4638.2	4822.0	5347.9	5386.9	5055.9	5968.6	6448.8	6520.3	6291.9	6844.1	7078.2	
imports	5235.1	5357.3	5844.8	5996.8	6258.3	6493.6	6969.8	6961.2	7182.7	7507.8	7929.5	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	596.8	535.4	496.9	609.9	1202.3	525.1	521.0	440.8	890.8	663.7	851.3	
GROSS a	34352.6	36641.0	45263.4	50402.4	58904.5	60939.9	67124.7	73102.6	78998.9	80527.2	88517.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	12779.7	13644.6	14564.2	15922.8	16888.5	17974.5	18971.2	19958.3	20754.4	22893.0	24436.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	***			***	***		***	***		***		
MIXED INCOME, NET	21573.0	22996.4	30699.1	34479.5	42016.0	42965.5	48153.5	53144.4	58244.5	57634.2	64081.5	
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000								***				
persons)	665.1	691.4	712.4	744.8	759.1	769.8	788.8	811.6	825.3	824.1	836.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	rn calendar y	/ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	110569.4	120199.8	131244.4	135814.6	148418.3	153008.9	157560.5	169155.7	177090.9	182441.4	191281.6	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	43725.2	50767.2	52518.4	52307.3	58264.4	58643.2	56186.6	59521.0	61637.8	63264.6	64788.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	66844.2	69432.6	78726.0	83507.3	90153.9	94365.7	101373.9	109634.7	115453.1	119176.8	126492.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	41948.1	44915.0	47461.5	49797.5	52333.0	55118.7	58545.3	61224.6	64703.2	68314.1	71363.3	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2941.0	3021.5	3313.8	3381.6	2896.0	3669.9	3973.0	3972.0	3972.0	4047.2	4522.3	
imports	3066.5	3138.1	3423.7	3512.7	3665.8	3803.7	4082.6	4077.6	4207.3	4397.8	4644.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	3066.5	3138.1	3423.7	3512.7	3665.8	3803.7	4082.6	4077.6	4207.3	4397.8	4644.8	
Less: Subsidies	125.5	116.6	109.9	131.1	769.8	133.8	109.6	105.6	235.3	350.5	122.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS ^a	21955.1	21496.0	27950.8	30328.1	34924.9	35577.1	38855.6	44438.1	46777.9	46815.5	50607.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	3813.2	3934.2	4227.3	4459.8	4614.2	4756.9	4926.0	4949.6	5032.0	5272.3	5635.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	18141.9	17561.8	23723.5	25868.3	30310.7	30820.2	33929.6	39488.5	41745.9	41543.1	44971.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation											•••	
Gross fixed capital formation	4353.2	6081.4	6892.9	5658.5	7507.2	7647.8	7429.1	8566.7	8338.7	10291.3	13507.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	***	•••	***									
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	61114.6	63890.6	69222.8	73874.6	78625.7	82639.3	85506.3	88695.9	94084.2	101509.1	107963.6	
persons)	394.4	406.2	415.2	427.3	430.1	437.2	451.3	461.9	465.1	453.2	455.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	neqel, Wester	n calendar y	rear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	60195.0	64983.4	70257.6	75940.0	78226.7	79912.8	83103.6	83185.5	88859.7	94730.1	99305.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	37770.2	38397.7	41211.2	44740.2	44852.2	44517.3	45703.6	44499.3	47069.1	50280.8	52059.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	22424.8	26585.6	29046.4	31199.8	33374.5	35395.4	37400.0	38686.2	41790.5	44449.3	47246.3	
Compensation of employees	15017.8	16649.3	18123.1	18730.4	18533.8	19199.2	20111.7	21532.8	22941.6	24508.1	25514.2	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	581.4	657.9	787.3	726.2	824.5	913.0	988.5	1063.3	788.1	1195.7	864.8	
imports	1051.2	1075.8	1173.7	1204.2	1256.7	1304.0	1399.6	1397.8	1442.3	1507.6	1592.3	
Taxes on products												

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other taxes on production	1051.2	1075.8	1173.7	1204.2	1256.7	1304.0	1399.6	1397.8	1442.3	1507.6	1592.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	469.9	417.9	386.4	478.0	432.2	391.0	411.1	334.6	654.3	312.0	727.5	
GROSS a	6825.7	9278.4	10136.0	11743.2	14016.2	15283.3	16299.8	16090.2	18060.9	18745.5	20867.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7088.1	7829.1	8369.1	9370.2	10088.5	10940.1	11693.6	12607.2	13279.9	15077.1	16197.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-262.4	1449.4	1766.9	2373.1	3927.7	4343.2	4606.1	3483.0	4781.1	3668.4	4669.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		•••										
Gross fixed capital formation	11383.5	12861.9	12640.8	16522.5	19707.1	17163.3	18242.3	21445.4	24201.9	29049.3	29780.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets)	150681.9	159372.0	176279.3	195968.1	207040.1	217030.8	220727.2	232255.2	246583.4	272425.6	285872.0	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	126.1	131.4	139.9	148.7	154.2	154.4	157.7	161.9	169.8	177.6	178.6	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

eries 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	rear								Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
Output, at basic prices ess: Intermediate	28654.5	31589.8	35447.4	37982.3	40929.9	41786.3	46236.8	48480.5	52690.8	55658.2	59774.1	
onsumption, at purchaser's rices quals: VALUE ADDED,	13695.4	15377.5	16495.4	17693.0	19088.9	19464.0	21000.5	21803.5	23664.5	25012.2	26333.1	
ROSS, at basic prices	14959.1	16212.2	18952.0	20289.3	21841.0	22322.4	25236.4	26676.9	29026.2	30645.9	33441.0	
compensation of employeesaxes on production and	8271.3	9203.1	10528.6	10679.2	10542.1	10857.2	11779.7	12617.5	13334.4	14078.5	14706.9	
nports, less Subsidies	1115.8	1142.6	1246.8	1279.1	1335.5	1385.7	1487.3	1485.1	1531.8	1601.2	1691.0	
Taxes on production and imports	1117.4	1143.5	1247.5	1279.9	1335.7	1386.0	1487.6	1485.8	1533.0	1602.4	1692.4	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1117.4	1143.5	1247.5	1279.9	1335.7	1386.0	1487.6	1485.8	1533.0	1602.4	1692.4	
Less: Subsidies	1.5	0.9	0.7	0.8	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.7	1.3	1.2	1.4	
ROSS a	5571.9	5866.6	7176.6	8331.0	9963.4	10079.6	11969.3	12574.4	14160.1	14966.2	17043.1	
IIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed												
apital	1878.3	1881.3	1967.8	2092.8	2185.8	2277.5	2351.5	2401.5	2442.6	2543.6	2603.3	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3693.5	3985.2	5208.7	6238.2	7777.6	7802.1	9617.8	10172.9	11717.5	12422.7	14439.7	
IIXED INCOME, NET		***			***	***	***	***	***			
ross capital formation		***			***	***	***	***	***			
Gross fixed capital formation	2153.2	1983.6	2226.5	2803.2	3271.9	3346.7	3490.5	3452.1	3965.3	4240.5	5098.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	29600.6	30811.1	33284.6	35655.7	38063.4	40074.8	41550.2	43236.5	46033.0	49533.6	52396.1	
persons)	144.6	153.8	157.3	168.7	174.8	178.3	179.8	187.7	190.4	193.3	202.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	rear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	97729.5	95662.7	99939.0	109955.3	114527.8	126683.4	134027.2	145251.3	160858.8	180702.4	208267.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	34045.4	34909.4	34838.5	38923.8	40323.2	44856.3	45669.1	48057.9	57520.4	66223.8	81977.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	63684.1	60753.3	65100.5	71031.5	74204.6	81827.1	88358.1	97193.4	103338.4	114478.6	126290.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	31739.0	33260.0	36077.0	39093.0	40918.4	43839.4	48053.9	53452.7	56898.1	63809.5	69092.5	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	490.0	501.5	547.1	561.4	585.8	607.9	652.4	651.6	672.4	702.8	742.3	
imports	490.0	501.5	547.1	561.4	585.8	607.9	652.4	651.6	672.4	702.8	742.3	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	490.0	501.5	547.1	561.4	585.8	607.9	652.4	651.6	672.4	702.8	742.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	31455.1	26991.9	28476.3	31377.2	32700.4	37379.8	39651.8	43089.1	45767.9	49966.3	56455.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***			***	***	***	***		***	***		
capital	7849.6	7791.7	8299.4	9150.0	10036.6	11139.6	12757.8	14173.6	15196.8	16799.3	17692.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	23605.5	19200.1	20176.9	22227.2	22663.8	26240.3	26894.1	28915.6	30571.1	33167.0	38763.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	11420.7	9068.9	10240.9	12053.9	13921.6	14866.1	15870.9	18542.0	19049.0	20983.0	21238.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals						•••			•••			
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets		•••							•••		***	
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	44997.0	46180.6	50121.2	54226.5	58248.3	63799.5	66500.3	73825.5	78093.3	89286.1	93121.9	
persons)	160.9	163.3	170.7	166.4	170.2	179.3	185.9	192.1	192.4	207.6	229.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	77192.5	79528.1	72855.6	78289.6	84672.7	83233.8	86770.0	88266.7	92663.3	99180.7	99317.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	28747.4	29912.8	24698.4	31313.8	31151.4	32712.0	33729.0	36303.2	38560.4	42782.2	43833.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	48445.1	49615.3	48157.2	46975.9	53521.3	50521.8	53041.0	51963.5	54102.9	56398.5	55483.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	19852.0	21965.0	23042.2	23491.3	25166.8	26285.4	27408.3	27521.0	28858.0	30437.4	30986.6	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2019.8	2310.0	2440.0	2549.8	2849.7	3010.0	3040.0	3000.0	3589.0	3378.0	3092.0	
imports	2019.8	2310.0	2440.0	2549.8	2849.7	3010.0	3040.0	3000.0	3589.0	3378.0	3092.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2019.8	2310.0	2440.0	2549.8	2849.7	3010.0	3040.0	3000.0	3589.0	3378.0	3092.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••			•••						•••	
GROSS a	26573.3	25340.3	22675.0	20934.7	25504.8	21226.5	22592.7	21442.5	21655.9	22583.1	21404.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4134.4	4007.9	4105.7	4181.9	4013.4	3996.3	4143.6	3954.5	4004.1	4226.8	4460.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	22438.9	21332.4	18569.3	16752.8	21491.4	17230.1	18449.1	17488.0	17651.8	18356.3	16944.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3839.7	3403.0	3747.1	3126.2	4469.4	4436.1	3890.3	3468.3	4693.9	5352.6	6194.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals											•••	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	17676.5	17577.3	18657.0	18641.9	18036.7	18937.6	18952.3	18361.2	18779.7	20721.3	21472.0	
persons)	112.4	118.6	119.9	117.1	121.6	128.9	127.9	128.4	132.6	133.2	130.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	heqel, Weste	rn calendar y	year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	117528.1	131468.4	139723.6	149157.1	162409.6	171184.4	181797.2	195556.0	207458.9	214548.1	228633.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	17609.8	17047.6	16400.2	17116.6	24113.7	22217.0	27106.2	28548.0	31048.6	32689.3	33635.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	99918.3	114420.8	123323.4	132040.6	138295.9	148967.4	154691.0	167008.0	176410.3	181858.9	194997.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2371.6	2707.2	3012.1	3572.5	3544.8	3722.7	4004.6	4528.0	4828.3	5070.6	5368.2	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	8537.1	8989.6	9331.6	10088.3	10714.2	11212.4	11630.5	12025.1	12775.3	13449.3	13768.5	
imports	8547.2	8996.0	9335.8	10093.7	10716.0	11214.5	11632.2	12029.3	12783.0	13456.6	13776.7	
Taxes on products												

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other taxes on production	8547.2	8996.0	9335.8	10093.7	10716.0	11214.5	11632.2	12029.3	12783.0	13456.6	13776.7	
Less: Subsidies	10.1	6.4	4.3	5.5	1.7	2.1	1.7	4.2	7.7	7.3	8.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	89009.6	102723.9	110979.7	118379.8	124036.9	134032.3	139055.9	150454.9	158806.7	163339.0	175861.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	1439.7	1390.8	1370.6	1541.7	1352.1	1352.7	1441.3	1594.0	1470.8	1686.9	1781.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	87569.9	101333.1	109609.1	116838.1	122684.7	132679.6	137614.7	148860.9	157335.9	161652.1	174079.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET											***	
Gross capital formation										•••		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	22.0	22.1	22.6	24.6	28.2	29.2	28.0	32.9	33.6	36.4	36.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

									•	•		
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	eqel, Weste	rn calendar	year								Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	112244.1	122918.2	131083.7	143737.6	158057.2	164020.0	179880.9	193653.0	201119.0	221000.6	231661.6	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	40962.4	47421.4	50360.7	54221.9	60493.6	60342.0	70541.2	75828.3	79505.1	89841.3	88715.3	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	71281.7	75496.8	80723.0	89515.7	97563.6	103678.0	109339.8	117824.7	121613.9	131159.3	142946.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	43272.0	46574.8	49279.0	53354.9	59276.0	61735.6	65416.2	70852.3	74991.7	80325.3	85812.1	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2036.9	2093.5	2289.9	2352.8	2464.1	2581.8	2754.8	2758.6	2827.3	2956.8	3113.1	
imports	2044.1	2097.7	2292.7	2356.5	2465.4	2583.3	2756.0	2761.6	2832.6	2962.0	3119.1	
Taxes on products											•••	
Other taxes on production	2044.1	2097.7	2292.7	2356.5	2465.4	2583.3	2756.0	2761.6	2832.6	2962.0	3119.1	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	7.2	4.2	2.8	3.7	1.2	1.5	1.2	3.0	5.3	5.3	6.0	
GROOS	25972.8	26828.5	29154.2	33808.0	35823.5	39360.6	41168.8	44213.8	43794.9	47877.2	54021.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	34822.4	36058.7	38611.8	41935.1	43430.4	45915.3	47976.6	50364.3	52278.1	55997.0	58066.5	
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-8849.6	-9230.2	-9457.6	-8127.1	-7606.9	-6554.8	-6807.8	-6150.5	-8483.1	-8119.8	-4045.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation							***				***	
Gross fixed capital formation	57453.5	63873.1	70819.9	78019.5	81630.5	90018.0	88990.1	100734.2	102456.3	106909.7	111657.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	***											
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	855805.1	907347.2	978758.5	1053633.4	1109331.1	1165367.6	1204805.3	1262396.6	1337183.9	1420343.1	1477297.4	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	391.2	404.3	400.4	413.5	428.7	443.8	453.2	471.0	486.5	486.9	505.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	76575.5	81713.0	90712.6	100151.3	110192.7	112530.9	127421.8	138510.0	143291.4	159929.7	165173.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	30571.6	33887.0	39397.9	43158.3	47729.2	46092.5	56758.0	60907.2	63352.8	72640.1	70303.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	46003.9	47826.0	51314.7	56993.1	62463.5	66438.4	70663.8	77602.7	79938.6	87289.6	94870.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	27396.9	29594.7	32557.2	35165.0	39153.0	40334.9	43201.0	46943.7	49886.0	53297.7	57576.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1390.7	1431.2	1566.7	1611.0	1689.1	1777.7	1891.6	1897.1	1939.1	2028.2	2132.5	
imports	1395.4	1433.8	1568.4	1613.4	1689.9	1778.6	1892.3	1899.0	1942.6	2031.7	2136.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1395.4	1433.8	1568.4	1613.4	1689.9	1778.6	1892.3	1899.0	1942.6	2031.7	2136.5	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	4.7	2.7	1.8	2.4	0.8	0.9	0.8	2.0	3.5	3.5	4.0	
GROSS a	17216.3	16800.2	17190.8	20217.1	21621.5	24325.9	25571.3	28762.0	28113.5	31963.8	35160.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	3318.2	3257.8	3334.6	3650.1	3487.8	3687.4	3934.1	4162.5	4142.7	4685.6	5042.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	13898.0	13542.4	13856.2	16567.0	18133.6	20638.5	21637.1	24599.4	23970.7	27278.2	30118.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	194.8	207.0	205.6	231.8	244.8	262.4	267.7	281.3	289.9	304.2	312.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	35668.6	41205.2	40371.1	43586.3	47864.5	51489.1	52459.1	55143.0	57827.6	61070.8	66487.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	10390.8	13534.4	10962.7	11063.6	12764.4	14249.5	13783.2	14921.1	16152.3	17201.2	18411.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	25277.7	27670.8	29408.4	32522.7	35100.1	37239.6	38675.9	40222.0	41675.3	43869.7	48076.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	15875.0	16980.1	16721.8	18190.0	20123.0	21400.7	22215.2	23908.6	25105.6	27027.7	28235.4	
imports, less Subsidies	646.1	662.3	723.2	741.8	775.0	804.1	863.2	861.6	888.2	928.6	980.6	
Taxes on production and imports	648.7	663.9	724.3	743.1	775.5	804.7	863.7	862.6	890.0	930.3	982.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	648.7	663.9	724.3	743.1	775.5	804.7	863.7	862.6	890.0	930.3	982.6	
Less: Subsidies	2.6	1.5	1.0	1.3	0.4	0.5	0.4	1.0	1.8	1.8	2.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	8756.6	10028.4	11963.3	13591.0	14202.0	15034.7	15597.5	15451.8	15681.5	15913.4	18860.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	31504.2	32800.9	35277.1	38285.0	39942.6	42228.0	44042.5	46201.8	48135.3	51311.4	53024.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-22747.6	-22772.5	-23313.8	-24694.1	-25740.6	-27193.2	-28445.0	-30750.0	-32453.9	-35398.0	-34164.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	196.5	197.3	194.8	181.7	183.9	181.4	185.5	189.7	196.6	182.7	193.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	eqel, Wester	rn calendar y	year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	229446.8	245282.8	259011.4	280008.2	293999.2	308930.4	320525.8	335658.8	348384.4	367734.1	382156.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	91612.1	97006.1	101922.6	110270.9	114558.9	122674.2	125779.4	132785.7	135678.7	144298.5	149263.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	137834.7	148276.7	157088.7	169737.3	179440.3	186256.2	194746.4	202873.1	212705.8	223435.6	232893.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	99027.0	105991.7	112604.0	121405.6	128960.4	133685.3	139753.2	146999.9	156294.3	163498.5	170077.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	6429.2	7006.1	7489.9	8081.5	8455.8	8771.1	9223.3	9661.3	9966.0	10360.2	10810.5	
imports	6429.2	7006.1	7489.9	8081.5	8455.8	8771.1	9223.3	9661.3	9966.0	10360.2	10810.5	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	32378.4	35278.9	36994.8	40250.2	42024.1	43799.8	45769.9	46211.9	46445.5	49576.9	52005.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	15722.0	16398.8	17522.8	18511.3	19276.2	20320.3	20820.1	21427.0	21805.3	23336.0	24243.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	16656.4	18880.2	19472.0	21738.8	22747.8	23479.5	24949.7	24784.9	24640.2	26240.9	27762.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		***		***			***	***		***	***	
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	995.1	1022.6	1073.5	1140.7	1164.6	1222.2	1263.4	1276.6	1311.3	1364.6	1373.5	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	eqel, Wester	n calendar y	/ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	91995.2	96592.7	102137.7	108826.3	113249.5	118614.6	122019.8	126993.1	129759.8	137730.4	141384.9	
prices	43825.3	46123.3	49009.2	52653.1	54069.5	57875.2	59042.3	61616.3	61390.5	66111.8	67454.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	48169.9	50469.4	53128.5	56173.2	59180.1	60739.4	62977.5	65376.8	68369.3	71618.7	73930.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	37801.0	39482.0	41412.0	43581.0	46072.0	47207.0	49018.0	50982.0	53663.0	56047.0	57643.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2975.0	3259.6	3431.9	3655.8	3781.0	3880.0	4069.6	4272.7	4237.2	4328.2	4480.7	
imports	2975.0	3259.6	3431.9	3655.8	3781.0	3880.0	4069.6	4272.7	4237.2	4328.2	4480.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2975.0	3259.6	3431.9	3655.8	3781.0	3880.0	4069.6	4272.7	4237.2	4328.2	4480.7	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	7393.9	 7727.8	 8284.6	 8936.4	9327.1	 9652.5	9889.9					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	7394.4	7727.6	8285.0	8936.2	9327.0	9652.6	9889.8	10122.6	10469.2	11243.9	11807.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-0.4	0.2	-0.3	0.2	0.1	-0.2	0.1	-0.5	-0.2	-0.4	-0.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3989.0	4245.2	4932.3	4945.3	5529.8	5754.3	6132.7	6205.0	6724.4	7586.4	8037.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	42044.4	43889.1	47626.9	50634.5	53922.5	 57247.7	 59481.6	62007.1	65362.2	71201.1	75263.9	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	328.4	331.0	349.1	370.4	372.0	378.8	383.0	388.4	396.2	409.9	408.3	
persons)	320.4	331.0	J + 3.1	370.4	312.0	310.0	303.0	300.4	J3U.Z	₹00.8	+00.3	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, new sheqel, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	59167.5	64735.8	66830.3	72914.2	78770.4	80606.7	83603.3	89275.2	93616.8	97827.5	101998.8			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	11068.1	11875.9	11520.2	12611.3	15367.9	14888.9	14677.3	17196.4	18202.4	18674.8	19932.9			
GROSS, at basic prices	48099.4	52859.9	55310.1	60302.9	63402.5	65717.8	68926.1	72078.8	75414.4	79152.7	82065.9			
Compensation of employees	35836.1	39008.3	41860.3	45800.5	48756.2	50459.4	53316.1	56403.1	59982.9	62738.8	65237.2			
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2152.4	2361.3	2575.5	2842.6	3004.3	3134.3	3318.8	3477.9	3717.3	3909.2	4085.9			
imports	2152.4	2361.3	2575.5	2842.6	3004.3	3134.3	3318.8	3477.9	3717.3	3909.2	4085.9			
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production	2152.4	2361.3	2575.5	2842.6	3004.3	3134.3	3318.8	3477.9	3717.3	3909.2	4085.9			
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS a	10110.8	11490.3	10874.4	11659.8	11642.0	12124.1	12291.2	12197.8	11714.1	12504.6	12742.7			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***	•••	***	***	***	***	***	•••	•••	***				
capital	6530.8	6926.1	7425.4	7769.9	8159.3	8842.8	9051.5	9407.9	9389.5	10017.6	10256.7			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3580.0	4564.2	3449.0	3889.9	3482.7	3281.3	3239.6	2789.9	2324.7	2487.0	2486.0			
MIXED INCOME, NET	***				***	***	***			***				
Gross capital formation														

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	8734.7	9184.5	9652.9	10397.9	12094.8	12252.5	12665.1	13176.9	13556.9	15049.9	14812.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets		•••	***	•••								
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	97192.8	103147.5	109596.4	114441.2	119789.6	127338.0	128939.8	134155.8	137606.2	146369.7	151077.5	
persons)	365.8	375.8	402.5	415.2	423.8	448.4	469.9	471.4	487.3	509.8	506.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	eqel, Wester	el, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	78284.1	83954.3	90043.3	98267.7	101979.3	109709.0	114902.7	119390.5	125007.8	132176.1	138772.8			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	36718.7	39006.9	41393.2	45006.4	45121.6	49910.0	52059.8	53973.1	56085.7	59511.9	61875.7			
GROSS, at basic prices	41565.3	44947.5	48650.1	53261.2	56857.7	59799.0	62842.9	65417.5	68922.1	72664.2	76897.1			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	25389.9	27501.4	29331.7	32024.1	34132.2	36018.9	37419.1	39614.8	42648.4	44712.6	47197.5			
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1301.7	1385.2	1482.5	1583.1	1670.6	1756.8	1834.9	1910.7	2011.4	2122.8	2243.9			
imports	1301.7	1385.2	1482.5	1583.1	1670.6	1756.8	1834.9	1910.7	2011.4	2122.8	2243.9			
Taxes on products											•••			
Other taxes on production	1301.7	1385.2	1482.5	1583.1	1670.6	1756.8	1834.9	1910.7	2011.4	2122.8	2243.9			
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			•••	•••					•••					
GROSS a	14873.7	16060.8	17835.9	19654.0	21055.0	22023.3	23588.8	23892.0	24262.3	25828.8	27455.7			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital	1796.8	1745.1	1812.4	1805.2	1789.9	1824.9	1878.8	1896.5	1946.6	2074.6	2179.3			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	13076.9	14315.8	16023.4	17848.8	19265.1	20198.4	21710.0	21995.5	22315.7	23754.3	25276.5			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation											•••			
Gross fixed capital formation	4241.5	4408.8	5067.8	4703.1	5209.5	5374.1	5360.0	5893.5	6212.6	6249.2	6920.9			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals				•••										
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets														
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	50858.6	52923.1	55393.0	57200.3	57711.0	59016.5	58212.3	59197.7	60316.2	62758.3	63454.2			
persons)	300.8	315.8	321.9	355.1	368.8	395.0	410.5	416.8	427.8	444.9	458.4			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new she	qel, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	44747.8	46035.6	50733.0	52735.6	53962.0	56197.1	60607.3	65443.0	70864.2	76138.7	81151.1			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	23489.3	24188.9	26469.6	27741.7	27092.3	27580.3	28955.9	32245.5	35065.7	37962.2	39894.1			
GROSS, at basic prices	21258.6	21846.6	24263.4	24993.9	26869.7	28616.9	31651.3	33197.5	35798.5	38176.5	41257.0			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	16977.7	17092.9	19719.4	19961.3	19594.8	20379.7	21974.2	21855.3	24317.1	26192.0	27573.0			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	793.1	846.8	928.0	954.0	985.0	1041.3	1121.2	1172.4	1253.7	1347.6	1426.4			
imports	795.3	848.0	928.8	955.0	985.3	1041.7	1121.5	1173.2	1255.3	1349.2	1428.1			
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production	795.3	848.0	928.8	955.0	985.3	1041.7	1121.5	1173.2	1255.3	1349.2	1428.1			
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	2.2	1.2	0.8	1.0	0.3	0.4	0.3	0.8	1.6	1.5	1.7			
GROSS a	3487.7	3906.9	3616.0	4078.6	6289.9	7195.8	8556.0	10169.8	10227.7	10636.9	12257.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital	2752.2	2819.9	3034.4	3287.4	3426.7	3631.1	3796.2	3952.2	4093.1	4393.5	4505.0			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	735.5	1087.1	581.6	791.2	2863.2	3564.7	4759.8	6217.6	6134.6	6243.4	7752.5			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	3462.1	4004.5	4489.8	4961.0	5836.8	5375.3	5352.4	6067.5	6941.7	7685.4	7378.4			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					•••		•••				•••			
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets								•••						
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	45158.7	47185.3	51187.9	54994.3	58690.2	62042.0	64423.6	67152.4	71575.3	77440.3	81739.5			
persons)	262.6	267.6	282.7	298.4	298.7	305.1	299.1	306.8	310.3	312.0	321.1			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	sheqel, Wester	n calendar y	rear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	_ 10474.6	10844.3	11387.5	12168.6	13038.8	13120.8	13684.1	14646.7	14877.1	16051.0	17097.1	17450.4
Defence	50896.4	53168.2	54711.5	58214.0	61066.2	63905.0	66070.6	67087.2	66487.1	70480.2	72303.8	71687.8
Public order and safety	_ 11809.9	12828.5	13499.2	14511.6	15388.6	16028.0	16765.2	17729.8	19485.6	20735.8	21602.8	22082.5
Economic affairs	9533.4	10008.1	11207.6	11562.6	11815.2	12126.3	12382.5	12595.9	13157.4	14230.6	14059.5	14902.3
Environment protection	_ 3670.6	3794.2	4099.9	4482.3	4719.9	5031.7	5322.8	5349.1	5528.1	5848.8	6014.8	6073.8
Housing and community amenities	2470.7	2538.4	2671.9	2895.3	3085.7	3138.8	3309.5	3434.5	3764.9	3907.1	4192.8	4172.2
Health	_ 34581.6	37795.5	40281.1	43475.6	46825.6	48729.5	51196.9	54492.8	57452.7	61425.0	64657.9	74375.6
Recreation, culture and religion	7073.7	7790.0	8486.4	8439.6	8740.1	9082.7	9379.8	9773.1	10669.9	11516.2	12285.4	11472.2

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Education	43583.7	46715.4	50386.7	55312.2	59900.9	63318.9	65915.6	69789.5	74056.8	77347.7	80528.0	82517.9
Social protection Equals: General government	12035.4	12768.8	13596.4	14836.3	15749.5	16551.8	17388.9	18469.9	20989.7	22584.8	25023.6	28875.6
final consumption expenditure	186130.1	198251.3	210328.1	225898.1	240330.4	251033.5	261415.9	273368.5	286469.3	304127.2	317765.8	333610.3

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	heqel, Weste		Data	in millions								
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	73605.4	77942.1	82931.3	85680.4	93965.9	97138.8	101417.3	104851.1	109020.1	112656.8	118970.3	120846.7
and narcotics	10890.2	12084.9	13134.1	14524.4	16595.7	17351.2	17783.7	18776.9	18848.9	19361.2	19328.8	20829.5
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	13208.4	13402.1	14669.9	15898.0	16454.5	17549.7	17513.5	18078.2	18226.8	18005.3	18371.8	15488.4
and other fuels Furnishings, household	108007.2	117385.8	125234.9	135967.4	143572.0	152479.8	158319.6	166078.7	174683.0	182739.8	192504.1	200527.2
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	26977.1	29513.1	31190.2	32274.5	33627.8	34281.4	35618.5	37498.2	38700.8	38230.6	39556.8	38395.9
Health	14426.5	14696.0	15463.1	16294.1	17330.2	18175.0	18940.6	19881.9	21235.2	22627.3	23902.0	23968.9
Transport	60941.1	70025.3	76539.9	79505.0	83329.6	88588.1	89092.9	99968.2	97512.6	107598.6	114455.9	73399.0
Communication	19968.4	20098.1	22615.1	20069.0	18940.4	18377.4	18079.2	17681.2	18635.8	18030.1	17379.9	17062.1
Recreation and culture	29842.4	31755.5	32434.3	33321.9	34251.8	35100.9	35899.8	36900.0	37767.9	39147.1	40280.1	29762.4
Education	12655.7	13896.3	14806.4	15407.5	14881.2	15447.1	16035.6	16974.4	17816.9	18742.8	19535.8	16569.8
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	27725.5	30677.7	33511.1	35495.6	37707.2	39018.3	41884.7	44348.6	47684.2	50483.8	53191.2	31827.8
services Equals: Household final	54477.6	58607.6	61812.7	65081.6	67567.5	69578.2	72677.5	76892.4	81910.0	85612.8	88619.7	84503.3
consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad	452725.5	490084.3	524342.9	549519.2	578223.9	603085.9	623263.0	657929.8	682042.2	713236.1	746096.3	673181.0
by residents Less: Direct purchases abroad Less: Direct purchases in	11618.1	11506.0	11293.6	12694.1	13675.2	15417.9	19372.0	20511.6	21004.4	23516.6	24011.9	5472.6
domestic market by non-residents	16994.2	18432.3	18526.4	21089.9	21169.5	21167.3	23068.3	22840.0	24692.3	26149.2	27211.2	9107.9
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	447349.4	483158.0	517110.0	541123.5	570729.6	597336.5	619566.7	655601.3	678354.3	710603.5	742896.9	669545.7
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of non-pro	ofit institutio	ons serving	household	s (NPISHs)				
Housing												
Health	957.9	904.3	941.5	955.5	959.3	1018.5	1065.5	1241.2	1302.7	1286.4	1378.5	1323.9
Recreation and culture	2243.5	2317.6	2495.6	2647.3	2272.8	2271.6	2774.4	2638.9	3127.6	3422.8	3672.4	3563.4
Education	1485.8	1699.2	1763.1	1899.0	1771.6	1727.2	1898.2	2032.1	1823.7	1990.9	2088.7	2576.5
Social protection	3058.9	3278.3	3589.9	3631.5	3933.1	4287.3	4525.8	4696.8	4874.3	5330.6	5759.9	5990.6
Other services Equals: NPISHs final	3625.3	3473.8	3640.4	4210.5	4907.4	4421.6	4487.4	4666.7	5158.7	5949.7	6424.3	5821.6
consumption expenditure	11371.3	11673.1	12430.5	13343.8	13844.2	13726.2	14751.2	15275.7	16287.0	17980.4	19323.9	19276.1
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of general	governme	nt						
Housing												
Health	34204.8	37447.8	39828.5	42961.8	46256.6	48056.7	50469.6	53615.9	56535.7	60500.8	63633.4	73263.6

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Recreation and culture	5204.5	5663.9	6008.0	6047.3	6460.5	6666.7	6871.5	7157.8	7794.2	8383.0	8934.9	8279.6
Education	42159.6	45223.0	48915.3	53658.5	58333.9	61606.8	64177.2	67927.5	72033.2	75289.3	78319.9	80173.9
Social protection Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general	11648.7	12343.0	13176.6	14395.2	15247.4	16053.5	16912.6	17945.9	20211.0	21799.5	24098.5	27778.1
government Equals: Total actual individual	93217.7	100677.6	107928.4	117062.8	126298.4	132383.8	138430.9	146647.1	156574.0	165972.6	174986.7	189495.2
consumption	551938.4	595508.8	637468.9	671530.1	710872.2	743446.6	772748.8	817524.1	851215.3	894556.5	937207.5	878317.0

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	sheqel, Weste	ern calendar	year								Data	in
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2
Series	1000											
	I. Productio	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)	- i	1465466.0	1567151.9	1685915.9	1758046.5	1800612.2	1861273.0	1935957.9	2027196.0	2150889.6		
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
roducts	84365.9	94530.9	100158.9	102515.5	110527.6	119077.5	121553.0	127013.3	124136.7	128724.5	130655.9	
Plus: Taxes on products	87853.8	98112.4	104414.0	107156.0	116335.0	125577.0	128277.0	134422.0	133293.0	138931.0	143066.0	
Less: Subsidies on products	3487.9	3581.5	4255.1	4640.5	5807.4	6499.5	6724.0	7408.7	9156.3	10206.5	12410.1	
statistical Discrepancy	0.0	-0.5	-0.6	-0.4	0.4	-0.2	-0.1	0.1	-0.2	-0.2	0.1	
	I. Productio	n account -	Uses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	624190.0	685076.5	733369.3	796792.0	811731.2	810362.8	816299.5	839302.9	881885.1	949471.7	977416.9	
ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT ess: Consumption of fixed	815949.5	874920.8	933942.1	991639.8	1056842.5	1109327.1	1166526.5	1223668.2	1269447.8	1330142.6	1406748.6	
apital	116962.4	119058.1	125709.4	134613.9	138222.9	145623.4	152501.5	159263.9	164257.2	177081.0	184822.9	
IET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	698987.0	755862.7	808232.7	857025.9	918619.6	963703.7	1014025.1	1064404.3	1105190.6	1153061.6	1221925.7	
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Resourc	es							
ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT	815949.5	874920.8	933942.1	991639.8	1056842.5	1109327.1	1166526.5	1223668.2	1269447.8	1330142.6	1406748.6	
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	368681.3	394069.1	423032.9	446962.2	469185.3	488221.1	512535.3	541073.5	573766.2	607319.0	635175.3	
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies	112857.0	124722.7	132513.3	136513.2	145810.7	156839.2	161232.0	167639.4	166388.0	172895.1	176197.3	
Taxes on production and imports	117405.8	129357.9	137818.2	142424.8	153551.5	164415.8	169166.5	176142.3	177188.2	184543.3	190187.8	
Taxes on products	87853.8	98112.4	104414.0	107156.0	116335.0	125577.0	128277.0	134422.0	133293.0	138931.0	143066.0	
Other taxes on production	29552.0	31245.5	33404.2	35268.8	37216.5	38838.8	40889.5	41720.3	43895.2	45612.3	47121.8	
Less: Subsidies	- 4548.7	4635.2	5304.9	5911.5	7740.8	7576.6	7934.5	8503.0	10800.2	11648.2	13990.6	
Subsidies on products	3487.9	3581.5	4255.1	4640.5	5807.4	6499.5	6724.0	7408.7	9156.3	10206.5	12410.1	
Other subsidies on production	1060.9	1053.7	1049.8	1271.0	1933.4	1077.1	1210.5	1094.3	1643.9	1441.7	1580.4	
tatistical discrepancy	0.0	-0.5	-0.6	-0.4	0.4	-0.2	-0.1	0.1	-0.2	-0.2	0.1	
PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 334411.2	356128.6	378395.3	408164.0	441846.9	464266.6	492759.1	514955.5	529293.5	549928.3	595376.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	33992.6	38361.0	37355.7	41510.8	41438.5	42837.2	48580.8	51778.8	56931.0	60054.2	69440.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 334411.2	356128.6	378395.3	408164.0	441846.9	464266.6	492759.1	514955.5	529293.5	549928.3	595376.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	33992.6	38361.0	37355.7	41510.8	41438.5	42837.2	48580.8	51778.8	56931.0	60054.2	69440.6	
Compensation of employees	357069.3	382146.1	409961.9	433335.2	454489.3	474012.1	497459.3	525556.5	556201.2	589779.0	616330.3	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	112857.0	124722.7	132513.3	136513.2	145810.7	156839.2	161232.0	167639.4	166388.0	172895.1	176197.3	
Taxes on production and imports	117405.8	129357.9	137818.2	142424.8	153551.5	164415.8	169166.5	176142.3	177188.2	184543.3	190187.8	
Taxes on products	87853.8	98112.4	104414.0	107156.0	116335.0	125577.0	128277.0	134422.0	133293.0	138931.0	143066.0	
Other taxes on production	29552.0	31245.5	33404.2	35268.8	37216.5	38838.8	40889.5	41720.3	43895.2	45612.3	47121.8	
Less: Subsidies	4548.7	4635.2	5304.9	5911.5	7740.8	7576.6	7934.5	8503.0	10800.2	11648.2	13990.6	
Subsidies on products	3487.9	3581.5	4255.1	4640.5	5807.4	6499.5	6724.0	7408.7	9156.3	10206.5	12410.1	
Other subsidies on production	1060.9	1053.7	1049.8	1271.0	1933.4	1077.1	1210.5	1094.3	1643.9	1441.7	1580.4	
Property income	21079.0	23529.0	28022.0	26722.0	26422.0	32477.0	41836.0	40314.0	43888.0	50399.0	48834.0	
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	28939.0	27837.0	27560.0	38637.0	33204.0	24988.0	36766.0	35891.0	32763.0	33833.0	36638.0	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	796477.5	858689.8	921333.1	966097.8	1035364.5	1102607.1	1156520.5	1212574.2	1263007.8	1329168.6	1400099.6	
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Resource:	s						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	796477.5	858689.8	921333.1	966097.8	1035364.5	1102607.1	1156520.5	1212574.2	1263007.8	1329168.6	1400099.6	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	82072.6	90174.1	98783.5	101747.7	114304.5	118776.5	130963.5	137616.5	164546.2	153178.0	158658.2	
Social contributions	49023.5	53545.4	57299.2	59104.6	62448.6	65275.8	68747.4	72554.6	76089.3	79780.1	83487.8	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	46846.7	50022.8	53036.8	56337.3	58172.8	59543.6	61909.7	64439.6	71316.6	74928.8	79936.3	
Other current transfers	37528.9	39731.8	39552.3	40158.7	41685.1	44444.4	46171.3	46905.4	41552.6	41841.6	42978.7	
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	81136.6	89242.9	97792.4	100695.0	113265.3	117784.8	129938.0	136553.7	163440.4	152038.8	157502.9	
Social contributions	49023.5	53545.4	57299.2	59104.6	62448.6	65275.8	68747.4	72554.6	76089.3	79780.1	83487.8	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	46846.7	50022.8	53036.8	56337.3	58172.8	59543.6	61909.7	64439.6	71316.6	74928.8	79936.3	
Other current transfers	10229.1	10284.9	9849.2	10369.0	10243.5	10336.9	12092.7	12468.6	14562.8	14965.5	16097.4	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	824713.3	889067.9	952027.3	996940.2	1067845.3	1137706.3	1191624.6	1248073.8	1291103.4	1357183.9	1428136.2	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	824713.3	889067.9	952027.3	996940.2	1067845.3	1137706.3	1191624.6	1248073.8	1291103.4	1357183.9	1428136.2	
net equity of households on pension funds												
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	6							
Final consumption expenditure	644851.0	693082.8	739869.2	780366.4	824904.4	862096.3	895733.9	944245.8	981110.6	1032711.0	1079988.5	
Individual consumption expenditure	551765.8	595244.6	637665.2	671730.4	710863.4	743074.3	772562.9	816874.8	849881.6	893590.0	934016.5	
Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	93085.2	97838.2 	102204.0	108636.0	114041.0	119022.0	123171.0	127371.0	131229.0	139121.0	145972.0 	
SAVING, GROSS	179862.3	195985.1	212158.1	216573.8	242940.9	275610.1	295890.8	303828.0	309992.8	324472.8	348147.7	
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in lia	abilities and	d net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	179862.3	195985.1	212158.1	216573.8	242940.9	275610.1	295890.8	303828.0	309992.8	324472.8	348147.7	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	4139.1	4378.5	5170.6	3525.4	6698.9	9766.9	8245.5	8346.1	6643.2	5641.1	5765.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
				- · -								
Series	1000											
Capital transfers, receivable	4139.1	4378.5	5170.6	3525.4	6698.9	9766.9	8245.5	8346.1	6643.2	5641.1	5765.2	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS b	184001.4	200363.6	217328.7	220099.2	249639.8	285377.0	304136.3	312174.1	316636.0	330113.9	353912.9	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	150708.5	165199.0	195694.9	211353.6	212164.7	228095.1	232441.4	258453.6	273102.5	288832.3	300438.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	153257.0	165272.7	191417.0	207984.2	215852.2	221885.3	222444.2	252103.7	262943.0	285332.8	293538.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2548.6	-73.7	4277.9	3369.4	-3687.5	6209.8	9997.1	6349.9	10159.4	3499.4	6899.6	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	33292.9	35164.6	21633.8	8745.6	37475.1	57281.9	71694.9	53720.6	43533.5	41281.7	53474.8	
II	I.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	47821.2	74899.7	20709.7	9188.2	45973.1	31397.9	33253.2	68356.9	56798.7	68397.3	105163.8	
Currency and deposits	2554.6	8629.2	4332.4	-20049.9	-7108.2	-10949.4	-14921.8	-4522.3	-4756.4	-2005.2	3189.7	
Securities other than shares	13641.4	35103.6	-15701.8	-11405.4	6146.3	33829.8	10703.7	11412.7	7002.3	-11112.9	-117.8	
Loans	15356.8	6972.5	5806.5	14933.9	9635.4	-22564.7	-3257.6	16154.7	-5290.3	2602.3	28961.3	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	16268.4	24194.3	26272.6	25709.6	37299.6	31082.3	40728.9	45311.8	59843.1	78913.1	73130.6	
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account												
and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET	-5407.4	4137.4	-15137.6	-8610.6	7127.5	-6473.1	12907.9	16736.0	-1812.1	39167.5	39144.1	
BORROWING (-)	33292.9	35164.6	21633.8	8745.6	37475.1	57281.9	71694.9	53720.6	43533.5	41281.7	53474.8	
II Net acquisition of financial	I.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
assets	86521.5	105926.9	57481.1	26544.4	76320.8	95152.8	92040.2	105341.5	102144.3	70511.4	119494.5	
Monetary gold and SDRs				***	***			***	***			
Currency and deposits	65442.0	44469.4	16224.5	-690.6	15732.3	26458.6	28491.0	32756.1	29084.6	18962.4	29418.7	
Securities other than shares	32464.0	33064.3	12359.1	29150.2	33671.8	36893.5	38273.5	6201.4	15596.1	25822.5	29392.2	
Loans	-17981.4	-448.0	2408.8	-9477.0	10210.3	13076.2	-15857.0	11397.0	35928.9	3397.9	26752.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	6887.6	29654.2	26481.2	8774.5	13931.2	16191.8	42633.5	55990.2	27446.0	21880.7	39244.2	
reserves Financial derivatives	-844.3	-109.7	42.6	-1143.3	-1654.8	-1400.4	-1238.4	-2125.0	-4875.6	219.6	-5578.3	
Other accounts receivable	553.7	-703.3	-35.1	-69.4	4430.1	3933.2	-262.4	1121.8	-1035.7	228.3	265.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
^b Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new sh	neqel, Weste	rn calendar y	/ear								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
\	/.l External a	account of g	joods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
Imports of goods and services	250461.0	287513.0	332660.0	357573.2	337264.6	338881.2	329312.7	346425.1	350904.3	387813.7	386118.0	331897.7
Imports of goods	180129.0	217195.0	259181.0	271353.2	254850.6	254164.2	235067.7	245426.1	246266.3	276969.7	271351.0	243432.7
Imports of services	70332.0	70318.0	73479.0	86220.0	82414.0	84717.0	94245.0	100999.0	104638.0	110844.0	114767.0	88465.0
\	/.I External a	account of g	joods and s	ervices - Us	ses							
Exports of goods and services	270851.0	304152.0	331038.0	357493.0	357038.0	358017.0	367664.0	367394.0	366139.0	396413.0	412440.0	391860.0
Exports of goods	183110.0	209969.0	225471.0	234229.0	227272.0	226171.0	222159.0	214850.0	207881.0	214079.0	214608.0	206783.0
Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	87741.0	94183.0	105567.0	123264.0	129766.0	131846.0	145505.0	152544.0	158258.0	182334.0	197832.0	185077.0
GOODS AND SERVICES	-20390.0	-16639.0	1622.0	80.2	-19773.4	-19135.8	-38351.3	-20968.9	-15234.7	-8599.3	-26322.0	-59962.3
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	/.II External	account of p	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
GOODS AND SERVICES	-20390.0	-16639.0	1622.0	80.2	-19773.4	-19135.8	-38351.3	-20968.9	-15234.7	-8599.3	-26322.0	-59962.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	13601.0	14055.0	15203.0	16270.0	17451.0	17280.0	18391.0	19214.0	21136.0	21222.0	22234.0	20060.0
Taxes on production and		•••			•••		•••		•			
imports		•••			•••				•••			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		•••			•••				•••			•••
Less: Subsidies		•••			•••				•••			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
Property income Current taxes on income,	28939.0	27837.0	27560.0	38637.0	33204.0	24988.0	36766.0	35891.0	32763.0	33833.0	36638.0	40468.0
wealth, etc.												
Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	9293.1	9353.7	8858.1	9316.3	9204.3	9345.2	11067.2	11405.8	13457.0	13826.3	14942.1	17166.0
pension funds												
	/.II External	account of p	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1989.0	2132.0	2132.0	2643.0	2755.0	3071.0	3315.0	3697.0	3571.0	3682.0	3389.0	3803.0
Taxes on production and imports						•••		•••		•••		•••
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		•••			•••		•••					
Less: Subsidies			•••	•••		***		•••	•••		•••	
		•••		***	•••				•••		***	***
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
Property income	21079.0	23529.0	28022.0	26722.0	26422.0	32477.0	41836.0	40314.0	43888.0	50399.0	48834.0	40968.0
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.	936.0	931.2	991.1	1052.7	1039.2	991.7	1025.5	1062.8	1105.8	1139.2	1155.3	1105.6
Social contributions									•••			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	36592.9	38800.6	38561.2	39106.0	40645.9	43452.7	45145.8 	45842.6 	40446.8	40702.4 	41823.4 	40915.4
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-29153.8	-30786.1	-16463.2	-5220.2	-30776.2	-47515.0	-63449.4	-45374.5	-36890.3	-35640.6	-47709.6	-69060.3
	V.III.1 Capital	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-29153.8	-30786.1	-16463.2	-5220.2	-30776.2	-47515.0	-63449.4	-45374.5	-36890.3	-35640.6	-47709.6	-69060.3
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-4139.1	-4378.5	-5170.6	-3525.4	-6698.9	-9766.9	-8245.5	-8346.1	-6643.2	-5641.1	-5765.2	-4959.2
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	4139.1	4378.5	5170.6	3525.4	6698.9	9766.9	8245.5	8346.1	6643.2	5641.1	5765.2	4959.2
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-33292.9	-35164.6	-21633.8	-8745.6	-37475.1	-57281.9	-71694.9	-53720.6	-43533.5	-41281.7	-53474.8	-74019.5
	V.III.1 Capita	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-33292.9	-35164.6	-21633.8	-8745.6	-37475.1	-57281.9	-71694.9	-53720.6	-43533.5	-41281.7	-53474.8	-74019.5
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	86521.5	105926.9	57481.1	26544.4	76320.8	95152.8	92040.2	105341.5	102144.3	70511.4	119494.5	235448.1
Currency and deposits	65442.0	44469.4	16224.5	-690.6	15732.3	26458.6	28491.0	32756.1	29084.6	18962.4	29418.7	130042.5
Securities other than shares	32464.0	33064.3	12359.1	29150.2	33671.8	36893.5	38273.5	6201.4	15596.1	25822.5	29392.2	56040.2
Loans	-17981.4	-448.0	2408.8	-9477.0	10210.3	13076.2	-15857.0	11397.0	35928.9	3397.9	26752.5	24687.9
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	6887.6	29654.2	26481.2	8774.5 	13931.2	16191.8 	42633.5	55990.2	27446.0	21880.7	39244.2	20170.7
Financial derivatives	-844.3	-109.7	42.6	-1143.3	-1654.8	-1400.4	-1238.4	-2125.0	-4875.6	219.6	-5578.3	4350.8
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net	553.7	-703.3	-35.1	-69.4	4430.1	3933.2	-262.4	1121.8	-1035.7	228.3	265.2	155.9
Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET	5407.4	-4137.4	15137.6	8610.6	-7127.5	6473.1	-12907.9	-16736.0	1812.1	-39167.5	-39144.1	9145.8
BORROWING (-)	-33292.9	-35164.6	-21633.8	-8745.6	-37475.1	-57281.9	-71694.9	-53720.6	-43533.5	-41281.7	-53474.8	-74019.5
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	47821.2	74899.7	20709.7	9188.2	45973.1	31397.9	33253.2	68356.9	56798.7	68397.3	105163.8	152282.8
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	2554.6	8629.2	4332.4	-20049.9	-7108.2	-10949.4	-14921.8	-4522.3	-4756.4	-2005.2	3189.7	8012.9
Securities other than shares	13641.4	35103.6	-15701.8	-11405.4	6146.3	33829.8	10703.7	11412.7	7002.3	-11112.9	-117.8	63016.6
Loans	15356.8	6972.5	5806.5	14933.9	9635.4	-22564.7	-3257.6	16154.7	-5290.3	2602.3	28961.3	-3486.8
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	16268.4	24194.3	26272.6	25709.6	37299.6	31082.3	40728.9	45311.8 	59843.1	78913.1 	73130.6	84740.2
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable												
2		•••								•••		

^a Includes "Current taxes on income, wealth, etc."

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	sheqel, Weste	rn calendar y	year								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	183378.6	194989.3	207198.0	222126.7	233648.3	245493.0	254122.2	265952.9	276408.7	292223.1	302360.9	312617.7
	I. Production	n account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	76309.7	80629.7	85566.4	91919.4	95579.0	101783.5	104274.3	109699.6	112746.9	120555.0	124341.3	130885.1
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	107068.9	114359.6	121631.6	130207.3	138069.3	143709.5	149848.0	156253.3	163661.8	171668.1	178019.6	181732.6
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	15832.9	16560.4	17822.5	18987.9	19977.3	21184.4	21784.6	22389.9	22682.5	24269.2	25162.1	26467.5
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices	91235.9	97799.2	103809.0	111219.4	118092.0	122525.0	128063.3	133863.5	140979.2	147398.9	152857.5	155265.1
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
basic prices	_ 107068.9	114359.6	121631.6	130207.3	138069.3	143709.5	149848.0	156253.3	163661.8	171668.1	178019.6	181732.6
	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	85288.6	91227.8	96767.5	103602.5	110108.0	114188.9	119306.9	124683.5	131578.5	137613.2	142667.1	144852.3
subsidies on production	5947.3	6571.4	7041.5	7616.9	7983.9	8336.1	8756.5	9180.0	9400.8	9785.7	10190.4	10412.8
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	5947.3	6571.4	7041.5	7616.9	7983.9	8336.1	8756.5	9180.0	9400.8	9785.7	10190.4	10412.8
production												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	15832.9	16560.4	17822.5	18987.9	19977.3	21184.4	21784.6	22389.9	22682.5	24269.2	25162.1	26467.5
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	15832.9	16560.4	17822.5	18987.9	19977.3	21184.4	21784.6	22389.9	22682.5	24269.2	25162.1	26467.5
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	112857.3	124722.7	132513.3	136513.1	145810.5	156839.3	161232.0	167639.3	166388.3	172895.5	176196.8	125397.5
Taxes on production and	-											
imports	_ 117406.1	129357.9	137818.3	142424.7	153551.0	164415.6	169166.2	176141.9	177188.3	184543.4	190187.0	183431.4
Taxes on products	87853.8	98112.4	104414.1	107155.9	116334.5	125576.8	128276.7	134421.6	133293.2	138931.2	143065.9	138759.5
Other taxes on production	-	31245.5	33404.2	35268.8	37216.5	38838.8	40889.5	41720.3	43895.1	45612.2	47121.1	44671.9
Less: Subsidies	4548.7	4635.2	5305.0	5911.5	7740.5	7576.3	7934.2	8502.7	10799.9	11647.9	13990.3	58033.9
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	_ 3487.9	3581.5	4255.2	4640.5	5807.2	6499.3	6723.7	7408.4	9156.0	10206.2	12409.9	14594.7
production	_ 1060.9	1053.7	1049.8	1271.0	1933.3	1077.1	1210.5	1094.3	1643.9	1441.6	1580.4	43439.2
Property income	8767.4	8669.1	8679.9	8924.7	8668.9	7672.7	8703.0	6619.9	7377.2	7273.6	7413.2	6447.9
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	41654.2	36151.4	38456.4	35976.1	37156.6	27189.1	24483.9	25870.5	27774.8	31984.7	30825.9	28222.0
INCOMES	95803.4	113800.8	120559.2	128449.6	137300.2	158507.4	167235.8	170778.6	168673.2	172453.6	177946.1	130090.8
D. J. 11105 OF DD 1111 D. J.	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account	- Resources	;						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	95803.4	113800.8	120559.2	128449.6	137300.2	158507.4	167235.8	170778.6	168673.2	172453.6	177946.1	130090.8
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	82072.6	90174.1	98783.5	101747.7	114304.5	118776.5	130963.5	137616.5	164546.2	153178.0	158658.2	157320.3
Social contributions	49023.5	53545.4	57299.2	59104.6	62448.6	65275.8	68747.4	72554.6	76089.3	79780.1	83487.8	79822.4
Other current transfers	100819.6	106611.8	114394.0		127399.3	131944.4	141008.3	152337.0	160033.0	170575.1	181132.6	210575.0
	II.2 Seconda											
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	46846.7	50022.8	53036.8	56337.3	 58172.8	59543.6	61909.7	64439.6	71316.6	74928.8	79936.3	96453.2
ociai transiers in kind	46846.7	50022.8	53036.8	56337.3	581/2.8	59543.6	61909.7	64439.6	71316.6	74928.8	79936.3	96453.2

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	120844.5	126285.3	135147.5	144625.9	154219.4	160626.2	170462.3	183216.4	196597.5	207828.6	221041.5	253683.1
INCOME	160027.9	187824.0	202851.6	210608.8	229060.3	254334.4	275582.9	285630.8	301427.5	293229.4	300246.9	227672.3
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	160027.9	187824.0	202851.6	210608.8	229060.3	254334.4	275582.9	285630.8	301427.5	293229.4	300246.9	227672.3
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	186130.3	198251.7	210328.8	225899.1	240330.6	251033.5	261416.0	273368.8	286469.3	304127.1	317767.8	333610.3
expenditure Collective consumption	93217.7	100677.6	107928.4	117062.8	126298.4	132383.8	138430.7	146647.1	156574.0	165972.6	174986.7	189495.5
expenditure	92912.6	97574.0	102400.3	108836.3	114032.1	118649.7	122985.2	126721.7	129895.3	138154.5	142781.1	144114.8
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds			***								***	
SAVING, GROSS	-26102.3	-10427.7	-7477.1	-15290.4	-11270.2	3300.9	14167.0	12262.0	14958.2	-10897.8	-17520.8	-105938.0
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-26102.3	-10427.7	-7477.1	-15290.4	-11270.2	3300.9	14167.0	12262.0	14958.2	-10897.8	-17520.8	-105938.0
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-11744.7	-7149.9	-6740.3	-9357.7	-10854.9	-8582.9	-8988.8	-8079.0	-9857.2	-9737.1	-10643.8	-19390.5
Capital transfers, receivable	11351.6	14378.6	14874.6	15215.2	16658.0	17993.7	19461.7	21598.0	25441.8	23979.2	24514.6	27145.5
Less: Capital transfers,	-											
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	23096.3	21528.5	21614.9	24572.8	27512.9	26576.6	28450.6	29677.0	35299.0	33716.3	35158.4	46536.0
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a -37847.0	-17577.6	-14217.4	-24648.0	-22125.1	-5282.0	5178.2	4183.0	5101.0	-20634.9	-28164.6	-125328.5
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	16108.9	17651.1	19038.0	22346.9	25211.1	24155.0	25267.8	28960.5	32324.5	36563.5	36164.1	39333.6
Gross fixed capital formation	16108.9	17651.1	19038.0	22346.9	25211.1	24155.0	25267.8	28960.5	32324.5	36563.5	36164.1	39333.6
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced												
non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-2882.2	-5079.6	-5803.9	-3748.8	-4318.0	-3325.3	-7700.2	-7210.3	-13316.0	-9785.7	-8889.6	-9028.7
BORROWING (-)	-51073.7	-30149.1	-27451.5	-43246.1	-43018.1	-26111.8	-12389.5	-17567.2	-13907.5	-47412.7	-55439.2	-155633.5

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, new s	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, new sheqel, Western calendar year Data in milli													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Outside at heads a days	I. Production	account - F	Resources											
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	26296.1	26811.5	28873.3	31318.1	33209.2	34250.1	36456.8	38709.8	41270.2	44769.4	46855.8	42028.1		
	I. Production	account - L	Jses											
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	12745.4	12458.9	13207.3	14461.3	15546.5	15552.1	16621.9	17649.1	18662.5	20460.9	21165.8	17046.7		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	13550.7	14352.7	15666.0	16856.8	17662.7	18697.9	19834.9	21060.6	22607.7	24308.5	25690.1	24981.4		
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	1336.4	1392.6	1486.8	1575.2	1625.9	1686.5	1758.6	1764.8	1764.6	1850.5	1912.5	1982.3		
prices	12214.3	12960.1	14179.2	15281.6	16036.8	17011.4	18076.3	19295.8	20843.1	22458.0	23777.6	22999.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 13550.7	14352.7	15666.0	16856.8	17662.7	18697.9	19834.9	21060.6	22607.7	24308.5	25690.1	24981.4
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 11509.2	12212.4	13361.2	14400.2	15112.7	16030.4	17034.4	18183.5	19641.2	21152.5	22394.7	21662.6
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 705.1	747.7	818.0	881.4	924.2	981.0	1041.9	1112.3	1202.0	1305.5	1382.9	1336.4
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 705.1	747.7	818.0	881.4	924.2	981.0	1041.9	1112.3	1202.0	1305.5	1382.9	1336.4
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1336.4	1392.6	1486.8	1575.2	1625.9	1686.5	1758.6	1764.8	1764.6	1850.5	 1912.5	1982.3
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	rv income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1336.4	1392.6	1486.8	1575.2	1625.9	1686.5	1758.6	1764.8	1764.6	1850.5	1912.5	1982.3
Property income	818.9	910.7	555.9	586.3	504.7	528.6	264.7	284.5	308.0	324.9	342.9	346.3
	- II.1.2 Allocati	ion of nrima	ry income a	occount - Us	:05							
Property income	_ 377.0	360.7	456.6	481.2	359.1	371.0	242.4	247.7	312.2	333.7	348.5	370.5
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	1778.3	1942.6	1586.1	1680.3	1771.5	1844.1	1780.9	1801.6	1760.4	1841.7	1906.9	1958.2
	II.2 Secondar	rv distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	_ 1778.3	1942.6	1586.1	1680.3	1771.5	1844.1	1780.9	1801.6	1760.4	1841.7	1906.9	1958.2
Social contributions												
Other current transfers	_ 13573.0	13884.2	13706.5	14398.2	15223.9	15664.7	17407.0	17317.4	18817.2	21117.2	22501.5	23199.0
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	- 				***							
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	962.5	920.8	729.1	768.4	993.7	1026.6	1051.8	1074.8	1307.2	1397.3	1459.4	1551.3
INCOME	_ 14388.8	14906.1	14563.5	15310.0	16001.7	16482.2	18136.1	18044.2	19270.4	21561.6	22949.0	23605.8
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
INCOME	_ 14388.8	14906.1	14563.5	15310.0	16001.7	16482.2	18136.1	18044.2	19270.4	21561.6	22949.0	23605.8
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	<u>e</u> 11371.3	11673.1	12430.5	13343.8	13844.2	13726.2	14751.2	15275.7	16287.0	17980.4	19323.9	19276.1
Individual consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in	_ 11371.3	11673.1	12430.5	13343.8	13844.2	13726.2	14751.2	15275.7	16287.0	17980.4	19323.9	19276.1
net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	_ 3017.5	3232.9	2133.0	1966.2	2157.5	2756.0	3384.9	2768.6	2983.4	3581.1	3625.2	4329.8
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	3017.5	3232.9	2133.0	1966.2	2157.5	2756.0	3384.9	2768.6	2983.4	3581.1	3625.2	4329.8
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	726.3	486.0	414.0	550.9	376.3	480.3	394.2	390.0	267.2	406.3	422.4	424.2
Capital transfers, receivable	<u> </u>	486.0	414.0	550.9	376.3	480.3	394.2	390.0	267.2	406.3	422.4	424.2
Less: Capital transfers, payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 3743.8	3718.9	2547.0	2517.1	2533.8	3236.3	3779.1	3158.6	3250.6	3987.4	4047.6	4754.0
	- III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2395.0	2394.7	2385.4	2253.0	2608.6	2457.5	2581.6	2612.6	2826.0	3023.8	3391.5	3595.0
					_000.0			_0.2.0		3020.0	3001.0	3000.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	2395.0	2394.7	2385.4	2253.0	2608.6	2457.5	2581.6	2612.6	2826.0	3023.8	3391.5	3595.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	1348.8	1324.2	161.6	264.1	-74.8	778.8	1197.4	546.0	424.7	963.7	656.1	1159.0

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Italy

Source

Response to the National Accounts Questionnaire from the Istituto Centrale di Statistica (ISTAT), Rome. The official estimates are published in 'Contabilitá Nazionale', ISTAT. The data provided to UNSD is received through the Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD), Paris.

Detailed methodology of the Italian national accounts could be found in the ISTAT website: http://www.istat.it/en/archive/110843.

General

From September 2014, these national accounts estimates are compiled according to the 2008 SNA ('System of National Accounts 2008', Commission of the European Communities-Eurostat, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, United Nations and World Bank, 2009).

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2015.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Analytical framework: the Italian system of National Accounts is based on the European System of National Accounts ESA 2010, which are derived from the System of National Accounts (2008 SNA). Annual National Accounts data start from 1995.

The economic territory doesn't include: 1) extraterritorial enclaves (the Vatican State and San Marino).

Classifications: Institutional units and transactions are classified according to ESA2010. The classification of the economic activity adopted is the ATECO2007 that is the national version of NACE Rev. 2, coinciding from the 4 digit level up. The CPA is adopted to classify products. Final household consumption expenditures are classified in reference to COICOP; non-profit institution expenditures are classified in reference to COPNI; Government expenditures are classified according to COFOG. Capital formation is classified according to the ANF6 level of ESA2010 (10 items). Foreign trade data are classified according to the Combined Nomenclature (CN).

With reference to the year of estimate considered to be final the classifications adopted are: A64; P64 and two digits level for COICOP, COFOG, and COPNI. For the semi-final and the provisional years more aggregate classifications are adopted.

Valuation: GDP is calculated at market prices; GDP components are calculated at market prices, while value added is calculated both at producer and basic prices. GDP components are published at current prices, previous year's prices and chained-linked volumes. Income aggregates are estimated only at current prices. Both total imports and exports are valued on an f.o.b. basis using the information on insurance and freight for merchandise imports coming from Banca d'Italia.

Annual supply and use tables are used to fully reconcile GDP estimates from the production, expenditure and income approaches. Coherence between demand and supply side estimates is ensured by balancing procedures according to Stone's methodology. In quarterly accounts—in the current year—demand and supply estimates are independent and the coherence of the accounts is guaranteed by obtaining the Changes in Inventories as a balance.

Base year and update cycle: Volume measures are calculated at the prices of previous year. Chained values are also calculated (reference year 2015).

Expenditure Approach

In general, the indicators used in the estimation of quarterly demand components are evaluated at current prices. Chained values are obtained by quarterly disaggregating the annual deflators with the following short-term indicators:

- Household final consumption expenditure: relevant CPI items;
- Gross fixed capital formation: producer prices, unit mean values of imports;
- Changes in inventories: derived as a balance with statistical discrepancies;
- Acquisitions less disposals of valuables: relevant CPI items;
- Exports and imports of goods and services: for goods unit mean values of import/export and import/export prices; for imported services exchange rates and CPI of main partner countries; for exported services domestic CPI and output prices.

Income Approach

Income approach is applied for all the sectors of national economy but it can be considered suitable for the integrated approach to GDP estimates only for specific segments of the economy, namely the estimates of value added produced by non market industries and domestic services. Compensation of employees is estimated through use of the value-added survey and a survey carried out by the Ministry of Labour and Social Security for the industrial sector, minimum contractual wages and survey of the compensation of permanent employees for the agricultural sector, surveys and inquiries carried out by other institutes for the service sector and other indirect evaluation for sectors not covered by surveys. Information on operating surplus is obtained from the value-added surveys and from actual interest received and paid by the various sectors. Depreciation is valued on the basis of time series of gross fixed capital formation at constant prices by product and by branch of economic activity. Constant prices of 1970 are estimated by using the perpetual inventory method, assuming that the devaluation of the product is constant during its economic life. Estimates of indirect taxes and subsidies are obtained from government sources. Taxes linked to production and imports are broken down by branch according to the type of tax. Data on subsidies are classified by branch on the basis of the recipients indicated in the government budgets.

Production Approach

Current and previous year's prices: the quarterly production side aggregates, as well as the annual ones, are estimated with the double deflation method. Concerning quarterly estimates, it consists of the following steps:

1. quarterly disaggregation of production data at current prices by means of quarterly indicators in nominal terms;

- 2. deflation of production by means of output prices, obtained by weighted averages of producer/consumer and export prices; computation of production at previous year prices;
- 3. quarterly disaggregation of chained value added using, as an indicator, the production obtained in step 2); computation of value added at previous year prices;
- 4. calculation of intermediate consumption at previous year prices as difference between production of step 2 and value added of step 3; computation of chain-linked values;
- 5. quarterly disaggregation of intermediate consumption at current prices by means of a derived nominal indicator obtained from chain-linked values of intermediate consumption of step 4 times input prices.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	ries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data in millions													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
J	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domesti	c product										
Final consumption expenditure Household final	1279338.9	1309620.3	1334379.3	1317464.1	1301630.6	1304288.5	1322280.2	1342228.7	1373343.5	1400745.2	1409577.3	1302088.1		
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	944523.1	969692.7	998852.5	987075.2	973310.8	977161.3	996933.2	1010632.7	1036981.2	1056510.7	1064777.5	948754.5		
expenditure General government final	8660.7	8761.7	8.808.8	8634.9	8878.9	9148.2	9003.0	8945.9	9360.4	9597.5	9750.7	8324.6		
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	326155.0	331166.0	326718.0	321754.0	319441.0	317979.0	316344.0	322650.0	327002.0	334637.0	335049.0	345009.0		
expenditure Collective consumption	188408.0	190224.0	185861.0	183337.0	182295.0	183881.0	184100.0	185988.0	188461.0	193169.0	193801.0	201106.0		
expenditure	137747.0	140942.0	140857.0	138417.0	137146.0	134098.0	132244.0	136662.0	138541.0	141468.0	141248.0	143903.0		
Gross capital formation	307703.0	331598.0	337468.8	288965.5	272432.3	275995.0	283186.0	297797.6	313525.7	328244.3	322558.7	289035.3		
Gross fixed capital formation	317194.3	322646.2	325033.6	297404.8	277467.2	272137.5	280342.1	291183.5	303569.9	316198.8	321698.4	293497.2		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-10582.5	7393.7	10834.7	-10302.7	-6300.2	2400.5	1307.2	4779.9	8185.3	9923.6	-1196.0	-6169.9		
of valuables	1091.2	1558.1	1600.5	1863.4	1265.3	1457.0	1536.7	1834.2	1770.6	2121.9	2056.2	1708.0		
Exports of goods and services	353292.1	404013.0	443061.3	460980.7	461783.0	473718.7	491905.0	497338.5	533719.8	555394.1	567653.2	487050.6		
Exports of goods	284702.1	328260.2	364092.3	376523.7	377321.3	387550.3	403260.9	406281.8	434674.3	451332.7	458982.1	411857.7		
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	68590.0	75752.9	78969.0	84457.0	84461.7	86168.4	88644.1	91056.7	99045.5	104061.4	108671.0	75192.9		
services	363078.0	433952.0	466153.7	443051.6	423094.6	426596.5	442016.1	441578.0	483996.1	512817.7	508847.5	426579.1		
Imports of goods	284282.1	348147.1	380069.4	357755.8	339230.3	338204.3	349117.1	346319.6	380302.9	405377.0	398758.0	345185.6		
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	78796.0	85804.9	86084.3	85295.8	83864.3	88392.2	92899.0	95258.4	103693.3	107440.6	110089.6	81393.5		
PRODUCT	1577255.9	1611279.4	1648755.8	1624358.7	1612751.3	1627405.6	1655355.0	1695786.8	1736592.8	1771565.9	1790941.5	1651594.9		

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	ries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series Base year	1000 2015													
Expenditures of the gross domestic product														
Final consumption expenditure Household final	1372855.2	1386001.9	1379535.6	1334624.8	1306241.0	1305950.9	1322280.2	1336929.9	1352387.9	1362390.5	1362755.9	1256436.4		
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	1028678.2	1039556.8	1040307.9	1001832.7	977082.7	978688.8	996933.2	1009539.8	1024882.0	1034315.3	1037279.6	926172.2		
expenditure	9557.2	9582.2	9509.1	8979.6	9030.6	9148.1	9003.0	8939.8	9268.5	9450.8	9576.5	8450.5		
General government final consumption expenditure	334448.9	336745.8	329888.4	323821.9	320115.7	318107.0	316344.0	318450.3	318284.1	318701.3	316053.9	320984.6		
Individual consumption expenditure	186629.3	189084.3	185239.5	182473.5	181530.5	183137.7	184100.0	184866.2	185740.7	187691.3	187138.6	191633.1		
Collective consumption expenditure	148038.9	147782.6	144767.2	141444.6	138649.7	134991.5	132244.0	133584.2	132559.5	131075.9	129027.5	129550.3		
Gross capital formation	329789.0	348432.0	346387.4	292437.6	276666.9	279455.1	283186.0	298129.4	310768.1	322036.0	314539.5	280539.0		
Gross fixed capital formation	339184.6	338505.6	333655.7	301158.4	281746.9	275493.6	280342.1	291536.9	300916.5	310261.4	313800.3	285282.2		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables	1579.1	2025.0	1831.1	1909.0	1255.5	1497.1	1536.7	1792.6	1662.2	1908.6	1761.2	1519.3		
Exports of goods and services	380994.4	425805.3	448883.4	458006.1	459719.9	471742.6	491905.0	501081.5	528322.5	539654.1	548420.9	472958.2		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Exports of goods	_ 307337.0	345510.2	367576.6	372586.0	375019.1	385774.2	403260.9	409351.3	429503.0	437430.1	442446.5	399171.2
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	73656.1	80304.2	81292.5	85453.9	84711.4	85970.6	88644.1	91730.1	98819.1	102236.2	106015.4	73610.7
services	_ 397984.4	446406.6	448920.9	412470.8	401325.3	415180.2	442016.1	459374.4	487356.6	504090.6	500812.3	437752.2
Imports of goods	_ 306643.6	350711.9	353503.2	322270.1	312924.3	323232.2	349117.1	362731.9	383137.1	395717.9	392635.6	357694.9
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	91668.5	95531.5	95167.7	90448.3	88754.8	92386.9	92899.0	96642.5	104166.5	108316.2	108137.3	80057.8
PRODUCT	a 1683906.5	1712756.8	1724871.7	1673454.9	1642645.5	1642570.8	1655355.0	1676766.4	1704732.5	1720786.6	1725733.0	1572640.7

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

	U	•	,	,	0 /		U	00 0				
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	endar year									Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the	1577255.9	1611279.4	1648755.8	1624358.7	1612751.3	1627405.6	1655355.0	1695786.8	1736592.9	1771565.9	1790941.5	1651594.9
rest of the world, net												
Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net												
Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest												
of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation	-993.0	-3414.0	-4170.0	-1985.6	-2795.0	142.0	-11444.0	4869.0	9500.0	19275.0	15612.0	17061.0
of employees and property income - from the rest of the	000040	C40C0 0	00074.0	50474.0	50255.0	00040.0	52205.0	62006.0	70504.0	70007.0	770440	00000
world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property	66204.0	61060.0	66374.0	59471.0	58355.0	62848.0	53285.0	63826.0	72584.0	79067.0	77214.0	69326.0
income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on	67197.0	64474.0	70544.0	61456.6	61150.0	62706.0	64729.0	58957.0	63084.0	59792.0	61602.0	52265.0
production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net			***					•••			***	••
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	1576263.0	1607865.5	1644585.7	1622373.1	1609956.3	1627547.7	1643911.1	1700655.8	1746092.9	1790840.9	1806553.5	1668655.
Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	-18979.0	-19785.0	-19377.0	-19759.0	-18082.0	-16423.3	-14957.0	-16677.0	-15095.0	-17398.0	-17126.0	-19261.0
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	13819.0	12313.0	13879.0	13660.0	14898.0	15488.0	15539.0	15928.0	16404.0	17065.0	16198.0	16515.0
the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	32798.0	32098.0	33256.0	33419.0	32980.0	31911.3	30496.0	32605.0	31499.0	34463.0	33324.0	35776.0
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption	1557284.0	1588080.5	1625208.7	1602614.1	1591874.3	1611124.4	1628954.1	1683978.8	1730997.9	1773442.9	1789427.5	1649394.9
expenditure / Actual final consumption	1279338.9	1309620.3	1334379.3	1317464.1	1301630.6	1304288.5	1322280.2	1342228.7	1373343.5	1400745.2	1409577.3	1302088.
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	277945.1	278460.2	290829.4	285150.0	290243.7	306835.9	306673.9	341750.1	357654.4	372697.7	379850.2	347306.8
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	1020.0	172.0	932.0	945.0	2476.0	3770.6	7293.0	-673.0	2432.0	1160.0	843.0	743.0
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	2129.0	1534.0	2608.0	1939.0	3842.0	4867.0	8593.0	963.0	3947.0	2421.0	2732.0	2799.0
the rest of the world	1109.0	1362.0	1676.0	994.0	1366.0	1096.4	1300.0	1636.0	1515.0	1261.0	1889.0	2056.0
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	307703.0	331598.0	337468.8	288965.5	272432.3	275995.0	283186.0	297797.6	313525.7	328244.3	322558.7	289035.3
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF	294.0	73.0	48.0	-1836.0	3141.0	941.0	1184.0	1973.0	1189.0	1483.0	2602.0	1104.0
THE NATION	-29031.9	-53038.8	-45755.5	-1034.5	17146.4	33670.5	29596.9	41306.5	45371.6	44130.4	55532.6	57910.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Lance Community of fired	Net values:	Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Na	tional Dispo	sable Incor	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumpti	on of fixed	capital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	_ 273947.3	282531.8	291377.6	296632.4	295414.1	296165.7	299993.4	300685.9	305792.2	311196.1	315214.4	316899.6
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	_ 1302315.7	1325333.7	1353208.1	1325740.7	1314542.2	1331382.0	1343917.7	1399969.9	1440300.7	1479644.8	1491339.1	1351756.3
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	_ 1283336.7	1305548.7	1333831.1	1305981.7	1296460.2	1314958.7	1328960.7	1383292.9	1425205.7	1462246.8	1474213.1	1332495.3
Equals: SAVING, NET	3997.8	-4071.6	-548.2	-11482.4	-5170.4	10670.2	6680.5	41064.2	51862.2	61501.6	64635.8	30407.2

a Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 b Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 c Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	28433.8	28608.5	31053.1	32012.1	34586.9	32513.3	34187.0	32701.1	34257.5	34461.0	34191.3	32878.1
activities	259665.3	270768.1	275982.0	270208.7	270116.1	272812.9	280624.5	294384.9	303816.3	313021.7	314559.2	290464.3
Manufacturing	216301.3	229274.2	234354.9	224967.6	223850.2	227450.1	238294.5	250824.4	258993.2	265926.3	266577.5	245523.5
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,	85514.0	81550.4	82617.5	76511.8	71343.0	65661.9	64622.7	65426.2	66085.0	67000.2	68355.2	64814.0
accommodation and food service activities Information and	289646.6	294441.3	302872.3	296347.0	293545.7	299628.9	308208.0	320687.2	333433.1	338681.7	345276.0	294793.2
communication Financial and insurance	60947.2	60681.4	60105.5	56899.0	53541.1	52751.5	53806.4	57525.7	59318.8	59769.2	59897.9	59328.2
activities	72839.0	75684.6	78147.9	77579.3	80743.5	84974.5	83670.3	80991.8	78131.8	78118.6	78117.6	74353.4
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities	183014.8 134813.2	184601.0 137956.9	191577.7 140090.9	195857.2 138045.5	196714.0 137239.9	198931.7 139634.5	205209.6 142354.8	207370.6 145546.3	209694.9 151212.4	212358.7 158930.2	217140.2 160054.5	212790.2 143289.0
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work											.00000	
activities	252015.5	254992.4	255779.1	253315.6	252422.8	253740.0	253158.4	255483.0	258127.0	263711.0	264018.5	262389.8
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	58267.4	60145.9	62648.8	61230.5	61261.3	62095.2	62207.3	62636.9	63719.0	63713.6	64021.0	55512.8
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	1425156.9	1449430.4	1480874.8	1458006.7	1451514.3	1462744.6	1488049.0	1522753.8	1557795.8	1589765.9	1605631.5	1490612.9
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	152099.0	161849.0	167881.0	166352.0	161237.0	164661.0	167306.0	173033.0	178797.0	181800.0	185310.0	160982.0
Plus: Taxes on products	166993.0	178643.0	185061.0	186013.0	183084.0	189589.0	190861.0	198231.0	201873.0	204753.0	208032.0	183669.0
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	14894.0	16794.0	17180.0	19661.0	21847.0	24928.0	23555.0	25198.0	23076.0	22953.0	22722.0	22687.0
INODUCI	1577255.9	1011279.4	1040700.8	1024336.7	1612751.3	102/403.0	1655355.0	1695786.8	1730092.8	1771565.9	1790941.5	1001094.9

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	es 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series Base year	1000 2015													
1	Industries													
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	32704.1	32946.3	33706.3	33066.7	33396.8	32639.1	34187.0	34167.7	32881.8	33491.2	32830.0	30866.		
activities	273002.8	291765.7	295192.2	284729.0	279132.4	277288.2	280624.5	289512.5	299347.8	305431.3	303769.6	269976.0		
Manufacturing	220176.2	240921.8	244805.1	235018.5	231874.7	232390.4	238294.5	245380.3	253908.2	258308.2	256924.5	227572.6		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	93829.9	88436.3	85235.0	77199.8	71751.5	66239.2	64622.7	65036.4	65580.2	66386.9	67600.7	63334.0		
service activities Information and	292626.2	299855.5	305923.5	300394.1	296228.4	301434.0	308208.0	316400.8	326041.5	327398.1	329501.4	276794.8		
communication Financial and insurance	55374.1	56501.1	56016.2	53502.3	53120.5	53190.5	53806.4	56528.5	57546.5	57202.2	58653.1	59778.		
activities	81154.1	84851.6	86121.4	87611.9	85062.0	84582.5	83670.3	83172.3	83045.4	82721.4	82669.9	80513.6		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	201161.3	198354.7	202093.3	201259.4	199597.7	200986.1	205209.6	205465.0	206645.5	208684.8	212507.2	206072.2		
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	145694.1	147908.9	146596.8	140791.3	140375.6	141027.8	142354.8	144346.0	148302.4	153787.2	153072.9	137157.		
activities	262785.4	263548.7	262647.4	256535.0	254154.4	255170.1	253158.4	250894.2	249415.2	248448.5	246116.9	238753.		
Other service activities	62421.4	63442.6	65268.5	62839.6	61576.9	62621.5	62207.3	62733.9	63477.6	63308.7	63962.7	54641.3		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	1500408.6	1527820.5	1538964.9	1497810.1	1474417.7	1475207.6	1488049.0	1508257.3	1532443.1	1547043.0	1550760.0	1417556.		
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on														
products	184262.4	185456.8	186401.7	175802.0	168262.0	167373.8	167306.0	168509.0	172273.1	173730.6	174946.8	155159.		
Plus: Taxes on products	210604.4	212357.0	211125.1	199597.8	191920.8	190884.5	190861.0	192108.7	195771.5	196939.1	197938.4	176476.0		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	26805.8	27532.4	24481.6	23686.8	23663.0	23514.1	23555.0	23599.6	23519.5	23204.9	22968.6	21354.		
1	1683906.5	1712756.8	1724871.7	1673454.9	1642645.5	1642570.8	1655355.0	1676766.4	1704732.5	1720786.6	1725733.0	1572640.7		

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	teries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data in r													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3003770.4	3143823.3	3243109.1	3159395.4	3107385.2	3116242.6	3147948.9	3160352.3	3281028.7	3365883.4	3377335.0	3049806.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1578613.5	1694392.9	1762234.3	1701388.6	1655870.9	1653498.0	1659899.9	1637598.5	1723232.8	1776117.5	1771703.5	1559193.3		
GROSS, at basic prices	1425156.9	1449430.4	1480874.8	1458006.7	1451514.3	1462744.6	1488049.0	1522753.8	1557795.8	1589765.9	1605631.5	1490612.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	634819.4	642624.6	651477.1	642568.0	636555.3	638359.4	651583.2	667222.2	684054.1	706969.8	719935.9	670495.9		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	33035.0	36441.0	36889.0	52051.0	47685.0	49791.0	51612.0	37309.0	42841.0	42808.0	42361.0	34478.3		
imports	45675.0	46591.0	47649.0	62123.0	57969.0	60275.0	60289.0	47308.0	51208.0	53077.0	52899.0	48173.0		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	45675.0	46591.0	47649.0	62123.0	57969.0	60275.0	60289.0	47308.0	51208.0	53077.0	52899.0	48173.0
Less: Subsidies	12640.0	10150.0	10760.0	10072.0	10284.0	10484.0	8677.0	9999.0	8367.0	10269.0	10538.0	13694.7
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS.							 8677.0	9999.0	 8367.0	10269.0		
GROSS a	757302.5	770364.8	792508.6	763387.7	767274.0	774594.2	784853.8	818222.6	830900.8	839988.1	843334.6	785638.7
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	 273947.3	 282531.8	 291377.6	 296632.4	 295414.1	 296165.7	 299993.4	300685.9	305792.2	 311196.1	 315214.4	 316899.6
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	483355.2	487833.0	501131.0	466755.3	471859.9	478428.5	484860.4	517536.7	525108.6	528792.0	528120.2	468739.1
MIXED INCOME, NET											•••	
Gross capital formation	307703.0	331598.0	337468.8	288965.5	272432.3	275995.0	283186.0	297797.6	313525.7	328244.3	322558.7	289035.3
Gross fixed capital formation	317194.3	322646.1	325033.6	297404.9	277467.1	272137.4	280342.1	291183.5	303569.9	316198.8	321697.8	293496.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-10582.5	7393.7	10834.7	-10302.7	-6300.2	2400.5	1307.2	4779.9	8185.3	9923.6	-1196.0	-6169.9
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1091.2 24941.8	1558.1 24782.8	1600.5 24849.7	1863.4 24782.6	1265.3 24338.8	1457.0 24357.3	1536.7 24516.2	1834.2 24848.7	1770.6 25138.3	2121.9 25371.3	2056.2 25503.0	1708.0 24978.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	51399.4	52087.2	56470.9	58209.0	61007.6	58265.4	59424.5	57489.4	59767.4	61089.1	61152.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	22965.7	23478.7	25417.8	26196.9	26420.7	25752.1	25237.5	24788.2	25509.9	26628.2	26960.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	28433.8	28608.5	31053.1	32012.1	34586.9	32513.3	34187.0	32701.1	34257.5	34461.0	34191.3	32878.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	7205.5	7524.8	7737.8	7815.7	7713.3	8175.0	8611.1	8823.3	9201.0	9369.4	9560.2	9339.8
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-4188.6	-2678.2	-3311.1	-3467.9	-4152.8	-4926.4	-2789.8	-4467.3	-3615.8	-4308.2	-4376.4	-3752.0
GROSS a	25416.8	23761.9	26626.4	27664.3	31026.5	29264.7	28365.7	28345.2	28672.2	29399.8	29007.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	11353.5	11595.9	11873.0	11941.8	11675.3	11518.1	11397.7	11245.5	11274.3	11400.7	11344.1	11184.9
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	14063.3	12166.0	14753.4	15722.5	19351.2	17746.6	16968.0	17099.7	17397.9	17999.1	17663.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	7794.4°	8382.3°	9387.8°	8762.6°	7216.5	7128.7	7207.1	7743.7	8979.4	10119.3	10055.6	8814.5
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-31.1	186.5	481.6	-368.9	0.8	-34.9	315.8	546.5	-139.7	988.1	-119.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000			•••									
persons)	940.5	957.8	941.0	920.8	897.9	900.1	913.0	937.4	921.7	939.0	940.3	940.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	47343.6	48052.7	52296.7	54226.3	57020.3	54319.0	55460.6	53466.8	55781.2	56944.8		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	21763.2	22274.0	24155.7	24956.2	25174.1	24499.0	24087.4	23668.4	24369.0	25410.6		
GROSS, at basic prices	25580.4	25778.7	28141.0	29270.1	31846.2	29820.0	31373.2	29798.3	31412.1	31534.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	6290.6	6610.2	6643.6	6858.1	6770.5	7145.4	7564.7	7777.2	8116.2	8292.7		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-4196.1	-2672.6	-3344.7	-3478.2	-4170.2	-4913.5	-2789.4	-4488.9	-3629.9	-4302.2		
GROSS a	23485.9	21841.1	24842.2	25890.2	29245.9	27588.0	26597.8	26510.0	26925.8	27543.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	10736.0	10957.0	11230.0	11296.0	11041.0	10888.0	10773.0	10625.0	10656.0	10780.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	12749.9	10884.1	13612.2	14594.2	18204.9	16700.0	15824.8	15885.0	16269.8	16763.3		
MIXED INCOME, NET				•••								
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	9316.0	9965.0	10749.0	10136.0								
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-32.0	184.0	508.0	-162.0								
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	879.5	898.2	874.1	855.4	833.5	835.3	846.6	870.5	855.0	871.8		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2028.2	1942.8	2075.2	2061.7	2279.6	2238.6	2186.7	2298.4	2306.4	2401.8		
prices	536.3	488.2	477.4	419.2	468.7	453.5	398.5	406.4	386.5	411.4		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1491.9	1454.5	1597.9	1642.4	1810.9	1785.0	1788.2	1892.0	1919.9	1990.4		
Compensation of employees	477.8	480.9	672.4	593.8	601.3	677.6	664.4	669.1	699.0	717.5		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	37.8	40.5	53.3	39.6	45.2	22.2	29.1	45.0	40.5	14.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	976.3	933.1	872.2	1009.0	1164.4	1085.2	1094.6	1177.9	1180.4	1258.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	285.7	290.9	298.9	299.4	292.1	285.7	280.8	275.3	273.2	273.8		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	690.6	642.2	573.3	709.6	872.3	799.5	813.8	902.6	907.2	984.6		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

 $^{^{\}mbox{\tiny c}}$ Discrepancy between agricultural sub-industries and total.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	298.0	175.0	268.0	253.0								
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••								•••		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000		***							***	***		
persons)	32.0	32.0	39.3	37.6	37.2	37.5	38.4	38.5	38.1	39.4		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Dat	a in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2027.6	2091.7	2099.0	1921.1	1707.7	1707.9	1777.3	1724.2	1679.8	1742.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	666.1	716.5	784.8	821.5	777.9	799.6	751.6	713.4	754.4	806.2		
GROSS, at basic prices	1361.5	1375.2	1314.2	1099.5	929.8	908.3	1025.6	1010.8	925.4	936.4		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	437.1	433.7	421.8	363.9	341.4	351.9	382.0	376.9	385.9	359.2		
imports, less Subsidies	-30.3	-46.1	-19.7	-29.3	-27.8	-35.1	-29.5	-23.4	-26.4	-20.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	954.7	987.6	912.1	765.0	616.1	591.5	673.1	657.2	565.9	597.6		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	331.9	347.9	344.1	346.4	342.2	344.4	343.8	345.1	345.1	346.4		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	622.8	639.7	568.0	418.6	273.9	247.1	329.3	312.1	220.8	251.2		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	200.0	222.0	225.0	212.0								
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	29.0	27.6	27.6	27.8	27.2	27.3	28.0	28.4	28.6	27.8		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	7856.9	8341.6	9372.6	10787.7	10740.2	10301.6	9316.8	7872.2	8815.9	9505.6	8773.8	
prices	3557.7	3821.6	4002.8	4049.3	4208.9	4705.0	4943.3	4221.1	4662.9	4851.9	4628.9	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	4299.2	4520.0	5369.8	6738.4	6531.2	5596.6	4373.6	3651.1	4153.0	4653.7	4144.8	2308.6

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1131.3	1102.9	1133.5	1108.7	1144.0	1148.3	1200.3	1184.3	1155.5	1228.6	1272.8	1191.5
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	259.1	241.1	252.1	269.7	271.6	233.3	201.3	150.0	138.9	202.5	196.5	166.0
GROSS a	2908.8	3176.0	3984.2	5360.0	5115.6	4215.0	2972.0	2316.8	2858.6	3222.6	2675.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2246.7	2317.7	2405.8	2426.2	2415.9	2457.8	2479.3	2470.6	2473.8	2573.6	2639.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	662.1	858.3	1578.4	2933.8	2699.7	1757.2	492.7	-153.8	384.8	649.0	36.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	2118.8	2585.7	2647.3	2401.9	2285.0	3214.3	2855.1	1974.2	1481.2	3343.4		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-222.9	44.1	-75.5	285.7	57.8	-153.2	-50.4	-40.3	8.8	-50.4		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	26.6	25.8	25.5	25.6	24.4	24.1	23.4	22.6	22.5	22.2	22.4	22.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	807174.9	901881.9	955327.0	917363.9	896399.3	900960.0	905531.1	906108.0	965509.3	998747.2	985304.7	***
prices	590873.7	672607.6	720972.0	692396.3	672549.1	673509.9	667236.6	655283.6	706516.1	732820.9	718727.1	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	216301.3	229274.2	234354.9	224967.6	223850.2	227450.1	238294.5	250824.4	258993.2	265926.3	266577.5	245523.5
Compensation of employees	130362.2	131069.4	134528.5	132339.2	131630.6	132112.7	135134.7	138203.8	142360.4	146638.1	150075.7	136943.2
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	6060.4	6131.2	6282.8	6776.7	5818.6	6216.2	5772.2	2598.1	3889.8	4572.8	4392.2	553.9
GROSS a	79878.8	92073.6	93543.6	85851.7	86401.0	89121.1	97387.6	110022.6	112743.0	114715.4	112109.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	53303.6	54697.1	56432.9	57669.9	57429.5	57962.1	58992.6	59279.8	60868.3	62271.5	63380.1	63887.0
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	26575.2	37376.5	37110.7	28181.8	28971.5	31159.0	38395.0	50742.8	51874.7	52443.9	48729.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	50095.0	56148.8	57452.0	55217.5	50966.2	53339.5	57451.4	62673.8	64954.7	70014.3	69922.0	61902.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-7759.1	8715.1	10663.4	-3397.0	1742.1	1858.1	3834.4	5297.6	7947.6	9655.6	-1163.7	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	4328.9	4166.8	4135.8	4058.2	3942.1	3868.9	3833.4	3866.8	3891.4	3932.0	3943.5	3918.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	75589.8	78588.1	81036.5	87241.6	89946.6	86445.0	85644.0	82751.1	85253.9	87145.6	90198.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	48312.6	54255.5	57827.8	61951.7	63896.8	61212.1	62332.1	58779.9	60746.4	61383.4	62861.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	27277.1	24332.6	23208.8	25290.0	26049.8	25233.0	23311.9	23971.2	24507.6	25762.1	27336.8	27414.0
Compensation of employees	4973.3	5018.5	5116.8	5394.2	5289.3	5371.7	5414.9	5154.1	5277.7	5228.4	5238.1	5170.7
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1264.9	1243.7	1290.0	1294.4	1581.5	1425.3	1351.5	1145.6	1222.9	1804.9	1715.8	1438.8
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	21039.0	18070.4	16801.9	18601.4	19178.9	18435.9	16545.5	17671.5	18007.0	18728.9	20383.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	13091.0	13543.0	14270.0	14525.0	14608.0	14656.0	14619.0	14596.0	14679.0	14846.7	14843.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	7948.0	4527.4	2531.9	4076.4	4570.9	3779.9	1926.5	3075.5	3328.0	3882.2	5539.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	16071.8	10949.3	15528.9	11266.2	12277.6	10338.0	8239.8	9657.3	8907.3	9807.0		
Changes in inventories	-272.2	92.9	-208.8	156.5	-281.6	-242.5	-561.8	-697.4	344.2	155.7		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	84.9	84.9	84.7	86.5	86.1	86.0	84.4	83.5	81.9	81.4	81.2	80.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	32965.4	35375.2	37374.9	36750.2	36904.3	37033.4	37438.3	38745.7	41048.5	43622.8	42955.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	21177.7	22734.0	24326.4	23537.4	23219.4	22500.1	22793.6	22807.4	24885.9	26943.3	26455.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	11787.7	12641.2	13048.5	13212.8	13684.9	14533.3	14644.6	15938.3	16162.5	16679.5	16500.1	15218.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	7636.1	7786.8	8067.7	8186.8	8205.0	8278.5	8445.9	8703.5	8964.8	9299.9	9758.3	9586.7
imports, less Subsidies	620.8	688.1	721.3	674.2	677.7	714.6	634.3	440.3	512.8	576.1	565.7	452.7
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	3530.8	4166.3	4259.5	4351.9	4802.2	5540.2	5564.5	6794.5	6685.0	6803.6	6176.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	3732.1	3842.6	3968.2	4100.7	4053.4	4054.3	4118.0	4159.0	4332.9	4521.3	4685.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-201.3	323.7	291.3	251.2	748.8	1485.9	1446.5	2635.5	2352.1	2282.3	1490.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3268.6	3678.8	3751.8	4195.3	3203.8	3197.0	3839.0	4550.1	5276.8	5383.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	21.9	-36.4	-18.2	113.3	4.4	3.7	-77.6	5.2	-53.7	8.6		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	205.3	205.2	207.4	213.3	209.0	208.6	 211.6	 216.5	 219.6	 225.2	230.3	232.2

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	257679.0	253847.5	255176.9	226654.9	207274.7	192491.4	187168.3	184700.3	184685.8	187727.1	193728.6	
prices	172165.0	172297.1	172559.4	150143.1	135931.6	126829.4	122545.7	119274.1	118600.7	120726.9	125373.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	85514.0	81550.4	82617.5	76511.8	71343.0	65661.9	64622.7	65426.2	66085.0	67000.2	68355.2	64814.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	37734.0	37167.6	36946.8	34241.1	31064.0	29510.0	30093.6	30583.6	30974.3	31939.5	33095.7	31175.2
imports, less Subsidies	2634.1	2541.3	2563.3	2224.8	1918.2	1787.2	1488.9	1229.5	1347.0	1439.6	1535.5	1125.6
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	45145.8	41841.5	43107.4	40045.9	38360.8	34364.7	33040.1	33613.1	33763.7	33621.1	33724.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	8077.3	8320.9	8530.3	8355.1	7988.8	7764.3	7608.3	7431.6	7442.6	7334.1	7274.6	7134.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	37068.5	33520.6	34577.1	31690.8	30372.0	26600.4	25431.8	26181.5	26321.1	26287.0	26449.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6600.3	8103.9	8205.5	6095.4	5163.7	5363.8	5528.0	6235.8	7938.8	6636.5	6696.2	5615.9
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-966.9	-4121.9	-5726.4	-2015.8	-2481.1	-2651.3	-4455.7	-5420.4	-4697.1	-3707.4	446.8	
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1936.0	1902.5	1858.5	1769.5	1634.4	1569.6	1551.3	1550.2	1535.9	1535.8	1526.6	1547.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	318912.2	326339.2	333937.4	330456.9	318780.2	326422.2	332827.0	336047.6	351746.3	358890.4	358545.6	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	159152.9	163509.6	165678.1	165969.8	156457.0	161059.8	160801.2	157453.7	166055.4	170228.9	168741.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	159759.3	162829.6	168259.3	164487.2	162323.2	165362.4	172025.9	178593.9	185690.9	188661.4	189803.8	176674.7
Compensation of employees	64702.0	65798.2	67302.4	67167.5	66572.2	66944.2	68763.9	71635.3	74702.4	77532.0	79425.3	73344.7

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3798.0	4301.2	4292.5	4127.9	3762.9	3986.3	3730.7	2649.5	3008.9	3030.9	3243.8	2204.6
GROSS a	91259.3	92730.2	96664.3	93191.7	91988.1	94431.8	99531.3	104309.0	107979.6	108098.5	107134.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	16599.0	17040.0	17332.9	17433.8	16914.3	16590.7	16510.7	16277.6	16534.9	16879.1	17194.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	74660.3	75690.2	79331.4	75757.9	75073.8	77841.1	83020.6	88031.4	91444.7	91219.4	89940.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	16087.5	17515.3	18426.3	14874.0	14738.3	13598.4	14784.0	18290.2	18858.0	20840.3		
Changes in inventories	-1495.0	3617.1	3636.1	-3786.3	-4528.6	1850.4	2491.8	4072.4	4453.3	2616.0		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	3718.9	3697.7	3714.5	3705.0	3634.7	3612.0	3622.6	3692.5	3734.2	3727.3	3737.8	3600.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western calendar year											Data in millions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	166757.1	178305.8	185167.3	181485.0	183532.3	185687.6	189444.4	188705.0	195328.1	198229.4	202997.8			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	90147.3	99265.4	104763.1	103458.5	104750.6	105420.6	107880.5	103882.8	108206.9	111289.5	112335.4			
GROSS, at basic prices	76609.8	79040.4	80404.2	78026.5	78781.7	80267.0	81563.9	84822.2	87121.1	86940.0	90662.3	78997.4		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	35786.0	36094.3	36558.6	36040.0	35983.0	36189.6	37253.0	38430.5	39644.0	41020.3	41858.7	38286.1		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	560.8	1035.4	1184.0	1222.5	991.9	1550.4	1202.1	777.6	1074.4	1182.5	1177.8	476.8		
GROSS a	40263.0	41910.7	42661.6	40764.0	41806.8	42527.1	43108.8	45614.1	46402.7	44737.1	47625.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital	19992.8	20824.4	21124.6	21694.5	21556.0	21422.9	21508.1	21421.0	21483.2	21689.2	21784.8			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	20270.2	21086.3	21537.0	19069.5	20250.8	21104.2	21600.7	24193.1	24919.5	23047.9	25841.0			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	23377.6	22894.3	23143.1	20511.2	18598.2	17990.3	20376.8	20974.9	19169.2	22079.5				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	-163.4	294.0	-115.1	97.6	66.0	-149.2	19.1	91.1	-7.1				
of valuables														
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1159.0	1151.7	1162.1	1140.7	1121.7	1124.5	1137.6	1158.3	1185.4	1194.4	1210.5	1198.3		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	95730.0	97812.7	100078.7	100038.6	99393.6	101878.9	104903.5	109194.1	115340.9	120117.0	122714.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	42452.5	45241.4	45869.9	46205.2	46952.7	47879.2	50285.2	51923.1	54719.9	57036.6	57905.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	53277.5	52571.3	54208.8	53833.3	52440.9	53999.6	54618.3	57271.1	60621.0	63080.3	64809.9	39121.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	22331.9	22832.6	23638.7	24180.7	23851.0	24317.6	25608.4	27333.0	29319.5	30830.3	32060.7	20277.9
imports, less Subsidies	1218.8	1266.1	1288.9	1199.8	1111.4	1125.8	1062.7	1025.3	1003.7	1126.1	1123.3	861.6
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	29726.8	28472.6	29281.3	28452.9	27478.4	28556.2	27947.2	28912.7	30297.8	31124.0	31625.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	6088.9	6257.7	6387.2	6468.6	6303.8	6212.5	6146.7	5853.4	5795.1	5722.0	5669.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	23637.9	22214.9	22894.1	21984.3	21174.6	22343.7	21800.5	23059.3	24502.7	25402.0	25956.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6045.5	6609.4	6825.6	4800.2	3606.1	3842.2	4473.1	3678.6	4801.9	4207.9		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-73.8	-429.3	43.8	-78.4	37.2	172.3	-38.7	178.3	114.1	258.3		***
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1286.4	1297.5	1327.1	1379.1	1371.3	1402.8	1455.3	1515.5	1631.4	1674.8	1702.2	1537.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	128845.1	128556.7	128041.7	120974.1	116852.2	114208.6	117890.5	121551.0	124584.2	126259.5	126363.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	67897.9	67875.3	67936.1	64075.1	63311.1	61457.1	64084.1	64025.3	65265.4	66490.3	66465.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	60947.2	60681.4	60105.5	56899.0	53541.1	52751.5	53806.4	57525.7	59318.8	59769.2	59897.9	59328.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	23204.3	23159.4	23174.2	23200.7	23287.4	23093.5	24530.6	25249.0	25785.3	26639.1	27160.0	26904.3
imports, less Subsidies	1562.9	1578.8	1724.8	1440.9	1222.8	1235.3	926.3	529.8	655.2	733.5	519.5	282.0
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	36179.9	35943.1	35206.6	32257.4	29030.9	28422.8	28349.5	31746.8	32878.3	32396.6	32218.4	***
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	13341.7	13616.3	13895.7	14148.5	14344.6	14812.5	16363.3	16820.6	17486.3	17877.6	18143.8	18161.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	22838.2	22326.8	21310.9	18108.9	14686.3	13610.3	11986.2	14926.2	15392.0	14519.0	14074.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation							***					
Gross fixed capital formation	13234.6	15092.0	14786.3	16005.9	16455.4	17591.3	21023.8	18000.3	19534.0	19054.9	18747.8	17643.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-38.2	-33.2	225.7	-10.4	42.0	249.6	221.1	200.4	211.8	290.2	-35.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000							•••				•••	
persons)	607.8	596.0	593.6	589.9	584.4	575.9	585.1	603.1	610.6	620.1	636.7	633.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	133030.5	134186.3	135596.6	132336.7	138622.2	145199.1	144455.7	141163.4	139972.7	138349.5	139692.1	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	60191.5	58501.7	57448.7	54757.4	57878.7	60224.6	60785.4	60171.6	61840.9	60230.8	61574.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	72839.0	75684.6	78147.9	77579.3	80743.5	84974.5	83670.3	80991.8	78131.8	78118.6	78117.6	74353.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	35716.6	36071.5	36843.1	35387.1	34287.1	34580.0	35020.0	35866.1	35067.4	35259.1	35839.1	34360.1
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3540.0	3923.9	4170.3	4708.4	6225.0	4114.7	6165.4	3201.6	5124.7	4245.6	3941.3	3672.7
GROSS a	33582.4	35689.3	37134.5	37483.8	40231.3	46279.8	42484.9	41924.1	37939.7	38614.0	38337.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	5259.7	5397.8	5497.5	5417.2	5342.4	5289.9	5344.1	5394.9	5520.8	5676.5	5868.9	6019.9
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	28322.7	30291.5	31637.0	32066.6	34888.9	40989.9	37140.8	36529.2	32418.9	32937.5	32468.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	4842.3	5657.3	4765.1	4046.1	4183.4	4625.7	5133.5	5392.1	6555.5	6631.3	7110.6	6559.8
Changes in inventories	-1.9	-0.2	-3.1	-2.9	8.1	7.6	6.5	7.4	-2.3	-0.4		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	700.6	691.0	672.4	672.6	659.2	658.8	660.4	659.6	648.4	630.8	622.6	606.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	212546.1	216347.0	223720.8	225696.2	225573.3	228316.6	233632.7	235958.1	238915.4	242027.6	247097.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	29531.3	31745.9	32143.2	29838.9	28859.3	29384.9	28423.1	28587.5	29220.6	29668.9	29957.1	***
GROSS, at basic prices	183014.8	184601.0	191577.7	195857.2	196714.0	198931.7	205209.6	207370.6	209694.9	212358.7	217140.2	212790.2
Compensation of employees	2134.7	2182.3	2280.5	2194.9	2058.2	2015.1	2108.7	2337.5	2411.8	2479.2	2579.3	2307.1

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	2422.5	2433.5	2525.7	18561.9	15612.8	19808.0	19811.1	16346.5	16456.6	15783.7	15861.5	15391.9
GROSS a	178457.6	179985.2	186771.5	175100.4	179043.0	177108.6	183289.8	188686.6	190826.5	194095.8	198699.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	61249.0	63421.0	66356.0	68466.0	69381.0	70125.0	70925.0	71948.0	73240.0	75144.9	76355.7	77113.8
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	117208.6	116564.2	120415.5	106634.4	109662.0	106983.6	112364.8	116738.6	117586.5	118950.9	122343.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	96209.2	98223.9	95006.7	89350.9	84265.6	78376.2	75200.0	76630.5	79250.8	81989.6	83767.4	76655.2
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	5.9	6.5	-244.2	-200.9	-304.6	-231.6	-688.2	-1031.0	124.3	
of valuables		•••		•••								
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	168.4	174.4	177.8	182.8	176.5	172.2	175.2	181.8	181.0	182.2	189.3	186.2

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	164555.8	166723.6	165671.5	160252.8	155437.3	157249.4	163445.6	166097.5	170558.8	178285.9	179761.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	69615.5	70374.9	70375.4	66179.2	62093.0	63040.3	67596.5	68685.6	70841.5	74886.8	75557.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	94940.3	96348.6	95296.1	94073.6	93344.4	94209.1	95849.1	97411.9	99717.4	103399.1	104204.1	97275.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	24625.8	25052.3	25424.8	24646.7	24906.3	25485.5	26821.0	27521.1	28547.5	29665.0	30671.6	29524.2
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1746.3	1787.1	1855.0	1728.8	1636.0	1613.1	1514.3	1257.7	1356.1	1366.7	1418.9	1019.4
GROSS a	68568.1	69509.1	68016.3	67698.2	66802.0	67110.5	67513.8	68633.1	69813.7	72367.3	72113.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	13099.5	13499.0	13648.4	13660.9	13728.9	14024.2	14275.6	14121.0	14304.0	14475.8	14718.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	55468.6	56010.1	54367.9	54037.3	53073.1	53086.3	53238.2	54512.1	55509.7	57891.5	57395.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	13714.4	14369.8	14056.9	14217.5	14317.7	14229.8	13833.0	13982.8	14434.8	14767.0		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	349.9	-280.2	1284.1	-1226.3	-512.3	1308.4	-407.0	619.8	410.9	366.3		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1526.3	1545.3	1569.6	1598.7	1594.5	1617.1	1642.2	1657.0	1659.3	1682.0	1708.0	1709.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	92289.7	96201.0	102981.5	100969.8	97319.1	100028.4	102487.3	101719.4	108534.0	115079.8	115212.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	52416.8	54592.7	58186.7	56997.9	53423.5	54603.0	55981.7	53585.0	57038.9	59548.7	59361.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	39872.9	41608.2	44794.8	43971.9	43895.5	45425.4	46505.7	48134.4	51495.1	55531.1	55850.4	46013.7
Compensation of employees	21080.8	22841.4	24526.4	24716.7	25398.9	26124.8	27446.1	28761.0	31548.9	34177.5	34852.5	31756.3
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	849.3	1065.8	1131.9	1157.7	1026.1	1075.8	971.0	774.8	825.1	939.1	924.9	650.7
GROSS a	17942.9	17701.0	19136.5	18097.5	17470.6	18224.7	18088.6	18598.6	19121.1	20414.5	20073.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7384.4	7667.5	7563.7	7765.5	7563.9	7380.9	7495.5	7521.6	7845.3	8069.4	8463.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	10558.5	10033.5	11572.8	10332.0	9906.7	10843.8	10593.1	11077.0	11275.8	12345.1	11609.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												•••
Gross capital formation					***							***
Gross fixed capital formation	6716.6	7029.2	7518.2	7716.1	5523.4	6630.0	7250.5	8447.8	10329.1	10046.7		
Changes in inventories	8.6	90.9	222.3	110.8	-199.9	-20.0	122.7	-56.0	41.9	40.7		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1105.4	1132.1	1187.1	1202.5	1195.6	1225.1	1272.7	1320.2	1405.5	1490.5	1506.6	1448.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Nestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	144410.0	147503.0	148351.0	146092.0	146783.0	144535.0	142832.0	145539.0	147052.0	150305.0	150041.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	43195.0	44036.0	43358.0	43023.0	44858.0	43826.0	42650.0	44203.0	45473.0	46514.0	46857.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	101215.0	103467.0	104993.0	103069.0	101925.0	100709.0	100182.0	101336.0	101579.0	103791.0	103184.0	103625.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	70828.0	71891.0	72227.0	70245.0	69286.0	67988.0	67483.0	68555.0	68664.0	70651.0	69901.0	70101.0
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	4159.0	4249.0	4179.0	4001.0	3979.0	3890.0	3909.0	3991.0	3961.0	4055.0	4035.0	4236.0
GROSS	26228.0	27327.0	28587.0	28823.0	28660.0	28831.0	28790.0	28790.0	28954.0	29085.0	29248.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	25154.0	26093.0	27347.0	27545.0	27337.0	27121.0	27107.0	27146.0	27324.0	27510.0	27655.7	•••
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1074.0	1234.0	1240.0	1278.0	1323.0	1710.0	1683.0	1644.0	1630.0	1575.0	1592.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET											***	•••
Gross capital formation				***								
Gross fixed capital formation	34436.7	28434.4	27459.8	24534.4	22097.8	20359.6	21372.7	20599.3	19273.0	18423.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals						76.8	156.0	151.4	198.6	103.8		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1421.4	1417.3	1398.8	1368.1	1342.3	1327.0	1303.8	1279.6	1247.7	1237.1	1218.2	1199.3

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	79404.7	78579.0	76347.2	76058.3	75609.9	75832.0	75259.7	75302.5	76845.2	79623.9	80091.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	13441.1	13908.1	13482.2	13701.3	13142.5	13094.8	12978.4	12442.7	12923.2	13235.4	13889.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	65963.6	64670.9	62865.0	62357.0	62467.4	62737.2	62281.3	62859.8	63922.1	66388.5	66201.8	65429.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	58285.2	57277.3	55566.4	55170.5	55034.3	55175.2	54965.9	55447.9	56284.5	58695.5	58610.3	57422.2
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	2228.9	2184.9	2267.8	1994.6	2060.5	2066.1	1853.8	2233.1	2273.3	2412.0	2473.7	2323.6
GROSS a	5449.4	5208.6	5030.7	5191.9	5372.6	5495.8	5461.7	5178.8	5364.2	5280.9	5117.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2190.4	2257.6	2312.9	2345.4	2302.2	2291.4	2248.6	2151.4	2147.7	2165.6	2148.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3259.0	2951.0	2717.8	2846.5	3070.4	3204.4	3213.1	3027.4	3216.5	3115.3	2969.2	***
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	2382.0	2123.9	2175.5	1795.9	1704.4	2020.3	1416.2	1650.3	1521.5	1603.0		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2.1	-62.5	14.0	11.4	3.9	-0.4	-42.2	18.7	21.3	6.7		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1574.2	1532.7	1512.6	1488.6	1476.3	1491.5	1510.7	1544.9	1559.2	1578.3	1607.2	1594.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	140910.0	144747.8	147163.2	147367.8	146983.9	150941.5	153899.6	156845.6	160009.2	163393.6	164738.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	56073.0	57893.3	59242.1	59478.1	58953.6	60647.6	63204.5	65558.4	67383.3	69862.1	70106.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	84836.9	86854.5	87921.2	87889.6	88030.3	90293.8	90695.1	91287.2	92625.9	93531.5	94632.8	93335.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	54694.8	56835.6	56991.0	56479.0	56499.8	56967.0	57502.9	58208.4	58887.2	60605.2	62390.6	61643.2
imports, less Subsidies	3560.2	3673.9	3664.8	3369.4	3228.2	3195.2	3157.2	2882.1	2982.0	3058.0	3091.8	3033.8

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	26581.9	26345.0	27265.4	28041.3	28302.2	30131.6	30034.9	30196.7	30756.7	29868.3	29150.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7107.0	7472.0	7770.5	7918.8	7772.2	7762.8	7825.3	7907.2	8015.5	8082.8	8103.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	19474.9	18873.0	19494.9	20122.5	20530.0	22368.8	22209.6	22289.5	22741.2	21785.5	21046.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	9174.6	9709.4	8596.7	7558.3	6844.8	5937.5	6017.1	5850.1	6783.8	6591.4		
Changes in inventories	-59.7	-216.0	9.9	52.5	-17.8	72.5	199.0	143.3	135.2	186.7		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1723.5	1740.0	1776.7	1797.2	1816.6	1854.0	1886.9	1920.6	1942.7	1977.4	1998.5	2013.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	36527.5	39682.2	40750.9	40270.5	39367.7	38856.1	40430.0	43160.9	45001.0	45407.8	45479.6	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	21081.8	23080.7	23543.6	24161.0	23618.9	22530.9	23835.2	25504.3	27069.0	27419.5	27539.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	15445.7	16601.5	17207.3	16109.6	15748.8	16325.2	16594.8	17656.6	17932.1	17988.2	17939.8	13382.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	7084.5	7223.8	7453.4	7239.5	7337.2	7187.0	7428.6	7682.4	7792.7	8050.5	8091.9	6388.5
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	325.5	336.4	360.2	350.8	321.5	291.9	307.0	238.8	323.7	272.6	197.5	91.2
GROSS a	8035.6	9041.3	9393.8	8519.3	8090.0	8846.3	8859.3	9735.5	9815.7	9665.2	9650.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	3186.5	3128.6	3067.0	3112.1	3068.7	3075.4	3361.7	3299.5	3339.5	3264.2	3241.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	4849.1	5912.7	6326.8	5407.2	5021.3	5770.9	5497.6	6436.0	6476.2	6401.0	6409.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3558.2	3291.7	3389.2	2516.5	2801.2	2673.8	2954.6	3038.8	3241.6	3185.0		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	13.5	0.3	8.0	4.2	1.9	34.8	58.3	-28.8	-162.9	27.0		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	303.8	314.6	314.2	315.8	312.9	312.2	312.8	327.2	343.2	349.2	357.6	333.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data in mil													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	39436.3	40712.6	42473.7	41928.5	42093.3	42633.8	43076.1	42961.4	43956.6	44018.2	44685.9			
prices	14364.5	15173.3	15101.0	15268.5	15345.4	15820.4	16305.3	16421.2	16273.0	16351.4	16406.0			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	25071.8	25539.3	27372.7	26660.1	26747.9	26813.4	26770.8	26540.2	27683.7	27666.8	28279.9	25963.3		
Compensation of employees	7552.3	7690.0	7890.7	8353.2	8243.1	8739.0	8909.0	9102.5	9362.0	9602.6	9692.7	8605.9		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	412.0	437.5	445.9	415.4	391.9	388.1	343.0	304.8	300.5	314.6	322.7	249.1		
GROSS a	17107.5	17411.8	19036.1	17891.4	18112.9	17686.4	17518.7	17132.9	18021.2	17749.6	18264.5	•••		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed							•••							
capital	1489.0	1540.1	1594.8	1637.1	1626.9	1644.5	1666.0	1642.0	1685.2	1691.2	1698.6			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	15618.5	15871.7	17441.3	16254.3	16486.0	16041.9	15852.7	15490.9	16336.0	16058.4	16565.9			
MIXED INCOME, NET												•••		
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	1466.2	1846.7	1910.9	1539.0	1217.9	1680.9	1386.1	1812.9	2278.4	1474.3				
Changes in inventories	-53.5	-10.3	-22.2	-42.7	-30.4	3.5	-11.0	-5.7	-49.7	16.3				
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables														
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	675.0	680.0	681.9	701.6	692.7	705.8	716.3	739.1	738.2	735.3	739.3	714.2		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data in million													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	17750.0	18005.0	18068.8	18460.8	18764.6	18956.6	18841.7	18440.1	18103.3	18058.5	17801.4	•••	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	17750.0	18005.0	18068.8	18460.8	18764.6	18956.6	18841.7	18440.1	18103.3	18058.5	17801.4	16167.4	
Compensation of employees	17750.0	18005.0	18068.8	18460.8	18764.6	18956.6	18841.7	18439.9	18103.2	18058.5	17801.4	16167.4	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0							
GROSS													
MIXED INCOME, GROSS													
Gross capital formation													
Gross fixed capital formation	***	***	***	***	***	***		0.1	0.1				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals													
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000													
persons)	1448.9	1469.5	1508.4	1566.1	1566.2	1621.1	1617.5	1572.3	1578.5	1556.3	1524.2	1460.5	

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	49723.0	50046.0	48552.0	48243.0	48762.0	47706.0	45003.0	43199.0	42883.0	44140.0	43032.0	
Defence	19709.0	20232.0	20391.0	20555.0	19913.0	19365.0	19523.0	20329.0	21082.0	21571.0	21189.0	
Public order and safety	30071.0	30694.0	31325.0	29850.0	30068.0	29835.0	30332.0	30543.0	31161.0	32341.0	32792.0	
Economic affairs	23669.0	24663.0	25463.0	24421.0	24097.0	23386.0	23886.0	24698.0	25255.0	25458.0	25698.0	
Environment protection	4282.0	4463.0	4383.0	4345.0	4026.0	3865.0	3887.0	5630.0	5789.0	5405.0	5478.0	
Housing and community amenities	5742.0	6135.0	6250.0	6566.0	6173.0	6041.0	5746.0	6506.0	6694.0	6840.0	6953.0	
Health	109156.0	111741.0	110916.0	109220.0	108245.0	109865.0	110144.0	111035.0	112071.0	114211.0	115831.0	
Recreation, culture and religion	4846.0	4766.0	4644.0	4387.0	4337.0	4489.0	4841.0	6980.0	6770.0	6913.0	6779.0	
Education	62725.0	61816.0	59158.0	58680.0	58628.0	58636.0	58175.0	58584.0	60058.0	62015.0	62198.0	
Social protection	16232.0	16610.0	15636.0	15487.0	15192.0	14791.0	14807.0	15146.0	15239.0	15599.0	15100.0	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	326155.0	331166.0	326718.0	321754.0	319441.0	317979.0	316344.0	322650.0	327002.0	334493.0	335050.0	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	onsumption	expenditur	e of househ	nolds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	140938.0	141251.6	143914.6	142371.3	142228.4	141901.8	144897.0	146682.2	151156.0	153182.9	155022.9	160116.2
and narcotics	40987.9	40426.5	41126.4	43042.0	42395.2	40756.0	42202.7	43472.4	44388.6	44934.2	45457.3	43911.2
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	61052.5	63910.3	65545.8	61830.9	60490.0	61523.6	62630.4	62973.9	64170.9	66409.4	63946.2	51317.6
and other fuels Furnishings, household	210988.1	216341.4	223115.4	231565.9	234828.4	232224.6	235796.3	235733.0	238804.5	242411.2	244458.5	243043.2
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	63621.7	67174.7	67955.8	63447.9	61527.2	61804.2	62918.2	63926.3	64859.5	66411.0	66699.4	62418.4
Health	30671.1	30993.7	33394.5	32949.7	32898.5	33918.2	35807.4	35910.5	37340.8	37922.1	38148.0	35787.1
Transport	121365.6	123803.8	128945.0	127139.0	122379.9	123898.2	124727.8	127085.5	133105.4	139243.8	140483.6	103306.1
Communication	27438.2	28209.7	27965.8	27781.4	25797.2	24131.2	24552.7	24559.4	25265.5	24400.4	23735.6	22712.2
Recreation and culture	67270.4	70797.8	72300.4	68682.8	64113.2	64792.4	67272.6	69323.5	70887.7	72024.2	73427.0	56656.7
Education	9200.5	9606.2	9935.3	10028.5	9860.1	9878.1	10036.2	10380.2	10166.1	9845.9	9919.5	9030.3
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	90120.9	92562.4	95370.8	95714.4	95794.1	97683.9	101309.9	103805.9	108539.4	110622.2	112732.5	67439.6
services Equals: Household final	93775.7	97526.0	103706.5	98491.3	98287.1	101846.1	103277.0	105490.5	107810.9	110337.2	113228.7	102754.3
consumption expenditure in domestic market	957430.7	982604.0	1013276.4	1003045.0	990599.5	994358.3	1015428.2	1029343.2	1056495.3	1077744.5	1087259.3	958493.0
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in	15976.1	16367.4	16484.8	16126.0	15790.4	17049.0	17073.5	17660.6	19641.1	20484.1	21824.8	7795.7
domestic market by non-residents	28883.7	29278.7	30908.7	32095.8	33079.1	34246.0	35568.5	36371.1	39155.3	41717.9	44306.6	17534.2
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	944523.1	969692.7	998852.5	987075.2	973310.8	977161.3	996933.2	1010632.7	1036981.2	1056510.7	1064777.5	948754.5
	Individual co	onsumption	expenditur	e of non-pro	ofit instituti	ons serving	household	s (NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	8660.7	8761.7	8808.8	8634.9	8878.9	9148.2	9003.0	8945.9	9360.4	9597.5	9750.7	8324.6
Equals: Individual consumption	Individual co	onsumption	expenditur	e of genera	l governme	nt						
expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual	188408.0	190224.0	185861.0	183337.0	182295.0	183881.0	184100.0	185988.0	188461.0	193169.0	193801.0	201106.0
consumption	1141591.9	1168678.3	1193522.3	1179047.1	1164484.6	1170190.5	1190036.2	1205566.7	1234802.5	1259277.2	1268329.3	1158185.1

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	endar year									Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Outrot at basis suisse	I. Production	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	3003770.4	3143823.3	3243109.1	3159395.4	3107385.2	3116242.6	3147948.9	3160352.3	3281028.7	3365883.4	3377335.0	3049806.1
(only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)		•••							•••		***	
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	152099.0	161849.0	167881.0	166352.0	161237.0	164661.0	167306.0	173033.0	178797.0	181800.0	185310.0	160982.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Plus: Taxes on products	166993.0	178643.0	185061.0	186013.0	183084.0	189589.0	190861.0	198231.0	201873.0	204753.0	208032.0	183669.0
Less: Subsidies on products	14894.0	16794.0	17180.0	19661.0	21847.0	24928.0	23555.0	25198.0	23076.0	22953.0	22722.0	22687.0
	l. Production	n account - I	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	1578613.5	1694392.9	1762234.3	1701388.6	1655870.9	1653498.0	1659899.9	1637598.6	1723232.8	1776117.5	1771703.5	1559193.2
PRODUCT	1577255.9	1611279.4	1648755.8	1624358.7	1612751.3	1627405.6	1655355.0	1695786.8	1736592.9	1771565.9	1790941.5	1651594.9
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	273947.3	282531.8	291377.6	296632.4	295414.1	296165.7	299993.4	300685.9	305792.2	311196.1	315214.4	316899.6
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	1303308.7	1328747.6	1357378.2	1327726.3	1317337.2	1331239.9	1355361.6	1395100.9	1430800.6	1460369.8	1475727.2	1334695.3
	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Resourc	es							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	1577255.9	1611279.4	1648755.8	1624358.7	1612751.3	1627405.6	1655355.0	1695786.8	1736592.9	1771565.9	1790941.5	1651594.9
I	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	634819.0	642623.9	651476.9	642567.1	636555.1	638359.2	651583.1	667222.0	684053.9	706969.4	719935.8	670495.7
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	185134.0	198290.0	204770.0	218403.0	208922.0	214452.0	218918.0	210342.0	221638.0	224608.0	227671.0	195460.3
imports	212668.0	225234.0	232710.0	248136.0	241053.0	249864.0	251150.0	245539.0	253081.0	257830.0	260931.0	231842.0
Taxes on products	166993.0	178643.0	185061.0	186013.0	183084.0	189589.0	190861.0	198231.0	201873.0	204753.0	208032.0	183669.0
Other taxes on production	45675.0	46591.0	47649.0	62123.0	57969.0	60275.0	60289.0	47308.0	51208.0	53077.0	52899.0	48173.0
Less: Subsidies	27534.0	26944.0	27940.0	29733.0	32131.0	35412.0	32232.0	35197.0	31443.0	33222.0	33260.0	36381.7
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	14894.0	16794.0	17180.0	19661.0	21847.0	24928.0	23555.0	25198.0	23076.0	22953.0	22722.0	22687.0
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	12640.0	10150.0	10760.0	10072.0	10284.0	10484.0	8677.0	9999.0	8367.0	10269.0	10538.0	13694.7
GROSS	531683.2	546140.4	564593.1	532211.5	538469.7	545583.1	557405.7	590369.9	600904.7	606821.3	609374.5	577107.1
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	225619.8	224225.1	227915.8	231177.1	228804.4	229011.3	227448.2	227852.9	229996.3	233167.2	233960.2	208531.8
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
GROSS	531683.2	546140.4	564593.1	532211.5	538469.7	545583.1	557405.7	590369.9	600904.7	606821.3	609374.5	577107.
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	225619.8	224225.1	227915.8	231177.1	228804.4	229011.3	227448.2	227852.9	229996.3	233167.2	233960.2	208531.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	635683.0	644801.9	654094.9	646243.1	639591.1	641938.2	656002.1	671633.0	688522.9	711512.4	725447.8	675615.7
imports, less Subsidies	190259.0	200930.0	207832.0	221418.0	212264.0	218363.0	218971.0	213239.0	221907.0	227081.0	229865.0	196946.3
Taxes on production and imports	210661.0	223010.0	230387.0	246052.0	239153.0	247844.0	246553.0	242534.0	248508.0	254406.0	257771.0	228890.0
Taxes on products	164986.0	176419.0	182738.0	183929.0	181184.0	187569.0	188610.0	195993.0	199573.0	202466.0	205718.0	181698.0
Other taxes on production	45675.0	46591.0	47649.0	62123.0	57969.0	60275.0	57943.0	46541.0	48935.0	51940.0	52053.0	47192.0
Less: Subsidies	20402.0	22080.0	22555.0	24634.0	26889.0	29481.0	27582.0	29295.0	26601.0	27325.0	27906.0	31943.7
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	14088.0	16241.0	16806.0	19437.0	21631.0	24765.0	23388.0	24951.0	22862.0	22733.0	22554.0	22427.0
production	6314.0	5839.0	5749.0	5197.0	5258.0	4716.0	4194.0	4344.0	3739.0	4592.0	5352.0	9516.7
Property income	406153.3	361130.5	391930.9	383128.3	352661.8	334748.4	311639.1	318792.6	320543.1	322637.7	315003.5	297761.4
J	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	413135.2	369362.4	401781.0	391804.9	361834.8	342096.3	327555.0	321231.6	315781.1	310378.7	307097.5	287306.4
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	1576263.0	1607865.5	1644585.7	1622373.1	1609956.3	1627547.7	1643911.1	1700655.8	1746092.9	1790840.9	1806553.5	1668655.9
!	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incor	ne account	- Resource	3						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income,												
wealth, etc.	222527.0	226675.0	226939.0	239794.0			242579.0		250309.0	248638.0	258088.0	252565.0
Social contributions Social benefits other than	241704.8	244273.4	247058.8	246562.4	245263.2	244699.5	249664.6	252557.6	258984.2	269563.6	277243.0	262339.4
social transfers in kind	319143.9	327405.3	334906.4	341289.7	348885.0	354996.4	361939.0	365125.6	370834.0	378644.6	391840.5	429431.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other current transfers	114296.2	112407.9	109787.3	108049.5	103081.1	96952.6	96013.8	95251.6	95416.4	97044.7	99434.3	94766.6
	II.2 Seconda	ary distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	221985.0	226391.0	226746.0	239288.0	240505.0	235927.0	241355.0	246677.0	249385.0	247434.0	256804.0	251516.0
Social contributions	241499.8	244498.4	247080.8	246890.4	245226.2	244908.5	250026.6	253016.6	259438.2	269980.6	277902.0	262843.4
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	317034.9	325300.3	331942.4	339053.7	346379.0	352226.4	359146.0	362337.6	368109.0	375884.6	388999.5	426553.5
Other current transfers	136131.2	134356.9	132299.3	130222.5	124267.1	117184.9	114625.8	115188.6	113706.4	117989.7	120026.3	117450.6
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	1557284.0	1588080.5	1625208.7	1602614.1	1591874.3	1611124.4	1628954.1	1683978.8	1730997.9	1773442.9	1789427.5	1649394.9
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	1557284.0	1588080.5	1625208.7	1602614.1	1591874.3	1611124.4	1628954.1	1683978.8	1730997.9	1773442.9	1789427.5	1649394.9
pension funds	4182.9	3960.1	3252.0	3385.7	3485.3	5064.3	4303.5	5963.5	6714.5	7699.1	7215.9	6555.5
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	count - Uses	3							
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1279338.9	1309620.3	1334379.3	1317464.1	1301630.6	1304288.5	1322280.2	1342228.7	1373343.5	1400745.2	1409577.3	1302088.1
expenditure	1141591.9	1168678.3	1193522.3	1179047.1	1164484.6	1170190.5	1190036.2	1205566.7	1234802.5	1259277.2	1268329.3	1158185.1
Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	137747.0	140942.0	140857.0	138417.0	137146.0	134098.0	132244.0	136662.0	138541.0	141468.0	141248.0	143903.0
pension funds	4182.9	3960.1	3252.0	3385.7	3485.3	5064.3	4303.5	5963.5	6714.5	7699.1	7215.9	6555.5
SAVING, GROSS	277945.1	278460.2	290829.4	285150.0	290243.7	306835.9	306673.9	341750.1	357654.4	372697.7	379850.2	347306.8
	III.1 Capital	account - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	d net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	277945.1	278460.2	290829.4	285150.0	290243.7	306835.9	306673.9	341750.1	357654.4	372697.7	379850.2	347306.8
less payable	1020.0	172.0	932.0	945.0	2476.0	3770.6	7293.0	-673.0	2432.0	1160.0	843.0	743.0
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	38928.0	23689.0	26441.0	25539.0	25752.0	27827.8	37995.0	23420.6	35138.6	25588.5	25519.9	51899.7
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	37908.0	23517.0	25509.0	24594.0	23276.0	24057.2	30702.0	24093.6	32706.6	24428.5	24676.9	51156.7
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	5017.9	-3899.6	383.8	-10537.4	-2694.4	14440.8	13973.5	40391.2	54294.1	62661.6	65478.9	31150.1
	III.1 Capital	account - Cl	nanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	307703.0	331598.0	337468.8	288965.5	272432.3	275995.0	283186.0	297797.6	313525.7	328244.3	322558.7	289035.3
Gross fixed capital formation	317194.3	322646.2	325033.6	297404.8	277467.2	272137.5	280342.1	291183.5	303569.9	316198.8	321698.4	293497.2
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-10582.5	7393.7	10834.7	-10302.7	-6300.2	2400.6	1307.2	4779.9	8185.3	9923.6	-1196.0	-6169.9
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	1091.2	1558.1	1600.5	1863.4	1265.3	1457.0	1536.7	1834.2	1770.6	2121.9	2056.2	1708.0
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	294.0	73.0	48.0	-1836.0	3141.0	941.0	1184.0	1973.0	1189.0	1483.0	2602.0	1104.0
BORROWING (-)	-29031.9	-53038.8	-45755.5	-1034.5	17146.4	33670.5	29596.9	41306.5	45371.6	44130.4	55532.6	57910.5
	III.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	:h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	313552.0	199655.0	501958.0	220825.0	-5705.0	48354.0	124700.0	337985.0	417814.0	212420.0	145746.0	
Currency and deposits	48989.0	-79269.0	263995.0	166944.0	-52941.0	10801.0	90835.0	257274.0	225359.0	98857.0	30560.0	
Securities other than shares	177555.0	40997.0	119293.0	103133.0	5566.0	-103911.0	-93357.0	-15995.0	17512.0	13401.0	72208.0	***
Loans	46268.0	134940.0	18093.0	37192.0	-50509.0	991.0	-7381.0	1610.0	-22632.0	82131.0	-41896.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	54875.0 29724.0	15858.0 27137.0	24551.0 3443.0	-7440.0 -2095.0	77256.0 21281.0	105657.0 51269.0	99542.0 50904.0	63486.0 45235.0	92671.0 32646.0	38943.0 37807.0	35021.0 29292.0	
Financial derivatives	1334.0	-4479.0	3749.0	-6499.0	-507.0	-603.0	-2678.0	-4623.0	-3691.0	-46.0	23.0	
	_		-,	00.0	330	000.0	_0.0.0	.020.0			_0.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-45194.0	64472.0	68835.0	-70411.0	-5850.0	-15849.0	-13165.0	-9002.0	75949.0	-58673.0	20537.0	
` ,	a -69350.0	-83154.0	-77657.0	-24769.0	19508.0	51480.0	41652.0	27292.0	54456.0	27274.0	48594.0	
	III.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	244202.0	116501.0	424301.0	196056.0	13804.0	99834.0	166352.0	365277.0	472271.0	239694.0	194340.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-17.0	227.0	-246.0	209.0	-32.0	6.0	-172.0	-1085.0	279.0	226.0	209.0	
Currency and deposits	58014.0	-133402.0	141974.0	144120.0	-25917.0	50963.0	66692.0	163030.0	152927.0	50918.0	69133.0	
Securities other than shares	138553.0	15060.0	137298.0	75997.0	-44762.0	-159461.0	-76161.0	81046.0	39069.0	96813.0	8648.0	
Loans	24881.0	72088.0	53948.0	47818.0	-54848.0	7148.0	-22677.0	6895.0	25378.0	37290.0	-9529.0	
Shares and other equity	34136.0	83265.0	16965.0	733.0	123794.0	151908.0	159203.0	93523.0	156170.0	69127.0	73735.0	
Insurance technical reserves	27560.0	25497.0	3865.0	-2145.0	21384.0	51234.0	47818.0	45328.0	32845.0	40224.0	30647.0	•••
Financial derivatives	-3957.0	510.0	-1543.0	4427.0	5720.0	940.0	6084.0	553.0	-5950.0	1667.0	5001.0	
Other accounts receivable	-34968.0	53257.0	72040.0	-75105.0	-11535.0	-2904.0	-14434.0	-24013.0	71552.0	-56571.0	16494.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
,	V.I External a	account of g	goods and s	services - Re	esources								
Imports of goods and services	363078.0	433952.0	466153.7	443051.6	423094.6	426596.5	442016.1	441578.0	483996.1	512817.7	508847.5	426579.1	
Imports of goods	284282.1	348147.1	380069.4	357755.8	339230.3	338204.3	349117.1	346319.6	380302.9	405377.0	398758.0	345185.6	
Imports of services	78796.0	85804.9	86084.3	85295.8	83864.3	88392.2	92899.0	95258.4	103693.3	107440.6	110089.6	81393.5	
V.I External account of goods and services - Uses													
Exports of goods and services	353292.1	404013.0	443061.3	460980.7	461783.0	473718.7	491905.0	497338.5	533719.8	555394.1	567653.2	487050.6	
Exports of goods	284702.1	328260.2	364092.3	376523.7	377321.3	387550.3	403260.9	406281.8	434674.3	451332.7	458982.1	411857.7	
Exports of services	68590.0	75752.9	78969.0	84457.0	84461.7	86168.4	88644.1	91056.7	99045.5	104061.4	108671.0	75192.9	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	9785.9	29939.0	23092.4	-17929.1	-38688.4	-47122.2	-49888.9	-55760.5	-49723.7	-42576.4	-58805.7	-60471.5	
,	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces						
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	9785.9	29939.0	23092.4	-17929.1	-38688.4	-47122.2	-49888.9	-55760.5	-49723.7	-42576.4	-58805.7	-60471.5	
Compensation of employees	2452.0	2175.0	1952.0	1540.0	1971.0	1880.0	1996.0	2048.0	2033.0	1907.0	1845.0	1424.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-5125.0	-2640.0	-3062.0	-3015.0	-3342.0	-3911.0	-53.0	-2897.0	-269.0	-2473.0	-2194.0	-1486.0	
Taxes on production and imports	2007.0	2224.0	2323.0	2084.0	1900.0	2020.0	4597.0	3005.0	4573.0	3424.0	3160.0	2952.0	
Taxes on products	2007.0	2224.0	2323.0	2084.0	1900.0	2020.0	2251.0	2238.0	2300.0	2287.0	2314.0	1971.0	
Other taxes on production							2346.0	767.0	2273.0	1137.0	846.0	981.0	
Less: Subsidies	7132.0	4864.0	5385.0	5099.0	5242.0	5931.0	4650.0	5902.0	4842.0	5897.0	5354.0	4438.0	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	806.0	553.0	374.0	224.0	216.0	163.0	167.0	247.0	214.0	220.0	168.0	260.0	
production	6326.0	4311.0	5011.0	4875.0	5026.0	5768.0	4483.0	5655.0	4628.0	5677.0	5186.0	4178.0	
Property income Current taxes on income,	62738.0	60075.0	66269.0	57832.6	57279.0	58806.0	58136.0	53904.0	56478.0	54461.0	56597.0	47889.0	
wealth, etc.	1188.0	1302.0	1440.0	1349.0	1234.0	1586.0	1745.0	1681.0	1648.0	1357.0	1537.0	1626.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Social contributions Social benefits other than	734.0	1064.0	773.0	922.0	750.0	812.0	991.0	1102.0	1089.0	1004.0	1227.0	949.0
social transfers in kind	1650.0	1587.0	1616.0	1479.0	1512.0	1522.0	1543.0	1579.0	1719.0	1747.0	1828.0	1938.0
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	29226.0	28145.0	29427.0	29669.0	29484.0	27991.3	26217.0	28243.0	27043.0	30355.0	28732.0	31263.0
net equity of households on pension funds												
V	/.II External a	account of p	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3316.0	4353.0	4570.0	5216.0	5007.0	5459.0	6415.0	6459.0	6502.0	6450.0	7357.0	6544.0
imports, less Subsidies											***	
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products	***			•••							***	
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	55756.0	51843.0	56419.0	49156.0	48106.0	51458.0	42220.0	51465.0	61240.0	66720.0	64503.0	58344.0
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.	1730.0	1586.0	1633.0	1855.0	1795.0	2834.0	2969.0	2612.0	2572.0	2561.0	2821.0	2675.0
Social contributions	939.0	839.0	751.0	594.0	787.0	603.0	629.0	643.0	635.0	587.0	568.0	445.0
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	3759.0	3692.0	4580.0	3715.0	4018.0	4292.0	4336.0	4367.0	4444.0	4507.0	4669.0	4816.0
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	7391.0	6196.0	6915.0	7496.0	8298.0	7759.0	7605.0	8306.0	8753.0	9410.0	8140.0	8579.0
net equity of households on pension funds												
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	29757.9	53138.0	46639.4	3815.5	-17811.4	-30840.9	-23487.9	-43952.5	-44128.7	-44453.4	-57291.7	-58271.5
							20107.0	10002.0	11120.7	11100.1	0/201./	00271.0
CURRENT EXTERNAL	/.III.1 Capital		_									
BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable	29757.9	53138.0	46639.4	3815.5	-17811.4	-30840.9	-23487.9	-43952.5	-44128.7	-44453.4	-57291.7	-58271.5
less payable	-1020.0	-172.0	-932.0	-945.0	-2476.0	-3770.6	-7293.0	673.0	-2432.0	-1160.0	-843.0	-743.0
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1109.0	1362.0	1676.0	994.0	1366.0	1096.4	1300.0	1636.0	1515.0	1261.0	1889.0	2056.0
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	2129.0	1534.0	2608.0	1939.0	3842.0	4867.0	8593.0	963.0	3947.0	2421.0	2732.0	2799.0
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	28737.9	52966.0	45707.4	2870.5	-20287.4	-34611.5	-30780.9	-43279.5	-46560.7	-45613.4	-58134.7	-59014.5
Acquisitions less disposals of	/.III.1 Capital	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
non-produced non-financial assets	-294.0	-73.0	-48.0	1836.0	-3141.0	-941.0	-1184.0	-1973.0	-1189.0	-1483.0	-2602.0	-1104.0
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	29031.9	53039.0	45755.4	1034.5	-17146.4	-33670.5	-29596.9	-41306.5	-45371.7	-44130.4	-55532.7	-57910.5
V	/.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	23641.0	-44018.0	44968.0	-31119.0	16943.0	133078.0	120485.0	68196.0	155108.0	106064.0	106867.0	
Currency and deposits	-3794.0	-57913.0	30389.0	-1307.0	-16883.0	16002.0	18321.0	-1217.0	3800.0	19384.0	9524.0	
Securities other than shares	22052.0	-38476.0	-29574.0	-83032.0	-28059.0	22663.0	31649.0	23862.0	33601.0	16204.0	36397.0	
Loans	-23405.0	17237.0	23170.0	34709.0	-10869.0	-4937.0	-13266.0	5022.0	15698.0	9770.0	1396.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	24319.0	37785.0	18204.0	22862.0	73822.0	85630.0	90589.0	50948.0	98131.0	55333.0	60728.0	***
reserves	-2095.0	-2031.0	545.0	-154.0	-40.0	333.0	174.0	283.0	951.0	-1438.0	-483.0	
Financial derivatives				***							***	***

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	6581.0	-847.0	2479.0	-4406.0	-996.0	13382.0	-6811.0	-9617.0	2648.0	6585.0	-905.0	
BORROWING (-)	a 69350.0	83154.0	77657.0	24769.0	-19508.0	-51480.0	-41652.0	-27292.0	-54456.0	-27274.0	-48594.0	
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	92991.0	39136.0	122625.0	-6350.0	-2565.0	81599.0	78833.0	40904.0	100651.0	78789.0	58272.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs			***	***	***				•••	•••		
Currency and deposits	-12819.0	-3780.0	152410.0	21517.0	-43907.0	-24160.0	42464.0	93028.0	76231.0	67323.0	-29049.0	
Securities other than shares	61055.0	-12539.0	-47579.0	-55897.0	22269.0	78212.0	14453.0	-73179.0	12044.0	-67208.0	99957.0	
Loans	-2017.0	80090.0	-12685.0	24082.0	-6531.0	-11095.0	2030.0	-264.0	-32313.0	54610.0	-30971.0	
Shares and other equity	45057.0	-29622.0	25789.0	14689.0	27284.0	39379.0	30929.0	20911.0	34633.0	25149.0	22014.0	
Insurance technical reserves	69.0	-391.0	123.0	-104.0	-143.0	368.0	3261.0	190.0	753.0	-3854.0	-1838.0	
Financial derivatives	5291.0	-4989.0	5292.0	-10926.0	-6227.0	-1543.0	-8762.0	-5176.0	2259.0	-1713.0	-4978.0	
Other accounts receivable	-3645.0	10368.0	-726.0	289.0	4690.0	438.0	-5542.0	5394.0	7045.0	4483.0	3138.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices	I. Productio	n account -	Resources									
(otherwise, please specify)	_ 1995114.4	2124168.5	2210420.6	2133435.7	2079789.5	2081029.8	2111618.9	2123950.8	2236673.0	2310840.5	2316104.2	2042554.4
Intermediate consumption at	I. Productio	n account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in	_ 1291814.4	1405707.4	1471481.8	1417254.2	1370682.0	1365869.1	1375209.3	1353242.4	1435061.8	1488874.4	1483031.7	1288080.9
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	703300.0	718461.1	738938.8	716181.4	709107.5	715160.7	736409.6	770708.5	801611.2	821966.1	833072.5	754473.6
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 147420.2	151044.5	154827.2	157820.8	156328.8	156893.5	159628.7	159341.2	162492.3	165802.4	168314.6	169297.5
prices	_ 555879.8	567416.7	584111.6	558360.6	552778.7	558267.2	576780.9	611367.3	639118.9	656163.7	664757.9	585176.1
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inc	ome accoun	t - Resourc	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 703300.0	718461.1	738938.8	716181.4	709107.5	715160.7	736409.6	770708.5	801611.2	821966.1	833072.5	754473.6
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inc	ome accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 383266.0	389142.2	399956.1	395633.0	392810.8	395194.8	408867.4	421018.6	438138.8	455679.4	467686.1	424537.1
subsidies on production	_ 17626.0	19155.9	19973.8	22189.9	20310.3	21288.2	19732.0	13912.4	16484.5	17888.0	17632.3	10091.2
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	24756.3	25194.9	26135.0	28187.6	26326.8	26678.7	24776.2	19400.3	21230.7	23863.6	23816.9	19662.4
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	_ 7130.3	6039.0	6161.2	5997.7	6016.5	5390.5	5044.2	5487.9	4746.2	5975.6	6184.6	9571.2
GROSS	_ 302408.0	310163.0	319008.9	298358.5	295986.4	298677.7	307810.2	335777.5	346987.9	348398.7	347754.1	319845.3
	II.1.2 Alloca	tion of prim	ary income	account - R	Resources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 302408.0	310163.0	319008.9	298358.5	295986.4	298677.7	307810.2	335777.5	346987.9	348398.7	347754.1	319845.3
Property income	_ 52860.7	49254.5	54391.4	46993.4	44583.6	36163.5	24859.6	34990.7	38097.1	38808.7	34056.1	33238.4
	II.1.2 Alloca	tion of prim	ary income	account - U	Ises							
Property income	_ 200318.9	189797.9	197849.4	177132.9	168649.0	157963.4	161449.2	166372.5	170193.0	168568.0	170064.1	153679.2

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	154949.9	169619.6	175550.9	168219.1	171921.0	176877.7	171220.6	204395.6	214891.9	218639.4	211746.1	199404.5
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	- Resources	;						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	154949.9	169619.6	175550.9	168219.1	171921.0	176877.7	171220.6	204395.6	214891.9	218639.4	211746.1	199404.5
Social contributions	15079.9	15827.3	16476.2	15915.1	15992.6	15702.3	16377.6	17097.7	18300.7	18990.9	19473.4	18371.9
Other current transfers	10676.8	9632.0	9926.0	9037.0	8502.7	7261.7	7800.7	7261.9	7175.8	8321.2	10022.8	10057.4
	II.2 Seconda											
Current taxes on income,		-				20742.0	20440.4	20247.4	20047.2	07544.5	20464.7	20422 4
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than	_ 32863.4	32668.7	31109.3	32296.0	34529.0	29743.6	28110.1	30317.4	29947.2	27514.5	29161.7	28422.4
social transfers in kind	_ 16975.0	17745.1	18378.2	18397.6	17251.1	16341.0	16079.4	15735.6	15877.9	15954.5	16695.3	16174.0
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 16719.9	17053.2	14637.7	15366.0	13102.7	13145.9	13253.9	12966.0	13742.1	14246.0	15080.0	14345.0
INCOME	_ 114148.3	127611.8	137827.9	127111.5	131533.5	140611.2	137955.5	169736.2	180801.2	188236.5	180305.3	168892.4
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	ources							
INCOME	_ 114148.3	127611.8	137827.9	127111.5	131533.5	140611.2	137955.5	169736.2	180801.2	188236.5	180305.3	168892.4
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	1895.1	-1917.8	-1902.0	-2482.5	-1258.5	-638.7	298.2	1362.1	2422.8	3036.4	2778.1	2197.9
SAVING, GROSS	_ 116043.4	129529.6	139729.9	129594.0	132792.0	141249.9	137657.3	168374.1	178378.4	185200.1	177527.2	166694.5
	III.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	_ 116043.4	129529.6	139729.9	129594.0	132792.0	141249.9	137657.3	168374.1	178378.4	185200.1	177527.2	166694.5
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	17146.6	12345.7	9024.0	11225.0	9876.9	10733.0	13717.5	10347.5	10980.5	13495.5	14579.1	22172.7
Capital transfers, receivable	18734.6	13733.4	12400.8	12482.8	11489.4	11823.1	14703.8	11234.0	11906.7	14456.1	15748.9	23442.4
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	_ 1588.0	1387.7	3376.8	1257.8	1612.5	1090.1	986.3	886.5	926.2	960.6	1169.8	1269.7
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-14230.2	-9169.1	-6073.3	-17001.7	-13660.0	-4910.7	-8253.9	19380.4	26866.7	32893.1	23791.7	19569.7
	III.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	134519.0	162485.5	173567.8	140563.6	135169.6	146526.6	152982.0	165230.0	180693.6	190651.4	178513.2	151665.2
Gross fixed capital formation	- n 144366.2	153635.0	161440.0	149465.8	139878.1	143065.1	150287.3	159138.7	169073.8	179809.6	179514.3	157824.7
Changes in inventories	-9933.6	8731.4	12007.0	-9058.0	-4811.8	3348.4	2563.1	5964.5	11481.0	10667.2	-1171.7	-6287.3
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	86.5	119.1	120.8	155.8	103.3	113.1	131.6	126.8	138.8	174.5	170.6	127.8
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial		113.1	120.0	155.6	100.0	110.1	131.0	120.0	130.0	174.5	170.0	121.0
assets	-1812.5	-2036.3	-1980.4	-3985.2	928.3	-1357.7	-871.4	166.4	-557.2	-186.8	735.6	-641.9
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	_ 483.4	-18573.9	-22833.6	4240.6	6571.0	6813.9	-735.7	13325.2	9222.5	8231.0	12857.6	37843.9
	III.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-12957.0	113153.0	110869.0	-83862.0	21158.0	18238.0	22528.0	17320.0	100058.0	-27394.0	48638.0	
Currency and deposits	_ 1560.0	561.0	-361.0	2466.0	1733.0	456.0	2421.0	6798.0	3289.0	1086.0	2267.0	
Securities other than shares	14354.0	12300.0	-134.0	12850.0	22923.0	3494.0	-1576.0	-2676.0	21644.0	-4072.0	-3775.0	
Loans	-29221.0	25254.0	26424.0	-27445.0	-39144.0	2049.0	-24079.0	-3808.0	-17470.0	19655.0	-5797.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	43063.0	22171.0	20879.0	2878.0	38261.0	29107.0	54715.0	34145.0	22749.0	18128.0	43301.0	
reserves	-1895.0	-1918.0	-1903.0	-2482.0	-1259.0	-638.0	299.0	1362.0	2447.0	2816.0	2600.0	
Financial derivatives	_ 1643.0	-2475.0	2539.0	-4090.0	25.0	7.0	7.0	7.0	2.0	-102.0	102.0	
Other accounts payable	-42460.0	57260.0	63425.0	-68039.0	-1381.0	-16236.0	-9260.0	-18509.0	67397.0	-64905.0	9940.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	_a -18910.0	-16674.0	-29421.0	-8469.0	-9700.0	28892.0	1615.0	13155.0	9316.0	9155.0	11041.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	III.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	assets								
assets	-31867.0	96479.0	81448.0	-92331.0	11458.0	47130.0	24142.0	30475.0	109374.0	-18238.0	59678.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	18980.0	-1132.0	-5519.0	16788.0	14522.0	13961.0	29652.0	22985.0	28559.0	12696.0	24727.0	
Securities other than shares	11387.0	18976.0	-31132.0	-7914.0	-6914.0	-2487.0	3018.0	2473.0	-3756.0	-3761.0	-12690.0	
Loans	1754.0	13798.0	9586.0	-12588.0	12115.0	3541.0	-6078.0	5806.0	-503.0	752.0	3734.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-33376.0	15284.0	38156.0	-12085.0	-3724.0	51054.0	9724.0	20485.0	15486.0	37412.0	39290.0	
reserves	139.0	-787.0	394.0	-469.0	-449.0	-207.0	-386.0	524.0	-154.0	-306.0	90.0	
Financial derivatives	•••				122.0	-2832.0	739.0	597.0	-3344.0	-4685.0	-426.0	
Other accounts receivable	-30751.0	50340.0	69962.0	-76063.0	-4215.0	-15901.0	-12528.0	-22395.0	73087.0	-60346.0	4954.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	124430.6	125398.1	126917.5	122915.3	128895.8	135193.2	134759.4	131254.7	130094.5	127901.8	129334.3	122828.4
	- I. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	58503.0	56914.7	55922.2	52900.1	55805.6	57750.5	58137.9	57617.0	59345.8	57760.3	58988.8	55982.4
basic prices	65927.6	68483.4	70995.3	70015.2	73090.2	77442.7	76621.5	73637.7	70748.7	70141.5	70345.5	66846.0
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	_ 3605.8	3735.8	3810.9	3774.6	3783.4	3707.3	3853.6	3997.8	4266.7	4419.7	4676.9	4781.0
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	62321.8	64747.6	67184.4	66240.6	69306.9	73735.4	72767.9	69639.9	66482.0	65721.8	65668.6	62065.0
	- II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	_ 65927.6	68483.4	70995.3	70015.2	73090.2	77442.7	76621.5	73637.7	70748.7	70141.5	70345.5	66846.0
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	33135.0	33413.1	34166.6	32977.6	31712.5	31989.3	32300.9	33183.6	32400.9	32626.2	33118.5	31679.1
subsidies on production	3210.2	3562.8	3803.3	4500.0	6007.9	3917.8	5962.0	3016.6	4965.1	4054.3	3790.1	3574.9
Other taxes on production	3213.2	3565.8	3805.7	4503.2	6014.6	3922.4	5968.6	3025.6	4974.1	4077.7	3821.2	3647.8
Less: Other subsidies on production	3.0	3.0	2.4	3.2	6.7	4.6	6.6	9.0	9.0	23.4	31.1	72.9
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	29582.4	31507.5	33025.4	32537.6	35369.8	41535.6	38358.6	37437.5	33382.7	33461.0	33436.9	31592.0
	- II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ary income a	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,		 	,									
GROSS	_ 29582.4	31507.5	33025.4	32537.6	35369.8	41535.6	38358.6	37437.5	33382.7	33461.0	33436.9	31592.0
Property income	_ 133672.0	104958.4	116668.6	130050.0	110590.5	100314.8	95045.0	95954.1	92642.5	98363.1	98182.6	95462.3
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	125542.8	95598.8	106226.6	110794.8	102734.5	97707.7	90941.9	79933.9	74135.0	72267.2	71726.7	71628.3
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	_ 37711.6	40867.1	43467.3	51792.7	43225.8	44142.7	42461.7	53457.7	51890.2	59556.9	59892.8	55426.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account	- Resources	5						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	37711.6	40867.1	43467.3	51792.7	43225.8	44142.7	42461.7	53457.7	51890.2	59556.9	59892.8	55426.0
Social contributions	12570.0	12758.6	12310.7	12871.0	12008.9	12727.2	12371.7	12998.2	13301.1	14319.3	13720.2	13622.8
Other current transfers	32569.0	31573.9	31740.4	31201.0	28352.0	25163.0	24587.1	24522.5	24878.1	25306.0	25489.3	24772.0
	II.2 Secondai	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	5247.8	4784.5	5687.6	6665.5	6629.7	5782.3	6021.8	6368.9	6377.9	5739.9	6051.7	6040.3
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	6804.4	7172.8	7509.9	7293.2	7602.7	7387.0	8786.6	8880.2	9529.9	10183.7	9801.6	9731.8
Other current transfers	35316.5	33927.5	33576.7	32995.7	30175.8	26819.5	26097.2	26769.2	26918.1	26935.8	27028.2	26223.1
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	35481.9	39314.9	40744.3	48910.2	39178.6	42044.1	38514.9	48960.2	47243.4	56322.8	56220.8	51825.5
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	35481.9	39314.9	40744.3	48910.2	39178.6	42044.1	38514.9	48960.2	47243.4	56322.8	56220.8	51825.5
	II.4.1 Use of (disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	5765.5	5556.7	4820.4	5577.8	4406.2	5340.4	3586.0	4117.7	3771.9	4133.9	3917.7	3891.6
SAVING, GROSS	29716.4	33758.2	35923.9	43332.4	34772.4	36703.7	34928.9	44842.5	43471.5	52188.9	52303.1	47933.9
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	I net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	29716.4	33758.2	35923.9	43332.4	34772.4	36703.7	34928.9	44842.5	43471.5	52188.9	52303.1	47933.9
less payable	-6283.5	-1823.3	-3778.6	3723.5	100.5	5592.7	8287.8	2023.5	12383.1	2919.9	2100.0	14746.2
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	202.5	88.0	74.5	4306.0	2444.0	6359.5	8504.5	2497.0	12714.5	3234.5	2314.0	15136.5
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	6486.0	1911.3	3853.1	582.5	2343.5	766.8	216.7	473.5	331.4	314.6	214.0	390.3
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	19827.1	28199.1	28334.5	43281.4	31089.5	38589.1	39363.1	42868.2	51587.9	50689.1	49726.1	57899.1
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	4163.0	5435.1	4701.2	4104.3	4241.0	4831.4	5070.7	5455.5	6171.8	6367.4	6952.5	6374.5
Gross fixed capital formation	4152.2	5401.0	4669.0	4046.4	4206.3	4799.4	5027.7	5421.8	6136.6	6316.3	6895.9	6331.2
Changes in inventories	-0.5	-0.1	-0.9	-1.6	5.1	6.5	3.6	4.5	-1.4	-1.5	0.1	0.5
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	11.3	34.1	33.1	59.5	29.5	25.5	39.4	29.2	36.5	52.7	56.5	42.8
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-678.0	-541.3	-550.9	-567.1	-518.6	-465.5	-450.3	-434.7	-407.9	-399.4	-403.9	-376.8
BORROWING (-)	19947.9	27041.1	27995.0	43518.8	31150.5	37930.5	38596.2	41845.2	50090.7	49140.9	47854.5	56682.4
	III.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	212711.0	-36162.0	316854.0	233762.0	-106057.0	-48112.0	67744.0	258696.0	247604.0	168070.0	36792.0	
Currency and deposits	46157.0	-80554.0	270360.0	159656.0	-52040.0	-3679.0	81853.0	259240.0	223093.0	92573.0	37909.0	
Securities other than shares	74700.0	-51302.0	68601.0	39152.0	-102661.0	-172554.0	-122879.0	-68888.0	-44763.0	-29582.0	27539.0	
Loans	49385.0	75715.0	-31713.0	46069.0	-11928.0	22.0	15659.0	-2996.0	-25016.0	48133.0	-43280.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	11812.0	-6313.0	3672.0	-10318.0	38995.0	76550.0	44827.0	29341.0	69922.0	20815.0	-8280.0	
reserves	31060.0	28264.0	4684.0	-217.0	21670.0	50936.0	49368.0	42227.0	26754.0	33174.0	25339.0	
Financial derivatives	-309.0	-2004.0	1431.0	-719.0	268.0	1219.0	877.0	-556.0	-2004.0	1735.0	-79.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-94.0	33.0	-181.0	140.0	-361.0	-604.0	-1960.0	328.0	-382.0	1221.0	-2357.0	
	a 20040.0	9620.0	-9974.0	9202.0	52383.0	49447.0	70919.0	26235.0	58012.0	33211.0	44908.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	III.2 Financia	ıl account -	Changes in	assets								
assets	232751.0	-26542.0	306880.0	242964.0	-53673.0	1335.0	138663.0	284930.0	305616.0	201281.0	81700.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-17.0	227.0	-246.0	209.0	-32.0	6.0	-172.0	-1085.0	279.0	226.0	209.0	
Currency and deposits	22153.0	-140289.0	162806.0	69126.0	-59479.0	-7158.0	10867.0	80169.0	106503.0	3372.0	-17842.0	
Securities other than shares	169967.0	34490.0	114423.0	136304.0	48550.0	-41619.0	45131.0	147786.0	82445.0	109399.0	59331.0	
Loans	26230.0	57209.0	37765.0	37533.0	-89771.0	-10585.0	-15320.0	4986.0	21417.0	38897.0	-11885.0	
Shares and other equity	20237.0	23145.0	-4278.0	-2830.0	46044.0	54771.0	100827.0	52653.0	100920.0	45811.0	45792.0	
Insurance technical reserves	202.0	431.0	511.0	274.0	446.0	143.0	1815.0	1561.0	3992.0	1108.0	1275.0	
Financial derivatives	-4818.0	-1583.0	-3805.0	462.0	2840.0	130.0	2116.0	-4453.0	-6281.0	3445.0	2501.0	
Other accounts receivable	-1203.0	-172.0	-296.0	1886.0	-2273.0	5647.0	-6600.0	3313.0	-3659.0	-978.0	2319.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	315813.0	320965.0	319613.0	316530.0	316302.0	314712.0	314487.0	320857.0	324481.0	332505.0	333824.0	337847.0
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	88691.0	90546.1	90694.1	90916.1	91900.1	91796.1	92794.0	96435.0	98802.0	100745.1	101384.0	104220.0
basic prices	227122.0	230418.9	228918.9	225613.9	224401.9	222915.9	221693.0	224422.0	225679.0	231759.9	232440.0	233627.0
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	43522.0	45643.0	47415.0	47770.0	47794.0	48048.0	48084.0	48187.0	48629.0	49016.0	49385.0	49641.0
prices	183600.0	184775.9	181503.9	177843.9	176607.9	174867.9	173609.0	176235.0	177050.0	182743.9	183055.0	183986.0
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	227122.0	230418.9	228918.9	225613.9	224401.9	222915.9	221693.0	224422.0	225679.0	231759.9	232440.0	233627.0
!	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	173165.9	174300.6	171347.0	167977.5	166780.1	165227.8	163919.0	166387.0	167221.0	172633.0	172912.0	173356.0
subsidies on production	10434.0	10475.0	10157.0	9866.0	9828.0	9640.0	9690.0	9848.0	9829.0	10111.0	10143.0	10630.0
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	10434.0	10475.0	10157.0	9866.0	9828.0	9640.0	9690.0	9848.0	9829.0	10111.0	10143.0	10630.0
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	43522.1	45643.3	 47414.9	 47770.4	47793.8	48048.1	48084.0	 48187.0	48629.0	49015.9	49385.0	49641.0
						40040.1	40004.0	40107.0	40023.0	43013.3	43303.0	43041.0
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income a	account - R	esources							
GROSS Taxes on production and	43522.1	45643.3	47414.9	47770.4	47793.8	48048.1	48084.0	48187.0	48629.0	49015.9	49385.0	49641.0
imports, less Subsidies	190259.0	200930.0	207832.0	221418.0	212264.0	218363.0	218971.0	213239.0	221907.0	227081.0	229865.0	196946.3
Taxes on production and imports	210661.0	223010.0	230387.0	246052.0	239153.0	247844.0	246553.0	242534.0	248508.0	254406.0	257771.0	228890.0
Taxes on products	164986.0	176419.0	182738.0	183929.0	181184.0	187569.0	188610.0	195993.0	199573.0	202466.0	205718.0	181698.0
Other taxes on production	45675.0	46591.0	47649.0	62123.0	57969.0	60275.0	57943.0	46541.0	48935.0	51940.0	52053.0	47192.0
Less: Subsidies	20402.0	22080.0	22555.0	24634.0	26889.0	29481.0	27582.0	29295.0	26601.0	27325.0	27906.0	31943.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Subsidies on products	14088.0	16241.0	16806.0	19437.0	21631.0	24765.0	23388.0	24951.0	22862.0	22733.0	22554.0	22427.0
Other subsidies on production	6314.0	5839.0	5749.0	5197.0	5258.0	4716.0	4194.0	4344.0	3739.0	4592.0	5352.0	9516.7
Property income	8299.0	9577.0	10943.0	9347.0	11141.0	12224.0	11469.0	11768.0	11873.0	13585.0	17241.0	18935.0
	- II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	69572.0	68967.0	76689.0	83881.0	77916.0	74568.0	68122.0	66416.0	65563.0	64698.0	60474.0	57433.0
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	172508.1	187183.3	189500.9	194654.4	193282.8	204067.1	210402.0	206778.0	216846.0	224983.9	236017.0	208089.3
INCOMES							210402.0	200778.0	210040.0	224903.9	230017.0	200009.3
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Seconda	-										
INCOMES Current taxes on income,	172508.1	187183.3	189500.9	194654.4	193282.8	204067.1	210402.0	206778.0	216846.0	224983.9	236017.0	208089.3
wealth, etc.	222527.0	226675.0	226939.0	239794.0	241066.0	237175.0	242579.0	247608.0	250309.0	248638.0	258088.0	252565.0
Social contributions	212114.0	213679.0	216362.0	215867.0	215369.0	214410.0	219130.0	220627.0	225565.0	234452.0	242230.0	228643.0
Other current transfers	20462.0	21007.0	18893.0	19972.0	19527.0	19991.0	19528.0	19266.0	19056.0	19193.0	19065.0	16890.0
0	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	777.0	770.0	764.0	1051.0	994.0	1427.0	1164.0	1145.0	1181.0	1131.0	1302.0	1426.0
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	291627.0	298695.0	304478.0	311744.0	319970.0	327001.0	332914.0	336370.0	341404.0	348474.0	361203.0	399412.0
Other current transfers	25370.0	24923.0	25429.0	25672.0	27115.0	25672.0	25453.0	26314.0	24285.0	27349.0	28056.0	30944.0
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	309837.1	324156.3	321023.9	331820.4	321165.8	321543.1	332108.0	330450.0	344906.0	350312.9	364839.0	274405.3
	- II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	309837.1	324156.3	321023.9	331820.4	321165.8	321543.1	332108.0	330450.0	344906.0	350312.9	364839.0	274405.3
INCOME	_					32 1343.1	332 100.0	330430.0	344900.0	330312.9	304039.0	214403.3
-	II.4.1 Use of	•										
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	2 326155.0	331166.0	326718.0	321754.0	319441.0	317979.0	316344.0	322650.0	327002.0	334637.0	335049.0	345009.0
expenditure Collective consumption	_ 188408.0	190224.0	185861.0	183337.0	182295.0	183881.0	184100.0	185988.0	188461.0	193169.0	193801.0	201106.0
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	_ 137747.0	140942.0	140857.0	138417.0	137146.0	134098.0	132244.0	136662.0	138541.0	141468.0	141248.0	143903.0
net equity of households on												
pension funds		7000 7						7000.0				
SAVING, GROSS	16317.9	-7009.7	-5694.1	10066.4	1724.8	3564.1	15764.0	7800.0	17904.0	15675.9	29790.0	-70603.7
	III.1 Capital a		•									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	16317.9	-7009.7	-5694.1	10066.4	1724.8	3564.1	15764.0	7800.0	17904.0	15675.9	29790.0	-70603.7
less payable	-6253.0	-10997.0	-5053.0	-14799.0	-6801.0	-13119.0	-17471.0	-8956.0	-20908.0	-15882.0	-15618.0	-40369.0
Capital transfers, receivable	16181.0	6196.0	10679.0	4829.0	9104.0	6844.0	9329.0	7054.0	6896.0	4304.0	4321.0	4018.0
Less: Capital transfers, payable	22434.0	17193.0	15732.0	19628.0	15905.0	19963.0	26800.0	16010.0	27804.0	20186.0	19939.0	44387.0
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-66092.9	-63649.7	-58162.1	-52502.6	-52870.2	-57602.9	-49791.0	-49343.0	-51633.0	-49222.1	-35213.0	-160613.7
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	hanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	57825.0	50071.0	48142.0	42816.0	40574.0	37925.0	40036.0	39276.0	38584.0	38091.0	41595.0	45329.0
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>n</u> 57759.0	49942.0	48064.0	42862.0	40525.0	37800.0	39764.0	39022.0	38276.0	37824.0	41418.0	44182.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	_ 66.0	129.0	78.0	-46.0	49.0	125.0	272.0	248.0	302.0	261.0	173.0	1135.0
of valuables								6.0	6.0	6.0	4.0	12.0
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets	_ 376.0	236.0	351.0	295.0	382.0	600.0	505.0	333.0	412.0	331.0	478.0	558.0
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	80771.9	-68313.7	-59240.1	-47843.6	-46032.2	-48079.9	-42248.0	-40765.0	-42000.0	-38628.1	-27901.0	-156859.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
1	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	91081.0	85203.0	55858.0	78532.0	87968.0	81433.0	33305.0	48773.0	49243.0	49733.0	37880.0	
Currency and deposits	1273.0	724.0	-6003.0	4822.0	-2635.0	14025.0	6561.0	-8765.0	-1024.0	5197.0	-9616.0	
Securities other than shares	88501.0	79999.0	50826.0	51132.0	85304.0	65149.0	31098.0	55569.0	40632.0	47055.0	48444.0	
Loans	243.0	542.0	5026.0	25692.0	12519.0	4512.0	1073.0	-107.0	3573.0	-5808.0	-9508.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
reserves	247.0	469.0	329.0	314.0	532.0	609.0	818.0	1162.0	2925.0	1294.0	839.0	
Financial derivatives	0.0	0.0	-221.0	-1689.0	-800.0	-1829.0	-3562.0	-4074.0	-1688.0	-1679.0		
Other accounts payable	817.0	3469.0	5902.0	-1739.0	-6951.0	-1033.0	-2683.0	4987.0	4825.0	3673.0	7720.0	•••
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-83640.0	-65799.0	-58624.0	-49028.0	-51084.0	-46821.0	-42395.0	-38691.0	-42404.0	-39629.0	-29719.0	
	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	7441.0	19405.0	-2767.0	29504.0	36884.0	34612.0	-9090.0	10082.0	6839.0	10104.0	8161.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	1348.0	9998.0	-18005.0	315.0	446.0	8781.0	-8390.0	7103.0	-11972.0	5881.0	603.0	
Securities other than shares	3932.0	2959.0	6002.0	3016.0	2852.0	971.0	-1761.0	-1867.0	-739.0	1801.0	1152.0	
Loans	-3341.0	844.0	7077.0	23860.0	22356.0	14194.0	-911.0	-3349.0	5806.0	-3390.0	-2144.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	3475.0	488.0	-1497.0	-1718.0	7800.0	677.0	-2954.0	5084.0	10538.0	2905.0	3008.0	
reserves	11.0	-63.0	32.0	-125.0	-34.0	-16.0	-29.0	40.0	-97.0	-30.0	9.0	
Financial derivatives	763.0	2029.0	2193.0	3876.0	2714.0	3621.0	3204.0	4388.0	3672.0	3038.0	2797.0	
Other accounts receivable	1252.0	3150.0	1432.0	279.0	750.0	6383.0	1751.0	-1316.0	-370.0	-100.0	2737.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	557094.2	561790.3	574574.3	575251.4	570787.9	573553.8	575558.0	572589.3	577567.4	582074.0	585351.9	535832.1
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	_ 131088.0	132616.5	135527.2	132024.6	128950.1	129510.7	125458.1	121842.7	121188.8	119725.1	119224.6	103400.5
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	426006.2	429173.8	439047.1	443226.8	441837.8	444043.1	450099.9	450746.6	456378.6	462348.9	466127.3	432431.6
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	78979.5	81659.7	84852.5	86779.7	87011.2	87010.3	87910.5	88633.4	89862.5	91388.0	92237.8	92560.2
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	347026.8	347514.1	354194.6	356447.1	354826.6	357032.8	362189.4	362113.2	366516.1	370960.9	373889.5	339871.4
	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	426006.2	429173.8	439047.1	443226.8	441837.8	444043.1	450099.9	450746.6	456378.6	462348.9	466127.3	432431.6
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	42995.9	43468.0	43659.5	43639.4	42816.9	43408.0	43911.0	44036.0	43583.4	43184.8	43311.8	38447.2
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 1639.7	3102.9	2800.0	15352.6	11393.5	14808.7	16103.7	10416.4	11435.5	10621.2	10656.8	10043.8

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	7126.2	7193.1	7382.1	19410.2	15649.9	19893.1	19724.4	14914.8	15042.7	14886.0	14974.2	14088.1
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	5486.5	4090.2	4582.1	4057.6	4256.4	5084.4	3620.7	4498.4	3607.2	4264.8	4317.4	4044.3
GROSS	155750.8	158377.8	164671.8	153057.7	158823.0	156815.1	162637.0	168441.3	171363.4	175375.7	178198.5	175408.
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	225619.8	224225.1	227915.8	231177.1	228804.4	229011.3	227448.2	227852.9	229996.3	233167.2	233960.2	208531.8
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prim	ary income	account - R	esources							
PERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	155750.8	158377.8	164671.8	153057.7	158823.0	156815.1	162637.0	168441.3	171363.4	175375.7	178198.5	175408.
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	225619.8	224225.1	227915.8	231177.1	228804.4	229011.3	227448.2	227852.9	229996.3	233167.2	233960.2	208531.
Compensation of employees	635683.0	644801.9	654094.9	646243.1	639591.1	641938.2	656002.1	671633.0	688522.9	711512.4	725447.8	675615.
Property income	209639.7	196025.0	208392.9	195186.8	185025.1	184786.6	179254.7	175199.9	177123.2	171217.1	164935.3	149560.
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prim	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	17207.1	14581.4	20443.7	19481.2	12205.1	11546.0	6833.0	8270.9	5712.3	4642.1	4612.4	4351.
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1209486.2	1208848.4	1234631.7	1206183.5	1200038.5	1201005.2	1218509.0	1234856.2	1261293.6	1286630.3	1297929.4	1204765.
	II.2 Seconda	ry distribut	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource:	s						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1209486.2	1208848.4	1234631.7	1206183.5	1200038.5	1201005.2	1218509.0	1234856.2	1261293.6	1286630.3	1297929.4	1204765.0
Social contributions	1833.4	1886.2	1797.6	1795.5	1772.5	1734.6	1660.3	1705.7	1682.0	1660.1	1675.3	1579.
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	319143.9	327405.3	334906.4	341289.7	348885.0	354996.4	361939.0	365125.6	370834.0	378644.6	391840.5	429431.
Other current transfers	40219.5	39423.7	38391.3	37275.3	35828.2	33617.8	33255.3	33332.9	33086.4	32660.0	33205.5	33108.
	II.2 Seconda	ıry distribut	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	183046.2	188142.3	189139.9	199226.8	198306.6	198927.6	206007.2	208802.8	211834.7	213010.0	220249.0	215588.
Social contributions	241499.8	244498.4	247080.8	246890.4	245226.2	244908.5	250026.6	253016.6	259438.2	269980.6	277902.0	262843.
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	1520.9	1565.0	1464.0	1505.1	1434.9	1372.0	1241.0	1222.7	1161.8	1131.0	1155.4	1113.
Other current transfers	54780.9	54409.6	54589.9	52066.5	49877.4	47929.5	46230.7	45613.8	45388.1	46222.6	46555.1	42806.
GROSS DISPOSABLE	-											
NCOME	-					1098216.5	1111858.0	1120304.5	1149073.2	1169250.7	1178789.3	1140532.6
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	•										
NCOME Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on	_ 1089835.2	1088948.3	1117452.3	1086855.3	1091679.2	1098216.5	1111858.0	1126364.5	1149073.2	1169250.7	1178789.3	1146532.
ension funds	4182.9	3960.1	3252.0	3385.7	3485.3	5064.3	4303.5	5963.5	6714.5	7699.1	7215.9	6555.
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	5							
inal consumption expenditure	944523.1	969692.7	998852.5	987075.2	973310.8	977161.3	996933.2	1010632.7	1036981.2	1056510.7	1064777.5	948754.
Individual consumption expenditure	944523.1	969692.7	998852.5	987075.2	973310.8	977161.3	996933.2	1010632.7	1036981.2	1056510.7	1064777.5	948754.
SAVING, GROSS	149182.5	122894.5	121518.2	102875.4	121516.1	125756.9	118809.0	121211.6	118286.7	119910.3	120707.6	203867.
	III.1 Capital	account - C	hanges in li	abilities and	d net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	149182.5	122894.5	121518.2	102875.4	121516.1	125756.9	118809.0	121211.6	118286.7	119910.3	120707.6	203867.
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-4842.1	-646.4	-552.4	-462.6	-2001.4	-573.0	1358.7	-5369.5	-1446.2	-724.9	-1502.0	2973.
Capital transfers, receivable	2557.9	2378.6	1994.8	2663.2	1413.6	1664.4	4057.7	1354.1	2198.8	2242.4	1852.1	8083.
Less: Capital transfers, payable	7400.0	3025.0	2547.2	3125.8	3415.0	2237.4	2699.0	6723.6	3645.0	2967.3	3354.1	5109.
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	65361.0	40588.4	36113.3	15633.1	32503.5	38173.7	32257.2	27208.6	26978.0	27797.5	26967.8	114281.
	-				JZJUJ.5	50173.7	52231.2	21200.0	20970.0	C. 18112	20301.8	114201.
	III.1 Capital		_		040045	00111	04:00 =	07000 -	07:07	00:00 =	0.40=	0500-
Gross capital formation	_ 110604.1	112951.3	110376.8	100908.0	91904.8	86144.1	84489.2	87200.0	87437.8	92490.7	94854.8	85085.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	110325.0	113013.0	110180.0	100457.0	92315.0	85905.0	84655.0	86965.0	89445.0	91605.0	93227.0	84578.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-714.3	-1466.6	-1249.8	-1197.1	-1542.6	-1079.3	-1531.5	-1437.1	-3596.4	-1003.0	-197.4	-1018.1
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	993.4	1404.9	1446.6	1648.1	1132.4	1318.4	1365.7	1672.1	1589.2	1888.7	1825.2	1525.5
non-produced non-financial assets	2401.1	2405.3	2218.7	2416.2	2346.5	2159.4	1996.4	1904.8	1738.8	1735.2	1789.2	1561.8
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	31335.2	6891.5	8370.3	-911.4	25263.3	36880.4	33682.1	26737.2	27663.9	24959.6	22561.6	120194.0
II	I.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	22567.0	36292.0	17692.0	-7623.0	-8465.0	-2844.0	1413.0	13593.0	21247.0	22527.0	22836.0	
Currency and deposits					***							
Securities other than shares												
Loans	25712.0	32260.0	17670.0	-7141.0	-11647.0	-5230.0	255.0	8917.0	16619.0	20666.0	17088.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	 312.0	322.0	333.0	290.0		 362.0	 419.0	 484.0	 520.0	 523.0	 514.0	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	-3457.0	3710.0	-311.0	-772.0	2844.0	2024.0	738.0	4192.0	4108.0	1338.0	5233.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	14748.0	-8905.0	19823.0	23357.0	27853.0	19679.0	11016.0	25945.0	28213.0	23662.0	20451.0	
	I.2 Financia	ıl account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	37315.0	27387.0	37515.0	15734.0	19388.0	16836.0	12429.0	39538.0	49460.0	46189.0	43287.0	
Currency and deposits	16231.0	-2110.0	2430.0	57137.0	18325.0	34434.0	33286.0	51869.0	28797.0	28425.0	59361.0	
Securities other than shares	-45556.0	-40565.0	46887.0	-54665.0	-87992.0	-114849.0	-120963.0	-66540.0	-38530.0	-10609.0	-38517.0	
Loans	238.0	237.0	-480.0	-987.0	452.0	-2.0	-369.0	-547.0	-1342.0	1031.0	767.0	
Shares and other equity	43362.0	43905.0	-15262.0	17192.0	72937.0	44951.0	51089.0	15147.0	28933.0	-16831.0	-14211.0	
Insurance technical reserves	27207.0	25916.0	2928.0	-1825.0	21420.0	51314.0	46417.0	43204.0	29104.0	39451.0	29273.0	
Financial derivatives	98.0	64.0	69.0	90.0	43.0	20.0	25.0	20.0	2.0	-130.0	130.0	
Other accounts receivable	-4266.0	-60.0	942.0	-1207.0	-5798.0	967.0	2944.0	-3616.0	2495.0	4853.0	6484.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	. Production	account - R	esources									
Output, at basic prices												
(otherwise, please specify)	11318.2	11501.4	11583.7	11263.0	11610.0	11753.8	11525.6	11700.5	12212.8	12562.1	12720.6	10744.2
ı	. Production	account - U	lses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices	8517.1	8608.2	8609.0	8293.6	8533.1	8571.6	8300.6	8461.5	8834.4	9012.6	9074.4	7509.5
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	2801.1	2893.2	2974.7	2969.4	3076.9	3182.2	3225.0	3239.0	3378.4	3549.5	3646.2	3234.7
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	419.8	448.8	472.1	487.3	496.8	506.6	516.6	526.6	541.8	570.0	600.0	620.0
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices	2381.3	2444.4	2502.6	2482.1	2580.2	2675.6	2708.4	2712.4	2836.6	2979.5	3046.2	2614.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 2801.1	2893.2	2974.7	2969.4	3076.9	3182.2	3225.0	3239.0	3378.4	3549.5	3646.2	3234.
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	2256.2	2300.0	2347.7	2339.6	2434.8	2539.3	2584.8	2596.8	2709.8	2846.0	2907.4	2476
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 125.1	144.4	154.9	142.5	145.3	136.3	124.3	115.6	126.9	133.5	138.8	138
Other taxes on production	_ 145.3	162.2	169.2	156.0	149.7	140.8	129.8	119.3	131.5	138.7	143.7	144
Less: Other subsidies on production	_ 20.2	17.8	14.3	13.5	4.4	4.5	5.5	3.7	4.6	5.2	4.9	6
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	419.8	448.8	472.1	487.3	496.8	506.6	515.9	526.6	541.7	570.0	600.0	620
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	_ 419.8	448.8	472.1	487.3	496.8	506.6	515.9	526.6	541.7	570.0	600.0	620
Property income	1681.9	1315.6	1535.0	1551.2	1321.7	1259.6	1010.9	880.0	807.4	663.8	588.4	565
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	_ 494.5	417.3	572.3	515.0	330.3	311.2	208.9	238.2	177.8	203.4	220.2	214
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	_ 1607.2	1347.1	1434.9	1523.5	1488.2	1455.0	1317.8	1168.3	1171.2	1030.5	968.2	971
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	_ 1607.2	1347.1	1434.9	1523.5	1488.2	1455.0	1317.8	1168.3	1171.2	1030.5	968.2	971
Social contributions	_ 107.5	122.3	112.3	113.8	120.2	125.4	125.0	129.0	135.4	141.3	144.1	122
Other current transfers	10368.9	10771.2	10836.7	10564.3	10871.1	10919.2	10842.8	10868.4	11220.1	11564.6	11651.7	9939
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	_ 50.6	25.5	45.2	48.7	45.7	46.5	51.9	42.9	44.2	38.6	39.6	39
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	_ 107.6	122.4	112.3	113.8	120.3	125.4	125.0	129.1	135.4	141.4	144.2	122
Other current transfers	_ 3943.9	4043.6	4066.0	4122.4	3996.2	3618.0	3591.0	3525.8	3373.1	3236.3	3307.0	3132
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	7981.5	8049.2	8160.3	7916.7	8317.3	8709.6	8517.7	8468.0	8974.1	9320.1	9273.2	7738
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	7981.5	8049.2	8160.3	7916.7	8317.3	8709.6	8517.7	8468.0	8974.1	9320.1	9273.2	7738
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	<u>e</u> 8660.7	8761.7	8.808.8	8634.9	8878.9	9148.2	9003.0	8945.9	9360.4	9597.5	9750.7	8324
Individual consumption expenditure	_ 8660.7	8761.7	8.808.8	8634.9	8878.9	9148.2	9003.0	8945.9	9360.4	9597.5	9750.7	8324
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-679.2	-712.5	-648.5	-718.2	-561.6	-438.6	-485.3	-477.9	-386.4	-277.4	-477.5	-585
	- III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-679.2	-712.5	-648.5	-718.2	-561.6	-438.6	-485.3	-477.9	-386.4	-277.4	-477.5	-585
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	1252.0	1293.0	1292.0	1258.0	1301.0	1136.8	1400.0	1281.6	1422.6	1351.5	1283.9	1219
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	-	1293.0	1292.0	1258.0	1301.0	1136.8	1400.0	1281.6	1422.6	1351.5	1283.9	1219
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_ 152.9	131.7	171.4	52.5	242.6	191.6	398.1	277.1	494.4	504.0	206.4	13
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	591.9	655.2	680.6	573.6	542.8	567.9	608.1	636.1	638.6	643.8	643.2	581

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	591.9	655.2	680.6	573.6	542.8	567.9	608.1	636.1	638.6	643.8	643.2	581.3
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	7.4	9.2	9.6	5.1	2.8	4.8	4.3	3.5	3.2	3.1	3.2	2.9
BORROWING (-)	-26.5	-83.9	-46.7	-39.0	193.7	125.5	302.3	164.1	394.5	427.1	160.1	49.8
III	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	149.0	1169.0	686.0	17.0	-309.0	-362.0	-289.0	-396.0	-338.0	-516.0	-400.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares								***				
Loans	149.0	1169.0	686.0	17.0	-309.0	-362.0	-289.0	-396.0	-338.0	-516.0	-400.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves	***	•••	•••	***		***		•••	***	***		
Financial derivatives					•••							
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET					•••							
BORROWING (-)	-1588.0	-1396.0	539.0	169.0	56.0	283.0	497.0	648.0	1319.0	875.0	1914.0	
	.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-1438.0	-227.0	1225.0	185.0	-254.0	-79.0	207.0	252.0	981.0	358.0	1514.0	
Currency and deposits	-699.0	130.0	261.0	754.0	268.0	944.0	1277.0	904.0	1040.0	544.0	2284.0	
Securities other than shares	-1178.0	-801.0	1118.0	-743.0	-1259.0	-1477.0	-1585.0	-805.0	-351.0	-16.0	-627.0	
Loans												
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	438.0	443.0	-154.0	174.0	737.0	454.0	516.0	153.0	292.0	-170.0	-144.0	
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable												

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	endar year									Data	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	2119545.0	2249566.6	2337338.1	2256351.0	2208685.3	2216223.0	2246378.3	2255205.5	2366767.5	2438742.3	2445438.5	2165382.8
	I. Production	n account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	1350317.4	1462622.1	1527404.0	1470154.3	1426487.6	1423619.6	1433347.2	1410859.4	1494407.6	1546634.7	1542020.5	1344063.3
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	769227.6	786944.5	809934.1	786196.6	782197.7	792603.4	813031.1	844346.2	872359.9	892107.6	903418.0	821319.6
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	_ 151026.0	154780.3	158638.1	161595.4	160112.2	160600.8	163482.3	163339.0	166759.0	170222.1	172991.5	174078.5
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	618201.6	632164.3	651296.0	624601.2	622085.6	632002.6	649548.8	681007.2	705600.9	721885.5	730426.5	647241.1

Page													
Name		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Name	es	1000											
Page		II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
Compense		769227.6	786944.5	809934.1	786196.6	782197.7	792603.4	813031.1	844346.2	872359.9	892107.6	903418.0	821319.
Differ tables less Office Subsidies on production Subsidies on production 1988 2988 2988 2898		II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Subsidice on production 20856 22718 23777. 26889 26318 26306 26940 16920 214496 21942.3 24782.4 2478		416401.0	422555.3	434122.7	428610.6	424523.3	427184.1	441168.3	454202.2	470539.7	488305.6	500804.6	456216
Designation Production Pr		20836.2	22718.7	23777.1	26689.9	26318.2	25206.0	25694.0	16929.0	21449.6	21942.3	21422.4	13666
Production 171333 6042 61636 60009 60232 53951 50808 54969 47552 59990 02157	<u>'</u>	27969.5	28760.7	29940.7	32690.8	32341.4	30601.1	30744.8	22425.9	26204.8	27941.3	27638.1	23310
SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 1926615 2104867 2190182 2200118 215168 210204 213862 236813 236861 236814 23681	oduction	7133.3	6042.0	6163.6	6000.9	6023.2	5395.1	5050.8	5496.9	4755.2	5999.0	6215.7	9644
Property income 1865327 15421.9 171060.0 177043.4 155174.1 136478.3 119904.6 130944.8 13073.6 13171.8 132238.7		331990.4	341670.5	352034.3	330896.1	331356.2	340213.3	346168.8	373215.0	380370.6	381859.7	381191.0	351437.
STATE STAT		II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
		331990.4	341670.5	352034.3	330896.1	331356.2	340213.3	346168.8	373215.0	380370.6	381859.7	381191.0	351437.
Property income 325861.7 285396.7 304076.0 287927.7 271383.5 255671.1 252391.1 246306.4 244328.0 240836.2 24198.8 24198.8 241020.4 213682.3 257853.3 266782.1 278196.3 271638.9 2716	erty income	186532.7	154212.9	171060.0	177043.4	155174.1	136478.3	119904.6	130944.8	130739.6	137171.8	132238.7	128700.
Name Part		II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
NCOMES 192661.5 21046.7 219018.2 220011.8 21514.6 21020.4 21368.3 26785.3 26782.1 278196.3 271638.9 NCOMES 192661.5 21048.7 219018.2 220011.8 21514.6 21020.4 21368.2 25785.3 266782.1 278196.3 271638.9 Social contributions 27649.9 28585.9 28786.9 28786.1 28001.5 28429.5 28749.3 3009.5 31601.8 33310.2 33193.6 Other current transfers 43245.8 41205.9 4166.4 40238.0 3685.7 32424.7 32387.8 31784.4 32053.9 33627.2 35512.1 NCOMES 18.2 28660.5 24795.9 24860.5 24865.8 24829.5 24849.5 32487.8 31784.4 32053.9 33627.2 35512.1 NCOME 18.2 23745.2 36796.9 38961.5 41158.7 35525.9 34131.9 36686.3 36325.1 33254.4 35213.4 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 23779.4 24917.9 25888.1 25690.8 24853.8 23728.0 24866.0 24615.8 25407.8 26138.2 26496.9 Other current transfers 25036.4 50980.7 48214.4 48361.7 43278.5 39965.4 39351.1 39735.2 40660.2 41181.8 42108.2 GROSS DISPOSABLE 149630.2 166926.7 78572.2 76021.7 70712.1 18265.3 76470.4 21896.4 28044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 78572.2 76021.7 70712.1 18265.3 76470.4 21896.4 28044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 78572.2 76021.7 70712.1 18265.3 76470.4 21896.4 28044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 78572.2 76021.7 70712.1 18265.3 76470.4 21896.4 28044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 78572.2 76021.7 70712.1 18265.3 76470.4 21896.4 25404.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 78572.2 76021.7 70712.1 7		325861.7	285396.7	304076.0	287927.7	271383.5	255671.1	252391.1	246306.4	244328.0	240835.2	241790.8	225307.
BALANCE OF PRIMARY 192661.5 210486.7 219018.2 220011.8 215146.8 221020.4 213682.3 257853.3 266782.1 278196.3 271638.9 28061.5 20011.8 20		192661.5	210486.7	219018.2	220011.8	215146.8	221020.4	213682.3	257853.3	266782.1	278196.3	271638.9	254830.
NCOMES 192661.5 210486.7 219018.2 220011.8 215146.8 22102.0 213682.3 26785.3 266782.1 278196.3 271638.9 28031.5 26010.5 28429.5 28749.3 30095.9 31601.8 33310.2 33310.3 33310.5 33310.		II.2 Seconda	ıry distribut	ion of incon	ne account	- Resources	3						
Material Registry Mate		192661.5	210486.7	219018.2	220011.8	215146.8	221020.4	213682.3	257853.3	266782.1	278196.3	271638.9	254830.
IL 2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses	al contributions	27649.9	28585.9	28786.9	28786.1	28001.5	28429.5	28749.3	30095.9	31601.8	33310.2	33193.6	31994.
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 38111.2 37453.2 36796.9 38961.5 41158.7 35525.9 34131.9 36686.3 36325.1 33254.4 35213.4 3502ial brenefits other than \$002ial transfers in kind \$23779.4 24917.9 \$25888.1 25690.8 24853.8 23728.0 24866.0 2466.0 24615.8 25407.8 26138.2 26496.9 \$000	r current transfers	43245.8	41205.9	41666.4	40238.0	36854.7	32424.7	32387.8	31784.4	32053.9	33627.2	35512.1	34829.
Mealth etc. 38111.2 37453.2 36796.9 38961.5 41158.7 35525.9 34131.9 36686.3 36325.1 33254.4 35213.4		II.2 Seconda	ıry distribut	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Social transfers in kind 23779.4 24917.9 25888.1 25690.8 24853.8 23728.0 24866.0 24615.8 25407.8 26138.2 26496.9 Other current transfers 52036.4 50980.7 48214.4 48361.7 43278.5 39965.4 39351.1 39735.2 40660.2 41181.8 42108.2 GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME 149630.2 166926.7 178572.2 176021.7 170712.1 182655.3 176470.4 218696.4 228044.6 244559.3 236526.1 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds 3870.4 3638.9 2918.4 3095.3 3147.7 4701.7 3884.2 5479.8 6194.7 7170.3 6695.8 SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8 Capital transfers, receivable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8 C	th, etc.	38111.2	37453.2	36796.9	38961.5	41158.7	35525.9	34131.9	36686.3	36325.1	33254.4	35213.4	34462.
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 178572.2 176021.7 170712.1 182655.3 176470.4 218696.4 228044.6 244559.3 236526.1		23779.4	24917.9	25888.1	25690.8	24853.8	23728.0	24866.0	24615.8	25407.8	26138.2	26496.9	25905.
NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 178572.2 176021.7 170712.1 182655.3 176470.4 218696.4 228044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 178572.2 176021.7 170712.1 182655.3 176470.4 218696.4 228044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 178572.2 176021.7 170712.1 182655.3 176470.4 218696.4 228044.6 244559.3 236526.1 NL4.1 Use of bisposable income account - Uses Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds 3870.4 3638.9 2918.4 3095.3 3147.7 4701.7 3884.2 5479.8 6194.7 7170.3 6695.8 SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3 NUMBER		52036.4	50980.7	48214.4	48361.7	43278.5	39965.4	39351.1	39735.2	40660.2	41181.8	42108.2	40568.
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME 149630.2 166926.7 178572.2 176021.7 170712.1 182655.3 176470.4 218696.4 228044.6 244559.3 236526.1		149630.2	166926.7	178572.2	176021.7	170712.1	182655.3	176470.4	218696.4	228044.6	244559.3	236526.1	220717.
Name		II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds 3870.4 3638.9 2918.4 3095.3 3147.7 4701.7 3884.2 5479.8 6194.7 7170.3 6695.8 SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3 III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3 Capital transfers, receivable less payable 10863.1 10522.4 5245.4 14948.5 9977.4 16325.7 22005.3 12371.0 23363.6 16415.4 16679.1 Capital transfers, receivable less: Capital transfers, payable 8074.0 3299.0 7229.9 1840.3 3956.0 1856.9 1203.0 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8 Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING		149630.2	166926.7	178572.2	176021.7	170712.1	182655.3	176470.4	218696.4	228044.6	244559.3	236526.1	220717.
SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3		II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	.							
SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3 III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth	equity of households on												
III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth		-											6089.
SAVING, GROSS 145759.8 163287.8 175653.8 172926.4 167564.4 177953.6 172586.2 213216.6 221849.9 237389.0 229830.3 Capital transfers, receivable less payable 10863.1 10522.4 5245.4 14948.5 9977.4 16325.7 22005.3 12371.0 23363.6 16415.4 16679.1 Capital transfers, receivable Less Capital transfers, payable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING 8074.0 3299.0 7229.9 1840.3 3956.0 1856.9 1203.0 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8	,	-					177953.6	172586.2	213216.6	221849.9	237389.0	229830.3	214628.
Capital transfers, receivable less payable 10863.1 10522.4 5245.4 14948.5 9977.4 16325.7 22005.3 12371.0 23363.6 16415.4 16679.1 Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING 8074.0 3299.0 7229.9 1840.3 3956.0 1856.9 1203.0 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8		•		•			1=====	4705000	0400400				044000
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable 18937.1 13821.4 12475.3 16788.8 13933.4 18182.6 23208.3 13731.0 24621.2 17690.6 18062.9 Less: Capital transfers, payable 8074.0 3299.0 7229.9 1840.3 3956.0 1856.9 1203.0 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8 Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING WORTH DUE TO SAVING 1203.0 1203.0 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8	tal transfers, receivable	•											214628.
Less: Capital transfers, payable 8074.0 3299.0 7229.9 1840.3 3956.0 1856.9 1203.0 1360.0 1257.6 1275.2 1383.8 Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING		-											36918.
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	ess: Capital transfers,	-											38578.
	als: CHANGES IN NET	8074.0	3299.0	7229.9	1840.3	3956.0	1856.9	1203.0	1360.0	1257.6	1275.2	1383.8	1660.
		5596.9	19030.0	22261.2	26279.7	17429.5	33678.4	31109.2	62248.6	78454.6	83582.2	73517.8	77468.
III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets		III.1 Capital a	account - C	hanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation 138682.0 167920.6 178269.0 144667.9 139410.6 151358.0 158052.7 170685.5 186865.4 197018.8 185465.7	s capital formation	138682.0	167920.6	178269.0	144667.9	139410.6	151358.0	158052.7	170685.5	186865.4	197018.8	185465.7	158039.
Gross fixed capital formation 148518.4 159036.0 166109.0 153512.2 144084.4 147864.5 155315.0 164560.5 175210.4 186125.9 186410.2	ross fixed capital formation	148518.4	159036.0	166109.0	153512.2	144084.4	147864.5	155315.0	164560.5	175210.4	186125.9	186410.2	164155.
<u>Changes in inventories</u> -9934.1 8731.3 12006.1 -9059.6 -4806.7 3354.9 2566.7 5969.0 11479.6 10665.7 -1171.6	nanges in inventories	-9934.1	8731.3	12006.1	-9059.6	-4806.7	3354.9	2566.7	5969.0	11479.6	10665.7	-1171.6	-6286.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	97.8	153.2	153.9	215.3	132.8	138.6	171.0	156.0	175.3	227.2	227.1	170.6
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	-2490.5	-2577.6	-2531.3	-4552.3	409.7	-1823.2	-1321.7	-268.3	-965.1	-586.2	331.7	-1018.7
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	20431.3	8467.2	5161.4	47759.4	37721.5	44744.4	37860.5	55170.4	59313.2	57371.9	60712.1	94526.3
I	II.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	199754.0	76991.0	427723.0	149900.0	-84899.0	-29874.0	90272.0	276016.0	347662.0	140676.0	85430.0	
Currency and deposits	47717.0	-79993.0	269999.0	162122.0	-50307.0	-3223.0	84274.0	266038.0	226382.0	93659.0	40176.0	
Securities other than shares	89054.0	-39002.0	68467.0	52002.0	-79738.0	-169060.0	-124455.0	-71564.0	-23119.0	-33654.0	23764.0	
Loans	20164.0	100969.0	-5289.0	18624.0	-51072.0	2071.0	-8420.0	-6804.0	-42486.0	67788.0	-49077.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	54875.0	15858.0	24551.0	-7440.0	77256.0	105657.0	99542.0	63486.0	92671.0	38943.0	35021.0	
reserves	29165.0	26346.0	2781.0	-2699.0	20411.0	50298.0	49667.0	43589.0	29201.0	35990.0	27939.0	
Financial derivatives	1334.0	-4479.0	3970.0	-4809.0	293.0	1226.0	884.0	-549.0	-2002.0	1633.0	23.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-42554.0	57293.0	63244.0	-67899.0	-1742.0	-16840.0	-11220.0	-18181.0	67015.0	-63684.0	7583.0	
BORROWING (-)	1130.0	-7054.0	-39395.0	733.0	42683.0	78339.0	72534.0	39390.0	67328.0	42366.0	55949.0	
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	al account -	Changes in	assets								
assets	200884.0	69937.0	388328.0	150633.0	-42215.0	48465.0	162805.0	315405.0	414990.0	183043.0	141378.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-17.0	227.0	-246.0	209.0	-32.0	6.0	-172.0	-1085.0	279.0	226.0	209.0	
Currency and deposits	41133.0	-141421.0	157287.0	85914.0	-44957.0	6803.0	40519.0	103154.0	135062.0	16068.0	6885.0	
Securities other than shares	181354.0	53466.0	83291.0	128390.0	41636.0	-44106.0	48149.0	150259.0	78689.0	105638.0	46641.0	
Loans	27984.0	71007.0	47351.0	24945.0	-77656.0	-7044.0	-21398.0	10792.0	20914.0	39649.0	-8151.0	
Shares and other equity	-13139.0	38429.0	33878.0	-14915.0	42320.0	105825.0	110551.0	73138.0	116406.0	83223.0	85082.0	
Insurance technical reserves	341.0	-356.0	905.0	-195.0	-3.0	-64.0	1429.0	2085.0	3838.0	802.0	1365.0	
Financial derivatives	-4818.0	-1583.0	-3805.0	462.0	2962.0	-2702.0	2855.0	-3856.0	-9625.0	-1240.0	2075.0	
Other accounts receivable	-31954.0	50168.0	69666.0	-74177.0	-6488.0	-10254.0	-19128.0	-19082.0	69428.0	-61324.0	7273.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output at basis priess	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 568412.4	573291.7	586158.0	586514.4	582397.9	585307.6	587083.6	584289.8	589780.2	594636.1	598072.5	546576.3
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	_ 139605.1	141224.7	144136.2	140318.2	137483.2	138082.3	133758.7	130304.2	130023.2	128737.7	128299.0	110910.0
basic prices	428807.3	432067.0	442021.8	446196.2	444914.7	447225.3	453324.9	453985.6	459757.0	465898.4	469773.5	435666.3
Less: Consumption of fixed capital		82108.5	85324.6	87267.0	87507.9	87516.9	88427.1	89160.0	90404.3	91958.0	92837.8	93180.2
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_ 349408.0	349958.5	356697.2	358929.2	357406.8	359708.4	364897.8	364825.6	369352.7	373940.4	376935.7	342486.1
VALUE ADDED CDOSS of	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	428807.3	432067.0	442021.8	446196.2	444914.7	447225.3	453324.9	453985.6	459757.0	465898.4	469773.5	435666.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	45252.1	45768.0	46007.2	45979.0	45251.7	45947.3	46495.8	46632.8	46293.2	46030.8	46219.2	40923.5
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 1764.8	3247.3	2954.9	15495.1	11538.8	14945.0	16228.0	10532.0	11562.4	10754.7	10795.6	10182.2
Other taxes on production	7271.5	7355.3	7551.3	19566.2	15799.6	20033.9	19854.2	15034.1	15174.2	15024.7	15117.9	14232.8
Less: Other subsidies on production	_ 5506.7	4108.0	4596.4	4071.1	4260.8	5088.9	3626.2	4502.1	3611.8	4270.0	4322.3	4050.6
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	156170.6	158826.6	165143.9	153545.0	159319.8	157321.7	163152.9	168967.9	171905.1	175945.7	178798.5	176028.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	225619.8	224225.1	227915.8	231177.1	228804.4	229011.3	227448.2	227852.9	229996.3	233167.2	233960.2	208531.8
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	156170.6	158826.6	165143.9	153545.0	159319.8	157321.7	163152.9	168967.9	171905.1	175945.7	178798.5	176028.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	225619.8	224225.1	227915.8	231177.1	228804.4	229011.3	227448.2	227852.9	229996.3	233167.2	233960.2	208531.8
Compensation of employees	635683.0	644801.9	654094.9	646243.1	639591.1	641938.2	656002.1	671633.0	688522.9	711512.4	725447.8	675615.7
Property income	211321.6	197340.6	209927.9	196738.0	186346.8	186046.2	180265.5	176079.8	177930.6	171880.9	165523.7	150125.8
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	_ 17701.6	14998.7	21016.0	19996.2	12535.3	11857.2	7041.9	8509.1	5890.1	4845.5	4832.6	4565.9
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	_ 1211093.4	1210195.5	1236066.5	1207706.9	1201526.7	1202460.2	1219826.8	1236024.5	1262464.8	1287660.7	1298897.6	1205736.2
	II.2 Seconda	ary distribut	ion of incor	ne account	- Resources	6						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	1211093.4	1210195.5	1236066.5	1207706.9	1201526.7	1202460.2	1219826.8	1236024.5	1262464.8	1287660.7	1298897.6	1205736.2
Social contributions	1940.9	2008.5	1909.9	1909.3	1892.7	1860.0	1785.3	1834.7	1817.4	1801.4	1819.4	1701.7
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	319143.9	327405.3	334906.4	341289.7	348885.0	354996.4	361939.0	365125.6	370834.0	378644.6	391840.5	429431.5
Other current transfers	50588.4	50195.0	49227.9	47839.6	46699.3	44537.0	44098.1	44201.3	44306.6	44224.6	44857.3	43047.2
	II.2 Seconda	ary distribut	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	183096.8	188167.8	189185.1	199275.5	198352.3	198974.1	206059.1	208845.7	211878.9	213048.6	220288.6	215627.3
Social contributions	241499.8	244498.4	247080.8	246890.4	245226.2	244908.5	250026.6	253016.6	259438.2	269980.6	277902.0	262843.4
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	1628.5	1687.4	1576.3	1618.9	1555.2	1497.4	1366.0	1351.8	1297.2	1272.4	1299.6	1235.7
Other current transfers	- 58724.8	58453.2	58655.9	56188.9	53873.6	51547.5	49821.8	49139.5	48761.2	49458.9	49862.1	45938.5
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	1097816.7	1096997.5	1125612.6	1094771.9	1099996.4	1106926.1	1120375.7	1134832.4	1158047.2	1178570.8	1188062.5	1154271.6
	II.4.1 Use of											
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	1097816.7	1096997.5	1125612.6	1094771.9	1099996.4	1106926.1	1120375.7	1134832.4	1158047.2	1178570.8	1188062.5	1154271.6
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	_											
pension funds	4182.9	3960.1	3252.0	3385.7	3485.3	5064.3	4303.5	5963.5	6714.5	7699.1	7215.9	6555.5
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	count - Uses	6							
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	<u>9</u> 53183.9	978454.3	1007661.3	995710.1	982189.6	986309.5	1005936.2	1019578.7	1046341.5	1066108.2	1074528.3	957079.1
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	_ 953183.9	978454.3	1007661.3	995710.1	982189.6	986309.5	1005936.2	1019578.7	1046341.5	1066108.2	1074528.3	957079.1
net equity of households on pension funds (NPISH)	312.5	321.2	333.6	290.4	337.6	362.6	419.3	483.7	519.8	528.8	520.1	466.0
SAVING, GROSS	148503.2			102157.1		125318.3		120733.5	117900.4	119632.9		
OAVING, GROSS	-					120310.3	118323.7	120/33.5	117800.4	119032.9	120230.0	203282.0
SWING CROSS	III.1 Capital		•			105010.0	110000 7	120722 5	117000 1	110000	120222	202000
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable less payable	_ 148503.2 _	122182.1 646.6	120869.7 739.6	102157.1 795.4	120954.5 -700.4	125318.3 563.8	118323.7 2758.7	120733.5 -4087.9	117900.4 -23.6	119632.9 626.6	120230.0 -218.1	203282.0
Capital transfers, receivable	_	3671.6	3286.8	3921.2	2714.6	2801.2	5457.7	2635.7	3621.4	3593.9	3136.0	9302.8
Suprici d'ansiers, receivable	_ 5005.5	507 1.0	0200.0	J321.2	21 14.0	2001.2	J 4 J1.1	2000.7	JUZ 1.4	5555.8	5150.0	JJUZ.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	7400.0	3025.0	2547.2	3125.8	3415.0	2237.4	2699.0	6723.6	3645.0	2967.3	3354.1	5109.7
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	65513.8	40720.1	36284.7	15685.5	32746.2	38365.3	32655.3	27485.6	27472.6	28301.5	27174.1	114295.0
ı	II.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	111196.1	113606.5	111057.4	101481.6	92447.6	86712.1	85097.3	87836.1	88076.4	93134.5	95498.0	85666.7
Gross fixed capital formation	110916.9	113668.2	110860.6	101030.6	92857.8	86472.9	85263.1	87601.1	90083.6	92248.8	93870.2	85159.3
Changes in inventories	-714.3	-1466.6	-1249.8	-1197.1	-1542.6	-1079.3	-1531.5	-1437.1	-3596.4	-1003.0	-197.4	-1018.1
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	993.4	1404.9	1446.6	1648.1	1132.4	1318.4	1365.7	1672.1	1589.2	1888.7	1825.2	1525.5
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	2408.5	2414.5	2228.3	2421.3	2349.4	2164.2	2000.6	1908.3	1742.0	1738.3	1792.3	1564.7
BORROWING (-)	31308.6	6807.6	8323.6	-950.4	25457.2	37005.9	33984.5	26901.2	28058.4	25386.7	22721.6	120243.8
ı	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	22716.0	37462.0	18378.0	-7606.0	-8774.0	-3205.0	1123.0	13197.0	20908.0	22011.0	22436.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares				***				***	***	***	***	
Loans	25861.0	33429.0	18356.0	-7124.0	-11956.0	-5592.0	-34.0	8521.0	16281.0	20150.0	16688.0	
Shares and other equity												
Insurance technical reserves	312.0	322.0	333.0	290.0	338.0	362.0	419.0	484.0	520.0	523.0	514.0	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	-3457.0	3710.0	-311.0	-772.0	2844.0	2024.0	738.0	4192.0	4108.0	1338.0	5233.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	13161.0	-10302.0	20362.0	23526.0	27908.0	19962.0	11513.0	26593.0	29533.0	24537.0	22365.0	
	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	35877.0	27160.0	38740.0	15919.0	19134.0	16757.0	12636.0	39790.0	50441.0	46548.0	44801.0	
Currency and deposits	15533.0	-1979.0	2692.0	57892.0	18593.0	35379.0	34563.0	52773.0	29837.0	28969.0	61646.0	
	-46733.0	-41366.0	48005.0	-55408.0	-89250.0	-116326.0	-122549.0		-38881.0	-10625.0		
Securities other than shares								-67345.0			-39144.0	
Loans	238.0	237.0	-480.0	-987.0	452.0	-2.0	-369.0	-547.0	-1342.0	1031.0	767.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	43800.0 27207.0	44349.0 25916.0	-15416.0 2928.0	17365.0 -1825.0	73674.0 21420.0	45405.0 51314.0	51605.0 46417.0	15300.0 43204.0	29225.0 29104.0	-17001.0 39451.0	-14355.0 29273.0	
Financial derivatives	98.0	64.0	69.0	90.0	43.0	20.0	25.0	20.0	2.0	-130.0	130.0	
Other accounts receivable	-4266.0	-60.0	942.0	-1207.0	-5798.0	967.0	2944.0	-3616.0	2495.0	4853.0	6484.0	
-												

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Jamaica

Source

National accounts for Jamaica are compiled and disseminated by the Statistical Institute of Jamaica. Annual national accounts estimates are disseminated in the annual publication "National Income and Product" report. Quarterly GDP estimates are disseminated quarterly in the publication "Quarterly Gross Domestic Product." Data on GDP are also disseminated on the website www.statinja.gov.jm and on the National Summary Data Page (NSDP).

General

The Jamaican System of National Accounts is based on the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). The concepts and definitions generally conform to 1993 SNA standards. In a few instances however there have been variations due to local conditions or the unavailability of adequate data. The Jamaican system does not include the full range of information recommended in the 1993 SNA. Included in this system are:

- 1. Accounts of the nation
- · Gross domestic product by expenditure and income
- Generation and use of disposable income
- · Capital accounts
- · Rest of the world accounts
- 2. Gross value added by industry
- 3. Supply and use tables and input/output tables
- 4. Tourism satellite account (TSA)

The national accounts cover all resident units, including enterprises operating in the free zones Indirect estimates are made for most categories of informal production and includes some form of illegal activity. However due to data constraints the illegal drug trade is not included. In principle, all transactions are recorded on an accrual basis, except for receipts and outlays of general government, which are on a cash basis. All transactions in goods and services are recorded at market prices. Output is recorded at basic prices, domestic expenditures at purchasers' prices, while imports and exports are valued f.o.b.

Economic activities of producer units are classified according to the Jamaica Industrial Classification (JIC 2005), which in turn is based on the third revision of the International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC, Rev. 3). The 12 major activities used in the dissemination of national accounts statistics are:

- · Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing;
- · Mining and Quarrying;
- Manufacturing;
- · Electricity and Water;
- Construction;
- Wholesale & Retail Trade; Repairs; Installation of Machinery & Equipment
- · Hotels and Restaurant;
- Transport, Storage and Communication;
- Financing and Insurance Services;
- Real Estate, Renting and Business Activities;
- Producers of Government Services;
- Other Services

For national accounts purposes, the Harmonized System Classification used in the foreign trade statistics in respect of imports and exports of merchandise is converted to the Standard International Trade Classification

(SITC), Rev. 4. The classification system used for the estimation of household consumption is the Classification of Individual Consumption by Purpose (COICOP).

Gross value added at constant prices are prepared only by the production approach. The base year for the constant prices is 2007. The estimates are calculated at the five digit product group level and then summed to arrive at total gross value added for the economy. Estimates at constant price are derived by the single deflation method and involves the extrapolation of base year gross value added using volume indicators. These can be estimated from:

- the deflation of gross output by some appropriate price index
- · physical quantities

The first estimates of national accounts are produced and disseminated six months after the end of the reference (calendar) year. Two subsequent revisions are prepared and the accounts are considered final after the third revision. The accounts however are open for further revision if new and revised data become available.

The quarterly GDP estimates are produced and disseminated three months after the end of the reference quarter. Estimates for each quarter are revised when those for the subsequent quarters of the same calendar year are released. Estimates of the previous years are revised only at the time of the second quarter estimates.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

GDP estimates based on the three approaches are consolidated on the Gross Domestic Product and Expenditure Account. The tables do not reflect statistical discrepancies as adjustments are made to the Private Final Consumption Expenditure and changes in inventories. Supply and use tables are prepared every three years and assist in the reconciliation of the estimates.

Quarterly Estimates:

The preparation of quarterly GDP by economic activity constant prices incorporates the use of quarterly indicators to extrapolate GDP by economic activity. The estimates are derived from quantity indicators or value indicators, which are deflated by appropriate price indices. Trend extrapolation is also utilized when there are no available indicators. The data are benchmarked using XLPBM to the annual estimates and seasonally adjusted using the X13 ARIMA programme. The main data source for quarterly GDP by economic activity in current prices is administrative data and quarterly national income survey. The data are benchmarked to the annual estimates but not seasonally adjusted.

Expenditure Approach

The principal sources for estimating GDP by the expenditure approach are:

- · Quarterly and annual sample surveys of establishments
- · General Consumption Tax (GCT) data
- Household Expenditure Survey
- Survey of Living Conditions
- Labour Force Survey
- · Government accounts and other administrative data
- External Trade Statistics
- · Balance of Payments data

Government Final Consumption Expenditure: The estimates are computed as Gross Output, less sales.

Private Final Consumption Expenditure: A commodity flow approach is used to estimate final private consumption expenditure. With the commodity flow approach, all goods are assigned an end-use, based on whether they are used as consumer goods, raw material or capital goods. Account is taken of any item having more than one end

use. This end use assignment is based on the United Nation's Classification by Broad Economic Categories (BEC). The estimation process takes account of only those goods classified as consumer goods. Estimation is made item by item as the sum of the retail value of local production and the adjusted c.i.f. value of imports. The basic data on local production are obtained from the production approach. The COICOP classification is used.

Gross Fixed Capital Formation: Gross fixed capital formation is also estimated by a commodity flow method. Estimates for construction materials, machinery, vehicles, and other equipment are made in terms of the value of retained duty-paid imports plus local production less estimated value of goods used for repair and maintenance and for personal and household purposes, plus estimated dealers' margin, transport costs and installation costs. The value of capital goods produced locally is obtained from output data using the production approach. Estimates of intangible fixed assets are also included using data from the production accounts and the balance of payments. Gross fixed capital formation is estimated by type.

Increase in inventories: This is estimated on the basis of sources described under the production approach. The accounting method of the reporting establishment is accepted and no attempts are made to arrive at a revaluation of inventories.

Imports and Exports of Goods and Services: Both exports and imports are valued f.o.b. Merchandise import and export data are obtained from the trade statistics. Trade in services data are obtained from the balance of payments estimates compiled by the central bank.

For Constant prices, relevant consumer price indices (CPI) are used for Household Final Consumption; export and import unit value indices and relevant price indices are used for Exports and Imports of Goods and Services; Gross Capital Formation is deflated using import unit value indices and appropriate PPI and CPI of major trading partners adjusted for exchange rate; Government Final Consumption is deflated using relevant wage indices and CPI.

Income Approach

Compensation of employees is estimated from the results of the National Income Survey, financial statements of companies from tax records, and the Labour Force Survey. Consumption of fixed capital is based on unadjusted estimates of depreciation from the survey and tax records. Taxes on production and imports are obtained from monthly statements of government revenues and the annual estimate of Revenue and Expenditure of Central Government and Departments. Subsidies are estimated by a detailed review of government subsidy and transfer expenditures. Included in subsidies are grants on current account to government enterprises in compensation for operating losses that are clearly consequences of the policy of the government to maintain prices at a level below cost of production. Operating surplus/mixed income is a residual estimate and no distinction is made between operating surplus and mixed income.

Production Approach

Data from a wide variety of sources are used in the compilation of the GDP by activity. The main data source is the Annual National Income Survey that is administered to a sample of establishments. All establishments employing fifty or more employees and twenty per cent of establishments with ten to forty-nine employees are included in the sample. Information from this survey is used to compile the production and generation of income accounts for each product group in an industry. The estimates are calculated at the five digit level of the JIC. In addition, data from administrative records, financial statements of establishments, merchandise trade, population and housing census and a variety of household surveys are included in the statistics. It should be noted that basic sources, particularly in the services sector, are adjusted to take account of the informal sector. GDP by the production approach is calculated as the sum of the value added of all industries plus taxes less subsidies on products. The value added of an industry is the gross output (at basic prices) less intermediate consumption (at purchasers' prices).

Some producer units are not captured through the basic data gathering mechanisms. These include • informal sector production

- production of households for own final use
- underground production
- illegal production

Alternate methods are therefore used to estimate gross value added. The following are some of the methods used:

- Supply based methods data on the supply of inputs such as labour are used to estimate output.
- Demand based methods production is determined by using indicator data on specific uses of a good or service
- Commodity flow method this method involves balancing total supplies and uses of individual products.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaic	an dollar, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Expenditure	es of the gro	ss domesti	c product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	1031969.3	1130224.0	1261151.8	1336984.8	1444239.6	1538171.8	1575403.3	1611999.9	1737306.4	1815173.9	1894521.9	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	849173.6	937413.4	1058002.1	1115496.9	1213953.8	1305232.4	1336603.3	1358414.0	1473349.0	1531951.1	1596498.9	
expenditure General government final	6607.1	6981.5	7058.7	7586.8	8305.6	9081.0	9498.8	9868.0	10350.1	10801.4	11380.7	
consumption expenditure	176188.5	185829.1	196091.1	213901.1	221980.1	223858.4	229301.3	243718.0	253607.2	272421.4	286642.3	
Gross capital formation	224316.3	232937.3	265961.0	261947.3	304461.6	346523.9	354372.7	374878.9	426984.1	472582.8	512182.7	
Gross fixed capital formation	222196.7	229408.2	259833.5	258093.4	300554.3	339502.4	352095.3	373186.8	419435.4	471962.0	508472.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	2119.6	3529.0	6127.5	3853.8	3907.3	7021.5	2277.4	1692.0	7548.7 	620.8	3710.0	
Exports of goods and services	367316.8	361227.2	376783.6	396652.2	437876.1	481916.0	496602.9	560226.8	656759.9	781786.1	802725.5	
Exports of goods	130830.6	128347.2	148817.0	153893.0	160555.3	163198.5	146692.1	148900.3	174300.2	252920.5	210751.3	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	236486.2	232880.0	227966.7	242759.2	277320.8	318717.5	349910.8	411326.5	482459.8	528865.6	591974.2	
services	558285.2	571607.9	663194.5	681457.9	754481.0	824708.0	766701.7	786129.9	926025.4	1042291.7	1098997.6	
Imports of goods	392974.5	412575.8	495142.0	501608.0	549514.6	582001.7	514632.4	504008.0	613194.4	700032.2	734686.3	
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	165310.7	159032.1	168052.5	179849.9	204966.5	242706.2	252069.3	282122.0	312831.0	342259.5	364311.3	
PRODUCT	1065317.1	1152780.5	1240702.0	1314126.5	1432096.2	1541903.7	1659677.3	1760975.6	1895025.0	2027251.1	2110432.5	

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	n dollar, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2007											
E	xpenditure	s of the gro	ss domesti	c product								
Final consumption expenditure	777188.3	769363.9	792181.6	785819.0	777822.8	771724.6	770884.9	771431.3	779915.1	786135.8	795071.2	
Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	647010.9	639095.3	664281.0	657941.0	653388.6	648086.5	647359.1	646268.0	653873.9	660355.1	667096.5	
expenditure	5312.2	5173.8	4626.1	4383.7	4388.3	4124.3	4189.4	4252.3	4273.1	4298.6	4358.7	
General government final consumption expenditure	124865.2	125094.8	123274.5	123494.2	120045.8	119513.8	119336.4	120910.9	121768.2	121482.1	123616.0	
Gross capital formation	176586.1	172986.1	188507.2	177667.1	187390.9	194586.3	182657.8	182469.2	193704.8	201185.8	206328.9	
Gross fixed capital formation	174908.6	170403.7	184289.3	175160.1	185032.4	190624.5	181443.3	181575.9	190000.5	200896.0	204638.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2007											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	1677.6 	2582.4	4217.9 	2506.9	2358.5	3961.8	1214.5 	893.4	3704.3	289.8	1690.0	
Exports of goods and services	297768.4	275560.7	271384.1	262787.0	275285.3	277936.1	291293.1	299178.1	314536.7	340420.3	352777.6	
Exports of goods	96988.0	85850.8	92623.2	78275.6	79115.6	76637.3	71555.7	72700.8	68066.7	80527.3	73877.7	
Exports of services	200780.4	189709.9	178760.9	184511.3	196169.7	201298.8	219737.4	226477.3	246469.9	259893.0	278899.9	
Less: Imports of goods and services	410766.9	390668.8	408968.3	388237.7	397803.4	397314.6	389492.1	388316.0	410989.2	435698.9	453917.4	
Imports of goods	285612.1	272260.1	291233.4	275797.6	279840.6	270972.5	251940.7	250787.0	266519.7	281297.9	292813.4	
Imports of services	125154.8	118408.7	117735.0	112440.1	117962.8	126342.0	137551.3	137529.0	144469.5	154401.0	161104.0	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-504.5	786.1	-748.9	-848.4	-1174.4	394.0	-210.1	2131.7	-1629.8	41.8	-214.9	
PRODUCT	840271.5	828028.0	842355.6	837186.9	841521.1	847326.3	855133.7	866894.4	875537.6	892084.8	900045.3	

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaic	an dollar, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	1065317.1	1152780.5	1240702.0	1314126.5	1432096.2	1541903.7	1659677.3	1760975.6	1895025.0	2027251.1	2110432.5	
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the												
rest of the world, net	5947.6	7768.5	3136.4	4399.5	2997.5	3937.2	5562.3	5387.4	6308.3	7691.3	7520.2	
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from the rest of												
the world	8722.2	10485.1	6919.4	10255.0	9634.9	10865.9	13874.3	15603.0	16653.6	18057.9	18318.7	
Less: Compensation of												
employees - to the rest of												
the world	2774.6	2716.6	3783.0	5855.5	6637.4	6928.7	8312.0	10215.6	10345.3	10366.5	10798.5	
Plus: Property income - from	277.4.0	27 15.0	0,00.0	0000.0	JJ007.4	0020.7	0012.0	102 10.0	100 10.0	10000.0	10700.0	
and to the rest of the world, net	-64679.3	-50889.8	-47672.6	-24177.0	-39630.7	-44534.7	-65960.2	-90164.9	-70568.9	-103056.1	-73016.5	
Plus: Property income - from	01070.0	00000.0	17072.0	21177.0	00000.1	11001.7	00000.2	00101.0	70000.0	100000.1	70010.0	
the rest of the world	11940.5	10718.6	12107.1	19330.2	15828.7	17964.0	18642.7	18820.5	19391.6	23901.3	26759.4	
Less: Property income - to	115-0.5	107 10.0	12107.1	15550.2	15020.7	17304.0	10042.7	10020.5	13031.0	20001.0	20700.4	
the rest of the world	76619.8	61608.4	59779.7	43507.2	55459.4	62498.6	84602.9	108985.4	89960.6	126957.4	99775.9	
Sum of Compensation of	70019.0	01000.4	39119.1	43307.2	33439.4	02490.0	04002.9	100905.4	09900.0	120937.4	99113.9	
employees and property												
ncome - from and to the rest												
of the world, net	-58731.7	-43121.3	-44536.2	-19777.5	-36633.2	-40597.5	-60397.9	-84777.4	-64260.6	-95364.8	-65496.2	
Plus: Sum of Compensation	-30731.7	-43121.3	-44000.2	-19777.5	-30033.2	-40597.5	-00397.9	-04/1/.4	-04200.0	-95504.6	-03490.2	
of employees and property income - from the rest of the												
world	20662.6	21203.7	19026.5	29585.1	25462.6	28829.8	32517.1	34423.5	36045.3	41959.2	45078.1	
Less: Sum of Compensation	20002.0	21203.7	19020.5	29303.1	25463.6	20029.0	32317.1	34423.5	30045.3	41959.2	43076.1	
•												
of employees and property income - to the rest of the												
	70204.4	64325.0	62562.7	40262.7	62006.0	60407.0	92914.9	119200.9	100305.9	127222	110574 4	
world	79394.4	04325.0	63562.7	49362.7	62096.8	69427.3	92914.9	119200.9	100305.9	137323.9	110574.4	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	1000505 1	4400050.0	4400405.0	1004040.0	4005400.4	4504200.0	4500070 4	4070400.0	4000704.4	1001000 0	2044020.0	
NCOME	1006585.4	1109659.2	1196165.8	1294348.9	1395463.1	1501306.3	1599279.4	16/6198.2	1830/64.4	1931886.3	2044936.3	
Plus: Current transfers - from		4==0.47=	170005	10=016 =	000=05	0=1=16:	.=.=		0.40005 =		000400 =	
and to the rest of the world, net	163428.1	175244.7	170930.6	187018.5	222795.6	254516.1	276725.3	306723.7	313839.5	332975.8	330126.5	
Plus: Current transfers -												
from the rest of the world	186610.1	199908.3	195634.5	210996.9	247197.3	280183.6	304384.7	336628.4	344196.1	366347.9	365454.1	
Less: Current transfers - to												
the rest of the world	23182.0	24663.6	24703.9	23978.4	24401.7	25667.5	27659.3	29904.7	30356.6	33372.1	35327.6	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME	1170013.5	1284903.9	1367096.4	1481367.5	1618258.6	1755822.4	1876004.7	1982921.9	2144603.9	2264862.1	2375062.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	100											
Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final												
consumption	1031969.3	1130224.0	1261151.8	1336984.8	1444239.6	1538171.8	1575403.3	1611999.9	1737306.4	1815173.9	1894521.9	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	138044.3	154679.9	105944.6	144382.6	174019.0	217650.6	300601.4	370922.1	407297.6	449688.2	480540.9	
Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net		-1925.9	-785.9	-2325.1	-1326.1	-3106.9	-3274.8	-2661.7	-1357.3	-2702.4	3541.1	
Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world	5648.3	1862.3	3962.3	2036.4	3614.1	2356.2	2483.6	0.0	0.0	1565.5	6514.2	
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	3820.9	3788.2	4748.2	4361.6	4940.2	5463.2	5758.4	2661.7	1357.3	4267.9	2973.1	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	224316.3	232937.3	265961.0	261947.3	304461.6	346523.9	354372.7	374878.9	426984.1	472582.8	512182.7	
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF												
THE NATION	-84444.6	-80183.2	-160802.4	-119889.8	-131768.7	-131980.3	-57046.1	-6618.5	-21043.8	-25597.0	-28100.7	
1	Net values:	Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Na	tional Dispo	sable Incor	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumpti	on of fixed	capital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	85886.5	93089.7	97667.7	102767.5	113008.9	121578.7	130180.1	136634.0	140620.0	149159.7	156470.8	
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	920698.9	1016569.5	1098498.1	1191581.5	1282454.2	1379727.5	1469099.3	1539564.2	1690144.5	1782726.6	1888465.5	
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	1084127.0	1191814.2	1269428.7	1378600.0	1505249.7	1634243.6	1745824.7	1846287.9	2003984.0	2115702.4	2218592.0	
Equals: SAVING, NET	52157.8	61590.2	8276.9	41615.2	61010.1	96071.8	170421.4	234288.1	266677.6	300528.4	324070.1	

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	es 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaican dollar, Western calendar year											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing	58297.1	60739.8	70066.1	75844.0	85503.2	92090.5	104697.7	116203.3	125673.9	133640.6	148144.3	
Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and	54555.8	57363.7	66106.5	71643.5	80347.9	85317.2	97333.0	108295.5	117263.8	125016.6	139269.6	
related service activities Forestry, logging and	54043.3	56682.2	65370.9	70845.6	79512.0	84452.2	96448.1	107390.0	116335.4	124061.7	138290.6	
related service activities	512.5	681.5	735.6	797.8	835.9	865.0	884.9	905.5	928.4	954.9	978.9	
Fishing	3741.3	3376.1	3959.6	4200.5	5155.3	6773.3	7364.7	7907.8	8410.1	8624.0	8874.7	
Mining and quarrying	8935.7	12720.5	15486.8	14811.6	15524.7	17967.3	30678.1	34273.6	43535.8	62076.2	37734.4	
Manufacturing	87457.3	89347.9	97847.2	106253.8	116984.9	125336.7	132062.5	135148.6	146050.3	155557.3	163314.7	
Electricity, gas and water supply	29036.0	32742.9	35161.2	35066.7	38698.8	43136.0	46953.7	49950.7	53786.6	58100.7	61185.3	
Construction	67295.8	72532.1	77920.8	80329.4	87987.3	96733.3	110058.7	117184.7	124964.1	136782.8	144100.2	
Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households												
oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade,	220429.5	230899.8	246940.1	261282.5	287424.8	321805.5	338649.7	352474.3	368807.0	391562.3	414782.7	
repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal												
and household goods	175521.9	186511.2	201490.7	213059.0	233935.4	261669.7	274068.3	284115.3	295833.6	314391.3	330623.3	
Hotels and restaurants	44907.6	44388.6	45449.4	48223.5	53489.4	60135.9	64581.5	68359.0	72973.4	77171.0	84159.4	
ransport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via	99124.6	100768.7	103763.1	100666.5	104277.4	110992.7	114720.4	120290.2	125673.2	132509.3	137150.9	
pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities;												
activities of travel agencies	54000.3	55082.4	57112.3	58453.0	62597.1	68715.8	72067.6	76480.8	81348.9	87065.5	90723.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	100											
Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation; real	45124.3	45686.3	46650.9	42213.5	41680.4	42276.8	42652.8	43809.4	44324.3	45443.8	46427.7	
estate, renting and business activities	207737.4	227708.0	243007.8	255213.1	269732.8	284652.4	300585.1	318810.5	340498.0	357535.4	376885.5	
Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and	105090.0	104101.6	110905.8	114951.0	122227.4	129227.7	140067.6	152138.2	166126.8	176603.0	189820.8	
business activities Public administration and	102647.4	123606.4	132102.0	140262.1	147505.4	155424.8	160517.5	166672.3	174371.2	180932.4	187064.7	
defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	86703.0ª	92012.1ª	98779.0ª	107922.1ª	115676.8	115419.4	118987.8	125533.0	129390.9	139392.0	143697.8	
work; other community, social and personal services	104478.8b	108105.9b	116447.8b	126334.4b	134024.8	137888.3	142981.0	149969.9	156770.8	167739.8	176552.3	
Education	62679.5°	63779.3°	69243.1°	75429.3°	78501.6	78288.1	79107.3	83152.4	86080.5	93806.6	98449.0	
Health and social work Other community, social and	6675.9	7015.6	7176.9	7628.7	8043.5	8399.7	8780.5	9093.7	9380.4	9560.1	9914.7	
personal services Private households with	35123.3	37311.0	40027.8	43276.5	47479.7	51200.6	55093.2	57723.7	61309.9	64373.1	68188.5	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	7422.9	7583.7	8257.9	8634.5	9298.6	10461.1	10483.7	11441.5	11646.2	12392.2	13199.4	
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	976918.1	1035161.1	1113677.8	1172358.5	1265134.2	1356483.3	1450858.4	1531280.4	1626796.8	1747288.6	1816747.4	
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	48126.4	45028.5	45766.2	47956.6	50420.2	50735.8	56957.7	66180.6	78157.5	91121.9	102234.2	
products	136525.4	162647.9	172790.3	189724.5	217382.2	236156.3	265776.6	295875.9	346385.8	371084.4	395919.4	
Plus: Taxes on products	136525.4	162647.9	172790.3	189724.5	217382.2	236156.3	265776.6	295875.9	346385.8	371084.4	395919.4	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
PRODUCT PRODUCT	1065317.1	1152780.5	1240702.0	1314126.5	1432096.2	1541903.7	1659677.3	1760975.6	1895025.0	2027251.1	2110432.5	

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	rries 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaican dollar, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series Base year	100 2007												
lı	ndustries												
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	43737.4	43747.3	48251.8	49371.3	48993.7	48732.6	48745.6	55019.4	53093.5	55269.5	55491.3		
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	40783.3	41213.4	45464.6	47355.8	46873.2	46527.1	46443.7	52603.2	50553.5	52736.9	52924.2		
Agriculture, hunting and related service activities Forestry, logging and	40460.0	40840.0	45090.0	46980.2	46496.7	46149.9	46065.8	52224.9	50175.1	52358.7	52545.4		
related service activities	323.3	373.4	374.6	375.6	376.4	377.2	377.9	378.3	378.4	378.2	378.7		
Fishing	2954.0	2533.9	2787.2	2015.5	2120.5	2205.4	2301.8	2416.2	2540.0	2532.6	2567.2		
Mining and quarrying	15627.3	14968.6	17823.4	16272.9	16715.7	16861.3	17021.6	16456.1	15787.2	21116.3	18719.3		
Manufacturing	64350.2	61643.7	62694.1	62589.5	62460.9	61976.1	63199.9	64423.9	65676.4	66238.9	67411.4		
Electricity, gas and water supply	25247.0	24165.2	24227.1	23704.9	23242.2	22973.1	23293.1	24123.0	24323.3	24278.2	24598.0		
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household	53870.1	53167.1	53609.2	51252.3	52207.8	53084.4	53844.9	54057.4	54599.2	56390.4	56034.9		
goods; hotels and restaurants	173786.5	169840.5	171060.6	169881.3	170187.5	171843.7	173427.0	174713.1	177290.7	179401.6	183156.1		

Includes public health services.
 Excludes public health services.
 Includes public and private education

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series Base year	100 2007											
Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods	136208.4	130999.5	131442.1	129559.3	129400.4	129838.3	130606.2	130977.9	131790.7	133163.3	134669.3	
and nousenoid goods	130200.4	130999.3	131442.1	129009.0	129400.4	129030.3	130000.2	130911.9	131790.7	133103.3	134009.3	
Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and	37578.1	38841.0	39618.5	40322.1	40787.1	42005.4	42820.8	43735.2	45500.0	46238.3	48486.8	
communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities;	84262.2	82010.3	80464.1	80422.5	80773.7	81416.2	82220.9	82827.4	83671.0	84821.5	85496.0	
activities of travel agencies Post and	43640.8	41807.2	40686.0	39578.0	39298.7	39635.1	39873.2	40153.7	40974.6	42552.3	43336.1	
telecommunications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business	40621.4	40203.2	39778.1	40844.4	41475.1	41781.1	42347.7	42673.7	42696.5	42269.2	42160.0	
activities	164238.9	160657.9	160343.7	160120.0	160556.0	161634.9	162572.1	164086.8	165850.8	167618.8	171410.9	
Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and	84085.7	81265.1	81177.1	81130.4	81259.0	81924.6	82447.3	83537.3	84776.9	85897.2	89069.6	
business activities Public administration and	80153.2	79392.8	79166.6	78989.7	79297.0	79710.2	80124.8	80549.5	81073.9	81721.7	82341.3	
defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	63931.0ª	63924.3ª	64018.9ª	63918.3ª	63522.4	63123.0	63080.4	62820.9	62905.6	62451.3	62548.4	
work; other community, social and personal services	76542.3 ^b	76361.5 ^b	77010.4 ^b	77538.6 ^b	77854.1	78778.3	79453.3	80092.4	80795.6	81577.2	82982.8	
Education	41613.0°	42228.0°	42977.0°	43012.4°	43324.6	43607.2	43546.9	43858.5	43980.3	44395.5	44977.6	
Health and social work Other community, social and	5358.0	5313.8	5228.8	5299.2	5173.5	5111.6	5188.6	5249.4	5241.4	5213.6	5267.8	
personal services Private households with	29571.3	28819.7	28804.6	29226.9	29356.0	30059.5	30717.7	30984.5	31573.8	31968.2	32737.5	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED.	5968.1	5900.5	5905.1	5859.1	5889.1	5915.5	5928.3	5939.6	5948.3	6006.4	5971.2	
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	771561.1	756386.9	765408.3	760930.9	762403.3	766339.2	772787.1	784560.2	789941.7	805170.1	813820.4	
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	36540.5	31914.9	30608.5	29811.6	29646.1	29372.5	29413.8	30049.6	30305.1	31652.7	32796.6	
products	105250.9	103556.0	107555.8	106067.6	108763.9	110359.6	111760.4	112383.8	115900.9	118567.4	119021.6	
Plus: Taxes on products	105250.9	103556.0	107555.8	106067.6	108763.9	110359.6	111760.4	112383.8	115900.9	118567.4	119021.6	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
PRODUCT	840271.5	828028.0	842355.6	837186.9	841521.1	847326.3	855133.7	866894.4	875537.6	892084.8	900045.3	

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaio	ries 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaican dollar, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1949515.3	2068631.0	2264736.3	2384286.0	2590041.9	2774968.6	2872558.9	2997584.5	3229015.0	3504847.8	3628302.9		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	972597.1	1033469.8	1151058.5	1211927.5	1324907.8	1418485.3	1421700.5	1466304.1	1602218.2	1757559.2	1811555.5		
GROSS, at basic prices	976918.1	1035161.1	1113677.8	1172358.5	1265134.2	1356483.3	1450858.4	1531280.4	1626796.8	1747288.6	1816747.4		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	496813.9	520716.7	563366.4	598989.3	648255.7	687433.0	726062.5	762885.7	806416.0	859865.4	904040.1		
imports, less Subsidies	29932.3	36374.5	39826.9	40771.8	47419.7	53397.6	56858.0	63601.0	73599.1	79041.1	85460.0		

 ^a Includes public health services.
 ^b Excludes public health services.
 ^c Includes public and private education

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports	33484.9	37245.1	40720.0	41633.0	48405.9	54393.0	58264.3	65114.2	75190.3	80850.8	87463.9	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	33484.9	37245.1	40720.0	41633.0	48405.9	54393.0	58264.3	65114.2	75190.3	80850.8	87463.9	
Less: Subsidies	3552.6	870.6	893.2	861.2	986.2	995.4	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on										•••		
production	3552.6	870.6	893.2	861.2	986.2	995.4	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	450171.9	478069.9	510484.6	532597.4	569458.7	615652.7	667937.8	704793.7	746781.7	808382.1	827247.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only:												
Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed	48126.4	45028.5	45766.2	47956.6	50420.2	50735.8	56957.7	66180.6	78157.5	91121.9	102234.2	
capital	85886.5	93089.7	97667.7	102767.5	113008.9	121578.7	130180.1	136634.0	140620.0	149159.7	156470.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	316159.1	339951.7	367050.7	381873.4	406029.6	443338.1	480800.1	501979.0	528004.2	568100.5	568542.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross and FISIM. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	ries 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaican dollar, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	100													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	104753.4	108076.5	120105.9	131614.3	146080.7	159411.9	175115.4	193656.1	207340.1	219320.4	237350.5			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	46456.3	47336.7	50039.8	55770.4	60577.5	67321.5	70417.8	77452.7	81666.2	85679.8	89206.2			
GROSS, at basic prices	58297.1	60739.8	70066.1	75844.0	85503.2	92090.5	104697.7	116203.3	125673.9	133640.6	148144.3			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	17842.0	19592.0	23668.7	24796.5	27314.3	29361.1	31717.6	33850.8	34857.1	38649.6	40793.0			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	378.1	475.0	581.4	550.9	584.3	703.3	800.6	944.3	1049.7	1156.3	1309.8			
imports	386.3	477.0	588.9	564.6	625.5	715.8	800.6	944.3	1049.7	1156.3	1309.8			
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production	386.3	477.0	588.9	564.6	625.5	715.8	800.6	944.3	1049.7	1156.3	1309.8			
Less: Subsidies	8.2	2.0	7.5	13.8	41.3	12.5	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on														
production OPERATING SURPLUS.	8.2	2.0	7.5	13.8	41.3	12.5	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
GROSS a	40077.0	40672.7	45816.0	50496.6	57604.7	62026.1	72179.5	81408.1	89767.0	93834.7	106041.5			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed									•••	•••				
capital	2148.2	2587.3	2653.3	2947.0	3326.2	3950.5	4311.8	4691.9	4724.7	4930.3	5034.4			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	37928.8	38085.4	43162.7	47549.6	54278.4	58075.6	67867.7	76716.2	85042.3	88904.4	101007.0			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Mining and quarrying (C)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaican	dollar, Wes		Data	in millions								
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	45336.0	54755.9	70625.2	66380.2	78887.0	86646.8	86784.4	81677.3	112750.7	181514.5	119518.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	36400.3	42035.4	55138.4	51568.6	63362.3	68679.4	56106.3	47403.7	69214.8	119438.3	81784.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	8935.7	12720.5	15486.8	14811.6	15524.7	17967.3	30678.1	34273.6	43535.8	62076.2	37734.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	9249.8	8052.6	10713.6	11301.6	13438.5	12250.0	12009.2	11616.1	15974.5	17335.3	15426.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	716.4	363.1	350.6	362.1	425.2	474.8	513.2	478.3	725.5	847.0	737.6	
imports	716.4	363.1	350.6	362.1	425.2	474.8	513.2	478.3	725.5	847.0	737.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	716.4	363.1	350.6	362.1	425.2	474.8	513.2	478.3	725.5	847.0	737.6	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	-1030.5	4304.8	4422.6	3147.8	1661.1	5242.5	18155.7	22179.2	26835.8	43893.9	21570.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	6703.6	5667.7	5754.0	5657.9	6875.3	6748.8	8721.2	8764.7	6668.2	6696.4	6403.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-7734.1	-1363.0	-1331.3	-2510.0	-5214.3	-1506.3	9434.4	13414.4	20167.6	37197.5	15166.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		***					***					

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Manufacturing (D)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	n dollar, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	313807.1	325205.4	377314.6	402426.5	434065.9	453315.3	444819.5	452081.9	493675.1	531400.7	558980.5	
prices	226349.8	235857.5	279467.4	296172.7	317081.0	327978.6	312756.9	316933.3	347624.8	375843.4	395665.8	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	87457.3	89347.9	97847.2	106253.8	116984.9	125336.7	132062.5	135148.6	146050.3	155557.3	163314.7	
Compensation of employees	33462.8	34768.0	37008.8	40047.0	42925.4	46673.4	49847.0	51610.6	54930.6	57706.1	60669.4	
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2372.2	2544.6	2838.3	2965.6	3202.9	3725.2	3963.8	4523.9	5244.5	5504.3	6127.1	
imports	2372.2	2544.6	2838.3	2965.6	3202.9	3725.2	3963.8	4523.9	5244.5	5504.3	6127.1	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2372.2	2544.6	2838.3	2965.6	3202.9	3725.2	3963.8	4523.9	5244.5	5504.3	6127.1	
Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS.												
GROSS a	51622.4	52035.3	58000.1	63241.2	70856.6	74938.1	78251.7	79014.1	85875.2	92346.9	96518.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS											***	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	5980.4	6087.8	6423.9	6744.2	6995.2	7719.3	8176.1	8930.7	9681.6	10762.2	11504.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	45642.0	45947.4	51576.3	56497.0	63861.4	67218.8	70075.7	70083.4	76193.6	81584.7	85013.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaicar	n dollar, Wes	tern calend		Data	in millions							
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	84416.7	99718.7	120191.6	124200.3	135792.1	137929.3	113418.9	114855.2	135653.4	147580.1	149904.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	55380.6	66975.8	85030.4	89133.6	97093.3	94793.3	66465.2	64904.6	81866.8	89479.4	88719.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	29036.0	32742.9	35161.2	35066.7	38698.8	43136.0	46953.7	49950.7	53786.6	58100.7	61185.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	8848.1	9902.4	9984.2	10387.4	10622.6	11854.3	13034.7	14152.1	15256.4	14425.9	15048.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	744.3	926.7	1074.0	1055.3	1038.7	1170.3	1315.4	1459.4	1551.8	1441.1	1487.3	
imports	744.3	926.7	1074.0	1055.3	1038.7	1170.3	1315.4	1459.4	1551.8	1441.1	1487.3	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	744.3	926.7	1074.0	1055.3	1038.7	1170.3	1315.4	1459.4	1551.8	1441.1	1487.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.												
GROSS a	19443.6	21913.8	24103.0	23624.0	27037.4	30111.4	32603.5	34339.1	36978.4	42233.7	44649.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	6858.7	7413.8	7979.9	8195.9	11024.6	12915.4	14469.7	16184.9	16206.0	17308.7	18608.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	12584.9	14500.0	16123.1	15428.1	16012.8	17196.0	18133.8	18154.3	20772.4	24925.0	26040.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Construction (F)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	an dollar, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											_
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	143492.7	153819.6	165139.6	170329.5	193614.0	212842.7	241213.9	252237.4	269244.0	292695.4	309129.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	76196.9	81287.5	87218.8	90000.1	105626.7	116109.4	131155.2	135052.7	144280.0	155912.6	165029.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	67295.8	72532.1	77920.8	80329.4	87987.3	96733.3	110058.7	117184.7	124964.1	136782.8	144100.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	41010.6	43334.9	46318.7	47979.3	54795.0	59933.2	68159.8	71468.1	76374.9	82057.5	87038.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2444.4	2659.1	2941.0	2905.2	3339.0	3880.5	4333.5	4957.4	5734.6	6558.5	7251.3	
imports	2444.4	2659.1	2941.0	2905.2	3339.0	3880.5	4333.5	4957.4	5734.6	6558.5	7251.3	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2444.4	2659.1	2941.0	2905.2	3339.0	3880.5	4333.5	4957.4	5734.6	6558.5	7251.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	23840.7	26538.1	28661.1	29444.9	29853.3	32919.6	37565.4	40759.3	42854.6	48166.8	49810.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2144.0	2372.7	2570.8	2628.3	2956.9	3283.7	3701.0	3844.7	4092.7	4567.6	4778.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	21696.7	24165.4	26090.3	26816.6	26896.4	29635.9	33864.4	36914.6	38761.9	43599.2	45031.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

				•	•	•	•			`	,	
Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	SNA, Jamaican dollar, Western calendar year											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices ess: Intermediate	434236.2	451976.2	481979.7	510721.4	561591.9	628072.5	663231.8	692490.3	727010.7	769760.5	817246.5	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	213806.7	221076.5	235039.6	249438.9	274167.1	306267.0	324582.1	340016.1	358203.7	378198.2	402463.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	220429.5	230899.8	246940.1	261282.5	287424.8	321805.5	338649.7	352474.3	368807.0	391562.3	414782.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	103833.7	108375.0	115654.3	120946.2	132927.0	148759.8	156794.8	163304.7	171012.5	181036.7	191794.7	
mports, less Subsidies	6326.7	9352.7	10100.2	10183.2	11069.0	12707.3	13142.1	15279.8	19246.9	21467.5	23698.5	
Taxes on production and imports	8682.6	9352.7	10100.2	10183.2	11069.0	12707.3	13142.1	15279.8	19246.9	21467.5	23698.5	
Taxes on products										***		
Other taxes on production	8682.6	9352.7	10100.2	10183.2	11069.0	12707.3	13142.1	15279.8	19246.9	21467.5	23698.5	
Less: Subsidies	2355.9											
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	2355.9											
GROSS a	110269.1	113172.0	121185.7	130153.2	143428.8	160338.4	168712.8	173889.7	178547.6	189058.1	199289.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						•••	•••	•••				
capital	13101.6	13301.3	14108.1	14926.0	16437.8	18457.2	19507.1	20341.3	21342.3	22580.7	24054.7	
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	97167.5	99870.6	107077.6	115227.2	126991.0	141881.2	149205.7	153548.4	157205.3	166477.4	175234.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET	***	***			***	***	•••					
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	n dollar, Wes	stern calend	ar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	197935.0	199313.6	204904.5	201263.2	216784.7	236512.7	243193.5	252856.8	265113.9	277179.7	285414.0	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	98810.4	98544.9	101141.4	100596.7	112507.3	125520.1	128473.0	132566.7	139440.8	144670.5	148263.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	99124.6	100768.7	103763.1	100666.5	104277.4	110992.7	114720.4	120290.2	125673.2	132509.3	137150.9	
Compensation of employees	37217.3	37792.1	39238.5	38954.4	42007.4	45777.0	47377.7	49906.1	52841.3	55977.7	57877.7	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	4094.6	5405.8	5970.6	5532.7	6086.9	6714.3	6657.5	7116.8	8517.8	9415.4	10020.3	
imports	5149.0	6274.4	6856.3	6380.2	7031.8	7697.2	8063.7	8630.0	10109.0	11225.0	12024.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	5149.0	6274.4	6856.3	6380.2	7031.8	7697.2	8063.7	8630.0	10109.0	11225.0	12024.2	
Less: Subsidies	1054.4	868.6	885.7	847.5	944.9	982.9	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	1054.4	868.6	885.7	847.5	944.9	982.9	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
GROSS a	57812.8	57570.8	58554.1	56179.4	56183.2	58501.3	60685.2	63267.3	64314.1	67116.2	69252.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed								•••				
capital	15191.8	13807.1	14358.1	14207.5	15787.6	17420.9	17868.5	18623.1	19436.7	20632.9	21344.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	42621.0	43763.7	44196.0	41971.9	40395.5	41080.4	42816.7	44644.1	44877.4	46483.3	47908.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

				_			_	-				
Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	n dollar, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	310607.9	343029.7	367476.0	389993.1	410675.9	438231.8	462618.5	490541.5	527542.4	562262.8	596959.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	102870.5	115321.7	124468.2	134780.0	140943.2	153579.4	162033.4	171731.0	187044.3	204727.4	220074.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	207737.4	227708.0	243007.8	255213.1	269732.8	284652.4	300585.1	318810.5	340498.0	357535.4	376885.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	69465.9	75432.0	83364.4	89766.5	95954.6	101385.4	109773.3	116823.0	125955.9	134006.6	145015.2	
imports, less Subsidies	7113.9	8369.0	9107.7	9838.1	13790.6	15244.5	17279.9	18864.9	20191.6	20650.8	22505.4	
Taxes on production and imports	7113.9	8369.0	9107.7	9838.1	13790.6	15244.5	17279.9	18864.9	20191.6	20650.8	22505.4	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	7113.9	8369.0	9107.7	9838.1	13790.6	15244.5	17279.9	18864.9	20191.6	20650.8	22505.4	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	131157.6	143907.0	150535.7	155608.6	159987.5	168022.6	173531.9	183122.6	194350.5	202878.1	209364.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	30422.9	38095.1	39726.8	 43067.9	44792.6	46537.9	 48239.9	 49795.0	 52688.8	 55381.4	 58206.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	100734.7	105811.9	110808.9	112540.7	115194.8	121484.7	125292.0	133327.6	141661.7	147496.6	151158.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	n dollar, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	131902.1	141517.5	151990.1	165443.3	175541.8	173971.6	182930.4	193194.5	199821.8	215592.7	228737.8		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	45199.1	49505.4	53211.0	57521.2	59865.0	58552.1	63942.6	67661.4	70430.9	76200.7	85040.0		
GROSS, at basic prices	86703.0ª	92012.1ª	98779.0ª	107922.1a	115676.8	115419.4	118987.8	125533.0	129390.9	139392.0	143697.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	84130.2	89137.4	95573.9	104423.9	112073.7	112225.0	115439.6	121779.8	125540.0	135022.7	139256.8		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2228.0	2290.6	2495.0	2743.7	2853.4	2779.5	2843.0	2990.3	3080.6	3337.5	3443.0		
imports	2228.0	2290.6	2495.0	2743.7	2853.4	2779.5	2843.0	2990.3	3080.6	3337.5	3443.0		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production	2228.0	2290.6	2495.0	2743.7	2853.4	2779.5	2843.0	2990.3	3080.6	3337.5	3443.0		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,													
GROSS	344.8	584.1	710.2	754.5	749.7	414.9	705.2	762.9	770.2	1031.9	998.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed													
capital	344.8	584.1	710.2	754.5	749.7	414.9	705.2	762.9	770.2	1031.9	998.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET													
MIXED INCOME, NET													
Gross capital formation													

^a Includes public health services.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaic	an dollar, Wes	stern calenda	ar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	175605.2	183634.2	196751.3	213279.6	227709.3	237572.8	248749.0	262551.8	279216.8	295148.8	311861.6	
prices	71126.4	75528.3	80303.5	86945.2	93684.5	99684.5	105768.0	112581.9	122446.0	127409.0	135309.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	104478.8ª	108105.9ª	116447.8ª	126334.4ª	134024.8	137888.3	142981.0	149969.9	156770.8	167739.8	176552.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	84330.6	86746.6	93583.4	101752.1	106898.7	108752.6	111425.1	116932.7	122026.6	131255.1	137919.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	3513.7	3987.9	4368.1	4635.1	5029.7	5998.0	6009.0	6985.9	8256.0	8662.9	8879.7	
imports	3647.8	3987.9	4368.1	4635.1	5029.7	5998.0	6009.0	6985.9	8256.0	8662.9	8879.7	
Taxes on products					•••						•••	
Other taxes on production	3647.8	3987.9	4368.1	4635.1	5029.7	5998.0	6009.0	6985.9	8256.0	8662.9	8879.7	
Less: Subsidies	134.1				•••							
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	134.1											
GROSS b	16634.5	17371.5	18496.3	19947.2	22096.4	23137.7	25546.9	26051.3	26488.2	27821.9	29752.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2990.6	3172.7	3382.8	3638.3	4062.9	4130.1	4479.6	4694.7	5008.7	5267.6	5537.2	
$\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET}^{c}$	13643.9	14198.8	15113.4	16308.9	18033.5	19007.7	21067.3	21356.6	21479.5	22554.3	24215.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Excludes public health services.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Private households with employed persons (P)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	an dollar, Wes	tern calenda	ar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	7422.9	7583.7	8257.9	8634.5	9298.6	10461.1	10483.7	11441.5	11646.2	12392.2	13199.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices	7422.9	7583.7	8257.9	8634.5	9298.6	10461.1	10483.7	11441.5	11646.2	12392.2	13199.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	7422.9	7583.7	8257.9	8634.5	9298.6	10461.1	10483.7	11441.5	11646.2	12392.2	13199.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
c Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

<u> </u>			•									
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
eries	100											
Itput, at basic prices	. Productio	n account -	Resources									
herwise, please specify) ss: Financial intermediation rvices indirectly measured nly to be deducted if FISIM is	1949515.3	2068631.0	2264736.3	2384286.0	2590041.9	2774968.6	2872558.9	2997584.5	3229015.0	3504847.8	3628302.9	
t distributed to uses) us: Taxes less Subsidies on	48126.4	45028.5	45766.2	47956.6	50420.2	50735.8	56957.7	66180.6	78157.5	91121.9	102234.2	
oducts	136525.4	162647.9	172790.3	189724.5	217382.2	236156.3	265776.6	295875.9	346385.8	371084.4	395919.4	
Plus: Taxes on products	136525.4	162647.9	172790.3	189724.5	217382.2	236156.3	265776.6	295875.9	346385.8	371084.4	395919.4	
Less: Subsidies on products												
ermediate consumption, at	. Productio	n account -	Uses									
rchaser's prices ROSS DOMESTIC	972597.1	1033469.8	1151058.5	1211927.5	1324907.8	1418485.3	1421700.5	1466304.1	1602218.2	1757559.2	1811555.5	
RODUCT ss: Consumption of fixed	1065317.1	1152780.5	1240702.0	1314126.5	1432096.2	1541903.7	1659677.3	1760975.6	1895025.0	2027251.1	2110432.5	
pital	85886.5	93089.7	97667.7	102767.5	113008.9	121578.7	130180.1	136634.0	140620.0	149159.7	156470.8	
ET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	979430.6	1059690.8	1143034.3	1211359.0	1319087.3	1420325.0	1529497.2	1624341.6	1754405.1	1878091.3	1953961.8	
ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT		ation of inco 1152780.5				1541903.7	1659677.3	1760975.6	1895025.0	2027251.1	2110432.5	
ı	I.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
empensation of employees xes on production and	496813.9	520716.7	563366.4	598989.3	648255.7	687433.0	726062.5	762885.7	806416.0	859865.4	904040.1	
ports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	166457.7	199022.4	212617.2	230496.3	264802.0	289553.9	322634.6	359476.9	419984.9	450125.5	481379.4	
imports	170010.3	199893.0	213510.4	231357.5	265788.1	290549.3	324040.8	360990.1	421576.1	451935.2	483383.2	
Taxes on products	136525.4	162647.9	172790.3	189724.5	217382.2	236156.3	265776.6	295875.9	346385.8	371084.4	395919.4	
Other taxes on production	33484.9	37245.1	40720.0	41633.0	48405.9	54393.0	58264.3	65114.2	75190.3	80850.8	87463.9	
Less: Subsidies	3552.6	870.6	893.2	861.2	986.2	995.4	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production PERATING SURPLUS.	3552.6	870.6	893.2	861.2	986.2	995.4	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
ROSS ²	402045.5	433041.4	464718.4	484640.9	519038.5	564916.9	610980.1	638613.0	668624.1	717260.2	725013.0	
XED INCOME, GROSS												
I PERATING SURPLUS.	I.1.2 Alloca	tion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
ROSS	402045.5	433041.4	464718.4	484640.9	519038.5	564916.9	610980.1	638613.0	668624.1	717260.2	725013.0	
XED INCOME, GROSS												
empensation of employees xes on production and	502761.5	528485.2	566502.8	603388.8	651253.3	691370.2	731624.8	768273.1	812724.3	867556.7	911560.3	
ports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	166457.7	199022.4	212617.2	230496.3	264802.0	289553.9	322634.6	359476.9	419984.9	450125.5	481379.4	
imports	170010.3	199893.0	213510.4	231357.5	265788.1	290549.3	324040.8	360990.1	421576.1	451935.2	483383.2	
Taxes on products	136525.4	162647.9	172790.3	189724.5	217382.2	236156.3	265776.6	295875.9	346385.8	371084.4	395919.4	
Other taxes on production	33484.9	37245.1	40720.0	41633.0	48405.9	54393.0	58264.3	65114.2	75190.3	80850.8	87463.9	
Less: Subsidies	3552.6	870.6	893.2	861.2	986.2	995.4	1406.2	1513.2	1591.2	1809.7	2003.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	0.0 3552.6	0.0 870.6	0.0 893.2	0.0 861.2	0.0 986.2	0.0 995.4	0.0 1406.2	0.0 1513.2	0.0 1591.2	0.0 1809.7	0.0 2003.8	
p. Juddion	0002.0	010.0	333.2	001.2	JUU.Z	555.4	1700.2	1010.2	1001.2	1000.1	2000.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Statistical discrepancy	0.4											
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	76619.8	61608.4	59779.7	43507.2	55459.4	62498.6	84602.9	108985.4	89960.6	126957.4	99775.9	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	1006585.4	1109659.2	1196165.8	1294348.9	1395463.1	1501306.3	1599279.4	1676198.2	1830764.4	1931886.3	2044936.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Table 4.2 Rest of th	ie woria	(5.2)										
Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jamaica	an dollar, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	in mi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Geries	100											
,	V.I External a	account of	goods and s	services - R	esources							
mports of goods and services	558285.2	571607.9	663194.5	681457.9	754481.0	824708.0	766701.7	786129.9	926025.4	1042291.7	1098997.6	
Imports of goods	392974.5	412575.8	495142.0	501608.0	549514.6	582001.7	514632.4	504008.0	613194.4	700032.2	734686.3	
Imports of services	165310.7	159032.1	168052.5	179849.9	204966.5	242706.2	252069.3	282122.0	312831.0	342259.5	364311.3	
,	V.I External a	account of	goods and s	services - U	ses							
xports of goods and services	367316.8	361227.2	376783.6	396652.2	437876.1	481916.0	496602.9	560226.8	656759.9	781786.1	802725.5	
Exports of goods	130830.6	128347.2	148817.0	153893.0	160555.3	163198.5	146692.1	148900.3	174300.2	252920.5	210751.3	
Exports of services	236486.2	232880.0	227966.7	242759.2	277320.8	318717.5	349910.8	411326.5	482459.8	528865.6	591974.2	
XTERNAL BALANCE OF OODS AND SERVICES	190968.4	210380.7	286410.9	284805.6	316605.0	342792.0	270098.8	225903.1	269265.4	260505.6	296272.0	
	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
XTERNAL BALANCE OF OODS AND SERVICES	190968.4	210380.7	286410.9	284805.6	316605.0	342792.0	270098.8	225903.1	269265.4	260505.6	296272.0	
ompensation of employees axes on production and apports, less Subsidies	2774.6	2716.6	3783.0	5855.5	6637.4	6928.7	8312.0	10215.6	10345.3	10366.5	10798.5	
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	***		***					•••				
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
<u> </u>	76610.9	61609.4	 59779.7	42507.2	55459.4	62498.6		100005 4	89960.6	126057.4	99775.9	
roperty income current taxes on income, realth, etc.	76619.8	61608.4		43507.2	55459.4	02490.0	84602.9	108985.4		126957.4	99775.9	
ocial contributions ocial benefits other than												
ocial transfers in kind	•••	•••										
ther current transfers djustment for the change in	23182.0	24663.6	24703.9	23978.4	24401.7	25667.5	27659.3	29904.7	30356.6	33372.1	35327.6	
et equity of households on ension funds				•••								
,	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
ompensation of employees axes on production and	8722.2	10485.1	6919.4	10255.0	9634.9	10865.9	13874.3	15603.0	16653.6	18057.9	18318.7	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports		•••								•••		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100											
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production											***	
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income Current taxes on income and	11940.5	10718.6	12107.1	19330.2	15828.7	17964.0	18642.7	18820.5	19391.6	23901.3	26759.4	
wealth, etc.												
Social contributions Social benefits other than				***	***	***	***	***		***		
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	186610.1	199908.3	195634.5	210996.9	247197.3	280183.6	304384.7	336628.4	344196.1	366347.9	365454.1	
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL												
BALANCE	86272.0	78257.4	160016.5	117564.6	130442.6	128873.3	53771.3	3956.8	19686.5	22894.6	31641.8	
	V.III.1 Capital	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wortl	'n						
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable	86272.0	78257.4	160016.5	117564.6	130442.6	128873.3	53771.3	3956.8	19686.5	22894.6	31641.8	
ess payable	-1827.4	1925.9	785.9	2325.1	1326.1	3106.9	3274.8	2661.7	1357.3	2702.4	-3541.1	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	3820.9	3788.2	4748.2	4361.6	4940.2	5463.2	5758.4	2661.7	1357.3	4267.9	2973.1	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	5648.3	1862.3	3962.3	2036.4	3614.1	2356.2	2483.6	0.0	0.0	1565.5	6514.2	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS											•••	
acquisitions less disposals of	V.III.1 Capital	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
non-produced non-financial												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	84444.6	80183.2	160802.4	119889.8	131768.7	131980.3	57046.1	6618.5	21043.8	25597.0	28100.7	

Japan

Source

The preparation of national accounts in Japan is undertaken by the Economic and Social Research Institute of the Cabinet Office (former Economic Planning Agency), Tokyo. Official estimates are published in "Annual Report on National Accounts." The data for Japan was received through the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). Previously, the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Whenever the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in 2008 SNA, footnotes are indicated to the relevant tables.

The following presentation of sources and methods is mainly based on information from "Methodology of Compiling National Accounts in Japan" published by the Economic and Social Research Institute (in Japanese). Input-output tables have been published by the Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications (former Management and Coordination Agency).

Please note that Annual financial accounts are still compiled according to 1993 SNA.

Data in the guarterly financial and non-financial accounts are also available according to the SNA 2008.

Japan has revised its annual national accounts at the beginning of 2012. Revised series shown here have been linked backwards with former series to obtain time series without break.

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2015.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the expenditure approach.

Expenditure Approach

Using the commodity flow method, output by market producers, intermediate consumption, household final consumption expenditure, gross capital formation, exports and imports are estimated for each of approximately 2,000 commodities. Shipment estimates are derived directly or indirectly from statistics such as Crop Survey, Census of Manufactures, Current Production Statistics Survey, financial statements. Distribution channels and coefficients such as the distribution ratios, transportation fee rates, and trade margin rates are decided for each of the commodities based on the information of the Input-output Table for the benchmark year (currently, CY2011), with those for subsequent years adjusted through the balancing process between expenditure approach and production approach using Supply and Use Tables. Services produced by non-market producers (i.e. general government and private non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs)) and those demands are estimated separately based on the settlement of accounts of governments, and on the Survey of Private Non-profit Institutions and other sources. Gross domestic product (expenditure approach) is obtained by adding up final consumption expenditure, gross fixed capital formation, change in inventories, and net exports. Exports and imports are estimated by rearranging the Balance of Payments Account.

For household final consumption, guarterly figures are estimated by distributing the calendar-year figure into quarterly figures: this benchmarking is conducted for both supply side and demand side. Supply-side figures are estimated by a simplified commodity flow method (the number of commodities are aggregated into 91). Demand-side figures are estimated by the source data such as the Family Income and Expenditure Survey. For gross fixed capital formation, quarterly figures are estimated in the same way as final consumption expenditure of households. Sectoral figures for gross fixed capital formation are estimated by breaking down the calendar-year figures estimated by the commodity flow method, on the basis of sectoral figures estimated through the expenditure approach, which uses settlements of accounts of government, Financial Statements Statistics of Corporations by Industry and so on. For Changes in inventories, quarterly estimates are compiled by using the source statistics such as Index of Industrial Production, Current survey of commerce, and Financial Statements Statistics of Corporations by Industry. Gross domestic product in real terms is estimated by the chain-linked method (reference year: 2011). The minimum unit of price indexes is called a basic unit deflator, which corresponds to the approximately 400 commodities aggregated from the approximately 2,000 commodities used for the commodity flow method. Series in real terms are obtained by dividing the nominal values of the 400 commodities by the basic unit deflators for each demand item. In other words, real values are estimated using a chain-weighted Paasche-type deflator weighted by 400 commodities. Final consumption expenditures of general government and NPISHs in real term are estimated using deflators by activities that correspond respectively to nine activities of government and five activities of NPISH.

Income Approach

Wages and salaries are estimated separately for the three groups of agriculture, forestry and fisheries, government services, and other industries. Concerning the other industries, quarterly cash allowances to employees by industries are calculated by multiplying the per-head wage by the number of employees. In this case, the number of employees is based on the "Population Census" conducted every five year and is interpolated midway through the five-year period by trends observed from the "Labor Force Survey." while the cash allowances per head are mainly based on the "Monthly Labor Survey." Cash allowances to officers are estimated by multiplying the number of officers by the difference between the per-head allowances of both officers and regular employees, which are estimated from the source statistics such as Financial Statements of Corporations by Industry, Population Census, Economic Census, and the per-head allowances of regular employees. Employers' contributions to social security schemes are estimated on the basis of the operational reports of these schemes. Employers' contributions to other social insurances are estimated by using the financial statements of corporations and the operational reports of each social insurance scheme. The operating surplus is estimated through a production approach (value-added method) as a balancing item derived by subtracting Compensation of Employees, Taxes on production and imports and Consumption of fixed capital from value added. Consumption of fixed capital is estimated by perpetual inventory method (PIM) under declining-balance model where depreciation rate for each commodity is estimated using the source information such as Survey on capital expenditures and disposals of private enterprises. Taxes on production and imports and subsidies are estimated on the basis of settlements of accounts of central and local governments.

Production Approach

The gross domestic product by type of economic activity is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The output of each of the 90 industry groups (belonging to market producer) is estimated from the "V" table (a make matrix for commodity output by economic activity), of which the output value by each commodity is given by the commodity flow method. The intermediate input of each industry group is estimated from the "U" table (a use matrix for commodity input by activity): for the benchmark year, this table is compiled from the quinquenniel Input-output Table and the "V" table for the year in question, and for the mid-year, the table compiled from "V" table and the information on cost structure obtained from various source statistics for each year. The intermediate input is adjusted through the balancing process between production approach and expenditure approach using Supply and Use Tables. The value added by industry are estimated by subtracting the intermediate input from the output. The output, intermediate input, and value added by non-market producer (i.e. general government and NPISHs) are separately estimated by using the settlement of accounts of government, survey of private non-profit institutions, and other sources. Gross domestic product by industry in real term is estimated by the double

deflation method. Output by the chain-linked method (reference year: 2011) is estimated from the "V" table in real terms, which is obtained by dividing the output of each commodity by its output deflator. The intermediate input by the chain-linked method (reference year: 2011) is estimated from the "U" table in real term, which is obtained by dividing the intermediate input of each commodity by its input deflator.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calen	dar year									Dat	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	380844.5	384562.9	383560.3	388550.8	396750.0	402378.2	405614.7	404782.6	409415.1	413937.9	416887.0	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	279369.8	281548.4	278220.5	281880.1	288865.7	292482.2	293207.4	290493.5	294588.2	298095.5	298405.0	
expenditure General government final	5784.5	5939.6	6420.0	6789.3	6885.0	6516.9	6857.5	7282.1	7465.4	6937.2	7213.9	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	95690.1	97075.0	98919.7	99881.4	100999.3	103379.2	105549.8	107007.1	107361.4	108905.2	111268.1	
expenditure Collective consumption	55724.5	57100.7	58785.4	60299.6	61216.9	62692.7	64294.8	65237.2	65948.6	66962.6	68357.4	
expenditure	39965.7	39974.3	40134.3	39581.8	39782.4	40686.5	41255.0	41769.8	41412.9	41942.5	42910.7	
Gross capital formation	111871.8	114200.9	117102.3	120138.6	124212.6	129891.4	135397.7	135196.2	139456.4	142140.6	144554.7	***
Gross fixed capital formation	116925.7	114349.3	116160.1	118981.1	124919.2	130141.4	134354.5	134788.4	138308.9	140098.7	142434.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-5053.8	-148.3	942.2	1157.5	-706.6	-250.0	1043.2	407.8	1147.6	2041.9	2120.2	
Exports of goods and services	61469.2	75417.6	73495.4	72142.3	80294.1	90369.9	93815.4	87413.9	97293.5	101946.5	97463.6	
Exports of goods	51121.6	64391.4	62965.3	61956.8	67829.0	74074.7	75274.2	69092.7	77253.5	81226.3	76030.9	
Exports of services	10347.6	11026.2	10530.1	10185.5	12465.1	16295.2	18541.2	18321.2	20040.0	20720.2	21432.6	
Less: Imports of goods and services	59247.1	68650.9	76709.1	80356.9	92556.1	103828.5	96795.5	83028.0	93092.0	101835.4	97638.3	
Imports of goods	45734.0	54875.4	63295.5	66228.7	76602.4	84540.0	76160.4	63575.1	72342.2	80099.8	75649.8	
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	13513.1	13775.5	13413.6	14128.2	15953.7	19288.5	20635.1	19452.9	20749.8	21735.6	21988.5	
PRODUCT	494938.4	505530.6	497448.9	500474.7	508700.6	518811.0	538032.3	544364.6	553073.0	556189.6	561267.0	539072.0

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calen	dar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	380193.8	388616.1	389274.8	396824.7	406015.1	404265.7	405614.7	406038.1	409273.6	411184.1	412302.5	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	279146.1	285521.0	283422.3	288872.5	296451.7	294139.2	293207.4	291451.5	294444.5	295818.4	294650.7	
expenditure	5640.3	5899.1	6456.9	6883.3	7012.4	6576.5	6857.5	7333.1	7484.7	6930.3	7182.1	
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	95452.3	97239.1	99402.3	101075.4	102568.7	103555.5	105549.8	107253.5	107345.3	108435.0	110476.4	
expenditure Collective consumption												
expenditure	39607.7	39989.6	40398.8	40400.2	40857.3	40925.2	41255.0	41870.4	41334.9	41322.5	42032.0	
Gross capital formation	114160.9	117480.9	121067.2	124659.6	127770.2	131098.1	135446.6	136423.5	139303.1	140373.6	141770.8	***

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Gross fixed capital formation	119041.8	117490.1	120098.3	123427.6	128503.5	131358.3	134354.5	135912.4	138101.0	138369.6	139579.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-4756.8 	20.8	975.3	1218.6	-666.5 	-221.7 	1054.2	511.0	1243.9	2037.9	2206.4	
Exports of goods and services	66026.2	82440.8	82342.2	82462.2	83130.6	90896.5	93815.4	95333.6	101643.8	105465.2	103961.8	
Exports of goods	54595.2	70049.6	70076.3	70472.7	69970.5	74442.5	75274.2	75581.8	80678.1	84172.0	81910.9	
Exports of services	11436.7	12332.7	12204.3	11915.7	13116.2	16447.4	18541.2	19751.8	20967.1	21293.8	22042.6	
Less: Imports of goods and services	69628.2	77486.1	81924.5	86392.0	89129.8	96371.5	96795.5	95657.8	98821.0	102589.6	102170.3	
Imports of goods	54627.1	61995.2	66446.6	69659.5	71985.5	76661.2	76160.4	74857.4	77441.2	80824.8	80076.8	
Imports of services	14690.2	15253.0	15244.3	16520.1	16911.9	19609.3	20635.1	20800.4	21389.8	21791.1	22117.0	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-263.9	-454.3	53.0	300.5	342.8	-97.5			-218.1	-202.5	-135.2	
PRODUCT a	490615.0	510720.0	510841.6	517864.4	528248.1	529812.8	538081.2	542137.4	551220.0	554300.5	555798.8	528952.0b

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist. ^b Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	ries 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
GROSS DOMESTIC														
PRODUCT	489501.0	500353.9	491408.5	494957.2	503175.6	513876.0	531319.8	535537.2	545897.4	547125.5				
Plus: Compensation of														
employees - from and to the														
est of the world, net														
Plus: Property income - from														
and to the rest of the world, net														
Sum of Compensation of														
employees and property														
ncome - from and to the rest														
of the world, net	11964.9	12925.0	13920.0	13257.9	16891.9	18493.7	20409.8	18021.3	19459.0	19950.4				
Plus: Sum of Compensation														
of employees and property														
income - from the rest of the														
world b	16538.3	17815.0	18719.3	18385.3	23672.5	27335.2	30297.3	29021.0	31412.3	33320.8				
Less: Sum of Compensation														
of employees and property														
income - to the rest of the														
world c	4573.4	4890.0	4799.3	5127.4	6780.6	8841.5	9887.5	10999.7	11953.3	13370.4				
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on														
production and imports - from														
and to the rest of the world, net														
quals: GROSS NATIONAL														
NCOME	501465.9	513278.9	505328.5	508215.1	520067.4	532369.7	551729.7	553558.6	565356.4	567075.9	572565.2d			
Plus: Current transfers - from														
and to the rest of the world, net	-1069.0	-849.6	-850.1	-838.9	-777.9	-1904.5	-1663.9	-1937.5	-1884.2	-1903.9				
Plus: Current transfers -														
from the rest of the world	2055.4	1820.4	1916.4	2112.1	2483.5	2955.7	3348.2	2971.8	3413.9	3439.8				
Less: Current transfers - to														
the rest of the world	3124.4	2670.0	2766.5	2951.0	3261.4	4860.2	5012.1	4909.3	5298.1	5343.7				
guals: GROSS NATIONAL														
DISPOSABLE INCOME	500396.9	512429.3	504478.4	507376.2	519289.5	530465.2	550065.8	551621.1	563472.2	565172.0				
ess: Final consumption														
xpenditure / Actual final														
onsumption	382424.6	386483.4	385459.4	390482.6	398141.8	403644.8	405909.3	404815.2	409748.9	412763.1				
									22 3.0		•••			
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	119064.3	126676.8	119072.5	116882.5	121329.9	126647.1	144137.8	146715.2	152760.6	153173.1				
Plus: Capital transfers - from														
and to the rest of the world, net	-465.2	-434.3	28.1	-80.4	-743.7	-209.2	-271.4	-743.3	-280.0	-212.5				
Plus: Capital transfers - from														
the rest of the world	104.3	77.9	595.8	476.7	115.3	47.1	28.9	54.0	71.0	68.8				
			222.0					2		22.0				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	_ 569.5	512.2	567.7	557.1	859.0	256.3	300.3	797.3	351.0	281.3		
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	_ 104379.6	106562.8	108617.5	112129.7	116691.0	122899.1	127637.2	125414.8	131070.2	133085.8		
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF					•••				•••			
THE NATION	13127.5	18948.8	10429.6	4683.5	3713.1	3712.1	16247.9	20647.6	22373.0	19110.5		
	Net values: 0	Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumptio	on of fixed o	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	121670.8	119013.3	116571.9	115054.6	115945.2	118498.1	120082.5	119806.8	121267.2	123457.1	126905.8 ^d	
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	_ 379795.1	394265.6	388756.6	393160.5	404122.2	413871.6	431647.2	433751.8	444089.2	443618.8	445659.4 ^d	
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	379818.1	394146.9	387960.0	392310.5	403526.4	411793.8	429964.5	431723.7	441242.3	442479.1		
Equals: SAVING, NET	-2606.5	7663.5	2500.6	1827.9	5384.7	8149.0	24055.3	26908.4	31493.4	29716.0		

a Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 b Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 c Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.
 d Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calen	dar year									Data	in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	5356.8	5602.7	5373.8	5619.6	5426.4	5170.5	5563.9	6124.0	6241.1	5821.6	5652.3	
activities	109260.2	119782.4	109214.4	109491.7	110221.8	115289.2	125894.9	126569.8	129618.0	131745.2	131331.6	
Manufacturing	94274.3	104979.5	97179.4	98426.9	98326.9	101653.8	110094.7	110440.9	113025.7	115057.3	113974.8	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	24923.6	23464.6	23611.6	23447.6	25350.7	26416.9	27894.7	29281.5	30122.9	29903.0	30020.8	
service activities	104502.1	106319.7	106407.6	108126.1	109950.1	110182.0	111422.1	112719.3	115601.9	114367.7	113977.4	
communication Financial and insurance	25788.9	25357.7	24902.8	24916.3	25293.5	25630.6	26615.9	27039.6	26820.5	27212.8	27265.5	
activities	24812.4	24499.4	23324.2	22463.7	23223.6	22782.8	23002.3	22262.9	22332.0	22755.8	22790.0	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	62122.7	62370.5	62408.3	62469.1	63179.1	63923.5	64568.5	64908.5	65393.1	65254.1	65588.6	
Public administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	37012.4	36177.9	37465.2	37569.1	39050.6	40226.0	42215.7	43759.6	44106.4	45014.4	45646.7	
activities	77872.1	78395.4	79181.5	80645.8	81115.0	82448.8	85099.3	87577.6	87832.8	89446.6	91292.1	
Other service activities	23803.1	23501.9	22936.9	22886.2	22523.4	22560.6	22598.8	22172.9	22497.0	22296.9	22422.0	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	495454.3	505472.2	494826.5	497635.1	505334.2	514630.7	534876.0	542415.7	550565.6	553818.3	555987.1	
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on											•••	
products	1775.9	2085.4	2819.2	2862.4	3526.9	3995.7	3104.7	1975.0	2640.0	2977.0	2423.3	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-2291.8	-2027.0	-196.8	-22.8	-160.6	184.6	51.6	-26.1	-132.6	-605.7	2856.5	
PRODUCT	494938.4	505530.6	497448.9	500474.7	508700.6	518811.0	538032.3	544364.6	553073.0	556189.6	561267.0	

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	/estern calen	dar year									Dat	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and	6580.2	6239.4	6324.9	6260.5	6163.1	5808.8	5563.9	5115.7	5153.5	4816.6	4883.3	
quarrying and other industrial activities	107516.6	124085.9	119141.4	119641.8	119939.1	123144.7	125894.8	125930.3	131789.9	136337.7	134820.0	
Manufacturing	91306.7	106253.0	103087.7	105248.0	104639.3	107039.3	110094.7	110210.0	114767.5	118976.0	117923.2	***
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	25807.6	24492.8	24678.4	24544.7	26475.0	26973.9	27894.7	29182.7	29809.6	29460.8	28935.1	
service activities	106624.9	109009.6	109867.1	112146.5	114332.7	111666.2	111422.0	111306.0	114758.0	112454.4	110277.4	
communication Financial and insurance	24897.1	24787.5	24572.0	24679.6	25514.3	25626.4	26615.9	26854.8	27012.6	27648.0	27966.2	
activities	20456.3	20486.3	20164.4	20579.7	22340.7	22268.5	23002.3	22590.8	23040.9	23141.0	22885.3	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and	59841.0	60702.4	61373.2	61818.8	62967.9	63942.5	64568.5	64793.7	65237.4	65412.8	65954.3	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human nealth and social work	38242.2	38160.0	39722.1	39923.8	41090.8	41074.6	42215.7	43784.5	43424.4	43673.5	43587.6	
activities	77811.6	78500.4	79512.8	81324.1	82198.2	82656.8	85099.3	87099.1	87132.1	88427.1	89928.2	***
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	24653.7	24342.2	24005.0	24039.8	23391.8	23030.8	22598.8	22172.0	22229.5	22018.4	22059.1	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	491839.0	510456.7	509010.9	514723.4	524457.3	526170.8	534876.0	538829.5	549595.0	553229.1	551170.8	•••
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	***
oroducts												
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-4655.6	-3163.5	-1590.4	-224.8	504.9	535.9	104.6	-57.4	-1684.9	-2094.4	1567.0	
PRODUCT a	490615.0	510720.0	510841.6	517864.4	528248.1	529812.8	538081.2	542137.4	551220.0	554300.5	555798.8	528952.0

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist. ^b Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) **Total Economy**

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calen	dar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	909263.4	941911.9	941718.2	949760.3	970203.6	995823.6	1007225.1	994934.6	1025813.7	1042676.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	420308.7	442775.7	452760.3	457399.4	470102.8	485896.5	478936.6	461484.9	483434.8	497602.6	•••	
GROSS, at basic prices	495454.3	505472.2	494826.5	497635.1	505334.2	514630.7	534876.0	542415.7	550565.6	553818.3	555987.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	253660.6	251043.6	251454.0	251514.1	253202.1	257408.0	260504.9	267291.8	271992.2	281235.3	286784.5	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	31998.2	32531.2	32444.7	32933.6	33129.6	37736.6	41532.4	41934.0	42514.3	42917.3		
imports	13750.9	13729.3	13772.3	13426.3	13402.5	13446.9	13467.3	13612.7	13740.5	13879.6		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	13750.9	13729.3	13772.3	13426.3	13402.5	13446.9	13467.3	13612.7	13740.5	13879.6		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	211547.0	223982.0	213777.6	216015.8	222513.1	223500.2	235912.5	235158.4	238695.0	232583.4	227937.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	121670.8	119013.3	116571.9	115054.6	115945.2	118498.1	120082.5	119806.8	121267.2	123457.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	89876.2	104968.7	97205.7	100961.2	106567.9	105002.1	115830.0	115351.6	117427.8	109126.3	227937.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	104379.6	106562.8	108617.5	112129.7	116691.0	122899.1	127637.2	125414.8	131070.2	133085.8		
Gross fixed capital formation	109459.1	106724.1	107637.5	110965.7	117381.5	123145.8	126403.0	124952.8	129891.8	131971.2		
Changes in inventories	-5079.5	-161.3	980.0	1164.0	-690.5	-246.7	1234.2	462.0	1178.4	1114.6		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	65646.0	65560.0	65354.0	64897.0	65162.0	65428.0	65518.0	66138.0	66832.0	68006.0	68615.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	estern calen	dar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	11697.9	11989.2	11710.3	12124.2	12458.7	12526.3	12756.3	13337.9	13456.9	13735.4		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	6398.4	6474.1	6425.6	6472.8	6902.7	7098.4	6837.9	6839.9	6840.4	6954.5		
GROSS, at basic prices	5299.4	5515.2	5284.7	5651.4	5556.0	5427.9	5918.4	6498.0	6616.5	6780.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1931.4	1889.9	2194.2	2108.8	2146.9	2267.8	2258.3	2407.6	2338.6	2608.6		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	368.3	-73.0	-407.8	-320.6	-259.1	-123.2	-203.7	-114.8	-141.7	-3.1		
GROSS a	2999.7	3698.3	3498.3	3863.3	3668.2	3283.3	3863.8	4205.3	4419.5	4175.3		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2304.1	2206.8	2124.6	2043.8	2022.4	2039.4	2024.9	2025.6	1966.4	1994.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	695.6	1491.5	1373.7	1819.5	1645.8	1243.9	1838.9	2179.7	2453.1	2180.8		
MIXED INCOME, NET		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••				•••	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1339.8	1342.6	1225.9	1412.5	1607.0	1485.5	1647.5	1425.0	2016.4	1602.4		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••	***	***	***	***	•••	***	***	•••		***	
persons)	3177.0	3009.0	2925.0	2817.0	2734.0	2709.0	2681.0	2596.0	2568.0	2652.0	2598.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	estern calend	dar year									Da	ta in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	818.8	816.6	769.2	778.3	821.5	861.3	820.0	760.7	789.0	807.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	531.4	512.9	456.2	497.2	511.1	534.0	504.6	474.2	488.6	525.5		
GROSS, at basic prices	287.4	303.7	313.0	281.1	310.5	327.2	315.4	286.5	300.4	282.0		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	217.0	224.5	231.7	214.6	199.5	200.2	194.1	197.9	198.4	199.0		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	52.2	44.5	50.2	48.6	49.2	52.6	55.4	55.8	56.5	55.2		
GROSS a	18.3	34.6	31.1	17.9	61.8	74.4	66.0	32.7	45.5	27.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***	•••		***					•••	•••		
capital	181.6	177.2	169.1	162.2	157.2	155.8	159.1	159.8	161.8	169.9		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-163.3	-142.6	-138.0	-144.3	-95.4	-81.4	-93.1	-127.1	-116.3	-142.2		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	134.0	110.7	119.4	114.7	188.3	209.6	210.1	187.0	250.6	140.3		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000										•••		
persons)	46.0	43.0	43.0	42.0	41.0	41.0	41.0	41.0	40.0	39.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calen	dar year									Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	273626.7	303001.5	299104.4	298724.0	302690.7	317133.6	319655.4	306731.8	325817.4	335053.7		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	179906.1	198762.7	202465.5	201061.4	204892.2	215739.2	209070.1	195721.1	212337.7	221542.3		
GROSS, at basic prices	93720.6	104238.8	96639.0	97662.6	97798.5	101394.4	110585.3	111010.7	113479.8	113511.4		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	49631.4	51058.4	51489.8	50535.8	49342.5	50104.7	50268.8	51136.1	52205.2	54189.7		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	10903.1	11502.5	11352.9	11361.8	11065.2	11958.4	13609.5	13903.7	13696.1	13611.8		
GROSS a	33186.2	41677.9	33796.2	35765.1	37390.8	39331.3	46706.9	45970.9	47578.5	45709.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	32265.9	31455.8	30472.8	30190.3	30187.9	30334.8	30604.0	30874.8	31428.0	32208.6		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	920.3	10222.1	3323.4	5574.8	7202.9	8996.5	16102.9	15096.1	16150.5	13501.3		
MIXED INCOME, NET										***		
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	27845.5	26487.9	28273.1	29015.3	28606.0	30700.1	32856.8	33165.1	33845.1	35962.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••	•••	•••				•••				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000				•••	•••							
persons)	10794.0	10697.0	10605.0	10444.0	10217.0	10220.0	10150.0	10162.0	10230.0	10376.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	30390.3	30560.9	30846.2	31959.7	33203.2	35308.6	34391.5	31940.9	33216.0	34262.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	16336.3	16763.6	19792.4	21997.3	22547.8	23218.3	20467.2	17987.2	18935.2	20057.0		
GROSS, at basic prices	14053.9	13797.3	11053.7	9962.4	10655.4	12090.3	13924.3	13953.7	14280.7	14205.5		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3908.5	3743.5	3544.3	3477.6	3367.7	3348.3	3310.1	3299.9	3268.2	3259.2		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	984.8	1002.6	766.5	719.9	732.8	902.8	1132.6	1176.8	1184.3	1178.1		
GROSS a	9160.7	9051.2	6743.0	5764.9	6555.0	7839.1	9481.5	9477.0	9828.3	9768.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7472.4	7398.6	7224.8	7173.1	7143.4	7256.9	7449.1	7483.8	7578.2	7670.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1688.3	1652.6	-481.8	-1408.2	-588.4	582.2	2032.4	1993.2	2250.1	2097.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6990.1	6760.9	6604.3	6819.3	7168.2	7384.7	7731.4	7849.9	7711.7	8107.6		
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	598.0	598.0	597.0	594.0	590.0	588.0	586.0	584.0	582.0	581.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, V	Vestern calend	dar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	52924.7	50687.2	52555.7	54392.7	60520.2	63180.2	64337.9	64525.9	67613.4	68178.2		
prices	27487.6	26703.4	28462.4	29907.5	33741.0	34709.8	34976.0	34604.4	36476.9	37116.8		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	25437.1	23983.9	24093.3	24485.3	26779.2	28470.4	29362.0	29921.5	31136.5	31061.5		
Compensation of employees	21888.0	20432.3	20071.7	19775.1	19755.7	20310.4	20489.7	20746.6	21367.8	22651.1		

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1396.9	1336.1	1172.1	1182.6	1251.7	1705.6	2041.3	2120.9	2171.9	2184.5		
GROSS a	2152.2	2215.4	2849.4	3527.5	5771.7	6454.3	6831.0	7054.0	7596.7	6225.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed								•••				
capital	2342.5	2243.1	2218.2	2173.3	2142.4	2207.9	2276.5	2301.1	2332.5	2445.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-190.3	-27.7	631.2	1354.2	3629.3	4246.4	4554.5	4752.9	5264.2	3780.8		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1494.4	1833.4	1713.7	1756.6	2207.8	2333.6	2312.8	2212.9	2668.3	2551.4	•••	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	5279.0	5048.0	4981.0	4977.0	4864.0	4905.0	4827.0	4750.0	4776.0	4831.0	4793.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calen	dar year									Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	105340.2	109458.3	111267.1	113223.1	116364.7	114219.6	113832.6	113428.4	115744.3	116662.4		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	38337.7	40370.0	40687.2	40434.3	42093.8	41031.4	39562.8	39377.8	39841.0	41882.7		
GROSS, at basic prices	67002.5	69088.2	70579.9	72788.8	74271.0	73188.2	74269.9	74050.6	75903.3	74779.7		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	37712.4	39182.8	39433.7	39864.1	40242.5	40806.7	40580.2	41896.0	42404.8	43769.9		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	5145.7	5120.0	5605.4	5679.2	5679.9	6474.8	7233.6	7432.9	7459.6	7435.8		
GROSS a	24144.4	24785.4	25540.8	27245.4	28348.5	25906.7	26456.0	24721.7	26038.9	23573.9		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7004.2	6900.9	6863.5	6897.0	7094.1	7332.8	7548.4	7658.9	7809.8	7923.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	17140.2	17884.5	18677.3	20348.4	21254.4	18573.9	18907.6	17062.8	18229.1	15650.2		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6398.9	6429.5	6654.0	7078.3	7577.1	7987.4	8524.6	8358.2	8318.2	7727.1		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	11568.0	11649.0	11583.0	11411.0	11470.0	11504.0	11441.0	11473.0	11614.0	11611.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	41567.1	41934.3	40823.0	41853.1	42469.4	44781.3	45157.5	44165.4	45763.0	45982.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	16792.1	16703.1	16325.6	16603.0	17103.0	18029.0	18004.4	17155.5	18035.5	17683.2		
GROSS, at basic prices	24775.0	25231.2	24497.4	25250.0	25366.3	26752.3	27153.1	27009.9	27727.5	28298.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	18048.1	18154.7	17924.6	17896.2	18468.0	18465.1	18312.2	18758.4	19002.6	19965.2		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	1805.7	1885.0	1768.1	1861.6	1908.4	2176.0	2479.9	2559.3	2596.2	2677.4		
GROSS a	4921.2	5191.6	4804.8	5492.2	4989.9	6111.2	6360.9	5692.2	6128.7	5656.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	6944.7	6952.1	6860.3	6733.3	6927.9	7093.4	7253.8	7155.8	7277.6	7422.9		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-2023.5	-1760.5	-2055.5	-1241.1	-1938.0	-982.2	-892.9	-1463.6	-1148.9	-1766.7		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	7052.2	6696.5	6300.2	7159.2	7142.0	7741.5	7788.0	7818.4	8356.0	9143.3		
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	4015.0	4036.0	4024.0	3945.0	3971.0	3946.0	3917.0	3964.0	3976.0	4006.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	30827.5	30396.4	29355.7	29770.9	29837.5	30669.8	31662.8	32029.1	32280.9	31906.7		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	17439.2	17549.4	16904.7	17912.9	17492.8	18021.6	19257.9	18354.8	18104.4	18036.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	13388.3	12847.0	12450.9	11858.1	12344.7	12648.2	12404.8	13674.2	14176.5	13870.2		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	4749.0	4934.3	5000.5	4918.4	4989.3	5274.0	5123.9	5214.2	5232.3	5420.9		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	931.5	937.2	948.5	907.7	905.4	1067.7	1163.1	1272.3	1282.7	1267.5		
GROSS a	7707.9	6975.4	6501.9	6032.0	6450.0	6306.4	6117.8	7187.8	7661.5	7181.8		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	1891.1	1802.9	1733.7	1685.2	1705.6	1656.3	1655.7	1630.1	1594.0	1582.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	5816.8	5172.5	4768.2	4346.8	4744.4	4650.1	4462.1	5557.7	6067.5	5599.1		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1379.4	1299.8	1320.5	1542.1	1114.4	1475.6	1520.8	1249.1	1368.6	1326.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••	***					•••				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	4009.0	4088.0	4041.0	3977.0	4047.0	4067.0	4046.0	4101.0	4116.0	4363.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	47130.7	47239.3	47615.7	48204.5	48885.7	49838.9	51074.3	51740.7	51925.8	53387.9		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	21427.4	21725.1	22231.8	22850.5	23168.2	23757.2	24350.9	24860.2	25365.5	26397.8		
GROSS, at basic prices	25703.3	25514.2	25383.8	25354.0	25717.5	26081.7	26723.4	26880.5	26560.3	26990.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	10740.3	11221.2	11104.3	10892.6	10716.4	11364.4	11896.9	12038.3	12143.7	12680.5	•••	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1461.4	1403.0	1390.1	1380.7	1362.1	1721.0	1992.1	2034.5	1978.7	2025.2		
GROSS a	13501.6	12890.0	12889.5	13080.7	13639.0	12996.3	12834.3	12807.8	12437.9	12284.5		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed							•••				•••	
capital	5323.4	5222.3	5113.9	5073.5	5274.2	5437.3	5551.9	5484.7	5525.1	5538.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	8178.2	7667.7	7775.6	8007.2	8364.8	7559.0	7282.4	7323.1	6912.8	6746.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	5465.1	5220.1	5335.9	5619.1	5553.7	5504.3	5544.6	5430.5	5464.9	5342.1		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1683.0	1669.0	1617.0	1602.0	1625.0	1726.0	1783.0	1774.0	1816.0	1883.0	1958.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calend	dar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	36779.6	35928.2	34576.8	33572.1	34516.7	34347.7	35618.8	34696.0	35145.9	35684.7		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	12541.2	11812.9	11466.7	11129.8	11462.0	11539.7	12410.5	12361.2	12616.0	12899.8		
GROSS, at basic prices	24238.4	24115.2	23110.0	22442.4	23054.7	22808.0	23208.2	22334.8	22529.9	22784.8		
Compensation of employees	10915.2	10924.2	10658.0	10843.6	10891.2	10283.3	10578.7	11115.3	11658.0	11345.5		

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-222.5	-124.4	-242.3	109.3	146.5	232.2	212.3	342.0	406.3	373.0		
GROSS a	13545.7	13315.4	12694.3	11489.5	12017.0	12292.6	12417.2	10877.5	10465.6	11066.3		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2315.7	2403.0	2389.9	2304.8	2278.5	2337.6	2413.5	2410.2	2423.4	2438.8		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	11230.0	10912.4	10304.4	9184.7	9738.5	9955.0	10003.7	8467.3	8042.2	8627.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	2703.5	2496.0	2169.7	2201.0	2294.1	2540.4	2503.2	2404.0	2471.8	2448.5		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1693.0	1651.0	1639.0	1661.0	1656.0	1560.0	1560.0	1644.0	1690.0	1653.0	1679.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	73827.6	74560.2	74962.5	74862.6	75062.2	75448.0	75621.5	76316.2	76396.7	76619.4		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	14518.1	15029.7	15434.5	15490.2	15173.5	15319.5	15005.6	15146.9	14612.1	14621.8	***	
GROSS, at basic prices	59309.5	59530.5	59528.0	59372.4	59888.8	60128.4	60615.9	61169.3	61784.6	61997.6		
Compensation of employees	3689.5	3525.5	3586.2	3468.5	3355.5	3653.8	3830.8	4177.4	4005.4	4111.3		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	3227.6	3127.5	3308.3	3220.1	3198.4	3206.0	3371.9	3574.1	3576.2	3568.1		
GROSS a	52392.4	52877.5	52633.5	52683.7	53334.8	53268.6	53413.2	53417.9	54202.9	54318.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	22256.0	21772.9	21465.9	20967.4	21135.6	21701.9	21785.9	21522.0	21774.6	22089.2		
$\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET^{\;b}}$	30136.4	31104.6	31167.6	31716.3	32199.2	31566.7	31627.3	31895.9	32428.3	32228.9		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	18240.7	17761.5	17774.4	17879.4	19981.5	21202.7	21370.8	21409.4	21919.9	22311.7		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	991.0	979.0	1018.0	994.0	954.0	972.0	1051.0	1080.0	1088.0	1151.0	1145.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	53125.8	52304.4	53646.3	53468.7	54787.6	56191.3	58080.8	59543.6	59997.4	61433.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	17227.8	17364.7	17964.5	17922.8	18274.3	19047.8	19694.1	19656.9	19843.8	20208.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	35898.0	34939.7	35681.8	35545.9	36513.3	37143.5	38386.7	39886.6	40153.6	41224.7		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	18982.4	19274.5	19396.6	19417.2	21234.0	21712.1	23203.9	24506.7	25363.5	26813.9		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	2148.5	2121.2	2079.6	2068.8	2087.9	2449.6	2780.4	2986.8	3030.7	3065.2		
GROSS a	14767.1	13544.0	14205.6	14060.0	13191.4	12981.8	12402.4	12393.2	11759.4	11345.5		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed								•••		•••		
capital	8363.6	7826.7	7396.2	7236.5	7185.9	7490.5	7606.0	7498.3	7591.1	7862.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	6403.5	5717.3	6809.4	6823.5	6005.5	5491.3	4796.4	4894.9	4168.3	3483.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6792.8	6441.7	6704.1	6680.7	7682.4	7363.7	7905.1	7630.6	8649.3	8683.0		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		***	***		***	•••	***	***	***			
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	5044.0	4916.0	5010.0	5028.0	5379.0	5440.0	5605.0	5789.0	6016.0	6268.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calend	dar year									Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	37763.2	38149.4	38126.2	37692.6	38140.7	38670.3	38807.8	39132.3	39016.7	39272.1		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	10843.0	11843.7	11703.5	11660.7	12381.3	12224.8	12236.0	12435.9	12171.8	12054.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	26920.3	26305.7	26422.7	26031.9	25759.4	26445.5	26571.8	26696.4	26844.9	27217.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	16719.7	16136.9	16261.7	15961.5	15621.7	15904.1	16009.2	16163.6	16085.4	16173.2		
imports, less Subsidies	80.7	79.8	77.5	74.2	76.4	78.7	81.4	83.1	83.4	75.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	10119.9	10089.0	10083.6	9996.2	10061.2	10462.6	10481.1	10449.7	10676.1	10969.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	10119.9	10089.0	10083.6	9996.2	10061.2	10462.6	10481.1	10449.7	10676.1	10969.4		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	11845.8	11587.5	11021.1	11166.2	12304.2	12774.3	12664.3	12825.3	13407.7	13897.5		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••					***					
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1977.0	1960.0	1929.0	1917.0	1912.0	1929.0	1925.0	1945.0	1963.0	1962.0		

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	22368.7	22000.0	22202.3	22189.7	22160.3	22770.0	23233.7	23374.7	23559.8	23753.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3891.9	3753.4	3682.4	3702.9	3783.3	3909.5	4028.2	3977.8	4015.5	4112.2		
GROSS, at basic prices	18476.7	18246.6	18519.9	18486.8	18377.0	18860.6	19205.4	19396.9	19544.3	19640.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	14298.3	13988.6	14194.6	14120.1	13948.9	14179.7	14395.8	14650.0	14715.7	14822.8		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	115.0	120.1	125.4	125.4	126.9	126.8	130.9	136.4	139.0	141.7		
GROSS a	4063.5	4137.9	4199.8	4241.3	4301.3	4554.0	4678.7	4610.5	4689.6	4676.3		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	3888.5	3914.9	3949.6	3966.6	4023.3	4224.9	4306.6	4262.2	4297.6	4303.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	175.0	223.0	250.2	274.7	278.0	329.1	372.1	348.3	392.0	373.2		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	4143.8	4128.3	3902.4	3963.9	4399.0	4379.2	4261.9	3986.7	3797.6	3623.9		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1928.0	1907.0	1915.0	1919.0	1911.0	1901.0	1892.0	1903.0	1897.0	1892.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	/estern calend	dar year									Dat	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	50850.7	52444.6	54500.2	56637.6	57958.7	59223.1	61704.5	63485.1	64542.3	65510.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	20034.4	20419.6	22004.1	22505.2	23140.8	24313.5	25437.4	25722.8	26489.2	26128.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	30816.4	32024.9	32496.2	34132.4	34817.9	34909.6	36267.1	37762.3	38053.1	39381.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	22605.7	23410.7	24335.7	25723.8	26342.2	27016.2	27794.5	28949.6	29440.7	30021.4		
imports, less Subsidies	-249.8	-97.6	-247.8	-269.1	-198.6	-189.6	-123.2	-90.2	-129.2	-153.5		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	8460.4	8711.8	8408.2	8677.7	8674.4	8083.0	8595.9	8902.9	8741.6	9513.6		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4076.8	3982.4	4011.8	4163.9	4387.8	4589.4	4778.2	4788.2	4957.5	5118.8		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	4383.6	4729.4	4396.4	4513.8	4286.6	3493.6	3817.7	4114.7	3784.1	4394.8		
MIXED INCOME, NET								•••				
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3938.4	4780.8	5437.5	5526.3	5957.5	6306.0	5857.1	5729.9	6177.3	5397.6		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	6567.0	6931.0	7162.0	7464.0	7706.0	7922.0	8223.0	8465.0	8509.0	8599.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	40223.9	40441.4	39656.6	40306.6	40325.6	40653.8	40469.8	39725.9	40548.2	40427.6		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	16596.1	16987.4	16753.1	17251.1	17435.1	17402.7	17093.0	16808.2	17260.9	17381.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	23627.8	23454.0	22903.5	23055.5	22890.6	23251.1	23376.8	22917.7	23287.3	23046.2		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	16142.0	14664.7	14707.3	14830.6	14910.6	14912.9	14959.3	15003.3	15303.5	15547.4		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	2210.8	2198.1	2193.9	2198.2	1739.4	2121.5	2562.1	2463.7	2567.7	2598.8		
GROSS a	5275.1	6591.2	6002.4	6026.7	6240.6	6216.7	5855.4	5450.7	5416.0	4900.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4920.5	4664.6	4494.0	4287.6	4217.8	4176.5	4187.7	4101.6	3873.6	3719.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	354.6	1926.6	1508.4	1739.1	2022.8	2040.2	1667.7	1349.1	1542.4	1180.4		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	3694.9	3347.1	3081.1	3031.0	3598.2	3757.3	3704.0	3270.9	3468.2	3706.1		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	6058.0	6067.0	6114.0	6146.0	6230.0	6258.0	6206.0	6267.0	6287.0	6388.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, We	stern calend	dar year									Dat	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	9214.1	10188.9	9318.3	8786.9	8721.4	8684.6	8913.0	8935.6	8735.2	8910.0		
Defence	4210.2	4164.5	4238.4	4298.6	4339.5	4529.7	4462.5	4443.9	4430.1	4477.5		
Public order and safety	6022.4	5755.3	5926.0	5929.7	5920.3	6236.5	6310.9	6244.7	6185.4	6303.5		
Economic affairs	13126.2	12623.9	12625.9	12596.1	13098.4	13165.2	12868.5	12942.7	13139.9	13248.7		
Environment protection	3098.2	3011.6	3051.0	2961.5	2884.3	3233.8	3369.2	3559.5	3432.0	3325.0		
Housing and community amenities	1967.7	1919.1	1808.8	1767.0	1930.3	1855.1	1882.5	1921.2	2047.3	2009.6		
Health	32997.9	34367.7	35532.4	36249.5	37000.8	37793.9	39181.6	39218.7	39990.7	40402.7		
Recreation, culture and religion	1356.2	1346.1	1362.7	1346.3	1343.2	1476.9	1530.2	1580.7	1599.9	1640.3		
Education	13947.2	13946.2	14013.9	14035.9	13844.4	14102.0	13992.2	13791.1	13824.8	13892.1		
Social protection	10615.5	10829.8	11864.8	12386.8	12764.4	13175.4	13438.2	13778.3	14034.1	14298.0		
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure ^a	96555.7	98153.2	99742.3	100358.3	101847.1	104253.3	105948.7	106416.4	107419.5	108507.4		

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	/estern calen	dar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages	39255.0	40110.5	39879.1	41304.5	42253.9	42866.6	45020.7	45461.4	46077.5	46239.3		
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	7009.9	6837.2	7114.1	6961.3	7032.3	6823.0	6821.0	6939.6	6718.2	6626.9		
Clothing and footwear	9817.6	9437.9	9648.2	9670.6	10787.9	11135.5	11245.1	9946.3	9871.7	10286.2		
Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household	73270.3	73843.1	73786.4	74819.6	75283.6	75696.4	74734.8	73714.0	74350.0	74920.5		
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	10735.2	10917.1	10368.0	10313.9	11670.3	12809.3	12187.1	12278.0	12536.4	12423.7		
Health	10029.9	10046.2	10326.5	10345.8	10580.1	10577.3	11032.4	11012.2	11101.8	11166.1		
Transport	27618.2	28781.5	28077.1	30538.3	30203.9	31122.9	29256.7	29026.3	30157.9	30745.8		
Communication	9010.2	9467.8	9897.7	9895.2	10330.1	10736.4	10607.1	10835.4	10973.3	10727.9		
Recreation and culture	26529.4	26414.8	24230.6	22927.3	23705.6	23739.5	23658.4	22493.2	22988.1	22948.3		
Education	5858.3	5549.4	5512.5	5567.3	5568.6	5740.1	6001.6	6153.8	6168.1	6264.1		
Restaurants and hotels	22431.8	22268.8	21657.5	21877.2	21941.5	22565.1	23183.8	23476.7	23638.4	23373.9		
Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final	37841.4	38158.1	37975.2	37918.3	39458.1	39263.9	40462.1	40432.6	41882.3	43304.8		
consumption expenditure in domestic market	279407.3	281832.5	278472.8	282139.3	288815.9	293076.0	294210.7	291769.4	296463.7	299027.4	•••	
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in	1855.7	2001.7	1853.7	1953.4	1838.3	1723.5	1633.5	1696.2	1734.5	1854.4		
domestic market by non-residents Equals: Household final	789.0	969.6	676.8	919.8	1208.2	1721.3	2718.4	3051.8	3525.3	4265.7		
consumption expenditure	279369.8	281548.4	278220.5	281880.1	288865.7	292482.2	293207.4	290493.5	294588.2	298095.5	298405.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of non-pro	ofit institutio	ns serving	household	s (NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	5784.5	5939.6	6420.0	6789.3	6885.0	6516.9	6857.5	7282.1	7465.4	6937.2	7213.9	
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of general	governmer	nt						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general												
government	55724.5	57100.7	58785.4	60299.6	61216.9	62692.7	64294.8	65237.2	65948.6	66962.6	68357.4	
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	340878.8	344588.7	343426.0	348969.0	356967.6	361691.7	364359.7	363012.8	368002.2	371995.4	373976.3	

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, V	Vestern calen	dar year									Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is		943860.6	944222.3	952345.4	973460.5	999599.2	1010233.2	996931.5	1028369.5	1045492.4		
not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products												
Plus: Taxes on products	21713.3	22240.0	22373.8	22678.9	23165.8	27562.7	31358.4	31578.1	31769.1	32037.1		
Less: Subsidies on products												
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices	420308.7	442775.7	452760.3	457399.4	470102.8	485896.5	479723.5	461484.9	483434.8	497602.6		
ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT	a 490593.1	501084.9	491462.0	494946.1	503357.7	513702.7	530509.7	535446.6	544934.7	547889.8		
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	121670.8	119013.3	116571.9	115054.6	115945.2	118498.1	120082.5	119806.8	121267.2	123457.1		
IET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	368922.2	382071.5	374890.1	379891.5	387412.4	395204.6	410428.3	415639.8	423667.5	424432.7		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	490593.1	501084.9	491462.0	494946.1	503357.7	513702.7	530509.7	535446.6	544934.7	547889.8		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	252178.7	252766.7	254134.8	254048.6	255532.5	259803.8	263206.5	270370.4	274843.1	283694.6		
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies	31998.2	32531.2	32444.7	32933.6	33129.6	37736.6	41532.4	41934.0	42514.3	42917.3		
Taxes on production and imports	35464.3	35969.2	36146.1	36105.2	36568.4	41009.7	44825.8	45190.8	45509.6	45916.7		
Taxes on products	21713.3	22240.0	22373.8	22678.9	23165.8	27562.7	31358.4	31578.1	31769.1	32037.1		
Other taxes on production	13750.9	13729.3	13772.3	13426.3	13402.5	13446.9	13467.3	13612.7	13740.5	13879.6		
Less: Subsidies	3466.1	3438.0	3701.4	3171.6	3438.8	3273.1	3293.4	3256.8	2995.3	2999.4		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS,					100252.0	200004.2		200022 4	212764.2	206196.3		
GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS	187086.5 19329.7	197717.6 18069.3	189031.3 15851.2	191752.6 16211.4	198353.8 16341.8	200094.2 16068.0	210426.0 16136.2	208023.4 15228.2	212764.3 14922.4	15196.6		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	II.1.2 Allocat					10000.0	10 100.2	10220.2	1-1022.7	10100.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		-	189031.3		198353.8	200094.2	210426.0	208023.4	212764.3	206196.3		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	19329.7	18069.3	15851.2	16211.4	16341.8	16068.0	16136.2	15228.2	14922.4	15196.6		
Compensation of employees	252315.9	252898.2	254265.0	254184.6	255663.5	259916.5	263315.5	270370.4	274843.1	283694.6		
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies	31998.2	32531.2	32444.7	32933.6	33129.6	37736.6	41532.4	41934.0	42514.3	42917.3		
Taxes on production and imports	35464.3	35969.2	36146.1	36105.2	36568.4	41009.7	44825.8	45190.8	45509.6	45916.7		
Taxes on products	21713.3	22240.0	22373.8	22678.9	23165.8	27562.7	31358.4	31578.1	31769.1	32037.1		
Other taxes on production	13750.9	13729.3	13772.3	13426.3	13402.5	13446.9	13467.3	13612.7	13740.5	13879.6		
Less: Subsidies	3466.1	3438.0	3701.4	3171.6	3438.8	3273.1	3293.4	3256.8	2995.3	2999.4		
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	87746.4	86233.1	86104.0	87838.1	94652.8	102734.4	108035.1	100947.5	105814.0	110491.7		
ı	I.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	75918.7	73439.6	72314.2	74716.2	77891.9	84353.4	87734.2	83035.5	86464.4	90656.1		
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	502557.9	514009.9	505382.0	508204.0	520249.6	532196.4	551710.9	553468.0	564393.7	567840.2		
I	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Resources	3						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	502557.9	514009.9	505382.0	508204.0	520249.6	532196.4	551710.9	553468.0	564393.7	567840.2		
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	41056.5	40955.9	42127.4	44235.3	48276.8	51406.2	52779.0	51964.1	54792.6			
Social contributions	66630.5	67903.9	69244.9	71200.8	72313.9	74390.4	76189.8	78060.1	79844.4	81887.2		
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	74309.9	76044.4	76671.9	77136.5	77654.0	76896.5	77774.5	78056.1	78547.7	78814.4		
Other current transfers	91683.2	93831.0	94545.6	96207.3	98323.4	97298.3	100755.6	102528.1	100937.8	101252.9		
	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	41056.5	40955.9	42127.4	44235.3	48276.8	51406.2	52779.0	51964.1	54787.9	57050.8		
Social contributions	66630.5	67903.9	69244.9	71200.8	72313.9	74390.4	76189.8	78060.1	79844.4	81887.2		
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	74309.9	76044.4	76671.9	77136.5	77654.0	76896.5	77774.5	78056.1	78547.7	78814.4		
Other current transfers	92752.2	94680.6	95395.7	97046.2	99101.3	99202.8	102419.5	104465.6	102822.0	103156.9		
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	501488.9	513160.3	504531.9	507365.1	519471.7	530291.9	550047.0	551530.5	562509.5	565936.2		
	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	501488.9	513160.3	504531.9	507365.1	519471.7	530291.9	550047.0	551530.5	562509.5	565936.2		
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	-673.3	-572.2	-643.5	-1127.4	-1036.0	-583.1	-990.9	-816.3	-965.2	-730.5		
	I.4.1 Use of					300.1	300.0	3.0.0	300.2	. 00.0	•••	
- inal consumption expenditure-	382424.5	386483.4	385459.4	390482.6	398141.8	403644.8	405909.3	404815.2	409748.9	412763.1	***	
Individual consumption expenditure	341849.9	345775.5	344780.2	350295.6	357618.0	362444.9	364440.5	363089.2	368148.3	370859.0		
Collective consumption expenditure	40574.7	40707.9	40679.2	40187.0	40523.8	41199.9	41468.8	41726.0	41600.6	41904.1		
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	-673.3	-572.2	-643.5	-1127.4	-1036.0	-583.1	-990.9	-816.3	-965.2	-730.5		
SAVING, GROSS	119064.4	126676.8	119072.5	116882.5	121329.9	126647.1	144137.8	146715.3	152760.6	153173.1		
	II.1 Capital a		_									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	119064.4	126676.8	119072.5	116882.5	121329.9	126647.1	144137.8	146715.3	152760.6	153173.1		
ess payable	-465.2	-434.5	28.3	-80.5	-743.6	-209.3	-271.5	-3199.0	-3174.6	-3223.5		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	12161.4	9374.2	13901.2	13637.1	13508.4	13174.1	15838.0	15569.3	11986.2	11498.4		
payable	12626.6	9808.7	13872.9	13717.6	14252.0	13383.4	16109.5	18768.3	15160.8	14721.9		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-4163.7 ^b	6498.3 ^b	2475.2 ^b	1758.6 ^b	4458.8 ^b	8113.1 ^b	23802.6 ^b	26255.7 ^b	32176.0 ^b	28739.2		
III	l.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation c	104379.6	106562.8	108617.5	112129.7	116691.0	122899.1	127637.2	125414.8	131070.2	133085.8		
Gross fixed capital formation ^c	109459.1	106724.1	107637.5	110965.7	117381.5	123145.8	126403.0	124952.8	129891.8	131971.2		
Changes in inventories changes in inventories changes in inventories changes disposals of valuables	-5079.5	-161.3	980.0	1163.9	-690.6	-246.7	1234.2	462.0	1178.4	1114.6		
acquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial ssets												
IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-)	13127.5	18948.8	10429.6	4683.5	3713.1	3712.1	16247.9	20647.6	22373.0	19110.5		
III	l.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
let incurrence of liabilities	25370.6	74639.9	66508.7	100009.3	169409.3	248911.1	165431.0	252107.2	193673.1	148715.2	210215.2	
Currency and deposits	20118.0	47831.3	20949.4	65086.4	104346.8	119245.1	137002.8	135466.1	77402.9	44062.6	27155.2	
Securities other than shares	33190.1	41810.1	34356.4	28798.1	32540.0	33059.0	9956.3	26210.8	26006.3	27939.7	27164.9	
Loans	-16583.2	-14845.1	-2801.2	5733.8	21198.8	55998.9	-3108.2	61986.3	38398.6	41034.5	114666.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	5538.7 -1731.6	-46.9 5781.3	-3831.2 -2606.8	6258.1 2128.2	12642.0	23715.0 1518.4	19379.7 3840.8	17164.3 4126.2	20736.1	13580.0 2745.9	10511.6 917.3	
					-2627.4							
Financial derivatives	30.2	-7.6	43.4	23.6	40.5	163.8	174.3	-38.6	45.6	56.1	15.8	
Other accounts payable JET LENDING (+) / NET GORROWING (-)	-16873.3 16266.5	-5883.2 17781.7	20398.7 8447.9	-8018.9 3878.5	1268.6 1809.1	15210.9 8432.4	-1814.7 17594.8	7192.1 21428.6	29893.4 22094.3	19296.4 19426.7	29784.2 19703.4	
	I.2 Financial				1005.1	0402.4	17004.0	21420.0	22004.0	10420.7	10700.4	
let acquisition of financial ssets	41637.1	92421.6	74956.6	103887.8	171218.4	257343.5	183025.8	273535.8	215767.4	168141.9	229918.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs	1682.6	3.1	-71.5	11.2	17 12 10.4	-0.3	-102.8	164.8	-4.8	-7.1	61.3	
Currency and deposits	20654.4	48086.8	18115.8	63435.5	103204.3	123054.3	144034.2	135937.8	78175.2	45291.7	27005.2	
Securities other than shares	43662.4	25977.9	21512.8	22531.0	28005.1	15284.8	-4285.7	15367.0	16724.1	6190.3	22740.4	
Loans	-28494.3	-11047.4	-4743.5	4187.4	20583.6	48681.8	-12324.6	65659.4	42122.5	35218.9	117606.2	
Shares and other equity	-3060.1	-3826.6	-4743.5	771.2	548.0	14853.7	22979.2	15379.4	18780.8	12950.9	9145.3	
Insurance technical reserves	-1731.6	5781.3	-2750.4	2128.2	-2627.4	1518.4	3840.8	4126.2	1190.2	2745.9	9145.3	
Financial derivatives	30.2	-7.6	43.4	23.6	40.5	163.8	174.3	-38.6	45.6	56.1	15.8	
Other accounts receivable	8893.5	27454.1	45456.8	10799.7	21451.0	53787.0	28710.4	36939.8	58733.8	65695.2	52427.1	

 ^a Excludes the statistical discrepancy between expenditure-based and production-based GDP amounts. Refers to Value Added, Gross.
 ^b Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.
 ^c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).
 ^d Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, W	estern calend	dar year									Dat	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
v	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
mports of goods and services	58593.2	67929.3	76011.1	79645.4	91739.6	102803.3	95797.2	81805.5	91828.6	100078.0		
Imports of goods	45734.0	54875.3	63295.6	66228.7	76602.4	84540.0	76160.3	63575.1	72342.2	80040.5		
Imports of services	12859.2	13054.0	12715.5	13416.7	15137.2	18263.3	19636.9	18230.3	19486.4	20037.4		
v	/.l External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	61290.0	75237.0	73342.7	71990.3	80082.4	90135.4	93570.6	87112.6	96906.9	101354.5		
Exports of goods	51121.5	64391.4	62965.3	61956.8	67828.9	74074.7	75274.1	69092.7	77253.5	81238.7		
Exports of services	10168.5	10845.6	10377.4	10033.5	12253.5	16060.7	18296.5	18019.9	19653.4	20115.9		
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-2696.8	-7307.7	2668.4	7655.1	11657.2	12667.9	2226.7	-5307.1	-5078.3	-1276.6		
v	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resoui	ces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-2696.8	-7307.7	2668.4	7655.1	11657.2	12667.9	2226.7	-5307.1	-5078.3	-1276.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	19.6	19.8	21.0	22.3	16.8	23.2	29.8	31.0	32.0	31.6		
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	4553.8	4870.2	4778.3	5105.1	6763.8	8818.3	9857.7	10968.6	11921.3	13338.8		
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	3124.4	2670.0	2766.5	2951.0	3261.4	4860.2	5012.1	4909.3	5298.1	5343.7		
net equity of households on pension funds												
ν	/.ll External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	156.8	151.3	151.2	158.3	147.8	135.9	138.8	140.4	141.3	146.5		
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
Property income	16381.5	17663.7	18568.1	18227.0	23524.7	27199.3	30158.5	28880.6	31271.0	33174.3		
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	2055.4	1820.4	1916.4	2112.1	2483.5	2955.7	3348.2	2971.8	3413.9	3439.8		
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-13592.7	-19383.1	-10401.5	-4763.9	-4456.8	-3921.3	-16519.3	-21391.0	-22653.1	-19323.1		
	V.III.1 Capital	account -	Changes in I	iabilities an	d net worth							
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-13592.7	-19383.1	-10401.5	-4763.9	-4456.8	-3921.3	-16519.3	-21391.0	-22653.1	-19323.1		
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	465.2	434.3	-28.1	80.4	743.7	209.2	271.4	743.3	280.0	212.5		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	569.5	512.2	567.7	557.1	859.0	256.3	300.3	797.3	351.0	281.3		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	104.3	77.9	595.8	476.7	115.3	47.1	28.9	54.0	71.0	68.8		
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-13127.5	-18948.8	-10429.6	-4683.5	-3713.1	-3712.1	-16247.9	-20647.6	-22373.0	-19110.5		
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	V.III.1 Capital	account - (Changes in a	assets								
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-13127.5	-18948.8	-10429.6	-4683.5	-3713.1	-3712.1	-16247.9	-20647.6	-22373.0	-19110.5		
,	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	th						
Net incurrence of liabilities	14826.1	47023.8	29355.5	25779.9	34857.8	57227.3	41275.2	45707.1	52484.7	60303.3	76513.3	
Currency and deposits	-1301.7	606.0	-1901.9	-1181.2	-1101.4	5844.0	7881.3	-443.4	1947.1	1948.9	-778.3	
Securities other than shares						•••						
Loans	-7464.5	10512.9	5305.4	9556.6	14940.0	10003.1	-2384.5	10339.4	12355.7	4458.4	29060.3	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves Financial derivatives	•••	•••		•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
Other accounts payable	21909.7	35901.8	26023.5	17393.3	21005.9	41380.5	35881.2		38186.7	53903.1	48170.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)		-17781.7	-8447.9	-3878.5	-1809.1	-8432.4	-17594.8	35646.3	-22094.3	-19426.7	-19703.4	
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-1440.4	29242.1	20907.6	21901.4	33048.7	48794.9	23680.4	24278.5	30390.4	40876.6	56809.9	
Monetary gold and SDRs	1681.7											
Currency and deposits	-1838.1	350.5	931.7	469.7	41.1	2034.8	849.9	-915.1	1174.8	719.8	-628.3	
Securities other than shares	-10472.3	15832.2	12843.6	6267.1	4534.9	17774.2	14242.0	10843.8	9282.2	21749.4	4424.5	
Loans	4446.6	6715.2	7247.7	11103.0	15555.2	17320.2	6831.9	6666.3	8631.8	10274.0	26120.3	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	8598.8	3779.7	-1080.8 	5486.9	12094.0	8861.3	-3599.5 	1784.9	1955.3	629.1	1366.3	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-3857.1	2564.5	965.4	-1425.3	823.5	2804.4	5356.1	5898.6	9346.3	7504.3	25527.1	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2010	2017	2016	2019	2020
eries	1000											
utput, at basic prices	I. Production	account -	Resources									
therwise, please specify)												
itermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account -	Uses									
urchaser's prices												
ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices												
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	- 78683.0	76719.1	74836.8	74081.8	74790.9	76117.2	77516.2	77800.7	78928.0			
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic		70719.1	74030.0	74001.0	74790.9	70117.2	77510.2	77600.7	76926.0		***	
rices						•••				***	***	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
pasic prices												
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees												
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production	_											
Less: Other subsidies on		•••		•••	•••	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	112076.8	122993.4	115409.9	119416.7	125110.6	125678.7	135357.0	134730.8	139619.1	132127.9		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prim	ary income	account - R	esources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	112076.8	122993.4	115409.9	119416.7	125110.6	125678.7	135357.0	134730.8	139619.1	132127.9		
Property income		13947.3	14515.3	15152.0	18842.0	21485.3	24050.4	22776.8	25059.6	26971.5		
reporty income	_					21100.0	21000.1	22770.0	20000.0	2007 1.0	***	
	II.1.2 Allocat	-	-									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 20839.6	20510.9	19347.1	21143.7	22695.4	26691.6	29723.5	27828.2	31289.9	34839.4	•••	
NCOMES	103972.6	116429.8	110578.1	113424.9	121257.1	120472.3	129683.9	129679.4	133388.9	124260.0		
AN ANOT OF PRIMARY	II.2 Seconda	ry distribut	ion of incon	ne account -	Resources	;						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	_ 103972.6	116429.8	110578.1	113424.9	121257.1	120472.3	129683.9	129679.4	133388.9	124260.0	***	
Social contributions	1098.4	1007.9	960.5	913.8	900.6	862.5	848.9	872.6	880.6	806.0		
Other current transfers	- 5585.7	4960.4	5074.5	4709.7	4624.1	4771.3	4814.1	4611.3	4825.3	5023.1		
	II.2 Seconda						- · · · ·					
Current taxes on income,												
vealth, etc. Social benefits other than	_ 13589.5	14356.0	15353.0	16084.7	17792.5	19210.8	19338.3	19014.3	20378.5	21647.3		
ocial transfers in kind	1098.4	1007.9	960.5	913.8	900.6	862.5	848.9	872.6	880.6	806.0	***	
Other current transfers	4919.3	4620.7	5298.0	5222.1	5505.4	6454.0	6687.8	6973.6	6992.9	7491.8	•••	
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	91049.5	102413.5	95001.5	96827.8	102583.2	99578.8	108472.0	108302.8	110842.8	100143.9		
	 II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE		•				00570.5	1007=0.5	100000	4400:05	1001:05		
NCOME	_	102413.5	95001.5		102583.2	99578.8	108472.0	108302.8	110842.8	100143.9	•••	
Adjustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	•							
net equity of households on												
pension funds											•••	
SAVING, GROSS	91049.5	102413.5	95001.5	96827.8	102583.2	99578.8	108472.0	108302.8	110842.8	100143.9		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	I net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	91049.5 2850.1	102413.5 3206.3	95001.5 4579.5	96827.8 3893.0	102583.2 3592.2	99578.8 3166.6	108472.0 3042.9	108302.8	110842.8	100143.9		
Capital transfers, receivable	3576.7	3766.5	5527.5	6030.5	5964.0	4968.0	4814.5					
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	726.6	560.2	948.0	2137.5	2371.8	1801.4	1771.6					
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	15216.6	28900.8	24744.2	26639.0	31384.6	26628.1	33998.8	32958.2	34848.9	22601.4		
II	I.1 Capital a	account - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	65582.9	68615.6	71323.5	74263.7	75472.1	80952.9	86391.6	84029.1	88636.1	91286.5		
Gross fixed capital formation	70547.4	68784.8	70385.1	73181.6	76143.5	81272.4	85234.1	83560.7	87500.2	90236.9		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-4964.5	-169.2	938.4	1082.1	-671.4	-319.5	1157.5	468.4	1135.9	1049.6		
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	4262.1	-1639.9	4709.6	-2954.0	-2151.2	-457.3	-1359.0	952.0	1682.0			
BORROWING (-)	24054.6	38644.2	23548.0	29411.2	32854.6	22249.8	26481.9	25777.7	23337.7	9449.7	•••	
let incurrence of liabilities	-2334.7	-22118.4	18082.2	-7496.4	10908.4	13446.6	-2006.4	21743.2	17548.1	30202.8	6288.2	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	-4259.0	177.9	-2864.4	-2858.5	-1090.8	-56.1	-1049.3	6907.6	836.6	2664.5	8839.0	
Loans	-7281.1	-23699.4	11787.4	1852.1	3621.6	6451.8	4106.8	13350.5	4131.1	20286.0	10969.8	
Shares and other equity	2792.0	746.0	-1953.0	2860.5	4266.9	8990.9	-229.2	1160.0	2401.5	2537.9	-306.6	
Insurance technical reserves	-1437.8	-1646.6	-1993.6	-2014.8	-1950.1	-1355.0	-1250.5	-1056.5	-1015.6	-887.1	-778.4	
Financial derivatives	30.2	-7.6	43.4	23.6	40.5	163.8	174.3	-38.6	45.6	56.1	15.8	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	7821.0	2311.3	13062.4	-7359.3	6020.3	-748.8	-3758.5	1420.2	11148.9	5545.4	-12451.4	
BORROWING (-)	27063.7	43015.5	8384.1	26251.4	30143.5	14278.1	23120.1	11487.2	25973.6	8743.4	20619.0	
II let acquisition of financial	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	24729.0	20897.1	26466.3	18755.0	41051.9	27724.7	21113.7	33230.4	43521.7	38946.2	26907.2	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	4756.3	12115.4	3666.3	9263.1	7886.6	12051.2	12294.8	14519.2	12380.8	5004.9	10404.5	
Securities other than shares	1615.9	782.4	-2903.8	-3909.7	3127.2	-3946.9	-139.7	816.4	982.5	970.2	1536.3	
Loans	1559.0	-1678.0	-1491.4	2557.1	2057.2	1804.8	1082.2	-816.6	-918.1	1274.5	2094.4	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1813.7	222.6	951.0	2031.1	1725.0	358.2	1291.5	-1049.1	2810.2	-1595.7	978.6	
reserves	-88.4	-123.5	-90.5	-58.2	-1.6	104.6	32.2	-31.0	16.2	27.5	-3.7	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	15072.5	9578.2	26334.7	8871.6	26257.5	17352.8	6552.7	19791.5	28250.1	33264.8	11897.1	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen,	western calendal year										Data in billio		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
eries	1000												
dent at head and a	I. Production	account - F	Resources										
utput, at basic prices therwise, please specify)	_ 36779.6	35928.2	34576.8	33572.1	34516.7	34347.7	35618.8	34696.0	35145.9	35684.7			
	I. Production	account - l	Jses										
termediate consumption, at irchaser's prices							12432.0	12361.2	12616.0	12899.8			
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	=						00400 7	22224.0	22520.0	20704.0			
ss: Consumption of fixed							23186.7	22334.8	22529.9	22784.8	***		
apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 2323.3	2410.4	2397.1	2311.5	2285.0	2344.1	2419.8	2416.1	2429.4	2444.8			
ices								19924.7	20106.5	20346.0			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s								
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices							23186.7	22334.8	22529.9	22784.8			
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses									
ompensation of employees													
ther taxes less Other ubsidies on production													
			•••										
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on													
production													
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	_ 13553.3	13322.7	12701.5	11496.2	12023.6	12299.1	12423.5	10870.7	10448.9				
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Re	sources								
PERATING SURPLUS,		-	-			40000 4	40400 5	40070 7	404400				
ROSS	_ 13553.3	13322.7	12701.5	11496.2	12023.6	12299.1	12423.5	10870.7	10448.9				
roperty income	_ 42894.9	41008.8	40756.3	41720.8	43599.7	46935.7	47616.1	44307.2	45566.9				
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Us	es								
roperty income	41964.9	40479.0	40706.8	41364.7	42795.4	44723.4	45180.8	42881.1	43492.8	44585.2			
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	14483.3	13852.6	12751.0	11852.3	12827.8	14511.3	14858.8	12296.6	12231.3				
	II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources												
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	14483.3	13852.6	12751.0	11852.3	12827.8	14511.3	14858.8	12296.6	12231.3ª				
	_												
ocial contributions	_ 9745.3	9505.4	9363.4	9187.3	8914.8	8946.1	8673.5	8253.3	8204.7				
ther current transfers	_ 6934.3	6877.5	7051.5	6505.4	6330.2	5937.2	5704.2	5983.6	5837.6				
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses								
Current taxes on income, realth, etc.	1506.6	1588.1	1565.2	2538.5	3088.8	3943.6	4653.0	3892.9	4181.3	4559.2			
ocial benefits other than	_												
ocial transfers in kind	_ 10418.6	10077.6	10006.8	10314.7	9950.8	9529.3	9664.4	9069.6	9167.9	8993.0			
ther current transfers ROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 6085.7	6158.9	6478.5	6163.9	6015.8	5808.3	5752.6	6119.4	5930.4	6550.6			
NCOME	13151.9	12410.8	11115.5	8528.0	9017.4	10113.5	9166.4	7451.5	7389.4				
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces								
ROSS DISPOSABLE	13151.9	12410.8	11115.5	8528.0	9017.4	10113.5	9166.4	7451.5	7389.4ª				
I TOOIVIL	_						5.00.F	01.0	. 500. 7				
djustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of	uisposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses									
et equity of households on	070.0	E70.0	640.5	4407.4	1000.0	E00.4	000.0	040.0	005.0	700 5			
ension funds	673.3	-572.2	-643.5	-1127.4	-1036.0	-583.1	-990.9	-816.3	-965.2	-730.5			
SAVING, GROSS	13825.2	12983.1	11759.0	9655.4	10053.4	10696.6	10157.3	8267.8	7993.2				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
III	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	13825.2	12983.1	11759.0	9655.4	10053.4	10696.6	10157.3	8267.8	7993.2		***	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	1473.3	-1146.6	-3799.7	-2055.5	-1592.6	-2750.9	-5511.7	-5621.5	-3079.5	-1945.5		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	4677.0	1640.5	2034.4	2109.8	2323.0	1677.4	1751.6	1447.7	1003.7	1193.8		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	3203.7	2787.1	5834.1	4165.3	3915.6	4428.3	7263.3	7069.2	4083.2	3139.3		
VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	12975.2	9426.1	5562.1	5288.3	6175.7	5601.6	2225.7	230.2	2485.7			
III	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2703.7	2496.0	2170.0	2201.6	2294.7	2541.1	2503.8	2406.9	2473.6	2452.2	***	
Gross fixed capital formation	2703.7	2496.0	2170.0	2201.6	2294.7	2541.1	2503.8	2406.9	2473.6	2452.2		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of						•••						
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-115.7	-120.2	-472.9	-530.1	-286.8	-21.7	-73.9	-42.5	-340.9	-321.5		
SORROWING (-)	12710.6	9460.7	6262.1	5928.4	6452.9	5426.3	2215.7	282.4	2779.8			
III	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wortl	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-10307.4	52403.5	16903.5	74104.4	115862.7	193782.5	164096.7	202147.7	149090.3	93645.8	181699.3	
Currency and deposits	20118.0	47831.3	20949.4	65086.4	104346.8	119245.1	137002.8	135466.1	77402.9	44062.6	27155.2	
Securities other than shares	-10192.4	-7635.5	-7802.0	-1837.9	-4354.1	-433.4	14213.1	-3919.9	5697.3	5692.3	4650.4	
Loans	551.1	9211.0	2340.6	3043.2	13666.1	46510.2	-9420.1	43810.9	24840.4	17303.7	97289.4	
Shares and other equity	2531.3	-623.5	-1658.5	3127.3	8416.2	14810.5	19638.8	16151.1	18423.9	11028.2	10819.6	
Insurance technical reserves	-293.8	7427.9	-613.2	4143.0	-677.3	2873.4	5091.3	5182.7	2205.8	3633.0	1695.7	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	-23021.6	-3807.7	3687.2	542.4	-5535.0	10776.7	-2429.2	5456.8	20520.0	11926.0	40089.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	16305.6	1368.9	12590.4	-1119.0	-461.2	-685.1	-2653.8	2358.1	-1976.6	6090.4	-2244.3	
	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	5998.2	53772.4	29493.9	72985.4	115401.5	193097.4	161442.9	204505.8	147113.7	99736.2	179455.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	2186.9	25115.4	-9869.8	32560.6	74457.3	80876.5	86160.1	85063.2	46446.8	26082.0	-1104.1	
Securities other than shares	49734.3	21801.0	45479.6	30324.3	23433.5	37424.5	25291.7	18061.0	20001.7	6004.1	25171.7	
Loans	-37626.2	-5859.6	-4729.6	2439.6	19511.4	42102.9	1759.1	65908.2	43940.3	28993.5	120059.2	
Shares and other equity	-266.4	-2774.3	-1452.6	1602.5	2707.7	11213.7	20807.5	21468.5	21681.0	18519.0	10243.4	
Insurance technical reserves	-1239.1	926.9	-4629.2	-2459.5	-2499.3	-1419.0	-1534.1	-1381.8	-1485.3	-1207.6	-1013.2	
Financial derivatives			***									
Other accounts receivable	-6791.3	14563.0	4695.5	8517.9	-2209.1	22898.8	28958.6	15386.7	16529.2	21345.2	26098.0	

^a Account does not balance.
^b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen, \	vvestern calent	uai yeai									Dati	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	66001.7	65820.2	65818.6	65196.6	65492.1	66859.1	67445.4	67742.4	67600.8	68044.0		
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	18183.4	19155.2	18985.2	18918.3	19707.8	19877.6	20117.7	20251.7	19977.5	20008.7		
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	47818.3	46665.0	46833.4	46278.4	45784.3	46981.4	47327.7	47490.9	47694.9			
Less: Consumption of fixed	-											
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 17192.9	17111.5	17115.9	17020.1	17124.7	17751.5	17782.8	17782.8	18030.8	18342.6		
orices	_ 30625.3	29553.5	29717.5	29258.3	28659.7	29229.9	29405.8	29707.8	29651.8			
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 General	ion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
pasic prices	47818.3	46665.0	46833.4	46278.4	45784.3	46981.4	47327.7	47490.9	47694.9			
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	30497.7	29428.4	29593.3	29136.2	28535.8	29094.6	29264.3	29561.8	29504.9			
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	127.6	125.2	124.2	122.1	123.9	135.3	141.4	146.0	147.0	137.1		
Other taxes on production	127.6	125.2	124.2	122.1	123.9	135.3	141.4	146.0	147.0	137.1		
Less: Other subsidies on production												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	-											
31.000				 								
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on or prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
GROSS Taxes on production and												
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	31998.2	32531.2	32444.7	32933.6	33129.6	37736.6	41532.4	41934.0	42514.3	42917.3		
imports	35464.3	35969.2	36146.1	36105.2	36568.4	41009.7	44825.8	45190.8	45509.6	45916.7		
Taxes on products	21713.3	22240.0	22373.8	22678.9	23165.8	27562.7	31358.4	31578.1	31769.1	32037.1		
Other taxes on production	13750.9	13729.3	13772.3	13426.3	13402.5	13446.9	13467.3	13612.7	13740.5	13879.6		
Less: Subsidies	3466.1	3438.0	3701.4	3171.6	3438.8	3273.1	3293.4	3256.8	2995.3	2999.4		
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	7789.9	7246.0	6596.3	6224.4	7068.5	7688.4	8058.5	7415.6	8199.1			
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	rv income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	10014.9	9952.3	10137.8	10190.8	10224.9	10244.1	10049.9	9841.2	9417.3			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	-									•••	•••	
NCOMES	_ 46966.1	46936.5	46019.0	45987.2	47097.8	52932.4	57462.9	57291.6	59346.3	•••	***	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
NCOMES Current taxes on income,	46966.1	46936.5	46019.0	45987.2	47097.8	52932.4	57462.9	57291.6	59346.3			
wealth, etc.	41056.5	40955.9	42127.4	44235.3	48276.8	51406.2	52779.0	51964.1	54787.9	57050.8		
Social contributions	55623.2	57232.7	58763.6	60934.3	62322.6	64413.7	66512.4	68777.7	70535.8			
Other current transfers	1329.9	1343.0	1417.0	1231.7	1398.8	1467.6	1789.4	2106.0	2004.0			
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than	_										•••	
ocial transfers in kind	62012.5	64142.1	64807.9	65332.1	65900.7	65669.7	66589.4	67552.2	68002.0			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Other current transfers	8717.5	8105.0	6812.3	6841.5	6717.7	7131.3	7693.6	7786.4	8020.7			
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	74245.7	74221.1	76706.8	80214.9	86477.5	97419.0	104260.8	104800.7	110655.9			
	II.4.1 Use of (disposable i	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	74245.7	74221.1	76706.8	80214.9	86477.5	97419.0	104260.8	104800.7	110655.9			
ı	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	96111.8	97527.0	99204.5	100240.9	101469.2	103561.6	105297.1	106574.9	107106.9	108335.3	•••	
expenditure Collective consumption	55537.1	56819.1	58525.3	60053.9	60945.4	62361.7	63828.3	64848.8	65506.3	66431.2		
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	40574.7	40707.9	40679.2	40187.0	40523.8	41199.9	41468.8	41726.0	41600.6	41904.1		
SAVING, GROSS	-21866.1	-23305.9	-22497.7	-20026.0	-14991.7	-6142.6	-1036.3	-1774.5	3421.2			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						-0 1 4 2.0	- 1000.3	-1114.0	J74 1.4	•••	***	
I SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a -21866.1	-23305.9	-22497.7	-20026.0	-14991.7	-6142.6	-1036.3ª	-1774.5	3421.2ª			
Capital transfers, receivable										 570.0		
Capital transfers, receivable	-4796.6	-2060.0	-3040.8	-1816.3	-2624.5	91.6	3098.8	3798.9	1574.0	579.0		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable	2324.6 7121.2	2498.4 4558.4	2327.0 5367.8	3582.9 5399.2	3307.9 5932.4	4950.8 4859.2	7886.9 4788.1	8214.9 4416.0	5742.3 4168.3	4820.1 4241.1		
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-43855.7	-42477.3	-42654.4	-38862.3	-34740.9	-23802.5	-15859.5	-15758.7	-13097.4			
	III.1 Capital a				017 10.0	20002.0	10000.0	10700.7	10007.4	***	•••	
Gross capital formation	19178.3	18723.7	17707.4	17889.4	19484.2	20330.5	19902.2	19538.0	20133.7	20616.2		
Gross fixed capital formation	19163.4	18725.3	17681.6	17826.3	19495.2	20254.2	19847.9	19552.3	20110.8	20569.5		
Changes in inventories	14.9	-1.6	25.8	63.1	-11.0	76.3	54.3	-14.3	22.9	46.7		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		•••									•••	
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	2014.8	1673.0	1413.5	1362.4	1351.3	1280.5	1016.8	1016.8	861.2	994.0		
BORROWING (-)	-47855.8	-45762.5	-44659.5	-41093.9	-38451.8	-27662.0	-18893.6	-18530.4	-16129.6			
ı	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	46631.5	42954.8	44085.1	32362.2	37946.6	37194.9	-1467.8	20875.5	14475.6	18169.5	12844.1	
Currency and deposits									•••			
Securities other than shares	47641.5	49267.7	45022.8	33494.5	37984.9	33548.5	-3207.5	23223.1	19472.4	19582.9	13675.5	
Loans	-2393.5	-3044.9	-3321.2	-395.1	112.7	-941.5	-1856.3	-2093.7	-2566.4	-3239.6	-2211.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	215.4	-169.4	-219.7	270.3	-41.1	-86.4	-29.9	-146.8	-89.3	13.9	-1.4	
reserves												
Financial derivatives Other accounts payable	 512.6	2000 6	2602.2	1007.5	100.0			107.1				
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-513.6 -46296.3	-3098.6 -41861.3	2603.2 -42179.4	-1007.5 -38766.5	-109.9 -33707.4	4674.3 -27782.1	3625.9 -15282.0	-107.1 -13891.0	-2341.1 -10313.6	1812.3 -12674.9	1381.1 -14763.8	
	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	335.2	1093.5	1905.7	-6404.3	4239.2	9412.8	-16749.8	6984.5	4162.0	5494.6	-1919.7	
Monetary gold and SDRs	1682.6	3.1	-71.5	11.2	13.3	-0.3	-102.8	164.8	-4.8	-7.1	61.3	
Currency and deposits	502.4	-2729.4	3517.7	4028.3	1451.6	8240.5	28239.4	11507.0	-3560.2	-3996.7	-3556.2	
Securities other than shares	-7397.3	7160.4	-15856.9	608.9	4077.4	-17031.3	-27194.5	-4597.7	-2710.8	-2192.4	-4068.6	
Loans	7709.2	-3481.8	1149.1	-575.9	-1088.6	4591.6	-15109.7	429.6	-891.8	4860.1	-4638.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-4996.0	-4612.1	733.4	-2838.6	-1000.3	4275.7	2259.6	920.6	-1538.8	485.2	331.9	
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	2834.3	4753.3	12433.9	-7638.2	785.8	9336.6	-4841.8	-1439.8	12868.4	6345.5	9950.5	

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	2009 1000 I. Production I. Production			2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Intermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	I. Production I. Production											
utput, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Intermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	 I. Production 											
otherwise, please specify) Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices		account - l	 Uses									
atermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices		account - l	Jses									
urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices												
asic prices												
ace. (:Unclimption of tixed												
apital	21369.2	20684.5	20153.9	19583.6	19658.1	20113.2	20026.8	19628.3	19678.5	19815.7		
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices												
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices												
ı	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
ompensation of employees												
ubsidies on production												
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production PERATING SURPLUS,									•••	•••		
ROSS	42161.0	42202.1	41735.8	41762.0	42008.5	42192.9	42525.9	42439.7	42434.9			
IIXED INCOME, GROSS	19329.7	18069.3	15851.2	16211.4	16341.8	16068.0	16136.2	15121.9	14897.8			
I PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ary income a	account - R	esources							
ROSS	42161.0	42202.1	41735.8	41762.0	42008.5	42192.9	42525.9	42439.7	42434.9			
IIXED INCOME, GROSS	19329.7	18069.3	15851.2	16211.4	16341.8	16068.0	16136.2	15121.9	14897.8			
ompensation of employees	252315.9	252898.2	254265.0	254184.6	255663.5	259916.5	263315.5	270370.4	274788.6	•••		
roperty income	23999.6	23702.3	23895.1	24413.0	24814.9	26273.6	27953.4	26145.0	26930.8			
	II.1.2 Allocati	-	-									
roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY	3062.4	2467.1	2090.2	1979.9	2136.6	2647.0	2732.2	2432.4	2309.6			
NCOMES	334744.0	334405.0	333657.0	334591.0	336692.0	341804.0	347199.0	351645.0	356743.0			
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	II.2 Secondai	334405.0	on of Incom 333657.0	334591.0	336692.0	341804.0	347199.0	251645.0	256742 0			
ocial contributions	334744.0	JJ44UJ.U	JJJ001.U	33 4 391.0	J30092.U	J410U4.U	J41 188.U	351645.0	356743.0			
ocial contributions ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	74309.9	76044.4	76671.9	77136.5	77654.0	76896.5	77774.5	78056.1	78207.0			

^a Account does not balance.
^b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	1000											
Other current transfers	17506.5	16167.8	14896.1	14792.9	14136.4	13725.6	15348.0	15900.3	14964.7			
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	25960.4	25011.8	25209.2	25612.1	27395.4	28251.8	28787.7	29056.8	30228.1	30844.3	•••	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	66630.5	67903.9	69244.9	71200.8	72313.9	74390.4	76189.8	78060.1	79776.0			
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	18451.3	17972.5	17831.2	17428.8	17040.0	16875.4	18098.0	19088.1	17945.1			
NCOME	315517.9	315728.9	312939.6	312278.9	311733.1	312908.8	317245.9	319395.9	321823.4			
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	urces							
SROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME djustment for the change in	315517.9	315728.9	312939.6	312278.9	311733.1	312908.8	317245.9	319395.9	321823.4			
net equity of households on pension funds	-673.3	-572.2	-643.5	-1127.4	-1036.0	-583.1	-990.9	-816.3	-603.8		•••	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	280474.0	282864.6	279649.7	283172.9	289446.0	293078.2	293125.8	290413.9	294672.9	296616.2		
expenditure	280474.0	282864.6	279649.7	283172.9	289446.0	293078.2	293125.8	290413.9	294672.9	296616.2		
SAVING, GROSS	34370.6	32292.1	32646.4	27978.5	21251.1	19247.5	23129.1	27762.4	26687.2			
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	l net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	34370.6	32292.1	32646.4	27978.5	21251.1	19247.5	23129.1	27762.4	26687.2			
ess payable	-0.8	-478.4	2254.6	-133.6	-165.5	-795.7	-935.3	-1423.3	-1706.1	-1887.7		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1574.3	1424.6	3977.6	1882.0	1866.7	1498.8	1351.2	1196.9	972.6	926.3		
payable quals: CHANGES IN NET	1575.1	1903.0	1723.0	2015.6	2032.2	2294.5	2286.5	2620.2	2678.7	2814.0	•••	
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	13000.7	11129.3	14747.0	8261.4	1427.5	-1661.4	2167.0	6710.3	5297.6			
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	14902.5	14762.6	15421.3	15697.2	17182.8	16771.9	16504.3	17041.8	17364.7	16472.1	•••	
Gross fixed capital formation	15032.4	14753.1	15405.5	15678.4	17190.9	16775.4	16482.0	17033.9	17345.1	16453.8		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-129.9	9.5	15.8	18.8	-8.1	-3.5	22.3	7.9	19.6	18.3		
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial	-6751.4	-447.9	-6314.0	1101.5	261.3	-1773.5	-719.3	-2525.2	-3220.2	-3998.8		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	26218.7	17499.0	25793.5	11046.3	3641.5	3453.4	6408.9	11822.0	10750.0			
	III.2 Financia	ıl account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-9366.1	1608.8	-13087.5	879.0	4054.3	4142.3	4111.1	6962.3	11544.9	6426.9	8970.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-7868.4	2807.8	-14196.2	1110.8	3436.0	3568.8	3590.4	6487.1	11267.5	6256.8	8371.9	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	-1497.7	-1199.0	1108.7	-231.8	618.3	573.5	520.7	475.2	277.4	170.1	598.1	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	a 18702.2	15319.9	30074.0	16998.3	5370.1	18350.1	11788.4	17084.1	6503.9	17502.9	15977.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	assets								
assets	9336.1	16928.7	16986.5	17877.3	9424.4	22492.4	15899.5	24046.4	18048.8	23929.8	24947.2	
Currency and deposits	12514.6	13521.9	19381.4	15756.0	18107.5	18923.0	15171.7	21191.6	20328.7	18977.1	20571.8	
Securities other than shares	-1259.4	-3717.6	-3611.1	-3404.8	-2489.9	-2334.1	-1676.0	230.5	-1319.2	940.4	1439.5	
Loans	0.1	-2.0	12.4	0.2	1.2	41.5	14.2	75.1	-120.7	31.8	63.1	
Shares and other equity	365.1	3200.7	-2948.6	-123.1	-2881.4	-1082.9	-1604.2	-5827.7	-4194.4	-4505.3	-2561.0	
Insurance technical reserves	-404.1	4977.9	2112.9	4645.9	-126.5	2832.8	5342.7	5539.0	2659.3	3926.0	1934.2	
Financial derivatives	30.2	-7.6	43.4	23.6	40.5	163.8	174.3	-38.6	45.6	56.1	15.8	
Other accounts receivable	-1910.4	-1044.6	1996.1	979.5	-3227.0	3948.3	-1523.2	2876.5	649.5	4503.7	3483.8	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen,	Western calend	dar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 14020.0	14134.4	14843.9	15420.8	15713.3	15423.7	15906.1	16154.4	16728.1	16940.6		
atormodiate consumption at	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	_ 3772.8	3739.8	4011.6	4256.2	4572.5	4370.2	4297.0	4233.2	4382.9	4543.6		
asic prices	_ 10247.2	10394.6	10832.3	11164.7	11140.8	11053.6	11609.1	11921.2	12345.2	12397.0		
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	2102.4	2087.9	2068.2	2057.6	2086.5	2172.1	2197.6	2179.4	2240.1	2300.6		
'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	8144.8	8306.8	8764.0	9107.0	9054.3	8881.5	9411.4	9741.8	10105.1	10096.5		
WALLIE ADDED ODOGO -1	II.1.1 Generat	tion of incor	me account	- Resources	5							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 10247.2	10394.6	10832.3	11164.7	11140.8	11053.6	11609.1	11921.2	12345.2	12397.0		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of incor	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other												
subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on		***	***		***	***	***	***	***	***		
production DPERATING SURPLUS,		***					***	***	***	***		
GROSS												
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocation	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
Property income	326.5	328.7	 341.1	327.9	327.8	 351.4	356.7	294.5	331.0			
roperty income	_ 320.5 II.1.2 Allocati					331.4	330.7	254.5	331.0	***	***	
		-	-			47.0	47.0	50.0	40.0			
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	_ 36.8 _ 2392.0	30.4 2386.2	32.3 2377.1	37.0 2348.5	39.6 2374.7	47.2 2476.3	47.9 2506.4	52.6 2421.3	46.3 2524.1			
TOOMEO	II.2 Secondar					2410.0	2000.4	Z7Z 1.U	2027.1			
ALANCE OF PRIMARY	2392.0	,										

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	1000											
Social contributions	_ 163.7	157.9	157.4	165.4	176.0	168.1	155.0	156.4	153.5			
Other current transfers	5785.7	6703.6	7199.4	7638.1	8069.2	8515.0	8966.0	9491.3	9642.8			
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	y distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind	_ 780.4	816.9	896.6	575.9	902.0	835.1	671.9	561.6	514.5			
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	- 37.1 - 7523.9	45.0 8385.9	68.7 8768.5	60.5 9515.5	57.6 9660.4	52.4 10271.8	53.6 10901.9	62.3 11445.1	60.3 11745.6			
NOOME	-					1027 1.6	10901.9	11445.1	11745.0	***		
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	7523.9	8385.9	8768.5	9515.5	9660.4	10271.8	10901.9	11445.1	11745.6			
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	5838.8	6091.9	6605.2	7068.7	7226.6	7005.0	7486.3	7826.5	7969.1	7811.7		
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	_ 5838.8	6091.9	6605.2	7068.7	7226.6	7005.0	7486.3	7826.5	7969.1	7811.7		
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	1685.2	2294.0	2163.3	2446.8	2433.8	3266.8	3415.6	3618.6	3787.5			
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1685.2	2294.0	2163.3	2446.8	2433.8	3266.8	3415.6	3618.6	3787.5a			
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	8.8	44.2	34.7	31.9	46.8	79.1	33.8	46.9	37.0	30.7		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	8.8	44.2	34.7	31.9	46.8	79.1	33.8	46.9	37.0	30.7		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING							•••					
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-408.5	250.3	129.8	421.0	394.1	1173.8	1251.8	1486.1	1585.1			
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2012.2	1964.9	1995.2	2077.8	2257.2	2302.7	2335.2	2399.0	2462.1	2258.8		
Gross fixed capital formation	2012.2	1964.9	1995.2	2077.8	2257.2	2302.7	2335.2	2399.0	2462.1	2258.8		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
NET LENDING (+) / NET	590.2	535.0	663.8	1020.3	825.3	971.9	1097.9	599.3	936.3	907.6		
ORROWING (-)	908.6	-161.7	-461.0	-619.5	-601.9	71.4	16.4	667.4	327.6			
lot incurrence of link little	III.2 Financial		•				007 (070.5	40446	070.0	440.0	
Net incurrence of liabilities	_ 747.3	-208.8	525.4	160.1	637.3	344.8	697.4	378.5	1014.2	270.2	413.6	
Currency and deposits	- "											
Securities other than shares												
Loans	408.7	-119.6	588.2	122.8	362.4	409.6	471.0	431.5	726.0	427.6	246.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
									•••	•••	•••	
Other accounts payable	338.6	-89.2	-62.8	37.3	274.9	-64.8	226.4	-53.0	288.2	-157.4	167.4	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	b 491.3	-61.3	-421.2	514.3	464.1	4271.4	622.1	4390.2	1907.0	-235.1	115.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	1238.6	-270.1	104.2	674.4	1101.4	4616.2	1319.5	4768.7	2921.2	35.1	528.9	
Currency and deposits	694.2	63.5	1420.2	1827.5	1301.3	2963.1	2168.2	3656.8	2579.1	-775.6	689.2	
Securities other than shares	968.9	-48.3	-1595.0	-1087.7	-143.1	1172.6	-567.2	856.8	-230.1	468.0	-1338.5	
Loans	-136.4	-26.0	316.0	-233.6	102.4	141.0	-70.4	63.1	112.8	59.0	28.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	23.5	136.5	-33.6	99.3	-3.0	89.0	224.8	-132.9	22.8	47.7	152.4	
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-311.6	-395.8	-3.4	68.9	-156.2	250.5	-435.9	324.9	436.6	236.0	997.7	

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, yen,	Western calen	dar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)					***	***	***					
ntermediate consumption, at	I. Production											
ourchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		***	***		***	***	***	***		***	***	
Dasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_ 23471.6	22772.4	22222.1	21641.2	21744.6	22285.3	22224.4	21807.7	21918.6	22116.3		
	– II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices												
	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other												
subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	42161.0	42202.1	41735.8	41762.0	42008.5	42192.9	42525.9	42439.7	42434.9			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	19329.7	18069.3	15851.2	16211.4	16341.8	16068.0	16136.2	15121.9	14897.8			
	- II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 42161.0	42202.1	41735.8	41762.0	42008.5	42192.9	42525.9	42439.7	42434.9			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	19329.7	18069.3	15851.2	16211.4	16341.8	16068.0	16136.2	15121.9	14897.8			
Compensation of employees	_ 252315.9	252898.2	254265.0	254184.6	255663.5	259916.5	263315.5	270370.4	274788.6			
Property income	_ 24326.1	24031.0	24236.2	24740.9	25142.7	26625.0	28310.1	26439.5	27261.8	•••		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - Us	ses							
Property income	_ 3099.2	2497.5	2122.5	2016.9	2176.2	2694.2	2780.1	2485.0	2355.9			

^a Account does not balance.
^b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	1000											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	337135.8	336791.0	336034.0	336939.5	339066.8	344280.4	349705.3	354065.9	359266.6			
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Resources	;						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	337135.8	336791.0	336034.0	336939.5	339066.8	344280.4	349705.3	354065.9	359266.6			
Social contributions	163.7	157.9	157.4	165.4	176.0	168.1	155.0	156.4	153.5			
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	74309.9	76044.4	76671.9	77136.5	77654.0	76896.5	77774.5	78056.1	78207.0			
Other current transfers	23292.2	22871.4	22095.5	22431.0	22205.6	22240.6	24314.0	25391.6	24607.5			
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account -	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	25960.4	25011.8	25209.2	25612.1	27395.4	28251.8	28787.7	29056.8	30228.1	30844.3		
Social contributions	66630.5	67903.9	69244.9	71200.8	72313.9	74390.4	76189.8	78060.1	79776.0			
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	780.4	816.9	896.6	575.9	902.0	835.1	671.9	561.6	514.5			
Other current transfers	18488.4	18017.5	17899.9	17489.3	17097.6	16927.8	18151.6	19150.4	18005.4			
GROSS DISPOSABLE	-									•••		
	323041.8	324114.8	321708.1	321794.4	321393.5	323180.6	328147.8	330841.0	333569.0			
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	•				00515	005:::					
NCOME Adjustment for the change in	323041.8	324114.8	321708.1	321794.4	321393.5	323180.6	328147.8	330841.0	333569.0		***	
et equity of households on ension funds	-673.3	-572.2	-643.5	-1127.4	-1036.0	-583.1	-990.9	-816.3	-603.8			
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	286312.8	288956.5	286254.9	290241.6	296672.6	300083.2	300612.1	298240.4	302642.0	304427.8		
Individual consumption expenditure	286312.8	288956.5	286254.9	290241.6	296672.6	300083.2	300612.1	298240.4	302642.0	304427.8		
SAVING, GROSS	36055.8	34586.1	34809.7	30425.3	23684.9	22514.3	26544.7	31381.0	30474.7			
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	l net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	36055.8	34586.1	34809.7	30425.3	23684.9	22514.3	26544.7	31381.0	30474.7			
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	8.0	-434.2	2289.3	-101.7	-118.7	-716.6	-901.5	-1376.4	-1669.1	-1857.0		
Capital transfers, receivable	-	1468.8	4012.3	1913.9	1913.5	1577.9	1385.0	1243.8	1009.6	957.0		
Less: Capital transfers, payable	1575.1	1903.0	1723.0	2015.6	2032.2	2294.5	2286.5	2620.2	2678.7	2814.0	***	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET	_ 1575.1	1903.0	1723.0	2015.0	2032.2	2294.5	2200.5	2020.2	2076.7	2014.0		
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	12592.2	11379.6	14876.8	8682.4	1821.6	-487.6	3418.8	8196.4	6882.7			
	III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation	16914.8	16727.5	17416.6	17775.0	19440.0	19074.6	18839.5	19441.1	19940.1	•••		
Gross fixed capital formation	17044.7	16718.0	17400.8	17756.2	19448.1	19078.1	18817.2	19432.9	19807.2	18712.6		
Changes in inventories	-129.9	9.5	15.8	18.8	-8.1	-3.5	22.3	8.3	6.6			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-6161.2	87.1	-5650.2	2121.8	1086.6	-801.6	378.6	-1925.9	-2283.9	-3091.2		
BORROWING (-)	25310.1	17337.3	25332.5	10426.8	3039.6	3524.8	6425.3	12489.4	11077.6	•••	***	
	III.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-8618.8	1400.0	-12562.1	1039.1	4691.6	4487.1	4808.5	7340.8	12559.1	6697.1	9383.6	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-7459.7	2688.2	-13608.0	1233.6	3798.4	3978.4	4061.4	6918.6	11993.5	6684.4	8618.1	
Shares and other equity												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Insurance technical reserves			•••									
Financial derivatives		***			***		***	***		***		
Other accounts payable	-1159.1	-1288.2	1045.9	-194.5	893.2	508.7	747.1	422.2	565.6	12.7	765.5	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	19193.5	15258.6	29652.8	17512.6	5834.2	22621.5	12410.5	21474.3	8410.9	17267.8	16092.5	
	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	10574.7	16658.6	17090.7	18551.7	10525.8	27108.6	17219.0	28815.1	20970.0	23964.9	25476.1	
Currency and deposits	13208.8	13585.4	20801.6	17583.5	19408.8	21886.1	17339.9	24848.4	22907.8	18201.5	21261.0	
Securities other than shares	-290.5	-3765.9	-5206.1	-4492.5	-2633.0	-1161.5	-2243.2	1087.3	-1549.3	1408.4	101.0	
Loans	-136.3	-28.0	328.4	-233.4	103.6	182.5	-56.2	138.2	-7.9	90.8	91.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	388.6	3337.2	-2982.2	-23.8	-2884.4	-993.9	-1379.4	-5960.6	-4171.6	-4457.6	-2408.6	
reserves	-404.1	4977.9	2112.9	4645.9	-126.5	2832.8	5342.7	5539.0	2659.3	3926.0	1934.2	
Financial derivatives	30.2	-7.6	43.4	23.6	40.5	163.8	174.3	-38.6	45.6	56.1	15.8	
Other accounts receivable	-2222.0	-1440.4	1992.7	1048.4	-3383.2	4198.8	-1959.1	3201.4	1086.1	4739.7	4481.5	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Jordan

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan is undertaken by the Department of Statistics (DoS), Amman. The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire. The most recent data have been provided by the Department of Statistics. The annual national accounts statistics are published in the annual Yearbook and on the DOS website - www.dos.gov.jo.

General

The annual official estimates together with methodological notes are published in a series of publications entitled "National Accounts". A comprehensive description of the concepts and definitions underlying the various tables is contained in "The National Accounts 1976-2002", published in 2004 by the Department of Statistics. The estimates are generally in accordance with the classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA).

The DoS compiled "Input-output tables, 2006" which were published in 2010; the tables include 81 sectors for the Jordanian economy.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross Domestic Product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

All components of Gross Domestic Product by expenditure type are estimated separately except private consumption expenditure which is estimated residually.

The estimates of government final consumption expenditure are obtained from the records of the Ministry of Finance, Independent Agencies and municipalities.

Estimates of Gross Fixed Capital Formation are obtained from the data of the economic and agricultural surveys which are conducted annually by DoS; other data are taken from different government budgets.

Estimates of changes in inventory depend on the same sources used for Gross Fixed Capital Formation. Export and imports goods data are compiled by DoS. These data are compiled using information from custom forms provided by the Department of Custom, and aggregated by the DoS. Export and import services data are provided by the Central Bank, these data are also utilized in balance of payment tables.

Gross domestic product by expenditure at constant prices is not estimated.

Income Approach

The sources and methods applied in estimating the cost-structure by components of gross domestic product are based on the breakdown of income estimates obtained from the annual surveys.

All items in this approach are calculated depending on the previous sources mentioned and other government sources, except for Net Operating Surplus, which is estimated as a residual.

Production Approach

The estimates of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity are compiled at basic prices. The production approach is used to estimate the value added of all industries, they are:

- Annual agricultural sample surveys are undertaken on a country-wide basis providing production estimates for crops. The quantities obtained from these surveys are valued at farm prices collected from the farmers through a monthly survey. Livestock estimates are obtained through sample surveys covering the organized farms and unorganized sector.
- DoS conducted a general establishments census for all economic activities for 2011. The last census was conducted in 2006 which provides frames for all economic surveys:
- Annual industry survey is the source of the data for, mining and quarrying, manufacturing, and electricity activities.
- The annual construction survey covers the organized sector; which utilizes formal contractors, whereas the estimate of unorganized sector is based on the complementary quarterly survey whose sampling frame comprises all newly licensed buildings obtained from the Building Licenses Census. A stratified ransom sample is created, stratified on the basis of cost.
- Annual internal trade survey covers wholesale and retail trade activity. Data for hotels and restaurants sector is derived from annual services survey.
- The transport activities are covered through two surveys; the first survey covers the organized sector which includes all establishments performing the activities of road, sea, air transport, in addition to post and telecommunications. The second survey covers unorganized sector which includes goods shipment and passengers transport.
- Annual financial and insurance survey collects data to estimate the financial and insurance activities, while business services data is derived from services survey, finally real estate data comes from household expenditure survey.
- Annual services surveys cover all other services activities.
- Gross domestic product by kind of economic activity at constant prices is estimated with a base year 1994; the base year will be updated after the completion of the census of establishment which is currently being conducted.
- The Double Deflation method is used, to obtain the constant price estimates by deflating the values of both gross output and intermediate consumption separately. But in the cases where it is impossible to use double deflation due to lack of convenient price indices to deflate the intermediate consumption, other methods were applied, such as extrapolation method in which the intermediate consumption of 1994 was extrapolated using gross output at constant prices as volume indicator.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan d	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	15584.8	16412.8	19672.8	21645.1	25016.5	26126.2	26692.9	27369.9				
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	11821.4	12577.9	15328.9	17200.8	20379.9	21180.0	21603.4	22246.2				
expenditure	118.3	126.7	137.9	151.6	168.2	179.2	206.5	237.3				
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	3645.1	3708.1	4206.0	4292.7	4468.5	4767.0	4883.0	4886.4				
expenditure	1023.3	1026.3	1223.6	1366.3	1479.4	1569.9	1572.0	1526.6				
Collective consumption expenditure	2621.8	2681.9	2982.4	2926.4	2989.0	3197.0	3310.9	3359.8				
Gross capital formation	5668.9	6750.2	6655.3	6969.4	6507.1	6752.1	6804.1	6629.2				
Gross fixed capital formation	5354.7	5944.5	5962.8	5462.6	5468.3	5816.0	5981.2	5676.0				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	314.2	805.8	692.5	1506.8	1038.7	936.2	822.9	953.3				
Exports of goods and services	7853.4	9053.8	9758.1	10158.3	10101.6	11022.7	10012.4	9741.8ª				
Exports of goods	4526.3	4990.1	5684.5	5599.5	5617.9	5953.6	5561.4	5359.6				
Exports of services	3327.1	4063.7	4073.6	4558.8	4483.7	5069.1	4451.0	4285.2				
Less: Imports of goods and services	11685.6	12951.4	15123.8	16312.6	17162.2	17739.4	16112.7	15417.0				
Imports of goods	8975.1	9813.9	11946.2	13086.1	13888.0	14449.2	12897.6	12166.9				
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	2710.5	3137.5	3177.6	3226.5	3274.2	3290.2	3215.1	3250.1				
PRODUCT PRODUCT	17421.5	19265.4	20962.4	22460.2	24463.0	26161.6	27396.6	28323.9				

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan o	ries 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan dinar, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
GROSS DOMESTIC													
PRODUCT	17421.9	19265.0	20962.1	22460.5	24462.7	26161.8	27396.8	28323.7					
Plus: Compensation of													
employees - from and to the													
rest of the world, net	204.1	208.3	202.4	209.3	220.3	223.6	229.0	222.7					
Plus: Compensation of													
employees - from the rest of													
the world	246.1	249.8	239.2	247.8	258.6	265.4	269.3	262.9					
Less: Compensation of	210.1	210.0	200.2	217.0	200.0	200.1	200.0	202.0					
employees - to the rest of													
the world	42.0	41.5	36.8	38.5	38.3	41.8	40.3	40.2					
Plus: Property income - from	12.0	11.0	00.0	00.0	00.0	11.0	10.0	10.2					
and to the rest of the world, net	62.5	-360.7	-390.2	-484.8	-460.7	-519.5	-536.1	-439.3					
Plus: Property income - from	02.5	-300.7	-590.2	-404.0	-400.7	-515.5	-550.1	-409.0					
the rest of the world	436.2	380.2	265.3	242.2	305.0	359.4	253.3	277.2					
Less: Property income - to	430.2	360.2	200.3	242.2	303.0	339.4	200.0	211.2					
the rest of the world	373.7	740.9	655.5	727.0	765.7	878.9	789.4	716.5					
Sum of Compensation of	3/3./	740.9	000.0	727.0	765.7	0/0.9	709.4	7 10.5					
employees and property income - from and to the rest													
	200	450.4	407.0	075.5	040.4	205.0	207.4	040.0					
of the world, net	266.6	-152.4	-187.8	-275.5	-240.4	-295.9	-307.1	-216.6					
Plus: Sum of Compensation													
of employees and property income - from the rest of the													
world	000.0	000.0	504.5	400.0	F00.0	004.0	F00.0	540.1					
	682.3	630.0	504.5	490.0	563.6	624.8	522.6	540.1					
Less: Sum of Compensation													
of employees and property													
income - to the rest of the													
world	415.7	782.4	692.3	765.5	804.0	920.7	829.7	756.7					
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on													
production and imports - from													
and to the rest of the world, net													
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL													
INCOME	17688.5	19112.6	20774.3	22185.0	24222.3	25865.9	27089.7	28107.1					
Plus: Current transfers - from													
and to the rest of the world, net	2682.7	2713.7	3454.7	3084.9	4813.3	5160.9	3989.3	3369.6					
Plus: Current transfers -													
from the rest of the world	3148.0	3104.5	3809.5	3534.1	5155.6	5599.4	4373.8	3734.6					
Less: Current transfers - to													
the rest of the world	465.3	390.8	354.8	449.2	342.3	438.5	384.5	365.0					
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL													
DISPOSABLE INCOME	20371.2	21826.3	24229.0	25269.9	29035.6	31026.8	31079.0	31476.7					
Less: Final consumption													
expenditure / Actual final													
consumption	15586.0	16411.8	19672.8	21646.1	25015.5	26125.7	26693.9	27338.9					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	4785.2	5414.5	4556.2	3623.8	4020.0	4901.1	4385.1	4137.9				
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	0.4	0.2	0.0	1.8	45.7	58.3	80.0	53.0				
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	0.4	0.2	0.0	1.8	45.7	58.3	80.0	53.0				
the rest of the world												
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	5668.9	6750.2	6655.3	6969.4	6507.1	6752.1	6804.1	6629.2				
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF												
THE NATION	-883.3	-1335.5	-2099.1	-3343.8	-2441.3	-1792.7	-2338.9	-2438.4				
Less: Consumption of fixed	Net values: G	iross Natio	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumpti	on of fixed	capital	
capital Equals: NET NATIONAL	1344.3	1407.4	1532.3	1552.2	1626.9	1730.5	1822.9	2097.1				
INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL	16344.2	17705.2	19242.0	20632.9	22595.3	24135.4	25266.8	26010.1				
DISPOSABLE INCOME	19026.9	20418.9	22696.7	23717.8	27408.6	29296.3	29256.1	29379.7				
Equals: SAVING, NET	3442.1	4006.1	3023.9	2072.6	2392.1	3170.1	2563.2	2009.8				

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dan dinar, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
ı	ndustries												
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	563.9	688.8	734.7	742.3	876.5	1038.2	1203.3	1276.4					
activities	4200.0	4418.2	4978.8	5108.8	5513.4	5858.9	6083.1	6134.5					
Mining and quarrying	442.7	495.9	637.6	573.9	447.6	535.8	615.9	513.8					
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	3506.7	3646.2	4047.5	4220.1	4715.6	4931.0	5030.5	5099.8					
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	163.0	182.1	192.2	233.2	248.0	279.6	346.4	378.9					
remediation activities	87.6	94.0	101.5	81.6	102.2	112.5	90.3	141.9					
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	636.2	642.1	638.0	687.8	759.0	814.7	829.9	852.8					
service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	2520.9	2775.0	3054.2	3422.3	3874.9	4141.1	4300.7	4495.9					
motorcycles	1443.9	1540.6	1647.7	1837.5	2048.3	2184.8	2245.0	2312.3					
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	802.6	938.4	1088.2	1232.0	1446.3	1554.8	1660.6	1787.6					
service activities	274.4	296.0	318.3	352.8	380.3	401.5	395.1	395.9					
communication Financial and insurance	716.8	785.8	748.0	767.6	748.4	710.4	715.9	707.5					
activities	971.9	1153.0	1299.6	1460.5	1632.0	1728.7	1817.6	1934.0					
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	1799.4	1982.4	2165.1	2327.1	2484.3	2714.9	2928.6	3083.4					
echnical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	258.2	292.8	289.0	333.3	363.8	390.0	411.6	473.5					
technical activities	145.6	163.2	152.0	179.5	191.4	205.9	213.8	261.9					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human	112.5	129.6	137.1	153.8	172.4	184.1	197.8	211.5				
health and social work activities Public administration and	3590.1	3832.7	4195.5	4592.2	4994.9	5278.6	5496.3	5618.6				
defence; compulsory social security	1838.2	1974.4	2104.3	2232.4	2356.3	2527.1	2638.0	2702.6				
Education Human health and social	1223.8	1315.2	1489.3	1680.9	1921.8	1933.8	2018.4	2005.3				
work activities	528.1	543.1	601.9	678.8	716.8	817.7	839.9	910.7				
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	548.7	566.8	596.2	635.0	680.7	756.5	805.9	877.9				
recreation	58.7	62.9	77.4	84.4	94.3	98.5	109.0	122.4				
Other service activities Private households with	109.3	112.9	113.1	131.3	145.5	157.9	166.7	178.5				
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	380.7	391.0	405.8	419.3	440.8	500.1	530.2	577.0				
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	15806.0	17137.6	18699.3	20076.8	21927.8	23432.0	24593.0	25454.4				
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	474.5	497.0	522.8	601.6	677.6	707.6	734.7	775.7				
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	2090.4	2624.4	2785.7	2985.3	3212.4	3437.4	3538.6	3645.0				
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	17421.9	19265.0	20962.1	22460.5	24462.7	26161.8	27396.8	28323.7				

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan d	inar, Wester				Dat	a in million						
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2016											
In	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1120.5	1197.9	1245.1	1128.7	1088.7	1170.9	1229.0	1276.4				
activities	5174.3	5343.3	5608.0	5646.7	5699.6	5913.3	6086.0	6134.5				
Mining and quarrying	400.4	479.7	559.5	463.8	413.3	526.6	584.9	513.8				
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	4414.6	4503.1	4678.4	4789.6	4884.1	4961.8	5031.9	5099.8				
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	260.9	257.7	266.5	285.3	286.4	291.2	332.0	378.9				
remediation activities	98.3	102.8	103.6	108.0	115.9	133.6	137.2	141.9				
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,	816.1	778.0	745.8	737.4	801.8	854.9	844.8	852.8				
accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	3736.1	3614.7	3725.4	3933.3	4101.3	4269.5	4388.3	4495.9				
motorcycles	1928.2	1882.0	1964.6	2099.6	2166.8	2250.3	2277.0	2312.3				
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	1448.4	1359.6	1393.3	1443.4	1532.5	1605.8	1711.5	1787.6				
service activities Information and	359.5	373.1	367.6	390.4	401.9	413.4	399.7	395.9				
communication Financial and insurance	517.3	698.2	732.9	769.2	768.6	736.1	702.3	707.5				
activities	1298.3	1425.2	1484.5	1612.3	1707.2	1754.0	1837.5	1934.0				
Real estate activities	2565.3	2687.0	2761.5	2823.0	2885.7	2949.8	3012.6	3083.4				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2016											
Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	291.9	356.2	357.8	408.8	459.0	498.7	488.7	473.5				
technical activities	173.5	198.5	189.5	214.2	222.0	243.7	260.8	261.9				
Administrative and support service activities Public administration and	118.4	157.7	168.3	194.6	237.0	255.0	227.8	211.5				
defence, education, human health and social work activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	4632.5	4754.1	4916.0	5069.8	5221.9	5333.1	5513.0	5618.6				
security	2395.3	2465.0	2485.9	2486.4	2502.3	2604.4	2650.9	2702.6				
Education Human health and social	1581.2	1620.3	1757.2	1860.7	2010.6	1976.8	2070.6	2005.3				
work activities	656.1	668.8	672.9	722.8	709.0	752.0	791.5	910.7				
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	717.5	688.7	690.5	704.9	704.3	775.0	813.3	877.9				
recreation	83.1	90.3	96.2	96.9	105.1	100.9	103.2	122.4				
Other service activities Private households with	128.0	134.9	134.8	143.5	142.6	159.7	177.8	178.5				
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	506.3	463.5	459.4	464.4	456.6	514.4	532.4	577.0				
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	20869.6	21543.3	22267.4	22834.1	23438.1	24255.5	24915.7	25454.4				
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	551.7	576.3	598.2	665.0	711.0	724.5	749.9	775.7				
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	3403.0	3303.1	3265.2	3371.0	3479.6	3562.5	3604.1	3645.0				
PRODUCT	23720.9	24270.0	24934.3	25540.1	26206.7	27093.5	27769.9	28323.7				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	32142.0	35002.9	38232.0	41127.6	46049.9	48327.5	46797.5	47429.4				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	16336.0	17865.3	19532.7	21050.8	24122.1	24895.6	22204.5	21975.0				
GROSS, at basic prices	15806.0	17137.6	18699.3	20076.8	21927.8	23432.0	24593.0	25454.4				
Compensation of employees a Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	6784.1	7108.6	7866.6	8514.5	9181.2	9716.9	10345.0	10934.7				
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	8309.2	9300.2	9947.2	10599.0	11755.3	12666.1	13204.1	13442.8				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	1344.3	1407.4	1532.3	1552.2	1626.9	1730.5	1822.9	2097.1				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET °	6964.8	7892.8	8414.9	9046.8	10128.3	10935.6	11381.3	11345.7				
MIXED INCOME, NET		•••										
Gross capital formation a	5668.9	6750.2	6655.3	6969.4	6507.1	6752.1	6804.1	6629.2				
Gross fixed capital formation ^a	5354.7	5944.5	5962.8	5462.6	5468.3	5816.0	5981.2	5676.0				
Changes in inventories a	314.2	805.8	692.5	1506.8	1038.7	936.2	822.9	953.3				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1503.5	1439.5	1496.4	1525.5	1565.7	1557.8	1655.3	1719.0				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1336.9	1655.6	1689.9	1566.7	1709.7	1930.3	2070.7	2323.8				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	773.0	966.8	955.2	824.3	833.2	892.1	867.4	1047.5				
GROSS, at basic prices	563.9	688.8	734.7	742.3	876.5	1038.2	1203.3	1276.4				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	113.5	135.4	140.0	116.1	154.0	136.6	142.3	152.7				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	446.9	548.2	591.4	622.4	718.2	898.0	1057.6	1118.2				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	33.2	33.8	33.7	34.2	35.6	37.5	39.2	44.6				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	413.6	514.4	557.7	588.2	682.5	860.5	1018.4	1073.6				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	143.3	155.2	175.3	197.6	199.1	222.7	229.9	283.8				
Gross fixed capital formation	55.7	49.9	44.1	51.7	61.7	69.4	68.3	103.3				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	87.6	105.3	131.3	146.0	137.4	153.3	161.6	180.5				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	158.8	126.2	115.9	102.3	121.3	97.1	105.5	117.9				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	12857.5	14181.6	15741.3	17198.0	19892.1	20445.5	17907.5	16998.4				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	8657.5	9763.4	10762.5	12089.2	14378.7	14586.6	11824.4	10863.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	4200.0	4418.2	4978.8	5108.8	5513.4	5858.9	6083.1	6134.5				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	930.4	1002.6	1169.6	1274.7	1426.7	1487.8	1730.4	1991.4				

 ^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross. Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.
 ^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry. Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000							•••					
persons)	214.2	206.0	231.8	247.6	245.2	240.8	270.6	308.5				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	nar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	690.0	726.9	884.5	824.4	634.7	727.0	809.9	848.4				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	247.3	231.0	247.0	250.5	187.1	191.2	194.0	334.6				
GROSS, at basic prices	442.7	495.9	637.6	573.9	447.6	535.8	615.9	513.8				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	83.8	90.2	99.7	103.2	118.2	112.9	124.9	118.6				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	276.6	359.1	484.7	355.4	293.0	397.2	463.2	340.5				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		***	***	***								
capital	46.7	63.9	82.4	83.4	82.1	82.3	86.4	90.6				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	229.9	295.2	402.3	271.9	210.8	314.9	376.9	249.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	229.2	249.8	187.1	132.2	187.6	-43.7	36.2	162.8				
Gross fixed capital formation	188.4	287.4	141.9	74.1	136.4	10.6	60.1	184.0				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	40.8	-37.6	45.3	58.0	51.2	-54.2	-23.9	-21.3				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	6.8	6.8	5.8	6.4	6.7	6.1	5.9	5.7				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	11401.0	12424.3	13058.2	14201.1	16969.0	17370.0	15451.1	14757.6				
prices	7894.3	8778.1	9010.7	9981.0	12253.4	12439.0	10420.6	9657.8				
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	3506.7	3646.2	4047.5	4220.1	4715.6	4931.0	5030.5	5099.8				
Compensation of employees	736.4	797.8	941.3	1030.3	1159.7	1215.1	1427.9	1686.5				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	2389.7	2434.6	2610.8	2707.4	3062.2	3219.4	3098.1	2989.5				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	234.3	238.7	291.5	305.7	298.7	319.7	388.7	522.5				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	2155.4	2195.8	2319.3	2401.7	2763.5	2899.7	2709.5	2467.0				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	397.6	786.1	1016.2	781.5	574.2	613.5	707.9	687.4				
Gross fixed capital formation	363.1	573.0	913.6	554.9	491.5	529.5	559.8	551.0				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	34.5	213.1	102.6	226.6	82.7	84.0	148.1	136.3				
Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	190.7	182.9	207.8	223.0	220.2	216.5	246.4	284.4				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	nar, Wester	n calendar y				Dat	a in millions					
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	548.6	804.3	1547.5	1908.0	1993.7	2023.5	1297.5	969.9				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	385.6	622.2	1355.2	1674.7	1745.7	1743.9	951.1	590.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	163.0	182.1	192.2	233.2	248.0	279.6	346.4	378.9				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	66.9	71.6	79.4	86.0	87.8	93.6	101.8	110.5				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	92.6	107.1	109.2	143.5	156.0	181.2	239.8	263.6				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed				•••		***						
capital	94.1	102.6	107.4	108.0	110.4	112.3	114.3	177.7				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-1.5	4.5	1.8	35.5	45.6	68.9	125.5	85.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	106.9	303.9	270.2	105.1	268.1	175.3	283.2	191.8				
Gross fixed capital formation	105.3	297.8	267.3	101.2	263.8	180.7	282.4	177.7				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	1.6	6.1	2.9	3.9	4.3	-5.4	0.8	14.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000		•••		•••		***		•••				
persons)	8.0	7.9	7.7	7.7	7.8	7.8	8.0	8.0				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	nar, Westeri	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	217.8	226.1	251.1	264.5	294.7	325.0	348.9	422.5				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	130.2	132.1	149.6	183.0	192.5	212.5	258.6	280.5				
GROSS, at basic prices	87.6	94.0	101.5	81.6	102.2	112.5	90.3	141.9				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	43.3	43.0	49.2	55.1	61.1	66.1	75.8	75.8				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	44.1	50.8	52.0	26.2	41.0	46.2	14.3	65.8				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	74.2	76.5	78.7	80.0	98.5	77.0	76.4	72.3				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-30.1	-25.7	-26.6	-53.8	-57.5	-30.8	-62.1	-6.5				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	418.3	878.0	962.2	892.4	411.9	274.5	362.3	394.0				
Gross fixed capital formation	418.3	880.5	960.8	891.8	409.2	273.0	358.0	386.9				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	-2.4	1.5	0.6	2.7	1.5	4.3	7.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	8.6	8.5	10.5	10.5	10.5	10.4	10.3	10.4				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	nar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2606.4	2515.6	2499.7	2665.1	2959.3	3176.0	3334.5	3702.7				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1970.3	1873.5	1861.8	1977.3	2200.3	2361.3	2504.6	2850.0				
GROSS, at basic prices	636.2	642.1	638.0	687.8	759.0	814.7	829.9	852.8				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	492.7	431.1	510.5	591.2	627.9	633.9	586.3	524.0				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	133.0	201.5	118.5	90.6	124.5	173.8	237.3	321.8				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	104.5	94.7	105.5	94.4	100.4	111.8	88.6	73.0				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	28.5	106.8	13.0	-3.8	24.1	62.1	148.7	248.8				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	126.6	102.1	119.8	98.0	109.6	116.2	102.3	137.4				
Gross fixed capital formation	126.6	102.1	119.8	98.0	109.6	116.2	102.3	137.4				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	103.3	86.3	94.7	107.0	107.2	107.9	100.8	83.5				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	nar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4685.2	5214.6	5845.7	6466.4	7114.4	7492.7	7691.8	7806.8				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2164.4	2439.6	2791.5	3044.1	3239.5	3351.6	3391.1	3310.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	2520.9	2775.0	3054.2	3422.3	3874.9	4141.1	4300.7	4495.9				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	914.0		966.0	1048.7	1106.2	1198.1	1280.7	1426.4				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	1541.7		2020.3	2305.2	2687.5	2852.8	2940.8	2992.1				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	324.2	350.0	393.1	389.1	411.7	458.5	465.0	530.8				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1217.5		1627.2	1916.1	2275.8	2394.3	2475.8	2461.3				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	220.7	315.6	254.0	530.6	412.8	477.8	429.6	557.0				
Gross fixed capital formation	238.6	221.6	215.2	262.0	206.3	222.6	335.0	422.9				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-17.9	94.1	38.8	268.6	206.5	255.2	94.6	134.0				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	340.8	331.5	354.6	360.3	357.0	363.9	408.8	432.9				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2180.6	2352.5	2529.8	2807.9	3108.8	3298.8	3543.0	3501.1				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	736.8	811.9	882.1	970.3	1060.6	1114.0	1298.0	1188.8				
GROSS, at basic prices	1443.9	1540.6	1647.7	1837.5	2048.3	2184.8	2245.0	2312.3				
Compensation of employees	494.9	487.7	502.4	548.4	554.4	623.0	669.0	767.0				

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	 927.3				1465.6		 1542.5	 1513.9				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	 76.8	 79.9	99.9	 92.4	103.9		126.0	 167.0				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	850.6	950.6	1023.5	1174.5	1361.7	1421.9	1416.5	1346.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	29.2	145.8	105.4	348.4	295.7	342.3	243.4	284.9				
Gross fixed capital formation	44.5	55.7	66.7	86.2	89.1	88.2	147.4	151.3				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-15.4 	90.0	38.8	262.3	206.6	254.1 	96.0	133.5				
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	202.7	201.8	211.6	209.2	206.8	212.0	247.0	264.5				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1883.9	2200.9	2599.4	2873.5	3163.0	3312.9	3275.8	3419.6				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1081.2	1262.5	1511.2	1641.5	1716.7	1758.0	1615.2	1632.0				
GROSS, at basic prices	802.6	938.4	1088.2	1232.0	1446.3	1554.8	1660.6	1787.6				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	298.1	305.7	315.9	340.0	371.1	382.1	412.1	425.6				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	477.6	604.1	746.6	865.4	1048.2	1143.7	1220.3	1332.8				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	181.1	201.2	222.3	223.6	227.5	262.7	256.4	275.6				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	296.5	402.9	524.3	641.7	820.7	881.0	964.0	1057.2				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	157.9	132.4	75.0	134.9	78.5	92.2	151.7	217.2				
Gross fixed capital formation	158.5	129.8	71.6	128.3	78.9	92.0	152.3	215.7				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.6	2.6	3.3	6.6	-0.3	0.1	-0.6	1.5				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	101.7	94.5	109.3	116.1	114.0	112.4	118.7	122.7				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	620.8	661.2	716.4	785.0	842.6	881.1	873.0	886.1				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	346.4	365.2	398.2	432.2	462.3	479.6	477.9	490.2				
GROSS, at basic prices	274.4	296.0	318.3	352.8	380.3	401.5	395.1	395.9				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	120.9	133.0	147.7	160.2	180.7	192.9	199.6	233.8				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	136.8	143.5	150.3	173.0	173.7	174.2	178.0	145.4				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	66.4	68.9	70.9	73.0	80.3	82.8	82.6	88.2				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	70.4	74.6	79.4	99.9	93.4	91.4	95.4	57.2				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	33.6	37.4	73.6	47.3	38.5	43.3	34.5	54.9				
Gross fixed capital formation	35.6	36.0	76.9	47.5	38.3	42.4	35.3	55.9				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2.0	1.4	-3.3	-0.3	0.2	0.9	-0.8	-1.0				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	36.4	35.2	33.7	35.0	36.1	39.5	43.2	45.7				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan o	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	799.6	929.9	1091.4	1093.8	1182.8	1127.3	1046.9	1100.1				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	82.9	144.1	343.4	326.2	434.4	416.9	331.0	392.6				
GROSS, at basic prices	716.8	785.8	748.0	767.6	748.4	710.4	715.9	707.5				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	128.3	146.1	149.9	142.3	144.4	149.1	141.6	165.3				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	581.0	627.9	548.3	 593.0	570.3	 520.8	557.5	 514.7				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	123.9	121.8	113.8	114.6	108.8	139.6	156.2	176.9				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	457.1	506.1	434.5	478.3	461.5	381.2	401.3	337.8				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	124.0	78.7	95.3	106.0	145.3	402.7	335.2	286.0				
Gross fixed capital formation	124.4	79.1	95.3	106.0	145.2	401.6	335.2	286.1				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.3	-0.3	-0.0	0.0	0.1	1.1	-0.0	-0.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	10.2	10.0	11.5	10.9	13.2	12.0	10.5	10.0				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1199.3	1395.5	1558.2	1756.7	2020.6	2063.9	2173.1	2310.9				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	227.4	242.5	258.5	296.2	388.6	335.2	355.5	376.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	971.9	1153.0	1299.6	1460.5	1632.0	1728.7	1817.6	1934.0				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	394.6	420.5	472.2	490.8	533.5	567.1	615.2	644.6				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	561.7	716.6	810.9	953.8	1081.0	1140.5	1179.8	1265.9				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	67.3	74.8	82.1	82.5	82.8	94.3	96.8	110.1				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	494.4	641.7	728.8	871.3	998.2	1046.2	1083.0	1155.8				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	132.3	127.8	138.4	135.0	158.7	206.2	194.7	154.4				
Gross fixed capital formation	132.3	127.8	138.4	135.0	158.7	206.2	194.7	154.4				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables			***	•••	•••	***		***				
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	26.7	27.7	29.0	29.7	30.8	31.2	33.0	33.9				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2016.0	2245.0	2457.0	2632.0	2807.0	3063.0	3303.0	3482.0				
prices	216.0	262.0	292.0	305.0	323.0	348.0	374.0	399.0				
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1799.4	1982.4	2165.1	2327.1	2484.3	2714.9	2928.6	3083.4				
Compensation of employees	13.9	14.6	15.7	16.6	17.3	18.2	18.7	16.2				

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	2236.5	2469.7	2697.8	2899.7	3082.6	3370.8	3630.7	3827.7				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	6.7	8.2	10.9	11.9	14.0	15.5	16.3	18.8				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	2229.9	2461.5	2686.9	2887.9	3068.6	3355.3	3614.4	3808.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	1986.7	1885.5	1849.5	2336.1	2399.5	2157.0	2176.9	1904.7				
Gross fixed capital formation	1986.7	1885.5	1849.5	2336.1	2399.5	2157.0	2176.9	1904.7				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	3.0	3.2	5.1	4.2	4.5	3.6	3.9	4.3				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan d	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	499.6	548.9	553.7	624.4	686.1	730.9	773.6	848.4				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	241.4	256.1	264.7	291.2	322.3	340.8	362.0	374.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	258.2	292.8	289.0	333.3	363.8	390.0	411.6	473.5				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	***	***		***	***	***	***	***				
GROSS	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	9.8	9.4	10.7	8.0	4.8	4.8	8.3	28.3				
Gross fixed capital formation	9.7	9.3	10.6	7.6	4.2	5.3	8.5	28.1				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.7	-0.5	-0.2	0.2				
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	40.0	42.8	39.7	43.1	45.3	48.2	52.2	47.4				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear				Dat	a in millions				
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	204.4	226.8	224.3	260.7	280.7	303.7	323.3	374.3				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	58.8	63.7	72.3	81.3	89.3	97.7	109.5	112.3				
GROSS, at basic prices	145.6	163.2	152.0	179.5	191.4	205.9	213.8	261.9				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	78.4	81.3	91.7	100.5	108.2	120.3	141.0	155.1				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	***	***	***	•••	***	***	***	•••				
GROSS a	59.7	70.2	10.4	46.6	49.4	45.1	56.0	79.4				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	9.3	8.9	8.9	9.6	12.6	12.3	13.2	13.5				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	50.4	61.3	1.6	37.0	36.8	32.8	42.8	65.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	3.2	5.1	4.3	3.0	4.2	4.4	6.3	7.7				
Gross fixed capital formation	3.2	5.2	4.3	2.3	3.5	4.9	6.5	7.6				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.1	-0.1	-0.0	0.7	0.7	-0.5	-0.2	0.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	17.6	17.0	19.5	19.2	21.0	20.0	21.6	21.0				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan d	linar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	295.1	322.1	329.4	363.7	405.4	427.2	450.3	474.1				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	182.6	192.5	192.4	209.9	233.0	243.1	252.5	262.6				
GROSS, at basic prices	112.5	129.6	137.1	153.8	172.4	184.1	197.8	211.5				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	69.6	69.5	75.6	80.5	86.5	95.7	109.5	115.5				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	40.3	57.7	58.0	68.4	78.4	81.5	83.9	91.3				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	9.3	10.3	13.9	14.0	14.8	13.8	16.6	19.4				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	31.0	47.4	44.1	54.4	63.6	67.7	67.4	71.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET	***						***	***				
Gross capital formation	6.5	4.3	6.5	5.0	0.6	0.5	2.0	20.6				
Gross fixed capital formation	6.5	4.1	6.3	5.3	0.6	0.5	2.0	20.4				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.2	0.1	-0.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	22.4	 25.7	20.2	23.9	24.3	28.2	30.6	26.4				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5432.8	5576.8	6024.0	6307.6	6791.3	7327.5	7446.4	7730.7				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1842.6	1744.1	1828.5	1715.5	1796.4	2048.9	1950.1	2112.1				
GROSS, at basic prices	3590.1	3832.7	4195.5	4592.2	4994.9	5278.6	5496.3	5618.6				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2226.0	2349.3	2599.3	2786.9	2941.9	3150.6	3251.6	3453.8				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	1351.8	1470.6	1584.0	1792.9	2038.2	2111.6	2228.9	2148.0				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	212.1	220.5	227.4	228.3	236.9	250.9	264.7	298.9				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1139.7	1250.1	1356.6	1564.6	1801.3	1860.7	1964.3	1849.0				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	892.5	727.5	639.3	412.5	680.9	758.5	851.7	873.8				
Gross fixed capital formation	892.5	727.6	639.3	412.5	680.7	758.6	851.7	873.9				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.2	-0.1	0.0	-0.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	508.6	515.6	521.9	528.5	547.1	549.3	555.2	564.5				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											_
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2914.5	2983.0	3188.6	3139.6	3274.9	3583.6	3627.8	3850.9				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1076.3	1008.6	1084.2	907.1	918.6	1056.5	989.8	1148.3				
GROSS, at basic prices	1838.2	1974.4	2104.3	2232.4	2356.3	2527.1	2638.0	2702.6				
Compensation of employees	1511.9	1584.4	1713.7	1771.2	1834.5	2001.5	2099.2	2210.9				

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	326.3	 389.9	 390.6	 461.2	 521.8	 525.5	 538.7	 491.7				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	 174.9	 190.0	 171.8	 189.2	 190.8	 208.9	200.5	 249.8				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	151.4	199.9	218.8	272.0	331.0	316.6	338.2	241.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	736.1	626.8	483.0	341.8	548.1	631.7	661.0	721.7				
Gross fixed capital formation	736.1	626.8	483.0	341.8	548.1	631.7	661.0	721.7				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	281.3	283.5	287.0	290.7	300.2	301.9	307.3	307.8				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan d	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1580.4	1661.2	1822.7	2042.6	2292.9	2369.1	2412.1	2386.3				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	356.6	346.0	333.4	361.7	371.1	435.3	393.6	380.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	1223.8	1315.2	1489.3	1680.9	1921.8	1933.8	2018.4	2005.3				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	483.3	525.8	618.1	707.5	789.4	810.9	799.0	829.3				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	730.3	778.8	860.9	963.2	1120.7	1110.5	1206.8	1163.1				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed				***	***	***						
capital	13.9	8.0	16.9	13.1	14.8	15.3	38.2	24.4				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	716.4	770.8	844.0	950.1	1105.9	1095.2	1168.6	1138.7				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	58.4	26.3	47.6	23.7	42.8	46.2	106.8	84.6				
Gross fixed capital formation	58.5	26.3	47.6	23.7	42.6	46.3	106.8	84.7				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.2	-0.1	0.0	-0.1				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	166.3	170.1	171.9	173.5	179.2	178.6	181.2	185.4				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester				Dat	a in millions						
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	937.9	932.6	1012.7	1125.4	1223.4	1374.8	1406.5	1493.6				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	409.7	389.5	410.8	446.6	506.6	557.1	566.6	582.9				
GROSS, at basic prices	528.1	543.1	601.9	678.8	716.8	817.7	839.9	910.7				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	230.9	239.0	267.5	308.1	318.0	338.2	353.4	413.6				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	295.2	301.9	332.5	368.5	395.7	475.5	483.4	493.2				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••			***			•••				
capital	23.3	22.6	38.7	26.0	31.3	26.7	26.0	24.7				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	271.9	279.3	293.8	342.5	364.4	448.8	457.5	468.5				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	98.0	74.4	108.7	47.0	90.0	80.7	83.9	67.5				
Gross fixed capital formation	98.0	74.4	108.7	47.0	90.0	80.7	83.9	67.5				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	61.0	62.0	63.0	64.2	67.7	68.8	66.7	71.3				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan d	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	709.1	739.6	771.1	817.2	886.8	970.9	1050.5	1125.1				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	160.4	172.7	174.8	182.2	206.1	214.4	244.6	247.2				
GROSS, at basic prices	548.7	566.8	596.2	635.0	680.7	756.5	805.9	877.9				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	102.0	112.8	122.3	145.0	147.2	162.3	179.0	197.7				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	444.7	452.1	471.9	487.8	530.6	590.3	622.9	676.9				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	7.1	9.0	12.4	15.9	11.0	9.2	17.4	13.9				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	437.6	443.1	459.5	471.9	519.5	581.0	605.4	663.0				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	6.1	9.5	7.7	9.0	9.5	7.1	15.0	10.6				
Gross fixed capital formation	6.2	9.4	7.7	9.1	10.0	7.0	15.1	10.5				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.0	0.1	0.0	-0.1	-0.5	0.1	-0.0	0.0				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	98.0	90.3	92.1	91.9	94.0	103.7	114.8	116.1				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester				Dat	a in millions						
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	111.7	129.1	142.7	152.3	175.2	180.8	205.6	217.5				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	53.0	66.2	65.3	67.9	80.9	82.4	96.5	95.0				
GROSS, at basic prices	58.7	62.9	77.4	84.4	94.3	98.5	109.0	122.4				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	8.4	10.5	10.3	14.0	11.7	14.4	15.8	18.7				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	49.8	51.8	66.5	69.8	81.4	83.7	91.9	102.4				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4.1	5.8	8.2	7.6	7.3	5.3	7.7	10.0				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	45.6	46.0	58.3	62.2	74.1	78.3	84.3	92.5				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	1.5	5.2	1.7	2.5	1.5	0.5	2.8	1.6				
Gross fixed capital formation	1.5	5.2	1.7	2.5	1.4	0.6	2.8	1.6				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.1	-0.1	0.0	0.0				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	3.5	3.1	3.8	2.6	3.2	3.7	4.8	4.3				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	dinar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	179.8	182.9	186.9	211.5	235.3	252.6	280.2	295.4				
prices	70.5	70.0	73.8	80.2	89.8	94.7	113.6	116.8				
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	109.3	112.9	113.1	131.3	145.5	157.9	166.7	178.5				
Compensation of employees	35.9	38.1	42.5	54.4	51.0	55.4	61.5	67.0				

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	 71.9	 73.6	 69.1	 75.2	 92.8	 98.9						
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	2.5	2.8	3.5		3.1	3.2	8.9	3.6				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	69.5	70.8	65.6	67.6	89.7	95.7	93.5	105.9				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	4.3	3.8	5.6	6.5	7.7	6.3	11.9	8.5				
Gross fixed capital formation	4.3	3.8	5.5	6.5	8.3	6.1	11.9	8.5				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.6 	0.2	-0.0	0.0				
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	31.9	31.3	33.6	34.1	35.4	37.0	47.0	45.5				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan di	inar, Wester	n calendar y				Dat	a in millions					
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	417.6	427.6	441.5	453.4	476.2	537.4	564.7	612.3				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	36.9	36.6	35.7	34.0	35.4	37.3	34.5	35.3				
GROSS, at basic prices	380.7	391.0	405.8	419.3	440.8	500.1	530.2	577.0				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	57.6	64.3	69.5	76.6	84.4	92.5	101.7	111.9				
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	323.0	326.7	336.3	342.8	356.4	407.7	428.5	465.1				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	0.5	0.5	8.0	0.7	0.7	0.7	8.0	0.3				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	322.5	326.2	335.5	342.1	355.8	407.0	427.7	464.8				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.0	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.4				
Gross fixed capital formation	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.0	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.4				
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0				
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	62.6	55.9	54.6	55.2	55.4	63.0	63.0	66.2				

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Jordan	umai, vvester	ii calellual y	Cai								Dat	a in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	32142.0	35002.9	38232.0	41127.6	46049.9	48327.5	46797.5	47429.4				
only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)	474.5	497.0	522.8	601.6	677.6	707.6	734.7	775.7				
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	2090.4	2624.4	2785.7	2985.3	3212.4	3437.4	3538.6	3645.0				
Plus: Taxes on products												
Less: Subsidies on products												
ntermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ourchaser's prices BROSS DOMESTIC	16336.0	17865.3	19532.7	21050.8	24122.1	24895.6	22204.5	21975.0				
PRODUCT ess: Consumption of fixed	17421.9	19265.0	20962.1	22460.5	24462.7	26161.8	27396.8	28323.7				
capital	1344.3	1407.4	1532.3	1552.2	1626.9	1730.5	1822.9	2097.1				
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	16077.6	17857.6	19429.8	20908.4	22835.7	24431.3	25573.9	26226.7				
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	17421.9	19265.0	20962.1	22460.5	24462.7	26161.8	27396.8	28323.7				
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	6784.1	7108.6	7866.6	8514.5	9181.2	9716.9	10345.0	10934.7				
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2328.6	2856.1	3148.3	3347.1	3526.2	3778.8	3847.6	3946.3				
imports	2514.6	3049.1	3945.3	4236.1	3786.2	3996.8	4042.6	4079.3				
Taxes on products		***					***					
Other taxes on production		•••					•••					
Less: Subsidies	186.0	193.0	797.0	889.0	260.0	218.0	195.0	133.0				
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 8309.2	9300.2	9947.2	10599.0	11755.3	12666.1	13204.1	13442.8				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Kazakhstan

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Bureau of National Statistics of the Agency for Strategic Planning and Reforms of the Republic of Kazakhstan (hereinafter referred to as the Bureau). The Bureau compiles and distributes the National Accounts of the Republic of Kazakhstan. The latest data for Kazakhstan was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Currently, the Bureau is working on the implementation of the provisions of the international standard of the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA), adopted by the EU Commission, the International Monetary Fund, the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, the United Nations, and the World Bank.

Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Please note that the official currency of Kazakhstan has changed in 1993 from the Russian ruble to Kazakh tenge. One tenge equals 500 Russian rubles (see World Bank "Statistical Handbook for the States of the FSU, 1996"). Data in series 150 and 200 for 1990-1992 (1990-1993 for data at constant prices) were compiled in Russian rubles and converted to tenge. Starting 1993 (1994 for data at constant prices), data were compiled in tenge.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The GDP in Kazakhstan is calculated using three approaches: Production approach, Expenditure approach and Income approach. The production approach is the main method for compiling GDP in Kazakhstan.

Current price valuation is performed in the system at prices used in operations. Production and use of GDP are valued at current market prices prevailing in the period to which production or use of the product belongs. To eliminate the impact of different tax and subsidy rates in various sectors of the economy on the structure of production and income generation, sectoral indicators are estimated at basic prices.

Revaluation in comparable (previous year) prices is carried out both for the gross domestic product produced and for the indicators of its use. The reassessment of GDP production indicators in comparable prices is carried out by extrapolating data for the base year in current prices by volume indices. To reevaluate indicators of GDP use into comparable prices, relevant price indices (consumer price index, capital investment price index, etc.) are used. GDP deflator index - the ratio of GDP computed in current prices to the volume of GDP computed in comparable prices of the previous period.

The GDP in production approach and Income approach is calculated quarterly and annually. The GDP breakdowns by kind of economic activities are classified in accordance with the General classification of economic activities (OKED), which is harmonized with European Classification of Activity NACE Rev. 2., as well as by economic sectors on an annual basis according to the Classification of Economic Sectors (CSE).

Expenditure Approach

Gross Domestic Product by the expenditure approach is obtained by the sum of final consumption expenditures, gross capital formation and net exports.

Final consumption expenditure consists of final consumption expenditure by households, the general government (GSS) and non-profit institutions serving households (NPISH).

Household final consumption expenditures consists of expenditures on consumer goods and services, goods produced for their own consumption and housing services produced by homeowners for their own final consumption. Since 2013, an estimate of the costs of goods and services produced in the framework of illegal activities has been included.

DGS final consumption expenditures represent expenditures on goods and services provided to households free of charge or at economically insignificant prices, include non-market output of DGS, the cost of goods and services purchased by DGS from market producers to provide households and non-market output of the National Bank of the Republic of Kazakhstan. The classification of expenditures on final consumption of SSU is carried out in accordance with the Classification of functions of government bodies and is published in the context of expenditures for individual and collective services.

Final consumption expenditure by NPISH is expenditure on goods and services provided to households free of charge or at economically insignificant prices, calculated as the non-market output of NPISHs plus the value of goods and services purchased by NPISHs from market producers to provide to households.

Gross capital formation includes gross fixed capital formation and changes in inventories. The value of gross fixed capital formation is estimated based on the total value of fixed assets acquired by manufacturers (less sold) in the reporting period, plus some increase in the value of non-produced assets that occurred because of the productive activities of institutional units.

Change in inventories includes an increase (decrease) in materials, work in progress and goods. Net exports represent the balance between exports and imports of goods and services. The balance of exports and imports of goods and services is the result of foreign economic transactions in the form of exports and imports of visible goods, services of a material and intangible nature.

Income Approach

GDP by income approach reflects primary income: compensation of employees, net taxes on production and imports, profits, and mixed income. The GDP by income approach consists of income components as categories of primary income received by resident institutional units in the process of production of goods and services. The income generation account is compiled for the economy, by sector and by type of activity. In the resource part of the account, the value of gross value added (GVA) is recorded. The GVA value is transferred from the production account. The following costs of value added by producers are reflected in use: wages paid to employees employed in the production process; net taxes on production and imports minus subsidies. The balancing item of the generation of income account is gross profit and gross mixed income, which are reflected on the use side. Production and import taxes include taxes on products and other taxes on production.

The sources of information for calculating GDP by the income method are data from national statistical observations of the Bureau of National Statistics and administrative data of the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

Production Approach

Gross output is the output of goods and services, representing the total value of goods and services resulting from the production activities of resident units of the national economy in the reporting period. It includes unobservable

economic activity. The calculation of the output is made on the data from industry statistics (statistical enterprises surveys) and administrative data of state bodies such as the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan, the National Bank of the Republic of Kazakhstan, etc.

Intermediate consumption includes the value of goods and services consumed as inputs in the production process, excluding fixed assets, consumption of fixed capital.

Intermediate consumption includes the following items of expenditure:

- material costs (goods and material services).
- payment for non-material services.
- expenses for business trips in terms of payment for travel and hotel services.
- other elements of intermediate consumption.

Gross value added is the value of gross output minus the value of intermediate consumption, which is an indicator of the contribution to GDP made by individual producers, industries, or sectors of the economy. The volume of value added by industry is calculated in basic prices. The valuation of value-added considers the output of financial intermediation services (FISIM).

For the production-based GDP estimate, the sources of data include statistical forms of the Bureau of National Statistics, and administrative data of the Ministry of Finance, the National Bank and other state bodies.

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

The national accounts of Kazakhstan currently include the following sequence: production account, generation of income account, distribution of primary income account, secondary distribution of income account, use of disposable income account, capital account and financial account. There is a statistical discrepancy between the balancing item of the capital account and the corresponding figure in the financial account. The net lending / borrowing of the financial account is adjusted according to the net lending / borrowing of the capital account.

National accounts are developed in the context of the following institutional sectors: non-financial corporations sector; financial corporations sector; public administration sector; the household sector; the sector of non-profit organizations serving households.

The distribution of institutional units by sectors of the economy is carried out in accordance with the classification of sectors of the economy, in the compilation of the legislation and economy of Kazakhstan. To reflect transactions with non-resident units, the rest of the world account includes data from the Balance of Payments of the Republic of Kazakhstan. Sources of information for compiling a sequence of accounts are data from national statistical surveys, data from the state budget, state social insurance fund, social health insurance fund, unified accumulative pension fund; data on the activities of the financial sector, formed by the National Bank of the Republic of Kazakhstan.

In recent years, the approaches to the formation of the financial account of Kazakhstan have been significantly changed. Since 2012, the financial account has been formed in accordance with the 2008 SNA. The financial account tables have been expanded by subsector of the economy according to the 2008 SNA. The financial corporations sector is divided into eight subsectors, and the general government sector into three subsectors. For the financial account, a three-dimensional table of financial flows by positions and sub-items of all financial instruments broken down by sectors and subsectors of the economy has been compiled.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern calen	dar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	10066.1	12258.8	14874.8	17510.7	21624.6	23477.1	26718.0	31083.2	34326.1	37350.9	42700.7	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	7912.6	9721.1	11692.8	13659.2	17616.6	18805.9	21491.9	25087.4	27986.6	31514.4	35570.7	
expenditure General government final	169.9	178.9	223.3	278.0	345.7	430.0	470.2	532.7	610.1	692.4	780.2	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1983.6	2358.8	2958.7	3573.4	3662.3	4241.2	4755.9	5463.1	5729.3	5144.1	6349.8	
expenditure Collective consumption	1004.5	1233.3	1538.0	1847.8	1939.1	2170.9	2285.0	2803.8	2840.0	2120.6	2521.9	
expenditure	979.1	1125.4	1420.7	1725.6	1723.2	2070.3	2471.0	2659.3	2889.3	3023.5	3827.9	
Gross capital formation	5002.7	5535.4	6495.4	7825.0	8844.8	10232.5	11409.9	13070.9	14330.2	15614.5	19210.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	4726.7	5307.1	6062.3	7072.4	7877.4	8552.5	9354.9	10671.5	11798.9	13091.4	16317.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	276.0	228.2	433.1	752.6 	967.4	1680.0	2055.0	2399.4	2531.3	2523.1	2892.7	
Exports of goods and services	7115.7	9652.1	13123.0	13680.7	13901.8	15609.2	11658.8	14957.4	17617.5	23259.7	25337.0	
Exports of goods	6509.5	9045.2	12487.0	12960.5	13022.0	14351.4	10141.7	12732.7	15434.2	20671.0	22268.4	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	606.2ª	606.9	636.0	720.2	879.7	1257.8	1517.1	2224.7	2183.3	2588.7	3068.6	
services	5770.3	6521.6	7527.7	9184.9	9644.3	10169.0	10030.1	13371.6	13283.5	16013.0	19760.9	
Imports of goods	4278.1	4846.2	5917.4	7281.4	7747.4	7846.6	7437.1	9589.4	9991.6	11864.6	15367.9	
Imports of services	1492.2	1675.3	1610.3	1903.4	1897.0	2322.4	2593.0	3782.2	3291.9	4148.3	4393.0	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	593.4	890.8	1277.5	1183.7	1272.2	526.1	1127.5	1231.1	1388.5	1607.3	2045.7	
PRODUCT	17007.6	21815.5	28243.1	31015.2	35999.0	39675.8	40884.1	46971.2	54378.9	61819.5	69532.6	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.2 (Rest of the World).

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern calen	dar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	8812.1	11045.2	13731.2	16475.8	20171.1	22232.5	23930.4	27098.7	32372.6	35250.9	40109.0	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	7010.4	8849.3	10899.7	12874.4	16222.5	17812.6	19143.1	21748.9	26242.9	29690.5	33438.6	
expenditure General government final	149.0	159.7	192.7	242.4	314.8	400.3	442.3	484.7	568.1	639.9	727.8	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1652.7	2036.2	2638.9	3359.1	3633.8	4019.6	4344.9	4865.1	5561.6	4920.5	5942.6	
expenditure Collective consumption	818.0	1054.1	1404.6	1707.8	1880.8	2027.0	2205.6	2368.1	2766.1	2025.0	2297.1	
expenditure	834.7	982.1	1234.3	1651.3	1753.0	1992.6	2139.4	2497.0	2795.5	2895.5	3645.5	
Gross capital formation	4516.0	5103.6	6142.0	7323.2	8347.2	9606.3	10800.0	11694.5	13531.7	14747.3	17517.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	4273.7	4904.9	5790.2	6659.5	7459.6	8223.5	8909.4	9631.3	11194.4	12432.5	14901.8	
Changes in inventories	242.3	198.6	351.8	663.7	887.6	1382.7	1890.5	2063.1	2337.3	2314.8	2615.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	8086.1	7334.4	9692.1	13749.4	14056.4	13549.6	14966.4	11137.3	15413.4	19302.7	23746.0	
services	5026.4	5939.5	6703.2	9391.5	9901.8	9261.4	10162.2	9824.8	12449.4	14158.2	18399.4	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-140.6	697.5	895.2	1432.6	188.7	1387.2	599.2	1225.4	1309.8	1466.5	1655.4	
PRODUCT PRODUCT	16247.2	18241.2	23757.3	29589.6	32861.6	37514.2	40133.7	41331.0	50178.1	56609.0	64628.3	

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	Vestern calendar year										Data in billi		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	200												
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	17007.6	21815.5	28243.1	31015.2	35999.0	39675.8	40884.1	46971.2	54378.9	61819.5	69532.6		
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net	-192.7	-207.2	-253.7	-287.4	-274.5	-321.4	-367.4	-445.2	-490.3	-547.4	-612.5		
Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of the world	0.7	0.7	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.9	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.5		
Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world	193.4	207.9	254.3	288.0	275.1	322.1	368.3	446.5	491.6	548.8	614.0		
Plus: Property income - from													
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world	-1668.8 366.6	-2647.2 397.4	-3811.2 326.6	-3903.3 311.2	-3551.4 352.1	-3735.3 363.7	-2080.2 436.6	-4005.2 763.1	-5499.4 752.2	-7084.0 853.8	-8181.4 909.4		
Less: Property income - to the rest of the world	2035.4	3044.5	4137.8	4214.5	3903.4	4099.0	2516.8	4768.3	6251.5	7937.8	9090.8		
Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net	-1861.5	-2854.4	-4064.9	-4190.7	-3825.9	-4056.7	-2447.6	-4450.4	-5989.6	-7631.5	-8794.0		
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world	367.4	398.1	327.2	311.8	352.7	364.4	437.4	764.5	753.4	855.1	910.9		
Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the	367.4	390.1	321.2	311.0	352.7	304.4	437.4	764.5	753.4	000.1	910.9		
world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from	2228.9	3252.4	4392.1	4502.5	4178.5	4421.1	2885.0	5214.8	6743.1	8486.6	9704.8		
and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL													
INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from	15146.2	18961.1	24178.2	26824.5	32173.2	35619.2	38436.5	42520.8	48389.2	54188.1	60738.7		
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	-107.7	-72.0	-39.1	-155.6	-247.8	-304.9	-321.1	-134.7	-33.7	324.2	399.8		
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	140.3	215.1	402.7	392.0	413.9	399.4	382.3	544.5	681.7	1030.6	1160.2		
the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	248.0	287.1	441.7	547.6	661.7	704.3	703.5	679.2	715.5	706.3	760.4		
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption	15038.5	18889.1	24139.1	26668.9	31925.4	35314.3	38115.4	42386.1	48355.5	54512.3	61138.4		
expenditure / Actual final consumption	10066.1	12258.8	14874.8	17510.7	21624.6	23477.1	26718.0	31083.2	34326.1	37350.9	42700.7		
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	4972.4	6630.4	9264.3	9158.3	10300.8	11837.2	11397.4	11302.8	14029.4	17161.4	18437.8		
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	-4.9	1164.6	4.7	2.3	-1.0	5.2	34.6	91.8	110.3	66.8	48.8		
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	13.6	1165.4	5.0	4.8	1.1	6.4	36.4	95.5	111.8	94.6	57.6		
the rest of the world	18.4	0.8	0.3	2.5	2.0	1.3	1.8	3.6	1.5	27.8	8.8		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	5002.7	5535.4	6495.4	7825.0 	8844.8	10232.5	11409.9	13070.9	14330.2	15614.5 	19210.2 	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	-593.4 -628.6ª	-890.8 1368.7	-1277.5 1496.1	-1183.7 151.9	-1272.2 182.8	-526.1 1083.7	-1127.5 -1105.4	-1231.1 -2907.5	-1388.5 -1579.0	-1607.3 6.4	-2045.7 -2769.3	
	Net values: G	ross Natior	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	able Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed ca	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL	2382.6	3001.7	3588.2	3732.5	4352.8	4869.4	5199.1	5009.5	5726.3	6394.5	7372.2	
INCOME	12763.6	15959.4	20589.9	23092.0	27820.4	30749.8	33237.4	37511.3	42662.9	47768.4	53366.4	
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	12655.9	15887.4	20550.8	22936.4	27572.6	30444.9	32916.3	37376.6	42629.1	48092.6	53766.2	
Equals: SAVING, NET	2618.6	3628.6	5676.1	5425.7	5948.0	6967.8	6198.3	6293.4	8303.1	10741.7	11065.5	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	SNA, tenge, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series		200												
Ir	ndustries													
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service		984.0	1409.0	1330.0	1621.2	1717.8	1925.9	2140.0	2456.3	2717.5	3105.6			
activities		963.3	1383.2	1301.4	1527.9	1619.2	1827.2	2030.8	2343.3	2572.0	2947.6			
Forestry and logging		10.6	12.6	14.6	24.5	24.3	21.7	26.0	27.6	27.9	34.6			
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		10.0	13.2	14.1	68.9	74.3	76.9	83.2	85.4	117.7	123.3			
activities		7177.1	8708.5	9343.7	9986.0	10818.1	10167.0	12262.5	14601.0	17421.3	19154.5			
Mining and quarrying		4249.3	5003.3	5288.7	5477.7	5982.8	5170.6	6047.7	7421.7	9204.6	10032.1			
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and		2469.8	3131.2	3436.7	3828.5	4093.8	4201.0	5321.9	6134.0	7065.1	7972.9			
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		391.2	478.9	518.6	580.3	637.5	693.6	775.5	903.5	995.4	980.8			
remediation activities		66.8	95.1	99.6	99.5	104.0	101.8	117.4	141.7	156.1	168.7			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, accommodation and food		1680.5	1816.6	1915.7	2145.2	2358.0	2447.7	2758.8	2977.1	3285.9	3811.3			
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		4774.0	5995.9	7196.3	8463.7	9843.9	10934.7	12303.6	14240.3	16135.8	18171.5			
motorcycles		2834.2	3819.3	4624.8	5416.0	6332.7	6994.0	7898.8	9141.2	10366.5	11788.4			
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food		1750.8	1937.0	2294.1	2736.5	3144.6	3520.5	3876.0	4453.7	5065.5	5589.9			
service activities		188.9	239.6	277.3	311.2	366.5	420.2	528.8	645.5	703.9	793.3			
ommunication inancial and insurance		675.2	699.0	811.3	946.2	1005.2	1071.8	978.4	1089.3	1182.7	1349.6			
ctivities		792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and		1884.4	2390.7	2659.5	3019.4	3283.0	3685.6	4101.2	4515.4	4793.6	5222.7			
upport service activities		1261.7	1761.1	1935.8	2167.2	2423.6	2710.9	3341.3	3698.2	4114.4	4663.1			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Professional, scientific and technical activities Administrative and support		841.8	1270.0	1381.9	1530.1	1670.6	1864.4	2336.0	2457.4	2742.9	3062.7	
service activities Public administration and		419.8	491.0	553.8	637.1	752.9	846.5	1005.3	1240.8	1371.4	1600.3	
defence, education, human nealth and social work												
Public administration and defence; compulsory social		1538.5	1919.9	2074.1	2318.4	2565.0	2736.7	3070.3	3519.3	3764.2	4360.9	
security		456.4	551.5	608.4	711.4	773.2	809.4	856.1	914.5	934.0	1175.3	
Education Human health and social		704.2	886.3	949.2	1029.8	1125.5	1197.3	1325.3	1529.0	1657.5	1859.3	
work activities		377.9	482.1	516.6	577.1	666.3	730.0	888.8	1075.8	1172.8	1326.3	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and		348.0	490.6	606.4	1242.8	1437.6	1672.9	1712.7	2078.5	2243.1	2609.1	
recreation		130.8	176.1	197.7	243.4	289.1	329.3	357.6	415.7	450.1	508.7	
Other service activities Private households with		200.8	301.0	380.5	972.5	1119.4	1312.7	1323.0	1622.0	1749.1	2053.9	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,		16.4	13.5	28.2	26.9	29.1	30.9	32.1	40.8	43.9	46.4	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation		21115.9	25741.9	28528.1	32896.6	36651.6	38783.9	44337.6	51195.9	57706.6	64681.6	
services indirectly measured FISIM)		466.9			***							
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products		1166.5	2501.2	2487.1	3102.4	3024.3	2100.2	2633.6	3183.0	4113.0	4851.0	
Plus: Taxes on products		1227.0	2581.5	2585.0	3193.9	3140.6	2223.0	2777.0	3372.0	4277.4	5057.4	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if		21815.5	28243.1	31015.2	35999.0	39675.8	40884.1	46971.2	54378.9	61819.5	69532.6	
distributed to uses			270.8	278.5	369.1	463.8	640.7	829.2	815.6	762.4	847.8	

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, Western calendar year Data in b													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series Base year		200 2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018		
Ir	ndustries												
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service		910.1	1205.5	1163.4	1479.6	1642.5	1778.4	2029.1	2287.3	2548.8	2713.7		
activities		897.0	1181.8	1137.0	1453.7	1543.2	1674.3	1925.9	2177.5	2425.4	2569.4		
Forestry and logging		5.4	12.3	13.5	13.1	23.4	22.3	24.8	32.8	28.2	24.4		
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		7.7	11.4	12.9	12.8	75.9	81.8	78.5	77.0	95.3	119.9		
activities		5532.1	7417.8	8838.6	9622.3	10064.0	10661.8	10129.0	13326.4	15238.8	18133.5		
Mining and quarrying		3251.9	4285.0	5025.1	5472.2	5485.6	5836.2	5058.5	6711.2	7762.6	9488.6		
Manufacturing		1911.5	2644.3	3225.6	3538.1	3888.8	4103.9	4276.0	5670.1	6409.9	7477.0		
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		307.7	421.3	496.7	523.3	595.4	628.0	697.1	822.6	924.3	1001.4		
remediation activities		61.0	67.2	91.2	88.8	94.2	93.7	97.4	122.5	142.0	166.5		
Construction		1624.0	1694.6	1872.9	1982.7	2243.9	2461.7	2628.9	2856.1	3114.1	3719.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		200 2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		4051.5	5208.6	6733.6	7946.4	9117.4	10073.3	10934.5	13264.0	15139.6	17165.3	
motorcycles		2349.2	3168.6	4377.0	5186.5	5852.4	6364.3	6865.3	8505.3	9819.0	11099.9	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food		1527.5	1840.3	2090.1	2471.6	2934.5	3325.2	3644.6	4180.4	4658.9	5339.8	
service activities Information and		174.7	199.7	266.4	288.2	330.5	383.8	424.6	578.3	661.6	725.5	
communication Financial and insurance		635.4	814.8	842.2	915.1	1022.7	1047.8	1080.7	1022.2	1133.7	1235.8	
activities		740.2	456.7	614.9	729.4	1036.2	1223.4	1440.1	1848.3	1936.9	2063.7	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		1559.7	1987.2	2573.9	2713.0	3152.7	3377.4	3780.1	4180.7	4649.8	4887.6	
support service activities Professional, scientific and		1192.0	1326.9	1927.9	1979.1	2250.2	2533.9	2736.6	3321.2	3797.3	4183.8	
technical activities Administrative and support		768.2	870.2	1379.0	1418.4	1566.1	1749.9	1880.0	2272.5	2530.7	2782.0	
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human		423.8	456.7	548.9	560.7	684.1	784.0	856.6	1048.7	1266.6	1401.9	
nealth and social work activities Public administration and		1235.6	1603.6	1991.0	2126.1	2378.6	2642.0	2785.1	3343.9	3604.4	3973.3	
defence; compulsory social security		353.4	475.1	573.0	624.2	729.9	805.7	819.9	907.5	926.4	1012.5	
Education		570.0	732.2	920.0	978.6	1057.6	1151.3	1221.3	1456.1	1587.1	1765.2	
Human health and social work activities		312.2	396.3	498.0	523.3	591.0	685.0	743.9	980.3	1091.0	1195.6	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and		317.6	415.9	563.8	623.5	1283.5	1536.4	1696.1	1930.3	2124.6	2267.8	
recreation		127.1	154.4	191.6	217.1	260.0	312.4	334.8	388.4	431.0	451.3	
Other service activities Private households with		175.9	249.4	358.8	381.0	996.3	1195.0	1333.3	1503.9	1652.2	1772.4	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,		14.6	12.1	13.5	25.4	27.3	29.0	28.0	38.0	41.4	44.1	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured		17798.1	22131.7	27122.3	30117.2	34191.7	37336.0	39240.0	47380.3	53288.0	60344.2	
FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on		389.6		***	***	***	***	***				
products		832.8	1625.6	2467.3	2744.3	3322.5	2797.7	2091.0	2797.8	3321.0	4284.1	
Plus: Taxes on products		857.6	1697.0	2542.8	2851.3	3417.5	2917.6	2218.6	2946.4	3517.0	4452.7	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		24.8	71.4	75.5	106.9	95.0	119.9	127.6	148.6	196.0	168.6	
PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if		18241.2	23757.3	29589.6	32861.6	37514.2	40133.7	41331.0	50178.1	56609.0	64628.3	
distributed to uses			409.4									

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 15241.8 19705.0 21129.9 23264.3 25208.6 25174.2 30393.7 44223.0 45046.9 46992 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, Western calendar year													
Output, at basic prices	2	2017 2018 2019	2020											
Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices														
prices	ediate	95418.9 102753.4 111674.1												
Compensation of employees 21115.9 25741.9 28528.1 32896.6 36651.6 38783.9 44337.6 51195.9 57706.6 64681		44223.0 45046.9 46992.5												
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 285.0 286.4 327.3 414.1 457.6 462.5 688.7 601.5 613.6 721 Taxes on production and imports 285.0 286.4 327.3 414.1 457.6 462.5 688.7 601.5 613.6 721 Taxes on products		51195.9 57706.6 64681.6												
Imports, less Subsidies 285.0 286.4 327.3 414.1 457.6 462.5 688.7 601.5 613.6 721		16610.4 18825.5 21199.1												
imports 285.0 286.4 327.3 414.1 457.6 462.5 688.7 601.5 613.6 721 Taxes on products	Subsidies	601.5 613.6 721.2												
Other taxes on production	oroduction and	601.5 613.6 721.2												
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 10579.3 12509.0 13936.1 16192.3 18081.7 18641.9 22589.5 26611.2 30260.1 33606 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 7925.6 9374.4 10703.8 12382.0 13685.0 14060.0 18171.0 21524.5 24569.5 27037	n products													
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS 2759.1 3720.8 4131.1 5229.3 5638.3 6518.1 6805.4 7372.8 8007.4 9155 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 3001.7 3588.2 3732.5 4352.8 4869.4 5199.1 5009.5 5726.3 6394.5 7372 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 7925.6 9374.4 10703.8 12382.0 13685.0 14060.0 18171.0 21524.5 24569.5 27037	exes on production	601.5 613.6 721.2												
GROSS 10579.3 12509.0 13936.1 16192.3 18081.7 18641.9 22589.5 26611.2 30260.1 33606 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital 2759.1 3720.8 4131.1 5229.3 5638.3 6518.1 6805.4 7372.8 8007.4 9155 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 3001.7 3588.2 3732.5 4352.8 4869.4 5199.1 5009.5 5726.3 6394.5 7372 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 7925.6 9374.4 10703.8 12382.0 13685.0 14060.0 18171.0 21524.5 24569.5 27037														
Less: Consumption of fixed capital 3001.7 3588.2 3732.5 4352.8 4869.4 5199.1 5009.5 5726.3 6394.5 7372 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 7925.6 9374.4 10703.8 12382.0 13685.0 14060.0 18171.0 21524.5 24569.5 27037	SURPLUS,	26611.2 30260.1 33606.1												
capital 3001.7 3588.2 3732.5 4352.8 4869.4 5199.1 5009.5 5726.3 6394.5 7372 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 7925.6 9374.4 10703.8 12382.0 13685.0 14060.0 18171.0 21524.5 24569.5 27037		7372.8 8007.4 9155.2												
	mption of fixed	5726.3 6394.5 7372.2												
	SURPLUS, NET	21524.5 24569.5 27037.9												
MIXED INCOME, NET 2411.1 3267.1 3630.8 4686.9 5165.6 5900.9 6214.4 6733.1 7303.5 8351	OME, NET	6733.1 7303.5 8351.2												
Gross capital formation 5002.7 5535.4 6495.4 7825.0 8844.8 10232.5 11409.9 13070.9 14330.2 15614.5 19210	I formation	14330.2 15614.5 19210.2												
Gross fixed capital formation 4726.7 5307.1 6062.3 7072.4 7877.4 8552.5 9354.9 10671.5 11798.9 13091.4 16317	d capital formation	11798.9 13091.4 16317.5												
Changes in inventories 276.0 228.2 433.1 752.6 967.4 1680.0 2055.0 2399.4 2531.3 2523.1 2892 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	ns less disposals	2531.3 2523.1 2892.7												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1964.9	2486.3	2450.2	2828.9	2962.2	3704.1	3989.3	4818.1	5222.9	5797.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		980.9	1077.3	1120.1	1207.6	1244.4	1778.3	1849.3	2361.9	2505.4	2691.9	
GROSS, at basic prices		984.0	1409.0	1330.0	1621.2	1717.8	1925.9	2140.0	2456.3	2717.5	3105.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		229.6	303.4	304.8	375.3	423.0	478.7	472.9	604.7	669.7	769.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1.0	1.1	1.3	1.6	1.8	1.8	2.7	2.3	2.4	2.7	
imports		1.0	1.1	1.3	1.6	1.8	1.8	2.7	2.3	2.4	2.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		1.0	1.1	1.3	1.6	1.8	1.8	2.7	2.3	2.4	2.7	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		284.0	366.1	317.3	345.6	391.2	419.9	801.4	924.5	1038.7ª	1245.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		469.4	738.4	706.6	898.6	901.7	1025.5	863.0	924.7	1006.7	1087.6	
capital		110.1	172.1	138.9	179.6	202.3	246.7	245.2	290.8	295.8	357.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		227.5	299.5	266.6	282.8	311.2	323.3	671.9	778.4	871.4	1035.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		415.8	632.9	618.3	781.9	779.5	875.4	747.3	780.1	878.1	939.8	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		-26.2	83.5	22.2	197.4	-25.3	15.3	168.0	288.8	284.3	88.2	
of valuables												

^a Discrepancy between agricultural sub-industries and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	s 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series		200												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1937.4	2453.0	2413.5	2712.9	2840.3	3577.7	3848.7	4667.9	5031.0	5593.1			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		974.0	1069.8	1112.1	1185.0	1221.1	1750.6	1817.9	2324.6	2459.1	2645.5			
GROSS, at basic prices		963.3	1383.2	1301.4	1527.9	1619.2	1827.2	2030.8	2343.3	2572.0	2947.6			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		223.6	294.7	296.0	342.1	401.3	455.9	438.1	568.7	629.2	717.6			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1.0	1.1	1.2	1.6	1.7	1.8	2.6	2.2	2.3	2.5			
imports		1.0	1.1	1.2	1.6	1.7	1.8	2.6	2.2	2.3	2.5			
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production		1.0	1.1	1.2	1.6	1.7	1.8	2.6	2.2	2.3	2.5			
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS		270.1	349.8	298.1	328.1	370.0	397.7	785.5	915.1	1038.7	1234.4			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		468.6	737.6	706.1	856.2	846.1	971.8	804.6	857.3	901.8	993.2			
capital		108.0	169.5	136.3	176.1	197.2	236.6	239.6	284.1	288.1	348.8			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		215.6	285.7	249.9	268.4	294.0	305.5	660.0	773.9	867.3	1030.5			
MIXED INCOME, NET		415.1	632.2	617.9	739.7	724.9	827.4	690.5	714.5	785.1	848.2			
Gross capital formation														

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		14.9	16.1	18.5	32.2	33.4	32.7	37.4	47.7	48.5	58.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		4.3	3.5	3.9	7.7	9.2	11.0	11.4	20.1	20.6	23.7	
GROSS, at basic prices		10.6	12.6	14.6	24.5	24.3	21.7	26.0	27.6	27.9	34.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		3.6	5.2	4.3	11.3	14.2	14.3	18.8	18.8	20.8	26.6	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
imports		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		6.7	7.0	9.8	13.0	9.9	7.3	6.7	8.4	6.9	7.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		0.3	0.4	0.5	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.5	0.3	0.2	0.1	
capital		1.4	1.7	1.7	3.2	3.9	3.8	3.8	4.7	4.8	5.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		5.3	5.4	8.2	9.9	6.0	3.5	4.0	3.7	2.1	2.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET		0.3	0.3	0.4	0.0	0.1	0.1	-0.5	0.2	0.2	0.1	
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series		200											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		12.6	17.2	18.2	83.7	88.5	93.7	103.2	102.5	143.4	146.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		2.6	4.0	4.1	14.9	14.2	16.7	20.0	17.2	25.7	22.7		
GROSS, at basic prices		10.0	13.2	14.1	68.9	74.3	76.9	83.2	85.4	117.7	123.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		2.4	3.4	4.5	21.9	7.5	8.5	16.0	17.2	19.7	25.7		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1		
imports		0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production		0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1		
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,													
GROSS		7.2	9.3	9.5	4.5	11.3	14.9	8.1	1.0	2.4	3.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		0.4	0.4	0.0	42.3	55.4	53.5	59.0	67.1	95.5	94.3		
capital		0.7	0.9	0.9	0.3	1.2	6.3	1.8	2.0	2.9	3.2		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		6.5	8.4	8.6	4.5	11.1	14.2	8.0	0.8	2.1	2.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, NET		0.4	0.4	0.0	42.1	54.5	47.9	57.3	65.3	92.9	91.5	
Gross capital formation								•••				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		13704.1	18187.7	19395.1	20654.1	21552.8	18222.4	23113.2	29863.0	34969.6	36539.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		6526.9	9479.3	10051.4	10668.1	10734.7	8055.4	10850.7	15262.0	17548.4	17385.1	
GROSS, at basic prices		7177.1	8708.5	9343.7	9986.0	10818.1	10167.0	12262.5	14601.0	17421.3	19154.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		1880.3	2242.0	2407.8	2635.2	2958.8	2978.2	3274.3	3854.9	4567.8	5040.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		204.8	204.4	233.6	286.1	316.1	319.5	475.8	428.9	438.0	514.8	
imports		204.8	204.4	233.6	286.1	316.1	319.5	475.8	428.9	438.0	514.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		204.8	204.4	233.6	286.1	316.1	319.5	475.8	428.9	438.0	514.8	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		5030.6	6183.4	6631.3	6903.6	7403.7	6689.2	8314.4	10104.1	12163.2	13290.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		61.4	78.6	71.0	161.1	139.6	180.0	198.1	213.1	252.3	309.6	
capital		1513.7	1878.1	1777.5	1949.2	2108.2	2101.9	1660.9	1984.3	2409.6	2645.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		3530.2	4316.7	4862.5	4964.7	5304.6	4598.8	6669.5	8134.9	9772.0	10667.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET		48.1	67.2	62.3	150.8	130.5	168.6	182.1	198.0	233.9	286.6	
Gross capital formation		48.1	67.2	62.3				182.1	205.4			
Gross fixed capital formation		•••										
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		23.8	-228.8	271.7	122.2	885.7	1013.4	434.0	661.8	564.7	1419.0	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		7832.5	10756.9	11218.2	11817.5	12219.9	8733.1	11038.7	14909.9	18457.2	19155.3	
prices		3583.3	5753.6	5929.4	6339.9	6237.1	3562.5	4991.0	7488.2	9252.5	9123.2	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices		4249.3	5003.3	5288.7	5477.7	5982.8	5170.6	6047.7	7421.7	9204.6	10032.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		797.9	931.6	1006.2	1069.9	1190.9	1185.8	1298.1	1613.6	1979.0	2188.1	
imports, less Subsidies		157.6	159.9	182.8	221.8	245.0	247.7	368.8	335.8	336.3	395.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Taxes on production and imports		157.6	159.9	182.8	221.8	245.0	247.7	368.8	335.8	336.3	395.9	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		157.6	159.9	182.8	221.8	245.0	247.7	368.8	335.8	336.3	395.9	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a		3293.8	3911.7	4099.8	4186.0	4546.8	3737.1	4380.9	5472.3	6889.4	7448.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••										
capital		966.5	1205.7	1175.2	1273.1	1407.3	1309.2	932.3	1139.2	1442.0	1580.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		2327.2	2706.0	2924.7	2912.9	3139.5	2427.8	3448.6	4333.1	5447.4	5867.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories		•••				357.9	214.8	279.8	360.8	116.9	434.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	endar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		4887.9	6225.9	6837.5	7391.1	7765.2	7861.1	10254.3	12643.3	13964.4	14955.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.		2418.1	3094.7	3400.8	3562.6	3671.4	3660.1	4932.4	6509.3	6899.2	6982.2	
GROSS, at basic prices		2469.8	3131.2	3436.7	3828.5	4093.8	4201.0	5321.9	6134.0	7065.1	7972.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		821.2	990.0	1066.1	1183.5	1373.6	1373.9	1499.3	1718.8	2011.1	2274.2	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		38.4	35.5	40.5	51.0	56.4	57.0	84.8	74.5	82.5	96.4	
imports		38.4	35.5	40.5	51.0	56.4	57.0	84.8	74.5	82.5	96.4	
Taxes on products						***					•••	
Other taxes on production		38.4	35.5	40.5	51.0	56.4	57.0	84.8	74.5	82.5	96.4	
Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		1548.8	2027.1	2259.1	2432.8	2524.3	2590.1	3539.7	4127.6	4719.1	5292.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		61.4	78.6	71.0	161.1	139.6	180.0	198.1	213.1	252.3	309.6	
capital		398.0	499.4	444.9	495.7	511.8	587.7	559.4	647.5	755.5	850.5	
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET		1164.1	1539.2	1822.9	1947.4	2021.5	2013.8	2996.4	3495.3	3982.1	4465.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET		48.1	67.2	62.3	150.8	130.5	168.6	182.1	198.0	233.9	286.6	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals						248.4	-38.7	116.4	249.3	386.3	892.5	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	endar year									Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		798.9	976.7	1108.8	1225.3	1339.0	1403.5	1555.5	1923.0	2142.7	1997.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		407.7	497.7	590.2	645.0	701.5	709.9	780.0	1019.5	1147.3	1016.6	
GROSS, at basic prices		391.2	478.9	518.6	580.3	637.5	693.6	775.5	903.5	995.4	980.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		219.5	261.7	274.4	312.2	325.6	356.2	406.1	444.5	490.7	483.4	
imports, less Subsidies		7.4	7.6	8.6	11.5	12.7	12.8	19.1	15.5	16.0	18.8	
Taxes on production and imports		7.4	7.6	8.6	11.5	12.7	12.8	19.1	15.5	16.0	18.8	
Taxes on products							***					
Other taxes on production		7.4	7.6	8.6	11.5	12.7	12.8	19.1	15.5	16.0	18.8	
Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS,				•••	•••	•••						
GROSS a		164.3	209.7	235.6	256.6	299.2	324.6	350.3	443.5	488.7	478.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		131.1	147.4	137.2	160.1	177.0	192.4	148.3	172.8	183.4	182.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		33.3	62.3	98.5	96.6	122.3	132.2	202.0	270.7	305.3	295.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		12.5	-5.3	8.7	-5.9	46.9	-64.3	35.1	48.7	56.6	67.5	
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		184.7	228.2	230.6	220.1	228.7	224.7	264.7	386.8	405.4	431.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		117.9	133.1	131.0	120.6	124.7	122.9	147.3	245.1	249.3	263.1	
GROSS, at basic prices		66.8	95.1	99.6	99.5	104.0	101.8	117.4	141.7	156.1	168.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		41.7	58.7	61.1	69.6	68.6	62.4	70.8	77.9	87.0	94.3	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1.5	1.5	1.7	1.8	2.0	2.0	3.0	3.1	3.1	3.7	
imports		1.5	1.5	1.7	1.8	2.0	2.0	3.0	3.1	3.1	3.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		1.5	1.5	1.7	1.8	2.0	2.0	3.0	3.1	3.1	3.7	
Less: Subsidies		***									***	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a		23.7	34.9	36.8	28.1	33.4	37.4	43.5	60.7	66.0	70.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		18.0	25.7	20.3	20.3	12.1	12.5	20.9	24.9	28.7	31.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		5.6	9.2	16.5	7.8	21.3	24.9	22.6	35.8	37.2	39.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET		***										
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation		***										
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		0.6	-0.1	3.6	8.5	232.6	901.6	2.7	3.1	5.0	24.2	
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		2156.7	3662.4	4043.5	4812.7	4789.6	5276.9	4386.8	6199.1	6504.0	6884.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		476.2	1845.8	2127.8	2667.5	2431.6	2829.1	1628.0	3222.0	3218.1	3073.0	
GROSS, at basic prices		1680.5	1816.6	1915.7	2145.2	2358.0	2447.7	2758.8	2977.1	3285.9	3811.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		713.0	777.2	817.0	927.3	1030.4	1122.0	1208.6	1321.4	1468.9	1710.6	
imports, less Subsidies		7.7	5.5	6.3	8.2	9.1	9.2	13.6	11.2	11.8	13.8	
Taxes on production and imports		7.7	5.5	6.3	8.2	9.1	9.2	13.6	11.2	11.8	13.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		7.7	5.5	6.3	8.2	9.1	9.2	13.6	11.2	11.8	13.8	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS GROSS		886.9	963.0	1052.5	1169.9	1272.6	1217.3	1394.5	1537.4	1682.0	1911.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		72.9	70.9	39.9	39.9	45.9	99.3	142.0	107.1	123.3	175.4	
capital		189.9	255.5	230.4	255.1	294.2	318.1	531.4	559.5	628.5	726.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		711.4	725.1	835.3	936.3	1005.2	931.6	923.8	1023.2	1107.9	1256.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET		58.5	53.4	26.7	18.3	19.1	66.9	81.3	61.7	68.9	104.3	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		-232.6	292.2	96.4	101.1	459.5	447.1	1130.3	394.5	344.3	697.3	
UI VAIUADIES		•••				***	•••					

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	lestern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		8338.1	10019.4	11142.7	12614.1	15186.8	17060.4	19683.7	26386.3	27418.1	29161.4	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		3564.1	4023.5	3946.5	4150.4	5342.9	6125.7	7380.0	12146.0	11282.2	10989.9	
GROSS, at basic prices		4774.0	5995.9	7196.3	8463.7	9843.9	10934.7	12303.6	14240.3	16135.8	18171.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		1984.6	2325.3	2740.1	3002.1	3445.2	3608.9	3950.9	4653.2	5346.1	5948.1	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		33.3	35.6	40.7	55.0	60.8	61.5	91.5	74.7	75.6	89.1	
imports		33.3	35.6	40.7	55.0	60.8	61.5	91.5	74.7	75.6	89.1	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		33.3	35.6	40.7	55.0	60.8	61.5	91.5	74.7	75.6	89.1	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		2006.0	2764.2	3187.5	4473.8	5248.2	5904.2	6570.6	7597.0	8701.4	9742.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		750.1	870.9	1228.0	932.8	1089.6	1360.2	1690.7	1915.4	2012.7	2391.6	
capital		535.5	628.4	767.6	892.3	1067.0	1181.5	1296.8	1508.2	1649.5	1915.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		1603.9	2288.4	2614.2	3740.1	4246.9	4796.4	5353.7	6133.1	7083.4	7861.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET		616.6	718.2	1033.7	774.2	1024.0	1286.5	1610.8	1871.0	1981.1	2356.8	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation			***	***	***	***	***		***	***		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		360.5	256.3	339.1	612.7	336.6	281.0	371.7	921.1	874.4	352.8	
UI VAIUADIES												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		4328.9	6375.9	6980.0	7858.0	9589.9	10402.8	12335.3	17444.1	17327.8	17851.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		1494.7	2556.5	2355.2	2442.1	3257.1	3408.8	4436.5	8302.9	6961.3	6063.3	
GROSS, at basic prices		2834.2	3819.3	4624.8	5416.0	6332.7	6994.0	7898.8	9141.2	10366.5	11788.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		1233.6	1492.8	1795.1	2079.6	2383.9	2503.0	2771.4	3257.2	3683.3	4167.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		9.8	9.9	11.3	17.1	18.9	19.1	28.4	20.8	21.2	24.9	
imports		9.8	9.9	11.3	17.1	18.9	19.1	28.4	20.8	21.2	24.9	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		9.8	9.9	11.3	17.1	18.9	19.1	28.4	20.8	21.2	24.9	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,											•••	
GROSS		1229.9	1819.0	2142.0	3220.1	3896.1	4418.9	5036.5	5817.4	6624.5	7547.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		360.9	497.6	676.4	99.1	33.8	53.0	62.5	45.8	37.5	48.1	
capital		223.8	292.0	356.1	414.4	510.5	559.0	588.7	660.8	694.3	845.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		1059.9	1586.4	1863.2	2824.2	3396.2	3878.5	4465.5	5171.2	5942.6	6718.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET		307.0	438.2	599.1	80.6	23.2	34.4	44.9	31.1	25.1	32.3	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		392.7	266.3	324.3	588.2	294.4	338.4	332.0	568.3	812.1	215.9	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	endar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		3679.2	3280.6	3802.2	4367.2	5125.6	6084.8	6636.5	8016.0	9060.4	10195.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		1928.4	1343.6	1508.1	1630.7	1981.0	2564.3	2760.5	3562.3	3995.0	4605.8	
GROSS, at basic prices		1750.8	1937.0	2294.1	2736.5	3144.6	3520.5	3876.0	4453.7	5065.5	5589.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		668.2	749.0	850.6	807.1	920.7	949.8	995.8	1158.8	1388.6	1473.4	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		22.4	24.4	27.9	36.2	40.0	40.5	60.2	51.3	51.7	61.5	
imports		22.4	24.4	27.9	36.2	40.0	40.5	60.2	51.3	51.7	61.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		22.4	24.4	27.9	36.2	40.0	40.5	60.2	51.3	51.7	61.5	
Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		688.3	808.2	879.9	1070.5	1143.6	1240.1	1194.6	1394.7	1672.3	1736.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS .ess: Consumption of fixed		371.8	355.4	535.7	822.8	1040.3	1290.2	1625.4	1848.8	1952.9	2318.1	
apital		294.3	313.8	384.7	448.0	515.8	576.3	667.6	798.4	903.3	1008.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		471.8	585.1	609.6	759.9	678.1	711.7	588.4	618.1	780.8	740.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		294.1	264.7	421.2	685.4	990.0	1242.3	1564.1	1827.0	1941.0	2306.5	
Gross capital formation							•••				•••	
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		-35.7	-9.6	13.4	20.9	26.5	-47.4	30.6	99.5	49.7	153.9	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	endar year									Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		330.0	362.9	360.6	388.8	471.3	572.8	711.8	926.2	1029.8	1114.1	
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		141.1	123.3	83.2	77.7	104.8	152.6	183.1	280.7	325.9	320.7	
GROSS, at basic prices		188.9	239.6	277.3	311.2	366.5	420.2	528.8	645.5	703.9	793.3	
Compensation of employees axes on production and		82.7	83.5	94.4	115.4	140.6	156.1	183.7	237.2	274.2	306.7	
mports, less Subsidies		1.1	1.3	1.4	1.7	1.9	2.0	2.9	2.6	2.8	2.8	
Taxes on production and imports		1.1	1.3	1.4	1.7	1.9	2.0	2.9	2.6	2.8	2.8	
Taxes on products							•••				•••	
Other taxes on production		1.1	1.3	1.4	1.7	1.9	2.0	2.9	2.6	2.8	2.8	
Less: Subsidies												
BROSS		87.7	137.0	165.6	183.2	208.5	245.1	339.4	384.9	404.6	458.4	
IIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed		17.4	17.9	15.9	10.8	15.5	17.0	2.7	20.8	22.3	25.5	
apital		17.4	22.6	26.7	29.9	40.6	46.2	40.5	49.0	51.9	62.6	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET		72.2	117.0	141.4	156.0	172.6	206.2	299.8	343.8	360.0	403.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET		15.5	15.3	13.4	8.2	10.8	9.7	1.8	12.9	15.1	18.0	
ross capital formation			***	***	***	***						
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		3.4	-0.3	1.4	3.7	15.8	-10.0	9.1	253.3	12.6	-17.0	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		940.6	1108.5	1146.8	1355.0	1312.3	1475.1	1295.1	1690.2	1647.3	2033.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		265.4	409.5	335.4	408.8	307.0	403.2	316.7	601.0	464.6	684.0	
GROSS, at basic prices		675.2	699.0	811.3	946.2	1005.2	1071.8	978.4	1089.3	1182.7	1349.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		250.4	283.8	326.5	355.4	372.0	431.2	433.5	472.9	508.9	565.1	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		6.4	6.9	7.9	9.6	10.6	10.7	16.0	14.4	14.7	17.3	
imports		6.4	6.9	7.9	9.6	10.6	10.7	16.0	14.4	14.7	17.3	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		6.4	6.9	7.9	9.6	10.6	10.7	16.0	14.4	14.7	17.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			***		***	***	***					
GROSS		414.9	402.8	473.3	572.6	618.7	626.7	528.6	601.7	658.8	766.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		3.5	5.5	3.7	8.6	3.9	3.1	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.6	
capital		119.7	123.2	124.9	147.3	166.3	172.9	118.8	132.6	134.0	153.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		295.9	280.7	349.4	426.8	453.9	455.1	409.9	469.2	524.8	612.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET		2.9	4.4	2.6	7.1	2.4	1.9	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.5	
Gross capital formation		298.7	285.1	352.0							***	
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		13.1	8.4	-11.4 	8.0	6.0	4.1	8.2	13.0	65.5	26.1	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, V	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1054.5	909.1	1057.3	1332.7	1609.0	2176.1	2341.6	3054.7	3156.8	3723.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		262.1	358.6	401.9	346.1	409.5	745.4	672.9	1034.2	1108.8	1489.7	
GROSS, at basic prices		792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		238.7	326.7	328.8	402.2	459.1	508.3	570.7	695.2	717.3	824.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		8.2	8.2	9.4	15.3	16.9	17.1	25.4	17.2	17.6	20.7	
imports		8.2	8.2	9.4	15.3	16.9	17.1	25.4	17.2	17.6	20.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		8.2	8.2	9.4	15.3	16.9	17.1	25.4	17.2	17.6	20.7	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••			***				***			
GROSS a		545.5	215.6	317.2	569.1	723.5	905.3	1072.7	1308.1	1313.2	1388.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						•••	•••				•••	
capital		23.9	32.5	19.5	36.0	47.9	62.8	61.6	75.6	77.3	84.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		521.6	183.1	297.7	533.1	675.6	842.4	1011.1	1232.5	1235.9	1304.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET						***	***			***	•••	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation		•••			***				***			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		-13.4	63.1	68.0	-102.2	-24.2	-76.5	80.9	113.2	10.3	32.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		2765.3	2472.4	2749.2	3350.9	4269.8	4705.2	5273.0	6539.3	6434.6	7134.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		880.9	81.6	89.7	331.5	986.8	1019.7	1171.9	2024.0	1641.0	1911.8	
GROSS, at basic prices		1884.4	2390.7	2659.5	3019.4	3283.0	3685.6	4101.2	4515.4	4793.6	5222.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		190.2	302.6	330.5	198.8	196.3	240.3	258.7	301.7	320.4	353.0	
imports, less Subsidies		10.3	10.4	11.9	15.9	17.6	17.8	26.5	22.4	22.3	26.2	
Taxes on production and imports		10.3	10.4	11.9	15.9	17.6	17.8	26.5	22.4	22.3	26.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		10.3	10.4	11.9	15.9	17.6	17.8	26.5	22.4	22.3	26.2	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,			***	***	***	***	***		***	***		
GROSS		422.4	319.4	475.2	473.5	556.5	719.5	964.3	1214.3	1141.2	1265.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		1261.6	1758.3	1841.9	2331.2	2512.6	2707.9	2851.7	2976.9	3309.8	3578.5	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital		148.4	151.1	216.8	245.9	265.9	393.0	427.1	498.6	560.8	637.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		382.8	292.1	426.3	423.9	497.3	627.2	838.9	1080.7	1025.6	1097.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET		1152.7	1634.5	1673.9	2134.9	2305.9	2407.2	2550.0	2612.0	2864.5	3108.3	
Gross capital formation		***										
Gross fixed capital formation		***										
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		33.1	-153.0	2.4	57.9	-3.6	485.1	131.1	-3.3	177.6	218.7	
UI VAIUADIES			•••								***	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1823.0	2340.7	2292.1	2666.1	2874.9	3317.3	5576.5	6300.2	6802.5	7400.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		561.4	579.7	356.3	499.0	451.3	606.5	2235.2	2602.1	2688.1	2737.4	
GROSS, at basic prices		1261.7	1761.1	1935.8	2167.2	2423.6	2710.9	3341.3	3698.2	4114.4	4663.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		710.5	927.7	1013.6	1111.1	1250.8	1352.7	1446.4	1619.2	1812.4	2065.5	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		10.6	10.8	12.3	17.2	19.0	19.2	28.5	22.7	23.1	27.2	
imports		10.6	10.8	12.3	17.2	19.0	19.2	28.5	22.7	23.1	27.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		10.6	10.8	12.3	17.2	19.0	19.2	28.5	22.7	23.1	27.2	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		***										
GROSS GROSS		526.1	802.8	898.5	1024.1	1136.7	1324.1	1863.1	1991.7	2213.8	2524.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		14.4	19.7	11.4	14.7	17.1	14.9	3.3	64.6	65.0	45.8	
capital		88.2	105.7	147.7	164.0	181.0	190.3	154.3	167.3	179.0	203.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		439.3	698.9	751.8	861.4	957.4	1134.7	1709.3	1830.3	2040.4	2325.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET		13.1	18.0	10.4	13.5	15.4	14.0	2.8	58.7	59.4	41.4	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		57.3	120.1	-40.7	-26.7	37.0	-127.0	57.3	116.0	144.7	65.3	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

•				•	•							
Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	/estern cale	endar year									Data	a in bi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1214.6	1714.0	1629.8	1805.3	1905.8	2209.8	3994.3	4132.9	4521.3	5021.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		372.7	443.9	247.9	275.3	235.2	345.4	1658.3	1675.5	1778.4	1958.3	
GROSS, at basic prices		841.8	1270.0	1381.9	1530.1	1670.6	1864.4	2336.0	2457.4	2742.9	3062.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		487.0	665.2	722.6	784.6	873.7	937.6	948.3	995.2	1111.7	1233.5	
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		7.1	7.3	8.3	12.1	13.4	13.5	20.1	15.3	15.6	18.4	
imports		7.1	7.3	8.3	12.1	13.4	13.5	20.1	15.3	15.6	18.4	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		7.1	7.3	8.3	12.1	13.4	13.5	20.1	15.3	15.6	18.4	
Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS,												
ROSS		335.8	580.4	642.7	721.2	772.1	901.7	1365.8	1446.1	1615.1	1809.9	
IIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed		11.9	17.1	8.4	12.1	11.4	11.5	1.8	0.7	0.5	1.0	
apital		61.6	73.5	110.7	123.1	132.1	135.2	109.1	108.6	113.1	126.4	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET		275.3	508.3	532.6	599.1	641.0	767.2	1257.1	1337.6	1502.1	1683.6	
IIXED INCOME, NET		10.9	15.7	7.7	11.2	10.5	10.9	1.4	0.7	0.4	0.9	
ross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation					***		***			•••	***	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		53.4	118.3	-32.3	-47.6	28.1	-121.3	34.7	33.6	130.0	40.1	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		608.5	626.8	662.2	860.8	969.1	1107.5	1582.2	2167.3	2281.2	2379.5	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		188.6	135.7	108.4	223.7	216.1	261.0	576.9	926.5	909.7	779.1	
GROSS, at basic prices		419.8	491.0	553.8	637.1	752.9	846.5	1005.3	1240.8	1371.4	1600.3	
compensation of employees axes on production and		223.5	262.5	291.0	326.5	377.1	415.0	498.1	624.0	700.7	832.0	
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		3.5	3.5	4.0	5.1	5.6	5.7	8.4	7.3	7.5	8.8	
imports		3.5	3.5	4.0	5.1	5.6	5.7	8.4	7.3	7.5	8.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		3.5	3.5	4.0	5.1	5.6	5.7	8.4	7.3	7.5	8.8	
Less: Subsidies												
BROSS		190.3	222.4	255.8	302.9	364.6	422.3	497.3	545.6	598.7	714.7	
IIXED INCOME, GROSS		2.5	2.7	3.0	2.6	5.7	3.4	1.5	63.9	64.5	44.8	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital		26.6	32.2	37.0	41.0	48.9	55.1	45.2	58.7	65.9	77.1	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET		164.0	190.6	219.2	262.3	316.4	367.6	452.2	492.7	538.3	641.9	
IIXED INCOME, NET		2.2	2.3	2.7	2.2	5.0	3.1	1.4	58.0	59.0	40.5	
ross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		3.8	1.7	-8.4	20.9	8.9	-5.7	22.6	82.4	14.7	25.2	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		3162.7	3682.0	4547.7	4821.0	5340.6	5724.0	6447.0	7265.0	6768.3	8897.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		1624.2	1762.1	2473.5	2502.6	2775.6	2987.2	3376.7	3745.7	3004.1	4536.9	
GROSS, at basic prices		1538.5	1919.9	2074.1	2318.4	2565.0	2736.7	3070.3	3519.3	3764.2	4360.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		1100.5	1515.4	1603.3	1700.6	1910.7	1921.1	2079.9	2394.0	2631.1	3066.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1.2	2.2	2.6	3.0	3.3	3.4	5.0	4.8	4.8	5.6	
imports		1.2	2.2	2.6	3.0	3.3	3.4	5.0	4.8	4.8	5.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		1.2	2.2	2.6	3.0	3.3	3.4	5.0	4.8	4.8	5.6	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		366.0	323.2	405.4	523.7	549.8	627.0	788.8	840.5	809.3	882.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		70.8	79.1	62.8	91.2	101.1	185.2	196.6	279.9	319.0	405.7	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital		246.4	205.9	267.9	424.9	451.9	440.5	456.6	425.4	367.9	530.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		139.1	152.0	156.8	115.6	106.3	200.0	339.3	422.2	447.8	384.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET		51.3	44.4	43.6	74.3	92.8	171.8	189.5	272.9	312.5	373.4	
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1115.4	1352.8	1604.7	1649.7	1826.1	2087.5	2294.3	2244.8	2250.2	3235.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		659.0	801.3	996.3	938.3	1052.9	1278.1	1438.1	1330.2	1316.2	2060.2	
GROSS, at basic prices		456.4	551.5	608.4	711.4	773.2	809.4	856.1	914.5	934.0	1175.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		314.8	467.5	495.8	468.8	515.3	534.0	552.5	672.7	744.6	854.6	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.1	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.7	0.7	0.9	1.0	
imports		0.1	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.7	0.7	0.9	1.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		0.1	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.7	0.7	0.9	1.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		141.5	83.6	112.1	242.2	257.5	274.9	302.9	241.1	188.5	319.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		141.5	83.6	112.1	242.2	257.5	274.9	302.9	241.1	188.5	319.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1060.5	1256.9	1397.0	1566.2	1764.4	1820.0	2083.7	2581.6	2749.3	3163.7	
prices		356.3	370.6	447.8	536.3	639.0	622.7	758.3	1052.6	1091.8	1304.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices		704.2	886.3	949.2	1029.8	1125.5	1197.3	1325.3	1529.0	1657.5	1859.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		519.2	693.0	721.2	797.9	911.5	918.4	1057.6	1135.4	1228.4	1438.9	
imports, less Subsidies		1.1	1.0	1.2	1.5	1.7	1.7	2.5	2.2	2.2	2.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Taxes on production and imports		1.1	1.0	1.2	1.5	1.7	1.7	2.5	2.2	2.2	2.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		1.1	1.0	1.2	1.5	1.7	1.7	2.5	2.2	2.2	2.6	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		129.9	182.6	173.8	143.2	113.3	117.2	94.4	168.5	178.9	188.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		54.1	9.7	53.0	87.2	99.0	160.1	170.8	222.9	247.9	229.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital		46.0	47.4	67.4	65.3	61.3	65.3	63.3	78.6	91.8	132.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		93.4	144.1	117.7	90.9	58.7	61.8	37.3	92.9	92.5	65.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		44.5	0.7	41.7	74.2	92.3	150.1	164.6	219.9	242.5	220.1	
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	Vestern cale	endar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		986.9	1072.3	1546.0	1605.1	1750.0	1816.5	2069.0	2438.7	1768.8	2498.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		608.9	590.3	1029.4	1027.9	1083.7	1086.5	1180.2	1362.8	596.0	1172.3	
GROSS, at basic prices		377.9	482.1	516.6	577.1	666.3	730.0	8.888	1075.8	1172.8	1326.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		266.5	354.9	386.3	433.9	483.9	468.6	469.8	585.9	658.0	773.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.1	0.8	0.9	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.8	1.9	1.7	2.0	
imports		0.1	8.0	0.9	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.8	1.9	1.7	2.0	
Taxes on products						•••	•••	•••		***	***	
Other taxes on production		0.1	0.8	0.9	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.8	1.9	1.7	2.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.												
GROSS		94.6	57.0	119.5	138.2	179.1	235.0	391.5	430.9	441.9	374.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		16.7	69.4	9.8	4.0	2.1	25.2	25.8	57.1	71.1	176.1	
capital		58.9	74.8	88.4	117.4	133.1	100.3	90.4	105.7	87.6	78.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		45.7	7.8	39.1	24.7	47.6	138.2	302.0	329.4	355.4	318.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET		6.8	43.7	1.8	0.1	0.5	21.6	24.9	52.9	70.0	153.4	
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	tern calendar year											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series		200											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		447.8	578.3	833.5	1725.5	1962.1	2296.6	2625.1	3302.8	3829.4	4101.9		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		99.8	87.7	227.1	482.7	524.5	623.7	912.4	1224.3	1586.3	1492.8		
GROSS, at basic prices		348.0	490.6	606.4	1242.8	1437.6	1672.9	1712.7	2078.5	2243.1	2609.1		
Compensation of employees		194.7	221.6	261.2	352.9	427.8	519.9	558.1	693.2	782.9	855.7		
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1.3	1.3	1.5	2.1	2.4	2.4	3.6	2.7	3.2	3.8		
imports		1.3	1.3	1.5	2.1	2.4	2.4	3.6	2.7	3.2	3.8		
Taxes on products										•••	•••		
Other taxes on production		1.3	1.3	1.5	2.1	2.4	2.4	3.6	2.7	3.2	3.8		
Less: Subsidies DERATING SURPLUS,													
GROSS		97.1	168.4	177.8	136.5	180.8	208.7	291.3	491.8	538.7	589.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed		54.9	99.3	165.9	751.3	826.7	941.9	859.7	890.9	918.3	1160.5		
apital		26.0	35.8	41.2	58.4	84.9	91.4	56.9	84.1	91.9	116.9		
PERATING SURPLUS, NET		73.9	137.8	143.2	97.4	126.8	150.4	243.6	420.0	460.2	492.6		
MIXED INCOME, NET		52.1	94.2	159.4	731.9	795.8	908.8	850.5	878.6	904.8	1140.1		
Gross capital formation													
Gross fixed capital formation													
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		12.6	-8.7	4.9	-3.1	8.3	12.4	17.8	26.3	57.3	-7.5		
of valuables													

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern cale	endar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		146.7	208.6	242.5	281.1	336.3	410.7	442.0	688.6	888.8	838.5	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		15.9	32.5	44.8	37.7	47.2	81.4	84.4	272.9	438.7	329.8	
GROSS, at basic prices		130.8	176.1	197.7	243.4	289.1	329.3	357.6	415.7	450.1	508.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		82.0	102.2	114.1	137.9	169.0	194.5	202.3	243.4	264.4	299.1	
imports, less Subsidies		0.3	0.3	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.3	
Taxes on production and imports		0.3	0.3	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.3	
Taxes on products				***		***	***	***	***	***	***	
Other taxes on production		0.3	0.3	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		47.3	71.2	80.1	99.7	108.9	124.7	151.2	164.1	174.1	198.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		1.2	2.4	3.2	5.3	10.6	9.6	3.2	7.2	10.5	10.3	
capital		14.1	19.0	23.7	28.6	36.4	38.4	44.3	62.4	69.9	84.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		33.5	52.6	56.9	71.9	74.3	87.9	107.9	103.0	106.3	115.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		0.8	2.0	2.7	4.5	8.9	8.0	2.3	5.9	8.4	8.1	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		11.3	-9.2	0.1	-2.7	4.4	21.1	2.5	3.7	2.9	-123.1	
of valuables												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, Western calendar year Data in b													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series		200											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		280.1	352.9	555.7	1405.9	1584.1	1841.6	2137.1	2540.4	2860.8	3171.5		
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		79.2	51.8	175.2	433.3	464.8	528.9	814.0	918.4	1111.7	1117.6		
GROSS, at basic prices		200.8	301.0	380.5	972.5	1119.4	1312.7	1323.0	1622.0	1749.1	2053.9		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		107.5	113.9	139.1	209.1	256.1	311.1	339.7	428.6	494.8	531.3		
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.9	0.9	1.1	1.6	1.8	1.8	2.7	1.7	2.0	2.4		
imports		0.9	0.9	1.1	1.6	1.8	1.8	2.7	1.7	2.0	2.4		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production		0.9	0.9	1.1	1.6	1.8	1.8	2.7	1.7	2.0	2.4		
Less: Subsidies DERATING SURPLUS,													
GROSS		49.8	97.3	97.7	36.7	71.8	84.1	140.1	327.7	364.5	391.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed		42.6	89.0	142.6	725.1	789.7	915.7	840.6	864.1	887.7	1129.2		
apital		11.8	16.8	17.5	29.8	48.5	53.0	12.6	21.6	22.0	32.2		
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET		40.4	85.1	86.2	25.6	52.5	62.5	135.8	317.0	353.9	377.1		
MIXED INCOME, NET		40.1	84.3	136.5	706.4	760.5	884.2	832.3	853.1	876.3	1111.0		
Gross capital formation													
Gross fixed capital formation													
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		1.3	0.5	4.8	-0.4	3.9	-8.7	15.3	22.6	54.3	115.5		
of valuables													

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		21.0	16.9	35.2	38.5	41.7	44.3	46.0	73.8	79.8	91.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		4.6	3.4	7.1	11.6	12.6	13.4	13.9	32.9	35.9	45.4	
GROSS, at basic prices		16.4	13.5	28.2	26.9	29.1	30.9	32.1	40.8	43.9	46.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		5.2	5.5	8.0	5.9	2.7	14.3	16.1	21.2	23.8	25.3	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
imports		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		•••	***	•••	***	***	***	***	***	***	•••	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		11.2	7.9	20.1	21.0	26.4	16.6	15.9	19.6	20.1	21.0	
capital											***	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												
MIXED INCOME, NET		11.2	7.9	20.1	21.0	26.4	16.6	15.9	19.6	20.1	21.0	
Gross capital formation												

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, V	Vestern caler	ıdar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
General public services	166.3	203.0	295.9	339.8	334.7	539.9	805.7	929.4	688.3	660.9	892.3	
Defence	157.4	193.5	236.7	319.5	257.4	255.6	264.8	270.4	286.3	324.4	672.2	
Public order and safety	334.8	389.0	462.4	554.2	587.0	573.6	564.9	586.9	673.7	787.1	825.2	
Economic affairs	248.2	264.7	324.4	402.2	419.0	522.9	657.5	663.7	814.3	786.2	806.8	
Environment protection						11.6	10.4	14.8	18.8	16.7	19.2	
Housing and community amenities	72.4	75.2	101.3	109.9	125.1	135.9	130.5	148.7	186.1	222.1	220.5	
Health	340.8	410.9	537.7	653.0	698.6	771.3	821.5	993.2	1068.7	153.0	144.1	
Recreation, culture and religion	87.1	137.6	135.1	153.7	174.2	207.7	215.8	248.0	295.6	331.2	335.7	
Education	502.6	604.6	774.4	933.1	955.4	1069.0	1118.2	1402.7	1500.2	1655.9	2042.2	
Social protection	74.0	80.2	90.8	108.0	110.8	122.9	129.5	159.9	197.5	206.6	391.5	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	1983.6	2358.8	2958.7	3573.4	3662.3	4210.3	4718.8	5417.8	5729.3	5144.1	6349.8	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge,	Western calen	dar year									Data	a in billior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househo	olds							
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in												
domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad		***	•••	***	***	•••	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	
by residents												
Less: Direct purchases in												
domestic market by non-residents												
Equals: Household final		•••		•••								
consumption expenditure	7912.6	9721.1	11692.8	13659.2	17616.6	18805.9	21491.9	25087.4	27986.6	31514.4	35570.7	
	Individual co	nsumntion	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns servina	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final			oxponditure.	. сс р. с				()				
consumption expenditure	169.9	178.9	223.3	278.0	345.7	430.0	470.2	532.7	610.1	692.4	780.2	
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	ıt						
Housing												
Health	340.8	410.9	537.7	653.0	698.6	771.3	821.5	993.2	1023.7	116.5	104.6	
Recreation and culture	87.1	137.6	135.1	153.7	174.2	207.7	215.8	248.0	202.6	229.9	224.4	
Education	502.6	604.6	774.4	933.1	955.4	1069.0	1118.2	1402.7	1446.5	1600.5	1976.9	
Social protection Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general	74.0	80.2	90.8	108.0	110.8	122.9	129.5	159.9	167.2	173.7	216.0	
government Equals: Total actual individual	1004.5	1233.3	1538.0	1847.8	1939.1	2170.9	2285.0	2803.8	2840.0	2120.6	2521.9	
consumption	9087.0	11133.3	13454.1	15785.1	19901.4	21406.7	24247.0	28423.9	31436.8	34327.4	38872.8	

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern caler	ıdar year									Data	in billion	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	200												
I. Production account - Resources													
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	30746.8	36357.7	45446.9	49658.0	56160.9	61860.1	63958.1	74731.3	95418.9	102753.4	111674.1		
(only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	539.7	466.9											
products	782.3	1166.5	2501.2	2487.1	3102.4	3024.3	2100.2	2633.6	3183.0	4113.0	4851.0		
Plus: Taxes on products	808.3	1227.0	2581.5	2585.0	3193.9	3140.6	2223.0	2777.0	3372.0	4277.4	5057.4		
Less: Subsidies on products	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3		
I.	Production	account - L	Jses										
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	13981.8	15241.8	19705.0	21129.9	23264.3	25208.6	25174.2	30393.7	44223.0	45046.9	46992.5		
PRODUCT	17007.6	21815.5	28243.1	31015.2	35999.0	39675.8	40884.1	46971.2	54378.9	61819.5	69532.6		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	2382.6	3001.7	3588.2	3732.5	4352.8	4869.4	5199.1	5009.5	5726.3	6394.5	7372.2		
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	14625.1	18813.8	24654.8	27282.7	31646.3	34806.5	35685.0	41961.7	48652.5	55425.1	62160.4		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	me account	- Resource	s							
PRODUCT	17007.6	21815.5	28243.1	31015.2	35999.0	39675.8	40884.1	46971.2	54378.9	61819.5	69532.6	
II	I.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	5765.4	7492.5	9225.7	10133.6	11060.9	12474.0	13161.4	14254.0	16610.4	18825.5	21199.1	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1043.5	1451.4	2787.6	2814.4	3516.5	3481.8	2562.8	3322.3	3784.5	4726.5	5572.2	
Taxes on production and imports	1069.5	1511.9	2867.9	2912.4	3608.1	3598.1	2685.6	3465.7	3973.4	4890.9	5778.6	
Taxes on products	808.3	1227.0	2581.5	2585.0	3193.9	3140.6	2223.0	2777.0	3372.0	4277.4	5057.4	
Other taxes on production	261.2	285.0	286.4	327.3	414.1	457.6	462.5	688.7	601.5	613.6	721.2	
Less: Subsidies	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	8448.6ª	10579.3ª	12509.0	13936.1	16192.3	18081.7	18641.9	22589.5	26611.2	30260.1	33606.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2289.8	2759.1	3720.8	4131.1	5229.3	5638.3	6518.1	6805.4	7372.8	8007.4	9155.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	I.1.2 Allocation	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS	8448.6ª	10579.3ª	12509.0	13936.1	16192.3	18081.7	18641.9	22589.5	26611.2	30260.1	33606.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2289.8	2759.1	3720.8	4131.1	5229.3	5638.3	6518.1	6805.4	7372.8	8007.4	9155.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	5572.7	7285.3	8972.0	9846.2	10786.4	12152.6	12794.0	13808.8	16120.2	18278.1	20586.6	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1043.5	1451.4	2787.6	2814.4	3516.5	3481.8	2562.8	3322.3	3784.5	4726.5	5572.2	
imports	1069.5	1511.9	2867.9	2912.4	3608.1	3598.1	2685.6	3465.7	3973.4	4890.9	5778.6	
Taxes on products	808.3	1227.0	2581.5	2585.0	3193.9	3140.6	2223.0	2777.0	3372.0	4277.4	5057.4	
Other taxes on production	261.2	285.0	286.4	327.3	414.1	457.6	462.5	688.7	601.5	613.6	721.2	
Less: Subsidies	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
Property income	2072.6	2338.6	2703.0	3447.6	4159.4	7202.6	11369.9	8187.3	8349.3	7121.6	6510.1	
	I.1.2 Allocation	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	3741.4	4985.8	6514.2	7350.9	7710.7	10937.9	13450.1	12192.5	13848.6	14205.7	14691.6	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	15146.2	18961.1	24178.2	26824.5	32173.2	35619.2	38436.5	42520.8	48389.2	54188.1	60738.7	
I	I.2 Secondar	y distributio	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income,	15146.2	18961.1	24178.2	26824.5	32173.2	35619.2	38436.5	42520.8	48389.2	54188.1	60738.7	
wealth, etc.			1220 5			1206 1		1450.2	1760.6	1024 5	2105.6	
Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	836.3 417.3	996.1 538.6	1230.5 660.5	975.1 1011.6	1164.3 1031.8	1206.1 1196.3	1266.0 1352.9	1450.2 2199.4	1760.6 2604.7	1924.5 3963.4	2195.6 4943.7	
Other current transfers	523.1	420.4	951.6	1019.8	1098.9	1246.8	1504.8 ^b	3511.3°	5621.9°	5068.2°	6140.6	
	I.2 Secondar											
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social contributions Social benefits other than	836.3	996.1	1230.5	975.1	1164.3	1206.1	1266.0	1450.2	1760.6	1924.5	2195.6	
social transfers in kind	417.3	538.6	660.5	1011.6	1031.8	1196.3	1352.9	2199.4	2604.7	3963.4	4943.7	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	631.2	494.5	989.7	1175.4	1346.6	1551.7	1825.9	3744.4	5777.0	4910.2	5737.6	
INCOME	15038.5	18889.1	24139.1	26668.9	31925.4	35314.3	38115.4	42386.1	48355.5	54512.3	61138.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	15038.5	18889.1	24139.1	26668.9	31925.4	35314.3	38115.4	42386.1	48355.5	54512.3	61138.4	
net equity of households on pension funds	223.8	135.6	19.5	200.3	177.8	320.3	874.9	527.8	1093.8	1595.6	1421.4	
I	II.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	10066.1	12258.8	14874.8	17510.7	21624.6	23477.1	26718.0	31083.2	34326.1	37350.9	42700.7	
expenditure Collective consumption	9087.0	11133.3	13454.1	15785.1	19901.4	21406.7	24247.0	28423.9	31436.8	34327.4	38872.8	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	979.1	1125.4	1420.7	1725.6	1723.2	2070.3	2471.0	2659.3	2889.3	3023.5	3827.9	
net equity of households on pension funds	223.8	135.6	19.5	200.3	177.8	320.3	874.9	527.8	1093.8	1595.6	1421.4	
SAVING, GROSS	4972.4	6630.4	9264.3	9158.3	10300.8	11837.2	11397.4	11302.8	14029.4	17161.4	18437.8	
I	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	4972.4	6630.4	9264.3	9158.3	10300.8	11837.2	11397.4	11302.8	14029.4	17161.4	18437.8	
less payable	-4.9	1164.6	4.7	2.3	-1.0	5.2	34.6	91.7	110.3	66.8	48.8	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	60.2	1223.3	5.0	4.8	1.1	6.4	36.4	326.2	293.8	254.1	282.1	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	65.1	58.7	0.3	2.5	2.0	1.3	1.8	234.5	183.4	187.3	233.3	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	4967.5	7795.0	9269.0	9160.6	10299.8	11842.4	11432.0	11394.5	14139.7	17228.2	18486.6	
ı	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	5002.7	5535.4	6495.4	7825.0	8844.8	10232.5	11409.9	13070.9	14330.2	15614.5	19210.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	4726.7	5307.1	6062.3	7072.4	7877.4	8552.5	9354.9	10671.5	11798.9	13091.4	16317.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	276.0	228.2	433.1	752.6	967.4	1680.0	2055.0	2399.4	2531.3	2523.1	2892.7	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
Adjustment entry	601.5	890.8	1277.5	1183.7	1272.2	526.1	1127.5	1231.1	1388.5	1607.3	2045.7	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-608.0°	1368.7	1496.1	151.9	182.8	1083.7	-1105.4	-2907.5	-1579.0	6.4	-2769.3	
	III.2 Financial							2001.0	.0.0.0	0	2.00.0	
Net incurrence of liabilities			·				19507.9	14027.6	6900.4	14062 7	15054.4	
Currency and deposits	7363.3 1869.9	2686.2 366.1	7096.5 1325.1	6530.1 859.1	10901.8 1232.8	11811.6 2601.1	18597.8 3696.3	14937.6 -1026.7	6899.4 -403.6	14063.7 3757.8	15254.4 1166.7	
Securities other than shares	1293.5	1294.2	953.2	441.6	2053.4	1460.8	319.1	1422.2	3119.1	1094.2	4157.8	
Loans	3436.5	-1306.3	2874.3	3614.5	3283.3	4280.6	7967.8	6110.7	-1508.8	632.8	594.9	
Shares and other equity	179.0	1048.3	463.1	1128.8	3281.5	1105.8	1555.2	3447.9	2474.9	629.2	4689.6	
Insurance technical reserves	319.0	478.3	490.3	382.5	426.0	578.4	1546.8	1233.1	1373.5	1893.2	1723.7	
Financial derivatives	-90.3	-25.6	-38.0	-544.2	59.4	10.3	1103.1	214.6	-255.6	507.4	-141.8	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	355.7	831.1	1028.5	647.7	565.4	1774.6	2409.6	3535.8	2099.9	5549.1	3063.7	
BORROWING (-)	-608.0	1368.7	1496.1	151.9	182.8	1083.7	-1105.4	-2907.5	-1579.0	6.4	-2769.3	
Net acquisition of financial assets	III.2 Financial 6734.8	4054.9	Changes in 8592.6	assets 6681.9	11084.6	12895.4	17492.4	12030.0	5320.4	14070.0	12485.1	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-21.8	-80.2	-103.8	0.2	0.6	0.0	4.0	90.9	0.3	0.9	1.1	
Currency and deposits	1877.8	-111.6	1272.3	1125.5	1995.6	2189.4	4878.1	1278.5	-1539.8	4006.3	-195.7	
Securities other than shares	1301.3	1083.0	3211.7	1826.2	2031.4	2849.3	-963.7	1978.7	1784.4	415.1	4078.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Loans	2888.8	-43.1	1861.7	2005.5	2204.7	3367.5	6549.9	2849.5	-1219.0	1351.1	1084.2	
Shares and other equity	172.8	1483.2	837.5	782.7	3822.7	1228.9	1282.8	1240.7	1359.9	-121.8	1405.4	
Insurance technical reserves	319.0	478.3	490.3	382.5	426.0	578.4	1577.4	1251.3	1366.3	1891.2	1715.6	
Financial derivatives	-93.0	-223.4	-74.6	-256.3	77.2	3.6	1086.1	205.7	-218.1	541.5	-169.2	
Other accounts receivable	289.9	1468.6	1097.4	815.5	526.4	2678.2	3077.6	3134.7	3786.4	5985.8	4565.8	

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	Vestern calen	dar year									Data	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
v	'.l External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
Imports of goods and services	5770.3	6521.5	7527.7	9184.9	9644.3	10169.0	10030.1	13371.6	13283.5	16013.0	19760.9	
Imports of goods	4284.4	4846.2	5917.4	7281.4	7747.4	7846.6	7437.1	9589.4	9991.6	11864.6	15367.9	
Imports of services	1485.9	1675.3	1610.3	1903.4	1897.0	2322.4	2593.0	3782.2	3291.9	4148.3	4393.0	
v	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
exports of goods and services	7136.4	9652.1	13123.0	13680.7	13901.8	15609.2	11658.8	14957.4	17617.5	23259.7	25337.0	
Exports of goods	6510.7	9045.2	12487.0	12960.5	13022.0	14351.4	10141.7	12732.7	15434.2	20671.0	22268.4	
Exports of services	625.7 ^a	606.9	636.0	720.2	879.7	1257.8	1517.1	2224.7	2183.3	2588.7	3068.6	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-1366.1	-3130.5	-5595.4	-4495.8	-4257.4	-5440.1	-1628.7	-1585.8	-4334.1	-7246.8	-5576.1	
v	/.II External a	ccount of	orimary inco	ome and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Resoui	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-1366.1	-3130.5	-5595.4	-4495.8	-4257.4	-5440.1	-1628.7	-1585.8	-4334.1	-7246.8	-5576.1	
Compensation of employees	193.4	207.9	254.3	288.0	275.1	322.1	368.3	446.5	491.6	548.8	614.0	
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports												
Taxes on products											•••	
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production	***		•••	***					•••	***	***	
Property income Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	2035.4	3044.5	4137.8	4214.5	3903.4	4099.0	2516.8	4768.3	6251.5	7937.8	9090.8	
			•••	•••			•••	•••	•••		***	
Social contributions Social benefits other than Ocial transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	248.0	287.1	441.7	547.6	661.7	704.3	703.5	679.2	715.5	706.3	760.4	
ension funds												

a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 b Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.
 c Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the Rest of the World account.
 d Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 e Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3 (Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates). Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.2 (Rest of the World).

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	200											
,	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cur	rent transfe	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	0.7	0.7	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.9	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.5	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income Current taxes on income and vealth, etc.	366.6	397.4	326.6	311.2	352.1	363.7	436.6	763.1 	752.2 	853.8 	909.4	
Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on	140.3	215.1	402.7	392.0	413.9	399.4	382.3	544.5	681.7	1030.6	1160.2	
Dension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	623.7	-204.1	 -1491.4	 -149.6	-183.8	-1078.6		2999.2	1689.3	60.5	 2818.1	
								2000.2	.000.0	00.0	20.0	
CURRENT EXTERNAL SALANCE	/.III.1 Capital 623.7	-204.1	-1491.4	-149.6	-183.8	-1078.6	1140.0	2999.2	1689.3	60.5	2818.1	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	4.9	-1164.6	-4.7	-2.3	1.0	-5.2	-34.6	-91.8	-110.3	-66.8	-48.8	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	18.4	0.8	0.3	2.5	2.0	1.3	1.8	3.6	1.5	27.8	8.8	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	13.6	1165.4	5.0	4.8	1.1	6.4	36.4	95.5	111.8	94.6	57.6	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	628.6	-1368.7	-1496.1	-151.9	-182.8	-1083.7	1105.4	2907.5	1579.0	-6.4	2769.3	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	/.III.1 Capital	account - 0	changes in a	assets								
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	628.6b	-1368.7	-1496.1	-151.9	-182.8	-1083.7	1105.4	2907.5	 1579.0	-6.4	2769.3	
,	/.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wor	th						
let incurrence of liabilities	482.6	936.9	3441.9	2880.4°	2667.2°	2245.2 ^c	-1253.9°	3150.8°	854.6°	-1610.9°	-1022.6°	
Currency and deposits	302.9	-471.7	-359.7	380.2	795.1	-319.8	995.0	2149.1	-1116.2	381.6	-1334.1	
Securities other than shares	34.8	1293.0	2833.6	1100.8	343.9	1410.0	-3091.4	-115.3	-663.6	-1402.4	-347.3	
Loans	-177.1	-645.9	-27.9	242.4	480.9	68.4	238.9	608.0	51.1	-1195.7	-331.9	
	181.0	518.8	742.3	652.7	827.6	99.0	19.6	785.8	725.6	-284.9	-524.8	
Shares and other equity							21.1	18.7	2.4			
Insurance technical reserves						0.0	-5.4	-10.9	-9.8	29.8	17.0	
Insurance technical	-41.4	-232.0	-53.1	262.3	1.3	-3.3	-5.4	10.0	0.0	25.0	-17.0	
Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-41.4 182.4	474.7	306.7	241.7	217.7	991.0	564.3	-375.6	1864.7	859.9	1531.5	
Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable	-41.4											
Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-41.4 182.4	474.7 -1368.7	306.7 -1496.1	241.7 -151.9	217.7	991.0	564.3	-375.6	1864.7	859.9	1531.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Currency and deposits	295.0	6.0	-307.0	113.9	32.3	91.8	-186.9	-156.1	20.0	133.0	28.3	
Securities other than shares	27.1	1504.2	575.1	-283.7	365.9	21.6	-1808.6	-671.7	671.1	-723.3	-267.6	
Loans	370.5	-1909.1	984.7	1851.4	1559.6	981.5	1656.7	3869.2	-238.8	-1914.0	-821.2	
Shares and other equity	187.2	83.9	367.8	998.7	286.3	-24.1	292.0	2993.0	1840.6	466.1	2759.4	
Insurance technical reserves							-9.6	0.5	9.6	2.0	8.1	
Financial derivatives	-38.8	-34.2	-16.5	-25.7	-16.5	3.4	11.6	-1.9	-47.3	-4.3	10.4	
Other accounts receivable	248.3	-162.8	237.8	73.9	256.7	87.3	-103.7	25.5	178.3	423.2	29.4	

 ^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).
 ^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).
 ^c Does not include the values for the item "Monetary gold and SDRs".

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge												a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Output, at basic prices	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
otherwise, please specify)	23297.1	26565.9	34531.7	37387.2	42460.7	45976.2	45259.1	54979.5	73042.2	79814.1	84811.7	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	10953.1	11192.3	15698.2	16476.0	18399.3	19076.8	17571.8	22464.3	34384.0	35620.2	35640.9	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	12344.1	15373.6	18833.5	20911.1	24061.4	26899.4	27687.3	32515.2	38658.1	44193.9	49170.8	
apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	2068.9	2359.6	2925.0	2975.4	3415.8	3935.8	4076.3	3869.6	4553.0	5211.0	5978.6	
rices	10275.1	13014.0	15908.5	17935.8	20645.6	22963.6	23610.9	28645.6	34105.1	38982.9	43192.2	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	12344.1	15373.6	18833.5	20911.1	24061.4	26899.4	27687.3	32515.2	38658.1	44193.9	49170.8	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
ompensation of employees	4503.5	5367.3	6562.4	7369.4	8531.7	9794.7	10264.6	11169.9	13325.9	15154.9	16867.8	
ubsidies on production	243.3	262.3	262.5	300.7	374.6	413.9	417.6	603.3	537.9	550.2	644.4	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	243.3	262.3	262.5	300.7	374.6	413.9	417.6	603.3	537.9	550.2	644.4	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
ROSS	7597.2	9744.0	12008.6	13241.0	15155.1	16690.8	17005.1	20742.0	24794.4	28488.8	31658.6	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
ROSS	7597.2	9744.0	12008.6	13241.0	15155.1	16690.8	17005.1	20742.0	24794.4	28488.8	31658.6	
roperty income	412.8	698.3	527.3	751.4	662.4	1252.7	1130.6	1454.1	1343.0	2377.1	1671.2	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
roperty income	2657.8	3905.8	5569.9	6088.2	6531.5	9050.9	11570.5	9448.1	11108.9	10231.4	11064.3	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	5352.3	6536.5	6966.1	7904.2	9286.0	8892.6	6565.2	12748.0	15028.6	20634.5	22265.5	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	5352.3	6536.5	6966.1	7904.2	9286.0	8892.6	6565.2	12748.0	15028.6	20634.5	22265.5	
Social contributions	346.8	413.3	505.3	84.0	146.7	127.3	133.4	98.1	109.0	117.2	131.6	
Other current transfers	3.9	2.1	3.0	3.7	25.3	18.0	30.3	38.9	36.4	37.1	183.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	200											
1	II.2 Secondar	y distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.							2020.2	2049.9	2526.1	3296.5	3402.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	346.8	413.3	505.3	84.0	146.7	127.3	133.4					
Other current transfers	3.6	4.6	8.3	7.3	61.9	76.9	130.5	210.7	233.1	196.9	245.7	
GROSS DISPOSABLE												
INCOME	4821.4	3407.0	2531.0	3394.3	4798.5	4182.4	4414.7	10624.5	12414.7	17295.4	18932.5	
I GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acco	ount - Reso	urces							
INCOME	4821.4	3407.0	2531.0	3394.3	4798.5	4182.4	4414.7	10624.5	12414.7	17295.4	18932.5	
	II.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acco	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	4821.4	3407.0	2531.0	3394.3	4798.5	4182.4	4414.7	10624.5	12414.7	17295.4	18932.5	
ı	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	4821.4	3407.0	2531.0	3394.3	4798.5	4182.4	4414.7	10624.5	12414.7	17295.4	18932.5	
less payable	4.1	12.3	3.8	1.8	-1.4	4.2	34.0	37.2	270.3	195.1	243.9	
Capital transfers, receivable	4.2	12.8	4.1	4.3	0.7	5.5	35.8	182.8	282.3	238.2	266.3	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	0.1	0.5	0.3	2.5	2.0	1.3	1.8	145.5	12.0	43.1	22.4	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	^a 4825.5	3419.3	2534.8	3396.1	4797.2	4186.6	4448.7	10661.7	12685.0	17490.5	19176.4	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	4056.8	3949.1	4766.5	6272.7	7399.7	8386.5	9626.1	11273.2	11353.9	12753.1	15899.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	3776.6	3697.3	4317.4	5510.4	6424.5	6699.5	7562.9	8866.5	8848.3	10175.4	13003.1	
Changes in inventories	280.1	251.8	449.0	762.3	975.2	1687.0	2063.2	2406.7	2505.5	2577.7	2896.1	
Acquisitions less disposals	200.1	201.0	443.0	702.0	373.2	1007.0	2000.2	2400.7	2000.0	2511.1	2000.1	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	•••						•••				•••	
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	768.7	-529.8	-2231.7	-2876.6	-2602.5	-4199.9	-5177.5	-611.5	1331.1	4737.5	3277.3	
ı	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	2894.3	3989.6	4206.0	4038.8	6866.0	6264.4	6966.6	10516.1	6713.8	5101.1	8253.7	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	295.7	954.7	157.5	131.9	386.2	370.5	-1504.8	59.7	1177.2	630.5	1901.5	
Loans	2352.1	638.3	2784.6	2658.5	2510.8	3340.0	4230.9	4055.5	433.1	-965.8	-516.3	
Shares and other equity	184.5	934.3	297.0	651.0	3657.8	1431.7	1575.9	3498.0	2505.5	1461.0	3055.7	
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	0.0	-1.2	-3.7	-1.6	-0.7	2.9	2.7	0.6	-3.7	-6.9	-2.7	
Other accounts payable	62.0	1463.4	970.6	598.9	311.9	1119.4	2661.9	2902.3	2601.8	3982.2	3815.5	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)		-622.2	-1864.9	-2683.2	-2951.4	-3668.4	-3343.2	-3775.4	-2443.5	-4905.5	-5320.7	
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	1736.6	3367.3	2341.1	1355.5	3914.5	2596.0	3623.4	6740.7	4270.4	195.6	2933.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	316.2	338.1	845.7	-374.3	235.4	444.6	316.7	2751.9	-595.6	-191.3	-731.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Loans	1201.8	312.7	237.3	445.9	-84.1	260.1	409.0	687.2	142.8	-1141.1	-79.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	127.4	1350.7	658.7	413.4	2965.5	752.3	417.7	701.6	688.9	-993.6	-563.6	
reserves				48.6	52.8	57.1	22.5	11.1	6.7	17.6	-37.6	
Financial derivatives	0.7	1.4	0.6	0.2	-0.1	1.3	7.9	-13.3	-0.1	0.0	-7.8	
Other accounts receivable	-34.4	1103.5	715.7	658.9	674.1	1045.0	2350.7	2792.3	3233.5	2897.0	3215.7	

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	200											
Notice of the color of the color	I. Production	account - R	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	1128.5	1054.5	909.1	1057.3	1332.7	1609.0	2176.1	2341.6	3054.7	3156.8	3723.1	
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	284.5	262.1	358.6	401.9	346.1	409.5	745.4	672.9	1034.2	1108.8	1489.7	
asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	844.0	792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4	
apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	28.6	23.9	32.5	19.5	36.0	47.9	62.8	61.6	75.6	77.3	84.3	
rices	815.4	768.5	518.0	635.8	950.5	1151.5	1367.9	1607.2	1944.9	1970.7	2149.0	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	844.0	792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	159.4	238.7	326.7	328.8	402.2	459.1	508.3	570.7	695.2	717.3	824.4	
subsidies on production	6.4	8.2	8.2	9.4	15.3	16.9	17.1	25.4	17.2	17.6	20.7	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	6.4	8.2	8.2	9.4	15.3	16.9	17.1	25.4	17.2	17.6	20.7	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	678.2	545.5	215.6	317.2	569.1	723.5	905.3	1072.7	1308.1	1313.2	1388.3	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	678.2	545.5	215.6	317.2	569.1	723.5	905.3	1072.7	1308.1	1313.2	1388.3	
Property income Adjustment entry for FISIM	1329.6	1187.1	1018.5	1149.4	1383.5	1569.7	1743.3	2373.0	2319.0	2334.1	2487.6	
balanced by Nominal Sector	539.7	-466.9									•••	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	897.8	929.9	778.8	1055.6	930.2	1589.5	1495.6	1841.2	2084.5	3169.3	2602.9	
NCOMES	570.3	335.9	455.3	411.0	1022.4	703.7	1153.0	1604.5	1542.6	477.9	1273.1	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	570.3	335.9	455.3	411.0	1022.4	703.7	1153.0	1604.5	1542.6	477.9	1273.1	
Social contributions	51.2	59.7	78.0	171.3	199.5	183.1	190.9	556.2	793.4	857.1	997.0	
Other current transfers	0.4	0.6	0.4	1.6	6.8	6.6	148.2	182.9	177.1	181.8	320.1	

a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.							140.8	124.3	137.3	151.2	189.5	
Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind	21.2	28.6	0.0	46.3	80.1	92.3	116.9	147.0	185.1	142.6	153.3	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	3.3	3.1	4.2	5.8	8.8	15.0	78.0	80.9	89.5	104.9	116.9	
NCOME	625.0	417.1	576.2	569.5	1155.0	783.9	1156.6	1991.3	2101.4	1118.1	2130.6	
	II.4.1 Use of d	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	625.0	417.1	576.2	569.5	1155.0	783.9	1156.6	1991.3	2101.4	1118.1	2130.6	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acci	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in		оросии.с.										
net equity of households on pension funds	223.8	135.6	19.5	200.3	177.8	320.3	874.9	527.8	1093.8	1595.6	1421.4	
SAVING, GROSS	401.2	281.5	556.7	369.1	977.2	463.5	281.7	1463.4	1007.6	-477.5	709.2	
	III.1 Capital a											
	-		•			400 5	204 7	1400.4	1007.0	477 5	700.0	
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	401.2	281.5	556.7	369.1	977.2	463.5	281.7	1463.4	1007.6	-477.5	709.2	
less payable	0.0	1152.1	-0.0	-0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.6	0.6	0.6	2.2	
Capital transfers, receivable	0.0	1152.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.6	0.6	0.6	2.2	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 401.2	1433.6	556.7	369.1	977.2	463.5	281.7	1464.0	1008.1	-476.9	711.4	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	85.1	131.8	130.8	113.0	112.4	138.9	166.3	190.4	267.3	135.0	288.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	85.1	131.8	130.8	113.0	112.4	138.9	166.3	190.4	237.5	187.3	282.1	
Changes in inventories									29.7	-52.3	6.1	
Acquisitions less disposals				•••	•••	•••		•••	29.1	-52.5	0.1	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET								•••				
BORROWING (-)	316.1	1301.7	425.9	256.1	864.8	324.7	115.4	1273.6	740.9	-611.9	423.2	
	III.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	3956.0	-1426.4	1859.2	1283.6	1765.3	4340.3	8594.5	3803.2	-1822.9	6586.3	3852.2	
Currency and deposits	1875.3	378.0	1325.1	859.1	1232.8	2601.1	3696.3	-1026.7	-403.6	3757.8	1166.7	
Securities other than shares	838.4	178.0	304.6	-189.2	409.7	506.8	1552.1	1886.6	586.0	-148.1	681.1	
Loans	807.7	-1895.6	-454.1	366.8	-92.1	505.6	1321.9	1695.4	-2444.1	217.0	-174.8	
Shares and other equity	-5.5	113.9	166.1	477.4	-376.3	-332.1	-20.7	-50.2	-30.6	-831.9	1633.8	
Insurance technical												
reserves	319.0	478.3	490.3	269.2	288.5	428.2	1388.2	1041.3	1161.2	1660.3	1438.3	
Financial derivatives	-89.7	-24.7	-33.8	-542.6	60.1	7.3	1100.0	214.2	-251.7	514.5	-139.1	
Other accounts payable	210.8	-654.4	61.0	42.9	242.6	623.4	-443.1	42.6	-440.1	1416.8	-753.7	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	b -144.8	421.4	1008.2	576.5	2312.4	1453.9	1124.5	748.4	894.6	1125.7	-475.8	
	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial			•		4077.7	F704.0	0740.0	4554.0	000.0	7740.0	2070 (
assets	3811.2	-1005.0	2867.5	1860.2	4077.7	5794.2	9719.0	4551.6	-928.2	7712.0	3376.4	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-21.8	-80.2	-103.8	0.2	0.6	0.0	4.0	90.9	0.3	0.9	1.1	
Currency and deposits	968.5	-807.7	-254.1	734.5	596.9	1040.9	2397.3	-607.5	-1844.9	1483.9	448.3	
Securities other than shares	1053.0	91.8	1348.0	-283.4	1185.9	1453.8	182.0	2974.2	3367.4	1296.7	1699.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Loans	1603.8	-411.3	1458.4	1409.3	2179.4	3019.7	6018.4	1815.9	-1698.8	2154.3	682.0	
Shares and other equity	-16.8	64.5	107.3	92.2	181.8	-312.2	661.2	-418.1	-43.4	882.5	1664.4	
Insurance technical reserves	***			17.7	23.7	31.0	31.3	40.1	26.3	-2.3	-35.4	
Financial derivatives	-89.7	-226.7	-74.1	-255.7	73.6	4.4	1078.3	215.1	-213.6	531.5	-161.4	
Other accounts receivable	314.2	364.5	385.7	145.2	-164.2	556.5	-653.5	441.0	-521.6	1364.5	-921.6	

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	1815.0	2404.8	2985.4	3572.2	3688.8	4271.9	4775.9	5474.5	5721.1	5125.7	6322.9	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	979.9	1391.3	1750.7	2149.1	2155.5	2503.8	2896.2	3313.7	3790.4	3103.0	3837.0	
pasic prices	835.1	1013.5	1234.7	1423.1	1533.3	1768.1	1879.7	2160.8	1930.8	2022.7	2485.9	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	169.0	261.2	165.2	224.6	346.1	394.9	426.8	483.8	450.5	394.2	496.0	
orices	666.1	752.4	1069.5	1198.5	1187.2	1373.2	1452.9	1677.0	1480.2	1628.6	1989.9	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	835.1	1013.5	1234.7	1423.1	1533.3	1768.1	1879.7	2160.8	1930.8	2022.7	2485.9	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	666.0	738.4	990.9	1095.7	1083.1	1164.6	1210.6	1429.4	1477.2	1625.7	1986.7	
subsidies on production	0.1	1.0	1.4	1.6	2.8	4.3	4.6	6.7	3.1	2.8	3.2	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	0.1	1.0	1.4	1.6	2.8	4.3	4.6	6.7	3.1	2.8	3.2	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	169.0	274.2	242.4	325.8	447.4	599.2	664.4	724.7	450.5	394.2	496.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS Taxes on production and	169.0	274.2	242.4	325.8	447.4	599.2	664.4	724.7	450.5	394.2	496.0	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1043.5	1451.4	2787.6	2814.4	3516.5	3481.8	2562.8	3322.3	3784.5	4726.5	5572.2	
imports	1069.5	1511.9	2867.9	2912.4	3608.1	3598.1	2685.6	3465.7	3973.4	4890.9	5778.6	
Taxes on products	808.3	1227.0	2581.5	2585.0	3193.9	3140.6	2223.0	2777.0	3372.0	4277.4	5057.4	
Other taxes on production	261.2	285.0	286.4	327.3	414.1	457.6	462.5	688.7	601.5	613.6	721.2	
Less: Subsidies	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	26.0	60.5	80.3	97.9	91.5	116.3	122.8	143.5	189.0	164.4	206.3	
Property income	163.8	345.8	371.7	691.2	900.3	2297.6	6033.1	1044.9	1344.0	2058.7	1984.6	
	II.1.2 Allocati					2231.0	0000.1	1077.3	1077.0	2000.1	1007.0	
Property income	5.3	6.2	8.1	9.4	15.7	21.7	66.7	561.8	495.0	608.3	755.2	
Toporty moonic	_ 5.5	0.2	0.1	3.4	13.7	21.1	00.7	301.0	+30.0	000.3	100.2	

a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1371.0	2065.2	3393.6	3822.0	4848.4	6356.8	9193.5	4530.1	5084.1	6571.1	7297.6	
II	.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	1271.0	2065.2	2202.6	2022.0	4040 4	6356.0	0102 5	4520.1	E004.1	GE71 1	7207.6	
NCOMES Current taxes on income,	1371.0	2065.2	3393.6	3822.0	4848.4	6356.8	9193.5	4530.1	5084.1	6571.1	7297.6	
vealth, etc.							2190.1	2610.4	3253.3	4140.1	4204.3	
Social contributions	434.6	519.1	642.7	719.1	817.1	895.1	941.1	795.5	857.7	949.6	1066.4	
Other current transfers	115.2	183.3	376.7	365.7	360.3	344.0	372.5	3014.2	5120.2	4516.4	5316.4	
	.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	45.6	92.6	150.7	880.7	804.1	976.1	1102.0	2052.4	2419.7	3820.8	4790.4	
Other current transfers	378.9	250.6	731.4	882.1	972.1	1143.5	1363.5	2951.4	4933.3	4095.5	4765.7	
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	2326.3	5568.2	7992.5	7689.8	8767.2	10217.2	10228.7	5946.3	6962.3	8260.9	8328.7	
 II	.4.1 Use of d	lisposable i	ncome acco	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	2326.3	5568.2	7992.5	7689.8	8767.2	10217.2	10228.7	5946.3	6962.3	8260.9	8328.7	
	.4.1 Use of d											
inal consumption expenditure	1983.6	2358.8	2958.7	3573.4	3662.3	4241.2	4755.9	5463.1	5729.3	5144.1	6349.8	
Individual consumption expenditure	1004.5	1233.3	1538.0	1847.8	1939.1	2170.9	2285.0	2803.8	2840.0	2120.6	2521.9	
Collective consumption												
expenditure adjustment for the change in	979.1	1125.4	1420.7	1725.6	1723.2	2070.3	2471.0	2659.3	2889.3	3023.5	3827.9	
et equity of households on ension funds				***			***					
SAVING, GROSS	342.8	3209.5	5033.8	4116.3	5104.9	5976.0	5472.8	483.2	1233.0	3116.8	1978.9	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	342.8	3209.5	5033.8	4116.3	5104.9	5976.0	5472.8	483.2	1233.0	3116.8	1978.9	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	0.1	0.4	0.9	0.6	0.4	0.9	0.6	53.9	-160.5	-128.9	-197.3	
Capital transfers, receivable	46.8	58.4	0.9	0.6	0.4	0.9	0.6	142.9	10.9	15.3	13.6	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	46.7	58.0	0.9	0.0	0.0	0.9	0.0	89.0	171.4	144.2	210.9	
quals: CHANGES IN NET	10.7	00.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	00.0			210.0	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	342.9	3209.9	5034.8	4116.9	5105.4	5976.9	5473.3	537.1	1072.5	2987.9	1781.5	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	331.5	1110.7	1166.7	1000.7	824.3	1080.9	862.6	760.5	1556.9	1479.7	1625.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	335.6	1134.3	1182.6	1010.4	832.0	1087.9	870.8	767.7	1560.8	1482.0	1634.7	
Changes in inventories	-4.1	-23.6	-15.9	-9.7	-7.7	-7.0	-8.2	-7.2	-3.9	-2.4	-9.5	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets												
IET LENDING (+) / NET	11.4	2099.1	3868.0	3116.2	4281.1	4896.0	4610.8	-223.4	-484.4	1508.3	156.3	
,,	I.2 Financial											
			_				020 4	170 1	1402 4	996.0	1657.0	
Net incurrence of liabilities	542.2	253.3	586.6	682.8	1456.3	782.1	928.4	170.1	1483.1	886.0	1657.0	
Currency and deposits	-5.5	-12.0										
Securities other than shares	159.4	161.6	491.1	498.9	1257.6	583.5	271.8	-524.1	1355.9	611.8	1575.1	
Loans	379.0	105.0	97.3	71.3	62.7	57.5	335.4	317.4	-28.3	-77.0	-236.7	
Shares and other equity												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Insurance technical reserves				113.4	137.5	150.2	158.7	191.8	212.3	232.9	285.4	
Financial derivatives	-0.3	0.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	9.4	-1.6	-1.8	-0.7	-1.4	-9.2	162.4	185.0	-56.9	118.2	33.2	
BORROWING (-)	-117.5	617.4	1637.9	1599.5	638.4	1670.2	-956.5	-1708.5	-2747.7	680.2	-439.6	
	III.2 Financia	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	424.7	870.7	2224.5	2282.3	2094.7	2452.3	-28.2	-1538.4	-1264.6	1566.1	1217.4	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	125.7	20.8	16.7	-24.6	578.5	279.5	376.9	-2146.1	114.7	1276.2	-588.9	
Securities other than shares	120.7	726.5	1984.0	1956.4	770.3	1372.5	-1273.8	-802.5	-2408.1	-473.7	563.5	
Loans	128.4	55.5	156.2	134.9	85.6	83.5	141.5	322.4	306.9	254.3	458.1	
Shares and other equity	54.2	62.7	68.2	215.6	653.3	698.4	154.5	832.2	651.8	243.3	417.4	
Insurance technical reserves				1.0	0.8	4.9	1.0	0.3	-0.3	-0.1	0.1	
Financial derivatives	-4.0	1.9	-1.1	-0.8	3.8	-2.1	-0.1	3.9	-4.5	9.9	0.1	
Other accounts receivable	-0.4	3.3	0.6	-0.1	2.4	15.5	571.7	251.5	74.9	256.1	367.1	

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 4367.1	6173.2	6841.0	7324.7	8338.2	9644.0	11384.7	11568.8	13258.5	14288.0	16428.1	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1720.4	2353.3	1870.7	1952.4	2202.5	3120.2	3871.5	3843.1	4919.4	5140.4	5936.3	
basic prices	2646.7	3819.9	4970.3	5372.3	6135.8	6523.8	7513.2	7725.6	8339.1	9147.6	10491.7	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 111.7	348.0	453.7	500.3	542.5	472.7	617.2	591.0	639.7	703.9	804.1	
prices	2535.0	3472.0	4516.6	4872.0	5593.3	6051.1	6896.0	7134.7	7699.4	8443.7	9687.6	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 2646.7	3819.9	4970.3	5372.3	6135.8	6523.8	7513.2	7725.6	8339.1	9147.6	10491.7	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	345.9	1048.0	1235.9	1226.3	886.2	864.2	973.1	868.8	924.1	1098.7	1285.2	
subsidies on production	11.0	12.8	13.7	14.9	20.3	21.3	22.0	51.4	42.2	41.5	51.3	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	11.0	12.8	13.7	14.9	20.3	21.3	22.0	51.4	42.2	41.5	51.3	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,						•••				•••		
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2289.8	2759.1	3720.8	4131.1	5229.3	5638.3	6518.1	6805.4	7372.8	8007.4	9155.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
GROSS												

a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	200											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2289.8	2759.1	3720.8	4131.1	5229.3	5638.3	6518.1	6805.4	7372.8	8007.4	9155.2	
Compensation of employees	5572.7	7285.3	8972.0	9846.2	10786.4	12152.6	12794.0	13808.8	16120.2	18278.1	20586.6	
Property income	166.3	107.4	785.4	855.5	1213.1	2082.5	2462.8	3315.3	3342.7	351.3	363.7	
П	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	180.5	143.9	157.4	197.6	233.3	275.7	317.2	341.4	160.3	196.7	269.3	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	7848.4	10007.9	13320.8	14635.2	16995.6	19597.8	21457.6	23588.1	26675.3	26440.0	29836.3	
	.2 Secondar											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	7848.4	10007.9	13320.8	14635.2	16995.6	19597.8	21457.6	23588.1	26675.3	26440.0	29836.3	
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	417.3	538.6	660.5	1011.6	1031.8	1196.3	1352.9	2199.4	2604.7	3963.4	4943.7	
Other current transfers	403.6	234.3	571.5	648.7	706.5	878.1	1107.5	275.4	288.2	332.9	320.4	
	.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.							29.1	337.8	468.6	526.1	615.5	
Social contributions	836.3	996.1	1230.5	975.1	1164.3	1206.1	1266.0	1450.2	1760.6	1924.5	2195.6	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	245.3	236.1	245.7	280.2	303.9	316.3	420.8	501.0	520.9	512.7	609.1	
NCOME	7261.5	9481.2	12996.9	14963.3	17183.8	20062.6	22248.4	23773.8	26818.2	27773.1	31680.3	
	.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME Adjustment for the change in	7261.5	9481.2	12996.9	14963.3	17183.8	20062.6	22248.4	23773.8	26818.2	27773.1	31680.3	
net equity of households on pension funds	223.8	135.6	19.5	200.3	177.8	320.3	874.9	527.8	1093.8	1595.6	1421.4	
II	.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	7912.6	9721.1	11692.8	13659.2	17616.6	18805.9	21491.9	25087.4	27986.6	31514.4	35570.7	
Individual consumption expenditure	7912.6	9721.1	11692.8	13659.2	17616.6	18805.9	21491.9	25087.4	27986.6	31514.4	35570.7	
SAVING, GROSS	-427.3	-104.4	1323.7	1504.4	-255.0	1577.0	1631.3	-785.8	-74.6	-2145.7	-2469.0	
	I.1 Capital a							. 20.0				
SAVING, GROSS	-427.3	-104.4	1323.7	1504.4	-255.0	1577.0	1631.3	-785.8	-74.6	-2145.7	-2469.0	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-9.1	-0.2										
Capital transfers, receivable	9.3	0.0		***	***	***	***	•••	***	***	***	
Less: Capital transfers,				***	***	***		•••		•••	***	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS	18.4	0.2										
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	-436.4	-104.6	1323.7	1504.4	-255.0	1577.0	1631.3	-785.8	-74.6	-2145.7	-2469.0	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	524.7	335.7	421.0	428.2	497.9	613.5	740.0	829.6	1107.8	1205.1	1249.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	524.7	335.7	421.0	428.2	497.9	613.5	740.0	829.6	1107.8	1205.1	1249.8	
Changes in inventories				***	***							
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	-961.0	-440.2	902.7	1076.2	-752.8	963.6	891.3	-1615.4	-1182.3			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
ı	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-29.1	-136.0	446.0	525.7	828.1	406.8	2108.4	449.5	526.3	1487.0	1493.2	
Currency and deposits	***									***	***	
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-102.3	-160.6	445.8	518.2	815.8	377.5	2079.3	42.5	533.6	1452.8	1524.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-0.4	-0.0	-0.4	-0.0	-0.0	0.1	0.4	-0.2	-0.2	-0.1	0.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	73.6	24.7	0.7	7.5	12.4	29.2	28.6	407.2	-7.0	34.3	-31.3	
BORROWING (-)	777.6	928.8	581.0	597.3	65.5	1590.7	1940.6	1753.6	2768.2	3072.5	3039.7	
I Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	748.5	792.9	1027.0	1122.9	893.6	1997.6	4048.9	2203.2	3294.5	4559.5	4532.9	
Currency and deposits	453.6	308.7	531.4	729.7	481.1	368.5	1659.2	1211.5	870.9	1440.5	938.6	
Securities other than shares	2.7	3.6	-3.4	-10.4	4.5	-12.3	29.0	-1.7	13.3	8.1	28.1	
Loans	-45.3	0.0	9.8	15.4	23.7	4.2	-19.0	22.7	30.1	83.6	23.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	7.9	5.3	3.4	61.6	22.1	90.3	49.4	120.9	61.0	-301.4	-143.5	
reserves	319.0	478.3	490.3	315.2	348.6	485.3	1522.6	1199.8	1331.9	1877.5	1788.6	
Financial derivatives				0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.1	-0.1	
Other accounts receivable	10.4	-3.1	-4.5	11.6	13.6	1061.5	807.7	-350.1	987.1	1451.2	1898.2	

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge,	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 139.0	159.3	179.6	316.6	340.5	359.0	362.3	366.9	342.4	368.8	388.4	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	43.8	42.8	26.8	150.4	160.9	98.2	89.2	99.7	95.1	74.4	88.5	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	95.2	116.5	152.8	166.2	179.6	260.9	273.1	267.2	247.3	294.3	299.9	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	4.2	9.1	11.8	12.7	12.4	18.1	16.0	3.5	7.5	8.2	9.2	
prices	91.0	107.4	141.0	153.5	167.2	242.8	257.1	263.7	239.8	286.2	290.6	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	95.2	116.5	152.8	166.2	179.6	260.9	273.1	267.2	247.3	294.3	299.9	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	90.6	100.2	109.8	113.4	157.8	191.4	204.7	215.3	188.1	228.9	235.1	
subsidies on production	0.4	0.6	0.7	0.8	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.9	1.1	1.4	1.6	
Other taxes on production	0.4	0.6	0.7	0.8	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.9	1.1	1.4	1.6	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
^b Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Less: Other subsidies on production												
PERATING SURPLUS,		45.7										
GROSS	_ 4.2	15.7	42.4	52.1	20.7	68.2	67.1	50.1	58.1	64.0	63.2	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	iccount - Re	esources							
GROSS	4.2	15.7	42.4	52.1	20.7	68.2	67.1	50.1	58.1	64.0	63.2	
roperty income	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.0		0.5	0.5	3.0	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0				0.0	
NCOMES	4.2	15.7	42.4	52.1	20.7	68.2	67.1	50.1	58.7	64.5	66.1	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	4.2	15.7	42.4	52.1	20.7	68.2	67.1	50.1	58.7	64.5	66.1	
Social contributions	3.7	4.1	4.5	0.6	0.9	0.6	0.6	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.6	
Other current transfers												
	II.2 Secondar											
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than										•••		
ocial transfers in kind	_ 3.7	4.1	4.5	0.6	0.9	0.6	0.6	0.0				
Other current transfers BROSS DISPOSABLE		***	•••	•••			***	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.3	
NCOME	4.2	15.7	42.4	52.1	20.7	68.2	67.1	50.2	58.8	64.7	66.4	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	4.2	15.7	42.4	52.1	20.7	68.2	67.1	50.2	58.8	64.7	66.4	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure	169.9	178.9	223.3	278.0	345.7	430.0	470.2	532.7	610.1	692.4	780.2	
Individual consumption expenditure									610.1	692.4	780.2	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-165.7	-163.2	-181.0	-225.9	-325.0	-361.7	-403.0	-482.5	-551.3	-627.7	-713.8	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-165.7	-163.2	-181.0	-225.9	-325.0	-361.7	-403.0	-482.5	-551.3	-627.7	-713.8	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable												
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET								•••				
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-165.7	-163.2	-181.0	-225.9	-325.0	-361.7	-403.0	-482.5	-551.3	-627.7	-713.8	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	4.7	8.0	10.4	10.4	10.6	12.7	14.9	17.2	44.4	41.6	147.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>1</u> 4.7	8.0	10.4	10.4	10.6	12.7	14.9	17.2	44.4	41.6	147.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-170.4	-171.2	-191.3	-236.3	-335.5	-374.4	-418.0	-499.7	-595.7	-669.3	-861.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
П	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	0.0	5.7	-1.2	-0.8	-13.9	18.0	-0.0	-1.3	-1.0	3.3	-1.7	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	0.1	6.7	0.7	-0.3	-13.8	0.0	0.3	-0.0	-3.1	5.7	-1.7	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.4		6.3						
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-0.1	-1.0	-2.0	-0.9	-0.1	11.7	-0.3	-1.3	2.1	-2.4	0.0	
BORROWING (-)	13.7	23.3	133.9	61.8	117.9	37.3	129.2	74.2	-50.6	33.5	427.1	
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	13.8	29.0	132.6	61.0	104.0	55.4	129.2	72.9	-51.7	36.8	425.4	
Currency and deposits	13.8	28.7	132.7	60.1	103.6	56.0	128.0	68.7	-85.0	-3.0	-262.7	
Securities other than shares	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.9	-0.2	-0.3	0.1	-1.4	17.7	-23.0	650.6	
Loans					0.0	0.0	0.0	1.5			0.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical			0.0		0.0			4.1	1.6	47.4	30.8	
reserves				0.0					1.7	-1.6	-0.1	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	0.0	0.4	-0.1	-0.0	0.6	-0.4	1.0	0.1	12.3	17.0	6.4	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-financial corporations

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		333.4	415.9	356.1	419.4	477.9	520.9	955.2	1237.7	1399.8	1680.2	
activities		7092.9	8601.7	9241.4	9807.3	10654.8	9966.4	12043.5	14357.7	17152.2	18826.7	
Of which: manufacturing		2385.6	3024.4	3334.5	3649.7	3930.5	4000.4	5102.8	5891.1	6796.4	7645.5	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		1544.8	1684.6	1796.2	2027.4	2199.1	2187.2	2428.9	2732.0	2999.3	3436.0	
service activities		3432.1	4545.4	5312.3	7090.8	8250.4	8942.3	10016.4	11903.8	13608.1	15210.8	
Information and communication Financial and insurance		657.8	685.9	795.5	929.6	980.3	1050.0	952.6	1088.5	1182.2	1348.0	
activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		504.2	430.0	615.4	618.7	732.1	942.9	1215.5	1500.5	1417.4	1570.8	
support service activities		1229.5	1716.9	1914.7	2140.3	2393.5	2685.8	3330.1	3596.2	4009.7	4583.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities		405.3	505.4	610.9	725.3	866.6	957.3	1004.4	1335.9	1431.0	1415.3	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		173.4	247.8	268.5	302.8	344.6	434.6	568.6	905.8	994.1	1100.0	
basic prices		15373.6	18833.5	20911.1	24061.4	26899.4	27687.3	32515.2	38658.1	44193.9	49170.8	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities												
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food				***		***						
service activities Information and communication												
Financial and insurance activities		792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and												
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities												
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices		792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) General government

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	a in billior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		42.0	55.9	66.4	65.1	77.9	81.4	89.4	36.5	37.3	45.3	
activities									0.4	0.3	0.4	
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction		8.1	7.5	9.8	8.1	11.4	9.8	13.2	1.7	2.2	2.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and		45.5	72.3	83.3	94.3	197.0	246.4	243.2	58.9	53.1	52.0	
communication Financial and insurance		12.0	3.2	4.3	4.4	17.0	14.9	25.0		***		
activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human								•••	5.6	7.2	6.4	
health and social work activities		906.0	1095.9	1259.3	1361.3	1464.7	1527.1	1790.0	1798.7	1891.1	2345.8	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at									28.9	31.5	33.9	
basic prices		1013.5	1234.7	1423.1	1533.3	1768.1	1879.7	2160.8	1930.8	2022.7	2485.9	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, \	Western caler	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		608.6	937.3	907.5	1136.7	1161.9	1323.5	1095.4	1182.1	1280.4	1380.1	
activities		84.2	106.8	102.3	178.7	163.3	200.6	219.0	242.9	268.7	327.4	
Of which: manufacturing		84.2	106.8	102.3	178.7	163.3	200.6	219.0	242.9	268.7	327.4	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		127.6	124.6	109.7	109.8	147.4	250.7	316.6	243.4	284.5	373.2	
service activities		1296.4	1378.3	1800.7	1278.6	1396.4	1746.0	2044.0	2277.6	2474.6	2908.8	
Information and communication Financial and insurance activities		5.4	9.9	11.5	12.2	7.9	7.0	0.8	0.8	0.5	1.6	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		1380.3	1960.8	2044.0	2400.7	2550.9	2742.7	2885.7	3014.8	3376.3	3651.9	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work		32.2	44.2	21.0	26.9	30.0	25.1	11.2	96.3	97.5	73.6	
activities		211.6	287.5	178.0	202.8	199.9	213.5	223.4	330.1	380.8	538.1	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		73.7	121.1	197.5	789.4	865.9	1003.9	929.4	951.1	984.4	1237.1	
basic prices		3819.9	4970.3	5372.3	6135.8	6523.8	7513.2	7725.6	8339.1	9147.6	10491.7	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, \	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial												
activities			•••	***	•••		•••					
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and												
communication Financial and insurance						•••						
activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and												
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work												
activities		15.6	31.2	26.0	29.0	33.7	38.8	52.5	54.6	61.3	61.7	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		100.9	121.7	140.3	150.6	227.1	234.3	214.7	192.7	233.0	238.1	
basic prices		116.5	152.8	166.2	179.6	260.9	273.1	267.2	247.3	294.3	299.9	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 200: 1993 SNA, tenge, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Ir	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		984.0	1409.0	1330.0	1621.2	1717.8	1925.9	2140.0	2456.3	2717.5	3105.6	
activities		7177.1	8708.5	9343.7	9986.0	10818.1	10167.0	12262.5	14601.0	17421.3	19154.5	
Of which: manufacturing		2469.8	3131.2	3436.7	3828.5	4093.8	4201.0	5321.9	6134.0	7065.1	7972.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		1680.5	1816.6	1915.7	2145.2	2358.0	2447.7	2758.8	2977.1	3285.9	3811.3	
service activities		4774.0	5995.9	7196.3	8463.7	9843.9	10934.7	12303.6	14240.3	16135.8	18171.5	
Information and communication Financial and insurance		675.2	699.0	811.3	946.2	1005.2	1071.8	978.4	1089.3	1182.7	1349.6	
activities		792.4	550.5	655.3	986.5	1199.4	1430.7	1668.8	2020.5	2048.0	2233.4	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		1884.4	2390.7	2659.5	3019.4	3283.0	3685.6	4101.2	4515.4	4793.6	5222.7	
support service activities		1261.7	1761.1	1935.8	2167.2	2423.6	2710.9	3341.3	3698.2	4114.4	4663.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200										
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities		1538.5	1919.9	2074.1	2318.4	2565.0	2736.7	3070.3	3519.3	3764.2	4360.9	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		348.0	490.6	606.4	1242.8	1437.6	1672.9	1712.7	2078.5	2243.1	2609.1	
basic prices		21115.9	25741.9	28528.1	32896.6	36651.6	38783.9	44337.6	51195.9	57706.6	64681.6	

Kenya

Source

The national accounts are compiled and disseminated by the national accounts section of the Kenya National Bureau of Statistics. The official estimates are published annually in the "Economic survey" and "Statistical Abstract". Sources and methods from National Accounts Statistics Kenya could be found at www.knbs.or.ke. The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire.

General

The latest estimates are prepared generally in accordance with the concepts, classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA), which was adopted in 2010. A historical revision of the statistics based on 2008 SNA was carried out back to 2006 and the base year was changed from 2001 to 2009. For the first time, the Supply and Use Tables (SUT) are included as an integral part of the National Accounts Statistics. The Supply and Use Tables provides detailed information on the production processes, the interdependencies in production, the use of goods and services and the generation of income in production.

Previously the estimates were prepared in accordance with the 1993 SNA and 1968 SNA. A full revision of previous estimates for the years 1996-2004 were published in 2005. This revision aligned the overall structure of national accounts statistics to 1993 SNA guidelines to the extent the data available could allow but with a few exceptions. A full revision of previous estimates for the years 1972-1975 were published in 1976, implementing improved methods and sources of estimation (1968 SNA). Input-output tables for 1967 and 1971 were published in 1972 and 1976 respectively in "Input-Output Tables for Kenya". When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Data are presented in millions of Kenya shillings.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach. Expenditure and income approach are also compiled. None of the approaches is compiled independently. The revised national accounts are now based on International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities Revision 4 (ISIC Rev. 4).

Expenditure Approach

The components in the expenditure approach are: private consumption (expenditure by households and NPISH), government consumption expenditure, gross fixed capital formation, changes in inventories (value of physical changes in stocks) and exports of goods and services; imports of goods and services. The expenditure approach has been combined with the product flow method, which starts with estimates of the supply of products in purchasers' prices and proceeds to estimates for categories of expenditure expressed in purchasers' prices. Private final consumption expenditure (PFCE) refers to the final consumption expenditure of households and NPISH including the final consumption expenditure of resident households abroad but excludes the expenditure of non-resident households locally. The level and structure of household consumption - a benchmark for 2006 - is based on the household consumption data of the KIHBS 2005/06.

Output for own consumption, all household consumption, is calculated for agricultural and animal products, fish, fuel wood, water collection, and owner occupied dwellings. Changes in inventories are measured by the value of the entries into inventories less the value of withdrawals and the value of any recurrent losses of goods held as inventories. The estimates of changes in inventories cover only a few products, petroleum products among them.

The data sources for the estimation of exports and imports of goods are foreign trade statistics, and informal cross border trade (ICBT) survey. The source of data for estimation of exports and imports services is the balance of payments (BOP) statistics.

Estimates of consumption of fixed capital at constant prices have been developed using the Perpetual Inventory Method (PIM). Various lifespans have been assumed for the different fixed assets; 40 years for dwellings, non-residential buildings, and other structures; 8 years for transport equipment, 10 years for other machinery and equipment; and 5 years for ICT equipment. The lifespan is then used together with stock of the assets to compile the consumption of fixed capital.

Income Approach

Wages and salaries paid in most industries are obtained from the annual surveys of employees and self-employed persons. Other sources include the integrated rural survey for small farms, logger licenses and wage rate for forestry, reports and special surveys for transport, government accounts for the government sector and annual questionnaires for the private non-profit services. Information on indirect taxes and subsidies is obtained from concerned enterprises and from government records. Operating surplus, including consumption of fixed capital, is obtained as a residual.

Production Approach

The Kenya National Bureau of Statistics (KNBS) maintains a central register of establishments (the business register). Regarding economic activities, the revisions in the transport and communication was informed by the expenditure data obtained from Kenya Integrated Household Budget Survey (KIHBS) as well as expanded coverage in the information and telecommunication industry. In manufacturing activities, the revision was mainly supported by improved source data derived from Census of Industrial Production. Real estate activities registered the largest upward revision due to significant increase in stock of high quality dwellings (modern dwelling), higher inter-census annualized growth rate of 6.9 per cent in 2009 compared to 4.7 per cent from the previous 1999 census and more accurate estimates of average rentals. The new stock of dwellings and inter-census annualized growth rate are based on the 1999 KPHC and 2009 KPHC while the previous estimates were based on the 1989 KPHC and 1999 KPHC. Agriculture and forestry also contributed significantly to the upward revision on account of new data sources from Cost of Agriculture Survey, livestock census data from 2009 KPHC, and consumption data from the 2005/06 KIHBS. In addition, agriculture benefited from refined assumptions based on the International Livestock Research Institute (ILRI) and Inter-Governmental Authority on Development (IGAD) reports. However, wholesale and retail trade was revised downwards on basis of new data from survey of trade margins conducted in 2010.

Agriculture, forestry and Fishing: Agriculture is estimated to contribute the largest share of GDP at nearly 25 percent. At the compilation stage, estimates are made for the following detailed level of economic activities: growing of crops, farming of animals, support activities to agriculture, forestry and fishing. Livestock production is measured from returns compiled by department of Livestock Production. Forestry and logging estimates have been compiled for the national government, Kenya Forestry Services and the household activities of firewood collection for the following products: Hardwood and soft wood, firewood and charcoal, non-wood forest products and support services to forestry. Output of the national government and Kenya Forestry Services are computed as sum of costs based on the government's books of accounts and the financial statements, respectively. For constant prices, the government salary index is used to deflate the compensation of employees while implicit deflator derived from the SUT structure is used to deflate the intermediate consumption. Fishing: Marketed output both at current and constant prices, for fish and other fishing products are based on data from the Fisheries Department on fish landed by quantities and values. Constant prices are derived using catches of the four major categories as volume indicators. Intermediate consumption is assumed to be 15% of output (at constant prices) and reflated using the implicit deflator from the SUT structure.

Mining and quarrying: The estimates are based on production obtained from the Department of Mines and Geology and Ministry of Energy. Base year estimates of intermediate consumption are derived from Census of Industrial Production (CIP) for formal sector and KIHBS for informal sector. The base year ratio of IC to output is

applied for the other years and the IC deflator is used to establish a backward and forward series.

Manufacturing: The manufacturing activity is compiled for 30 industries and 49 products. For most industries the annual estimates have been done as follows: a benchmark estimate of output for 2009 (the base year) was computed based on Census of Industrial Production (CIP). The census was conducted in 2010 and collected data for 2009 on output, inputs, employment, compensation of employees, gross fixed capital formation and inventories among other variables. The ratio of intermediate consumption over output, for constant prices, is also estimated on the basis of the CIP. A product flow is compiled for each product. The main departure from the ISIC REV 4 classification is that the processing of tea and coffee have been treated as manufacturing as opposed to being considered as minor processing of agricultural products. The repair of ships and aircrafts are also included as per ISIC recommendations.

Electricity generation and supply: The industry comprises the production, transforming, transmission and distribution of electricity. There are two major enterprises, Kenya Power and Lighting Company (KPLC) and Kenya Electricity Generating Company (KenGen) as well a number of independent power producers (IPPs). The value added for this industry is estimated by subtracting the cost of intermediate consumption or inputs (such as fuel cost recoveries for electricity generation and distribution, and non-fuel inputs) from the gross value of output, which is the sum of sales of electricity to domestic users and exports. The output of the IPPs that supply electricity to the national grid is estimated from electricity sales to KPLC. The SUT is used to derive a benchmark value for the intermediate consumption, based on data from KPLC and KenGen which is then moved by fuel power generation costs and output at constant prices. To generate constant price estimates the current price IC for fuel inputs is deflated by IC deflator for fuel and similarly for nonfuel inputs with a generate IC deflator that excludes fuel.

Water supply; sewerage and waste management: The national accounts have separately compiled the accounts for two industries; water supply and sewerage and waste collection and treatment, to get aggregate output for this activity. Sewerage and waste management output is estimated using the CIP as a benchmark for market producers and data from local authorities and water boards are used to arrive at nonmarket output. The KIHBS 2005/06 is used to estimate the output of household enterprises that are water vendors. The average CPI services is used to deflate both the market and non-market output. The IC deflator, based on the SUT is used to arrive at constant price value for IC. Output for own final consumption (collection of water) is based on the population censuses 1999 and 2009 and the KIHBS.

Construction: The estimates for the industry at current and constant prices are based on the product flow approach. Imports sorted by Broad Economic Categories (BEC) include a category for industrial supplies, among which goods mainly used for input in construction have been identified. This is recorded as intermediate consumption by market producers with deduction of intermediate consumption by central government. Supply from domestic producers originates mainly in quarrying and certain sub-sectors of manufacturing. The ratio of value added over intermediate consumption is based on the Census of Industrial Production (CIP). Compensation of employees is based on the annual employment and earnings statistics. Output and intermediate consumption at constant prices are derived by deflation, mainly using the building cost index.

Wholesale and retail trade, repairs: Output is calculated as the sum of trade margins in the product flows both at current and constant prices. The trade margins are based on the results of a survey (Survey of Trade Margins) that was conducted in 2010 and collected the percentage trade mark-ups for the sale of motor vehicle and motor vehicle parts, wholesale trade, and retail trade. The appropriate margins are applied to the marketed products at the product flow level to determine the output for this industry. Intermediate consumption is estimated on basis of the KIHBS and ISS benchmarks which are then extrapolated using the output at constant prices. Output of repair services is based on a supply and use tables. For the formal sector, intermediate consumption is estimated at 40 per cent of output. Estimates of the intermediate consumption for the informal sector are based on a benchmark from the KIHBS. The benchmark is then extrapolated using the total number of motor vehicles operating on Kenyan roads. Current price estimates are then computed by reflating using CPI services.

Transport and storage: The sector's output has been estimated separately for the twelve industries and

subsequently aggregated for activity output. However, it can be broadly grouped into five divisions: land transport and transport via pipelines, water transport, air transport, warehousing (and support activities for transportation), and postal and courier activities. Land transport and transport via pipelines include railway, passenger road transport, fright transport by road and transport via pipelines. Railway: output and intermediate consumption are derived from annual reports of Rift Valley Railways. Output is derived from total revenue including receipts for passenger and cargo transportation. Intermediate consumption current price is deflated by the IC deflator for constant prices. Passenger road transport: output estimates are based on benchmark from 2005/06 KIHBS from which expenditures on various modes of passenger transport are used to calculate output. The CPI for various fares have been computed and used to arrive at constant price estimates. Freight transport by road: the output is estimated on the basis on the number of licensed lorries, trucks and heavy vans and estimates of average revenue per vehicle and month. Output at constant prices is moved with sales of diesel transport margins at constant prices. Current prices are derived by reflation using CPI for transport. Transport via pipelines: the output of this industry is estimated as revenue of the Kenya Pipeline Company (KPC) with intermediate consumption derived from operating expenses. A volume index of throughput of crude petroleum is deflating current price output and intermediate consumption to get constant prices values. Water transport: Output for water transport is estimated from returns from the Kenya Ports Authority (KPA). A 2009 benchmark estimated for 2009 is derived from the sum of Integrated Survey of Services (ISS) revenue data for private water transport operators (such as boats) and moved by volume of exports to derive constant prices. These are then reflated by an average of CPI for services and diesel. Intermediate consumption at benchmark is assumed to be a ratio (30 per cent) of the output. The benchmark constant price IC value is moved by output at constant and reflated by the IC deflator for current prices. Air transport: The output of air transport is estimated from turnover data of Kenya Airways with the benchmark of 2009 from the ISS. Warehousing and support activities for transportation: The industries include warehousing, storage and cargo handling. A 2009 benchmark for output and intermediate consumption ratios are obtained from the ISS and Value Added Tax (VAT) data for these industries. Postal and courier activities: The aggregates for postal and courier industries are estimated separately. Output and intermediate consumption for postal services is derived from the income statement of the sole provider of the service. Postal Corporation of Kenya.

Accommodation and food service activities: Hotels; Output is derived by multiplying the room nights by occupancy rate and average room rates estimated from data collected in the monthly survey of hotel and restaurants. The constant values are derived the same as current but using the base year room rates. Informal (households); Output is derived from the household enterprise module of the KIHBS for both accommodation and food and beverages. Accommodation is about 20 percent of the total output of the informal sector. Output at current prices is extrapolated using VAT sales for accommodation and food and beverages services. Output at constant prices is derived by deflating current prices with the respective CPI components (CPI-accommodation services and CPI-food and beverages services). Intermediate consumption; at constant is derived as a ratio of output (from KIHBS) while the current is derived by reflating with the implicit deflator.

Information and communication: The activity covers publishing, audio-visual and broadcasting activities, recording and publishing of music, telecommunications, and IT and other information service activities. The adoption of ISIC REV 4 implies that publishing activities are now part of this classification from manufacturing.

Financial and insurance services: The sector is categorized into five industries; central banking, other monetary intermediation, other financial service activities, insurance, reinsurance and pension funding, and activities auxiliary to financial service and insurance activities, included in these industries are the activities of commercial banks, non-bank financial institutions, the Central Bank of Kenya (CBK), micro-financing institutions, forex bureaus, insurance companies, brokers and agents, insurance regulatory authority, and Savings and Credit Cooperatives (SACCOS). The primary data sources for the activity are mainly administrative records from the supervisory authorities (both private and public financial corporations). These include the Central Bank of Kenya (CBK), Insurance Regulatory Authority (IRA), and SASRA.

Real estate activities: Estimates have been compiled for dwelling services and other real estate services. Dwelling services: Estimates have been done for both market and non-market output (ownership of dwellings). Actual rentals: the 2009 Kenya Population and Housing Census collected data on stock of dwelling units by type of

ownership and tenure. Intermediate consumption at constant is derived from input/output structure generated from the Integrated Survey of Services (ISS) for the base year. Current price estimates are derived by reflating the constant price estimates by the implicit deflator (weighted average of implicit deflator of all inputs for dwelling services). Real estate services except dwellings: Benchmark estimates were developed on basis of the SUT, i.e. total intermediate consumption of real estate rentals. Secondary output of real estate services from other industries is also estimated from the SUT. Output of the real estate industry is then derived as the difference between the SUT estimate and the secondary output of the other industries. The constant price estimates are extrapolated using the gross capital stock of other buildings. The current estimates for real estate industry are generated by reflating by CPI actual rentals paid by tenants.

Public administration and defence: Total output for governments is valued as the sum of production costs; that is cost of intermediate goods/services, compensation of employees and consumption of fixed capital. Constant price values calculated by deflation with the IC deflator for intermediate consumption and a government salary index for compensation of employees, Consumption of fixed capital is calculated at constant prices applying the perpetual inventory method and the reflated by the implicit deflators for GFCF.

Education: Education services are provided by both the government and the private sector in Kenya.

- Pre-primary and primary education: Private; the production account is derived from the National Education Account which has details on enrolment, average fees per student/pupil, and intermediate consumption. Output at constant is then derived by deflating current using the respective CPI (education and accommodation services). Intermediate consumption at constant price is taken as a ratio (27 per cent) of output based on the national education account. The constant price intermediate consumption is then reflated using an implicit deflator to get the IC at current price. Government; Output at current prices is calculated as the sum of intermediate consumption, compensation of employees and consumption of fixed capital (for the national government only) from the government books of accounts. Output at constant prices is derived from enrolment numbers while the intermediate consumption is deflated using the implicit deflator.
- General Secondary Education: Private: the production account is compiled the same way as for the private pre-primary and primary schools with the enrolment, average fees per student, and intermediate consumption being those of the secondary schools as derived in the national education account. Output at constant prices is then derived by deflating current using the respective CPI (secondary tuition and secondary boarding fees). Intermediate consumption, at constant prices, is taken as a ratio of output (base year). The constant intermediate consumption is then reflated using an implicit deflator to get output at current prices. Government; Output at current prices is calculated as the sum of intermediate consumption, compensation of employees and consumption of fixed capital computed from the government's books of accounts. Output is deflated using CPI pre-primary-tuition while the intermediate consumption is deflated using the implicit deflator.
- Technical and Vocational Education: Private; output is derived as average unit cost (for registration, tuition and boarding fees) multiplied by the enrolment. The unit cost is based on the national education account. Output for education services is deflated using CPI-secondary tuition while output of boarding services is deflated using CPI-secondary boarding fees. The intermediate consumption at constant is taken as a ratio (52 per cent) of output based on the Integrated Survey of Services (ISS). Public; output is computed as a sum of costs: compensation of employees, intermediate consumption and consumption of fixed capital based on the government's books of accounts. The compensation of employees is deflated using the government's salary index while the intermediate consumption is deflated using the implicit deflator.
- Higher education: Private; output is compiled for teaching and boarding services using enrolment and unit costs per student for teaching and boarding. The compilation assumes that 70 per cent students are boarders. Intermediate consumption is taken as a ratio (28 per cent) of output at constant and then reflated using the implicit deflator to derive the intermediate consumption at current prices. Public; output is compiled for teaching, boarding and non-education activities based on data from the public universities financial statements. Public universities also receive grants from the national government which are treated as subsidies in the national accounts.
- Other education; these are activities of general continuing education and continuing vocational education and training for any profession.

Health and social work: Human Health Government; public health facilities are operated by both national and county governments. For general government, estimates have been compiled for national government, county

governments and parastatals. Output is valued as the sum of its costs of production as follows: Output =Intermediate consumption+ Compensation of employees+ Consumption of fixed capital The net operating surplus is by convention assumed to be zero.

To derive the output at constant prices, compensation of employees is deflated using the government salary index while the intermediate consumption is deflated using the implicit deflator. For the parastatals, consumption of fixed capital is deflator the implicit deflator. Social work Activities of social work include the provision of a variety of social assistance services directly to clients. These activities are mainly carried out by non-profit institutions serving households (NPISH). Estimates of output are derived as sum of costs of intermediate consumption, compensation of employees and consumption of fixed capital.

Arts, entertainment and recreation: Estimates have been compiled for the private sector, NPISH and the Kenya Wildlife Services (KWS). For the private sector, output is compiled from the VAT turnover and CPI is used to derive the output at constant prices. The financial statements of the KWS have been used to provide data on output, intermediate consumption and compensation of employees. For NPISH, output is derived as sum of costs. Implicit deflators, government salary index and CPI have been used as deflators.

Other service activities: Activities of membership organizations: A benchmark for the 2009 output was derived from the ISS and employment and earnings statistics. Current price output is extrapolated by earnings to the estimates for the other years. CPI is then used to deflate in order to compute constant price output. Intermediate consumption is also compiled from the ISS then for the private sector is derived as a ratio of the output at constant price. For NPISH, output is derived as the sum of costs. The compensation of employees and intermediate consumption are extrapolated by employment numbers. Repair of computers, personal and household goods: For the formal sector, a 2009 benchmark was computed from the ISS and employment and earnings data. KIHBS is used to compute a 2009 benchmark for the informal sector. The sum of the two outputs is then moved with VAT turnover for these activities. CPI for all services is used to deflate current price estimates to constant prices. The intermediate consumption for both formal and informal sectors are derived as a ratio of output at constant prices then reflated using implicit IC deflator to get the current price values. Other personal service activities: The estimates are based on the ISS and employment and earnings datasets. Included here are laundry, salon and barber shop, massage and funeral services.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	2619.3	2894.2	3457.1	3948.3	4512.8	5067.0	5840.4	6444.9	7719.9	8489.3	9306.8	
Household final consumption expenditure	2183.6ª	2445.3ª	2936.2ª	3357.8ª	3832.5ª	4272.8	4907.3	5483.8	6604.0	7253.2	7945.7	
NPISHs final consumption expenditure						43.7	47.7	52.4	62.1	71.7	89.7	
General government final consumption expenditure	435.7	448.9	520.9	590.5	679.9	764.8	885.3	908.7	1053.7	1164.5	1271.4	
Gross capital formation	553.6	657.2	807.5	916.7	956.9	1211.9	1349.0	1282.1	1554.3	1595.7	1695.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	529.9	644.1	759.1	904.2	977.5	1236.1	1358.4	1238.2	1492.9	1535.7	1631.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	23.7	13.1	48.4	12.5	-20.6 ^b	-24.2 	-9.4 	43.9	61.4	60.0	63.1	
Exports of goods and services	573.7	654.7	805.8	844.4	861.3	988.5	1041.5	1006.2	1080.5	1171.5	1171.9	
Exports of goods	365.8	410.5	509.0	514.4	503.1	551.1	592.7					
Exports of services	207.9	244.2	296.8	330.0	358.1	437.5	450.0					
Less: Imports of goods and services	882.9	1063.9	1446.5	1508.7	1572.2	1782.9	1734.8	1641.5	1973.1	2043.0	2081.5	
Imports of goods	803.8	965.4	1336.9	1399.0	1439.8	1664.8	1538.3			***	***	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Imports of services	79.1	98.5	109.6	109.7	132.4	118.1	197.3					
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	0.0	27.2	102.0	60.3	-13.3	-82.1	-211.9	-68.7	-215.7	-321.4	-351.9	
PRODUCT	2863.7	3169.3	3725.9	4261.2	4745.4	5402.4	6284.2	7023.0	8165.8	8892.1	9740.4	

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2009											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	2619.3	2798.6	2964.2	3142.0	3392.1	3521.8	3738.1	3920.4	4188.5	4454.7	4677.2	
consumption expenditure	2183.6a	2347.1 ^a	2494.5ª	2639.6ª	2859.4ª	2946.4	3099.4	3246.9	3488.8	3716.6	3902.9	
NPISHs final consumption expenditure						33.5	34.3	35.3	36.5	37.7	39.5	
General government final consumption expenditure	435.7	451.4	469.7	502.4	532.9	541.9	604.4	638.2	663.2	700.4	734.8	
Gross capital formation	553.6	614.0	656.3	721.1	716.6	794.4	834.1	797.0	886.8	890.5	912.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	529.9	603.3	631.5	713.3	725.1	828.1	882.7	801.2	867.8	879.1	900.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	23.7	10.7	24.8	7.8	-8.5	-33.8 	-48.5	-4.2	19.0	11.4	12.1	
Exports of goods and services	573.7	623.8	681.7	679.0	683.0	753.3	800.1	782.5	734.1	762.6	760.9	
								702.5	734.1	702.0	760.9	
Exports of goods	365.8	385.2	412.8	403.5	402.3	429.2	434.7	***		•••	***	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	207.9	238.7	268.9	275.5	280.6	324.1	365.6					
services	882.9	954.5	1082.2	1137.1	1129.9	1249.6	1264.2	1221.1	1326.0	1358.9	1331.4	
Imports of goods	803.8	861.1	982.0	1042.9	1019.3	1123.1	1110.5					
Imports of services	79.1	93.4	100.2	94.2	110.6	126.5	154.4					
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	0.0	22.4	74.0	39.0	-40.2	22.1	-46.2	21.9	24.0	43.3	30.2	
PRODUCT	2863.7	3104.3	3294.0	3444.1	3646.9	3842.0	4061.9	4300.7	4507.4	4792.2	5049.3	

^a Includes NPISH's final consumption expenditure.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

, ,	Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	100					1000								
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of	2367.0	2549.8	3047.4	3403.5	3798.0	5402.6	6284.2	7023.0	8165.8	8892.1	9740.4			
employees - from and to the rest of the world, net	•••	***	***	•••		***	***	•••	•••					
Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net	-2.9	-11.7	-5.3	-14.4	-29.2	-76.3	-79.8	-102.6	-156.0	-146.8	-196.3			
Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world	13.5	11.4	19.8	15.2	15.0	43.6	7.9	10.1	14.6	20.1	22.3			

^a Includes NPISH's final consumption expenditure. ^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy), since data have not been revised.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100					1000						
Less: Property income - to the rest of the world	16.4	23.1	25.1	29.6	44.2	120.0	87.6	112.7	170.6	166.9	218.6	
Sum of Compensation of												
employees and property ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net	-2.9	-11.7	-5.3	-14.4	-29.2	-76.3	-79.8	-102.6	-156.0	-146.8	-196.3	
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world	13.5	11.4	19.8	15.2	15.0	42.0	7.0	40.4	44.0	20.4	22.2	
Less: Sum of Compensation						43.6	7.9	10.1	14.6	20.1	22.3	
of employees and property income - to the rest of the world	16.4	23.1	25.1	29.6	44.2	120.0	87.6	112.7	170.6	166.9	218.6	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	2364.1ª	2538.1ª	3042.1	3389.1	3768.8							
NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from	174.7	182.5	237.2	237.5	270.1	5326.3	6204.4	6920.4	8009.8	8745.3	9544.0	
end to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	181.1	185.9	241.3	240.8	274.2	310.0	339.0	327.8	460.0	507.0	538.9	
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	6.4	3.4	4.1	3.4	4.0	327.9	345.2	333.0	465.8	511.8	544.5	
the rest of the world						17.9	6.2	5.2	5.8	4.9	5.6	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	2538.8ª	2720.6ª	3279.4	3626.6	4038.9	5636.3	6543.4	7248.3	8469.8	9252.3	10082.9	
Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption	2233.4	2432.8	2849.6	3242.0	3591.2	5081.3	5840.4	6444.0	7719.9	8489.3	9306.8	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	305.3ª	287.8ª	429.7	384.6	447.7			6444.9				
Plus: Capital transfers - from	20.2	19.0	20.9	19.9	8.4	555.0 ^b	703.0	803.4	750.0	763.0	776.1	
Plus: Capital transfers - from	20.2	19.0	20.9	19.9	8.4	24.2	25.7	20.9	19.0	26.6	21.1	
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to			***	***	***	24.2	25.7	20.9	19.0	26.6	21.1	
the rest of the world Less: Gross capital formation	471.5	504.5	625.5	695.3	689.3							
Less: Acquisitions less						1211.9	1349.0	1282.1	1554.3	1595.7	1695.0	
disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF	-146.0ª	-197.7ª	-174.9	-290.8	-233.2	600.7	600.0	457.0	705.0	900.0		
THE NATION						-632.7	-620.2	-457.8	-785.3	-806.2	-897.7	
						sable Incom	e / Saving (ross less (onsumptio	n of fixed c	apıtaı	
ess: Consumption of fixed	167.6	180.6	199.1	215.7	231.4	730.4	815.7	861.0	1186.7	1318.0	1491.6	
Equals: NET NATIONAL NCOME	2199.4°	2369.2°	2843.1	3173.4	3537.4	4595.7	5388.7	6059.4	6823.1	7427.3	8052.4	
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	2371.2	2540.0	3080.3	3410.9	3807.5	4905.7	5727.7	6387.2	7283.1	7934.3	8591.3	
Equals: SAVING, NET	137.8	107.1	230.7	168.9	216.3	-161.3	-112.7	-57.7	-436.7	-555.1	-715.5	

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised and are therefore not consistent with equivalent data in other table(s).
 ^b Discrepancy between gross value, consumption of fixed capital, and net value. Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.
 ^c Refers to net domestic product.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	ndustries											
griculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production,	669.0	786.9	980.1	1113.9	1254.8	1483.1	1897.3	2182.2	2844.3	3032.1	3326.3	
hunting and related service activities	618.7	728.7	910.4	1026.9	1153.2	1372.2	1777.3	2055.5	2706.8	2873.5	3151.8	
Forestry and logging	34.2	39.1	46.7	58.0	67.2	72.1	79.7	91.8	100.9	115.0	125.6	
Fishing and aquaculture anufacturing, mining and parrying and other industrial	16.1	19.1	23.0	28.9	34.3	38.7	40.3	34.9	36.6	43.6	48.8	
ctivities	424.7	445.2	539.8	602.1	641.7	680.2	779.7	895.7	917.7	973.2	1031.0	
Mining and quarrying	18.1	26.0	32.5	46.6	40.7	44.9	54.6	59.1	61.2	67.6	67.3	
Manufacturing	342.5	356.7	437.8	469.5	506.6	538.0	588.9	654.5	659.1	690.6	734.6	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	39.2	33.1	36.1	48.2	53.9	55.2	89.4	131.6	141.3	154.3	163.6	
remediation activities	24.9	29.4	33.4	37.8	40.4	42.1	46.8	50.5	56.0	60.6	65.4	
onstruction /holesale and retail trade, ansportation and storage, ccommodation and food	112.2	142.7	164.6	190.9	213.6	262.1	307.6	360.8	453.3	485.6	541.8	
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	457.3	509.9	617.1	731.1	817.2	943.6	1033.2	1124.1	1259.4	1459.2	1642.8	
motorcycles	200.0	243.0	300.8	334.4	380.6	432.0	473.4	506.7	601.7	669.2	740.4	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	205.8	217.0	266.0	339.5	378.5	462.5	510.5	565.8	601.2	723.2	830.6	
service activities formation and	51.5	49.9	50.3	57.2	58.0	49.2	49.4	51.6	56.5	66.8	71.8	
ommunication nancial and insurance	73.7	68.4	61.4	68.4	68.5	65.6	91.2	104.8	109.1	115.1	116.4	
etivities	150.4	177.3	212.7	251.6	313.1	366.8	424.0	496.3	552.4	563.1	582.9	
eal estate activities ofessional, scientific, chnical, administrative and	246.5	262.7	300.4	343.0	375.6	417.8	474.3	532.7	575.1	625.9	675.3	
upport service activities	77.2	81.2	87.5	98.0	105.7	113.1	119.7	128.7	136.2	150.5	162.9	
Professional, scientific and technical activities Administrative and support	33.1	34.9	37.3	43.1	48.3	52.0	55.8	60.6	64.8	71.1	77.9	
service activities ublic administration and efence, education, human ealth and social work	44.2	46.2	50.1	54.9	57.3	61.1	63.8	68.1	71.4	79.4	85.0	
ctivities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	364.5	379.3	425.6	485.3	535.8	615.0	683.8	705.7	732.2	818.6	916.0	
security social	127.8	138.7	158.6	185.7	208.6	243.5	267.6	276.4	280.2	299.3	352.9	
Education Human health and social	178.0	174.5	199.1	229.1	252.0	279.5	308.1	309.5	326.6	385.3	413.6	
work activities	58.7	66.0	67.8	70.4	75.2	92.0	108.0	119.8	125.5	134.0	149.5	
ther service activities	42.6	45.8	49.6	56.4	62.2	70.1	78.2	84.4	92.1	103.1	113.6	
Arts, entertainment and recreation	4.3	5.1	5.7	6.2	6.6	7.5	8.0	8.9	9.7	10.8	11.7	
Other service activities Private households with	20.9	22.1	22.8	26.1	30.1	34.5	39.5	43.2	47.8	54.5	62.1	
employed persons quals: VALUE ADDED,	17.4	18.6	21.0	24.1	25.5	28.1	30.6	32.4	34.7	37.8	39.7	
ROSS, at basic prices ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured	2618.2	2899.3	3438.7	3940.7	4388.0	5017.4	5888.9	6615.4	7671.8	8326.3	9108.9	
ISIM)	59.4	71.9	90.7	111.6	124.1	134.6	163.3	199.4	188.2	181.2	197.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	304.9	341.9	377.9	432.1	481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Plus: Taxes on products	304.9	341.9	377.9	432.1	481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	***	•••		***						***	***	
PRODUCT	2863.7	3169.3	3725.9	4261.2	4745.1	5402.6	6284.2	7023.0	8165.8	8892.1	9740.4	

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Sillilings, we	sterri caleric	iai yeai								Date	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2009											
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	669.0	736.3	753.6	775.8	819.0	854.8	900.4	942.6	957.4	1014.4	1050.8	
activities	618.7	683.6	697.5	715.8	755.9	789.8	836.9	879.0	892.1	946.7	981.1	
Forestry and logging	34.2	35.1	36.7	39.7	41.6	42.9	43.4	46.9	49.0	50.0	51.6	
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and	16.1	17.5	19.4	20.4	21.6	22.0	20.1	16.6	16.4	17.7	18.0	
quarrying and other industrial activities	424.7	449.9	486.8	497.1	522.5	542.8	570.1	595.6	608.4	638.2	662.8	
Mining and quarrying	18.1	23.9	28.4	33.8	32.4	37.2	41.8	45.8	47.8	49.1	50.3	
Manufacturing	342.5	358.0	383.9	381.7	403.1	413.3	428.2	441.3	444.5	463.7	478.4	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	39.2	40.5	45.9	52.2	57.3	61.5	68.5	75.0	81.7	90.3	97.4	
waste management and remediation activities	24.9	27.5	28.5	29.4	29.7	30.8	31.7	33.5	34.4	35.1	36.7	
Onstruction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	112.2	133.7	139.0	154.8	164.2	185.7	211.3	232.2	251.8	269.1	286.2	
accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	457.3	486.4	522.2	546.7	568.8	592.4	629.6	664.9	711.6	771.1	828.5	
motorcycles	200.0	219.2	237.5	254.2	275.3	294.4	311.7	323.4	342.1	365.6	389.9	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	205.8	216.0	231.3	237.5	241.1	254.4	274.8	292.6	313.7	340.4	366.8	
service activities nformation and	51.5	51.2	53.3	55.0	52.4	43.7	43.1	48.8	55.8	65.0	71.7	
communication	73.7	86.5	105.6	108.2	121.9	139.6	150.0	164.8	183.0	203.7	221.6	
Financial and insurance activities	150.4	177.0	185.2	196.2	212.2	229.8	251.4	268.8	275.9	290.5	309.5	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and	246.5	259.0	272.1	283.1	294.7	311.1	333.5	362.7	385.0	400.8	422.2	
support service activities	77.2	79.5	81.1	84.3	87.3	90.1	92.3	96.4	100.0	105.9	111.1	
Professional, scientific and technical activities Administrative and support	33.1	34.1	34.5	36.7	39.1	40.7	42.2	44.4	46.4	48.9	51.8	
service activities Public administration and lefence, education, human	44.2	45.4	46.5	47.6	48.2	49.4	50.1	52.1	53.6	57.1	59.3	
nealth and social work activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	364.5	388.1	404.3	431.2	454.3	486.6	512.1	539.2	565.7	598.9	636.6	
security	127.8	129.5	132.6	137.9	141.7	149.6	157.8	166.7	174.5	186.2	201.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2009											
Education Human health and social	178.0	196.2	210.9	234.3	249.0	268.4	281.5	296.3	311.7	329.7	347.6	
work activities	58.7	62.3	60.7	59.0	63.6	68.7	72.7	76.2	79.5	82.9	87.8	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	42.6	44.1	44.8	45.8	47.9	49.9	51.8	54.0	56.8	59.6	62.6	
recreation	4.3	4.9	5.0	4.9	5.0	5.2	5.3	5.6	5.9	6.3	6.8	
Other service activities Private households with	20.9	21.6	21.9	22.7	24.4	26.0	27.6	29.2	31.3	33.3	35.5	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	17.4	17.6	17.9	18.2	18.4	18.7	19.0	19.3	19.6	19.9	20.2	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	2618.2	2840.3	2994.5	3123.2	3292.8	3482.8	3702.6	3921.3	4095.5	4352.1	4591.9	
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	59.4	68.8	75.1	82.6	86.9	96.8	109.8	110.3	105.5	106.5	113.0	
products	304.9	332.8	374.6	403.5	440.9	456.1	469.1	489.7	517.4	546.5	570.4	
Plus: Taxes on products	304.9	332.8	374.6	403.5	440.9	456.1	469.1	489.7	517.4	546.5	570.4	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	***							•••			***	
PRODUCT	2863.7	3104.3	3294.0	3444.1	3646.8	3842.2	4061.9	4300.7	4507.4	4792.2	5049.3	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya S	Shillings, We	stern calend	dar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4780.8	5365.4	6438.5	7133.2	7902.9	8838.0	10065.5	11006.6	12699.7	13788.6	14970.7	
prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2221.9	2538.0	3090.5	3304.1	3639.0	3955.2	4340.0	4590.6	5216.1	5643.4	6059.3	
GROSS, at basic prices b	2558.9	2827.4	3348.0	3829.1	4263.9	4882.8	5725.6	6416.0	7483.6	8145.1	8911.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	925.3	1006.6	1122.5	1248.4	1444.1	1674.1	1881.9	2014.1	2360.4	2586.5	2830.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	***		•••	•••	***			•••		•••		
GROSS °	1633.6	1820.9	2225.5	2580.7	2819.8	3208.7	3843.7	4401.9	5123.1d	5558.6 ^d	6080.6 ^d	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM												
is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed	59.4	71.9	90.7	111.6	124.1	134.6	163.3	199.4	188.2	181.2	197.4	
capital	332.7	364.7	422.4	489.5	567.8e	730.4	815.7	861.6	1186.7	1318.0	1491.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET f	1300.8	1456.2	1803.1	2091.2	2251.9	2478.3	3027.9	3540.3	3728.0	4024.3	4342.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET										•••	***	
Gross capital formation	553.6	657.2	807.5	916.7	956.9	1211.9	1349.0	1282.1	1554.3	1595.7	1695.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	529.9	644.1	759.1	904.2	977.5	1236.1	1358.4	1238.2	1492.9	1535.7	1631.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	23.7	13.1	48.4	12.5	-20.6e	-24.2	-9.4	43.9	61.4	60.0	63.1	
of valuables												

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^d Discrepancy between gross value, consumption of fixed capital, and net value.
 ^e Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy), since data have not been revised.
 ^f Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	stern calend	dar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	823.9	960.3	1186.9	1335.2	1502.2	1762.9	2212.7	2531.0	3267.6	3503.8	3830.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	_ 154.9	173.4	206.9	221.3	247.5	279.8	315.3	348.8	423.3	471.7	504.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	669.0	786.9	980.1	1113.9	1254.8	1483.1	1897.3	2182.2	2844.3	3032.1	3326.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	73.3	84.4	105.3	117.3	131.2 	153.8 	209.5	233.3	309.0	335.8	364.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 595.7	702.6	874.7	996.6	1123.5	1329.2	1687.9	1948.9	2535.3	2696.3	2962.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	767.7	895.1	1108.8	1238.3	1389.0	1639.8	2083.5	2392.7	3116.4	3331.6	3642.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	149.0	166.4	198.4	211.3	235.8	267.6	306.1	337.2	409.6	458.1	490.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	618.7	728.7	910.4	1026.9	1153.2	1372.2	1777.3	2055.5	2706.8	2873.5	3151.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	70.1	81.0	101.0	110.8	123.7	146.8	203.0	225.4	300.0	325.9	353.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 548.5	647.7	809.5	916.1	1029.5	1225.4	1574.4	1830.1	2406.8	2547.6	2798.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			•••	***		***			•••		•••	
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	37.0	41.9	50.0	63.2	73.7	78.4	83.4	98.7	108.9	122.2	132.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2.8	2.7	3.4	5.2	6.5	6.2	3.7	6.9	8.1	7.2	6.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	34.2	39.1	46.7	58.0	67.2	72.1	79.7	91.8	100.9	115.0	125.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1.1	0.9	1.3	2.7	3.3	2.4	1.8	3.9	4.7	4.8	4.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	33.2	38.3	45.4	55.4	63.9	69.7	77.9	87.9	96.2	110.2	120.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	es 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	19.2	23.4	28.1	33.7	39.5	44.8	45.8	39.6	42.2	50.1	55.8			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3.1	4.2	5.1	4.8	5.2	6.0	5.5	4.6	5.6	6.5	6.9			
GROSS, at basic prices	_ 16.1	19.1	23.0	28.9	34.3	38.7	40.3	34.9	36.6	43.6	48.8			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_ 2.1	2.5	3.1	3.8	4.2	4.6	4.7	4.0	4.3	5.1	5.7			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 14.0	16.6	19.9	25.1	30.1	34.2	35.6	30.9	32.3	38.4	43.1			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	dar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1264.8	1423.9	1777.2	1857.3	1978.8	2074.5	2277.5	2484.2	2630.1	2809.1	2980.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	840.1	978.7	1237.4	1255.3	1337.1	1394.3	1497.9	1588.5	1712.4	1836.0	1949.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	424.7	445.2	539.8	602.1	641.7	680.2	779.7	895.7	917.7	973.2	1031.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	111.7	118.2	127.0	133.6	163.8	189.1	209.7	228.3	248.0	270.5	290.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	····											
GROSS	a 313.0	327.0	412.8	468.4	477.9	491.1	570.0	667.4	669.6	702.7	740.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	31.3	44.7	57.0	76.6	69.5	78.6	91.5	100.0	107.0	117.3	121.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	13.2	18.7	24.5	30.0	28.8	33.7	36.9	40.8	45.7	49.7	54.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	18.1	26.0	32.5	46.6	40.7	44.9	54.6	59.1	61.2	67.6	67.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	5.5	5.8	6.2	6.9	8.8	13.9	17.9	20.1	22.4	25.2 	28.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 12.7	20.3	26.3	39.7	31.9	31.0	36.7	39.1	38.8	42.4	38.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_ 1122.9	1258.5	1580.8	1619.6	1737.7	1820.4	1977.2	2131.9	2255.7	2410.0	2568.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	780.4	901.8	1143.0	1150.1	1231.1	1282.4	1388.3	1477.5	1596.5	1719.4	1834.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	342.5	356.7	437.8	469.5	506.6	538.0	588.9	654.5	659.1	690.6	734.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	89.8	91.9	97.8	105.7	127.2 	147.5 	163.4 	174.8 	189.2	206.0	218.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 252.7	264.9	340.0	363.8	379.4	390.5	425.5	479.7	469.9	484.6	516.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	73.8	75.9	87.7	103.5	108.7	110.3	139.8	176.3	182.0	190.6	191.8			
prices	34.6	42.8	51.6	55.3	54.8	55.1	50.4	44.7	40.8	36.3	28.2			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	39.2	33.1	36.1	48.2	53.9	55.2	89.4	131.6	141.3	154.3	163.6			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	12.0	15.9	18.4	15.5	20.3	18.2	17.9	21.7	23.2	25.7	29.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	27.1	17.2	17.7	32.7	33.6	37.0	71.4	110.0	118.1	128.7	134.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	s 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	36.8	44.8	51.7	57.6	62.9	65.2	69.1	76.1	85.4	91.2	98.0			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	12.0	15.4	18.3	19.8	22.5	23.1	22.3	25.6	29.3	30.6	32.7			
GROSS, at basic prices	24.9	29.4	33.4	37.8	40.4	42.1	46.8	50.5	56.0	60.6	65.4			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	4.4	4.7	4.6	5.6	7.5	9.5	10.5	11.8	13.2	13.7	14.4			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 20.5	24.7	28.9	32.2	32.9	32.6	36.3	38.7	42.8	46.9	51.0			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	311.3	373.4	436.7	513.4	582.9	683.4	804.2	826.0	1036.3	1105.0	1197.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	199.1	230.8	272.1	322.5	369.3	421.3	496.7	465.2	583.0	619.4	655.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	112.2	142.7	164.6	190.9	213.6	262.1	307.6	360.8	453.3	485.6	541.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	43.3	59.9	67.7	83.0	98.7	126.6	185.2	188.7	282.2	259.0	274.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	a 68.9	82.8	96.9	107.8	114.9	135.5	122.3	172.1	171.1	226.6	267.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	stern calend	dar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	971.9	1083.4	1307.8	1445.6	1593.9	1780.0	1913.1	2049.2	2294.7	2590.6	2875.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	514.6	573.5	690.7	714.5	776.7	836.4	879.9	925.1	1035.4	1131.3	1232.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	457.3	509.9	617.1	731.1	817.2	943.6	1033.2	1124.1	1259.4	1459.2	1642.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_ 181.3	202.3	225.2	243.3	285.2	333.9	358.3	387.1	433.9	491.7	539.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 276.0	307.6	391.8	487.8	532.0	609.7	675.0	737.0	825.5	967.5	1103.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		***										
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_ 384.5	449.3	545.3	606.8	685.9	773.4	839.5	902.6	1044.9	1155.5	1269.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	184.5	206.3	244.5	272.4	305.3	341.4	366.1	396.0	443.2	486.3	528.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	200.0	243.0	300.8	334.4	380.6	432.0	473.4	506.7	601.7	669.2	740.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	91.3	98.9	110.9	119.0	144.0	174.5 	178.9 	198.9	229.2	265.6	293.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 108.7	144.1	189.8	215.4	236.7	257.5	294.5	307.7	372.5	403.6	447.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	480.0	524.5	641.6	706.2	775.8	893.1	956.9	1012.1	1092.3	1248.6	1399.4			
prices	274.3	307.5	375.6	366.7	397.3	430.7	446.4	446.2	491.1	525.4	568.9			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	205.8	217.0	266.0	339.5	378.5	462.5	510.5	565.8	601.2	723.2	830.6			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	66.7	79.4	89.5	98.8	111.6	128.9	145.5	152.9	166.6	185.5	202.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	139.1	137.6	176.5	240.7	267.0	333.6	365.0	412.9	434.6	537.7	627.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	107.4	109.7	120.9	132.6	132.2	113.5	116.7	134.5	157.6	186.5	207.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	55.9	59.8	70.6	75.4	74.1	64.4	67.4	82.9	101.1	119.6	135.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	51.5	49.9	50.3	57.2	58.0	49.2	49.4	51.6	56.5	66.8	71.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	23.3	23.9	24.8	25.5	29.7	30.5	33.9	35.3	38.1	40.6	43.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	28.2	26.0	25.5	31.6	28.4	18.7	15.5	16.4	18.4	26.3	28.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	***							•••				
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	159.7	169.3	186.0	203.7	228.4	259.0	280.4	311.9	345.6	387.2	427.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	86.0	100.9	124.7	135.3	159.9	193.4	189.2	207.1	236.5	272.1	310.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	73.7	68.4	61.4	68.4	68.5	65.6	91.2	104.8	109.1	115.1	116.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	34.5	37.1	38.8	41.4	50.2	55.1	62.6	71.2	80.4	90.6	98.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	a 39.2	31.3	22.6	27.0	18.2	10.5	28.6	33.5	28.7	24.5	17.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	210.5	245.9	286.7	337.4	413.7	492.2	555.7	621.3	689.3	695.7	718.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	_ 60.1	68.6	74.0	85.8	100.6	125.4	131.7	124.9	136.9	132.6	135.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	150.4	177.3	212.7	251.6	313.1	366.8	424.0	496.3	552.4	563.1	582.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_ 58.7	67.6	73.7	82.1	93.7	102.5	83.2	88.3	126.9	132.5	143.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 91.7	109.7	139.0	169.6	219.5	264.3	340.8	408.1	425.5	430.5	439.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	277.5	295.9	338.6	384.5	420.4	467.9	531.7	601.9	655.1	710.3	767.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	_ 31.0	33.2	38.2	41.5	44.8	50.1	57.4	69.3	80.0	84.5	92.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	246.5	262.7	300.4	343.0	375.6	417.8	474.3	532.7	575.1	625.9	675.3	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	20.4	22.0	25.3	29.3	32.6	36.4	40.8	44.8	48.7	53.8	58.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 226.1	240.7	275.1	313.7	342.9	381.4	433.5	487.8	526.4	572.1	616.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	100.8	107.7	116.3	129.8	139.5	145.7	150.7	161.1	172.2	189.7	205.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	23.6	26.6	28.9	31.8	33.8	32.7	31.0	32.4	36.0	39.3	42.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	77.2	81.2	87.5	98.0	105.7	113.1	119.7	128.7	136.2	150.5	162.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	41.4	42.9	45.4	52.0	53.3	56.4	64.7	81.7	91.3	101.7	112.5	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••	***	•••	***	•••			•••			
GROSS	35.9ª	38.2ª	42.1 ^a	46.0ª	52.4ª	56.7ª	55.0	47.0	44.9	48.8	50.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	lings, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	48.8	53.1	56.7	64.6	71.2	72.9	74.8	80.4	86.8	94.7	103.2			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	15.7	18.1	19.3	21.5	22.9	21.0	19.0	19.8	22.0	23.6	25.3			
GROSS, at basic prices	33.1	34.9	37.3	43.1	48.3	52.0	55.8	60.6	64.8	71.1	77.9			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	19.4	19.8	20.6	24.7	28.2	30.4	32.6	34.3	37.1	40.5	43.8			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••									•••			
GROSS	a 13.7	15.2	16.8	18.4	20.1	21.6	23.3	26.3	27.8	30.6	34.1			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	52.1	54.7	59.7	65.1	68.2	72.8	75.9	80.7	85.4	95.0	102.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	7.9	8.4	9.6	10.3	10.9	11.7	12.0	12.6	14.1	15.6	17.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	44.2	46.2	50.1	54.9	57.3	61.1	63.8	68.1	71.4	79.4	85.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	21.9	23.2	24.8	27.3	25.0	26.0	32.1	47.4	54.2	61.1	68.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											
GROSS	a 22.2	23.1	25.3	27.6	32.3	35.1	31.7	20.6	17.2	18.2	16.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Keny	a Shillings, We	Data	a in billions									
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_ 595.3	635.7	725.5	840.5	947.9	1066.0	1222.5	1292.1	1467.0	1637.6	1791.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	230.8	256.4	299.9	355.3	412.1	450.9	538.7	586.4	734.8	819.0	875.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	364.5	379.3	425.6	485.3	535.8	615.0	683.8	705.7	732.2	818.6	916.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	325.8	334.1	372.5	420.3	483.9	562.8	605.1	621.0	661.8	763.5 	853.2 	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 38.7	45.1	53.0	65.0	51.8	52.3	78.7	84.7	70.5	55.1	62.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation		***										

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	220.4	242.6	277.0	316.1	363.3	417.7	499.2	520.6	621.5	672.0	733.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	92.6	103.9	118.3	130.4	154.6	174.2	231.5	244.2	341.3	372.7	380.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	127.8	138.7	158.6	185.7	208.6	243.5	267.6	276.4	280.2	299.3	352.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	107.7	114.6	127.2	145.5	164.6	191.8	203.8	208.2	208.6	239.0	273.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	•••											
GROSS	20.1	24.2	31.4	40.2	44.1	51.7	63.9	68.2	71.6	60.4	79.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											_
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	274.4	285.0	328.9	387.5	430.1	483.4	537.6	561.1	608.7	701.1	760.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	96.4	110.5	129.8	158.3	178.1	203.9	229.5	251.6	282.2	315.8	347.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	178.0	174.5	199.1	229.1	252.0	279.5	308.1	309.5	326.6	385.3	413.6	
Compensation of employees	161.8	158.2	183.0	211.6	234.5	266.0	294.3	291.7	317.1	372.8	405.0	

		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a —	16.2	16.3	16.1	17.6	17.5	13.5	13.8	17.8	9.5	12.4	8.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_												
Gross capital formation													

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	100.5	108.1	119.6	137.0	154.5	164.9	185.7	210.3	236.8	264.6	297.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	41.8	42.0	51.8	66.5	79.3	72.9	77.7	90.6	111.4	130.6	148.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	58.7	66.0	67.8	70.4	75.2	92.0	108.0	119.8	125.5	134.0	149.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	56.2	61.4	62.3	63.3	84.9	104.9	107.0	121.1	136.1	151.7	174.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••				•••	•••					
	a 2.5	4.7	5.5	7.2	-9.7	-13.0	1.0	-1.3	-10.6	-17.7	-24.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	64.9	69.9	76.7	85.8	95.2	106.3	117.0	127.9	141.6	159.6	177.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	22.3	24.1	27.1	29.3	33.0	36.3	38.8	43.5	49.5	56.4	63.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	42.6	45.8	49.6	56.4	62.2	70.1	78.2	84.4	92.1	103.1	113.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	35.0	38.0	41.4	46.0	51.4	57.5	62.9	69.7	78.3	87.5	96.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a 7.6	7.8	 8.1	10.4	10.8	12.6	15.3	14.8	13.8	15.6	17.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	. 7.0											
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	estern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	8.2	9.7	10.9	11.8	12.8	14.0	14.6	16.8	18.8	23.3	27.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3.9	4.6	5.2	5.6	6.2	6.6	6.6	7.9	9.1	12.5	15.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	4.3	5.1	5.7	6.2	6.6	7.5	8.0	8.9	9.7	10.8	11.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	5.1	5.5	5.9	6.2	6.8	7.1	6.4	8.6	9.9	11.1	11.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	a -0.8	-0.4	-0.1	-0.1	-0.2	0.4	1.7	0.2	-0.2	-0.2	0.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	a Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	39.3	41.5	44.7	49.9	56.9	64.2	71.7	78.8	88.2	98.4	110.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	18.4	19.4	21.9	23.8	26.8	29.7	32.3	35.6	40.4	44.0	48.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	20.9	22.1	22.8	26.1	30.1	34.5	39.5	43.2	47.8	54.5	62.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	12.5	13.9	14.5	15.6	19.1	22.3	25.9	28.6	33.8	38.6	44.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GRUSS	a 8.4	8.2	8.3	10.5	11.0	12.2	13.6	14.5	14.0	15.9	17.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	lar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	17.4	18.6	21.0	24.1	25.5	28.1	30.6	32.4	34.7	37.8	39.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	•••				***				***			
GROSS, at basic prices	17.4	18.6	21.0	24.1	25.5	28.1	30.6	32.4	34.7	37.8	39.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	17.4	18.6	21.0	24.1	25.5	28.1	30.6	32.4	34.7	37.8	39.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS E	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services		***		***		***	***	***		***	***	
Defence												
Public order and safety												
Economic affairs												
Environment protection Housing and community amenities												
Health Recreation, culture and religion	32.4	35.0	36.8	42.9	46.1	47.1	53.9	68.2	77.8	86.9	93.0	
Education	134.7	125.8	153.0	179.5	201.4	226.5	256.0	247.8	271.8	318.0	347.4	
Social protection	10.7	10.1	10.1	15.0	19.9	23.6	40.2	33.8	39.0	34.4	31.6	
Plus: (Other functions) Equals: General government	257.9	277.9	321.0	353.1	412.5	467.6	535.2	558.8	665.2	725.1	799.3	
final consumption expenditure	435.7	448.9	520.9	590.5	679.9	764.8	885.3	908.7	1053.7	1164.5	1271.4	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya	Shillings, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
lı.	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of househo	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages	948.9	1085.6	1377.4	1583.7	1769.8	2075.8	2584.4	2925.6	3777.8	4082.2	4444.4	
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	940.9	1065.6	13/1.4	1303.7	1709.0	2075.6	2304.4	2925.0	3///.0	4002.2	4444.4	
and narcotics	87.8	98.2	120.2	146.4	171.8	166.8	187.9	234.3	236.3	269.3	304.7	
Clothing and footwear	121.4	133.4	130.7	137.7	140.0	151.7	160.3	166.9	224.8	259.3	301.1	
Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels	247.9	266.0	307.3	354.2	391.1	430.8	477.9	549.8	611.2	667.2	703.3	
Furnishings, household												
equipment and routine maintenance of the house					26.2	31.1	36.5	40.8	46.4	52.1	56.3	
Health	47.8	53.6	60.8	68.5	77.2	87.0	97.1	105.2	115.3	126.9	136.7	
Transport	182.2	194.2	236.3	260.8	281.9	320.6	330.2	341.1	359.6	401.9	448.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Communication	89.6	101.5	109.8	120.9	137.9	143.8	133.6	176.9	203.9	227.9	262.1	
Recreation and culture												
Education	128.4	146.4	161.8	192.1	212.2	239.0	261.9	298.6	323.1	367.1	395.6	
Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and	88.7	90.3	97.8	106.0	98.6	74.3	79.6	92.5	113.1	142.6	164.5	
services												
Plus: a a Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in	358.4	417.8	506.3	574.7	618.9	727.0	733.4	706.9	761.3	833.4	914.6	
domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents	8.8	7.3	9.9	8.0	3925.7 11.4	4447.8 9.5	5082.8 12.7	5638.6 8.8	6772.7	7429.9 12.0	8132.1 9.6	
Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by												
non-residents Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	108.7 2153.4 ^b	125.2 2415.5 ^b	154.4 2903.1 ^b	164.1 3320.4 ^b	155.5 4069.8 ^b	155.1 4593.5 ^b	167.4 5237.6 ^b	163.6 5483.8	183.0 6604.0	188.8 7253.2	196.0 7945.7	
	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving l	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure												
In	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of general	governmen	t						
Housing												
Health	32.4	35.0	36.8	42.9	46.1	47.1	53.9	68.2	77.8	86.9	93.0	
Recreation and culture												
Education	134.7	125.8	153.0	179.5	201.4	226.5	256.0	247.8	271.8	318.0	347.4	
Social protection												
Plus: Equals: Individual consumption	18.4	18.8	18.3	24.0	34.4	38.9	56.8	52.4	59.1	57.7	61.3	
expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual	185.5	179.6	208.1	246.4	282.0	312.5	366.7	368.5	408.7	462.6	501.7	
consumption					4113.4	4629.0	5321.7	5852.3	7012.7	7715.7	8447.4	

^a Refers to Other Goods & Services.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Kenya Shillings, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 1000 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 3937.1 4319.2 5150.2 5617.5 6072.0 (otherwise, please specify) 7902.9 8838.0 10065.5 11006.6 12699.7 13788.6 14970.7 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is 25.8 21.7 31.8 27.8 36.8 not distributed to uses) 124.1 134.6 163.3 199.4 188.2 181.2 197.4 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 276.0 312.2 351.2 377.2 412.7 products 481.2 519.9 558.6 606.9 682.3 747.0 828.9 Plus: Taxes on products 276.0 312.2 351.2 377.2 412.7 519.9 747.0 481.2 558.6 606.9 682.3 828.9 Less: Subsidies on products I. Production account - Uses 2686.7 Intermediate consumption, at 1837.2 2061.1 2591.2 purchaser's prices 3639.0 3955.2 4340.0 4590.6 5216.1 5643.4 6059.3

^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	100				1000							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	2376.0 ^b	2570.3 ^b	3047.4 ^b	3403.5 ^b	3798.0 4745.1	5402.6	6284.2	7023.0	8165.8	8892.1	9740.4	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	167.6	180.6	199.1	215.7	231.4 561.9	730.4	815.7	861.0				
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	2198.2°	2369.5°	2849.8	3224.8	3566.6 4183.2	4672.2	5468.5	6161.9	1186.7 6979.1	1318.0 7574.1	1491.6 8248.8	
	.1.1 Generat	ion of incon	ne account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	2376.0 ^b	2570.3 ^b	3047.4 ^b	3403.5 ^b	3798.0 4745.1	5402.6	6284.2	7023.0	8165.8	8892.1	9740.4	
II Compensation of employees	.1.1 Generat 824.6	ion of incor	ne account 1078.9	- Uses 1221.6	1396.4							
Taxes on production and	282.8	324.4	359.1	386.3	1444.1 433.2	1674.1	1881.9	2014.1	2360.4	2586.5	2830.8	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and					481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
imports	282.9	324.4	359.2	386.3	433.2 481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Taxes on products	276.0	312.2	351.2	377.2	412.7 481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Other taxes on production	6.8	7.0	8.0	9.1	20.5							
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	***						
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0						•••	
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1268.6	1303.7	1609.4	1795.6	 1968.4 2819.8	3208.7	3843.7	4401.9	 5123.1	5558.6	6080.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS										0000.0		
	4 2 Allocati	an of nuimo		account Bo		•••			***	•••	***	
OPERATING SURPLUS, d	1200.0	1303.7	1609.4	1795.6	1968.4							
GROSS d MIXED INCOME, GROSS					2819.8	3208.7	3843.7	4401.9	5123.1	5558.6	6080.6	
Compensation of employees	824.6	942.3	1078.9	1221.6	 1396.4		•••		***	•••	***	
Taxes on production and	282.8	324.4	359.1	386.3	1444.1 433.2	1674.1	1881.9	2014.1	2360.4	2586.5	2830.8	
mports, less Subsidies					481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Taxes on production and imports	282.9	324.4 ^b	359.2 ^b	386.3 ^b	433.2 481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Taxes on products	276.0	311.2	354.1	398.5	412.7 481.2	519.9	558.6	606.9	682.3	747.0	828.9	
Other taxes on production	6.8	7.0	8.0	9.1	20.5							
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0				***	•••	•••	
Subsidies on products							•••		***	•••	***	
Other subsidies on	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	***						
production Property income	-2.9	-11.7	-5.3	-14.4	-29.2							
Toperty income	-2.9	-11.1	-5.3	-14.4	-29.2 28.7	43.6	7.9	10.1	14.6	20.1	22.3	
	.1.2 Allocation		-	ccount - Us								
Property income					80.4	120.0	87.6	112.7	170.6	166.9	218.6	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	2373.0	2558.6	3042.1	3389.1	3768.8 4693.4	5326.3	6204.4	6920.4	8009.8	8745.3	9544.0	
	.2 Secondar											
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	2373.0	2558.6	3042.1	3389.1	3768.8 4693.4	5326.3	6204.4	6920.4	8009.8	8745.3	9544.0	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.		•••				***						
Social contributions		•••										
Social benefits other than									***	•••	***	
Social transfers in kind Other current transfers												
Other current transfers					268.9	327.9	345.2	333.0	465.8	511.8	544.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100				1000							
	II.2 Secondar	v distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income,												
wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than								•••				
social transfers in kind		***										
Other current transfers												
					4.0	17.9	6.2	5.2	5.8	4.9	5.6	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	2547.7	2741.1	3279.4	3626.6	4038.9							
NCOME					4958.3	5636.3	6543.4	7248.3	8469.8	9252.3	10082.9	
	II.4.1 Use of o	lisposable i	ncome acco	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE	2547.7	2741.1	3279.4	3626.6	4038.9							
NCOME			- · - · ·		4958.3	5636.3	6543.4	7248.3	8469.8	9252.3	10082.9	
Adjustment for the change in												
net equity of households on												
pension funds												
	II.4.1 Use of o	lisnosahla i	ncome acc	nunt . Hees								
Final consumption expenditure	2238.9	2432.8	2849.6	3242.0	3591.2							
mar serieumpuem experiantare					4511.3	5081.3	5840.4	6444.9	7719.9	8489.3	9306.8	
Individual consumption												
expenditure												
Collective consumption												
expenditure												
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
ension funds		•••										
SAVING, GROSS	308.9	308.3	429.7	384.6	447.7			•••				
					447.0	555.0	703.0	803.4	750.0	763.0	776.1	
SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a 308.9	308.3	anges in iia 429.7	384.6	net wortn 447.7							
SAVING, GROSS	300.9	300.3	423.1	304.0	447.0	555.0	703.0	803.4	750.0	763.0	776.1	
Capital transfers, receivable	20.2	19.0	20.9	19.9	8.4	000.0	700.0	000.1	700.0	700.0	770.1	
ess payable			20.0		13.6	24.2	25.7	20.9	19.0	26.6	21.1	
Capital transfers, receivable	20.2	19.0	20.9	19.9	8.4							
Less: Capital transfers,												
payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		•••										
					•••	***	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	
	III.1 Capital a											
	471.5	504.5	625.5	695.3	689.3	4044 -	1010 -	4000 :		4505-	400= -	
		518.5	609.3	702.2	954.0 735.4	1211.9	1349.0	1282.1	1554.3	1595.7	1695.0	
Gross capital formation	100 1	318.5	609.3	102.2	735.4 976.1	1236.1	1358.4	1238.2	1492.9	1535.7	1631.9	
	465.1				370.1	1230.1	1000.4	1200.2	1734.3	1000.1	1001.0	
Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation			16.2	-7.0	-46.0							
Gross capital formation	465.1 6.4	-14.0	16.2	-7.0	-46.0 -22.1	-24.2	-9.4	43.9	61.4	60.0	63.1	
Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation			16.2	-7.0 		-24.2	-9.4	43.9	61.4	60.0	63.1	
Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	6.4	-14.0			-22.1	-24.2 	-9.4 	43.9	61.4	60.0	63.1	
Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	6.4	-14.0			-22.1 					60.0		
Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables acquisitions less disposals of lon-produced non-financial	6.4	-14.0			-22.1 							
Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	6.4	-14.0 			-22.1 					60.0 		

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.
 ^c Data for this item has not been revised.
 ^d Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^e Refers to net values (to/from the Rest of the World).

Kiribati

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Planning Office, Ministry of Finance, Tarawa.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. It should be noted that the estimates for 1972-1974 include data for Tuvalu (former Ellice Islands).

The national accounts statistics for Kiribati is produced on an annual basis. However, the current estimates are limited to Gross Domestic Product (GDP) at current and constant 2006 prices, using the production approach – i.e. GDP (P), and current price Gross National Income (GNI). The GDP estimates are compiled and disseminated at a broad industry level, based on the International Standard Industry Classification, Revision 2 (ISIC Rev. 2).

The previous coverage of economic activity was largely restricted to the formal sector. With the exception of copra cutters production, commercial fishing, and owner-occupied dwellings, most household and informal sector economic activities are not covered. As a result, the previous estimates significantly underestimate GDP (P). The current estimates however reviewed the 2006 HIES results and tried to cover the under-coverage amounts relating to household sector gross value added.

The main sources included the 2006 HIES results, 2000 and 2005 Population Census data, revised GFS data, and revised BOP statistics. The most significant changes to the estimates were for the Agriculture and forestry industry, Fishing industry, and Owner-occupied dwellings (OOD). This was due almost entirely to the incorporation of the 2006 HIES expenditure and income estimates relating to subsistence agriculture and fishing (i.e. production for own consumption), production for domestic sales, and a much higher HIES imputed rents value for OOD.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia	an Dollars, W	/estern caler	ndar year								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of	169788.8	170202.5	176163.1	183737.1	191741.1	199362.7	227774.9	239888.1	244357.9	267890.2	284159.5	
employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from	12798.4	11949.3	11230.8	11529.7	12449.7	13329.4	15584.1	15898.5	15907.1	16011.6	16570.8	
and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of employees and property	51726.1	67075.9	57749.3	82878.5	111202.0	162414.3	225491.2	171950.3	207293.8	207262.0	256216.6	
income - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on	64524.4	79025.2	68980.1	94408.2	123651.7	175743.6	241075.3	187848.7	223200.9	223273.5	272787.5	
production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from	234313.2	249227.7	245143.2	278145.3	315392.8	375106.3	468850.2	427736.9	467558.8	491163.7	556947.0	
and to the rest of the world, net	32847.5	29111.6	30059.0	42841.5	24667.9	65133.4	45442.7	55591.5	85873.8	94728.5	53489.7	
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	34540.5	31041.4	32113.2	45206.5	27735.9	68217.3	48306.8	59373.9	89600.4	98500.8	56782.7	
the rest of the world	1693.0	1929.8	2054.3	2365.0	3068.1	3083.9	2864.1	3782.3	3726.6	3772.3	3293.0	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption	267160.7	278339.3	275202.2	320986.8	340060.7	440239.8	514292.9	483328.4	553432.6	585892.2	610436.7	
expenditure / Actual final consumption	267327.6	257570.5	272070.7	278968.1	286636.4	316076.9	338108.1	369823.6	384554.6	396791.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	-166.9	20768.8	3131.5	42018.6	53424.3	124162.8	176184.8	113504.8	168878.0	189101.1	610436.7	
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	4616.6	5075.2	8818.7	11763.1	36234.0	51168.0	43577.2	66669.8	41630.0	34452.0	34244.6	
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	11449.3	10147.3	13508.5	15476.2	36797.2	52272.1	45083.0	68273.4	44235.1	36042.7	36033.3	
the rest of the world	6832.6	5072.0	4689.8	3713.1	563.2	1104.1	1505.8	1603.6	2605.0	1590.8	1788.7	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	27690.5	24395.7	32051.7	50545.4	60942.8	59671.2	94860.6	81470.1	72935.6	83413.3		
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF							***	•••				
THE NATION	-23240.8	1448.3	-20101.6	3236.4	28715.5	115659.7	124901.3	98704.5	137572.5	140139.8	644681.2	
	let values: G	ross Natio	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving (Gross less	Consumption	on of fixed o	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL												
INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL				•••								
DISPOSABLE INCOME											•••	
Equals: SAVING, NET												

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia	an Dollars, Western calendar year										Data in thousan		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	100												
	ndustries												
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	45182.2	40958.2	44170.5	44713.6	44192.3	47337.9	49145.6	63141.3	74556.3	78118.9	79774.9		
Mining and quarrying	147.0	168.9	209.8	280.7	518.5	510.4	1042.4	1245.9	900.5	1039.3	1039.3		
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water	8165.9	9555.9	10197.3	9130.0	8658.0	9267.5	8758.1	10094.7	10532.1	11599.6	9673.9		
supply	1880.9	2019.1	1699.9	1605.1	1290.6	1896.8	2370.7	2195.1	2105.9	2114.6	2114.6		
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles	7352.1	8447.3	10489.7	14037.1	17283.4	17013.4	22501.2	21714.8	16972.2	18948.4	17955.0		
and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	13908.7	12145.6	12233.6	11302.3	10146.8	9231.4	15834.6	20716.8	21839.5	16630.4	16620.7		
motorcycles and personal and household goods	12866.6	11223.4	11162.2	10326.7	9094.0	8094.5	14615.9	19241.4	19801.4	14754.0	14754.0		
Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and	1042.1	922.3	1071.5	975.7	1052.8	1136.9	1218.7	1475.3	2038.1	1876.4	1866.7		
communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities;	16325.9	18405.3	16966.4	17532.5	19499.8	19493.4	16664.8	18177.5	17314.4	18213.0	18881.4		
activities of travel agencies Post and	11350.0	12606.6	12634.6	13400.4	14392.5	14814.8	12232.1	12053.7	11091.9	11605.0	12273.4		
telecommunications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business	4975.9	5798.7	4331.8	4132.1	5107.3	4678.6	4432.6	6123.8	6222.6	6608.0	6608.0		
activities	31272.5	29482.7	29293.5	31996.9	33229.6	38269.6	43044.5	44548.7	47524.6	47881.7	49282.5		
Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and	12233.7	9551.0	8826.4	10796.6	11272.0	14364.5	17127.7	16912.1	18569.8	17944.7	17608.7		
business activities	19038.9	19931.6	20467.0	21200.3	21957.6	23905.1	25916.8	27636.7	28954.8	29936.9	31673.8		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	40489.5	45324.9	47214.6	48524.1	50854.4	53008.8	59750.0	61661.9	64883.4	81591.4	83543.5	
work; other community, social and personal services	2801.2	2793.0	2851.7	2832.9	2826.4	2926.3	2982.4	3080.3	3132.5	3191.1	3176.4	
Education								***	***	***		
Health and social work Other community, social and								***	***	***		
personal services	2801.2	2793.0	2851.7	2832.9	2826.4	2926.3	2982.4	3080.3	3132.5	3191.1	3176.4	
Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	160000.8	162555.2	169540.1	176025.1	183119.1	193282.7	215052.9	239683.1	251380.9	270215.2	273932.8	
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	7525.1	6745.6	5786.9	5930.2	5380.6	5672.9	7041.5	6893.8	8380.6	9113.2	8129.2	
products	9788.0	7647.3	6623.0	7712.0	8622.0	6080.0	12722.0	205.0	-7023.0	-2325.0	10226.7	
Plus: Taxes on products	17736.0	17607.0	18570.0	18780.0	20326.0	19902.0	23448.0	25632.0	29350.0	31950.0	31519.7	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	7948.0	9959.7	11947.0	11068.0	11704.0	13822.0	10726.0	25427.0	36373.0	34275.0	21293.0	
PRODUCT PRODUCT	169788.8	170202.5	176163.1	183737.1	191741.1	199362.7	227774.9	239888.1	244357.9	267890.2	284159.5	

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austral	ian Dollars, W	estern calen	dar year								Data in	thousar
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2006											
	Industries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	33304.7	32009.5	34674.8	35414.3	35177.1	37255.9	37750.6	41774.9	45538.1	47520.5	47869.5	
Mining and quarrying	114.4	135.4	165.7	228.7	429.1	413.4	839.5	984.5	709.1	814.1	828.8	
Manufacturing	6845.8	7036.0	6382.1	6451.9	6340.1	6301.2	6526.2	6674.7	6908.7	7069.8	7084.9	
Electricity, gas and water supply	473.7	461.6	466.7	481.8	496.9	510.3	474.8	514.7	514.7	516.8	516.8	
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles	5718.6	6772.4	8285.8	11436.6	14302.9	13780.5	18121.9	17159.5	13364.3	14842.4	14318.4	
and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal	11966.8	10543.2	10315.5	9758.4	8845.6	7709.1	13665.7	17730.0	18466.5	13922.2	14070.8	
and household goods	11152.0	9808.3	9473.5	8956.6	7957.0	6765.7	12607.9	16391.4	16801.1	12309.4	12531.9	
Hotels and restaurants	814.8	734.9	842.0	801.8	888.5	943.4	1057.9	1338.6	1665.3	1612.8	1538.9	
Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and		16039.8	14744.6	14889.6	16026.7	15562.9	13221.6	14434.9	14082.4	15980.1	16884.3	
auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies	8628.8	8838.0	9101.5	9069.4	9574.6	9779.9	7753.2	6914.5	6414.4	7753.8	8408.1	
Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business	5792.1	7201.8	5643.1	5820.2	6452.2	5782.9	5468.4	7520.4	7668.0	8226.3	8476.1	
activities	28024.5	26623.4	26200.3	28327.9	29614.7	31704.2	33813.6	34104.8	35963.2	36046.8	37184.5	

a Includes public education, health and social work.
 b Refer to other community, social and personal services only.
 c The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2006											
Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and	9195.2	6920.6	5997.3	7589.1	8040.1	9951.7	11858.5	11430.3	12429.9	11938.6	11921.0	
business activities Public administration and	18829.2	19702.8	20203.0	20738.8	21574.6	21752.4	21955.0	22674.5	23533.3	24108.2	25263.5	
defence; compulsory social security a Education; health and social	43358.2	44362.4	45205.9	45735.8	46835.7	46008.3	47678.7	49422.9	51239.1	55518.4	60155.1	
work; other community, social and personal services	2123.3	2206.2	2220.6	2275.3	2305.8	2336.6	2367.9	2399.5	2431.6	2464.1	2497.1	
Education												
Health and social work Other community, social and				***								
personal services Private households with	2123.3	2206.2	2220.6	2275.3	2305.8	2336.6	2367.9	2399.5	2431.6	2464.1	2497.1	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, in basic prices calculation GROSS. Financial intermediation	140432.3	140835.1	144371.1	150349.1	156165.8	157229.0	168778.1	179799.7	182355.1	187137.7	194709.4	
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	5918.6	5354.8	4291.0	4651.4	4208.7	4353.6	5682.4	5400.8	6862.3	7557.4	6700.9	
products	6988.8	5223.9	4016.6	5033.1	5765.5	3572.5	8754.5	6854.1	5959.4	8287.5	8389.1	
Plus: Taxes on products	12450.7	13031.3	13648.8	14237.3	15651.6	14999.6	17571.6	18846.9	21504.3	23286.9	23388.5	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	5461.9	7807.4	9632.1	9204.1	9886.1	11427.1	8817.1	11992.9	15544.9	14999.4	14999.4	
PRODUCT	147421.1	146059.1	148387.7	155382.2	161931.3	160801.5	177532.6	186653.8	188314.5	195425.2	203098.5	

 ^a Includes public education, health and social work.
 ^b Refer to other community, social and personal services only.
 ^c The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Kuwait

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Office of Statistics, Ministry of Planning, Kuwait City. Official estimates are published by the same Office in "National Accounts Statistics".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit.

Estimates refer to calendar year. For the purpose of deriving estimates on a calendar year basis, government accounts were readjusted from fiscal to calendar year using closed accounts for fiscal years and periodic (monthly) statements of actual expenditure. For establishments in the petroleum sector which follow the fiscal year for their accounting, estimates were made for calendar year on the basis of data available for production, sales, exports, salaries and wages, materials purchased, capital formation etc. Basic data for most of the other enterprises and foreign trade statistics were available for calendar years.

Imputed bank and insurance service charges have been derived on the basis of actual data made available by the survey that carried out and special questionnaires that sent to these banks and insurance companies.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Basic data for the compilation of national accounts were drawn from the following sources: a) Annual Survey of Establishments, conducted by the Central Statistical Office (CSO) for the years 1995 to 2002; b) Annual Survey of Holdings, 1994-95 to 2001-2002; c) Closed Accounts of the Government, Ministry of Finance, 1994-95 to 2002-2003; d) Periodic (monthly) Statements to Actual Expenditure, 1994-95 to 2002-2003; e) Annual Foreign Trade Statistics, 1995 to 2002; f) Balance of Payments Estimates, Central Bank of Kuwait, 2000 to 2004; g) Annual Reports of the Central Bank of Kuwait, 1995 to 2002; h) Survey Results Income, expenditure and consumption, 1999-2000; i) Annual Statistical Abstract, CSO, 1995 to 2002; j) Consumer Price Index Numbers, Revised Series, (1995=100) 1995-2002; k) Wholesale Price Index Numbers, Revised Series, (1995=100) 1995-2002; l) Annual Reports of Ministries/Departments of the Government, 1995 to 2002; m) Annual Reports of various share-holding companies, 1995 to 2002. Estimates of GDP at constant prices are available by kind of activity and by type of expenditure.

The constant price estimates have been derived from current price series by deflation or by extrapolation on the basis of physical indicators.

Expenditure Approach

Government final consumption expenditure 'Government' excludes the industrial activities such as generation and distribution of electricity, production and supply of water, communications, ports and crude petroleum production, marketing etc., which are undertaken directly by the various departments/ministries of the government, government enterprises and public corporations. Government final consumption expenditure is obtained as the sum of compensation of employees, intermediate consumption of goods and services and consumption of fixed capital less sales of 'other goods and services'.

Private final consumption expenditure estimates presented here are obtained as residuals from total GDP after allowing for all other components.

Exports of goods and services include in addition to exports as recorded in foreign trade statistics, various services rendered by resident producers to agencies outside in the form of freight, insurance, travel, transportation

etc. It also includes purchases in the country by extra-territorial organisations such as embassies and non-resident persons. Imports of goods and services include in addition to the value of goods imported or recorded in the foreign trade statistics, travel, transportation and direct purchases abroad by government and residents of the country. The relevant estimates for the services components for exports and imports are taken from balance of payments statistics compiled by the Central Bank of Kuwait with a downward adjustment for the item — government services (debit). This item which refers to the payment of consultancy services, expenditure of Kuwaiti embassies abroad etc. was to be overestimated in the Balance of Payments statistics. The figures of imports of goods and services presented in this publication are therefore lower than those in the previous issues of this publication.

Regarding GDP by type of expenditure at current prices, estimates concerning government final consumption expenditure, exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from firm data and hence are more reliable than other components. For gross fixed capital formation, the portion concerning government services and government enterprises can be considered accurate as they are based on closed accounts but for private gross fixed capital formation assumptions had to be made. Estimates for changes in stocks are based on the results of the years 1995 to 2002. Gross capital formation has been obtained as a residual and is bound to be affected by the lack of reliability in the estimates of other components.

Production Approach

GDP at producers' values is obtained as the difference between gross output valued at producers prices (that is, at prices prevailing at the units) and value of goods and services consumed in the process of production at purchasers' prices (that is, at prices paid by the purchaser).

Estimates of GDP at current prices reflect changes in quantities as well as prices of outputs and inputs. In studies on economic growth, interest mainly centers around the changes that take place in the volume of goods and services produced, that is, in real product measures. In constant price estimates, price effects are isolated so that the figures represent only changes in the physical volume of goods and services produced. The constant price estimates have been derived from current price series by deflation or by extrapolation on the basis of physical indicators.

Estimates of GDP originating from activities such as electricity and gas, water, communications, public administration and defence, governmental education, health, social, community, recreational and cultural services are based on data from the closed account of government besides of changing the methodology of estimating of GDP of electricity and water depending on the actual cost of production not on the revenue as in the previous method. With respect to data of real estate depends on services publication also the results of the survey of income, expenditure and consumption of households that carried out 1999-2000.

Timeseries data on GDP at constant prices show the changes in value added due to change in volume of production. Public sector include producers of government services and producing units completely owned by the government such as electricity generation and distribution, water production and distribution (except water tankers), communication (post, telephone and telegraph), port public authority, Shuaiba Board, Civil Aviation Department, Kuwait Petroleum Corporation, and its subsidiaries, Kuwait Airways etc.

Indirect taxes are defined as taxes chargeable to the cost of production sale of goods and services. The include (a) import and export duties, (b) excise, sales, entertainment and turnover taxes, (c) real estate and land taxes, (d) motor vehicle, driving test, license, airport and passport fees when paid by the producers and (e) the operating surplus of government fiscal monopolies on such items as tobacco. Import duties are levied on the output of foreign producers, hence they are not shown by kind of activity but as a separate item in the tables. Other indirect taxes are distributed by kind of activity.

Imputed bank and insurance service charges have been derived on the basis of actual data made available by the survey that carried out and special questionnaires that sent to these banks and insurance companies.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

PRODUCT

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 30 100 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 15851.0 15224.0 16637.0 18861.0 20514.0 21632.0 22663.0 23447.8 24791.4 26214.1 27529.5 Household final 10167.0 consumption expenditure 9504.0 10256.0 11465.0 12363.0 13357.0 14277.0 14902.7 15797.3 16537.5 17039.2 NPISHs final consumption 49.0 expenditure 53.0 54.0 59.0 57.0 57.0 46.0 48.0 53.3 55.8 61.2 General government final 5635.0 consumption expenditure 5667.0 6327.0 7337.0 8094.0 8218.0 8340.0 8497.1 8940.8 9620.8 10429.0 Individual consumption 1575.0 expenditure 1941.0 2221.0 2647.0 2845.0 2884.0 3144.0 3334.0 3596.2 3961.1 4097.0 Collective consumption 4060.0 expenditure 3725.0 4105.0 4690.0 5249.0 5334.0 5195.0 5163.0 5344.6 5659.7 6332.0 Gross capital formation 5479.0 5841.0 5760.0 6253.0 7088.4 7540.0 8766.0 9903.1 10152.4 10561.2 10344.9 Gross fixed capital formation 5466.0 5303.0 5494 0 5909 0 6773 1 7569 0 8784 0 9676.5 9888 0 10356.5 102188 Changes in inventories 13.0 539 0 265.0 344 0 315.3 -29 0 -18 0 226 6 204 7 126 1 264 4 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables 18125.0 Exports of goods and services 31126.0 22055.0 36411.0 34999.7 31708.0 18534.0 15745.2 18743.3 23993.5 22036.5 14871.0 Exports of goods 19383.0 28411.0 33492.0 33247.3 29940.0 16725.0 14051.8 16744.5 21771.1 19673.9 Exports of services 3254.0 2672.0 2715.0 2919.0 1752.4 1768.0 1809.0 1693.5 1998.8 2222.4 2362.6 Less: Imports of goods and 8959.0 10041.0 11010.0 12804.0 13210.0 15490.0 16040.5 17076.5 19037.7 18561.5 services 14594.0 Imports of goods 4974.0 5752.0 6094.0 6786.0 7253.1 7678.0 7826.0 8298.5 8950.3 9389.1 9121.1 Imports of services 3985.0 4289.0 4916.0 6018.0 5957.0 6916.0 7664.0 7742.0 8126.3 9648.6 9440.4 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 30496.0

42512.0

48722.0

49392.1

46285.0

34473.0

33055.7

36610.6

41731.1

41349.3

33079.0

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2020 2010 2011 2019 Series 30 100 2000 Base year 2010 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 11935.1 111018 21071.3 15224.0 15919.0 17567.0 18549.0 19038.0 19330.0 19514.5 20095.5 21977.2 Household final 7514 1 6681 2 consumption expenditure 9776.0 10590.0 11669.0 12083.0 12651.7 13162.4 9504.0 11119.0 12220.8 13459.6 NPISHs final consumption 53.0 expenditure 52.0 56.0 52.0 51.0 40.0 41.0 44.1 56.8 General government final 4421.0 4421.0 5667.0 6091.0 6921.0 7378.4 7318.0 7207.0 7252.7 7399.7 7863.2 8467.9 consumption expenditure 4428.0 Gross capital formation 5303.9 5841.0 5704.0 5997.0 6532.4 6830.0 7887.0 8798.3 8911.2 9212.4 8976.8 Gross fixed capital formation 4417.2 4903.1 8692.4 9045.1 8874.5 5303.0 5449.0 5672.0 6245.0 6855.0 7902.0 8604.8 Changes in inventories 10.6 400.8 255.0 325.0 193.4 218.9 167.3 102.4 538.0 287.4 -25.0 -15.0 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Exports of goods and services 9087.4 9042.2 22055.0 25201.0 27137.0 26054.1 26420.0° 26191.0 26835.4 25555.2 25464.8 22905.6

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Data in millions

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	30 2000	100 2010										
Exports of goods												
		19383.0	23003.0	24962.0	24750.0	23984.4						
Exports of services		2672.0	2198.0	2175.0	1305.0	1264.2						
Loos Imports of goods and	00000		2190.0	2175.0	1305.0	1204.2						
Less: Imports of goods and services	6906.0	7343.7 10041.0	10560.0	12034.0	12024.3	12980.0	13868.0	14450.9	15782.4	16025.0	14355.4	
Imports of goods												
		5752.0	5845.0	6378.0	6602.3	6931.0						
Imports of services												
		4289.0	4715.0	5656.0	5422.0	6020.0						
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	18543.8	18104.2										
PRODUCT		33079.0	36264.0	38667.0	39111.4	39307.0	39540.0	40697.4	38779.6	39723.5	39504.2	

 ^a Includes NPISH's final consumption expenditure.
 ^b Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Jenes 100. 1555 Olva, Ruwalii C	illiai, vvcstci	ii calcildai	ycai								Date	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30	100										
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	30496.0	33079.0	42512.0	48722.0	49392.0	46285.0	34473.0	33055.8	36610.6	41731.1	41349.3	
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the	-29.0											
rest of the world, net		-24.0	-43.0	-48.0	-36.0	-36.0	-48.0	-56.7	-34.6	-30.5	-19.1	
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from the rest of						4= 0		4.0				
the world		0.0	2.0	2.0	1.0	15.0	1.0	1.2	3.2	8.0	0.8	
Less: Compensation of	00.0											
employees - to the rest of the world	29.0	24.0	45.0	50.0	37.0	51.0	49.0	57.9	37.8	31.3	19.9	
Plus: Property income - from	2024.0	24.0	45.0	50.0	37.0	31.0	49.0	51.9	37.0	31.3	19.9	
and to the rest of the world, net	2024.0	2724.0	2523.0	2609.0	3795.0a	4487.0	3867.0	3917.4	5730.5	5567.5	5567.5	
Plus: Property income - from	2333.0	2724.0	2323.0	2009.0	3793.0	4407.0	3007.0	3917.4	3730.3	3307.3	3307.3	
the rest of the world	2000.0	3044.0	2876.0	2987.0	3907.0	4627.0	4956.8	5437.8	6397.2	6429.1	6429.1	
Less: Property income - to	310.0	3044.0	2070.0	2307.0	3307.0	4027.0	4000.0	3-37.0	0007.2	0425.1	0423.1	
the rest of the world	310.0	320.0	353.0	378.0	421.0	140.0	1089.0	1520.3	666.8	861.7	861.7	
Sum of Compensation of		020.0	000.0	070.0	121.0	110.0	1000.0	1020.0	000.0	001.7	001.7	
employees and property												
income - from and to the rest	1994.0											
of the world, net		2700.0	2480.0	2561.0	3759.0a	4451.0	3819.0	3860.7	5695.9	5537.0	5548.3	
Plus: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - from the rest of the	2333.0											
world		3044.0	2878.0	2989.0	3908.0	4642.0	4957.0	5439.0	6400.5	6429.9	6429.9	
Less: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - to the rest of the	339.0											
world		344.0	398.0	428.0	458.0	191.0	1138.0	1578.3	704.6	892.9	881.6	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	22400.0											
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	32490.0	25770.0	44000.0	E4000 0	50454.0	F0700 0	20202.0	20040 5	20404.0	42005 4	40007.0	
Plus: Current transfers - from	-3741.0	35779.0	44992.0	51283.0	53151.0	50736.0	38292.0	36916.5	39104.8	43925.4	43307.8	
and to the rest of the world, net	-3741.0	-3741.0	-4063.0	-4816.0	-4915.0a	-5884.0	-4996.0	-5238.1	-4449.2	-4483.5	-4790.7	
Plus: Current transfers -	0.0	-3141.0	-4003.0	-4 010.U	- 4 815.0	-5004.0	- 4 550.0	-5230. I	-4449.2	C.co rr-	-4190.7	
from the rest of the world	0.0	0.0	1.0	1.0	0.6	0.7	0.0	1.2	1.2	1.4	0.0	
Less: Current transfers - to	3741.0	0.0	1.0	1.0	0.0	0.7	0.0	1.2	1.2	1.4	0.0	
the rest of the world	31-1.0	3741.0	4064.0	4817.0	4713.0	5884.0	4996.0	5239.3	4450.5	4484.9	4790.7	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	28749.0	3. 11.0	.501.0	.517.5	10.0	5551.5	.500.0	0_00.0	00.0		00.7	
DISPOSABLE INCOME	_07-10.0	32038.0	40929.0	46467.0	48236.0	44853.0	33296.0	31678.4	34655.6	39440.6	38517.1	
Less: Final consumption												
expenditure / Actual final	15851.0											
consumption		15224.0	16636.0	18862.0	20513.0	21632.0	22663.0	23447.8	24791.4	26266.4	27529.5	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	12898.0											
· ·		16814.0	24293.0	27605.0	27722.0	23221.0	10633.0	8230.6	9864.1	13226.4	10987.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30	100										
Plus: Capital transfers - from	-289.0											
and to the rest of the world, net		-609.0	-955.0	-1171.0	-1277.0	-1095.0	0.0	-147.3	-130.4	-45.5	-42.2	
Plus: Capital transfers - from	54.0											
the rest of the world		40.0	51.0	65.0	71.0	119.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Less: Capital transfers - to	343.0											
the rest of the world		649.0	1006.0	1236.0	1348.0	1214.0	92.4	147.3	130.4	45.5	42.2	
Less: Gross capital formation	5479.0											
·		5841.0	5760.0	6253.0	6908.0 ^b	7540.0	8765.9	10152.4b	9903.1b	10561.2	10344.9	
Less: Acquisitions less												
disposals of non-produced												
non-financial assets												
Equals: NET LENDING (+) /												
NET BORROWING (-) OF	7130.0											
THE NATION		10364.0	17578.0	20181.0	19905.0°	14586.0	1867.1	-1525.2c	2254.9°	6907.8c		
	Net values: G	Bross Nation	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	able Incom	e / Saving 0	Gross less C	consumption	n of fixed c	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed	2442.0											
capital		2515.0	2672.0	2948.0	3128.0	2871.0	2947.3	3026.8	3201.7	3342.7	3589.9	
Equals: NET NATIONAL	30048.0											
INCOME		33264.0	42320.0	48335.0	50184.0	47865.7						
Equals: NET NATIONAL	26307.0											
DISPOSABLE INCOME		29523.0	38257.0	43519.0	45471.0	41982.0	30415.6	28651.7				
Equals: SAVING, NET	10456.0											
		14299.0	21621.0	24657.0	24721.0	20351.0	7752.5	5196.0				

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti o	dinar, Weste	rn calendar y	rear								Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Ir	ndustries											
griculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service		149.4	186.6	175.3	175.4	208.6	185.4	171.4	192.2	186.7	159.0	
activities		141.0	178.2	168.0	165.7	198.0	179.2	161.1	179.4	181.0	152.5	
Forestry and logging		***										
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial		8.4	8.4	7.3	9.8	10.6	6.2	10.3	12.8	5.7	6.5	
ctivities		21123.6	30143.7	35617.4	35207.7	31696.4	18299.1	16246.5	19181.0	24045.0	22945.1	
Mining and quarrying		18483.9	26984.8	31848.9	31383.6	28157.3	14883.6	12835.0	15377.6	19849.4	18909.8	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and		1977.4	2386.3	2906.0	2904.2	2565.2	2405.4	2380.7	2746.3	3109.6	2966.0	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		398.7	477.4	541.8	563.3	597.5	619.4	631.5	646.5	667.5	654.8	
remediation activities		263.6	295.2	320.7	356.6	376.4	390.7	399.3	410.6	418.5	414.5	
onstruction /holesale and retail trade, ansportation and storage, ccommodation and food		730.3	772.9	832.8	897.3	956.8	984.0	987.0	1181.5	1127.4	1194.7	
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		2763.1	2677.3	2870.4	3047.4	3250.3	3151.1	3123.1	3199.7	3395.5	3416.5	
motorcycles		1338.2	1400.7	1449.0	1543.9	1689.2	1589.0	1627.0	1644.9	1694.3	1723.0	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food		1152.5	987.7	1111.7	1167.0	1196.2	1191.7	1119.9	1189.2	1333.5	1333.2	
service activities formation and		272.4	288.9	309.7	336.5	364.9	370.4	376.2	365.6	367.7	360.3	
ommunication		1229.8	1295.1	1344.1	1310.6	1292.5	1325.9	1276.7	1100.9	1414.4	1499.3	

^a Discrepancy between components and total.
^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).
^c Data for this year(s) have not been revised and therefore, may not be consistent with its components in this table and with corresponding data in other tables.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Financial and insurance activities		3092.1	2958.1	3039.0	3190.6	3358.0	3614.9	3482.0	3639.0	3725.9	3844.9	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,		2797.6	3027.7	3125.1	3226.9	3262.0	3333.8	3480.0	3628.5	3447.4	3512.1	
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human												
health and social work activities Public administration and		4873.8	5660.4	6511.0	6952.0	7215.9	7604.5	7524.5	7965.5	8390.3	9027.9	
defence; compulsory social security		2780.3	3232.3	3655.8	3836.4	3880.9	4170.3	4055.4	4195.5	4302.6	4778.5	
Education Human health and social		1329.4	1562.0	1872.2	2055.8	2185.3	2201.3	2139.1	2351.5	2577.5	2648.1	
work activities		764.1	866.1	983.0	1059.8	1149.7	1232.9	1330.0	1418.5	1510.2	1601.3	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and		804.1	888.4	1030.7	1111.0	1139.5	1115.6	1182.0	1257.1	1292.5	1326.8	
recreation		330.9	372.2	437.6	475.4	496.0	446.9	510.1	542.4	591.1	604.6	
Other service activities Private households with		124.6	140.4	161.0	176.6	191.3	189.1	171.4	204.0	171.7	172.9	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,		348.6	375.8	432.1	459.0	452.2	479.6	500.5	510.7	529.7	549.3	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation		37563.8	47610.2	54545.8	55118.9	52380.6	39614.0	37473.2	41345.5	47024.8	46926.4	
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on		1764.7	1760.1	1783.1	1956.6	2009.6	2245.7	2319.7	2521.2	2742.9	2768.6	
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		-2720.0	-3338.5	-4040.5	-3770.1	-4086.0	-2895.0	-2097.9	-2213.8	-2550.9	-2808.5	
PRODUCT		33079.1	42511.6	48722.2	49392.2	46285.0	34473.3	33055.8	36610.6	41731.1	41349.3	

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwait	i dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year			100 2010									
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service			165.8	163.7	165.0	177.4	167.9	168.8	179.3	172.9	165.0	
activities	-		159.1	157.5	157.5	171.1	163.3	161.1	168.2	165.6	157.9	
Forestry and logging												
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	-		6.7	6.2	7.5	6.3	4.7	7.7	11.1	7.3	7.1	
activities	_		24505.2	27049.1	26669.5	26533.5	26114.3	27133.1	25277.3	25862.0	25576.1	
Mining and quarrying			21443.1	23571.4	23148.2	22849.3	22680.4	23143.6	21003.3	21499.9	21291.5	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	-		2325.0	2779.2	2742.6	2382.0	2247.3	2694.1	2881.1	2945.7	2953.5	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	-		451.9	442.8	479.3	959.3	833.9	903.0	951.5	927.0	865.2	
remediation activities	-		285.2	255.7	299.4	342.9	352.7	392.4	441.4	489.4	465.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	-		744.8	770.4	785.8	789.5	740.9	659.8	822.9	821.9	859.3	
service activities			2556.1	2670.0	2807.9	2953.5	2821.7	2758.3	2710.0	2858.9	2745.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year			100 2010									
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles			1330.6	1327.7	1381.4	1465.7	1349.2	1341.6	1367.9	1399.2	1412.4	
Transportation and storage			935.3	1044.7	1104.2	1147.6	1133.1	1087.4	1043.9	1163.8	1040.9	
Accommodation and food service activities			290.2	297.6	322.3	340.2	339.4	329.3	298.2	295.9	292.4	
ommunication inancial and insurance			1325.2	1392.0	1398.2	1418.2	1453.9	1555.9	1216.5	1503.5	1479.9	
ctivities			2871.2	2871.2	2919.1	3077.2	3247.1	3097.5	3226.3	3306.3	3398.8	
rofessional, scientific, echnical, administrative and			2901.3	2921.4	2920.6	2844.3	2827.4	2751.4	2869.7	2749.5	2805.9	
upport service activities ublic administration and efence, education, human ealth and social work												
ctivities Public administration and			5296.4	5395.6	5887.6	6236.1	6317.2	6856.3	7018.2	7149.0	7194.0	
defence; compulsory social security			3042.6	3071.6	3454.9	3709.4	3669.4	4143.0	4246.5	4303.3	4277.1	
Education Human health and social			1452.5	1502.5	1577.7	1617.2	1646.4	1664.9	1688.3	1743.2	1782.6	
work activities			801.3	821.5	855.0	909.5	1001.4	1048.4	1083.4	1102.5	1134.3	
ther service activities Arts, entertainment and			849.7	937.6	988.6	956.8	966.9	940.1	964.6	1023.2	1064.2	
recreation			359.9	389.8	426.4	435.7	444.7	431.2	453.7	492.4	509.0	
Other service activities Private households with			134.7	147.1	146.9	150.6	158.6	154.9	165.1	172.4	184.1	
employed persons quals: VALUE ADDED,			355.1	400.7	415.3	370.5	363.6	354.0	345.8	358.4	371.1	
ROSS, at basic prices			41215.7	44171.0	44542.2	44986.5	44657.5	45921.2	44284.6	45447.1	45288.9	
ervices indirectly measured			1709.4	1685.2	1788.5	1840.4	1900.5	1902.2	2019.2	2183.1	2187.0	
us: Taxes less Subsidies on oducts quals: GROSS DOMESTIC			-3242.2	-3818.7	-3642.2	-3838.7	-3216.6	-3321.7	-3486.0	-3540.7	-3597.8	
RODUCT			36264.1	38667.1	39111.4	39307.4	39540.4	40697.4	38779.6	39723.5	39504.3	

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 30 Series 100 General public services Defence 2822.0 2801.0 3037.0 3468.0 3907.0 3839.0 4041.5 3856.0 4495.5 4795.4 5410.8 Public order and safety Economic affairs 311.0 316.0 366.0 409.0 474.0 511.0 410.0 499.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Environment protection Housing and community 146.0 amenities 145.0 153.0 181.0 187.0 193.0 171.0 161.0 172.6 134.6 142.5 Health 608.0 686.0 780.0 892.0 918.0 1012.0 1106.0 1291.0 1424.9 1567.1 1623.7 Recreation, culture and 271.0 religion 244.0 273.0 322.0 365.0 348.0 308.0 406.0 434.9 477.3 510.0 Education 1235.0 1256.0 1442.0 1755.0 1927.0 2185.0 2038.0 2043.0 2171.3 2394.0 2473.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30	100										
Social protection	242.0	219.0	276.0	310.0	333.0	269.0	263.6	240.0	241.6	252.4	269.7	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	5635.0	5667.0	6327.0	7337.0	8094.0	8218.0ª	8339.7	8497.0	8940.8	9620.8	10429.0	

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti	umar, wester		Data	in milli								
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	Production 52284.0	account - F 59159.0	Resources 72655.0	82417.0	82379.0	77643.0	61287.3	58102.8	62463.1	71807.2	74160.0	
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)	1723.0	1764.0	1760.0	1783.0	1957.0	2010.0	2245.7	2319.7	2521.2	2742.9	2768.6	
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on a products	197.0	211.0	221.0	-4040.0	-3770.0	-4086.0	-2895.0	-2097.9	-2213.8	-2577.9	-2808.5	
Plus: Taxes on products a	197.0	211.0	221.0	250.0	272.0	287.0	311.3	331.7	331.5	363.5	373.8	
Less: Subsidies on products	•••	•••		4290.0	4042.0	4373.0	3206.3	2429.6	2545.3	2941.4	3182.3	
ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices	Production 20262.0	account - L 23237.0	Jses 26793.0	27871.0	27260.0	25262.0	23919.0	22949.2	23638.7	27525.2	30002.2	
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	30496.0	34369.0	44323.0	48722.0	49392.0	46285.0	34473.3	33055.8	36610.6	41731.1	41349.3	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	2442.0 28054.0	2603.0 31766.0	2813.0 41509.0	2948.0 45774.0	3001.0 46391.0	2867.0	2947.3	3026.7	3201.6	3342.7	3589.9	
IET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	20054.0	31700.0	41509.0	45//4.0	40391.0	43418.0	31526.0	30029.1	33408.9	38388.3	37759.4	
II GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	30496.0	tion of incor 34369.0	me account 44323.0	- Resource 48722.0	s 49392.0	46285.0	34473.3	33055.7	36610.6	41731.1	41349.3	
II compensation of employees	8661.0	tion of incor 9367.0	me account 10648.0	- Uses 11786.0	12693.0	13297.0	13711.4	13760.8	14420.1	15267.7	15440.2	
axes on production and nports, less Subsidies	-43.0	-591.0	-873.0	-3942.0	-3681.0	-3992.0	-2837.3	-2027.3	-2151.8			
Taxes on production and imports	284.0	302.0	322.0	•••	361.0	381.0	368.9	402.3	393.5	439.7	453.7	
Other taxes on production	197.0 87.0	212.0 90.0	222.0 100.0		272.0 89.0	287.0 94.0	311.3	331.7	331.5			
Less: Subsidies	327.0	893.0	1195.0		4042.0	4373.0	57.7	70.6	62.0	***	***	
Subsidies on products			***	•••		***	3206.3	2429.6	2545.3	2914.4	3182.3	
Other subsidies on	327.0	893.0	1195.0		4042.0	4373.0						
production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	21878.0	25593.0	34548.0	40878.0	40380.0	36980.0	23599.3	21322.3	24348.5			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
PERATING SURPLUS, d	.1.2 Allocati 21878.0	on of prima 25593.0	ry income a 34548.0	ccount - Re 40878.0	esources 40380.0	36980.0						
GROSS driver dri		***		***	***	***	23599.3	21322.3	24348.5	25747.7	25318.6	
*												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	-43.0	-591.0	-873.0		-3681.0	-3992.0	-2837.3	-2027.3	-2151.8			
Taxes on production and imports	284.0	302.0	322.0	349.0	360.0	381.0	368.9	402.3	393.5			
Taxes on products	197.0	212.0	222.0		272.0	287.0	311.3	331.7	331.5			
Other taxes on production	87.0	90.0	100.0		88.0	94.0	57.7	70.6	62.0		***	
Less: Subsidies	327.0	893.0	1195.0		4041.0	4373.0	3206.3	2429.6	2545.3	2914.4	3182.3	
Subsidies on products							3206.3	2429.0	2545.5	2914.4	3102.3	
Other subsidies on	327.0	893.0	1195.0		4041.0	4373.0					•••	
production Property income	23701.0	27873.0	42593.0	45835.0	53953.0	23031.0						
	-						14993.0	15587.4	20011.1	***	***	
Property income	21707.0	25173.0	40112.0	47564.0	ses 50194.0	18545.0						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	32490.0	37069.0	46804.0	51283.0	53151.0	50736.0	11126.0	11670.0	14280.6			
	-						38292.2	36916.5	42306.4			
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	32490.0	ry distribution 37069.0	on of incom 46804.0	e account - 51283.0	- Resources 53151.0	50736.0						
Current taxes on income,	91.0	89.0	87.0	84.0	74.0	0.0	38292.2	36916.3	42306.4	3182.3	46897.7	
wealth, etc. Social contributions							131.7	210.3	188.0			
Social benefits other than									1318.3			
social transfers in kind	_											
Other current transfers	14251.0	14538.0	15781.0	16856.0	16127.0	8935.0	4151.2	3070.2	3582.5			
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	91.0	89.0	87.0	84.0	74.0	0.0	131.7	210.3	188.0			
Social contributions									1318.3			
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	17992.0	18279.0	19844.0	21672.0	21043.0	14818.0						
GROSS DISPOSABLE	28749.0	33328.0	42741.0	46467.0	48235.0e	44853.0	9147.2	8308.3	8031.7	•••	***	
NCOME	-						33296.2	31678.4	37857.2			
GROSS DISPOSABLE	28749.0	disposable i 33328.0	ncome acc 42741.0	ount - Reso 46467.0	48235.0	44853.0						
INCOME Adjustment for the change in	-						33296.2	31678.4	37857.2			
net equity of households on pension funds												
ono.on rando	- II.4.1 Use of (disnosable i	income acc	ount - Uses				•••				
Final consumption expenditure		15391.0	16945.0	18862.0	20513.0	21632.0	22662.1	23447.8	24791.4			
Individual consumption	11791.0	11158.0	12304.0	14172.0	15264.0	16298.0	22663.1			***	***	
expenditure Collective consumption	4061.0	4233.0	4641.0	4690.0	5249.0	5334.0	17468.0	18284.9	19446.8			
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	- 						5195.1	5162.9	5344.6			
pension funds SAVING, GROSS	12898.0	17937.0	25796.0	27605.0	27722.0e	23221.0						
	-						10633.0	8230.6	13065.8			
SAVING, GROSS	111.1 Capital a 12898.0	17937.0	anges in lia 25796.0	bilities and 27605.0	27722.0	23221.0						
Capital transfers, receivable	-289.0 ^f	-609.0	-955.0	-1171.0	-1274.0	1095.0	10633.0	8230.6	13065.8		•••	
ess payable Capital transfers, receivable	382.0	389.0	67.0	409.0	470.0	1689.0	-92.4	-147.3	-130.4			
Less: Capital transfers,	688.0	998.0	1022.0	1580.0	1744.0	594.0	684.2	597.5	444.2			
	0.00.0	550.0	.022.0	1000.0	1177.0	JJ-7.U						

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING 9 AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS 9	12592.0	17328.0	24841.0	26434.0	26448.0	24317.0	10540.7	8083.3	12935.4			
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	5479.0	6964.0	7262.0	6253.0	7088.0	7540.0						
Gross fixed capital formation	5466.0	6438.0	7000.0	5909.0	6773.0	7569.0	8765.9	9903.1	10152.4			
Gross fixed capital formation	5400.0	0436.0	7000.0	3909.0	0113.0	7309.0	8783.9	9676.4	9888.0			
Changes in inventories	13.0	526.0	262.0	344.0	315.0	-29.0	0.00.0	00.0	0000.0			
							-18.0	226.6	264.4			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of								***		•••	***	
non-produced non-financial												
assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET	7130.0	10364.0	17579.0	20181.0	19360.0 ^h	16776.0 ^h		40400	07000			
BORROWING (-)							1774.8	-1819.8	2783.0			

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwait	i dinar, Wester	rn calendar y	/ear								Dat	a in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	30						100					
	V.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
mports of goods and services	8959.0	10041.0	11010.0	12804.0	13210.0	14594.0	15490.4	16040.5	17076.5			
Imports of goods	4974.0	5752.0	6094.0	6786.0	7253.0	7678.0						
Imports of services	3985.0	4289.0	4916.0	6018.0	5957.0	6916.0	7825.8	8298.5	8950.3			
Importo di scrivicco	-	.200.0	.0.0.0	00.0.0	0001.0	00.0.0	7664.6	7742.0	8126.3			
	V.I External a			ervices - Us	ses							
Exports of goods and services	18125.0	22055.0	31126.0	36411.0	35000.0	31708.0	18534.7	15745.2	18743.3			
Exports of goods	14871.0	19383.0	28411.0	33492.0	33248.0	29940.0						
Exports of services	3254.0	2672.0	2715.0	2919.0	1752.0	1768.0	16725.0	14051.8	16744.5			
•	_						1809.7	1693.5	1998.8			
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-9166.0	-12014.0	-20116.0	-23607.0	-21790.0	-17114.0	-3044.3	295.2	-1666.7			
	V.II External	account of i	nrimary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	-9166.0	-12014.0	-20116.0	-23607.0	-21790.0	-17114.0						
GOODS AND SERVICES Compensation of employees	28.0	24.0	45.0	50.0	37.0	51.0	-3044.3	295.2	-1666.7			
		21.0	10.0	00.0	07.0	01.0	49.4	57.9	37.8			
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and												
imports Taxes on products												
·	_											
Other taxes on production							***					
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products							•••	***				
Other subsidies on												
production												

^a Refers to import duties.

^b Discrepancy between the Total Economy and domestic sectors since value for the Total Economy excludes FISIM.

^c Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

^d Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^e Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the domestic sector accounts.

^f Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

^g Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

^h Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3 (Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates).

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Property income	310.0	320.0	353.0	378.0	358.0 ^a	141.0	1089.8	1520.3	666.8			
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind							•••	•••	•••			
Other current transfers	3741.0	3741.0	4064.0	4817.0	5301.0 ^b	5884.0	4996.0	5238.1	4449.2			
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds												
								•••	•••			
Compensation of employees	V.II External a 0.0	account of p	primary inco 2.0	ome and cu 2.0	rrent transfe 1.0	ers - Uses 16.0						
	0.0	0.5	2.0	2.0		. 3.0	1.4	1.2	3.2			
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and imports		•••			***	•••						
Taxes on products	***	•••			***							
Other taxes on production	***				***							
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products								***	***			
Other subsidies on production								***	***			
Property income	2333.0	3044.0	2876.0	2987.0	4117.0 ^a	4627.0	4956.8	5437.8	6397.2			
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	0.0	0.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0						
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds												
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-7419.0	-10973.0	-18533.0	-21352.0	-20213.0	-15682.0	-1867.1	1672.6	-2913.4			
	V.III.1 Capital	account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth							
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-7419.0	-10973.0	-18533.0	-21352.0	-20213.0	-15682.0	-1867.1	1672.6	-2913.4			
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	289.0	609.0	955.0	1171.0	1274.0	1095.0 ^b	92.4	147.3	130.4			
Capital transfers, receivable	343.0	649.0	1006.0	1236.0	1274.0ª	1214.0	92.4	147.3	130.4			
Less: Capital transfers, payable	54.0	40.0	51.0	65.0		119.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-7113.0	-10354.0	-17578.0	-20181.0	-18939.0	-14587.0	-1774.8	1820.0	-2783.0			
	V.III.1 Capital	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-7130.0	-10364.0	-17578.0	-20181.0	-21486.0°		-1774.8	1820.0	-2783.0			
Net incurrence of liabilities	V.III.2 Financ 5488.0	ial account 3644.0	- Changes i 1560.0	n liabilities 3022.0	and net wor 2498.0	rth 6343.0						
Currency and deposits	2837.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	537.0	1018.0		•••	•••			
Securities other than shares	419.0	49.0	620.0	292.0	451.0	524.0						
Loans	0.0	377.0	158.0	53.0	648.0	651.0						
		_										

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Shares and other equity	320.0	115.0	389.0	1130.0	406.0	3277.0						
Insurance technical reserves							***	***	***			
Financial derivatives	1912.0	3103.0	393.0	1533.0	456.0	873.0						
Other accounts payable												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	7725.0	11582.0	19488.0	22523.0	21487.0	16577.0						
	V.III.2 Financ											
Net acquisition of financial assets	13213.0	15226.0	21048.0	25545.0	23946.0°	22920.0						
Monetary gold and SDRs	623.0	-16.0	71.0	14.0	1.0	9.0						
Currency and deposits	3126.0	431.0	1822.0	1245.0	10416.0	354.0						
Securities other than shares	2777.0	4891.0	2665.0	7196.0	6488.0	18239.0	***					
Loans	1350.0	2373.0	632.0	964.0	873.0	1050.0						
Shares and other equity	2485.0	1475.0	2608.0	2222.0	4721.0	26.0						
Insurance technical								•••				
reserves Financial derivatives	2852.0	6072.0	13250.0	13904.0	1447.0	3242.0						
Other accounts receivable												

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Data	in	mil	lion

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	41989.0 –	48999.0	61929.0	70391.0	69464.0	64313.0	41911.5	39086.9	42399.6			
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	18466.0	21707.0	25394.0	26232.0	25882.0	23881.0	19634.8	19007.1	19366.8			
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices	23523.0	27292.0	36535.0	44159.0	43582.0	40432.0	22276.8	20079.8	23032.7			
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	1962.0	2035.0	2200.0	2152.0	2226.0	2015.0	1396.9	1488.0	1555.0			
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	21561.0	25257.0	34335.0	42007.0	41356.0	38417.0	20879.8	18591.8	21477.7			
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	23523.0	27292.0	36535.0	44159.0	43582.0	40432.0	22276.8	20079.8	23032.7			
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	3508.0	3794.0	4347.0	4575.0	4675.0	5054.0	4040.4	4070.0	F470.0			
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	-312.0	-831.0	-1166.0	42.0	42.0	44.0	4912.1	4978.6 48.4	5178.9 38.6			
Other taxes on production	15.0	62.0	29.0	42.0	42.0	44.0	30.7	48.4	38.6			
Less: Other subsidies on production	327.0	893.0	1195.0				30.7	40.4	30.0			

a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3 (Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates).
 b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).
 c Account does not balance. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).
 d Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

e Account does not balance.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	20327.0	24329.0	33354.0	39542.0	38865.0	35334.0	17333.9	15052.8	17815.2			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	20327.0	on of prima 24329.0	ry income a 33354.0	39542.0	38865.0	35334.0	47222.0	45050.0	47045.0			
Property income	1091.0	3894.0	9795.0	10875.0	4257.0	778.0	17333.9 765.6	15052.8 744.5	17815.2 1447.0			
Property income	 II.1.2 Allocati 17561.0	on of prima 21080.0	ry income a 26550.0	account - Us 23283.0	ses 32971.0	18200.0						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	3857.0	7142.0	16598.0	27134.0	10151.0	17912.0	10738.7 7360.8	11208.0 4589.3	13804.5 5457.7			
THOOMEO	– II.2 Secondai	ny distributio	on of incom	ie account -	Resources		7000.0	1000.0	0.107.1			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	3857.0	7142.0	16598.0	27134.0	10151.0	17912.0	7360.8	4589.3	5457.7			
Social contributions		***	***			•••						
Other current transfers	7894.0	7710.0	5277.0	2847.0	3615.0	1304.0	1205.8	1728.2	2200.7			
	II.2 Secondar											
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. Social benefits other than	90.0	89.0	85.0	83.0	73.0	0.0	72.4	112.5	102.6			
social transfers in kind						•••						
Other current transfers	9405.0	9307.0	10341.0	12054.0	10794.0	7783.0	529.7	640.3	403.0			
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	2256.0	5456.0	11449.0	17844.0	2899.0	11433.0	7964.5	5564.8	7152.7			
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	2256.0	5456.0	11449.0	17844.0	2899.0	11433.0	7964.5	5564.8	7152.7			
Additional facilities above to	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	2256.0	5456.0	11449.0	17844.0	2899.0	11433.0	7964.5	5564.8	7152.7			
	- III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	2256.0	5456.0	11449.0	17844.0	2898.0	11433.0	7964.5	5564.8	7152.7			
Capital transfers, receivable	35.0	17.0	13.0	292.0	306.0	-133.0						
less payable Capital transfers, receivable	35.0	17.0	13.0	292.0	306.0	160.0	407.5 638.8	366.1 588.0	197.3 406.8			
Less: Capital transfers, payable						293.0	231.3	221.9	209.4			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 2291.0	5473.0	11462.0	18136.0	3204.0	11300.0	8372.0	5930.9	7350.1			
Gross capital formation	III.1 Capital a 3684.0	ccount - Ch 4965.0	anges in as 5350.0	ssets 4586.0	5260.0	5223.0						
Gross fixed capital formation	_ n 3679.0	4439.0	5089.0	4242.0	4945.0	5252.0	6166.3	6814.4	6948.0			
Changes in inventories	5.0	526.0	261.0	344.0	315.0	-29.0	6184.2	6588.0	6683.5			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables							-17.9 	226.5	264.5			
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1393.0	508.0	6112.0	13550.0	6507.0 ^b	6077.0						
BORROWING (-)							2205.7	-883.5	402.1			

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital. $^{\rm b}$ Account does not balance.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Data in millions 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 30 100 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 3592.0 3568.0 3961.0 4078.0 3421.0 3724.0 4237.5 4098.9 4295.1 (otherwise, please specify) I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 1212.0 1057.0 1367.0 1034.0 1583.0 purchaser's prices 697.3 695.9 746 7 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 2866.0 2535.0 2054.0 2534.0 2378.0 basic prices 3540.2 3403.0 3548.4 Less: Consumption of fixed 179.0 211.0 190.0 212.0 238.0 capital 202.7 153.8 145.5 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 2687.0 2324.0 1863.0 2322.0 2140.0 3337.5 3249 2 prices 34029 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 2378.0 2866.0 2535.0 2054.0 2534.0 2977.0 3540.2 3403.0 3548.4 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account Compensation of employees 708.0 728.0 721.0 773.0 894.0 929.0 945.6 965.9 1029.1 Other taxes less Other 72.0 29.0 71.0 57.0 47.0 50.0 subsidies on production 25.5 21.0 22.3 Other taxes on production 72 0 29 0 71.0 57.0 47 0 50.0 25.5 21 0 223 Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, 2086.0 1778.0 1262.0 1704.0 2036.0 1399.0 **GROSS** 2569.1 2416.1 2497.0 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 2086.0 1399.0 1778.0 1262.0 1704.0 2036.0 2497.0 **GROSS** 2569.1 2416.1 Property income 1382.0 1107.0 2321.0 2876.0 6596.0 603.0 571.5 610.3 660.8 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 335.0 242.0 278.0 524.0 7046.0 345.0 343 0 418.8 425.9 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 3133.0 2643.0 3305.0 4056.0 1586.0 1657.0 **INCOMES** 2797.7 2607.6 2731.9 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY 3133.0 2643.0 3305.0 4056.0 1586.0 1657.0 **INCOMES** 2607.6 2731.9 2797.7 Social contributions Other current transfers 801.0 514.0 667.0 677.0 840.0 599.0 485 6 427 5 425 2 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses 1.0 1.0 0.0 Current taxes on income. 1.0 1.0 1.0 wealth, etc. 59.3 97.8 85.3 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers 2080.0 1783.0 1713.0 936.0 737.0 559.0 667.1 673.8 184.9 GROSS DISPOSABLE 1853.0 1374.0 2258.0 1697.0 3796.0 1688.0 INCOME 2557.0 2263.4 2886.9 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources GROSS DISPOSABLE 1853.0 1374.0 2258.0 3796.0 1688.0 1697.0 INCOME 2557.0 2263.4 2886.9 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds SAVING, GROSS 1853.0 1374.0 2258.0 3796.0 1688.0 1697.0

2886.9

2263.4

2557.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1853.0	1374.0	2258.0	3796.0	1688.0	1697.0						
							2557.0	2263.4	2886.9			
Capital transfers, receivable	1.0	6.0	28.0	114.0	162.0	355.0 ^a						
less payable							-497.5	-504.1	-337.9			
Capital transfers, receivable	1.0	6.0	28.0	114.0	162.0	435.0			4= 0			
1							33.9	5.7	15.6			
Less: Capital transfers, payable							531.4	509.7	353.4			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET							531.4	509.7	353.4			
WORTH DUE TO SAVING	1854.0	1380.0	2286.0	3910.0	1850.0	2052.0						
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS b	100 110	.000.0	2200.0	00.0.0	.000.0	2002.0	2059.5	1759.4	2549.0			
		ccount - Ch										
Gross capital formation	678.0	589.0	225.0	244.0	256.0	438.0						
	000.0	500.0	005.0	044.0	050.0	400.0	-352.2	237.5	215.8			
Gross fixed capital formation	669.0	589.0	225.0	244.0	256.0	438.0	-352.2	237.5	215.8			
Changes in inventories	9.0						-332.2	237.5	215.0			
Changes in inventories	5.0					***						
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables			•••									
Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial												
assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET	1176.0	791.0	2061.0	3666.0	1594.0	1614.0						
BORROWING (-)							2411.7	1521.8	2333.2			

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Data in millions 2009 2010 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2011 Series 30 100 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 5781.0 6094.0 6794.0 7952.0 8841.0 8654.0 (otherwise, please specify) 11354.0 10860.3 11681.3 I. Production account - Uses 1266.0 Intermediate consumption, at 1362.0 1436.0 1329.0 1398.0 1413.0 purchaser's prices
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 2924.7 2479.8 2815.1 4345.0 4765.0 5528.0 6554.0 7241.0 7479.0 8429.3 8380.5 8866.2 basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed 298.0 355.0 420.0 581.0 557.0 614.0 capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 1310.8 1458 9 1336.4 4047.0 4410.0 5108.0 5973.0 6684.0 6865.0 prices 7118.5 7044.1 7407.3 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 4345.0 5528.0 7479.0 4765.0 6554.0 7241.0 8429.3 8380.5 8866.2 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 4047.0 4410.0 5108.0 5974.0 6627.0 6826.0 7118.5 7044.1 7407.3 Other taxes less Other subsidies on production Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production
OPERATING SURPLUS, 298.0 355.0 420.0 580.0 614.0 653.0 GROSS 1336.4 1310.8 1458.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 298.0 355.0 420.0 580.0 614.0 653.0 GROSS 1310.8 1336.4 1458.9

^b Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-43.0	-591.0	-873.0	348.0	-3681.0	-3992.0	-2837.3	-2027.3	-2151.8			
Taxes on production and imports	284.0	302.0	322.0	348.0	360.0	381.0	368.9	402.3	393.5			
Taxes on products	197.0	211.0	222.0	249.0	271.0	287.0	311.3	331.7	331.5			
Other taxes on production	87.0	91.0	100.0	99.0	89.0	94.0						
Less: Subsidies	327.0	893.0	1195.0		4041.0	4373.0	57.7	70.6	62.0			
Subsidies on products	·						3206.3	2429.6	2545.3			
Other subsidies on	327.0	893.0	1195.0		4041.0	4373.0						
production Property income	20011.0	21855.0	28859.0	29838.0	30569.0	10188.0						
							12122.4	11869.2	14403.1			
Property income	II.1.2 Allocati 105.0	ion of prima 92.0	ry income a 88.0	account - Us 83.0	ses 282.0							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	20161.0	21527.0	28318.0	30683.0	27220.0	6849.0						
INCOMES							10595.9	11178.4	13710.2			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar 20161.0	ry distribution 21527.0	on of incom 28318.0	e account - 30683.0	Resources 27220.0	6849.0						
INCOMES Current taxes on income,	91.0	89.0	87.0	84.0	74.0		10595.9	11178.4	13710.2			
wealth, etc. Social contributions							131.7	210.3	188.0			
Other current transfers	3116.0	2855.0	3969.0	5083.0	4381.0	4465.0						
Other current transfers		2000.0	0000.0	3003.0	4001.0	4400.0	1644.5	210.3	328.7			
	II.2 Secondai	-	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind		•••	•••	•••								
Other current transfers	4459.0	5748.0	5545.0	5636.0	6398.0	5562.0	7411.4	5768.2	5725.9			
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	18909.0	18723.0	26828.0	30214.0	25277.0	5752.0	4960.7	5830.9	8501.0			
	II.4.1 Use of (disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	18909.0	18723.0	26828.0	30214.0	25277.0	5752.0	4960.7	5830.9	8501.0			
	II.4.1 Use of (disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	5636.0	5947.0	6626.0	7337.0	8094.0	8218.0	8339.7	8497.1	8940.8			
Individual consumption	1575.0	1714.0	1985.0	2647.0	2845.0	2884.0						
expenditure Collective consumption	4061.0	4233.0	4641.0	4690.0	5249.0	5334.0	3144.6	3334.3	3596.2			
expenditure Adjustment for the change in							5195.1	5162.9	5344.6			
net equity of households on pension funds		***	•••	•••		•••						
SAVING, GROSS	13273.0	12777.0	20202.0	22877.0	17183.0	-2466.0	-3379.0	-2666.3	-439.8			
	III.1 Capital a		nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	13273.0	12777.0	20202.0	22877.0	17183.0	-2466.0	-3379.0	-2666.3	-439.8			
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-688.0	-998.0	-1023.0	-1580.0	-1745.0	-221.0	1.6	2.2	13.6			
Capital transfers, receivable							1.6	2.2	13.6			
Less: Capital transfers,	688.0	998.0	1023.0	1580.0	1745.0	221.0						
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	a 40=0= c	44704.6	101=0.5	04007.5	454000	0007.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	a 12585.0	11781.0	19179.0	21297.0	15438.0	-2687.0	-3377.4	-2664.1	-426.2			
	III.1 Capital a											
Gross capital formation	1112.0	1406.0	1681.0	1419.0	1567.0	1871.0						

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Gross fixed capital formation	1112.0	1406.0	1681.0	1419.0	1567.0	1871.0	2892.1	2766.1	2910.7			
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables									•••			
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets	***			***								
NET LENDING (+) / NET	11473.0	10375.0	17498.0	19878.0	13871.0	-4558.0						
BORROWING (-)							-6269.4	-5430.2	-3336.8			

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwai	ili diriar, wester	ii calellual y	cai								Dut	a in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	375.0 —	412.0	445.0	435.0	462.0	457.0	3721.6	3992.5	4017.6			
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	835.0	874.0	492.0	954.0	2.0	412.0	630.9	736.1	676.1			
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	-460.0ª	-462.0ª	-47.0ª	-519.0ª	460.0	45.0	3090.8	3256.4	3341.5			
Less: Consumption of fixed capital							33.6	45.4	39.5			
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	-460.0	-462.0	-47.0	-519.0		45.0						
prices	=						3057.2	3211.0	3302.0			
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	II.1.1 Generat -460.0	tion of inco -462.0	me account -47.0	- Resource : -519.0	460.0	45.0	3090.8	3256.4	3341.5			
	II.1.1 Generat	ion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	374.0	410.0	442.0	433.0	460.0	453.0	707.1	741.3	765.7			
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production							1.5	1.2	1.1			
Other taxes on production							1.5	1.2	1.1			
Less: Other subsidies on production							0.0	0.0	0.0			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	-834.0	-872.0	-490.0	-952.0	***	-408.0	2382.2	2513.9	2574.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
	_											
OPERATING SURPLUS,	b -834.0	on of prima -872.0	-490.0	-952.0	sources 	-408.0						
GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS							2382.2	2513.9	2574.6			
Compensation of employees	8661.0	9368.0	10648.0	11786.0	12693.0	13262.0						
Property income	1208.0	1006.0	1578.0	2194.0	12471.0	11461.0	13663.3	13704.1	14379.3			
	_						1530.8	2361.8	3498.9			
	II.1.2 Allocation	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	3683.0	3741.0	13184.0	23665.0	9865.0	***	44.3	43.2	50.1			
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	5352.0 –	5760.0	-1448.0	-10637.0	15299.0	24315.0	17532.0	18536.6	20402.7			
	II.2 Secondar	v distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	5352.0	5760.0	-1448.0	-10637.0	15299.0	24315.0	17532.0	18536.6	20402.7			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than							***	•••	•••			
social transfers in kind Other current transfers	2367.0	3382.0	5812.0	8242.0	7271.0	2559.0						
	-	3302.0	3012.0	0242.0	7271.0	2559.0	807.3	694.8	618.9			
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	2029.0	1419.0	2219.0	3020.0	3087.0	887.0		•••	•••			
GROSS DISPOSABLE	- F600 0	7722.0	2146.0	5415 O	10492.0	25097.0	537.4	1225.0	1717.0			
INCOME	5690.0 -	7723.0	2146.0	-5415.0	19483.0	25987.0	17801.9	18006.4	19304.6			
	II.4.1 Use of c		income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	5690.0	7723.0	2146.0	-5415.0	19483.0	25987.0	17801.9	18006.4	19304.6			
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds												
	II.4.1 Use of c	lisnosable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure		9392.0	10265.0	11465.0	12362.0	13357.0						
Individual consumption	10167.0	9392.0	10265.0	11465.0	12362.0	13357.0	14277.1	14902.7	15797.3			
expenditure SAVING, GROSS	-4477.0	-1668.0	-8119.0	-16880.0	7121.0	12630.0	14277.1	14902.7	15797.3			
	-	1000.0	0110.0	10000.0	7 12 1.0	12000.0	3524.7	3103.7	3507.3			
	III.1 Capital a											
SAVING, GROSS	-4477.0	-1668.0	-8119.0	-16880.0	7121.0	12630.0	3524.7	3103.7	3507.3			
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	345.0	365.0	26.0			1094.0	-0.2	-7.6	-3.3			
Capital transfers, receivable	345.0	365.0	26.0	***		1094.0	0.2	7.0	0.0			
Less: Capital transfers,	0.0	0.0	0.0				9.4	1.6	8.2			
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	-	0.0	0.0	***	***		9.6	9.2	11.5			
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	c -4132.0	-1303.0	-8093.0	-16880.0	7121.0	13724.0	3524.6	3096.1	3504.0			
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation							55.1	85.9	77.3			
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories							55.1	85.9	77.3			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-4132.0	-1303.0	-8093.0	-16880.0	7121.0	13724.0						
BORROWING (-)							3469.4	3010.1	3426.7			

 ^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and Domestic Sectors as Total Economy includes FISIM, but domestic sectors exclude it.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^c Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti dinar, Western calendar year

Data in millions 2009 2013 2014 2015 2010 2011 2012 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 30 100 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 69.0 73.0 60.0 61.0 62.6 64.2 69.5 (otherwise, please specify) I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 34.0 34.0 33.0 35.0 33.0 33.0 purchaser's prices 31.4 30.3 34 0 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 26.0 27.0 32.0 34.0 40.0 38.0 basic prices 31.3 33.9 35.5 Less: Consumption of fixed 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 8.0 capital
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 3.3 3.0 2.7 23.0 24.0 29.0 31.0 36.0 38.0a 28.0 prices 30.9 328 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 38.0 26.0 27.0 32.0 34.0 31.3 33.9 35.5 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 23.0 24.0 29.0 31.0 35.0 28.0 30.9 32.8 Other taxes less Other subsidies on production Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production
OPERATING SURPLUS, 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 **GROSS** 3.0 2.7 3.3 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 **GROSS** 3.3 2.7 Property income 9.0 11.0 40.0 50.0 2.6 1.5 1.2 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 23.0 17.0 12.0 7.0 30.0 1.0 BALANCE OF PRIMARY -11.0 46.0 -3.030.0 32.0 **INCOMES** 3.9 5.9 4.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY -11.0 30.0 46.0 4.0 -3.0 32.0 INCOMES 3.9 5.9 4.5 Social contributions Other current transfers 73.0 77.0 55.0 7.0 20.0 8.0 7.9 9.4 9.1 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income. wealth, etc. Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers 19.0 21.0 25.0 26.0 27.0 27.0 1.7 1.0 1.0 GROSS DISPOSABLE 42.0 60.0 27.0 25.0 -15.0 51.0 INCOME 12.1 12.9 12.0 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources GROSS DISPOSABLE 42.0 51.0 60.0 27.0 25.0 -15.0 INCOME 12.1 12.9 12.0 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 57.0 57.0 53.0 Final consumption expenditure 49.0 54.0 59.0 46.3 48.0 53.3 Individual consumption 49.0 53.0 54.0 59.0 57.0 57.0 expenditure 46.3 48.0 53.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	30						100					
Adjustment for the change in												
net equity of households on pension funds							***	•••				
SAVING, GROSS	-7.0	-1.0	6.0	-32.0	-33.0	-72.0	-34.2	-35.0	-41.3			
	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-7.0	-1.0	6.0	-32.0	-33.0	-72.0						
Capital transfers, receivable				2.0	2.0		-34.2	-35.0	-41.3			
less payable				2.0	2.0		-3.8	-4.0	-0.2			
Capital transfers, receivable				2.0	2.0		0.5	0.4	0.0			
Less: Capital transfers,							0.5	0.1	0.0			
payable	***	•••	***	•••		•••	4.3	4.1	0.2			
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	-6.0	-1.0	0.0	-30.0	-34.0	-72.0						
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS b	-0.0	-1.0	6.0	-30.0	-34.0	-72.0	-38.0	-39.1	-41.5			
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	6.0	2.0	4.0	3.0	5.0	8.0						
Gross fixed capital formation	6.0	2.0	4.0	3.0	5.0	8.0	4.6	-0.9	0.7			
	0.0	2.0		0.0	0.0	0.0	4.7	-1.1	0.8			
Changes in inventories							-0.1	0.1	-0.0			
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables							-0.1	0.1	-0.0			
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial		***					•••	•••	***			
assets			•••									
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-12.0	-3.0	2.0	-33.0	-42.0°	-80.0	-42.6	-38.1	-42.2			

 ^a Discrepancy between gross value, consumption of fixed capital, and net value.
 ^b Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.
 ^c Account does not balance.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-financial corporations

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti	dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and							62.5	57.4	66.7			
quarrying and other industrial activities							17291.1	15217.5	18126.1			
Of which: manufacturing							14883.6	2382.4	2748.5			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food							960.4	962.4	1154.4			
service activities							2635.4	2525.3	2632.6			
Information and communication Financial and insurance activities							1325.9	1276.7 	1100.8			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and							1250.5	1311.1	1375.4			
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human							237.7	234.2	232.0			
health and social work activities							616.7	652.4	693.5			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices							 24380.1	22237.0	 25381.4			

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwait	i dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	,						100					
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1											
activities	-											
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	-											
service activities Information and	-											
communication Financial and insurance												
activities							3614.9	3482.0	3639.0			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	-											
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human	=											
health and social work activities	_											
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	-											
basic prices							3614.9	3482.0	3639.0			

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) General government

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwa	iti dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishin Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	<u>g</u>											
activities	_						971.0	990.2	1015.7			
Of which: manufacturing	_							•••				
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	_											
service activities							106.2	107.8	102.2			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
Information and communication Financial and insurance activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human							370.9	417.3	483.3			
health and social work activities							6981.2	6865.3	7264.9			
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices							8429.3	8380.5	8866.2			

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti	dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial							122.9	114.0	125.5			
activities							36.9	38.9	39.2			
Of which: manufacturing							0.0	-1.7	-2.1			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,							23.5	24.6	27.1			
ervice activities nformation and							409.5	490.0	464.9			
ommunication inancial and insurance ctivities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and							2083.3	2169.0	2253.2			
Public administration and lefence, education, human							0.9	0.9	1.0			
nealth and social work activities							1.8	1.9	1.8			
Other service activities //ALUE ADDED GROSS, at							479.6	500.5	510.7			
pasic prices							3158.4	3339.9	3423.5			

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwaiti	dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities												
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and							•••					
communication Financial and insurance activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,							•••					
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human							26.5	29.1	30.2			
health and social work activities							4.8	4.8	5.3			
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices							31.3	33.9	35.5			

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kuwait	i dinar, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1						185.4	171.4	192.2			
activities	-						18299.0	16246.6	19181.0			
Of which: manufacturing	_						14883.6	2380.7	2746.3			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,	-						984.0	987.0	1181.5			
accommodation and food service activities Information and	-						3151.1	3123.1	3199.7			
communication Financial and insurance	-						1325.9	1276.7	1100.9			
activities	-						3614.9	3482.0	3639.0			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	-						3333.8	3480.0	3628.5			
technical, administrative and support service activities	-						635.9	681.4	746.5			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series							100					
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities							7604.5	7524.5	7965.6			
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at							479.6	500.5	510.7			
basic prices							39613.9	37473.3	41345.6			

Kyrgyzstan

Source

The official statistics of national accounts for Kyrgyzstan are compiled and disseminated by the National Statistical Committee of the Kyrgyz Republic.

The statistical publications on national accounts are:

- National accounts for the Kyrgyz Republic, 1990-1994;
- National accounts tables for the Kyrgyz Republic, with assistance from the Statistics Directorate, OECD, 1990-1995:
- National accounts for the Kyrgyz Republic: , 1993-1997; 1998-2002; 2003-2007; 2004-2008; 2005-2009; 2006-2010, 2007-2011, 2008-2012, 2010-2013, 2010-2014, 2011-2015.
- Input-output balance of production and use of good and services of the Kyrgyz Republic ("INPUT-OUTPUT TABLE"), 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2005, 2006, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015.

Basic information on national accounts is also posted on the web site of the National Statistical Committee www.stat.kg.

General

The system of national accounts used in the Kyrgyz Republic is based on the methodological principles of the international standard System of National Accounts (SNA), adopted in 1993 by the Commission of the European Communities, the United Nations, the International Monetary Fund, the World Bank and the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (1993 SNA).

According to this standard, the basic method for recording economic transactions is the "accrual method", which is also used for the SNA of Kyrgyzstan. The national accounts have been prepared using this standard since 1990.

The national accounts are compiled using data from government statistical observations, administrative bodies, banking and financial statistics and balance-of-payments statistics.

The methodology for the compilation of national accounts is described (in Russian) on the official website of the National Statistical Committee of the Kyrgyz Republic and includes:

- Methodology for calculating gross domestic product (GDP) using the production method;
- Methodology for calculating gross domestic product (GDP) on an income basis;
- Methodology for calculating gross domestic product (GDP) using the end use method;
- Methodology for compiling the primary income distribution account;
- Methodology for compiling the secondary income distribution account;
- Methodology for compiling summary indicators for the system of national accounts;
- Method for determining holding gains and changes in inventories;
- Method for determining individual indicators of national wealth;
- Methodology for measuring the non-observed economy;
- Methodology and method for calculating the gross regional product (GRP) in current and comparable prices;
- Method for compiling input-output tables;
- Method for compiling quarterly national accounts.

Methodological notes and the method of calculation of gross domestic product are available in the annual publication " National Accounts of the Kyrgyz Republic".

National Statistical Committee of Kyrgyz Republic compiles national accounts by institutional sector of internal and external economy annually in December following the reporting year. Quarterly GDP is calculated by production method (estimates on 8-10th day after the reporting quarter) and income method (on 90th day after the reporting period). Monthly GDP is estimated by production method.

The revision of quarterly and monthly estimates of GDP is provided (in December following the reporting year) after the completion of the annual revised calculations of gross domestic product by the production approach and expenditure approach (in October-November following the reporting year).

The National classification of the Kyrgyz Republic on "Economic activity" (GKED version 3) which is based on classification of the European Community (NACE Rev. 2) has been implemented for the period 2010-2015.

The financial year is equal to the calendar year.

Data on national accounts aggregates (for GDP) are presented at constant prices in the form of:

- Chain volume indices, deflators and cost indicators at the previous year prices (since 1991; production and expenditure methods);
- Volume indices, deflators and cost indicators at constant prices of 2000 and 2010 (production method).

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

In the Kyrgyz Republic, three methods are used to calculate GDP:

- 1) The production method;
- 2) The income (distributive) method;
- 3) The final use method (expenditure).

The primary GDP compilation method is via the production method.

Expenditure Approach

Final consumption expenditure of households includes the cost of goods and services at their own expense, goods and services received as income in kind, production for own consumption. Their calculation is based on data on the volume of retail trade and market services informed in population surveys of living standards of households. The main sources of data include statistics on trade and services, balance sheet data of agricultural products, data from sample surveys on the structure of household expenditures, according to the international classification COICOP.

Final consumption expenditure by general government sector is funded from the state budget, pension fund and social insurance funds. The estimates are based on data from the report on use of State Budget and the report of the pension fund and the social security funds in accordance with Classification of the Functions of Government. (COFOG).

Individual consumption expenditure by the general government sector includes current expenditure by central and local general government connected to the granting of benefits to the public for the purchase of commodities (medicines and medical supplies, transportation, sanatorium services, etc.) as well as budgetary institutions engaged in non-market production of goods and services of a personal nature.

Collective consumption expenditure by the general government sector includes current expenditure by general government on the production of non-market goods and services supplied to society as a whole.

Final consumption expenditure by non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) include the costs of public organizations related to the production of individual non-market goods and services, as well as providing market products to households free of charge or at discounted prices. The main sources of financing of current expenditure are member contributions, donations and other transfers.

Calculations are based on statistical information in accordance with the International Classification of the Purposes

of Non-Profit Institutions Serving Households.

Gross fixed capital formation is a growth of non-financial assets, which has been used in the production process for a long time. It includes investments in fixed capital and the cost on capital repair, equipment, durable goods, used by budgetary organisations at the expense of budget resources, the cost of geological exploration, increase in the livestock of main herds and so on. The increase in the value of the main livestock herds is determined by the balance of fixed assets at residual value (less depreciation) as the difference between inflow and outflow.

Changes in inventories are defined as the difference between the value of inventories at the end and the beginning of the year and are estimated in average annual prices of the current year, excluding holding gains. Inventories include stocks of raw materials, finished goods, goods for resale and unfinished production. The main sources of information are financial indicators from business statistics.

The value of exports and imports of goods and services is determined on the basis of statistics of foreign trade and balance of payments of the Kyrgyz Republic.

Income Approach

Compensation of employees include all types of remuneration for labour, including various premiums, enhanced payments and special allowances in cash or in kind. They include contributions to social insurance funds, income tax and other statutory deductions. When wages are paid in kind, goods and services provided to employees are valued at market prices. Wages are calculated using statistical and administrative data and take into account non-observed economic activity.

Actual social security contributions include payments made by employers to a pension fund or a medical and social insurance fund and are measured by additions to the payroll for all types of social insurance. They are calculated by using cross-sectional surveys of enterprises, information on use of the State Budget and the accounts of the relevant social insurance funds.

Imputed employer's contributions to social security are paid by employers directly to employees, former employees or their entitled dependants out of their own resources without involving a third party.

Other taxes on production include payments by enterprises and organizations to budgetary and extrabudgetary funds connected with the use of factors of production, as well as payments for licences and permits to engage in any production activity and other compulsory payments required for the activity of resident production units.

Other subsidies on production are given to enterprises by general government because of their production activity. Other taxes and subsidies on production are calculated on the basis of cross-sectoral surveys of enterprises and information on use of the State budget of the Kyrgyz Republic.

Gross operating surplus and mixed income are a balancing item.

Production Approach

Output is the total cost of goods and services produced by the resident unit in the economy in the reporting period. It includes non-observed economic activity.

Market output is estimated on the basis of direct data on production output (work, services) or incomings from sales. Non-market output of products for own final use is estimated on the basis of market prices for comparable goods and services or of current expenditure on their production.

Output is calculated on the base of cross-sectional surveys of enterprises, industry statistics, reports on use of the State budget and administrative information.

Intermediate consumption consists of the value of goods and services which are transformed or used up by the

production process during the reporting period. It does not include consumption of fixed capital. It does include as a separate item consumption of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Gross value added is calculated in basic prices. Gross value added is adjusted for the value of the services of financial intermediaries not allocated among users of such services.

Taxes on products are charged in proportion to the quantity or value of goods and services produced, sold or imported by residents.

Subsidies on products are current uncompensated payments from the State budget to enterprises on condition of production of particular goods and services.

Taxes and subsidies on products are calculated based on the data on use of the State Budget.

Calculations of output, intermediate consumption and gross value added are produced by type of economic activity in accordance with the National classification of the Kyrgyz Republic on "Economic Activity" (GKED Ver. 2, based on NACE Rev. 1) for the period of 2000 to 2012, and GKED ver. 3 (NACE Rev. 2) is used for the period from 2010 to 2016.

Calculations are also made by institutional sector of the economy.

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

The system of national accounts (SNA) of the Kyrgyz Republic currently includes the following accounts: goods and services; production; income formation; distribution of primary income; distribution of secondary income; redistribution of income in kind; use of disposable income; use of adjusted disposable income; capital transactions.

The accounts are compiled by institutional sector of the economy, in accordance with the Classification of Institutional Sectors of the Economy of the Kyrgyz Republic (CISE), which reflects the specificities of the legislation and economy of the Kyrgyz Republic.

In Kyrgyz Republic, calculations are realizing by sectors:

- Non-financial corporations;
- Financial corporations;
- General government;
- Households;
- NPISHs.

In order to reflect transactions with non-resident units, "Rest of the world" accounts are compiled, which include all institutional non-resident units involved in economic relations with resident units. The "Rest of the world" accounts are based on balance-of-payments data compiled by the National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic.

Linking indicators of accounts each of the institutional sectors between them is performed in an integrated table, reflecting the main cross-sectorial flows in the economy.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
E	xpenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	194606.9	226369.1	290650.5	359856.0	410819.0	454676.1	466228.4	477443.8	526283.2	567423.9	574256.0	551918.5
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	154886.9	183324.7	234784.5	293689.0	341192.8	380758.1	384117.7	389139.2	429908.4	463651.2	465664.2	439531.8
expenditure General government final	2631.5	3097.9	3737.5	3745.0	4085.0	3903.4	5675.7	5260.3	5503.4	6010.9	7088.4	7227.6
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	37088.5	39946.5	52128.5	62423.0	65541.2	70014.6	76435.0	83044.3	90871.4	97761.8	101503.4	105159.1
expenditure Collective consumption	17510.7	18587.7	29255.2	34644.0	34993.9	35673.8	39158.1	43724.1	46466.2	49857.5	51552.1	53638.7
expenditure	19577.8	21358.8	22873.3	27779.0	30547.3	34340.8	37276.9	39320.2	44405.2	47904.3	49951.3	51520.4
Gross capital formation	54874.2	60384.7	72849.9	108544.0	120440.8	147282.0	149257.0	161662.9	174537.6	205073.5	223796.9	173572.3
Gross fixed capital formation	56768.1	61184.9	67754.4	97461.0	105023.4	130189.6	140287.9	151448.2	166918.1	180213.1	194770.3	150271.2
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2671.9	-1565.3	4214.7	10034.0	14150.0	15683.6	7304.7	8296.0	5462.6	22491.1	26343.1	21160.9
of valuables	778.0	765.1	8.088	1048.0	1267.4	1408.8	1664.4	1918.7	2156.9	2369.3	2683.5	2140.2
Exports of goods and services	110065.6	113609.9	155974.1	137862.0	150112.6	150054.5	151487.5	170647.6	181703.0	179935.7	218135.6	187527.4
Exports of goods	73095.5	81746.7	104683.6	92407.0	99494.6	102040.6	96377.2	112164.8	124976.0	125102.1	142581.0	155215.7
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	36970.1	31863.2	51290.5	45455.0	50618.0	48013.9	55110.3	58482.8	56727.0	54833.6	75554.6	32311.6
services	158323.8	179994.4	233485.4	295791.0	326077.6	351318.6	326190.3	333423.1	352048.1	383047.5	397085.8	309159.1
Imports of goods	121040.2	137422.2	181101.3	233586.0	272312.2	285224.3	258087.6	260722.0	288990.2	316286.4	325843.7	264657.0
Imports of services	37283.6	42572.2	52384.1	62205.0	53765.4	66094.3	68102.7	72701.1	63057.9	66761.1	71242.1	44502.1
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC							-10293.2					-5514.6
PRODUCT	201222.9	220369.3	285989.1	310471.0	355294.8	400694.0	430489.4	476331.2	530475.7	569385.6	619102.7	598344.5

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Westerr	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
E	Expenditures	s of the gro	ss domestic	c product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	182383.2	198504.4	244678.9	318340.0	383334.7	420744.9	451661.0	464902.3	503311.4	549355.8	571598.7	521781.3
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	146272.8	159362.6	200797.1	261426.0	317626.6	351005.9	376850.6	381763.6	414979.7	451224.3	466947.2	411749.8
expenditure	2681.9	2454.3	3042.3	3708.0	3540.0	4555.3	4166.3	5565.7	4233.2	6107.6	6360.8	7252.8
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	33428.5	36687.5	40839.5	53206.0	62168.1	65183.7	70644.1	77573.0	84098.5	92023.9	98290.7	102778.7
expenditure	16923.4	17477.4	18825.9	29903.0	34927.0	35193.9	36303.7	39799.4	44420.2	47090.9	50317.6	52009.7
Collective consumption expenditure	16505.1	19210.1	22013.6	23301.0	27241.1	29989.8	34340.4	37773.6	39678.3	44933.0	47973.1	50769.0
Gross capital formation	51758.9	52042.5	64208.0	103755.0	114055.5	139341.8	143891.7	161329.8	172748.6	202479.9	221318.2	171140.6
Gross fixed capital formation	54643.7	52745.8	58479.6	92668.0	98489.3	123397.7	135077.5	151342.4	165344.8	178610.2	192836.1	149373.9
Changes in inventories	-3519.9	-1356.7	4994.4	10098.0	14298.8	14535.3	7196.7	8197.6	5313.8	21667.7	25801.3	19759.3
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	635.1	653.4	734.0	989.0	1267.4	1408.8	1617.5	1789.8	2090.0	2202.0	2680.8	2007.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
Exports of goods and services	99578.9	97187.3	131470.2	125994.0	154872.2	140773.7	141601.3	145676.1	181094.5	176769.2	209167.7	177878.7
Exports of goods	65645.9	67901.3	86752.9	83165.0	105405.7	97752.3	90023.4	93087.8	127355.3	124542.8	136120.3	146872.0
Exports of services	33933.0	29286.0	44717.3	42829.2	49466.5	43021.4	51577.9	52588.3	53739.2	52226.4	73047.4	31006.7
Less: Imports of goods and services	140303.1	147460.2	206862.0	262352.0	307901.7	331268.4	304969.6	322753.4	358245.5	378194.4	406503.7	301834.8
Imports of goods	111074.1	108898.4	159922.8	205882.0	255893.2	268234.0	239053.0	248540.5	296368.1	314827.6	336247.3	261387.3
Imports of services	29229.0	38561.8	46939.2	56470.0	52008.5	63034.4	65916.6	74212.9	61877.4	63366.8	70256.4	40447.5
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC							-15960.2					-3208.4
PRODUCT	193417.9	200274.0	233495.1	285737.0	344360.7	369592.0	416224.2	449154.8	498909.0	550410.5	595580.9	565757.4

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	201222.9	220369.3	285989.1	310471.3	355294.8	400694.0	430489.4	476331.2	530475.7	569385.6	619102.7	
Plus: Compensation of	201222.5	220000.0	200000.1	310471.3	000204.0	400054.0	400400.4	470001.2	330473.7	303303.0	010102.7	
employees - from and to the rest of the world, net	-1162.0	-1485.5	-1419.8	-1354.5	-1063.7	-1293.4	-1208.5	-1142.1	-1298.0	-937.8	-1049.7	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of												
the world												
Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world	1162.0	1485.5	1419.8	1354.5	1063.7	1293.4	1208.5	1142.1	1298.0	937.8	1049.7	
Plus: Property income - from	1102.0	1400.0	1413.0	1004.0	1000.7	1233.4	1200.5	1172.1	1230.0	337.0	1043.7	
and to the rest of the world, net	-7025.0	-14215.9	-23121.2	-6596.6	-19005.8	-10953.1	-14796.1	-23631.0	-24852.5	-16350.1	-53344.7	
Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world	537.7	3593.5	7045.4	1054.5	904.6	970.5	1302.0	711.1	9860.1	2176.6	1670.0	
Less: Property income - to	557.7	3393.3	7045.4	1004.0	904.0	970.5	1302.0	711.1	9000.1	2170.0	1070.0	
the rest of the world	7563.2	17809.4	30166.6	7651.1	19910.4	11923.6	16098.1	24342.1	34712.6	18526.7	55014.7	
Sum of Compensation of												-
employees and property												
income - from and to the rest												
of the world, net	-8187.0	-15701.4	-24541.0	-7951.0	-20069.5	-12246.5	-16004.6	-24773.1	-26150.5	-17287.9	-54394.4	
Plus: Sum of Compensation												
of employees and property												
income - from the rest of the world	538.0	3593.5	7045.4	1054.5	904.6	970.5	1302.0	711.1	9860.1	2176.6	1670.0	
Less: Sum of Compensation	330.0	0000.0	7045.4	1004.0	304.0	370.5	1002.0	, , , , ,	3000.1	2170.0	1070.0	
of employees and property												
income - to the rest of the												
world	8725.0	19294.9	31586.4	9005.6	20974.1	13217.0	17306.6	25484.2	36010.6	19464.5	56064.4	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	193035.4	204667.9	261448.1	302520.2	335225.3	388447.5	414484.8	451558.1	504325.2	552097.7	564708.3	
Plus: Current transfers - from	193035.4	204007.9	201440.1	302520.2	335225.3	300447.3	414404.0	45 1556.1	504325.2	552097.7	504706.3	
and to the rest of the world, net	52119.0	67478.6	85710.6	96975.0	108598.0	116720.7	105727.3	132075.2	162817.9	172405.4	163484.5	
Plus: Current transfers -	02110.0	01-110.0	007 10.0	00070.0	100000.0	110720.7	100121.0	102070.2	102017.0	172100.1	100 10 1.0	
from the rest of the world	55782.5	74014.8	94060.4	110039.0	126665.6	140143.4	128127.8	157713.5	195122.8	210504.0	202936.4	
Less: Current transfers - to												
the rest of the world	3663.7	6536.2	8349.8	13064.0	18067.6	23422.7	22400.5	25638.3	32304.9	38098.6	39451.9	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME	245154.2	272146.5	347158.7	399495.2	443823.3	505168.2	520212.1	583633.3	667143.1	724503.1	728192.8	
Less: Final consumption												
expenditure / Actual final consumption	194606.9	226369.1	290650.5	359856.3	410819.0	454676.1	466228.4	477443.8	526283.2	567423.9	574256.0	551918.
	10-000.3	220000.1	200000.0	555555.5	-10010.0	107010.1	100220.4	-111 -10.0	020200.Z	501720.5	51 1 200.0	33 13 10.
Plus: Statistical discrepancy												-5514.6
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	50547.3	45777.4	56508.2	39638.9	33004.3	50492.1	53983.7	106189.5	140859.9	157079.2	153936.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	-587.0	-2881.7	-1732.4	7823.5	13562.9	3582.3	5146.4	7988.4	9092.4	17317.4	1131.6	
the rest of the world	2803.0	3090.4	3253.8	9271.1	14887.1	4914.4	6331.4	9160.9	10052.7	18469.9	2336.2	
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	3389.6	5972.1	4986.2	1447.6	1324.2	1332.1	1185.0	1172.5	960.3	1152.5	1204.6	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	54874.2	60384.7	72849.9	108544.1	120440.8	147282.0	149257.0	161662.9	174537.6	205073.5	223796.9	173572.3
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF		•••	•••	•••				•••	•••			
THE NATION	-4913.5	-17489.0	-18074.1	-61081.7	-73873.6	-93207.6	-90126.9	-47485.0	-24585.3	-30676.9	-68728.5	
!	Net values: 0	Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incom	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumptio	on of fixed o	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	20193.8	22511.0	25260.8	34177.3	49069.6	65729.6	74199.8	55022.5	61002.3	66844.0	82148.6	
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	172841.6	182156.9	236187.3	268342.9	286155.7	322717.9	340285.0	396535.6	443322.9	485253.7	482559.7	
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	224960.4	249635.5	321897.9	365317.9	394753.7	439438.6	446012.3	528610.8	606140.8	657659.1	646044.2	
Equals: SAVING, NET	30353.5	23266.4	31247.4	5461.6	-16065.3	-15237.5	-20216.1	51167.0	79857.6	90235.2	92934.5ª	

^a Discrepancy between gross value, consumption of fixed capital, and net value.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		38450.6	47375.0	51706.5	52007.6	58976.8	60530.1	61134.6	66386.8	66477.4	72219.0	80817.1
activities		45711.5	64423.1	48935.7	65801.5	65938.4	71916.4	86575.6	99305.4	105072.2	117847.6	126663.5
Mining and quarrying		1384.0	2168.8	2724.5	2546.2	2617.0	3323.7	3056.0	5073.1	5810.7	11681.0	9821.5
Manufacturing		37154.9	52245.2	37479.3	56023.2	54800.0	60487.1	73518.2	79522.7	81219.8	91076.4	101771.6
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,		6461.8	9196.7	7962.0	6239.3	7485.0	7215.9	8902.2	13323.3	15819.7	13705.8	13710.8
waste management and remediation activities		710.8	812.4	769.9	992.8	1037.0	889.7	1099.2	1386.3	2222.0	1384.4	1359.6
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,		12169.1	14078.3	20166.3	22466.5	29780.3	36042.0	39873.3	45557.4	51386.5	58531.8	49589.8
accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		48582.6	60516.1	68329.0	78251.8	93393.4	105578.5	111940.6	124141.8	132866.7	143565.1	120726.4
motorcycles		35086.4	43252.0	49393.6	58675.2	71183.1	80824.0	85226.8	94571.5	102023.7	108966.0	96807.6
Transportation and storage		10734.2	13101.0	14651.4	13916.8	14962.3	16730.3	18214.3	20648.2	21401.0	24578.8	18020.2
Accommodation and food service activities Information and		2762.0	4163.1	4284.0	5659.8	7248.0	8024.2	8499.5	8922.1	9442.0	10020.3	5898.6
communication Financial and insurance		9259.2	11133.8	14956.3	15740.5	17157.6	18423.4	16605.2	16385.8	14897.7	16450.1	15945.7
activities		8573.9	9956.0	11365.6	13422.1	15593.0	15464.5	15122.9	17872.5	21466.7	23933.0	24048.0
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		6009.3	6225.8	7262.5	8318.2	9863.0	11244.1	11815.9	13812.7	13962.6	17754.6	17304.1
support service activities Professional, scientific and		4360.9	6169.7	6429.5	6795.2	8691.2	8538.7	8943.5	10983.3	13206.0	11469.9	11758.0
technical activities		3486.3	5148.0	5194.3	5203.7	6746.0	6730.7	6887.2	8563.2	10749.0	8624.8	8901.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human		874.6	1021.7	1235.2	1591.5	1945.2	1808.0	2056.3	2420.1	2457.0	2845.1	2856.6
health and social work activities Public administration and		27605.8	38044.4	45008.0	47739.0	52080.9	57835.1	66816.4	73672.3	78353.9	86147.5	97644.9
defence; compulsory social security		12363.4	14455.4	15875.4	17761.2	21053.7	23170.9	25642.6	30076.4	32981.9	36400.4	38918.7
Education Human health and social		9654.1	15280.8	18589.7	18868.6	19729.2	22725.4	28251.3	29995.1	31155.1	34663.0	42733.8
work activities		5588.3	8308.2	10542.9	11109.2	11298.0	11938.8	12922.5	13600.8	14216.9	15084.1	15992.4
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and		4335.2	4843.9	5110.8	6077.6	6019.9	7415.2	7627.6	8011.1	8616.5	9313.2	9507.3
recreation		1502.1	1973.3	1784.3	2123.2	1967.6	2139.4	2254.5	2330.2	2634.3	2839.8	2934.1
Other service activities Private households with employed persons		2833.1	2870.6	3326.5	3954.4	4052.3	5275.8	5373.1	5680.9	5982.2	6473.4	6573.2
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation		205058.1	262766.1	279270.2	316620.0	357494.5	392988.0	426455.6	476129.1	506306.0	557231.8	554004.8
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on		7271.2	8344.6	9546.9	10740.7	12731.6	13225.8	12656.4	14983.5	17486.8	20454.0	20330.9
products		22582.4	31567.6	40748.0	49415.5	55931.1	50727.2	62532.0	69330.1	80566.2	82325.1	64670.3
Plus: Taxes on products		24487.1	33959.8	43151.6	51969.9	59306.9	54255.5	67594.3	74677.8	85124.8	86734.1	68857.8
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.3	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	4187.5
PRODUCT		220369.3	285989.1	310471.3	355294.8	400694.0	430489.4	476331.2	530475.7	569385.6	619102.7	598344.5

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar y	rear								Data	in millic
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year			100 2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1		39160.6	47965.9	53180.9	51721.7	62607.3	62265.0	62501.0	68116.0	68124.4	73003
activities	_		49637.0	51323.3	65784.3	64757.1	63861.9	76190.6	94247.0	104346.8	112045.8	109017
Mining and quarrying	-		1673.2	2983.8	2604.5	2538.9	3938.7	4220.2	4841.8	4966.7	7099.2	9065
Manufacturing	_		39205.5	37840.3	54509.4	54422.8	51377.2	64023.5	78446.0	83554.1	87568.4	84521
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	-		8000.3	9724.8	7842.7	6737.7	7478.0	7027.5	9802.1	14023.2	15240.5	14074
waste management and remediation activities	_		758.0	774.4	827.7	1057.7	1068.0	919.4	1157.1	1802.8	2137.7	1355
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	-		12474.5	18257.1	22664.1	28558.2	34631.2	39397.2	43029.0	49109.5	56878.3	49221
ccommodation and food ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	-		53504.8	66702.1	73069.3	84369.7	99196.9	112831.3	120424.4	130781.0	140491.9	114309
motorcycles	_		38680.1	47885.6	52867.0	63694.5	76226.6	87300.9	91268.1	99952.8	108037.9	91823
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	-		11595.9	14168.0	15423.2	14468.6	15060.0	16740.8	19932.9	21246.0	22299.4	16987
service activities formation and	-		3228.8	4648.5	4779.1	6206.6	7910.3	8789.6	9223.4	9582.2	10154.6	5498
ommunication	_		10167.4	12178.1	17596.5	16829.9	17711.2	16738.7	13826.3	16245.2	14823.8	15812

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year			100 2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
Financial and insurance activities			9748.5	10497.2	11986.7	13835.6	15878.1	15500.7	15639.2	18783.9	22057.8	24316.0
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and			5846.9	6115.5	7200.6	8321.2	9784.8	11316.2	12424.3	13359.3	14824.2	17343.7
support service activities			4742.8	6039.1	6323.9	6629.6	8664.8	8709.7	9420.4	10395.1	12748.2	11617.2
Professional, scientific and technical activities			3811.9	5086.7	5087.4	4965.8	6664.9	7098.6	7080.2	7894.9	9951.2	8735.3
Administrative and support service activities			930.9	952.4	1236.5	1663.8	1999.9	1611.1	2340.2	2500.2	2797.0	2881.9
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities			28419.6	39317.0	45229.1	47916.5	52598.1	59293.1	68182.7	74802.6	79505.5	87236.1
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security			13006.3	14832.2	15669.6	17459.4	21053.3	23827.7	25949.3	30378.6	33258.1	36946.9
			13000.3	14032.2	15009.0	17459.4	21000.0	23021.1	20949.3	30376.0	33236.1	30940.9
Education Human health and social			9776.0	16011.1	18778.2	19218.9	20099.8	23349.5	29121.0	30765.3	31744.4	35198.5
work activities			5637.3	8473.7	10781.3	11238.2	11445.0	12115.9	13112.4	13658.7	14503.0	15090.7
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and			4159.4	4625.9	5215.4	6344.8	6151.0	7269.3	6855.7	8134.2	8379.8	9416.7
recreation			1576.2	1687.2	1802.5	2146.8	1954.6	2016.5	2230.3	2384.2	2764.0	2859.1
Other service activities Private households with			2583.2	2938.7	3412.9	4198.0	4196.4	5252.8	4625.4	5750.0	5615.8	6557.6
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation			217861.5	263021.2	308250.8	329284.3	371085.3	409511.8	446550.0	494073.6	529879.7	511293.6
services indirectly measured (FISIM)			8303.7	8820.2	10100.6	11084.4	12973.5	13265.5	13112.0	15627.8	18571.0	20781.3
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products			23937.3	31536.0	45026.5	51392.1	58112.4	52908.5	65471.0	71964.7	84272.2	75245.1
Plus: Taxes on products			25956.3	33925.8	47682.5	54048.7	61619.9	56588.5	70771.2	77515.6	89040.5	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC			2019.0	2389.8	2656.0	2656.6	3507.5	3680.0	5300.2	5550.9	4768.3	
PRODUCT			233495.1	285737.0	343176.7	369592.0	416224.2	449154.8	498909.0	550410.5	595580.9	565757.4

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	ern calendar y	ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		472372.5	601228.7	635564.6	717877.9	808914.4	864734.1	926674.1	1016048.7	1091322.9	1175248.7	1163447.4
prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED,		274585.6	346807.2	365841.3	411998.6	464151.5	484971.9	512874.9	554903.1	602503.5	638471.1	629773.2
GROSS, at basic prices		197786.9	254421.5	269723.3	305879.3	344762.9	379762.2	413799.2	461145.6	488819.4	536777.6	533674.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		65167.3	82818.5	93138.6	100548.0	107543.3	116286.6	135291.7	142076.9	148418.3	151976.9	
imports, less Subsidies		3863.9	4367.4	4514.6	4018.2	4868.5	4476.9	4965.9	5415.6	6804.6	6170.8	
Taxes on production and imports		3863.3	4367.4	4514.6	4018.2	4868.5	4476.9	4965.9	5415.6	6804.6	6170.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		3863.3	4367.4	4514.6	4018.2	4868.5	4476.8	4965.9	5415.6	6805.0	6170.8	
Less: Subsidies												

	2009 2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100										
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	53214	2 73203.9	67774.8	88511.9	91342.0	108338.4	117445.3	142389.5	153696.9	182393.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only:	75541	8 94031.7	104295.3	112801.2	141009.1	150660.3	156096.3	171263.6	179899.6	196236.0	
Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed	7271	2 8344.6	9546.9	10740.7	12731.6	13225.8	12656.4	14983.5	17486.8	20454.0	
capital	22511	0 25260.8	34177.3	49069.6	65729.6	74199.8	55022.5	61002.3	66844.1	82148.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	36022	3 53425.5	40070.1	47133.2	34273.8	43492.1	72845.8	91547.9	95892.4	112990.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET	70223	0 88549.3	97822.7	105110.3	132347.7	141306.8	145673.3	161102.9	170860.0	183490.9	
Gross capital formation	60384	7 72849.9	108544.1	120440.8	147282.0	149257.0	161662.9°	174537.6	205073.5	223796.9	173572.3
Gross fixed capital formation	61184	9 67754.4	97461.3	105023.4	130189.6	140287.9	151448.2°	166918.1°	180213.1	194770.3	150271.2
Changes in inventories	-1565	3 4214.7	10034.4	14150.0	15683.6	7304.7	8296.0°	5462.6	22491.1	26343.1	21160.9
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	765	1 880.8	1048.4	1267.4	1408.8	1664.4	1918.7	2156.9	2369.3	2683.5	2140.2
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	424974	0 484200.0	575245.0	693851.1	878854.9	969471.5	1082053.4	1139134.9	1259594.8	1376789.6	
persons)			2286.4	2263.0	2302.7	2352.0					

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	m, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series		100												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		115070.9	149221.1	167321.1	171695.6	195651.0	196936.3	197413.9	208530.1	204969.9	220958.0	247298.2		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		76620.3	101846.1	115614.6	119688.0	136674.2	136406.2	136279.3	142143.3	138492.5	148739.0	166481.1		
GROSS, at basic prices		38450.6	47375.0	51706.5	52007.6	58976.8	60530.1	61134.6	66386.8	66477.4	72219.0	80817.1		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		941.9	978.4	980.6	991.4	1094.9	1455.6	1573.5	1720.2	1882.5	1516.7			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		273.5	294.8	317.2	410.0	607.9	772.2	946.9	1650.4	1917.6	1948.9			
imports		273.5	294.8	317.2	410.0	607.9	772.2	946.9	1650.4	1917.6	1948.9			
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production		273.5	294.8	317.2	410.0	607.9	772.2	946.9	1650.4	1917.6	1948.9			
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,				***	***	***		***	***	***	***			
GROSS		1300.2	1808.6	2069.2	2331.8	2389.1	2703.8	2517.6	3458.8	2716.8	3672.0	***		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		35935.0	44293.2	48339.5	48274.4	54884.9	55598.5	56096.6	59557.4	59960.5	65081.4			
capital		2035.2	2412.1	2726.1	2707.5	3185.8	3151.8	3499.5	3790.0	3744.4	3809.0			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		1078.6	1482.1	1679.1	1995.6	1978.6	2325.8	2117.7	2793.4	2229.0	3233.8			
MIXED INCOME, NET		34121.4	42207.6	46003.5	45903.1	52109.6	52824.7	52997.0	56432.8	56703.9	61710.6			
Gross capital formation a				***	5460.1	1498.9	3111.4	635.4	***	9135.7	11284.1			
Gross fixed capital formation					2665.4	2387.7	326.0	232.5	2518.0	4384.3	5562.2			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					2794.7	-888.8	2785.4	402.9	2267.1	4751.4	5721.9			
of valuables														

a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.
 c Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		47730.0	57924.0	59058.0	62358.0	75636.7	72299.2	81231.8	85007.0	88103.5	90962.6	
persons)				688.0	716.7	727.4	689.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	rn calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		132716.4	175028.8	141860.5	181076.6	178640.5	183355.3	208513.5	239078.9	273738.0	292573.8	317633.7
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		87004.7	110605.7	92924.8	115275.1	112702.1	111438.9	121937.9	139773.5	168665.8	174726.2	190970.2
GROSS, at basic prices		45711.7	64423.1	48935.7	65801.5	65938.4	71916.4	86575.6	99305.4	105072.2	117847.6	126663.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		15103.0	18469.3	19772.1	21285.8	23281.4	24251.8	28988.9	30819.4	32389.7	32788.3	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		453.0	451.4	467.1	667.4	634.9	642.8	774.8	882.7	1320.7	912.4	
imports		453.0	451.4	467.1	667.4	634.9	642.8	774.8	882.7	1320.7	912.4	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		453.0	451.4	467.1	667.4	634.9	642.8	774.8	882.7	1320.7	912.4	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		27037.3	39915.8	22792.2	37106.7	36527.9	41054.9	50062.0	60310.4	63609.3	75419.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		3118.4	5586.6	5904.3	6741.6	5495.1	5966.9	6749.9	7292.9	7752.5	8727.5	
capital		8160.5	8692.1	14608.5	26783.9	40072.8	47257.1	25966.3	24219.0	26010.1	38558.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		20182.6	32161.5	9306.4	12029.1	-1982.4	-4666.9	25705.3	36719.6	37599.2	38295.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET		1812.6	4648.8	4781.6	5035.3	3931.7	4431.5	5140.3	6664.7	7752.5	7292.9	
Gross capital formation a					57820.6	75507.0	69836.9	35101.5	61900.2	64591.7	65616.1	
Gross fixed capital formation					50716.0	66638.4	71165.3	34168.5	66266.2	60020.7	59810.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					7104.6	8868.5	-1328.4	933.0	-4366.1	4571.0	5805.8	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		171320.0	178409.0	207335.0	250649.0	348929.9	412926.6	462336.0	451349.8	473359.5	530686.8	
persons)				237.3	212.4	216.7	226.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		2400.1	3675.3	6099.0	5822.0	5360.8	8370.7	10957.1	18371.5	18717.0	21262.9	17876.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		1016.1	1506.5	3374.5	3275.8	2744.2	5047.0	7901.1	13298.4	12906.3	9581.9	8055.2
GROSS, at basic prices		1384.0	2168.8	2724.5	2546.2	2616.6	3323.7	3056.0	5073.1	5810.7	11681.0	9821.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		738.0	930.1	1671.1	1773.1	1692.4	1811.9	3518.5	3302.9	4079.1	4241.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		11.2	17.8	21.4	25.7	25.3	26.4	36.7	59.6	83.2	56.5	
imports		11.2	17.8	21.4	25.7	25.3	26.4	36.7	59.6	83.2	56.5	
Taxes on products		•••	***	***	***	***	***		***	***		
Other taxes on production		11.2	17.8	21.4	25.7	25.3	26.4	36.7	59.6	83.2	56.5	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••										
GROSS		623.9	1211.4	1020.1	737.9	884.5	1432.4	-591.6	1672.8	1542.9	7248.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		10.9	9.5	11.9	9.5	14.4	53.0	92.4	37.8	105.5	134.1	
capital		334.6	300.4	732.5	955.6	515.2	1172.3	3069.5	4553.2	4345.4	3977.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		289.3	911.0	287.6	-214.7	373.0	270.7	-3647.9	-2866.0	-2802.5	3299.6	•••
MIXED INCOME, NET		10.9	9.5	11.9	6.5	10.7	42.3	79.2	23.4	105.5	105.8	
Gross capital formation a			***	***	26347.7	26470.6	28811.5	1898.2	24596.5	27582.7	33271.6	***
Gross fixed capital formation					26316.3	26564.9	27984.0	1523.3	26739.0	26253.3	32504.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals				•••	31.4	-94.3	827.5	374.9	-2142.5	1329.4	766.8	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets		•••										
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		6114.0	5045.0	9885.0	13352.0	16271.7	35396.9	59987.0	70628.8	73990.4	71022.5	•••
persons)				13.0	9.8	9.2	9.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	rn calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		115213.2	152354.2	116658.5	157954.4	153964.6	150374.5	173619.7	189128.7	221131.0	242684.5	271173.9
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		78058.3	100109.0	79179.2	101931.2	99164.9	89887.4	100101.5	109606.0	139911.2	151608.1	169402.3
GROSS, at basic prices		37154.9	52245.2	37479.3	56023.2	54799.7	60487.1	73518.2	79522.7	81219.8	91076.4	101771.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		9707.1	12004.9	11833.3	12669.1	14404.4	14746.4	15197.5	16776.7	16499.1	17581.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		368.0	356.9	363.2	564.9	531.1	540.7	660.3	720.1	1089.5	783.3	
imports		368.0	356.9	363.2	564.9	531.1	540.7	660.3	720.1	1089.5	783.3	
Taxes on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Other taxes on production		368.0	356.9	363.2	564.9	531.1	540.7	660.3	720.1	1089.5	783.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		23972.3	34306.3	 19384.9	36057.3	34384.4	 39287.4	 51007.8	 54778.0	 56039.4	64125.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		3107.5	5577.1	5897.9	6731.9	5479.8	5912.6	6652.6	7247.9	7641.8	8586.4	
capital		6806.0	7006.8	12491.9	23527.7	34953.5	43059.0	19214.7	14515.2	16523.7	28467.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		18472.1	28237.3	8015.7	14232.9	990.3	-2247.3	33389.5	40876.5	39515.7	37059.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		1801.7	4639.3	4775.2	5028.6	3920.4	4388.3	5056.2	6634.2	7641.8	7184.7	
Gross capital formation a					21307.0	24897.3	17241.5	18394.1	6850.9	15370.9	15355.3	
Gross fixed capital formation					13792.3	15419.4	19381.4	17849.4	9056.9	12138.4	10293.4	***
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					7514.7	9477.9	-2139.9	544.7	-2206.0	3232.5	5061.9	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets		•••		***	***	•••	***	•••	***	***	***	
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		118835.0	123700.0	136245.0	159984.0	202791.5	261498.3	276033.0	211108.1	235717.6	288210.1	
persons)				173.6	156.9	160.0	174.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		13720.3	17591.0	17642.6	15635.5	17550.9	22941.4	22064.3	29028.5	30164.2	25597.5	25608.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		7258.3	8394.3	9680.6	9396.2	10065.6	15725.5	13162.1	15705.2	14344.5	11891.7	11897.8
GROSS, at basic prices		6462.0	9196.7	7962.0	6239.3	7485.3	7215.9	8902.2	13323.3	15819.7	13705.8	13710.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		3922.4	4723.6	5366.4	5846.0	6077.6	6934.8	8831.0	9174.7	10267.4	9164.6	
imports, less Subsidies		59.5	64.7	68.3	68.0	69.5	70.6	71.7	94.6	131.4	65.0	
Taxes on production and imports		59.5	64.7	68.3	68.0	69.5	70.6	71.7	94.6	131.4	65.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		59.5	64.7	68.3	68.0	69.5	70.6	71.7	94.6	131.4	65.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a		2479.9	4408.4	2527.3	325.3	1338.2	210.5	-0.5	4054.0	5420.9	4476.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		882.2	1237.1	1198.0	2091.4	4329.0	2815.2	3350.4	4887.1	4780.9	5686.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		1597.7	3171.3	1329.3	-1766.1	-2990.8	-2604.7	-3350.9	-833.1	640.0	-1210.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c					9231.1	23250.6	22667.9	13419.9	28384.7	19755.2	11677.7	
Gross fixed capital formation		•••			9677.4	23788.3	22679.8	13423.9	28384.7	19755.2	11679.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					-446.3	-537.7	-11.9	-4.0	0.0	0.0	-1.9	
of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		41659.0	44927.0	55408.0	70628.0	122500.1	111250.2	120155.8	162494.9	155657.8	162629.4	
persons)				34.3	29.8	30.9	29.0					

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1382.8	1408.3	1460.4	1664.7	1764.2	1668.7	1872.4	2550.2	3725.8	3028.9	2974.5
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		672.0	595.9	690.5	671.9	727.4	779.0	773.2	1163.9	1503.8	1644.5	1614.9
GROSS, at basic prices		710.8	812.4	769.9	992.8	1036.8	889.7	1099.2	1386.3	2222.0	1384.4	1359.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		735.9	810.7	901.3	997.6	1107.0	758.7	1441.9	1565.1	1594.1	1800.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		13.7	12.0	14.2	8.8	9.0	5.1	6.1	8.4	16.6	7.6	
imports		13.7	12.0	14.2	8.8	9.0	5.1	6.1	8.4	16.6	7.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		13.7	12.0	14.2	8.8	9.0	5.1	6.1	8.4	16.6	7.6	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		-38.8	-10.3	-140.1	-13.8	-80.1	124.6	-353.7	-194.4	606.1	-430.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed			***	-5.5	0.2	0.9	1.3	4.9	7.2	5.2	7.0	
capital		137.7	147.8	186.1	209.2	275.1	210.6	331.7	263.5	360.1	426.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-176.5	-158.1	-326.2	-223.0	-354.9	-85.6	-685.4	-457.8	246.0	-852.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET				-5.5	0.2	0.6	0.9	4.9	7.1	5.0	2.4	
Gross capital formation a					934.8	888.5	1116.0	1389.3	2068.1	1882.9	5311.6	
Gross fixed capital formation					930.0	865.8	1120.1	1371.9	2085.7	1873.8	5332.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					4.8	22.7	-4.1	17.4	-17.6	9.1	-20.9	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		4711.0	4737.0	5798.0	6687.0	7366.6	4781.3	6159.8	7118.0	7993.7	8824.8	
persons)				16.4	15.9	16.6	14.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		38163.1	44616.3	60316.4	73911.5	97887.7	118569.0	130237.2	142052.1	153650.0	171985.9	145723.9
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		25994.0	30538.0	40150.1	51445.0	68107.4	82527.0	90363.9	96494.7	102263.5	113454.1	96134.1
GROSS, at basic prices		12169.1	14078.3	20166.3	22466.5	29780.3	36042.0	39873.3	45557.4	51386.5	58531.8	49589.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		3006.3	2815.9	2239.6	3024.8	3281.1	3963.4	4245.5	4649.7	4910.2	4960.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		211.2	217.8	234.3	294.2	427.6	445.8	519.3	562.1	792.9	628.4	
imports		211.2	217.8	234.3	294.2	427.6	445.8	519.3	562.1	792.9	628.4	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		211.2	217.8	234.3	294.2	427.6	445.8	519.3	562.1	792.9	628.4	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		6709.0	8826.4	14594.9	15108.4	20634.0	26894.0	29214.0	33271.1	37423.2	42052.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		2242.6	2218.2	3097.5	4039.1	5437.6	4738.8	5894.5	7074.5	8260.2	10890.4	
capital		700.6	909.8	1381.2	1314.1	1835.5	1718.5	2004.1	2057.4	3330.6	2010.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		6008.4	7916.6	13213.7	13794.3	18798.5	25175.5	27209.9	31213.7	34092.6	40041.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET		2242.6	2218.2	3097.5	4039.1	5437.6	4738.8	5894.5	7074.5	8260.2	10890.4	
Gross capital formation a					21729.6	31660.4	35569.6	15490.7	7347.4	30911.9	67383.0	•••
Gross fixed capital formation					20038.1	28597.5	32366.1	13045.8	2917.0	30751.5	54324.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					1691.5	3062.9	3203.5	2445.0	4430.4	160.4	13057.8	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		25345.0	26916.0	33456.0	37613.0	43396.7	50160.4	88011.1	90531.5	116907.4	134369.0	
persons)				259.0	244.9	253.8	266.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		87646.4	112534.3	130434.3	140645.1	170199.9	184810.7	196531.2	214573.5	231396.9	249578.8	206010.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		39063.8	52018.2	62105.3	62393.3	76806.5	79232.2	84590.6	90431.7	98530.2	106013.7	85284.2
GROSS, at basic prices		48582.6	60516.1	68329.0	78251.8	93393.4	105578.5	111940.6	124141.8	132866.7	143565.1	120726.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		6210.8	7494.1	8534.9	9698.0	10980.2	11353.1	12316.2	13834.1	14942.3	14148.3	•••
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1196.2	1552.5	1509.6	1804.2	2135.0	1704.9	1902.4	1425.0	1841.4	1735.3	
imports		1196.2	1552.5	1509.6	1804.2	2135.0	1704.9	1902.4	1425.0	1841.4	1735.3	
Taxes on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Other taxes on production		1196.2	1552.5	1509.6	1804.2	2135.0	1704.9	1902.4	1425.0	1841.4	1735.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		 13183.9	 15359.7		21778.0		 19525.5	22428.0	 25052.8	 25764.7	 32354.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		27991.7	36109.8	39956.5	44971.6	65583.6	72995.0	75294.0	83829.9	90318.3	95326.7	
capital		1397.9	1580.0	2016.0	2640.6	3065.6	3523.4	3416.1	4271.3	4212.5	4458.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		11786.0	13779.7	16312.0	19137.4	11629.0	16002.1	19011.9	20781.5	21552.2	27896.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET		27991.7	36109.8	39956.5	44971.6	65583.6	72995.0	75294.0	83829.9	90318.3	95326.7	
Gross capital formation a					22137.8	20567.1	19928.3	63823.9	35605.7	52334.9	37416.2	
Gross fixed capital formation					18604.7	17325.4	17676.4	59310.3	31624.3	39000.2	36620.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					3533.1	3241.7	2251.9	4513.6	3981.4	13334.7	795.3	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		27748.0	28676.3	34292.5	44021.7	53331.5	58267.2	64528.7	68771.7	76841.2	81845.7	
persons)				568.2	581.9	579.1	627.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		57393.4	72148.8	85602.1	90178.8	115315.9	126892.2	135048.3	149746.2	161577.1	172160.6	153003.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		22307.0	28896.8	36208.5	31503.6	44132.8	46068.2	49821.5	55174.7	59553.4	63194.6	56196.1
GROSS, at basic prices		35086.4	43252.0	49393.6	58675.2	71183.1	80824.0	85226.8	94571.5	102023.7	108966.0	96807.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		2590.7	3078.8	3666.8	4339.1	5001.1	5260.0	5765.3	5939.7	5919.9	6936.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		923.1	1204.6	1232.2	1437.6	1689.5	1387.7	1530.0	1035.1	1345.6	1255.3	
imports		923.1	1204.6	1232.2	1437.6	1689.5	1387.7	1530.0	1035.1	1345.6	1255.3	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		923.1	1204.6	1232.2	1437.6	1689.5	1387.7	1530.0	1035.1	1345.6	1255.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		9202.2	9915.9	12387.2	15882.3	8768.3	13188.4	15204.6	18022.3	19519.6	23872.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		22370.4	29052.7	32107.4	37016.2	55724.2	60987.9	62726.9	69574.4	75238.6	76902.6	
capital		387.5	356.8	760.0	934.7	1001.4	1145.5	1040.0	1264.4	1588.9	1468.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		8814.7	9559.1	11627.2	14947.6	7766.9	12042.9	14164.6	16757.9	17930.7	22403.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET		22370.4	29052.7	32107.4	37016.2	55724.2	60987.9	62726.9	69574.4	75238.6	76902.6	
Gross capital formation a					5948.8	5511.5	4351.7	34834.0	10303.3	22452.1	11577.8	
Gross fixed capital formation					2474.0	2159.0	2170.2	30486.3	6642.7	9468.5	10481.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					3474.8	3352.5	2180.5	4347.7	3660.6	12983.6	1096.8	
of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 persons)		7536.9 	6657.6	11187.5 346.3	14632.5 359.9	17075.3 347.8	17870.0 365.0	19835.7	21454.3	24367.9	27143.1	

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		22461.5	29593.9	32554.6	35735.2	36892.6	37355.5	40012.3	41880.9	45505.5	51261.3	36951.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		11727.3	16492.9	17903.2	21818.4	21930.3	20625.2	21798.0	21232.7	24104.5	26682.5	18931.5
GROSS, at basic prices		10734.2	13101.0	14651.4	13916.8	14962.3	16730.3	18214.3	20648.2	21401.0	24578.8	18020.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		3111.2	3849.7	4277.8	4689.2	5254.0	5337.4	5682.0	6982.4	8001.2	6138.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		186.2	247.7	179.5	246.7	282.9	210.9	248.5	256.5	320.4	308.0	
imports		186.2	247.7	179.5	246.7	282.9	210.9	248.5	256.5	320.4	308.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		186.2	247.7	179.5	246.7	282.9	210.9	248.5	256.5	320.4	308.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		2329.1	2842.1	3058.6	3211.9	2493.4	2938.7	3763.6	3369.9	2445.4	5482.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		5107.7	6161.5	7135.5	5769.0	6932.0	8243.3	8520.2	10039.4	10634.0	12649.3	
capital		814.1	1069.7	1053.2	1484.7	1682.2	2056.9	1967.2	1964.4	1852.6	2190.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		1515.0	1772.4	2005.4	1727.2	811.2	881.8	1796.4	1405.5	592.8	3292.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET		5107.7	6161.5	7135.5	5769.0	6932.0	8243.3	8520.2	10039.4	10634.0	12649.3	***
Gross capital formation a					14941.5	13659.6	14872.6	26082.3	21713.4	24332.6	18820.5	
Gross fixed capital formation					14908.5	13766.5	14839.1	25884.0	21325.9	24004.9	19195.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					33.0	-106.9	33.5	198.3	387.5	327.7	-375.3	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		16001.1	17886.4	18086.3	21543.2	26091.9	29966.5	34094.3	36259.6	41118.1	42384.1	
persons)				137.6	142.2	145.8	162.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		7791.5	10791.6	12277.6	14731.1	17991.4	20563.0	21470.6	22946.4	24314.3	26156.9	16055.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		5029.5	6628.5	7993.6	9071.3	10743.4	12538.8	12971.1	14024.3	14872.3	16136.6	10156.6
GROSS, at basic prices		2762.0	4163.1	4284.0	5659.8	7248.0	8024.2	8499.5	8922.1	9442.0	10020.3	5898.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		508.9	565.6	590.3	669.7	725.1	755.7	868.9	912.0	1021.2	1073.6	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		86.9	100.2	97.9	119.9	162.6	106.3	123.9	133.4	175.4	172.0	
imports		86.9	100.2	97.9	119.9	162.6	106.3	123.9	133.4	175.4	172.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		86.9	100.2	97.9	119.9	162.6	106.3	123.9	133.4	175.4	172.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		1652.6	2601.7	2882.2	2683.8	3432.9	3398.4	3459.8	3660.6	3799.7	2999.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		513.6	895.6	713.6	2186.4	2927.4	3763.8	4046.9	4216.1	4445.7	5774.8	
capital		196.3	153.5	202.8	221.2	382.0	321.0	408.9	1042.5	771.0	798.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		1456.3	2448.2	2679.4	2462.6	3050.9	3077.4	3050.9	2618.1	3028.7	2201.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET		513.6	895.6	713.6	2186.4	2927.4	3763.8	4046.9	4216.1	4445.7	5774.8	
Gross capital formation a					1247.5	1396.0	705.0	2907.6	3589.0	5550.1	7027.8	
Gross fixed capital formation					1222.2	1399.9	667.1	2940.0	3655.7	5526.7	6954.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					25.3	-3.9	37.9	-32.4	-66.7	23.4	73.7	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		4210.0	4132.3	5018.7	7846.0	10164.3	10430.8	10598.7	11057.8	11355.2	12318.5	•••
persons)				84.3	79.8	85.5	100.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		19521.3	21354.0	23767.9	27978.3	30140.8	31811.0	30821.4	28590.4	28086.8	27876.4	26741.6
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		10262.1	10220.2	8811.6	12237.8	12983.2	13387.6	14216.2	12204.6	13189.1	11426.3	10795.9
GROSS, at basic prices		9259.2	11133.8	14956.3	15740.5	17157.6	18423.4	16605.2	16385.8	14897.7	16450.1	15945.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		3082.7	3271.4	3751.8	4041.0	4467.2	4879.0	5371.5	5634.7	5826.1	5941.3	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		76.6	81.0	98.1	113.7	134.1	250.3	104.4	96.7	122.7	286.2	
imports		76.6	81.0	98.1	113.7	134.1	250.3	104.4	96.7	122.7	286.2	
Taxes on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Other taxes on production		76.6	81.0	98.1	113.7	134.1	250.3	104.4	96.7	122.7	286.2	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		 5963.2	 7653.7				13147.8	10813.9		 8654.3	 9858.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		136.7	127.7	149.6	293.6	190.0	146.3	315.4	297.3	294.6	364.1	
capital		2376.4	2525.2	3041.3	3177.7	3526.1	3486.6	2285.4	3085.8	3160.6	3337.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		3586.8	5128.5	7915.5	8114.5	8840.2	9661.2	8528.5	7271.3	5493.7	6520.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET		136.7	127.7	149.6	293.6	190.0	146.3	315.4	297.3	294.6	364.1	
Gross capital formation a					3772.4	4286.0	4510.7	34921.6	8457.6	7940.2	9537.7	
Gross fixed capital formation					4629.2	4612.2	4405.9	26034.5	8632.6	8157.1	9199.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••			-856.8	-326.2	104.8	8887.1	-175.0	-216.9	338.7	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 persons)		20202.3	22386.6	26126.6 26.9	29609.5 25.7	32665.5 26.5	35574.9 31.0	39123.0	42973.4	45498.9	49022.5	

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		11526.7	13460.2	15917.6	18748.4	21314.8	21220.4	22112.4	24583.0	28391.0	31372.8	32983.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		2952.8	3504.2	4552.0	5326.3	5721.8	5755.9	6989.5	6710.5	6924.3	7440.0	8934.9
GROSS, at basic prices		8573.9	9956.0	11365.6	13422.1	15593.0	15464.5	15122.9	17872.5	21466.7	23932.8	24048.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		4554.7	5387.4	6378.0	7023.0	7332.0	8878.5	9216.5	9979.6	10700.9	9873.6	
imports, less Subsidies		29.5	39.4	63.6	69.2	108.2	202.5	223.1	242.6	244.1	207.6	
Taxes on production and imports		29.5	39.4	63.6	69.2	108.2	202.5	223.1	242.6	244.1	207.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		29.5	39.4	63.6	69.2	108.2	202.5	223.1	242.6	244.1	207.6	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a		3989.7	4529.2	4924.0	6329.9	8152.8	6383.5	5683.3	7650.3	10521.7	13851.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		539.5	691.3	744.0	786.7	868.0	967.2	1266.6	1103.8	1146.4	1418.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		3450.2	3837.9	4180.0	5543.2	7284.8	5416.3	4416.7	6546.5	9375.3	12432.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation c					227.0	290.7	649.9	4130.8	2236.4	2455.4	1101.5	
Gross fixed capital formation					220.9	286.5	667.4	4132.2	2239.6	2454.6	1098.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					6.1	4.2	-17.5	-1.4	-3.2	0.8	2.6	
of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		6356.0	8846.8	9776.7	11067.8	12095.1	13590.8	15005.4	15415.8	15848.0	18149.6	
persons)				23.1	22.4	25.0	26.0					

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		9018.6	10313.0	11654.0	13072.9	15666.5	18100.6	19778.7	22175.0	23036.7	27555.5	26890.6
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		3009.3	4087.2	4391.5	4754.7	5803.5	6856.5	7962.8	8362.3	9074.1	9800.9	9586.5
GROSS, at basic prices		6009.3	6225.8	7262.5	8318.2	9863.0	11244.1	11815.9	13812.7	13962.6	17754.6	17304.1
Compensation of employees		842.5	964.6	990.8	1017.4	1132.8	1439.0	1276.9	1359.7	1330.9	2057.3	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		106.9	127.1	139.8	162.1	190.8	103.1	126.8	143.5	173.2	175.8	
imports		106.9	127.1	139.8	162.1	190.8	103.1	126.8	143.5	173.2	175.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		106.9	127.1	139.8	162.1	190.8	103.1	126.8	143.5	173.2	175.8	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		1209.6	1605.2	1964.0	2318.0	3012.8	3392.6	3472.9	4178.8	4988.4	5994.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		3850.3	3528.9	4167.9	4820.7	5526.6	6309.4	6939.3	8130.7	7470.1	9526.7	
capital		2430.0	2916.2	3449.7	4064.0	5454.8	5940.6	6572.8	7890.3	8860.7	9814.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		979.0	1148.0	1528.2	1867.3	1880.7	2496.0	2613.9	2696.4	1910.7	3928.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET		1650.9	1069.9	1154.0	1207.4	1203.9	1265.4	1225.5	1722.8	1687.1	1779.1	
Gross capital formation a					747.2	2002.7	140.2	1138.2	2221.5	4283.6	3687.0	
Gross fixed capital formation					744.8	1131.6	525.1	1525.9	2449.6	4016.2	3837.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					2.4	871.1	-384.9	-387.7	-228.1	267.4	-150.6	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		47915.5	58021.8	68267.4	81315.4	100425.5	115452.7	132797.4	151483.7	170542.1	194659.8	
persons)				5.6	7.5	10.0	10.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		7701.2	9877.3	11346.2	11405.2	14562.7	14141.5	14980.7	20426.5	24953.7	20969.1	21240.9
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		3340.3	3707.6	4916.7	4610.0	5871.5	5602.8	6037.2	9443.2	11747.7	9499.2	9482.9
GROSS, at basic prices		4360.9	6169.7	6429.5	6795.2	8691.2	8538.7	8943.5	10983.3	13206.0	11469.9	11758.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		4247.6	5272.7	5900.3	6446.0	6846.4	6456.0	7363.0	7842.4	7552.6	7171.5	•••
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		108.5	119.5	117.3	58.9	78.9	65.5	72.1	89.2	112.1	63.0	•••
imports		108.5	119.5	117.3	58.9	78.9	65.5	72.1	89.2	112.1	63.0	•••
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		108.5	119.5	117.3	58.9	78.9	65.5	72.1	89.2	112.1	63.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,						•••			•••			
GROSS		-401.3	282.9	-95.3	-540.2	926.9	1098.1	585.8	1944.9	4432.7	3213.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		406.1	494.6	507.2	830.5	839.0	919.1	922.6	1106.8	1108.6	1022.4	
capital		682.7	974.5	820.1	1296.3	899.4	664.0	641.5	1304.7	873.9	764.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-1084.0	-691.6	-915.4	-1836.5	27.5	434.1	-55.7	640.2	3558.8	2448.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET		406.1	494.6	507.2	830.5	839.0	919.1	922.6	1106.8	1108.6	1022.4	
Gross capital formation a		•••			1026.8	2081.1	1605.9	9620.9	3937.7	5338.0	2969.5	
Gross fixed capital formation					1150.1	1242.4	901.7	9254.6	4409.1	5599.4	2500.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••			-123.3	838.7	704.2	366.3	-471.4	-261.4	468.8	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)		16106.2					 E0200 4			 50010.7	40479.5	
Employment (average, in 1000		16106.3	26452.9	25364.2	33236.5	52844.4	50399.4	30126.6	32420.5	52210.7	40478.5	
persons)				38.2	32.9	35.4	28.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		6173.9	8024.4	9049.8	8640.4	11054.8	10916.6	11241.6	16181.7	20349.9	16068.9	16338.5
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		2687.6	2876.4	3855.5	3436.7	4308.8	4185.9	4354.4	7618.5	9600.9	7444.1	7437.1
GROSS, at basic prices		3486.3	5148.0	5194.3	5203.7	6746.0	6730.7	6887.2	8563.2	10749.0	8624.8	8901.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		3535.8	4396.8	4881.9	5340.1	5491.6	5420.8	5892.8	6327.8	6217.3	5869.4	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		97.0	88.0	95.2	35.0	46.5	40.9	44.1	59.9	88.5	46.3	
imports		97.0	88.0	95.2	35.0	46.5	40.9	44.1	59.9	88.5	46.3	
Taxes on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Other taxes on production		97.0	88.0	95.2	35.0	46.5	40.9	44.1	59.9	88.5	46.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		 -405.1	 275.8	-160.2	-830.8	709.4	659.7	316.6	1364.4	3676.4	2001.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		258.6	387.4	377.4	659.4	498.5	609.3	633.7	810.8	766.8	707.3	
capital		634.8	886.7	735.0	1202.7	773.9	515.1	530.0	1119.8	730.2	642.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-1039.9	-610.9	-895.2	-2033.5	-64.5	144.6	-213.4	244.9	2946.2	1359.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET		258.6	387.4	377.4	659.4	498.5	609.3	633.7	810.8	766.8	707.3	
Gross capital formation a					1052.4	2073.0	1598.9	9156.5	3893.8	5057.0	2792.9	
Gross fixed capital formation					1150.1	1225.3	899.6	8917.0	4294.6	5258.7	2363.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					-97.7	847.7	699.3	239.5	-400.8	-201.7	429.7	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets		•••							•••			***
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		15178.7	21038.0	23827.1	31648.9	50503.6	48018.6	27521.8	29355.3	49055.0	36864.3	
persons)				18.7	16.2	16.6	15.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	som, Weste	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1527.3	1852.9	2296.4	2764.8	3507.9	3224.9	3739.1	4244.8	4603.8	4900.2	4902.4
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		652.7	831.2	1061.2	1173.3	1562.7	1416.9	1682.8	1824.7	2146.8	2055.1	2045.8
GROSS, at basic prices		874.6	1021.7	1235.2	1591.5	1945.2	1808.0	2056.3	2420.1	2457.0	2845.1	2856.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		711.8	875.9	1018.4	1105.9	1354.8	1035.2	1470.2	1514.6	1335.3	1302.1	
imports, less Subsidies		11.5	31.5	22.1	23.9	32.4	24.6	28.0	29.3	23.6	16.7	
Taxes on production and imports		11.5	31.5	22.1	23.9	32.4	24.6	28.0	29.3	23.6	16.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		11.5	31.5	22.1	23.9	32.4	24.6	28.0	29.3	23.6	16.7	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		3.8	7.1	64.9	290.6	217.5	438.4	269.2	580.2	756.3	1211.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		147.5	107.2	129.8	171.1	340.5	309.8	288.9	296.0	341.8	315.1	
capital		47.9	87.8	85.1	93.6	125.5	148.9	111.5	184.9	143.7	122.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-44.1	-80.7	-20.2	197.0	92.0	289.5	157.7	395.3	612.6	1088.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET		147.5	107.2	129.8	171.1	340.5	309.8	288.9	296.0	341.8	315.1	
Gross capital formation a					-25.6	8.0	7.0	464.3	43.9	281.0	176.6	
Gross fixed capital formation					0.0	17.0	2.1	337.6	114.5	340.7	137.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					-25.6	-9.0	4.9	126.8	-70.6	-59.7	39.1	
of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		927.6	5414.9	1537.1	1587.6	2340.8	2380.8	2604.8	3065.2	3155.7	3614.2	
persons)				19.5	16.7	18.8	13.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2009 2010 100 42713.9	2011 55118.5	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		55118.5									
Less: Intermediate	42713.9	55118.5									
			63518.4	67996.1	72886.7	81550.9	91598.0	100587.8	106744.7	115581.1	122283.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	15108.1	17074.1	18510.4	20257.1	20805.8	23715.8	24781.6	26915.5	28390.8	29433.7	24638.9
GROSS, at basic prices	27605.8	38044.4	45008.0	47739.0	52080.9	57835.1	66816.4	73672.3	78353.9	86147.5	97644.9
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	24390.0	34705.9	40902.5	43039.1	45392.1	49793.5	58269.3	60961.0	63414.4	67947.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	998.7	1199.7	1279.2	325.2	405.4	130.8	127.4	145.6	194.5	145.0	
imports	998.7	1199.7	1279.2	325.2	405.4	130.8	127.4	145.6	194.5	145.0	
Taxes on products	***										
Other taxes on production	998.7	1199.7	1279.2	325.2	405.4	130.8	127.4	145.6	194.5	145.0	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,											
GROSS	1935.3	1947.8	2412.7	4014.0	5834.2	7066.9	7487.5	11570.1	13601.7	16926.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	281.8	191.0	413.6	360.7	449.2	843.9	932.2	995.6	1143.3	1128.5	
capital	3761.7	4183.4	4887.4	5760.7	6608.3	7185.3	9101.6	12968.8	15201.2	17466.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-1826.4	-2235.6	-2474.7	-1746.7	-774.1	-118.0	-1614.1	-1398.7	-1599.5	-404.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET	281.8	191.0	413.6	360.7	449.2	843.6	932.2	995.6	1143.3	992.8	
Gross capital formation a				5109.4	6756.2	11026.0	27635.0	25428.3	21596.7	16593.2	
Gross fixed capital formation				5106.6	6744.6	11022.1	27649.9	25418.7	21713.6	16394.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables				2.8	12.0	3.9	-14.9	9.8	-116.9	198.6	
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	55035.8	68066.6	104177.8	131804.9	150827.9	152332.4	159657.7	191045.6	210081.1	225008.1	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)			373.8	350.9	352.2	370.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		20908.8	23464.3	25413.8	28010.3	31213.2	34838.6	37033.5	41931.9	45333.7	49243.6	49051.8
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		8545.4	9008.9	9538.4	10249.1	10159.5	11667.7	11390.9	11855.5	12351.8	12843.2	10133.1
GROSS, at basic prices		12363.4	14455.4	15875.4	17761.2	21053.7	23170.9	25642.6	30076.4	32981.9	36400.4	38918.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		9899.7	11811.0	12395.3	14374.6	17350.8	19160.8	20004.1	20931.3	22442.9	24348.1	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		398.3	432.0	519.0	29.9	49.8	35.7	29.1	35.6	67.9	54.8	
imports		398.3	432.0	519.0	29.9	49.8	35.7	29.1	35.6	67.9	54.8	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		398.3	432.0	519.0	29.9	49.8	35.7	29.1	35.6	67.9	54.8	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,				***	***	***	***	***	***	***		***
GROSS		2065.4	2212.4	2961.1	3356.7	3653.1	3974.4	5609.4	9109.5	10471.1	11997.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		2065.4	2212.4	2961.1	3356.7	3653.1	3974.4	5609.4	9109.5	10471.1	11997.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation a					1117.0	1447.2	3740.5	23147.6	17042.9	12950.1	10279.7	
Gross fixed capital formation					1117.2	1447.2	3745.2	23191.7	17060.9	13098.5	10182.9	•••
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					-0.2	0.0	-4.7	-44.1	-18.0	-148.4	96.8	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets											•••	
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		40849.8	50381.2	85391.9	108456.9	124268.5	121812.0	123842.3	146379.4	163557.8	172721.1	
persons)				109.3	95.8	94.8	95.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		13625.8	19952.6	23716.6	24409.3	25969.2	29568.8	35457.1	37833.5	39703.5	43679.3	48912.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		3971.7	4671.8	5126.9	5540.7	6240.0	6843.4	7205.8	7838.4	8548.4	9016.3	6178.4
GROSS, at basic prices		9654.1	15280.8	18589.7	18868.6	19729.2	22725.4	28251.3	29995.1	31155.1	34663.0	42733.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		9943.4	15979.1	19658.8	19692.9	19261.2	21064.3	28200.2	29306.0	30099.0	32513.4	***
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		286.1	382.6	350.6	119.4	153.3	40.3	41.8	47.7	78.0	53.7	
imports		286.1	382.6	350.6	119.4	153.3	40.3	41.8	47.7	78.0	53.7	
Taxes on products		***		***	***	***		•••	***	***		***

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Other taxes on production		286.1	382.6	350.6	119.4	153.3	40.3	41.8	47.7	78.0	53.7	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		 -756.7	 -1248.4	-1636.2	-1126.8			-362.7	323.2	612.7	 1715.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		181.3	167.5	216.5	183.1	181.9	426.8	372.0	318.2	365.4	380.5	
capital		661.5	779.3	783.4	820.0	969.2	1249.6	1428.4	1643.9	2278.5	2736.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-1418.2	-2027.7	-2419.6	-1946.8	-836.4	-55.6	-1791.1	-1320.7	-1665.8	-922.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET		181.3	167.5	216.5	183.1	181.9	426.8	372.0	318.2	365.4	282.6	
Gross capital formation a					3318.1	4645.0	6664.0	3131.7	4557.6	4594.9	4708.3	
Gross fixed capital formation					3318.0	4644.1	6659.7	3124.4	4555.9	4594.8	4704.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					0.1	1.0	4.3	7.2	1.7	0.1	3.5	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		7033.4	10018.9	9954.8	11443.2	13198.4	17729.3	21704.4	29288.6	29430.9	32871.0	
persons)				180.4	174.9	177.3	193.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		8179.3	11701.6	14388.0	15576.5	15704.3	17143.5	19107.4	20822.4	21707.5	22658.3	24319.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		2591.0	3393.4	3845.1	4467.3	4406.3	5204.7	6184.9	7221.6	7490.6	7574.2	8327.4
GROSS, at basic prices		5588.3	8308.2	10542.9	11109.2	11298.0	11938.8	12922.5	13600.8	14216.9	15084.1	15992.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		4546.9	6915.8	8848.4	8971.6	8780.1	9568.4	10065.0	10723.7	10872.5	11086.2	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		314.3	385.1	409.6	175.9	202.3	54.8	56.5	62.3	48.6	36.5	
imports		314.3	385.1	409.6	175.9	202.3	54.8	56.5	62.3	48.6	36.5	
Taxes on products		•••						•••				
Other taxes on production		314.3	385.1	409.6	175.9	202.3	54.8	56.5	62.3	48.6	36.5	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		626.6	983.8	1087.8	1784.1	2048.3	1898.5	2240.8	2137.4	2517.9	3213.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		100.5	23.5	197.1	177.6	267.3	417.1	560.2	677.4	777.9	748.0	
capital		1034.8	1191.7	1142.9	1584.0	1986.0	1961.2	2063.8	2215.4	2451.6	2732.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-408.2	-207.9	-55.1	200.1	62.3	-62.4	177.0	-78.0	66.3	518.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET		100.5	23.5	197.1	177.6	267.3	416.8	560.2	677.4	777.9	710.2	
Gross capital formation a					674.3	664.0	616.7	1355.9	3827.8	4051.8	1605.2	
Gross fixed capital formation					671.4	653.8	617.2	1333.8	3801.8	4020.4	1506.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					2.9	10.0	-0.5	22.1	26.0	31.4	98.3	
of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		7152.6	7666.5	8831.1	11904.8	13361.0	12791.1	14111.0	15377.6	17092.4	19416.0	
persons)				84.1	80.2	80.1	82.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate		8294.0	9705.2	9428.2	11348.2	11963.8	14238.4	14687.1	15451.4	16355.2	16797.2	16640.9
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		3958.8	4861.3	4317.4	5270.6	5943.9	6823.2	7059.5	7440.3	7738.7	7484.0	7133.6
GROSS, at basic prices		4335.2	4843.9	5110.8	6077.6	6019.9	7415.2	7627.6	8011.1	8616.5	9313.2	9507.3
Compensation of employees		2787.4	3458.8	3688.0	3981.5	3735.2	3816.7	6670.4	5276.1	5468.7	5571.5	***
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies		409.8	284.2	288.4	113.3	145.7	159.0	168.7	177.8	85.4	68.2	
Taxes on production and imports		409.8	284.2	288.4	113.3	145.7	159.0	168.7	177.8	85.4	68.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		409.8	284.2	288.4	113.3	145.7	159.0	168.7	177.8	85.4	68.2	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		-441.2	-380.8	-624.8	-486.2	-464.1	297.1	-2163.3	-421.3	-529.1	-494.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		1579.2	1481.7	1759.2	2469.0	2603.1	3142.4	2951.8	2978.5	3591.5	4168.3	
capital		426.5	376.2	503.0	538.1	213.3	305.3	268.6	311.2	303.7	510.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-867.7	-757.0	-1127.8	-1024.3	-677.4	-8.2	-2431.9	-732.5	-832.8	-949.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET		1579.2	1481.7	1759.2	2469.0	2603.1	3142.4	2951.8	2978.5	3591.5	4111.9	
Gross capital formation a					1142.4	1303.4	1218.5	630.5	3914.3	4116.2	5514.0	
Gross fixed capital formation		•••			1147.6	1303.3	1232.0	617.3	3896.6	4115.6	5409.5	***
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					-5.2	0.1	-13.5	13.2	17.7	0.7	104.2	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		7214.7	8499.8	7390.4	12175.6	8701.7	8467.9	9235.9	10136.0	10202.5	11607.0	
persons)				65.2	67.6	76.2	80.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	om, Weste	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		2463.1	3006.9	2619.1	3318.3	3580.0	3511.3	4009.8	3840.9	4590.9	4504.1	4208.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		961.0	1033.6	834.8	1195.1	1612.4	1371.9	1755.3	1510.7	1956.6	1664.3	1274.1
GROSS, at basic prices		1502.1	1973.3	1784.3	2123.2	1967.6	2139.4	2254.5	2330.2	2634.3	2839.8	2934.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		977.7	1523.3	1737.7	1988.6	1785.9	1713.4	2002.6	1823.0	2160.0	2112.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		140.7	217.0	204.9	51.8	64.1	62.2	64.6	66.8	15.8	10.9	
imports		140.7	217.0	204.9	51.8	64.1	62.2	64.6	66.8	15.8	10.9	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		140.7	217.0	204.9	51.8	64.1	62.2	64.6	66.8	15.8	10.9	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS		207.6	114.0	-228.1	-156.9	-96.0	63.7	-32.0	199.5	152.8	320.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		176.1	119.0	69.8	239.7	213.6	300.2	219.3	240.9	305.7	396.5	
capital		283.6	287.1	375.6	399.6	108.9	97.8	122.3	164.0	138.6	331.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-76.0	-173.1	-603.7	-556.5	-204.9	-34.2	-154.3	35.5	14.2	45.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET		176.1	119.0	69.8	239.7	213.6	300.2	219.3	240.9	305.7	340.1	
Gross capital formation a					595.6	8.008	815.9	417.9	2312.2	2669.2	3639.4	
Gross fixed capital formation					602.3	820.6	820.4	418.2	2308.8	2658.1	3522.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					-6.7	-19.8	-4.5	-0.3	3.4	11.1	117.2	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets		•••	•••				***		•••	•••	•••	
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		5510.4	6487.8	5182.0	9865.7	5245.3	5345.1	5554.5	6058.9	6279.7	7066.0	
persons)				18.9	14.7	14.7	16.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	rn calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		5830.9	6698.3	6809.1	8029.9	8383.8	10727.1	10677.3	11610.5	11764.3	12293.1	12432.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		2997.8	3827.7	3482.6	4075.5	4331.5	5451.3	5304.2	5929.6	5782.1	5819.7	5859.5
GROSS, at basic prices		2833.1	2870.6	3326.5	3954.4	4052.3	5275.8	5373.1	5680.9	5982.2	6473.4	6573.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		1809.7	1935.5	1950.3	1992.9	1949.3	2103.3	4667.8	3453.1	3308.7	3459.5	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		269.1	67.2	83.5	61.5	81.6	96.8	104.1	111.0	69.6	57.3	
imports		269.1	67.2	83.5	61.5	81.6	96.8	104.1	111.0	69.6	57.3	
Taxes on products												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Other taxes on production		269.1	67.2	83.5	61.5	81.6	96.8	104.1	111.0	69.6	57.3	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		-648.8	 -494.8	-396.7	-329.3	 -368.1	233.4	 -2131.3	 -620.8	 -681.9	 -815.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		1403.1	1362.7	1689.4	2229.3	2389.5	2842.2	2732.5	2737.6	3285.8	3771.8	
capital		142.9	89.1	127.4	138.5	104.4	207.4	146.3	147.2	165.1	179.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET		-791.7	-583.9	-524.1	-467.8	-472.5	26.0	-2277.6	-768.0	-847.0	-994.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET		1403.1	1362.7	1689.4	2229.3	2389.5	2842.2	2732.5	2737.6	3285.8	3771.8	
Gross capital formation a					546.8	502.6	402.6	212.5	1602.1	1447.0	1874.4	
Gross fixed capital formation					545.3	482.7	411.6	199.0	1587.8	1457.4	1887.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					1.5	19.9	-9.0	13.5	14.3	-10.4	-12.9	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000		1704.3	2012.0	2208.4	2309.9	3456.4	3122.8	3681.4	4077.1	3922.9	4541.0	
persons)				37.6	32.6	42.6	44.0					

^a Excludes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	som, Western	calendar ye	ar								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
General public services	11493.3	13014.2	14582.4	18591.7	18574.2	18561.2	18217.2	19315.2	22255.8	24008.2	24920.8	
Defence	2667.9	3158.6	3260.9	3536.6	4227.5	4625.3	4518.8	4782.9	5875.8	6103.5	6150.8	
Public order and safety	1534.2	1754.6	1525.4	1599.4	2238.6	5213.8	7859.3	8189.1	8997.3	10198.6	11027.0	
Economic affairs	2312.0	1920.0	1649.7	1838.7	2888.8	2620.5	3136.1	3220.0	3295.6	3202.2	3424.0	
Environment protection	3.7	52.0	8.9	7.0	95.7	306.9	709.7	796.0	734.0	879.9	708.6	
Housing and community amenities	820.4	1192.9	1841.3	1872.7	2526.8	1960.0	1610.2	1613.0	1542.4	2051.0	2347.0	
Health	6404.4	6367.1	9745.1	11977.2	12540.2	12892.8	13553.7	14741.0	15734.1	16984.9	16458.1	
Recreation, culture and religion	960.6	1058.6	1422.0	1812.1	1856.5	2592.8	2668.5	3199.0	3096.0	3870.5	3661.0	
Education	9356.2	10192.5	16048.7	19229.0	18868.7	19644.7	21922.9	24882.0	26573.7	27876.1	29883.9	
Social protection	766.7	752.6	1524.2	1365.6	1081.9	1596.6	2238.6	2306.0	2766.7	2586.9	2923.0	
Plus: (Other functions)	346.5	483.4	519.9	592.9	642.3							
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	37088.5ª	39946.5	52128.5	62423.0	65541.2	70014.6	76435.0	83044.3	90871.4	97761.8	101503.4	

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic neverages			101313.2			166320.0			192505.1			
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics			12171.4			20032.0			22771.0			
Clothing and footwear			19182.7			28035.0			40617.3			
lousing, water, electricity, gas nd other fuels			19108.5			29561.0			34072.3			
furnishings, household quipment and routine												
naintenance of the house			9449.6			14590.0			17471.4	•••		
lealth			3973.4			6087.0			5692.1			
ransport			28061.8			50129.0			54099.3			
Communication			17292.3			23022.0			21358.3			
Recreation and culture			9840.7			10767.3			5604.2			
Education			5313.2			7195.9			8656.4			
Restaurants and hotels			10408.3			16882.0			20679.5			
Miscellaneous goods and services			6298.0			11236.2			15752.3			
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in												
lomestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad	163234.9	183867.2	242413.0	297602.7	347859.7	383857.1	387612.2	391176.0	439279.2	471415.8	492194.0	
y residents	11396.3	12478.7	9086.4	7733.5	7983.1	9796.8	12172.5	15059.0	20127.0	22062.1	11507.6	
Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by												
non-residents Equals: Household final	19744.2	13021.2	16714.9	11647.3	14649.8	12895.8	15666.9	17096.0	29497.8	29826.7	25596.6	
onsumption expenditure	154886.9	183324.7	234784.5	293688.9	341193.0	380758.1	384117.7	389139.2	429908.4	463651.2	478104.9 ^a	
ı	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of non-pro	ofit institutio	ons serving	household	s (NPISHs)				
Housing	42.7	113.6	149.5	147.0	140.0	145.0	402.3	82.7	132.8	276.8	276.8	
Health	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0						
Recreation and culture	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.2	5.0	6.3	1.1	0.7	0.7	
Education	154.5	160.9	211.0	216.8	296.0	387.4	183.6	207.1	222.8	606.6	597.2	
Social protection	439.0	403.2	454.8	459.4	349.0	193.8	243.2	308.5	283.4	348.4	373.6	
Other services	1995.3	2420.2	2922.2	2921.2	3299.0	3177.0	4841.6	4655.7	4863.3	4778.4	4774.9	
equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	2631.5	3097.9	3737.5	3744.4	4085.0	3903.4	5675.7	5260.3	5503.4	6010.9	6023.2ª	
ı	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of general	governme	nt						
Housing	22.8	216.9	515.2	260.3	646.6	380.8	374.6	349.1	178.0	519.9	519.9	
Health	6404.4	6367.1	9745.1	11977.2	12540.2	12892.8	13553.7	14740.7	15734.1	16984.9	16871.9	
Recreation and culture	1383.0	1058.6	1422.0	1812.1	1856.5	1868.5	1820.7	2233.9	2067.4	2677.3	2600.5	
Education	9356.2	10192.5	16048.7	19229.0	18868.7	19644.7	21922.9	24881.6	26573.7	27876.1	28412.1	
Social protection					1081.9	887.0	1486.2	1518.8	1913.0	1799.3	1810.9	
Plus:	766.7	752.6	1524.2	1365.6								
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general												
government Equals: Total actual individual	17510.7°	18587.7	29255.2	34644.2	34993.9	35673.8	39158.1	43724.1	46466.2	49857.5	50215.3 ^d	
consumption	175029.1	205010.3	267777.2	332077.6	380271.7	420335.3	428951.5	438124.0	481878.0	519519.6	534343.4e	

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
-	. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	428993.1	472372.5	601228.7	635564.6	717877.9	808914.4	864734.1	926674.1	1016048.7	1091322.9	1175248.7	
only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	6647.0	7271.2	8344.6	9546.9	10740.7	12731.6	13225.8	12656.4	14983.5	17486.8	20454.0	
products	22152.8	22582.4	31567.6	40748.0	49415.5	55931.1	50727.2	62532.0	69330.1	80566.2	82325.1	
Plus: Taxes on products	23839.4	24487.1	33959.8	43151.6	51969.9	59306.9	54255.5	67594.3	74677.8	85124.8	86734.1	
Less: Subsidies on products	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.3	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	
	. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	249923.0	274585.6	346807.2	365841.3	411998.6	464151.5	484971.9	512874.9	554903.1	602503.5	638471.1	٠
PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed	201222.9	220369.3	285989.1	310471.3	355294.8	400694.0	430489.4	476331.2	530475.7	569385.6	619102.7	
capital	20193.8	22511.0	25260.8	34177.3	49069.6	65729.6	74199.8	55022.5	61002.3	66844.0	82148.6	
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	181029.1	197858.3	260728.3	276294.0	306225.2	334964.4	356289.6	421308.7	469473.4	502541.6	536954.1	
I GROSS DOMESTIC	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
PRODUCT	201222.9	220369.3	285989.1	310471.3	355294.8	400694.0	430489.4	476331.2	530475.7	569385.6	619102.7	
ı	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	57330.5	65167.3	82818.5	93138.6	100548.0	107543.3	116286.6	135291.7	142076.9	148418.3	151976.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	26074.2	26445.7	35935.0	45262.6	53433.7	60799.6	55203.8	67497.9	74745.7	87370.8	88495.9	
imports	27760.8	28350.4	38327.2	47666.2	55988.1	64175.4	58732.3	72560.2	80093.4	91929.4	92904.9	
Taxes on products	23839.4	24487.1	33959.8	43151.6	51969.9	59306.9	54255.4	67594.3	74677.8	85124.8	86734.1	
Other taxes on production	3921.4	3863.3	4367.4	4514.6	4018.2	4868.5	4476.9	4965.9	5415.6	6804.6	6170.8	
Less: Subsidies	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.5	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.5	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	43823.7	53214.5	73203.9	67774.8	88511.9	91342.0	108338.4	117445.3	142389.5	153696.9	182393.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	73994.5	75541.8	94031.7	104295.3	112801.2	141009.1	150660.3	156096.3	171263.6	179899.6	196236.0	
ı	I.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	43823.7	53214.5	73203.9	67774.8	88511.9	91342.0	108338.4	117445.3	142389.5	153696.9	182393.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	73994.5	75541.8	94031.7	104295.3	112801.2	141009.1	150660.3	156096.3	171263.6	179899.6	196236.0	
Compensation of employees Faxes on production and	56168.5	63681.8	81398.7	91784.1	99484.3	106249.9	115078.1	134149.6	140778.9	147480.5	150927.2	
mports, less Subsidies	26074.2	26445.7	35935.0	45262.6	53433.7	60799.6	55204.1	67497.9	74745.7	87370.8	88495.9	
Taxes on production and imports	27760.8	28350.4	38327.2	47666.2	55988.1	64175.4	58732.4	72560.2	80093.4	91929.4	92904.9	
Taxes on products	23839.4	24487.1	33959.8	43151.6	51969.9	59306.9	54255.5	67594.3	74677.8	85124.8	86734.1	
Other taxes on production	3921.4	3863.3	4367.4	4514.6	4018.2	4868.5	4476.9	4965.9	5415.6	6804.6	6170.8	

 ^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices) as data for this table is not revised.
 ^b Refers to Other services.

Coliscrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.5 (General Government), since data have not been revised. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices) as data for this table is not revised.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy), since data have not been revised.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Subsidies	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.3	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.3	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6 	4409.0	
Property income	18372.3	18965.9	27106.6	34646.9	34786.1	41982.7	51771.3	43684.3	45839.4	43683.5	47633.5	
I	I.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - Us	ses							
Property income	25397.8	33181.8	50227.8	41243.5	53791.9	52935.8	66567.4	67315.3	70691.9	60033.6	100978.2	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	193035.4	204667.9	261448.1	302520.2	335225.3	388447.5	414484.8	451558.1	504325.2	552097.7	564708.3	
ı	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incom	ne account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	193035.4	204667.9	261448.1	302520.2	335225.3	388447.5	414484.8	451558.1	504325.2	552097.7	564708.3	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	8916.2	11499.2	16013.4	18816.7	18517.3	19699.2	24716.2	26263.2	25871.8	27832.6	30719.7	
Social contributions	13584.4	15257.5	18554.8	20848.2	22560.2	24660.2	26216.2	29211.6	31398.6	35525.9	35569.1	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	16721.2	29776.6	34606.2	42554.3	49244.6	52467.8	46179.2	48482.9	49894.6	58784.0	61838.4	
Other current transfers	70172.9	87539.7	109402.8	128862.7	144227.2	163979.2	150755.4	182893.2	222790.3	241651.8	240676.5	
	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	8376.4	10917.4	15334.7	18321.3	17344.0	17077.5	23112.6	24249.0	24056.3	26502.3	29556.1	
Social contributions	13584.4	15257.5	18554.8	20848.2	22560.2	24660.2	26216.2	29211.6	31398.6	35525.9	35569.1	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	16721.2	29776.6	34606.2	42554.3	49244.6	52467.8	46179.2	48482.9	49716.1	58784.0	61838.4	
Other current transfers	18593.9	20642.9	24370.9	32383.1	36802.5	49880.2	46631.7	52832.2	61966.4	70576.7	78355.6	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	245154.2	272146.5	347158.7	399495.2	443823.3	505168.2	520212.1	583633.3	667143.1	724503.1	728192.8	
	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	245154.2	272146.5	347158.7	399495.2	443823.3	505168.2	520212.1	583633.3	667143.1	724503.1	728192.8	
net equity of households on pension funds												
	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	194606.9	226369.1	290650.5	359856.3	410819.0	454676.1	466228.4	477443.8	526283.2	567423.9	574256.0	551918.
Individual consumption expenditure	175029.1	205010.3	267777.2	332077.6	380271.7	420335.3	428951.5	438123.6	481878.0	519519.6	524304.7	500398.
Collective consumption expenditure	19577.8	21358.8	22873.3	27778.7	30547.3	34340.8	37276.9	39320.2	44405.2	47904.3	49951.3	51520.4
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	50547.3	45777.4	56508.2	39638.9	33004.3	50492.1	53983.7	106189.5	140859.9	157079.2	153936.8	
	II.1 Capital a		_					100100 5		455050.0	4500000	
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	50547.3	45777.4	56508.2	39638.9	33004.3	50492.1	53983.7	106189.5	140859.9	157079.2	153936.8	
less payable	-586.6	-2881.7	-1732.4	7823.5	13562.9	3582.3	5146.4	7988.4	9092.4	17317.3	1131.6	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	8146.9	5610.3	12014.2	15541.5	18737.9	10443.9	7208.5	9668.5	10072.7	18488.6	6903.6	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	8733.5	8492.0	13746.6	7718.0	5175.0	6861.6	2062.1	1680.1	980.3	1171.3	5772.0	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	49960.7	42895.7	54775.8	47462.4	46567.2	54074.4	59130.1	114177.9	149952.3	174396.5	155068.4	
ı	II.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	54874.2	60384.7	72849.9	108544.1	120441.8	147282.0	149257.0	161662.9	174537.6	205073.5	223796.9	173572.3
Gross fixed capital formation	56768.1	61184.9	67754.4	97461.3	105023.4	130189.6	140287.9	151448.2	166918.1	180213.1	194770.3	150271.2
Changes in inventories	-2671.9	-1565.3	4214.7	10034.4	14150.0	15683.6	7304.7	8296.0	5462.6	22491.1	26343.1	21160.9

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	778.0	765.1	880.8	1048.4	1267.4	1408.8	1664.4	1918.7	2156.9	2369.3	2683.5	2140.2
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	-4913.5	-17489.0	-18074.1	-61081.7	-73873.6	-93207.6	-90126.9	-47485.0	-24585.3	-30676.9	-68728.5	

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
,	V.I External a	account of g	goods and s	ervices - R	esources							
Imports of goods and services	158323.8	179994.4	233485.4	295791.4	326077.6	351318.6	326190.3	333423.1	352048.1	383047.5	397085.8	309159.
Imports of goods	121040.2	137422.2	181101.3	233586.3	272312.2	285224.3	258087.6	260722.0	288990.2	316286.4	325843.7	
Imports of services	37283.6	42572.2	52384.1	62205.1	53765.4	66094.3	68102.7	72701.1	63057.9	66761.1	71242.1	
,	V.I External a	account of g	goods and s	ervices - U	ses							
Exports of goods and services	110065.6	113609.9	155974.1	137862.3	150112.6	150054.5	151487.5	170647.6	181703.0	179935.7	218135.6	187527.4
Exports of goods	73095.5	81746.7	104683.6	92407.0	99494.6	102040.6	96377.2	112164.8	124976.0	125102.1	142581.0	
Exports of services	36970.1	31863.2	51290.5	45455.3	50618.0	48013.9	55110.3	58482.8	56727.0	54833.6	75554.6	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	48258.2	66384.5	77511.3	157929.1	175965.0	201264.1	174702.8	162775.5	170345.1	203111.8	178950.2	
,	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	48258.2	66384.5	77511.3	157929.1	175965.0	201264.1	174702.8	162775.5	170345.1	203111.8	178950.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1162.0	1485.5	1419.8	1354.5	1063.7	1293.4	1208.5	1142.1	1298.0	937.8	1049.7	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports		***							***			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income Current taxes on income,	7563.2	17809.4	30166.6	7651.1	19910.4	11923.6	16098.1	24342.1	34712.6	18526.7	55014.7	
wealth, etc.												
Social contributions Social benefits other than				***	***	***	***	***				•
social transfers in kind												•
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	3663.7	6536.2	8349.8	13064.0	18067.6	23422.7	22400.6	25596.9	32165.4	38079.1	39430.5	-
pension funds											•••	
•	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees												

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Discrepancy between Total Economy and domestic sectors by the FISIM amount since the Operating Surplus for Financial Corporations has been adjusted for FISIM.
 ^c Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and imports												•••
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production											•••	
Less: Subsidies		•••				•••					•••	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income Current taxes on income and	537.7	3593.5	7045.4	1054.5	904.6	970.5	1302.0	711.1	9860.1	2176.6	1670.0	***
wealth, etc.	553.1	686.7	803.2	1283.5	1720.1	2688.5	1730.9	2055.6	1955.0	1349.8	1185.0	
Social contributions Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	55229.4	73328.1	93257.2	108755.5	124945.5	137454.9	126396.9	155657.9	193167.8	209154.2	201751.4	
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	4326.9			68905.2	 87436.5	96789.9	 84980.1	 55473.4	33677.7	47994.3	 69860.1	
							04900.1	55475.4	33077.7	47994.3	09000.1	
CURRENT EXTERNAL	/.III.1 Capital		Changes in		nd net worth							
BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable	4326.9	14607.3	16341.7	68905.2	87436.5	96789.9	84980.1	55473.4	33677.7	47994.3	69860.1	
less payable	586.6	2881.7	1732.4	-7823.5	-13562.9	-3582.3	-5146.4	-7988.4	-9093.0	-17317.4	-1131.6	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	3389.6	5972.1	4986.2	1447.6	1324.2	1332.1	1185.0	1172.5	960.3	1152.5	1204.6	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	2803.0	3090.4	3253.8	9271.1	14887.1	4914.4	6331.4	9160.9	10052.7	18469.9	2336.2	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	4913.5	17489.0	18074.1	61081.7	73873.6	93207.6	79833.7	47485.0	24585.3	30676.9	68728.5	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	/.III.1 Capital	account - (Changes in	assets								
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	4913.5	17489.0	18074.1	61081.7	73873.6	93207.6	79833.7	47485.0	24585.3	30676.9	68728.5	

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	188252.0	216862.7	277643.6	275901.5	326115.4	351127.3	379943.6	420794.9	472972.6	524655.4	564484.8	
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in	112836.9	127481.9	161139.4	162737.1	189546.8	209270.4	218238.9	239484.7	267380.5	306189.2	321335.2	
basic prices	75415.1	89380.8	116504.2	113164.4	136568.6	141856.9	161704.7	181310.2	205592.1	218466.2	243149.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	10203.1	12229.5	14237.3	21209.0	34048.5	49102.2	56131.5	33966.3	36283.0	41417.3	50542.9	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	65212.0	77151.3	102266.9	91955.4	102520.1	92754.7	105460.0	147343.9	169309.1	177048.9	192606.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	75415.1	89380.8	116504.2	113164.4	136568.6	141856.9	161704.7	181310.2	205592.1	218466.2	243149.6	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	31643.8	35863.7	42217.4	45453.4	48899.9	51581.4	52948.1	64849.7	67748.8	70739.5	69941.0	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 1749.5	1444.3	2117.3	1065.1	1289.5	1452.7	1210.5	1408.7	1575.5	2305.5	1654.0	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 1749.5	1444.3	2117.3	1065.1	1289.5	1452.7	1210.5	1408.7	1575.5	2305.5	1654.0	
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	42021.8	52072.8	72169.5	66645.9	86379.2	88822.8	107546.1	115051.8	136267.8	145421.2	171554.6	
31.000	_					00022.0	107340.1	113031.0	130207.0	143421.2	17 1334.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	•	•									
GROSS	42021.8	52072.8	72169.5	66645.9	86379.2	88822.8	107546.1	115051.8	136267.8	145421.2	171554.6	
Property income	_ 4654.2	3565.1	4361.9	7275.6	4102.1	6606.2	8117.2	11136.7	13393.6	5654.8	6359.4	
	II.1.2 Allocati	•	-									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 15632.6	22948.8	36874.5	23792.2	34794.8	29984.1	42372.7	43407.0	43214.4	28698.2	64587.6	
INCOMES	_ 31043.4	32689.1	39656.9	50129.3	55686.5	65444.9	73290.6	82781.5	106447.0	122377.8	113326.4	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account	- Resources	;						
INCOMES	31043.4	32689.1	39656.9	50129.3	55686.5	65444.9	73290.6	82781.5	106447.0	122377.8	113326.4	
Social contributions	695.9	796.0	1035.0	935.1	887.9	1008.4	513.3	1683.9	1491.6	3522.2	1368.9	
Other current transfers	7684.7	2816.5	1996.7	591.7	353.8	258.4	168.1	152.6	486.2	214.2	123.6	
Current toyon on income	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	3058.0	5653.1	7459.5	10169.0	9480.8	8599.7	10472.5	9808.3	10892.9	12900.9	15607.1	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	695.9	796.0	1035.0	935.1	887.9	1008.4	513.3	1683.9	1491.6	3522.2	1368.9	
Other current transfers	3386.0	3230.0	2101.7	2139.1	882.9	3955.7	3869.1	4007.0	4588.0	1506.6	4588.2	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	32284.1	26622.5	32092.4	38412.9	45676.6	53147.9	59117.1	69118.8	91452.3	108184.5	93254.7	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	32284.1	26622.5	32092.4	38412.9	45676.6	53147.9	59117.1	69118.8	91452.3	108184.5	93254.7	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	32284.1	26622.5	32092.4	38412.9	45676.6	53147.9	59117.1	69118.8	91452.3	108184.5	93254.7	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	abilities and	I net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	32284.1	26622.5	32092.4	38412.9	45676.6	53147.9	59117.1	69118.8	91452.3	108184.5	93254.7	
less payable	_ 3837.2	2334.7	8758.0	9930.6	6415.4	7794.1	3550.0	4418.5	705.2	747.9	-4234.2	
Capital transfers, receivable	_ 3849.6	2353.6	8758.0	10239.6	6816.7	8194.8	4418.0	4916.2	719.4	754.1	319.3	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	12.4	18.9	0.0	309.0	401.3	400.7	868.0	497.7	14.2	5.9	4553.5	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_a 36121.3	28957.2	40850.4	48343.5	52092.0	60942.0	62667.1	73537.3	92157.5	108932.4	89020.5	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	_ 46970.2	51378.3	57215.5	94629.7	101988.8	139551.9	134425.8	122093.6	125848.8	145402.1	157334.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	<u> </u>	51351.6	53762.6	85488.7	90429.4	123334.0	129497.4	114326.4	122529.8	127389.3	136824.5	
Changes in inventories	_ 197.1	26.7	3452.9	9141.0	11559.4	16217.9	4928.4	7767.2	3319.0	18012.8	20509.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-10848.9	-22421.1	 -16365.1	-46286.2	-49896.8	-78609.9	 -71758.7	-48556.3	-33691.3	-36469.7	-68313.6	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgy	yz som, Westerr	calendar ye	ear								Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	100											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	10848.3	11160.3	13044.9	15379.3	18137.1	20605.2	20468.0	21323.9	23729.3	27603.4	31372.8	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices //ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	3073.4	2890.7	3442.7	4495.9	5245.3	5639.2	5665.7	6905.8	6625.5	6831.2	7440.0	
asic prices	7774.9	8269.6	9602.2	10883.4	12891.8	14966.0	14802.3	14418.1	17103.8	20772.2	23932.8	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	505.6	538.1	688.7	686.6	728.9	780.7	854.1	1142.7	959.1	1117.8	1418.9	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basionices	7269.3	7731.5	8913.5	10196.8	12162.9	14185.3	13948.2	13275.4	16144.7	19654.4	22513.9	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	7774.9	8269.6	9602.2	10883.4	12891.8	14966.0	14802.3	14418.1	17103.8	20772.2	23932.8	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	3772.3	4259.5	5043.9	5963.6	6551.5	6793.6	8330.1	8636.2	9356.3	10036.1	9873.6	
Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production	57.5	21.8	31.7	53.2	68.2	106.9	201.8	222.5	241.9	243.0	207.6	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	57.5	21.8	31.7	53.2	68.2	106.9	201.8	222.5	241.9	243.0	207.6	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
BROSS	_a -2701.9	-3282.9	-3818.0	-4680.3	-4468.6	-4666.1	-6955.4	-7097.0	-7477.9	-6993.7	-6602.4	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	_a -2701.9	-3282.9	-3818.0	-4680.3	-4468.6	-4666.1	-6955.4	-7097.0	-7477.9	-6993.7	-6602.4	
Property income	9918.1	10306.9	13903.1	18512.7	19419.9	21548.6	25169.9	23591.4	23240.1	25089.4	29831.6	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	3186.0	3036.0	3886.6	6624.2	7617.9	7649.5	11593.8	10010.4	10873.3	11987.3	13880.1	
SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	4030.2	3988.0	6198.5	7208.2	7333.4	9233.0	6620.7	6484.0	4888.9	6108.4	9349.1	
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	4030.2	3988.0	6198.5	7208.2	7333.4	9233.0	6620.7	6484.0	4888.9	6108.4	9349.1	
ocial contributions	96.8	121.9	188.8	207.4	255.2	261.2	222.2	226.3	299.3	306.1	318.5	
Other current transfers	73.6	75.2	99.3	40.5	51.6	122.8	65.2	144.2	155.4	306.0	318.5	
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
current taxes on income, realth, etc.	1023.1	719.5	1757.9	1575.8	547.6	310.9	3777.0	4579.8	2644.0	2189.6	1893.5	
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	98.7	123.8	190.6	209.3	256.9	264.6	226.3	231.4	303.0	310.7	321.7	
Other current transfers	68.6	245.0	129.0	251.8	181.1	203.4	607.0	882.7	212.0	464.0	413.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	3010.2	3096.8	4408.9	5419.2	6654.6	8838.1	2297.8	1160.6	2184.6	3756.2	7276.2	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	3010.2	3096.8	4408.9	5419.2	6654.6	8838.1	2297.8	1160.6	2184.6	3756.2	7276.2	
Adjustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
net equity of households on pension funds			-1.1									
SAVING, GROSS	3010.2	3096.8	4408.9	5419.2	6654.6	8838.1	2297.8	1160.6	2184.6	3756.2	7276.2	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	3010.2	3096.8	4408.9	5419.2	6654.6	8838.1	2297.8	1160.6	2184.6	3756.2	7276.2	
less payable	-3.5	-18.8	-143.1	-198.0								
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0								
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	3.5	18.8	143.1	198.0								
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	b 3006.7	3078.0	4265.8	5221.2	6654.6	8838.1	2297.8	1160.6	2184.6	3756.2	7276.2	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	372.8	283.8	101.3	442.2	227.0	210.7	557.3	675.8	902.3	1212.8	2833.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>1</u> 366.8	295.5	114.6	444.8	220.9	206.5	574.8	677.2	905.5	1212.0	2833.8	
Changes in inventories	6.0	-11.7	-13.3	-2.6	6.1	4.2	-17.5	-1.4	-3.2	0.8	2.6	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	2633.9	2794.2	4164.5	4779.0	6427.6	8627.4	1740.5	484.8	1282.3	2543.4	4439.8	

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgy:	z som, Westerr	calendar ye	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	38883.8	43654.5	56839.0	65088.0	69771.3	75441.1	83536.9	93206.2	101776.7	107533.3	113099.3	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	12874.2	14952.5	17104.0	18047.1	19957.1	20934.6	23534.6	24622.7	26154.4	27662.9	26918.7	
basic prices	_ 26009.6	28702.0	39735.0	47040.9	49814.2	54506.5	60002.8	68583.5	75622.3	79870.4	86180.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	4405.8	4250.1	4701.4	5616.4	6441.5	7050.8	7517.8	9312.2	13409.1	14893.3	17010.4	
prices	21603.8	24451.9	35033.6	41424.5	43372.7	47455.7	52484.5	59271.3	62213.2	64977.1	69170.2	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
basic prices	26009.6	28702.0	39735.0	47040.9	49814.2	54506.5	60002.3	68583.5	75622.3	79870.4	86180.6	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	20681.0	23622.1	33988.0	40099.1	43284.5	47336.0	52398.7	59198.8	62124.4	64778.9	69055.8	

^a Operating Surplus has been adjusted for FISIM.
^b Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100											
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	922.8	829.8	1045.6	1325.4	88.2	119.7	85.8	72.5	88.8	198.1	114.4	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	922.8	829.8	1045.6	1325.4	88.2	119.7	85.8	72.5	88.8	198.1	114.4	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	4405.8	4250.1	4701.4	5616.4	6441.5	7050.8	7517.8	9312.2	13409.1	14893.4	17010.4	
I DPERATING SURPLUS,	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS	4405.8	4250.1	4701.4	5616.4	6441.5	7050.8	7518.7	9312.2	13409.1	14893.4	17010.4	
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	26074.2	26445.7	35935.0	45262.6	53433.7	60799.6	55204.1	67497.9	74745.7	87370.8	88495.9	
Taxes on production and imports	27760.8	28350.4	38327.2	47666.2	55988.1	64175.4	58732.4	72560.2	80093.4	91929.4	92904.9	
Taxes on products	23839.4	24487.1	33959.8	43151.6	51969.9	59306.9	54255.5	67594.3	74677.8	85124.8	86734.1	
Other taxes on production	3921.4	3863.3	4367.4	4514.6	4018.2	4868.5	4476.9	4965.9	5415.6	6804.6	6170.8	
Less: Subsidies	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.3	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	
Subsidies on products	1686.6	1904.7	2392.2	2403.6	2554.4	3375.8	3528.3	5062.3	5347.7	4558.6	4409.0	
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	3426.1	4817.1	7896.3	7792.9	7182.6	7625.0	12238.4	5536.3	5708.7	7807.9	7051.0	
	I.1.2 Allocati					7020.0	12200.1	0000.0	0,00.1	7007.0	7001.0	
Property income	1607.3	1793.2	2755.5	3117.2	2992.5	5426.9	4129.5	5151.6	5925.2	7154.2	8018.7	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	32298.8	33719.7	45777.2	55554.7	64065.3	70048.5	70830.8	77194.8	87938.3	102917.9	104538.6	
ı	I.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	32298.8	33719.7	45777.2	55554.7	64065.3	70048.5	70830.8	77194.8	87938.3	102917.9	104538.6	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	8815.8	11430.6	15916.9	18713.0	18459.4	19674.9	24697.1	26250.1	25852.0	27832.6	30719.7	
Social contributions	12789.4	14313.7	17298.3	19667.0	21369.9	23160.4	25421.7	27254.9	29561.9	31693.3	33795.7	
Other current transfers	1656.5	7454.7	4747.8	5207.2	5800.3	14009.0	10349.9	11220.5	10460.3	11107.2	19132.9	
	I.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					***	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	15811.7	28679.0	33218.8	41247.7	47910.3	50817.1	45220.7	46263.2	47875.7	54565.1	59728.7	
Other current transfers	3329.9	3011.4	2857.4	3015.7	5153.7	7073.9	432.7	974.0	872.1	1037.2	1875.7	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	36418.9	35228.3	47663.8	54878.5	56630.9	69001.8	85646.1	94683.1	105064.7	117948.7	126582.5	
	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	36418.9	35228.3	47663.8	54878.5	56630.9	69001.8	85646.1	94683.1	105064.7	117948.7	126582.5	
ı	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	37088.5	39946.5	52128.5	62422.9	65541.2	70014.6	76435.0	83044.3	90871.4	97761.8	101503.4	
Individual consumption expenditure	17510.7	18587.7	29255.2	34644.2	34993.9	35673.8	39158.1	43724.1	46466.2	49857.5	51552.1	
Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	19577.8	21358.8	22873.3	27778.7	30547.3	34340.8	37276.9	39320.2	44405.2	47904.3	49951.3	
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-669.6	-4718.2	-4464.7	-7544.4	-8910.3	-1012.8	9211.1	11638.8	14193.3	20186.9	25079.1	
	III.1 Capital a		•			1010.0	0044.4	11000.0	14400.0	20402.0	25070 1	
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-669.6	-4718.2	-4464.7	-7544.4	-8910.3	-1012.8	9211.1	11638.8	14193.3	20186.9	25079.1	
less payable	-2580.3	-42.0	-6691.4	-1821.7	7825.2	-3465.5	2244.6	4221.3	8859.3	17445.1	5560.2	
Capital transfers, receivable	2740.6	2429.7	1887.8	3918.1	11230.8	1612.7	2244.6	4221.3	8859.3	17445.1	5560.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	5320.9	2472.3	8579.2	5739.8	3405.8	5078.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS a	-3249.9	-4760.8	-11156.1	-9366.1	-1085.3	-4478.3	11455.7	15860.1	23052.6	37632.0	30639.3	
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	5221.3	1356.1	2207.0	3657.4	5439.5	5228.0	8484.0	18629.5	31622.0	39400.6	40071.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	5221.3	1356.1	2206.2	3657.8	5439.5	5228.0	8488.2	18585.0	31640.0	39549.0	39974.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	0.8	-0.4	-0.2	0.0	-4.7	-44.1	-18.0	-148.4	96.8	
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced												
non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	-8471.2	-6116.9	-13363.1	-13023.5	-6524.6	-9706.7	2972.2	-2725.3	-8569.4	-1768.6	-9431.5	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgy	z som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	I. Production	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 188386.3	197273.5	249471.1	275117.7	299243.6	357349.2	374451.2	385499.5	411448.8	425001.6	458692.9	
	I. Production	n account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	113204.0	120168.0	154271.3	168757.2	183875.6	213157.5	220818.6	226145.7	236680.6	241057.2	258264.7	
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	75182.3	77105.5	95199.8	106360.5	115368.0	144191.7	153632.6	159353.8	174768.2	183944.4	200428.2	
capital	_ 4981.3	5318.8	5482.4	6472.6	7690.9	8661.4	9353.5	10423.0	10160.7	9039.6	12745.1	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	70201.0	71786.7	89717.4	99887.9	107677.1	135530.3	144279.1	148930.8	164607.5	174904.8	187683.1	
WALLIE ADDED ODGGC -+	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	75182.3	77105.5	95199.8	106360.5	115368.0	144191.7	153632.6	159353.8	174768.2	183944.4	200428.2	
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other												
subsidies on production	1187.8	1563.7	1168.1	2065.2	2566.8	3182.6	2972.3	3257.5	3504.6	4044.8	4192.2	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	1187.8	1563.7	1168.1	2065.2	2566.8	3182.6	2972.3	3257.5	3504.6	4044.8	4192.2	
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	73994.5	75541.8	94031.7	104295.3	112801.2	141009.1	150660.3	156096.3	171263.6	179899.6	196236.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_ 73994.5	75541.8	94031.7	104295.3	112801.2	141009.1	150660.3	156096.3	171263.6	179899.6	196236.0	
Compensation of employees	_ 56168.5	63681.8	81398.7	91784.1	99484.3	106249.9	115078.1	134149.6	140778.9	147480.5	150927.2	
Property income	_ 366.5	275.9	929.2	1040.6	4057.5	6117.6	6138.2	2692.4	2258.4	3178.2	2982.2	
	II.1.2 Allocat	tion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	4920.2	5354.5	6654.1	7655.0	8386.4	9818.3	8402.9	8743.7	10671.8	12187.0	14473.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	100											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	125609.3	134145.0	169705.5	189465.0	207956.6	243558.3	263473.7	284194.6	303629.1	318371.3	335672.4	
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account -	Resources	;						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	125609.3	134145.0	169705.5	189465.0	207956.6	243558.3	263473.7	284194.6	303629.1	318371.3	335672.4	
Social contributions	- 											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	16721.2	29776.6	34606.2	42554.3	49244.6	52467.8	46179.2	48482.9	49894.6	58784.0	61838.4	
Other current transfers	55711.1	71358.5	96522.2	115920.7	132590.1	145201.8	132875.4	164173.0	203339.0	221184.0	211561.6	
Other current transfers	-					143201.6	132075.4	104173.0	203339.0	221104.0	211301.0	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account -	Uses							
wealth, etc.	4164.4	4351.9	6117.2	6576.3	7315.6	8166.9	8863.1	9860.9	10519.4	11411.8	12055.5	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	13584.4	15257.5	18554.8	20848.2	22560.2	24660.2	26216.2	29211.6	31398.6	35525.9	35569.1	
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	10801.7	13903.9	19225.9	26367.1	30577.2	38592.5	40635.7	44609.6	53694.9	65184.5	68440.3	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	169491.1	201766.8	256936.0	294148.4	329338.3	369808.3	366813.3	413168.4	461249.8	486217.1	493007.5	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	169491.1	201766.8	256936.0	294148.4	329338.3	369808.3	366813.3	413168.4	461249.8	486217.1	493007.5	
Adjustment for the change in	_ 109491.1	201700.6	250950.0	294140.4	329336.3	309606.3	300613.3	413100.4	401249.0	400217.1	493007.5	
net equity of households on pension funds												
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	154886.9	183324.7	234784.5	293688.9	341192.8	380758.1	384117.7	389139.2	429908.4	463651.2	465664.2	
Individual consumption expenditure	154886.9	183324.7	234784.5	293688.9	341192.8	380758.1	384117.7	389139.2	429908.4	463651.2	465664.2	
SAVING, GROSS	14604.2	18442.1	22151.5	459.5	-11854.5	-10949.8	-17304.4	24029.2	31341.4	22565.9	27343.3	
	- III.1 Capital a	account - Cl	hanges in li	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	14604.2	18442.1	22151.5	459.5	-11854.5	-10949.8	-17304.7	24029.2	31341.4	22565.9	27343.3	
Capital transfers, receivable	-											
less payable	2732.2	-5250.5	-3656.2	-94.7	-668.6	-743.4	-650.7	-654.7	-472.1	-875.9	-194.1	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	_ 664.4	731.4	1345.4	1363.2	663.7	598.4	543.4	527.7	494.0	289.4	1024.1	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	3396.6	5981.9	5001.6	1457.9	1332.3	1341.8	1194.1	1182.4	966.1	1165.3	1218.5	
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS	a 11070.0	12404.0	10405.0	204.0	10500.4	11000.0	17055 1	00074.5	20000	24600.0	27440.0	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_a 11872.0	13191.6	18495.3	364.8	-12523.1	-11693.2	-17955.1	23374.5	30869.3	21690.0	27148.9	
	III.1 Capital a		Ū									
Gross capital formation	_ 1610.4	6652.0	13011.6	9517.7	12496.3	2033.5	5425.2	20145.1	16151.5	18975.3	23314.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	3707.4	7467.2	11356.5	7572.9	8644.2	1163.6	1362.2	17652.1	11829.8	11980.1	14896.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2875.0	-1580.3	774.3	896.4	2584.7	-538.9	2398.5	574.3	2164.8	4625.9	5734.1	
of valuables	778.0	765.1	880.8	1048.4	1267.4	1408.8	1664.5	1918.7	2156.9	2369.3	2683.5	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET											•••	
BORROWING (-)	10261.6	6539.6	5483.7	-9152.9	-25019.4	-13726.7	-23380.3	3229.4	14717.8	2714.7	3834.9	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Westerr	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	100											
hudand ad basis saissa	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	2622.7	3421.5	4230.1	4078.1	4610.5	4391.6	6334.4	5849.6	6121.3	6529.2	7598.9	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices //ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1287.5	1821.3	2505.2	2257.1	2633.1	2418.2	3488.3	3059.6	3078.6	3276.2	4058.5	
asic prices	_ 1335.2	1600.2	1724.9	1821.0	1977.4	1973.4	2846.1	2790.0	3042.7	3253.0	3540.4	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	_ 98.0	174.5	151.0	192.8	159.8	134.5	229.9	178.3	190.4	376.0	431.3	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	1237.2	1425.7	1573.9	1628.2	1817.6	1838.9	2616.2	2611.7	2852.3	2877.0	3109.1	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	1335.2	1600.2	1724.9	1821.0	1977.4	1973.4	2846.1	2790.0	3042.7	3253.0	3540.4	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	1233.4	1422.0	1569.2	1622.5	1812.1	1832.3	2609.7	2607.0	2847.4	2863.8	3106.5	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	3.8	3.7	4.7	5.7	5.5	6.6	6.5	4.7				
Other taxes on production	3.8	3.7	4.7	5.7	5.5	6.6	6.5	4.7		13.2	2.6	
Less: Other subsidies on production				***						***	***	
PERATING SURPLUS, SROSS	98.0	174.5	151.0	192.8	159.8	134.5	229.9	178.3	190.5	376.0	431.3	
	- II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	rv income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS,		-	-			404.5	220.0	470.0	400 F	270.0	404.0	
GROSS	_ 98.0	174.5	151.0	192.8	159.8	134.5	229.9	178.3	190.5	376.0	431.3	
Property income	_ 7.4	0.9	16.1	25.1	24.0	85.3	107.7	727.5	1238.6	1953.2	1409.3	
	II.1.2 Allocati		ry income a									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 51.7	49.3	57.1	54.9	0.3	57.0	68.5	2.6	7.2	8.3	9.3	
NCOMES	53.7	126.1	110.0	163.0	183.5	162.8	269.1	903.2	1421.9	2322.3	1821.8	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
NCOMES	53.7	126.1	110.0	163.0	183.5	162.8	269.1	903.2	1421.9	2322.3	1821.8	
Social contributions	2.3	25.9	32.9	38.7	47.2	43.0	59.0	46.5	45.8	4.3	86.0	
Other current transfers	5147.4	5903.4	6133.3	7206.3	5489.3	4411.5	7315.9	7216.0	8369.2	8840.4	9621.4	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	_ 130.9	192.9	0.1	0.2								
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	114.9	177.8	161.6	162.2	189.5	191.1	218.9	304.4	45.8	386.0	419.1	
Other current transfers	1007.7	252.6	56.9	609.4	7.6	54.7	1087.2	2358.9	2599.4	2384.4	3038.2	
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	3949.9	5432.1	6057.6	6636.2	5522.9	4372.1	6337.9	5502.4	7191.7	8396.6	8071.9	
	- II.4.1 Use of 6	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	3949.9	5432.1	6057.6	6636.2	5522.9	4372.1	6337.9	5502.4	7191.7	8396.6	8071.9	
	II.4.1 Use of (2207.0					
Final consumption expenditure		3097.9	3737.5	3744.5	4085.0	3903.4	5675.7	5260.3	5503.4	6010.9	7088.4	
Individual consumption expenditure expenditure	2631.5	3097.9	3737.5	3744.5	4085.0	3903.4	5675.7	5260.3	5503.4	6010.9	7088.4	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on		0007.0	0.01.0	5, 44.5	-1000.0	0000.4	0010.1	0200.0		0010.0	7 500.7	
pension funds												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
SAVING, GROSS	1318.4	2334.2	2320.1	2891.7	1437.9	468.7	662.2	242.1	1688.3	2385.7	983.5	
III.	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1318.4	2334.2	2320.1	2891.7	1437.9	468.7	662.2	242.1	1688.3	2385.7	983.5	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	892.4	95.6	0.3	7.3	-8.9	-2.9	2.5	3.3				
Capital transfers, receivable	892.3	95.6	23.0	20.6	26.7	38.0	2.5	3.3	0.0			
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	0.1	0.1	22.7	13.3	35.6	40.9	0.0	0.0				
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	2210.6	2429.7	2320.4	2899.0	1429.0	465.8	664.7	245.4	1688.3	2385.7	983.5	
III.	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	699.5	714.5	314.5	297.1	289.4	257.5	365.2	163.0	13.0	82.7	241.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	699.5	714.5	314.5	297.1	289.4	257.5	365.2	163.0	13.0	82.7	241.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of								•••	•••	•••	•••	
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	1511.1	1715.2	2005.9	2601.9	1139.6	208.3	299.5	82.4	1675.3	2303.3	741.9	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-financial corporations

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ear								Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and guarrying and other industrial		2108.7	2526.5	2793.8	3060.3	2719.5	3015.7	2839.0	3763.8	3350.4	3971.3	
activities		42523.5	58791.9	42948.4	58914.2	60269.9	65812.9	79662.1	91835.7	97087.7	108893.0	
Of which: manufacturing		33979.1	46623.7	31504.1	49145.9	49146.9	54438.8	66703.9	72098.5	73349.2	82266.4	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		9854.8	11810.4	17017.7	18349.3	24246.4	31161.8	33817.3	38315.5	42901.5	47376.5	
service activities		19620.6	24020.4	27079.5	31712.1	25964.9	31057.5	34947.5	39113.3	41052.3	46716.2	
communication Financial and insurance activities		8795.9	10767.6	14374.4	15076.6	16622.2	17727.7	15876.5	15664.1	14170.5	15619.7	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		1841.8	2318.4	2625.9	2896.9	3589.8	4172.6	4356.1	5055.1	5373.7	7159.3	
Public administration and defence, education, human lealth and social work		3259.7	4535.3	4701.1	4754.7	6340.1	6234.3	6440.4	8081.7	10357.0	8625.6	
activities		737.3	949.2	1183.2	1407.0	1593.3	1990.7	2785.4	3135.6	3503.8	4078.6	
Other service activities //ALUE ADDED GROSS, at		642.9	784.1	440.7	397.5	510.8	531.5	585.9	627.3	669.3	709.4	
pasic prices		89385.2	116503.8	113164.7	136569.0	141856.9	161704.7	181310.2	205592.1	218466.2	243149.6	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ar								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial												
activities		•••				•••						
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and												
communication Financial and insurance												
activities	a	998.4	1257.6	1336.5	2151.1	2234.4	1576.5	1761.7	2120.3	3285.4	3478.8	3717.4
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and												
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work												
activities												
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	a	998.4	1257.6	1336.5	2151.1	2234.4	1576.5	1761.7	2120.3	3285.4	3478.8	3717.4

 $^{^{\}mathrm{a}}$ The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) General government

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar ye	ar								Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		278.9	399.0	400.4	407.9	924.1	1165.9	1275.1	1440.0	1320.6	1240.7	
activities												
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and												
communication Financial and insurance		324.9	237.6	407.7	337.2	306.0	393.9	404.5	415.7	426.1	460.4	
activities		304.3	353.8	482.2	530.3	627.0	662.2	704.8	768.7	694.5		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		165.1	189.6	283.1	359.5	467.2	311.2	297.6	372.3	748.3	721.2	
support service activities		684.9	1092.2	1183.8	1191.2	1486.7	1364.5	1556.7	1770.8	1720.8	1802.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities		26102.2	36352.6	42911.6	45380.1	49369.7	54670.0	62721.6	69168.9	73040.2	79970.9	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		837.6	1110.6	1372.1	1608.0	1325.8	1434.6	1623.2	1685.9	1919.9	1984.7	
basic prices		28697.9	39735.4	47040.9	49814.0	54506.5	60002.3	68583.5	75622.3	79870.4	86180.6	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz s	som, Westerr	calendar ye	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial		36063.0	44449.5	48512.3	48539.4	55333.2	56348.5	57020.5	61183.0	61806.4	67007.0	
activities		3188.0	5631.2	5987.3	6887.3	5668.5	6103.5	6913.5	7469.7	7984.5	8954.6	
Of which: manufacturing		3175.8	5621.5	5975.2	6877.3	5652.8	6048.3	6814.3	7424.2	7870.6	8810.0	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		2314.3	2267.9	3148.6	4117.2	5533.9	4880.2	6056.0	7241.9	8485.0	11155.3	
service activities		28962.0	36495.7	41249.5	46539.7	67428.5	74521.0	76993.1	85028.5	91814.4	96848.9	
Information and communication Financial and insurance activities		138.4	128.6	174.2	326.7	229.4	301.8	324.2	306.0	301.1	370.0	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,		3933.2	3610.0	4250.5	4959.0	5691.9	6389.3	7040.7	8246.8	7606.1	9676.0	
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work		416.3	542.2	544.6	849.3	864.3	939.5	946.2	1130.7	1128.0	1041.4	
activities		440.9	437.0	578.8	595.9	734.1	885.3	976.9	1044.4	1162.0	1146.6	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		1649.2	1637.7	1914.7	2553.5	2707.9	3263.5	3082.7	3117.2	3656.9	4228.4	
basic prices		77105.3	95199.8	106360.5	115368.0	144191.7	153632.6	159353.8	174768.2	183944.4	200428.2	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	1											
activities	-											
Of which: manufacturing	-											
Construction	_											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities												
Information and communication Financial and insurance												
activities			***			•••			•••			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		69.2	107.8	103.0	102.8	114.1	371.0	121.5	138.5	234.5	198.1	
Support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work						0.1	0.4	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.0	
activities		325.4	305.6	334.4	356.0	383.8	289.1	332.5	323.4	647.9	951.4	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		1205.5	1311.5	1383.3	1518.6	1475.4	2185.6	2335.8	2580.7	2370.4	2390.7	
basic prices		1600.1	1724.9	1820.7	1977.0	1973.4	2846.1	2790.0	3042.7	3253.0	3540.4	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Kyrgyz	som, Westerr	n calendar ye	ear								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and		38450.6	47375.0	51706.5	52007.6	58976.8	60530.1	61134.6	66386.8	66477.4	72219.0	80817.1
quarrying and other industrial activities		45711.5	64423.1	48935.7	65801.5	65938.4	71916.4	86575.6	99305.4	105072.2	117847.6	126663.5
Of which: manufacturing		37154.9	52245.2	37479.3	56023.2	54799.7	60487.1	73518.2	79522.7	81219.8	91076.4	101771.6
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food		12169.1	14078.3	20166.3	22466.5	29780.3	36042.0	39873.3	45557.4	51386.5	58531.8	49589.8
service activities Information and		48582.6	60516.1	68329.0	78251.8	93393.4	105578.5	111940.6	124141.8	132866.7	143565.1	120726.4
communication		9259.2	11133.8	14956.3	15740.5	17157.6	18423.4	16605.2	16385.8	14897.7	16450.1	15945.7
Financial and insurance activities		1302.7	1611.4	1818.7	2681.4	2861.4	2238.7	2466.5	2889.0	3979.9	3478.8	3717.4
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and		6009.3	6225.8	7262.5	8318.2	9863.0	11244.1	11815.9	13812.7	13962.6	17754.6	17304.1
Public administrative and Support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work		4360.9	6169.7	6429.5	6795.2	8691.2	8538.7	8943.5	10983.3	13206.0	11469.9	11758.0
activities		27605.8	38044.4	45008.0	47739.0	52080.9	57835.1	66816.4	73672.3	78353.9	86147.5	97644.9
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at		4335.2	4843.9	5110.8	6077.6	6019.9	7415.2	7627.6	8011.1	8616.5	9313.2	9507.3
basic prices a	ı	197786.9	254421.5	269723.3	305879.3	344762.9	379762.2	413799.2	461145.6	488819.4	536777.6	533674.2

^a The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Lao People's Democratic Republic

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Department of Economics Statistics (DES), Lao Statistics Bureau (LSB), Ministry of Planning and Investment. LSB is responsible for the estimation and publishes the Annual National Accounts Statistics in Statistics Year Book publication, which is available in http://www.nsc.gov.la/.

In addition, LSB also operates as the coordinating agency for official statistical activities in Lao PDR.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA).

The GDP by expenditure approach is available officially from 2002 to 2005 in both constant and current prices; data for 2009 is only available in current prices.

ISIC Rev. 4 classification is used for the 2008 SNA series from the year 2012. For the earlier years, ISIC Rev. 3 classification is used.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The GDP by expenditure approach is available officially from 2002 to 2005 in both constant and current prices; data for 2009 is only available in current prices.

ISIC Rev. 4 classification is used for the 2008 SNA series from the year 2012. For the earlier years, ISIC Rev. 3 classification is used.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is estimation breakdown by institutional unit on its expending. For household consumption expenditures based on data collected by Lao Expenditure and Consumption Survey (LECS), which construct in 5 year interval. The government final consumption expenditure estimated from the government budget statistics, while the gross fixed capital formation included machinery and equipment and all construction most base import and government data. The balance of payment compiled quarterly and annually by the Bank of Lao PDR was used to derive import and export estimates.

Production Approach

Agriculture, forestry and fisheries are available from Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry and regional statistics offices.

Mining and quarrying, manufacturing and electricity, construction, transports, communication and postal services are derived from relative line ministries and other agency.

Wholesale and retail trade are estimated based on both administrative reports and establishment surveys.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, kip, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, kip, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 100 1000 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 35092.8 63014.0 Household final 28446.8 consumption expenditure 53136.0 NPISHs final consumption expenditure General government final 6646.0 consumption expenditure 9878.0 Individual consumption 1075.0 expenditure Collective consumption 5571.0 expenditure Gross capital formation 14960.1 26522.0 Gross fixed capital formation 16858.4 Changes in inventories -1898.3 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Exports of goods and services 9556.4 28465.0 Less: Imports of goods and 12046.9 36392.0 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 47562.3

81610.0

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, kip, W	estern calend	dar year									Da	ta in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series				1000								
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service				15137.4	16830.9	19062.0	20622.4	22275.2	22800.9	23943.5		
activities	•			11364.4	12781.1	14922.2	16353.3	17880.0	18354.2	19215.7		
Forestry and logging				1748.4	1728.5	1587.0	1497.9	1444.1	1390.1	1475.5		
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and				2024.5	2321.3	2552.8	2771.2	2951.1	3056.6	3252.2		
quarrying and other industrial activities				22207.9	23739.9	25338.8	25857.0	29995.3	34973.1	37442.0		
Mining and quarrying				9378.9	8853.1	9170.4	7967.5	8391.1	9234.6	9159.7		
Manufacturing				7331.6	7918.1	9000.5	9603.1	10046.1	10533.6	11359.8		
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and				5265.1	6707.4	6874.9	7963.4	11219.7	14843.2	16529.5		
remediation activities	-			232.2	261.2	293.1	323.0	338.5	361.6	393.0		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food				4263.6	4821.9	5434.8	6614.0	7184.4	8535.9	10618.6		
service activities				13367.3	15511.7	17575.7	19399.4	20192.5	21688.9	24632.3		

PRODUCT

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series				1000								
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles				9759.4	11409.2	12956.6	14171.8	14813.6	16266.7	18671.8		
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food				1147.8	1277.8	1419.7	1596.4	1749.6	1896.6	2004.0		
service activities				2460.1	2824.7	3199.3	3631.2	3629.3	3525.6	3956.5		
communication Financial and insurance				1330.7	1556.5	1754.5	2020.6	2105.3	2195.9	2436.2		
activities				1496.2	1952.3	2018.5	2917.8	3174.5	4065.5	4662.5		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and				6100.4	6189.7	6805.1	7281.7	7536.0	7913.1	8520.9		
Support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human				1070.8	1235.3	1384.1	1594.0	1732.1	1841.3	1946.4		
ealth and social work ctivities Public administration and				7915.8	11757.4	15662.4	16356.5	17852.2	18320.2	18677.9		
defence; compulsory social security				6062.9	8866.9	11721.9	12134.1	13408.6	13795.0	14077.9		
Education Human health and social				1431.6	2233.2	3044.5	3294.8	3467.5	3547.8	3615.0		
work activities				421.3	657.3	896.0	927.5	976.2	977.4	985.1		
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,				1487.2	1683.5	1958.9	2219.1	2321.3	2425.0	2540.5		
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured				74377.1	85279.0	96994.9	104882.0	114369.0	124759.8	135420.9		
FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
roducts Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC				7232.7	8588.5	9802.4	12369.2	14910.2	15989.4	16993.3		
PRODUCT				81609.9	93867.6	106797.0	117252.0	129279.0	140749.1	152414.2		

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, kip, Western calendar year										Data in billions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year				1000 2012								
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service				15137.4	15567.9	16213.9	16790.9	17254.1	17749.9	17974.8		
activities				11364.4	11773.9	12564.2	13116.9	13590.3	14147.4	14277.7		
Forestry and logging				1748.4	1667.8	1420.3	1314.4	1229.1	1089.7	1065.7		
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial				2024.5	2126.2	2229.4	2359.5	2434.7	2512.8	2631.5		
activities				22207.9	23832.1	25381.7	26446.8	29846.4	32877.2	34254.6		
Mining and quarrying				9378.9	9805.5	10625.1	10616.8	11051.6	10579.2	9891.0		
Manufacturing				7331.6	7589.4	8329.6	8697.6	8970.8	9368.1	9952.8		
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,				5265.1	6184.9	6159.9	6856.1	9538.8	12628.9	14089.0		
waste management and remediation activities				232.2	252.3	267.0	276.4	285.2	300.9	321.8		
Construction				4263.6	4677.9	5212.8	6292.1	6820.2	8046.2	9864.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series Base year				1000 2012								
Wholesale and retail trade,												
transportation and storage,												
accommodation and food				4000=0		400000	400000	400000	00004.0			
service activities				13367.3	14794.1	16639.8	18302.3	19283.6	20291.2	22271.4		
Wholesale and retail trade;												
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles				9759.4	10859.7	12392.5	13621.6	14515.7	15565.8	17231.4		
motorcycles				9759.4	10059.7	12392.5	13021.0	14515.7	10000.0	17231.4		
Transportation and storage				1147.8	1253.3	1334.2	1481.9	1605.9	1715.4	1797.9		
Accommodation and food												
service activities				2460.1	2681.1	2913.1	3198.9	3162.0	3010.0	3242.1		
Information and				4000 =	45000	40====	10010	00100	04000			
communication				1330.7	1508.6	1675.7	1931.6	2012.9	2100.0	2303.5		
Financial and insurance activities				1496.2	1995.2	2153.7	2288.1	2466.3	2703.9	2969.8		
activities				1490.2	1995.2	2155.7	2200.1	2400.3	2703.9	2909.0		
Real estate activities				6100.4	6132.9	6724.8	7137.0	7400.6	7660.3	8030.8		
Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and												
support service activities				1070.8	1170.3	1258.4	1416.5	1518.3	1609.3	1677.0		
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
nealth and social work												
activities				7915.8	8812.2	8811.6	9255.5	9538.9	9784.5	9968.7		
Public administration and												
defence; compulsory social				6062.9	6649.5	CE40 C	00000	7128.3	7331.3	7479.6		
security				6062.9	0049.5	6518.6	6888.2	7128.3	7331.3	7479.6		
Education				1431.6	1676.5	1793.6	1851.6	1891.6	1931.1	1963.2		
Human health and social								.001.0		.000.2		
work activities				421.3	486.3	499.4	515.7	519.0	522.2	525.9		
Other service activities				1487.2	1544.1	1608.9	1658.9	1722.6	1777.3	1822.9		
Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices				74377.1	80035.3	85681.2	91519.9	97863.9	104599.7	111137.7		
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on								***	•••	***		
oroducts				7232.7	8124.9	9189.6	10247.7	11050.9	11821.9	12557.9		
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC				1252.1	0127.9	0.6016	10271.1	11050.8	11021.9	12001.8		
PRODUCT				81609.9	88160.1	94870.8	101768.0	108915.0	116421.6	123695.6		

Latvia

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia, Riga.

Official statistics for the national accounts are compiled and disseminated by the Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia and provided to the OECD by Eurostat.

Data on national accounts are published in Statistical Yearbook of Latvia. On the 29th day after the end of the period (quarter) Flash Estimate of Gross Domestic Product is published. Two months after the end of the period (quarter) press release on GDP change rate and value is published.

Detailed methodology of the Latvian national accounts could be found in Official Statistics Portal of Latvia: https://stat.gov.lv/en/statistics-themes/economy.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA), as well as the European System of National and Regional Accounts (ESA 2010). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2015.

On January 1, 2014, Latvia adopted the Euro as its national currency. Data related to years prior to entry into EMU have been converted using the irrevocable Euro conversion rate (0.702804).

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	15002.3	14672.5	16139.3	17203.6	18171.7	18623.6	19129.0	19888.5	21166.2	22447.8	23866.2	22293.0
Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	11215.4	11185.9	12231.4	13131.7	13893.2	14125.3	14382.8	15037.7	15942.7	16839.4	17845.3	16146.9
expenditure	207.8	193.9	219.2	265.2	260.0	299.7	285.1	296.3	331.8	359.9	246.9	270.5
General government final consumption expenditure	3579.2	3292.7	3688.7	3806.7	4018.5	4198.5	4461.1	4554.5	4891.7	5248.5	5774.0	5875.6
Individual consumption expenditure	1692.7	1531.2	1674.0	1713.4	1824.7	1876.9	2043.6	2135.4	2269.5	2493.7	2817.0	2814.4
Collective consumption expenditure	1886.5	1761.5	2014.7	2093.3	2193.8	2321.6	2417.5	2419.2	2622.1	2754.8	2957.0	3061.2
Gross capital formation	4307.3	3728.0	5444.4	6012.3	5745.6	5685.3	5855.4	5388.3	5970.6	6925.2	6810.0	6701.7
Gross fixed capital formation	4222.8	3446.1	4482.7	5546.3	5278.4	5385.9	5372.2	4898.7	5559.1	6448.5	6758.4	6867.6
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	83.9	281.1	960.9	465.3	466.4	297.1	478.7	488.3	406.9	473.4	49.1	-168.5
of valuables	0.7	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7	2.3	4.5	1.3	4.6	3.3	2.5	2.5
Exports of goods and services	8020.7	9633.4	11814.8	13471.2	13739.3	14443.5	14805.2	15117.6	16615.8	17898.2	18317.1	17682.3
Exports of goods	5014.4	6669.1	8391.6	9725.0	9840.4	10324.2	10438.4	10494.3	11623.5	12565.4	12729.2	13280.6

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	3006.3	2964.3	3423.2	3746.2	3899.0	4119.3	4366.8	4623.3	4992.3	5332.8	5587.9	4401.7
services	8397.7	10011.0	12986.9	14642.2	14732.9	15138.5	15228.7	15034.1	16790.4	18128.7	18572.3	17343.0
Imports of goods	6665.4	8318.5	11044.6	12528.0	12606.3	13008.6	12881.3	12556.5	14073.0	15107.5	15406.1	14754.3
Imports of services	1732.3	1692.5	1942.3	2114.1	2126.6	2129.9	2347.4	2477.6	2717.4	3021.2	3166.2	2588.7
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	18932.7	18022.7	20411.5	22045.0	22923.7	23613.9	24560.9	25360.3	26962.3	29142.5	30420.9	29334.0

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	16610.0	16554.8	17055.8	17642.8	18461.8	18690.7	19129.0	19728.8	20341.8	20830.0	21306.2	19825.6
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	12069.3	12346.1	12713.6	13221.0	13984.0	14039.6	14382.8	14863.0	15294.4	15690.8	16151.9	14493.0
expenditure	235.2	221.4	242.6	288.1	275.7	309.0	285.1	294.1	320.8	337.6	225.1	247.4
General government final consumption expenditure	4358.5	3999.5	4111.7	4141.0	4197.7	4342.6	4461.1	4571.6	4726.9	4801.7	4928.1	5056.1
Individual consumption expenditure	1814.7	1738.9	1835.7	1870.5	1895.8	1953.6	2043.6	2111.8	2195.1	2266.7	2388.9	2406.3
Collective consumption expenditure	2572.6	2267.1	2276.3	2270.1	2301.5	2388.6	2417.5	2459.9	2531.4	2534.7	2538.3	2649.3
Gross capital formation	5397.8	4411.1	6527.0	6373.1	5952.5	5533.4	5855.4	5795.4	6366.5	7370.0	7620.7	8123.4
Gross fixed capital formation	5017.9	4027.9	4997.3	5798.0	5450.8	5481.9	5372.2	4929.5	5492.5	6138.5	6266.4	6280.5
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	9612.9	10905.3	12279.7	13446.1	13534.7	14378.7	14805.2	15391.0	16370.8	17077.5	17438.2	16962.8
Exports of goods	6382.9	7812.9	8762.2	9779.9	9725.2	10347.1	10438.4	10786.6	11467.7	12009.4	12187.1	12854.4
Exports of services	3146.5	3099.4	3521.6	3673.3	3813.7	4036.3	4366.8	4604.5	4902.9	5068.2	5250.7	4126.6
Less: Imports of goods and services	9997.8	11278.1	13847.3	14573.9	14555.3	14981.6	15228.7	15771.5	17121.5	18224.2	18763.1	18150.6
Imports of goods	8011.6	9302.2	11646.7	12251.2	12269.1	12729.5	12881.3	13353.9	14488.8	15307.0	15781.0	15774.0
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1991.5	1993.4	2210.1	2333.2	2292.4	2247.6	2347.4	2417.7	2632.1	2909.7	2975.3	2412.1
PRODUCT a	21522.5	20574.0	21904.9	22836.3	23363.8	23614.7	24560.9	25143.7	25961.0	27005.8	27553.2	26554.8

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	restern earch	idai youi									Duta	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	18932.7	18022.7	20411.5	22045.0	22923.7	23613.9	24560.9	25360.3	26962.3	29142.5	30463.3	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the												
Plus: Property income - from												
Sum of Compensation of employees and property	•••											
ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net	1323.4	181.5	-21.1	-153.6	-51.2	29.0	-117.0	-40.3	-67.6	-477.5	-430.4	
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the												
world b Less: Sum of Compensation	1150.0	944.3	1108.8	1253.1	1224.2	1283.9	1346.5	1432.3	1545.3	1488.3	1464.1	
of employees and property income - to the rest of the world	-173.4	762.7	1129.9	1406.8	1275.4	1254.9	1463.5	1472.6	1612.8	1965.8	1894.5	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME	20256.0	18204.3	20390.4	21891.4	22872.5	23642.9	24443.9	25320.0	26894.7	28665.1	30032.9	
Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net	532.3	518.2	537.6	529.6	473.8	282.6	394.2	357.5	580.1	624.6	489.1	
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	1203.7	961.1	1028.3	1051.8	1083.9	872.3	952.4	920.4	1085.1	1192.5	1107.4	
the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	671.3	442.9	490.7	522.1	610.1	589.7	558.2	562.9	504.9	567.9	618.3	
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final	20788.4	18722.5	20928.0	22421.0	23346.3	23925.5	24838.1	25677.4	27474.8	29289.7	30522.0	
consumption	15002.3	14672.5	16139.3	17203.6	18171.7	18623.6	19129.0	19888.5	21166.2	22447.8	23899.5	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	5786.0	4050.0	4788.7	5217.4	5174.6	5302.0	5709.1	5788.9	6308.6	6841.9	6622.6	
Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world	451.7 462.3	352.7 363.5	429.0 437.4	653.6 660.4	571.2 576.0	701.6 706.0	691.4 696.4	302.6 307.7	259.7 266.7	521.3 529.2	532.9 539.8	
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	10.7	10.8	8.4	6.9	4.8	4.4	5.0	5.1	7.0	7.9	6.9	
ess: Gross capital formation	4307.3	3728.0	5444.4	6012.3	5745.6	5685.3	5855.4	5388.3	5970.6	6925.2	6819.1	
lisposals of non-produced ion-financial assets	0.2	0.5	0.3	1.0	-1.8	-1.7	0.1	0.2	-1.4	1.2	81.8	
NÈT BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	1930.2	674.3	-227.0	-142.4	2.0	320.0	545.0	703.0	599.1	436.8	254.6	
	et values: G	Gross Natio	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	able Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital guals: NET NATIONAL	4469.6	4566.1	4966.0	5442.2	5562.4	5724.2	5815.8	5816.4	5983.7	6231.9	6486.3	
NCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL	15786.5	13638.2	15424.4	16449.2	17310.2	17918.7	18628.1	19503.6	20911.0	22433.2	23546.7	
DISPOSABLE INCOME	16318.8	14156.4	15962.0	16978.8	17783.9	18201.4	19022.3	19861.0	21491.1	23057.8	24035.8	
quals: SAVING, NET	1316.4	-516.1	-177.3	-224.8	-387.7	-422.2	-106.7	-27.5	324.9	610.0	136.3	

a Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 b Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 c Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	606.6	728.9	671.6	706.6	733.7	836.5	858.7	827.0	957.9	1047.7	1134.6	1107.4
activities	2641.5	2915.1	3180.4	3336.6	3319.5	3174.1	3385.6	3514.6	3756.6	3831.4	3941.4	3846.3
Manufacturing	1846.6	2148.4	2395.1	2544.5	2555.5	2481.1	2572.2	2579.4	2822.8	3077.8	3164.8	3114.2
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1339.0	783.1	1107.2	1267.1	1329.9	1300.3	1308.5	1184.0	1377.5	1608.6	1711.0	1779.1
service activities	4686.8	4517.2	4968.7	5218.0	5355.7	5390.2	5614.3	5688.9	5985.3	6373.2	6564.4	5907.0
communication Financial and insurance	717.9	747.9	787.5	852.4	906.5	925.5	984.1	1077.7	1221.1	1398.8	1482.6	1422.7
activities	607.7	536.7	719.9	796.7	824.5	899.9	1033.9	1041.3	908.5	906.5	778.6	708.7
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	1904.2	1614.7	2003.9	2344.7	2572.3	2878.0	2685.6	2829.7	2910.9	3138.2	3299.0	3263.3
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	1179.7	1178.7	1390.0	1455.8	1473.6	1489.0	1573.2	1678.2	1807.0	1962.7	2190.3	2138.7
activities	2908.9	2560.0	2799.3	2962.5	3093.9	3283.5	3486.1	3596.0	3852.7	4187.0	4462.8	4601.1
Other service activities	444.4	449.0	518.1	582.9	600.1	614.0	672.1	718.4	774.7	842.4	899.8	726.7
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	17036.6	16031.5	18146.5	19523.2	20209.7	20791.0	21602.2	22155.9	23552.2	25296.4	26464.4	25501.0
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	1896.1	1991.2	2265.0	2521.8	2714.0	2822.9	2958.7	3204.4	3410.0	3846.2	3956.5	3833.0
Plus: Taxes on products	1973.7	2032.3	2276.8	2530.6	2723.1	2871.0	3038.7	3274.4	3461.4	3898.8	4013.4	3904.4
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	77.6	41.0	11.8	8.8	9.1	48.1	80.0	70.0	51.4	52.6	56.9	71.3
PRODUCT	18932.7	18022.7	20411.5	22045.0	22923.7	23613.9	24560.9	25360.3	26962.3	29142.5	30420.9	29334.0

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Ir	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	796.6	738.0	676.5	748.1	774.3	835.9	858.7	821.9	836.7	806.6	905.5	921.7
activities	3014.0	3256.6	3330.7	3379.0	3304.9	3154.6	3385.6	3512.8	3673.5	3667.4	3709.5	3670.9
Manufacturing	2065.2	2352.9	2478.7	2578.5	2535.4	2463.1	2572.2	2616.9	2792.2	3005.1	3069.2	3042.3
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1417.8	892.2	1223.9	1315.4	1348.0	1313.6	1308.5	1182.6	1355.6	1525.4	1558.7	1600.0
service activities Information and	4786.5	4650.6	5056.3	5206.5	5322.0	5348.5	5614.3	5810.5	6064.3	6324.4	6457.6	5843.8
communication	838.1	855.9	880.3	939.4	989.3	962.3	984.1	1033.3	1121.9	1230.7	1243.4	1165.9

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Financial and insurance												
activities	1055.6	904.9	817.9	847.7	865.5	912.9	1033.9	1031.7	855.4	828.8	698.7	658.7
Real estate activities	2467.4	2343.9	2396.2	2500.7	2621.9	2750.6	2685.6	2728.2	2683.4	2747.1	2785.8	2775.2
Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and												
support service activities	1357.1	1285.8	1504.7	1572.8	1576.5	1541.5	1573.2	1628.5	1704.0	1749.2	1870.8	1829.8
Public administration and												
defence, education, human health and social work												
activities	3321.7	3070.5	3168.9	3175.5	3226.7	3375.6	3486.1	3531.9	3675.4	3832.8	3986.6	4047.5
Other service activities	473.6	518.3	590.5	649.7	656.9	637.3	672.1	708.9	741.7	780.2	813.4	643.8
Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices	19454.0	18462.3	19662.1	20350.0	20696.2	20838.3	21602.2	21990.3	22707.5	23479.7	24035.0	23202.9
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured												
(FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	2093.3	2131.0	2263.7	2496.6	2672.0	2777.6	2958.7	3153.3	3253.6	3524.7	3517.7	3352.3
Plus: Taxes on products	2206.9	2242.5	2348.1	2589.2	2770.6	2880.4	3038.7	3233.0	3333.6	3606.0	3611.6	3444.5
Less: Subsidies on products	508.0	492.8	152.6	162.8	165.0	176.3	80.0	79.7	79.7	77.8	97.8	98.6
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT a	21522.5	20574.0	21904.9	22836.3	23363.8	23614.7	24560.9	25143.7	25961.0	27005.8	27553.2	26554.8

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	37356.2	37386.1	42201.4	45657.3	46865.8	47005.7	47140.4	46265.7	49734.7	53756.8	56306.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	20319.7	21354.6	24054.9	26134.0	26656.1	26214.7	25538.2	24109.8	26182.4	28460.5	29799.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	17036.6	16031.5	18146.5	19523.2	20209.7	20791.0	21602.2	22155.9	23552.2	25296.4	26464.4	25501.0
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	8828.7	7699.0	8013.6	8734.2	9402.9	10084.5	10883.3	11598.8	12515.4	13899.5	15103.2	15330.1
imports, less Subsidies	-285.0	-285.0	-247.1	-382.3	-407.4	-359.7	-170.5	-287.0	-368.8	-366.3	-332.1ª	
Taxes on production and imports	161.7	194.2	232.3	259.7	259.7	313.5	324.0	335.6	349.9	318.6	319.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	161.7	194.2	232.3	259.7	259.7	313.5	324.0	335.6	349.9	318.6	319.6	
Less: Subsidies	446.7	479.2	479.3	642.0	667.1	673.2	494.5	622.6	718.6	684.9	651.7	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	446.7	479.2	479.3	642.0	667.1	673.2	494.5	622.6	718.6	684.9	651.7	
GROSS b	8492.9	8617.5	10380.0	11171.3	11214.1	11066.1	10889.3	10844.1	11405.6	11763.2	11693.4	10558.4
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4469.6	4566.1	4966.0	5442.2	5562.4	5724.2	5815.8	5816.4	5983.7	6231.9	6486.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET °	4023.4	4051.4	5414.0	5729.1	5651.7	5342.0	5073.5	5027.7	5421.9	5531.3	5207.1	10558.4
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	4307.3	3728.0	5444.4	6012.3	5745.6	5685.3	5855.4	5388.3	5970.6	6925.2	6819.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	4222.8	3446.1	4482.7	5546.3	5278.4	5385.9	5372.2	4898.7	5559.1	6448.5	6758.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	83.9	281.1	960.9	465.3	466.4	297.1	478.7	488.3	406.9	473.4	58.2	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	0.7	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7	2.3	4.5	1.3	4.6	3.3	2.5	
persons)	903.7	843.5	856.2	868.6	888.6	876.6	889.0	886.3	886.0	898.9	898.1	877.1

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1603.8	1946.1	2105.3	2316.0	2454.5	2506.2	2548.9	2464.8	2605.3	2953.7	3244.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	997.2	1217.2	1433.7	1609.5	1720.9	1669.7	1690.2	1637.9	1647.4	1906.0	2109.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	606.6	728.9	671.6	706.6	733.7	836.5	858.7	827.0	957.9	1047.7	1134.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	228.9	224.1	229.8	238.2	249.2	311.6	328.4	354.1	362.6	415.1	439.4	***
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-220.1	-242.4	-239.3	-299.0	-300.3	-265.9	-184.8	-328.6	-392.5	-389.2	-334.9	
GROSS a	597.8	747.1	681.1	767.4	784.7	790.7	715.1	801.4	987.8	1021.8	1030.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••							•••	***		***
capital	447.5	452.8	469.5	516.0	529.0	525.9	540.2	538.7	550.8	587.9	618.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	150.3	294.4	211.5	251.4	255.7	264.8	174.9	262.7	437.1	434.0	411.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	201.1	243.8	381.1	574.1	393.6	296.7	335.7	446.9	483.4	621.2	652.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	11.8	7.6	1.2	26.0	13.9	12.1	22.7	-11.0	1.4	29.1	22.6	
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	76.3	66.2	68.6	68.0	67.8	65.2	69.8	67.4	65.2	65.1	65.6	65.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western caler	ndar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	966.0	1052.3	1150.9	1382.3	1390.0	1366.9	1494.6	1407.8	1505.2	1479.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	669.8	703.8	815.8	991.8	1053.0	976.9	1054.1	1008.5	1002.2	1018.9		
GROSS, at basic prices	296.2	348.5	335.0	390.5	337.0	389.9	440.5	399.3	503.0	460.6		
Compensation of employees	125.4	118.9	115.7	116.1	118.7	160.0	170.0	179.6	168.3	190.4		

b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	-225.7 396.5	-248.6 478.2	-246.2 465.6	-306.7 581.1	-308.4 526.7	-269.7 499.6	-191.0 461.5	-335.1 554.7	-398.5 733.2	-395.2 665.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		470.2	405.0			499.6	401.5					
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	409.2	406.8	412.0	448.0	459.6	458.0	469.0	465.3	471.6	501.9		
$\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET^{\;b}}$	-12.7	71.3	53.6	133.1	67.1	41.6	-7.5	89.4	261.5	163.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	134.0	151.6	253.5	445.6	290.3	190.7	269.7	307.1	329.4	472.7		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	63.0	51.4	53.1	50.1	49.5	46.0	49.3	48.0	46.4	45.7		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	574.5	842.1	892.3	876.2	995.5	1070.8	989.0	987.4	1040.3	1416.0		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	305.0	488.7	584.8	587.0	631.0	656.4	601.1	593.3	619.5	861.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	269.5	353.4	307.5	289.2	364.5	414.4	387.9	394.2	420.8	554.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	93.3	97.2	105.9	113.7	122.2	142.6	148.1	163.7	182.5	212.4		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	5.0	5.6	6.3	7.0	7.4	2.6	5.4	5.7	5.1	5.2		
GROSS a	171.2	250.6	195.2	168.5	234.9	269.2	234.4	224.8	233.2	337.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						•••				•••		
capital	32.8	40.0	51.0	60.3	61.4	59.8	62.9	65.7	71.2	78.2		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	138.4	210.6	144.2	108.2	173.5	209.4	171.5	159.1	162.0	258.8		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	60.9	88.1	115.2	117.1	93.4	97.2	59.4	134.6	140.6	142.2		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	12.2	13.5	14.4	16.6	16.9	17.6	18.8	17.8	17.2	17.9		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	63.3	51.6	62.1	57.5	69.1	68.5	65.3	69.6	59.8	58.2		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	22.4	24.6	33.1	30.7	36.9	36.3	35.0	36.1	25.7	25.7		
GROSS, at basic prices	40.9	27.0	29.1	26.8	32.1	32.2	30.3	33.5	34.1	32.5		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	10.2	8.1	8.2	8.4	8.3	9.0	10.3	10.8	11.8	12.3		
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.7	1.2	8.0	8.0	0.8	8.0		
GROSS a	30.1	18.4	20.2	17.7	23.1	21.9	19.2	21.9	21.4	19.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	•••	***		***	•••					•••		
capital	5.5	5.9	6.6	7.7	8.0	8.2	8.3	7.8	7.9	7.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	24.6	12.5	13.7	10.1	15.1	13.8	10.9	14.1	13.5	11.7		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation			•••		***	•••	•••	•••	•••	***		
Gross fixed capital formation	6.2	4.1	12.3	11.3	9.9	8.8	6.5	5.2	13.4	6.3		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1.2	1.2	1.1	1.2	1.4	1.6	1.7	1.6	1.5	1.5		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	157.3	180.2	185.4	208.6	271.9	230.2	239.4	234.7	266.9	293.8	286.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	78.5	99.5	103.1	113.3	167.4	138.8	130.9	126.9	148.5	162.7	158.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	78.8	80.7	82.3	95.4	104.5	91.4	108.5	107.8	118.4	131.1	128.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	31.6	30.5	32.5	33.0	37.0	38.2	41.0	43.1	48.3	54.5	55.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.6	1.8	1.9	2.1	2.2	2.1	2.3	1.9	2.2	2.4	-0.7	
GROSS a	45.7	48.4	47.8	60.3	65.3	51.0	65.1	62.9	67.9	74.2	73.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	10.7	13.6	17.3	23.0	33.9	32.9	32.5	30.5	27.3	25.2	26.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	35.0	34.8	30.6	37.3	31.4	18.1	32.6	32.4	40.5	49.0	46.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	21.3	30.6	40.9	47.9	84.7	29.7	16.8	24.2	24.6	24.8	25.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000			•••	***	***	•••	•••					
persons)	2.5	2.6	2.7	2.8	2.8	2.6	2.8	2.6	2.5	2.6	2.5	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5739.8	6757.1	7776.7	8517.4	8377.4	8147.5	8062.5	8060.0	8774.1	9518.0	9787.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3893.2	4608.7	5381.6	5972.9	5822.0	5666.4	5490.3	5480.6	5951.3	6440.2	6622.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	1846.6	2148.4	2395.1	2544.5	2555.5	2481.1	2572.2	2579.4	2822.8	3077.8	3164.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1017.3	976.3	1020.0	1152.1	1225.5	1266.7	1342.9	1439.1	1555.1	1737.2	1893.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	13.5	15.3	16.6	17.8	18.8	23.7	19.0	18.0	18.1	16.4	-43.0	
GROSS a	815.8	1156.9	1358.5	1374.6	1311.1	1190.7	1210.3	1122.2	1249.6	1324.2	1314.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	408.4	428.6	450.2	500.2	512.0	530.0	554.8	543.1	550.5	563.7	592.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	407.3	728.2	908.3	874.4	799.1	660.7	655.5	579.1	699.1	760.5	721.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	393.7	409.4	547.1	673.2	442.6	581.4	492.1	416.0	459.6	464.6	511.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-165.0	72.0	102.3	12.7	11.7	44.0	44.3	15.4	43.6	135.0	-20.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	117.8	116.7	120.6	126.2	126.3	120.0	118.5	118.9	118.9	120.2	120.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2205.4	2148.6	2386.1	2491.0	2496.0	2074.3	1876.7	1830.6	1901.3	1986.7	2021.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1694.5	1620.4	1863.6	1966.0	2007.9	1649.4	1365.6	1191.4	1276.5	1580.5	1607.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	510.9	528.1	522.5	525.0	488.1	424.9	511.2	639.1	624.8	406.1	413.3	
Compensation of employees	176.9	169.3	172.1	183.1	187.1	180.8	198.5	217.5	219.2	224.3	226.5	

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-83.8	-89.0	-91.2	-165.0	-184.6	-204.4	-187.1	-156.4	-185.3	-146.0	-160.1	
GROSS a	417.8	447.8	441.6	506.9	485.6	448.5	499.7	578.1	590.9	327.8	346.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	255.1	259.1	270.0	298.6	314.0	322.8	334.2	335.0	335.3	348.9	366.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	162.7	188.7	171.7	208.3	171.6	125.7	165.5	243.1	255.6	-21.1	-20.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	321.5	251.7	430.7	553.1	390.9	367.7	375.4	380.1	-50.6	265.9	283.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals								•••			•••	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	14.0	12.4	12.3	12.2	12.3	12.1	11.9	11.9	12.0	11.3	11.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	371.1	365.8	397.0	398.5	355.6	353.4	388.7	391.7	416.0	463.3	506.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	166.0	207.9	216.5	226.8	184.1	176.8	194.9	203.4	225.3	247.0	270.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	205.1	158.0	180.5	171.8	171.5	176.6	193.8	188.3	190.7	216.4	235.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	76.7	71.6	68.8	74.6	78.8	82.5	86.9	96.1	104.1	113.5	128.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	8.8	10.1	11.0	11.7	12.4	17.1	19.0	15.3	15.8	16.5	10.7	
GROSS a	119.6	76.2	100.7	85.5	80.3	77.0	87.9	76.9	70.8	86.4	96.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	130.5	129.4	128.8	137.1	140.9	142.0	144.4	139.9	139.5	143.1	150.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-10.9	-53.2	-28.1	-51.6	-60.6	-65.0	-56.5	-63.1	-68.7	-56.7	-53.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	254.4	52.8	83.5	145.0	117.7	142.3	127.0	47.1	81.3	71.5	77.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	7.4	6.7	6.6	6.7	7.4	6.7	7.5	7.5	7.5	7.4	7.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4499.5	3603.0	4560.2	4819.5	5107.3	5239.2	5031.5	3897.2	4829.3	5611.6	6017.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3160.5	2819.9	3453.0	3552.4	3777.4	3938.9	3723.0	2713.1	3451.8	4003.0	4307.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	1339.0	783.1	1107.2	1267.1	1329.9	1300.3	1308.5	1184.0	1377.5	1608.6	1711.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	743.5	576.5	584.8	643.7	732.1	816.5	854.9	845.3	937.8	1101.3	1251.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	5.2	6.0	6.4	6.4	6.7	17.5	9.7	8.9	9.2	7.8	-27.4	
GROSS a	590.2	200.7	516.1	616.9	591.0	466.3	443.9	329.9	430.6	499.4	487.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	197.3	202.5	200.2	211.6	211.9	211.0	207.1	193.7	187.1	186.0	189.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	392.9	-1.9	315.9	405.3	379.1	255.3	236.7	136.1	243.5	313.4	297.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	171.8	89.0	105.4	88.7	115.4	148.9	89.1	122.8	172.5	224.2	238.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-39.2	-99.5	-40.6	-58.1	11.0	-40.8	-15.0	31.4	-0.2	-12.6	-14.7	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	72.8	58.4	61.7	60.8	64.6	66.7	65.5	60.2	63.5	69.5	71.1	67.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler/	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4540.8	4652.3	4618.7	5192.0	5377.0	5398.5	5624.8	5662.8	6078.0	6437.5	6781.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	1896.4	2081.9	1863.3	2346.2	2448.9	2367.1	2436.8	2391.9	2640.9	2812.7	2966.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	2644.4	2570.4	2755.4	2845.8	2928.1	3031.4	3188.0	3270.9	3437.1	3624.8	3814.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1360.5	1169.9	1186.7	1295.3	1401.3	1508.7	1652.9	1758.0	1879.0	2026.0	2162.2	
imports, less Subsidies	6.5	7.3	7.9	8.5	9.0	11.5	19.8	19.1	21.8	15.0	110.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	1277.4	1393.3	1560.8	1542.0	1517.8	1511.3	1515.3	1493.8	1536.3	1583.9	1542.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	356.8	365.5	363.9	387.6	389.8	392.8	391.0	376.6	376.6	381.0	400.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	920.6	1027.7	1196.9	1154.5	1128.0	1118.5	1124.2	1117.2	1159.7	1202.9	1141.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET		•••					***	•••		•••	•••	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	236.1	150.2	220.4	304.0	301.5	349.4	226.3	308.2	401.9	366.0	386.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	163.4	154.4	144.5	143.1	145.0	144.5	146.3	145.3	143.4	145.0	144.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4924.8	5088.1	6024.1	6454.4	6293.9	6270.8	6158.5	5976.4	6333.9	6450.8	6327.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3147.7	3419.0	4121.0	4395.0	4209.5	4261.2	4120.0	3967.6	4243.8	4210.7	4136.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	1777.0	1669.1	1903.1	2059.4	2084.4	2009.6	2038.5	2008.8	2090.1	2240.1	2191.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	858.0	804.8	804.5	912.7	949.6	999.5	1053.9	1102.1	1177.7	1296.6	1375.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-104.2	-104.3	-101.7	-128.3	-129.8	-118.9	-13.6	-14.2	-13.9	-63.7	-203.9	
GROSS a	1023.3	968.6	1200.2	1275.1	1264.6	1129.0	998.3	920.8	926.3	1007.2	1019.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	470.6	498.7	507.2	566.3	595.0	604.5	634.4	621.9	645.7	645.8	676.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	552.7	469.9	693.0	708.8	669.6	524.5	363.9	299.0	280.6	361.4	343.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	201.8	265.5	521.2	668.4	775.1	592.9	774.6	490.2	924.3	457.2	465.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••							•••				
persons)	74.7	76.5	77.1	70.6	71.3	71.8	72.8	71.0	68.6	69.2	67.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	536.5	577.9	610.9	669.6	747.7	788.2	854.6	907.7	989.1	1063.5	1175.7	
prices	271.1	300.2	300.7	356.8	404.6	439.1	466.8	498.6	531.0	555.2	615.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	265.4	277.7	310.2	312.8	343.1	349.2	387.8	409.2	458.1	508.3	560.0	
Compensation of employees	161.6	150.7	158.5	183.9	204.6	234.1	278.1	312.1	331.1	389.6	444.4	

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.6	0.7	0.6	0.5	0.5	4.5	4.5	4.1	4.3	3.9	0.4	
GROSS a	103.2	126.3	151.1	128.3	138.0	110.6	105.1	92.9	122.7	114.7	115.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	67.0	67.4	67.2	71.3	74.0	74.6	76.3	76.6	77.8	81.5	83.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	36.2	58.9	83.9	57.0	63.9	36.0	28.8	16.3	44.9	33.2	31.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	47.7	27.5	28.4	31.6	71.6	61.6	50.7	76.8	65.3	32.3	29.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	
persons)	24.3	23.1	23.5	25.8	27.1	27.7	28.7	28.9	29.1	30.1	31.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1483.0	1510.0	1587.3	1695.5	1740.1	1767.7	1851.8	1977.1	2140.8	2433.9	2555.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	765.1	762.1	799.8	843.0	833.5	842.2	867.7	899.4	919.7	1035.1	1072.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	717.9	747.9	787.5	852.4	906.5	925.5	984.1	1077.7	1221.1	1398.8	1483.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	364.6	309.7	332.5	398.4	438.7	510.2	586.0	679.7	772.7	949.6	1038.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.6	4.5	4.9	5.4	5.8	3.9	4.6	5.5	5.1	4.7	-4.5	
GROSS a	349.7	433.7	450.1	448.6	462.1	411.4	393.5	392.6	443.3	444.5	449.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed							•••			•••	•••	•••
capital	206.3	210.4	208.4	217.3	227.6	234.8	239.5	252.1	260.7	280.0	293.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	143.4	223.3	241.7	231.3	234.4	176.6	154.1	140.5	182.6	164.5	156.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	161.4	162.9	139.1	183.3	216.1	249.9	201.1	263.1	225.1	327.9	402.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-7.1	10.6	6.8	14.9	-1.8	4.4	1.3	1.7	-2.3	-4.2	-1.2	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000						•••						***
persons)	19.6	19.9	21.5	21.8	24.1	26.9	28.7	30.7	32.5	35.4	35.8	36.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1207.8	1072.1	1316.1	1374.8	1492.9	1574.9	1755.4	1799.2	1696.1	1699.8	1536.5	•••
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	600.1	535.4	596.1	578.1	668.4	674.9	721.4	757.9	787.5	793.3	751.8	•••
GROSS, at basic prices	607.7	536.7	719.9	796.7	824.5	899.9	1033.9	1041.3	908.5	906.5	784.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	414.5	350.6	364.5	379.4	388.5	400.6	419.4	466.6	500.4	506.7	520.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	30.4	35.0	37.7	55.1	44.3	38.4	43.0	41.1	37.8	35.6	-91.5	
GROSS a	162.8	151.0	317.7	362.1	391.7	461.0	571.5	533.6	370.4	364.2	355.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••	•••	•••	***	•••		•••			•••	
capital	124.1	126.2	120.4	118.2	114.4	110.5	107.6	102.8	100.4	100.7	105.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	38.7	24.8	197.3	243.9	277.4	350.5	463.8	430.8	270.0	263.5	250.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	40.1	135.2	87.3	66.1	108.4	63.2	106.2	82.6	73.4	76.6	88.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	51.6	72.9	-36.7	-32.8	-7.8	-12.5	-10.6	-6.7	-7.5	3.8	11.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	19.3	17.2	17.4	16.9	16.1	15.6	15.9	16.5	16.4	15.8	15.6	15.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2886.7	2591.5	2995.7	3331.6	3674.3	4006.6	3680.4	3868.9	3834.7	4154.0	4386.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	982.5	976.7	991.9	986.9	1102.0	1128.6	994.8	1039.2	923.8	1015.9	1085.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1904.2	1614.7	2003.9	2344.7	2572.3	2878.0	2685.6	2829.7	2910.9	3138.2	3301.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	258.4	221.8	233.3	254.2	263.2	303.0	307.9	327.9	342.2	392.6	415.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	34.9	50.7	77.1	80.9	84.9	69.0	69.9	72.3	73.6	73.6	200.2	
GROSS a	1610.9	1342.3	1693.5	2009.6	2224.2	2506.0	2307.8	2429.5	2495.1	2671.9	2685.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	829.0	791.0	984.1	1102.7	1152.3	1242.8	1190.9	1268.4	1368.5	1469.2	1543.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	781.9	551.3	709.3	907.0	1071.8	1263.3	1116.9	1161.0	1126.7	1202.8	1141.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1101.7	723.9	775.2	951.6	1040.9	1114.4	1145.1	1136.8	1263.2	1559.7	1657.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	117.8	28.6	27.8	19.4	-53.8	-41.4	-12.0	48.7	-34.4	-22.7	-6.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	21.3	19.2	19.5	20.3	21.5	22.0	22.2	22.1	21.9	22.4	21.8	21.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1554.0	1548.9	1635.1	1685.6	1681.1	1579.5	1651.0	1664.5	1805.7	1978.4	2229.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	787.0	829.3	811.7	821.2	825.8	681.1	689.9	633.1	705.0	815.9	914.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	766.9	719.6	823.4	864.4	855.2	898.3	961.1	1031.4	1100.7	1162.5	1314.4	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	372.3	327.7	360.3	422.8	463.2	500.9	560.1	586.9	637.0	704.6	760.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.2	1.3	6.0	4.0	3.8	3.7	3.2	111.1	
GROSS a	393.5	390.6	461.8	440.4	390.8	391.5	397.0	440.7	459.9	454.8	442.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	94.7	105.1	112.2	126.9	129.5	139.8	150.7	155.5	161.4	164.9	167.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	298.8	285.6	349.5	313.4	261.3	251.7	246.3	285.2	298.5	289.9	275.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	122.2	102.5	91.6	126.2	119.6	174.0	180.8	168.3	167.8	189.7	169.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••										•••	
persons)	33.3	29.2	31.9	33.9	39.7	41.5	43.6	45.0	45.4	44.9	43.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	812.0	893.6	1041.2	1238.7	1306.3	1233.8	1281.1	1257.3	1383.5	1549.8	1690.5	
prices	399.2	434.5	474.7	647.3	687.9	643.1	669.1	610.5	677.2	749.6	812.5	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	412.8	459.1	566.6	591.4	618.4	590.7	612.0	646.8	706.3	800.2	878.0	
Compensation of employees	258.7	251.1	276.9	278.5	305.7	330.6	370.8	413.2	444.4	472.9	563.0	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	7.9	9.3	10.0	10.3	10.9	22.0	9.2	10.8	16.1	35.6	28.0	
GROSS a	146.2	198.7	279.7	302.6	301.8	238.1	232.0	222.8	245.8	291.7	287.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	70.0	74.2	75.3	83.6	88.1	91.2	94.9	92.8	94.7	101.2	106.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	76.2	124.5	204.3	219.0	213.7	146.9	137.1	130.0	151.1	190.5	180.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	35.1	47.5	40.5	97.5	68.8	67.1	81.9	81.7	111.5	206.9	220.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	25.2	24.3	26.7	36.4	37.0	33.5	34.1	32.5	34.0	35.3	36.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data in n													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1937.6	1783.3	2042.4	2140.6	2222.9	2321.0	2411.2	2422.9	2550.5	2662.5	2883.4			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	558.8	544.9	632.4	642.6	691.0	726.9	730.6	688.4	700.4	695.5	824.1			
GROSS, at basic prices	1378.8	1238.5	1410.0	1498.0	1531.9	1594.0	1680.6	1734.5	1850.0	1967.0	2059.4			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	907.3	741.4	766.8	801.5	872.3	933.7	980.4	1058.3	1156.4	1236.7	1338.6			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.3	1.0	1.0	1.2	1.4	1.2	-15.2			
GROSS	470.5	496.1	642.1	695.3	658.3	659.3	699.1	674.9	692.3	729.1	736.0			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••		•••	•••				
capital	468.8	504.1	639.9	695.5	655.1	662.3	695.2	671.9	688.1	720.8	728.1			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1.6	-8.1	2.2	-0.2	3.2	-3.0	3.9	2.9	4.2	8.3	7.8			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	563.8	544.8	724.2	685.4	703.4	690.9	780.7	573.8	843.3	1131.2	1140.3			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000														
persons)	60.7	54.6	54.7	53.7	54.3	53.8	52.3	53.2	54.3	54.6	54.1			

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1215.0	1057.7	1146.5	1197.4	1263.0	1283.5	1359.6	1408.9	1509.8	1598.3	1682.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	226.6	234.9	275.6	293.2	304.8	311.0	326.7	347.1	361.2	378.4	405.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	988.4	822.8	870.9	904.2	958.2	972.4	1032.8	1061.7	1148.7	1219.9	1276.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	843.8	674.4	733.2	749.8	793.5	806.9	872.9	903.2	984.6	1051.1	1117.5	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.9	2.8	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.4	-11.5	
GROSS a	143.9	147.7	136.9	153.5	163.8	162.7	158.4	157.1	162.5	167.4	170.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	153.5	153.7	161.2	179.5	182.2	185.2	190.9	186.6	186.3	193.2	195.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-9.7	-6.1	-24.3	-25.9	-18.4	-22.4	-32.5	-29.6	-23.8	-25.9	-24.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	83.9	76.9	127.1	166.1	124.4	164.9	178.7	61.6	98.9	164.0	142.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	81.7	78.5	81.0	81.6	81.7	79.5	80.2	80.4	80.8	80.4	80.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	851.3	793.5	892.5	904.9	953.0	1115.9	1188.3	1214.3	1295.0	1482.5	1695.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	309.6	294.8	374.2	344.7	349.2	399.0	415.6	414.4	441.1	482.4	539.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	541.7	498.7	518.4	560.3	603.8	717.0	772.7	799.9	854.0	1000.1	1155.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	477.0	419.6	446.6	470.1	504.6	550.5	590.6	630.1	676.0	804.1	925.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.5	1.9	1.6	1.1	1.6	1.2	37.9	
GROSS a	64.3	78.5	71.2	89.6	98.7	164.6	180.4	168.6	176.4	194.8	192.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	76.1	79.1	82.8	92.2	95.4	97.9	101.4	100.9	103.0	107.7	110.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-11.8	-0.6	-11.6	-2.6	3.4	66.7	79.0	67.7	73.4	87.1	82.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	124.8	87.6	74.9	107.1	106.1	144.5	102.3	96.7	103.5	104.1	107.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	48.7	45.2	46.7	48.8	47.5	46.6	47.2	48.2	48.9	49.5	50.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	489.3	499.9	539.4	597.5	639.1	667.8	731.5	768.7	835.0	908.3	963.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	206.6	207.7	199.3	224.0	239.7	287.9	308.7	317.4	345.9	371.0	386.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	282.7	292.2	340.1	373.5	399.4	379.8	422.8	451.3	489.1	537.3	576.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	192.3	156.4	162.5	176.5	213.9	207.4	248.2	249.3	269.5	298.0	318.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	5.6	5.4	5.9	6.4	6.8	6.4	4.3	4.7	5.4	6.8	31.6	
GROSS a	84.7	130.4	171.7	190.5	178.7	166.0	170.3	197.3	214.2	232.5	227.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	77.8	78.7	79.2	83.6	85.6	90.8	95.9	95.6	95.2	96.4	97.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	6.9	51.6	92.5	107.0	93.1	75.2	74.4	101.7	119.0	136.0	129.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	58.2	42.3	33.6	35.0	76.8	107.6	74.7	87.8	73.0	127.8	129.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	20.1	18.7	19.0	19.6	22.3	20.5	21.0	22.1	21.7	22.2	22.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	311.7	286.7	301.0	385.5	381.8	414.1	407.7	418.9	447.8	461.9	535.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	178.9	159.7	162.8	214.2	211.2	212.6	195.1	191.0	204.2	205.3	211.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	132.8	127.0	138.2	171.4	170.6	201.5	212.6	227.9	243.6	256.6	323.6	
Compensation of employees	84.8	72.7	79.4	86.3	94.0	102.1	109.5	116.1	117.2	125.0	130.0	

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1.0	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.6	1.4	2.8	5.5	7.4	76.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	47.0	53.4	57.8	84.0	75.4 	97.8	101.7	109.0	120.9	124.2	117.5	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	25.2	25.8	28.3	31.2	31.5	32.5	33.8	33.7	34.8	34.7	32.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	21.7	27.6	29.4	52.8	43.9	65.3	67.9	75.3	86.0	89.5	84.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	82.0	2.2	30.5	41.9	20.7	38.6	33.1	34.1	36.8	32.8	31.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	 17.9	17.3	18.6	18.6	18.7	17.8	18.2	18.6	17.5	16.7	16.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	29.0	29.8	39.7	38.0	30.1	32.6	36.7	39.2	41.9	48.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	29.0	29.8	39.7	38.0	30.1	32.6	36.7	39.2	41.9	0.0 48.5		
Compensation of employees	29.0	29.0	39.7	30.0	30.1	32.0	30.7		41.9	40.5		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a	29.0	29.8	39.7	38.0	30.1	32.6	36.7	39.2	41.9	48.5		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital												
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	29.0	29.8	39.7	38.0	30.1	32.6	36.7	39.2	41.9	48.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET											•••	
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2.5	2.2	1.6	0.9	1.1	1.5	1.7	3.1	2.0	1.4	1.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	340.5	276.9	307.0	356.3	407.0	457.5	493.1	475.3	475.9	481.9	493.0	
Defence	225.9	194.6	183.8	169.0	172.9	197.8	229.9	333.0	381.1	427.3	539.2	
Public order and safety	355.9	316.1	332.0	354.1	384.9	429.6	441.8	461.3	550.8	569.4	622.6	
Economic affairs	533.8	590.0	718.7	731.5	714.6	723.7	729.8	677.6	712.6	708.0	775.4	
Environment protection	67.1	48.4	64.9	63.9	57.6	79.7	81.8	71.7	55.1	62.9	70.2	
Housing and community amenities	186.2	180.5	249.0	251.4	283.4	252.4	251.7	208.2	246.8	251.6	248.9	
Health	537.9	529.3	568.2	555.1	564.7	578.4	611.2	663.9	686.0	847.4	936.2	
Recreation, culture and religion	171.5	160.1	164.6	167.3	184.9	212.2	224.0	252.3	292.4	294.0	308.8	
Education	975.7	823.2	896.5	936.4	1011.3	1025.3	1104.7	1105.4	1168.3	1261.1	1414.3	
Social protection	184.6	173.7	203.9	221.7	237.2	241.9	293.2	305.6	322.6	345.1	365.5	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	3579.2	3292.7	3688.7	3806.7	4018.5	4198.5	4461.1	4554.5	4891.7	5248.5	5774.0	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househo	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages	2234.5	2276.2	2449.4	2649.7	2775.4	2802.1	2697.6	2743.0	2870.3	3128.0	3293.1	
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	995.2	1001.0	1135.4	1015.3	1086.3	1001.6	1060.2	1148.8	1179.5	1322.7	1333.6	
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	576.2	608.3	641.8	643.5	681.2	781.7	838.4	815.5	849.1	824.9	874.0	
and other fuels Furnishings, household equipment and routine	2578.9	2370.4	2678.4	2981.4	2990.3	3140.4	3128.3	3251.5	3405.1	3592.5	3792.1	
maintenance of the house	384.1	403.4	419.0	410.4	470.1	565.2	581.1	577.2	636.7	636.7	646.6	
Health	473.3	473.5	437.7	477.0	535.5	674.3	743.7	755.5	777.2	752.0	879.2	
Transport	1150.1	1252.8	1476.0	1670.1	1726.2	1635.9	1721.5	1827.4	2005.5	2142.3	2201.7	
Communication	400.8	379.4	395.8	428.0	409.8	391.6	397.4	416.6	445.4	493.2	515.1	
Recreation and culture	934.7	916.5	992.1	1098.8	1242.9	1249.7	1413.5	1463.3	1569.1	1617.5	1755.0	
Education	210.0	214.4	260.0	259.4	293.9	235.9	205.2	238.1	240.2	262.0	295.0	
Restaurants and hotels	574.5	608.4	644.4	683.4	844.4	793.7	920.3	1017.9	1076.8	1213.1	1369.1	
Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final	664.3	680.1	705.7	860.8	941.1	1085.4	982.8	1037.7	1138.8	1149.4	1177.8	
consumption expenditure in domestic market	11176.4	11184.6	12235.7	13177.7	13997.1	14357.5	14690.1	15292.4	16193.8	17134.4	18132.2	16291.4
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by	556.1	485.5	547.8	535.4	546.6	487.3	500.0	557.3	587.2	601.1	620.0	
non-residents Equals: Household final	517.2	484.3	552.2	581.4	650.6	719.4	807.2	811.9	838.3	896.0	907.0	
consumption expenditure	11215.4	11185.9	12231.4	13131.7	13893.2	14125.3	14382.8	15037.7	15942.7	16839.4	17845.3	16146.9

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	207.8	193.9	219.2	265.2	260.0	299.7	285.1	296.3	331.8	359.9	246.9	270.5
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	t						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general		-			_							
government	1692.7	1531.2	1674.0	1713.4	1824.7	1876.9	2043.6	2135.4	2269.5	2493.7	2817.0	2814.4
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	13115.9	12910.9	14124.6	15110.4	15977.8	16302.0	16711.5	17469.4	18544.1	19693.0	20909.2	19231.8

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)	37356.2	37386.1	42201.4	45657.3 	46865.8	47005.7	47140.4	46265.7	49734.7	53756.8	56306.2	
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	1896.1	1991.2	2265.0	2521.8	2714.0	2822.9	2958.7	3204.4	3410.0	3846.2	3956.5	
Plus: Taxes on products	1973.7	2032.3	2276.8	2530.6	2723.1	2871.0	3038.7	3274.4	3461.4	3898.8	4013.4	
Less: Subsidies on products	77.6	41.0	11.8	8.8	9.1	48.1	80.0	70.0	51.4	52.6	56.9	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	20319.7	21354.6	24054.9	26134.0	26656.1	26214.7	25538.2	24109.8	26182.4	28460.5	29799.4	
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	18932.7	18022.7	20411.5	22045.0	22923.7	23613.9	24560.9	25360.3	26962.3	29142.5	30463.3	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	4469.6	4566.1	4966.0	5442.2	5562.4	5724.2	5815.8	5816.4	5983.7	6231.9	6486.3	
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	14463.1	13456.6	15445.5	16602.8	17361.3	17889.7	18745.1	19543.9	20978.6	22910.7	23977.1	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	18932.7	18022.7	20411.5	22045.0	22923.7	23613.9	24560.9	25360.3	26962.3	29142.5	30463.3	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	8828.7	7699.0	8013.6	8734.2	9402.9	10084.5	10883.3	11598.8	12515.4	13899.5	15103.2	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1611.0	1706.2	2017.9	2139.5	2306.6	2463.2	2788.2	2917.4	3041.3	3479.9	3624.3	
Taxes on production and imports	2135.4	2226.5	2509.1	2790.3	2982.8	3184.5	3362.6	3610.0	3811.3	4217.4	4333.0	
Taxes on products	1973.7	2032.3	2276.8	2530.6	2723.1	2871.0	3038.7	3274.4	3461.4	3898.8	4013.4	
Other taxes on production	161.7	194.2	232.3	259.7	259.7	313.5	324.0	335.6	349.9	318.6	319.6	
Less: Subsidies	524.4	520.3	491.2	650.8	676.1	721.3	574.4	692.5	770.0	737.5	708.7	
Subsidies on products	77.6	41.0	11.8	8.8	9.1	48.1	80.0	70.0	51.4	52.6	56.9	
Other subsidies on production	446.7	479.2	479.3	642.0	667.1	673.2	494.5	622.6	718.6	684.9	651.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	7344.1	7356.0	9046.2	9839.9	9880.7	9818.3	9630.0	9511.0	9869.6	10278.4	10706.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1148.8	1261.5	1333.8	1331.3	1333.4	1247.9	1259.3	1333.1	1536.0	1484.8	1028.8	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	7344.1	7356.0	9046.2	9839.9	9880.7	9818.3	9630.0	9511.0	9869.6	10278.4	10706.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1148.8	1261.5	1333.8	1331.3	1333.4	1247.9	1259.3	1333.1	1536.0	1484.8	1028.8	
Compensation of employees	9220.2	8129.0	8479.2	9249.4	9925.2	10747.3	11502.6	12167.4	13031.8	14386.6	15607.1	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1804.2	1953.9	2265.9	2448.5	2610.9	2739.7	3005.2	3253.5	3414.9	3864.0	3977.7	
imports	2114.1	2201.7	2478.5	2758.5	2955.2	3148.8	3314.7	3554.3	3758.2	4157.5	4277.4	
Taxes on products	1952.4	2007.5	2246.2	2498.8	2695.5	2835.3	2998.4	3226.1	3415.2	3845.6	3963.8	
Other taxes on production	161.7	194.2	232.3	259.7	259.7	313.5	316.4	328.3	342.9	312.0	313.6	
Less: Subsidies	309.9	247.8	212.5	310.0	344.3	409.1	309.5	300.8	343.3	293.6	299.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	77.6	41.0	11.8	8.8	9.1	48.1	80.0	70.0	51.4	52.6	56.9	
production	232.3	206.8	200.7	301.2	335.2	361.0	229.5	230.8	291.9	240.9	242.8	
Property income	4264.7	2922.3	2743.8	2637.7	2504.6	2300.7	2387.2	2555.9	2881.6	3085.9	3306.2	
II	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	3526.0	3418.5	3478.6	3615.5	3382.3	3210.9	3340.5	3501.0	3839.2	4434.5	4593.7	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	20256.0	18204.3	20390.4	21891.4	22872.5	23642.9	24443.9	25320.0	26894.7	28665.1	30032.9	
II	.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income,	20256.0	18204.3	20390.4	21891.4	22872.5	23642.9	24443.9	25320.0	26894.7	28665.1	30032.9	
wealth, etc.	1321.5	1326.6	1481.8	1677.6	1760.5	1834.4	1912.1	2098.8	2301.1	2149.7	2130.3	
Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	2246.5 2610.3	1825.1 2482.2	1920.7 2382.7	2233.9 2397.5	2292.6 2526.9	2474.0 2569.1	2516.1 2726.6	2650.9 2834.0	2921.9 2967.3	3437.6 3196.7	3800.1 3438.4	
	1976.9											
Other current transfers		2040.4	1871.4	2151.5	2037.9	2113.7	2077.7	2157.7	2282.4	2588.1	2353.5	
Current taxes on income,	.2 Secondar	•										
wealth, etc.	1321.5	1326.6	1481.8	1677.6	1760.5	1826.1	1902.4	2088.9	2289.3	2137.2	2114.5	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	2246.5	1825.1	1920.7	2233.9	2292.6	2467.3	2508.3	2643.0	2912.7	3427.6	3787.4	
social transfers in kind	2538.7	2433.8	2329.2	2322.9	2448.1	2500.5	2655.1	2770.9	2905.2	3133.7	3377.9	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	1516.2	1570.5	1387.3	1696.5	1643.0	1914.6	1772.6	1881.2	1785.3	2048.8	1953.3	
INCOME	20788.4	18722.5	20928.0	22421.0	23346.3	23925.5	24838.1	25677.4	27474.8	29289.7	30522.0	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
INCOME Adjustment for the change in	20788.4	18722.5	20928.0	22421.0	23346.3	23925.5	24838.1	25677.4	27474.8	29289.7	30522.0	
net equity of households on pension funds	345.8	180.7	73.0	220.4	231.0	354.1	329.5	417.5	477.3	553.9	621.1	
II	.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	15002.3	14672.5	16139.3	17203.6	18171.7	18623.6	19129.0	19888.5	21166.2	22447.8	23899.5	
expenditure Collective consumption expenditure	13115.9 1886.5	12910.9 1761.5	14124.6 2014.7	15110.4 2093.3	15977.8 2193.8	16302.0 2321.6	16711.5 2417.5	17469.4 2419.2	18544.1 2622.1	19693.0 2754.8	20794.1 3105.4	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	345.8	180.7	73.0	220.4	231.0	354.1	329.5	417.5	477.3	553.9	621.1	
SAVING, GROSS	5786.0	4050.0	4788.7	5217.4	5174.6	5302.0	5709.1	5788.9	6308.6	6841.9	6622.6	
	I.1 Capital a					5552.5	0.00.1	0.00.0	2200.0	55-11.0	55 22 .5	
SAVING, GROSS	5786.0	4050.0	4788.7	5217.4	5174.6	5302.0	5709.1	5788.9	6308.6	6841.9	6622.6	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	451.7	352.7	429.0	653.6	571.2	701.6	691.4	302.6	259.7	521.3	532.9	
Capital transfers, receivable	764.4	781.0	858.2	756.5	700.7	753.6	758.4	362.2	472.8	631.9	600.1	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	312.7	428.2	429.2	102.9	129.5	52.0	67.0	59.7	213.1	110.6	67.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1768.1	-163.4	251.8	428.8	183.5	279.4	584.7	275.1	584.6	1131.3	669.2	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	4307.3	3728.0	5444.4	6012.3	5745.6	5685.3	5855.4	5388.3	5970.6	6925.2	6819.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	4222.8	3446.1	4482.8	5546.3	5278.4	5385.9	5372.2	4898.7	5559.1	6448.5	6758.4	
Changes in inventories	83.9	281.1	960.9	465.3	466.4	297.1	478.7	488.3	406.9	473.4	58.2	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	0.7	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7	2.3	4.5	1.3	4.6	3.3	2.5	
non-produced non-financial assets VET LENDING (+) / NET	0.2	0.5	0.3	1.0	-1.8	-1.7	0.1	0.2	-1.4	1.2	81.8	
BORROWING (-)	1930.2	674.3	-227.0	-142.4	2.0	320.0	545.0	703.0	599.1	436.8	254.6	
II	I.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-2888.0	3109.0	-1134.0	3439.0	1809.0	407.0	2839.0	4750.0	6737.0	-155.0	3351.0	
Currency and deposits	-2921.0	3301.0	-1179.0	3437.0	2557.0	4699.0	2691.0	1866.0	2770.0	-1873.0	233.0	
Securities other than shares	-653.0	6.0	67.0	1754.0	415.0	1818.0	653.0	1285.0	92.0	488.0	1236.0	
Loans	97.0	-3142.0	-1329.0	-3644.0	-1996.0	-5388.0	-1376.0	588.0	1275.0	60.0	-418.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1042.0	1357.0	1497.0	1118.0	1021.0	99.0	948.0	165.0	901.0	369.0	850.0	
reserves	365.0	730.0	101.0	219.0	218.0	-274.0	386.0	493.0	567.0	567.0	671.0	
Financial derivatives	-133.0	-413.0	-305.0	-320.0	-189.0	-324.0	-593.0	-504.0	-291.0	-454.0	-316.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-817.0	1271.0	14.0	874.0	-217.0	-222.0	130.0	858.0	1422.0	688.0	1095.0	
BORROWING (-)	2224.0	972.0	-95.0	264.0	229.0	884.0	618.0	884.0	557.0	841.0	324.0	
	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-663.0	4082.0	-1229.0	3703.0	2038.0	1291.0	3457.0	5634.0	7294.0	687.0	3675.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	130.0	2.0	-30.0	9.0	21.0	-32.0						
Currency and deposits	1151.0	1342.0	-1606.0	2127.0	1255.0	1121.0	-858.0	501.0	1270.0	814.0	1928.0	
Securities other than shares	-610.0	861.0	-10.0	1011.0	751.0	1584.0	3646.0	2434.0	2806.0	-1530.0	82.0	
Loans	-2178.0	-1104.0	-197.0	-839.0	-259.0	-884.0	49.0	1306.0	952.0	-397.0	-190.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1722.0	1310.0	876.0	676.0	563.0	-10.0	303.0	615.0	393.0	970.0	573.0	
reserves	365.0	730.0	101.0	219.0	218.0	-274.0	386.0	502.0	580.0	623.0	648.0	
Financial derivatives	-403.0	-246.0	-407.0	-322.0	-397.0	-164.0	-403.0	-298.0	-777.0	-290.0	-215.0	
Other accounts receivable	-839.0	1187.0	45.0	823.0	-114.0	-50.0	333.0	574.0	2070.0	497.0	848.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
V	I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources									
Imports of goods and services	8397.7	10011.0	12986.9	14642.2	14732.9	15138.5	15228.7	15034.1	16790.4	18128.7	18572.3			
Imports of goods	6665.4	8318.5	11044.6	12528.0	12606.3	13008.6	12881.3	12556.5	14073.0	15107.5	15406.1			
Imports of services	1732.3	1692.5	1942.3	2114.1	2126.6	2129.9	2347.4	2477.6	2717.4	3021.2	3166.2			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	V.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	8020.7	9633.4	11814.8	13471.2	13739.3	14443.5	14805.2	15117.6	16615.8	17898.2	18317.1	
Exports of goods	5014.4	6669.1	8391.6	9725.0	9840.4	10324.2	10438.4	10494.3	11623.5	12565.4	12729.2	
Exports of services	3006.3	2964.3	3423.2	3746.2	3899.0	4119.3	4366.8	4623.3	4992.3	5332.8	5587.9	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	377.0	377.7	1172.1	1171.0	993.6	694.9	423.5	-83.5	174.5	230.5	255.3	
	V.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	377.0	377.7	1172.1	1171.0	993.6	694.9	423.5	-83.5	174.5	230.5	255.3	
Compensation of employees	30.9	32.8	34.2	52.6	52.1	49.3	55.9	54.9	62.1	66.9	81.4	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-193.1	-247.7	-248.0	-308.9	-304.3	-276.5	-217.0	-336.1	-373.6	-384.1	-353.3	
Taxes on production and imports	21.3	24.8	30.6	31.9	27.6	35.7	47.9	55.6	53.1	59.9	55.6	
Taxes on products	21.3	24.8	30.6	31.9	27.6	35.7	40.3	48.3	46.2	53.2	49.6	
Other taxes on production	<u> </u>						7.6	7.3	6.9	6.6	6.0	
Less: Subsidies	214.4	272.5	278.6	340.8	331.8	312.2	264.9	391.7	426.7	443.9	408.9	
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production	214.4	272.5	278.6	340.8	331.8	312.2	264.9	391.7	426.7	443.9	408.9	
Property income	-225.6	705.2	1065.2	1322.3	1195.7	1169.9	1359.7	1362.0	1497.6	1839.0	1757.5	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.				***		0.7	0.7	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7	
Social contributions						1.9	1.9	1.9	2.0	2.0	2.0	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	6.0	7.7	7.7	9.1	17.8	19.7	21.2	22.5	24.5	27.0	30.2	
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	_ 665.3	435.2	483.0	513.0	592.3	567.4	534.5	537.7	477.7	538.2	585.4	
										•••	•••	
	V.II External		-									
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	422.4	462.7	499.7	567.8	574.3	712.1	675.2	623.6	578.5	554.0	585.3	
Taxes on production and	- ""	***	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	•••	***	•••	***	
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	<u>!</u>											
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income Current taxes on income and	513.1	209.1	330.5	344.5	318.1	259.7	406.4	416.9	540.1	490.4	469.9	
wealth, etc.						9.0	10.3	10.8	12.5	13.2	16.5	
Social contributions						8.6	9.7	9.8	11.2	11.9	14.7	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	77.6	56.0	61.2	83.7	96.7	88.3	92.7	85.6	86.6	89.9	90.7	
occidi transicio in kina	- 11.0											
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	1126.0	905.1	967.1	968.0	987.1	766.5	839.7	814.2	974.8	1077.5	985.6	
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL	-	905.1	967.1	968.0	987.1	766.5	839.7	814.2	974.8		985.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in I	iabilities an	d net worth							
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-1478.7	-322.1	655.6	795.0	571.0	383.3	146.3	-400.6	-338.0	83.3	196.6	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-451.7	-352.7	-429.0	-653.6	-571.2	-701.6	-691.4	-302.6	-259.7	-521.3	-532.9	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	10.7	10.8	8.4	6.9	4.8	4.4	5.0	5.1	7.0	7.9	6.9	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	462.3	363.5	437.4	660.4	576.0	706.0	696.4	307.7	266.7	529.2	539.8	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-1930.4	-674.8	226.6	141.4	-0.3	-318.3	-545.1	-703.2	-597.7	-438.0	-336.4	
,	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	-0.2	-0.5	-0.3	-1.0	1.8	1.7	-0.1	-0.2	1.4	-1.2	-81.8	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-1930.2	-674.3	227.0	142.4	-2.0	-320.0	-545.0	-703.0	-599.1	-436.8	-254.6	
,	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wor	th						
Net incurrence of liabilities	1102.0	1361.0	-354.0	1684.0	788.0	3730.0	280.0	2616.0	3194.0	-1758.0	217.0	
Currency and deposits	1675.0	294.0	-554.0	612.0	103.0	1535.0	-3058.0	-188.0	-362.0	-447.0	64.0	
Securities other than shares	53.0	825.0	57.0	975.0	574.0	1391.0	2982.0	2131.0	2713.0	-1435.0	-89.0	
Loans	-370.0	13.0	66.0	178.0	130.0	113.0	37.0	240.0	126.0	-587.0	-235.0	
Shares and other equity	164.0	209.0	242.0	175.0	344.0	692.0	150.0	305.0	745.0	661.0	602.0	
Insurance technical reserves								18.0	3.0	56.0	-27.0	
Financial derivatives	-431.0	-258.0	-437.0	-321.0	-444.0	-166.0	-389.0	-290.0	-705.0	-283.0	-178.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-119.0	277.0	303.0	57.0	60.0	198.0	558.0	399.0	675.0	277.0	80.0	
BORROWING (-)	-2224.0	-972.0	95.0	-264.0	-229.0	-884.0	-618.0	-884.0	-557.0	-841.0	-324.0	
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-1122.0	388.0	-259.0	1420.0	559.0	2846.0	-338.0	1732.0	2636.0	-2599.0	-107.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	132.0											
Currency and deposits	-2397.0	2253.0	-128.0	1923.0	1405.0	5112.0	491.0	1176.0	1138.0	-3134.0	-1630.0	
Securities other than shares	10.0	-31.0	134.0	1719.0	238.0	1624.0	-11.0	982.0	-2.0	584.0	1065.0	
Loans	1905.0	-2026.0	-1066.0	-2628.0	-1607.0	-4391.0	-1388.0	-478.0	449.0	-130.0	-463.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-515.0	256.0	863.0	617.0	802.0	801.0	795.0	-145.0	1253.0	60.0	878.0	
reserves								9.0	-10.0		-4.0	
Financial derivatives	-160.0	-425.0	-334.0	-318.0	-236.0	-326.0	-579.0	-495.0	-219.0	-447.0	-279.0	
Other accounts receivable	-97.0	361.0	272.0	107.0	-44.0	26.0	356.0	683.0	27.0	468.0	327.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, western caler	iuai yeai									Data	in mi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 27022.3	27893.8	31785.4	34587.8	35352.9	35458.1	35137.6	34261.5	37253.1	40754.2	42852.9	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	16174.2	17400.4	19845.0	21715.1	22068.2	21747.9	21025.9	19721.8	21702.4	23852.9	24982.2	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices	_ 10848.1	10493.3	11940.4	12872.7	13284.7	13710.2	14111.7	14539.7	15550.6	16901.3	17870.7	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	2598.0	2689.2	2756.0	3005.9	3111.3	3179.5	3274.1	3229.3	3283.8	3386.0	3561.2	
'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	8250.1	7804.1	9184.3	9866.8	10173.5	10530.7	10837.6	11310.4	12266.8	13515.3	14309.5	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	10848.1	10493.3	11940.4	12872.7	13284.7	13710.2	14111.7	14539.7	15550.6	16901.3	17870.7	
·	— II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 5839.8	5260.9	5505.7	6143.4	6662.2	7166.4	7785.3	8312.3	8993.3	10088.8	11074.3	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	-166.2	-155.5	-110.0	-253.0	-309.1	-133.3	-42.0	-21.6	-43.7	-43.4	-55.5	
Other taxes on production		142.7	179.6	185.4	195.1	249.9	256.1	260.4	271.6	238.7	245.2	
Less: Other subsidies on production		298.1	289.7	438.4	504.2	383.2	298.1	282.1	315.3	282.1	300.7	
PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		5387.8	6544.7	6982.3	6931.6	6677.1	6368.4	6249.0	6601.0	6855.8	6851.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati											
PERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	5174.5	5387.8	6544.7	6982.3	6931.6	6677.1	6368.4	6249.0	6601.0	6855.8	6851.9	
Property income	1044.2	453.6	499.7	513.9	475.6	440.0	460.6	528.7	479.8	652.2	986.7	
	II.1.2 Allocati							020	0.0	552.2	000	
roperty income	2502.3	2093.3	2200.6	2223.7	2268.0	2043.6	2102.8	2233.9	2491.7	3097.8	2953.8	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	3716.4	3748.1	4843.9	5272.5	5139.2	5073.4	4726.2	4543.7	4589.1	4410.2	4884.8	
VOONIEO	II.2 Secondar						4720.2	4040.1	4505.1	4410.2	4004.0	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	3716.4	3748.1	4843.9	5272.5	5139.2	5073.4	4726.2	4543.7	4589.1	4410.2	4884.8	
Social contributions	85.5	48.2	4043.9	58.3	61.8	60.5	65.1	4545.7 65.6	70.4	91.8	94.2	
Other current transfers	_ 85.5	241.9	190.1	258.1	267.9	265.5	245.8	244.4	231.6	418.7	359.7	
outer durient numbers	II.2 Secondar					200.0	210.0	2	201.0	110.1	000.7	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	265.3	79.4		289.4		282.1	204.7	399.6	202.2	285.7	18.4	
Social benefits other than	_		217.2		293.7		304.7		383.2			
ocial transfers in kind	_ 91.6	55.9	54.7	67.4	79.6	80.2	86.3	88.1	94.9	118.8	94.2	
Other current transfers BROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 135.6	331.2	236.8	321.3	281.9	372.8	308.0	327.9	325.6	307.8	437.0	
NCOME	3646.6	3571.7	4572.3	4910.7	4813.7	4664.4	4338.1	4038.0	4087.3	4208.5	4789.0	
ROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	•										
NCOME	_ 3646.6	3571.7	4572.3	4910.7	4813.7	4664.4	4338.1	4038.0	4087.3	4208.5	4789.0	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i 	ncome acc	ount - Uses 								
SAVING, GROSS	 3646.6	3571.7	4572.3	4910.7	4813.7		4338.1					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	3646.6	3571.7	4572.3	4910.7	4813.7	4664.4	4338.1	4038.0	4087.3	4208.5	4789.0	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	536.0	478.4	512.0	343.5	297.6	345.2	359.4	111.9	156.3	143.1	136.5	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	553.0	495.5	528.3	367.4	330.7	375.3	395.4	151.6	202.8	195.1	187.8	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	16.9	17.1	16.3	23.9	33.1	30.1	36.0	39.7	46.5	52.0	51.3	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1584.7	1361.0	2328.2	2248.3	2000.0	1830.1	1423.5	920.6	959.8	965.7	1364.3	
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2732.2	2181.6	3712.5	4050.6	4034.3	3745.8	3671.1	3564.9	3783.8	4041.9	4139.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	2637.7	2018.8	2805.0	3561.2	3519.2	3498.8	3198.1	3118.1	3405.8	3678.5	4071.7	
Changes in inventories	94.5	162.8	907.5	489.4	515.0	246.9	473.0	446.8	378.0	363.4	67.7	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of		-0.0	0.0		0.1							
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	138.8	68.5	8.2	9.4	-2.7	1.8	-11.2	-3.1	8.7	5.4	94.2	
ORROWING (-)	1311.7	1800.0	1363.7	1194.2	1079.8	1262.0	1037.7	588.1	451.2	304.4	691.9	
III	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-1223.0	1973.0	2110.0	1622.0	116.0	-956.0	191.0	1920.0	2073.0	-41.0	477.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	22.0	-60.0	-31.0	22.0	96.0	63.0	33.0	35.0	-36.0	-15.0	169.0	
Loans	-714.0	274.0	1005.0	-113.0	-117.0	-832.0	-444.0	826.0	628.0	-207.0	-122.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	381.0	803.0	1027.0	893.0	523.0	-52.0	413.0	344.0	466.0	121.0	558.0	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-1.0	12.0	20.0	24.0	53.0	-34.0	-3.0	-9.0	2.0	-20.0	-46.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-910.0	945.0	89.0	796.0	-439.0	-101.0	193.0	724.0	1013.0	79.0	-82.0	
BORROWING (-)	330.0	-671.0	-426.0	-168.0	247.0	1658.0	491.0	-427.0	-125.0	236.0	226.0	
III Net acquisition of financial	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	-893.0	1303.0	1685.0	1454.0	364.0	702.0	682.0	1493.0	1948.0	195.0	703.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	***	***		***	***	***	***	***	•••	***	•••	
Currency and deposits	-366.0	276.0	388.0	115.0	231.0	79.0	359.0	575.0	-6.0	315.0	195.0	
Securities other than shares	23.0	-11.0	78.0	-59.0	-3.0	27.0	58.0	-12.0	24.0	75.0	-52.0	
Loans	281.0	269.0	893.0	23.0	95.0	73.0	53.0	335.0	764.0	-588.0	28.0	
Shares and other equity	83.0	74.0	309.0	-2.0	86.0	23.0	-38.0	223.0	15.0	266.0	244.0	
Insurance technical reserves	-13.0	-15.0	25.0	14.0	17.0	-58.0	14.0	7.0	13.0	51.0	-23.0	
Financial derivatives	15.0	5.0	2.0	-44.0	-1.0	31.0	-1.0	3.0	-6.0	-4.0	-35.0	
Other accounts receivable	-915.0	704.0	-12.0	1407.0	-62.0	526.0	238.0	363.0	1144.0	80.0	346.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	o, western caler	,										
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
utput, at basic prices therwise, please specify)	1216.8	1081.3	1308.9	1378.7	1505.2	1575.3	1756.5	1800.2	1698.3	1703.3	1539.8	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
termediate consumption, at irchaser's prices	608.4	543.9	597.9	582.0	674.7	676.2	723.0	759.3	787.8	795.6	749.7	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	608.4	537.4	711.0	796.7	830.4	899.1	1033.5	1041.0	910.5	907.7	790.1	
ess: Consumption of fixed pital	123.4	124.6	116.1	112.8	109.5	106.3	102.2	97.1	95.6	96.4	101.3	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices	485.0	412.8	594.9	683.9	720.9	792.8	931.3	943.8	814.9	811.4	688.7	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	608.4	537.4	711.0	796.7	830.4	899.1	1033.5	1041.0	910.5	907.7	790.1	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other	415.5	353.1	360.1	376.4	393.3	405.1	421.1	467.2	502.3	508.3	511.9	
ubsidies on production	30.4	35.0	32.8	51.1	40.2	38.4	43.0	41.1	37.8	35.6	35.9	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	30.4	35.0	32.8	51.1	40.2	38.4	43.0	41.1	37.8	35.6	35.9	
production PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS		149.2	318.1	369.2	396.9	455.6	569.3	532.7	370.5	363.8	242.2	
K033	_					455.0	509.5	552.7	370.5	303.6	242.2	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	iccount - Re	esources							
ROSS	162.5	149.2	318.1	369.2	396.9	455.6	569.3	532.7	370.5	363.8	242.2	
roperty income	1411.7	1007.8	867.5	762.0	749.4	511.4	617.2	619.7	1024.8	883.9	744.2	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY	320.9	758.6	739.9	885.1	686.8	769.6	878.5	1004.0	894.3	843.7	1128.0	
ICOMES	1253.3	398.5	445.6	246.1	459.5	197.4	308.1	148.3	500.9	404.0	-141.5	
ALANCE OF BRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	1253.3	398.5	445.6	246.1	459.5	197.4	308.1	148.3	500.9	404.0	-141.5	
ocial contributions	353.4	186.5	78.2	227.2	238.4	359.2	339.9	430.3	494.5	578.2	645.0	
ther current transfers	118.8	109.6	191.5	208.7	183.2	214.3	247.4	275.7	314.7	330.3	361.5	
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc.	23.7	90.9	65.0	63.6	75.0	72.5	74.1	68.7	97.1	11.0	13.3	
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	7.6	5.8	5.2	6.8	7.4	5.1	10.3	12.9	17.2	24.3	23.8	
ther current transfers	164.6	161.2	250.9	290.9	269.5	323.7	347.6	385.8	439.1	603.9	444.3	
ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME	1529.6	436.6	394.3	320.7	529.2	369.6	463.3	387.0	756.7	673.2	383.5	
DOCC DICEOCARI E	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME	1529.6	436.6	394.3	320.7	529.2	369.6	463.3	387.0	756.7	673.2	383.5	
djustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
et equity of households on ension funds	345.8	180.7	73.0	220.4	231.0	354.1	329.5	417.5	477.3	553.9	621.1	
AVING, GROSS	1183.8	255.9	321.2	100.3	298.2	15.5	133.8	-30.4	279.4	119.4	-237.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1183.8	255.9	321.2	100.3	298.2	15.5	133.8	-30.4	279.4	119.4	-237.6	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable											-1.3	
Capital transfers, receivable											0.2	
Less: Capital transfers, payable											1.6	
quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING												
ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1060.3	131.3	205.2	-12.5	188.6	-90.8	31.6	-127.6	183.8	23.0	-340.3	
	I.1 Capital a		•									
Gross capital formation	92.4	189.3	8.0	45.2	89.6	76.4	96.4	74.0	71.0	78.1	98.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	40.2	116.8	60.2	60.5	107.0	63.1	105.7	82.1	72.3	74.9	86.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	51.6	71.8	-52.5	-15.5	-17.7	13.0	-10.6	-6.3	-2.3	3.8	11.3	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	0.5	0.7	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.3	1.3	-1.8	1.0	-0.6	-0.0	
non-produced non-financial assets	7.4	17.3	5.9	3.7	7.9	5.6	7.3	9.2	8.5	9.3		
IET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1084.0	49.3	307.3	51.3	200.7	-66.4	30.1	-113.7	199.9	32.0	-337.0	
	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-3636.0	207.0	-2993.0	2284.0	2132.0	996.0	3774.0	1495.0	4078.0	-1521.0	1560.0	
Currency and deposits	-2718.0	3636.0	-1068.0	3732.0	2727.0	4580.0	2714.0	1709.0	2591.0	-2083.0	-218.0	
Securities other than shares	-36.0	56.0	-132.0	56.0	307.0	65.0	120.0	25.0	-5.0	-106.0	-15.0	
Loans	-1790.0	-4436.0	-1566.0	-1705.0	-1538.0	-3083.0	506.0	-44.0	592.0	236.0	53.0	
Shares and other equity	645.0	529.0	55.0	203.0	456.0	350.0	502.0	-187.0	410.0	226.0	266.0	
Insurance technical reserves	365.0	730.0	101.0	219.0	218.0	-274.0	386.0	493.0	567.0	567.0	671.0	
Financial derivatives	-160.0	-441.0	-310.0	-321.0	-233.0	-273.0	-556.0	-471.0	-259.0	-407.0	-244.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	58.0	133.0	-73.0	98.0	195.0	-368.0	103.0	-30.0	181.0	46.0	1048.0	
BORROWING (-)	1177.0	-432.0	876.0	103.0	-53.0	-127.0	-291.0	473.0	156.0	148.0	-760.0	
	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-2459.0	-225.0	-2118.0	2387.0	2079.0	869.0	3483.0	1968.0	4234.0	-1373.0	799.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	130.0	2.0	-30.0	9.0	21.0	-32.0						
Currency and deposits	704.0	892.0	-974.0	1610.0	1733.0	-176.0	-159.0	-1442.0	899.0	-580.0	843.0	
Securities other than shares	-659.0	988.0	54.0	1046.0	660.0	1580.0	3589.0	2428.0	2731.0	-1532.0	118.0	
Loans	-2772.0	-2045.0	-921.0	5.0	-357.0	-775.0	118.0	1010.0	237.0	129.0	-413.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	443.0	159.0	119.0	143.0	394.0	450.0	185.0	210.0	730.0	677.0	435.0	
reserves	1.0	1.0					1.0	17.0	3.0	58.0	-25.0	
Financial derivatives	-410.0	-217.0	-405.0	-275.0	-394.0	-194.0	-307.0	-288.0	-581.0	-282.0	-178.0	
Other accounts receivable	104.0	-6.0	39.0	-151.0	23.0	16.0	57.0	33.0	216.0	158.0	20.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	4254.6	3912.7	4306.2	4467.8	4675.3	4892.3	5141.1	5203.9	5544.8	5942.2	6387.1	
ntermediate concumption at	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1203.1	1228.7	1382.6	1378.8	1475.5	1541.8	1586.5	1522.3	1618.5	1712.5	1934.6	
pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	_ 3051.5	2684.0	2923.6	3089.1	3199.8	3350.4	3554.6	3681.6	3926.3	4229.7	4452.5	
capital	725.0	773.5	929.3	1027.8	1001.1	1021.6	1071.8	1057.4	1085.0	1137.2	1137.2	
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	2326.5	1910.5	1994.3	2061.2	2198.7	2328.9	2482.8	2624.2	2841.4	3092.5	3315.3	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	3051.5	2684.0	2923.6	3089.1	3199.8	3350.4	3554.6	3681.6	3926.3	4229.7	4452.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	2323.7	1908.0	1991.7	2058.4	2196.1	2326.2	2480.2	2621.1	2837.7	3089.1	3311.9	
subsidies on production	2.9	2.5	2.5	2.8	2.6	2.7	2.6	3.1	3.7	3.4	3.4	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 2.9	2.5	2.5	2.8	2.6	2.7	2.6	3.1	3.7	3.4	3.4	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	725.0	773.5	929.3	1027.8	1001.1	1021.6	1071.8	1057.4	1085.0	1137.2	1137.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
GROSS Taxes on production and	725.0	773.5	929.3	1027.8	1001.1	1021.6	1071.8	1057.4	1085.0	1137.2	1137.2	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1804.2	1953.9	2265.9	2448.5	2610.9	2739.7	3005.2	3253.5	3414.9	3864.0	3977.7	
imports	_ 2114.1	2201.7	2478.5	2758.5	2955.2	3148.8	3314.7	3554.3	3758.2	4157.5	4277.4	
Taxes on products	1952.4	2007.5	2246.2	2498.8	2695.5	2835.3	2998.4	3226.1	3415.2	3845.6	3963.8	
Other taxes on production	<u>n</u> 161.7	194.2	232.3	259.7	259.7	313.5	316.4	328.3	342.9	312.0	313.6	
Less: Subsidies	309.9	247.8	212.5	310.0	344.3	409.1	309.5	300.8	343.3	293.6	299.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	77.6	41.0	11.8	8.8	9.1	48.1	80.0	70.0	51.4	52.6	56.9	
production	232.3	206.8	200.7	301.2	335.2	361.0	229.5	230.8	291.9	240.9	242.8	
Property income	_ 301.3	229.9	249.9	249.7	231.0	192.3	211.5	232.2	208.0	272.1	186.2	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 293.6	322.0	359.6	368.1	344.8	312.4	297.0	261.0	251.7	215.0	209.5	
INCOMES	2536.8	2635.3	3085.5	3357.8	3498.3	3641.3	3991.5	4282.1	4456.1	5058.3	5091.6	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	II.2 Secondar 2536.8	ry distribution 2635.3	on of incom 3085.5	e account - 3357.8	Resources 3498.3	3641.3	3991.5	4282.1	4456.1	5058.3	5091.6	
Current taxes on income,												
wealth, etc. Social contributions	_ 1321.5 1806.5	1326.6 1590.0	1481.8 1794.9	1677.6 1947.7	1760.5 1991.9	1834.4 2053.8	1912.1 2110.5	2098.8 2153.7	2301.1 2356.2	2149.7 2766.7	2130.3 3060.2	
Other current transfers	129.8	284.7	330.0	270.6	273.5	271.0	250.4	266.5	314.4	364.7	448.1	
Said Guilont Halloicio	_					211.0	200.4	200.0	J14.4	304.7	740.1	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	•								0.0	0.0	
wealth, etc.	_ 3.0	5.2	2.4	8.0	1.1	8.0	0.2	0.7	0.2	0.2	0.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	ZU 1 4	2010	2010	2011	2010	2019	202
Series	1000											
Other current transfers	673.9	761.7	469.9	690.6	633.9	821.3	725.1	781.9	796.0	978.5	745.8	
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	2679.3	2697.9	3951.2	4314.4	4528.6	4563.5	4981.4	5349.9	5839.3	6370.9	6725.1	
	.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	2679.3	2697.9	3951.2	4314.4	4528.6	4563.5	4981.4	5349.9	5839.3	6370.9	6725.1	
Ш	.4.1 Use of a	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	3579.2	3292.7	3688.7	3806.7	4018.5	4198.5	4461.1	4554.5	4891.7	5248.5	5807.3	
Individual consumption expenditure	1692.7	1531.2	1674.0	1713.4	1824.7	1876.9	2043.6	2135.4	2269.5	2493.7	2701.9	
Collective consumption expenditure	1886.5	1761.5	2014.7	2093.3	2193.8	2321.6	2417.5	2419.2	2622.1	2754.8	3105.4	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	1000.0	1701.0	2014.7	2000.0	2100.0	2021.0	2111.0	2110.2	2022.1	2701.0	0100.1	
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-899.9	-594.9	262.5	507.7	510.1	365.0	520.3	795.3	947.6	1122.4	917.8	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-899.9	-594.9	262.5	507.7	510.1	365.0	520.3	795.3	947.6	1122.4	917.8	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-84.4	-125.7	-83.0	310.1	273.7	356.4	332.0	190.3	101.2	373.0	396.0	
Capital transfers, receivable	211.4	285.4	329.9	389.1	370.1	378.2	363.0	210.2	267.8	431.5	410.2	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	295.8	411.2	412.9	79.0	96.4	21.8	31.0	20.0	166.6	58.6	14.2	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-1709.2	-1494.1	-749.8	-210.0	-217.3	-300.2	-219.5	-71.8	-36.1	358.2	176.5	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	975.3	912.0	1040.9	1140.1	1069.3	1104.8	1200.5	952.7	1278.7	1746.4	1500.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	962.2	875.2	1066.5	1145.7	1058.3	1091.9	1182.2	903.9	1247.0	1639.3	1530.2	
Changes in inventories	12.9	36.6	-25.9	-6.2	10.6	12.4	16.4	47.4	30.7	106.0	-31.0	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	0.2	0.2	0.4	0.5	0.3	0.5	1.9	1.4	1.1	1.1	1.2	
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets	-146.0	-74.3	-14.6	-13.0	-7.8	-9.3	0.3	-6.0	-19.2	-14.3	-12.4	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-1813.5	-1558.3	-846.8	-309.3	-277.7	-374.1	-348.5	38.9	-210.7	-236.7	-174.2	
		l account - 0					-540.5	30.3	-210.7	-200.7	-17-7.2	
Net incurrence of liabilities	2749.0	1108.0	326.0	-29.0	-147.0	672.0	-940.0	1312.0	404.0	1226.0	1129.0	
Currency and deposits	-203.0	-335.0	-111.0	-295.0	-170.0	119.0	-23.0	157.0	179.0	210.0	452.0	
Securities other than shares	-638.0	9.0	230.0	1676.0	12.0	1690.0	500.0	1225.0	133.0	608.0	1083.0	
	3341.0	1389.0	-179.0	-1350.0	-59.0	-1153.0	-1261.0	-221.0	-71.0	-66.0	-472.0	
Loans Shares and other equity												
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	17.0	25.0	415.0	22.0	42.0	-199.0	33.0	8.0	25.0	22.0	26.0	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	28.0	17.0	-14.0	-23.0	-10.0	-21.0	-32.0	-25.0	-33.0	-28.0	-27.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	73.0	3.0	-15.0	-59.0	38.0	235.0	-157.0	169.0	171.0	479.0	68.0	
BORROWING (-)	-1820.0	-1562.0	-858.0	-304.0	-272.0	-354.0	-342.0	32.0	-201.0	-241.0	-136.0	
III Net acquisition of financial	I.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	930.0	-454.0	-532.0	-333.0	-419.0	318.0	-1281.0	1345.0	202.0	985.0	993.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs			***			***	***	***	***			
Currency and deposits	538.0	-447.0	-843.0	326.0	-424.0	382.0	-1104.0	1083.0	77.0	645.0	571.0	
Securities other than shares	30.0	-132.0	-166.0	-6.0	60.0	-49.0	-11.0	-6.0	62.0	-85.0	-3.0	
Loans	240.0	-118.0	-330.0	-313.0	3.0	-53.0	-110.0	-103.0	-28.0	156.0	219.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	2.0	176.0	413.0	-56.0	16.0	-174.0	20.0	149.0	-352.0	72.0	-44.0	
reserves	-5.0	-1.0		1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	2.0	
Financial derivatives	-9.0	-35.0	-4.0	-3.0	-2.0	-2.0	-95.0	-14.0	-189.0	-6.0	-7.0	
Other accounts receivable	133.0	102.0	399.0	-282.0	-73.0	212.0	18.0	234.0	631.0	202.0	255.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	4703.2	4343.0	4619.9	5008.2	5128.0	4851.1	4881.9	4782.4	4991.6	5071.4	5332.6	
latana di da anno di da anti	I. Production	account - L	Ises									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	2239.4	2089.7	2119.3	2325.9	2311.9	2105.9	2071.1	1979.3	1928.8	1932.9	2024.4	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	2463.8	2253.4	2500.6	2682.3	2816.1	2745.2	2810.8	2803.1	3062.8	3138.6	3308.2	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	1006.7	962.2	1146.2	1274.9	1318.6	1393.8	1343.1	1407.9	1493.9	1586.6	1668.7	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_ 1457.1	1291.2	1354.4	1407.4	1497.5	1351.5	1467.7	1395.2	1569.0	1551.9	1639.5	
VALUE ADDED CDOSS -+	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 2463.8	2253.4	2500.6	2682.3	2816.1	2745.2	2810.8	2803.1	3062.8	3138.6	3308.2	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 202.4	131.0	104.5	95.8	96.1	125.4	131.4	134.9	111.3	127.7	135.3	
subsidies on production	153.1	-168.0	-173.5	-184.9	-142.8	-268.8	-175.8	-312.3	-372.3	-369.7	-321.4	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	0.6	13.1	16.1	18.8	20.1	21.1	20.6	28.2	31.1	33.1	29.6	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	153.7	181.1	189.7	203.6	162.9	289.9	196.4	340.5	403.4	402.8	351.0	
GROSS	1265.7	1028.9	1235.8	1440.0	1529.4	1640.8	1595.9	1647.4	1787.8	1895.8	2465.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1148.8	1261.5	1333.8	1331.3	1333.4	1247.9	1259.3	1333.1	1536.0	1484.8	1028.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
GROSS	1265.7	1028.9	1235.8	1440.0	1529.4	1640.8	1595.9	1647.4	1787.8	1895.8	2465.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1148.8	1261.5	1333.8	1331.3	1333.4	1247.9	1259.3	1333.1	1536.0	1484.8	1028.8	
Compensation of employees	9220.2	8129.0	8479.2	9249.4	9925.2	10747.3	11502.6	12167.4	13031.8	14386.6	15607.1	
Property income	1503.6	1228.3	1124.8	1110.1	1047.2	1155.0	1095.8	1173.6	1166.1	1275.5	1387.3	
	II.1.2 Allocati	•	-									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	_ 407.3 12731.0	243.3 11404.4	177.4 11996.2	137.3 12993.5	81.9 13753.2	83.9 14707.0	61.1 15392.5	1.2	199.1 17322.6	275.3 18767.4	299.9 20188.8	
	– II.2 Secondar		on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	12731.0	11404.4	11996.2	12993.5	13753.2	14707.0	15392.5	16320.3	17322.6	18767.4	20188.8	
Social contributions	0.8	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.2	0.4	0.3	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	2610.3	2482.2	2382.7	2397.5	2526.9	2569.1	2726.6	2834.0	2967.3	3196.7	3438.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other current transfers	1138.5	1131.3	874.1	1094.6	964.4	958.4	993.9	1012.6	1011.3	1084.9	875.4	
II	.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	1029.6	1151.1	1197.2	1323.7	1390.7	1470.7	1523.4	1619.8	1808.8	1840.3	2082.5	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	2246.5	1825.1	1920.7	2233.9	2292.6	2467.3	2508.3	2643.0	2912.7	3427.6	3787.4	
social transfers in kind	0.8	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.2	0.4	0.3	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	538.7	313.5	406.9	370.1	438.5	396.2	391.8	385.5	224.4	158.5	326.2	
INCOME	12665.0	11728.2	11728.1	12557.9	13122.8	13900.3	14689.5	15518.5	16355.2	17622.5	18306.6	
	.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	12665.0	11728.2	11728.1	12557.9	13122.8	13900.3	14689.5	15518.5	16355.2	17622.5	18306.6	
net equity of households on pension funds	345.8	180.7	73.0	220.4	231.0	354.1	329.5	417.5	477.3	553.9	621.1	
II	.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	11215.4	11185.9	12231.4	13131.7	13893.2	14125.3	14382.8	15037.7	15942.7	16839.4	17845.3	
expenditure	11215.4	11185.9	12231.4	13131.7	13893.2	14125.3	14382.8	15037.7	15942.7	16839.4	17845.3	
SAVING, GROSS	1795.4	723.1	-430.3	-353.5	-539.4	129.1	636.3	898.3	889.8	1336.9	1082.4	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	1795.4	723.1	-430.3	-353.5	-539.4	129.1	636.3	898.3	889.8	1336.9	1082.4	
less payable												
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	788.7	-239.1	-1576.5	-1628.4	-1858.0	-1264.7	-706.8	-509.6	-604.1	-249.7	-586.3	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	430.0	448.2	658.8	731.4	531.8	738.5	853.8	776.6	816.6	1034.9	1062.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	505.4	439.6	526.5	733.4	574.5	712.3	852.9	774.9	814.1	1032.2	1051.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-75.4	8.6	132.4	-2.0	-42.7	24.7	-0.5	-0.0		-0.0	10.0	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial						1.5	1.3	1.7	2.5	2.7	1.3	
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET					0.6		0.1	0.0				
BORROWING (-)	1365.4	274.9	-1089.1	-1084.9	-1071.8	-609.4	-217.6	121.6	73.2	302.0	19.7	
II	I.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-790.0	-215.0	-578.0	-412.0	-298.0	-293.0	-186.0	23.0	183.0	167.0	187.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-749.0	-380.0	-591.0	-441.0	-288.0	-320.0	-181.0	31.0	134.0	93.0	123.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves									•••		•••	
Financial derivatives						4.0	-1.0	1.0	-1.0	1.0		
Other accounts payable	-41.0	165.0	13.0	29.0	-10.0	23.0	-4.0	-9.0	50.0	73.0	65.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	2537.0	3625.0	287.0	595.0	286.0	-306.0	747.0	792.0	701.0	699.0	977.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	account - C	Changes in	assets								
assets	1746.0	3410.0	-291.0	183.0	-13.0	-599.0	561.0	815.0	884.0	866.0	1164.0	
Currency and deposits	282.0	598.0	-185.0	80.0	-289.0	815.0	43.0	278.0	281.0	433.0	314.0	
Securities other than shares	-8.0	17.0	21.0	25.0	33.0	22.0	11.0	23.0	-5.0	14.0	16.0	
Loans	67.0	788.0	163.0	-565.0	-4.0	-115.0	-13.0	60.0	-25.0	-97.0	-33.0	
Shares and other equity	1185.0	885.0	18.0	597.0	49.0	-310.0	125.0	33.0	-7.0	-48.0	-62.0	
Insurance technical reserves	382.0	746.0	76.0	205.0	201.0	-218.0	371.0	477.0	564.0	514.0	695.0	
Financial derivatives					***	1.0	***	***	-1.0	1.0	5.0	
Other accounts receivable	-162.0	376.0	-384.0	-160.0	-3.0	-794.0	23.0	-57.0	77.0	49.0	228.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 159.4	155.3	181.1	214.8	204.5	229.0	223.2	217.7	246.9	285.7	193.8	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	94.6	91.9	110.1	132.3	125.8	142.9	131.7	127.2	144.9	166.6	108.5	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	64.8	63.4	71.0	82.5	78.7	86.1	91.6	90.5	102.0	119.1	85.3	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	_ 16.5	16.6	18.4	20.7	21.8	23.1	24.6	24.7	25.5	25.7	17.8	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	48.3	46.8	52.6	61.8	56.9	63.0	66.9	65.9	76.5	93.4	67.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	64.8	63.4	71.0	82.5	78.7	86.1	91.6	90.5	102.0	119.1	85.3	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	47.3	46.0	51.6	60.2	55.2	61.5	65.3	63.2	70.8	85.6	69.8	
subsidies on production	_ 1.1	0.9	1.1	1.7	1.7	1.3	1.7	2.7	5.8	7.8	5.5	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	1.1	0.9	1.1	1.7	1.7	1.3	1.7	2.7	5.8	7.8	5.5	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	_ 16.4	16.5	18.3	20.6	21.7	23.2	24.6	24.6	25.4	25.7	10.0	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	16.4	16.5	18.3	20.6	21.7	23.2	24.6	24.6	25.4	25.7	10.0	
Property income	_ 3.9	2.7	2.0	2.1	1.4	1.9	2.1	1.8	2.9	2.1	1.8	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY	1.8	1.3	1.1	1.2	0.8	1.4	1.1	0.8	2.4	2.6	2.5	
NCOMES	18.6	17.9	19.2	21.5	22.4	23.8	25.6	25.6	26.0	25.2	9.2	
IALANOE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	18.6	17.9	19.2	21.5	22.4	23.8	25.6	25.6	26.0	25.2	9.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Social contributions	0.4	0.1	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.8	0.7	0.5	0.4	
Other current transfers	252.7	272.9	285.8	319.5	348.9	404.6	340.3	358.5	410.5	389.5	308.7	
II.	2 Secondar	y distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	0.4	0.1	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.8	0.7	0.5	0.4	
Other current transfers		2.8		23.7		0.6					0.4	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	3.4		22.9		19.2		0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2		
NCOME	267.8	288.0	282.2	317.4	352.0	427.7	365.7	384.0	436.3	414.5	317.9	
II. GROSS DISPOSABLE	4.1 Use of d	lisposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	267.8	288.0	282.2	317.4	352.0	427.7	365.7	384.0	436.3	414.5	317.9	
II.	4.1 Use of d	lisposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	207.8	193.9	219.2	265.2	260.0	299.7	285.1	296.3	331.8	359.9	246.9	
Individual consumption expenditure	207.8	193.9	219.2	265.2	260.0	299.7	285.1	296.3	331.8	359.9	246.9	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	60.0	94.2	63.0	52.2	92.0	128.0	80.6	87.7	104.5	54.6	71.0	
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	60.0	94.2	63.0	52.2	92.0	128.0	80.6	87.7	104.5	54.6	71.0	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable								0.4	2.2	5.2	1.8	
Capital transfers, receivable								0.4	2.2	5.2	1.8	
Less: Capital transfers, payable							***	***	***	***		
Equals: CHANGES IN NET			•••	•••	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	43.5	77.6	44.6	31.4	70.2	104.9	56.0	63.4	81.2	34.2	55.0	
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	77.5	-3.2	24.2	45.0	20.7	19.9	33.7	20.0	20.5	23.9	18.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	77.3	-4.4	24.7	45.4	19.5	19.8	33.3	19.6	20.0	23.7	18.3	
Changes in inventories	0.2	1.2	-0.5	-0.4	1.2	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.2	0.2	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial assets		-11.0	0.8	0.8	0.3	0.1	3.6	0.0	0.6	0.9		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-17.4	108.4	38.0	6.3	71.1	108.0	43.4	68.1	85.6	35.0	54.3	
	.2 Financial											
Vet incurrence of liabilities	12.0	36.0	1.0	-25.0	6.0	-11.0	-1.0	-1.0	-1.0	14.0	-2.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares											•••	
							 E O					
Loans	10.0	10.0	2.0	-35.0	6.0		5.0	-4.0	-8.0	3.0	1.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	3.0	26.0	-1.0	10.0	0.0	-11.0	-6.0	3.0	7.0	11.0	-3.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET	1.0	12.0	***		=:=	***		=-=	* * * *	-1.0	17.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	13.0	48.0	27.0	13.0	27.0	2.0	12.0	13.0	25.0	13.0	15.0	
Currency and deposits	-7.0	22.0	8.0	-5.0	5.0	21.0	3.0	7.0	18.0	2.0	4.0	
Securities other than shares	4.0	-1.0	3.0	4.0	2.0	4.0			-5.0	-2.0	3.0	
Loans	7.0	1.0	-3.0	12.0	3.0	-15.0	1.0	4.0	4.0	3.0	10.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	8.0	15.0	16.0	-6.0	17.0		12.0	1.0	6.0	3.0		
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	1.0	10.0	3.0	8.0		-10.0	-3.0	1.0	1.0	7.0	-1.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	o, Western calendar year										Data in milli		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
0.4	I. Production	account - F	Resources										
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 28239.1	28975.1	33094.3	35966.5	36858.1	37033.3	36894.1	36061.7	38951.4	42457.5	44392.7		
intermediate consumption of	I. Production	account - l	Jses										
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	16782.6	17944.4	20442.9	22297.1	22742.9	22424.1	21748.9	20481.0	22490.3	24648.5	25731.9		
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	11456.5	11030.7	12651.4	13669.4	14115.1	14609.2	15145.2	15580.6	16461.1	17809.0	18660.8		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	2721.4	2813.8	2872.1	3118.7	3220.8	3285.7	3376.3	3326.5	3379.4	3482.4	3662.5		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	8735.1	8216.9	9779.3	10550.6	10894.3	11323.5	11768.9	12254.2	13081.7	14326.7	14998.3		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s								
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	11456.5	11030.7	12651.4	13669.4	14115.1	14609.2	15145.2	15580.6	16461.1	17809.0	18660.8		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses									
Compensation of employees	6255.3	5614.1	5865.8	6519.8	7055.5	7571.5	8206.4	8779.5	9495.6	10597.2	11586.2		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	135.8	-120.4	-77.2	-201.9	-268.9	-94.9	1.1	19.5	-5.9	-7.8	-19.6		
Other taxes on production	157.2	177.7	212.5	236.5	235.3	288.3	299.1	301.5	309.3	274.3	281.1		
Less: Other subsidies on production	293.0	298.1	289.7	438.4	504.2	383.2	298.1	282.1	315.3	282.1	300.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 5337.0	5537.1	6862.8	7351.5	7328.5	7132.7	6937.7	6781.6	6971.5	7219.7	7094.2		
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ıry income a	ccount - Re	sources								
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	5337.0	5537.1	6862.8	7351.5	7328.5	7132.7	6937.7	6781.6	6971.5	7219.7	7094.2		
Property income	2455.9	1461.5	1367.2	1275.9	1225.1	951.4	1077.8	1148.3	1504.5	1536.1	1730.9		
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ıry income a	ccount - Us	es								
Property income	2823.2	2851.9	2940.5	3108.8	2954.9	2813.2	2981.3	3238.0	3386.0	3941.6	4081.8		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	4969.6	4146.6	5289.5	5518.5	5598.7	5270.8	5034.2	4692.0	5090.0	4814.2	4743.3		
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources								
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	4969.6	4146.6	5289.5	5518.5	5598.7	5270.8	5034.2	4692.0	5090.0	4814.2	4743.3		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Social contributions	438.9	234.7	125.2	285.5	300.2	419.7	405.0	495.9	564.8	670.0	739.2	
Other current transfers	456.0	351.5	381.6	466.8	451.1	479.8	493.2	520.1	546.2	749.0	721.2	
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	289.0	170.3	282.2	353.1	368.6	354.6	378.7	468.3	480.3	296.7	31.8	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	99.2	61.7	59.9	74.2	87.1	85.3	96.6	100.9	112.1	143.1	118.1	
Other current transfers	300.2	492.4	487.6	612.2	551.4	696.5	655.6	713.7	764.7	911.7	881.3	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	-											
INCOME	_ 5176.2	4008.4	4966.5	5231.4	5342.9	5034.0	4801.4	4425.1	4844.0	4881.8	5172.6	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
INCOME	5176.2	4008.4	4966.5	5231.4	5342.9	5034.0	4801.4	4425.1	4844.0	4881.8	5172.6	
Adjustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
net equity of households on	245.0	100 7	70.0	220.4	224.0	254.4	220 5	447 5	477.0	EE0.0	604.4	
pension funds	_ 345.8	180.7	73.0	220.4	231.0	354.1	329.5	417.5	477.3	553.9	621.1	
SAVING, GROSS	_ 4830.4	3827.6	4893.5	5011.0	5111.9	4679.9	4471.9	4007.6	4366.7	4327.9	4551.4	
	III.1 Capital a		•									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 4830.4	3827.6	4893.5	5011.0	5111.9	4679.9	4471.9	4007.6	4366.7	4327.9	4551.4	
less payable	536.0	478.4	512.0	343.5	297.6	345.2	359.4	111.9	156.3	143.1	135.1	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	553.0	495.5	528.3	367.4	330.7	375.3	395.4	151.6	202.8	195.1	188.0	
payable	16.9	17.1	16.3	23.9	33.1	30.1	36.0	39.7	46.5	52.0	52.9	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	2645.1	1492.3	2533.4	2235.8	2188.7	1739.4	1455.1	793.0	1143.6	988.7	1024.1	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2824.6	2371.0	3720.5	4095.8	4123.8	3822.1	3767.4	3638.9	3854.8	4120.0	4237.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	- n 2677.9	2135.7	2865.2	3621.7	3626.1	3561.9	3303.8	3200.2	3478.0	3753.4	4158.6	
Changes in inventories	146.2	234.6	855.0	473.8	497.3	259.9	462.4	440.5	375.7	367.1	79.0	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	0.5	0.7	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.3	1.3	-1.8	1.0	-0.6	-0.0	
Acquisitions less disposals of		0.7	0.4	0.5	0.4	0.5	1.0	-1.0	1.0	-0.0	-0.0	
non-produced non-financial assets	_ 146.2	85.8	14.1	13.2	5.2	7.4	-3.9	6.1	17.2	14.7	94.2	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	2395.7	1849.3	1670.9	1245.5	1280.5	1195.6	1067.8	474.5	651.1	336.4	354.9	
	III.2 Financial											
Net incurrence of liabilities	-4859.0	2180.0	-883.0	3906.0	2248.0	40.0	3965.0	3415.0	6151.0	-1562.0	2037.0	
Currency and deposits	-2718.0	3636.0	-1068.0	3732.0	2727.0	4580.0	2714.0	1709.0	2591.0	-2083.0	-218.0	
Securities other than shares	-	-4.0	-163.0	78.0	403.0	128.0	153.0	60.0	-41.0	-121.0	154.0	
Loans	-2504.0	-4162.0	-561.0	-1818.0	-1655.0	-3915.0	62.0	782.0	1220.0	29.0	-69.0	
Shares and other equity	1026.0	1332.0	1082.0	1096.0	979.0	298.0	915.0	157.0	876.0	347.0	824.0	
Insurance technical	-											
reserves	_ 365.0	730.0	101.0	219.0	218.0	-274.0	386.0	493.0	567.0	567.0	671.0	
Financial derivatives	-161.0	-429.0	-290.0	-297.0	-180.0	-307.0	-559.0	-480.0	-257.0	-427.0	-290.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-852.0 a 1507.0	1078.0 -1103.0	16.0 450.0	894.0 -65.0	-244.0 194.0	-469.0 1531.0	296.0 200.0	694.0 46.0	1194.0 31.0	125.0 384.0	966.0 -534.0	
	=				154.0	1001.0	200.0	70.0	51.5	304.0	304.0	
Net acquisition of financial	III.2 Financial		•									
assets	-3352.0	1078.0	-433.0	3841.0	2443.0	1571.0	4165.0	3461.0	6182.0	-1178.0	1502.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	_ 130.0	2.0	-30.0	9.0	21.0	-32.0						

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Currency and deposits	338.0	1168.0	-586.0	1725.0	1964.0	-97.0	200.0	-867.0	893.0	-265.0	1038.0	
Securities other than shares	-636.0	977.0	132.0	987.0	657.0	1607.0	3647.0	2416.0	2755.0	-1457.0	66.0	
Loans	-2491.0	-1776.0	-28.0	28.0	-262.0	-702.0	171.0	1345.0	1001.0	-459.0	-385.0	
Shares and other equity	526.0	233.0	428.0	141.0	480.0	473.0	147.0	433.0	745.0	943.0	679.0	
Insurance technical reserves	-12.0	-14.0	25.0	14.0	17.0	-58.0	15.0	24.0	16.0	109.0	-48.0	
Financial derivatives	-395.0	-212.0	-403.0	-319.0	-395.0	-163.0	-308.0	-285.0	-587.0	-286.0	-213.0	
Other accounts receivable	-811.0	698.0	27.0	1256.0	-39.0	542.0	295.0	396.0	1360.0	238.0	366.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Out of the standard	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	4862.6	4498.3	4801.0	5222.9	5332.5	5080.1	5105.2	5000.1	5238.5	5357.1	5526.4	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	_ 2334.0	2181.5	2229.4	2458.1	2437.7	2248.8	2202.8	2106.5	2073.7	2099.5	2132.9	
asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	_ 2528.6	2316.8	2571.6	2764.8	2894.8	2831.3	2902.4	2893.6	3164.8	3257.7	3393.5	
apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 1023.2	978.8	1164.6	1295.6	1340.4	1416.9	1367.7	1432.6	1519.4	1612.3	1686.5	
prices	_ 1505.4	1338.0	1407.0	1469.2	1554.3	1414.5	1534.7	1461.1	1645.5	1645.3	1707.0	
W. U.S. A.D. S.D. O.D. O.D. O.D. O.D. O.D. O.D. O	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	2528.6	2316.8	2571.6	2764.8	2894.8	2831.3	2902.4	2893.6	3164.8	3257.7	3393.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 249.7	176.9	156.1	156.0	151.3	186.9	196.7	198.2	182.1	213.3	205.1	
subsidies on production	-152.1	-167.1	-172.4	-183.2	-141.0	-267.5	-174.1	-309.6	-366.5	-361.9	-315.9	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	1.7	14.1	17.3	20.4	21.8	22.5	22.3	30.9	36.9	40.9	35.1	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	_ 153.7	181.1	189.7	203.6	162.9	289.9	196.4	340.5	403.4	402.8	351.0	
GROSS	1282.2	1045.4	1254.1	1460.6	1551.1	1664.0	1620.5	1672.0	1813.2	1921.5	2475.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_ 1148.8	1261.5	1333.8	1331.3	1333.4	1247.9	1259.3	1333.1	1536.0	1484.8	1028.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
GROSS	1282.2	1045.4	1254.1	1460.6	1551.1	1664.0	1620.5	1672.0	1813.2	1921.5	2475.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_ 1148.8	1261.5	1333.8	1331.3	1333.4	1247.9	1259.3	1333.1	1536.0	1484.8	1028.8	
Compensation of employees	9220.2	8129.0	8479.2	9249.4	9925.2	10747.3	11502.6	12167.4	13031.8	14386.6	15607.1	
Property income	_ 1507.5	1231.0	1126.8	1112.1	1048.6	1157.0	1097.9	1175.4	1169.1	1277.6	1389.1	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 409.1	244.5	178.5	138.5	82.7	85.3	62.2	2.0	201.5	277.9	302.5	
NCOMES	_ 12749.6	11422.3	12015.4	13015.0	13775.6	14730.8	15418.1	16345.9	17348.6	18792.5	20198.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	12749.6	11422.3	12015.4	13015.0	13775.6	14730.8	15418.1	16345.9	17348.6	18792.5	20198.1	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	1.1	0.4	0.6	0.7	0.5	0.5	0.5	1.2	0.9	0.9	0.6	
social transfers in kind	2610.3	2482.2	2382.7	2397.5	2526.9	2569.1	2726.6	2834.0	2967.3	3196.7	3438.4	
Other current transfers	1391.1	1404.2	1159.9	1414.1	1313.3	1362.9	1334.1	1371.1	1421.8	1474.4	1184.1	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
wealth, etc.	1029.6	1151.1	1197.2	1323.7	1390.7	1470.7	1523.4	1619.8	1808.8	1840.3	2082.5	
Social contributions	2246.5	1825.1	1920.7	2233.9	2292.6	2467.3	2508.3	2643.0	2912.7	3427.6	3787.4	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	1.1	0.4	0.6	0.7	0.5	0.5	0.5	1.2	0.9	0.9	0.6	
Other current transfers	542.1	316.4	429.8	393.8	457.7	396.8	391.9	385.6	224.6	158.7	326.3	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	12932.8	12016.2	12010.3	12875.2	13474.8	14328.0	15055.3	15902.5	16791.5	18037.0	18624.4	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	12932.8	12016.2	12010.3	12875.2	13474.8	14328.0	15055.3	15902.5	16791.5	18037.0	18624.4	
net equity of households on pension funds	345.8	180.7	73.0	220.4	231.0	354.1	329.5	417.5	477.3	553.9	621.1	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	11423.2	11379.7	12450.6	13397.0	14153.2	14425.1	14667.9	15334.0	16274.5	17199.3	18092.2	
expenditure	11423.2	11379.7	12450.6	13397.0	14153.2	14425.1	14667.9	15334.0	16274.5	17199.3	18092.2	
SAVING, GROSS	1855.5	817.2	-367.3	-301.3	-447.4	257.1	716.9	986.0	994.3	1391.5	1153.4	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	1855.5	817.2	-367.3	-301.3	-447.4	257.1	716.9	986.0	994.3	1391.5	1153.4	
less payable								0.4	2.2	5.2	1.8	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,								0.4	2.2	5.2	1.8	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS		•••						•••		***	***	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	832.2	-161.5	-1531.9	-1596.9	-1787.8	-1159.8	-650.8	-446.2	-522.9	-215.6	-531.3	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	507.5	445.0	683.0	776.5	552.5	758.4	887.5	796.7	837.1	1058.8	1081.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	582.7	435.2	551.1	778.8	594.0	732.1	886.3	794.6	834.1	1055.8	1069.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-75.2	9.8	131.9	-2.4	-41.4	24.8	-0.1	0.4	0.5	0.2	10.2	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of		•••				1.5	1.3	1.7	2.5	2.7	1.3	
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET		-11.0	0.8	0.8	0.9	0.1	3.7	0.0	0.6	0.9		
BORROWING (-)	1348.0	383.3	-1051.1	-1078.6	-1000.8	-501.4	-174.3	189.7	158.8	337.1	73.9	
	III.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-778.0	-179.0	-577.0	-437.0	-293.0	-304.0	-187.0	23.0	182.0	181.0	185.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-739.0	-369.0	-589.0	-476.0	-283.0	-320.0	-177.0	27.0	126.0	97.0	124.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Financial derivatives						4.0	-1.0	1.0	-1.0	1.0		
Other accounts payable	-39.0	191.0	12.0	39.0	-10.0	12.0	-9.0	-5.0	57.0	84.0	62.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	a 2537.0	3637.0	313.0	633.0	306.0	-293.0	760.0	805.0	727.0	698.0	994.0	
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	1759.0	3458.0	-264.0	196.0	14.0	-597.0	573.0	828.0	909.0	880.0	1179.0	
Currency and deposits	276.0	620.0	-178.0	75.0	-284.0	836.0	46.0	285.0	299.0	435.0	318.0	
Securities other than shares	-4.0	16.0	24.0	29.0	35.0	26.0	12.0	23.0	-10.0	12.0	19.0	
Loans	73.0	790.0	160.0	-553.0	-1.0	-129.0	-12.0	64.0	-21.0	-94.0	-24.0	
Shares and other equity	1193.0	900.0	34.0	592.0	66.0	-310.0	136.0	33.0	-1.0	-45.0	-61.0	
Insurance technical reserves	382.0	746.0	76.0	205.0	201.0	-218.0	371.0	477.0	564.0	514.0	695.0	
Financial derivatives						1.0			-1.0	1.0	5.0	
Other accounts receivable	-161.0	386.0	-381.0	-152.0	-3.0	-804.0	20.0	-56.0	78.0	57.0	227.0	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Lebanon

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Administration of Statistics, Presidency of the Council of Ministers, Lebanon.

The official estimates are published annually by the Central Administration of Statistics. For the period 1997 to 2010, the publication Economic Accounts of Lebanon (EAL) was prepared by a unit in the Office of the President of the Council of Ministers. These annual accounts and the estimates of gross domestic product (GDP) in particular, were compiled by establishing "benchmark" estimates for the year 1997 and by using a specific set of available annual statistics to produce estimates for subsequent years. As the responsibility for preparing and publishing the national accounts was transferred back to CAS in line with the law, the opportunity was seized to prepare a new benchmark for 2011 and develop a new system for compiling the estimates annually, based on data previously unavailable or not used - a work done with the help of European Union Twinning project started in 2010 and completed in 2013 under a consultancy funded by UNDP. Backward estimates are available starting 2004, series for 2004-2017 are available on CAS's website.

The Central Bank of Lebanon (Banque du Liban–BDL) is responsible for compiling the balance of payments statistics for Lebanon. The External Sector Division (ESD) at BDL's Statistics and Economic Research Department (SERD) has set the methodology for compiling and/or estimating the components of the balance of payments statistics consistent with the methodology of the International Monetary Fund's (IMF's) fifth edition of the Balance of Payments Manual (BPM5). The ESD has shifted from the IMF's fourth edition of the Balance of Payments Manual (BPM4) structure to the BPM5 presentation and has applied the new methodology back to 2002 statistics and onward.

General

The estimates are compiled by the Central Administration of Statistics, Presidency of the Council of Ministers following the United Nations System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA).

The Central Bank of Lebanon (Banque du Liban–BDL) is responsible for compiling the balance of payments statistics for Lebanon. The Statistics and Economic Research Department (SERD) has set the methodology for estimating the components of the balance of payments statistics consistent with the methodology of the International Monetary Fund's (IMF's) fifth edition of the Balance of Payments Manual (BPM5). The SERD has shifted from the IMF's fourth edition of the Balance of Payments Manual (BPM4) structure to the BPM5 presentation and has applied the new methodology back to 2002 statistics and onward.

External sector data are compiled on a monthly basis in millions of US dollars by converting transactions that are denominated in other currencies into US dollars at the prevailing rate. Detailed BOP data are transmitted annually to both the IMF and the Arab Monetary Fund. The corresponding time series are disseminated periodically on the BDL website.

Major data sources used to establish balance of payments statistics:

- (1) The High Council of Customs (hereafter as Customs)
- (2) The ministries and public sector's administrative records, such as the General Directorate of General Security (hereafter as General Security), Ministry of Labor, Ministry of Economy and Trade, and Ministry of Finance
- (3) The BDL departments
- (4) Banking and financial sector reporting data through:
- (a) International Transactions Reporting System (ITRS) (basic circular #90, issued on February 4, 2002, amended on September 14, 2009 and January 28, 2013)
- (b) Coordinated Portfolio Investment Survey (CPIS) (basic circular #91, issued on February 13, 2002, amended on March 21, 2007).
- (c) Coordinated Direct Investment Survey (CDIS) (basic circular #131, issued on November 29, 2013)
- (5) IMF and Bank for International Settlements (BIS) websites.

The Central Administration of Statistics (CAS) is responsible for conducting surveys under Article 3 of Decree #1793, dated January 22, 1979. The surveys should cover:

- (1) some current account items, such as transportation services, tourism, insurance services, and workers' remittances; and
- (2) some items in the capital and financial accounts, such as direct investment and trade credits. However, until the availability of such surveys, estimation techniques are put in place to produce preliminary data for the related components.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The principal new sources of data used for the first time in Lebanon's national accounts are:

- Value Added Tax (VAT) returns
 the Household Budget Survey for 2011-12
- CAS surveys of enterprises over 2004-08
- In addition, the results of the 2007 Survey of Manufacturing carried out by the Ministry of Industry were also referred to
- Data from business income tax returns for 2010 were analysed.

Particular care was taken to preserve the confidentiality of the information provided by individual survey respondents and taxpayers. Several key types of data are available quickly (and not normally subject to subsequent revision). As in the previous system, the well-established monthly statistics of foreign trade in goods (based on Customs documents) formed a key input to the accounts. Some other indicators, such as the production of cement and electricity, are also available every month. The VAT statistics mentioned above are available within a few weeks of the end of each quarter. They are based on the returns made quarterly to the VAT Department of the Ministry of Finance by registered traders. The traders are classified by the Ministry of Finance according to their (primary) kind of activity. In Lebanon VAT was introduced in 2002. As this source was not available when the former system of Economic Accounts was set up, it was not used in the EAL. Data on the budgetary operations of Central Government were also readily available, but the accounts of other Government bodies, including local authorities, cannot be guickly and easily obtained, so partial information had to be extrapolated. The Central Bank provided details of the transactions of the banking sector and of the Balance of Payments. For crop and livestock production, the traditional source was the Ministry of Agriculture. However, the Ministry was not able to provide estimates for recent years, so data was obtained from other sources. Good quality data on price movements are essential. The CPI produced by CAS since December 2007 was a readily available source. Unit value indices were also derived from the Foreign Trade Statistics. Ideally producer prices would be available, but it has not yet been possible for CAS to establish a regular collection system. Other important sources of data may not be available readily or regularly. One is a Households Budget Survey. Households Budget surveys are expensive and few countries can afford to conduct them every year. In Lebanon the latest such survey was carried out between September 2011 and October 2012 and results were available. The previous survey referred to 2004. This year (2004) also saw a Census of Buildings, Dwellings and Establishments which provided a useful count of establishments by kind of activity. Another important source is an Economic Survey of enterprises. CAS conducted such surveys for each year between 2004 and 2008. These surveys are difficult to conduct and to analyse, and the effective samples were relatively small. This can make the surveys unreliable as a source of aggregate data for the levels. But they are important for establishing key ratios for use in the estimation system, such as input output ratios, and for the trade sector, margins to turnover ratios. More recently, similar data available in the Ministry of Finance from the business income tax system was explored. Although it is likely that incomes are often understated, this source has the merit of covering a large proportion of businesses. On the other hand, the tax return does not provide all the details necessary for national accounting purposes. Also taxpayers sometimes fail to allocate their incomes and expenditures to the appropriate categories. While this failure may not affect their tax liability, it affects reliability of the detailed information.

The benchmark estimate of GDP derived from the SUT is effectively a combination of the "expenditure" and the

"production" approaches to its measurement. In principle, it would also include the "income" approach, making use of direct estimates of the earnings of employees; company profits and the "mixed" incomes of the self-employed. But such data were not readily available.

The most direct method of estimating GDP on an annual (and also quarterly) basis is to extrapolate the benchmark using the production approach. This is done both at current and at constant prices. At constant prices, this is essentially equivalent to compiling an "index of production" for all activities in the economy.

Expenditure Approach

Unless high quality data on household consumption is available every year, reliable independent estimates of GDP cannot be produced using the expenditure approach. However, the supply-use framework can be used to estimate the final consumption expenditure of households using the commodity flow approach (goods and services accounts). The framework may also be used to validate or modify the estimates made using the production approach.

The expenditure components of GDP are:

- Final consumption expenditure of households, non-profit institutions and government.
- Gross fixed capital formation, changes in inventories and the acquisition less disposal of valuables.
- · Exports less imports of goods and services.

Overall estimates of these components were derived as follows (in reverse order): Exports and imports:

For periods since 2008, a new monthly Foreign Trade Statistics system was established in CAS with the aim of providing statistics of trade (according to the LPA classification and main use) together with volume and price indices. The estimates for the import and export of goods are based on this system. For services, the intention was to use the Balance of Payments data provided by the Banque du Liban (BdL). The overall CIF value of imports were converted to FOB using the same ratio (7.5%) used by the BdL. The BdL estimated trends in travel credits and debits were also used, although the level of these estimates was substantially reduced in line with the adjustments used in the benchmark SUT. Unfortunately, changes made to the methodology used by BdL since 2009 rendered their trade in services data unusable in the context of the national accounts time series, so an alternative method was needed to extrapolate the benchmark. For the export of each service, the indicator of the output of the service was used as a proxy, while for debits a global indicator of the intermediate consumption of Lebanese producers was used as a proxy. The whole area of trade in services ("invisible trade") needs improvement, and this will only be possible through a programme of targeted surveys to be conducted by CAS in the future when the necessary resources would be available.

Capital formation:

For gross fixed capital formation (GFCF), the benchmark estimates are extrapolated at current and constant prices using estimates of the output of the construction industry together with data on the imports of capital goods. There are no data regularly available on changes in inventories (the value of the physical increase). If estimates were made, they would have to be based on judgments about the likely changes, in relation to other components. However, a category for the acquisition less the disposal of valuables (in the case on Lebanon, gold ingots) was included.

Final consumption:

The figures for general government final consumption expenditure come from the accounts of the sector. In the absence of information (except in 2004 and for 2011-2012) the estimates of household final consumption are then obtained as a residual by subtracting the other components from the estimates of GDP. Thus this component is the least reliable as it contains all the errors and omissions in the estimates of GDP and the other expenditure components (for example, but not only, changes in inventories).

CAS is currently assessing the existent system to improve it if needed and working on the compilation of quarterly GDP estimates with the support of a Technical Assistance project funded by the European Union.

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

Compiling full accounts for each institutional sector (non-financial companies, the financial sector, general government and households) depends mainly on the availability of two kinds of data:

- •That found in profit and loss (or income and expenditure) accounts, flow of funds and balance sheets for sectors other than households.
- •Specifically transactions with the rest of the world (balance of payments data).

The methods then amount to allocating the various transactions shown in these accounts to the corresponding national accounting (SNA) transaction category. In some cases assumptions may have to be made in order to allocate an item between more than one of the categories. Largely based on the existing economic accounts methodology, a system for producing accounts was developed for the following sectors:

- •Financial sector (in particular, the banks)
- •General government.

In the financial sector, a key element was missing - the transactions of the Central Bank. The data for all other banks was complete up to 2017. Full accounts were produced for all years since 2004. The accounts of the banks (S122) are published.

The government sector consists of the following subsectors:

- Central government: Budget and Treasury transactions (mainly from the Public Finance Annual Review of the Ministry of Finance).
- Central government (extra budgetary accounts): CDR (data available for a few years and key variables estimated for the missing years) Other autonomous bodies (includes only limited estimates based on transfers from the Budget).
- Municipalities (based on data up to 2008, estimated for 2009-and onwards).
- Compulsory Social Security NSSF accounts Civil servants' cooperative.

A prototype system was also developed for the following sectors:

• Rest of the world sector • Non-bank private sector. The rest of the world sector was a reworking of the balance of payments data (from the Banque du Liban) converted from US dollars into Lebanese pounds. In an effort to complete the picture, estimates were also made (by residual) for what should be the "non-bank private sector", making use of the overall estimates of GDP and its components (the goods and services account) and the above sector accounts. However, these accounts were not considered sufficiently robust to publish because of the adjustments that had to be made to the balance of payments estimates and the need to include figures for both the Central Bank and other Public Enterprises.

With currently available data (and for the foreseeable future) it is not possible to compile meaningful accounts for the non-financial corporate sector, for households and for non-profit institutions separately. Even if the data could be obtained, it is doubtful whether the benefits of attempting to compile such accounts in Lebanon would exceed the costs.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Lebane	ese Pound, V	lestern caler	ndar year								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	51809.5	58019.8	61735.4	70458.3	74439.2	77881.2	77986.2	78661.2	82930.0	88240.2	87206.7	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	44920.7	50937.8	54170.3	61387.8	65303.2	68640.0	68553.8	68652.4	72343.8	75553.0	74100.8	
expenditure							***					
General government final consumption expenditure	6888.8	7081.9	7565.1	9070.5	9136.0	9241.3	9432.5	10008.8	10586.2	12687.2	13105.9	
Gross capital formation	14366.4	14452.2	16158.9	16447.7	19514.1	18102.0	16726.6	17522.5	17123.5	17226.6	9945.9	
Gross fixed capital formation	14964.8	14509.5	15430.0	16786.0	19090.2	17673.0	16347.5	17098.1	16808.6	16642.7	10938.3	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-598.5	-57.3	728.9	-338.3	423.9	429.1	379.0	424.3	314.9	583.9	-992.4	
Exports of goods and services	17714.8	20297.4	21887.0	19116.4	18831.7	17224.1	17416.9	16751.9	17528.2	17177.3	16453.7	
Exports of goods	6237.5	7072.4	8180.3	8112.0	7466.3	6569.5	5750.3	5676.0	5814.1	5531.2	6844.4	
Exports of services	11477.4	13225.0	13706.7	11004.5	11365.4	10654.5	11666.6	11075.8	11714.1	11646.1	9609.3	
Less: Imports of goods and services	30525.8	34815.1	39591.1	39638.2	42069.2	40646.2	36655.3	35466.1	37194.5	39315.2	32870.1	
Imports of goods	22900.1	26037.0	30262.5	31066.5	32729.9	31311.9	26690.0	26192.4	27761.4	29837.3	23837.6	
Imports of services	7625.7	8778.2	9328.6	8571.7	9339.3	9334.3	9965.3	9273.8	9433.1	9477.9	9032.5	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	53364.9	57954.2	60190.1	66384.3	70715.8	72561.1	75474.4	77469.4	80387.1	83328.8	80736.1	

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

	•		•			•						
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Lebane	ese Pound, V	/estern caler	ndar year								Data	in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2010											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
inal consumption expenditure	54108.3	58019.8	56450.5	61548.2	64054.3	67595.3	69996.3	71572.8	72493.3	72435.1	69412.4	
Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	46822.2	50937.8	49393.9	54169.8	55838.8	58284.2	59779.2	60136.8	60167.4	59534.8	56011.8	
expenditure												
General government final consumption expenditure	7297.2	7081.9	7056.5	7371.1	8165.5	9287.4	10298.1	11768.1	12916.5	13763.3	14618.8	
Gross capital formation	13908.8	14452.2	14939.1	14799.2	17025.3	16185.1	15615.4	17350.1	17024.3	16975.0	10160.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	14500.3	14509.5	14364.1	14987.1	16475.1	15618.3	15079.1	16693.9	16474.1	16173.9	10917.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables	-734.3	-57.3	575.0	-72.4	100.3	107.4	100.6	129.2	97.5	177.0	-279.8	
exports of goods and services	18474.9	20297.4	20826.3	17709.0	18317.9	17033.5	18776.1	18494.2	19223.8	18334.7	17794.6	
Exports of goods	6722.3	7072.4	7841.2	7613.6	7458.3	6732.4	6505.2	6604.2	6814.7	6383.2	8126.7	
Exports of services ess: Imports of goods and	11766.5	13225.0	12985.1	10106.5	10862.0	10294.6	12211.4	11846.1	12359.4	11892.5	9833.1	
ervices	32878.3	34815.1	33759.0	34286.4	37288.2	37373.7	40563.5	42952.8	43846.2	44366.6	38566.3	
Imports of goods	24849.7	26037.0	25337.0	26290.6	28404.5	28235.4	29762.4	32164.3	32929.6	33488.2	28294.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2010											
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	8036.1	8778.2	8422.0	7952.1	8854.2	9130.5	10867.4	10873.1	11007.3	10972.9	10379.8	
PRODUCT a	53673.6	57954.2	58456.8	59942.0	62226.4	63753.2	64124.1	65138.5	65647.9	64530.5	59911.9	

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Lebane	se Found, v	vesterri calei	iluai yeai								Dat	2 111
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	53364.9	57954.2	60190.1	66384.3	70715.8	72561.1	75474.4	77469.4	80387.1	83328.8	80736.1	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the												
Plus: Compensation of	209.9	1.4	56.4	-136.1	444.9	139.3	344.3	47.7	-194.6	-496.1	-145.1	
employees - from the rest of the world Less: Compensation of	1768.9	821.7	839.8	820.0	1457.1	1413.4	1299.2	1018.2	871.3	818.5	994.5	
employees - to the rest of the world	1559.0	820.3	783.3	956.2	1012.2	1274.0	954.9	970.5	1065.8	1314.6	1139.6	
Plus: Property income - from												
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from	-541.3	-769.7	-417.3	-171.7	-774.2	-1009.6	-1110.9	-1280.5	-120.8	-1181.1	-1961.2	
the rest of the world Less: Property income - to	1310.0	1361.6	1648.4	1712.0	1559.4	2285.3	2280.7	2700.7	3843.7	3427.3	3636.4	
the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of employees and property	1851.3	2131.3	2065.7	1883.7	2333.6	3295.0	3391.6	3981.2	3964.6	4608.4	5597.7	
ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation	-331.4	-768.3	-360.8	-307.8	-329.3	-870.3	-766.6	-1232.8	-315.4	-1677.2	-2106.3	
of employees and property income - from the rest of the world	3078.9	2183.3	2488.2	2532.0	3016.5	3698.7	3579.9	3718.9	4715.0	4245.8	4630.9	
Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the												
world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on	3410.3	2951.6	2849.0	2839.8	3345.8	4569.0	4346.5	4951.7	5030.4	5923.0	6737.3	
oroduction and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME					70386.5	71690.8	74707.8	76236.6	80071.7	81655.4	78819.7	
Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	2754.4	3644.4	3531.8	2704.9	2413.7	3557.6	5115.1	3694.8	1817.3	2059.9	4356.0	
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	10012.9	11960.5	11803.2	12285.9	12508.0	14648.6	13396.6	13528.3	11783.9	11725.9	12480.2	
the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	7258.4	8316.2	8271.4	9581.0	10094.3	11091.1	8281.5	9833.5	9966.6	9666.0	8124.2	
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption					72800.2	75248.4	79822.9	79931.3	81889.0	83715.4	83188.5	
expenditure / Actual final consumption												
quals: SAVING, GROSS												
lus: Capital transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	-27.1	-316.0	-219.2	-191.2	-1944.7	-2150.1	-2432.7	-2479.2	-2439.6	-2144.4	-1588.4	
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	9.4	287.3	214.2	169.7	160.3	225.4	357.3	488.1	468.1	565.0	685.5	
the rest of the world	36.6	603.3	433.4	361.0	2105.0	2375.5	2790.0	2967.3	2907.7	2709.4	2273.9	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced		•••				•••				•••		
ion-financial assets	-0.0	87.7	28.7	78.9	456.5	-37.0	330.3	-51.8	146.3	40.5	-40.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION												
	Net values:	Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispos	sable Incom	ne / Saving 0	Gross less (Consumpti	on of fixed	capital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	***											
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME						***	***	•••				
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	- 											
			***	***	***		***			***	***	

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

ieries Igriculture, forestry and fishing and the control and the control and the citivities and citivities an	2009 1000 Industries	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
griculture, forestry and fishir Manufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial	Industries						20.0	20.0	2011	2010	2013	2020
Manufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial												
Manufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial	0400 :											
	<u></u>	2238.2	2290.0	2498.0	2795.4	2916.8	2546.7	2225.6	2350.3	2681.3	2482.9	
Cuvides	5762.5	5975.1	6041.3	6648.2	7244.1	7486.7	8145.6	8602.0	8751.0	8722.7	8282.2	
Mining and quarrying	256.4	260.4	304.0	357.1	392.6	397.4	355.5	399.8	374.5	346.8	245.8	
Manufacturing	4224.4	4475.0	4562.0	4904.9	5321.5	5466.6	6057.7	6438.5	6666.4	6376.6	5985.2	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	719.6	637.0	568.3	753.6	814.4	822.6	837.6	753.5	882.9	1163.0	1276.8	
waste management and remediation activities	562.1	602.7	607.0	632.6	715.7	800.1	894.9	1010.3	827.2	836.3	774.4	
Construction Vholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, ccommodation and food	2476.8	2028.1	2690.0	3631.0	4312.0	4273.5	3678.8	3722.9	3340.1	3145.5	2086.1	
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade, repair of motor vehicles an		12523.6	13088.0	13634.7	14548.4	15317.6	15874.9	15261.3	15988.1	15697.1	14731.3	
motorcycles	7877.8	8956.7	9538.0	9888.3	10458.9	10798.3	10885.3	10289.7	10864.5	10792.2	9738.7	
Transportation and storage	1865.3	1857.5	1865.0	2003.8	2273.7	2510.1	2738.2	2646.6	2631.8	2415.0	2571.7	
Accommodation and food service activities	1552.2	1709.4	1685.0	1742.5	1815.8	2009.2	2251.5	2325.0	2491.8	2489.9	2421.0	
nformation and ommunication	1315.3	1503.9	1601.0	1704.9	1886.6	1762.5	1758.1	1753.0	1778.0	1730.5	1532.2	
inancial and insurance ctivities	3527.6	4213.4	4418.0	4693.3	5052.6	5310.8	5612.2	6631.5	6566.5	7034.5	7378.1	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	6266.0	7431.5	8317.0	9050.0	9664.2	10190.6	10275.0	11126.4	11885.8	12609.1	13231.2	
echnical, administrative and upport service activities	3415.1	3865.2	4096.0	4804.7	4648.2	4891.9	5112.5	5170.5	5396.4	5759.5	5135.2	
Professional, scientific and technical activities	2163.0	2466.5	2629.0	3064.2	2969.4	3181.7	3359.9	3359.8	3463.0	3469.1	2923.3	
Administrative and support service activities Public administration and	1252.2	1398.7	1467.0	1740.5	1678.8	1710.2	1752.6	1810.7	1933.5	2290.4	2211.9	
efence, education, human ealth and social work ctivities Public administration and	9399.6	10042.3	10843.9	12673.5	13378.7	14115.6	15016.8	15374.1	16581.1	18646.7	19233.2	
defence; compulsory social security	I 5063.5	5123.5	5540.9	6699.8	6553.7	6790.3	6979.5	7046.1	7891.8	9410.9	9537.6	
Education Human health and social	2920.3	3323.8	3645.0	4173.8	4664.8	4980.8	5395.8	5510.0	5781.5	6159.5	6666.6	
work activities	1415.8	1594.9	1658.0	1799.9	2160.1	2344.4	2641.5	2818.0	2907.8	3076.4	3029.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	1703.0	2067.0	1900.0	1881.3	1802.0	1928.4	2031.8	2115.0	2264.8	2418.8	2459.1	
recreation	1703.0	2067.0	1900.0	1881.3	1802.0	1928.4	2031.8	2115.0	2264.8	2418.8	2459.1	
Other service activities Private households with												
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	47269.6	51888.2	55285.1	61219.6	65332.1	68194.4	70052.4	71982.3	74902.2	78445.7	76551.6	
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	6095.3	6066.0	4905.0	5164.7	5383.7	4366.7	5422.0	5487.1	5485.0	4883.1	4184.5	
Plus: Taxes on products	7405.0	7916.0	7497.0	7605.0	7476.0	7260.0	6944.0	7162.0	7557.0	7477.0	6408.0	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1309.7	1850.0	2592.0	2440.3	2092.3	2893.3	1522.0	1674.9	2072.0	2593.9	2223.5	
PRODUCT	53364.9	57954.2	60190.1	66384.3	70715.8	72561.1	75474.4	77469.4	80387.1	83328.8	80736.1	

 $^{^{\}mathrm{a}}$ Includes Other service activities (S); and Private households with employed persons (T) of ISIC Rev. 4.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Lebane	ese Pound, V	Vestern caler	ndar year								Data	in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2010											
I	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	2144.7	2238.2	2395.6	2367.7	2426.2	2802.9	2431.2	2584.8	2930.2	2813.3	2985.1	
activities	5690.3	5975.1	6049.1	6119.9	6485.7	6221.8	5965.0	5829.2	5711.1	5628.9	4872.6	
Mining and quarrying	244.0	260.4	276.5	264.4	290.5	274.8	251.2	262.2	256.5	234.2	159.6	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	4220.3	4475.0	4534.2	4627.4	4879.5	4633.8	4414.8	4174.3	4119.5	3978.7	3415.7	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	674.1	637.0	619.5	600.9	617.8	623.8	630.5	646.6	700.4	739.4	719.1	
waste management and remediation activities	551.9	602.7	618.8	627.2	698.0	689.3	668.5	746.0	634.8	676.5	578.2	
Construction Vholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	1848.1	2028.1	2128.5	2200.9	2326.0	2349.9	2165.9	2486.5	2357.4	2122.5	1517.1	
ccommodation and food ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	11257.0	12523.6	12533.6	12684.6	13256.1	13276.8	13516.4	12656.1	12923.1	12273.9	10883.3	
motorcycles	7923.6	8956.7	9065.7	9187.9	9611.2	9597.5	9704.1	9003.0	9204.7	8709.4	7694.6	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	1748.9	1857.5	1822.8	1893.9	2123.8	2200.4	2283.5	2169.6	2121.4	2026.4	1801.1	
service activities	1584.5	1709.4	1645.2	1602.8	1521.1	1478.9	1528.7	1483.5	1597.0	1538.1	1387.6	
nformation and communication	1351.1	1503.9	1440.0	1512.7	1607.4	1718.3	1827.6	1817.3	1873.4	1812.1	1590.0	
Financial and insurance activities	3771.8	4213.4	4088.1	4270.5	4488.3	4672.8	5091.0	5991.2	5604.7	5791.8	5555.0	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	7268.0	7431.5	7393.6	7455.9	7882.0	8192.6	8051.8	8335.8	8407.9	8509.6	8767.3	
echnical, administrative and upport service activities	3321.3	3865.2	4064.5	4419.9	4240.8	4257.2	4234.6	3953.3	3943.2	3873.2	3188.6	
Professional, scientific and technical activities	2077.5	2466.5	2603.2	2818.6	2715.6	2764.9	2773.0	2620.2	2624.5	2666.1	2267.4	
Administrative and support service activities	1243.8	1398.7	1461.3	1601.2	1525.3	1492.3	1461.6	1333.1	1318.7	1207.0	921.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2010											
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities Public administration and	9698.7	10042.3	10638.5	10414.7	10895.4	11430.4	11726.0	12112.8	12523.6	12466.7	12413.9	
defence; compulsory social security	5038.4	5123.5	5483.2	5336.2	5336.7	5629.2	5757.7	5950.5	6254.7	6368.7	6382.0	
Education	3269.0	3323.8	3428.8	3301.9	3495.4	3795.6	3968.7	4105.3	4120.1	3935.2	3992.4	
Human health and social work activities	1391.2	1594.9	1726.5	1776.6	2063.3	2005.6	1999.6	2057.0	2148.8	2162.9	2039.5	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	1688.7	2067.0	1934.1	1869.7	1729.0	1759.6	1758.6	1772.5	1868.1	1953.7	1846.4	
recreation a	1688.7	2067.0	1934.1	1869.7	1729.0	1759.6	1758.6	1772.5	1868.1	1953.7	1846.4	
Other service activities Private households with employed persons												
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	47945.5	51888.2	 52665.5	53341.8	55384.4	56817.4	56838.1	57696.5	58200.5	57289.5	53600.4	
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured												
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	5713.6	6066.0	 5791.3	6556.4	6843.6	6924.0	7435.1	7622.3	 7621.1	7369.5	6143.9	
Plus: Taxes on products	7482.8	7916.0	7697.4	8270.6	8713.4	8886.6	9428.6	9679.8	9976.7	9768.4	8462.0	
Less: Subsidies on products	1769.2	1850.0	1906.1	1714.2	1869.8	1962.6	1993.4	2057.6	2355.7	2398.9	2318.1	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT b	53673.6	57954.2	58456.8	59942.0	62226.4	63753.2	64124.1	65138.5	65647.9	64530.5	59911.9	

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Lebane	ese Pound, V	Vestern caler	ndar year								Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
v	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
Imports of goods and services	45611.9	44063.1	47585.9	49054.8	51616.3	50754.1	47120.6	47050.6	48681.3	50115.3	47242.2	
Imports of goods	23969.3	25982.5	29346.5	31728.4	32033.3	30842.9	26494.9	27049.3	27806.5	28512.1	27476.9	
Imports of services	21642.6	18080.5	18239.4	17326.4	19583.0	19911.3	20625.7	20001.4	20874.8	21603.2	19765.2	
V	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	32572.3	30664.5	36081.1	31097.5	31494.5	29041.3	29888.6	28792.2	28880.4	29574.4	27717.1	
Exports of goods	7112.0	7131.2	8183.0	8487.7	7813.9	6872.3	6012.8	5942.3	6093.8	5801.0	7297.7	
Exports of services	25460.3	23533.3	27898.1	22609.8	23680.6	22169.1	23875.8	22849.9	22786.6	23773.5	20419.4	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	13039.5	13398.6	11504.8	17957.3	20121.8	21712.8	17232.0	18258.4	19800.9	20540.9	19525.1	
V	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cui	rrent transfe	ers - Resoui	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	13039.5	13398.6	11504.8	17957.3	20121.8	21712.8	17232.0	18258.4	19800.9	20540.9	19525.1	
Compensation of employees	1559.0	820.3	783.3	956.2	1012.2	1274.0	954.9	970.5	1065.8	1314.6	1139.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and		•••										
imports												
Taxes on products	***											
Other taxes on production	***											

^a Includes Other service activities (S); and Private households with employed persons (T) of ISIC Rev. 4. ^b Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
<u> </u>												
Property income Current taxes on income,	1851.3	2131.3	2065.7	1883.7	2333.6	3295.0	3391.6	3981.2	3964.6	4608.4	5597.7	
vealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	7258.4	8316.2	8271.4	9581.0	10094.3	11091.1	8281.5	9833.5	9966.6	9666.0	8124.2	
Adjustment for the change in												
et equity of households on ension funds												
v	.ll External a	account of r	orimary inco	ome and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees	1768.9	821.7	839.8	820.0	1457.1	1413.4	1299.2	1018.2	871.3	818.5	994.5	
axes on production and	1100.9	021.1	0.8.0	020.0	1707.1	1713.4	1233.2	1010.2	07 1.3	010.0	əə 4 .0	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports	***	***										
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	***	***		•••		•••	***	•••		•••	•••	
production	***	***										
roperty income	1310.0	1361.6	1648.4	1712.0	1559.4	2285.3	2280.7	2700.7	3843.7	3427.3	3636.4	
Current taxes on income and realth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than												
ocial transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	10012.9	11960.5	11803.2	12285.9	12508.0	14648.6	13396.6	13528.3	11783.9	11725.9	12480.2	
net equity of households on												
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL												
BALANCE	***	•••										
	.III.1 Capital	account - C	hanges in	liabilities an	d net worth	1						
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE												
Capital transfers, receivable												
ess payable	27.1	316.0	219.2	191.2	1944.7	2150.1	2432.7	2479.2	2439.6	2144.4	1588.4	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	36.6	603.3	433.4	361.0	2105.0	2375.5	2790.0	2967.3	2907.7	2709.4	2273.9	
payable	9.4	287.3	214.2	169.7	160.3	225.4	357.3	488.1	468.1	565.0	685.5	
equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING												
ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												
	.III.1 Capital	account - C	hanges in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets	-0.0	87.7	28.7	78.9	456.5	-37.0	330.3	-51.8	146.3	40.5	-40.7	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)												
	.III.2 Financi	ial account										
Vet incurrence of liabilities	22367.9	5593.2	10555.1	9538.6		14576.4	4841.4	17551.7	14873.5	4566.8	-7576.6	
					9739.3							
Currency and deposits	8067.0	2737.0	5939.2	3871.6	5310.3	4113.3	3609.8	2603.7	4033.7	6426.5	-6337.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Securities other than shares	4332.5	-1325.8	-245.1	1192.6	1278.8	3916.5	421.2	9458.3	7621.8	-5640.5	-4087.4	
Loans	1587.9	-1712.3	357.0	-221.1	-900.0	2049.0	-899.3	1363.6	213.5	213.7	-107.8	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	8337.6	5823.1	4509.2 	4402.0	4134.0	4646.2	1744.0	3668.8	3359.5	3605.4	3628.9	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	42.8	71.2	-5.3	293.4	-83.8	-148.7	-34.3	457.4	-354.9	-38.3	-672.4	
	 /.III.2 Financ	 ial aaaant	Changes i		•••					•••	•••	
Net acquisition of financial assets	14344.4	11567.0	5384.7	-4640.5	-1325.8	-2327.5	-8307.5	-209.4	1521.9	-1679.7	-17103.5	
Monetary gold and SDRs	-1.7	-2.0	-1.2	-0.6	-0.2	0.1	0.0	192.4	1.1	2.3	2.7	
Currency and deposits	23519.2	7105.8	2535.7	1293.7	3314.6	2139.5	-2230.4	4840.9	4758.8	1614.5	-10433.8	
Securities other than shares	179.3	3322.7	-941.9	293.8	-1137.8	-105.0	-560.8	-1234.8	-530.5	-23.2	-1581.6	
Loans	-11300.3	950.7	627.6	642.4	668.8	-1077.1	695.0	-420.0	-563.7	588.2	-3170.9	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	2391.4	291.4	3024.2	363.0	3151.0	2278.6	-324.7	1325.8	2240.1	370.8	-139.3	
reserves Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-443.4	-101.7	140.3	-7232.7	-7322.1	-5563.6	-5886.7	-4913.8	-4384.0	-4232.3	-1780.6	

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Leba	nese Pound, V	Vestern caler	ndar year								Data	a in billior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	7103.4	7290.8	7800.1	9335.9	9384.4	9535.2	9696.2	10285.7	11033.5	13062.7	13029.4	
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1152.7	1194.6	1249.2	1290.5	1571.1	1488.6	1355.3	1808.7	1664.1	2018.8	1815.9	
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	_ 5950.7	6096.2	6550.9	8045.4	7813.3	8046.6	8340.9	8477.0	9369.5	11043.9	11213.4	
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	808.7	795.6	871.3	916.5	972.5	965.1	927.1	896.2	942.9	982.7	990.6	
prices	5141.9	5300.6	5679.7	7129.0	6840.8	7081.5	7413.8	7580.7	8426.5	10061.2	10222.8	
VALUE ADDED ODOOG -1	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	5950.7	6096.2	6550.9	8045.4	7813.3	8046.6	8340.9	8477.0	9369.5	11043.9	11213.4	
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 5141.9	5300.6	5679.7	7129.0	6840.8	7081.5	7413.8	7580.7	8426.5	10061.2	10222.8	
subsidies on production		***			•••	***				•••	•••	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,						***						
GROSS	808.7	795.6	871.3	916.5	972.5	965.1	927.1	896.2	942.9	982.7	990.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	808.7	795.6	871.3	916.5	972.5	965.1	927.1	896.2	942.9	982.7	990.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	6733.6	5512.4	5768.9	5010.0	5125.4	5931.4	6069.6	6592.4	6612.5	5912.3	5117.4	
Taxes on production and imports	8134.3	7516.4	8561.9	8586.0	8345.4	9205.4	7846.6	8015.4	8711.5	8630.3	7419.4	
Taxes on products	7405.0	6716.0	7682.0	7605.0	7476.0	8260.0	6944.0	7162.0	7557.0	7477.0	6408.0	
Other taxes on production	729.3	800.4	879.9	981.0	869.4	945.4	902.6	853.4	1154.5	1153.3	1011.4	
Less: Subsidies	1400.7	2004.0	2793.0ª	3576.0 ^a	3220.0 ^a	3274.0ª	1777.0ª	1423.0 ^a	2099.0°	2718.0 ^a	2302.0 ^a	
Subsidies on products	1309.7	1850.0	2592.0	2440.3	2092.3	2893.3	1522.0	1674.9	2072.0	2531.7	2593.9	
Other subsidies on production	91.0	154.0	167.0	168.0	164.0	117.0	66.0	26.0	97.0	71.0	33.0	
Property income	709.4	574.2	634.6	666.6	664.1	810.4	839.4	868.3	1081.8	1023.8	1585.1	
	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	5784.0	5893.0	5655.0	5457.0	5714.0	6314.0	6722.0	7185.0	7521.0	8156.0	8068.0	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	2467.7	989.2	1619.7	1136.1	1048.0	1392.9	1114.1	1171.9	1116.3	-237.1	-374.9	
	I.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	2467.7	989.2	1619.7	1136.1	1048.0	1392.9	1114.1	1171.9	1116.3	-237.1	-374.9	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	3531.3	4078.9	4460.7	4548.8	4584.2	5721.8	5181.0	5363.1	6848.5	6765.4	7376.4	
Social contributions	2617.7	2754.7	2873.3	3543.5	3737.9	3808.0	3923.9	4105.5	4409.8	5363.2	5927.8	
Other current transfers	1998.2	1555.9	1386.9	1967.4	1857.7	1896.8	1866.0	2288.2	2082.2	2426.5	2105.2	
	I.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	2527.3	2710.1	2772.1	3432.9	3519.8	3961.4	4177.7	4576.8	5110.0	6335.4	6252.4	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	1432.8	1632.3	1196.2	1807.7	1949.3	1810.0	1916.1	2980.1	1855.6	2114.5	1748.6	
INCOME	6654.8	5036.4	6372.3	5955.3	5758.7	7048.1	5991.2	5371.8	7491.2	5867.1	7031.5	
	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acco	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	6654.8	5036.4	6372.3	5955.3	5758.7	7048.1	5991.2	5371.8	7491.2	5867.1	7031.5	
ı	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acco	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	6885.9	7083.8	7565.1	9070.5	9136.0	9241.3	9432.5	10008.8	10586.2	12687.2	12588.4	
expenditure Collective consumption												
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-231.1	-2047.4	-1192.8	-3115.2	-3377.2	-2193.2	-3441.3	-4636.9	-3095.0	-6820.1	-5557.0	
I	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-231.1	-2047.4	-1192.8	-3115.2	-3377.2	-2193.2	-3441.3	-4636.9	-3095.0	-6820.1	-5557.0	
less payable	133.1	-211.6	-129.7	69.8	-50.3	-179.6	-155.0	109.2	-267.8	-142.1	-9.0	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	504.0	182.4	158.3	383.8	320.7	219.4	232.0	551.2	381.2	458.9	306.0	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	370.9	394.0	288.0	314.0	371.0	399.0	387.0	442.0	649.0	601.0	315.0	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	832.5	943.0	831.9	1108.7	1127.9	703.2	909.5	1579.1	1177.9	1492.8	1062.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	***						***			***	***	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced												
non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	-930.6	-3202.0	-2154.3	-4154.1	-4555.3	-3076.0	-4504.9	-6105.9	-4539.7	-8454.1	-6627.2	

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Lesotho

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Lesotho is undertaken by the Bureau of Statistics, Maseru. The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire.

General

The official estimates together with methodological notes on sources and methods are published in a series of reports entitled "National Accounts". Beginning 1980, the estimates have been revised utilizing new sources of information. The most important of which is the 1986/87 Household Budget Survey. The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of mainly the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), and some parts prepared in accordance with the Systems of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

The Bureau of Statistics have revised and rebased the national accounts of Lesotho. The base year for estimates at constant prices has been updated to 2012; previously it was 2004. The methodology has been reviewed, and new sources have been used. This publication presents main tables for the years 2007-2015: gross domestic product (GDP) by activity; GDP by expenditure; and the derivation of main national accounting aggregates. Revised estimates of GDP by activity are available back to 1982 and are available at the website of the Bureau of Statistics in an Excel file for download. Besides, an experimental GDP by expenditure series prior to 1998 can be made available for specific purposes on request.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

All items of gross domestic product by expenditure type are estimated through the expenditure approach.

Government final consumption expenditure, consisting of wages and salaries and purchases of goods and services, is obtained from government accounts. The government expenditure is classified by the type of service provided by the central authorities.

Private consumption and gross fixed capital formation are now estimated within the framework of a supply and use table. It has not been possible to balance supply and use completely, hence the discrepancy in the tables on GDP by expenditure. The 2010/11 household budget survey has been important in this process.

Increase in stocks is estimated mainly from questionnaires and surveys carried out for the agricultural sector. Gross fixed capital formation consists of the value of purchases and own-account construction of fixed assets by government, private and public enterprises, individuals and non-profit institutions. Various sources such as questionnaires and imports of building materials are used to collect the information. The gross capital formation in plant machinery and vehicles of the new series is assumed to be 1.2 times the imports of capital goods.

Total exports and imports of goods and services have been aligned with the balance of payments, which has been reviewed recently. Estimates of exports and imports of merchandise are obtained from foreign trade statistics with adjustments made for differences in coverage and valuation. Exports are recorded f.o.b. at the border of Lesotho and imports are also recorded f.o.b. at the point of dispatch. The estimates of import and export at constant prices

have been improved by using detailed South Africa production price indices as well some other data.

For the estimates of GDP at constant prices, household consumption is obtained as a residual. The estimates of gross capital formation and the imports and exports of goods and services are calculated by using the relevant import price indexes.

Income Approach

Wages and salaries are derived from the government accounts and other returns. Estimates of operating surplus are derived as residuals from the production accounts of all sectors. Depreciation is obtained from returned questionnaires and no estimate is available for the government or subsistence sectors. Indirect taxes consist mainly of revenue received by Lesotho as a member of the customs agreement with Botswana, Namibia, South Africa and Swaziland. Subsidy figures consist of government contributions to defray part of the operating expenses of government and other enterprises.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared in factor values. The production approach is used to estimate the value added of the different industries except for producers of government services in which case the income approach is used.

The agricultural division of the Bureau of Statistics carries out regular annual surveys. The 1970 census of agriculture and the 1973 agricultural survey are used to derive estimates of cereal production, assuming a wastage of six per cent during the various stages of harvest. The 1967-69 rural household survey is used for fruit and vegetable production estimates. For livestock, balance sheets prepared by the agricultural division of the Bureau of Statistics provide changes in stock estimates, to which the average values for different types of livestock are applied. For the new series, the annual crop survey and annual livestock survey supply information on quantities produced. The price information for the crop is available from the Ministry of Agriculture while the price movement for livestock is deducted from retail price index. For meat production, average carcass weights are applied to the number of livestock slaughtered which are obtained from the Ministry of Health and annual production surveys.

Detailed income statements have been used for an improved estimated of mining for the years from 2004. The value of diamonds sold to licensed dealers by diggers is regarded as the value of diamonds exported from Lesotho. The receipts from diamonds are regarded as a contribution by the mining sector to GDP. Data on quantities and values of diamonds are obtained monthly from the Department of Mines and Geology.

For manufacturing, data are derived from questionnaires prepared specially for manufacturing enterprises while data for handicrafts are based on the 1967-1969 rural household consumption and expenditure survey. For years 1980-1985, the estimates of manufacturing have been reconciled with the Yearbook of Industrial Statistics 1987. The estimates of the years after 1985 are based on industrial survey and survey of industrial production.

Data for electricity and water are obtained from the balance sheets of the electricity corporation and accounts of the concerned ministry.

Special questionnaires filled in by building contractors are used for the construction sector. Estimates of own-account contribution are included. For the new series, value added of construction is a fixed proportion of the input of building material which is based on import statistics.

For the trade sector, questionnaires are used for large enterprises while the results of a survey conducted in 1970-1971 are used for small enterprises. Estimates of the public transport and communication sector are based on government accounts supplemented by inquiries while estimates of private transport are obtained from the concerned enterprises.

For the financial sector, the output of the Central Bank is now calculated as the sum of costs including an

estimated profit margin. The insurance industry is calculated on the basis of detailed financial statements, which were not previously available. Financial services indirectly measured (FISIM) has now been allocated to households and government.

For ownership of dwellings, government accounts provide information for the public sector while questionnaires returned by businesses and institutions are used for the private sector. The 1972-73 urban household survey is used to estimate imputed rent.

Information relating to general government services is obtained from the government accounts. Data on other services are obtained through questionnaires and special inquiries.

The estimates of GDP by kind of economic activity at constant prices are calculated by using relevant price indexes for most of the industries. The 2010/11 household budget survey has provided benchmark estimates for a number of small scale activities. Import duties collected by Lesotho on imports from outside the Southern African Customs Union (SACU).

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	20479.9	22009.4	24160.5	26633.3	28368.1	30703.3	34172.3	36324.0	39703.9	40095.8	40482.0	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	13910.8	15310.9	16821.1	18374.4	18837.8	20098.8	22697.4	23545.6	27089.4	26648.4	26633.3	
expenditure General government final	154.6	169.6	190.5	220.5	267.5	315.5	352.1	454.4	418.8	562.0	588.9	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	6414.4	6528.9	7148.9	8038.3	9262.7	10289.0	11122.7	12324.1	12195.7	12885.4	13259.8	
expenditure Collective consumption	1889.4	1968.7	2169.1	2503.0	2750.7	3150.3	3276.6	3521.5	3594.0	3585.0	3671.8	
expenditure	4525.1	4560.2	4979.8	5535.4	6512.1	7138.7	7846.1	8802.6	8601.7	9300.4	9588.0	
Gross capital formation	4504.9 4186.2	5120.2 4801.4	4743.7 5249.3	7268.0 7314.2	7461.3 7079.0	9032.9 7785.9	9163.6 8532.2	8950.0 8282.9	6824.8 8417.3	7647.3 9052.8	10004.5 9608.0	
Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories	318.7	318.8	-505.6	-46.1	382.4	1247.1	631.4	667.1	-1592.5	-1405.5	396.5	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables			-303.0	-40.1								
Exports of goods and services	6603.4	6891.0	8936.7	8504.2	8736.5	10106.6	12913.5	14238.6	14591.8	16951.1	15551.4	
Exports of goods	6251.1	6554.4	8604.0	8164.9	8420.6	9782.7	12306.1	13387.6	14147.1	16522.8	15108.3	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	352.3	336.6	332.7	339.3	315.9	323.9	607.4	851.0	444.7	428.3	443.2	
services	16836.4	17662.7	19114.6	22058.6	21725.2	23350.8	26142.3	28158.7	30393.4	31422.3	31849.9	
Imports of goods	13238.8	14395.7	15581.7	18330.8	18121.2	19778.1	22092.5	23697.4	24349.8	25422.5	25766.1	
Imports of services	3597.7	3267.0	3532.9	3727.8	3604.0	3572.7	4049.8	4461.3	6043.5	5999.8	6083.8	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-673.7	-774.9	-1128.2	-1348.4	-3205.3	-3139.9	-2082.2	-3080.3	-1167.6	-2227.5	-4029.8	
PRODUCT	14751.8	16358.0	18726.3	20346.9	22840.7	26492.0	30107.1	31353.9	30727.2	33272.0	34188.0	

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	tern calenda	r year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	300 2012											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	23856.0	24900.1	25821.5	26633.3	26445.0	26670.7	27929.2	27856.4	28767.5	27777.7	27335.2	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	15758.7	17247.0	18065.4	18374.4	18153.3	18201.8	19645.4	19267.8	20580.8	19613.8	19092.6	
expenditure General government final	176.0	183.1	202.0	220.5	242.5	264.4	273.6	329.1	295.7	373.0	376.9	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	7921.3	7470.1	7554.2	8038.3	8049.2	8204.5	8010.2	8259.5	7891.0	7790.9	7865.7	
expenditure Collective consumption	2172.6	2220.8	2231.7	2503.0	2531.8	2763.4	2708.3	2777.5	2741.0	2649.7	2627.7	
expenditure	5748.8	5249.3	5322.5	5535.4	5516.5	5441.0	5301.9	5482.0	5150.0	5141.3	5238.0	
Gross capital formation	4977.1	5548.4	5122.7	7268.0	6859.8	7572.8	7173.7	7320.5	5550.3	5859.3	7525.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	4622.4	5226.2	5521.9	7314.2	6617.8	6767.8	7155.6	6726.5	6650.8	7108.1	7377.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	354.7	322.2	-399.3	-46.2	242.0	805.0	18.2	594.0	-1100.4	-1248.8	147.7	
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	7586.6	7624.0	8528.8	8504.2	7799.1	7016.4	8314.1	9335.7	9522.4	10080.5	8444.5	
Exports of goods	7191.7	7264.6	8188.1	8164.9	7492.7	6712.4	7770.1	8606.6	9212.7	9778.4	8156.0	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	395.2	359.4	340.7	339.3	306.3	303.9	544.0	729.2	309.6	302.0	288.5	
services	19044.9	19782.1	20338.1	22058.6	20392.3	20194.0	21693.1	21998.8	22043.0	22186.9	21856.8	
Imports of goods	15158.9	16247.1	16673.6	18330.8	17001.0	17213.6	18635.6	18800.0	18769.2	18946.2	18679.0	
Imports of services	3885.9	3535.0	3664.5	3727.8	3391.3	2980.4	3072.6	3198.9	3273.8	3240.7	3177.8	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-960.9	-597.8	-910.2	-1348.4	-2902.9	-2927.0	-2119.4	-2746.9	-1693.8	-2523.4	-3071.2	
PRODUCT	17374.9	18290.5	19134.8	20346.8	20711.6	21065.8	21724.0	22513.8	21797.2	21530.6	21448.5	

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	tern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the	14751.8	16358.0	18726.3	20346.9	22840.7	26492.0	30107.1	31353.9	30727.2	33272.0	34188.0	
rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from	5961.4	6598.8	7209.4	8320.0	9214.5	10121.7	11509.4	11916.6	12051.3	13446.2	13949.8	
and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest												
of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the	4679.0	4665.3	3700.3	3407.7	3394.3	3162.3	3630.9	3958.0	4181.6	4626.1		
world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the	5723.5	5278.9	5119.0	4903.3	4968.5	4844.8	5395.5	5764.9	5993.6			
world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from	1044.5	613.7	1418.7	1495.6	1574.2	1682.4	1764.6	1806.9	1812.1			
and to the rest of the world, net												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	19430.8	21023.2	22426.6	23754.6	26235.0	29515.2	33672.1	35311.9	34908.7	37913.0	38871.9	
Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, no	<u>et</u> 6111.5	4963.3	4976.0	7302.6	8119.4	8815.6	8689.8	7176.4	8071.9	7386.7	7386.7	
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	6274.3	5142.5	5168.4	7502.2	8362.5	8983.9	8864.8	7389.4	8284.9	7599.7	7599.7	
the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	162.9	179.2	192.4	199.6	243.2	168.3	175.0	213.0	213.0	213.0	213.0	
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption	25542.2	25986.5	27402.6	31057.2	34354.4	38330.8	42361.9	42488.3	42980.6	45299.8	46258.6	
expenditure / Actual final consumption	20479.9	22009.4	24160.5	26633.3	28368.1	30703.3	34172.3	36324.0	39703.9	40095.8	40482.0	
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	5062.4	3977.0	3242.1	4423.9	5986.3	7627.5	8189.6	6164.3	3276.7	5203.9	5776.6	
and to the rest of the world, no	<u>et</u> 592.5	990.8	850.9	1369.3	1326.2	178.4	308.9	521.1	323.7	278.2	1027.3	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	4504.9	5120.2	4743.7	7268.0	7461.3	9032.9	9163.6	8950.0	6824.8	7647.3	10004.5	
non-financial assets												
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF	673.7	774.9	1128.2	1348.4	3205.3	3139.9	2082.2	3080.3	1167.6	2227.5	4029.8	
THE NATION	1149.9	-152.3	-650.6	-1474.9	-148.8	-1227.0	-665.0	-2264.6	-3224.4	-2165.2	-3200.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed	Net values: 0	Gross Natio	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
capital Equals: NET NATIONAL												
INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME												
Equals: SAVING, NET												

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	tern calenda	r year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Ir	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	811.9	795.4	850.9	996.0	1156.7	1049.3	1138.6	1776.3	1525.5	1437.9	1617.5	
activities	735.4	716.1	777.9	922.9	1077.6	960.6	1049.7	1695.4	1438.6	1343.1	1518.9	
Forestry and logging	67.6	67.7	66.8	65.7	65.3	67.2	66.8	67.0	67.8	66.8	67.4	
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and purposition and other industrial	8.8	11.6	6.1	7.5	13.8	21.4	22.1	13.8	19.1	27.9	31.2	
ctivities	4025.2	3956.6	5068.6	4674.2	5154.9	7082.4	8616.8	8182.9	7461.7	9233.9	9272.8	
Mining and quarrying a	698.9	875.8	1626.3	1176.6	1385.6	2447.6	2527.2	1443.0	1160.4	1995.4	1931.4	
Manufacturing a	2582.5	2140.4	2393.7	2330.0	2498.7	3245.4	4555.3	5194.6	4682.9	5623.7	5630.3	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	260.9	285.7	309.7	353.3	419.6	421.5	390.3	341.6	415.1	474.2	392.1	
remediation activities a	482.8	654.8	738.8	814.3	851.0	967.9	1144.1	1203.7	1203.3	1140.6	1318.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, accommodation and food	887.2	1190.2	1148.5	1596.3	1474.2	1437.7	1540.0	1342.3	1320.0	1297.6	1298.5	
ervice activities	2290.1	2514.1	2827.2	3359.0	3904.1	4104.4	4056.5	4453.3	4537.1	4351.6	4471.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and												
motorcycles	1657.6	1831.7	2097.6	2523.6	2979.2	3103.0	3126.3	3484.4	3566.9	3367.8	3453.4	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	377.7	406.1	437.6	521.1	596.2	664.4	631.1	649.8	628.5	653.4	701.9	
service activities Information and	254.8	276.2	292.0	314.4	328.7	337.0	299.2	319.1	341.8	330.5	316.0	
communication Financial and insurance	441.7	523.0	581.5	622.3	714.3	849.5	948.8	1065.8	942.4	996.0	1021.8	
activities	561.1	713.1	813.4	892.0	1369.1	2003.9	2598.6	2627.4	2589.3	2665.7	3018.0	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	1104.7	1127.0	1162.3	1207.7	1258.3	1251.7	1251.8	1279.5	1295.0	1284.0	1286.0	
technical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	374.0	432.3	538.7	599.1	661.2	752.9	930.0	944.7	928.2	893.4	861.8	
technical activities Administrative and support	121.2	150.0	163.9	189.0	244.3	249.3	246.7	248.4	248.6	250.6	252.5	
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	252.8	282.3	374.8	410.1	416.9	503.7	683.3	696.3	679.7	642.8	609.2	
Public administration and defence; compulsory social	3002.9	3304.3	3602.7	3860.7	4416.2	4859.2	5489.1	5953.8	6188.4	6718.2	6822.3	
security	2595.4	2871.9	3162.5	3418.2	3953.0	4368.6	4950.0	5382.4	5592.5	6088.6	6172.9	
Education	119.6	136.9	140.5	140.5	156.6	170.3	188.9	204.7	217.8	232.0	233.2	
Human health and social work activities	287.8	295.5	299.7	301.9	306.7	320.3	350.2	366.6	378.1	397.6	416.1	
Other service activities a Arts, entertainment and	175.3	194.1	191.6	213.1	212.9	237.1	240.5	261.7	266.7	276.4	292.6	
recreation	21.0	24.7	22.6	23.0	26.9	42.4	35.5	33.9	34.0	34.7	35.6	
Other service activities a Private households with	128.4	141.7	140.3	160.1	154.8	162.4	170.8	192.2	195.9	204.6	217.9	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	25.9	27.7	28.7	30.0	31.2	32.4	34.2	35.6	36.8	37.1	39.2	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	13674.0	14749.9	16785.4	18020.3	20321.9	23628.2	26810.7	27887.8	27054.5	29154.7	29962.5	
services indirectly measured FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	1077.8	1608.0	1940.9	2326.6	2518.8	2863.8	3296.3	3466.1	3672.7	4117.3	4225.5	
Plus: Taxes on products	1077.8	1608.0	1940.9	2326.6	2518.8	2863.8	3296.3	3466.1	3672.7	4117.3	4225.5	
Less: Subsidies on products												
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-673.7	-774.9	-1128.2	-1348.4	-3205.3	-3139.9	-2082.2	-3080.3	-1167.6	-2227.5	-4029.8	
PRODUCT	14751.8	16358.0	18726.3	20346.9	22840.7	26492.0	30107.1	31353.9	30727.2	33272.0	34188.0	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.6 (Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, West	tern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	300 2012											
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production,	1026.5	968.6	917.4	996.0	1101.5	931.0	942.2	1441.6	1150.2	998.0	1058.8	
hunting and related service activities	950.4	892.2	846.1	922.9	1024.0	852.2	865.1	1373.2	1079.5	921.9	984.2	
Forestry and logging	67.5	65.7	65.3	65.7	64.3	60.4	59.4	58.0	55.9	55.9	54.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Davida -		-										
Series Base year	300 2012											
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	8.5	10.7	6.1	7.5	13.2	18.4	17.6	10.4	14.8	20.1	20.4	
activities	4411.9	4536.5	4790.3	4674.2	4183.3	4003.8	4152.6	4482.5	4328.7	4571.7	4539.3	
Mining and quarrying	782.8	824.6	1184.3	1176.6	820.3	895.2	767.4	767.2	875.5	793.2	787.7	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	2423.1	2502.4	2431.2	2330.0	2235.0	1980.8	2282.4	2691.9	2428.3	2773.7	2793.9	
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	373.9	389.0	350.5	353.3	338.7	353.5	342.9	330.5	353.3	359.6	326.3	
remediation activities	832.2	820.5	824.2	814.3	789.3	774.4	759.9	692.9	671.7	645.2	631.4	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, accommodation and food	966.8	1240.6	1169.4	1596.3	1434.9	1354.5	1414.8	1204.5	1164.2	1121.4	1079.7	
wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	2650.5	2809.4	3014.3	3359.0	3732.4	3706.5	3526.0	3616.3	3516.3	3218.7	3114.8	
motorcycles	1945.4	2081.2	2250.7	2523.6	2836.1	2817.1	2706.2	2769.7	2674.0	2427.3	2336.4	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	441.6	456.1	476.0	521.1	567.9	566.5	541.7	554.3	534.1	502.9	502.4	
service activities nformation and ommunication	263.5 427.2	272.1 511.0	287.7 572.9	314.4 622.3	328.4 724.6	322.9 877.6	278.1 999.3	292.4 1139.6	308.2 1022.3	288.4 1099.5	276.0 1151.2	
inancial and insurance ctivities	583.2	674.1	744.9	892.0	1190.6	1759.4	2105.0	1911.0	1835.9	1800.4	1943.5	
Real estate activities	1181.0	1175.3	1185.9	1207.7	1237.8	1226.4	1224.9	1250.7	1276.9	1275.3	1282.8	
Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and support service activities	412.8	456.6	550.1	599.1	643.7	710.9	857.5	848.4	820.7	771.5	719.2	
Professional, scientific and technical activities	131.0	155.1	166.3	189.0	238.0	235.6	227.0	222.9	220.1	217.2	211.0	
Administrative and support service activities Public administration and	281.8	301.5	383.8	410.1	405.7	475.3	630.5	625.5	600.5	554.4	508.2	
lefence, education, human nealth and social work activities Public administration and	3712.8	3741.1	3817.5	3860.7	3780.2	3772.1	3823.4	3838.0	3843.6	3874.4	3897.1	
defence; compulsory social security	3305.8	3312.6	3379.8	3418.2	3345.7	3320.8	3333.6	3335.5	3333.4	3344.9	3355.9	
Education Human health and social	113.6	128.2	137.4	140.5	126.2	125.2	129.8	124.3	126.1	130.3	130.7	
work activities	293.4	300.3	300.3	301.9	308.3	326.1	360.0	378.3	384.1	399.3	410.5	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	187.0	201.3	196.1	213.1	208.7	227.7	224.7	243.4	243.0	249.0	257.2	
recreation	21.4	25.3	22.9	23.0	27.2	43.0	34.2	33.0	31.5	31.9	33.5	
Other service activities Private households with	136.6	146.6	143.5	160.1	151.2	154.1	159.6	179.2	179.9	185.3	191.5	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	29.1	29.4	29.7	30.0	30.3	30.6	30.9	31.2	31.5	31.8	32.2	
GROSS, at basic prices ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured	15559.9	16314.5	16958.9	18020.2	18237.7	18569.9	19270.2	19976.0	19201.8	18979.9	19043.5	
FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	***				***	***		•••			***	
products	1815.0	1976.0	2175.9	2326.6	2473.9	2495.9	2453.7	2537.7	2595.4	2550.7	2405.0	
Plus: Taxes on products	1815.0	1976.0	2175.9	2326.6	2473.9	2495.9	2453.7	2537.7	2595.4	2550.7	2405.0	
Less: Subsidies on products												
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-960.9	-597.8	-910.2	-1348.4	-2902.9	-2927.0	-2119.4	-2746.9	-1693.8	-2523.4	-3071.2	
PRODUCT	17374.9	18290.5	19134.8	20346.8	20711.6	21065.8	21724.0	22513.8	21797.2	21530.6	21448.5	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	tern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	25895.8	27982.6	30441.6	34386.7	37508.8	41938.1	46464.3	49516.1	47953.0	51074.6	52723.8	
prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED,	12205.1	13221.2	13651.5	16366.4	17195.1	18330.8	19686.8	21673.3	20898.5	21919.8	22761.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	13690.7	14761.4	16790.2	18020.3	20313.7ª	23607.2ª	26777.5ª	27842.8ª	27054.5ª	29154.7ª	29962.4ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	5961.4	6598.8	7209.4	8320.0	9214.5	10121.7	11509.4	11916.6	12051.3	13446.2	13949.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	7919.6	8405.6	9887.6	10098.5	11631.9	14144.1	15461.9	16441.7	16410.2	17239.7		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	4504.9	5120.2	4743.7	7268.0	7461.3	9032.9	9163.6	8950.0	6824.8	7647.3	10004.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	4186.2	4801.4	5249.3	7314.2	7079.0	7785.9	8532.2	8282.9	8417.3	9052.8	9608.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	318.7	318.8	-505.6 	-46.2 	382.4	1247.1	631.4	667.1	-1592.5 	-1405.5 	396.5	

^a Discrepancy between the data for the Total Economy and the data by industries.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	971.8	946.9	1012.0	1147.2	1346.8	1253.3	1329.1	2067.0	1795.1	1627.1	1829.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	154.7	146.4	156.6	148.7	185.4	196.9	182.5	280.1	257.2	179.5	200.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	811.9	795.4	850.9	996.0	1156.7	1049.3	1138.6	1776.3	1525.5	1437.9	1617.5	
Compensation of employees	50.6	49.7	53.6	50.6	64.2	67.9	68.1	97.5	94.2	77.8	86.9	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,							***				***	
GROSS							•••				•••	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	892.3	863.2	937.3	1071.6	1261.4	1154.3	1230.1	1981.0	1699.6	1519.7	1717.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	152.1	142.5	155.3	146.4	179.5	187.1	173.0	275.4	249.4	167.5	187.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	735.4	716.1	777.9	922.9	1077.6	960.6	1049.7	1695.4	1438.6	1343.1	1518.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	49.0	47.3	52.8	49.3	61.0	62.3	62.5	94.6	89.6	70.5	78.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	
GROSS		•••					•••				***	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	68.1	68.1	67.2	65.8	65.6	67.6	67.2	67.4	68.4	67.2	68.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	67.6	67.7	66.8	65.7	65.3	67.2	66.8	67.0	68.0	66.8	67.0 ^a	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	11.5	15.6	7.5	9.7	19.8	31.4	31.7	18.5	27.1	40.2	44.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2.6	3.9	1.3	2.2	5.9	9.8	9.5	4.6	7.8	12.0	13.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	8.9	11.7	6.2	7.5	13.9	21.5	22.3	13.9	19.3	28.1	31.0	
Compensation of employees	1.6	2.4	0.8	1.2	3.3	5.6	5.6	2.8	4.6	7.2	8.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS					***						•••	
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	8790.7	9225.1	10325.3	10688.2	11139.1	13413.5	15490.6	16427.4	15218.7	17895.1	18291.0	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4712.8	5195.6	5172.2	5915.4	5824.9	6064.1	6437.1	7850.7	7414.0	8387.9	8750.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	4077.9	4029.5	5153.0	4772.8	5314.2	7349.4	9053.5	8576.7	7804.7	9507.2	9540.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1198.6	1193.4	1348.6	1568.5	1690.0	1938.9	2534.1	2370.1	2099.3	2922.1	3116.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,				•••	•••							
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1389.2	1634.0	2569.4	2579.8	2783.0	4000.5	4153.3	2985.0	2755.8	4233.8	4236.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	673.3	740.9	912.5	1368.9	1339.8	1455.9	1434.1	1352.7	1402.8	2072.8	2086.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	715.9	893.1	1656.9	1210.9	1443.2	2544.5	2719.2	1632.3	1353.1	2161.0	2150.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	114.9	146.1	220.4	419.1	468.2	540.4	795.0	380.2	191.9	708.7	683.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,				•••							•••	
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	6415.0	6378.0	6378.0	6545.0	6619.0	7463.0	9122.0	11000.0	9978.0	10746.0	10706.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3803.2	4189.5	3941.3	4160.2	4029.4	4061.5	4340.6	5617.1	5617.1	5110.4	5040.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	2612.0	2188.9	2437.0	2385.2	2589.5	3402.0	4781.7	5382.8	4813.6 ^b	5712.2	5666.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	900.1	843.1	900.9	897.7	953.1	1081.6	1381.5	1611.7	1478.4	1683.8	1669.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,					•••	***				***	•••	
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	408.8	464.5	519.2	601.1	701.0	757.7	789.5	887.9	970.4	992.7	1022.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	145.7	176.7	206.4	245.1	277.9	332.1	394.5	542.7	550.2	512.9	626.8	
•	a 263.1	287.8	312.8	356.0	423.1	425.6	395.0	345.2	420.2	479.8	395.2	
Compensation of employees	93.2	98.6	116.9	137.6	136.1	152.5	162.9	176.3	188.2	200.8	212.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	•••											
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, V	/ester	n calenda	r year									Data	in millions
		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_	577.6	748.1	858.3	961.8	1036.1	1191.9	1425.5	1554.7	1670.5	1875.2	2327.0	
prices	_	145.7	176.7	206.4	245.1	277.9	332.1	394.5	542.7	550.2	512.9	626.8	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	а	431.9	571.4	652.0	716.8	758.2	859.8	1031.0	1012.0	1120.3	1362.3	1700.2	

^b Discrepancy between components and total.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	90.0	106.0	110.0	114.0	133.0	164.0	195.0	202.0	241.0	332.0	212.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3052.1	3909.2	3848.9	5503.2	5307.2	5329.6	5847.0	5232.0	5377.7	5333.8	5403.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2115.9	2687.9	2671.5	3861.3	3770.6	3820.8	4197.7	3762.9	3937.1	3924.9	3980.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	936.3	1221.3	1177.4	1641.8	1536.6	1508.8	1649.2	1469.1	1440.6	1408.9	1422.0	
Compensation of employees	735.1	948.8	932.6	1344.8	1293.9	1297.3	1425.0	1269.7	1303.8	1289.6	1304.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	•••											
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3670.8	4059.9	4560.9	5369.8	6132.8	6489.9	6348.0	6862.9	7016.0	6753.0	6959.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1380.7	1545.9	1733.7	2010.8	2228.6	2385.5	2291.5	2409.6	2478.6	2382.9	2484.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	2290.1	2514.1	2827.2	3359.0	3904.1	4104.4	4056.5	4453.3	4537.4	4370.1	4474.7	
Compensation of employees	631.6	696.9	785.6	927.4	1055.5	1128.0	1092.0	1176.2	1200.6	1168.0ª	1210.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS										•••		
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2261.0	2505.9	2845.7	3404.9	3982.0	4189.8	4176.9	4566.2	4634.5	4401.1	4563.9	
prices	603.3	674.2	748.1	881.3	1002.7	1086.8	1050.6	1081.7	1067.6	1033.3	1110.5	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1657.6	1831.7	2097.6	2523.6	2979.2	3103.0	3126.3	3484.4	3566.9	3367.8	3453.4	
Compensation of employees	319.8	353.6	403.6	484.9	563.8	595.0	587.7	643.6	651.6	631.1	649.4	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	801.8	884.2	981.6	1138.2	1273.9	1396.6	1346.1	1393.6	1386.6	1412.2	1464.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	424.2	478.1	544.1	617.1	677.7	732.2	715.0	743.8	758.2	758.8	762.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	377.7	406.1	437.6	521.1	596.2	664.4	631.1	649.8	628.5	653.4	701.9	
Compensation of employees	201.0	223.3	249.5	290.7	326.3	356.4	344.1	356.1	354.8	362.6	374.4	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	608.0	669.8	733.6	826.7	876.9	903.5	825.0	903.2	994.6	940.0	930.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	353.2	393.5	441.6	512.3	548.2	566.5	525.8	584.0	652.9	590.4	614.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	254.8	276.2	292.0	314.4	328.7	337.0	299.2	319.1	341.8	330.5ª	316.0	
Compensation of employees	110.9	120.0	132.5	151.7	165.4	176.6	160.2	176.6	194.2	187.0	187.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	950.3	1070.7	1169.7	1223.2	1386.8	1684.5	1874.7	2102.0	1858.0	1923.0	2037.0	
prices	508.6	547.7	588.3	601.0	672.5	835.0	926.0	1036.2	915.6	927.0	1015.2	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	441.7	523.0	581.5	622.3	714.3	849.5	948.8	1065.8	942.4	996.0	1021.8	
Compensation of employees	150.3	166.1	171.9	164.3	194.4	231.3	231.8	263.5	277.0	282.0	290.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation			***						***			

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	985.8	1191.6	1315.1	1504.6	2020.5	2706.3	3394.2	3505.0	3611.0	3802.9	4226.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	404.1	459.7	488.3	604.3	647.1	703.8	796.8	879.9	981.2	1086.3	1155.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	581.7	731.8	826.8	900.3	1373.4	2002.5	2597.4	2625.1	2629.8	2716.6	3070.8	
Compensation of employees	286.3	327.3	368.4	419.9	507.4	577.2	643.3	762.7	871.2	997.0	1149.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS			***					•••	•••			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1291.3	1330.8	1384.1	1452.6	1519.0	1557.7	1617.8	1666.6	1702.8	1675.6	1694.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	186.6	203.8	221.8	244.9	260.7	306.0	366.0	387.0	407.9	392.0		
GROSS, at basic prices	1104.7ª	1127.0ª	1162.3ª	1207.7ª	1258.3ª	1251.7 ^a	1251.8 ^a	1279.5ª	1295.0	1284.0	1286.0	
Compensation of employees	22.3	22.7	25.1	29.6	34.4	36.7	41.2	44.7	47.7	44.6	44.2	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	548.6	632.0	784.6	872.9	953.7	1110.3	1400.4	1420.6	1400.6	1348.9	1301.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	174.6	199.7	245.9	273.8	292.5	357.4	470.5	476.0	472.4	455.8	440.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	374.0ª	432.3ª	538.7ª	599.1ª	661.2ª	752.9 ^a	930.0ª	944.7ª	928.2	893.4	861.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	116.9	133.2	154.8	172.0	194.7	221.9	259.7	265.5	268.4	246.0	245.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	***		***	***	***	***		***				

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\text{a}}}$ Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	157.8	196.2	215.7	250.0	322.2	337.0	341.1	342.3	343.5	344.8	346.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	36.6	46.3	51.8	61.0	78.0	87.8	94.5	93.9	95.0	94.2	94.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	121.2ª	150.0ª	163.9ª	189.0ª	244.3	249.2	246.6	248.4	248.6	250.5	251.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	25.9	32.2	35.4	41.0	52.8	55.3	55.9	56.1	56.3	56.5	56.7	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,											***	
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	ries 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	300													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	390.8	435.8	568.9	622.9	631.4	773.3	1059.3	1078.3	1057.1	1004.2	955.3			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	138.0	153.5	194.1	212.7	214.5	269.6	376.0	382.0	377.4	361.5	345.6			
GROSS, at basic prices	252.8	282.3	374.8	410.1	416.9	503.7	683.3	696.3	679.7	642.6	609.6			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	91.0	101.0	119.4	131.0	141.8	166.7	203.7	209.4	212.1	189.5	188.7			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS														
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	estern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5346.4	5301.2	5727.2	6276.1	7347.2	7998.6	8778.6	9810.3	9539.4	10268.9	10507.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2343.4	1996.8	2124.4	2415.3	2930.7	3139.1	3289.4	3856.5	3351.1	3550.6	3684.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	3003.1	3304.4	3602.8	3860.7	4416.5	4859.5	5489.2	5953.8	6188.4	6718.2	6822.3	
Compensation of employees	2663.3	2944.5	3252.1	3515.6	4048.7	4477.5	5072.3	5512.2	5729.7	6243.3	6330.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS				***	***	***	***	•••			***	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4402.2	4398.2	4820.5	5345.8	6297.8	6897.1	7606.5	8523.7	8300.9	8978.7	9203.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1806.8	1526.3	1658.0	1927.6	2344.9	2528.6	2656.5	3141.3	2708.4	2890.1	3030.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	2595.4	2871.9	3162.5	3418.2	3953.0	4368.6	4950.0	5382.4	5592.5	6088.6	6172.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2623.8	2901.4	3205.8	3466.4	3991.1	4413.7	5000.7	5434.6	5649.1	6156.0	6242.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			•••	
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation										***		

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	ies 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	300													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	329.4	325.2	330.2	340.4	397.9	423.2	453.8	506.6	487.7	510.5	493.1			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	209.7	188.3	189.8	199.9	241.3	252.9	264.8	301.9	269.9	278.5	259.9			
GROSS, at basic prices	119.6	136.9	140.5 ^a	140.5	156.6	170.4	188.9	204.7	217.8	232.0	233.2			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	13.3	14.7	15.9	17.0	20.1	22.4	25.2	27.4	28.5	30.9	31.3			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS														
MIXED INCOME, GROSS							***	***			***			
Gross capital formation														

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Wes	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	614.8	577.7	576.4	589.8	651.4	678.2	718.3	780.0	750.9	779.7	810.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	326.8	282.1	276.6	287.8	344.5	357.6	368.1	413.3	372.8	382.1	394.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	288.0	295.6	299.8	302.0	306.9	320.6	350.3	366.6	378.1	397.6	416.1	
Compensation of employees	26.2	28.5	30.4	32.2	37.5	41.4	46.4	50.2	52.1	56.3	56.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	***	•••	***		***		***		•••		***	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	ries 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	300													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	287.8	315.2	313.8	349.0	355.9	394.5	383.9	422.3	433.3	445.7	476.0			
prices	102.4	112.2	113.9	128.7	130.0	143.3	140.8	157.3	162.4	167.8	181.2			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	185.4	203.1	200.0	220.3	225.9	251.2	243.2	265.0	271.0	277.9	294.8			
Compensation of employees	106.4	116.3	116.7	127.3	131.3	144.9	141.9	154.5	159.0	163.1	174.0			
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS	79.0	86.8	83.3	93.0	94.7	106.3	101.2	110.5	112.0	114.8	120.8			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		•••			***	•••		***						
Gross capital formation														

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, We	stern calenda	r year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	27.4	32.6	30.0	33.7	36.3	57.8	48.1	46.5	46.3	47.4	50.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	6.4	7.9	7.4	10.7	9.4	15.4	12.6	12.5	12.3	12.7	14.0	
GROSS, at basic prices	21.0	24.7	22.6	23.0	26.9	42.4	35.5	33.9	34.0	34.7	36.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	9.6	11.4	10.5	11.0	12.7	20.2	16.8	16.3	16.2	16.6	17.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS					***							
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Western calendar year											Data in millions	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	234.5	255.0	255.1	285.2	288.5	304.3	301.7	340.3	350.2	361.3	387.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	96.0	104.3	106.5	118.0	120.6	127.8	128.2	144.8	150.0	155.1	167.0	
	138.5	150.7	148.7	167.3	167.9	176.4	173.5	195.5	200.2	206.1	220.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	70.9	77.2	77.5	86.3	87.4	92.3	91.0	102.7	106.0	109.4	118.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.4 (Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Western calendar year										Data in millions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	25.9	27.7	28.7	30.0	31.2	32.4	34.2	35.6	36.8	37.1	39.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	25.9	27.7	28.7	30.0	31.2	32.4	34.2	35.6	36.8	37.1	39.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	25.9	27.7	28.7	30.0	31.2	32.4	34.2	35.6	36.8	37.1	39.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		•••	***	***					***	•••		
GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation					•••	•••	•••			•••		

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, Western calendar year											Data in millions	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
General public services	4609.2	4652.7	5132.1	5743.9	6822.3	7534.7	7767.0	8944.4	8837.8	9274.5		
Defence				***					***			
Public order and safety												
Economic affairs												
Environment protection												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300											
Housing and community amenities												
Health Recreation, culture and religion	513.0 	478.4	482.9	813.0	914.2	1204.7	1215.3	1334.3	1331.5	1277.6	1299.0	
Education	1376.4	1490.3	1686.2	1689.9	1836.4	1945.6	2061.3	2187.2	2262.4	2307.4	2373.0	
Social protection Equals: General government												
final consumption expenditure	6414.0	6529.0	7149.0	8038.0	9263.0	10289.0	11123.0	12324.0	12196.0	12885.0	13260.0	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, loti, W	estern calendar year Data in												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	300												
	Individual co	nsumption e	xpenditure	of househo	olds								
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market													
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents	-												
Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents							•••		•••	•••			
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure													
	Individual co	nsumption e	xpenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving l	nouseholds	(NPISHs)					
Housing													
lealth	96.7	109.3	128.9	160.6	208.8	257.9	295.0	403.4	360.3	469.3	537.6		
Recreation and culture													
Education													
Social protection										***			
Other services	_ 66.6	70.0	73.1	74.2	77.2	80.5	83.2	86.8	90.4	92.7			
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	_ 154.6ª	169.6ª	190.5ª	220.5ª	267.5ª	315.5ª	352.1ª	454.4 ^a	418.8ª	562.0ª	588.9		
	Individual co	nsumption e	xpenditure	of general	governmen	t							
Housing													
Health	513.0	478.4	482.9	813.0	914.2	1204.7	1215.3	1334.3	1331.5	1277.6	1299.0		
Recreation and culture													
Education	1376.4	1490.3	1686.2	1689.9	1836.4	1945.6	2061.3	2187.2	2262.4	2307.4	2373.0		
Social protection Equals: Individual consumptior expenditure of general													
government Equals: Total actual individual	_ 1889.4ª	1968.7ª	2169.1ª	2503.0 ^a	2750.7ª	3150.3ª	3276.6ª	3521.5ª	3594.0ª	3585.0ª	3671.8		
consumption													

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Liberia

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Liberia is undertaken by the Liberia Institute of Statistics and Geo-Information Services (LISGIS). The accounts was published annually in "Survey of Liberia" but now will be published on LISGIS website. A description of the sources and methods used for the previous national accounts estimation is found in "Sources and Methods of Estimation of National Product, 1970-1973", along with the 1981-1986 series.

An update of the "New Series and Methodology for Estimating Gross Domestic Product, 1973" was published in 1975, 1978 and 1987 respectively.

General

The estimates are generally in accordance with the classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. The accounts are based on a calendar year (Jan.- Dec.). Given the level of support from the Government and other development partners, there is an ongoing process to revise the estimates based on the National Accounts Annual Survey (NAAS) that was conducted in 2018 using the Establishment Census conducted in 2017 for the survey frame. In order to revise the series of accounts, LISGIS is using the National survey data and administrative data from the Liberia Revenue Authority, the Ministry of Finance and Development Planning and other key public institutions.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production and expenditure approaches.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, increase in stocks and exports and imports of goods and services. The commodity-flow approach is used to estimate private final consumption expenditure and gross fixed capital formation. The main sources used for estimating government final consumption expenditure are the monthly revenue and expenditure reports contained in "Government Accounts of Liberia". For private expenditure on imported goods, the c.i.f. value and import duties are obtained directly from the import statistics of consumer goods while the trade and transport margin is put at 35 per cent of the c.i.f. value. For local production, estimates are obtained from the production statistics of goods and services. Changes in stocks are estimated for iron-ore only. The sources used are the annual reports of the iron-ore companies and an analysis based on the difference between production and exports. The estimate is obtained by finding the difference between the quantities produced and the quantities exported and applying the average export prices.

Gross fixed capital formation is estimated as value of local production plus imports minus exports plus transport costs, trade mark-ups, duties paid, etc. For machinery and equipment, the estimates are based on foreign trade statistics. For construction, the estimates are prepared by analysing import and local production of construction materials, the data of which are obtained from import statistics and the survey of establishments. The estimates of imports and exports of goods and services are based on the foreign trade statistics. Figures on exports and imports are supplemented by estimates for non-factor services. Constant price series of government expenditure is estimated by using employment data to extrapolate the base-year figures. The base-year value for stocks of iron-ore is extrapolated by using a volume indicator. For the remaining components of GDP by expenditure type, the current values are deflated by price indexes.

Income Approach

The estimates of compensation of employees, operating surplus and consumption of fixed capital are obtained from income tax files, replies to the national accounts questionnaires and from annual reports and financial accounts. The estimates of indirect taxes and subsidies are based on income tax returns for the main activities.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared in factor values. The income approach is used to estimate the value added of most industries. When data are available, the production and expenditure approaches are also used. For the agricultural sector, value added of rubber production is estimated from the financial accounts of the rubber concessions, the income tax statements of all rubber companies, and from information obtained from local rubber farmers. For other agricultural crops and fishing, value added is obtained from the income tax files. The value added of forestry is based on an input-output study of the industry, using the national accounts surveys. For the mining of iron-ore, value added is obtained directly from the financial accounts of the companies. Information on production components of manufacturing is obtained from income tax files, semi-annual questionnaires and other supplementary series. An extrapolation is made for non-reporting establishments. The value added of electricity, gas and water is obtained directly from the annual reports and accounts of concerned enterprises and their replies to the national accounts questionnaires.

Estimates of the construction sector are derived mainly by using the commodity-flow approach. Domestic production of commodities used in construction is estimated and adjusted for exports, imports and changes in stocks and supplementary data on transport costs, dealers' margins, etc. is added. The value of imported construction materials and production statistics of locally produced construction are obtained. Information on substantial development of land undertaken is supplied by the companies. A combination of the production approach and the income approach is used for the trade sector. The output is equal to the gross margin. The income tax data and the technique of extrapolation are used to arrive at value added. The extrapolation process involves separating the large establishments from the others, extrapolating the value added by the change registered by comparable establishments and finally identifying new establishments and treating them as an additional contributor to value added. The estimates of the transport sector are derived from various sources such as national accounts questionnaires, income tax files and reports of the motor vehicle division.

The gross output of the financial sector is equal to the sum of actual service charges and imputed service charges. The data required for the value added are obtained through a questionnaire. The estimates of real estate and ownership of dwellings are obtained by extrapolating the 2016 HIES (Household Income and Expenditure Survey) estimate by means of the population growth rate and the rent component of the consumer price index. For producers of government services, the main source is the detailed analysis of the government accounts. The value added of other private services are extrapolated by the change in compensation of employees, interest, depreciation and operating surplus obtained from the income tax files. For the constant price estimates, price deflation is used for manufacturing, construction and trade sectors. For the remaining sectors, value added is extrapolated by using volume indices.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dol	lar, Western	calendar yea	r								Data i	n thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Expenditure	es of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	a 1317596.2	1360075.5	1438964.5									
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	1152820.0	1182576.9	1254166.5									
expenditure	33299.8	34999.9	37449.9	48684.8								

Data in thousands

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	_ 131476.4	142498.8	147348.1									
expenditure	5759.1	6197.4	6408.3									
Collective consumption expenditure	125717.2	136301.3	140939.8									
Gross capital formation	200800.0	209000.0	221400.0									
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>n</u> 130240.7	135622.5	143635.4	***								
Changes in inventories	70513.2	73426.9	77765.2									
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	324814.5	351590.8	373765.8									
Less: Imports of goods and services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	_ 819144.3	847166.6	886803.8									
PRODUCT	b 1024020.3	1073549.1	1147327.1									

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dollar, Western calendar year

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	
Series	100										
	Industries										
Agriculture, hunting, forestry;											
fishing	577000.0	605000.0	745000.0	967900.0							
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	574000.0	601000.0	744000.0	964860.0							
Agriculture, hunting and related service activities Forestry, logging and	448000.0	471000.0	596000.0	777500.0							
related service activities	125000.0	131000.0	144100.0	187350.0							
Fishing	2100.0	2200.0	2300.0	3010.0							
Mining and quarrying	5000.0	5000.0	24600.0	32010.0							
Manufacturing	54000.0	56700.0	60700.0	78870.0							
Electricity, gas and water supply	6000.0	6000.0	7000.0	8720.0							
	-										
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair	_ 25000.0	26000.0	26000.0	35860.0							
of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods	48000.0	50000.0	53000.0 53000.0	68450.0 68540.0							
	-										
Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real	51000.0	54000.0	58000.0	75210.0							
estate, renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	17000.0	18000.0	19000.0	25220.0							
security Education; health and social work; other community, social		•••									
and personal services	19000.0	20000.0	37000.0	27400.0							
Education											

^a Discrepancy between components and total. ^b GDP and most of its components data in this table is not revised resulting in discrepancies compared to equivalent item.

											_
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	
Series	100										_
Health and social work											
Other community, social and personal services	19000.0	20000.0	37000.0	27000.0							
Private households with	-										
mployed persons quals: VALUE ADDED,		•••	***	***							
GROSS, in basic prices	802000.0	840700.0	1031000.0	1319640.0							
ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured											
ISIM)											
lus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts			94800.0								
quals: GROSS DOMESTIC	•										
RODUCT emorandum Item: FISIM, if	1024005.8	1073537.7	1147316.2	1491511.0							
istributed to uses	-8000.0	-8000.0	-9000.0	-12200.0							

Libya

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Statistical Office. The preparation of national accounts statistics in Libya is undertaken by the Ministry of Planning, Tripoli.

General

The estimates shown in the following table have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Libyan d	inar, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	42012.8	43717.5	46236.0	57491.3	61972.7	62362.8	63700.5	67969.0	73990.7	72435.0	73876.0 ^a	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	26591.8	25390.0	18241.1	27232.3	30866.9	30574.1	28870.2	33478.4	35574.4	34605.2	34268.2a	
expenditure General government final	1534.4	1610.3	2143.2	1838.6	954.6	945.6	892.9	1035.4	1100.2	1070.3	1059.8ª	
consumption expenditure	13886.6	16717.2	25851.7	28420.5	30151.2	30843.0	33937.5	33455.2	37316.1	36759.6	38547.9ª	
Gross capital formation	19832.4	18908.1	4978.2	17768.7	20779.8	19143.5	11696.2	9577.0	11763.4	15450.1	5753.6ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	19085.4	20816.1	10256.9	18606.3	16059.5	16938.0	11502.7	13486.1	15148.3	16825.6	13336.8ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	747.0	-1908.0	-5278.7	-837.6	4720.3	2205.5	193.5	-3909.1	-3384.9	-1375.5	-7583.2ª	
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	48202.7	63284.2	22493.3	78071.7	57387.3	23534.2	14956.6	10116.5	25458.1	41465.0	40145.8 ^a	
services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	33832.0	30371.3	14658.8	36610.3	44505.9	32329.5	23334.2	18412.4	19050.3	25297.2	36117.0 ^a	
PRODUCT	76215.9	95538.5	59048.6	116721.4	95634.0	72710.9	67019.1	69250.1	92162.0	104052.9	83658.4ª	

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Libyan d	inar, Westeri	n calendar y	ear								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	76215.9	95538.5	59048.6	116721.4	95634.0	72710.9	67019.1	69250.1	92162.0	104052.9	83658.4a	
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the												
rest of the world, net	-1076.0	-1271.0	-610.0	-1665.0	-3613.1	-1228.5	-1062.8	-997.6	-839.5	-913.2	-978.0a	
Plus: Property income - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	1785.0	2206.0	68.0	-2434.0	-527.0	740.7	1641.1	1043.9	1787.0	1246.5	2079.9a	
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
INCOME												
Plus: Current transfers - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	-1965.0	-1032.0	150.0	-1894.0	-517.2	-195.0	-96.8	-53.0	-156.0	-113.9	-89.1a	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME	68600.2	87385.9	52038.4	101754.3	80616.8	62430.3	58522.5	60279.7	83440.4	94424.4	76100.5 ^a	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption												
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	26587.4	43668.4	5802.4	44263.0	18644.1	67.6	-5178.0	-7689.3	9449.7	21989.4	-1275.5ª	
and to the rest of the world, net				•••			***	***	•••	•••	•••	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced												
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF												
THE NATION												
N	let values: G	ross Nation	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	able Incom	e / Saving 0	Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital									•••	•••		
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME												
Equals: SAVING, NET												

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Libyan	dinar, Westeri	dinar, Western calendar year Data is													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
Series	200														
Agriculture, hunting, forestry;	Industries														
fishing	1645.0	1718.4	1803.0	2119.8	2314.5	2567.1	2951.5	3200.4	3627.1	3831.3	3959.3ª				
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	1594.2	1665.2	1738.6	2053.5	2244.2	2469.2	2832.4	3057.1	3522.3	3720.9	3852.8ª				
Fishing	50.8	53.2	64.4	66.3	70.4	98.0	119.1	143.3	104.7	110.3	106.6ª				
Mining and quarrying	49322.4	65619.8	25475.5	78425.3	55673.4	26723.5	16021.4	10907.3	24948.0	42730.6	23066.7ª				
Manufacturing	3840.4	3780.4	2187.2	2698.4	2840.2	3332.7	2786.3	2536.6	2627.3	2932.6	2821.0a				
Electricity, gas and water supply	1453.2	1193.8	1148.3	1961.3	1994.6	2088.5	2220.0	2147.8	2121.5	2122.3	2120.1 ^a				
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles	1636.4	1736.1	2971.3	3006.7	1895.6	1997.2	2408.4	2504.8	4039.3	3205.5	3182.9ª				
and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	3533.4	3854.6	5426.2	6016.1	6409.5	5745.4	3347.7	7850.3	11103.3	6871.7	6626.3ª				
motorcycles and personal and household goods	3244.8	3577.4	5242.4	5797.8	6172.5	5499.1	3095.8	7618.9	10884.8	6641.5	6413.2ª				
Hotels and restaurants	288.6	277.2	183.9	218.2	236.9	246.3	251.9	231.4	218.5	230.2	213.1 ^a				
Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real	3589.7	4689.6	2340.9	4866.1	6343.4	5199.6	4265.9	4130.8	4526.7	5673.9	2492.5ª				
estate, renting and business activities	8601.5	8950.9	7610.0	11971.8	11143.0	11644.9	12406.2	12018.3	12344.0	12473.5	13660.9ª				
Financial intermediation	3800.0	4096.5	2065.0	5104.7	3970.4	3998.1	3559.9	3604.0	3491.6	3474.1	3174.4ª				
Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and	4801.5	4854.3	5545.0	6867.0	7172.5	7646.8	8846.3	8414.2	8852.4	8999.5	10486.4ª				
defence; compulsory social security	9752.1	13096.9	20140.3	21309.0	23168.8	26365.0	28135.5	29528.6	31240.1	31354.0	30692.9ª				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Education; health and social work; other community, social												
and personal services	156.3	166.1	196.4	228.6	244.7	280.2	323.2	343.9	379.8	423.5	506.1ª	
Education	16.2	18.7	21.8	25.4	29.9	35.4	42.1	50.5	60.9	74.0	90.5ª	
Health and social work Other community, social and	53.6	58.3	73.7	76.7	89.2	109.6	117.0	144.1	161.5	190.3	224.6ª	
personal services	86.6	89.1	100.9	126.5	125.6	135.2	164.1	149.2	157.4	159.1	190.9ª	
Private households with employed persons												
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	83530.3	104806.4	69299.2	132603.1	112027.8	85944.2	74866.2	75168.5	96957.1	111618.8	89128.6ª	
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	807.3	777.5	624.6	795.6	778.5	749.5	658.6	662.0	588.0	606.3	554.0ª	
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	-6507.1	-8490.5	-9626.0	-15086.1	-15615.3	-12483.7	-7188.4	-5256.5	-4207.2	-6959.5	-4916.2ª	
Plus: Taxes on products	1570.2	2120.5	803.8	1065.3	1077.7	974.1	843.1	813.2	1054.9	1426.1	1138.7ª	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	8077.3	10611.0	10429.8	16151.4	16693.0	13457.9	8031.5	6069.7	5262.1	8385.6	6054.9 ^a	
PRODUCT	76215.9	95538.5	59048.6	116721.4	95634.0	72710.9	67019.1	69250.1	92162.0	104052.9	83658.4ª	

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Libyan o	dinar, Westerr	n calendar y	n dinar, Western calendar year Data													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202				
Series Base year	200 2013															
	ndustries															
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing	1404.4	1511.5	1596.1	2193.0	2314.5	2454.1	2113.9	1603.1	1349.5	1407.9	1692.6ª					
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	1343.7	1449.8	1531.9	2124.3	2244.2	2360.3	2015.1	1511.5	1300.0	1361.9	1646.3ª					
Fishing	60.7	61.7	64.3	68.8	70.4	93.8	98.8	91.6	49.6	46.0	46.3ª					
Mining and quarrying	84972.6	87681.8	29081.1	80858.7	55673.4	29741.8	30289.1	27985.2	52410.1	63580.2	35364.9ª					
Manufacturing	4947.8	4110.4	1940.0	2754.3	2840.2	3305.7	2998.1	2939.5	2674.3	2672.9	2120.6ª					
Electricity, gas and water supply	1119.3	1153.0	789.2	1682.9	1994.6	2117.9	1905.7	1941.2	2047.1	2008.2	1999.1ª					
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles	2480.8	2224.8	1174.7	1237.7	1895.6	1791.4	1443.2	1638.0	1366.9	1669.4	1748.2ª					
and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	6861.7	7093.6	5003.6	5912.9	6409.5	5978.9	3514.2	5630.0	5915.7	3881.8	2005.3ª					
motorcycles and personal and household goods	6511.0	6772.7	4825.4	5697.9	6172.5	5738.4	3306.3	5487.6	5824.3	3794.8	1922.7ª					
Hotels and restaurants	350.8	320.9	178.2	215.0	236.9	240.5	207.9	142.4	91.5	87.0	82.6ª					
Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real	4241.0	5572.6	2491.5	4857.3	6343.4	5132.3	4296.9	3951.3	3862.6	4504.7	2138.7ª					
estate, renting and business activities	12155.4	12096.5	9077.8	12231.1	11143.0	11527.1	12268.1	11421.1	11253.7	11093.2	11130.8ª					
Financial intermediation	5357.2	5248.4	2058.0	5061.4	3970.4	4025.8	3701.8	3574.2	3306.1	3094.4	2374.3ª					
Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and	6798.2	6848.1	7019.8	7169.7	7172.5	7501.2	8566.2	7846.9	7947.6	7998.8	8756.6ª					
defence; compulsory social security	12904.4	16127.8	22397.1	22884.5	23168.8	24748.5	24382.3	23985.9	22969.7	21624.3	19700.2ª					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2013											
Education; health and social work; other community, social												
and personal services	208.3	213.2	204.2	222.7	244.7	276.6	281.6	212.9	176.9	187.2	220.6ª	
Education	21.7	23.8	27.1	26.9	29.9	34.4	36.6	30.7	23.8	27.5	35.7ª	
Health and social work	79.4	86.4	82.1	77.2	89.2	107.4	110.4	93.7	94.0	104.8	118.1ª	
Other community, social and personal services	107.2	102.9	95.0	118.6	125.6	134.7	134.6	88.5	59.1	55.0	66.8ª	
Private households with employed persons												
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices	131295.9	137785.2	73755.5	134835.1	112027.8	87074.3	83493.1	81308.4	104026.5	112629.8	78121.1ª	
Less: Financial intermediation	131293.9	137765.2	73733.3	134633.1	112027.6	67074.3	63493.1	61306.4	104020.5	112029.0	70121.1	
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	955.7	891.8	505.8	798.6	778.5	697.6	579.1	534.5	369.6	348.7	325.7ª	
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	-10689.5	-10938.6	-10583.5	-17208.7	-15615.3	-12942.4	-10179.0	-9118.6	-8827.9	-9752.1	-4055.7a	
Plus: Taxes on products	2468.1	2787.7	855.5	1083.3	1077.7	986.9	940.2	879.7	1131.8	1439.0	998.0ª	
Less: Subsidies on products	13157.6	13726.3	11439.0	18291.9	16693.0	13929.4	11119.2	9998.3	9959.7	11191.1	5053.7ª	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	119650.7	125954.7	62666.2	116827.9	95634.0	73434.3	72735.0	71655.2	94829.0	102529.0	73739.7ª	

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Total Economy

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Libyan d	ibyan dinar, Western calendar year Data														
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
Series	200														
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		•••									•••				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	83530.3	104806.4	69299.2	132603.1	112027.8	85944.2	74866.2	75168.5	96957.1	111618.8	 89128.6ª				
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	13500.3	16470.8	23844.9	25992.9	28184.1	32086.6	33414.4	35571.3	38325.0	38853.0	35613.2ª				
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	62863.0	79502.6	38211.4	96840.4	72705.3	43510.3	31815.0	29971.6	48531.0	62311.6	46470.6				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM															
is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed capital	807.3 6359.7	777.5 8055.6	624.6 6618.2	795.6 8974.1	778.5 10359.9	749.5 9597.8	658.6 8978.1	662.0 8963.7	588.0 9513.1	606.3 9847.9	554.0 ^a 6490.8 ^a				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET															
MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation															

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Liechtenstein

Source

The preparation of the annual national accounts statistics in Liechtenstein is undertaken by the Office of Statistics in Vaduz. Data collection for the national accounts of Liechtenstein is mainly based on the use of administrative data sources. The concept of using administrative data takes into account the limited personnel capacities of the Office of Statistics and does not place an additional burden on enterprises and organisations with surveys for national accounts.

The Office of Statistics sees itself as Liechtenstein's statistical information center. Its task is to provide relevant, reliable and coherent statistical information on society, the economy and the environment. The official statistics, together with methodological notes, are published on the internet (www.as.llv.li), as well as printed publications. In addition, statistical tables can be compiled in the eTab portal (www.etab.llv.li) according to the user's own needs. The data provided to UNSD is received from the Office of Statistics, Vaduz.

General

The national accounts data shown in the tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of European System of Accounts (ESA), which follows the System of National Accounts (SNA). Work on the Liechtenstein National Accounts began in 1997 for the year 1998. Data under ESA 1995 (1993 SNA) methodology are available from 1998 to 2013.

The Liechtenstein National Accounts combine the production approach and the income approach and show the results for the five sectors of the national economy. For conceptual reasons the sectors Households (S.14) and Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15) are combined.

A large-scale revision of national accounts took place in the year 2016. Since the revision the national accounts are produced in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of European System of Accounts (ESA 2010), which follows the System of National Accounts (2008 SNA). The data under ESA 2010 start from 2013. The time series have not been retropolated. The changes resulting from the revision led to a rise in the GDP and GNI levels. In 2013, GDP increased by 10.6% and the GNI by 16.3%. Approximately three quarters of the increase is due to the adoption of the ESA 2010 requirements and a quarter to methodological improvements. For more detailed information please see the methodology and quality chapter of our publication "Volkswirtschaftliche Geamtrechnung 2014".

The national accounts are constantly being expanded. In 2019, the production account of the national accounts was calculated and published for the first time for the years 2016 and 2017 by economic activities.

The official figures are published on the internet (www.as.llv.li). The main publications on National Accounts are the annual "Volkswirtschaftliche Gesamtrechnung" and the annual "Schätzrechnung Bruttoinlandsprodukt". Some results are also published in the Statistical Yearbook and the booklet "Liechtenstein in Figures." The national accounts figures are also available on the internet in the eTab-Portal, the electronic databank of Statistics Liechtenstein: www.etab.llv.li.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year

Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 1000 Series 100 GROSS DOMESTIC 5356.7 49014 5116.1 5300 4 5097 1 6688.0 **PRODUCT** 6099.3 6032.7 6146.2 6375.2 6643.0 5924.5 Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL 4072.6 4210.2 3570.6 4469.8 4024.7 INCOME 4737.0 4923.6 4968.3 5898.5 6645.4 6898.6 Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net ... Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption Equals: SAVING, GROSS ... Plus: Capital transfers - from ... and to the rest of the world, net Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+)/ NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION

	Net values: Gr	oss Nationa	al Income /	Gross Natio	nal Disposa	ble Income	/ Saving G	ross less Co	onsumption	of fixed capit	tal
Less: Consumption of fixed	698.9	695.9	651.9	631.6	613.4						
capital					895.3	888.2	863.5	951.3	880.9	879.1	
Equals: NET NATIONAL											
INCOME											
Equals: NET NATIONAL											
DISPOSABLE INCOME											
Equals: SAVING, NET											

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year

Data in millions Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year 2013 2016 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 100 1000 Industries Equals: VALUE ADDED, 5411.2 5140.9 5425.8 5085.3 5215.5 GROSS, in basic prices 5728.0 5898.3 5784.0 5945.1 6106.6 6420.6 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured 361.8 278.2 299.5 265.7 246.1 (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 177.8 167.5 181.1 240.9 176.9 201.0 248.7 201.1 268.6 267.5 products 196.5 Plus: Taxes on products 269.8 266.9 276.8 325.7 260.0 279.6 272.2 309.7 266.0 331.0 327.1 Less: Subsidies on products 92.0 99.4 95.7 84.8 83.1 83.1 71.2 61.0 64.9 624 59.6 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 4901.4 5300.4 5097.1 5116.1 5356.7 PRODUCT 5924.5 6099.2 6032.7 6146.2 6375.2 6688.0

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swiss fr	anc, Wester	n calendar y	/ear								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
Output, at basic prices	12513.3	13001.8	12978.1	12849.8	13119.4 14693.4	15317.5	14751.1	16676.1	15612.7	16636.3		
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	7427.9	7590.6	7762.6	7708.9	7693.6 8965.3	9419.2	8967.1	10730.9	9506.1	10215.7		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	5085.3	5411.2	5215.5	5140.9	5425.8 5728.0	5898.3	5784.0	5945.2	6106.6	6420.6		
Compensation of employees	2925.4	3004.1	3083.4	3209.2	3262.1 3377.6	3443.8	3409.8	3435.6	3600.4	3698.3		
Taxes on production and	27.5	27.2	7.7	10.4	6.6							
imports, less Subsidies					7.5	19.2	18.1	17.1	20.0	16.2		
Taxes on production and imports	51.4	52.1	30.2	32.4	31.9 32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	51.4	52.1	30.2	32.3	31.9 32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Less: Subsidies	23.9	24.9	22.6	22.0	25.3 25.3	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
Subsidies on products					25.5	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
Other subsidies on	23.9	24.9	22.6	22.0	25.3							
production OPERATING SURPLUS, a	1770.8	2101.6	1825.1	1655.8	25.3 1911.0	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
GROSS a	1770.6	2101.0	1025.1	1000.6	2342.9	2435.3	2356.1	2492.5	2486.2	2706.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Total Economy only:												
Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses)	361.8	278.2	299.5	265.7	246.1							
Less: Consumption of fixed	698.9	695.9	651.9	631.6	613.4							
capital					895.3	888.2	863.5	951.3	880.9	879.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1075.1	1405.7	1173.2	1024.2	1297.6	45474	4400.0	4544.0	1005.0	4007.0		
MIXED INCOME, NET					1447.6	1547.1	1492.6	1541.2	1605.3	1827.0		
Gross capital formation												
Employment (average, in 1000 °	29.4	29.3	29.8	30.4	30.7							
persons) c						31.0	31.2	31.5	32312.0	33327.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swiss	s franc, Weste	ern calendar	year								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series								1000				
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	9							7.1	8.6	9.2		
activities	_							2346.6	2548.9	2473.6		
Mining and quarrying	_							7.2	8.4	8.7		
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	_							2265.9	2469.3	2391.4		
air conditioning supply	_							52.6	48.6	49.5		

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^c Persons employed in full-time equivalents.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series								1000				
Water supply; sewerage,												
waste management and												
remediation activities								20.9	22.6	24.0		
Construction								232.0	261.2	259.2		
Wholesale and retail trade,								232.0	201.2	259.2		
ransportation and storage,												
accommodation and food												
service activities								438.8	552.6	699.2		
Wholesale and retail trade;												
repair of motor vehicles and												
motorcycles								285.9	400.4	536.5		
Transportation and storage								104.5	103.1	108.6		
Accommodation and food								104.5	100.1	100.0		
service activities								48.4	49.1	54.1		
Information and										· · · · ·		
communication								101.6	85.5	124.2		
Financial and insurance												
activities								790.0	658.1	854.2		
Pool actata activities								260.1	360.0	270.0		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,								368.1	360.0	379.9		
echnical, administrative and												
support service activities								989.9	997.9	977.1		
Professional, scientific and												
technical activities								874.1	864.3	855.0		
Administrative and support												
service activities								115.7	133.6	122.1		
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
nealth and social work activities								611.5	550.0	550.4		
Public administration and								011.5	558.3	558.4		
defence; compulsory social												
security								405.6	365.8	375.2		
								.00.0	000.0	0.0.2		
Education								32.1	34.3	35.1		
Human health and social												
work activities								173.8	158.2	148.1		
Other service activities								59.7	125.1	85.9		
Arts, entertainment and								55.7	120.1	00.0		
recreation								22.1	77.9	47.5		
Other service activities								25.6	34.3	25.7		
Private households with								44.5	40.0	40 =		
employed persons								11.9	12.9	12.7		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices								5945.1	6106.6	6420.6		
Less: Financial intermediation								0 34 0. I	6106.6	6420.6		
services indirectly measured												
FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on										•		
products								201.1	268.6	267.5		
Plus: Taxes on products								266.0	331.0	327.1		
Less: Subsidies on products								64.9	62.4	59.6		
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC								U 4 .9	02.4	09.0		
-quais. GINGGO DOIVILGIIG												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swiss 1	franc, Weste	ern calendar	year								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series					1000							
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate					14693.4	15317.5	14751.1	16676.1	15612.7	16636.3		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,					8965.3	9419.2	8967.1	10730.9	9506.1	10215.7		
GROSS, at basic prices					5728.0	5898.3	5784.0	5945.1	6106.6	6420.6		
Compensation of employees					3377.6	3443.8	3409.8	3435.6	3600.4	3698.3		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and					7.5	19.2	18.1	17.1	20.0	16.2		
imports					32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production					32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Less: Subsidies					25.3	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production					25.3	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a					2342.9	2435.3	2356.1	2492.5	2486.2	2706.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital					895.3	888.2	863.5	951.3	880.9	879.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b					1447.6	1547.1	1492.6	1541.2	1605.3	1827.0		
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000					•••		***		***			
persons) c					30.7	31.0	31.2	31.5	32.3	33327.0		

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 100 1000 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 12513.3 13001.8 12978.1 12849.8 13119.4 (otherwise, please specify) 15317.5 14751.1 15612.7 16636.3 14693.4 16676.1 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is 361.8 265.7 246.1 278.2 299.5 not distributed to uses) 176.9 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 177.8 167.5 181.1 240.9 products 196.5 201.0 248.7 201.1 268.6 267.5 269.8 266.9 276.8 325.7 260.0 Plus: Taxes on products 279.6 272.2 309.7 266.0 331.0 327.1 Less: Subsidies on products 92.0 99.4 95.7 84.8 83.1 71.2 61.0 64.9 62.4 59.6 83.1 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 7427.9 7590.6 7762.6 7708.9 7693.5 purchaser's prices 8965.4 9419.2 8967.1 10730.9 9506.1 10215.7

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^c Persons employed in full-time equivalents.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	4901.4	5300.4	5097.1	5116.1	5356.7 5924.5	6099.3	6032.7	6146.2	6375.2	6688.0		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	698.9	695.9	651.9	631.6	613.4 895.3	888.2	863.5	951.3	880.9	879.1		
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	4202.5	4604.5	4445.2	4484.5	4743.3 5029.2	5211.0	5169.2	5194.9	5494.3	5808.9		
	I.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	e							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	4901.4	5300.4	5097.1	5116.1	5356.7 5924.5	6099.3	6032.7	6146.2	6375.2	6688.0		
ı	I.1.1 General	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	2925.4	3004.1	3083.4	3209.2	3262.1 3377.6	3443.8	3409.8	3435.6	3600.4	3698.3		
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	205.3	194.7	188.7	251.1	183.5 204.0	220.2	266.8	218.2	288.6	283.6		
Taxes on production and imports	321.2	319.0	307.0	358.0	291.9 312.3	311.4	347.7	303.0	372.5	367.4		
Taxes on products	269.8	266.9	276.8	325.7	260.0 279.6	272.2	309.7	266.0	331.0	327.1		
Other taxes on production	51.4	52.1	30.2	32.3	31.9 32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Less: Subsidies	115.9	124.3	118.3	106.9	108.4 108.3	91.2	80.9	84.8	83.9	83.8		
Subsidies on products	92.0	99.4	95.7	84.8	83.1 83.1	71.2	61.0	64.9	62.4	59.6		
Other subsidies on production	23.9	24.9	22.6	22.0	25.3 25.3	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1321.7	1650.8	1363.3	1187.5	1436.6 1919.5	2001.8	1939.4	2086.7	2090.7	2284.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	449.0	450.8	461.8	468.3	474.4 423.4	433.5	416.7	405.8	395.5	422.1		
ı	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	rv income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1321.7	1650.8	1363.3	1187.5	1436.6 1919.5	2001.8	1939.4	2086.7	2090.7	2284.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	449.0	450.8	461.8	468.3	474.4 423.4	433.5	416.7	405.8	395.5	422.1		
Compensation of employees	1708.7	1727.9	1731.5	1766.0	1826.4 1826.0	1831.8	1871.0	1928.1	2036.6	2108.0		
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	292.9	292.5	285.5	394.2	247.7 248.6	233.1	308.3	275.5	281.0	289.3		
Taxes on production and imports	408.8	416.8	403.8	501.1	356.1 357.0	324.3	389.2	360.3	364.9	373.1		
Taxes on products	357.4	364.7	373.6	468.8	324.2 324.2	285.0	351.2	323.3	323.4	332.7		
Other taxes on production	51.4	52.1	30.2	32.3	31.9 32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Less: Subsidies	115.9	124.3	118.3	106.9	108.4 108.4	91.2	80.9	84.8	83.9	83.8		
Subsidies on products	92.0	99.4	95.7	84.8	83.1 83.1	71.2	61.0	64.9	62.4	59.6		
Other subsidies on production	23.9	24.9	22.6	22.0	25.3 25.3	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
Property income	1883.4	1471.0	1982.7	1670.1	1556.7 2058.9	2457.8	2465.7	4017.4	4131.2	4667.4		
ı	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	1445.6	1123.2	1800.1	1915.5	1469.3 1739.5	2034.3	2032.8	2815.0	2289.7	2872.1		
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	4210.2	4469.8	4024.7	3570.6	4072.6 4737.0	4923.6	4968.3	5898.5	6645.4	6898.6		

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Swiss franc, Western calendar year

Series 100: 1993 SNA, SWISS Series 1000: 2008 SNA, SWISS		Dat	a in millio									
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	9621.6 —	10057.7	10131.4	10154.7	10333.0 11089.1	11698.6	11039.2	13054.1	12148.6	12726.7		
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	6275.9	6472.3	6782.4	6716.8	6665.1 7155.6	7628.0	7065.6	8812.9	7559.8	8053.5		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices	3345.7	3585.4	3349.0	3437.9	3667.9 3933.6	4070.5	3973.6	4241.3	4588.7	4673.2		
Less: Consumption of fixed	426.4	410.4	362.5	359.3	353.0							
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	2919.3	3175.0	2986.5	3078.7	596.2 3314.9	596.8	585.5	574.2	648.2	642.7		
prices	_				3337.4	3473.7	3388.2	3667.1	3940.6	4030.5		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	3345.7	3585.4	3349.0	3437.9	3667.9 3933.6	4070.5	3973.6	4241.3	4588.7	4673.2		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	2118.2	2186.8	2265.4	2313.7	2365.5 2401.7	2451.8	2415.4	2448.1	2556.4	2626.6		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	38.3	37.0	16.7	20.5	17.9 18.0	25.9	22.3	20.8	23.9	19.7		
Other taxes on production	48.1	47.4	25.2	29.0	29.0		22.5					
Less: Other subsidies on	9.8	10.4	8.5	8.5	29.1 11.1	32.7	29.4	27.8	33.0	31.4		
production	_	10.4	0.5	0.5	11.1	6.8	7.1	7.0	9.1	11.7		
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1189.2	1361.6	1067.0	1103.7	1284.5 1513.8	1592.8	1535.9	1772.3	2008.4	2026.9		
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of nrima	ry income a	ccount - Re	eources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1189.2	1361.6	1067.0	1103.7	1284.5 1513.8	1592.8	1535.9	1772.3	2008.4	2026.9		
Property income	198.6	105.7	220.5	149.9								
	_				309.8	418.7	194.8	1128.2	831.2	724.6		
_	II.1.2 Allocati											
Property income	561.6	369.8	947.3	1332.1	720.9 ^a 917.0	1141.4	1202.7	1298.4	1092.7	1184.4		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	826.2	1097.6	340.2	-78.5	563.7 906.7	870.1	528.0	1602.2	1746.9	1567.2		

^a Refers to net values.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Swiss Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swis	,	,									Dat	ta in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	1147.5	1290.1	1185.2	1060.8	1192.2							
(otherwise, please specify)					2252.2	2297.7	2383.3	2254.3	2121.7	2526.6		
Adjustment for FISIM	361.8	278.2	299.5	265.7	246.1							
	_											
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at	744.6	728.6	611.9	621.1	676.2							
purchaser's prices					1404.0	1403.6	1501.5	1468.0	1474.8	1687.3		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	764.7	839.8	872.8	705.5	762.0							
basic prices					848.3	894.1	881.8	786.3	646.9	839.3		
Less: Consumption of fixed	60.8	66.8	74.9	70.3	73.1							
capital					108.0	102.6	83.2	175.7	71.3	78.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	703.9	773.0	797.8	635.1	688.9 740.3	791.6	798.6	610.6	575.6	761.2		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	764.7 –	839.8	872.8	705.5	762.0 848.3	894.1	881.8	786.3	646.9	839.3		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	415.0	417.2	420.3	491.9	489.7 569.1	606.5	604.6	591.9	642.6	659.7		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	2.4	2.7	2.8	2.6	2.4 3.1	6.0	8.0	8.5	7.8	8.2		
Other taxes on production	2.4	2.7	2.8	2.6	2.4 3.1	6.0	8.0	8.5	7.8	8.2		
Less: Other subsidies on production				***								
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	347.3	419.9	449.7	211.0	269.9 276.1	281.6	269.2	185.9	-3.4	171.4		
				D-								
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati 347.3	on of prima 419.9	ry income a 449.7	211.0	269.9							
GROSS Property income	1033.3	836.6	815.4	747.6	276.1 571.8	281.6	269.2	185.9	-3.4	171.4		
	_				1014.1	1052.9	1145.5	2146.0	2440.0	3133.3		
Adjustment entry for FISIM (balanced by Nominal Sector)	-361.8 -	-278.2	-299.5	-265.7	-246.1 							
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	rv income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	755.1	621.1	703.3	461.4	454.3 695.9	770.6	709.2	1396.2	1091.0	1574.6		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	263.8	357.3	262.2	231.5	141.4 594.3	564.0	705.4	935.7	1345.6	1730.1		

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swis	s franc, vvester	n calendar y	year								Dat	a in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	680.8	673.5	684.2	697.5	669.4 672.3	637.5	646.2	652.6	625.0	647.6		
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	221.1	205.8	210.2	223.7	204.7 206.4	195.0	197.2	204.8	216.2	228.4		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	459.8	467.7	474.0	473.8	464.7 466.0	442.5	449.0	447.8	408.8	419.3		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	146.1	146.2	144.5	136.7	126.7 129.6	127.0	132.9	125.8	84.1	85.4		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	313.6	321.4	329.5	337.1	338.0 336.4	315.4	316.1	322.0	324.7	333.9		
	II.1.1 General	ion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	459.8	467.7	474.0	473.8	464.7 466.0	442.5	449.0	447.8	408.8	419.3		
	II.1.1 General	ion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	312.8	320.2	327.9	335.2	336.4 336.4	315.1	314.7	319.4	323.2	333.6		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Other subsidies on production												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	147.0	147.4	146.1	138.5	128.3 129.6	127.4	134.3	128.4	85.6	85.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
ı	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	147.0	147.4	146.1	138.5	128.3							
GROSS					129.6	127.4	134.3	128.4	85.6	85.7		
Taxes on production and	292.9	292.5	285.5	394.2	247.7							
imports, less Subsidies					248.6	233.1	308.3	275.5	281.0	289.3		
Taxes on production and	408.8	416.8	403.8	501.1	356.1							
imports					357.0	324.3	389.2	360.3	364.9	373.1		
Taxes on products	357.4	364.7	373.6	468.8	324.2							
					324.2	285.0	351.2	323.3	323.4	332.7		
Other taxes on production	51.4	52.1	30.2	32.3	31.9							
					32.8	39.3	38.0	37.0	41.5	40.3		
Less: Subsidies	115.9	124.3	118.3	106.9	108.4							
					108.4	91.2	80.9	84.8	83.9	83.8		
Subsidies on products	92.0	99.4	95.7	84.8	83.1							
					83.1	71.2	61.0	64.9	62.4	59.6		
Other subsidies on	23.9	24.9	22.6	22.0	25.3							
production	400.0	400.0	407.4	400.0	25.3	20.0	19.9	19.9	21.5	24.1		
Property income	166.8	162.8	167.4	106.0	118.5	440.0	405.0	400.0	400.0	400.0		
					118.5	116.0	105.6	103.9	106.3	108.6		
ı	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	1.3	1.0	1.0	0.9	0.9							
					0.9	0.7	0.6	0.6	0.4	0.9		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	605.3	601.7	598.3	637.8	493.6							
INCOMES					495.8	475.7	547.5	507.2	472.5	482.6		

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Swis	s franc, Wester	n calendar y	ear								Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
	I. Production	account - R	lesources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	701.6 –	702.2	677.9	671.1	678.7 679.7	683.8	689.9	682.4	715.1	717.4	735.3	
	I. Production	account - U	lses									
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	186.3	183.9	158.2	147.4	147.5 199.4	192.6	198.2	202.8	245.3	255.3	246.5	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	515.2	518.3	519.7	523.7	531.2 480.2	491.2	491.7	479.6	469.8	462.1	488.8	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	65.6	72.4	70.0	65.3	60.6 61.5	61.8	62.8	61.9	75.5	77.3	72.9	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	449.6	445.8	449.6	458.4	470.6 418.7	429.4	428.9	417.6	394.3	384.8	415.9	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	۹.							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	515.2 -	518.3	519.7	523.7	531.2 480.2	491.2	491.7	479.6	469.8	462.1	488.8	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	79.4	79.9	69.8	68.3	70.5 70.5	70.3	75.1	75.1	76.1	78.2	78.4	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	-13.2	-12.4	-11.9	-12.9	-13.6 -13.6	-12.6	-12.2	-12.2	-12.2	-11.6	-11.7	
Other taxes on production	0.9	2.0	2.1	0.7	0.6 0.6	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.8	0.7	
Less: Other subsidies on production	14.1	14.4	14.0	13.6	14.2 14.2	13.2	12.8	12.8	12.9	12.4	12.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	449.0	450.8	461.8	468.3	474.4 423.4	433.5	428.8ª	416.7ª	405.8a	395.5ª	422.1 ^a	
	- II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	449.0	450.8	461.8	468.3	474.4 423.4	433.5	428.8	416.7	405.8	395.5	422.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100				1000							
Compensation of employees	1708.7	1727.9	1731.5	1766.0	1826.4 1826.0	1831.8	1871.0	1871.0ª	1928.1ª	2036.6ª	2108.0	
Property income	484.7	364.9	779.0	666.6	698.8 616.4	870.1	1019.8	1019.7	639.4	753.7	700.9	
	- II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	127.6	131.2	148.4	121.1	125.6 125.6	121.6	120.2	120.2	119.8	105.4	112.3	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	2514.8	2413.3	2824.0	2779.8	2873.9 2740.2	3013.8	3199.4	3187.3	2853.5	3080.5	3118.6	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).

Lithuania

Source

National accounts are compiled by two institutions: the Lithuanian Department of Statistics (or Statistics Lithuania) and the Bank of Lithuania (national central bank).

Statistics Lithuania is responsible for compilation and dissemination of annual and quarterly national accounts aggregates, annual and quarterly non-financial accounts by institutional sector, regional accounts and quarterly financial accounts for government sector. Information is available on the Official statistics portal of Statistics Lithuania www.osp.stat.gov.lt, in news releases, Indicators database, predefined data tables, in annual publications, such as "Lithuania in Figures", "Sustainable development indicators".

Bank of Lithuania is responsible for compilation and dissemination of quarterly financial accounts and from 2021 of annual financial accounts as well. Financial accounts data are publicly available on the website of Bank of Lithuania https://www.lb.lt/en/.

General

National Accounts in Lithuania have been compiled since 1992 on the basis of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), as well as the European System of National and Regional Accounts (ESA 1995), and in 2014 the changeover to the 2008 SNA (or ESA 2010) has been implemented. Since September 2014, National Accounts data based on updated methodology started to be published. One of the main indicators in the System of National Accounts, Gross domestic product (GDP), based on 2008 SNA is available annually and quarterly since 1995.

Methodology/Metadata on non-financial National Accounts and General government finance statistics is available in the Official statistics portal Statistics by themes under Economy and finance: National Accounts and General government finance respectively. Statistical information is published in accordance with an Approved release calendar placed on the Official Statistics Portal of Lithuania.

Gross national income (GNI), disposable national income, saving and net borrowing are calculated applying the Balance of Payments data, which reflect transactions with the rest of the world. The Bank of Lithuania is responsible for the compilation of The Balance of Payments (BOP). BOP is compiled according to the IMF Balance of Payments Manual (BPM6) compilation framework. BPM6 was adopted in 2014. Back data are available starting with 2004 BOP data, and are publicly available at the website of the Bank of Lithuania https://www.lb.lt/en/.

Financial accounts compilation is based on 2008 SNA (or ESA 2010). 2008 SNA was adopted in 2014. Back data are available starting with 1995. Financial accounts data completely follow the methodological requirements of 2008 SNA (or ESA 2010) and there are no breaks in the time series. Metadata on financial accounts are available at the website of the Bank of Lithuania: Metadata. The data release calendar for the financial accounts is publicly available on the website of the Bank of Lithuania. Quarterly financial accounts are published at t+95 days after the reference guarter. The annual data will be published in the 10th month following the end of the reference year.

The GDP is calculated quarterly and annually by production, expenditure and income approaches. The GDP breakdown by kind of economic activities is classified using NACE rev.2. The annual data are disseminated according to the industry breakdowns A64 introduced by the implementation of NACE rev.2. The quarterly data are more aggregated. The growth rates of national accounts aggregates are measured using chain-linking method. So, the nominal value, value at previous year prices and chain-linked volume of aggregates are available. The supply-use and input-output tables are also produced at A64 industry breakdown and CPA classifications. Aiming at presentation of indicators, which characterize regional development, the regional GDP is calculated and published.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The GDP in Lithuania is compiled with quarterly and annual periodicity. The data sets published at quarterly and annual levels differ by the availability of breakdowns or the level of details. The flash estimate of quarterly GDP is published at t+30 days without any breakdowns (only nominal and real values and the growth rate), while the second estimate at t+60 days includes GDP estimates by three approaches, breakdown of value added by 10 groups of kind of activities (A10) by NACE rev. 2, all expenditure and income components at national level as well as the Wages and salaries (D.11) with the breakdown of A10. The annual set of information is disseminated at t+9 months (preliminary data) and at t+21 months (final data). When the Supply-Use Tables are produced, the GDP can be revised once again if necessary.

The annual data includes more detailed breakdowns than the quarterly: information by kind of economic activities are provided to users at the level of A38 (preliminary) and A64 (final); households final consumption expenditure are broken down by 47 COICOP groups, Gross fixed capital formation is broken down by kind of economic activities (A38 and A64) as well as by type of assets. All components of GDP calculation by income approach are available at the same level of details by kind of economic activity as for production approach.

Expenditure Approach

All GDP expenditure components are estimated separately and the variety of sources are used for that.

The main sources for the measurement of Household Final Consumption Expenditure are the Retail trade surveys, survey on service enterprise activity, Household budget survey. In addition to that, information based on Education Finance Statistics Survey, fuel and energy balances, Balance of payments data, output data of the particular activities, estimated by GDP production approach, and other statistical sources are used. The annual results at current, previous year prices and chain-linked volume are published by COICOP divisions and groups.

The main data source for the estimation of final consumption expenditure of NPISHs is annual survey on non-profit institutions.

Final consumption expenditure by general government is estimated on the base of administrative data sources. The Ministry of Finance provides data on the central and local budgets. In addition, the reports on the social security funds, extra-budgetary funds and some other units are provided directly to the Statistics Lithuania by the institutions involved.

The Investment survey, the Structural business survey, statistical questionnaire on enterprises' production, Farm Accountancy Data Network Survey, R&D surveys, Collective Copyright Management Association data, Lithuanian Films Centre data, foreign trade statistics are the main data sources for Gross Fixed Capital Formation estimates. These sources do not cover all institutional sectors, therefore information from the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of Agriculture and the social security funds are used in addition. Based on the listed data sources GFCF by kind of activities as well as by type of assets is measured.

Changes in inventories are based on the Structural business survey, on the reports of Agricultural partnerships and on the survey of Farmer's farms. Holding gains/losses are calculated using information on changes in stocks derived from mentioned sources combining them with a range of price indices, and suitable assumptions about stock-holding periods.

The main data sources for the calculation of acquisitions less disposals of valuables are foreign trade statistics and statistical questionnaire on enterprises' production.

Data on exports and imports are used from the Balance of Payments compiled by the Bank of Lithuania. The

information on exports and imports of goods is based on the Customs declarations, Intrastat declarations and VAT declarations, provided by the State Tax Inspectorate. Estimates for exports and imports of services are based on a survey that Statistics Lithuania carries out under the authority of the Bank of Lithuania, in addition, information from other sources is used as well. Both exports and imports are expressed in f.o.b. prices.

The value of GDP by expenditure approach is balanced with the result of GDP, estimated by the production approach. During this balancing process a limited number of indicators are adjusted. This concerns some groups of goods and services of the household final consumption and, mainly, changes in inventories.

Income Approach

The income approach is not an independent approach in Lithuania, since operating surplus and mixed income are derived as the residual between GDP via the production approach and the other components of the income approach. The income approach uses to some extent the same enterprise data sources as the production approach. However, after comparison with alternative data sources, these alternatives are used in several cases. Estimates for wages and salaries in the Non- financial corporation sector (S.11) come mainly from the Structural business survey (SBS) and are compared with data obtained in the Wages and salaries survey. Estimates of wages and salaries in kind are based on data of the Household Budget Survey and the Labour Cost Survey. For the calculation of other taxes and subsidies in the S.11 sector, the administrative data sources are used as well as SBS data. The PIM method is used for calculation of consumption of fixed capital.

Production Approach

The production approach is very important for deciding on GDP level in nominal terms as well as on the growth rates when GDP is compiled in Lithuania. The main source of information for calculation of output, intermediate consumption and value added by kind of economic activity is the Structural business survey. It provides the background information for estimates for Non-financial corporation sector and partly for the Households.

The calculation of output in agriculture is based on information from the economic accounts for agriculture. The estimates for financial corporations are based mainly on information received from the supervising institutions. The main source of information for General government sector is administrative records, which are provided by the Ministry of Finance. Some units from surveys are added to ensure the coverage of all institutions that belong to the General government sector. Since all they are non-market producers the output is estimated as the sum of costs. The main data source for estimates of output of NPISHs is a special survey of Non-profit institutions. It covers the main cost elements such as the compensation of employees, social security contributions, consumption of fixed capital, purchases of goods and services and sales. Some necessary adjustments (adjustment for holding gains / losses, allocation of FISIM and etc.) are made to the source data in order to get output, intermediate consumption and value added in line with the ESA 2010 requirements.

The output and value added is valued at basic prices. The estimates of output and value added include adjustment for non-observed economy.

As it is mentioned above the growth rates are calculated using chain-linking technique. All values at previous year prices are linked into the chain with the reference year of 2015. For the estimates of quarterly growth rates the annual overlap method is applied.

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

Non-financial accounts on annual basis are compiled for five domestic institutional sectors, total economy and the rest of the world. Non-financial accounts on quarterly basis are compiled for total economy, general government and the rest of the world. The variety of sources is used to measure the transactions between the sectors. Majority of them is listed above where the description of GDP calculation is provided. Transactions in the accounts are valued on an accrual basis, adjusted for FISIM, and consolidated according the requirements of ESA 2010.

Financial accounts are compiled for all sectors and subsectors as defined in 2008 SNA (or ESA 2010): Total

economy, Non-financial corporations (NFC), Central bank, Other monetary financial institutions (MFI), Non-MMF investment funds, Other financial institutions (OFI), Insurance corporations (IC), Pension funds, Central government, Local government, Social security funds, Households, Non-profit institutions serving households (NPISH), Rest of the world. Annual and quarterly financial accounts are compiled on who-to-whom basis, using the same data sources such as administrative data sources, financial statements of enterprises, statistical surveys.

Financial accounts of non-financial corporations are compiled using indirect data sources and statistical survey, based on the balance sheets of non-financial enterprises.

Main data sources for the financial corporation sector are MFI statistics, security issue/holding databases, insurance corporation statistics, pension fund and investment fund statistics. For OFI sector, additional data from statistical survey, based on the balance sheets of OFI are used.

For households and NPISH, no direct data sources are available and financial accounts are compiled from indirect data sources such as MFI statistics, securities holding statistics and BOP. Missing indicators are estimated or calculated from residual values.

In compilation of financial accounts various estimation methods are used. Estimates used in financial accounts are applied to the following:

- Cash holdings by NFCs and households. For the split of currency between NFCs and households the structure of transferable deposits is used.
- Other equity held by NFCs and households. For the estimation of this data, data on the structure of equity holders from the survey of NFC are used.
- Insurance technical reserves held by all sectors. -For the estimation of this data, data on the structure of premium written from the survey of ICs are used.

Financial assets and liabilities are evaluated using the 2008 SNA (or ESA 2010) valuation methods. Financial assets and liabilities as negotiable financial instruments, such as debt securities, listed shares, investment fund shares or units and financial derivatives, are valued at market prices. Financial instruments that are non-negotiable, such as loans and deposits, are valued at nominal value. For valuation of unquoted equity, such as unlisted shares and other equity, the own funds at book value method is used.

Financial transactions are recorded on an accrual basis; that is, when economic value is created, transformed, or extinguished, or when claims and obligations arise, not when the corresponding payment is made.

For sectors of households and NPISH where data sources are not available, coverage gaps may occur. Therefore, households' transactions and stocks with non-residents and between households are not fully covered, for example, loans between households are not covered. Data on households' holdings of securities held abroad with custodians outside the euro area are underestimated. Such data shortage is negligible in volume.

The balancing item Net lending/ borrowing (B.9) received from non-financial and financial accounts is compared, nevertheless the discrepancies are not removed and are published for each institutional sector.

Financial accounts are available consolidated and non-consolidated. All financial transactions between institutional units are recorded in the non-consolidated financial accounts. In the consolidated financial accounts, all transactions between institutional units classified in the same sector or subsector are eliminated.

Financial accounts data presented in tables 4.1 to 4.7 are non-consolidated.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	23966.1	23513.9	25280.1	26604.4	27689.6	28737.6	29774.7	31139.4	33181.7	35425.2	37733.2	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	18191.0	17887.1	19470.4	20693.2	21763.2	22569.3	23248.0	24437.3	26198.0	27902.5	29445.1	
expenditure General government final	55.2	63.5	72.5	79.5	90.0	90.8	98.5	91.3	93.3	79.3	99.6	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	5719.8	5563.3	5737.2	5831.7	5836.4	6077.5	6428.2	6610.8	6890.5	7443.4	8188.6	
expenditure Collective consumption	3389.2	3192.8	3333.5	3296.9	3309.7	3392.2	3643.8	3783.7	3994.1	4363.0	4830.3	
expenditure	2330.7	2370.6	2403.7	2534.7	2526.6	2685.3	2784.4	2827.2	2896.4	3080.4	3358.2	
Gross capital formation	3404.4	5081.3	6878.0	6601.9	6841.7	7178.2	7943.3	7470.1	8115.1	9223.7	8522.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	4810.5	4726.3	5781.1	5788.0	6454.9	6902.9	7323.9	7722.6	8503.8	9530.9	10429.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-1414.9	340.0	1063.4	793.0	358.9	254.7	593.6	-275.5	-414.3	-336.1	-1939.5	
of valuables	8.8	15.1	33.5	20.9	28.0	20.6	25.8	23.0	25.6	28.9	32.4	
Exports of goods and services	13929.8	17925.5	22824.3	26135.6	27565.1	26437.5	25685.5	26284.6	31113.3	34229.9	37794.2	
Exports of goods Exports of services	11137.6 2792.1	14659.5 3266.0	18842.7 3981.5	21405.4 4730.2	22127.5 5437.6	20553.7 5883.7	19655.1 6030.4	19470.2 6814.4	22763.4 8349.9	24551.6 9678.3	25953.7 11840.5	
ess: Imports of goods and				25931.8				26004.3				
Imports of goods	14403.2 12173.6	18486.9 16183.8	23665.2 20898.5	25931.8	27056.9 23117.6	25772.0 21595.7	26057.8 21785.0	21361.6	30133.8 24815.2	33387.7 27332.5	35252.1 28303.1	
Imports of services	2229.6	2303.2	2766.6	3406.5	3939.3	4176.3	4272.8	4642.7	5318.6	6055.3	6949.1	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	26897.0	28033.8	31317.2	33410.2	35039.5	36581.3	37345.7	38889.9	42276.3	45491.1	48797.4	

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	26348.1	25531.2	26351.1	27057.7	28009.5	28842.8	29774.7	30737.8	31572.6	32509.8	33387.7	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	19842.8	19220.0	20043.6	20659.1	21543.6	22343.0	23248.0	24211.8	25074.2	26019.5	26889.7	
expenditure General government final	59.6	69.1	78.4	84.0	93.9	93.7	98.5	88.3	86.6	70.9	85.6	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	6502.1	6296.5	6274.0	6355.8	6400.0	6418.0	6428.2	6437.8	6415.4	6428.5	6434.6	
expenditure Collective consumption	3839.6	3676.0	3638.6	3670.9	3674.0	3663.4	3643.8	3640.4	3608.1	3602.2	3598.1	
expenditure	2665.9	2624.2	2638.1	2687.8	2727.9	2755.9	2784.4	2797.3	2807.8	2827.8	2838.9	
Gross capital formation	4216.0	5858.7	6964.0	6228.4	6093.7	6508.4	7943.3	7708.5	7876.5	8245.2	8147.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	5094.7	5169.8	6211.4	6100.9	6607.3	6984.7	7323.9	7571.1	8245.2	9071.7	9636.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	7828.2	917.0	891.9	380.0	78.2	100.9	593.6	111.9	326.2	703.3	2181.7	
of valuables	10.6	18.3	37.3	22.4	29.5	21.8	25.8	25.5	28.5	35.6	39.8	
Exports of goods and services	16114.5	18754.4	21482.5	23812.9	25544.0	25078.4	25685.5	26951.1	30595.1	32670.1	35766.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Exports of goods	_ 13014.7	15239.2	17351.6	19052.3	20117.2	19224.3	19655.1	20094.7	22400.8	23295.7	24657.6	
Exports of services	3026.9	3436.9	4042.6	4681.3	5377.5	5852.0	6030.4	6856.3	8184.0	9360.9	11110.5	
Less: Imports of goods and services	16322.7	19066.7	21777.5	22903.3	24234.3	23829.1	26057.8	27111.0	30131.3	31941.7	33967.9	
Imports of goods	13806.6	16557.5	18879.6	19470.5	20321.8	19695.3	21785.0	22442.1	24953.3	26248.5	27560.2	
Imports of services	2429.3	2424.7	2802.2	3379.0	3896.9	4154.3	4272.8	4668.9	5178.5	5687.2	6393.6	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	a 30502.2	31005.8	32878.3	34142.1	35354.1	36604.6	37345.7	38286.4	39926.0	41497.8	43298.4	

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	26897.0	28033.8	31317.2	33410.2	35039.5	36581.3	37345.7	38889.9	42276.3	45491.1	48797.4	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net	45.0	212.8	174.4	38.8	57.7	-1.9	15.0	-36.9	-44.5	-38.2	-71.5	
Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of	10.0	212.0	17 -11	00.0	07.7	1.0	10.0	00.0	11.0	00.2	7 1.0	
Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of	180.3	285.3	253.5	144.5	169.4	117.8	108.0	64.7	42.7	52.0	51.4	
the world Plus: Property income - from	135.3	72.4	79.1	105.7	111.8	119.8	93.0	101.7	87.2	90.2	123.0	
Plus: Property income - from	243.7	-801.5	-1493.6	-1471.6	-1259.4	-866.1	-1829.1	-1799.4	-1952.9	-1861.2	-2122.4	
Less: Property income - to the rest of the world	205.2 -38.4	303.4 1104.9	431.5 1925.1	337.2 1808.8	287.6 1546.9	277.8 1143.9	242.7 2071.8	260.6 2060.0	304.1 2257.0	471.4 2332.6	433.9 2556.3	
Sum of Compensation of employees and property ncome - from and to the rest	-50.4	1104.0	1020.1	1000.0	1040.0	1140.0	2071.0	2000.0	2237.0	2002.0	2000.0	
f the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property	288.7	-588.7	-1319.2	-1432.8	-1201.7	-868.0	-1814.1	-1836.3	-1997.5	-1899.4	-2194.0	
income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property	385.5	588.7	685.0	481.7	457.0	395.7	350.6	325.3	346.8	523.4	485.3	
income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on	96.8	1177.3	2004.2	1914.5	1658.7	1263.6	2164.8	2161.6	2344.2	2422.8	2679.3	
production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies	319.2	406.4	403.2	387.7	427.7	436.0	466.8	450.4	468.9	487.9	506.5	
on production and imports - from the rest of the world Less: Taxes less subsidies	378.7	460.2	464.8	452.7	502.5	523.1	576.9	554.5	578.1	610.8	636.4	
on production and imports - to the rest of the world	59.5	53.9	61.5	65.0	74.8	87.0	110.1	104.1	109.2	122.9	129.9	
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from	27504.9	27851.6	30401.2	32365.0	34265.6	36149.4	35998.4	37504.0	40747.7	44079.6	47109.9	
nd to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers -	419.8	804.3	607.0	317.4	856.7	1032.9	809.7	688.7	780.2	706.1	777.7	
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	1141.5	1550.9	1671.7	1431.4	1807.9	1931.6	1647.9	1514.4	1533.7	1591.2	1692.9	
the rest of the world	721.7	746.6	1064.7	1113.9	951.2	898.7	838.2	825.7	753.5	885.1	915.2	
DISPOSABLE INCOME less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final	27924.6	28655.9	31008.2	32682.5	35122.2	37182.3	36808.1	38192.6	41527.9	44785.7	47887.6	
consumption	23966.1	23513.9	25280.1	26604.4	27689.6	28737.6	29774.7	31139.4	33181.7	35425.2	37733.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from	3958.5	5142.0	5728.2	6078.0	7432.6	8444.6	7033.4	7053.2	8346.2	9360.6	10154.3	
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	1158.2	1057.8	1003.8	998.8	1088.9	975.7	1117.3	568.7	501.7	668.2	825.0	
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	1172.3	1065.2	1005.2	1002.6	1090.1	978.8	1120.8	572.3	506.8	670.7	835.3	
the rest of the world	14.1	7.4	1.4	3.8	1.2	3.1	3.5	3.6	5.1	2.5	10.3	
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	3404.4	5081.3	6878.0	6601.9	6841.7	7178.2	7943.3	7470.1	8115.1	9223.7	8522.1	
non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF												
THE NATION	1712.4	1118.4	-87.2	468.8	1711.0	2259.5	235.7	172.7	764.5	885.4	2541.3	
Less: Consumption of fixed	et values: G	iross Nation	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	able Incom	e / Saving 0	Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
capital Equals: NET NATIONAL	3984.4	4030.9	4154.8	4404.8	4637.4	4817.8	4984.1	5176.1	5357.0	5646.1	5898.1	
INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL	23520.4	23820.6	26246.4	27960.2	29628.2	31331.6	31014.3	32327.9	35390.8	38433.5	41211.9	
DISPOSABLE INCOME	23940.2	24624.9	26853.4	28277.6	30484.9	32364.5	31824.1	33016.6	36171.0	39139.6	41989.5	
Equals: SAVING, NET	-25.9	1111.0	1573.4	1673.2	2795.3	3626.9	2049.3	1877.1	2989.3	3714.4	4256.3	

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Geries	1000											
li	ndustries											
griculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	682.2	847.7	1093.0	1329.5	1242.1	1252.2	1277.5	1209.0	1482.8	1310.7	1573.2	
activities	563.3	692.7	911.7	1172.6	1042.6	1018.9	1106.1	998.3	1238.6	1012.6	1305.7	
Forestry and logging	100.4	139.7	162.8	138.9	174.5	201.6	149.6	181.7	211.5	268.3	231.1	
Fishing and aquaculture flanufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial	18.6	15.3	18.5	18.0	25.0	31.7	21.8	29.0	32.7	29.8	36.4	
ctivities	5148.0	5871.7	6954.1	7513.7	7475.6	7608.9	7481.4	7743.7	8407.5	8781.9	9105.8	
Mining and quarrying	76.8	92.8	119.9	119.1	127.5	128.7	98.6	99.9	114.3	124.6	122.9	
Manufacturing	4065.3	4745.3	5754.7	6250.2	6176.6	6355.1	6427.8	6571.4	7174.7	7546.1	7862.8	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	807.9	810.7	778.7	825.1	822.9	746.0	605.7	706.1	705.1	702.2	709.3	
waste management and remediation activities	197.9	222.9	300.8	319.2	348.6	379.1	349.2	366.3	413.4	408.9	410.8	
onstruction /holesale and retail trade, ansportation and storage,	1601.0	1472.6	1839.3	1846.5	2123.5	2453.8	2496.7	2346.2	2540.6	2878.2	3218.5	
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	7158.6	7803.3	8741.2	9622.2	10265.0	10644.1	10531.5	11023.9	12018.6	12970.1	13771.7	
motorcycles	4242.5	4426.7	4962.1	5499.5	5845.2	6053.7	6062.2	6342.2	6795.9	7224.3	7371.1	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	2575.0	3037.1	3402.2	3705.7	3969.3	4114.9	3936.0	4092.6	4563.8	5005.0	5592.8	
service activities	341.0	339.5	376.8	417.0	450.5	475.5	533.4	589.1	658.9	740.8	807.8	
ommunication inancial and insurance	951.5	931.3	873.8	908.7	1024.7	1039.1	1153.4	1259.2	1384.1	1521.1	1672.9	
ctivities	619.7	713.3	751.0	626.4	706.4	662.2	704.8	760.7	774.9	917.7	1010.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	1785.1	1662.6	1730.4	1830.3	1970.4	2103.1	2230.4	2371.0	2504.3	2800.3	2824.3	
technical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	1555.1	1466.6	1585.4	1738.3	1898.3	2012.6	2190.6	2394.1	2656.7	2945.8	3195.9	
technical activities Administrative and support	990.3	925.2	1011.7	1078.6	1160.1	1226.7	1304.2	1388.4	1509.3	1642.9	1778.6	
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	564.8	541.4	573.7	659.7	738.2	785.8	886.4	1005.6	1147.4	1302.9	1417.3	
activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social	4259.5	3970.1	4130.9	4267.8	4444.7	4628.6	4826.3	5083.5	5341.6	5843.8	6473.0	
security	1801.0	1700.6	1772.1	1827.5	1904.1	2000.4	2057.0	2116.8	2156.8	2289.9	2481.6	
Education Human health and social	1499.3	1364.8	1384.0	1403.5	1442.3	1459.1	1517.3	1591.3	1665.5	1834.5	2013.7	
work activities	959.2	904.8	974.8	1036.7	1098.4	1169.1	1252.0	1375.4	1519.3	1719.5	1977.6	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	501.9	476.7	502.9	543.4	619.3	676.1	734.8	805.8	870.7	934.4	1004.2	
recreation	243.9	226.7	241.2	258.6	291.3	324.1	366.9	414.7	448.5	484.3	530.9	
Other service activities Private households with	235.1	226.1	236.9	259.1	301.1	324.3	338.9	358.8	387.0	411.2	428.2	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	22.8	23.9	24.8	25.7	26.9	27.6	29.1	32.2	35.1	38.9	45.1	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	24262.6	25215.9	28201.9	30226.9	31770.0	33080.7	33627.5	34997.0	37981.9	40904.0	43849.6	
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	2634.5	2817.9	3115.3	3183.3	3269.6	3500.6	3718.2	3892.8	4294.4	4587.1	4947.7	
Plus: Taxes on products	2996.2	3192.5	3502.1	3593.8	3709.2	3940.3	4211.9	4418.4	4814.3	5153.7	5546.8	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	361.7	374.6	386.9	410.5	439.6	439.7	493.6	525.6	519.8	566.6	599.0	
PRODUCT	26897.0	28033.8	31317.2	33410.2	35039.5	36581.3	37345.7	38889.9	42276.3	45491.1	48797.4	

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
In	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	1082.3	1011.0	1078.5	1208.0	1170.9	1217.9	1277.5	1228.0	1226.9	1095.5	1203.8	
activities	939.6	861.7	915.1	1041.8	986.7	1020.1	1106.1	1038.4	1014.9	880.6	1004.8	
Forestry and logging	112.4	120.5	132.1	137.4	155.2	162.4	149.6	161.6	178.6	184.6	170.0	
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	31.0	21.9	22.2	20.3	23.9	30.2	21.8	27.9	30.3	28.5	36.1	
activities	5773.3	6171.5	6644.4	6881.0	7109.8	7362.3	7481.4	7737.1	8135.6	8363.8	8673.0	
Mining and quarrying	95.9	105.1	116.1	109.1	114.6	117.6	98.6	103.1	114.0	116.1	112.2	
Manufacturing	4527.8	4942.9	5447.0	5718.6	5981.3	6241.3	6427.8	6630.5	7001.9	7272.1	7562.2	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	877.3	842.4	729.6	703.2	659.7	636.3	605.7	643.4	647.3	612.3	623.4	
remediation activities	249.0	258.1	333.2	328.8	336.8	359.0	349.2	360.1	375.7	371.1	384.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, accommodation and food	1851.8	1760.1	2109.5	2024.2	2208.0	2501.4	2496.7	2317.0	2446.5	2687.0	2888.3	
Service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	8041.1	8388.3	9045.2	9658.0	10026.8	10367.0	10531.5	11025.2	11686.0	12310.3	13004.0	
motorcycles	4653.5	4695.6	5131.1	5508.4	5687.6	5840.9	6062.2	6292.7	6514.6	6787.9	6982.0	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	2965.1	3291.0	3477.0	3684.0	3856.7	4028.1	3936.0	4167.0	4584.9	4901.3	5382.3	
service activities nformation and	418.2	403.1	437.4	466.2	482.7	498.1	533.4	565.4	591.1	628.7	656.8	
communication Financial and insurance activities	990.5 590.8	1010.9 648.5	958.4 710.5	985.7 664.6	1052.1 699.6	1078.4 681.0	1153.4 704.8	1214.4 722.7	1303.0 715.2	1406.0 745.3	1515.0 761.8	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	2053.0	1995.1	2026.2	2063.5	2125.3	2174.1	2230.4	2283.2	2293.1	2429.6	2434.2	
support service activities Professional, scientific and	1759.8	1715.6	1775.0	1871.2	1976.6	2057.1	2190.6	2341.5	2519.8	2720.5	2893.4	
technical activities Administrative and support	1125.3	1085.2	1124.2	1147.8	1196.2	1241.9	1304.2	1374.7	1462.7	1557.4	1642.0	
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities	633.1 4783.6	629.0 4670.0	649.3 4663.3	722.5 4733.9	779.9 4778.9	814.8 4804.4	886.4 4826.3	966.8 4862.8	1056.7 4882.7	1161.5 4894.7	1248.8 4919.4	
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	1969.2	1938.9	1949.3	1986.3	2016.4	2036.3	2057.0	2066.6	2074.1	2088.3	2096.1	
Education	1653.6	1590.0	1553.8	1545.1	1539.2	1531.4	1517.3	1513.2	1507.5	1495.2	1478.4	
Human health and social work activities	1157.3	1138.2	1158.6	1202.3	1223.4	1236.9	1252.0	1283.0	1300.8	1311.1	1342.7	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	609.9	574.7	601.2	638.1	686.8	714.1	734.8	742.7	753.5	762.8	773.9	
recreation	302.5	282.7	293.3	310.8	329.0	348.2	366.9	371.6	378.9	382.9	390.9	
Other service activities Private households with	278.1	263.0	278.0	297.0	327.1	336.1	338.9	341.3	344.0	347.8	349.0	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	29.4	29.3	29.9	30.1	30.3	29.5	29.1	29.8	30.5	32.0	33.7	
BROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation Lervices indirectly measured	27465.3	27918.8	29604.8	30742.8	31834.2	32960.2	33627.5	34474.5	35950.9	37366.2	38987.5	
FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
Plus: Taxes on products	3036.9 3440.0	3087.0 3496.8	3273.4 3708.0	3399.3 3850.6	3519.9 3987.3	3644.4 4128.3	3718.2 4211.9	3811.9 4317.9	3975.1 4502.9	4131.6 4680.1	4310.9 4883.2	
Less: Subsidies on products	403.2	409.8	434.6	451.3	467.3	483.8	493.6	506.1	527.7	548.5	572.3	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	30502.2	31005.8	32878.3	34142.1	35354.1	36604.6	37345.7	38286.4	39926.0	41497.8	43298.4	

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	45805.7	49640.8	56350.3	59531.2	62294.1	63825.1	64719.9	66130.4	72481.4	80144.2	87416.8	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	21543.2	24424.9	28148.4	29304.4	30524.1	30744.4	31092.4	31133.3	34499.6	39240.2	43567.2	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	24262.6	25215.9	28201.9	30226.9	31770.0	33080.7	33627.5	34997.0	37981.9	40904.0	43849.6	
Compensation of employees	11978.3	11470.0	12277.4	12963.4	13736.2	14608.2	15644.5	17012.3	18561.7	20373.5	22566.4	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-9.6	-43.0	-12.5	48.2	28.4	24.2	11.8	28.8	-12.5	-40.9	-45.3	
Taxes on production and imports	177.8	180.6	188.0	195.2	207.0	226.3	242.6	219.7	189.7	189.4	196.1	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	177.8	180.6	188.0	195.2	207.0	226.3	242.6	219.7	189.7	189.4	196.1	
Less: Subsidies	187.4	223.7	200.5	147.0	178.6	202.1	230.9	190.9	202.2	230.3	241.4	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	187.4	223.7	200.5	147.0	178.6	202.1	230.9	190.9	202.2	230.3	241.4	
GROSS	10401.4	11958.8	13941.7	14881.9	15603.8	15947.5	15266.2	15304.7	16628.4	17750.0	18190.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	1892.5	1830.2	1995.2	2333.3	2401.6	2500.9	2705.0	2651.3	2804.2	2821.3	3137.6	
capital	3984.4	4030.9	4154.8	4404.8	4637.4	4817.8	4984.1	5176.1	5357.0	5646.1	5898.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	6753.4	8248.7	10120.7	10825.4	11325.0	11502.3	10667.6	10528.8	11687.1	12543.6	12763.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	1556.1	1509.4	1661.5	1985.0	2042.9	2128.3	2319.6	2251.2	2388.6	2381.7	2666.6	
Gross capital formation	3404.4	5081.3	6878.0	6601.9	6841.7	7178.2	7943.3	7470.1	8115.1	9223.7	8522.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	4810.5	4726.3	5781.1	5788.0	6454.9	6902.9	7323.9	7722.6	8503.8	9530.9	10429.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-1414.9	340.0	1063.4	793.0	358.9	254.7	593.6	-275.5	-414.3	-336.1	-1939.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	8.8	15.1	33.5	20.9	28.0	20.6	25.8	23.0	25.6	28.9	32.4	
persons)	1318.4ª	1248.2	1255.1	1278.8	1296.3	1322.8	1341.3	1371.8	1361.9	1380.6	1386.9	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2113.6	2397.7	3047.3	3342.3	3315.5	3425.0	3460.9	3370.3	3720.7	3602.3	3892.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1431.4	1550.0	1954.3	2012.7	2073.4	2172.8	2183.5	2161.3	2237.9	2291.7	2319.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	682.2	847.7	1093.0	1329.5	1242.1	1252.2	1277.5	1209.0	1482.8	1310.7	1573.2	
Compensation of employees	303.4	297.3	363.4	356.2	371.4	397.1	411.6	457.4	500.2	536.4	549.9	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-168.6	-203.0	-179.0	-123.9	-136.5	-160.1	-181.3	-134.5	-138.6	-165.4	-182.2	
imports	4.6	6.5	2.2	2.2	2.8	2.6	3.2	7.1	4.9	2.4	2.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products							***	***		***	***	
Other taxes on production	4.6	6.5	2.2	2.2	2.8	2.6	3.2	7.1	4.9	2.4	2.7	
Less: Subsidies	173.2	209.6	181.2	126.2	139.3	162.7	184.5	141.6	143.5	167.8	184.9	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	173.2 134.9	209.6 266.6	181.2 344.8	126.2 283.6	139.3 284.0	162.7 279.6	184.5 265.5	141.6 270.9	143.5 376.9	167.8 348.0	184.9 354.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	412.6	486.8	563.8	813.8	723.2	735.6	781.7	615.2	744.4	591.7	851.0	
apital	228.3	227.2	252.1	278.9	297.0	322.4	345.5	361.2	376.4	392.7	411.6	
PERATING SURPLUS, NET	46.8	174.1	246.8	176.9	169.5	155.4	131.4	128.6	227.5	191.9	187.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET	272.4	352.2	409.8	641.5	540.7	537.5	570.4	396.2	517.3	355.1	606.6	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	185.7	402.6	544.8	442.6	682.9	621.1	639.2	703.9	697.2	736.0	660.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	76.4	-60.2	-18.0	98.4	72.5	97.2	-31.4	47.5	21.5	4.6	-17.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	***	***	***		***	***	***	***	***	***	
persons)	118.1ª	110.0	106.2	112.0	108.7	120.7	120.9	108.4	105.2	98.6	88.6	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1864.8	2106.3	2662.7	2982.8	2872.9	2832.6	2972.4	2852.2	3156.1	2935.8		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	1301.5	1413.6	1751.0	1810.1	1830.2	1813.7	1866.3	1853.9	1917.5	1923.2		
GROSS, at basic prices	563.3	692.7	911.7	1172.6	1042.6	1018.9	1106.1	998.3	1238.6	1012.6		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	238.4	230.9	284.4	273.6	279.6	290.2	305.1	339.9	379.0	413.5		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-173.0	-209.0	-180.6	-125.5	-138.1	-162.1	-183.8	-139.4	-141.6	-164.1		
imports	0.2	0.4	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	0.2	0.4	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
Less: Subsidies	173.2	209.5	180.9	125.6	138.2	162.1	183.8	139.5	141.6	164.1		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	173.2	209.5	180.9	125.6	138.2	162.1	183.8	139.5	141.6	164.1		
GROSS	95.2	196.4	261.4	223.4	195.6	178.3	220.7	206.9	286.4	206.5		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	402.7	474.5	546.5	801.1	705.5	712.6	764.1	591.0	714.8	556.7		
capital	203.1	203.6	225.4	246.4	261.6	283.9	297.5	317.9	337.4	356.0		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	29.3	124.5	187.1	145.9	112.8	89.0	130.7	104.1	172.4	83.9		
MIXED INCOME, NET	265.5	342.8	395.3	632.2	526.6	518.0	556.6	375.9	491.4	323.3		
Gross capital formation												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	180.1	362.8	495.3	398.8	603.3							
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals									•••	•••		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	105.8ª	99.7	96.5	98.3	95.4	105.7	105.2	93.9	90.8	85.6		

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	169.3	235.7	325.4	315.0	389.4	465.9	402.1	428.0	475.7	574.0		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	69.0	96.0	162.6	176.1	214.9	264.3	252.5	246.3	264.2	305.7		
GROSS, at basic prices	100.4	139.7	162.8	138.9	174.5	201.6	149.6	181.7	211.5	268.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	52.7	56.5	69.4	73.4	81.7	90.8	91.5	99.7	103.9	106.5		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	4.3	6.0	1.7	1.6	1.5	2.1	2.5	5.0	3.0	-1.3		
imports	4.3	6.0	2.0	2.0	2.6	2.5	3.1	7.0	4.7	2.3		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	4.3	6.0	2.0	2.0	2.6	2.5	3.1	7.0	4.7	2.3		
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.5	1.0	0.5	0.6	1.9	1.6	3.6		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.5	1.0	0.5	0.6	1.9	1.6	3.6		
GROSS	33.8	65.1	74.6	51.5	74.0	86.1	38.2	53.1	75.1	128.5		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	9.5	12.1	17.1	12.4	17.3	22.7	17.4	23.9	29.5	34.6		
capital	19.7	19.4	21.2	25.2	27.8	27.3	28.7	27.9	26.0	24.6		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	17.0	48.6	56.2	29.5	49.5	62.2	13.1	28.9	52.6	107.0		
MIXED INCOME, NET	6.6	9.3	14.3	9.2	13.9	19.3	13.8	20.2	25.9	31.4		
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	4.7	23.1	39.2	38.9	53.0							
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	10.1ª	7.9	8.4	12.6	12.2	13.7	13.8	12.7	13.2	11.9		

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	a in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	79.5	55.7	59.2	44.5	53.2	126.5	86.5	90.1	88.9	92.5		
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	60.9	40.4	40.7	26.6	28.3	94.8	64.6	61.1	56.2	62.8		
GROSS, at basic prices	18.6	15.3	18.5	18.0	25.0	31.7	21.8	29.0	32.7	29.8		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	12.3	9.9	9.5	9.1	10.1	16.1	15.0	17.8	17.3	16.3		
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.1	-0.0	0.0		
imports	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1		
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1		
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1		
GROSS	5.9	5.1	8.8	8.6	14.5	15.3	6.6	10.9	15.4	13.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.4		
capital	5.5	4.2	5.4	7.3	7.5	11.2	19.3	15.5	13.1	12.2		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	0.4	1.0	3.5	1.4	7.1	4.2	-12.4	-4.4	2.5	1.0		
MIXED INCOME, NET	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.2	0.0	0.1	-0.1	0.3		
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	0.9	16.7	10.4	4.9	26.6	***		***	***	•••		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••	•••	***		***	***		***	***	•••		
persons)	2.2a	2.4	1.4	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.9	1.8	1.2	1.1		

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	15031.9	18314.6	21714.9	22882.9	23526.1	22741.8	21827.9	21423.5	23893.9	25961.1	26909.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	9884.0	12442.9	14760.8	15369.2	16050.5	15132.9	14346.6	13679.9	15486.5	17179.2	17803.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	5148.0	5871.7	6954.1	7513.7	7475.6	7608.9	7481.4	7743.7	8407.5	8781.9	9105.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2343.5	2322.8	2432.0	2589.2	2697.5	2896.4	3130.7	3396.7	3675.1	4005.4	4433.1	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	25.2	23.2	29.2	23.7	10.7	17.5	16.3	9.4	-1.2	-0.6	-6.9	
imports	35.7	31.4	38.6	33.2	31.8	37.7	34.4	34.8	27.9	29.4	30.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products		***		***	***		***		***	***	***	
Other taxes on production	35.7	31.4	38.6	33.2	31.8	37.7	34.4	34.8	27.9	29.4	30.3	
Less: Subsidies	10.5	8.3	9.4	9.5	21.1	20.2	18.1	25.4	29.0	30.0	37.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	•••							•••		•••	•••	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	10.5	8.3	9.4	9.5	21.1	20.2	18.1	25.4	29.0	30.0	37.2	
GROSS	2667.8	3405.7	4370.8	4810.4	4667.3	4592.8	4221.9	4219.7	4613.3	4622.5	4523.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	111.5	120.1	122.1	90.4	100.0	102.1	112.6	117.8	120.3	154.6	155.9	
capital	989.1	1032.0	1003.9	1050.9	1095.1	1122.4	1138.8	1178.8	1215.1	1272.8	1320.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1722.9	2415.6	3406.9	3798.2	3610.3	3506.9	3118.8	3078.4	3438.5	3395.5	3255.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET	67.3	78.2	82.2	51.7	62.0	65.6	76.9	80.3	79.9	108.8	103.1	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	939.4	1009.4	1244.8	1279.5	1316.5	1460.6	1665.4	1467.2	1695.3	1973.8	2272.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-467.0	221.2	468.4	164.4	66.2	59.1	144.8	-30.2	-127.7	-105.6	-582.2	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	•••							•••		***	***	
persons)	240.2ª	219.6	223.2	231.3	231.4	227.3	230.3	238.9	241.9	252.1	249.8	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	130.3	166.3	211.6	211.5	233.8	237.1	192.3	194.1	225.6	253.6	251.5	
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	53.5	73.6	91.6	92.4	106.3	108.5	93.6	94.2	111.3	128.9	128.6	
GROSS, at basic prices	76.8	92.8	119.9	119.1	127.5	128.7	98.6	99.9	114.3	124.6	122.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	38.3	34.3	36.5	37.5	41.4	43.5	45.3	46.3	48.7	50.9	56.8	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1.5	1.0	1.3	1.4	1.2	1.2	0.9	1.3	1.1	2.1	0.6	
imports	1.5	1.0	1.4	1.4	1.3	1.3	1.0	1.4	1.2	2.3	8.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.5	1.0	1.4	1.4	1.3	1.3	1.0	1.4	1.2	2.3	0.8	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.2	
GROSS	36.7	57.1	81.7	80.1	84.8	83.9	52.4	52.4	64.4	71.7	65.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS .ess: Consumption of fixed	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	
capital	25.6	25.3	26.3	26.7	28.4	28.6	28.7	29.2	29.6	29.6	29.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	11.0	31.8	55.5	53.4	56.3	55.3	23.8	23.3	34.8	42.1	35.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	
Gross capital formation		•••							***			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	21.6	23.3	19.8	27.3	28.5	25.9	31.2	26.1	21.5	25.8		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	3.1 ^a	3.1	2.7	2.4	3.7	4.0	2.3	2.9	2.8	3.1	2.2	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern calen	ıdar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	12484.8	15100.1	18940.6	20110.2	20576.4	19848.4	19200.0	18792.8	21143.8	23233.6	24084.6	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	8419.5	10354.8	13185.9	13859.9	14399.9	13493.3	12772.1	12221.4	13969.1	15687.5	16221.8	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	4065.3	4745.3	5754.7	6250.2	6176.6	6355.1	6427.8	6571.4	7174.7	7546.1	7862.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1922.6	1906.0	2042.0	2205.9	2298.0	2492.1	2712.1	2966.7	3226.9	3532.0	3908.8	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	21.1	18.7	23.6	16.9	12.2	14.4	12.9	10.8	5.1	6.1	8.1	
imports	22.4	20.1	28.1	21.5	19.9	21.5	20.5	20.3	14.1	14.8	14.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	22.4	20.1	28.1	21.5	19.9	21.5	20.5	20.3	14.1	14.8	14.6	
Less: Subsidies	1.4	1.4	4.5	4.5	7.6	7.0	7.6	9.5	9.0	8.7	6.5	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS.	1.4	1.4	4.5	4.5	7.6	7.0	7.6	9.5	9.0	8.7	6.5	
GROSS	2011.2	2701.7	3568.0	3938.4	3769.1	3750.3	3594.7	3479.7	3826.0	3856.7	3793.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	110.5	118.9	121.1	89.0	97.2	98.3	108.2	114.1	116.6	151.3	152.6	
capital	632.5	623.3	630.6	648.8	663.9	672.5	679.0	692.5	712.1	748.0	776.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1422.8	2120.2	2977.3	3328.1	3143.0	3114.0	2950.9	2824.4	3153.9	3154.2	3069.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET	66.3	77.1	81.2	50.5	59.4	62.1	72.9	76.9	76.6	105.8	100.1	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	445.0	368.7	545.8	616.9	686.0	720.3	786.9	900.2	1069.7	1234.9	1346.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-308.4	174.3	415.6	179.1	79.6	109.1	139.4	-40.6	-121.1	-103.9	-559.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	208.5ª	191.9	195.4	201.2	200.2	199.2	203.4	210.4	209.1	220.2	219.7	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	Western calendar year										Data in milli		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	2041.5	2607.2	1987.9	1963.1	2070.3	1935.6	1764.7	1780.6	1738.7	1685.3	1771.2		
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1233.6	1796.5	1209.1	1138.0	1247.4	1189.6	1159.0	1074.5	1033.7	983.1	1062.0		
GROSS, at basic prices	807.9	810.7	778.7	825.1	822.9	746.0	605.7	706.1	705.1	702.2	709.3		
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	260.5	254.9	201.4	184.8	186.6	181.7	187.4	186.7	193.4	205.0	210.5		
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	3.3	1.7	5.6	6.2	5.0	8.2	7.6	7.5	5.1	4.5	10.0		
imports	8.9	7.6	6.5	7.3	7.6	10.4	10.0	10.4	9.4	8.7	11.4		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production	8.9	7.6	6.5	7.3	7.6	10.4	10.0	10.4	9.4	8.7	11.4		
Less: Subsidies	5.5	5.9	0.9	1.1	2.6	2.2	2.4	2.8	4.3	4.1	1.5		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on													
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	5.5	5.9	0.9	1.1	2.6	2.2	2.4	2.8	4.3	4.1	1.5		
GROSS	543.9	553.9	571.5	633.5	629.2	553.1	406.8	508.6	503.4	489.9	486.0		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.6	2.2	3.0	3.8	3.3	3.1	2.8	2.8		
capital	246.4	278.2	226.9	242.5	257.8	267.8	278.7	292.3	305.7	319.2	330.4		
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	297.4	275.7	344.5	391.0	371.4	285.4	128.2	216.4	197.9	170.8	155.6		
MIXED INCOME, NET	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.6	2.1	2.9	3.7	3.2	3.0	2.7	2.7		
Gross capital formation													
Gross fixed capital formation	336.3	453.0	388.3	382.5	318.9	445.2	589.1	414.8	426.1	500.0			
Changes in inventories													
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables													
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	17.0a	14.2	13.1	12.8	11.1	10.3	10.6	11.6	14.4	12.3	10.0		

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	375.3	441.0	574.9	598.2	645.6	720.6	671.0	656.0	785.8	788.6	802.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	177.5	218.0	274.1	279.0	297.0	341.6	321.8	289.8	372.4	379.7	391.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	197.9	222.9	300.8	319.2	348.6	379.1	349.2	366.3	413.4	408.9	410.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	122.0	127.6	152.0	161.0	171.5	179.1	185.9	197.1	206.0	217.5	257.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-0.7	1.8	-1.3	-0.8	-7.7	-6.3	-5.1	-10.2	-12.4	-13.3	-25.6	
imports	2.9	2.7	2.6	3.1	3.1	4.5	2.9	2.8	3.2	3.6	3.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2.9	2.7	2.6	3.1	3.1	4.5	2.9	2.8	3.2	3.6	3.5	
Less: Subsidies	3.6	0.9	4.0	3.9	10.8	10.8	8.1	13.0	15.6	16.9	29.1	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.6	0.9	4.0	3.9	10.8	10.8	8.1	13.0	15.6	16.9	29.1	
GROSS	76.1	93.0	149.7	158.5	184.3	205.5	168.0	178.9	219.4	204.2	178.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	0.4	0.5	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.7	0.5	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	
capital	84.6	105.2	120.1	132.9	145.0	153.5	152.3	164.8	167.8	176.0	184.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-8.4	-12.2	29.6	25.7	39.5	52.2	15.9	14.3	51.8	28.5	-5.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET	0.4	0.5	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.3	
Gross capital formation				***	***	***	***			***		
Gross fixed capital formation	136.5	164.4	291.0	252.7	283.1	269.3	258.1	126.1	178.0	213.1		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••	***	***	***	***			***			
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	11.6ª	10.3	12.0	15.0	16.4	13.8	14.0	14.0	15.6	16.5	17.9	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Da											
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3070.3	2789.8	3476.2	3451.9	3896.5	4535.0	4482.2	4437.4	4868.7	5584.6	6320.7	
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1469.3	1317.2	1636.8	1605.4	1773.0	2081.2	1985.5	2091.2	2328.2	2706.4	3102.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1601.0	1472.6	1839.3	1846.5	2123.5	2453.8	2496.7	2346.2	2540.6	2878.2	3218.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	867.7	806.8	960.0	1023.0	1108.7	1203.3	1268.7	1379.3	1528.1	1727.6	1943.2	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	5.9	6.4	6.3	7.6	7.7	9.0	11.4	8.2	6.7	7.7	7.5	
imports	6.0	6.5	6.5	8.0	8.2	9.8	11.7	8.4	6.9	7.9	7.7	
Taxes on products											•••	
Other taxes on production	6.0	6.5	6.5	8.0	8.2	9.8	11.7	8.4	6.9	7.9	7.7	
Less: Subsidies	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.8	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.5	8.0	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	
GROSS	605.6	576.1	732.8	688.3	801.8	1020.1	972.9	693.2	752.1	847.3	956.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	121.7	83.3	140.3	127.5	205.4	221.5	243.6	265.5	253.7	295.6	311.2	
capital	173.7	178.8	185.7	192.9	198.7	200.6	203.9	208.7	214.3	220.9	228.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	445.2	409.7	559.1	506.9	613.9	829.7	778.7	493.9	546.8	635.3	736.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	108.4	70.9	128.3	116.0	194.5	211.3	234.0	256.2	244.7	286.7	302.4	
Gross capital formation												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	234.5	83.3	126.5	114.9	145.3	163.6	226.8	273.9	270.0	357.0	442.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-46.8	-12.6	-61.3	13.0	97.5	-5.2	9.1	-25.9	-58.6	-41.1	-73.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000		***		***				***	***	***	***	
persons)	113.8ª	87.0	85.1	89.4	99.1	99.1	105.4	104.0	100.3	103.5	107.0	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	11263.0	12185.4	13796.0	14964.7	15899.3	16301.9	16783.0	17600.7	19278.1	21822.8	25235.5	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	4104.4	4382.1	5054.8	5342.5	5634.3	5657.8	6251.5	6576.8	7259.5	8852.7	11463.8	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	7158.6	7803.3	8741.2	9622.2	10265.0	10644.1	10531.5	11023.9	12018.6	12970.1	13771.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3193.3	3140.8	3325.7	3588.2	3904.2	4173.3	4483.2	4937.3	5460.4	5969.6	6552.8	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	31.2	33.3	35.2	42.2	42.4	44.4	44.6	40.6	34.4	27.1	38.5	
imports	33.7	38.0	41.6	48.0	51.8	52.3	55.4	51.0	47.9	43.8	44.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	33.7	38.0	41.6	48.0	51.8	52.3	55.4	51.0	47.9	43.8	44.6	
Less: Subsidies	2.5	4.7	6.3	5.7	9.4	7.9	10.8	10.4	13.5	16.7	6.1	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS.	2.5	4.7	6.3	5.7	9.4	7.9	10.8	10.4	13.5	16.7	6.1	
GROSS	3202.8	3923.8	4652.9	5197.4	5492.0	5672.3	5289.3	5358.6	5856.2	6273.2	6467.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	731.3	705.4	727.3	794.4	826.4	754.2	714.4	687.3	667.5	700.2	713.2	
capital	762.1	761.2	779.9	815.1	858.3	894.9	926.3	957.7	1001.6	1051.1	1099.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	2542.9	3259.3	3965.2	4472.0	4723.0	4865.2	4449.5	4489.4	4944.6	5317.0	5472.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	629.1	608.7	635.1	704.7	737.2	666.4	628.0	598.9	577.6	605.3	608.1	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	616.5	589.1	1051.3	1187.3	1502.6	1423.4	1364.0	1559.8	1678.8	1890.9	2209.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-960.2	175.9	629.3	512.4	165.1	84.1	318.8	-224.0	-217.1	-172.1	-930.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	348.8ª	340.9	347.6	351.4	358.3	371.4	363.2	374.0	367.8	370.1	376.0	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	6186.7	6402.8	7298.8	7679.0	8061.0	8262.9	8606.8	9118.9	9551.0	10221.1	10769.1	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	1944.1	1976.1	2336.7	2179.6	2215.8	2209.2	2544.7	2776.6	2755.1	2996.8	3398.0	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	4242.5	4426.7	4962.1	5499.5	5845.2	6053.7	6062.2	6342.2	6795.9	7224.3	7371.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2084.4	2031.3	2139.0	2267.4	2454.4	2592.2	2786.4	3027.2	3261.2	3508.2	3799.2	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	19.0	20.7	23.5	26.0	25.1	26.8	27.9	24.0	25.5	20.9	23.0	
imports	19.0	20.9	23.8	26.5	25.8	27.7	28.9	24.4	25.9	21.7	23.3	
Taxes on products		***		***	***	***	***	•••	***			
Other taxes on production	19.0	20.9	23.8	26.5	25.8	27.7	28.9	24.4	25.9	21.7	23.3	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.4	0.7	0.9	0.9	0.4	0.4	0.9	0.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.4	0.7	0.9	0.9	0.4	0.4	0.9	0.3	
GROSS	1570.1	1856.8	2269.2	2582.9	2730.5	2846.9	2710.7	2775.2	3020.8	3201.4	3053.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	569.0	517.8	530.3	623.1	635.2	587.7	537.1	515.8	488.4	493.9	495.8	
capital	393.1	397.6	406.1	419.0	433.4	444.5	456.2	468.9	486.8	507.2	524.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1217.9	1499.6	1901.0	2200.1	2332.7	2437.1	2289.2	2342.1	2570.9	2734.3	2573.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET	528.1	477.4	492.4	586.9	599.5	553.0	502.4	480.0	451.5	453.8	451.2	
Gross capital formation											•••	
Gross fixed capital formation	347.6	259.0	356.7	416.1	480.0	495.8	529.5	658.7	698.2	785.5		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	230.4ª	223.4	222.4	223.1	227.3	232.6	224.5	233.4	228.1	234.6	230.1	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4572.9	5283.5	5940.7	6673.1	7166.4	7275.8	7309.1	7504.9	8610.4	10333.0	13053.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1997.9	2246.4	2538.4	2967.4	3197.0	3160.9	3373.1	3412.3	4046.5	5327.9	7460.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	2575.0	3037.1	3402.2	3705.7	3969.3	4114.9	3936.0	4092.6	4563.8	5005.0	5592.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	906.4	931.2	996.9	1099.7	1194.4	1302.2	1378.1	1538.8	1783.2	1990.3	2213.6	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	9.0	9.7	8.9	13.5	14.2	14.1	12.9	13.0	5.5	2.9	12.4	
imports	11.5	14.3	14.8	18.8	22.9	20.8	22.6	22.9	18.5	18.4	18.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products	***		***				***		***	***	***	
Other taxes on production	11.5	14.3	14.8	18.8	22.9	20.8	22.6	22.9	18.5	18.4	18.0	
Less: Subsidies	2.5	4.6	5.9	5.2	8.6	6.8	9.7	9.9	12.9	15.5	5.6	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2.5 1515.0	4.6 1927.5	5.9 2223.7	5.2 2445.6	8.6 2596.8	6.8 2663.7	9.7 2409.0	9.9 2414.6	12.9 2634.8	15.5 2851.8	5.6 3195.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	144.7	168.6	172.8	147.0	163.9	135.0	136.0	126.2	140.3	160.1	171.1	
capital	332.2	326.1	334.8	355.6	382.5	406.7	426.4	444.4	469.7	497.1	524.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1240.5	1654.2	1939.4	2139.6	2264.2	2306.5	2030.7	2019.1	2214.1	2404.8	2725.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET	87.0	115.8	122.3	97.3	114.0	85.4	87.9	77.4	91.3	110.0	116.6	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	228.9	298.9	653.4	725.9	977.1	890.4	783.3	851.4	910.9	1004.5		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000							***	***	***	***	***	
persons)	86.5a	86.2	93.0	96.3	97.7	105.3	104.8	105.2	105.6	101.2	107.0	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	503.4	499.1	556.5	612.6	671.9	763.2	867.1	977.0	1116.8	1268.8	1413.1	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	162.4	159.6	179.6	195.6	221.4	287.7	333.7	387.9	457.9	528.0	605.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	341.0	339.5	376.8	417.0	450.5	475.5	533.4	589.1	658.9	740.8	807.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	202.5	178.3	189.9	221.0	255.4	278.8	318.7	371.4	416.0	471.2	540.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	3.3	2.8	2.9	2.7	3.0	3.5	3.7	3.6	3.4	3.3	3.1	
imports	3.3	2.8	2.9	2.8	3.1	3.8	3.9	3.8	3.6	3.6	3.3	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	3.3	2.8	2.9	2.8	3.1	3.8	3.9	3.8	3.6	3.6	3.3	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.2	
GROSS	117.7	139.5	160.0	168.9	164.7	161.7	169.7	168.8	200.7	220.0	218.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	17.6	19.0	24.1	24.3	27.4	31.5	41.2	45.3	38.8	46.2	46.3	
capital	36.8	37.4	39.0	40.5	42.4	43.7	43.6	44.3	45.2	46.9	50.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	84.5	105.5	124.8	132.3	126.0	121.5	129.7	128.2	159.6	177.9	173.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	14.1	15.5	20.3	20.5	23.7	27.9	37.6	41.5	34.7	41.5	40.3	
Gross capital formation												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	39.9	31.1	41.1	45.2	45.5	37.1	51.2	49.7	69.7	100.9		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	31.9ª	31.3	32.2	32.1	33.3	33.5	33.9	35.3	34.2	34.3	39.0	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 649.2 619.0 579.9 585.5 576.5 686.1 752.0 823.6 966.9 1194.8 1305 570.0 823.6 966.9 1194.8 1305 570.0 823.6 966.9 1194.8 1305 680.0 1194.8 1305 1153.4 1259.2 1384.1 1521.1 1672 147.0 1039.1 1153.4 1259.2 1384.1 1521.1 1672 147.0 1039.1 1153.4 1259.2 1384.1 1521.1 1672 147.0 1039.1 1153.4 1259.2 1384.1 1521.1 1672 147.0	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
Dutput at basic prices 1600.7 1550.3 1453.6 1494.3 1601.2 1725.2 1905.5 2082.7 2351.0 2715.9 2978		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 649.2 619.0 579.9 585.5 576.5 686.1 752.0 823.6 966.9 1194.8 1305 670S.5 130	Series	1000											
prices 649.2 619.0 579.9 585.5 576.5 686.1 752.0 823.6 966.9 1194.8 1305 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 951.5 931.3 873.8 908.7 1024.7 1039.1 1153.4 1259.2 1384.1 1521.1 1672 Compensation of employees 362.9 378.6 426.6 466.0 522.3 560.2 640.5 708.8 773.1 849.1 934 Taxes on production and imports. 132 3.3 2.3 1.2 2.1 -0.7 -6.0 -3.8 -5.6 -3.4 -7 Taxes on production and imports. 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on products <t< td=""><td>ess: Intermediate</td><td>1600.7</td><td>1550.3</td><td>1453.6</td><td>1494.3</td><td>1601.2</td><td>1725.2</td><td>1905.5</td><td>2082.7</td><td>2351.0</td><td>2715.9</td><td>2978.4</td><td></td></t<>	ess: Intermediate	1600.7	1550.3	1453.6	1494.3	1601.2	1725.2	1905.5	2082.7	2351.0	2715.9	2978.4	
Second Compensation of employees 362.9 378.6 426.6 466.0 522.3 560.2 640.5 708.8 773.1 849.1 934 773.1 773	orices	649.2	619.0	579.9	585.5	576.5	686.1	752.0	823.6	966.9	1194.8	1305.5	
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies 3.2 3.3 2.3 1.2 2.1 -0.7 -6.0 -3.8 -5.6 -3.4 -7 Taxes on production and imports 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.4 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.1 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Taxes on production 3.2 3.4		951.5	931.3	873.8	908.7	1024.7	1039.1	1153.4	1259.2	1384.1	1521.1	1672.9	
Imports Eas Subsidies 3.2 3.3 2.3 1.2 2.1 -0.7 -6.0 -3.8 -5.6 -3.4 -7.5		362.9	378.6	426.6	466.0	522.3	560.2	640.5	708.8	773.1	849.1	934.9	
Imports 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1.5 Taxes on products	mports, less Subsidies	3.2	3.3	2.3	1.2	2.1	-0.7	-6.0	-3.8	-5.6	-3.4	-7.3	
Other taxes on production 3.2 3.4 3.2 3.4 3.4 4.2 3.0 2.6 1.6 2.1 1 Less: Subsidies 0.0 0.2 0.9 2.2 1.3 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production		3.2	3.4	3.2	3.4	3.4	4.2	3.0	2.6	1.6	2.1	1.6	
Less: Subsidies 0.0 0.2 0.9 2.2 1.3 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	Taxes on products												
Subsidies on products	Other taxes on production	3.2	3.4	3.2	3.4	3.4	4.2	3.0	2.6	1.6	2.1	1.6	
Other subsidies on production 0.0 0.2 0.9 2.2 1.3 4.9 9.0 6.4 7.2 5.4 8 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 576.3 540.9 436.3 431.9 490.0 457.7 488.4 511.4 564.9 610.1 680 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 9.1 8.6 8.5 9.7 10.3 21.9 30.5 42.7 51.8 65.3 64 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 196.7 195.9 206.8 224.9 238.2 249.8 271.3 296.5 330.3 370.1 400 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 386.8 352.4 235.7 211.8 255.2 210.2 219.0 216.7 236.8 243.1 284 MIXED INCOME, NET 1.8 1.3 2.4 4.8 6.9 19.6 28.7 40.9 49.5 62.1 60 Gross fixed capital formation 169.2 210.7 277.1 251.6 276.3 299.6 336.4	Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.2	0.9	2.2	1.3	4.9	9.0	6.4	7.2	5.4	8.8	
Depart D		***	•••			***	***	***					
SPROSS 576.3 540.9 436.3 431.9 490.0 457.7 488.4 511.4 564.9 610.1 680	production	0.0	0.2	0.9	2.2	1.3	4.9	9.0	6.4	7.2	5.4	8.8	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital 196.7 195.9 206.8 224.9 238.2 249.8 271.3 296.5 330.3 370.1 400 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 386.8 352.4 235.7 211.8 255.2 210.2 219.0 216.7 236.8 243.1 284 MIXED INCOME, NET 1.8 1.3 2.4 4.8 6.9 19.6 28.7 40.9 49.5 62.1 60 Gross capital formation		576.3	540.9	436.3	431.9	490.0	457.7	488.4	511.4	564.9	610.1	680.4	
29.5 20.8 224.9 238.2 249.8 271.3 296.5 330.3 370.1 400		9.1	8.6	8.5	9.7	10.3	21.9	30.5	42.7	51.8	65.3	64.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET 1.8 1.3 2.4 4.8 6.9 19.6 28.7 40.9 49.5 62.1 60		196.7	195.9	206.8	224.9	238.2	249.8	271.3	296.5	330.3	370.1	400.1	
Gross capital formation	OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	386.8	352.4	235.7	211.8	255.2	210.2	219.0	216.7	236.8	243.1	284.9	
Gross fixed capital formation 169.2 210.7 277.1 251.6 276.3 299.6 336.4 399.0 506.0 513.7 519 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables -20.0 14.2 13.4 7.7 -69.0 -4.3 11.0 -11.2 -10.2 -0.9 -42	MIXED INCOME, NET	1.8	1.3	2.4	4.8	6.9	19.6	28.7	40.9	49.5	62.1	60.3	
Changes in inventories -20.0 14.2 13.4 7.7 -69.0 -4.3 11.0 -11.2 -10.2 -0.9 -42 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	Gross capital formation												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	Gross fixed capital formation	169.2	210.7	277.1	251.6	276.3	299.6	336.4	399.0	506.0	513.7	519.5	
	Acquisitions less disposals											-42.0 	
	Employment (average, in 1000											37.0	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1126.9	1142.1	1209.1	1143.5	1223.2	1228.4	1275.4	1342.3	1386.8	1593.0	1764.5	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	507.1	428.9	458.0	517.1	516.8	566.2	570.5	581.6	611.9	675.3	754.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	619.7	713.3	751.0	626.4	706.4	662.2	704.8	760.7	774.9	917.7	1010.3	
Compensation of employees	293.3	279.3	312.7	316.6	318.4	317.9	337.5	349.6	374.4	397.1	448.5	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	58.7	59.4	59.6	60.1	62.1	64.0	64.5	47.3	36.3	27.5	29.2	
imports	58.7	59.4	59.6	60.1	62.1	64.0	64.5	47.3	36.3	27.5	29.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	58.7	59.4	59.6	60.1	62.1	64.0	64.5	47.3	36.3	27.5	29.2	
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	266.4	374.0	378.2	249.2	325.3	276.6	287.6	349.5	347.1	487.9	527.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	1.3	0.5	0.4	0.6	0.6	3.7	15.3	14.3	17.1	5.1	5.2	
capital	71.2	79.4	82.5	81.6	75.4	69.1	67.7	68.4	73.3	77.8	79.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	195.4	294.9	295.9	167.7	250.0	207.6	220.0	281.2	273.9	410.2	447.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	1.1	0.3	0.3	0.4	0.5	3.5	15.1	14.2	17.0	5.1	5.1	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	88.8	61.1	49.5	40.8	39.8	56.5	51.1	62.0	74.4	80.7	93.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	 20.1 ^a	20.3	17.7	18.2	17.7	18.4	18.6	19.6	20.1	19.1	20.3	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2358.7	2220.7	2342.0	2483.1	2689.3	3026.0	3196.1	3386.8	3614.6	4055.7	4109.6	
prices	573.6	558.1	611.7	652.8	718.9	922.9	965.7	1015.8	1110.3	1255.4	1285.3	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices	1785.1	1662.6	1730.4	1830.3	1970.4	2103.1	2230.4	2371.0	2504.3	2800.3	2824.3	
Compensation of employees	128.2	119.0	123.4	138.1	151.2	163.9	178.4	188.8	198.3	196.9	219.2	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies	18.9	19.2	19.9	22.0	26.4	30.2	42.9	41.4	44.1	52.9	57.8	
Taxes on production and												
imports	19.0	19.3	20.0	22.3	26.8	31.0	43.9	41.6	44.5	53.3	58.0	
Taxes on products	***											
Other taxes on production	19.0	19.3	20.0	22.3	26.8	31.0	43.9	41.6	44.5	53.3	58.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Subsidies	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.8	1.0	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.8	1.0	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.2	
GROSS	1508.1	1407.7	1469.2	1543.6	1661.1	1749.6	1786.9	1867.8	2005.1	2313.6	2289.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	130.0	116.7	117.9	126.7	131.6	159.4	222.2	273.0	256.8	237.0	258.3	
capital	548.3	539.9	569.5	596.1	630.5	658.9	678.6	712.7	742.8	777.0	821.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	982.9	889.9	922.6	970.9	1055.5	1116.7	1134.8	1183.2	1291.5	1567.0	1499.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	106.9	94.7	95.0	103.3	106.7	133.5	195.7	244.9	227.6	206.6	226.3	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1111.3	761.3	792.4	839.3	977.6	1241.7	1284.9	1544.7	1568.9	1709.8	1908.1	
Changes in inventories	3.2	-2.9	-25.4	-7.4	-23.8	24.4	68.3	-27.3	-24.2	-6.1	-150.3	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	11.4ª	12.7	12.7	13.3	15.8	15.3	14.5	14.3	14.5	15.2	13.8	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	ries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices ess: Intermediate onsumption, at purchaser's	2513.7	2382.8	2602.8	2731.7	2977.1	3327.6	3738.5	4064.4	4455.0	5244.7	5674.0		
rices quals: VALUE ADDED,	958.6	916.2	1017.5	993.4	1078.8	1315.0	1547.9	1670.3	1798.3	2298.9	2478.1		
ROSS, at basic prices	1555.1	1466.6	1585.4	1738.3	1898.3	2012.6	2190.6	2394.1	2656.7	2945.8	3195.9		
compensation of employees axes on production and	812.3	775.6	847.9	926.1	982.5	1056.8	1166.6	1302.8	1493.4	1650.7	1816.4		
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	6.8	8.4	5.8	5.9	4.6	5.7	6.0	5.3	2.1	0.4	3.4		
imports	7.1	8.6	6.6	7.2	7.7	8.8	10.9	9.1	7.0	8.9	6.6		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production	7.1	8.6	6.6	7.2	7.7	8.8	10.9	9.1	7.0	8.9	6.6		
Less: Subsidies	0.3	0.2	0.8	1.3	3.1	3.1	4.9	3.8	4.9	8.5	3.3		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	•••						•••	•••		•••			
production PERATING SURPLUS,	0.3	0.2	8.0	1.3	3.1	3.1	4.9	3.8	4.9	8.5	3.3		
BROSS	485.9	505.8	554.3	604.6	686.4	678.0	699.2	753.5	805.9	903.2	984.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed	250.1	176.9	177.3	201.7	224.8	272.0	318.8	332.4	355.2	391.5	391.9		
apital	147.5	150.6	161.2	175.0	191.4	201.5	216.2	232.9	256.5	287.4	324.3		
PERATING SURPLUS, NET	340.8	357.5	395.3	431.9	497.5	479.5	486.5	524.7	554.0	621.4	667.5		
MIXED INCOME, NET	247.7	174.6	175.2	199.4	222.3	269.1	315.3	328.4	350.6	385.8	384.3		
Gross capital formation													
Gross fixed capital formation	195.3	172.9	205.8	265.6	248.2	341.7	354.7	483.3	619.3	757.0	719.6		
Changes in inventories	-7.2	1.1	59.2	9.0	39.4	-3.2	24.6	-32.1	-24.0	-23.1	-160.3		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000				•••								
persons)	81.5ª	85.4	87.2	88.7	93.8	95.2	100.7	108.9	111.4	114.5	114.1	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1603.0	1505.1	1647.6	1710.8	1794.8	2002.1	2199.2	2385.8	2514.3	2885.7	3136.4	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	612.7	579.9	635.9	632.3	634.7	775.3	895.0	997.4	1005.0	1242.8	1357.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	990.3	925.2	1011.7	1078.6	1160.1	1226.7	1304.2	1388.4	1509.3	1642.9	1778.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	473.5	451.9	499.6	536.1	554.4	586.4	639.7	713.7	794.5	865.4	942.2	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	3.8	5.2	3.9	3.7	2.4	2.5	2.2	2.0	0.5	-1.1	1.8	
imports	3.9	5.4	4.3	4.3	4.2	4.6	5.8	3.8	3.0	4.2	3.9	
Taxes on products				***					***			
Other taxes on production	3.9	5.4	4.3	4.3	4.2	4.6	5.8	3.8	3.0	4.2	3.9	
Less: Subsidies	0.1	0.2	0.5	0.6	1.9	2.1	3.6	1.8	2.5	5.3	2.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.2	0.5	0.6	1.9	2.1	3.6	1.8	2.5	5.3	2.2	
GROSS	277.2	305.0	345.7	351.5	398.2	385.6	367.7	369.3	399.3	432.4	488.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	235.9	163.1	162.5	187.2	205.1	252.2	294.7	303.4	315.0	346.3	346.5	
capital	66.6	67.3	73.2	82.7	95.1	102.5	112.0	124.1	136.0	149.1	162.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	212.7	239.7	274.2	270.7	305.0	285.3	258.3	248.1	266.5	287.1	330.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET	233.8	161.1	160.7	185.3	203.2	250.0	292.1	300.5	311.8	342.4	341.4	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	83.8	110.5	128.9	172.6	145.8	184.9	221.9	196.9	249.9	271.2		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••	***	***		***		•••	***			
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	42.0 ^a	45.6	46.3	50.1	52.7	49.6	52.3	55.4	55.6	60.4	61.7	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	910.6	877.7	955.2	1020.9	1182.3	1325.5	1539.3	1678.6	1940.6	2359.1	2537.6	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	345.9	336.3	381.5	361.1	444.1	539.7	652.9	672.9	793.2	1056.2	1120.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	564.8	541.4	573.7	659.7	738.2	785.8	886.4	1005.6	1147.4	1302.9	1417.3	
Compensation of employees Faxes on production and	338.9	323.7	348.3	390.0	428.1	470.4	526.9	589.1	698.9	785.4	874.3	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	3.1	3.2	1.9	2.2	2.2	3.3	3.8	3.3	1.6	1.5	1.6	
imports	3.2	3.2	2.3	2.9	3.5	4.2	5.1	5.3	4.0	4.7	2.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	3.2	3.2	2.3	2.9	3.5	4.2	5.1	5.3	4.0	4.7	2.7	
Less: Subsidies	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.7	1.3	1.0	1.3	2.0	2.3	3.2	1.1	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.1	0.4	0.7	1.3	1.0	1.3	2.0	2.3	3.2	1.1	
GROSS	208.7	200.8	208.7	253.1	288.2	292.4	331.5	384.2	406.6	470.8	496.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	14.2	13.7	14.8	14.5	19.7	19.8	24.2	29.1	40.2	45.2	45.3	
capital	80.9	83.3	88.0	92.3	96.3	99.0	104.2	108.8	120.4	138.3	161.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	128.1	117.8	121.0	161.2	192.5	194.1	228.2	276.6	287.6	334.2	336.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET	13.9	13.5	14.4	14.1	19.1	19.1	23.2	27.9	38.8	43.5	42.9	
Gross capital formation	***			***	***	***	***					
Gross fixed capital formation	111.5	62.4	76.9	93.0	102.4	156.8	132.7	286.4	369.4	485.8		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					•••	•••						
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000					•••	•••						
ersons)	39.5ª	39.8	40.9	38.6	41.0	45.6	48.4	53.5	55.8	54.0	52.4	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5778.9	5783.2	5780.7	5996.0	6135.6	6448.2	6863.2	7134.1	7489.6	8073.7	8879.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1519.4	1813.1	1649.8	1728.2	1690.9	1819.6	2036.9	2050.6	2148.0	2229.8	2406.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	4259.5	3970.1	4130.9	4267.8	4444.7	4628.6	4826.3	5083.5	5341.6	5843.8	6473.0	
Compensation of employees	3393.8	3092.7	3213.8	3273.7	3372.8	3503.5	3661.7	3890.2	4132.6	4578.8	5162.3	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	3.4	3.5	3.0	3.9	3.8	4.4	3.6	4.2	2.5	2.0	1.5	
imports	4.0	3.8	4.2	4.7	5.4	5.1	4.5	4.6	3.6	2.9	1.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products		***	***		***		***		***			
Other taxes on production	4.0	3.8	4.2	4.7	5.4	5.1	4.5	4.6	3.6	2.9	1.8	
Less: Subsidies	0.6	0.3	1.3	0.9	1.6	0.6	0.8	0.4	1.1	0.9	0.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.6	0.3	1.3	0.9	1.6	0.6	0.8	0.4	1.1	0.9	0.3	
GROSS	828.3	834.4	882.1	949.9	1032.5	1064.3	1106.3	1126.3	1142.3	1186.2	1232.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	34.0	39.5	32.0	40.3	35.7	56.3	54.6	62.8	64.2	76.7	76.8	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	819.7	815.1	861.6	936.3	999.3	1043.1	1079.4	1099.4	1083.9	1131.4	1146.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	11.1	21.7	22.7	16.0	36.0	24.3	30.3	30.9	63.3	60.8	93.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET	31.6	37.2	29.7	37.8	32.8	53.3	51.2	58.7	59.3	70.7	69.4	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1194.7	1398.8	1442.7	1319.7	1212.9	1233.8	1324.7	1151.1	1318.2	1436.9	1516.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	3.4	3.1	6.4	-5.6	6.7	2.6	44.0	29.6	28.4	8.8	27.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	309.7 ^a	303.3	299.6	293.6	291.0	293.2	305.0	314.9	311.2	311.1	318.2	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

				•		•	` ,					
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in mi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices ess: Intermediate onsumption, at purchaser's	2509.5	2596.7	2537.5	2630.9	2725.3	2904.9	3024.0	3080.2	3166.8	3332.1	3563.0	
rices	708.5	896.1	765.3	803.3	821.2	904.5	967.0	963.4	1010.0	1042.3	1081.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	1801.0	1700.6	1772.1	1827.5	1904.1	2000.4	2057.0	2116.8	2156.8	2289.9	2481.6	
Compensation of employees axes on production and	1091.7	1006.0	1041.6	1037.6	1088.0	1161.8	1210.2	1268.6	1345.2	1450.4	1631.9	
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1.2	1.1	2.0	2.7	3.3	3.7	2.8	3.0	2.0	0.9	0.5	
imports	1.2	1.1	2.0	2.7	3.3	3.7	2.8	3.0	2.0	0.9	0.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.2	1.1	2.0	2.7	3.3	3.7	2.8	3.0	2.0	0.9	0.5	
Less: Subsidies												
ROSS	708.2	693.4	728.6	787.3	812.8	834.9	844.0	845.2	809.6	838.6	849.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
apital	709.5	693.3	728.9	776.0	812.4	834.1	845.0	844.5	809.0	838.5	849.1	
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-1.3	0.1	-0.3	11.3	0.4	0.8	-1.1	0.7	0.6	0.1	0.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	981.1	1152.4	1106.7	1005.4	929.1	922.2	953.5	872.4	1051.7	1127.3		
Changes in inventories							***					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	80.6ª	77.1	75.8	73.6	80.4	80.1	83.0	85.8	83.8	81.5	83.7	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1789.3	1681.9	1719.3	1792.4	1796.8	1815.5	1911.6	1977.8	2077.3	2275.7	2490.9	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	290.1	317.1	335.3	388.9	354.5	356.4	394.3	386.6	411.9	441.3	477.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	1499.3	1364.8	1384.0	1403.5	1442.3	1459.1	1517.3	1591.3	1665.5	1834.5	2013.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1398.6	1238.7	1247.8	1263.9	1280.5	1275.6	1314.3	1369.8	1413.6	1565.7	1744.1	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.3	0.3	0.0	-0.1	-0.9	-0.0	0.1	0.1	-0.3	-0.0	0.5	
imports	0.6	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.6	
Taxes on products				***		***			***			
Other taxes on production	0.6	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.6	
Less: Subsidies	0.2	0.1	0.3	0.6	1.2	0.4	0.2	0.2	8.0	0.6	0.1	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.2	0.1	0.3	0.6	1.2	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.8	0.6	0.1	
GROSS	83.0	104.1	110.1	113.1	137.2	147.1	165.5	179.7	210.4	218.4	218.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	17.3	21.6	26.0	26.7	25.4	36.3	37.3	41.7	41.8	50.4	50.4	
capital	67.8	78.4	85.6	103.1	121.4	140.0	161.8	177.3	194.0	208.8	209.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	15.8	26.3	25.1	10.7	16.5	8.0	4.6	3.2	17.2	10.5	10.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET	16.7	21.1	25.5	26.0	24.7	35.5	36.5	40.9	40.9	49.5	49.3	
Gross capital formation	•••											
Gross fixed capital formation	161.2	174.2	201.8	195.7	190.0	229.5	255.3	163.2	167.8	183.2		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	•••	***	***	•••	***		•••	***			
persons)	142.0 ^a	138.5	136.5	134.6	125.8	128.4	132.2	136.9	134.9	135.3	135.1	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1480.0	1504.7	1523.9	1572.7	1613.6	1727.7	1927.6	2076.0	2245.4	2465.8	2825.3	
consumption, at purchaser's prices	520.8	599.9	549.2	536.0	515.2	558.7	675.6	700.6	726.1	746.3	847.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	959.2	904.8	974.8	1036.7	1098.4	1169.1	1252.0	1375.4	1519.3	1719.5	1977.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	903.5	848.0	924.4	972.3	1004.2	1066.1	1137.1	1251.8	1373.8	1562.8	1786.3	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1.9	2.1	1.0	1.3	1.4	0.8	0.8	1.0	0.9	1.2	0.5	
imports	2.3	2.3	1.9	1.6	1.7	1.0	1.4	1.3	1.1	1.5	0.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2.3	2.3	1.9	1.6	1.7	1.0	1.4	1.3	1.1	1.5	0.7	
Less: Subsidies	0.4	0.2	0.9	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.6	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.4	0.2	0.9	0.3	0.4	0.2	0.6	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.2	
GROSS ERGINO CORT 200,	37.2	36.9	43.4	49.4	82.5	82.3	96.8	101.4	122.2	129.2	164.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	16.7	17.9	6.0	13.6	10.3	20.0	17.3	21.1	22.4	26.4	26.4	
capital	42.4	43.4	47.2	57.2	65.5	69.1	72.6	77.6	80.9	84.2	88.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-3.4	-4.7	-2.0	-6.0	19.1	15.4	26.8	27.0	45.4	50.2	82.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET	14.9	16.1	4.2	11.8	8.1	17.8	14.7	17.9	18.4	21.2	20.1	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	52.4	72.2	134.3	118.6	93.8	82.1	115.9	115.5	98.7	126.5		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	87.1ª	87.6	87.4	85.5	84.8	84.7	89.8	92.2	92.6	94.3	99.4	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	948.0	874.2	927.7	1040.8	1030.2	1066.0	1187.2	1288.1	1422.9	1490.3	1653.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	446.1	397.5	424.8	497.4	410.9	390.0	452.3	482.3	552.2	555.9	648.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	501.9	476.7	502.9	543.4	619.3	676.1	734.8	805.8	870.7	934.4	1004.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	279.9	257.1	272.0	286.3	307.1	335.8	365.7	401.2	426.1	461.9	505.9	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	5.7	3.4	5.2	5.5	5.3	9.7	9.8	10.7	6.7	10.9	13.3	
imports	5.7	3.6	5.5	6.2	7.1	10.9	11.2	13.1	9.2	11.2	13.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	5.7	3.6	5.5	6.2	7.1	10.9	11.2	13.1	9.2	11.2	13.6	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.7	1.8	1.1	1.4	2.5	2.5	0.3	0.3	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.7	1.8	1.1	1.4	2.5	2.5	0.3	0.3	
GROSS	125.3	123.8	120.2	123.2	163.3	156.3	148.1	153.7	164.6	158.0	175.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	90.9	92.4	105.4	128.4	143.6	174.2	211.3	240.2	273.3	303.6	309.4	
capital	47.9	51.2	51.6	53.2	53.6	55.0	56.5	59.8	62.6	64.8	66.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	78.7	73.7	70.5	73.1	114.1	106.9	98.6	101.7	110.3	101.4	117.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET	89.8	91.3	103.5	125.3	139.3	168.6	204.2	232.4	265.1	295.4	301.2	
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	75.2	37.1	46.1	46.9	52.7	60.8	76.9	77.7	75.7	75.0	87.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	3.2	0.1	-8.6	0.9	4.2	0.0	4.6	-1.8	-2.4	-0.6	-11.5	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	52.0a	46.9	50.3	52.5	55.9	58.4	55.4	60.3	61.4	64.1	62.1	

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in mi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	544.5	481.2	509.9	583.9	511.2	517.0	580.4	663.8	767.0	809.9	884.3	
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	300.5	254.5	268.7	325.4	219.9	192.9	213.5	249.1	318.5	325.6	353.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	243.9	226.7	241.2	258.6	291.3	324.1	366.9	414.7	448.5	484.3	530.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	164.8	147.3	152.7	158.8	168.8	186.3	212.0	231.6	250.0	271.5	299.6	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	5.2	2.6	4.5	4.8	4.7	9.1	9.0	9.8	6.2	10.4	12.8	
imports	5.2	2.8	4.7	5.4	6.4	10.2	10.2	12.1	8.6	10.5	12.9	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	5.2	2.8	4.7	5.4	6.4	10.2	10.2	12.1	8.6	10.5	12.9	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.6	1.7	1.0	1.2	2.3	2.4	0.1	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	***		***		***					***		
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.6	1.7	1.0	1.2	2.3	2.4	0.1	0.2	
GROSS	63.8	64.8	70.3	77.5	96.7	99.1	110.2	135.2	145.2	145.3	161.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	10.1	12.0	13.7	17.5	21.0	29.6	35.8	38.1	47.2	57.1	57.2	
capital	31.9	35.3	36.0	37.5	37.9	39.4	40.6	42.9	45.6	47.3	48.5	
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET	32.4	30.0	35.6	42.4	62.5	64.7	75.9	99.4	106.9	104.9	119.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET	9.6	11.6	12.4	15.0	17.3	24.6	29.4	31.1	40.0	50.3	50.7	
Gross capital formation												

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
1000											
60.8	28.2	35.9	35.6	39.6	44.6	53.6	62.1	57.0	58.9		
	•••						•••	•••			
_	1000 60.8	1000 60.8 28.2 	1000 60.8 28.2 35.9 	1000 60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 	1000 60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6	60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6 44.6	60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6 44.6 53.6	1000 60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6 44.6 53.6 62.1	10000 60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6 44.6 53.6 62.1 57.0 <	10000 60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6 44.6 53.6 62.1 57.0 58.9	10000 60.8 28.2 35.9 35.6 39.6 44.6 53.6 62.1 57.0 58.9

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	380.7	369.1	393.0	431.1	492.1	521.4	577.7	592.1	620.8	641.5	723.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	145.6	143.0	156.1	172.1	191.0	197.0	238.9	233.3	233.7	230.3	295.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	235.1	226.1	236.9	259.1	301.1	324.3	338.9	358.8	387.0	411.2	428.2	
Compensation of employees	92.2	86.0	94.4	101.8	111.4	121.9	124.6	137.4	141.0	151.4	161.2	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	0.5	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.6	0.6	0.8	0.9	0.5	0.5	0.5	
Taxes on production and imports	0.5	0.8	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7	1.0	1.0	0.6	0.7	0.7	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	0.5	0.8	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.7	1.0	1.0	0.6	0.7	0.7	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	61.6	58.9	50.0	45.7	66.5	57.3	37.9	18.5	19.4	12.7	14.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	80.8	80.4	91.8	110.9	122.6	144.6	175.6	202.1	226.1	246.5	252.2	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	16.0	15.8	15.6	15.7	15.6	15.6	15.9	16.9	17.1	17.6	17.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	46.3	43.8	35.0	30.7	51.5	42.2	22.7	2.3	3.4	-3.4	-1.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET	80.1	79.7	91.1	110.2	122.0	144.0	174.9	201.3	225.1	245.1	250.5	
Gross capital formation	***						***					
Gross fixed capital formation	14.3	8.9	10.2	11.2	13.1	16.2	23.3	15.6	18.7	16.1		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	27.0ª	25.6	28.5	27.3	28.4	27.5	25.9	29.2	30.4	32.4	33.8	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	22.8	23.9	24.8	25.7	26.9	27.6	29.1	32.2	35.1	38.9	45.1			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,														
GROSS, at basic prices	22.8	23.9	24.8	25.7	26.9	27.6	29.1	32.2	35.1	38.9	45.1			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	22.8	23.9	24.8	25.7	26.9	27.6	29.1	32.2	35.1	38.9	45.1			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,														
GROSS				•••	•••	•••		•••		•••				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000														
persons)	1.2ª	1.3	1.8	2.5	2.1	1.5	1.1	1.4	1.5	1.8	1.5			

^a Adjustments made in accordance to population census 2010 for period 2004-2009.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	215.7	305.0	284.7	285.8	258.3	292.7	360.9	408.7	445.7	428.7	461.9	
Defence	314.1	277.2	291.1	286.7	299.1	307.4	349.0	458.3	526.7	626.0	722.6	
Public order and safety	478.7	461.9	473.4	478.8	480.2	535.0	604.9	616.8	631.0	665.8	677.0	
Economic affairs	823.0	873.8	829.3	880.7	938.9	1026.3	889.5	684.5	642.1	664.2	652.4	
Environment protection	159.8	184.7	224.8	250.9	244.7	203.6	234.9	183.3	183.9	197.2	210.4	
Housing and community amenities	67.6	73.6	79.7	79.9	75.4	83.6	109.8	133.4	150.2	159.9	261.2	
Health	1369.4	1320.5	1402.3	1410.5	1445.6	1499.2	1580.6	1685.8	1793.3	1990.3	2292.3	
Recreation, culture and religion	248.3	196.8	189.1	191.6	200.5	218.0	238.7	265.3	266.0	305.3	358.2	
Education	1605.2	1425.6	1475.5	1515.8	1510.8	1513.2	1566.6	1683.4	1726.4	1862.3	1972.0	
Social protection Equals: General government	437.9	444.2	487.3	451.0	382.8	398.5	493.4	491.2	525.3	543.7	580.6	
final consumption expenditure	5719.8	5563.3	5737.2	5831.7	5836.4	6077.5	6428.2	6610.8	6890.5	7443.4	8188.6	

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househ	olds							
ood and non-alcoholic everages lcoholic beverages, tobacco	4573.9	4308.1	4745.7	5029.6	5187.5	5236.9	5312.3	5508.5	5748.5	5832.2	5950.1	
nd narcotics	1329.7	1361.9	1499.6	1547.9	1538.1	1606.6	1614.0	1586.4	1609.5	1579.8	1684.6	
ousing, water, electricity, gas	1161.2	1102.3	1149.7	1204.5	1257.4	1320.5	1406.6	1472.3	1563.4	1671.5	1705.7	
nd other fuels urnishings, household	2914.5	2902.0	3237.5	3481.5	3626.1	3740.8	3654.0	3829.5	3942.3	4192.1	4387.4	
quipment and routine naintenance of the house	988.7	966.2	1241.7	1316.5	1359.7	1402.0	1522.0	1611.9	1767.3	1958.1	2088.7	
ealth	840.9	919.4	884.0	982.7	1061.6	1063.0	1135.3	1111.9	1142.9	1223.8	1399.0	
ransport	2592.8	2675.0	2925.1	3083.9	3289.9	3409.5	3444.7	3516.7	4012.5	4416.6	4658.5	
ommunication	498.8	462.6	447.8	519.0	559.9	551.5	616.0	677.1	734.3	743.1	761.1	
Recreation and culture	1134.4	1141.3	1325.5	1424.4	1623.1	1685.3	1799.4	1985.0	2161.4	2297.9	2415.3	
ducation	119.9	121.4	118.0	117.8	116.8	122.1	123.0	123.4	124.9	131.9	146.8	
Restaurants and hotels	506.4 1325.6	466.1 1470.2	487.9 1594.5	552.9 1596.6	569.2 1657.1	646.3 1865.5	734.4 1978.0	874.6 2209.7	1041.2 2399.7	1185.5 2702.3	1324.7 2926.1	
quals: Household final onsumption expenditure in omestic market	17987.1	17896.6	19657.0	20857.2	21846.6	22650.1	23339.5	24507.1	26247.9	27934.8	29448.0	
Plus: Direct purchases abroad y residents ess: Direct purchases in	705.3	540.8	527.2	631.9	710.0	714.5	716.3	766.1	900.3	982.4	1047.2	
omestic market by on-residents	501.4	550.3	713.8	795.9	793.4	795.3	807.8	836.0	950.3	1014.8	1050.1	
quals: Household final onsumption expenditure	18191.0	17887.1	19470.4	20693.2	21763.2	22569.3	23248.0	24437.3	26198.0	27902.5	29445.1	
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving l	households	(NPISHs)				
lousing	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	
lealth	1.4	1.9	1.9	1.6	2.1	1.6	2.0	2.6	2.1	1.6	1.2	
Recreation and culture	5.6	6.4	5.9	8.2	10.0	8.3	5.7	5.7	6.5	5.8	7.5	
Education	2.3	4.0	3.4	2.4	2.8	2.5	2.4	3.1	3.7	3.4	4.2	
Social protection	4.2	4.6	4.0	3.0	3.5	2.9	2.4	2.2	2.7	2.6	3.5	
Other services Equals: NPISHs final	41.7	46.7	57.4	64.5	71.8	75.7	86.1	77.7	78.2	65.8	83.2	
consumption expenditure	55.2	63.5ª	72.5ª	79.5ª	90.0ª	90.8ª	98.5ª	91.3ª	93.3	79.3	99.6	
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	t						
lousing	24.2	33.2	43.3	36.5	34.5	26.4	19.0	17.4	16.3	21.8	20.0	
lealth	1321.7	1281.9	1355.6	1356.4	1388.3	1438.0	1523.6	1612.5	1716.9	1908.5	2179.6	
ecreation and culture	209.0	167.3	162.2	163.0	172.7	189.3	205.7	222.1	232.6	262.2	300.9	
ducation	1448.8	1325.9	1357.8	1362.5	1403.6	1403.3	1468.7	1506.5	1568.2	1706.6	1849.6	
ocial protection quals: Individual consumption	385.4	384.4	414.6	378.6	310.6	335.2	426.8	425.2	460.1	463.8	480.3	
expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual	3389.2	3192.8	3333.5	3296.9	3309.7	3392.2	3643.8	3783.7	3994.1	4363.0	4830.3	
onsumption	21635.4	21143.4	22876.4	24069.7	25163.0	26052.3	26990.3	28312.3	30285.3	32344.7	34375.0	

^a Individual consumption of NPISH's by COPNI divisions are estimated only for three latest years, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2010	2017	2010	2019	2020
Series	1000											
I. Output, at basic prices	Production	account - F	Resources									
otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation	45805.7	49640.8	56350.3	59531.2	62294.1	63825.1	64719.9	66130.4	72481.4	80144.2	87416.8	
services indirectly measured only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts	2634.5	2817.9	3115.3	3183.3	3269.6	3500.6	3718.2	3892.8	4294.4	4587.1	4947.7	
Plus: Taxes on products	2996.2	3192.5	3502.1	3593.8	3709.2	3940.3	4211.9	4418.4	4814.3	5153.7	5546.8	
Less: Subsidies on products	361.7	374.6	386.9	410.5	439.6	439.7	493.6	525.6	519.8	566.6	599.0	
I.	Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	21543.2	24424.9	28148.4	29304.4	30524.1	30744.4	31092.4	31133.3	34499.6	39240.2	43567.2	
PRODUCT ess: Consumption of fixed	26897.0	28033.8	31317.2	33410.2	35039.5	36581.3	37345.7	38889.9	42276.3	45491.1	48797.4	
apital	3984.4	4030.9	4154.8	4404.8	4637.4	4817.8	4984.1	5176.1	5357.0	5646.1	5898.1	
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	22912.6	24002.9	27162.4	29005.3	30402.2	31763.5	32361.6	33713.8	36919.3	39845.0	42899.3	
	.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	26897.0	28033.8	31317.2	33410.2	35039.5	36581.3	37345.7	38889.9	42276.3	45491.1	48797.4	
II	.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
compensation of employees axes on production and	11978.3	11470.0	12277.4	12963.4	13736.2	14608.2	15644.5	17012.3	18561.7	20373.5	22566.4	
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2624.8	2774.9	3102.8	3231.6	3298.0	3524.8	3730.0	3921.6	4281.9	4546.2	4902.5	
imports	3173.9	3373.1	3690.1	3789.0	3916.2	4166.6	4454.5	4638.1	5004.0	5343.1	5742.9	
Taxes on products	2996.2	3192.5	3502.1	3593.8	3709.2	3940.3	4211.9	4418.4	4814.3	5153.7	5546.8	
Other taxes on production	177.8	180.6	188.0	195.2	207.0	226.3	242.6	219.7	189.7	189.4	196.1	
Less: Subsidies	549.1	598.2	587.3	557.5	618.2	641.8	724.5	716.5	722.0	796.9	840.4	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	361.7	374.6	386.9	410.5	439.6	439.7	493.6	525.6	519.8	566.6	599.0	
production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	187.4 10401.4	223.7 11958.8	200.5 13941.7	147.0 14881.9	178.6 15603.8	202.1 15947.5	230.9 15266.2	190.9 15304.7	202.2 16628.4	230.3 17750.0	241.4 18190.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1892.5	1830.2	1995.2	2333.3	2401.6	2500.9	2705.0	2651.3	2804.2	2821.3	3137.6	
						2500.9	2705.0	2051.5	2004.2	2021.3	3137.0	
PERATING SURPLUS,	.1.2 Allocati					450:- 5	45000.5	450045	40000 /	477-0.5	40400.5	
ROSS	10401.4	11958.8	13941.7	14881.9	15603.8	15947.5	15266.2	15304.7	16628.4	17750.0	18190.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Compensation of employees	1892.5	1830.2	1995.2	2333.3	2401.6	2500.9	2705.0	2651.3	2804.2	2821.3	3137.6	
axes on production and	12023.3	11682.8	12451.8	13002.2	13793.9	14606.3	15659.5	16975.3	18517.2	20335.3	22494.8	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2944.0	3181.3	3506.0	3619.2	3725.7	3960.8	4196.8	4372.0	4750.8	5034.1	5409.0	
imports	3114.4	3319.3	3628.6	3724.1	3841.3	4079.5	4344.4	4534.1	4894.8	5220.2	5613.0	
Taxes on products	2936.7	3138.6	3440.6	3528.8	3634.3	3853.3	4111.9	4321.8	4712.0	5037.3	5424.5	
Other taxes on production	177.8	180.6	188.0	195.2	207.0	226.3	232.5	212.3	182.7	182.8	188.5	
Less: Subsidies	170.4	138.0	122.6	104.8	115.6	118.7	147.6	162.0	143.9	186.1	204.0	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production	126.6 43.9	105.1 32.9	79.5 43.1	62.5 42.3	61.5 54.1	58.9 59.8	84.2 63.3	88.6 73.4	57.2 86.7	91.8 94.3	117.9 86.1	
production	40.3	52.3	70.1	72.5	J 1 . I	J3.U	05.5	13.4	00.1	J ∓ .J	00.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
1	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	5699.4	6830.9	7960.8	8415.7	7531.8	6746.8	8202.5	8717.7	8275.4	8259.9	9051.4	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	27504.9	27851.6	30401.2	32365.0	34265.6	36149.4	35998.4	37504.0	40747.7	44079.6	47109.9	
!	II.2 Secondar	y distributio	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	27504.9	27851.6	30401.2	32365.0	34265.6	36149.4	35998.4	37504.0	40747.7	44079.6	47109.9	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	1598.3	1294.1	1359.1	1607.6	1736.2	1836.7	2032.2	2194.1	2283.3	2566.7	4243.9	
Social contributions	3769.5	3652.5	3837.1	3996.7	4206.6	4573.7	4902.3	5372.7	5848.7	6504.9	5559.5	
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	4507.6	4159.2	4082.2	4142.8	4110.1	4132.3	4236.8	4466.1	4859.3	5628.3	6219.5	
Other current transfers	1668.0	1929.9	1982.1	1600.6	2267.8	2401.6	2282.7	2311.8	2496.5	2658.8	2840.0	
	II.2 Secondar					2401.0	2202.1	2011.0	2400.0	2000.0	2040.0	
Current taxes on income,		•				4000.0	0000.0	0404.0	0075.4	0550.0	4040.0	
vealth, etc.	1595.3	1316.0	1376.1	1611.3	1742.6	1833.6	2030.8	2184.6	2275.1	2559.9	4249.0	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	3777.1	3684.3	3863.2	3998.2	4210.2	4570.3	4903.1	5367.1	5840.6	6496.9	5519.2	
ocial transfers in kind	4480.8	4128.1	4061.7	4126.2	4105.5	4127.8	4228.3	4458.8	4853.3	5623.2	6220.4	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	1270.5	1102.9	1352.4	1294.6	1405.6	1379.7	1482.1	1645.4	1738.6	1972.5	2096.6	
NCOME	27924.6	28655.9	31008.2	32682.5	35122.2	37182.3	36808.1	38192.6	41527.9	44785.7	47887.6	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	27924.6	28655.9	31008.2	32682.5	35122.2	37182.3	36808.1	38192.6	41527.9	44785.7	47887.6	
djustment for the change in et equity of households on												
ension funds	122.1	134.9	95.3	133.5	162.6	239.8	271.7	330.0	322.7	347.3	362.4	
I	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure Individual consumption	23966.1	23513.9	25280.1	26604.4	27689.6	28737.6	29774.7	31139.4	33181.7	35425.2	37733.2	
expenditure Collective consumption	21635.4	21143.4	22876.4	24069.7	25163.0	26052.3	26990.3	28312.3	30285.3	32344.7	34375.0	
expenditure	2330.7	2370.6	2403.7	2534.7	2526.6	2685.3	2784.4	2827.2	2896.4	3080.4	3358.2	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	122.1	134.9	95.3	133.5	162.6	239.8	271.7	330.0	322.7	347.3	362.4	
SAVING, GROSS	3958.5	5142.0	5728.2	6078.0	7432.6	8444.6	7033.4	7053.2	8346.2	9360.6	10154.3	
ı	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	3958.5	5142.0	5728.2	6078.0	7432.6	8444.6	7033.4	7053.2	8346.2	9360.6	10154.3	
ess payable	1158.2	1057.8	1003.8	998.8	1088.9	975.7	1117.3	568.7	501.7	668.2	825.0	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1226.4	1150.8	2379.8	1079.2	1633.8	1954.4	1615.2	836.1	720.5	866.2	1005.5	
payable	68.2	93.0	1376.0	80.4	544.9	978.7	498.0	267.4	218.8	198.0	180.5	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1132.3	2168.8	2577.2	2672.0	3884.2	4602.6	3166.6	2445.8	3491.0	4382.6	5081.3	
I	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	3404.4	5081.3	6878.0	6601.9	6841.7	7178.2	7943.3	7470.1	8115.1	9223.7	8522.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	4810.5	4726.3	5781.1	5788.0	6454.9	6902.9	7323.9	7722.6	8503.8	9530.9	10429.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-1414.9	340.0	1063.4	793.0	358.9	254.7	593.6	-275.5	-414.3	-336.1	-1939.5	
of valuables	8.8	15.1	33.5	20.9	28.0	20.6	25.8	23.0	25.6	28.9	32.4	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
essets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	1712.4	1118.4	-87.2	468.8	1711.0	2259.5	235.7	172.7	764.5	885.4	2541.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	II.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-5734.1	1640.0	5058.5	3434.3	2420.2	6258.0	4117.7	11029.2	12495.5	609.9	6381.1	
Currency and deposits	-1168.2	-235.8	1806.7	102.9	-276.6	3744.4	2476.5	5692.2	5551.6	3454.3	-2.7	
Securities other than shares	1998.9	1734.1	1247.6	901.1	-241.0	1201.1	502.5	-308.3	1906.4	-440.2	2180.3	
Loans	-3836.9	-993.7	660.7	911.4	1044.4	-590.5	1224.8	2847.4	2289.3	-2322.0	1838.5	
Shares and other equity	127.4	85.3	257.1	891.8	311.3	1099.0	-137.4	170.9	702.8	-836.3	844.4	
Insurance technical reserves	245.8	-3.9	140.3	196.0	184.1	365.2	396.0	421.0	385.6	458.6	395.8	
Financial derivatives	-72.5	-140.9	-85.3	-43.7	-64.3	-12.4	-567.6	-203.1	-288.6	-217.9	-208.4	
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net	-3030.0	1194.8	1031.3	474.8	1462.3	451.1	222.7	2409.2	1948.3	513.4	1333.2	
Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account	-592.4	387.9	-140.0	31.3	778.6	1507.7	-600.4	462.8	138.9	-239.0	465.3	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	2304.8	730.5	52.8	437.4	932.5	751.8	836.1	-290.0	625.5	1124.4	2076.0	
	II.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-3429.3	2370.5	5111.3	3871.8	3352.7	7009.8	4953.8	10739.1	13121.0	1734.3	8457.1	
Monetary gold and SDRs	1.8	0.0	0.5	0.0	-0.0	-0.2	0.7	-0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Currency and deposits	1175.5	1681.0	3392.0	2441.7	-856.6	6209.7	2847.1	1741.3	4249.9	2360.9	5555.5	
Securities other than shares	1073.6	-200.3	372.3	-959.7	1442.7	-1192.4	614.0	3299.5	4401.3	1901.7	-2102.7	
Loans	-3788.8	-78.1	440.5	528.5	944.8	57.8	775.1	3707.6	1526.2	-1438.8	2081.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	640.5	40.6	-273.2	1138.0	180.4	904.3	-324.5	-481.8	888.4	-1091.6	659.8	
reserves	234.1	3.2	138.1	197.1	185.1	362.9	397.6	414.2	399.7	465.1	406.0	
Financial derivatives	-105.0	-73.7	-92.3	-78.6	-69.1	-17.9	-627.3	-235.6	-323.5	-213.0	-204.3	
Other accounts receivable	-2660.9	997.8	1133.4	604.7	1525.4	685.6	1271.2	2294.0	1979.0	-249.9	2061.3	

^a Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
Imports of goods and services	14403.2	18486.9	23665.2	25931.8	27056.9	25772.0	26057.8	26004.3	30133.8	33387.7	35252.1	
Imports of goods	12173.6	16183.8	20898.5	22525.3	23117.6	21595.7	21785.0	21361.6	24815.2	27332.5	28303.1	
Imports of services	2229.6	2303.2	2766.6	3406.5	3939.3	4176.3	4272.8	4642.7	5318.6	6055.3	6949.1	
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	13929.8	17925.5	22824.3	26135.6	27565.1	26437.5	25685.5	26284.6	31113.3	34229.9	37794.2	
Exports of goods	11137.6	14659.5	18842.7	21405.4	22127.5	20553.7	19655.1	19470.2	22763.4	24551.6	25953.7	
Exports of services	2792.1	3266.0	3981.5	4730.2	5437.6	5883.7	6030.4	6814.4	8349.9	9678.3	11840.5	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	473.4	561.4	840.9	-203.8	-508.2	-665.5	372.3	-280.4	-979.5	-842.2	-2542.0	
	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cui	rrent transfe	ers - Resour	ces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	473.4	561.4	840.9	-203.8	-508.2	-665.5	372.3	-280.4	-979.5	-842.2	-2542.0	
Compensation of employees	135.3	72.4	79.1	105.7	111.8	119.8	93.0	101.7	87.2	90.2	123.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies	59.5	53.9	61.5	65.0	74.8	87.0	100.0	96.7	102.2	116.3	122.3	
Taxes on production and imports	59.5	53.9	61.5	65.0	74.8	87.0	100.0	96.7	102.2	116.3	122.3	
Taxes on products	59.5	53.9	61.5	65.0	74.8	87.0	100.0	96.7	102.2	116.3	122.3	
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
Property income	-38.4	1104.9	1925.1	1808.8	1546.9	1143.9	2071.8	2060.0	2257.0	2332.6	2556.3	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	20.0	34.3	30.5	21.7	25.4	15.8	13.0	7.8	5.8	7.1	7.7	
Social contributions	27.9	42.7	37.9	17.3	20.4	16.0	16.2	9.7	5.7	6.9	6.2	
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	3.1	3.1	3.7	4.3	6.2	7.7	8.1	8.9	10.7	13.1	15.4	
Other current transfers	670.6	666.5	992.6	1070.6	899.3	859.2	800.9	799.3	731.3	858.0	885.9	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
ension funds												
V.	II External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cui	rent transfe	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees	180.3	285.3	253.5	144.5	169.4	117.8	108.0	64.7	42.7	52.0	51.4	
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	378.7	460.2	464.8	452.7	502.5	523.1	576.9	554.5	578.1	610.8	636.4	
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies	-378.7	-460.2	-464.8	-452.7	-502.5	-523.1	-576.9	-554.5	-578.1	-610.8	-636.4	
Subsidies on products	-235.1	-269.5	-307.4	-347.9	-378.0	-380.8	-409.4	-437.0	-462.6	-474.8	-481.1	
Other subsidies on production	-143.5	-190.7	-157.3	-104.7	-124.5	-142.3	-167.5	-117.5	-115.5	-136.0	-155.3	
Property income	205.2	303.4	431.5	337.2	287.6	277.8	242.7	260.6	304.1	471.4	433.9	
Current taxes on income and vealth, etc.	23.0	12.3	13.5	18.0	19.0	18.9	14.3	17.3	14.0	13.9	2.6	
Social contributions	20.3	10.9	11.9	15.9	16.7	19.4	15.4	15.3	13.9	14.9	46.5	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	30.0	34.3	24.2	20.9	10.7	12.2	16.6	16.1	16.6	18.1	14.5	
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	1068.2	1493.5	1622.2	1376.7	1761.4	1881.1	1601.5	1465.7	1489.2	1544.2	1629.3	
net equity of households on												
current external	***											
BALANCE	-554.2	-60.6	1149.9	523.9	-590.9	-1266.4	909.9	416.9	-231.2	-136.8	-1632.2	
V . CURRENT EXTERNAL	III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in	liabilities an	d net worth	I						
BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable	-554.2	-60.6	1149.9	523.9	-590.9	-1266.4	909.9	416.9	-231.2	-136.8	-1632.2	
ess payable	-1158.2	-1057.8	-1003.8	-998.8	-1088.9	-975.7	-1117.3	-568.7	-501.7	-668.2	-825.0	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	14.1	7.4	1.4	3.8	1.2	3.1	3.5	3.6	5.1	2.5	10.3	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	1172.3	1065.2	1005.2	1002.6	1090.1	978.8	1120.8	572.3	506.8	670.7	835.3	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-1712.4	-1118.4	146.1	-475.0	-1679.8	-2242.2	-207.3	-151.8	-732.9	-805.0	-2457.2	
V. Acquisitions less disposals of		account - C			1010.0	££7£.£	201.0	101.0	, 52.5	500.0	2101.2	
on-produced non-financial ssets												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-1712.4	-1118.4	87.2	-468.8	-1711.0	-2259.5	-235.7	-172.7	-764.5	-885.4	-2541.3	
V	/.III.2 Financi	ial account	- Changes i	n liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	1435.3	1423.8	2174.1	333.6	330.7	1525.0	3439.5	5220.1	3956.1	2452.7	-366.1	
Currency and deposits	601.1	24.5	1356.9	942.5	-1016.5	1616.7	2306.4	842.8	-1236.4	-419.3	-130.3	
Securities other than shares	723.2	-156.5	138.4	-715.2	846.4	-1116.2	37.2	2971.6	4210.9	1862.8	-2582.5	
Loans	-91.0	653.6	-268.7	-456.9	87.6	389.2	-14.0	892.9	17.4	770.1	974.8	
Shares and other equity	597.6	382.0	638.9	610.1	389.6	558.8	682.1	307.6	1150.0	879.4	875.5	
Insurance technical reserves	-6.7	-0.2	-0.2	1.1	-0.1	-0.4	2.2	-9.4	15.4	9.0	13.0	
Financial derivatives	-133.1	-39.8	-44.0	-77.3	-40.4	-22.3	-346.3	-190.4	-228.2	-195.5	-201.7	
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net	-257.3	560.2	352.8	29.3	63.9	99.2	771.6	405.0	27.0	-453.9	685.2	
Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET	592.4	-387.9	140.0	-31.3	-778.6	-1507.7	600.4	-462.8	-138.9	239.0	-465.3	
BORROWING (-)	-2304.8	-730.5	-52.8	-437.4	-932.5	-751.8	-836.1	290.0	-625.5	-1124.4	-2076.0	
V Net acquisition of financial	/.III.2 Financi	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
assets	-869.4	693.3	2121.3	-103.9	-601.8	773.2	2603.4	5510.2	3330.6	1328.3	-2442.1	
Monetary gold and SDRs	1.3	0.0	-0.5	0.0	0.0	0.2	-0.3	0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Currency and deposits	-1742.6	-1892.3	-228.4	-1396.3	-436.4	-848.7	1935.9	4793.7	65.3	674.1	-5688.6	
Securities other than shares	1648.5	1778.0	1013.7	1145.7	-837.3	1277.3	-74.2	-636.2	1716.1	-479.0	1700.6	
Loans	-139.1	-261.9	-48.4	-74.0	187.2	-259.0	435.6	32.7	780.5	-113.1	731.8	
Shares and other equity	84.5	426.7	1169.2	363.8	520.5	753.5	869.2	960.3	964.5	1134.7	1060.1	
Insurance technical reserves	5.0	-7.3	2.0	-0.0	-1.1	1.9	0.6	-2.7	1.3	2.5	2.8	
Financial derivatives	-100.7	-107.0	-37.1	-42.5	-35.6	-16.8	-286.6	-157.9	-193.3	-200.4	-205.8	
Other accounts receivable	-626.5	757.2	250.7	-100.5	0.9	-135.3	-276.9	520.2	-3.6	309.4	-43.0	

^a Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	33619.2	37755.6	43971.2	46359.5	48818.5	49631.1	49833.3	50934.0	56512.0	63373.8	69282.4	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in	_ 17502.9	20217.2	23901.0	24698.0	25987.4	25737.8	25831.5	25941.5	29022.7	33699.1	37681.3	
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	_ 16116.3	17538.4	20070.1	21661.6	22831.1	23893.3	24001.8	24992.5	27489.3	29674.7	31601.1	
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 2321.7	2395.7	2411.5	2555.5	2694.8	2797.9	2912.5	3033.1	3184.9	3370.6	3536.4	
prices	_ 13794.7	15142.7	17658.7	19106.1	20136.3	21095.3	21089.4	21959.4	24304.5	26304.1	28064.6	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
basic prices	16116.3	17538.4	20070.1	21661.6	22831.1	23893.3	24001.8	24992.5	27489.3	29674.7	31601.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	7720.5	7662.9	8286.4	8936.2	9586.0	10325.0	11184.3	12296.5	13576.0	14923.5	16529.0	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	75.8	43.8	74.8	83.3	69.2	92.0	90.0	74.2	44.4	45.0	56.0	
Other taxes on production	94.8	89.5	101.6	109.0	118.2	139.3	151.0	144.8	117.3	122.7	125.6	
Less: Other subsidies on production	19.0	45.6	26.9	25.7	49.0	47.3	61.0	70.7	72.9	77.7	69.5	
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	8320.1	9831.6	11709.0	12642.1	13175.9	13476.2	12727.5	12621.9	13869.0	14706.2	15016.0	
51(033	-					13470.2	12727.5	12021.9	13609.0	14700.2	15010.0	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	·	•									
BROSS	_ 8320.1	9831.6	11709.0	12642.1	13175.9	13476.2	12727.5	12621.9	13869.0	14706.2	15016.0	
Property income	_ 380.7	355.6	358.7	445.4	237.2	236.4	755.7	733.3	627.2	604.5	654.4	
	II.1.2 Allocati	•	•									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	4647.1	5228.8	6030.6	6583.0	5928.0	5224.3	6824.8	7097.0	7050.9	6878.8	7466.0	
NCOMES	4053.8	4958.4	6037.1	6504.5	7485.2	8488.4	6658.4	6258.2	7445.4	8431.8	8204.4	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	ne account -	Resources							
NCOMES	4053.8	4958.4	6037.1	6504.5	7485.2	8488.4	6658.4	6258.2	7445.4	8431.8	8204.4	
Social contributions	116.8	106.8	136.4	108.1	119.4	129.4	140.4	161.9	180.8	201.6	222.8	
Other current transfers	193.1	148.8	154.9	115.8	139.5	158.1	176.5	169.1	211.1	233.6	262.5	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	482.2	274.4	221.8	385.9	423.7	441.1	537.1	576.3	559.1	620.6	671.6	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	116.8	106.8	136.4	108.1	119.4	129.4	140.4	161.9	180.8	201.6	222.8	
Other current transfers	415.9	412.3	456.1	465.0	499.0	486.1	506.7	524.8	554.2	583.4	593.2	
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	3348.7	4420.4	5514.1	5769.4	6702.0	7719.2	5791.2	5326.1	6543.2	7461.4	7202.2	
	II.4.1 Use of (
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	3348.7	•		5769.4		7719.2	5791.2	5326.1	6542.0	7461.4	7202.2	
NCOME	-	4420.4	5514.1		6702.0	7719.2	5/91.2	5320.1	6543.2	7461.4	7202.2	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	II.4.1 Use of o	uisposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
SAVING, GROSS	3348.7	4420.4	5514.1	5769.4	6702.0	7719.2	5791.2	5326.1	6543.2	7461.4	7202.2	
,	III.1 Capital a							,			-	
SAVING, GROSS	3348.7	4420.4	5514.1	5769.4	6702.0	7719.2	5791.2	5326.1	6543.2	7461.4	7202.2	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	843.9	398.5	470.5	414.1	575.5	575.9	791.2	474.4	418.7	462.2	513.0	
Capital transfers, receivable	-	370.8	470.5	403.2	558.4	562.8	791.2	463.1	416.7	455.1	513.0	
Less: Capital transfers,	-											
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	44.3	-27.7	-15.5	-10.9	-17.0	-13.1	-13.9	-11.4	-1.8	-7.0	-0.9	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_ 1870.9	2423.2	3573.1	3628.0	4582.6	5497.2	3669.9	2767.5	3777.0	4553.0	4178.7	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation	_ 1218.1	2724.4	4230.7	4115.8	4131.6	4373.0	4907.8	4400.8	4901.4	5762.1	4707.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	2575.6	2349.6	3205.5	3416.6	3861.2	4182.7	4329.8	4740.2	5353.3	6099.6	6663.5	
Changes in inventories	-1365.0	367.3	1014.8	692.5	261.4	183.1	569.0	-347.5	-460.9	-347.6	-1967.2	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	7.5	7.5	10.4	6.7	9.0	7.2	9.0	8.0	9.0	10.1	11.3	
non-produced non-financial assets	-26.0	-17.2	63.2	124.0	63.6	20.1	58.1	137.7	115.3	143.7	160.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	3000.6	2111.7	1690.6	1943.7	3082.3	3902.0	1616.5	1262.1	1945.2	2017.8	2846.7	
II	I.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-6614.6	-482.0	1288.3	1582.3	2213.5	-109.2	763.2	4321.8	3578.9	859.0	2105.9	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	-86.5	9.1	-38.9	-57.7	43.1	20.3	17.6	19.8	401.0	550.7	97.7	
Loans	-3531.9	-941.6	-202.0	538.5	469.3	-582.7	640.6	1859.0	1751.5	268.2	721.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-249.9	-231.8	670.9	861.2	503.4	826.8	-24.7	-22.3	-158.9	-1112.8	503.1	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	10.6	3.4	3.2	16.4	-16.6	4.2	-7.3	-5.9	-11.5	-1.2	7.9	
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account	-2756.9	678.9	855.1	224.0	1214.2	-377.8	137.0	2471.2	1596.8	1154.2	776.0	
and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	266.2 2734.3	-1112.1 3223.8	710.1 980.5	1585.1 358.6	3860.3 -778.0	3364.5	643.6	2187.5 -925.4	2254.8	581.9	779.8	
, ,					-778.0	537.5	972.8	-925.4	-309.5	1435.9	2066.9	
Net acquisition of financial assets	-3880.3	2741.8	2268.9	assets 1940.9	1435.5	428.3	1736.1	3396.4	3269.4	2294.9	4172.8	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	9.6	814.2	685.6	463.4	49.6	48.3	608.4	701.2	655.4	1071.7	1047.3	
Securities other than shares	-67.8	-110.1	44.1	9.1	95.5	-30.9	-11.7	-16.1	-1.2	6.3	-24.7	
Loans	-1606.7	248.4	328.3	87.5	690.1	53.9	176.0	1380.1	915.9	115.5	737.5	
Shares and other equity	-10.4	1546.2	587.9	433.9	-309.6	165.4	535.2	67.5	552.8	-38.2	1304.2	
Insurance technical reserves	-46.7	-36.7	-19.3	18.4	-9.5	38.6	10.9	-46.8	61.4	49.1	50.0	
Financial derivatives	-8.0	-8.8	0.2	-0.6	-0.7	4.4	-2.2	7.4	-4.3	-2.4	-2.0	
Other accounts receivable	-2150.2	288.6	642.1	929.1	920.1	148.6	419.4	1303.1	1089.3	1093.0	1060.5	

^a Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - R	esources									
Output, at basic prices												
(otherwise, please specify)	1130.7	1144.5	1211.7	1150.6	1224.3	1227.4	1261.5	1319.3	1359.4	1567.2	1742.2	
	I. Production	account - U	lses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices	511.7	431.1	460.3	523.7	517.6	567.9	570.7	571.6	600.2	653.2	735.2	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	•											
basic prices	619.0	713.5	751.4	626.9	706.8	659.5	690.8	747.7	759.2	914.0	1007.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	71.0	79.2	82.3	81.5	75.2	69.0	67.5	68.3	73.2	77.7	79.6	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices	548.0	634.3	669.1	545.4	631.5	590.5	623.3	679.4	686.0	836.3	927.4	
	II.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	619.0	713.5	751.4	626.9	706.8	659.5	690.8	747.7	759.2	914.0	1007.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 294.0	280.2	313.7	317.6	319.5	318.9	338.7	350.8	375.8	398.6	450.3	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	58.6	59.2	59.5	60.1	62.0	64.0	64.6	47.3	36.3	27.5	29.2	
Other taxes on production	58.6	59.2	59.5	60.1	62.0	64.0	64.6	47.3	36.3	27.5	29.2	
Less: Other subsidies on production	-											
PERATING SURPLUS,	- "											
ROSS	_ 266.4	374.0	378.2	249.2	325.3	276.6	287.6	349.5	347.1	487.9	527.5	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
ROSS	_ 266.4	374.0	378.2	249.2	325.3	276.6	287.6	349.5	347.1	487.9	527.5	
roperty income	1221.8	798.4	807.3	739.6	672.7	568.4	555.6	437.5	472.1	600.8	794.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	288.5	842.6	1127.2	931.3	783.7	664.6	544.8	868.6	474.5	680.6	827.4	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1199.8	329.8	58.3	57.5	214.3	180.3	298.4	-81.6	344.7	408.1	494.9	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1199.8	329.8	58.3	57.5	214.3	180.3	298.4	-81.6	344.7	408.1	494.9	
Social contributions	130.5	146.4	116.5	162.3	193.6	269.5	304.7	365.4	366.2	410.0	467.0	
Other current transfers	225.7	200.5	252.4	262.0	265.9	271.0	288.4	299.6	407.6	471.3	481.8	
valor darron darrono	-					271.0	200.1	200.0	107.0	17 1.0	401.0	
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	-										
vealth, etc. Social benefits other than	_ 6.3	1.4	29.9	44.3	51.5	57.3	35.5	49.0	69.2	68.3	86.2	
ocial transfers in kind	8.4	11.5	21.2	28.8	30.9	29.7	33.0	35.5	43.5	62.7	104.6	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	297.5	230.8	261.6	225.0	214.7	238.7	272.1	307.2	391.0	436.7	469.5	
NCOME	1243.8	433.1	114.4	183.8	376.7	395.1	550.9	191.8	614.8	721.7	783.4	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	1243.8	433.1	114.4	183.8	376.7	395.1	550.9	191.8	614.8	721.7	783.4	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
djustment for the change in et equity of households on												
ension funds	122.1	134.9	95.3	133.5	162.6	239.8	271.7	330.0	322.7	347.3	362.4	
SAVING, GROSS	1121.6	298.2	19.2	50.3	214.0	155.3	279.2	-138.1	292.1	374.4	421.0	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1121.6	298.2	19.2	50.3	214.0	155.3	279.2	-138.1	292.1	374.4	421.0	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	0.0	31.9	0.1	0.3	165.0	-492.4	-213.1	-90.5	-48.4	-31.4	-37.4	
Capital transfers, receivable	0.0	31.9	0.1	0.3	278.7	0.3	0.3	1.4	0.0	0.7	0.4	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	113.7	492.7	213.4	91.9	48.4	32.1	37.8	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	_	0.0	0.0	0.0		.02	2.0	00		02	01.0	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1050.6	251.0	-63.0	-30.9	303.8	-406.1	-1.5	-296.9	170.5	265.2	304.1	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	88.6	61.1	49.5	40.7	39.6	56.5	51.1	62.0	74.4	80.7	93.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	- n 88.6	61.1	49.5	40.7	39.6	56.5	51.1	62.0	74.4	80.7	93.5	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	_											
Acquisitions less disposals of		•••					***			•••	***	
non-produced non-financial	1.5	0.5	0.3	0.5	0.2	0.2	-0.3	-0.2	0.1	-0.0	4.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1031.6	268.6	-30.5	9.3	339.2	-393.9	15.3	-290.4	169.2	262.3	285.6	
I	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-2052.2	-835.0	1935.4	-314.5	-893.1	4258.0	2248.9	6582.0	7080.6	4587.9	788.0	
Currency and deposits	-1170.0	-238.8	1804.0	-87.8	-337.6	3684.0	2316.9	5702.2	5685.3	3600.9	-1.2	
Securities other than shares	-72.3	-259.7	139.9	-29.2	-251.4	-57.1	-55.5	-35.5	11.6	10.5	2.1	
Loans	-1293.1	-709.4	-410.8	-224.6	-294.3	-103.0	14.0	400.9	246.3	354.2	30.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	318.7	251.4	21.6	30.6	-192.1	272.2	-112.8	193.3	861.7	276.5	341.3	
reserves	245.8	-4.0	139.8	196.0	183.6	364.4	395.8	420.3	385.1	453.3	399.6	
Financial derivatives	-74.1	-153.5	-69.0	-57.8	-45.1	-16.5	-501.5	-195.4	-210.1	-214.6	-215.4	
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account	-8.8	278.9	309.9	-141.6	43.9	114.0	191.7	96.4	100.5	107.1	231.6	
and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET	742.6	-100.3	-73.2	-233.2	-441.2	108.9	-1162.0	488.3	222.5	276.9	636.0	
BOTUTOWING (-)	200.9	368.9	42.7	242.5	780.4	-502.9	1177.2	-778.7	-53.3	-14.7	-350.4	
II Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	-1763.3	-466.0	1978.1	-72.0	-112.8	3755.2	3426.1	5803.4	7027.3	4573.3	437.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs	1.8	0.0	0.5	0.0	-0.0	-0.2	0.7	-0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Currency and deposits	407.0	-62.4	2524.4	282.8	-1069.5	4489.4	1269.2	667.7	1272.8	412.1	846.2	
Securities other than shares	787.7	-32.4	383.7	-621.1	1054.7	-1025.5	1290.4	3448.9	4467.7	1877.0	-2304.1	
Loans	-2998.7	-781.3	-999.1	7.7	-322.6	60.8	613.4	2107.1	502.5	1929.8	1057.4	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	204.2	511.6	181.7	362.8	101.2	538.6	275.3	-105.1	705.2	582.6	850.0	
reserves	-13.4	0.2	-0.1	1.1	0.4	-0.2	10.7	-14.0	12.9	10.3	14.7	
Financial derivatives	-124.2	-56.8	-59.8	-35.1	-47.9	-9.2	-231.1	-130.6	-158.9	-169.7	-147.6	
Other accounts receivable	-27.7	-44.8	-53.3	-70.1	170.9	-298.7	197.5	-170.4	225.0	-68.7	121.1	

^a Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - R	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	5753.7	5660.4	5703.2	5896.5	6020.0	6286.6	6608.6	6814.8	7092.5	7587.3	8278.4	
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	1523.2	1776.4	1605.4	1665.6	1637.5	1730.9	1887.2	1864.8	1947.9	1992.1	2129.1	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	4230.5	3884.0	4097.8	4230.9	4382.5	4555.8	4721.4	4950.0	5144.6	5595.2	6149.3	
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	817.0	812.6	886.1	962.0	1026.6	1074.6	1104.1	1132.1	1118.9	1170.9	1191.6	
prices	3413.5	3071.4	3211.7	3268.8	3355.9	3481.1	3617.2	3817.9	4025.7	4424.3	4957.8	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
basic prices	4230.5	3884.0	4097.8	4230.9	4382.5	4555.8	4721.4	4950.0	5144.6	5595.2	6149.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	3410.3	3065.9	3205.6	3249.7	3346.9	3470.8	3615.0	3813.6	4023.7	4424.1	4956.9	
Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production	2.5	2.5	3.1	4.0	4.7	5.2	2.8	3.0	2.0	0.9	0.5	
Other taxes on production	2.5	2.5	3.1	4.0	4.7	5.2	2.8	3.0	2.0	0.9	0.5	
Less: Other subsidies on production												
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	817.8	815.6	889.1	977.2	1030.9	1079.8	1103.6	1133.3	1118.9	1170.2	1191.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati											
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	817.8	815.6	889.1	977.2	1030.9	1079.8	1103.6	1133.3	1118.9	1170.2	1191.9	
axes on production and	-											
nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	_ 2944.0	3181.3	3506.0	3619.2	3725.7	3960.8	4196.8	4372.0	4750.8	5034.1	5409.0	
imports	3114.4	3319.3	3628.6	3724.1	3841.3	4079.5	4344.4	4534.1	4894.8	5220.2	5613.0	
Taxes on products	2936.7	3138.6	3440.6	3528.8	3634.3	3853.3	4111.9	4321.8	4712.0	5037.3	5424.5	
Other taxes on production	177.8	180.6	188.0	195.2	207.0	226.3	232.5	212.3	182.7	182.8	188.5	
Less: Subsidies	170.4	138.0	122.6	104.8	115.6	118.7	147.6	162.0	143.9	186.1	204.0	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	126.6	105.1	79.5	62.5	61.5	58.9	84.2	88.6	57.2	91.8	117.9	
production	43.9	32.9	43.1	42.3	54.1	59.8	63.3	73.4	86.7	94.3	86.1	
roperty income	167.6	192.4	172.4	202.9	128.1	136.8	155.5	195.7	153.4	229.6	194.0	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	es							
roperty income	333.2	510.1	575.7	658.7	616.8	582.8	568.8	515.8	470.6	398.9	424.8	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	3596.1	3679.1	3991.8	4140.7	4267.9	4594.5	4887.1	5185.2	5552.5	6035.0	6370.1	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	3596.1	3679.1	3991.8	4140.7	4267.9	4594.5	4887.1	5185.2	5552.5	6035.0	6370.1	
current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	1598.3	1294.1	1359.1	1607.6	1736.2	1836.7	2032.2	2194.1	2283.3	2566.7	4243.9	
ocial contributions	3521.3	3398.5	3583.4	3725.5	3892.7	4173.7	4456.3	4844.1	5300.4	5891.9	4868.2	
Other current transfers	271.5	401.4	501.0	477.7	465.9	460.4	525.4	456.7	446.5	503.8	647.7	
	II.2 Secondar					400.4	323.4	450.1	440.5	505.6	047.7	
urrent taxes on income,		-										
realth, etc.	0.7	0.4	1.1	2.7	1.5	1.4	1.3	2.3	2.7	2.3	1.3	
ocial transfers in kind	4354.8	4009.0	3903.2	3988.4	3954.3	3967.7	4054.0	4260.2	4627.7	5357.5	5891.5	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	447.9	346.5	497.0	467.0	554.3	514.3	551.6	642.1	588.0	720.4	791.4	
NCOME	4183.8	4417.2	5034.0	5493.3	5852.6	6582.0	7294.1	7775.5	8364.4	8917.3	9445.6	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	4183.8	4417.2	5034.0	5493.3	5852.6	6582.0	7294.1	7775.5	8364.4	8917.3	9445.6	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure	5719.8	5563.3	5737.2	5831.7	5836.4	6077.5	6428.2	6610.8	6890.5	7443.4	8188.6	
Individual consumption expenditure	3389.2	3192.8	3333.5	3296.9	3309.7	3392.2	3643.8	3783.7	3994.1	4363.0	4830.3	
Collective consumption expenditure	2330.7	2370.6	2403.7	2534.7	2526.6	2685.3	2784.4	2827.2	2896.4	3080.4	3358.2	
djustment for the change in		2310.0	2 4 03.7	200 4 .1	2020.0	2000.3	4104.4	2021.2	2090.4	3000.4	JJ30.Z	
et equity of households on ension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-1536.0	-1146.2	-703.2	-338.4	16.2	504.4	865.9	1164.7	1473.9	1473.9	1257.0	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	abilities and	net worth							

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	283.6	588.1	-703.2	545.6	275.4	495.2	416.5	128.1	84.7	182.9	332.3	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	394.4	707.7	687.3	635.7	722.3	993.0	691.3	313.6	255.2	354.1	474.0	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	110.8	119.6	1390.5	90.1	447.0	497.8	274.8	185.4	170.5	171.1	141.6	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-2069.4	-1370.7	-2292.5	-754.8	-735.0	-75.0	178.3	160.7	439.7	485.9	397.8	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	1197.3	1396.8	1489.0	1332.6	1322.7	1304.3	1426.1	1222.9	1402.1	1469.2	1555.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	1189.2	1393.4	1482.4	1327.7	1312.7	1291.9	1379.6	1182.9	1365.1	1453.1	1503.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	7.9	2.9	6.2	-5.5	3.5	1.7	40.0	34.1	29.9	9.7	47.7	
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced	0.3	0.4	0.5	10.3	6.5	10.7	6.5	5.9	7.1	6.3	4.2	
non-financial assets	2.9	-20.4	-99.5	-76.1	-118.0	-78.4	-42.9	-20.4	-35.5	-84.1	-96.6	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-2452.6	-1934.5	-2795.9	-1049.2	-913.0	-226.2	-100.7	90.3	192.0	271.8	130.7	
II	I.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	ı						
Net incurrence of liabilities	3935.9	3181.3	2348.2	1911.6	1102.8	1565.5	172.8	-150.1	768.6	-4802.4	2720.8	
Currency and deposits	1.9	3.1	2.7	190.7	61.0	60.4	159.6	-10.0	-133.7	-146.6	-1.5	
Securities other than shares	2157.7	1984.7	1146.6	988.0	-32.7	1237.9	540.4	-292.7	1493.9	-1002.4	2080.5	
Loans	1487.6	1156.3	1560.5	774.5	871.8	-64.5	23.0	-16.9	-365.3	-3774.5	202.9	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	58.6	65.7	-435.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
reserves	0.0	0.1	0.5	-0.0	0.5	0.8	0.3	0.7	0.5	5.4	-3.8	
Financial derivatives	0.0	0.0	-10.0	-0.5	-1.4	-2.1	-58.5	-1.2	-66.4	-1.4	0.0	
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net	230.2	-28.5	83.2	-41.0	203.6	333.0	-492.1	169.9	-160.4	117.1	442.8	
Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET	-11.4	-22.0	15.4	-18.3	-16.5	-4.1	-11.0	14.9	-18.9	-5.1	23.1	
BORROWING (-) a	-2441.2	-1912.5	-2811.4	-1030.9	-896.5	-222.0	-89.8	75.4	211.0	276.9	107.6	
III Net acquisition of financial	I.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	assets								
assets	1494.7	1268.8	-463.2	880.7	206.3	1343.4	83.0	-74.7	979.6	-4525.6	2828.5	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	732.4	400.8	-1090.7	853.7	-476.5	1232.2	-209.6	-474.7	1249.2	-740.3	1762.4	
Securities other than shares	60.8	40.2	-189.6	-177.3	9.3	92.8	-27.6	-10.5	-41.5	55.0	77.6	
Loans	816.9	454.8	1109.1	458.2	572.7	-59.0	-13.7	240.8	109.3	-3483.8	290.7	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-164.1	0.0	-443.3	-66.7	-3.5	-1.2	63.8	67.7	36.5	40.8	28.0	
reserves	-1.2	0.3	-0.1	-0.6	-0.5	0.0	0.4	0.1	0.2	0.1	-0.3	
Financial derivatives	27.5	-22.4	-20.1	-42.7	-20.2	-12.6	-393.4	-111.8	-161.5	-40.1	-54.4	
Other accounts receivable	22.4	395.2	171.6	-143.8	124.9	91.2	663.1	213.8	-212.6	-357.4	724.5	

 $^{^{\}mathrm{a}}$ Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	5225.6	5006.4	5375.7	6023.0	6116.7	6563.1	6887.6	6941.5	7400.2	7509.3	7972.6	
Intermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
purchaser's prices	1952.7	1949.5	2122.6	2345.7	2298.5	2636.6	2712.9	2675.5	2855.1	2838.4	2935.1	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	3272.9	3056.9	3253.1	3677.2	3818.2	3926.6	4174.6	4266.0	4545.1	4670.9	5037.5	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	769.2	738.1	769.7	8.008	835.7	871.2	894.7	936.5	973.9	1020.8	1084.8	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	2503.7	2318.7	2483.4	2876.5	2982.5	3055.4	3279.9	3329.5	3571.2	3650.1	3952.8	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	3272.9	3056.9	3253.1	3677.2	3818.2	3926.6	4174.6	4266.0	4545.1	4670.9	5037.5	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 535.3	443.1	447.7	434.8	457.6	453.0	473.2	516.9	548.9	584.3	581.3	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	 -146.5	-148.7	-150.0	-99.3	-107.6	-137.1	-145.8	-96.0	-95.3	-114.4	-131.2	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	21.9	29.3	23.6	22.0	22.0	17.6	24.1	24.2	33.9	38.1	40.7	
production	168.4	178.0	173.6	121.3	129.6	154.7	169.9	120.3	129.3	152.6	171.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	991.6	932.2	960.1	1008.4	1066.6	1109.8	1142.3	1193.9	1287.3	1379.7	1449.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1892.5	1830.2	1995.2	2333.3	2401.6	2500.9	2705.0	2651.3	2804.2	2821.3	3137.6	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	991.6	932.2	960.1	1008.4	1066.6	1109.8	1142.3	1193.9	1287.3	1379.7	1449.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1892.5	1830.2	1995.2	2333.3	2401.6	2500.9	2705.0	2651.3	2804.2	2821.3	3137.6	
Compensation of employees	12023.3	11682.8	12451.8	13002.2	13793.9	14606.3	15659.5	16975.3	18517.2	20335.3	22494.8	
Property income	4167.6	4679.4	5125.2	5551.4	5231.6	4936.8	4904.5	5548.7	5066.8	4961.1	5282.6	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	429.3	248.7	226.7	242.4	203.0	275.0	264.0	236.2	279.4	301.4	333.0	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	18645.6	18875.9	20305.6	21652.9	22290.7	22878.8	24147.2	26133.0	27396.2	29196.0	32031.8	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	18645.6	18875.9	20305.6	21652.9	22290.7	22878.8	24147.2	26133.0	27396.2	29196.0	32031.8	
Social contributions	0.6	0.5	0.5	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.6	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4507.6	4159.2	4082.2	4142.8	4110.1	4132.3	4236.8	4466.1	4859.3	5628.3	6219.5	
Other current transfers	929.8	1118.1	998.9	672.5	1319.2	1508.2	1204.1	1296.2	1329.7	1343.6	1341.3	
Saler ourroin adminiors	II.2 Secondar					1000.2	1207.1	1200.2	1020.7	1040.0	1071.0	
Current taxes on income,		-				4000.0	4457.0	4557.0	40444	4000.0	0.400.0	
wealth, etc.	1106.0	1039.7	1123.2	1178.3	1265.9	1333.9	1457.0	1557.0	1644.1	1868.6	3489.8	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	_ 3777.1	3684.3	3863.2	3998.2	4210.2	4570.3	4903.1	5367.1	5840.6	6496.9	5519.2	
social transfers in kind	0.6	0.5	0.5	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.6	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	92.6	96.9	120.6	120.7	120.2	121.9	132.5	151.8	185.7	211.8	221.5	
INCOME	19107.4	19332.3	20279.6	21170.9	22123.7	22493.3	23095.7	24819.4	25914.9	27590.5	30362.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	19107.4	19332.3	20279.6	21170.9	22123.7	22493.3	23095.7	24819.4	25914.9	27590.5	30362.0	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	122.1	134.9	95.3	133.5	162.6	239.8	271.7	330.0	322.7	347.3	362.4	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	18191.0	17887.1	19470.4	20693.2	21763.2	22569.3	23248.0	24437.3	26198.0	27902.5	29445.1	
Individual consumption expenditure	18191.0	17887.1	19470.4	20693.2	21763.2	22569.3	23248.0	24437.3	26198.0	27902.5	29445.1	
SAVING, GROSS	1038.5	1580.1	904.5	611.2	523.1	163.8	119.4	712.1	39.7	35.3	1279.3	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1038.5	1580.1	904.5	611.2	523.1	163.8	119.4	712.1	39.7	35.3	1279.3	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	30.7	39.3	1236.5	38.8	73.1	397.0	122.7	56.6	46.7	54.5	17.1	
Capital transfers, receivable	32.5	40.4	1230.5	40.0	73.1	398.4	146.3	58.1	48.4	56.3	19.0	
Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS	1.8	1.1	1.0	1.2	1.3	1.3	23.6	1.5	1.7	1.8	1.9	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	300.0	881.3	1371.3	-150.8	-239.5	-310.4	-652.6	-167.8	-887.5	-931.0	211.6	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	897.2	893.8	1106.3	1108.0	1341.9	1436.4	1546.3	1780.7	1733.8	1910.5	2161.2	
Gross fixed capital formation	954.0	916.9	1041.2	998.3	1235.3	1363.8	1551.4	1733.8	1707.7	1896.3	2164.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-57.8	-30.2	42.4	105.9	94.0	69.9	-15.4	37.8	16.6	1.8	-19.9	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	1.0	7.1	22.7	3.9	12.6	2.7	10.3	9.1	9.6	12.4	16.8	
non-produced non-financial assets	21.7	37.1	-23.0	-42.3	22.7	40.7	-43.4	-138.3	-111.5	-140.0	-152.9	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	150.3	688.5	1057.6	-415.8	-768.4	-916.3	-1260.8	-873.7	-1535.9	-1680.8	-712.0	
	III.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-999.5	-225.0	-511.4	258.7	2.5	548.8	904.2	275.4	1070.6	-76.0	805.8	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	1.0	0.0	
Loans	-495.8	-499.7	-284.9	-173.0	3.0	164.0	518.7	604.0	659.8	788.8	923.8	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	-9.0	9.2	-9.6	-1.7	-1.2	2.0	-0.3	-0.6	-0.7	-0.7	-0.9	
Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net	-494.6	265.5	-216.8	433.4	0.7	382.8	385.8	-328.0	411.5	-865.1	-117.2	
Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account	-1614.5	1622.0	-764.8	-1270.8	-2602.1	-1863.2	-25.8	-2212.4	-2282.8	-1112.9	-885.6	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	a 1764.8	-933.5	1822.4	854.9	1833.7	946.9	-1235.0	1338.7	746.9	-567.8	173.6	
	III.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	765.4	-1158.5	1311.0	1113.7	1836.2	1495.7	-330.9	1614.0	1817.4	-643.8	979.4	
Currency and deposits	11.1	515.3	1233.5	837.0	631.1	466.1	1149.3	846.1	1057.2	1603.4	1878.7	
Securities other than shares	297.5	-97.9	133.5	-173.6	283.1	-228.4	-637.0	-124.3	-25.9	-36.5	143.0	
Loans	-0.3	0.0	2.1	-24.9	4.3	1.9	-0.6	-20.2	-1.8	-0.0	-4.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	665.9	-1988.6	-576.3	407.5	413.8	187.8	-1207.7	-508.2	-416.4	-1698.9	-1534.7	
reserves	296.8	39.4	157.7	178.3	194.6	324.3	374.5	473.6	325.9	405.8	341.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Financial derivatives	-0.2	14.3	-12.6	-0.1	-0.3	-0.5	-0.6	-0.6	1.2	-0.8	-0.4	
Other accounts receivable	-505.4	358.9	373.1	-110.4	309.5	744.5	-8.8	947.6	877.2	-916.7	155.1	

^a Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	o, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
utput, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	76.5	73.9	88.6	101.6	114.5	116.9	128.9	120.8	117.3	106.6	141.2	
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	52.7	50.7	59.0	71.3	83.1	71.2	90.1	80.0	73.7	57.4	86.5	
asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	23.8	23.2	29.5	30.3	31.3	45.6	38.8	40.8	43.5	49.2	54.7	
apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	5.5	5.3	5.3	5.1	5.0	5.0	5.2	6.0	6.0	6.0	5.7	
ices	18.3	17.8	24.3	25.2	26.4	40.6	33.6	34.8	37.5	43.2	49.0	
ALUE ADDED OBOOK -1	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	23.8	23.2	29.5	30.3	31.3	45.6	38.8	40.8	43.5	49.2	54.7	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
ompensation of employees	18.2	17.7	24.1	25.1	26.2	40.4	33.3	34.5	37.3	43.0	48.9	
ubsidies on production		0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.1	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.1	
production PERATING SURPLUS,												
ROSS	5.5	5.3	5.3	5.1	5.0	5.0	5.2	6.0	6.1	6.0	5.7	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ary income a	ccount - Re	esources							
ROSS	5.5	5.3	5.3	5.1	5.0	5.0	5.2	6.0	6.1	6.0	5.7	
roperty income	5.4	3.7	3.6	4.8	2.8	2.5	2.1	3.1	3.0	2.8	3.2	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ary income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income	1.4	0.8	0.6	0.4	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
ICOMES	9.6	8.3	8.3	9.5	7.6	7.3	7.3	9.1	9.0	8.7	8.8	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	9.6	8.3	8.3	9.5	7.6	7.3	7.3	9.1	9.0	8.7	8.8	
ocial contributions	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.6	0.5	0.6	0.7	0.8	0.9	
ther current transfers	47.9	61.1	74.9	72.5	77.2	4.0	88.2	90.2	101.5	106.5	106.6	
urrent taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
ealth, etc. ocial benefits other than												
ocial transfers in kind	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.6	0.5	0.6	0.7	0.8	0.9	
ther current transfers ROSS DISPOSABLE	16.5	16.4	17.1	16.9	17.4	18.6	19.2	19.5	19.9	20.3	21.0	
ICOME	40.9	52.9	66.1	65.1	67.3	-7.3	76.3	79.8	90.6	94.9	94.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
I GROSS DISPOSABLE	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	40.9	52.9	66.1	65.1	67.3	-7.3	76.3	79.8	90.6	94.9	94.4	
ı	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure	55.2	63.5	72.5	79.5	90.0	90.8	98.5	91.3	93.3	79.3	99.6	
Individual consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on bension funds	55.2	63.5	72.5	79.5	90.0	90.8	98.5	91.3	93.3	79.3	99.6	
SAVING, GROSS	-14.3	-10.6	-6.4	-14.4	-22.7	-98.1	-22.3	-11.6	-2.7	15.6	-5.2	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	-14.3	-10.6	-6.4	-14.4	-22.7	-98.1	-22.3	-11.6	-2.7	15.6	-5.2	
capital transfers, receivable ess payable	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Capital transfers, receivable	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-19.8	-15.9	-11.7	-19.5	-27.7	-103.1	-27.5	-17.6	-8.7	9.5	-10.9	
I	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	3.2	5.3	2.5	4.7	6.0	7.9	12.2	3.7	3.3	1.2	4.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	3.2	5.3	2.5	4.7	6.0	7.9	12.2	3.7	3.3	1.2	4.6	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables acquisitions less disposals of												
on-produced non-financial ssets	-0.0	0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.1	0.1	
IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-)	-17.5	-15.9	-9.0	-19.2	-29.0	-106.1	-34.5	-15.6	-6.1	14.3	-9.8	
I	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-3.8	0.6	-2.1	-3.8	-5.4	-5.1	28.7	0.1	-3.1	41.4	-39.4	
Currency and deposits				***			***					
Securities other than shares	•••	***	***	***			***	***		***		
Loans	-3.8	0.6	-2.1	-3.8	-5.4	-4.3	28.4	0.4	-3.0	41.4	-39.3	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.8	0.3	-0.3	-0.1	0.0	-0.0	
Adjustment to reconcile Net ending of Financial Account and Capital Account	24.6	0.3	-27.6	-31.5	-21.9	-98.3	-45.3	-15.5	-36.6	20.2	-88.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)		-16.3	18.6	12.3	-7.1	-7.8	10.8	-0.1	30.5	-5.9	78.2	
	II.2 Financia											
let acquisition of financial ssets	-45.8	-15.7	16.5	8.5	-12.5	-12.8	39.5	0.0	27.3	35.5	38.8	
Currency and deposits	15.3	13.1	39.2	4.8	8.7	-26.4	29.8	1.0	15.3	13.9	21.0	
Securities other than shares	-4.6	-0.0	0.5	3.1	0.2	-0.3	-0.1	1.5	2.1	-0.1	5.5	
Loans					0.3	0.1	-0.0	-0.1	0.3	0.0		
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-55.1	-28.7	-23.2	0.5	-21.6	13.7	8.8	-3.6	10.3	22.1	12.3	
reserves	-1.4	-0.1	-0.1	0.0	-0.0	0.1	1.1	1.2	-0.7	-0.1	-0.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Financial derivatives					***							
Other accounts receivable												

^a Excludes the adjustment to reconcile net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) of the Financial Account and the Capital Account.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-financial corporations

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	316.3	431.0	568.8	513.5	510.0	527.4	511.8	539.7	674.5	655.0	675.7	
activities and other industrial	4962.1	5688.1	6709.9	7297.5	7241.5	7369.3	7236.4	7484.2	8143.8	8480.7	8797.6	
Of which: manufacturing	3881.1	4563.4	5572.9	6101.9	6017.4	6195.2	6256.8	6390.9	6989.4	7325.3	7640.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1450.4	1371.9	1681.4	1699.9	1899.0	2215.9	2236.6	2063.1	2269.0	2564.2	2888.5	
service activities	6183.2	6895.5	7833.7	8654.3	9256.9	9719.4	9640.3	10146.0	11152.8	12066.9	12866.2	
Information and communication Financial and insurance activities	925.5	906.6	848.7	880.9	994.1	995.7	1105.3	1195.9	1310.1	1429.3	1576.9	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	655.0	605.5	644.1	685.3	761.5	821.1	846.6	884.4	931.9	1148.9	1078.9	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	1232.3	1241.0	1361.8	1490.2	1633.5	1699.8	1830.5	2017.9	2256.5	2506.1	2752.2	
activities	173.9	191.3	212.3	215.1	258.5	262.5	303.4	348.5	422.7	486.9	601.4	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	217.6	207.6	209.4	224.8	276.1	282.1	291.0	312.8	328.1	336.7	363.6	
basic prices	16116.3	17538.4	20070.1	21661.6	22831.1	23893.3	24001.8	24992.5	27489.3	29674.7	31601.1	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial											•••	
activities												
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities												
Information and communication Financial and insurance												
activities	617.7	712.2	750.1	625.5	705.3	658.0	689.1	746.0	757.3	912.1	1004.7	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and								•••				
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work												
activities												
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.7	1.7	1.9	1.9	2.3	
basic prices	619.0	713.5	751.4	626.9	706.8	659.5	690.8	747.7	759.2	914.0	1007.0	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) General government

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and												
quarrying and other industrial activities	0.0	0.0	60.6	65.6	71.2	75.0	68.6	74.3	73.8	76.1	82.0	
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and												
communication Financial and insurance	12.8	12.6	13.7	15.3	17.0	18.6	14.6	17.2	18.5	22.7	27.6	
activities											•••	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and												
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	46.4	26.6	26.3	26.8	27.5	29.2	29.0	31.5	33.9	37.4	41.1	
activities	4033.1	3722.4	3870.2	3996.0	4133.0	4286.0	4445.5	4650.0	4829.6	5254.6	5768.8	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	138.2	122.4	126.9	127.2	133.9	147.0	163.6	176.9	188.9	204.3	229.8	
basic prices	4230.5	3884.0	4097.8	4230.9	4382.5	4555.8	4721.4	4950.0	5144.6	5595.2	6149.3	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Ir	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	366.0	416.7	524.2	816.0	732.1	724.8	765.6	669.3	808.3	655.7	897.5	
activities	185.8	183.7	183.5	150.6	162.8	164.6	176.4	185.1	189.9	225.1	226.2	
Of which: manufacturing	184.2	181.9	181.8	148.4	159.1	160.0	171.0	180.5	185.3	220.8	221.9	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	150.6	100.7	157.9	146.6	224.5	237.9	260.1	283.1	271.5	314.0	330.0	
service activities Information and	975.4	907.8	907.5	967.9	1008.2	924.7	891.2	877.9	865.9	903.2	905.4	
communication Financial and insurance	13.1	12.1	11.4	12.6	13.6	24.9	33.5	46.1	55.5	69.1	68.3	
activities	2.0	1.1	1.0	1.0	1.1	4.2	15.7	14.7	17.6	5.6	5.6	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	1130.2	1057.1	1086.3	1145.0	1208.9	1282.0	1383.8	1486.6	1572.5	1651.4	1745.4	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	276.3	199.0	197.3	221.3	237.2	283.5	331.1	344.6	366.3	402.2	402.5	
activities	52.5	56.4	48.3	56.7	53.2	72.8	71.2	80.0	82.9	95.5	95.5	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	121.0	122.3	135.7	159.7	176.5	207.1	246.0	278.5	314.8	349.2	361.1	
basic prices	3272.9	3056.9	3253.1	3677.2	3818.2	3926.6	4174.6	4266.0	4545.1	4670.9	5037.5	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial												
activities												
Of which: manufacturing												
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food												
service activities Information and												
communication Financial and insurance												
activities												
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and												
support service activities												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities						7.2	6.2	5.0	6.5	6.8	7.2	
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	23.8	23.2	29.5	30.3	31.3	38.4	32.6	35.8	37.1	42.3	47.5	
basic prices	23.8	23.2	29.5	30.3	31.3	45.6	38.8	40.8	43.5	49.2	54.7	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	682.2	847.7	1093.0	1329.5	1242.1	1252.2	1277.5	1209.0	1482.8	1310.7	1573.2	
activities	5148.0	5871.7	6954.1	7513.7	7475.6	7608.9	7481.4	7743.7	8407.5	8781.9	9105.8	
Of which: manufacturing	4065.3	4745.3	5754.7	6250.2	6176.6	6355.1	6427.8	6571.4	7174.7	7546.1	7862.8	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1601.0	1472.6	1839.3	1846.5	2123.5	2453.8	2496.7	2346.2	2540.6	2878.2	3218.5	
service activities Information and	7158.6	7803.3	8741.2	9622.2	10265.0	10644.1	10531.5	11023.9	12018.6	12970.1	13771.7	
communication Financial and insurance	951.5	931.3	873.8	908.7	1024.7	1039.1	1153.4	1259.2	1384.1	1521.1	1672.9	
activities	619.7	713.3	751.0	626.4	706.4	662.2	704.8	760.7	774.9	917.7	1010.3	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	1785.1	1662.6	1730.4	1830.3	1970.4	2103.1	2230.4	2371.0	2504.3	2800.3	2824.3	
support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	1555.1	1466.6	1585.4	1738.3	1898.3	2012.6	2190.6	2394.1	2656.7	2945.8	3195.9	
activities	4259.5	3970.1	4130.9	4267.8	4444.7	4628.6	4826.3	5083.5	5341.6	5843.8	6473.0	
Other service activities //ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	501.9	476.7	502.9	543.4	619.3	676.1	734.8	805.8	870.7	934.4	1004.2	
pasic prices	24262.6	25215.9	28201.9	30226.9	31770.0	33080.7	33627.5	34997.0	37981.9	40904.0	43849.6	

Luxembourg

Source

Data compiled by the Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques (STATEC), Luxembourg and provided to the OECD by Eurostat.

General

From September 2014, these national accounts estimates are compiled according to the 2008 SNA ('System of National Accounts 2008', Commission of the European Communities-Eurostat, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, United Nations and World Bank, 2009).

Detailed methodology of the Luxembourg national accounts could be found in the STATEC website: http://www.statistiques.public.lu/catalogue-publications/regards/2014/PDF-09-2014.pdf

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original chain constant price estimates are referenced to 2010.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

GDP measures the market value of the goods and services produced in Luxembourg, before deduction of provisions for consumption of fixed capital. The Luxembourg national accounts cover all transactions, except illegal activities per se, to be included in the estimation of the GDP. Estimates are made for certain types of under-reporting, such as tax evasion and other informal activities.

The classifications used are those of the NACE Rev. 2, CPA 2008 and ESA 2010.

At market prices, output of government and NPISHs are recorded at cost; value of gross fixed capital formation includes installation costs.

Time of recording: In principle all transactions are recorded on a accrual basis (ESA 2010). Government taxincome and social security contributions are recorded on an time adjusted cash basis. Imports and export are recorded at the time goods are released by customs (for flows with countries outside the European Union) or on the basis of change in ownership (for flows with countries inside the European Union).

Base year and reference year: Volume measures are calculated using the prices of the previous year and are published at the reference period of 2010.

The reconciliation of the production and expenditure side is obtained within quarterly supply and use tables (about 247 CPA 2008 products). The changes in inventories are obtained as a residual.

Expenditure Approach

For the expenditure approach of the yearly accounts, the sources are:

- Household final consumption expenditure: A yearly households budget survey and VAT turnover for retail trade, hotels and restaurants and other services.
- Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs: Estimation on basis of employment, wages and salaries from Social Security data.
- Final consumption expenditure of general government: The budget statements.
- Gross fixed capital formation: Investment survey data, yearly accounts of enterprises and budgetstatements (for general government).

- Changes in inventories: Business surveys and yearly accounts of enterprises.

Household final consumption expenditure:

- VAT turnover for retail trade, hotels and restaurant services:
- Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs: Employment and salary data are used as indicator.

Final consumption expenditure of general government:

- The estimates for central government are based on the monthly budget statement and the estimates for social security on quarterly statistics.
- The quarterly final consumption expenditure of local government is interpolated with employment and salary data starting from a yearly extrapolation.

Gross fixed capital formation:

- Fixed gross capital formation of companies is based on short term investment surveys as well as on imports and production of investment goods.
- Fixed gross capital formation on housing is based on VAT turnover (real estate construction).
- Fixed gross capital formation for public administration comes from the monthly budgetstatement.

Changes in inventories are derived as a residual by subtracting the sum of the other expenditure components from total GDPas measured from the production approach.

Exports and imports of goods and services:

The customs statistics and Intrastat statistics for goods andbalance of payments data (adjusted to the national accounts concepts) for services.

Production Approach

The production side of the annual accounts is based on exhaustive administrative data andbusiness survey data. Specific assumptions are made by industry on informal activities. The exhaustivenessand the coherence of the estimations are ensured by means of the supply and use table (247 CPA2008 products).

Value added is estimated for 248 NaceRev2 branches of activity, but these are aggregated into seven main branches for publication. The indicators used are as follows:

- Industrial production indices for industry (manufacturing, construction and energy);
- VAT records for most market services and some industries;
- Quarterly business accounts for financial services;
- Monthly budget statements for general government;
- Quarterly statements for social security funds.

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

Integrated accounts data are updated with one year delay and may result in discrepancies with equivalent items in other tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	19087.9	19779.4	20729.5	21879.7	22769.6	23741.5	24286.0	25013.3	26271.0	27878.5	29588.7	29279.9
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	12126.3	12376.8	12937.0	13554.9	14044.7	14653.4	14937.4	15493.7	16058.3	16885.6	17660.6	16512.6
expenditure General government final	503.8	558.2	587.9	645.8	682.0	747.1	755.5	786.3	879.4	988.4	1069.8	1112.9
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	6457.8	6844.4	7204.7	7679.0	8042.9	8341.0	8593.1	8733.3	9333.3	10004.5	10858.3	11654.5
expenditure Collective consumption	3888.2	4109.7	4313.6	4610.2	4873.7	5115.2	5225.3	5295.9	5643.7	6052.6	6620.1	7078.3
expenditure	2569.6	2734.8	2891.1	3068.8	3169.2	3225.8	3367.8	3437.3	3689.6	3951.9	4238.1	4576.2
Gross capital formation	5994.6	7186.0	8393.8	8545.9	8843.0	9934.9	10061.2	10426.1	10565.5	10546.6	11068.9	10024.2
Gross fixed capital formation	6805.7	7074.6	8278.5	8894.3	9073.3	9948.6	9481.5	9951.6	10658.4	10096.4	10721.4	9995.6
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-326.1	332.9	95.8	-109.6	-147.1	95.7	424.9	457.4	217.4	485.9	370.3	29.8
of valuables	-485.0	-221.5	19.5	-238.8	-83.2	-109.5	154.8	17.1	-310.4	-35.7	-22.9	-1.1
Exports of goods and services Exports of goods	60667.2 13351.7	70119.6 15997.3	76828.6 18674.7	82244.5 17925.5	88641.5 18538.6	105930.4 21889.1	115167.8 19292.2	116886.8 19225.0	123639.9 19944.4	127047.7 20355.4	132592.1 19976.8	137604.1 17102.7
Exports of goods Exports of services	47315.5	54122.3	58153.9	64319.0	70102.9	84041.4	95875.6	97661.8	103695.5	106692.4	112615.3	120501.4
Less: Imports of goods and services	48773.2	56907.2	62787.3	68558.0	73754.5	89782.3	97449.2	97458.9	103662.1	105419.8	109733.3	112765.1
Imports of goods	14189.5	16602.4	19232.7	19175.6	18377.5	20444.4	19999.4	19813.0	21063.1	21576.5	21965.5	19230.5
Imports of services	34583.7	40304.8	43554.6	49382.4	55377.0	69337.9	77449.8	77645.9	82599.1	83843.2	87767.8	93534.6
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	36976.5	40177.8	43164.6	44112.1	46499.6	49824.5	52065.8	54867.2	56814.2	60053.1	63516.3	64143.1

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2010											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	19533.2	19779.4	20028.5	20652.9	21194.2	21896.4	22270.4	22844.7	23544.1	24390.9	25248.5	24795.2
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	12294.8	12376.8	12540.2	12879.8	13169.1	13692.9	13954.6	14471.0	14735.7	15190.6	15596.8	14426.0
expenditure General government final	489.1	558.2	587.9	632.0	613.1	649.2	645.8	631.5	686.6	739.5	777.0	807.5
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	6751.9	6844.4	6900.5	7141.5	7409.6	7553.0	7670.2	7750.7	8118.0	8449.7	8854.0	9467.5
expenditure Collective consumption	4138.7	4109.7	4091.0	4214.9	4427.9	4557.5	4591.6	4613.4	4815.5	4986.6	5269.3	5631.0
expenditure	2616.9	2734.8	2809.4	2927.1	2979.9	2992.1	3076.6	3136.4	3302.3	3464.1	3583.0	3834.8
Gross capital formation	5985.4	7186.0	8156.1	8230.3	8427.1	9454.7	9275.9	9581.7	9564.7	9469.4	9737.3	8662.6
Gross fixed capital formation	6833.1	7074.6	8043.3	8535.0	8640.9	9463.5	8737.6	9138.6	9654.1	9080.0	9438.7	8612.7
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-348.0	332.9	95.9	-107.2	-145.7	98.6	371.1	273.3	357.0			•••
of valuables	-666.3	-221.5	16.9	-179.2	-79.2	-109.7	144.5	26.5	-271.1			
Exports of goods and services	63529.9	70119.6	72956.1	74963.6	78909.4	91838.0	96155.0	98671.2	99385.7	99849.8	100684.5	103172.9

	20	009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		000 010											
Exports of goods	_ 1	4111.6	15997.3	17500.1	16463.7	17383.3	20976.5	18968.7	18969.9	19066.0	18845.9	18669.0	16661.5
Exports of services	_ 49	9413.8	54122.3	55456.0	58526.7	61554.8	70942.2	76914.0	79330.8	79939.2	80561.7	81508.1	85434.6
Less: Imports of goods and services	_ 50	0731.9	56907.2	59942.7	62796.2	65997.2	78844.9	81524.5	82854.7	83369.4	83087.5	83845.4	85647.3
Imports of goods	_ 14	4907.1	16602.4	18275.7	17685.9	17326.7	20099.0	19730.6	20016.1	20326.7	20242.7	20601.2	18723.2
Imports of services	_ 3	5826.3	40304.8	41667.0	45120.1	48669.1	58703.5	61604.0	62638.5	62879.0	62678.6	63111.6	66247.2
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	a 38	8313.9	40177.8	41198.0	41052.8	42553.0	44381.4	46292.7	48410.4	49282.3	50815.4	51982.7	51300.0

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

	U	•	•	,	· ·		U	00 0				
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Dat	a in mil
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the	36366.9ª	40177.8	43164.6	44112.1	46499.6	49824.5	52065.8	54867.2	56814.2	60053.1		
est of the world, net												
Plus: Property income - from nd to the rest of the world, net turn of Compensation of mployees and property												
ncome - from and to the rest f the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation	-11576.3	-11198.8	-13361.4	-13439.2	-15443.1	-16727.5	-18145.9	-19935.1	-20181.5	-21797.4		
of employees and property income - from the rest of the	400004.0			400500.0	0.45054.0				044000 =	040570.0		
world c c Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the	103061.3	114911.3	157157.0	188590.2	215071.3	190174.7	207286.7	207500.7	211868.7	218576.6		
world dust Taxes less subsidies on roduction and imports - from	114637.6	126110.1	170518.4	202029.4	230514.4	206902.2	225432.6	227435.8	232050.2	240374.0		
nd to the rest of the world, net quals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME	 25044.4ª	28979.0	29803.2	30672.9	31056.4	33097.1	33919.8	34932.1	36632.8	38255.6		
lus: Current transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, net	-315.5	-6.4	-171.1	-384.6	-62.6	81.7	589.9	619.2	-286.5	149.7		
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	6247.5	6714.7	6845.9	7032.8	7424.1	7771.4	8488.8	8574.5	8923.9	9673.6		
the rest of the world quals: GROSS NATIONAL	6563.0	6721.1	7017.0	7417.4	7486.7	7689.7	7898.9	7955.3	9210.4	9523.9		
ISPOSABLE INCOME ess: Final consumption	24728.9	28972.6	29632.1	30288.3	30993.8	33178.8	34509.7	35551.3	36346.3	38405.3		
xpenditure / Actual final onsumption	18915.4	19779.4	20729.5	21879.7	22769.6	23741.5	24286.0	25013.3	26271.0	27878.5		
quals: SAVING, GROSS lus: Capital transfers - from	5129.7ª	9182.7	8883.5	8400.2	8199.9	9415.2	10216.0	10514.0	10066.7	10527.8		
nd to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	-186.4	-43.1	-90.5	-109.8	-91.3	-116.5	-100.7	-74.9	-148.6	-178.6		
the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to	1032.9	573.6	187.6	199.7	360.9	713.6	32.5	68.5	808.4	797.8		
the rest of the world	1219.3	616.7	278.1	309.5	452.2	830.1	133.2	143.4	957.0	976.4		
ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less sposals of non-produced	5521.2	7186.0	8393.8	8545.9	8843.0	9934.9	10061.2	10426.1	10565.5	10546.6		
on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / ET BORROWING (-) OF	781.8	1148.0	404.4	438.5	-754.2	-476.0	-508.7	209.3	195.7	228.3		
HE NATION	-1744.6ª	805.4	-5.3	-694.0	19.8	-160.2	562.8	-196.3	-843.1	-425.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
	Net values: G	ross Nation	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	4632.2e	4857.4	5084.6	5405.8	5425.2	5730.8	6175.8	6474.2	6916.3	7270.8		
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	20310.6ª	24121.6	24718.6	25267.1	25631.2	27366.3	27744.0	28457.9	29716.5	30984.8		
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	19596.7ª	24115.2	24547.5	24882.5	25568.4	27448.1	28333.8	29077.2	29429.9	31134.4		
Equals: SAVING, NET	— 497.5ª	4325.3	3798.9	2994.4	2774.7	3684.4	4040.2	4039.8	3150.4	3257.0		

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	estern calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Ir	ndustries													
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and guarrying and other industrial	93.7	99.3	108.9	158.5	128.8	145.1	117.5	117.4	139.0	136.4	143.9	138.7		
activities	2346.2	2660.7	2705.8	2673.3	2942.2	2729.3	3176.3	3656.3	3537.2	3830.4	3721.6	3269.9		
Manufacturing	1767.5	2106.0	2133.2	2102.7	2271.7	1969.3	2413.0	2917.0	2845.2	3088.8	2890.2	2412.7		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1914.2	1930.7	2123.7	2033.8	2128.6	2510.8	2570.8	2745.0	2851.0	3238.6	3466.7	3604.7		
service activities	5374.4	6145.4	7261.6	7017.0	7698.5	8111.3	7633.5	8227.5	8491.9	8657.0	8808.2	8504.8		
communication Financial and insurance	2119.8	2318.7	2472.3	2632.2	2415.3	2627.6	3134.9	3355.0	3330.1	3909.8	4018.8	4902.8		
activities	8890.6	10205.8	10220.5	10316.6	10751.2	11748.0	13121.7	13598.5	14076.7	14253.6	15431.0	15018.2		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	2895.4	2963.6	3195.2	3346.9	3503.5	3789.3	3782.9	3888.0	3880.3	3982.1	4135.6	4326.2		
Support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	3559.6	3568.3	4019.9	4118.9	4359.3	4829.1	5322.3	5718.6	6246.5	6572.4	7198.4	7310.		
activities	5254.7	5548.5	5883.1	6311.8	6752.5	7034.5	7355.2	7597.5	8139.7	8874.5	9703.4	10329.3		
Other service activities Equals: VALUE ADDED,	686.5	696.2	747.9	777.4	847.6	871.2	841.5	866.7	906.6	922.8	983.0	976.5		
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	33135.1	36137.2	38739.0	39386.4	41527.4	44396.1	47056.8	49770.6	51598.9	54377.7	57610.5	58381.6		
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on				***	***	***					•••			
products	3841.4	4040.7	4425.6	4725.7	4972.2	5428.4	5009.0	5096.7	5215.3	5675.4	5905.8	5761.5		
Plus: Taxes on products	4061.1	4261.3	4663.7	4989.3	5236.3	5703.7	5195.0	5293.1	5424.8	5904.1	6164.3	6004.4		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	219.7	220.6	238.1	263.5	264.1	275.3	185.9	196.4	209.5	228.7	258.5	242.9		
PRODUCT	36976.5	40177.8	43164.6	44112.1	46499.6	49824.5	52065.8	54867.2	56814.2	60053.1	63516.3	64143.1		

 ^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.
 ^b Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 ^c Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 ^d Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.
 ^e Estimated value.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2010											
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	105.3	99.3	82.6	104.3	77.1	90.5	92.3	82.4	78.2	76.7	79.2	79.3
activities	2555.8	2660.7	2445.4	2511.5	2862.5	2676.8	2976.3	3341.0	3321.3	3388.2	3426.9	3208.7
Manufacturing	1914.8	2106.0	1850.7	1927.5	2173.9	1985.7	2276.7	2678.9	2637.6	2615.0	2635.1	2438.6
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1914.0	1930.7	2067.7	1887.7	1900.2	2131.7	2135.1	2221.3	2277.8	2532.3	2582.5	2508.8
service activities Information and	5611.9	6145.4	6609.4	6183.4	6615.6	6881.0	6447.0	6888.3	6867.4	6652.1	6742.3	6092.8
communication	2016.8	2318.7	2521.9	2679.0	2406.4	2572.7	3195.7	3771.8	3773.4	4403.8	4815.4	5636.3
Financial and insurance activities	9412.1	10205.8	9721.5	9432.2	9667.9	9989.7	10949.1	11174.4	11253.3	11128.5	11031.4	10817.3
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	2949.7	2963.6	3092.5	3182.4	3328.9	3591.8	3649.8	3765.6	3719.8	3779.0	3884.6	3971.8
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	3644.9	3568.3	3940.1	3973.5	4055.3	4345.8	4654.9	4835.0	5218.9	5553.8	5708.1	5588.4
activities	5499.5	5548.5	5635.5	5872.7	6177.8	6250.6	6351.8	6454.9	6741.1	7101.5	7443.3	7776.9
Other service activities	696.4	696.2	726.9	726.7	764.2	771.5	729.3	740.0	746.4	745.9	780.6	778.6
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	34402.2	36137.2	36843.3	36532.6	37861.9	39321.6	41124.9	43131.3	43881.7	45087.8	46111.6	45772.2
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	3910.5	4040.7	4354.7	4526.5	4697.8	5072.9	5175.3	5264.1	5390.5	5751.4	5898.0	5488.5
Plus: Taxes on products	4123.2	4261.3	4579.4	4749.6	4938.5	5308.4	5321.4	5393.4	5520.6	5884.9	6035.6	5723.5
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	212.8	220.6	224.8	223.5	240.1	235.7	153.9	140.9	142.6	148.7	152.9	206.9
PRODUCT a	38313.9	40177.8	41198.0	41052.8	42553.0	44381.4	46292.7	48410.4	49282.3	50815.4	51982.7	51300.0

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	99850.7	115494.5	124222.1	131302.1	144153.5	168880.1	186974.8	188531.8	198384.5	205752.2	217269.0	
prices	66715.6	79357.3	85483.0	91915.7	102626.1	124484.0	139918.0	138761.2	146785.5	151374.5	159658.5	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	33135.1	36137.2	38739.0	39386.4	41527.4	44396.1	47056.8	49770.6	51598.9	54377.7	57610.5	58381.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	19156.5	19876.9	20855.7	21754.1	22660.3	24045.0	25106.8	26069.9	27787.5	29787.2	31400.9	31777.8
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	288.3	383.5	359.3	330.9	319.4	393.8	542.2	706.4	802.9	802.1		
imports	562.5	677.4	657.2	687.5	773.1	870.2	1031.0	1125.5	1240.9	1316.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on products		***		***	***		***					
Other taxes on production	562.5	677.4	657.2	687.5	773.1	870.2	1031.0	1125.5	1240.9	1316.7		
Less: Subsidies	274.1	293.9	298.0	356.6	453.7	476.4	488.9	419.0	438.0	514.6		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	274.1	293.9	298.0	356.6	453.7	476.4	488.9	419.0	438.0	514.6		
GROSS a	13690.3	15876.8	17524.1	17301.4	18547.6	19957.3	21407.8	22994.2	23008.5	23788.4	25398.3	25813.5
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4632.2b	4857.4	5084.6	5405.8	5425.2	5730.8	6175.8	6474.2	6916.3	7270.8		
$\underline{\text{OPERATING SURPLUS, NET}}^{c}$	9058.1	11019.4	12439.5	11895.6	13122.4	14226.5	15232.0	16520.0	16092.2	16517.6	25398.3	25813.5
MIXED INCOME, NET												•••
Gross capital formation	5994.6	7186.0	8393.8	8545.9	8843.0	9934.9	10061.2	10426.1	10565.5	10546.6	11068.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	6805.7	7074.6	8278.5	8894.3	9073.3	9948.6	9481.5	9951.6	10658.4	10096.4	10721.4	
Changes in inventories	-326.1	332.9	95.8	-109.6	-147.1	95.7	424.9	457.4	217.4	485.9	370.3	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	-485.0	-221.5	19.5	-238.8	-83.2	-109.5	154.8	17.1	-310.4	-35.7	-22.9	
persons)	353.1	359.6	370.2	379.1	386.1	395.9	406.1	418.4	432.7	448.8	465.0	474.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Estimated value. ^c Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	340.4	345.3	370.7	453.0	468.9	481.0	425.2	426.9	451.5	453.7	477.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	246.8	246.0	261.8	294.4	340.2	335.9	307.7	309.5	312.5	317.3	333.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	93.7	99.3	108.9	158.5	128.8	145.1	117.5	117.4	139.0	136.4	143.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	30.6	33.6	35.8	38.1	38.4	41.5	42.4	43.1	47.4	50.7	53.6	
imports, less Subsidies	-68.1	-69.2	-79.7	-72.8	-64.3	-64.5	-72.9	-61.5	-67.0	-67.4	-70.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	131.1	134.9	152.9	193.2	154.7	168.1	148.0	135.9	158.6	153.2	160.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***	***	***	***	***	***				•••	***	
capital	85.3	87.5	92.3	94.7	96.9	104.0	110.3	111.6	116.5	120.5	127.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	45.8	47.4	60.6	98.5	57.9	64.1	37.7	24.3	42.1	32.6	33.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	162.0	135.2	201.6	215.7	230.4	235.7	84.9	99.8	126.1	141.4	148.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	162.0	135.2	201.6	215.7	230.4	235.7	84.9	99.8	126.1	141.4	150.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	3.9	4.0	3.9	3.8	3.8	3.7	3.7	3.7	3.7	3.7	3.6	3.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	323.2	325.6	348.3	430.3	445.1	458.9	404.5	406.5	429.2	431.2	457.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	240.4	238.4	252.1	284.8	331.4	327.2	299.1	300.9	303.1	307.1	323.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	82.8	87.3	96.2	145.5	113.6	131.7	105.4	105.5	126.2	124.1	134.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	20.8	22.6	24.0	25.3	27.6	29.9	30.4	30.9	34.6	37.6	40.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-63.9	-64.3	-74.0	-65.7	-64.7	-65.0	-73.6	-62.4	-68.0	-67.8	-71.0	
GROSS a	125.9	128.9	146.2	185.9	150.7	166.7	148.6	137.0	159.5	154.3	165.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***	•••	***	***	***	***			***			
capital	83.9	86.0	90.7	93.0	95.1	102.1	108.4	109.6	114.3	118.2	124.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	42.0	42.9	55.5	92.8	55.6	64.6	40.2	27.4	45.2	36.1	40.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	159.9	133.4	198.7	213.9	228.2	233.6	83.3	98.6	124.5	139.4	146.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	159.9	133.4	198.7	213.9	228.2	233.6	83.3	98.6	124.5	139.4	148.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	3.7	3.7	3.5	3.5	3.5	3.4	3.4	3.3	3.3	3.3	3.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	17.3	19.7	22.4	22.7	23.9	22.1	20.7	20.5	22.2	22.5	20.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	6.4	7.6	9.7	9.6	8.7	8.7	8.5	8.6	9.4	10.2	10.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	10.9	12.1	12.7	13.1	15.1	13.4	12.2	11.9	12.8	12.3	9.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	9.8	11.0	11.8	12.8	10.7	11.6	11.9	12.2	12.7	13.1	13.5	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-4.2	-4.9	-5.7	-7.1	0.3	0.5	0.7	0.9	1.0	0.4	0.4	
GROSS a	5.3	6.0	6.6	7.3	4.0	1.3	-0.5	-1.1	-0.9	-1.2	-4.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	1.4	1.5	1.6	1.7	1.8	1.9	1.9	2.0	2.2	2.3	2.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	3.8	4.5	5.1	5.6	2.3	-0.6	-2.5	-3.1	-3.1	-3.5	-6.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	2.1	1.8	2.9	1.8	2.1	2.1	1.6	1.2	1.7	2.0	2.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Gross fixed capital formation	2.1	1.8	2.9	1.8	2.1	2.1	1.6	1.2	1.7	2.0	2.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	72.7	66.9	73.9	71.8	71.0	69.6	79.4	75.8	78.6	85.5	84.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	41.5	36.6	40.8	42.1	42.1	41.5	50.3	46.5	44.9	48.3	47.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	31.2	30.3	33.1	29.8	28.9	28.1	29.2	29.2	33.7	37.1	37.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	17.4	17.0	14.5	15.4	13.9	14.0	15.0	14.9	16.1	17.0	16.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
GROSS a	13.8	13.3	18.5	14.3	14.9	14.0	14.1	14.3	17.5	20.1	20.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	3.7	4.4	4.6	4.8	4.5	4.8	5.3	5.5	6.2	6.8	7.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	10.1	8.9	13.9	9.5	10.4	9.3	8.9	8.8	11.4	13.3	13.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	14.8	3.1	6.8	6.4	7.0	14.0	7.6	9.1	13.8	10.8	11.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	14.4	3.5	6.9	6.3	6.8	14.1	7.9	9.4	13.9	11.1	11.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.4	-0.4	-0.1	0.1	0.1	-0.1	-0.2	-0.3	-0.1	-0.3	-0.2	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	7471.2	9339.3	9587.2	8780.0	8780.9	11840.6	12761.2	12651.8	13083.8	13777.8	13521.0	
prices	5703.7	7233.3	7453.9	6677.3	6509.1	9871.3	10348.2	9734.8	10238.7	10689.0	10630.8	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1767.5	2106.0	2133.2	2102.7	2271.7	1969.3	2413.0	2917.0	2845.2	3088.8	2890.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1682.9	1681.8	1721.6	1708.4	1732.2	1723.5	1772.1	1786.4	1853.3	1897.0	1907.8	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-30.6	-39.1	-14.3	-37.0	-45.2	-42.1	-31.1	-25.5	-27.8	-35.7	-37.5	
GROSS a	115.2	463.3	426.0	431.4	584.8	287.9	672.0	1156.1	1019.7	1227.6	1019.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						•••						
capital	485.0	490.9	505.9	507.4	506.3	518.4	519.3	525.7	552.9	571.2	603.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-369.8	-27.6	-79.9	-76.1	78.4	-230.6	152.7	630.4	466.8	656.4	416.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	454.3	558.2	639.0	524.8	621.2	593.0	467.4	541.5	600.7	521.3	547.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	533.0	477.9	615.9	551.2	637.9	570.6	384.8	452.6	558.4	426.8	453.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-78.7	80.3	23.1	-26.4	-16.8	22.4	82.6	88.9	42.3	94.5	72.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000								•••				
persons)	33.0	32.7	33.1	32.6	31.9	31.6	31.9	32.2	32.3	32.7	32.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1013.7	1087.8	1280.3	1293.3	1406.9	1356.6	1357.9	1166.1	1117.9	1427.8	1559.8	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	669.5	787.3	976.4	996.8	1039.0	913.8	868.5	710.0	709.5	989.5	1042.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	344.2	300.4	303.9	296.4	367.9	442.8	489.4	456.1	408.4	438.2	517.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	125.2	121.3	121.6	130.2	136.7	144.1	156.3	161.7	171.7	171.4	180.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.7	6.6	-0.8	-2.7	-4.0	-4.7	-5.0	-3.6	-5.8	-7.0	-7.3	
GROSS a	215.3	172.6	183.1	168.9	235.3	303.5	338.2	298.1	242.4	273.8	344.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	105.3	137.3	153.5	150.2	166.7	182.2	193.3	206.9	224.5	242.2	255.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	110.0	35.3	29.6	18.7	68.6	121.3	144.9	91.1	17.9	31.6	88.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	313.8	290.7	350.3	415.9	412.8	365.5	392.0	384.2	387.7	341.0	357.9	
Gross fixed capital formation	318.8	285.6	348.8	417.6	417.2	365.7	388.6	380.5	385.9	337.1	358.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-5.0	5.1	1.5	-1.7	-4.3	-0.2	3.4	3.7	1.8	3.9	3.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1.5	1.4	1.3	1.4	1.4	1.3	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.6	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	387.9	410.7	494.6	447.7	461.7	493.4	474.6	484.0	487.8	516.3	537.7	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	184.6	186.7	258.9	203.3	188.0	204.4	229.9	230.1	237.9	250.2	260.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	203.3	224.0	235.6	244.4	273.6	289.0	244.8	253.9	249.9	266.2	276.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	141.2	145.1	148.9	158.6	147.6	152.4	158.3	159.8	167.4	184.9	194.6	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.2	0.4	-0.4	-1.6	-0.1	1.0	1.6	6.8	4.6	2.2	2.2	
GROSS a	61.9	78.5	87.2	87.4	126.2	135.6	84.9	87.4	77.9	79.1	80.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
capital	69.4	73.0	76.6	81.3	115.7	123.7	100.3	104.0	109.5	115.1	121.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-7.6	5.6	10.6	6.1	10.5	12.0	-15.4	-16.6	-31.6	-36.0	-41.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	166.4	144.6	167.4	155.0	190.1	202.4	188.2	203.8	242.0	277.4	291.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	177.7	133.2	164.1	158.8	189.3	202.8	189.9	205.6	242.9	279.3	296.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-11.2	11.4	3.3	-3.8	0.7	-0.3	-1.6	-1.8	-0.8	-1.9	-1.4	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2.6	2.6	2.7	2.7	2.5	2.6	2.6	2.7	2.7	2.9	3.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	5008.8	4869.3	5381.8	5206.7	5417.6	6292.0	6554.8	7144.3	7461.7	8215.0	8629.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	3094.6	2938.5	3258.1	3173.0	3289.1	3781.3	3984.1	4399.3	4610.7	4976.4	5162.7	
GROSS, at basic prices	1914.2	1930.7	2123.7	2033.8	2128.6	2510.8	2570.8	2745.0	2851.0	3238.6	3466.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1581.7	1561.7	1623.6	1661.0	1682.9	1830.3	1874.0	1949.3	2062.2	2204.3	2344.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	-4.4	-5.8	-14.5	-10.6	-16.2	-20.2	-27.1	-19.8	-26.6	-36.1	-37.9	
GROSS a	336.9	374.9	514.6	383.4	461.8	700.7	723.8	815.6	815.4	1070.4	1160.6	***
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed				•••								
capital	103.7	108.3	112.2	124.3	127.3	136.9	144.0	157.7	177.2	194.5	205.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	233.2	266.6	402.5	259.1	334.5	563.7	579.9	657.9	638.2	875.9	955.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	26.1	290.2	287.7	157.8	191.5	295.7	521.3	544.2	490.9	463.1	486.1	***
Gross fixed capital formation	167.3	146.0	246.2	205.2	263.9	257.6	333.5	342.1	394.8	248.4	263.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-141.2 	144.2	41.5	-47.4 	-72.4 	38.2	187.7	202.1	96.1	214.7	163.6	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	38.9	39.0	39.9	40.3	40.3	40.9	41.6	43.0	44.4	45.9	47.7	49.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	7865.6	9073.0	11500.3	12903.9	14990.4	16386.7	14860.6	15609.8	13145.3	13459.1	13841.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4640.5	5278.0	6648.8	8320.7	9818.0	11072.9	10160.3	10324.9	7896.0	8247.2	8488.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	3225.1	3794.9	4851.5	4583.2	5172.4	5313.8	4700.4	5284.9	5249.3	5212.0	5353.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1741.4	1810.9	1940.8	2035.4	2099.3	2313.0	2362.0	2374.1	2498.9	2620.6	2750.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-10.9	-8.8	-10.2	-15.3	-29.0	-33.8	-34.0	-26.8	-29.5	-38.0	-39.8	
GROSS a	1494.6	1992.8	2920.9	2563.1	3102.1	3034.6	2372.5	2937.6	2779.9	2629.4	2642.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	326.6	384.8	397.1	356.9	338.8	355.4	375.9	394.5	414.5	430.6	454.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1168.0	1608.0	2523.8	2206.2	2763.3	2679.2	1996.6	2543.2	2365.4	2198.8	2188.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	422.5	369.3	466.2	443.6	478.0	527.2	448.1	499.4	555.2	468.2	491.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	415.6	376.3	468.2	441.3	476.0	528.2	450.9	502.4	556.6	471.3	500.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	6.8	-7.0	-2.0	2.3	2.0	-1.0	-2.7	-3.0	-1.4	-3.1	-2.4	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	44.1	44.7	46.4	47.7	48.5	49.5	50.0	50.5	51.6	52.8	55.0	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3782.5	4216.7	4492.6	4446.5	4617.8	4880.0	5066.1	4946.8	5357.3	5681.0	5657.4	
prices	2273.3	2526.4	2778.3	2739.7	2837.1	2911.9	3004.2	2896.1	2999.9	3146.9	3150.1	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1509.2	1690.3	1714.3	1706.9	1780.7	1968.1	2061.9	2050.7	2357.4	2534.1	2507.3	
Compensation of employees	1358.5	1363.1	1424.8	1438.8	1462.2	1514.3	1562.9	1610.8	1703.0	1843.3	1957.7	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.0	2.3	4.1	2.1	-1.0	-4.2	-4.6	-8.6	-11.3	-14.5	-15.5	
GROSS a	147.7	325.0	285.4	266.0	319.6	458.0	503.6	448.5	665.7	705.3	565.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	467.6	484.0	484.0	528.0	504.2	525.1	578.1	629.6	639.7	671.8	709.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	-319.9	-159.0	-198.6	-262.0	-184.6	-67.1	-74.5	-181.1	26.0	33.5	-144.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	279.4	341.9	657.8	1086.7	861.4	862.1	932.5	736.4	719.3	528.6	554.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	283.0	338.2	656.7	1087.9	863.9	860.7	927.5	731.0	716.7	522.9	555.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-3.6	3.7	1.1	-1.2	-2.5	1.4	5.0	5.4	2.6	5.7	4.4	
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	24.4	24.2	24.6	24.5	24.5	24.5	24.7	25.4	26.0	27.2	28.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1235.5	1294.1	1372.0	1433.5	1475.2	1599.4	1672.1	1741.8	1729.2	1792.4	1853.5	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	595.3	634.0	676.2	706.6	729.8	770.0	800.9	849.9	844.0	881.5	905.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	640.1	660.1	695.8	726.9	745.4	829.4	871.2	891.9	885.2	910.9	947.7	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	448.5	473.1	498.9	532.9	558.3	648.6	668.4	697.8	740.3	793.8	838.1	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-5.6	-3.5	-3.8	-6.5	-8.4	-13.1	-13.0	-8.9	-10.4	-12.9	-13.5	
GROSS a	197.2	190.5	200.7	200.5	195.4	193.8	215.9	203.0	155.4	130.0	123.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***	•••	***	***	•••				***			
capital	54.5	55.6	49.0	51.3	63.5	65.3	67.2	69.1	73.0	77.0	81.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	142.7	134.9	151.7	149.2	132.0	128.6	148.7	133.9	82.3	53.0	41.8	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	81.7	57.4	113.6	80.8	75.8	69.0	53.7	71.2	97.3	80.6	84.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	86.1	52.9	112.4	82.3	77.5	67.8	49.0	66.1	94.8	75.2	79.8	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-4.4	4.5	1.3	-1.5	-1.6	1.2	4.7	5.1	2.4	5.4	4.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	15.8	16.5	17.0	17.9	18.3	19.1	19.3	20.0	20.5	21.1	21.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	6344.2	7169.3	7359.2	8392.4	9690.4	12381.2	15098.5	17034.2	20569.8	23905.3	26593.3	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4224.4	4850.6	4886.9	5760.2	7275.1	9753.6	11963.5	13679.2	17239.7	19995.5	22574.5	
GROSS, at basic prices	2119.8	2318.7	2472.3	2632.2	2415.3	2627.6	3134.9	3355.0	3330.1	3909.8	4018.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	919.7	974.1	1037.5	1075.8	1117.7	1230.5	1325.7	1390.8	1521.1	1636.6	1734.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-6.7	-9.8	-11.2	-11.2	-22.4	-36.8	-27.3	-35.2	-29.9	-36.1	-37.8	
GROSS a	1206.9	1354.4	1446.1	1567.6	1320.0	1433.9	1836.6	1999.3	1838.9	2309.3	2322.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***			***	***	***	•••			•••	***	
capital	472.3	400.4	377.8	449.6	502.4	542.9	683.1	745.8	794.2	866.7	915.2	
$\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET}^{b}$	734.5	954.0	1068.2	1118.0	817.6	891.0	1153.5	1253.6	1044.8	1442.6	1407.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	394.5	648.9	812.1	1058.6	1110.5	1263.8	808.1	818.9	1116.6	602.3	632.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	396.3	647.0	811.5	1059.2	1112.5	1262.1	805.6	816.1	1115.3	599.3	636.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-1.9	1.9	0.5	-0.6	-2.0	1.8	2.6	2.8	1.3	3.0	2.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	13.7	14.1	14.8	15.1	15.6	16.1	16.9	17.9	19.0	20.0	20.8	21.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	46923.1	56394.6	60002.1	63001.5	69625.6	81069.0	93419.9	91668.7	96537.6	100384.8	106011.2	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	38032.5	46188.8	49781.6	52684.9	58874.5	69321.0	80298.2	78070.2	82460.9	86131.3	90580.2	
GROSS, at basic prices	8890.6	10205.8	10220.5	10316.6	10751.2	11748.0	13121.7	13598.5	14076.7	14253.6	15431.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3825.2	3982.0	4055.8	4227.3	4472.7	4538.2	4747.5	4959.7	5155.5	5468.6	5745.5	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	509.2	624.5	603.8	633.4	715.3	804.0	963.3	1047.2	1158.5	1236.7	1267.7	
GROSS a	4556.2	5599.2	5560.9	5455.8	5563.1	6405.9	7410.9	7591.6	7762.7	7548.3	8417.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed						***	***	***		•••		
capital	493.9	460.1	516.2	555.8	353.2	348.1	367.6	390.2	425.1	433.0	457.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	4062.4	5139.2	5044.6	4900.0	5210.0	6057.8	7043.3	7201.4	7337.6	7115.3	7960.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	-248.2	95.7	285.5	9.4	197.5	289.8	406.0	387.0	-35.2	928.1	974.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	236.8	317.1	265.9	248.2	280.8	399.2	251.2	370.0	275.2	963.8	1023.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.1	0.1	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	-485.0	-221.5	19.5	-238.8	-83.2	-109.5	154.8	17.1	-310.4	-35.7	-22.9	
persons)	41.2	40.9	41.3	42.1	42.3	43.5	44.4	45.6	46.8	48.5	50.4	51.2

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3752.7	3925.1	4151.3	4331.4	4538.8	5032.0	5249.6	5503.9	5633.5	5955.3	6210.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	857.4	961.5	956.1	984.5	1035.3	1242.7	1466.7	1615.8	1753.2	1973.2	2075.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	2895.4	2963.6	3195.2	3346.9	3503.5	3789.3	3782.9	3888.0	3880.3	3982.1	4135.6	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	85.9	85.3	96.4	106.9	115.8	141.7	146.7	159.7	171.6	189.4	206.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-41.3	-36.3	-24.0	-32.1	-20.8	-19.2	-16.4	-6.5	-5.4	-2.0	-2.8	
GROSS a	2850.8	2914.6	3122.8	3272.1	3408.5	3666.8	3652.6	3734.8	3714.1	3794.7	3931.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	965.2	1017.1	1082.0	1153.6	1115.7	1176.3	1237.6	1300.0	1380.3	1475.5	1558.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	1885.6	1897.5	2040.8	2118.5	2292.8	2490.4	2415.1	2434.8	2333.7	2319.2	2373.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	1875.9	1678.6	1871.1	1812.5	2104.0	2537.4	2725.9	2899.9	3133.6	2942.2	3087.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	1930.4	1623.0	1855.1	1830.8	2129.3	2518.8	2631.7	2798.4	3085.4	2834.4	3009.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-54.5	55.6	16.0	-18.3	-25.3	18.7	94.2	101.4	48.2	107.7	82.1	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000						•••						
persons)	2.8	2.9	3.1	3.3	3.5	3.7	3.9	4.1	4.2	4.4	4.7	4.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4388.8	4294.8	4906.3	5035.4	5967.5	6841.8	7453.8	8930.5	9225.1	9770.6	10460.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1811.9	1781.3	2035.0	2124.5	2751.0	3401.8	3692.6	4905.9	4823.0	5252.9	5444.4	
GROSS, at basic prices	2576.9	2513.4	2871.3	2910.9	3216.5	3439.9	3761.2	4024.6	4402.1	4517.6	5016.2	
Compensation of employees	1791.5	1887.0	2045.6	2179.2	2303.1	2536.7	2719.7	2999.0	3317.5	3627.9	3830.7	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-9.4	-10.9	-12.2	-20.0	-35.6	-37.1	-32.9	-24.5	-31.4	-39.9	-41.8	
GROSS a	794.8	637.3	837.9	751.7	949.0	940.3	1074.3	1050.1	1116.0	929.7	1227.3	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	118.9	120.6	101.8	114.6	110.5	140.9	154.5	160.8	173.6	188.4	198.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	675.9	516.7	736.1	637.0	838.5	799.4	919.8	889.4	942.4	741.3	1028.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	95.6	136.1	163.5	180.0	272.1	223.6	271.6	302.7	351.7	285.2	299.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	128.7	102.3	153.8	191.1	296.9	210.1	224.7	252.3	327.7	231.7	246.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-33.1	33.8	9.7	-11.1	-24.9	13.6	46.9	50.4	24.0	53.6	40.8	
Employment (average, in 1000	•••	•••	•••	***	***	***	***	•••	***	***		
persons)	28.8	29.7	31.4	33.1	34.4	35.6	37.4	40.0	42.8	45.2	47.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	3172.1	4601.2	4314.5	5929.8	6480.0	9602.1	11633.9	9870.9	11484.2	7399.3	7820.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2189.4	3546.3	3165.9	4721.7	5337.2	8212.9	10072.7	8177.0	9639.8	5344.5	5637.9	
GROSS, at basic prices	982.7	1054.8	1148.6	1208.1	1142.7	1389.2	1561.2	1693.9	1844.4	2054.8	2182.2	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	678.0	728.7	758.6	785.2	823.4	928.7	997.3	1068.7	1172.6	1273.0	1367.3	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.0	-2.0	-0.0	-9.3	-14.2	-9.8	-9.9	-8.1	-3.7	-11.4	-12.1	
GROSS a	301.7	328.1	389.9	432.3	333.5	470.3	573.8	633.4	675.6	793.2	827.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed					•••		***	•••		•••	•••	
capital	221.1	237.8	262.4	291.9	413.2	440.0	520.9	486.0	566.2	545.9	576.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	80.6	90.3	127.6	140.3	-79.7	30.3	52.9	147.4	109.3	247.3	250.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	406.2	519.6	512.3	576.9	471.1	568.7	605.1	751.9	703.9	700.4	735.1	
Gross fixed capital formation	405.7	520.2	512.5	576.7	471.1	568.7	604.3	751.0	703.4	699.4	742.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.6	-0.6	-0.2	0.2	0.0	-0.0	0.9	0.9	0.4	1.0	0.8	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	21.1	22.4	22.6	22.9	23.5	24.6	26.0	27.9	29.5	31.2	32.5	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year Data i													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2731.9	2854.4	3047.7	3267.7	3415.9	3508.4	3706.2	3792.9	4064.5	4352.9	4716.4			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	734.6	766.9	798.9	897.9	919.4	904.3	942.4	952.1	1026.2	1098.7	1155.0			
GROSS, at basic prices	1997.3	2087.5	2248.8	2369.9	2496.6	2604.1	2763.8	2840.8	3038.3	3254.2	3561.4			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1511.7	1566.1	1666.6	1734.8	1821.3	1897.2	2020.2	2056.0	2201.6	2369.3	2512.5			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.3	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.1	0.7	0.7	0.8	0.8	0.8			
GROSS	484.3	520.0	580.7	633.5	673.8	705.8	742.9	784.0	835.9	884.1	1048.1			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed														
capital	484.2	519.8	580.7	633.5	674.2	707.6	744.1	785.4	837.4	883.3	932.8			
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	-0.3	-1.8	-1.2	-1.4	-1.5	0.8	115.4			
MIXED INCOME, NET														
Gross capital formation	990.3	1248.0	1200.9	1184.6	938.0	1104.7	1351.2	1361.9	1341.0	1498.4	1572.6			
Gross fixed capital formation	990.3	1248.0	1200.9	1184.6	938.0	1104.7	1351.2	1361.9	1341.0	1498.4	1591.1			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	***	***	***	***	***	***		***	***	***			
persons)	19.9	20.1	20.9	21.5	22.2	22.7	23.3	23.7	24.6	25.7	26.7			

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1631.0	1785.2	1893.5	2031.5	2038.0	2140.1	2249.3	2323.4	2454.5	2646.1	2881.4	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	239.0	268.7	286.1	312.9	271.2	284.8	288.6	311.2	325.5	316.7	320.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	1392.0	1516.5	1607.4	1718.6	1766.7	1855.3	1960.6	2012.2	2129.0	2329.4	2561.1	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1297.2	1412.2	1492.1	1598.6	1639.4	1738.1	1817.0	1861.7	1978.5	2149.1	2279.4	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-4.4	-6.1	-9.2	-17.7	-25.8	-9.1	-25.7	-31.1	-6.6	-12.9	-13.5	
GROSS a	99.2	110.4	124.5	137.7	153.0	126.2	169.3	181.6	157.1	193.2	295.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	89.4	96.7	103.4	111.5	118.6	124.8	130.1	137.5	147.3	152.0	160.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	9.9	13.7	21.0	26.2	34.4	1.4	39.2	44.1	9.9	41.1	134.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	259.6	302.1	297.5	245.6	239.8	266.8	221.2	216.4	232.8	225.8	237.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	260.0	301.8	297.4	245.7	239.9	266.7	221.2	216.3	232.8	225.8	239.8	
Changes in inventories	-0.4	0.4	0.1	-0.1	-0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons)			 17.1								20.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2592.4	2688.3	2818.4	3049.0	3369.7	3491.5	3574.4	3764.1	4023.5	4424.7	4793.6	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	726.9	743.9	791.5	825.7	880.5	916.4	943.7	1019.6	1051.1	1133.8	1212.8	
GROSS, at basic prices	1865.4	1944.4	2027.0	2223.3	2489.2	2575.1	2630.7	2744.6	2972.4	3290.9	3580.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1397.1	1504.6	1609.3	1743.5	1882.0	2003.1	2057.4	2106.2	2301.7	2548.2	2696.9	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-32.5	-43.6	-62.2	-57.0	-86.7	-84.7	-102.5	-72.2	-87.6	-104.9	-109.8	
GROSS a	500.8	483.4	479.8	536.8	693.9	656.7	675.8	710.6	758.4	847.6	993.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed		•••	•••	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	
capital	104.1	106.9	115.2	124.0	126.1	137.6	149.5	166.4	181.1	192.9	203.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	396.7	376.4	364.6	412.8	567.7	519.0	526.3	544.2	577.2	654.7	790.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	147.0	231.4	204.9	227.3	309.0	383.0	471.0	448.8	310.8	325.5	341.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	147.0	231.4	204.9	227.3	309.0	383.0	470.0	447.7	310.3	324.4	344.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals					0.0	-0.0	1.0	1.0	0.5	1.1	0.8	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	
persons)	29.8	32.1	33.9	36.0	38.7	40.6	42.3	43.2	45.0	46.9	48.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	552.8	463.5	499.1	526.7	583.6	620.6	617.0	637.9	667.5	673.0	745.9	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	296.5	211.9	236.8	251.4	282.0	306.1	290.7	308.4	324.6	327.2	359.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	256.3	251.6	262.3	275.2	301.6	314.5	326.3	329.5	342.9	345.8	386.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	169.8	163.4	172.4	184.6	192.2	204.3	212.1	211.8	223.3	231.8	244.4	
imports, less Subsidies	-0.5	-0.3	-0.3	-0.6	-1.3	-5.5	-6.5	-4.4	-5.0	-5.7	-5.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	87.0	88.5	90.2	91.2	110.7	115.7	120.7	122.1	124.7	119.7	148.1	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	52.2	52.9	55.2	56.6	69.8	76.2	74.8	77.1	76.6	82.1	86.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	34.8	35.6	35.0	34.6	40.8	39.4	46.0	45.0	48.1	37.6	61.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	136.0	126.4	129.3	144.1	112.2	113.3	88.5	134.1	159.3	189.6	199.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	136.2	126.2	129.2	144.1	112.2	113.2	88.2	133.8	159.2	189.4	201.1	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.1	0.1	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.2	
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	3.5	3.4	3.6	3.7	3.8	3.9	4.2	4.1	4.3	4.4	4.6	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	471.6	504.8	557.5	583.6	628.5	668.5	591.2	623.9	667.6	683.3	718.1	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	153.3	170.5	190.9	198.1	207.4	237.5	204.9	220.7	247.6	254.4	277.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	318.3	334.3	366.6	385.5	421.1	431.0	386.3	403.2	420.0	428.9	441.0	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	241.1	255.6	271.8	282.6	296.4	319.2	323.2	324.5	340.2	362.3	384.2	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-17.7	-16.4	-7.3	-11.7	-22.5	-27.8	-14.5	-11.6	-13.0	-13.1	-13.7	
GROSS a	94.9	95.2	102.0	114.6	147.2	139.6	77.6	90.2	92.8	79.6	70.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	18.6	19.2	14.8	15.7	17.6	20.5	20.0	20.4	20.7	21.1	22.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	76.3	76.0	87.2	98.9	129.7	119.1	57.6	69.9	72.1	58.5	48.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	16.5	8.8	26.3	20.4	20.6	18.9	16.7	14.9	17.9	16.7	17.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	16.4	9.0	26.4	20.4	20.7	18.8	16.4	14.6	17.8	16.4	17.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.2	-0.2	-0.1	0.1	-0.1	0.1	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.3	0.3	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	6.8	7.1	7.3	7.5	7.5	7.9	8.0	8.1	8.3	8.5	8.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	111.9	110.4	119.0	116.7	124.9	125.7	128.9	134.0	143.7	148.2	155.5	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	111.9	110.4	119.0	116.7	124.9	125.7	128.9	134.0	143.7	148.2	155.5	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	111.9	110.4	119.0	116.7	124.9	125.7	128.9	134.0	143.7	148.0	155.5	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,					•••				•••			
GROSS a										0.1	0.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital												
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b										0.1	0.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	4.7	4.8	4.9	5.1	5.3	5.4	5.5	5.6	5.7	5.7	5.7	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	1076.8	1126.3	1205.3	1236.2	1355.1	1401.2	1488.9	1509.4	1616.0	1712.0	1690.5	1840.0
Defence	95.9	101.1	108.6	111.9	114.0	114.8	114.1	116.8	127.8	150.0	170.5	197.4
Public order and safety	376.5	399.0	425.9	451.6	490.9	507.2	528.7	546.1	594.5	644.9	733.9	798.7
Economic affairs	749.3	810.4	867.3	918.5	900.1	913.3	980.2	1008.4	1070.1	1158.1	1350.9	1529.4
Environment protection	82.9	84.4	87.0	91.0	86.0	86.7	91.9	93.0	98.3	101.6	136.5	140.2
Housing and community amenities	56.5	61.7	71.9	79.9	38.2	39.1	52.9	58.9	66.2	69.3	89.2	75.2
Health	1357.2	1393.1	1440.6	1536.8	1693.9	1760.4	1740.8	1765.6	1888.1	2003.2	2137.4	2317.9
Recreation, culture and religion	259.9	268.6	281.6	299.0	361.4	369.3	385.6	397.0	420.1	435.8	477.5	494.1
Education	1503.8	1639.9	1725.8	1876.1	1856.7	1914.1	1979.2	2024.7	2122.1	2292.6	2488.9	2687.4
Social protection	727.2	815.5	903.5	990.5	1136.9	1213.8	1277.9	1295.9	1440.8	1548.9	1771.7	2076.3
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure ^a	6285.9	6699.9	7117.5	7591.5	8033.1	8319.9	8640.2	8815.8	9444.0	10116.4	11047.0	12156.7

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	1315.9	1356.7	1457.7	1512.6	1577.4	1617.2	1656.1	1723.1	1755.8	1810.6	1857.4	
and narcotics	1290.7	1277.5	1377.3	1420.7	1461.2	1691.6	1377.4	1510.0	1541.5	1657.2	1758.9	
Clothing and footwear	754.2	779.1	829.0	891.6	905.4	978.5	1025.1	999.9	992.3	1023.6	1055.0	•••
Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household	3257.8	3423.9	3552.7	3816.5	3996.5	4211.3	4328.5	4452.1	4602.7	4843.3	5057.5	
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	946.4	962.0	990.1	992.6	967.4	980.8	961.5	965.9	1050.6	1099.8	1155.9	
Health	288.1	297.5	331.0	344.0	398.5	392.6	467.3	563.9	595.2	615.0	659.2	
Transport	2311.5	2416.5	2751.1	2877.0	2875.1	2907.3	2595.0	2566.9	2790.8	3165.4	3337.3	
Communication	226.0	238.8	252.3	271.6	265.9	268.1	267.8	267.1	267.0	266.8	279.1	
Recreation and culture	924.0	939.5	968.6	996.6	1030.1	1067.4	1098.5	1132.2	1166.6	1211.2	1275.2	
Education	112.1	126.2	147.9	164.5	173.1	172.8	164.7	174.5	177.6	188.5	191.6	
Restaurants and hotels	1034.1	1093.0	1155.4	1215.1	1230.1	1270.5	1338.1	1388.4	1376.0	1432.7	1464.0	
Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final	1840.6	1801.8	1905.9	2025.9	2099.1	2242.2	2296.9	2421.3	2483.8	2689.4	2809.4	
consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad	14301.5	14712.6	15718.9	16528.7	16979.9	17800.0	17576.9	18165.6	18800.3	20003.9	20900.6	
by residents Less: Direct purchases in	1094.8	1088.7	1075.2	1108.2	1162.3	1256.9	1310.1	1340.3	1389.5	1423.9	1452.0	
domestic market by non-residents	3269.9	3424.5	3857.1	4081.9	4097.5	4403.5	3949.6	4012.2	4131.5	4542.2	4692.0	
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure	12126.3	12376.8	12937.0	13554.9	14044.7	14653.4	14937.4	15493.7	16058.3	16885.6	17660.6	16512.6
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	503.8	558.2	587.9	645.8	682.0	747.1	755.5	786.3	879.4	988.4	1069.8	1112.9
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of general	governmen	ıt						
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government	3888.2	4109.7	4313.6	4610.2	4873.7	5115.2	5225.3	5295.9	5643.7	6052.6	6620.1	7078.3
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	16518.3	17044.7	17838.4	18810.9	19600.5	20515.7	20918.2	21576.0	22581.4	23926.6	25350.6	24703.8

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation	99850.7	115494.5	124222.1	131302.1	144153.5	168880.1	186974.8	188531.8	198384.5	205752.2		
services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	3841.4	4040.7	4425.6	4725.7	4972.2	 5428.4	5009.0	5096.7	5215.3	5675.4		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Plus: Taxes on products	4061.1	4261.3	4663.7	4989.3	5236.3	5703.7	5195.0	5293.1	5424.8	5904.1		
Less: Subsidies on products	219.7	220.6	238.1	263.5	264.1	275.3	185.9	196.4	209.5	228.7		
	Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	66715.6	79357.3	85483.0	91915.7	102626.1	124484.0	139918.0	138761.2	146785.5	151374.5		
PRODUCT ess: Consumption of fixed	36976.5	40177.8	43164.6	44112.1	46499.6	49824.5	52065.8	54867.2	56814.2	60053.1		
apital	4720.8	4857.4	5084.6	5405.8	5425.2	5730.8	6175.8	6474.2	6916.3	7270.8		
ET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	32255.7	35320.4	38080.1	38706.3	41074.4	44093.7	45890.0	48393.0	49897.9	52782.3		
	.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT	36976.5	40177.8	43164.6	44112.1	46499.6	49824.5	52065.8	54867.2	56814.2	60053.1		
II	.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
compensation of employees	19156.4	19876.9	20855.7	21754.1	22660.3	24045.0	25106.8	26069.8	27787.5	29787.3		
axes on production and nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	4129.7	4424.2	4784.9	5056.6	5291.6	5822.2	5551.2	5803.1	6018.2	6477.5		
imports	4623.5	4938.7	5321.0	5676.8	6009.4	6573.9	6226.0	6418.6	6665.7	7220.9	***	
Taxes on products	4061.1	4261.3	4663.7	4989.3	5236.3	5703.7	5195.0	5293.1	5424.8	5904.1		
Other taxes on production	562.5	677.4	657.2	687.5	773.1	870.2	1031.0	1125.5	1240.9	1316.7		
Less: Subsidies	493.8	514.5	536.1	620.2	717.8	751.7	674.8	615.5	647.5	743.4		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	219.7	220.6	238.1	263.5	264.1	275.3	185.9	196.4	209.5	228.7		
production	274.1	293.9	298.0	356.6	453.7	476.4	488.9	419.0	438.0	514.6		
PPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	12610.0	14801.6	16386.7	16083.1	17280.1	18690.8	20119.7	21705.2	21568.9	22273.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1080.3	1075.2	1137.3	1218.3	1267.5	1266.5	1288.1	1289.0	1439.6	1515.2		
	.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
PPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	12610.0	14801.6	16386.7	16083.1	17280.1	18690.8	20119.7	21705.2	21568.9	22273.2		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1080.3	1075.2	1137.3	1218.3	1267.5	1266.5	1288.1	1289.0	1439.6	1515.2		
compensation of employees axes on production and	12693.6	13145.8	13743.1	14331.0	14893.4	15857.2	16561.6	17186.9	18360.1	19671.7		
mports, less Subsidies	4132.2	4456.9	4814.2	5085.7	5319.4	5833.4	5546.3	5747.7	5935.6	6372.9		
Taxes on production and imports	4609.4	4919.7	5302.5	5661.0	5993.2	6550.3	6173.4	6316.9	6538.9	7067.6		
Taxes on products	4046.9	4242.4	4645.3	4973.5	5220.0	5680.1	5170.9	5268.4	5398.0	5879.8		
Other taxes on production	562.5	677.4	657.2	687.5	773.1	870.2	1002.5	1048.5	1141.0	1187.8		
Less: Subsidies	477.2	462.8	488.3	575.3	673.8	716.9	627.1	569.2	603.3	694.7		
Subsidies on products	219.6	220.6	238.1	263.5	264.1	275.3	185.9	196.4	209.5	228.7		
Other subsidies on production	257.5	242.2	250.2	311.8	409.7	441.6	441.2	372.8	393.7	465.9	***	
Property income	108933.1	116575.6	159279.6	190923.7	217603.0	200957.4	216410.0	216196.3	220150.6	230469.4		
II	.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	114816.2	121076.1	165557.7	196969.0	225306.8	209508.2	226005.8	227193.1	230822.1	242046.9		
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	24633.0	28979.0	29803.2	30672.9	31056.4	33097.1	33919.8	34932.1	36632.8	38255.6		
II	.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income,	24633.0	28979.0	29803.2	30672.9	31056.4	33097.1	33919.8	34932.1	36632.8	38255.6		
vealth, etc.	5264.3	5731.0	6005.1	6276.8	6602.8	6797.9	7454.7	8010.5	8539.9	9835.2		
Social contributions	5003.3	5136.1	5495.1	5810.1	6013.8	6158.1	6740.5	6967.5	7438.2	7906.0		
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	4859.5	5022.9	5140.3	5492.2	5777.7	5988.7	6188.1	6315.0	6779.9	7146.1		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
Geries	1000										
Other current transfers	4863.7	5317.8	5464.9	5604.9	5941.4	6178.7	6679.9	6679.6	6947.5	7534.8	
	.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account -	Uses						
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	4706.0	5135.3	5333.6	5545.2	5761.9	5887.6	6499.6	7006.8	7605.2	8798.7	
Social contributions	3494.9	3587.4	3846.9	4073.3	4213.4	4308.6	4795.4	4969.8	5306.6	5616.3	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	6408.1	6664.1	6821.4	7268.2	7620.8	7935.3	8222.5	8399.8	8911.0	9314.6	
Other current transfers	5697.5	5827.3	6274.7	6681.9	6802.4	6910.2	6956.0	6976.9	8169.1	8543.0	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	24317.5	28972.6	29632.1	30288.3	30993.6	33178.9	34509.6	35551.4	36346.2	38405.2	
		disposable									
BROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME Adjustment for the change in	24317.5	28972.6	29632.1	30288.3	30993.6	33178.9	34509.6	35551.4	36346.2	38405.2	
net equity of households on pension funds	-149.9	28.5	-5.1	104.7	97.0	-17.4	83.7	71.9	66.5	68.6	
	.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses							
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	19087.9	19779.4	20729.5	21879.7	22769.6	23741.5	24286.0	25013.3	26271.0	27878.5	
expenditure	16518.3	17044.7	17838.4	18810.9	19600.5	20515.7	20918.2	21576.0	22581.4	23926.6	
Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in	2569.6	2734.8	2891.1	3068.8	3169.2	3225.8	3367.8	3437.3	3689.6	3951.9	
net equity of households on pension funds	-138.6	39.0	13.9	113.0	121.1	4.8	91.2	95.9	75.0	67.5	
SAVING, GROSS	5218.3	9182.7	8883.5	8400.2	8199.9	9415.2	10216.0	10514.0	10066.7	10527.8	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	net worth						
SAVING, GROSS	5218.3	9182.7	8883.5	8400.2	8199.9	9415.2	10216.0	10514.0	10066.7	10527.8	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-186.5	-43.2	-90.6	-109.8	-91.3	-116.5	-100.7	-74.9	-148.6	-178.6	
Capital transfers, receivable	1508.3	1056.3	622.6	675.5	896.8	1067.3	415.4	542.1	1310.4	1316.3	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	1694.8	1099.5	713.2	785.3	988.1	1183.8	516.1	617.0	1459.0	1494.9	•••
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	311.0	4282.0	3708.3	2884.6	2683.5	3567.9	3939.5	3964.9	3001.7	3078.4	
	I.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in a	ssets							
Gross capital formation	5994.6	7186.0	8393.8	8545.9	8843.0	9934.9	10061.2	10426.1	10565.5	10546.6	***
Gross fixed capital formation	6805.7	7074.6	8278.5	8894.3	9073.3	9948.6	9481.5	9951.6	10658.4	10096.4	
Changes in inventories	-326.1	332.9	95.8	-109.6	-147.1	95.7	424.9	457.4	217.4	485.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-485.0	-221.5	19.5	-238.8	-83.2	-109.5	154.8	17.1	-310.4	-35.7	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	781.8	1148.0	404.4	438.5	-754.2	-476.0	-508.7	209.3	195.7	228.3	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-1744.6	805.4	-5.3	-694.0	19.8	-160.2	562.8	-196.3	-843.1	-425.7	
	I.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wort	h					
Net incurrence of liabilities	128564.3	502456.8	643072.0	654218.6	868842.2		1637221.5	559357.7	814964.4	-87002.3	-137452.4
Currency and deposits	-154458.5	-40211.0	69732.4	-57119.8	-3683.9	-2026.0	26261.1	45614.2	24529.5	31453.0	-1047.5
Securities other than shares	33422.9	-13210.5	17906.6	248180.5	40200.6	36036.5	172748.2	93068.7	113083.5	55237.4	-99663.2
Loans	-13139.0	13425.9	278012.5	206462.7	100803.5	21133.2	185838.6	62084.7	-40906.9	-109059.0	-219812.6
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	295989.9	504027.5	189284.5	234921.7	677744.7		1220507.9	331336.8		-157432.2	
reserves	9184.4	16151.8	5804.4	11167.3	8795.7	12745.5	7987.6	9356.9	7330.1	8180.0	8779.4
Financial derivatives	-53746.4	36443.9	9760.2	-23145.2	3509.1	6061.9	-4894.2	-1689.4	2504.9	-10593.2	3199.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	11060.9	-14170.7	72571.4	33751.4	41472.4	53339.9	28772.3	19585.7	49264.5	95211.7	43300.5	
BORROWING (-)	-1744.6	805.4	-5.2	-694.0	19.8	-160.3	562.9	-196.4	-843.4	-425.7	-1100.4	
	III.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	126819.8	503262.2	643066.8	653524.6	868861.9	226649.7	1637784.3	559161.3	814121.0	-87428.1	-138552.7	
Monetary gold and SDRs	249.6	0.2	-0.2	-0.1	3.6	3.3	-1.9	-0.1	-0.1	-0.3	0.1	
Currency and deposits	-174511.5	38658.6	131865.2	21025.0	187168.9	21430.5	100399.4	173393.3	16853.8	73486.6	5852.9	
Securities other than shares	133366.0	44315.8	-18520.2	130213.4	67891.0	136933.0	182525.0	101205.9	280035.4	87202.8	85158.9	
Loans	56804.9	39143.3	256452.3	301278.9	73857.8	95431.2	225504.3	-21778.3	-154229.2	-38056.1	-137772.1	
Shares and other equity	179674.6	315533.7	110429.0	131885.4	465348.1	-71407.1	1069448.8	263180.5	631759.5	-328314.0	-212946.3	
Insurance technical reserves	4976.0	5202.4	-506.4	1630.8	4403.4	5741.6	4413.1	2105.3	96.5	-637.1	3566.7	
Financial derivatives	-32628.1	12442.2	-756.7	-29896.9	-9273.6	-2252.7	-7792.1	16581.0	-10340.0	5067.8	12640.2	
Other accounts receivable	-41111.7	47966.1	164103.7	97388.1	79462.7	40770.0	63287.7	24473.9	49945.0	113822.3	104946.9	

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	joods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
Imports of goods and services	48773.2	56907.2	62787.3	68558.0	73754.5	89782.3	97449.2	97458.9	103662.1	105419.8		
Imports of goods	14189.5	16602.4	19232.7	19175.6	18377.5	20444.4	19999.4	19813.0	21063.1	21576.5		
Imports of services	34583.7	40304.8	43554.6	49382.4	55377.0	69337.9	77449.8	77645.9	82599.1	83843.2		
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	joods and s	ervices - Us	ses							
Exports of goods and services	60667.2	70119.6	76828.6	82244.5	88641.5	105930.4	115167.8	116886.8	123639.9	127047.7		
Exports of goods	13351.7	15997.3	18674.7	17925.5	18538.6	21889.1	19292.2	19225.0	19944.4	20355.4		
Exports of services	47315.5	54122.3	58153.9	64319.0	70102.9	84041.4	95875.6	97661.8	103695.5	106692.4		
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-11893.9	-13212.4	-14041.3	-13686.5	-14886.9	-16148.1	-17718.6	-19427.9	-19977.7	-21628.0		
	/.II External	account of p	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	-11893.9	-13212.4	-14041.3	-13686.5	-14886.9	-16148.1	-17718.6	-19427.9	-19977.7	-21628.0		
Compensation of employees	7620.9	7944.9	8367.6	8708.1	9090.5	9573.5	9963.5	10402.1	11059.1	11827.5		
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	-2.5	-32.8	-29.3	-29.2	-27.7	-11.2	4.9	55.5	82.6	104.5		
Taxes on production and												
imports	14.1	18.9	18.5	15.7	16.2	23.6	52.6	101.7	126.8	153.2		
Taxes on products	14.1	18.9	18.5	15.7	16.2	23.6	24.1	24.7	26.8	24.3		
Other taxes on production							28.5	77.0	100.0	128.9		
Less: Subsidies	16.6	51.7	47.8	44.9	43.9	34.8	47.7	46.2	44.2	48.7		
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production	16.6	51.7	47.8	44.9	43.9	34.8	47.7	46.2	44.2	48.7		
·											•••	
Property income Current taxes on income,	110439.6	118146.3	162132.3	193305.6	221407.7	197305.1	215416.5	216932.0	220864.3	228393.3	•••	
wealth, etc.	109.1	119.2	119.9	119.7	120.8	129.7	136.5	147.6	161.5	170.3		
Social contributions	302.6	317.4	331.1	336.1	345.0	362.8	380.4	407.4	441.6	465.7		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	1000											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	1787.7	1898.2	1958.0	2062.4	2159.0	2283.1	2426.4	2491.7	2592.0	2655.9		
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in	4363.6	4386.2	4607.9	4899.1	4861.9	4914.0	4955.6	4908.5	6015.3	6232.0		
net equity of households on pension funds	11.3	10.6	19.1	8.4	24.1	22.2	7.6	24.1	8.6	-1.1		
,	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	1158.0	1213.8	1255.0	1285.0	1323.5	1385.6	1418.3	1519.2	1631.6	1712.0		
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports					•							
Taxes on products					•							
Other taxes on production		•••						•••			•••	
Less: Subsidies											•••	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
Property income	104556.5	113645.8	155854.2	187260.3	213703.9	188754.3	205820.7	205935.3	210192.9	216815.9		
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.	667.4	714.8	791.4	851.3	961.8	1040.0	1091.6	1151.3	1096.2	1206.9		
Social contributions	1811.0	1866.1	1979.3	2072.9	2145.4	2212.3	2325.5	2405.1	2573.2	2755.4		
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	239.1	257.1	277.0	286.4	315.9	336.6	392.0	406.9	460.9	487.5		
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	3529.9	3876.8	3798.2	3822.1	4001.0	4182.5	4679.6	4611.2	4793.7	5223.8		
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	776.3	-1996.6	-489.7		643.1	 519.7	-154.8	-88.0	 498.8			
	V.III.1 Capital						-134.0	-00.0	490.0	10.0	•••	
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	776.3	-1996.6	-489.7	145.7	643.1	519.7	-154.8	-88.0	498.8	18.8		
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	186.4	43.1	90.5	109.8	91.3	116.5	100.7	74.9	148.6	178.6		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1219.3	616.7	278.1	309.5	452.2	830.1	133.2	143.4	957.0	976.4		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	1032.9	573.6	187.6	199.7	360.9	713.6	32.5	68.5	808.4	797.8		
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	962.8	-1953.5	-399.1	255.6	734.4	636.2	-54.1	-13.0	647.5	197.4		
	V.III.1 Capital	account -	Changes in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	-781.8	-1148.0	-404.4	-438.5	754.2	476.0	508.7	-209.3	-195.7	-228.3		
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1744.6	-805.4	5.3	694.0	-19.8	160.2	-562.8	196.3	843.1	425.7		
,	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes	in liabilities	and net wo	rth						
Net incurrence of liabilities	221455.6	402743.4	438195.3	592894.9	757348.5	452552.7	1103949.5	361192.1	508534.8	-231344.6	-50041.7	
Currency and deposits	-44701.3	-1479.5	34545.7	-38997.2	-11874.9	-1565.6	-21148.3	18.8	5048.5	19793.5	314.2	
Securities other than shares	22289.4	-12202.9	16605.3	219076.7	46012.0	45897.3	100160.1	64357.5	39211.7	8849.3	-15320.0	
Loans	5600.6	10422.5	116908.5	147079.8	109401.5	54538.2	97691.1	68199.5	28676.6	-111703.5	-214798.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	245397.4	369378.1	296637.6	310085.0	609414.5	326987.3	938991.1	225252.6		-169512.6	178098.4	
reserves	8314.2	15242.6	5540.5	10767.6	7929.4	11746.9	7182.4	7999.2	6789.7	7248.5	7773.8	
Financial derivatives	-53734.3	36453.0	8852.0	-25867.0	3527.0	-14626.1		-0.0	0.0		-0.0	
Other accounts payable	38039.2	-15070.2	-40894.5	-29250.0	-7057.4	29578.0	-18928.8	-4635.7	2745.0	13979.9	-6109.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1744.6	-805.4	5.2	694.0	-19.8	160.3	-562.9	196.4	843.4	425.7	1100.4	
	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes	in assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	219711.1	403548.8	438190.1	592200.9	757368.3	452392.4	1104512.4	360995.7	507691.4	-231770.3	-51142.1	
Monetary gold and SDRs	250.0								•••			
Currency and deposits	-64754.4	77390.1	96678.6	39147.6	178978.0	21890.8	52990.1	127797.9	-2627.2	61827.1	7214.6	
Securities other than shares	122232.5	45323.4	-19821.5	101109.6	73702.4	146793.8	109936.9	72494.7	206163.6	40814.7	169502.0	
Loans	75544.5	36139.8	95348.3	241896.0	82455.8	128836.1	137356.8	-15663.6	-84645.7	-40700.5	-132757.7	
Shares and other equity	129082.1	180884.3	217782.1	207048.6	397017.8	156061.1	787931.9	157096.3	398663.8	-340394.4	-162639.8	
Insurance technical reserves	4105.7	4293.2	-770.4	1231.1	3537.1	4743.1	3607.9	747.6	-443.8	-1568.6	2561.1	
Financial derivatives	-32616.0	12451.4	-1664.9	-32618.7	-9255.7	-22940.6	-2897.9	18270.3	-12844.9	15661.0	9440.9	
Other accounts receivable	-14133.4	47066.7	50637.8	34386.7	30932.9	17008.1	15586.6	252.5	3425.5	32590.5	55536.8	

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	42798.4	48374.4	53045.2	56441.5	61950.7	74429.6	79760.7	82465.6	86638.5	89256.5		
otherwise, please specify)	_ 42/90.4	40374.4	55045.2	30441.3	01930.7	74429.0	19100.1	02405.0	00030.3	09230.3	***	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	27070.0	31289.4	34017.5	37370.8	41657.2	52944.4	57265.6	58043.1	61436.3	62211.8		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in	_ 27070.0	01200.4	04017.0	37370.0	41007.2	02044.4	37 203.0	30043.1	01400.0	02211.0		
basic prices	_ 15728.4	17085.0	19027.7	19070.7	20293.5	21485.2	22495.1	24422.5	25202.3	27044.7		
Less: Consumption of fixed	2204.4	0470.0	0504.0	0054.4	2044.0	2027.0	2204.5	2554.5	2022.0	4000.0		
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_ 2301.1	2473.3	2504.3	2651.1	2844.0	3027.8	3381.5	3551.5	3822.6	4030.3	•••	
prices	13427.3	14611.7	16523.4	16419.6	17449.5	18457.4	19113.6	20871.1	21379.7	23014.4		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	ma account	Pacauraa	•							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II. I. I Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	5							
basic prices	15728.4	17085.0	19027.7	19070.7	20293.5	21485.2	22495.1	24422.5	25202.3	27044.7		
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	11020.8	11352.6	12023.0	12495.2	12955.8	14057.9	14607.3	15259.9	16413.0	17581.3		
Other taxes less Other			.2020.0	.2.00.2	.2000.0			.0200.0	.0		•••	
subsidies on production	-114.7	-142.0	-142.6	-195.1	-306.2	-325.0	-326.4	-265.5	-279.4	-358.9		
Other taxes on production	28.7	27.1	31.3	30.8	36.5	38.3	41.3	48.6	52.5	48.6		
Less: Other subsidies on			00	00.0	00.0	00.0		10.0	02.0	10.0	•••	
production	143.4	169.1	173.9	225.9	342.7	363.3	367.7	314.1	331.9	407.5		
OPERATING SURPLUS,	4822.3	E074 4	7147.2	6770 F	7642.0	7752.3	0014.0	9428.2	0060.6	0000.4		
GROSS	_ 4822.3	5874.4	7147.3	6770.5	7643.9	1152.3	8214.3	9428.2	9068.6	9822.4		
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	1000.0	5074.4	7447.0	0770 5	70400	7750.0	00440	0.400.0	00000	0000 4		
GROSS	4822.3	5874.4	7147.3	6770.5	7643.9	7752.3	8214.3	9428.2	9068.6	9822.4	•••	
Property income	5507.5	6101.9	8552.4	8469.1	13659.5	11009.4	9024.8	12706.6	12131.0	10007.8		
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	9573.0	8504.6	13022.2	12371.4	18422.5	13023.5	17115.9	20797.1	14664.2	17379.8		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_	5556	.0022.2		.0.22.0	.0020.0		20.0				
NCOMES	756.8	3471.7	2677.5	2868.2	2880.9	5738.1	123.3	1337.7	6535.4	2450.3		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
1	II.2 Secondai	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	756.8	3471.7	2677.5	2868.2	2880.9	5738.1	123.3	1337.7	6535.4	2450.3		
Social contributions	118.8	135.2	140.5	119.3	43.3	26.6	247.4	255.9	288.6	370.7		
Other current transfers	217.4	182.2	217.6	255.1	233.6	269.2	255.1	247.1	255.1	395.0		
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondai	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than	958.1	914.3	1024.1	894.2	1331.7	1051.3	1150.9	1285.8	1417.6	1639.2		
social transfers in kind	153.1	153.3	112.9	98.3	100.7	123.3	127.7	122.5	143.7	148.9		
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	170.4	105.2	66.9	121.6	179.7	174.7	116.2	141.3	152.2	145.4		
INCOME	-188.6	2616.2	1831.7	2128.5	1545.7	4684.7	-769.0	291.2	5365.5	1282.5		
	II.4.1 Use of (disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	-188.6	2616.2	1831.7	2128.5	1545.7	4684.7	-769.0	291.2	5365.5	1282.5		
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
pension funds	5.0	22.3	27.6	21.0	0.1	-0.4	-2.3	-1.0	-9.6	-9.9		
SAVING, GROSS	-193.6	2594.0	1804.0	2107.6	1545.6	4685.1	-766.7	292.2	5375.1	1292.4		
I	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-193.6	2594.0	1804.0	2107.6	1545.6	4685.1	-766.7	292.2	5375.1	1292.4		
less payable	178.2	126.2	81.6	96.5	175.3	148.7	174.1	303.2	231.4	259.6		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	574.1	381.4	207.4	212.3	178.1	152.4	162.8	288.7	231.8	262.3		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	395.9	255.2	125.8	115.8	2.8	3.7	-11.3	-14.5	0.4	2.7		
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-2316.5	246.9	-618.7	-447.0	-1123.2	1806.0	-3974.2	-2956.1	1784.0	-2478.3		
I	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2805.9	3666.0	4523.8	5007.2	4959.5	5413.3	5312.2	5545.1	5762.3	4690.2		
Gross fixed capital formation	3136.2	3336.7	4431.8	5123.6	5109.2	5336.1	4885.9	5093.6	5547.9	4199.8		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-324.8	335.0	100.8	-106.4	-144.0	93.2	427.5	457.3	219.1	487.7		
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	-5.6	-5.7	-8.8	-10.1	-5.7	-16.0	-1.2	-5.8	-4.8	2.7		
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	717.5	149.6	310.1	336.5	-885.5	-627.6	-668.9	26.5	43.6	116.4		
BORROWING (-)	-3538.8	-1095.4	-2948.4	-3139.6	-2353.1	48.1	-5235.9	-4976.2	-199.3	-3254.6		
ı	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	24909.7	1817.5	20528.2	30404.9	7857.6	25988.3	11592.1	34174.8	-21947.5	2496.1	-33251.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	6292.9	3131.9	961.3	4585.7	767.6	-2047.3	4109.2	-4343.2	549.3	2686.7	1855.9	
Loans	1347.4	-8085.6	10783.2	7164.0	8688.0	15142.1	-4528.2	12424.1	10158.6	11722.8	-1667.3	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	15016.9	2424.3	8618.2	17601.8	-4216.2	10641.0	9751.3	22898.4	-34178.0	-14781.5	-33787.6	
reserves	5.0	22.3	27.6	21.0	0.1	-0.4	-2.3	-1.0	-9.6	-9.9	-10.4	
Financial derivatives						174.4	58.3	-13.6	-74.9	-29.4	285.2	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	2247.6	4324.7	137.9	1032.3	2618.0	2078.4	2203.8	3210.2	1607.1	2907.3	73.3	
BORROWING (-)	-3538.9	-1095.4	-2948.4	-3139.6	-2353.1	48.1	-5235.9	-4976.2	-199.3	-3254.5	-1711.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	21370.8	722.1	17579.8	27265.3	5504.5	26036.4	6356.1	29198.6	-22146.8	-758.4	-34962.1	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	-2620.6	-4596.6	-1217.0	862.2	1720.4	5323.4	-5784.2	344.9	1967.5	957.8	-542.3	
Securities other than shares	515.4	-4654.0	778.7	-86.2	627.8	-845.2	1210.4	-244.0	-432.0	-269.6	-20.8	
Loans	21827.0	-2825.7	8271.2	23463.4	17192.1	6335.3	16639.3	1568.0	9190.7	14653.5	-10838.7	
Shares and other equity	2058.8	8883.7	4302.6	2629.0	-14874.2	13545.0	-7879.8	25436.9	-33552.9	-17749.6	-23822.3	
Insurance technical reserves	-37.4	9.0	-21.4	25.5	30.0	-22.4	3.1	13.1	-22.1	59.4	36.3	
Financial derivatives	99.4	-6.8	-15.3	9.5	0.8	2.1				•••		
Other accounts receivable	-471.6	3912.5	5481.0	361.9	807.5	1698.2	2167.2	2079.6	702.0	1590.1	225.7	

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	o, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	45624.8	55246.9	58633.6	61567.7	68244.0	79702.6	92033.1	90418.5	95357.1	99049.1		
	I. Production	account -	Uses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	36723.5	45000.5	48329.3	51175.6	57433.3	67867.6	78864.4	76793.1	81242.9	84722.8		
asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	8901.4	10246.4	10304.4	10392.1	10810.7	11835.0	13168.7	13625.3	14114.1	14326.3		
apital	491.5	460.1	516.3	555.9	353.4	348.1	367.8	390.4	425.0	433.1		
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	8409.9	9786.2	9788.0	9836.2	10457.3	11486.9	12801.0	13235.0	13689.1	13893.2		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	8901.4	10246.4	10304.4	10392.1	10810.7	11835.0	13168.7	13625.3	14114.1	14326.3		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	3820.7	3986.6	4060.2	4232.1	4477.7	4544.0	4749.8	4962.3	5157.8	5471.1		
ubsidies on production	509.2	624.5	603.9	633.5	715.4	804.2	963.3	1047.3	1158.6	1236.8		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 509.2	624.5	603.9	633.5	715.4	804.2	963.3	1047.3	1158.6	1236.8		
production DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS		5635.2	5640.3	 5526.6	 5617.6	6486.8	7455.6	 7615.8	7797.8	 7618.4		
	II.1.2 Allocati					0.00.0		70.0.0		70.0		
PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	4571.5	5635.2	5640.3	5526.6	5617.6	6486.8	7455.6	7615.8	7797.8	7618.4		
roperty income	101820.3	108896.1	148990.7	180608.6	202249.1	188288.9	205738.5	201882.1	206439.1	218826.4		
	─ II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ary income a	account - Us	ses							
roperty income	_ 104733.3	•	151926.0	183937.3	206250.1	195942.1	208579.8	206176.4	215934.0	224440.4		
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1658.6	2415.1	2705.1	2197.9	1616.6	-1166.4	4614.3	3321.5	-1697.1	2004.5		
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Resources	;						
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1658.6	2415.1	2705.1	2197.9	1616.6	-1166.4	4614.3	3321.5	-1697.1	2004.5		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
Series	1000										
Social contributions	131.2	88.3	123.5	133.9	185.1	191.1	239.3	229.9	230.3	233.4	
Other current transfers	3663.3	4036.0	4004.9	3997.5	4167.2	4461.2	4774.7	4822.1	4973.3	5090.2	
	.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses						
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	1176.1	1467.7	1195.5	1455.8	952.2	1142.8	1226.5	1262.4	1575.5	1903.1	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	101.0	109.9	100.7	115.4	118.4	98.1	158.5	136.8	154.5	157.8	
Other current transfers	3734.4	3956.6	4137.7	4360.1	4262.4	4325.6	4222.5	4125.6	5153.1	5325.0	
GROSS DISPOSABLE											
NCOME	441.6	1005.1	1399.6	398.0	635.9	-2080.7	4020.9	2848.7	-3376.7	-57.7	•••
II BROSS DISPOSABLE	.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces						
NCOME	441.6	1005.1	1399.6	398.0	635.9	-2080.7	4020.9	2848.7	-3376.7	-57.7	
II Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on	.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses							
pension funds	-143.6	16.7	-13.7	92.0	120.9	5.2	93.6	97.0	84.7	77.3	
SAVING, GROSS	585.2	988.4	1413.3	305.9	515.0	-2085.9	3927.3	2751.7	-3461.3	-135.1	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	abilities and	net worth						
SAVING, GROSS	585.2	988.4	1413.3	305.9	515.0	-2085.9	3927.3	2751.7	-3461.3	-135.1	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-49.6	191.8	125.3	119.7	-12.0	1.1	-12.1	-16.1	-12.4	-11.7	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	647.9	424.4	169.3	171.5	442.1	690.7	0.1	0.1	759.5	759.5	
payable quals: CHANGES IN NET	697.5	232.6	44.0	51.8	454.1	689.6	12.2	16.2	771.9	771.2	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	44.2	720.1	1022.2	-130.2	149.6	-2433.0	3547.4	2345.2	-3898.7	-579.8	
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets							
Gross capital formation	-250.5	133.8	293.7	17.2	201.9	301.1	406.3	392.0	-31.1	925.7	
Gross fixed capital formation	228.4	347.7	265.0	247.2	280.4	395.5	251.3	370.3	274.7	963.2	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	***	•••		•••	•••	0.3			0.5	1.4	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	-478.9	-213.9	28.7	-230.0	-78.5	-94.4	155.0	21.6	-306.3	-38.9	
non-produced non-financial assets VET LENDING (+) / NET	60.3	957.9	13.0	69.5	2.3	32.2	39.4	22.0	-2.2	-2.2	
BORROWING (-)	725.8	88.5	1231.8	338.9	298.7	-2418.1	3469.5	2321.6	-3440.3	-1070.3	
II	I.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	liabilities a	nd net wortl	า					
let incurrence of liabilities	104077.9	496356.3	620333.7	621516.9	858539.3	197803.8	1623463.6	523519.6	832349.3	-93788.0	-108613.1
Currency and deposits	-154475.5	-40224.2	69718.5	-57135.4	-3696.2	-2012.6	26249.6	45604.7	24520.5	31442.7	-1057.2
Securities other than shares	27130.8	-18381.2	16945.9	242581.2	38365.1	37881.9	168637.1	97410.3	110541.2	52546.8	-103051.8
Loans	-15515.1	19635.7	265503.8	196766.6	90798.5	3476.5	188640.8	48029.3	-53447.4	-123838.6	-220120.9
Shares and other equity	280971.3	501604.0	180666.2	217314.6	681976.7	88878.0	1210754.5	308438.5	693336.8	-142650.7	161579.4
Insurance technical reserves	9179.4	16129.5	5776.8	11146.3	8795.6	12745.9	7989.9	9357.9	7339.7	8189.9	8789.9
Financial derivatives	-53746.5	36435.1	9714.0	-23090.7	3504.3	5834.8	-4978.8	-1911.5	2577.7	-10596.8	3102.8
Other accounts payable	10283.5	-18842.4	72008.5	33934.4	38795.5	50999.3	26170.5	16590.5	47480.8	91118.7	42144.7
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	725.9	88.5	1232.0	339.1	298.7	-2418.2	3469.6	2321.6	-3440.3	-1070.4	-3356.3
	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets							
Net acquisition of financial assets	104803.8	496444.8	621565.7	621856.0	858838.1	195385.6	1626933.2	525841.2	828908.9	-94858.4	-111969.4
Monetary gold and SDRs	249.6	0.2	-0.2	-0.1	3.6	3.3	-1.9	-0.1	-0.1	-0.3	0.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Currency and deposits	-169640.8	40329.3	131623.0	18317.0	182671.0	13227.1	103005.1	171676.3	10686.5	68676.6	697.3	
Securities other than shares	131671.4	50072.2	-17418.5	130266.1	66728.7	137980.5	180793.6	101543.6	280462.9	87608.9	84385.7	
Loans	34847.6	42033.1	248153.1	277472.1	56590.5	89038.1	208906.7	-23353.9	-163490.2	-52870.5	-127071.9	
Shares and other equity	175404.1	304098.7	102563.0	126186.4	479852.9	-85916.1	1077728.5	235772.5	662197.3	-312887.5	-190097.4	
Insurance technical reserves	4441.7	4050.5	-669.4	1203.3	3744.3	4579.6	3616.0	1164.9	36.2	-1604.4	2964.8	
Financial derivatives	-32715.4	12458.1	-825.4	-29894.6	-9071.7	-2397.5	-8034.1	16550.5	-10106.3	4906.0	12456.3	
Other accounts receivable	-39454.3	43402.6	158140.0	98305.7	78318.6	38870.6	60919.3	22487.5	49122.7	111313.0	104695.8	

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
otherwise, please specify)	5702.9	6050.4	6362.8	6790.4	7051.0	7307.5	7690.2	7927.4	8331.8	8899.2		
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1475.6	1557.0	1596.3	1734.2	1737.4	1764.3	1904.8	1998.8	2056.9	2161.5		
asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	4227.2	4493.4	4766.4	5056.3	5313.6	5543.2	5785.5	5928.6	6274.9	6737.7		
apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	765.7	824.0	902.7	972.5	1057.5	1120.5	1141.0	1196.3	1267.4	1341.4		
rices	3461.6	3669.5	3863.8	4083.7	4256.1	4422.7	4644.4	4732.3	5007.5	5396.2		
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	4227.2	4493.4	4766.4	5056.3	5313.6	5543.2	5785.5	5928.6	6274.9	6737.7		
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
ompensation of employees other taxes less Other	3390.0	3596.0	3788.5	3997.3	4177.2	4338.3	4588.2	4670.0	4967.8	5353.5		
ubsidies on production	6.5	9.6	2.7	2.7	1.5	1.2	0.8	0.8	1.0	0.8		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	6.5	9.6	2.7	2.7	1.5	1.2	8.0	0.8	1.0	8.0		
production												
PPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	830.8	887.8	975.3	1056.2	1134.9	1203.7	1196.5	1257.8	1306.2	1383.3		
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	830.8	887.8	975.3	1056.2	1134.9	1203.7	1196.5	1257.8	1306.2	1383.3		
axes on production and nports, less Subsidies	4132.2	4456.9	4814.2	5085.7	5319.4	5833.4	5546.3	5747.7	5935.6	6372.9		
Taxes on production and imports	4609.4	4919.7	5302.5	5661.0	5993.2	6550.3	6173.4	6316.9	6538.9	7067.6		
Taxes on products	4046.9	4242.4	4645.3	4973.5	5220.0	5680.1	5170.9	5268.4	5398.0	5879.8		
Other taxes on production	562.5	677.4	657.2	687.5	773.1	870.2	1002.5	1048.5	1141.0	1187.8		
Less: Subsidies	477.2	462.8	488.3	575.3	673.8	716.9	627.1	569.2	603.3	694.7		
Subsidies on products	219.6	220.6	238.1	263.5	264.1	275.3	185.9	196.4	209.5	228.7		
Other subsidies on production	257.5	242.2	250.2	311.8	409.7	441.6	441.2	372.8	393.7	465.9		
roperty income	554.1	608.5	708.1	713.7	686.1	718.3	697.3	695.6	737.5	722.6		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Geries	1000											
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
roperty income	141.4	165.1	207.6	226.9	253.0	211.4	187.5	175.7	191.3	194.1		
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	5375.8	5788.0	6290.0	6628.7	6887.4	7544.1	7252.5	7525.4	7788.0	8284.7		
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY COMES	5375.8	5788.0	6290.0	6628.7	6887.4	7544.1	7252.5	7525.4	7788.0	8284.7		
urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc.	5264.3	5731.0	6005.1	6276.8	6602.8	6797.9	7454.7	8010.5	8539.9	9835.2		
ocial contributions	4753.3	4912.6	5231.1	5556.9	5785.4	5940.4	6253.8	6481.7	6919.3	7301.9		
ther current transfers	77.3	89.1	62.1	63.4	108.9	79.2	161.9	99.5	100.0	106.7		
	II.2 Secondar					70.2	101.0	00.0	100.0	100.7	•••	
urrent taxes on income,		•					4 7	0.0	0.5	4.0		
ealth, etc. ocial benefits other than	1.0	2.2	1.0	1.6	1.4	1.1	1.7	2.3	0.5	1.3		
ocial transfers in kind	6154.0	6400.8	6607.8	7054.4	7401.7	7713.9	7936.2	8140.4	8612.6	9006.6		
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	995.5	1104.1	1301.5	1411.2	1466.5	1484.8	1597.3	1683.2	1885.7	2014.1		
ICOME	8320.2	9013.6	9678.1	10058.7	10514.9	11161.7	11587.7	12291.1	12848.4	14506.6		
ROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
ICOME	8320.2	9013.6	9678.1	10058.7	10514.9	11161.7	11587.7	12291.1	12848.4	14506.6		
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure	6457.8	6844.4	7204.7	7679.0	8042.9	8341.0	8593.1	8733.3	9333.3	10004.5		
Individual consumption expenditure	3888.2	4109.7	4313.6	4610.2	4873.7	5115.2	5225.3	5295.9	5643.7	6052.6		
Collective consumption expenditure	2569.6	2734.8	2891.1	3068.8	3169.2	3225.8	3367.8	3437.3	3689.6	3951.9		
djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds												
AVING, GROSS	1862.3	2169.2	2473.4	2379.7	2472.0	2820.7	2994.6	3557.8	3515.1	4502.1		
	III.1 Capital a											
AVING, GROSS	1862.3	2169.2	2473.4	2379.7	2472.0	2820.7	2994.6	3557.8	3515.1	4502.1		
apital transfers, receivable	-										•••	
ss payable	-453.4	-462.1	-418.6	-437.7	-343.0	-300.1	-311.0	-390.1	-401.9	-468.1	•••	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	85.1	83.4	71.1	94.9	102.6	102.5	104.3	111.5	141.8	123.3		
payable quals: CHANGES IN NET	538.5	545.5	489.7	532.6	445.6	402.6	415.3	501.6	543.7	591.4		
VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	643.3	883.2	1152.3	969.5	1071.5	1400.2	1542.5	1971.4	1845.8	2692.6		
	III.1 Capital a											
ross capital formation	1582.6	1903.3	1790.6	1751.0	1624.4	1820.5	2019.5	2117.2	2300.4	2326.6		
Gross fixed capital formation	-	1905.3	1794.7	1753.5	1627.4	1820.4	2025.0	2116.8	2299.7	2330.5		
Changes in inventories	-1.1	-3.4	-5.4	-3.7	-4.1	-1.0	-6.5	-0.8		-4.4		
Acquisitions less disposals	•										•••	
of valuables cquisitions of non-produced	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.2	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.2	0.7	0.6		
on-financial assets ET LENDING (+) / NET	3.2	15.9	20.4	2.3	53.0	47.5	-49.6	80.5	18.7	125.0		
ORROWING (-)	-176.8	-212.0	243.9	188.7	451.7	652.7	713.6	970.0	794.1	1582.4	***	
	III.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities a	nd net worth	1						
et incurrence of liabilities	-1354.5	2514.4	566.1	232.2	1380.7	620.2	477.0	-657.4	1810.1	1063.4	2476.0	
Currency and deposits	17.1	13.3	13.8	15.5	12.3	-13.3	11.4	9.5	8.9	10.3	9.7	
Securities other than shares	-0.8	2038.8	-0.6	1013.6	1068.0	201.9	1.7	1.6	1993.0	3.9	1532.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Loans	99.5	106.2	82.1	471.5	236.8	118.3	91.2	-445.8	-351.9	-137.9	-142.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	0.1	8.8	46.2	-54.5	4.8	51.2	-25.4	-7.8	-16.5	1.4	-6.3	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1470.3	347.4	424.5	-1213.9	58.9	262.2	398.0	-214.9	176.6	1185.7	1082.5	
BORROWING (-)	-176.8	-212.0	243.9	188.7	451.6	652.7	713.6	970.0	794.0	1582.4	1006.2	
	I.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-1531.3	2302.4	810.0	420.9	1832.4	1272.9	1190.6	312.6	2604.1	2645.7	3482.2	
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits	-2130.8	1488.5	-164.3	285.6	521.7	635.2	369.1	-798.4	1782.3	419.3	2247.8	
Securities other than shares	692.0	-1085.6	-78.2	604.3	675.0	86.5	705.5	350.8	470.1	20.4	329.5	
Loans	125.7	-103.2	-11.3	291.4	46.4	-15.0	-78.5	-39.3	8.5	89.4	91.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	979.8	1360.9	497.3	530.9	455.4	222.3	-248.6	862.0	456.5	1035.6	604.6	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-12.1	-9.1	84.0	-11.9	-202.8	142.7	242.0	30.5	-233.7	161.8	183.9	
Other accounts receivable	-1185.8	651.0	482.6	-1279.4	336.7	201.2	201.2	-93.2	120.3	919.2	25.4	

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	o, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	5150.7	5177.3	5493.2	5745.9	6079.8	6507.6	6507.8	6711.5	6939.7	7306.5		
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1274.2	1315.3	1339.0	1409.6	1536.9	1604.7	1587.8	1616.3	1698.6	1909.2		
basic prices	3876.6	3862.0	4154.2	4336.3	4542.9	4902.9	4920.0	5095.2	5241.2	5397.3		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	1154.6	1086.1	1144.9	1208.6	1152.5	1204.7	1257.9	1306.3	1369.3	1429.3		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	2722.0	2775.9	3009.3	3127.7	3390.4	3698.2	3662.1	3788.9	3871.9	3968.0		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	3876.6	3862.0	4154.2	4336.3	4542.9	4902.9	4920.0	5095.2	5241.2	5397.3		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	532.9	506.0	514.9	517.0	508.2	517.6	513.3	509.6	515.8	547.4		
subsidies on production	112.9	-109.2	-105.1	-110.6	-91.5	-91.2	-96.6	-77.3	-78.5	-77.6		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	17.8	15.6	19.0	20.1	19.4	22.0	24.5	27.6	27.6	29.5		
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	130.7	124.8	124.1	130.7	110.9	113.2	121.1	104.9	106.1	107.1		
GROSS	2376.3	2390.1	2607.1	2711.7	2858.7	3209.9	3215.2	3373.8	3364.2	3412.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1080.3	1075.2	1137.3	1218.3	1267.5	1266.5	1288.1	1289.0	1439.6	1515.2		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2376.3	2390.1	2607.1	2711.7	2858.7	3209.9	3215.2	3373.8	3364.2	3412.4		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1080.3	1075.2	1137.3	1218.3	1267.5	1266.5	1288.1	1289.0	1439.6	1515.2		
Compensation of employees	12693.6	13145.8	13743.1	14331.0	14893.4	15857.2	16561.6	17186.9	18360.1	19671.7		
Property income	1013.2	938.2	992.3	1091.5	976.1	910.0	934.8	902.6	834.6	903.4		
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ıry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	_ 364.8	287.0	398.4	430.1	378.9	329.4	122.2	43.8	32.5	32.5		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	16798.6	17262.2	18081.4	18922.4	19616.7	20914.2	21877.5	22708.6	23966.0	25470.1		
	- II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	16798.6	17262.2	18081.4	18922.4	19616.7	20914.2	21877.5	22708.6	23966.0	25470.1		
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	4859.5	5022.9	5140.3	5492.2	5777.7	5988.7	6188.1	6315.0	6779.9	7146.1		
Other current transfers	452.7	510.4	623.9	633.7	706.1	607.5	608.8	566.7	582.5	783.9	•••	
	_ 432.7					007.5	000.0	300.7	362.3	763.9	•••	
Current taxes on income,		•										
wealth, etc.	_ 2570.8	2751.1	3113.1	3193.7	3476.6	3692.4	4120.5	4456.2	4611.6	5255.1		
Social contributions Social benefits other than	_ 3494.9	3587.4	3846.9	4073.3	4213.4	4308.6	4795.4	4969.8	5306.6	5616.3		
social transfers in kind		0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	1.3		
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 751.5	634.3	744.9	747.7	843.0	859.7	950.7	963.0	919.6	992.2		
NCOME	15293.6	15822.6	16140.7	17033.5	17567.4	18649.7	18807.6	19201.1	20490.5	21535.2		
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME Adjustment for the change in	15293.6	15822.6	16140.7	17033.5	17567.4	18649.7	18807.6	19201.1	20490.5	21535.2		
net equity of households on	440.0			404 =				=4.0				
pension funds	149.9	28.5	-5.1	104.7	97.0	-17.4	83.7	71.9	66.5	68.6		
	II.4.1 Use of o	•										
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	12126.3	12376.8	12937.0	13554.9	14044.7	14653.4	14937.4	15493.7	16058.3	16885.6		
expenditure	_ 12126.3	12376.8	12937.0	13554.9	14044.7	14653.4	14937.4	15493.7	16058.3	16885.6		
SAVING, GROSS	_ 3017.4	3474.3	3198.6	3583.3	3619.6	3978.8	3953.9	3779.3	4498.6	4718.2		
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 3017.4	3474.3	3198.6	3583.3	3619.6	3978.8	3953.9	3779.3	4498.6	4718.2		
less payable	_ 49.1	51.3	67.9	35.2	-7.0	-18.1	-6.1	-21.9	-44.4	-47.1		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	_ 112.0	116.0	121.5	120.3	78.6	69.8	87.4	84.4	89.0	72.5	•••	
payable	62.9	64.7	53.6	85.1	85.6	87.9	93.5	106.3	133.4	119.6		
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS	4	0.4						0.4=-				
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_ 1911.9	2439.4	2121.6	2409.9	2460.2	2756.0	2690.0	2451.1	3084.9	3241.8		
	III.1 Capital a		Ū									
Gross capital formation	1853.9	1461.7	1780.5	1729.2	2041.8	2372.5	2299.5	2346.3	2512.6	2522.6		
Gross fixed capital formation	_	1463.6	1781.7	1728.6	2040.8	2369.1	2295.9	2345.7	2515.4	2521.6		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.3	1.3	0.4	0.5	0.9	3.5	3.6	0.5	-2.8	1.0		
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	1.8	-3.2	-1.6	0.1								
non-produced non-financial assets	0.6	24.5	61.1	30.1	76.2	72.0	170.6	80.1	135.6	-10.9		
	_ 0.0	24.5	01.1	30.1	70.2	12.0	170.0	00.1	100.0	-10.3		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1212.1	2039.3	1424.9	1859.3	1494.6	1516.2	1477.8	1331.1	1806.0	2159.4		
II	I.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	893.2	1775.4	1675.3	2083.8	1107.5	2502.9	1671.4	2315.7	2761.6	3214.7	1931.7	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	893.1	1775.9	1674.8	2085.2	1107.5	2501.4	1619.8	2072.3	2742.8	3183.1	2114.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves												
Financial derivatives	***					1.5	51.6	243.5	18.8	31.5	-182.4	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	0.1	-0.4	0.5	-1.4	0.0	0.0	0.0					
BORROWING (-)	1212.1	2039.3	1424.8	1859.2	1494.7	1516.2	1477.8	1331.0	1806.0	2159.5	2723.8	
	I.2 Financia	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	2105.3	3814.8	3100.1	3943.0	2602.1	4019.1	3149.2	3646.8	4567.5	5374.1	4655.5	
Currency and deposits	-92.4	1275.9	1657.7	1513.0	2197.4	1415.6	2517.2	1910.8	2774.5	3198.0	4379.4	
Securities other than shares	383.2	-34.2	-1775.7	-610.5	-173.2	-327.2	-189.1	-386.8	-425.0	-134.3	513.9	
Loans	4.7	39.0	39.2	52.0	28.8	72.8	36.8	46.9	61.8	71.6	47.6	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1238.0	1391.2	2994.4	2586.7	-79.9	1673.5	-9.6	1148.6	2073.7	1331.0	-851.0	
reserves	571.7	1142.9	184.3	401.9	629.0	1184.4	793.9	927.2	82.5	907.9	565.6	
Financial derivatives	***											
Other accounts receivable	-0.0	0.0	0.1	-0.1								

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

•			•		•	•						
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	573.9	645.5	687.3	756.6	828.0	932.7	983.0	1008.8	1117.3	1241.0		
	I. Production	account - U	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	172.3	195.1	201.0	225.6	261.3	302.9	295.5	309.9	350.9	369.3		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	401.5	450.4	486.3	531.0	566.7	629.8	687.5	698.9	766.5	871.7		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	8.0	13.9	16.4	17.8	17.8	29.6	27.6	29.7	32.0	36.7		
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	_ 393.5	436.4	469.9	513.2	548.9	600.2	659.8	669.2	734.4	835.0		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 401.5	450.4	486.3	531.0	566.7	629.8	687.5	698.9	766.5	871.7		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 392.1	435.7	469.2	512.5	541.5	587.3	648.2	668.0	733.2	833.9		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.4	0.3	4.4	1.2	1.2	1.2	1.1		
Other taxes on production	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.4	0.3	4.4	1.2	1.2	1.2	1.1		

II.12 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 9.1 14.1 16.7 18.1 24.9 38.2 38.1 29.7 32.0 36.7	2011 2012 2013	2011	2010	2009	2009	2009 2	2010	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
PERATING SUPPLUS, PRICE PRIMARY				1000	1000	1000												
1.1 14.1 16.7 18.1 24.9 38.2 38.1 29.7 32.0 36.7 36.7 36.7 37.0 36.7 37.0 36.7 38.0 30.9 36.1 14.1 16.7 18.1 24.9 38.2 38.1 29.7 32.0 36.7 38.0 30.9 36.1 40.8 32.2 30.8 14.5 9.4 85. 9.3 38.0 30.9 36.1 40.8 32.2 30.8 14.5 9.4 85. 9.3 38.0 30.9 36.1 36.8 32.2 30.8 14.5 9.4 85. 9.3 38.0 30.9 36.1 36.8 32.2 30.8 14.5 9.4 85. 9.3 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.1 29.7 32.0 36.7 38.0 30.9 36.1 40.8 32.2 30.8 14.5 9.4 85. 9.3 38.0 38.0 38.1 29.7 32.0 36.7 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.1 32.0 38																		
H.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources		16.7							16.7									
Secondary distribution of income account - Uses		income ac					-	-	ry income ac									
Incompany Inco	16.7 18.1 24.	16.7	14.1	9.1	9.1	9.1	14.1	14.1	16.7	18.1	24.9	38.2	38.1	29.7	32.0	36.7		
ALANCE OF PRIMARY A3 A2 A9 B2 S5 B49 B7.1 S2 S2 S2 S2 S2 S2 S2 S	36.1 40.8 32.	36.1	30.9	38.0	38.0	38.0	30.9	30.9	36.1	40.8	32.2	30.8	14.5	9.4	8.5	9.3		
ALANCE OF PRIMARY	income account - Uses	income ac	on of primary	I.1.2 Allocation	II.1.2 Alloca	.1.2 Allocation	n of prima	n of primar	ry income ac	ccount - Us	ses							
12 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources	3.6 3.2 2.	3.6	3.1	3.7		3.7	3.1	3.1	3.6	3.2	2.3	1.9	0.5	0.1	0.1			
IL2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources	49.2 55.6 54.	49.2	42.0	43.3		43.3	42.0	42.0	49.2	55.6	54.9	67.1	52.2	39.0	40.5	45.9		
ALANCE OF PRIMARY COOMES 43.3 42.0 49.2 55.6 54.9 67.1 52.2 39.0 40.5 45.9 cocial contributions 45.3 50.0 500.1 556.4 655.2 725.5 761.7 879.6 94.1 1036.6 1158.9 L2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses L3 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses L3 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of Income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of Income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of Income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of Income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of Income account - Vision of Uses L4 Secondary distribution of Incom	of income account - Resource	of income	v distribution				, distributio	distributio	on of income	account -	Resources							
Second contributions Second contributions Second contributions Second contributions Second contributions Second contribution Second contribu			-		•	-							52.2	39.0	40.5	45.9		
A																		
1.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses																	•••	
Description												/61./	8/9.6	944.1	1036.6	1158.9		
Comparison Com	of income account - Uses	of income	y distribution	I.2 Secondary		.2 Secondary di	distributio	distributio	on of income	e account -	Uses							
Differ current transfers 45.6 27.1 23.7 41.3 50.7 65.4 69.3 63.8 58.6 66.2 37.5 35.0 3								***									•••	
NCOME 450.7 515.0 582.0 669.5 729.7 763.4 862.5 919.3 1018.5 1138.6																		
NCOME 450.7 515.0 582.0 669.5 729.7 763.4 862.5 919.3 1018.5 1138.6	23.7 41.3 50.	23.7	27.1	45.6	45.6	45.6	27.1	27.1	23.7	41.3	50.7	65.4	69.3	63.8	58.6	66.2		
ROSS DISPOSABLE	582.0 669.5 729.	582.0	515.0	450.7	450.7	450.7	515.0	515.0	582.0	669.5	729.7	763.4	862.5	919.3	1018.5	1138.6		
NCOME 450.7 515.0 582.0 669.5 729.7 763.4 862.5 919.3 1018.5 1138.6 II.A.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses	come account - Resources	come accou	isposable inc	I.4.1 Use of dis	II.4.1 Use of	.4.1 Use of disp	sposable i	sposable ir	ncome accou	unt - Reso	urces							
Individual consumption expenditure 100	582.0 669.5 729.	582.0	515.0	450.7	450.7	450.7	515.0	515.0	582.0	669.5	729.7	763.4	862.5	919.3	1018.5	1138.6		
Individual consumption expenditure	come account - Uses	come accou	isposable inc	I.4.1 Use of dis	II.4.1 Use of	.4.1 Use of disp	sposable i	sposable ir	ncome accou	unt - Uses								
Expenditure	587.9 645.8 682.	587.9	558.2	503.8		503.8	558.2	558.2	587.9	645.8	682.0	747.1	755.5	786.3	879.4	988.4		
Adving Gross Advi	587.9 645.8 682.	587.9	558.2	503.8		503.8	558.2	558.2	587.9	645.8	682.0	747.1	755.5	786.3	879.4	988.4		
SAVING, GROSS					je in													
III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth																		
SAVING, GROSS	-5.9 23.7 47.	-5.9	-43.2	-53.1	-53.1	-53.1	-43.2	-43.2	-5.9	23.7	47.7	16.3	106.9	133.0	139.2	150.2		
AVING, GROSS53.1 -43.2 -5.9 23.7 47.7 16.3 106.9 133.0 139.2 150.2 apital transfers, receivable ess payable 89.2 49.6 53.2 76.3 95.5 51.9 54.4 49.9 78.6 88.6 Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable 1.5 0.1 0.1 6.4 7.4 9.7 10.1 (a.u. 6.4 7.4 9.7 10.1) (a.u.				III.1 Capital acc	III,1 Capital	I.1 Capital acco				bilities and	net worth							
Repital transfers, receivable Respansible Respansibl		_							_			16.2	106.0	133 N	130.2	150.2		
Capital transfers, receivable 89.2 51.1 53.3 76.4 95.5 51.9 60.8 57.3 88.3 98.7					ble												•••	
Less: Capital transfers, payable														49.9				
Dayable	53.3 76.4 95.	53.3	51.1	89.2		89.2	51.1	51.1	53.3	76.4	95.5	51.9	60.8	57.3	88.3	98.7		
III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets	0.1 0.1 .	0.1	1.5		 ET		1.5	1.5	0.1	0.1			6.4	7.4	9.7	10.1		
Gross capital formation 2.8 21.2 5.2 41.4 15.5 27.5 23.7 25.5 21.3 81.6 Gross fixed capital formation 2.8 21.2 5.2 41.4 15.5 27.5 23.4 25.1 20.8 81.3 Changes in inventories 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.2 Acquisitions less disposals of ion-produced non-financial <	30.9 82.3 125.	30.9	-7.5	28.1		28.1	-7.5	-7.5	30.9	82.3	125.4	38.6	133.7	153.2	185.6	202.2		
Gross fixed capital formation 2.8 21.2 5.2 41.4 15.5 27.5 23.4 25.1 20.8 81.3 Changes in inventories 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.2 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables </td <td>ges in assets</td> <td>nges in ass</td> <td>count - Char</td> <td>III.1 Capital acc</td> <td>III.1 Capital</td> <td>I.1 Capital acco</td> <td>count - Ch</td> <td>count - Cha</td> <td>anges in ass</td> <td>sets</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	ges in assets	nges in ass	count - Char	III.1 Capital acc	III.1 Capital	I.1 Capital acco	count - Ch	count - Cha	anges in ass	sets								
Gross fixed capital formation 2.8 21.2 5.2 41.4 15.5 27.5 23.4 25.1 20.8 81.3 Changes in inventories 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.2 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables </td <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td>15.5</td> <td>27.5</td> <td>23.7</td> <td>25.5</td> <td>21.3</td> <td>81.6</td> <td></td> <td></td>		_		-	-	-			_		15.5	27.5	23.7	25.5	21.3	81.6		
Changes in inventories 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.2 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables																		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables																		
on-produced non-financial				•••		•••	***	***	•••	•••		***	0.3	0.4	0.5	0.2	•••	
				•••	ls of													
	-0.30.	-0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	-0.3		-0.2	-0.1	-0.2	0.1	0.1			
ET LENDING (+) / NET	101 507 107	42.4		22.1		33.1			42.4	5Ω 7	127 Q	40 B	137.9	157 2	106 /	157 2		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
 Series	1000											
П	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	38.0	-6.9	-31.4	-19.3	-43.0	-105.1	17.3	5.0	-9.1	11.6	4.1	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares							0.3					
Loans	36.2	-6.2	-31.4	-24.6	-27.2	-105.1	15.0	5.0	-9.1	11.5	4.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1.8	-0.7		5.3	-15.8	1.0	2.1					
reserves												
Financial derivatives										0.0	0.0	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	33.1	-15.0	42.4	58.6	127.8	40.8	137.8	157.3	196.3	157.3	237.1	
	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	71.1	-21.9	11.1	39.4	84.9	-64.3	155.1	162.3	187.3	168.9	241.2	
Currency and deposits	-26.9	161.5	-34.2	47.2	58.4	829.1	292.2	259.5	-356.9	234.9	-929.3	
Securities other than shares	104.1	17.3	-26.5	39.8	32.7	38.4	4.6	-57.8	-40.6	-22.6	-49.4	
Loans												
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-6.2	-200.8	71.7	-47.5	-6.2	-931.8	-141.7	-39.5	584.8	-43.4	1219.9	
reserves			•••	•••	•••			***		•••		
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable												

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	88423.2	103621.3	111678.8	118009.2	130194.7	154132.2	171793.8	172884.1	181995.6	188305.6		
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	_ 63793.5	76289.9	82346.8	88546.4	99090.5	120812.0	136130.0	134836.2	142679.2	146934.6		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	24629.8	27331.4	29332.1	29462.8	31104.2	33320.2	35663.8	38047.8	39316.4	41371.0		
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	2792.6	2933.4	3020.6	3207.0	3197.4	3375.9	3749.3	3941.9	4247.6	4463.4		
prices	_ 21837.2	24397.9	26311.4	26255.8	27906.8	29944.3	31914.6	34106.1	35068.8	36907.6		
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
basic prices	_ 24629.8	27331.4	29332.1	29462.8	31104.2	33320.2	35663.8	38047.8	39316.4	41371.0		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 14841.5	15339.2	16083.2	16727.3	17433.5	18601.9	19357.1	20222.2	21570.8	23052.4		
subsidies on production	_ 394.5	482.5	461.3	438.4	409.2	479.2	636.9	781.8	879.2	877.9		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 537.9	651.6	635.2	664.3	751.9	842.5	1004.6	1095.9	1211.1	1285.4		
production	143.4	169.1	173.9	225.9	342.7	363.3	367.7	314.1	331.9	407.5		

	0000	2040	2044	2040	2042	2044	2045	2040	2047	2040	2040	2
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	
eries	1000											
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	9393.8	11509.6	12787.6	12297.1	13261.5	14239.1	15669.9	17044.0	16866.4	17440.8		
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
BROSS	9393.8	11509.6	12787.6	12297.1	13261.5	14239.1	15669.9	17044.0	16866.4	17440.8		
Property income	107327.8	114998.0	157543.1	189077.7	215908.6	199298.3	214763.3	214588.7	218570.1	228834.2		
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	_ 114306.3	120620.8	164948.2	196308.7	224672.6	208965.6	225695.7	226973.5	230598.2	241820.2		
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	2415.4	5886.8	5382.6	5066.1	4497.5	4571.7	4737.6	4659.2	4838.3	4454.8		
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account	- Resources	s						
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	2415.4	5886.8	5382.6	5066.1	4497.5	4571.7	4737.6	4659.2	4838.3	4454.8		
ocial contributions	250.0	223.5	264.0	253.2	228.4	217.7	486.7	485.8	518.9	604.1		
Other current transfers	3880.7	4218.2	4222.5	4252.6	4400.8	4730.4	5029.8	5069.2	5228.4	5485.2		
Janon danololo	II.2 Seconda					-1700.4	5525.0	5505.2	0220.4	J 100.2		
Current taxes on income,		•				0404.4	0077 /	0540.0	2002 4	2540.0		
vealth, etc.	_ 2134.2	2382.0	2219.6	2350.0	2283.9	2194.1	2377.4	2548.2	2993.1	3542.3		
ocial transfers in kind	_ 254.1	263.2	213.6	213.7	219.1	221.4	286.2	259.3	298.2	306.7		
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 3904.8	4061.8	4204.6	4481.7	4442.1	4500.3	4338.7	4266.9	5305.3	5470.4		
ICOME	_ 253.0	3621.3	3231.3	2526.5	2181.6	2604.0	3251.9	3139.9	1988.8	1224.8	•••	
ROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	ources							
NCOME	253.0	3621.3	3231.3	2526.5	2181.6	2604.0	3251.9	3139.9	1988.8	1224.8		
diversaria de la compania	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
djustment for the change in et equity of households on												
ension funds	138.6	39.0	13.9	113.0	121.0	4.8	91.3	96.0	75.1	67.4		
AVING, GROSS	_ 391.6	3582.4	3217.3	2413.5	2060.6	2599.2	3160.6	3043.9	1913.8	1157.3	•••	
	III.1 Capital a		_									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 391.6	3582.4	3217.3	2413.5	2060.6	2599.2	3160.6	3043.9	1913.8	1157.3		
ess payable	128.6	318.0	206.9	216.2	163.3	149.8	162.0	287.1	219.0	247.9		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1222.0	805.8	376.7	383.8	620.2	843.1	162.9	288.8	991.3	1021.8		
payable	_ 1093.4	487.8	169.8	167.6	456.9	693.3	0.9	1.7	772.3	773.9		
quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING	a ·							. سنم		05		
ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	=	967.0	403.5	-577.2	-973.6	-627.0	-426.8	-610.9	-2114.7	-3058.1	•••	
	III.1 Capital a		_									
Gross capital formation	_ 2555.4	3799.8	4817.5	5024.4	5161.4	5714.4	5718.5	5937.1	5731.2	5615.9		
Gross fixed capital formation	3364.6	3684.4	4696.8	5370.8	5389.6	5731.6	5137.2	5463.9	5822.6	5163.0	•••	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-324.8	335.0	100.8	-106.4	-144.0	93.2	427.5	457.3	219.6	489.1	•••	
of valuables cquisitions less disposals of	-484.5	-219.6	19.9	-240.1	-84.2	-110.4	153.8	15.8	-311.1	-36.2		
on-produced non-financial ssets	777.8	1107.5	323.1	406.0	-883.2	-595.4	-629.5	48.5	41.4	114.2		
ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-)	-2813.0	-1006.9	-1716.6	-2800.7	-2054.4	-2370.0	-1766.4	-2654.6	-3639.6	-4324.9		
	III.2 Financia											
et incurrence of liabilities	128987.6	498173.9	640861.9	651921.8	866396.9		1635055.7	557694.4	810401.8	-91291.9	-141864.1	
Currency and deposits	-154475.5	-40224.2	69718.5	-57135.4	-3696.2	-2012.6	26249.6	45604.7	24520.5	31442.7	-1057.2	
	_											
Securities other than shares	33423.7	-15249.3	17907.2	247166.9	39132.7	35834.6	172746.3	93067.1	111090.4	ეე∠კკ.5	-101195.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Loans	-14167.7	11550.0	276287.0	203930.6	99486.4	18618.6	184112.6	60453.3	-43288.8	-112115.8	-221788.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	295988.1	504028.2	189284.5	234916.4	677760.5	99519.1	1220505.8	331336.8	659158.9	-157432.2	127791.8	
reserves	9184.4	16151.8	5804.4	11167.3	8795.7	12745.5	7987.6	9356.9	7330.1	8180.0	8779.4	
Financial derivatives	-53746.5	36435.1	9714.0	-23090.7	3504.3	6009.2	-4920.5	-1925.1	2502.7	-10626.2	3388.0	
Other accounts payable	12531.1	-14517.7	72146.4	34966.7	41413.5	53077.7	28374.3	19800.6	49087.9	94026.0	42218.0	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-2812.9	-1006.9	-1716.4	-2800.5	-2054.4	-2370.0	-1766.3	-2654.7	-3639.7	-4324.9	-5067.5	
	III.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	126174.7	497167.0	639145.6	649121.3	864342.6	221422.0	1633289.4	555039.8	806762.1	-95616.8	-146931.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs	249.6	0.2	-0.2	-0.1	3.6	3.3	-1.9	-0.1	-0.1	-0.3	0.1	
Currency and deposits	-172261.5	35732.7	130406.0	19179.2	184391.4	18550.6	97221.0	172021.3	12653.9	69634.4	155.0	
Securities other than shares	132186.7	45418.2	-16639.7	130179.9	67356.5	137135.3	182004.0	101299.6	280031.0	87339.3	84364.8	
Loans	56674.5	39207.5	256424.4	300935.4	73782.6	95373.4	225546.0	-21785.9	-154299.5	-38217.0	-137910.7	
Shares and other equity	177462.9	312982.4	106865.6	128815.4	464978.7	-72371.1	1069848.7	261209.4	628644.4	-330637.1	-213919.8	
Insurance technical reserves	4404.2	4059.5	-690.8	1228.9	3774.4	4557.2	3619.1	1178.0	14.0	-1545.1	3001.1	
Financial derivatives	-32616.0	12451.4	-840.7	-29885.1	-9070.8	-2395.4	-8034.1	16550.5	-10106.3	4906.0	12456.3	
Other accounts receivable	-39925.9	47315.1	163621.0	98667.7	79126.1	40568.8	63086.5	24567.0	49824.6	112903.0	104921.5	

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	5724.6	5822.8	6180.5	6502.5	6907.8	7440.3	7490.7	7720.3	8057.1	8547.4		
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1446.5	1510.4	1540.0	1635.2	1798.2	1907.6	1883.3	1926.1	2049.4	2278.4		
basic prices	4278.1	4312.4	4640.5	4867.3	5109.6	5532.7	5607.4	5794.1	6007.6	6269.0		
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	1162.6	1100.0	1161.3	1226.4	1170.2	1234.3	1285.5	1336.0	1401.3	1466.0		
prices	3115.5	3212.3	3479.2	3641.0	3939.3	4298.4	4321.9	4458.1	4606.3	4803.0		
VALUE ARRED ORGAN	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	4278.1	4312.4	4640.5	4867.3	5109.6	5532.7	5607.4	5794.1	6007.6	6269.0		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	925.0	941.7	984.1	1029.5	1049.6	1104.8	1161.6	1177.6	1249.0	1381.3		
subsidies on production	112.6	-108.7	-104.7	-110.2	-91.1	-86.8	-95.4	-76.0	-77.2	-76.5		
Other taxes on production	18.1	16.1	19.4	20.5	19.8	26.4	25.7	28.9	28.9	30.6		
Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS,	130.7	124.8	124.1	130.7	110.9	113.2	121.1	104.9	106.1	107.1		
GROSS	2385.4	2404.2	2623.8	2729.8	2883.6	3248.1	3253.2	3403.5	3396.3	3449.1		
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1080.3	1075.2	1137.3	1218.3	1267.5	1266.5	1288.1	1289.0	1439.6	1515.2		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
	II.1.2 Allocation	on of prima	ıry income a	account - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_ 2385.4	2404.2	2623.8	2729.8	2883.6	3248.1	3253.2	3403.5	3396.3	3449.1	***	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1080.3	1075.2	1137.3	1218.3	1267.5	1266.5	1288.1	1289.0	1439.6	1515.2		
Compensation of employees	12693.6	13145.8	13743.1	14331.0	14893.4	15857.2	16561.6	17186.9	18360.1	19671.7		
Property income	1051.2	969.1	1028.4	1132.3	1008.3	940.8	949.3	912.0	843.1	912.7		
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	368.6	290.1	402.0	433.4	381.2	331.2	122.6	43.8	32.6	32.6		
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	16841.8	17304.2	18130.6	18978.0	19671.5	20981.4	21929.7	22747.6	24006.5	25516.1		
	II.2 Secondar											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	16841.8	17304.2	18130.6	18978.0	19671.5	20981.4	21929.7	22747.6	24006.5	25516.1		
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	- 4859.5	5022.9	5140.3	5492.2	5777.7	5988.7	6188.1	6315.0	6779.9	7146.1		
Other current transfers	905.7	1010.5	1180.3	1288.9	1431.7	1369.2	1488.3	1510.9	1619.1	1942.9		
	II.2 Secondar					.000.2	00.0	.510.0	.010.1	.512.0		
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	2570.8	2751.1	3113.1	3193.7	3476.6	3692.4	4120.5	4456.2	4611.6	5255.1		
	3494.9	3587.4	3846.9	4073.3	4213.4	4308.6	4795.4	4969.8	5306.6	5616.3	•••	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	_ 3494.9										•••	
social transfers in kind		0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	1.3		
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	_ 797.1	661.4	768.5	789.0	893.7	925.1	1020.0	1026.8	978.1	1058.5		
NCOME	_ 15744.3	16337.7	16722.7	17703.0	18297.1	19413.1	19670.1	20120.4	21509.0	22673.9		
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of c	lisposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME Adjustment for the change in	15744.3	16337.7	16722.7	17703.0	18297.1	19413.1	19670.1	20120.4	21509.0	22673.9		
net equity of households on pension funds	-149.9	28.5	-5.1	104.7	97.0	-17.4	83.7	71.9	66.5	68.6		
ension runus	 II.4.1 Use of c				97.0	-17.4	63.7	71.9	00.5	06.0		
inal cancumption avacable re		12935.0		14200.7	14726.7	15400.5	15692.9	16280.0	16937.7	17874.0		
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	_		13524.8								•••	
expenditure	_ 12630.1	12935.0	13524.8	14200.7	14726.7	15400.5	15692.9	16280.0	16937.7	17874.0		
SAVING, GROSS	_ 2964.3	3431.1	3192.7	3607.0	3667.3	3995.2	4060.8	3912.3	4637.8	4868.4		
	III.1 Capital a		Ū									
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 2964.3	3431.1	3192.7	3607.0	3667.3	3995.2	4060.8	3912.3	4637.8	4868.4	***	
ess payable	_ 138.3	100.9	121.1	111.5	88.5	33.8	48.4	28.1	34.1	41.6		
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	201.2	167.1	174.8	196.7	174.1	121.7	148.3	141.8	177.2	171.2		
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	62.9	66.2	53.7	85.2	85.6	87.9	99.9	113.7	143.1	129.6		
WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1940.0	2431.9	2152.5	2492.2	2585.6	2794.6	2823.7	2604.3	3270.6	3444.0		
	III.1 Capital a										***	
Gross capital formation	1856.7	1482.9	1785.7	1770.5	2057.3	2400.0	2323.1	2371.8	2534.0	2604.1		
Gross fixed capital formation	_	1484.9	1786.9	1769.9	2056.4	2396.6	2319.3	2370.8	2536.2	2602.9		
Changes in inventories	-0.3	1.3	0.4	0.5	0.9	3.5	3.8	0.9	-2.2	1.2		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-1.8	-3.2	-1.6	0.1								
Acquisitions less disposals of		-3.∠	-1.0	0.1		***						
non-produced non-financial												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1245.2	2024.3	1467.3	1917.9	1622.5	1557.0	1615.6	1488.4	2002.4	2316.7		
II	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	931.2	1768.6	1643.9	2064.6	1064.5	2397.8	1688.7	2320.7	2752.5	3226.2	1935.7	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares							0.3					
Loans	929.3	1769.7	1643.4	2060.6	1080.3	2396.3	1634.7	2077.2	2733.8	3194.7	2118.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1.8	-0.7		5.3	-15.8		2.1					
reserves												
Financial derivatives						1.5	51.6	243.5	18.8	31.6	-182.4	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	0.1	-0.4	0.5	-1.4	•••	•••	•••	•••		•••		
BORROWING (-)	1245.2	2024.3	1467.3	1917.9	1622.5	1557.0	1615.6	1488.3	2002.3	2316.8	2960.9	
Net acquisition of financial	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	2176.4	3792.9	3111.2	3982.4	2687.0	3954.8	3304.3	3809.0	4754.8	5543.0	4896.6	
Currency and deposits	-119.3	1437.4	1623.6	1560.2	2255.8	2244.7	2809.4	2170.4	2417.6	3432.9	3450.1	
Securities other than shares	487.3	-16.9	-1802.2	-570.7	-140.5	-288.8	-184.4	-444.5	-465.6	-156.9	464.5	
Loans	4.7	39.0	39.2	52.0	28.8	72.8	36.8	46.9	61.8	71.6	47.6	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	1231.9	1190.5	3066.1	2539.1	-86.1	741.7	-151.3	1109.1	2658.5	1287.5	368.9	
reserves	571.7	1142.9	184.3	401.9	629.0	1184.4	793.9	927.2	82.5	907.9	565.6	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-0.0	0.0	0.1	-0.1								

Madagascar

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Institut National de la Statistique et de la Recherche Economique, Ministere des Finances et du Commerce, Tananarive.

General

The official estimates of Madagascar have been adjusted by the Institut National de la Statistique et de la Recherche Economique to conform to the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Ariary, W	lestern calen	idar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	15885.0	18171.7	20514.6	22599.8	25583.6	26888.4	29378.8	32475.1	36021.6	39289.4	43891.7	46545.1
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption expenditure	13531.8	15435.3	17212.1	18785.5	21293.6	22110.4	24349.8	26919.3	29401.9	33047.3	36182.3	37484.5
General government final consumption expenditure	2353.2	2736.5	3302.5	3814.3	4290.0	4778.0	5029.0	5555.8	6619.7	6242.1	7709.4	9060.6
Gross capital formation	7002.4	5638.8	5462.7	5126.0	4527.5	4986.9	5311.9	6159.8	6489.9	9499.8	11576.9	9312.7
Gross fixed capital formation	6990.4	5400.7	5775.0	5938.5	5416.3	5527.4	6297.6	7142.6	7447.8	9650.8	10843.9	9978.6
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	12.0	238.2	-312.3 	-812.5 	-888.9	-540.5 	-985.7 	-982.8 	-957.9 	-151.0 	733.0	-665.9
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	3833.2	4563.7	5315.0	5535.7	6380.7	8552.6	9430.3	10949.7	12688.3	14470.7	14506.5	9957.4
services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	7908.0 18812.6	7510.9 20863.4	7898.6 23393.8	7846.0 25415.5	9074.0 27417.7	10187.3 30240.6	10904.8 33216.2	11947.0 37637.6	14141.0 41058.8	16659.2 45886.3 ^a	17442.3 51035.2 ^a	14271.4 49272.3 ^a

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Ariary, W	estern calen	ndar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2007											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	13595.6	14004.4	14328.5	14695.1	15594.5	15309.1	15710.5	16208.8	16682.9	16265.0	16706.8	16980.0
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	11396.5	11918.5	12193.2	12563.6	13410.3	13061.7	13451.5	13956.3	14116.9	14638.2	15079.7	14956.6
expenditure General government final										•••		
consumption expenditure	2199.2	2085.9	2135.4	2131.5	2184.2	2247.4	2259.1	2252.5	2566.0	1626.8	1627.1	2023.3
Gross capital formation	6000.2	5066.1	4911.7	5026.4	4810.1	4434.0	5149.6	5861.1	5427.1	7764.7	8210.7	7564.5
Gross fixed capital formation	5936.1	4893.1	4924.8	5075.0	4673.0	4620.5	4669.2	5204.9	5111.8	5657.3	6378.6	5896.7
Changes in inventories	64.0	173.0	-13.1	-48.6	137.2	-186.4	480.4	656.3	315.3	2107.4	1832.1	1667.8

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2007											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	3770.6	3984.9	4241.8	4031.3	4458.0	6212.4	6172.5	6112.0	8886.6	9104.3	10097.8	6398.4
services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	6998.2	6586.0	6752.6	6519.7	7233.0	7737.2	8243.7	8642.7	10688.9	11879.4	12420.1	10360.0
PRODUCT	16368.1	16469.5	16729.5	17233.2	17629.6	18218.3	18789.0	19539.3	20307.8	20956.5 ^a	21880.9a	20166.1a

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Ariary,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	Industries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	5731.3	6066.7	6795.9	7116.5	7263.8	7815.8	8551.0	9459.6	10080.0	11000.5	11715.8	12423.3
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	4199.8	4583.3	5143.3	5102.0	5124.7	5505.5	5866.8	6358.7	6850.1	7732.1	8190.3	8582.9
Fishing	_ 1531.5	1483.4	1652.7	2014.5	2139.0	2310.2	2684.1	3100.9	3229.9	3268.4	3525.5	3840.4
Mining and quarrying	_ 161.1	244.3	283.2	388.1	807.8	1118.9	1051.2	851.8	1413.4	2118.5	2116.0	979.8
Manufacturing	1723.0	1869.2	2041.0	2202.3	2366.1	2733.4	2825.9	3837.3	3772.6	4299.4	5149.5	4807.6
Electricity, gas and water supply	204.9	253.0	243.3	260.8	239.1	228.0	305.9	342.0	362.7	358.5	396.6	403.5
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair	_ 1453.9	1390.6	1609.1	1539.5	1497.4	1740.9	2111.7	2274.3	2709.2	3080.9	3793.1	3530.4
of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade,	_ 2900.8	3226.1	3609.7	4177.1	4279.7	4667.6	5257.1	6374.0	6402.9	6053.9	6876.5	5947.4
repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods	_ 2342.9	2595.8	2871.3	3212.3	3221.2	3222.9	3691.7	4250.3	3928.8	4370.2	4845.5	5157.1
Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and	557.8	630.3	738.5	964.8	1058.6	1444.8	1565.4	2123.7	2474.1	1683.7	2030.9	790.3
communications Land transport; transport via	1662.3	1949.3	2136.6	2188.1	2377.6	2572.2	2684.4	2763.3	3645.9	3524.4	3900.9	3974.4
pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities;												
activities of travel agencies Post and	1240.1	1505.7	1601.4	1701.0	1719.5	1849.5	1946.2	1994.3	2669.0	2650.5	2893.7	2986.2
telecommunications Financial intermediation; real	422.2	443.6	535.2	487.1	658.1	722.7	738.2	769.0	976.9	873.9	1007.2	988.2
estate, renting and business activities	_ 1948.5	2133.3	2477.7	2742.4	3262.4	3560.7	4123.5	4754.2	5024.0	5285.3	5804.0	5115.4
Financial intermediation	526.0	540.8	673.3	734.9	824.4	929.1	1041.1	1163.8	1189.2	1202.6	1241.3	1100.0
Real estate, renting and business activities	1422.5	1592.5	1804.4	2007.5	2438.0	2631.6	3082.4	3590.4	3834.8	4082.8	4562.6	4015.4
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	_ 1423.8	1782.7	2119.1	2459.2	2701.2	2971.1	3084.7	3408.9	3776.8	4616.5	5775.2	6090.8
Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services	909.4	1080.4	1151.5	1383.6	1499.5	1594.3	1713.6	1898.8	2110.7	2884.6	3060.8	3136.9
Education	405.5	470.5	481.8	630.6	654.2	684.2	731.7	808.6	949.8	1344.6	1535.1	1542.6
Health and social work	_ 235.2	302.4	363.1	403.6	428.5	455.5	475.9	540.0	585.4	766.4	819.8	931.1
Other community, social and personal services Private households with	1 268.7	307.6	306.5	349.5	416.8	454.5	506.0	550.2	575.5	773.5	705.9	663.3
employed persons												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	18119.2	19995.4	22467.0	24457.7	26294.6	29003.0	31708.9	35964.3	39298.2	43222.5	48588.2	46409.5
(FISIM)	393.7	441.6	530.4	597.6	634.1	676.4	664.2	817.8	887.7	775.4	949.8	1053.2
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1087.1	1309.6	1457.2	1555.4	1757.3	1914.0	2171.4	2491.1	2648.4	3439.3	3396.9	3915.9
PRODUCT	18812.6	20863.4	23393.8	25415.5	27417.7	30240.6	33216.2	37637.6	41058.8	45886.3	51035.2	49272.3

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Ariary, V	vestern caler	idar year									Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2007											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing	4837.1	4725.4	4814.2	4914.2	4666.6	4740.6	4668.1	4730.9	4792.1	4809.0	5094.3	5123.2
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	3574.1	3568.1	3603.6	3689.2	3423.2	3460.0	3370.4	3401.3	3430.2	3530.0	3783.7	3812.6
Fishing	1263.0	1157.3	1210.6	1225.0	1243.3	1280.5	1297.7	1329.6	1361.9	1279.0	1310.7	1310.6
Mining and quarrying	159.9	206.2	211.1	333.4	882.7	1013.0	1137.7	1174.6	1298.4	1272.1	1402.6	606.2
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water	1424.2	1397.4	1405.0	1436.0	1405.1	1440.3	1481.3	1564.5	1631.1	1710.1	1788.9	1572.6
supply	169.8	181.7	179.1	190.1	206.4	214.4	227.3	243.5	226.1	236.1	244.8	244.5
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household	1344.5	1389.7	1436.6	1487.1	1458.6	1504.6	1650.0	1749.7	1868.4	2016.4	2223.9	2074.2
oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal	2460.4	2415.6	2449.3	2580.1	2515.2	2649.4	2685.4	2851.9	2782.7	2612.0	2720.2	2419.8
and household goods	2037.7	2015.5	2037.4	2107.8	2045.9	2106.5	2133.9	2202.3	2188.9	2243.1	2293.9	2232.1
Hotels and restaurants Fransport, storage and	422.7	400.2	411.9	472.2	469.3	543.0	551.4	649.6	593.7	368.9	426.3	187.7
communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities;	1521.7	1617.4	1692.6	1681.3	1747.1	1765.7	1744.8	1773.3	2052.8	2079.8	2216.1	2068.1
activities of travel agencies	1123.6	1181.4	1236.7	1272.7	1255.2	1267.7	1234.1	1204.0	1462.5	1410.5	1477.8	1376.0
Post and telecommunications	398.1	435.9	455.9	408.6	491.8	498.0	510.7	569.3	590.3	669.3	738.3	692.1
estate, renting and business activities	1583.1	1606.0	1640.7	1700.1	1802.1	1884.8	2001.4	2182.8	2311.4	2313.8	2438.7	2206.5
Financial intermediation	343.6	330.7	356.9	377.3	397.5	456.7	532.2	572.7	656.1	664.5	742.0	646.7
Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and	1239.4	1275.3	1283.9	1322.9	1404.6	1428.1	1469.2	1610.0	1655.2	1649.3	1696.6	1559.8
efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social	1294.5	1254.3	1216.6	1193.6	1172.5	1185.1	1162.3	1149.5	1174.7	1146.3	1155.1	1121.4
vork; other community, social and personal services	901.0	873.5	816.7	854.3	839.1	827.0	817.6	812.4	862.2	977.0	945.9	905.3
Education	422.9	419.3	364.9	399.0	365.0	346.0	341.3	322.4	355.5	413.2	420.3	366.7
Health and social work Other community, social and	237.4	231.4	234.3	232.4	232.8	232.3	229.9	236.5	249.4	246.1	252.1	290.0
personal services Private households with employed persons	240.8	222.8	217.5	222.9	241.3	248.7	246.4	253.6	257.3	317.8	273.5	248.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 2007											
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	15696.1	15667.2	15861.9	16370.1	16695.3	17224.9	17575.8	18233.0	18999.6	19172.7	20230.5	18341.9
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	277.8	295.0	313.7	338.6	336.6	357.6	356.8	423.1	492.3	448.3	556.8	663.7
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	949.8	1097.3	1181.3	1201.8	1271.0	1351.0	1570.0	1729.4	1800.5	2232.1	2207.2	2487.8
PRODUCT	16368.1	16469.5	16729.5	17233.2	17629.6	18218.3	18789.0	19539.3	20307.8	20956.5	21880.9	20166.1

Malawi

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Malawi is undertaken by the National Statistical Office. The official estimates are published in a series of reports entitled "National Accounts Report".

General

In 2010, a new series of national accounts is presented starting from year 2002, with data that follows a hybrid between the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) and the United Nations System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). National accounts for Malawi are compiled on an annual calendar year basis using supply and use tables (SUT) in current and previous year's prices and chained to a selected base year, which in the current case is 2010. These tables record how supplies of different kinds of goods and services originate from domestic industries and imports and how those supplies are allocated between various intermediate or final uses, including exports. These tables involve the compilation of a set of integrated production and generation of income accounts for industries.

Preliminary estimates for the years following the latest SUT are compiled using the production approach. Indicators for output of the various activities are applied to value added from the SUT.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The supply and use table utilizes all existing economic statistics and administrative data sources for Malawi in a systematic and standardized way for the national accounts compilation. The important data sources are Crop estimates, Annual Economic Surveys (AES), Government budgets and accounts, Tax data, External Trade statistics, Integrated Household Surveys and Consumer price indices.

Expenditure Approach

The main data source for household final consumption within the SUT framework is the Integrated Household Surveys and the product balancing (the commodity flow method). Government consumption is calculated as output of government less fees.

Gross fixed capital formation estimates are based on AES and government accounts. During the product balancing process, the private investments are adjusted based on supply side information. Changes in stocks are estimated using the commodity-flow method.

Imports and exports of general merchandise goods and services contained in national accounts are consistent with estimates in the Balance Of Payments. The primary source for goods is the foreign trade statistics prepared by the Foreign Trade section of the NSO on the basis of data on import and export declarations for goods as collected by Malawi Revenue Authority (MRA). For services imports, data are compiled monthly by the RBM based on Exchange Control forms (E-form) that are completed for purchases of foreign currency from authorized dealers. Export estimates are based on business interviews with enterprises involved in foreign transactions.

Production Approach

Output and intermediate consumption of industries is obtained from various surveys and administrative data sources. For agriculture, forestry and fishing the main data sources are the Crop estimates survey and the AES for large estates. Other data sources include the Tobacco Control Commission (TCC), Tea Association of Malawi (TAMA), Department of Fisheries and Department of Forestry.

Market producers which cover among others the following industries: mining and quarrying; manufacturing; electricity, gas and water; building and construction; distribution and trade; passenger and freight transport;

banking and financial services; and other services, use AES as their main data source for large scale companies. For the medium and small scale businesses, the Medium Business Economic Survey (MBES) conducted in 1998 and the IHS 2 were used as benchmarks. Output of public administration and defence is obtained from government accounts.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Malawi	kwacha, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in mil
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	200											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domesti	c product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	921233.3	1116841.6	1169652.0	1392546.0	2029024.1	2529684.6	2992358.6	3737562.5	4428371.1	5021206.1	5643624.0	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	789075.0	1000900.9	1036922.1	1234522.4	1798774.2	2242620.7	2652791.2	3313430.8	3925847.7	4451408.9	5003195.9	
expenditure General government final	24165.5	20659.8	16675.1	19852.7	28926.6	36064.3	42660.3	53284.3	63132.7	71584.4	80457.9	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	107992.8	95280.9	116054.9	138170.8	201323.3	250999.7	296907.0	370847.4	439390.7	498212.8	559970.2	
expenditure Collective consumption	59670.2											
expenditure	48322.6							•••		***		
Gross capital formation	116742.6	169863.6	283125.6	337079.3	491145.0	612334.7	724329.5	904713.3	1071930.2	1215431.7	1366094.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	142538.2	159734.2	158489.1	188691.4	274934.9	342774.9	405467.7	506443.6	600048.8	680378.6	764716.9	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-25795.6	10129.4	124636.6	148387.9	216210.1	269559.9	318861.8	398269.7	471881.4	535053.1	601377.1	
Exports of goods and services	 187363.2°	183289.0	249606.4	339721.6	502613.1	691083.0	766099.3	865438.1	935706.9	981945.9	998348.5	
Exports of goods	178351.2	171236.2	236097.6	313498.9	462155.0	644602.5	707962.7	783593.9	836449.6		866129.2	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	11165.2	12052.8	13508.7	26222.6	40458.1	46480.5	58136.6	81844.2	99257.3	114401.4	132219.3	
services	351356.7	395937.6	449185.2	644103.5	1094938.4	1298631.5	1269614.3	1695146.5	1800451.9	1960114.8	2031482.5	
Imports of goods	281960.5	359835.2	410086.9	577406.4	985738.4	1163146.0	1105090.8	1493811.0	1564320.1	1695825.7	1734010.9	
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	32351.4	36102.4	39098.3	66697.1	109200.0	135485.4	164523.5	201335.5	236131.8	264289.1	297471.6	
PRODUCT	873982.4	1074056.6	1253198.8	1425243.4	1927843.8	2534470.9	3213173.1	3812567.4	4635556.4	5258468.9	5976584.0	

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Malawi	kwacha, We	stern calend	ar year								Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2010											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domesti	c product								
Final consumption expenditure	1112527.6	1116841.6	1144075.9	1137179.5	1208327.6	1283403.3	1325439.2	1360982.5	1432010.5	1487582.3	1565492.4	
Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	954303.0	1000900.9	1022328.3	1016165.8	1079742.6	1146829.1	1184391.7	1216152.7	1279622.2	1329280.3	1398899.5	
expenditure	27815.9	20659.8	14101.6	14016.6	14893.6	15818.9	16337.1	16775.2	17650.6	18335.6	19295.9	
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	130408.7	95280.9	107646.0	106997.1	113691.4	120755.3	124710.4	128054.7	134737.7	139966.4	147297.0	
expenditure	59670.2	33153.1	47524.6									
Collective consumption expenditure	48322.6	61973.0	86912.9								•••	
Gross capital formation	141803.0	169863.6	153338.2	152413.9	161949.8	172012.0	177646.0	182409.8	191929.5	199377.7	209819.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2010											
Gross fixed capital formation	171681.7	159734.2	147557.2	146667.8	155844.1	165527.0	170948.6	175532.8	184693.6	191861.0	201909.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	-29878.7 	10129.4	5781.0 	5746.2 	6105.7	6485.0	6697.4	6877.0	7235.9	7516.7 	7910.4 	
Exports of goods and services	187385.9ª	183055.4	227279.9	225909.8	240044.0	254958.4	263309.1	270370.1	284480.4	295520.2	310997.6	
Exports of goods	174436.6	170615.4	214909.5	213614.1	226978.9	241081.6	248977.8	255654.5	268996.8	279435.7	294070.8	
Exports of services	12986.1	12440.0	12370.3	12295.7	13065.0	13876.8	14331.3	14715.6	15483.6	16084.5	16926.9	
Less: Imports of goods and services	466350.4	422425.0	426520.4	423949.4	450474.0	478462.8	494134.1	507384.9	533864.7	554582.3	583627.8	
Imports of goods	429929.9	391693.2	401135.4	398717.4	423663.4	449986.4	464725.0	477187.2	502091.0	521575.5	548892.4	
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	36375.0	30731.8	25385.0	25231.9	26810.6	28476.4	29409.1	30197.7	31773.7	33006.7	34735.4	
PRODUCT	979971.7b	1047335.6	1098173.5	1091553.9	1159847.4	1231910.9	1272260.3	1306377.5	1374555.7	1427897.9	1502682.1	

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200								300			
Ir Agriculture, forestry and fishing	1dustries 265944.1	310167.1	360446.0	426652.5	577063.8	758976.7	922098.3	1064942.1	1306117.7			
	2000	0.0.0	00011010	.20002.0	01.1000.0		022000.0	.00.0.2		1565092.7	1890775.2	2222603.2
Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities	177699.9	221069.3	245015.4	293301.2	403033.8	535782.8	637665.5	728175.9	902691.2	1463847.7	1772206 5	2102610 5
Forestry and logging	76921.0	75879.7	97132.5	111158.0	144963.2	185071.6	235137.6	277999.5	331903.8			
Fishing and aquaculture	11323.2	13218.1	18298.2	22193.3	29066.9	38122.4	49295.2	58766.8	8760.0 71522.7 83577.0	9764.5 91480.5	10284.4 108194.3	10211.8
Manufacturing, mining and									03377.0	91400.5	100194.3	109771.9
quarrying and other industrial activities	109600.9	127957.0	155912.7	169576.2	228103.9	296363.1	376422.2	439869.9	518519.6 959866.2	1096304.5	1260654.0	1404941.9
Mining and quarrying	7155.5	10527.6	12392.7	14676.0	19980.4	23592.6	29288.8	33992.0	39919.0 45128.9	53465.2	60238.7	62575.4
Manufacturing	90707.9	103789.4	126145.8	136188.1	182995.6	240726.2	306839.0	359247.7	423310.1 737836.4	824618.2		1066082.2
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply	11737.5	13640.0	17374.1	18712.2	25127.9	32044.2	40294.4	46630.2	55290.5 176900.9	218221.1	251640.5	276284.4
Water supply; sewerage,									170000.0	LIGELIII	201010.0	270201.1
waste management and remediation activities												
Construction	24385.2	31393.0	37182.9	42231.4	54817.4	71107.2	90368.3	107988.0	130252.8 199293.0	232666.2	263091.7	276940.5
Wholesale and retail trade,												
transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities	178926.5	209192.0	261155.5	287461.9	392468.5	514981.6	662860.8	788742.9	957504.0 1222346.8	1368435.1	1533870.2	1510159 2
Wholesale and retail trade;										100010011	.0000.0.2	.0.0.00.2
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	140821.8	162125.5	207610.6	221418.9	303987.6	399866.9	514990.2	608942.2	738914.7 830463.0	934056.3	1038716.5	1041413.0
Transportation and storage	22165.3	27742.5	31575.5	38637.4	51805.6	67030.2	85857.1	104047.3	127388.4 291631.8	326289.3	378350.8	372876.9
Accommodation and food service activities	15939.4	19324.0	21969.3	27405.6	36675.3	48084.5	62013.6	75753.4	91200.9 100252.0	108089.6	116803.0	95869.3
Information and communication	27443.0	37833.3	43424.6	55035.5	75281.8	104535.8	139396.8	169125.2	208181.3 341015.0	406491.9	465732.6	501832.2
Financial and insurance	36038.4	48389.0	57267.2	73198.2	96689.7	126214.3	164031.3	200636.1	244531.2 383575.9	446296.6	491857.3	522726.4
Real estate activities	64689.3	83404.9	95430.6	118473.0	154517.5	198386.9	248233.8	295599.1	356504.6	770230.0	₹51007.3	JZZ1 Z0.4

^a Discrepancy between components and total.
^b Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200								300			
Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and	3147.0	3081.9	3555.1	4236.8	5688.0	7560.9	9744.1	11668.4	14016.5			
support service activities									78093.0	91908.3	105530.1	103492.4
Professional, scientific and	3147.0	3081.9	3555.1	4236.8	5688.0	7560.9	9744.1	11668.4	14016.5			
technical activities									78093.0	91908.3	105530.1	103492.4
Administrative and support												
service activities												
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
health and social work	59340.6	72421.4	99863.6	104202.5	138649.5	179090.5	231407.3	286612.2			4050050 5	1001000
activities									868506.6	950767.8	1050273.5	1081983.8
Public administration and	40000 4	00050.4	00000 4	00057.0	070000	40444.0	04477.0	70455.0	00050 4			
defence; compulsory social	13960.4	20058.1	39303.1	29057.6	37986.0	49411.2	64477.6	79155.6		004000	055040.4	000005.4
security	22667.5	05404.7	20554.4	207200	40005.0	00440.5	00000 4	400040.0	202354.7	231200.8	255916.4	269825.4
Education	22007.5	25134.7	28551.1	36726.0	49285.2	63413.5	82630.1	103043.9	126919.7 280920.0	000045.4	200502.2	207027
Human health and social	00740 7	07000.0	00000 4	00440.0	54070.0	00005.0	0.4000.0	404440 7		296645.1	326562.2	327627.2
work activities	22712.7	27228.6	32009.4	38419.0	51378.3	66265.8	84299.6	104412.7	127084.0 385231.9	422921.8	467794.9	484531.1
Other service activities	40963.6	47768.3	39260.9	69578.2	93455.2	121963.0	158527.4	193228.5		422921.8	467794.9	484531.1
Other service activities	40903.0	4//00.3	39200.9	09376.2	93433.2	12 1903.0	136327.4	193220.5	111032.0	128025.6	154477.5	156806.5
Arts, entertainment and	2314.0	2317.0								120025.0	134477.3	130000.3
recreation	2314.0	2317.0			***	***	***	•••	•••			
Other service activities	16363.5	16559.3										
Other service delivities	10000.0	10000.0										
Private households with	22286.1	28892.0							•••			
employed persons	22200.1	20032.0										
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	810478.6	971607 9	1153499 1	1350646 3	1816735.3	2379179.9	3003090.3	3558412 5		***	***	
GROSS, at basic prices	010110.0	01 1001.0	1100 100.1	1000010.0	1010100.0	2070170.0	0000000.0	0000112.0		6765403.2	7727160 5	8320105.8
Less: Financial intermediation									0120001.1	0700100.2	7727100.0	0020100.0
services indirectly measured												
(FISIM)				***	***	***		•••				
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	63503.7	75727.7	99251.1	74597.1	111108.5	155291.0	210082.7	254154.9	316266.9	•••	•••	
products	00000		0020111			.00201.0	2.0002	20110110	405170.0	467897.4	497749.9	496127.2
Plus: Taxes on products												.00.22
, , p									405170.0	467897.4	497749.9	496127.2
Less: Subsidies on products												
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	873982.3	1047335.6	1252750.2	1425243.4	1927843.8	2534470.9	3213173.1	3812567.4	4635556.4			
PRODUCT									6531224.1	7233300.7	8224910.4	8816233.0
Memorandum Item: FISIM, if	16724.0	21999.0										
distributed to uses												

^a Includes (E) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Malawi kwacha, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Malawi kwacha, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 300 2017 2010 Base year Industries Agriculture, forestry and fishing 290550.9 310167.1 323463.8 326761.2 347178.5 368910.0 365106.1 364902.8 387295.8 1497363.6 1501799.0 1590381.4 1656670.9 Crop and animal production, 225471.9 224631.2 hunting and related service 194711.1 221069.3 242477.0 260423.9 252484.5 249509.7 267670.0 activities 1405026.6 1404984.1 1490491.6 1566285.8 83313.2 75879.7 83916.4 85132.8 87214.1 89956.3 93103.0 95256.6 98417.6 Forestry and logging 8760.0 8966.5 9005.6 8803.5 Fishing and aquaculture 12384.0 13218.1 14075.5 16997.3 17487.5 18529.8 19518.5 20136.5 21208.2 83577.0 87848.4 90884.2 81581.6 Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial 114958.0 127957.0 130337.2 129873.7 137234.0 144050.9 149044.9 150721.6 153753.7 activities 959866.2 1028497.0 1107449.2 1154937.2 Mining and quarrying 8495.6 10527.6 10670.7 11239.9 12020.8 11467.5 11596.9 11647.4 11837.0 49095.7 52748.4 53945.7 45128 9 93200.7 105206.1 104302.6 Manufacturing 103789.4 110095.5 117008.0 121493.3 123096.3 125521.8 737836.4 787879.0 848143.8 884832.3 Electricity, gas, steam and 13261.7 13640.0 14460.5 14331.2 15977.9 16395.0 15117.7 15575.5 15954.6 air conditioning supply 191522.3 176900.9 206556.9 216159.1

b Includes Administrative and support service activities (N) of ISIC Rev. 4 industry classification.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Recovered	200								300			
Base year	2010								2017			
Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	•••		•••	•••	•••							
Construction	32169.4	31393.0	32117.3	32343.9	32979.8	34562.5	35781.4	37002.1	38623.1 199293.0	213651.2	230378.0	238748.2
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities	202428.6	209192.0	216729.4	220159.0	236120.6	250313.2	262460.7	270263.0	283923.3 1222346.8	1272128.3	1354615.7	1295986.4
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	159174.8	162125.5	168111.2	169578.5	182887.9	194360.2	203911.1	208654.3	219106.3 830463.0	857719.3	909559.1	897793.8
Transportation and storage	25937.8	27742.5	28392.1	29591.3	31167.8	32580.9	33995.2	35651.8	37773.8 291631.8	310144.1	337198.7	313410.5
Accommodation and food service activities	17316.0	19324.0	20226.2	20989.1	22064.9	23372.1	24554.4	25956.9	27043.3 100252.0	104265.0	107857.9	84782.1
Information and communication	34067.8	37833.3	39609.2	42150.2	45291.7	50810.9	55194.4	57950.8	61730.8 341015.0	373270.8	407821.9	432625.5
Financial and insurance activities	42949.1	48389.0	51812.2	56060.4	58171.4	61348.0	64948.4	68748.0	72509.5 383575.9	409822.4	430698.1	450638.3
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	76665.7	83404.9	89274.5	90735.1	92962.3	96428.4	98288.5	101287.1	105712.3 464962.0	451269.7	463729.7	477430.6
technical, administrative and support service activities	3038.1	3081.9	3485.4	3244.8	3422.1	3675.1	3858.2	3998.2	4156.2 78093.0	84397.0	92408.1	89220.0
Professional, scientific and b technical activities	3038.1	3081.9	3485.4	3244.8	3422.1	3675.1	3858.2	3998.2	4156.2 78093.0	84397.0	92408.1	89220.0
Administrative and support service activities												
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities	66161.9	72421.4	91221.2	79805.8	83415.6	87049.1	91626.1	98207.8	103980.2 868506.6	913932.3	944241.1	927234.6
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	18418.2	20058.1	36144.4	22254.4	22853.5	24016.9	25530.0	27122.7	28661.9 202354.7	214474.2	227559.4	236884.2
Education	23370.0	25134.7	26204.5	28127.4	29651.4	30822.9	32717.5	35308.0	37634.8 280920.0	293895.1	307834.3	293894.5
Human health and social work activities	24373.7	27228.6	28872.3	29424.0	30910.7	32209.3	33378.5	35777.1	37683.5 385231.9	405562.9	408847.4	396455.8
Other service activities	45442.5°	47768.3°	35726.5°	53288.0°	56225.4°	59281.6	62769.1	66209.8	69089.8 111032.0	119928.6	137885.8	136890.8
Arts, entertainment and recreation	4629.3	15842.4	17001.7	13027.2	11415.4	11645.0	12447.0	13129.3				
Other service activities	16363.3	4931.8	4433.2	5997.3	6821.0	6922.0	7210.0	7605.3				
Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	19971.0 908016.4	22286.0	24059.5 1013776.7	29011.0	32447.0	40714.6	43112.0	45475.3		***	•••	
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	900010.4	97 1007.9	1013770.7	1034422.1	1093001.2	1130429.0	1109077.7	1219291.3		6368696.2	6759609.1	6860382.4
services indirectly measured (FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	71968.0	75727.7	84397.2	57131.8	66846.2	75481.1	83182.5	87086.3	93780.9 405170.0	446874.9		398856.3
Plus: Taxes on products									405170.0	446874.9	434624.0	398856.3
Less: Subsidies on products												
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT			1098173.8	1091553.9	1159847.4	1231910.9	1272260.3	1306377.5	1374555.7	6815571.1		7259238.7
Memorandum Item: FISIM, if distributed to uses	13564.0	19068.0										

 ^a Includes (E) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities.
 ^b Includes Administrative and support service activities (N) of ISIC Rev. 4 industry classification.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
V	.ll External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Resoui	ces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES												
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	73.1	122.1	203.9	340.5	460.5	605.5	766.2					
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and												
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income												
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers	67309.4	98067.8	83405.2	120583.5	220654.9	236989.7	253655.7					
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds				120000.5								
	.II External a			ome and cu								
Compensation of employees	1009.8	1046.2	1083.8	1796.5	2430.1	3195.0	4043.0					
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	***			***	***							
Taxes on production and imports												
							•••					
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Current taxes on income and												
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions												
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than												
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	 1159.4	1593.6		 3541.8	 4790.8	6298.8	6679.5					
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL												
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL	 1159.4	1593.6		 3541.8	 4790.8	6298.8	6679.5					
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	 1159.4 	 1593.6 	 2197.5 	 3541.8 	 4790.8 	 6298.8 	 6679.5					
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE V. CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	 1159.4 	 1593.6 	 2197.5 	 3541.8 	 4790.8 	 6298.8 	 6679.5					
Property income Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE Current EXTERNAL Capital transfers, receivable less payable	 1159.4 	 1593.6 	 2197.5 	 3541.8 	 4790.8 ud net worth	 6298.8 	 6679.5 					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	16.9	18.0	23.5	37.5	50.8	66.8	84.5					
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	/.III.1 Capita	l account - (Changes in	assets								
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)												
,,	 / III 2 Einana	···	Changes			 						
	/.III.2 Financ	iai account	- Changes	n nabilities	and net wo							
Net incurrence of liabilities												
Currency and deposits	7019.3	-10381.6	16793.5	-13276.7	32454.1	-6054.6	-1193.6					
Securities other than shares	-38.1	149.0	-171.7	2045.1	2766.4	3637.1	4602.4					
Loans	18879.7	21913.9	46213.3	28165.6	118950.8	136270.7	168082.6					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	6935.7	14598.7	127208.5	-2213.6	164479.1	254125.0	257463.6					
Financial derivatives		•••	•••	•••			***					
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-8727.1	6275.3	-83111.4	24098.2	32596.5	42856.8	54231.4					
BORROWING (-)				•••			•••					
Net acquisition of financial assets	/.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
Monetary gold and SDRs	-12963.6	20380.4	-17017.8	6304.9	68593.9	76308.6	44914.6					
Currency and deposits	4640.2	4842.7	4862.8	-506.2	11136.9	42341.2	32540.3					
Securities other than shares	14.1	-15.0	-17.8	-28.5	-38.6	-50.7	-64.2					
Loans	163.9	-147.1	-317.3	-322.9	-169.9	-96.8	-729.5					
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	-187.8	6365.6	147.9	-1131.5 	-1530.6 	-2012.3 	-2546.4 					
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	910.5	141.5	-39.9	44.1	59.6	78.4	99.2					
- Carlot accounts receivable	310.3	171.0	-09.8	77.1	09.0	10.4	33.∠					

Malaysia

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Department of Statistics, Putrajaya. The official estimates are published in a series of reports entitled "Annual National Accounts Gross Domestic Product (GDP)". The reports are available under "publications" on the website of the Department of Statistics, Putrajaya: (www.dosm.gov.my).

General

Malaysia has completed the rebasing of Gross Domestic Product from base year 2010 to 2015. GDP for constant prices are now expressed in 2015 prices. Hence, this new series will replace the 2010 base year series which had been in use for the period of 2010 until 2018.

Since 1970, estimates are available in both current and constant prices. The initial constant price series published was valued at 1970 prices, for the period of 1971 to 1983. Subsequently, the valuation of the constant series was updated to 1978 prices; and this series is available from 1978 up to 1997. The series was then updated to 1987 prices; and this series is available from 1987 to 2006. The series was again updated to 2000 prices; and this series is available from 2000 to 2010. Data for series 2005 to 2013 was based on 2005 prices.

The rebasing exercise of the production and expenditure account enable improvements in matters relating to the practice and compliance to the concepts and guidelines of the manual on the compilation of System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA) which were released by the United Nations. Besides that, improvements on changes of methodology, data sources, revision on data, updates on classification and published detailed data have also been implemented.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through three approaches which are the production approach, expenditure approach and income approach. The GDP by production and expenditure approach are valued in current and constant prices. Meanwhile, GDP by income approach is published in current prices.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach, in combination with the commodity-flow approach, is used to estimate expenditure aggregates.

Government final consumption expenditure is based on financial records and statements of the government bodies.

Benchmark estimates of private final consumption expenditure are derived from commodity balancing technique for the benchmark year which was compiled through Supply and Use Tables. Between benchmark years, estimates of private consumption expenditure have been made by estimating and allocating the available supply of consumer goods and services both from import and local production to the consumption components, categorized by COICOP classification.

Gross fixed capital formation includes structure, machinery and equipment; cultivated biological resources and investment in plantation and smallholders' perennial crops; capitalisation of research & development and capitalisation of expenditure on weapon system.

Exports and imports of goods and services are estimated from customs returns and balance of payments statistics.

In the process of compiling the constant price series, the relevant price indices were used as deflators for instant Producer Price Index, Consumer Price Index, Average Unit Value of Exports and Imports. Deflators for the producers of government services consist mainly an average price index of material inputs and weighted index for salary of government employees.

Income Approach

GDP based on Income Approach is summation of all incomes accruing the production in economy. Thus, this method enables factors of income and the return to factors of production to be measured by economic activity. The income components are Compensation of Employees, Gross Operating Surplus and Taxes less Subsidies on Production and Imports. Compensation of employees includes remuneration, in cash or in kind, payable by an enterprise to an employee in return for work done during the accounting period. The operating surplus before deducting the consumption of fixed capital and mixed income. Taxes less Subsidies on Production and Imports consists of taxes on products and other taxes on production less subsidies on products and other subsidies on production.

Production Approach

The production approach is used to estimate the value added by kind of economic activity. A detailed commodity-flow approach has been adopted for the reference years 1971, 1973, 1978, 1983, 1987, 2000, 2005, 2010 and 2015 to compute value added by sector. For those years in between, national accounts estimates are compiled based on various types of data including volume indicators of production and adopting double deflation method. Various data and indicators are used to extrapolate base year value added by sector/sub-sectors. Commencing from 2000 base year series, the monthly, quarterly and annual statistics for agricultural, mining, manufacturing, and service sectors form the basis for computation of the output intermediate input and value added. For producers of government services, the value added is estimated from Federal Government Financial Statistics obtained from the Accountant General's Office, State government financial statement and budget documents, administrative records from statutory bodies and local authority.

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

At present, the integrated economic accounts (IEA) in Malaysia is compiled for the following accounts: good and services; production; generation of income; allocation of primary income account; secondary distribution of income account; redistribution of income in kind account; use of income account; and capital account. The accounts provide the main macro-economic indicators concerning income, saving, investment and net lending/borrowing of each institutional sector of the economy.

The accounts are prepared by institutional sectors of the economy as below:

- i. Non-financial corporations
- ii. Financial corporations
- iii. General government
- iv. Households and
- v. Non-profit institutions serving households.

The household sector in Malaysia also includes the Non-profit Institutions Serving Households. The rest of the world account is compiled to reflect transactions between resident and non-resident institutional units. The rest of the world account is a different way of presenting the balance of payments data.

The main sources of data in the compilation of integrated economic accounts are as follows:

- i. Economic census/survevs
- ii. National accounts statistics
- iii. Balance of payments statistics
- iv. Bank Negara Malaysia
- v. Various government agencies

vi. Individual companies.

Integrated accounts data updated with time lag resulting in discrepancy with equivalent items in other tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, ringgit, Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit,											Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200	1000										
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	c product								
Final consumption expenditure	441185.0	476273.0										
		498591.0	558332.0	616679.0	667456.0	727460.0	789120.6	841704.0	927466.6	1004284.4	1080393.3	1045540.4a
Household final	348006.0	378626.0										
consumption expenditure		394893.0	436980.0	481865.0	527359.0	579576.0	634553.0	684110.9	759550.7	830715.9	903079.1	
NPISHs final consumption	162.0	165.0										
expenditure		352.0	360.0	372.0	390.0	409.0	546.5	569.8	595.7	617.8	641.0	702.7 ^a
General government final	93017.0	97482.0										
consumption expenditure		103346.0	120993.0	134442.0	139707.0	147475.0	154021.1	157023.2	167320.1	172950.7	176673.2	184031.1a
Individual consumption	36200.4	37392.0										
expenditure		39741.0	46478.0	54185.0	55406.0	58585.0	60016.0	61333.8	61919.5	60268.0	63733.0	
Collective consumption	56817.0	60090.0										
expenditure		63605.0	74514.0	80257.0	84301.0	88890.0	94005.2	95689.5	105400.7	112682.7	112940.2	
Gross capital formation	127143.0	185748.0										
•		192105.0	211415.0	250085.0	264199.0	276363.0	299228.6	324865.3	350588.7	346060.9	317887.6	278475.2a
Gross fixed capital formation	156660.0	179793.0										
		184292.0	202251.0	246343.0	269699.0	287393.0	304423.4	318895.2	343941.5	350388.4	346844.4	296387.2a
Changes in inventories	-29517.0	5955.0										
-		7813.0	9164.0	3741.0	-5500.0	-11030.0	-5194.8	5970.1	6647.2	-4327.5	-28956.8	-17912.0a
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	651671.0	744034.0		***		•••	***	•••	***	•••	•••	***
Experte or goods and corrisos	00.0	714075.0	777302.0	770202.0	770368.0	816483.0	817370.2	834491.2	960778.0	992511.2	985283.2	869931.2a
Exports of goods	553290.0	641134.5				0.0.00.0	011010.2	0002	000110.0	00201112	000200.2	000001.2
Exports of goods		602609.0	658421.0	644864.0	637683.0	678865.0	681274.8	686895.5	801394.1	830136.7	815469.6	778202.6a
Exports of services	98381.0	102899.8	000 12 110	0000	00.000.0	0.0000.0	00.2	000000.0	00100111	000.00	0.0.00.0	
Exports of services	00001.0	111466.0	118880.0	125337.0	132685.0	137618.0	136095.5	147595.7	159383.9	162374.5	169813.6	91728.6a
Less: Imports of goods and	507142.0	608728.0		.20000	.02000.0	.0.0.0.0	.00000.0		.00000.0	10201 110	.000.0.0	01120.0
services	007.1.2.0	583337.0	635316.0	665714.0	683408.0	713863.0	728778.2	751362.8	866523.5	895405.4	872871.5	778783.9a
Imports of goods	412565.0	504384.0	000010.0	0001 1 1.0	000.00.0		. 20 0.2	.0.002.0	000020.0	000.00	0.200	
3.10 0. goodo		478427.0	517893.0	531835.0	541131.0	565538.0	572051.2	584849.7	684280.9	715515.9	692136.0	639070.0a
Imports of services	94578.0	104344.0	000.0	20.000.0	3	300000.0	3.2001.E	20.0.0.1	30.200.0		302.00.0	2000.0.0
	0.0.0.0	104910.0	117424.0	133879.0	142277.0	148325.0	156727.0	166513.1	182242.6	179889.4	180735.4	139713.9a
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	712857.0	797327.0	12-1.0	.00070.0		5526.6	.00727.0	.00010.1	. 522 12.0		.00700.1	.00. 10.0
PRODUCT	2507.0	821434.0	911733.0	971252 0	1018614 0	1106443.3	1176941 2	1249697 7	1372309.8	1447451 1	1510692 6	1415162.8a
PRODUCT		821434.0	911/33.0	9/1252.0	1018614.0	1106443.3	11/6941.2	1249697.7	13/2309.8	144/451.1	1510692.6	1415162.8ª

^a Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, ringgit, Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit											Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2005	1000 2010					2015					
!	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domesti	c product								
Final consumption expenditure	387844.0	411768.0										
		498592.0	540359.0	582014.0	622410.0	662390.0	700209.0 789120.6	827899.9	883151.4	945482.3	1008141.9	979193.4ª
Household final	309011.0	330226.0					709120.0	021099.9	003131.4	940402.3	1006141.9	919193.4
consumption expenditure		394893.0	422016.0	457255.0	490418.0	524645.0	556224.0					
							634553.0	671698.0	718127.4	775260.6	834455.0	
NPISHs final consumption	159.0	159.0										
expenditure		352.0	361.0	370.0	380.0	393.0	408.0					
							546.5	562.2	574.4	590.3	610.1	679.7 ^a
General government final	78675.0	81383.0										
consumption expenditure		103346.0	117983.0	124390.0	131612.0	137351.0	143577.0					
							154021.1	155639.6	164449.6	169631.4	173076.8	180207.1a

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2005	1000 2010					2015					
Individual consumption expenditure	30506.0	31305.0 39741.0	45326.0	50150.0	52191.0	54497.0	55974.0 60016.0	60794.0	61244.0	59672.4	62875.4	
Collective consumption expenditure	48169.0	50078.0 63605.0	72656.0	74240.0	79421.0	82854.0	87603.0 94005.2	94845.6	103205.6	109959.0	110201.4	
Gross capital formation	132903.0	166526.0 192105.0	200789.0	237492.0	249022.0	255370.0	272577.0 299228.6	312487.3	332124.5	326564.1	313763.5	275492.9ª
Gross fixed capital formation	141584.0	158397.0 184292.0	195996.0	233203.0	252162.0	264242.0	273788.0 304423.4	312190.1	331092.5	335614.0	328412.2	280719.4ª
Changes in inventories	-8682.0	8129.0 7813.0	4793.0	4289.0	-3140.0	-8872.0	-1211.0 -5194.8	297.3	1031.9	-9049.8	-14648.7	-5226.4ª
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	615012.0	683391.0 714075.0	743919.0	730961.0	732856.0	769794.0	771739.0 817370.2	828155.3	900064.0	917462.1	905806.7	826529.3ª
Exports of goods	525021.0	591165.0 602609.0	626712.0	608529.0	604549.0	639514.0	647589.0					
Exports of services	89991.0	92226.0 111466.0	117207.0	122432.0	128307.0	130280.0	681274.8 124150.0	685228.5	750507.6	768845.8	754612.4	748561.1ª
Less: Imports of goods and services	505874.0	585031.0 583337.0	620147.0	638206.0	649208.0	675105.0	136095.5 680527.0	142926.8	149556.4	148616.3	151194.4	77968.3ª
Imports of goods	416811.0	490351.0 478427.0	505184.0	510239.0	516075.0	535528.0	728778.2 538243.0	739230.0	814570.8	826693.8	806257.9	739188.8ª
Imports of services	89063.0	94680.0 104910.0	114963.0	127967.0	133133.0	139577.0	572051.2 142284.0	578718.7	644246.0	662746.9	646986.2	620280.4ª
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	629885.0	676653.0 821434.0	864920.0	912261.0	955080.0	1012449.0	156727.0 1063998.0	160511.3	170324.8	163946.9	159271.7 1421454.2	118908.3ª

^a Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, ringgit, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 1000 GROSS DOMESTIC 797327.0 712857.0 PRODUCT 821434.0 911733.0 971252.0 1018614.0 1106443.0 1176941.2 1249697.7 1372309.8 1447451.1 1510692.6 1415162.8^a Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the -1463.0 -2082.0 rest of the world, net Plus: Compensation of 3986.0 employees - from the rest of 3550.0 the world Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of 5449.0 5632.0 the world Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest -14219.0 -26333.0 of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL 698638.0 770993.0 INCOME 890133.0 935410.0 984639.0 1069819.0 1144829.3 1215105.3 1333651.6 1402368.9 1470425.5 1388936.2a 795303.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200	1000										
Plus: Current transfers - from	-19587.0	-21790.0										
and to the rest of the world, net												
Plus: Current transfers -	3738.2	1920.4										
from the rest of the world												
Less: Current transfers - to	23326.0	23711.0										
the rest of the world												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	679054.0	749203.0										
DISPOSABLE INCOME		773512.0	869071.0	916941.0	967140.0	1052376.0	1123504.0	1196476.6	1316351.2	1382640.3	1449131.0	1386135.8
Less: Final consumption												
expenditure / Actual final	441185.0	476273.0	=======================================	0.4.00=0.0	007.500		=00.400.0	044=04.0			4000000	
consumption	007005.0	498592.0	558333.0	616679.0	667456.0	727460.0	789120.6	841704.0	927466.6	1004284.4	1080393.3	1045540.4
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	237865.0	272930.0b										
Plus: Capital transfers - from	-20.0	-16.0									•••	
and to the rest of the world, net	-20.0											
Plus: Capital transfers - from	9.0	41.0	•••	***		***	***			•••		
the rest of the world	3.0	41.0										
Less: Capital transfers - to	29.0	57.0				***	•••				•••	
the rest of the world	25.0											
Less: Gross capital formation	127143.0	185747.7					•••		•••		•••	
2000. Grood capital formation		192105.0	211415.0	250085.0	264199.0	276363.0	299228.6	324865.3	350588.7	346060.9	317887.6	278475.2
Less: Acquisitions less												
disposals of non-produced	-31.0	-95.0										
non-financial assets												
Equals: NET LENDING (+) /												
NET BORROWING (-) OF	110722.0	88079.0										
THE NATION												
								_				
	Net values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incor	me / Saving	Gross less	Consumpti	on of fixed	capital	
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital												
Equals: NET NATIONAL												
INCOME												
Equals: NET NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME					•••				•••			
Equals: SAVING, NET		•••										
				•••		•••					•••	

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Ir	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing ^a Crop and animal production, hunting and related service		82882.0	104424.0	95122.0	92830.0	98177.0	97538.9	105755.9	117995.0	108732.9	109612.7	116129.4 ^b
activities a		65353.0	85429.0	74585.0	72899.0	76939.0	76547.1	83883.1	97148.4	87133.5	88256.2	97988.0 ^b
Forestry and logging a		8493.0	9308.0	9644.0	8564.0	8926.0	8810.4	9246.0	7819.2	7927.5	7564.1	6293.0 ^b
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and and a compared to the compa		9036.0	9687.0	10893.0	11367.0	12312.0	12181.5	12626.8	13027.4	13671.9	13792.3	11848.4 ^b
quarrying and other industrial activities a		304459.0	332199.0	351902.0	363586.0	393091.0	397148.6	409838.0	456499.7	484245.7	494152.9	450771.1 ^b
Mining and quarrying a		89793.0	95905.0	101474.0	103484.0	109064.0	103059.4	103958.5	121325.7	134773.5	129364.7	94662.7b
Manufacturing a		192493.0	212618.0	224730.0	232659.0	253087.0	262379.4	272395.9	299797.5	311675.7	323934.2	315687.6b
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and		17701.0	18911.0	20703.0	22160.0	25358.0	25773.8	26953.5	28224.8	30093.3	32515.1	31337.3 ^b
remediation activities a		4472.0	4765.0	4996.0	5283.0	5582.0	5936.1	6530.1	7151.6	7703.2	8338.8	9083.4 ^b
Construction		28213.0	30892.0	37909.0	42692.0	48650.0	55382.0	61089.0	66551.7	70047.6	70867.6	57375.5b

 ^a Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade;		163632.0	182034.0	194346.0	209641.0	234779.0	262298.7	283542.5	311843.0	340324.1	367615.8	328319.7
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles		112771.0	127030.0	135439.0	146447.0	166243.0	184022.6	198154.5	218317.8	237239.2	253496.7	239519.4
Transportation and storage ^a		28998.0	31034.0	32953.0	34876.0	37194.0	42057.4	45234.5	48785.9	52759.3	57213.4	45550.5
Accommodation and food service activities almost almost almost and		21863.0	23970.0	25954.0	28317.0	31342.0	36218.7	40153.4	44739.3	50325.6	56905.7	43249.8
communication a Financial and insurance		39513.0	42667.0	46666.0	51097.0	56425.0	62302.7	67730.2	74039.3	80459.1	85902.3	90994.6
activities a		61578.0	64342.0	70053.0	72390.0	75379.0	78633.2	81456.6	86266.7	90940.0	94859.9	97202.7
Real estate activities a Professional, scientific,		11797.3	12537.1	13464.0	14497.0	15764.0	17561.2	18974.4	20608.2	22206.4	23961.6	20061.8
technical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and		20564.0	22239.0	24528.0	27106.0	29894.0	33869.4	37100.7	40759.4	44854.3	49267.2	42632.9
technical activities and support		13679.0	14815.0	16556.0	18368.0	20049.0	22927.5	25089.3	27748.2	30759.1	34030.2	31331.9
service activities abundance a Public administration and defence, education, human		6885.0	7424.0	7971.0	8739.0	9845.0	10941.9	12011.4	13011.2	14095.2	15237.0	11301.0
health and social work activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social		75528.0	84552.0	98808.0°	104138.7	111022.0	117043.7	125024.2	133383.7	140242.9	146327.2	150669.9
security a		64359.4	72389.9	88560.0	89796.2	95430.0	99782.8	106221.0	112873.7	118006.3	122315.2	127808.9
Education a Human health and social		5906.0	6457.0	7046.0	7622.8	8282.0	9233.3	10028.9	10882.3	11703.0	12539.9	11800.4
work activities a		5263.0	5705.0	6201.0	6719.8	7310.0	8027.6	8774.2	9627.6	10533.6	11472.1	11060.6
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and		25597.0	27135.0	28267.0	29873.0	31316.0	40463.8	42657.2	45083.1	47911.9	51065.0	45412.7
recreation												
Other service activities a Private households with		24664.0	26163.0	27238.0	28790.0	30189.0	38978.1	41100.2	43437.8	46188.0	49253.4	43670.1
employed persons a Equals: VALUE ADDED,		933.0	971.0	1029.0	1083.0	1127.0	1485.7	1557.1	1645.3	1723.9	1811.6	1742.6
GROSS, at basic prices a Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured		813763.0	903021.0	961065.0	1007851.0	1094496.0	1162242.2	1233168.8	1353029.7	1429964.9	1493632.1	1399570.4
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on				•••		•••					•••	
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		7672.0	8711.0	10186.0	10763.0	11947.0	14698.9	16528.9	19280.1	17486.2	17060.5	15592.4
PRODUCT		821434.0	911733.0	971252.0	1018614.0	1106443.0	1176941.2	1249697.7	1372309.8	1447451.1	1510692.6	1415162.8

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^d Refers to import duties.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit,	Western ca	ilendar year									Date	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		1000 2010					2015					
Agriculture, forestry and fishing ^a	ndustries	82882.0	88555.0	89406.0	91181.0	93048.0	94396.0 97538.9	93977.4	99508.8	99578.9	101548.7	99331.4 ^t
Crop and animal production, hunting and related service a activities a		65353.0	71443.0	72209.0	74397.0	75880.0	77732.0 76547.1	72902.9	79918.0	80368.0	83022.1	82984.1 ^t
Forestry and logging a		8493.0	7920.0	7596.0	7015.0	7199.0	6629.0 8810.4	8641.8	7266.1	6986.0	6382.4	5181.7 ^t
Fishing and aquaculture a		9036.0	9192.0	9601.0	9770.0	9969.0	10036.0 12181.5	12432.7	12324.6	12224.9	12144.2	11165.6 ^t
Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial a activities a		304459.0	311381.0	322842.0	332176.0	349432.0	366371.0 397148.6	412678.3	430697.5	444433.5	456012.6	437148.2 ^t
Mining and quarrying a		89793.0	85373.0	86751.0	87789.0	90707.0	95508.0					
Manufacturing a		192493.0	202960.0	211921.0	219152.0	232527.0	103059.4 243703.0 262379.4	105367.7 273898.5	105837.8 290463.7	103511.9 304842.7	101437.6 316320.5	91342.0 ^t 308054.1 ^t
Electricity, gas, steam and a air conditioning supply a		17701.0	18404.0	19331.0	20184.0	20905.0	21559.0 25773.8	27075.3	27670.8	28906.5	30534.4	29475.2 ^b
Water supply; sewerage, waste management and a remediation activities a		4472.0	4644.0	4838.0	5052.0	5293.0	5602.0 5936.1	6336.8	6725.3	7172.4	7720.1	8276.9 ^t
Construction a		28213.0	29524.0	34880.0	38590.0	43115.0	46719.0 55382.0	59507.9	63521.7	66194.3	66266.0	53406.0 ^t
Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food aservice activities Wholesale and retail trade;		163632.0	174250.0	182496.0	193296.0	208693.0	222656.0 262298.7	279001.6	298845.4	322879.0	345871.4	306130.4 ^b
repair of motor vehicles and a motorcycles		112771.0	120411.0	125905.0	133797.0	145714.0	155875.0 184022.6	195707.4	209885.4	227166.1	242341.4	227558.4 ^t
Transportation and storage a		28998.0	30630.0	32089.0	33561.0	35359.0	37396.0 42057.4	44463.1	47212.5	50219.2	53650.3	41908.2 ^b
Accommodation and food a service activities a		21863.0	23209.0	24502.0	25938.0	27619.0	29385.0 36218.7	38831.1	41747.6	45493.7	49879.7	36663.9 ^t
Information and communication a		39513.0	42422.0	46185.0	50396.0	55415.0	60666.0 62302.7	67300.8	73113.3	79210.1	84426.3	89497.9 ^t
Financial and insurance a activities a		61578.0	65782.0	70884.0	72318.0	74000.0	73619.0 78633.2	80722.4	84531.5	89080.3	93211.0	95684.0 ^t
Real estate activities a		11797.0	12299.0	12917.0	13592.0	14374.0	15061.0 17561.2	18411.7	19392.9	20281.0	21243.9	17355.8 ^b
Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and a support service activities a		20564.0	21949.0	23914.0	26195.0	28594.0	30719.0 33869.4	36553.0	39738.7	43328.2	47321.4	40816.0 ^t
Professional, scientific and a technical activities a		13679.0	14640.0	16185.0	17854.0	19417.0	20885.0 22927.5	24829.2	27158.5	29774.0	32716.1	29994.8 ^t
Administrative and support a service activities		6885.0	7310.0	7730.0	8340.0	9177.0	9834.0 10941.9	11723.8	12580.2	13554.3	14605.3	10821.2 ^b
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work a activities a		75528.0	83394.0	91111.0	97667.0	103853.0	108498.0 117043.7	122949.3	129160.4	135307.9	140667.1	144439.1 ^t
Public administration and defence; compulsory social a security		64359.0	71503.0	78397.0	84164.0	89490.0	93208.0 99782.8	104620.4	109694.1	114681.9	118870.8	124209.8 ^t
Education a		5906.0	6357.0	6853.0	7309.0	7839.0	8410.0					
Human health and social a		5263.0	5534.0	5860.0	6194.0	6524.0	9233.3 6879.0	9856.2	10501.2	11131.6	11758.2	10875.0 ^t
work activities at other service activities a a		25597.0	26710.2	27624.0	29092.0	30286.0	8027.6 31486.0 40463.8	8472.8 42210.5	8965.0 44182.5	9494.4 46519.3	10038.1 49073.8	9354.3 ^t 43181.7 ^t
Arts, entertainment and recreation												
Other service activities a		24664.4	25767.2	26673.0	28132.0	29318.0	30512.0 38978.1	40699.8	42642.3	44938.3	47436.0	41607.1 ^t
Private households with a employed persons a		933.0	943.0	951.0	960.0	968.0	974.0 1485.7	1510.6	1540.2	1581.0	1637.9	1574.6 ^b
Equals: VALUE ADDED, a		813763.0	856267.0	902258.0	944503 0	1000810.0	1050190.0					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		1000 2010					2015					
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on c products c		7672.0	8654.0	10004.0	10577.0	11639.0	13808.0 14698.9	15999.6	18076.3	16002.2	15812.0	15036.6 ^b
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT		821434.4	864920.0	912261.0	955080.0	1012449.0	1063998.0 1176941.2	1229312.5	1300769.0	1362814.8	1421454.2	1342026.9b

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgi	t, Western ca	alendar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	-											
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	а	813763.0	903021.0	961065.0	1007851.0	1094496.0		1233168.8	1353029.7	1429964.9	1493632.1	 1399570.4 ^b
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		260682.0	292394.0	322809.1	345568.0	379127.0	412240.0	444489.0	487764.0	517759.0	542379.0	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		30179.0	22349.0	17929.0	20730.0	33021.0	55653.0	64735.0	64648.0	48507.0	55578.0	
GROSS	c -	530574.0	596989.0	630513.0	652316.0	694295.0	709048.0	740473.0	819897.0	881184.0	912736.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a At producers' prices.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringg	it, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	-											
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	_											
GROSS, at basic prices	a —	82881.7	104424.3	95122.4	92830.0	98177.0	97538.9	105755.9	117995.0	108732.9	109612.7	116129.4b
Compensation of employees	_	15542.9	20050.6	18173.6	17582.0	18670.0	18620.0	20442.0	23176.0	21011.0	21037.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	_	2017.2	651.0	1061.9	521.5	1372.2						
imports	_	4398.4	5015.3	5832.3	5325.0	5245.3						
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	_	2381.2	4364.2	4770.4	4803.4	3873.2						
GROSS	_ c 	65321.5	83722.7	75886.9	74440.0	77272.0	74258.0	79983.0	88932.0	82427.0	83445.0	

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Refers to import duties.

b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts. Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS						***						
Gross capital formation								•••				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit	, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		•••			•••			***				
prices												
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	a	65353.1	85429.0	74585.0	72899.0	76939.0 ^b	76547.1	83883.1	97148.4	87133.5	88256.2	97988.0°
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		14208.5	18641.6	16664.9	16117.0	17108.0	17075.0	18823.0	21654.0	19446.0	19464.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		1869.8	585.7	1015.2	471.8	1202.5						
imports		4081.2	4534.2	5337.3	4791.6	4677.1						
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		2211.4	3948.5	4322.1	4319.8	3474.6						
GROSS	d	49274.7	66202.2	56905.4	56036.0	57746.0	55076.0	60024.0	69851.0	62611.0	64078.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgi	t, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	-											
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	-											
GROSS, at basic prices	a -	8492.7	9308.0	9644.0	8563.9	8926.0	8810.4	9246.0	7819.2	7927.5	7564.1	6293.0 ^b
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	-	757.0	806.0	836.8	750.5	793.0	786.0	821.0	691.0	702.0	686.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-	114.7	185.5	137.2	155.9	234.2						
imports	_	168.8	300.4	294.5	310.1	338.7						
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-	54.1	114.9	157.3	154.2	104.6		•••				
GROSS	c	7621.1	8316.5	8670.0	7639.0	7919.0	7524.0	7955.0	6650.0	6750.0	6372.0	

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At producers' prices. ^b Discrepancy between Value Added, Gross, Compensation of Employees, net Taxes on production and imports and Operating Surplus,

^c Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts. ^d Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS						***						
Gross capital formation								•••				

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit	, Western ca	alendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's												
prices												
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	a	9036.0	9687.0	10893.0	11366.6	12312.0	12181.5	12626.8	13027.4	13671.9	13792.3	11848.4 ^b
Compensation of employees		577.4	603.0	671.9	714.7	769.0	758.0	798.0	831.0	863.0	887.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		32.7	-120.2	-90.5	-106.2	-64.5	•••			***		***
imports		148.4	180.7	200.5	223.3	229.5	•••		•••	***		
Less: Subsidies		115.7	300.9	291.0	329.4	294.0						
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on		115.7	300.9	291.0	329.4	294.0						
production												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	:	8425.8	9204.0	10311.4	10764.0	11610.0	11658.0	12004.0	12431.0	13066.0	12996.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgi	t, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	-											
Equals: VALUE ADDED,		•••	***	•••		•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	***	***
GROSS, at basic prices	a -	89792.9	95904.8	101473.6	103484.4	109064.0	103059.4	103958.5	121325.7	134773.5	129364.7	94662.7 ^b
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		4958.6	5504.0	6051.8	6449.0	7047.0	8289.0	8757.0	10049.0	11052.0	11174.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-	1508.3	1242.6	787.1	485.6	875.5						
imports	-	2000.0	2285.8	2215.5	1886.2	1825.3						
Less: Subsidies		491.8	1043.2	1428.4	1400.6	949.7						

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	c -	83326.0	89158.2	94634.8	96546.0	101154.0	93243.0	93772.0	109715.0	121850.0	116960.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	_											
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit	t, Western ca	alendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's												
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
•	a	192493.0	212617.9	224729.9	232659.0	253087.0	262379.4	272395.9	299797.5	311675.7	323934.2	315687.6 ^b
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		61952.3	68688.7	73504.4	78489.0	87106.0	92479.0	98078.0	109457.0	115156.0	119729.0	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		11038.3	5347.7	2072.7	3339.2	8858.5						
imports		17455.5	17577.4	17753.8	18049.1	18734.3						
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,		6417.2	12229.7	15681.0	14709.9	9875.8	***			***		
•	c	119502.4	138581.4	149152.7	150883.0	157439.0	156968.0	160212.0	178329.0	190827.0	194454.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringg	jit, Western ca	alendar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	_											
prices	_	***	***	***	•••	***	***			***		•••
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	a —	28213.1	30892.5	37909.3	42692.0	48650.0	55382.0	61089.0	66551.7	70047.6	70867.6	57375.5 ^b
Compensation of employees	_	20325.8	22583.7	27269.0	31140.8	35732.0	40179.0	44191.0	48079.0	50508.0	50989.0	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_	217.2	212.6	202.1	242.9	307.1						***
Taxes on production and imports	_	275.0	335.2	369.9	407.5	418.6						
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	_	57.8	122.5	167.8	164.5	111.6						
GROSS	c	7670.0	8096.2	10438.2	11319.0	12617.0	13459.0	13800.0	15343.0	17342.0	19103.0	

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a At producers' prices. ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts. ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS						***						
Gross capital formation								•••				

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, ringgit, N Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit,											Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200	1000										
General public services	14849.0	16256.0 17262.0	21736.0	21729.0	23581.0	25999.0	28617.1	29710.9	30120.5	31575.1	32784.5	
Defence	13887.0	14122.0 14693.0	17470.0	18655.0	18854.0	19609.0	16811.9	16974.0	17206.2	16968.0	13916.5	
Public order and safety	8367.0	8983.0 9392.0	10349.0	12007.0	12032.0	12608.0	14173.0	13892.0	14564.3	15345.9	14787.2	
Economic affairs	8831.0	9488.0 10514.0	11266.0	12511.0	13690.0	13832.0	15652.4	15721.3	16975.1	17698.0	19326.0	
Environment protection	593.0	583.0 590.0	745.0	723.0	724.0	849.0	556.7	579.0	905.4	713.0	644.0	
Housing and community amenities	1499.0	1508.0 1539.0	1537.0	1618.0	1787.0	1783.0	1890.3	2590.0	3245.2	3755.3	4656.9	
Health	12642.0	13699.0 14575.0	17633.0	20615.0	21414.0	22654.0	23786.7	23938.5	25451.5	26891.9	28823.6	
Recreation, culture and	2002.0	1990.0										
religion Education	29460.0	2005.0 29888.0	2223.0	2486.0	2786.0	2439.0	3108.1	3089.1	3614.0	4325.1	4396.3	
Social protection	886.0	31730.0 965.0 1046.0	36979.0 1056.0	43040.0 1058.0	43777.0 1061.0	46593.0 1109.0	47983.3 1441.6	48988.7 1539.8	53530.6 1707.4	53937.8 1740.6	55543.6 1794.7	
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	93017.0	97482.0 103346.0	120993.0	134442.0	139707.0	147475.0	154021.1	157023.2	167320.1	1740.6	1794.7	 184031.1 ^a

^a Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, ringgit, Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit											Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200	1000										
ı	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditur	e of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic	79353.0	84573.0										
beverages		86563.0	95008.0	102777.0	114411.0	126104.0	138567.6	153594.3	172362.4	190210.6	210146.5	
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	7132.0	7837.0										
and narcotics		8110.0	8437.0	9078.0	9865.0	11179.0	12627.4	13618.8	14508.5	15441.7	16382.4	
Clothing and footwear	10267.0	11367.0										
		11789.0	13197.0	14443.0	15894.0	17598.0	20006.7	21977.5	24529.3	27414.2	30505.2	
Housing, water, electricity, gas	60260.0	63754.0										
and other fuels		67171.0	72191.0	77352.0	83990.0	92110.0	99383.1	108292.8	116239.3	124786.0	133273.6	
Furnishings, household												
equipment and routine	21037.0	23063.0										
maintenance of the house		22875.0	24842.0	27525.0	30208.0	32097.0	34319.5	36875.9	40021.1	43366.1	46790.7	
Health	9771.0	10500.0										
		10276.0	11212.0	12288.0	13747.0	15297.0	17298.9	18830.7	20531.3	22305.0	24127.3	
Transport	50439.0	54293.0										
		56441.0	61804.0	66585.0	72814.0	80827.0	85253.5	88364.4	104230.3	109998.4	115464.2	
Communication	23405.0	25946.0										
		29627.0	32994.0	36942.0	41113.0	45823.0	49379.5	54242.9	60183.3	66520.6	72608.6	

 ^a At producers' prices.
 ^b Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200	1000										
Recreation and culture	21738.0	23561.0										
		26227.0	29175.0	31729.0	35501.0	39483.0	43276.0	46319.3	50087.3	54311.2	59071.6	
Education	7993.0	0.0888										
		9137.0	9974.0	10873.0	11763.0	12733.0	14092.2	15141.2	16311.1	17430.9	18573.0	
Restaurants and hotels	34976.0	39372.0										
		39947.0	44089.0	48123.0	53190.0	59384.0	66155.2	72803.7	81083.1	90829.2	102048.4	
Miscellaneous goods and	53908.0	57420.0										
services		58670.0	63422.0	69290.0	74307.0	80474.0	81549.8	85993.4	92280.4	98678.2	105274.9	
Equals: Household final												
consumption expenditure in	380279.0	410566.0			==0000	0101000		=400==0		0040004		
domestic market		426833.0	466344.0	507007.0	556803.0	613108.0	661909.3	716055.0	792367.5	861292.1	934266.3	
Plus: Direct purchases abroad	22720.0	26410.0		0=1000							=000= 4	
by residents		26410.0	30783.0	37406.0	38289.0	40419.0	41318.5	43035.8	46127.4	48602.0	50927.1	
Less: Direct purchases in	E400E 0	50050.0										
domestic market by non-residents	54995.0	58350.0 58350.0	60146.0	62548.0	67733.0	73951.0	68674.9	74979.8	78944.2	79178.2	82114.4	
Equals: Household final	348006.0	378626.0	00 146.0	02346.0	67733.0	73951.0	00074.9	74979.0	70944.2	79176.2	02114.4	
consumption expenditure	346000.0	394893.0	436980.0	481865.0	527359.0	579576.0	634553.0	684110.9	759550.7	830715.9	903079.1	861509.2ª
consumption expenditure		394093.0	430960.0	46 1605.0	527 559.0	379370.0	034555.0	004110.9	139330.1	6307 13.9	903079.1	601509.2
1	Individual co	onsumption	expenditur	e of non-pro	ofit instituti	ons servina	household	s (NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final	162.0	165.0				3		- (
consumption expenditure		352.0	360.0	372.0	390.0	409.0	546.5	569.8	595.7	617.8	641.0	702.7a
1	Individual co	onsumption	expenditur	e of genera	l governme	nt						
Housing												
Health	8866.0	9596.0										
		10210.0	12081.0	14232.0	14783.0	15643.0	15919.1	16498.7	13414.7	12192.3	13950.8	
Recreation and culture												
Education	26448.0	26831.3				440000		1000=0		4000= 4	.==	
0	0000	28486.0	33342.0	38896.0	39562.0	41833.0	42655.3	43295.2	46797.4	46335.1	47987.5	
Social protection	886.0	964.7	1056.0	1050.0	1061.0	1100.0	1111 0	1520.0	1707 4	1740.0	1704 7	
Faugle: Individual consumerties		1046.0	1056.0	1058.0	1061.0	1109.0	1441.6	1539.8	1707.4	1740.6	1794.7	
Equals: Individual consumption	26200.0	27202.0										
expenditure of general	36200.0	37392.0	46470.0	E410E 0	EE 406 0	E0E0E 0	60016.0	61222.0	61010 5	60268.0	62722.0	
government Equals: Total actual individual	204260.0	39741.0	46478.0	54185.0	55406.0	58585.0	60016.0	61333.8	61919.5	60268.0	63733.0	
Equais: Total actual Individual consumption	384369.0	416183.0 434987.0	483819.0	536422.0	583155.0	638571.0	695115.4	746014.5	822065.9	891601.7	967453.1	
сопвитрион		434901.0	403019.0	530422.0	0.00100.0	030071.0	090110.4	140014.5	022005.9	091001.7	907433. I	

^a Preliminary data based on quarterly accounts.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgit	, Western ca	lendar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Productio	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is		2074171.0	2260371.0	2345814.0	2423093.0	2456975.0	2626522.0					
not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	24375.0	20253.0	14484.0	8940.0	11343.0	22824.0	47456.0					
Plus: Taxes on products	25230.0	32613.0	38794.0	40381.0	41591.0	43841.0	53222.0					
Less: Subsidies on products	855.0	12360.0	24310.0	31441.0	30248.0	21017.0	5766.0					
	I. Productio	n account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	1306936.0	1269008.0	1363122.0	1383502.0	1415615.0	1373333.0	1515465.0					
PRODUCT	712776.0	825416.0	911733.0	971252.0	1018821.0	1106466.0	1158513.0					
Less: Consumption of fixed capital					•••							
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	712776.0	825416.0	911733.0	971252.0	1018821.0	1106466.0	1158513.0					
	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	226345.0	260337.0	292394.0	322809.0	345943.0	378976.0	403161.0					
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	27430.0	30179.0	22350.0	17929.0	21729.0	33594.0	55654.0					
imports	34082.0	44794.0	49449.0	52237.0	54962.0	57402.0	64867.0					
Taxes on products	25230.0	32613.0	38794.0	40381.0	41591.0	43841.0	53222.0					
Other taxes on production	8852.0	12182.0	10655.0	11856.0	13371.0	13561.0	11645.0					
Less: Subsidies	6652.0	14615.0	27099.0	34308.0	33233.0	23808.0	9213.0					
Subsidies on products	855.0	12360.0	24310.0	31441.0	30248.0	21017.0	5766.0					
Other subsidies on production	5797.0	2256.0	2789.0	2867.0	2985.0	2790.0	3448.0					
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	397671.0	464671.0	518485.0	547571.0	565475.0	606396.0	604878.0					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	61330.0	70229.0	78504.0	82943.0	85674.0	87499.0	94820.0					
						67499.0	94020.0					
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	397671.0	464671.0	518485.0	547571.0	565475.0	606396.0	604878.0					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	61330.0	70229.0	78504.0	82943.0	85674.0	87499.0	94820.0					
Compensation of employees	224882.0	258255.0	290063.0	319727.0	341937.0	374075.0	397566.0					
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	27430.0	30179.0	22350.0	17929.0	21730.0	33595.0	55654.0					
Taxes on production and	•											
imports	34082.0	44794.0	49449.0	52237.0	54963.0	57403.0	64867.0					
Taxes on products	25230.0	32613.0	38794.0	40381.0	41591.0	43841.0	53222.0					
Other taxes on production	8852.0	12182.0	10655.0	11856.0	13371.0	13561.0	11645.0					
Less: Subsidies	6652.0	14615.0	27099.0	34308.0	33233.0	23808.0	9213.0					
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	855.0	12360.0	24310.0	31441.0	30248.0	21017.0	5766.0					
production	5797.0	2256.0	2789.0	2867.0	2985.0	2790.0	3448.0					
Property income	150384.0	199369.0	209102.0	227392.0	236990.0	237965.0	240583.0					
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income	161673.0	218868.0	222843.0	253108.0	235310.0	269688.0	267100.0					
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	700023.0	804183.0	895660.0	942453.0	984846.0ª	1069842.0	1126401.0					
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Resources	s						
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	700023.0	804183.0	895660.0	942453.0	984846.0ª	1069842.0	1126401.0					
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	78940.0	76241.0	80844.0	85725.0	91297.0	118996.0	111770.0					
Social contributions	65100.0	66363.0	63053.0	66198.0	69839.0	73680.0	75320.0					
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	37279.0	40428.0	40305.0	44268.0	47043.0	52650.0	52570.0					
Other current transfers	81070.0	75520.0	83084.0	93956.0	108080.0	121974.0	105315.0					
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	78940.0	76241.0	80844.0	85725.0	91297.0	118996.0	111770.0					
Social contributions	65100.0	66363.0	63053.0	66198.0	69839.0	73680.0	75320.0					
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	37264.0	40413.0	40320.0	44253.0	47028.0	52634.0	52554.0					
Other current transfers	103033.0	102426.0	109731.0	119483.0	125594.0b	139433.0	126656.0					
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	678075.0	777292.0	869028.0	916941.0	967347.0	1052399.0	1105076.0					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Resc	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	678075.0	777292.0	869028.0	916941.0	967347.0	1052399.0	1105076.0					
net equity of households on pension funds	24420.0	29168.0	29718.0	30521.0	38178.0	48305.0	48653.0					
I	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses	;							
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	440596.0	493980.0	560488.0	617230.0	667569.0	727371.0	778710.0					
expenditure Collective consumption expenditure	387018.0 53578.0	428379.0 65601.0	480865.0 79623.0	525742.0 91487.0	574229.0 93340.0	638508.0 88863.0	685800.0 92910.0					
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	33370.0	03001.0	19025.0	91407.0	93340.0	00000.0	92910.0					
pension funds	24420.0	29168.0	29718.0	30521.0	38178.0	48305.0	48653.0					
SAVING, GROSS	237479.0	283312.0	308540.0	299711.0	299778.0	325028.0	326366.0					
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Cl	nanges in li	abilities and	l net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable less payable	237479.0	283312.0	308540.0	299711.0	299778.0	325028.0	326366.0					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	11477.0	11781.0	10237.0	11444.0	11736.0	10020.0	8819.0					
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	11477.0	11781.0	10237.0	11444.0	11736.0	10020.0	8819.0					
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	234628.0											
ı	II.1 Capital a	account - Cl	nanges in a	ssets								
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	156269.0	182296.0	202251.0	246343.0	269814.0	287417.0	302708.0					
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	29517.0	13834.0	7008.0	3191.0	5522.0	10942.0	11497.0					
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	110727.0	87183.0	99281.0	50177.0	35486.0	48553.0	35155.0					

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgi	t, Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	V.I External	account of o	goods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
Imports of goods and services		583337.0	635316.0	665714.0	683408.0	713863.0	728778.0	750096.0	871623.0			
Imports of goods		478427.0	517893.0	531835.0	541131.0	565538.0	572051.0	584693.0	690764.0			
Imports of services		104910.0	117424.0	133879.0	142277.0	148325.0	156727.0	165403.0	180859.0			
	V.I External	account of g	goods and s	ervices - Us	ses							
Exports of goods and services		714075.0	777302.0	770202.0	770368.0	816483.0	817370.0	832388.0	966662.0			
Exports of goods		602609.0	658421.0	644864.0	637683.0	678865.0	681275.0	686075.0	808869.0			
Exports of services		111466.0	118880.0	125337.0	132685.0	137618.0	136095.0	146313.0	157793.0			

^a Account does not balance.
^b Discrepancy between the Total Economy and the sum of the domestic sectors.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES		-130738.0	-141985.0	-104488.0	-86959.0	-102620.0	-88592.0	-82292.0	-95040.0			
X EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	V.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resour	ces					
GOODS AND SERVICES												
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	5665.0	5841.0	6241.0	7286.0	8627.0	10071.0						
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production Property income	42725.0	53369.0	63003.0	65703.0	74735.0	 85846.0						
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than cocial transfers in kind	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0						
Other current transfers												
djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds	26210.0	27856.0	30072.0	30856.0	23119.0	28167.0						
	 ./!!						***	•••	•••			
	V.II External		-									
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	4202.0	3759.0	3910.0	4204.0	4621.0	5170.0	•••	•••	•••			
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production												
Property income Current taxes on income and	10861.0	17208.0	27663.0	15159.0	20562.0	28045.0						
vealth, etc.												
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	17.0	17.0	17.0	17.0	17.0	18.0	***	•••				
Other current transfers	4247.0	949.0	3425.0	5329.0	5604.0	10708.0						
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	-110727.0	-87183.0	-99281.0	-50177.0	-35486.0	-48553.0						
							•••	•••	•••			
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	V.III.1 Capita -110727.0	-87183.0	-99281.0	-50177.0	d net worth -35486.0	1 -48553.0						
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable												
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,												
payable												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	110727.0	-87183.0	-99281.0	-50177.0	-35486.0	-48553.0						
	V.III.1 Capital	l account - (Changes in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-110727.0	-87183.0	-99281.0	-50177.0	-35486.0	-48553.0						

^a Discrepancy between Net Property Income in the Rest of the World account and the Total Economy.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringg	it, Western ca	lendar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Outside althous and asset	I. Production	n account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 1552488.0	1574934.0	1749621.0	1809099.0	1845183.0	1861806.0	1976099.0					
	I. Production	n account -	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	1107781 0	1054428.0	1158433.0	1184038 0	1198869 N	1153133 0	1260406.0					
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in	_											
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	_ 444706.0	520506.0	591188.0	625061.0	646314.0	708674.0	715693.0					
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices												
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	ome accoun	t - Resourc	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	_ 444706.0	520506.0	591188.0	625061.0	646314.0	708674.0	715693.0					
	II.1.1 Genera	ation of inco	ome accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	137822.0	154835.0	192672.0	205209.0	220630.0	247195.0	255180.0					
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	3314.0	9197.0	7920.0	9308.0	10102.0	10461.0	7690.0					
Other taxes on production	- 8540.0	10751.0	9921.0	10950.0	12328.0	12491.0	10575.0					
Less: Other subsidies on	_	4554.0										
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	_ 5226.0	1554.0	2001.0	1642.0	2226.0	2030.0	2885.0					
GROSS	_ 303571.0	356474.0	390595.0	410543.0	415582.0	451017.0	452822.0					
	II.1.2 Alloca	tion of prim	ary income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	303571.0	356474.0	390595.0	410543.0	415582.0	451017.0	452822.0					
Property income	- 10268.0	19654.0	14982.0	22068.0			25195.0					
	II.1.2 Alloca				lene							
		•	•		353		445004 5					
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 76475.0	89172.0	87099.0	104109.0	***	•••	115201.0					
INCOMES	_ 237364.0	286956.0	318477.0	328502.0	332517.0	367245.0	362816.0					
	II.2 Seconda	ary distribut	ion of incor	ne account	- Resources	s						
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	237364.0	286956.0	318477.0	328502.0	332517.0	367245.0	362816.0					
	_											
Social contributions	_ 543.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	3.0	416.0					
Other current transfers	_ 5970.0	4823.0	6512.0	6171.0	7727.0	17897.0	16151.0					
Current toyon on incom-	II.2 Seconda	ary distribut	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	52037.0	34317.0	37791.0	47183.0	50250.0	81238.0	73746.0					

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
1000											
543.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
11908.0	13295.0	15139.0	22526.0	25001.0	25451.0	28840.0					
179389.0	244167.0	272060.0	264965.0	264995.0	278456.0	276797.0					
I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	ources							
179389.0	244167.0	272060.0	264965.0	264995.0	278456.0	276797.0					
I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
179389.0	244167.0	272060.0	264965.0	264995.0	278456.0	276797.0					
II.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	l net worth							
179389.0	244167.0	272060.0	264965.0	264995.0	278456.0	276797.0					
473.0	706.0	769.0	1241.0	1926.0	1429.0	1327.0					
473.0	706.0	769.0	1241.0	1926.0	1429.0	1327.0					
•••	•••	***	•••	•••	•••						
II.1 Capital a	ccount - Cl	nanges in as	ssets								
99448.0	120133.0	132073.0	172566.0	191008.0	206044.0	216355.0					
29517.0	13834.0	7008.0	3191.0	5522.0	10942.0	11497.0					
107.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
100004.0	110006.0	133748.0	90449.0	81435.0	84783.0	73266.0					
	1000 543.0 11908.0 179389.0 1.4.1 Use of 179389.0 1.4.1 Capital a 179389.0 473.0 473.0 473.0 99448.0 29517.0	1000 543.0 0.0 11908.0 13295.0 179389.0 244167.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable 179389.0 244167.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable 179389.0 244167.0 1.1.1 Capital account - Ct 473.0 706.0 473.0 706.0 1.1.1 Capital account - Ct 99448.0 120133.0 29517.0 13834.0	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 11908.0 13295.0 15139.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income acc 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income acc 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 1.1 Capital account - Changes in lia 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1.1 Capital account - Changes in a	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11908.0 13295.0 15139.0 22526.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resc. 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 1.4.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 99448.0 120133.0 132073.0 172566.0 29517.0 13834.0 7008.0 3191.0	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 22526.0 25001.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 1.1.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 11.1 Capital account - Changes in assets	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22526.0 25001.0 25451.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1.	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25451.0 28840.0 11908.0 13295.0 15139.0 22526.0 25001.0 25451.0 28840.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 1.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 1.1.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 1.1.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25451.0 28840.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 I.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 I.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses II.4.2 Use of disposable income account - Uses II.4.4 Use of disposable income account - Uses II.4 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth II.4 Capital account - Changes in assets III.4 Capital account - Changes in account - Change	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25451.0 28840.0 11908.0 13295.0 15139.0 22526.0 25001.0 25451.0 28840.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 I.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 I.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses II.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11908.0 13295.0 15139.0 22526.0 25001.0 25451.0 28840.0 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 I.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 I.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 II.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 179389.0 244167.0 272060.0 264965.0 264995.0 278456.0 276797.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0 1429.0 1327.0 473.0 706.0 769.0 1241.0 1926.0 1429.0	1000 543.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

^a Refers to capital transfers, net.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringg	it, Western cal	endar year									Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output at basis prices	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	_ 116811.0	145528.0	95516.0	100504.0	106846.0	110097.0	121171.0					
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	_ 58452.0	71720.0	31175.0	30452.0	34456.0	34717.0	44857.0					
basic prices	_ 58359.0	73808.0	64342.0	70053.0	72390.0	75380.0	76314.0					
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices				***								
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	t - Resource	es							
basic prices	58359.0	73808.0	64342.0	70053.0	72390.0	75380.0	76314.0					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees	14463.0	27385.0	19062.0	22451.0	24644.0	25390.0	26811.0					
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_ 43.0	479.0	42.0	63.0	165.0	150.0	162.0					
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	75.0	511.0	74.0	67.0	169.0	155.0	162.0					
production	32.0	32.0	32.0	4.0	4.0	5.0	0.0					
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	43853.0	45945.0	45239.0	47540.0	47582.0	49840.0	49340.0					
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	iry income a	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	43853.0	45945.0	45239.0	47540.0	47582.0	49840.0	49340.0					
Property income	57397.0	86074.0	95275.0	108554.0	94755.0	123464.0	128137.0					
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	iry income	account - Us	ses							
Property income	64226.0	94140.0	99218.0	112735.0	113755.0	117925.0	105590.0					
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	37024.0	37879.0	41296.0	43359.0	45301.0ª	55380.0	71887.0					
	- II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account -	- Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	_ 37024.0	37879.0	41296.0	43359.0	45301.0ª	55380.0	71887.0					
Social contributions	54816.0	55172.0	55071.0	52485.0	53290.0	56715.0	56408.0					
Other current transfers	5770.0	5107.0	6521.0	11944.0	19733.0	27288.0	13097.0					
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account -	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	4686.0	9784.0	9930.0	10243.0	10909.0	11451.0	11703.0					
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	27259.0	29495.0	32596.0	34517.0	36478.0	35944.0	34058.0					
Other current transfers	5999.0	5445.0	6808.0	9067.0	19733.0	9771.0	8091.0					
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	- 59665.0	53434.0	53554.0	53960.0	61617.0	82218.0	87540.0					
	- II.4.1 Use of 0		income acc	ount - Reso	ources							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	_ 59665.0	53434.0	53554.0	53960.0	61617.0	82218.0	87540.0					
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	_ 24420.0	29168.0	29718.0	30521.0	38178.0	48305.0	48653.0					
SAVING, GROSS	_ 35245.0	24266.0	23836.0	23439.0	23439.0	33913.0	38887.0					
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	l net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	_ 35245.0	24266.0	23836.0	23439.0	23439.0	33913.0	38887.0					
less payable	578.0	313.0	1223.0	2826.0	1726.0	2326.0	0.0					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	_b 578.0	313.0	1223.0	2826.0	1726.0	2326.0	0.0					
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation					•••		•••					
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>1645.0</u>	3730.0	4101.0	4295.0	4705.0	5392.0	7244.0					
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	5.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	5.0 34183.0	0.0 20849.0	0.0 20957.0	0.0 21970.0	0.0 20460.0	0.0 30846.0	0.0 31643.0					

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringgi	t, Western cal	endar year									Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	105925.0	115909.0	117253.0	130518.0	145547.0	151157.0	151039.0					
	I. Production	account - I	Uses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	37676.0	45441.0	44863.0	44958.0	55587.0	55879.0	53394.0					
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	68249.0	70469.0	72390.0	85560.0	89960.0	95278.0	97645.0					
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	-											
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	- ***			•••								
			•••		•••		•••					
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera					05070.0	07045.0					
basic prices	68249.0	70469.0	72390.0	85560.0	89960.0	95278.0	97645.0					
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	65254.0	65596.0	66625.0	79279.0	83662.0	86212.0	93036.0					
subsidies on production	145.0	345.0	153.0	168.0	185.0	223.0	227.0					
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	145.0	345.0	153.0	168.0	185.0	223.0	227.0					
production												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2851.0	4528.0	5612.0	6113.0	6114.0	8843.0	4382.0					
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2851.0	4528.0	5612.0	6113.0	6114.0	8843.0	4382.0					
Taxes on production and	-											
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	27430.0	30179.0	22350.0	17929.0	21730.0	33595.0	55654.0					
imports	34082.0	44794.0	49449.0	52237.0	54963.0	57403.0	64867.0					
Taxes on products	25230.0	32613.0	38794.0	40381.0	41591.0	43841.0	53222.0					
Other taxes on production	8852.0	12182.0	10655.0	11856.0	13371.0	13561.0	11645.0					
Less: Subsidies	6652.0	14615.0	27099.0	34308.0	33233.0	23808.0	9213.0					
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	855.0	12360.0	24310.0	31441.0	30248.0	21017.0	5766.0					
production	5797.0	2256.0	2789.0	2867.0	2985.0	2790.0	3448.0					
Property income	44512.0	42633.0	62297.0	70090.0	71772.0	61712.0	43042.0					
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	15185.0	14904.0	21149.0	20794.0	23979.0		24887.0					
INCOMES	59608.0	62436.0	69109.0	73338.0	75637.0	80171.0	78191.0					

^a Account does not balance. ^b Refers to capital transfers, net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
INCOMES Current taxes on income,	59608.0	62436.0	69109.0	73338.0	75637.0	80171.0	78191.0					
wealth, etc.	78940.0	76241.0	80844.0	85725.0	91297.0	118996.0	111770.0					
Social contributions	9741.0	11191.0	7981.0	13712.0	16549.0	16962.0	18496.0					
Other current transfers	24853.0	22795.0	25888.0	35865.0	34313.0	28980.0	29472.0					
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind	9461.0	10919.0	7708.0	9736.0	10550.0	16690.0	18496.0					
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	49966.0	47427.0	50408.0	60762.0	63710.0	76552.0	65002.0					
INCOME	113715.0	114318.0	125706.0	138142.0	143536.0	151866.0	154430.0					
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	113715.0	114318.0	125706.0	138142.0	143536.0	151866.0	154430.0					
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	96031.0	106835.0	120993.0	134442.0	139822.0	147385.0	152338.0					
expenditure Collective consumption	42453.0	41234.0	41370.0	42954.0	46482.0	58522.0	59428.0					
expenditure	53578.0	65601.0	79623.0	91487.0	93340.0	88863.0	92910.0					
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds		•••	***									
SAVING, GROSS	17684.0	7483.0	4714.0	3700.0	3714.0	4481.0	2092.0					
	III.1 Capital a	account - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	17684.0	7483.0	4714.0	3700.0	3714.0	4481.0	2092.0					
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-1151.0	-1412.0	-2161.0	-4365.0	-3750.0	-3858.0	-1526.0					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	10326.0	10369.0	8076.0	7079.0	7986.0	6162.0	7293.0					
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	11477.0	11781.0	10237.0	11444.0	11736.0	10020.0	8819.0					
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Cl	nanges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	30902.0	30686.0	35573.0	37328.0	38884.0	38964.0	32844.0					
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••	***	***	***	***						
of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced												
non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	1204.0	369.0	0.0	56.0	-584.0	1161.0	1411.0					
BORROWING (-)	-15573.0	-24984.0	-33020.0	-38049.0	-38336.0	-39501.0	-33689.0					

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, ringg	git, Western cal	lendar year									Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Outside at basis saissa	I. Production	account -	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	220113.0	237800.0	297980.0	305692.0	325517.0	333915.0	378214.0					
Intermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account -	Uses									
purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	103027.0	97420.0	128651.0	124054.0	126704.0	129605.0	156808.0					
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	117087.0	140380.0	169329.0	181638.0	198814.0	204310.0	221405.0					
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices												
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
basic prices	117087.0	140380.0	169329.0	181638.0	198814.0	204310.0	221405.0					
	II.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	8807.0	12522.0	14035.0	15870.0	17007.0	20179.0	28134.0					
subsidies on production	447.0	-94.0	-249.0	-551.0	-65.0	-63.0	118.0					
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	92.0	575.0	507.0	670.0	690.0	692.0	681.0					
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	539.0	669.0	756.0	1221.0	755.0	755.0	563.0					
GROSS	47397.0	127953.0ª	155543.0a	166318.0ª	181871.0ª	184194.0ª	193154.0a					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	61330.0											
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - Re	esources							
GROSS	47397.0	127953.0ª	155543.0 ^a	166318.0ª	181871.0 ^a	184194.0ª	193154.0 ^a					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	61330.0											
Compensation of employees	224882.0	258255.0	290063.0	319727.0	341937.0	374075.0	397566.0					
Property income	38207.0	51357.0	36548.0	26679.0	27396.0	28721.0	44209.0					
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	5788.0	20653.0	15377.0	15470.0	19813.0	19944.0	21422.0					
INCOMES	366027.0	416912.0	466778.0	497254.0	531391.0	567047.0	613507.0					
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incon	ne account -	- Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	_ 366027.0	416912.0	466778.0	497254.0	531391.0	567047.0	613507.0					
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	37279.0	40428.0	40320.0	44268.0	47043.0	52650.0	52570.0					
Other current transfers	44477.0	42795.0	44163.0	39977.0	46305.0	47809.0	46595.0					
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	- Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	22217.0	32140.0	33123.0	28299.0	30139.0	26307.0	26321.0					
Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	65100.0 	66363.0	63053.0	66198.0	69839.0	73680.0	75320.0 					
Other current transfers	35160.0	36259.0	37377.0	27128.0	27563.0	27659.0	24723.0					
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	325306.0	365373.0	417708.0	459874.0	497199.0	539859.0	586309.0					

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc									
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in	325306.0	365373.0	417708.0	459874.0	497199.0	539859.0	586309.0					
net equity of households on pension funds	24420.0	29168.0	29718.0	30521.0	38178.0	48305.0	48653.0					
I	I.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	344565.0	387145.0	439496.0	482788.0	527748.0	579986.0	626372.0					
expenditure	344565.0	387145.0	439496.0	482788.0	527748.0	579986.0	626372.0					
SAVING, GROSS	5161.0	7396.0	7930.0	7608.0	7629.0	8178.0	8590.0					
II	II.1 Capital a											
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	5161.0	7396.0	7930.0	7608.0	7629.0	8178.0	8590.0					
less payable	99.0	394.0	169.0	297.0	99.0	103.0	199.0					
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	99.0	394.0	169.0	297.0	99.0	103.0	199.0					
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												
II	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in as	ssets								
Gross capital formation				***								
Gross fixed capital formation	24275.0	27746.0	30504.0	32154.0	35217.0	37018.0	46266.0					
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-1307.0	-369.0	0.0	-56.0	584.0	-1161.0	-1411.0					
BORROWING (-)	-17708.0	-19588.0	-22405.0	-24192.0	-28073.0	-27545.0	-36065.0					

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Maldives

Source

Response to the United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire from the National Accounts Unit, National Accounts & Economic Statistics Section, National Bureau of Statistics, Ministry of Finance and Treasury of the Republic of Maldives.

General

The latest data shown in the following tables are considered to be prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA), based on the response to a conceptual questionnaire and/or other available information. Previously, the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 and 1993 (1968 SNA and 1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

The national accounts data for Maldives was first compiled in the year 1997 based on the classification of the United Nations System of National Accounts, and with the technical assistance from the Asian Development Bank to improve the national accounts statistics of Maldives.

The fiscal year is the Western calendar year.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross Domestic Product for Maldives is compiled using the production approach. The GDP estimates have been prepared from the base year, 2014. The base-line 2014 figures have been taken from the Supply and Use Tables for that year.

The current price GDP in the 1995 and 2003 series was calculated using constant price estimate of GDP which were inflated using a combined index of CPI, PPI and government wage index. In the 2003 series, the current-price estimates of GDP are based on the actual performance of the various sectors instead of the indicators used in the constant-price series.

As mining industry is negligible, it is included in the agriculture industry.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, rufiyaa, \Series 1000: 2008 SNA, rufiyaa,											Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200					1000						
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	17208.7	17441.1	19889.3	21829.5	24680.4	27866.9						
						31578.0	37413.3	41604.1	45187.6	50441.2	53326.6	
Household final	9557.7	10355.9	12704.3	13700.1	15690.3	16826.3						
consumption expenditure						20892.0	25939.2	29632.4	34415.2	38381.1	39928.9	
NPISHs final consumption												
expenditure												
General government final	7651.0	7085.2	7185.0	8129.3	8990.1	11040.6						
consumption expenditure						10686.0	11474.1	11971.7	10772.4	12060.1	13397.7	
Gross capital formation	7028.6	7839.7	9460.3	8560.2	9005.7	11262.8						
,						15201.0	20865.9	26411.8	29372.2	37929.1	35235.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	7028.6	7839.7	9460.3	8560.2	9005.7	11262.8						
.,						15201.0	20865.9	26411.8	29372.2	37929.1	35235.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200					1000						
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	20279.6	22257.0	33075.3	45695.3	47347.1	51543.9		•••	•••		•••	
Exports of goods and services	202.0.0		000.0.0	.0000.0		51916.0	49479.3	48442.2	52894.7	57202.6	59903.9	
Exports of goods												
, 3						4655.0	4680.1	3857.4	6623.4	7163.5	7806.0	
Exports of services												
·						47261.0	44799.2	44584.8	46271.3	50039.0	52097.8	
Less: Imports of goods and	17080.0	19504.8	29247.9	29032.8	31595.8	35700.6						
services						42471.0	44940.0	51870.7	57977.9	68303.3	67667.6	
Imports of goods												
						30203.0	31452.2	34856.8	38318.8	47676.3	46877.5	
Imports of services												
						12268.0	13487.8	17013.8	19659.1	20627.0	20790.1	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	292.1	1822.5	2754.1	-8109.4	-7868.2	-8336.0						
						642.0	328.1	2712.9	3675.9	4316.7	5989.7	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	27729.0	29855.6	35931.2	38942.8	41569.2	46637.0		.=	-0.4-0-	0.4500.0		
PRODUCT						56866.0	63146.7	67300.3	73152.5	81586.2	86787.9	

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, rufiyaa, Series 1000: 2008 SNA, rufiyaa											Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2003					1000 2014						
	Expenditures			•								
Final consumption expenditure	12237.2	12263.3	12598.3	12437.7	13560.3	14366.6 31578.0	36591.5	40255.6	42852.8	47228.6	48746.6	
Household final	7405.7	7559.3	8333.9	7941.2	8746.6	9114.8	30391.3	40255.0	42002.0	4/220.0	40740.0	
consumption expenditure	1400.1	7000.0	0000.0	7541.2	0740.0	20892.0	25507.6	28806.4	32574.5	36030.9	38020.3	
NPISHs final consumption expenditure												
General government final	4831.5	4704.1	4264.3	4496.4	4813.7	5251.8			•••			
consumption expenditure						10686.0	11083.9	11449.2	10278.4	11197.7	10726.3	
Gross capital formation	5784.3	6075.5	7567.9	7241.2	7839.0	9363.8						
				=0.44.0	=0000	15201.0	17906.6	18413.8	19803.2	25557.0	24878.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	5784.3	6075.5	7567.9	7241.2	7839.0	9363.8 15201.0	17906.6	18413.8	19803.2	25557.0	24878.6	
Changes in inventories						15201.0	17900.0	10413.0	19003.2	25557.0	240/0.0	
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	13463.6	15780.2	18290.6	19315.1	21411.3	23343.5						
						51916.0	46785.6	50961.5	54746.9	60275.0	63964.2	
Exports of goods						 4655.0	4441.8	3657.5	5907.1	6618.3	8097.9	
Exports of services						 47261.0	42343.8	47304.0	48839.8	53656.8	55866.2	
Less: Imports of goods and	12544.4	13389.0	19199.5	19960.0	21404.6	23292.0						
services						42471.0	42906.5	47053.9	50922.4	57444.3	57591.9	
Imports of goods		•••				30203.0	29620.0	30324.1	31764.9	37512.5	37246.5	
Imports of services						30200.0	_00_0.0	30021.1	31701.0	31012.0	312-10.0	
,						12268.0	13286.5	16729.8	19157.6	19931.9	20345.4	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	845.6	452.3	4595.0	5534.6	5318.2	5224.0						
						642.0	129.9	-361.5	220.7	-3493.3	-2835.5	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	19786.2	21182.2	23852.3	24568.5	26724.2	29006.0 56866.0	58507.1	62215.5	66701.1	72123.1	77161.9	
FRUDUCI						0.00000	1.10000	022 10.5	00701.1	12123.1	11 10 1.9	

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, rufiyaa, V	veotern oare	indui youi									Dut	a in mi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	200											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	27729.0	29855.6	35931.2	38942.8	41569.2	46637.0						
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the												
est of the world, net												
Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net	-3486.9	-3984.0	-4493.4	-4309.9	-5700.8	-6357.7						
Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world	74.1	51.7	59.7	80.2	80.2	80.2						
Less: Property income - to the rest of the world	3561.0	4035.7	4553.1	4390.1	5781.0	6437.9						
Sum of Compensation of employees and property ncome - from and to the rest												
of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on	-3486.9	-3984.0	-4493.4	-4309.9	-5700.8	-6357.7						
production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME	***					***						
lus: Current transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, net	-2311.4	-2548.0	-3523.0	-3995.3	-4410.1	-5121.0						
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to	314.0	197.1	260.8	306.9	58.6	55.5						
the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	2625.4	2745.1	3783.8	4302.2	4468.7	5176.5						
DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final	23658.0	22226.5	25929.6	50851.7	51604.8	56951.5						
consumption												
Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced	7028.6	7839.7	9460.3	8560.2	9005.7	11262.8						
ion-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF		•••	•••									
HE NATION												
Ness: Consumption of fixed	et values: G	Gross Natio	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	ie / Saving	g Gross less	Consumpt	ion of fixed	capital	
apital quals: NET NATIONAL				•••	•••							
quals: NET NATIONAL												
guals: SAVING, NET												
.quais. SAVIING, INE I	***											

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities Forestry and logging Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	1000 dustries 1626.9 529.5 1097.4 1305.8 772.6 291.0	1866.5 588.3 1278.2 1384.5	2181.8 678.7 1503.1	2301.8 714.2 1587.6	2741.0 776.0 	3018.0 783.4	3513.9	3819.6	3914.8	4271.7	4541.8	
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities Forestry and logging Fishing and aquaculture Annufacturing, mining and juarrying and other industrial activities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	dustries 1626.9 529.5 1097.4 1305.8 772.6 291.0	588.3 1278.2 1384.5 	678.7 1503.1	714.2 	776.0		3513.9	3819.6	3914.8	4271.7	4541.8	
griculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities Forestry and logging Fishing and aquaculture lanufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial ctivities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	1626.9 529.5 1097.4 1305.8 772.6 291.0	588.3 1278.2 1384.5 	678.7 1503.1	714.2 	776.0		3513.9	3819.6	3914.8	4271.7	4541.8	
Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities Forestry and logging Fishing and aquaculture lanufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial ctivities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	529.5 1097.4 1305.8 772.6 291.0	588.3 1278.2 1384.5 	678.7 1503.1	714.2 	776.0		3513.9	3819.6	3914.8	4271.7	4541.8	
Forestry and logging Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial ctivities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	 1097.4 1305.8 772.6 291.0	 1278.2 1384.5 	 1503.1				803.2	831.1	892.1	891.7	911.6	
Fishing and aquaculture anufacturing, mining and aurrying and other industrial stivities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	1097.4 1305.8 772.6 291.0	1278.2 1384.5 	1503.1									
anufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial stivities Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	1305.8 772.6 291.0	1384.5 		1587.6								
Mining and quarrying Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	772.6 291.0		1/4/.3	101=0	1965.0	2234.6	2710.7	2988.5	3022.7	3380.0	3630.2	
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	772.6 291.0			1917.6	1874.4	2009.1	2234.1	2494.2	2776.1	3194.1	3262.6	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities	291.0											
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities		757.9	1045.4	1163.9	1072.6	1128.8	1210.6	1380.3	1562.7	1733.1	1770.5	
remediation activities	0.0.4	337.4	358.6	391.9	422.0	482.2	615.0	571.5	657.7	690.6	801.1	
	242.1	289.2	343.2	361.8	379.8	398.1	408.6	542.3	555.8	770.4	690.9	
onstruction	1582.2	1740.2	2334.0	2424.1	2205.8	2775.6	4510.2	5006.9	5452.3	7255.0	6890.5	
/holesale and retail trade, ansportation and storage, commodation and food												
ervice activities	12443.8a	14634.4ª	17119.1 ^a	19049.7ª	22310.3ª	25107.5 ^a	26066.1a	26000.2ª	27818.0	30591.9	33031.4	
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	1777.0	2172.2	2867.5	3512.2	4421.6	5353.7	5052.0	5691.4	6014.7	6959.4	6951.4	
<u> </u>												
Transportation and storage a Accommodation and food service activities	3093.9	3800.6	4044.9	4514.4	4945.5	5410.8	6279.8	6672.7	6818.5	7167.7	7401.3	
formation and	7572.9	8661.7	10206.7	11023.1	12943.2	14343.1	14734.2	13636.0	14984.8	16464.8	18678.7	
ommunication												
nancial and insurance stivities	954.7	1082.0	1721.2	1661.0	2030.2	2260.5	2636.7	3022.9	3752.6	3955.7	4288.3	
eal estate activities rofessional, scientific,	2363.1	2671.1	2992.3	3336.6	3716.8	4166.3	4464.1	4805.8	5025.0	5640.5	6141.0	
chnical, administrative and upport service activities	1123.6	1352.8	1649.5	1874.2	2249.4	2588.0	2661.6	2596.5	2727.9	2919.5	3120.3	
Professional, scientific and technical activities	456.1	528.2	610.1	681.2	759.2	851.5	805.2	905.1	945.8	1010.1	994.1	
Administrative and support service activities	667.5	824.6	1039.4	1193.0	1490.2	1736.5	1856.4	1691.3	1782.2	1909.4	2126.2	
ublic administration and efence, education, human ealth and social work												
Public administration and defence; compulsory social	5970.3	5447.9	6265.6	6727.9	7083.1	7587.8	8691.0	9264.1	9920.3	10933.0	12322.0	
security social	3306.3	3026.6	3573.8	3851.1	4019.6	4372.0	4784.8	5087.0	5695.0	6151.0	7091.9	
Education	1518.5	1357.7	1498.5	1609.6	1664.7	1704.0	2116.4	2239.4	2284.0	2561.2	2767.3	
Human health and social work activities	1145.5	1063.6	1193.2	1267.2	1398.8	1511.8	1789.8	1937.6	1941.0	2220.8	2462.8	
ther service activities	537.8	550.7	661.3	821.3	877.1	1170.3	1156.2	1375.7	1530.1	1682.5	1873.5	
Arts, entertainment and recreation	537.8	550.7	661.3	821.3	877.1	1170.3	1156.2	1375.7	1530.1	1682.5	1873.5	
Other service activities												
Private households with employed persons												
quals: VALUE ADDED, ROSS, at basic prices	27908.2	30730.1	36672.0	40114.2	45088.1	50683.2	55933.9	58385.8	62917.4	70444.0	 75471.4	
ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured ISIM)									02317.4	, 5-7-7.0	13411.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	2111.5	2398.6	3839.1	4231.3	5545.3	6183.6	7212.7	8914.5	10235.1	11142.1	11316.5	
PRODUCT	30019.8	33128.7	40511.1	44345.4	50633.5	56866.7	63146.7	67300.3	73152.5	81586.2	86787.9	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Information and communication (J) of ISIC Rev. 4 $^{\rm b}$ Includes Other service activities (S) of ISIC Rev. 4.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, rufiyaa												in mil
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series Base year	1000 2014											
	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	2939.7	2835.6	2837.7	2832.4	3027.3	3018.0	3005.8	3050.1	3302.0	3460.7	3633.9	
activities	713.8	738.4	756.9	755.0	778.2	783.4	796.1	811.4	817.1	835.3	854.9	
Forestry and logging												
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	2225.9	2097.2	2080.8	2077.4	2249.1	2234.6	2209.7	2238.7	2484.9	2625.4	2779.1	
activities	1439.0	1538.1	1666.9	1896.1	1959.6	2009.1	2122.7	2429.1	2704.6	2918.3	3051.0	
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing	881.8	939.9	1049.1	1062.6	1140.9	1128.8	1209.8	1310.9	1480.8	1650.2	1686.0	
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	312.0	324.4	315.8	486.8	452.4	482.2	504.2	576.0	645.6	642.7	727.5	
remediation activities	245.2	273.8	302.1	346.6	366.3	398.1	408.7	542.2	578.1	625.4	637.6	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1964.3	2113.9	2542.2	2484.9	2159.4	2775.6	3530.1	3726.8	4251.8	5122.2	5109.1	
service activities Wholesale and retail trade;	17175.3ª	19293.7ª	21188.0ª	21584.5 ^a	23599.2ª	25107.5 ^a	25148.4ª	26948.1ª	28659.9ª	30827.2	33467.3	
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	3368.0	3498.9	4212.8	4141.6	4491.6	5353.7	5000.4	5589.5	5705.7	6119.9	6043.5	
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	a 3381.8	4110.9	4252.6	4745.5	5130.2	5410.8	5988.0	6566.2	6632.1	6805.8	7155.0	
service activities	10425.5	11683.8	12722.5	12697.3	13977.4	14343.1	14160.1	14792.4	16321.7	17901.4	20268.8	
communication												
Financial and insurance activities	2297.8	2273.7	2331.0	2118.3	2185.1	2260.5	2364.3	2574.3	2865.5	3022.1	3227.6	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	2958.8	3169.4	3403.1	3623.2	3873.9	4166.3	4315.3	4473.5	4495.1	4757.3	4956.4	
echnical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	1595.1	1859.7	2025.9	2075.6	2359.3	2588.0	2577.1	2760.5	2870.7	3077.5	3305.5	
technical activities Administrative and support	632.3	690.2	716.6	721.6	774.8	851.5	798.3	892.3	909.3	972.5	951.4	
service activities Public administration and efence, education, human	962.8	1169.5	1309.3	1354.1	1584.5	1736.5	1778.8	1868.2	1961.3	2105.1	2354.1	
ealth and social work ctivities Public administration and	6420.3	6028.0	5921.9	6401.3	6931.5	7587.8	8382.8	8831.9	9462.9	10149.6	10973.1	
defence; compulsory social security	3446.7	3303.6	3337.5	3628.8	3914.1	4372.0	4646.7	4942.5	5554.3	5854.2	6506.1	
Education	1627.8	1509.7	1422.7	1537.3	1634.0	1704.0	1993.4	1996.0	2023.2	2175.5	2189.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2014											
Human health and social work activities	1345.9	1214.7	1161.7	1235.2	1383.4	1511.8	1742.6	1893.4	1885.4	2120.2	2277.5	
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	856.6	965.6	1051.4	1050.1	1140.7	1170.3	1108.1	1243.9	1378.7	1519.3	1703.2	
recreation	856.6	965.6	1051.4	1050.1	1140.7	1170.3	1108.1	1243.9	1378.7	1519.3	1703.2	
Other service activities Private households with	***			***	***	***				***	***	
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	37646.7	40077.7	42968.0	44066.4	47236.0	50683.2	52554.5	56038.1	59991.2	64850.0	69427.2	
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on								***				
products	3721.1	4295.6	5206.6	5320.9	5747.2	6183.6	5952.6	6177.4	6709.9	7273.1	7734.7	
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	41367.8	44373.3	48174.6	49387.3	52983.3	56866.7	58507.1	62215.5	66701.1	72123.1	77161.9	

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Information and communication (J) of ISIC Rev. 4 $^{\rm b}$ Includes Other service activities (S) of ISIC Rev. 4.

Mali

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Direction Nationale de la Statistique et de l'Informatique, Ministere du Plan, Bamako, Mali. Official estimates are published by the Direction Nationale annually in "Comptes Economiques du Mali". On 1 June 1984, Mali joined the French Community in Africa of which the legal tender is CFA francs. Two Mali francs is equivalent to one CFA franc.

General

The methodology is consistent with the recommendations of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). The work was done with the module "ERETES" which is a software tool designed to produce national accounts according to the 1993 SNA. ERETES facilitates rapid compilation, as well as consistent and secure data. ERETES is also used as a database.

With the implementation of the Master Plan of Statistics (SDS), the capacity of the National Statistical System have been strengthened, particularly in the production of administrative statistics. This allowed for a significant improvement in the coverage of the economy.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fran	c, Western o	alendar yea	r								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	4090.0	4669.4	5434.2	5477.3	5855.6	6766.2	7344.1	7723.0	8213.0	8594.6	9083.5	9255.0
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	3389.6	3839.6	4283.4	4493.7	4764.2	5609.0	6075.7	6373.1	6769.0	7089.1	7489.6	7636.7
expenditure							•••					***
General government final consumption expenditure	700.4	829.7	1150.9	983.6	1091.5	1157.2	1268.4	1349.9	1444.0	1505.5	1593.9	1618.3
Gross capital formation	1058.6	1270.7	1207.8	1091.5	1164.8	1449.0	1608.5	1991.8	1926.2	1939.8	2165.7	1426.3
Gross fixed capital formation	972.6	1098.7	1142.5	941.3	1106.0	1199.2	1422.1	1544.8	1628.3	1772.9	2029.2	1992.4
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	86.1	172.0	65.3	150.2	58.8	249.8	186.4	447.0	297.9	166.9	136.4	-566.1
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	1044.8	1207.8	1391.7	1769.5	1658.5	1599.8	1862.8	1948.6	1982.0	2325.2	2529.6	2640.0
services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1386.1	1859.0	1909.9	1986.0	2135.0	2701.2	3067.8	3351.4	3199.0	3377.7	3653.1	3345.3
PRODUCT	4807.3	5288.9	6123.9	6352.4	6543.9	7113.8	7747.7	8311.9	8922.2	9482.0	10125.6	9976.0

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fran	c, Western c	alendar yea	r								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 1997											
E	xpenditures	of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	4088.5	4501.7	4855.1	5318.2	5657.6	6236.2	7217.0	7781.0	8006.2	8444.9	8924.2	9212.4
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	3390.0	3749.3	3924.1	4334.0	4612.6	5123.2	5963.9	6431.6	6590.6	6972.1	7358.5	7601.9
expenditure												
General government final consumption expenditure	698.5	752.4	931.0	984.2	1045.0	1113.0	1253.1	1349.4	1415.6	1472.9	1565.7	1610.5
Gross capital formation	1103.3	1279.6	1284.3	1049.9	1130.4	1351.7	1581.5	1995.5	1549.4	1732.7	2207.8	1704.8
Gross fixed capital formation	1000.3	1076.6	1264.4	867.1	1090.6	1163.5	1388.2	1536.9	1487.9	1613.6	1884.6	1962.3
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	103.0	203.1	19.9	182.8	39.8	188.1	193.3	458.6	61.4	119.0	323.2	-257.5
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	981.3	1042.2	1282.3	1513.6	1814.6	1695.0	1766.5	1825.0	2138.9	1980.0	2378.7	2542.2
services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	1602.4	1756.0	1961.5	1808.9	2104.0	2278.1	3034.5	3400.4	2941.6	2811.9	3577.0	3536.2
PRODUCT PRODUCT	4570.8	5067.6	5460.3	6072.7	6498.7	7004.9	7530.5	8201.1	8752.9	9345.7	9933.8	9923.2

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fra	nc, Western o	alendar yea	r								Data	a in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	1502.9	1709.7	2085.6	2384.3	2368.5	2616.9	2884.6	3064.9	3291.4	3517.4	3726.8	3518.9
Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and	1378.9	1578.4	1947.5	2215.5	2188.9	2423.7	2689.7	2861.1	3077.5	3291.9	3488.6	3274.1
related service activities	1288.4	1486.9	1837.6	2096.1	2053.9	2283.1	2537.6	2692.5	2894.6	3097.8	3280.3	3058.4
Forestry, logging and related service activities	90.4	91.5	109.9	119.4	135.0	140.6	152.2	168.6	182.9	194.1	208.2	215.7
Fishing	124.0	131.3	138.2	168.8	179.6	193.2	194.9	203.8	213.9	225.5	238.2	244.8
Mining and quarrying	24.2	36.6	30.7	36.9	35.4	37.3	38.1	44.1	48.4	49.0	53.0	50.5
Manufacturing	785.4	786.6	862.5	1007.5	903.8	1000.2	1004.1	1094.7	1247.0	1479.5	1646.2	1677.8
Electricity, gas and water supply	23.4	26.4	27.4	14.3	23.3	26.0	25.0	29.4	31.5	33.3	36.9	41.1
Construction	363.8	389.4	374.6	240.2	291.8	320.6	334.4	362.1	403.0	405.4	435.4	416.4
Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	539.4	629.0	732.2	728.9	781.2	816.4	964.5	958.6	990.3	1011.7	1054.7	1017.2
motorcycles and personal and household goods	481.8	571.2	673.1	690.9	742.6	774.2	927.1	920.2	950.3	969.8	1010.1	977.3
Hotels and restaurants	57.6	57.8	59.1	38.0	38.7	42.2	37.3	38.4	40.0	41.8	44.5	39.9
Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business	255.9	276.1	283.2	284.8	349.1	385.5	423.9	430.2	445.6	459.2	483.0	503.2
activities	285.6	305.3	326.1	330.8	357.5	380.0	438.5	443.8	485.8	522.0	571.4	582.6

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and	86.8	95.0	107.6	122.1	122.5	129.7	139.2	154.5	165.5	175.5	193.0	195.6
business activities Public administration and	198.8	210.3	218.4	208.7	235.0	250.3	299.3	289.3	320.3	346.4	378.4	387.0
defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social	400.0	479.2	706.5	645.4	692.9	746.1	786.4	843.3	900.1	932.1	980.3	995.8
work; other community, social and personal services	235.8	254.5	270.6	270.0	307.9	333.7	353.9	374.3	384.4	391.5	407.0	430.8
Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	4416.3	4892.8	5699.4	5943.0	6111.2	6662.7	7173.4ª	7557.7 ^a	8134.1ª	8703.5 ^a	9289.6ª	9126.5ª
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	70.4	69.0	69.4	86.1	76.7	80.9	79.9	87.6	93.5	97.5	104.8	107.7
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	461.4	465.2	493.9	495.5	509.5	532.0	574.3	754.2	788.1	778.5	835.9	849.5
PRODUCT	4807.3	5288.9	6123.9	6352.4	6543.9	7113.8	7747.7	8311.9	8922.2	9482.0	10125.6	9976.0

^a The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fra	nc, Western o	alendar yea	ır								Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 1997											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing	1467.7	1650.1	1674.6	2271.3	2316.6	2589.8	2805.9	3114.4	3224.0	3470.9	3661.4	3497.
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	1332.3	1521.4	1538.0	2121.5	2140.6	2403.8	2615.5	2912.3	3012.7	3249.3	3427.3	3253.
Agriculture, hunting and related service activities	1238.5	1427.5	1443.2	2009.1	2016.9	2263.9	2469.2	2755.2	2838.0	3060.1	3226.4	3039.
Forestry, logging and related service activities	93.8	93.9	94.8	112.4	123.7	139.9	146.3	157.1	174.7	189.1	200.9	213.4
Fishing	135.4	128.8	136.6	149.8	176.0	186.1	190.4	202.1	211.3	221.6	234.1	244.2
Mining and quarrying	23.7	38.9	35.6	35.7	33.6	36.7	37.6	40.9	47.2	48.0	51.7	50.3
Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water	633.0	705.7	783.9	894.1	1024.5	992.0	951.7	969.9	1170.9	1398.8	1547.9	1669.
supply	23.1	28.3	31.2	28.5	15.7	25.9	24.3	27.2	31.9	33.4	36.7	40.9
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles	315.1	380.1	393.7	242.0	251.3	312.2	320.5	360.8	389.9	400.2	427.7	413.
and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	556.2	607.5	721.4	672.9	782.9	807.7	945.5	1011.0	993.2	1014.3	1056.0	1013.
motorcycles and personal and household goods	503.8	547.8	659.7	640.0	739.3	766.3	909.0	973.3	954.4	974.1	1013.5	973.
Hotels and restaurants	52.4	59.7	61.8	33.0	43.6	41.4	36.6	37.7	38.7	40.3	42.5	39.
Fransport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business	243.8	306.1	327.8	303.5	319.7	374.9	409.0	461.3	465.1	474.6	494.1	499.
activities	272.7	309.7	295.7	330.4	359.7	370.2	427.5	464.0	465.3	504.2	547.9	580.
Financial intermediation	78.7	98.2	101.2	123.1	126.3	127.4	138.5	149.7	163.0	170.5	185.2	193.
Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and lefence; compulsory social	194.1	211.4	194.5	207.3	233.4	242.8	289.1	314.3	302.3	333.7	362.7	386.
security	377.3	417.8	487.5	648.7	660.2	735.8	770.9	840.7	884.6	925.3	970.3	990.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	100 1997											
Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services Private households with employed persons	223.1	252.2	262.6	269.5	287.4	324.8	350.4	370.1	390.4	393.7	407.2	430.2
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	4135.8	4696.6	5014.1	5696.7	6051.7	6570.0	6963.4ª	 7574.4ª	 7970.1ª	 8567.0ª	 9098.4ª	 9078.6ª
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	68.9	67.3	66.0	86.9	78.3	80.0	79.9	85.9	92.4	96.3	102.4	106.7
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	503.9	438.3	512.3	462.9	525.3	514.8	567.2	626.7	782.8	778.7	835.3	844.6
PRODUCT	4570.8	5067.6	5460.3	6072.7	6498.7	7004.9	7530.5	8201.1	8752.9	9345.7	9933.8	9923.2

^a The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fran	c, Western o	alendar yea	r								Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	100											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	6955.8	7798.5	9067.4	9312.1	9838.3	11086.1	11877.9	12196.1	12887.1			
prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED,	2609.8	2974.8	3437.3	3455.2	3803.9	4478.9	4704.6	4638.4	4917.0			
GROSS, at basic prices	4345.9	4823.7	5630.1	5856.9	6034.4°	6607.1	7173.4	7557.7°	7970.1			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	684.1	701.7	843.7	962.2	966.6	1184.1	1269.2	1331.3	1262.9			
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	18.2	18.3	22.9	24.7	25.3	17.8	32.5	32.9	40.6			
imports	22.5	22.0	26.8	26.7	27.5	20.2	35.1	37.4	42.5			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	22.5	22.0	26.8	26.7	27.5	20.2	35.1	37.4	42.5			
Less: Subsidies	4.4	3.7	3.8	2.0	2.2	2.4	2.7	4.4	1.9			
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	***	***	***	***			***		***			
production	4.4	3.7	3.8	2.0	2.2	2.4	2.7	4.4	1.9			
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	3643.6	4103.8	4763.5	4870.0	4978.1	5405.2	5871.7	6119.7	6666.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.
 c Discrepancy between Value Added, Gross, Compensation of Employees, net Taxes on production and imports and Operating Surplus, Gross.

d Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Malta

Source

The National Accounts of the Maltese Islands are compiled and published by the National Accounts Unit within the Economic Statistics Division of the National Statistics Office (NSO). The NSO is the executive arm of the Malta Statistics Authority, which was set up by Act XXIV of 2000 and came into force in March 2001. National Accounts data are published in detailed quarterly news releases at t+60 days following the end of the quarter under review. These news releases and all the data are available online on the NSO's official website: www.nso.gov.mt. In addition to the quarterly news releases, the National Accounts Unit also publishes, from time to time, documents explaining the revisions carried out in the data.

General

Malta adopted the European System of National and Regional Accounts (ESA 2010), which is generally compatible with the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA).

Data based on the ESA 2010 methodology is now available annually from 1995 onwards and quarterly from 2000 onwards.

Data in chain-linked volumes is available from 2000 (reference year 2015).

A full description of the sources and methods used for the compilation of the Gross National Income is available in a publication entitled Gross National Income Inventory (ESA 1995), which is available online at www.nso.gov.mt.

Beginning 1 January 2008, Malta joined the Euro Area and adopted the Euro as its official currency, replacing the Maltese Lira (Lm). In May 2005, the exchange rate was fixed with 1 Euro being equivalent to Lm 0.4293.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The three approaches to GDP are all shown in the quarterly news releases. The GDP level is benchmarked with the Production Approach. The Production measure is the sum of value added for the Maltese economy plus taxes less subsidies on products. For market producers, value added is derived as the difference between output and intermediate consumption. On the other hand, value added for non-market producers is calculated as the sum of compensation of employees, other taxes less subsidies on production and consumption of fixed capital.

GDP from the Expenditure approach is the sum of final consumption for households, general government and non-profit institutions serving households (NPISH), gross fixed capital formation, valuables, changes in inventories and exports less imports. This approach is worked independently from the Production Approach and the resulting statistical discrepancy in the GDP level is allocated to "exports and imports".

The Income measure consists of compensation of employees, other taxes less subsidies on production, gross operating surplus and mixed income. To obtain GDP at market prices, taxes less subsidies on products are also added, as for the production approach. The variables for this approach are derived from the other two approaches.

The non-financial sector accounts are updated with a one year delay.

Expenditure Approach

The Expenditure Approach measures total expenditure on final goods and services produced in the domestic territory, or, alternatively, the sum of final uses of goods and services by resident institutional units plus exports less imports of goods and services.

Final consumption expenditure by households consists of three broad categories: locally produced consumer goods, imported consumer goods, and services to consumers. Household final consumption expenditure in the domestic market consists of expenditure in Malta by residents and non-residents. Expenditure abroad by residents is added while expenditure by tourists in Malta is deducted to arrive at the total final consumption expenditure estimate. The commodity flow method is used extensively for imported and locally manufactured goods while services are covered by extensive enquiries and use of existing data.

Non-profit institutions serving households' (NPISH) final consumption expenditure has been calculated for the first time in 1995 and classified using the COPNI classification. Detailed statements of the government's recurrent expenditure are obtained on a quarterly basis from the Treasury Department and classified in line with 2008 SNA. Extra-budgetary units are surveyed quarterly too. Detailed information on local councils' expenditure is available from the quarterly accounts, which are mandatory. Government recurrent expenditure is classified by COFOG.

Gross fixed capital formation consists of six broad categories: dwellings, other buildings and structures, transport equipment, other machinery and equipment, cultivated biological equipment and intellectual property products. Inventories are broken down into four: materials and supplies, work-in-progress, finished goods and goods for resale. Data is derived from an annual survey, which is carried out by NSO.

Exports and income received from abroad are derived from the credit side of the Balance of Payments, and imports and income paid abroad are derived from the debit side of the Balance of Payments.

Income Approach

The Income Approach adds all income earned by resident individuals or corporations in the production of goods and services and is therefore the sum of uses in the generation of income account for the total economy. This approach does not provide an independent estimate of GDP, since operating surplus is derived as a residual. Taxes on production and imports are levied by general government relating to the production and import of goods and services, the employment of labour, the ownership or use of land, buildings or other assets used in production. Subsidies are current unrequited payments that the Maltese government makes to resident producers. These are subsidies given independent of the quantity or value of the goods and services produced or sold.

Gross operating surplus represents the income which the units obtain from their own use of their production facilities, in other words value added less compensation of employees less taxes on production payable plus subsidies receivable. For non-market production, gross operating surplus is equal to the consumption of fixed capital. Mixed income is the term used for the generation of income by unincorporated enterprises (sole traders) owned by members of households and in which the owner also works without receiving a wage or salary.

Production Approach

The basic elements of the Production Approach are output and intermediate consumption, with value added as the balancing item, recorded in the production account of the system. In Malta, the production approach is the main approach to estimate GDP. Both production and intermediate consumption are shown in monetary terms. For production, basic prices are used

whilst for intermediate consumption, market prices are shown.

The production boundary is defined as any activity carried out by an institutional unit that uses inputs of material, labour and capital to produce output of goods and services. Purely natural processes of production are excluded. The production boundary includes production of individual and collective services by government, own-account production of housing services by owner-occupiers, and production of goods for own final consumption. It includes the production of services by paid domestic staff, and in principle production forbidden by law, and production from which the revenues are not declared to the fiscal authorities. Theoretically, products used for intermediate consumption are recorded and valued at the time they enter the process of production. They are valued at purchasers' prices. In practice, however, purchases intended to be used as inputs and the changes in the amounts

of such goods held in inventory are recorded. To arrive at intermediate consumption, changes in inventories of inputs are subtracted from purchases. Value Added is a balancing item: output less intermediate consumption.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	5062.4	5293.6	5598.5	5838.6	6054.3	6331.6	6607.2	6766.1	7054.1	7846.7	8568.7	8552.5
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	3732.5	3888.6	4131.1	4265.1	4445.4	4588.8	4770.6	4943.5	5164.3	5680.7	6039.5	5603.1
expenditure General government final	98.1	105.7	110.1	113.0	118.4	122.8	128.4	136.6	140.9	155.0	169.1	177.1
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1231.9	1299.3	1357.3	1460.6	1490.5	1620.0	1708.2	1686.0	1748.9	2010.9	2360.1	2772.3
expenditure Collective consumption	630.8	689.0	727.0	781.9	821.9	899.8	980.6	1070.6	1192.7	1302.5	1465.3	1721.2
expenditure	601.0	610.3	630.3	678.6	668.6	720.1	727.6	615.4	556.2	708.4	894.8	1051.1
Gross capital formation	1253.9	1518.3	1224.4	1263.4	1284.9	1370.8	2413.2	2612.8	2620.5	2729.5	2994.2	2894.5
Gross fixed capital formation	1144.5	1430.8	1257.7	1296.6	1312.7	1457.9	2419.2	2556.0	2537.9	2642.6	2898.8	2717.6
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	108.1	100.6	-12.3	-37.4	-49.1	-102.7	-25.5	41.7	66.9	61.2	68.1	157.2
of valuables	1.2	-13.1	-21.0	4.3	21.3	15.5	19.5	15.1	15.7	25.6	27.4	19.7
Exports of goods and services	9203.1	10288.2	11120.0	12012.9	12391.0	13110.2	15456.7	15926.6	17632.2	17933.3	19564.8	18268.2
Exports of goods	1956.6	2525.3	2847.2	3200.6	2816.6	2540.8	2619.1	2591.1	3031.6	3166.2	3442.3	2911.7
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	7246.4	7762.9	8272.7	8812.3	9574.4	10569.5	12837.7	13335.5	14600.6	14767.1	16122.5	15356.5
services	9259.8	10284.4	11018.2	11750.5	11785.9	12061.5	14480.4	14738.1	15590.1	15914.6	17538.1	17013.8
Imports of goods	3204.5	3883.6	4154.3	4443.6	4081.6	3907.2	4632.4	4603.1	4530.6	4691.3	5056.7	4299.3
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	6055.2	6400.8	6863.9	7306.8	7704.4	8154.4	9848.0	10135.0	11059.6	11223.3	12481.4	12714.5
PRODUCT	6259.6	6815.8	6924.6	7364.5	7944.3	8751.1	9996.7	10567.4	11716.5	12594.8	13589.6	12701.4

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	s domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	5703.6	5799.9	5994.7	6081.2	6222.2	6452.9	6607.2	6679.0	6877.3	7555.9	8091.0	7961.1
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	4145.3	4229.1	4376.0	4402.0	4536.5	4660.3	4770.6	4894.8	5066.0	5531.5	5776.2	5297.3
expenditure General government final	116.2	119.5	122.4	121.1	124.6	126.7	128.4	133.6	134.3	143.7	152.7	156.2
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1441.7	1450.0	1494.9	1558.0	1560.0	1666.0	1708.2	1650.6	1677.3	1880.2	2155.8	2483.9
expenditure Collective consumption	737.8	768.4	800.2	833.6	859.9	925.3	980.6	1050.1	1148.4	1225.7	1349.7	1558.0
expenditure	704.0	681.6	694.8	724.5	700.1	740.7	727.6	600.6	529.2	654.3	804.8	924.4
Gross capital formation	1352.2	1640.5	1318.1	1331.3	1338.9	1401.7	2413.2	2595.1	2582.7	2665.4	2891.1	2768.5
Gross fixed capital formation	1240.7	1555.1	1356.1	1368.8	1367.3	1490.5	2419.2	2539.2	2501.0	2580.5	2799.9	2601.1
Changes in inventories												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	10672.3	11547.9	12156.8	12821.3	12943.0	13389.6	15456.7	15706.1	17049.9	16952.5	18143.5	16870.6
Exports of goods	1931.6	2473.5	2738.1	3092.8	2791.9	2534.6	2619.1	2624.3	3023.2	3062.3	3295.2	2807.3
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	8815.1	9065.8	9383.8	9654.9	10121.0	10847.4	12837.7	13081.9	14032.3	13897.7	14856.8	14061.6
services	10453.9	11313.0	11742.0	12185.0	12033.2	12141.3	14480.4	14604.2	15235.9	15306.7	16613.5	16066.3
Imports of goods	3332.6	3958.2	4126.0	4300.6	3955.6	3822.1	4632.4	4628.6	4592.2	4779.7	5087.0	4389.2
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	7131.1	7318.8	7576.6	7841.4	8066.7	8321.8	9848.0	9975.7	10638.7	10530.4	11522.3	11629.3
PRODUCT *	7276.9	7680.3	7716.1	8033.9	8473.6	9120.4	9996.7	10376.1	11273.1	11856.9	12504.5	11529.6

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	6259.6	6815.8	6924.6	7364.5	7944.3	8751.1	9996.7	10589.2	11703.5	12587.4	13592.2	12823.8
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from and to the												
rest of the world, net	7.0	-2.0	3.2	-28.6	-35.3	-39.5	-35.3	-37.7	-45.4	-46.1	-51.2	-41.3
Plus: Compensation of												
employees - from the rest of												
the world	37.8	27.2	26.6	24.8	16.0	25.4	26.4	26.7	21.3	21.2	21.2	22.0
Less: Compensation of												
employees - to the rest of												
the world	30.8	29.1	23.5	53.4	51.4	64.9	61.7	64.4	66.7	67.3	72.3	63.3
Plus: Property income - from												
and to the rest of the world, net	-335.2	-356.8	-169.9	-322.1	-369.2	-424.4	-519.1	-973.6	-1130.8	-897.9	-970.8	-1120.5
Plus: Property income - from												
the rest of the world	7636.2	6523.3	9979.0	9980.3	10015.5	10200.7	10035.4	9863.0	9688.5	9576.1	9456.9	9299.2
Less: Property income - to	. 000.2	0020.0	00.0.0	0000.0	10010.0	.0200		0000.0	0000.0	00.0	0.00.0	0200.2
the rest of the world	7971.4	6880.1	10148.9	10302.4	10384.7	10625.1	10554.5	10836.6	10819.4	10474.0	10427.7	10419.7
Sum of Compensation of	7071.4	0000.1	10110.0	10002.1	10001.7	10020.1	10001.0	10000.0	10010.1	10171.0	10-127.7	10110.1
employees and property												
income - from and to the rest												
of the world, net	-328.2	-358.8	-166.8	-350.7	-404.5	-463.8	-554.4	-1011.3	-1176.2	-944.0	-1022.0	-1161.8
Plus: Sum of Compensation	-320.2	-000.0	-100.0	-000.1	-404.5	-400.0	-334.4	-1011.5	-1170.2	-344.0	-1022.0	-1101.0
of employees and property												
income - from the rest of the												
world	7674.0	6550.5	10005.7	10005.1	10031.5	10226.1	10061.8	9889.7	9709.9	9597.3	9478.0	9321.3
Less: Sum of Compensation	1014.0	0330.3	10003.7	10005.1	10031.5	10220.1	10001.0	3003.1	3103.3	9391.3	3470.0	3321.3
•												
of employees and property income - to the rest of the												
world	8002.3	6909.3	10172.4	10355.9	10436.0	10690.0	10616.2	10901.1	10886.1	10541.3	10500.0	10483.0
	0002.3	0909.3	10172.4	10355.9	10430.0	10090.0	10010.2	10901.1	10000.1	10541.5	10500.0	10465.0
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on												
production and imports - from	4.5	0.4	4.5	0.0	40.0	0.0	4.0	40.0	440	5 0	0.7	0.0
and to the rest of the world, net	1.5	-8.1	-4.5	-3.6	-10.3	-8.3	-1.9	19.9	14.8	-5.0	2.7	0.6
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL	5000.0	0405.4	0700.4	7047.4	7550.4	2005.0	04440	0500.0	40505.5	44055.0	40504.0	44500.0
INCOME	5929.9	6465.1	6762.4	7017.4	7550.1	8295.6	9444.2	9536.2	10525.5	11655.8	12564.9	11539.0
Plus: Current transfers - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
DISPOSABLE INCOME												
Less: Final consumption												
expenditure / Actual final												
consumption	5062.4	5293.6	5598.5	5838.6	6054.3	6331.6	6607.2	6766.1	7054.1	7846.7	8568.7	8552.5
Familia CAVINIC ODOGG												
Equals: SAVING, GROSS			•••									
Plus: Capital transfers - from												
and to the rest of the world, net												
Less: Gross capital formation	1253.9	1518.3	1224.4	1263.4	1284.9	1370.8	2413.2	2612.8	2620.5	2729.5	2994.2	2894.5

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION												
	Net values:	Gross Nation	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	able Incom	e / Saving G	Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL	846.9	877.0	939.5	984.0	1021.1	1063.9	1125.0	1220.0	1475.9	1593.6	1719.8	1842.6
INCOME	5083.1	5588.1	5822.9	6033.4	6529.0	7231.7	8319.1	8316.1	9049.6	10062.2	10845.1	9696.4
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME												
Equals: SAVING, NET	***											

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	90.1	86.3	68.7	77.7	85.0	87.9	92.3	100.2	78.5	91.0	65.5	62.1
activities	64.9	67.2	61.8	57.6	60.8	60.8	65.7	65.4	62.2	58.7	62.5	58.8
Forestry and logging	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	25.2	19.0	6.9	20.1	24.1	27.1	26.6	34.8	16.3	32.3	3.0	3.3
activities	856.7	911.5	862.7	833.0	855.5	853.2	908.5	958.5	1001.5	1101.3	1194.6	1181.2
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	704.8	765.9	777.9	805.7	749.6	745.9	744.6	749.7	827.0	916.6	969.2	979.2
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and												•••
remediation activities	68.2	66.9	65.8	60.9	64.6	66.3	79.3	79.1	78.7	85.6	97.0	99.7
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	241.3	285.7	268.6	266.1	303.4	283.5	320.5	333.9	392.2	437.5	507.2	512.5
service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	1176.1	1260.2	1299.2	1408.8	1582.1	1666.3	1928.5	1933.5	2117.6	2258.6	2404.0	1569.2
motorcycles	575.1	624.4	668.4	697.8	790.3	839.7	975.3	908.5	1002.9	1056.5	1117.3	990.5
Transportation and storage	344.4	342.3	322.8	389.8	420.0	439.5	504.6	566.5	609.2	640.8	694.4	394.2
Accommodation and food service activities	256.6	293.5	308.0	321.1	371.7	387.1	448.6	458.5	505.4	561.3	592.3	184.5
Information and communication	286.9	324.5	368.4	372.8	373.0	474.6	557.5	661.7	753.2	838.8	963.3	1055.9
Financial and insurance activities	462.2	530.4	507.9	621.3	659.7	647.4	740.7	820.5	922.9	1012.1	1076.6	1148.8
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	375.8	402.8	393.7	410.4	428.7	442.7	512.6	579.8	628.9	688.6	742.4	730.6
technical, administrative and support service activities	486.3	568.1	598.9	692.6	763.9	877.3	1114.8	1339.1	1649.0	1863.0	2104.1	2004.1
Professional, scientific and technical activities Administrative and support	271.0	326.8	349.0	397.1	420.8	499.1	629.5	771.1	884.8	996.7	1138.5	1140.4
service activities	215.3	241.3	249.9	295.5	343.1	378.2	485.4	568.0	764.2	866.4	965.6	863.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities	1031.8	1089.1	1150.7	1218.7	1294.4	1409.3	1513.7	1607.2	1723.8	1854.7	2031.0	2099.4
Public administration and defence; compulsory social security	381.8	387.6	402.4	422.1	435.2	463.4	496.7	523.2	562.4	620.1	680.4	728.5
Education Human health and social	319.6	343.5	369.8	396.3	423.8	459.6	489.1	511.4	543.7	599.2	633.6	634.8
work activities	330.4	358.1	378.5	400.3	435.5	486.3	527.9	572.5	617.7	635.4	717.0	736.2
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	470.9	548.4	524.0	576.0	673.6	974.1	1199.8	1047.7	1141.3	980.2	1004.9	1083.9
recreation	401.9	471.7	449.4	496.9	589.9	884.6	1100.0	946.8	1035.1	866.3	883.1	970.2
Other service activities Private households with	64.9	71.5	68.8	71.7	74.8	81.6	90.5	91.4	95.9	101.2	110.4	102.9
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4.1	5.2	5.8	7.4	8.9	7.9	9.3	9.5	10.3	12.7	11.4	10.8
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)	5477.9	6007.0	6042.9	6477.6	7019.2	7716.2	8888.8	9382.0	10408.9	11125.8	12093.5	11447.6
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	781.8	808.8	881.7	886.9	925.1	1034.9	1107.9	1185.4	1307.6	1469.1	1496.1	1253.8
Plus: Taxes on products	798.2	827.7	899.8	919.6	959.2	1071.4	1141.4	1222.7	1365.7	1538.6	1568.4	1324.8
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	16.4	18.9	18.1	32.7	34.1	36.5	33.5	37.3	58.1	69.5	72.3	71.0
PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if	6259.6	6815.8	6924.6	7364.5	7944.3	8751.1	9996.7	10589.2	11703.5	12587.4	13592.2	12823.8
distributed to uses	201.3	273.9	275.2	274.1	271.4	259.2	296.4					

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
1	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	98.1	96.6	74.7	77.8	83.7	90.6	92.3	107.4	83.1	94.1	62.6	59.0
activities	69.9	75.3	67.1	58.4	60.7	65.4	65.7	64.3	62.2	58.2	56.8	53.8
Forestry and logging												
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	28.9	21.6	7.6	19.7	23.1	25.3	26.6	43.1	17.6	33.2	3.4	2.9
activities	842.6	902.2	829.6	812.6	848.5	846.8	908.5	958.6	993.8	1071.2	1144.9	1127.9
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	689.2	770.1	757.5	796.7	756.3	752.6	744.6	744.5	813.6	880.7	914.9	920.5
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and												
remediation activities	69.7	66.3	65.1	60.0	63.4	65.9	79.3	79.0	78.4	85.1	96.0	98.4
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	267.5	315.1	289.5	281.8	314.5	287.4	320.5	328.0	380.1	418.1	475.3	473.3
service activities	1263.0	1311.3	1350.6	1425.1	1592.4	1680.9	1928.5	1924.8	2069.2	2198.1	2319.6	1509.6

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2015											
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	507.0	000.0	075.0	704.0	700.0	040.0	075.0	000.0	070.4	1000.0	4070.0	000.5
motorcycles	587.2	633.0	675.0	701.9	790.9	848.9	975.3	900.3	979.1	1020.6	1078.0	963.5
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	394.1	369.5	344.1	394.8	416.9	436.9	504.6	557.9	585.8	610.4	646.0	355.8
service activities Information and	286.2	310.3	331.3	328.8	385.0	395.1	448.6	466.6	504.5	568.1	596.6	184.6
communication	236.4	273.5	332.5	367.0	375.5	486.8	557.5	680.4	792.1	901.9	1047.3	1130.0
Financial and insurance activities	560.9	626.4	575.7	665.7	685.8	667.8	740.7	806.5	889.0	942.0	971.1	1028.7
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	411.1	431.0	414.8	427.9	446.7	459.0	512.6	549.9	587.9	628.1	645.4	609.9
technical, administrative and support service activities	541.8	626.4	651.0	736.5	791.9	896.8	1114.8	1319.9	1590.6	1760.9	1923.3	1799.1
Professional, scientific and technical activities	302.2	361.5	381.6	428.6	439.1	510.8	629.5	757.4	848.4	935.5	1023.7	1009.7
Administrative and support service activities	240.0	265.4	269.9	308.4	352.6	386.1	485.4	562.6	742.7	826.0	900.3	788.1
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities	1285.2	1299.9	1331.0	1356.5	1391.3	1457.5	1513.7	1576.6	1638.1	1690.1	1790.6	1802.0
Public administration and defence; compulsory social	1205.2	1299.9	1331.0	1330.5	1391.3	1457.5	1513.7	1570.0	1036.1	1090.1	1790.0	1602.0
security	447.1	436.8	449.9	458.1	460.4	476.8	496.7	510.0	536.2	575.1	613.8	639.7
Education Human health and social	455.6	464.5	462.1	466.8	472.9	481.6	489.1	510.9	517.1	524.6	531.0	518.4
work activities	385.9	402.6	420.9	433.0	459.0	499.4	527.9	555.6	584.4	590.1	647.0	646.4
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	821.5	776.8	749.3	774.0	852.0	1149.5	1199.8	1006.9	1047.2	875.7	881.7	937.4
recreation	747.9	689.6	665.1	685.2	762.1	1060.0	1100.0	906.5	942.6	766.2	766.2	828.6
Other service activities Private households with	71.2	76.6	73.1	75.5	76.6	82.5	90.5	91.0	94.5	99.0	107.0	99.7
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4.7	5.7	6.3	7.7	9.2	7.9	9.3	9.4	10.1	12.3	10.8	10.1
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	6293.9	6669.0	6627.3	6954.0	7411.2	8013.0	8888.8	9259.0	10070.7	10560.7	11229.1	10464.5
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on				•••	***	•••			•••		•••	
products	998.7	1024.8	1112.9	1096.8	1068.5	1110.6	1107.9	1117.1	1202.9	1295.2	1280.8	1078.8
Plus: Taxes on products	976.9	1008.1	1090.1	1076.8	1053.2	1115.8	1141.4	1157.2	1253.2	1350.8	1343.9	1112.5
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	8.7	11.4	10.1	11.1	12.0	19.2	33.5	40.1	51.3	56.5	63.5	33.5
PRODUCT a	7276.9	7680.3	7716.1	8033.9	8473.6	9120.4	9996.7	10376.1	11273.1	11856.9	12504.5	11529.6

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Nestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	16614.0	17892.1	19138.2	20516.0	21464.0	23013.8	26404.0	28300.5	31293.4	33358.0	36639.8	36289.0
prices	11136.1	11885.1	13095.3	14038.4	14444.8	15297.6	17515.2	18918.4	20884.5	22232.3	24546.3	24841.4
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	5477.9	6007.0	6042.9	6477.6	7019.2	7716.2	8888.8	9382.0	10408.9	11125.8	12093.5	11447.6
Compensation of employees	2740.8	2869.2	3070.9	3246.0	3455.8	3716.7	4096.6	4544.6	4940.9	5404.2	5894.3	6031.7

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
1000											
-11.4	33.4	-11.9	-21.4	-18.8	-34.6	-38.5	-37.8	-29.9	-77.9	-73.5	-522.5
32.4	86.5	34.6	37.8	41.9	50.2	62.6	61.8	58.1	55.3	70.1	70.4
											•••
32.4	86.5	34.6	37.8	41.9	50.2	62.6	61.8	58.1	55.3	70.1	70.4
43.8	53.1	46.5	59.2	60.7	84.8	101.0	99.7	87.9	133.1	143.6	592.9
			•••							•••	
43.8	53.1	46.5	59.2	60.7	84.8	101.0	99.7	87.9	133.1	143.6	592.9 5938.4
2748.4	3104.4	2983.9	3252.9	3582.2	4034.1	4830.6	4875.2	5497.8	5799.4	6272.7	5938.4
846.9	877.0	939.5	984.0	1021.1	1063.9	1125.0	1220.0	1475.9	1593.6	1719.8	1842.6
1901.5	2227.4	2044.4	2269.0	2561.1	2970.2	3705.6	3655.2	4021.9	4205.8	4552.8	4095.8
1253.9	1518.3	1224.4	1263.4	1284.9	1370.8	2413.2	2612.8	2620.5	2729.5	2994.2	2894.5
1144.5	1430.8	1257.7	1296.6	1312.7	1457.9	2419.2	2556.0	2537.9	2642.6	2898.8	2717.6
108.1	100.6	-12.3	-37.4	-49.1	-102.7	-25.5	41.7	66.9	61.2	68.1	157.2
1.2	-13.1	-21.0	4.3	21.3	15.5	19.5	15.1	15.7	25.6	27.4	19.7
20528.0	20593.5	21601.9	22284.5	23004.7	23818.9	25410.4	28300.9	29569.6	30807.2		
161.0	163.8	168.6	173.3	179.9	189.6	197.3	205.7	222.3	235.7	251.3	258.5
	1000 -11.4 32.4 32.4 43.8 43.8 2748.4 846.9 1901.5 1253.9 1144.5 108.1 1.2 20528.0	1000 -11.4 33.4 32.4 86.5 32.4 86.5 43.8 53.1 43.8 53.1 2748.4 3104.4 846.9 877.0 1901.5 2227.4 1253.9 1518.3 1144.5 1430.8 108.1 100.6 1.2 -13.1 20528.0 20593.5	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 32.4 86.5 34.6 32.4 86.5 34.6 43.8 53.1 46.5 43.8 53.1 46.5 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 846.9 877.0 939.5 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 1253.9 1518.3 1224.4 1144.5 1430.8 1257.7 108.1 100.6 -12.3 1.2 -13.1 -21.0 20528.0 20593.5 21601.9	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 846.9 877.0 939.5 984.0 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 2269.0 1253.9 1518.3 1224.4 1263.4 1144.5 1430.8 1257.7 1296.6 108.1 100.6 -12.3 -37.4 1.2 -13.1 -21.0 4.3 20528.0 20593.5 21601.9 22284.5	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 -18.8 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 3582.2 846.9 877.0 939.5 984.0 1021.1 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 2269.0 2561.1 1253.9 1518.3 1224.4 1263.4 1284.9 1144.5 1430.8 1257.7 1296.6 1312.7 108.1 100.6 -12.3 -37.4 -49.1	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 -18.8 -34.6 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 3582.2 4034.1 846.9 877.0 939.5 984.0 1021.1 1063.9 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 2269.0 2561.1 2970.2 1253.9 1518.3 1224.4 1263.4 1284.9 1370.8 114	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 -18.8 -34.6 -38.5 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 3582.2 4034.1 4830.6 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 2269.0 2561.1 2970.2 3705.6 1253.9 1518.3 1224.4	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 -18.8 -34.6 -38.5 -37.8 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 3582.2 4034.1 4830.6 4875.2 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 2269.0 2561.1 2970.2 370.6 3655.2	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 -18.8 -34.6 -38.5 -37.8 -29.9 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 87.9 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 3582.2 4034.1 4830.6 4875.2 5497.8 846.9 877.0 939.5 984.0 1021.1 1063.9 1125.0 1220.0 1475.9 1901.5 2227.4 2044.4 2269.0 2561.1 2970.2 3705.6 3655.2 4021.9 <	1000 -11.4 33.4 -11.9 -21.4 -18.8 -34.6 -38.5 -37.8 -29.9 -77.9 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 55.3 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 55.3 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 87.9 133.1 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 87.9 133.1 2748.4 3104.4 2983.9 3252.9 3582.2 4034.1 4830.6 4875.2 5497.8 5799.4 <td< td=""><td>1000 11.4 33.4 11.9 21.4 18.8 34.6 38.5 37.8 29.9 77.9 73.5 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 55.3 70.1 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 55.3 70.1 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 87.9 133.1 143.6 </td></td<>	1000 11.4 33.4 11.9 21.4 18.8 34.6 38.5 37.8 29.9 77.9 73.5 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 55.3 70.1 32.4 86.5 34.6 37.8 41.9 50.2 62.6 61.8 58.1 55.3 70.1 43.8 53.1 46.5 59.2 60.7 84.8 101.0 99.7 87.9 133.1 143.6

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	245.8	209.0	193.7	253.0	264.1	257.3	289.3	329.9	365.2	426.9	333.9	265.2
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	155.8	122.8	125.0	175.3	179.1	169.4	197.0	229.7	286.7	336.0	268.4	203.1
GROSS, at basic prices	90.1	86.3	68.7	77.7	85.0	87.9	92.3	100.2	78.5	91.0	65.5	62.1
Compensation of employees	14.2	13.9	13.0	13.3	13.4	13.5	13.7	13.7	16.0	18.6	19.2	19.6
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-19.2	-21.3	-20.4	-21.3	-21.2	-21.5	-33.3	-10.1	-6.3	-33.1	-29.8	-32.7
imports	2.1	6.1	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2.1	6.1	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9
Less: Subsidies	21.3	27.4	21.7	22.4	22.4	22.8	34.4	11.2	7.3	34.1	30.7	33.6
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS,	21.3	27.4	21.7	22.4	22.4	22.8	34.4	11.2	7.3	34.1	30.7	33.6
GROSS a	95.1	93.6	76.2	85.7	92.7	95.9	111.8	96.6	68.8	105.4	76.0	75.2

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Discrepancy between the data for the Total Economy and the data by industries.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	 8.4	 9.1	 10.9	 11.5	 11.8	 11.7	 11.5	 11.4	11.3	 11.3	 11.4	 11.5
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	86.7	84.5	65.2	74.3	80.9	84.1	100.3	85.2	57.5	94.1	64.6	63.7
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	17.6	29.3	16.7	19.8	14.4	12.3	19.7	11.3	13.5	16.3	17.2	17.4
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	36.6	-35.2 	-12.8 	12.8	-3.4 	0.2	0.6	5.8	28.0	25.7 	28.6	37.0
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	108.3	127.7	134.9	142.2	144.5	145.8	154.5	162.2	172.1	184.3		•••
persons)	2.6	2.6	2.5	2.6	2.5	2.4	2.3	2.4	2.4	2.5	2.6	2.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Vestern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	138.6	135.0	135.0	134.0	140.5	135.4	135.1	132.3	127.7	126.7	131.9	126.2
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	73.7	67.8	73.2	76.4	79.6	74.6	69.4	66.9	65.4	68.0	69.4	67.4
GROSS, at basic prices	64.9	67.2	61.8	57.6	60.8	60.8	65.7	65.4	62.2	58.7	62.5	58.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	8.3	8.4	8.0	7.7	7.6	7.5	7.3	7.1	7.8	7.5	7.1	6.7
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-19.6	-21.8	-19.6	-20.8	-20.0	-21.4	-33.3	-10.3	-6.5	-33.3	-30.0	-32.3
imports	1.7	4.9	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9	0.9	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.7
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.7	4.9	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9	0.9	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.7
Less: Subsidies	21.3	26.7	20.6	21.8	21.1	22.5	34.2	11.2	7.3	34.0	30.7	33.0
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	21.3	26.7	20.6	21.8	21.1	22.5	34.2	11.2	7.3	34.0	30.7	33.0
GROSS a	76.2	80.6	73.4	70.7	73.3	74.7	91.7	68.6	61.0	84.5	85.4	84.4
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	4.2	4.5	5.3	5.7	6.2	6.7	6.6	6.8	6.0	5.2	4.9	5.7
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	72.1	76.0	68.1	65.0	67.1	68.0	85.1	61.9	55.0	79.2	80.5	78.8
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2.0	2.0	1.8	1.9	1.8	1.8	1.7	1.8	1.8	1.8	1.8	1.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	107.2	74.0	58.7	119.0	123.6	121.9	154.1	197.6	237.5	300.3	202.0	139.0
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	82.0	55.0	51.8	98.9	99.5	94.8	127.6	162.8	221.2	268.0	199.0	135.7
GROSS, at basic prices	25.2	19.0	6.9	20.1	24.1	27.1	26.6	34.8	16.3	32.3	3.0	3.3
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	5.9	5.5	5.0	5.6	5.8	6.0	6.4	6.6	8.3	11.2	12.2	12.9
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.4	0.5	-0.9	-0.5	-1.1	-0.1	0.0	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	-0.4
imports	0.4	1.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	0.4	1.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.7	1.1	0.7	1.3	0.3	0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.5
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS.	0.0	0.7	1.1	0.7	1.3	0.3	0.2	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.5
GROSS a	18.9	13.1	2.8	15.0	19.4	21.2	20.1	28.0	7.8	21.0	-9.3	-9.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed										•••		
capital	4.3	4.6	5.7	5.7	5.6	5.0	4.9	4.6	5.3	6.1	6.5	5.8
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	14.6	8.5	-2.9	9.2	13.8	16.1	15.2	23.4	2.5	14.9	-15.9	-15.0
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	•••	•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••			•••
persons)	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.8	0.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2996.3	3313.1	3423.6	3612.1	3494.1	3312.9	3448.0	3424.4	3565.1	3692.0	3952.9	3920.6
prices	2139.6	2401.5	2560.9	2779.1	2638.6	2459.7	2539.6	2465.9	2563.6	2590.7	2758.4	2739.4
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	856.7	911.5	862.7	833.0	855.5	853.2	908.5	958.5	1001.5	1101.3	1194.6	1181.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	435.0	425.4	444.7	448.9	470.2	472.1	467.2	474.9	498.0	527.4	538.9	540.9
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1.9	6.1	2.8	2.9	3.8	5.3	-6.3	-7.2	-7.4	-12.1	-0.4	-33.7
imports	2.8	6.9	3.6	3.8	4.9	7.7	10.2	8.0	7.1	11.2	13.9	16.3
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2.8	6.9	3.6	3.8	4.9	7.7	10.2	8.0	7.1	11.2	13.9	16.3
Less: Subsidies	0.9	0.8	0.8	0.9	1.1	2.4	16.5	15.2	14.5	23.4	14.3	50.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.9	8.0	8.0	0.9	1.1	2.4	16.5	15.2	14.5	23.4	14.3	50.0
GROSS a	419.8	480.0	415.3	381.3	381.4	375.7	447.6	490.8	511.0	586.0	656.0	673.9
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	228.8	237.9	259.5	269.9	267.5	273.8	281.4	284.0	285.8	295.3	299.9	302.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	191.0	242.1	155.8	111.5	113.9	101.9	166.1	206.8	225.1	290.7	356.2	371.8
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	292.0	488.4	276.2	253.5	359.7	341.4	618.4	407.1	528.9	381.9	368.7	357.7
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-17.9	68.2	74.0	-2.6	10.3	-32.9	1.3	-48.4	-21.9	-20.0	-22.3	-28.8
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets)	2532.2	2789.5	2850.6	2878.9	3021.7	3148.3	3537.6	3761.3	4064.6	4200.4		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	25.5	25.4	25.9	25.1	25.4	25.5	24.9	24.4	25.4	26.0	26.0	26.2

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	2240.3	2505.1	2603.2	2710.7	2618.4	2427.1	2531.3	2490.5	2580.3	2702.6	2875.0	2920.3
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1535.5	1739.2	1825.2	1905.0	1868.8	1681.3	1786.7	1740.8	1753.3	1786.0	1905.8	1941.1
GROSS, at basic prices	704.8	765.9	777.9	805.7	749.6	745.9	744.6	749.7	827.0	916.6	969.2	979.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	370.0	360.8	374.4	380.4	398.9	408.5	433.5	437.9	455.0	480.3	488.0	486.1
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	8.0	4.4	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.1	-33.9
imports	1.7	5.1	1.1	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.2	1.2
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.7	5.1	1.1	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.2	1.2
Less: Subsidies	0.9	0.8	0.8	0.9	1.1	1.0	1.1	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1	35.1
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	***				•••	•••				•••	•••	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.9	8.0	8.0	0.9	1.1	1.0	1.1	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.1	35.1
GROSS a	333.9	400.7	403.2	425.1	350.7	337.2	311.0	310.8	370.9	435.3	480.1	527.0
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	168.2	171.9	184.0	191.5	186.7	186.8	185.2	180.0	175.9	179.5	180.6	180.3
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	165.7	228.7	219.2	233.6	164.0	150.4	125.8	130.8	195.0	255.8	299.4	346.7
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	139.3	209.1	206.8	157.4	177.7	177.7	214.2	189.7	300.0	283.8	283.1	275.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	8.0	61.3	55.5	-13.9	10.0	10.2	15.5	-57.2	-19.5	-17.8	-19.8	-25.7
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	2487.5	2542.3	2602.3	2640.0	2649.9	2682.8	2744.0	2766.1	2898.4	2988.4		
persons)	21.9	22.0	22.3	21.7	22.0	22.4	23.0	22.5	23.2	23.6	23.7	23.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	124.8	135.4	144.2	152.1	149.6	160.9	180.9	173.5	184.0	196.9	222.2	241.7
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	56.6	68.5	78.4	91.2	85.0	94.6	101.6	94.3	105.4	111.3	125.2	142.0
GROSS, at basic prices	68.2	66.9	65.8	60.9	64.6	66.3	79.3	79.1	78.7	85.6	97.0	99.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	28.3	27.0	30.7	26.3	29.0	30.3	30.0	31.9	34.6	37.4	39.4	42.7
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.5	0.9	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.5	1.4	-7.5	1.5	0.7
imports	0.5	0.9	1.1	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.5	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.5
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	0.5	0.9	1.1	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.5	1.4	1.5	1.5	1.5
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	9.0	0.0	0.8
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	9.0	0.0	0.8
GROSS a	39.3	39.1	34.0	33.5	34.3	34.7	48.0	45.8	42.6	55.7	56.1	56.3
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed	***											
capital	26.1	31.0	32.3	32.3	32.7	32.4	31.8	32.9	32.5	32.2	32.6	33.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	13.2	8.1	1.7	1.1	1.7	2.3	16.2	12.9	10.2	23.5	23.5	22.9
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	78.4	91.9	23.0	24.2	21.7	30.3	109.7	33.3	43.6	52.4	61.5	65.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets)	400.6	459.7	457.7	457.3	454.3	460.1	546.4	572.2	619.9	681.4		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1.7	1.6	1.7	1.6	1.7	1.7	1.7	1.6	1.8	1.9	1.9	2.0

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	783.6	805.7	820.7	841.9	865.9	981.3	1118.8	1234.5	1442.1	1662.2	2034.4	2249.4
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	542.3	519.9	552.1	575.8	562.6	697.9	798.3	900.6	1049.9	1224.7	1527.2	1736.9
GROSS, at basic prices	241.3	285.7	268.6	266.1	303.4	283.5	320.5	333.9	392.2	437.5	507.2	512.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	119.8	122.5	135.5	129.0	132.5	126.9	140.7	151.5	154.0	163.4	192.9	222.0
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2.8	8.2	1.8	1.4	1.3	1.6	2.1	2.4	2.1	2.0	2.3	-2.0
imports	2.8	8.3	2.1	2.1	2.3	2.4	2.4	2.5	2.3	2.3	2.5	2.4
Taxes on products		***			***		***			•••	•••	
Other taxes on production	2.8	8.3	2.1	2.1	2.3	2.4	2.4	2.5	2.3	2.3	2.5	2.4
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	1.0	0.8	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.2	4.4
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	1.0	0.8	0.3	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.2	4.4
GROSS a	118.7	155.1	131.4	135.6	169.6	155.0	177.7	180.0	236.1	272.1	311.9	292.4
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	33.2	34.5	37.4	39.2	40.9	42.1	42.3	42.6	44.7	46.9	50.1	53.9
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	85.5	120.6	94.0	96.5	128.7	112.8	135.4	137.4	191.5	225.2	261.8	238.6
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	34.8	54.2	58.2	73.7	64.7	25.5	29.2	45.9	55.0	62.9	67.3	65.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	32.8	-5.6	-73.2	-48.6	-53.9	-74.2	-98.2	41.3	-3.5	-3.2	-3.5	44.9
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	500.2	526.0	563.0	614.0	657.0	657.3	660.5	661.3	671.7	676.6		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	11.7	11.2	11.4	11.3	11.1	11.2	11.7	11.8	12.2	13.1	15.0	16.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2498.9	2679.8	2876.8	3110.0	3358.5	3595.1	4185.2	4529.5	4941.7	5400.1	5750.1	3942.3
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1322.8	1419.6	1577.5	1701.3	1776.4	1928.8	1928.5	2596.0	2824.1	3141.5	3346.0	2373.1
GROSS, at basic prices	1176.1	1260.2	1299.2	1408.8	1582.1	1666.3	1928.5	1933.5	2117.6	2258.6	2404.0	1569.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	591.0	630.6	685.8	723.8	763.1	780.3	861.5	959.4	1009.3	1083.2	1134.2	1061.9
imports, less Subsidies	-0.8	11.7	-7.0	-1.7	-3.0	-24.3	-13.3	-18.9	-20.6	-21.0	-24.9	-295.8

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports	12.0	31.1	9.2	9.1	9.6	10.4	12.4	11.7	10.7	12.4	14.7	14.0
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	12.0	31.1	9.2	9.1	9.6	10.4	12.4	11.7	10.7	12.4	14.7	14.0
Less: Subsidies	12.8	19.4	16.2	10.8	12.6	34.7	25.7	30.6	31.2	33.4	39.6	309.9
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS.	12.8	19.4	16.2	10.8	12.6	34.7	25.7	30.6	31.2	33.4	39.6	309.9
GROSS a	586.0	617.9	620.5	686.7	822.0	910.2	1080.3	993.0	1128.9	1209.0	1294.8	803.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	167.9	173.1	185.6	195.2	202.4	205.4	211.2	225.4	234.7	258.1	258.1	272.5
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	418.1	444.7	434.9	491.5	619.6	704.9	869.1	767.6	894.2	951.0	1036.7	530.6
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	182.8	254.0	261.6	217.4	183.1	217.4	334.6	289.0	348.7	377.6	474.1	399.6
Changes in inventories	16.5	44.4	36.8	31.5	18.0	8.3	68.3	52.2	65.0	59.5	66.2	85.7
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables										***		
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	3939.0	4076.1	4278.4	4423.8	4534.4	4680.5	4938.5	5167.1	5433.7	5710.2		
persons)	45.0	45.1	45.4	47.2	48.9	51.3	51.6	53.7	57.8	61.8	66.6	67.8

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	967.4	1038.1	1092.3	1157.6	1246.6	1350.6	1565.1	1507.1	1639.6	1746.3	1845.6	1636.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	392.2	413.6	423.9	459.8	456.3	510.9	589.8	598.6	636.7	689.7	728.2	646.4
GROSS, at basic prices	575.1	624.4	668.4	697.8	790.3	839.7	975.3	908.5	1002.9	1056.5	1117.3	990.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	276.0	293.0	323.5	328.4	351.5	352.9	395.8	446.9	465.5	485.6	519.7	515.4
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	7.8	21.1	5.0	4.3	4.0	4.6	5.7	6.8	5.3	4.4	4.6	-84.2
imports	7.9	21.3	5.7	5.7	6.2	6.6	6.8	7.1	6.2	6.3	6.4	4.9
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	7.9	21.3	5.7	5.7	6.2	6.6	6.8	7.1	6.2	6.3	6.4	4.9
Less: Subsidies	0.1	0.2	0.7	1.4	2.2	2.0	1.1	0.3	0.9	1.9	1.8	89.2
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.2	0.7	1.4	2.2	2.0	1.1	0.3	0.9	1.9	1.8	89.2
GROSS a	306.9	310.2	339.8	365.1	434.8	482.2	573.7	454.7	532.2	566.5	593.0	559.3
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed									•••			
capital	53.7	57.1	64.9	66.6	68.3	68.2	69.9	72.1	77.1	83.3	90.3	96.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	253.2	253.2	275.0	298.5	366.5	414.1	503.9	382.6	455.0	483.2	502.7	462.8
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	67.8	109.6	87.3	87.5	69.7	78.8	103.3	110.4	132.6	151.6	164.1	162.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	1110.7	1180.4	1245.1	1305.5	1345.1	1394.4	1469.5	1545.9	1632.9	1727.4		
persons)	25.4	24.7	25.0	25.9	27.3	29.0	28.9	30.1	31.8	32.6	34.2	34.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year							Data	in millions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	856.8	883.5	946.0	1068.2	1154.5	1212.8	1473.7	1827.9	1993.6	2197.3	2369.8	1719.6
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	512.4	541.3	623.2	678.4	734.5	773.3	969.1	1261.4	1384.4	1556.5	1675.4	1325.3
GROSS, at basic prices	344.4	342.3	322.8	389.8	420.0	439.5	504.6	566.5	609.2	640.8	694.4	394.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	169.1	180.9	192.2	221.9	225.7	230.1	254.0	289.8	310.9	341.5	347.3	335.8
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-11.1	-15.0	-14.0	-7.9	-8.4	-30.9	-21.3	-28.5	-28.3	-28.1	-32.2	-84.3
imports	1.7	4.1	1.3	1.2	1.4	1.3	3.1	1.8	1.9	3.2	5.5	7.3
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.7	4.1	1.3	1.2	1.4	1.3	3.1	1.8	1.9	3.2	5.5	7.3
Less: Subsidies	12.7	19.2	15.3	9.1	9.8	32.2	24.5	30.3	30.2	31.3	37.7	91.6
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production	12.7	19.2	15.3	9.1	9.8	32.2	24.5	30.3	30.2	31.3	37.7	91.6
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	186.4	176.4	144.6	175.8	202.7	240.4	271.9	305.2	326.6	327.3	379.3	142.7
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	77.3	78.1	82.2	88.6	94.7	97.4	97.9	107.8	108.2	108.2	108.7	112.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	109.1	98.4	62.5	87.2	108.0	143.0	174.0	197.4	218.4	219.1	270.6	30.3
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	72.9	113.3	98.3	78.1	57.9	54.0	172.7	91.9	108.5	100.5	170.4	95.7
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1235.4 9.0	1275.7 9.4	1314.2 9.4	1324.7 10.1	1309.2 10.2	1287.6 10.4	1383.4 11.2	1446.1 11.5	1604.2 12.4	1604.2 13.4	14.3	14.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year		Data	in million							
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	674.7	758.2	838.5	884.2	957.4	1031.7	1146.4	1194.6	1308.4	1456.6	1534.6	585.9
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	418.1	464.7	530.4	563.0	585.6	644.6	697.7	736.0	803.0	895.3	942.3	401.4
GROSS, at basic prices	256.6	293.5	308.0	321.1	371.7	387.1	448.6	458.5	505.4	561.3	592.3	184.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	146.0	156.7	170.1	173.5	185.9	197.4	211.7	222.7	232.9	256.1	267.1	210.6
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2.4	5.6	2.0	1.8	1.4	2.0	2.3	2.8	2.4	2.6	2.6	-127.2
imports	2.4	5.7	2.1	2.2	2.0	2.5	2.5	2.8	2.6	2.8	2.8	1.8
Taxes on products							***					
Other taxes on production	2.4	5.7	2.1	2.2	2.0	2.5	2.5	2.8	2.6	2.8	2.8	1.8
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.4	0.6	0.5	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.2	129.0
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.4	0.6	0.5	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.2	129.0
GROSS a	108.2	131.2	136.0	145.8	184.4	187.7	234.6	233.1	270.1	302.7	322.5	101.1
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	36.8	38.0	38.5	40.0	39.3	39.8	43.4	45.5	49.4	54.0	59.1	63.6
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	71.4	93.2	97.5	105.8	145.1	147.8	191.2	187.5	220.7	248.6	263.4	37.5
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	42.0	31.2	76.0	50.8	55.6	84.6	58.5	86.7	107.6	125.5	139.7	141.1
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals		•••		•••	***			•••	•••	•••	•••	
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	521.7	513.7	560.1	580.2	608.0	663.5	689.2	710.0	734.0	759.0		
persons)	10.6	10.9	11.0	11.2	11.4	11.9	11.5	12.1	13.6	15.8	18.1	18.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	638.5	740.9	834.0	942.5	973.0	1162.9	1494.4	1751.8	2041.0	2184.6	2534.5	2836.5
prices	351.6	416.3	465.6	569.7	600.0	688.3	936.9	1090.1	1287.8	1345.8	1571.2	1780.7
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	286.9	324.5	368.4	372.8	373.0	474.6	557.5	661.7	753.2	838.8	963.3	1055.9
Compensation of employees	130.8	123.9	141.7	157.6	178.8	193.8	215.7	245.8	284.0	324.0	349.5	355.3

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	-4.3	1.1	-1.8	-4.3	-2.2	-3.2	-5.2	-17.4	-6.2	-6.9	-2.5	-18.3
imports	4.0	6.2	4.4	3.9	3.6	3.6	3.6	4.0	4.3	4.4	4.6	4.6
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	4.0	6.2	4.4	3.9	3.6	3.6	3.6	4.0	4.3	4.4	4.6	4.6
Less: Subsidies	8.4	5.1	6.2	8.2	5.9	6.8	8.8	21.5	10.5	11.3	7.1	22.9
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	8.4	5.1	6.2	8.2	5.9	6.8	8.8	21.5	10.5	11.3	7.1	22.9
GROSS a	160.4	199.6	228.5	219.6	196.4	284.0	347.0	433.4	475.4	521.6	616.2	718.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	43.8	46.5	52.5	55.6	62.0	70.3	84.3	97.3	121.9	145.9	172.1	197.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	116.6	153.1	176.1	163.9	134.4	213.8	262.7	336.1	353.5	375.8	444.1	521.8
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	57.4	72.6	56.1	99.9	95.5	115.5	142.1	183.1	207.2	227.3	241.2	243.4
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	3.7	0.5	-0.6	-2.6	2.6	0.2	0.2	-1.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.4
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	588.6	631.5	674.9	748.2	817.5	910.4	1020.5	1122.2	1226.5	1328.1		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	4.9	5.1	5.5	5.9	6.4	6.8	7.7	8.2	8.8	9.2	9.8	9.8

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4996.4	5222.0	5431.7	5743.0	5968.1	5960.8	6138.5	6413.4	6612.6	6860.6	7116.1	7232.2
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	4534.2	4691.6	4923.7	5121.7	5308.4	5313.4	5397.8	5592.9	5689.6	5848.5	6039.5	6083.3
GROSS, at basic prices	462.2	530.4	507.9	621.3	659.7	647.4	740.7	820.5	922.9	1012.1	1076.6	1148.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	228.3	243.8	257.0	288.1	308.3	342.5	384.7	414.5	446.1	482.8	537.2	555.6
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.5	1.4	7.6	11.8	13.5	17.4	24.7	25.3	23.5	13.8	-0.6	-5.9
imports	0.5	1.5	7.7	12.1	14.1	18.0	24.9	25.3	23.7	14.1	22.5	21.8
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	0.5	1.5	7.7	12.1	14.1	18.0	24.9	25.3	23.7	14.1	22.5	21.8
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	0.6	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.3	23.1	27.7
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	0.6	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.3	23.1	27.7
GROSS a	233.4	285.1	243.4	321.5	337.9	287.4	331.3	380.7	453.4	515.5	540.0	599.1
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	22.3	22.9	23.8	23.7	27.2	33.3	37.7	42.9	51.1	58.8	67.8	77.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	211.1	262.1	219.5	297.8	310.7	254.1	293.6	337.8	402.3	456.7	472.2	521.7
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	21.4	23.5	16.7	52.2	46.7	51.3	62.7	84.0	99.9	113.3	126.6	132.6
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	331.9	336.9	338.9	380.9	412.7	456.1	507.3	543.4	582.8	626.8		•••
persons)	8.5	9.1	9.5	9.9	10.2	10.6	10.8	11.1	12.0	12.5	12.8	12.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern cale	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	559.4	582.3	586.7	624.6	650.6	672.1	790.7	901.9	999.3	1059.6	1111.1	1094.0
consumption, at purchaser's prices	183.7	179.6	193.0	214.2	221.9	229.4	278.1	322.2	370.5	371.0	368.7	363.4
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	375.8	402.8	393.7	410.4	428.7	442.7	512.6	579.8	628.9	688.6	742.4	730.6
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	11.7	9.3	10.3	12.5	9.6	11.7	15.7	21.3	22.4	25.6	30.0	31.0
imports, less Subsidies	1.1	3.8	0.7	0.6	0.2	0.3	1.1	1.4	1.3	1.4	1.6	-1.6
Taxes on production and imports	1.3	3.9	0.9	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.4	1.4	1.6	1.7	1.6
Taxes on products				***								***
Other taxes on production	1.3	3.9	0.9	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.4	1.4	1.6	1.7	1.6
Less: Subsidies	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.3	8.0	0.8	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.2	3.2
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on		•••						•••				
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.2	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.8	0.8	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.2	3.2
GROSS a	363.0	389.7	382.7	397.4	418.9	430.7	495.9	557.0	605.2	661.6	710.8	701.2
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	122.7	123.2	124.1	127.0	130.9	135.8	141.0	147.7	154.0	163.4	174.6	183.7
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	240.3	266.5	258.6	270.4	288.0	294.8	354.8	409.4	451.2	498.2	536.2	517.5
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	291.4	247.6	283.5	211.0	222.0	251.9	359.3	440.9	607.6	736.3	773.4	653.7
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	33.2	30.1	-38.4	-17.3	-19.5	-6.1	-7.5	-2.8	-1.4	-1.3	-1.4	17.7
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets)	10580.7	10188.5	10829.6		11388.0		11979.2	12345.6	12918.6	13604.4		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.5	1.8	2.2	2.7	2.8

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler		Data	in millions								
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	955.4	1089.3	1279.8	1452.8	1580.5	1823.4	2213.3	2819.0	3331.4	3908.9	4279.4	3936.1
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	469.2	521.1	680.9	760.1	816.6	946.1	1098.5	1479.9	1682.4	2045.9	2175.3	1932.0
GROSS, at basic prices	486.3	568.1	598.9	692.6	763.9	877.3	1114.8	1339.1	1649.0	1863.0	2104.1	2004.1
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	246.6	272.3	305.2	332.8	362.2	430.7	513.3	618.9	689.4	788.6	919.4	918.4
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	4.3	14.0	2.7	-12.0	-12.2	-11.6	-10.4	-16.3	-18.9	-24.6	-22.4	-90.9
imports	2.1	6.1	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9
Taxes on products							***	***				
Other taxes on production	2.1	6.1	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.1	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9
Less: Subsidies	0.4	1.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production	0.4	1.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	235.4	281.8	291.0	371.8	413.9	458.1	611.9	736.5	978.5	1099.0	1207.2	1176.5
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	46.5	47.4	50.6	55.1	58.5	61.2	67.0	102.0	283.0	308.2	332.0	355.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	188.9	234.4	240.4	316.7	355.4	397.0	544.9	634.5	695.5	790.8	875.1	821.1
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	45.5	54.5	57.2	68.0	53.7	68.6	413.4	705.2	208.4	182.5	191.9	188.8
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	3.0	-2.0	2.0	-10.9	-2.9	1.6	9.5	-5.1	-0.3	-0.3	-0.3	-0.4
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	542.4	551.8	574.1	600.2	604.8	623.3	988.3	2892.2	2845.3	2739.5		
persons)	15.7	16.2	16.9	17.7	19.1	22.3	25.4	29.0	33.4	36.8	41.4	43.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	561.2	655.6	777.1	859.5	935.1	1077.5	1333.8	1757.9	2039.1	2426.4	2621.3	2593.3
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	290.2	328.7	428.1	462.4	514.2	578.4	704.3	986.8	1154.3	1429.7	1482.8	1452.9
GROSS, at basic prices	271.0	326.8	349.0	397.1	420.8	499.1	629.5	771.1	884.8	996.7	1138.5	1140.4

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	108.5	131.9	152.7	160.5	185.9	215.8	250.8	300.9	331.8	374.0	464.6	479.2
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	2.9	9.1	1.8	-12.7	-12.8	-12.4	-11.6	-10.9	-11.2	-13.6	-11.9	-26.8
imports	2.9	9.2	2.2	1.9	2.2	2.5	2.8	3.2	3.1	3.4	3.8	3.6
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2.9	9.2	2.2	1.9	2.2	2.5	2.8	3.2	3.1	3.4	3.8	3.6
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.1	0.3	14.6	15.0	14.9	14.4	14.1	14.3	17.1	15.6	30.4
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.1	0.3	14.6	15.0	14.9	14.4	14.1	14.3	17.1	15.6	30.4
GROSS a	159.6	185.8	194.5	249.4	247.7	295.7	390.3	481.1	564.2	636.2	685.8	687.9
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed				***	***	•••			•••	•••		
capital	21.2	22.2	24.9	26.1	27.0	28.6	32.6	37.7	47.7	57.5	68.2	78.3
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	138.4	163.6	169.6	223.3	220.7	267.1	357.6	443.4	516.5	578.7	617.6	609.6
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	30.8	36.3	15.9	19.6	27.0	38.9	48.9	83.6	96.6	107.5	115.4	116.5
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals				•••								
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	304.6	319.6	323.5	326.2	332.6	350.2	375.8	396.6	415.4	435.3		
persons)	7.0	7.5	7.8	8.2	8.8	9.8	11.1	12.5	14.0	15.0	16.9	17.9

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	394.3	433.7	502.6	593.3	645.4	745.9	879.5	1061.1	1292.4	1482.6	1658.1	1342.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	179.0	192.4	252.7	297.7	302.4	367.7	394.1	493.1	528.2	616.2	692.4	479.0
GROSS, at basic prices	215.3	241.3	249.9	295.5	343.1	378.2	485.4	568.0	764.2	866.4	965.6	863.7
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	138.1	140.4	152.5	172.4	176.2	214.9	262.5	318.1	357.6	414.6	454.8	439.2
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1.4	4.9	0.9	0.7	0.6	0.8	1.2	-5.4	-7.7	-11.0	-10.6	-64.1
imports	1.5	5.0	1.1	1.0	1.1	1.3	1.4	1.6	1.5	1.6	1.8	1.7
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.5	5.0	1.1	1.0	1.1	1.3	1.4	1.6	1.5	1.6	1.8	1.7
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.2	7.0	9.2	12.6	12.3	65.8
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.2	7.0	9.2	12.6	12.3	65.8
GROSS a	75.8	96.0	96.5	122.4	166.2	162.4	221.6	255.3	414.3	462.8	521.4	488.6

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital	 25.3	 25.2	 25.6	 29.0	 31.5	32.6	 34.4	64.2	 235.3	 250.7	 263.8	 277.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	50.5	70.8	70.8	93.5	134.7	129.9	187.2	191.1	179.0	212.1	257.6	211.4
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	14.7	18.2	41.3	48.4	26.7	29.7	364.5	621.6	111.8	75.1	76.6	72.4
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	237.8	232.2	250.7	273.9	272.2	273.0	612.5	2495.6	2429.9	2304.2		
persons)	8.8	8.7	9.1	9.5	10.3	12.5	14.3	16.5	19.3	21.8	24.5	25.5

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

										•	•	
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millior
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1418.0	1516.8	1609.1	1737.3	1817.4	1987.5	2167.7	2296.9	2530.6	2795.4	3112.3	3421.3
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	386.2	427.7	458.3	518.7	523.0	578.2	653.9	689.7	806.8	940.7	1081.3	1321.8
GROSS, at basic prices	1031.8	1089.1	1150.7	1218.7	1294.4	1409.3	1513.7	1607.2	1723.8	1854.7	2031.0	2099.4
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	838.0	889.2	931.8	985.2	1046.5	1135.3	1227.4	1300.8	1411.0	1511.1	1641.1	1744.8
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-13.7
imports												
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	13.
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	13.
GROSS a	193.7	199.9	219.0	233.5	247.9	274.0	286.3	306.4	312.8	343.6	389.9	368.
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	127.8	132.3	139.4	150.3	158.1	165.0	176.0	189.5	201.8	220.9	244.1	266.
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	66.0	67.6	79.6	83.2	89.8	108.9	110.3	116.9	111.0	122.7	145.7	102.
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	139.5	133.0	166.4	220.7	203.6	278.9	339.2	265.4	323.8	382.4	461.1	476.
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	2647.9	2654.0	2735.8	2864.7	2978.2	3156.3	3376.6	3531.3	3676.3	3886.3		
persons)	39.2	40.2	42.2	43.4	45.5	48.1	50.4	51.3	54.7	55.9	57.1	58.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	/estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	576.2	593.1	622.1	670.4	648.3	705.9	788.6	825.1	877.5	991.8	1121.5	1321.4
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	194.4	205.5	219.7	248.3	213.2	242.5	291.8	301.8	315.1	371.7	441.1	593.0
GROSS, at basic prices	381.8	387.6	402.4	422.1	435.2	463.4	496.7	523.2	562.4	620.1	680.4	728.5
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	308.9	313.9	326.2	342.8	351.8	377.3	403.6	420.2	449.8	492.5	534.5	564.6
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	72.9	73.6	76.3	79.3	83.4	86.1	93.2	103.1	112.6	127.6	145.9	163.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	72.9	73.6	76.3	79.3	83.4	86.1	93.2	103.1	112.6	127.6	145.9	163.8
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET												
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	83.0	57.0	75.2	133.5	108.0	178.1	213.1	179.4	222.9	269.0	339.3	355.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets)	1598.0	1587.7	1623.2	1714.8	1780.2	1910.6	2067.9	2173.7	2263.3	2419.8		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	14.0	14.0	14.4	14.8	15.2	16.1	16.8	16.6	17.5	17.6	17.5	17.5

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	384.7	410.0	439.1	475.4	517.6	557.8	594.0	611.1	647.7	717.3	759.1	729.7
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	65.2	66.5	69.3	79.1	93.8	98.2	104.9	99.8	103.9	118.1	125.6	94.9
GROSS, at basic prices	319.6	343.5	369.8	396.3	423.8	459.6	489.1	511.4	543.7	599.2	633.6	634.8
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	275.4	300.2	316.7	336.8	358.2	386.3	412.3	433.5	462.9	521.4	557.1	582.4
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-12.6
imports												
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	12.6
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	12.6
GROSS	a 44.2	43.3	53.1	59.4	65.5	73.3	76.8	77.9	80.9	77.8	76.5	65.0
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	20.2	20.9	23.4	27.6	30.6	34.1	35.7	34.7	36.8	40.0	43.8	47.1
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	24.0	22.4	29.8	31.9	34.9	39.3	41.1	43.2	44.0	37.8	32.7	18.0
MIXED INCOME, NET						***		***				***
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	18.6	47.3	57.6	49.5	52.5	45.1	50.4	49.3	57.9	65.2	71.3	73.1
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	234.3	262.2	300.5	329.7	364.1	386.1	406.6	422.7	443.6	465.0		
persons)	14.2	14.6	15.3	15.7	16.6	17.3	17.9	18.6	19.5	19.8	20.1	20.2

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler		Data	in million								
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	457.1	513.7	547.8	591.5	651.5	723.8	785.1	860.7	1005.3	1086.3	1231.7	1370.1
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	126.7	155.7	169.3	191.2	216.0	237.6	257.3	288.1	387.7	450.9	514.6	633.9
GROSS, at basic prices	330.4	358.1	378.5	400.3	435.5	486.3	527.9	572.5	617.7	635.4	717.0	736.2
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	253.7	275.1	288.9	305.6	336.5	371.8	411.6	447.1	498.4	497.2	549.5	597.9
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-1.1
imports		•••		***	***			•••	***	•••	•••	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	1.1
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	1.1
GROSS a	76.7	83.0	89.6	94.8	99.0	114.5	116.3	125.4	119.3	138.2	167.5	139.4
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	34.7	37.8	39.8	43.4	44.1	44.8	47.1	51.7	52.3	53.3	54.5	55.2
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	42.0	45.2	49.8	51.3	54.9	69.7	69.2	73.7	67.0	84.9	113.0	84.2
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	37.9	28.7	33.7	37.7	46.6	57.0	76.6	74.3	82.3	90.8	96.3	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables			•••	***	***				***	•••	•••	
Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	815.6	804.1	812.0	820.2	833.9	859.7	902.1	934.9	969.4	1001.6		
persons)	11.0	11.5	12.5	12.8	13.7	14.7	15.6	16.1	17.7	18.5	19.6	20.7

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1521.6	1733.3	2082.1	2198.6	2491.8	3260.5	4558.2	4599.2	5464.4	5367.7	6415.2	7391.6
consumption, at purchaser's prices	1050.7	1184.9	1558.1	1622.6	1818.3	2286.4	3358.4	3551.5	4323.1	4387.4	5410.4	6307.7
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	470.9	548.4	524.0	576.0	673.6	974.1	1199.8	1047.7	1141.3	980.2	1004.9	1083.9
Compensation of employees	125.4	138.3	146.2	154.9	171.0	209.8	256.7	344.0	410.8	479.4	531.9	582.0
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	2.5	8.3	1.8	1.3	1.1	1.3	2.2	2.9	2.7	2.7	3.2	-28.0
Taxes on production and imports	2.6	8.4	2.1	1.8	1.9	2.0	2.5	3.0	3.0	3.2	3.5	3.4
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	2.6	8.4	2.1	1.8	1.9	2.0	2.5	3.0	3.0	3.2	3.5	3.4
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	0.8	0.7	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.5	0.3	31.4
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	0.8	0.7	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.5	0.3	31.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	342.9	401.8	376.0	419.8	501.5	763.0	940.9	700.9	727.8	498.1	469.8	529.8
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	45.4	50.1	55.7	56.5	61.9	65.2	72.5	77.3	87.6	97.3	109.7	122.8
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	297.5	351.7	320.3	363.3	439.6	697.8	868.4	623.6	640.1	400.8	360.1	407.0
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation								•••				
Gross fixed capital formation	62.2	73.8	65.2	81.3	69.2	95.1	100.5	124.1	144.8	162.1	177.2	182.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.2	0.3	-0.2	0.3	-0.3	0.2	-0.0	0.2	0.6	0.5	0.6	0.8
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	479.4	504.1	520.3	552.2	568.0	610.0	649.3	683.2	722.5	773.6		***
persons)	7.1	7.9	8.3	9.1	9.6	10.2	11.2	12.4	13.9	15.8	17.3	18.1

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1398.8	1600.9	1945.0	2053.1	2338.2	3101.6	4384.9	4421.7	5278.2	5170.2	6200.7	7188.8
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	997.0	1129.2	1495.6	1556.2	1748.3	2216.9	3284.9	3474.9	4243.1	4303.9	5317.7	6218.6
GROSS, at basic prices	401.9	471.7	449.4	496.9	589.9	884.6	1100.0	946.8	1035.1	866.3	883.1	970.2
Compensation of employees	92.4	101.3	107.5	112.4	124.9	163.4	206.2	289.7	354.7	416.2	466.7	518.1
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1.1	3.5	0.8	0.5	0.4	0.6	0.9	1.2	1.1	1.2	1.3	-13.0

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Taxes on production and imports	1.1	3.5	0.9	0.8	0.8	0.8	1.0	1.2	1.2	1.4	1.5	1.4
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.1	3.5	0.9	0.8	0.8	0.8	1.0	1.2	1.2	1.4	1.5	1.4
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.1	14.4
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on		•••			•••			•••		•••	•••	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.2	0.1	14.4
GROSS a	308.4	366.9	341.1	384.0	464.5	720.7	893.0	655.9	679.3	448.9	415.0	465.1
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	30.2	34.5	39.7	40.8	46.3	50.1	56.8	61.4	71.7	81.3	93.5	106.4
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	278.2	332.4	301.4	343.2	418.1	670.7	836.1	594.5	607.6	367.7	321.5	358.7
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	41.3	50.8	43.6	62.4	54.2	77.5	82.9	105.8	121.1	133.9	144.1	147.1
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets)	299.9	317.1	324.7	350.3	363.8	400.0	434.1	463.1	495.8	538.4		
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	3.3	3.8	3.9	4.4	4.6	5.1	5.7	6.7	8.0	9.1	10.3	11.1

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year											Data in millions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	118.7	127.2	131.4	138.1	144.7	151.0	164.0	168.0	175.9	184.8	203.1	192.0	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	53.8	55.7	62.5	66.4	70.0	69.4	73.5	76.6	80.0	83.6	92.7	89.1	
GROSS, at basic prices	64.9	71.5	68.8	71.7	74.8	81.6	90.5	91.4	95.9	101.2	110.4	102.9	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	28.9	31.8	32.9	35.1	37.1	38.5	41.2	44.8	45.8	50.5	53.8	53.2	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	1.5	4.8	1.0	0.7	0.6	8.0	1.3	1.7	1.6	1.6	1.8	-15.0	
imports	1.5	4.9	1.2	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.5	1.8	1.8	1.8	2.0	1.9	
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production	1.5	4.9	1.2	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.5	1.8	1.8	1.8	2.0	1.9	
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.2	16.9	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	***	***		***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.3	0.2	16.9	
GROSS a	34.6	34.9	34.9	35.9	37.0	42.3	48.0	44.9	48.5	49.2	54.8	64.7	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed													
capital	15.2	15.6	15.9	15.7	15.6	15.2	15.7	15.9	15.9	16.0	16.2	16.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	19.3	19.3	19.0	20.1	21.4	27.1	32.3	29.1	32.5	33.1	38.6	48.3
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	20.9	23.0	21.6	18.9	15.0	17.5	17.6	18.3	23.7	28.3	33.1	35.0
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets												
(produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000	179.5	187.1	195.6	201.8	204.2	210.0	215.2	220.1	226.7	235.2		
persons)	3.5	3.7	3.9	4.2	4.3	4.5	4.9	5.0	5.2	5.7	6.2	6.3

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western calendar year										Data in millions		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	1000												
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	4.1	5.2	5.8	7.4	8.9	7.9	9.3	9.5	10.3	12.7	11.4	10.8	
prices													
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	4.1	5.2	5.8	7.4	8.9	7.9	9.3	9.5	10.3	12.7	11.4	10.8	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	4.1	5.2	5.8	7.4	8.9	7.9	9.3	9.5	10.3	12.7	11.4	10.8	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	
Imports													
Less: Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on													
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
GROSS a	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed													
capital													
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET													
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000													
persons)	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.6	0.7	0.7	0.6	0.6	0.7	0.9	0.7	0.6	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
General public services	124.5	133.1	141.1	161.3	126.7	141.2	111.8	-23.9	-100.9	-54.6	8.7	8.7
Defence	37.5	43.3	45.1	44.1	47.3	48.4	54.0	58.4	64.0	67.7	68.7	68.7
Public order and safety	77.5	84.2	86.4	90.2	97.5	100.3	105.2	108.1	112.7	137.9	158.6	158.6
Economic affairs	207.3	176.7	185.1	190.4	191.3	204.6	222.1	249.7	254.0	284.6	328.1	328.1
Environment protection	62.2	79.7	75.4	86.9	84.7	95.4	100.6	108.1	111.9	118.5	148.2	148.2
Housing and community amenities	16.3	15.7	16.0	22.6	15.6	14.8	13.2	7.9	4.3	13.4	18.0	18.0
Health	334.4	368.9	389.6	407.6	439.1	474.3	511.4	553.0	611.8	641.5	711.3	711.3
Recreation, culture and religion	21.3	22.5	24.2	27.6	29.0	41.5	52.3	64.8	72.8	81.7	95.2	95.2
Education	252.2	266.7	283.8	304.2	321.9	340.1	365.9	378.6	412.5	463.5	517.3	517.3
Social protection	98.5	108.6	110.6	125.7	137.6	159.4	171.8	189.6	213.6	254.2	292.8	292.8
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	1231.9	1299.3	1357.3	1460.6	1490.5	1620.0	1708.2	1694.3	1756.6	2008.3	2347.0	2347.0

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, \	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	ndividual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househo	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic beverages	667.8	686.6	730.3	747.5	781.0	811.5	825.9	818.5	849.8	887.0	913.2	879.4
Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	167.1	170.6	178.9	189.0	188.0	210.6	219.6	230.6	240.4	264.0	276.0	246.2
Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas	229.1	247.2	265.4	283.7	307.2	327.1	338.1	320.0	371.6	392.1	386.8	331.1
and other fuels Furnishings, household	575.8	615.2	626.4	657.7	662.1	660.0	689.4	760.3	834.1	848.6	908.1	982.2
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	310.7	307.3	300.8	295.5	283.9	283.0	288.9	289.1	294.3	318.5	339.1	334.2
Health	161.3	172.9	183.4	193.9	201.8	219.0	240.2	249.7	277.2	305.2	329.8	320.5
Transport	546.6	582.2	646.7	651.1	634.3	660.4	669.6	700.5	755.2	812.2	842.1	633.6
Communication	141.8	145.4	149.7	153.0	158.9	161.7	165.7	180.5	189.8	198.6	208.5	209.9
Recreation and culture	361.8	399.3	431.9	452.9	477.7	500.7	514.9	533.8	570.4	612.7	664.6	458.5
Education	71.4	80.2	88.9	97.9	107.5	121.1	130.3	141.2	144.0	148.7	153.5	123.9
Restaurants and hotels	663.0	745.5	825.7	877.4	973.2	1044.9	1139.0	1186.4	1301.7	1449.5	1527.7	591.4
Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final	308.1	360.1	416.3	439.4	489.4	487.1	524.2	518.7	503.0	623.2	762.7	766.3
consumption expenditure in domestic market	4204.4	4512.6	4844.6	5038.9	5265.3	5487.1	5745.8	5929.6	6331.4	6860.4	7312.0	5877.2
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in	167.9	189.9	197.4	214.8	237.3	247.7	273.5	312.1	350.9	381.9	413.4	97.7
domestic market by non-residents Equals: Household final	639.8	813.9	911.0	988.7	1057.2	1146.0	1248.7	1298.2	1517.9	1561.5	1685.9	371.7
consumption expenditure	3732.5	3888.6	4131.1	4265.1	4445.4	4588.8	4770.6	4943.5	5164.3	5680.7	6039.5	5603.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
lı	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Housing					•••							
Health	1.6	1.8	1.8	1.9	2.0	2.0	2.1	2.3	2.3	2.6	2.8	2.9
Recreation and culture	12.0	12.9	13.5	13.8	14.5	15.0	15.7	16.7	17.2	19.0	20.7	21.7
Education	40.6	43.7	45.6	46.7	49.0	50.8	53.1	56.5	58.3	64.1	70.0	73.3
Social protection	16.7	17.9	18.7	19.2	20.1	20.8	21.8	23.2	23.9	26.3	28.7	30.1
Other services	27.2	29.3	30.5	31.3	32.9	34.1	35.6	37.9	39.1	43.0	46.9	49.1
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure	98.1	105.7	110.1	113.0	118.4	122.8	128.4	136.6	140.9	155.0	169.1	177.1
li li	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of general	governmen	t						
Housing												
Health	319.1	354.1	367.4	394.1	414.0	445.7	481.7	522.4	581.3	608.2	678.3	
Recreation and culture	17.9	18.9	20.3	23.0	24.2	33.6	40.5	53.6	61.9	70.1	83.1	
Education	211.4	226.5	243.0	267.7	280.7	298.8	317.5	338.2	363.8	405.5	449.8	
Social protection Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general	82.4	89.5	96.4	97.2	102.9	121.7	140.8	156.4	185.7	218.7	254.1	
government Equals: Total actual individual	630.8	689.0	727.0	781.9	821.9	899.8	980.6	1070.6	1192.7	1302.5	1465.3	1721.2
consumption	4461.4	4683.3	4968.1	5160.0	5385.7	5611.5	5879.6	6150.7	6497.8	7138.3	7673.9	7501.4

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western caler	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is	_ 16614.0	17892.1	19138.2	20516.0	21464.0	23013.8	26404.0	28120.5	30813.6	32697.7	35601.9	
not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products	770.1	797.2	870.2	870.5	912.8	1020.8	1091.9	1168.9	1292.6	1455.4	1478.5	
Plus: Taxes on products	786.5	816.1	888.4	903.2	946.8	1057.3	1125.5	1206.2	1350.7	1524.9	1550.7	
Less: Subsidies on products	16.4	18.9	18.1	32.7	34.1	36.5	33.5	37.3	58.1	69.5	72.3	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC	_ 11136.1	11885.1	13095.3	14038.4	14444.8	15297.6	17515.2	18767.6	20483.6	21675.8	23708.6	
PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed	6259.6	6815.8	6924.6	7364.5	7944.3	8751.1	9996.7	10538.4	11637.7	12491.0	13390.0	
capital	846.9	877.0	939.5	984.0	1021.1	1063.9	1125.0	1224.6	1460.4	1553.8	1653.5	
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	5412.7	5938.8	5985.1	6380.5	6923.2	7687.2	8871.7	9313.8	10177.3	10937.2	11736.6	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	6259.6	6815.8	6924.6	7364.5	7944.3	8751.1	9996.7	10538.4	11637.7	12491.0	13390.0	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2740.8	2869.2	3070.9	3246.0	3455.8	3716.7	4096.6	4519.2	4890.7	5353.6	5803.4	
imports, less Subsidies	780.6	861.8	885.8	885.5	929.0	1022.8	1094.8	1152.6	1285.4	1417.7	1446.0	

												_
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	
Series	1000											_
Taxes on production and imports	830.6	914.2	934.4	957.4	1001.1	1121.6	1204.0	1284.5	1423.8	1593.8	1638.8	
Taxes on products	798.2	827.7	899.8	919.6	959.2	1071.4	1141.4	1222.7	1365.7	1538.6	1569.0	
Other taxes on production	32.4	86.5	34.6	37.8	41.9	50.2	62.6	61.8	58.1	55.3	69.8	
Less: Subsidies	50.0	52.3	48.6	71.9	72.1	98.8	109.2	131.9	138.4	176.1	192.7	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	16.4	18.9	18.1	32.7	34.1	36.5	33.5	37.3	58.1	69.5	72.3	
production	33.6	33.4	30.5	39.2	38.0	62.3	75.7	94.6	80.3	106.6	120.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2316.3	2644.2	2553.1	2808.0	3082.3	3492.7	4213.2	4317.3	4863.6	5065.3	5427.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	432.1	460.2	430.7	444.9	499.9	541.3	617.4	554.3	605.6	680.8	735.9	
	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	2316.3	2644.2	2553.1	2808.0	3082.3	3492.7	4213.2	4317.3	4863.6	5065.3	5427.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	432.1	460.2	430.7	444.9	499.9	541.3	617.4	554.3	605.6	680.8	735.9	
Compensation of employees	2747.8	2867.3	3074.1	3217.4	3420.5	3677.3	4061.3	4481.4	4845.3	5307.5	5752.9	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	758.7	830.6	858.3	849.2	894.0	986.2	1046.0	1122.6	1255.4	1369.7	1397.4	
Taxes on production and imports	818.9	902.6	922.9	941.0	988.7	1107.4	1180.5	1259.6	1401.4	1572.4	1613.3	
Taxes on products	786.5	816.1	888.4	903.2	946.8	1057.3	1125.5	1206.2	1350.7	1524.9	1550.7	
Other taxes on production	32.4	86.5	34.6	37.8	41.9	50.2	55.1	53.3	50.7	47.4	62.5	
Less: Subsidies	60.2	72.0	64.6	91.8	94.7	121.3	134.6	137.0	146.0	202.6	215.8	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	16.4	18.9	18.1	32.7	34.1	36.5	33.5	37.3	58.1	69.5	72.3	
production	43.8	53.1	46.5	59.2	60.7	84.8	101.0	99.7	87.9	133.1	143.6	
Property income									•••			
II.	.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income												
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	5929.9	6465.1	6762.4	7017.4	7550.1	8295.6	9444.2	9507.1	10446.0	11551.3	12374.3	
II.	.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income,	5929.9	6465.1	6762.4	7017.4	7550.1	8295.6	9444.2	9507.1	10446.0	11551.3	12374.3	
wealth, etc. Social contributions	***	***	•••	•••		***			•••	***	•••	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	***	***	•••	•••	***	***	***		•••	***	•••	
Other current transfers	***	***	***	•••	***	***	***		•••	***	•••	
	 .2 Secondar	 v distributio	on of incom	 e account -	 Uses	***				***	•••	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.						***	***					
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers												
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME												
	.4.1 Use of c	disposable i		ount - Reso								
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in												
net equity of households on pension funds												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
II	.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	5062.4	5293.6	5598.5	5838.6	6054.3	6331.6	6607.2	6776.0	7065.0	7822.6	8532.8	
Individual consumption expenditure Collective consumption	4461.4	4683.3	4968.1	5160.0	5385.7	5611.5	5879.6	6151.8	6507.1	7111.4	7721.4	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	601.0	610.3	630.3	678.6	668.6	720.1	727.6	624.1	557.9	711.3	811.4	
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS												
II	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable less payable												
			•••									
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS												
I	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	1253.9	1518.3	1224.4	1263.4	1284.9	1370.8	2413.2	2585.7	2614.2	2720.2	2991.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	1144.5	1430.8	1257.7	1296.6	1312.7	1457.9	2419.2	2529.0	2531.6	2633.9	2898.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	108.1	100.6	-12.3	-37.4	-49.1	-102.7	-25.5	41.7	66.9	60.7	66.9	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets	1.2	-13.1	-21.0	4.3	21.3	15.5	19.5	15.0	15.7	25.6	26.4	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)												
	I.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	4288.0	13654.5	8285.0	7764.9	-5327.4	8783.3	907.7	242.7	8992.4	3428.9	2336.6	
Currency and deposits	-1868.0	1110.0	1099.1	1390.0	2375.9	3474.3	-7518.0	-3613.9	2360.0	-4539.8	-3492.4	
Securities other than shares	-18.8	4.5	-19.9	36.6	138.7	130.9	629.5	479.5	-155.2	66.3	255.3	
Loans	1912.7	582.0	-910.7	-946.5	-3651.2	-29.5	447.1	1197.0	1728.0	621.0	120.9	
Shares and other equity	-1078.4	6396.5	2622.1	5144.2	-7956.0	1143.3	3661.1	1471.5	2256.0	3458.7	2122.5	
Insurance technical reserves	385.0	105.7	3768.8	-0.5	797.4	1098.8	153.5	-3364.0	492.5	37.4	1144.8	
Financial derivatives	-139.5	141.3	22.3	75.9	-190.1	-33.1	3.8	431.2	341.2	502.7	-679.4	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	5003.5	5307.9	1700.4	2067.2	3162.4	2991.6	3523.1	3641.3	1980.5	3279.9	2861.2	
BORROWING (-)	-580.3	268.8	-549.0	978.0	1638.4	-1743.4	-1744.5	1102.4	1118.2	-984.1	-709.0	
Net acquisition of financial	I.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	3707.7	13923.3	7736.0	8742.9	-3689.1	7039.9	-836.8	1345.1	10110.6	2444.8	1627.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs	92.4	5.2	3.0	0.9	-7.0	-7.3	10.6	0.6	-8.0	2.7	26.8	
Currency and deposits	1496.7	3274.5	597.1	2106.7	1766.4	-985.9	1737.2	1454.8	529.4	1664.9	885.2	
Securities other than shares	2286.4	4653.1	2331.7	2664.1	-779.6	6091.5	-3267.4	-1690.9	1221.9	-1643.8	-1905.6	
Loans	-8448.9	4776.2	9380.0	-1490.8	-3944.0	-2419.4	-3080.8	-2274.6	4796.8	-971.8	-689.6	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	7374.7	313.5	11148.9	7275.6	7880.9	8238.6	8537.9	7474.9	8937.6	7161.7	8273.3	
reserves	61.3	13.3	113.5	21.7	36.0	203.3	234.5	-246.4	-516.2	38.0	223.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Financial derivatives	423.5	527.9	-715.9	3835.7	-3480.6	170.5	-346.9	-60.7	220.3	605.4	-1108.3	
Other accounts receivable	421.6	359.6	-15122.3	-5670.9	-5161.1	-4251.4	-4661.8	-3312.6	-5071.2	-4412.3	-4077.2	

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro, V	vesterri calci	iddi youi										
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
V	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
mports of goods and services	9259.8	10284.4	11018.2	11750.5	11785.9	12061.5	14480.4	14739.9	15588.2	15885.7	17392.6	
Imports of goods	3204.5	3883.6	4154.3	4443.6	4081.6	3907.2	4632.4	4603.1	4530.6	4691.3	5040.5	
Imports of services	6055.2	6400.8	6863.9	7306.8	7704.4	8154.4	9848.0	10136.8	11057.6	11194.4	12352.1	
\	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
exports of goods and services	9203.1	10288.2	11120.0	12012.9	12391.0	13110.2	15456.7	15916.5	17546.7	17833.9	19258.1	
Exports of goods	1956.6	2525.3	2847.2	3200.6	2816.6	2540.8	2619.1	2591.1	3031.6	3166.2	3371.3	
Exports of services	7246.4	7762.9	8272.7	8812.3	9574.4	10569.5	12837.7	13325.4	14515.1	14667.7	15886.8	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	56.7	-3.9	-101.7	-262.4	-605.1	-1048.7	-976.3	-1176.7	-1958.5	-1948.1	-1865.5	
	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cui	rrent transfe	ers - Resoui	ces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	56.7	-3.9	-101.7	-262.4	-605.1	-1048.7	-976.3	-1176.7	-1958.5	-1948.1	-1865.5	
Compensation of employees	30.8	29.1	23.5	53.4	51.4	64.9	61.7	64.4	66.7	67.3	71.7	
axes on production and nports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and	1.5	-8.1	-4.5	-3.6	-10.3	-8.3	-1.9	19.9	14.8	-5.0	2.4	
imports	11.7	11.6	11.5	16.3	12.4	14.2	23.5	25.0	22.4	21.5	25.5	
Taxes on products	11.7	11.6	11.5	16.3	12.4	14.2	16.0	16.5	15.1	13.6	18.2	
Other taxes on production	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	7.5	8.5	7.4	7.9	7.3	
Less: Subsidies	10.2	19.6	16.0	20.0	22.7	22.5	25.4	5.1	7.6	26.5	23.1	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production	10.2	19.6	16.0	20.0	22.7	22.5	25.4	5.1	7.6	26.5	23.1	
Property income	7971.4	6880.1	10148.9	10302.4	10384.7	10625.1	10554.5	10836.6	10723.3	10377.9	10323.0	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
Social contributions	***											
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind												
Other current transfers												
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
ension funds	•••											
\	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	ome and cui	rrent transfe	ers - Uses						
ompensation of employees axes on production and	37.8	27.2	26.6	24.8	16.0	25.4	26.4	26.7	21.3	21.2	21.2	
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	***	***				•••					***	
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Subsidies	10.2	19.6	16.0	20.0	22.7	22.5	25.4	5.1	7.6	26.5	23.1	
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production	10.2	19.6	16.0	20.0	22.7	22.5	25.4	5.1	7.6	26.5	23.1	
Property income	7636.2	6523.3	9979.0	9980.3	10015.5	10200.7	10035.4	9863.0	9591.8	9479.3	9360.2	
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.	***											
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL												
BALANCE												
	/.III.2 Financi		•				000.0	1015.1	10110.0	0444.0	1007.0	
Net incurrence of liabilities	3707.7	13923.3	7736.0	8742.9	-3689.1	7039.9	-836.8	1345.1	10110.6	2444.8	1627.6	
Currency and deposits	1496.7	3274.5	597.1	2106.7	1766.4	-985.9	1737.2	1454.8	529.4	1664.9	885.2	
Securities other than shares	2286.4	4653.1	2331.7	2664.1	-779.6	6091.5	-3267.4	-1690.9	1221.9	-1643.8	-1905.6	
Loans	-8448.9	4776.2	9380.0	-1490.8	-3944.0	-2419.4	-3080.8	-2274.6	4796.8	-971.8	-689.6	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	7374.7	313.5	11148.9	7275.6	7880.9	8238.6	8537.9	7474.9	8937.6	7161.7	8273.3	
reserves	61.3	13.3	113.5	21.7	36.0	203.3	234.5	-246.4	-516.2	38.0	223.2	
Financial derivatives	423.5	527.9	-715.9	3835.7	-3480.6	170.5	-346.9	-60.7	220.3	605.4	-1108.3	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	421.6	359.6	-15122.3	-5670.9	-5161.1	-4251.4	-4661.8	-3312.6	-5071.2	-4412.3	-4077.2	
BORROWING (-)	580.3	-268.8	549.0	-978.0	-1638.4	1743.4	1744.5	-1102.4	-1118.2	984.1	709.0	
V Net acquisition of financial	/.III.2 Financi	ial account	- Changes i	n assets								
assets	4288.0	13654.5	8285.0	7764.9	-5327.4	8783.3	907.7	242.7	8992.4	3428.9	2336.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs	91.4	6.5	2.8	-2.0	-4.5	7.1	7.7	0.2	-10.5	2.6	3.7	
Currency and deposits	-1868.0	1110.0	1099.1	1390.0	2375.9	3474.3	-7518.0	-3613.9	2360.0	-4539.8	-3492.4	
Securities other than shares	-18.8	4.5	-19.9	36.6	138.7	130.9	629.5	479.5	-155.2	66.3	255.3	
Loans	1912.7	582.0	-910.7	-946.5	-3651.2	-29.5	447.1	1197.0	1728.0	621.0	120.9	
Shares and other equity	-1078.4	6396.5	2622.1	5144.2	-7956.0	1143.3	3661.1	1471.5	2256.0	3458.7	2122.5	
Insurance technical reserves	385.0	105.7	3768.8	-0.5	797.4	1098.8	153.5	-3364.0	492.5	37.4	1144.8	
Financial derivatives	-139.5	141.3	22.3	75.9	-190.1	-33.1	3.8	431.2	341.2	502.7	-679.4	
Other accounts receivable	5003.5	5307.9	1700.4	2067.2	3162.4	2991.6	3523.1	3641.3	1980.5	3279.9	2861.2	

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in millio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 8687.5	9636.3	10576.7	11463.7	12073.6	13424.0	16348.9	17766.3	20035.8	21326.7	23544.8	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	5570.3	6130.2	7021.1	7668.6	7906.5	8666.0	10701.2	11802.8	13318.6	14221.8	15893.9	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices	3117.3	3506.1	3555.6	3795.1	4167.1	4758.0	5647.7	5963.5	6717.3	7104.8	7650.9	
ess: Consumption of fixed	485.3	511.8	559.9	588.4	610.8	630.8	670.6	738.5	953.8	1005.4	1060.5	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices		2994.3	2995.7	3206.7	3556.3	4127.2	4977.1	5225.1	5763.5	6099.4	6590.5	
ices	_					4127.2	4977.1	3223.1	5703.5	0099.4	0590.5	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera											
asic prices	_ 3117.3	3506.1	3555.6	3795.1	4167.1	4758.0	5647.7	5963.5	6717.3	7104.8	7650.9	
	II.1.1 Genera				4=	0.5-0		a				
ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other	_ 1466.2	1553.4	1701.9	1798.3	1917.5	2070.5	2302.5	2597.8	2819.9	3109.8	3357.6	
ubsidies on production	-2.2	29.2	-7.9	-19.4	-18.8	-38.2	-41.0	-59.0	-52.1	-69.6	-54.8	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 24.1	61.3	21.5	20.8	22.6	26.8	32.2	30.8	29.1	35.5	41.2	
production PERATING SURPLUS,	_ 26.3	32.1	29.3	40.2	41.4	65.0	73.3	89.8	81.2	105.1	96.0	
ROSS	1653.3	1923.5	1861.6	2016.2	2268.5	2725.7	3386.2	3424.7	3949.5	4064.6	4348.2	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	1653.3	1923.5	1861.6	2016.2	2268.5	2725.7	3386.2	3424.7	3949.5	4064.6	4348.2	
roperty income											***	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income												
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES												
	- III.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
et incurrence of liabilities	838.7	744.3	782.7	452.8	391.0	1118.6	1769.1	2821.5	1359.9	1904.8	2033.4	
Currency and deposits	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Securities other than shares	- s 18.0	13.7	0.1	-14.1	-57.4	81.5	48.6	302.9	-9.9	74.1	113.8	
Loans	- 591.1	261.4	211.0	-172.9	41.2	435.2	511.7	661.3	69.9	328.3	522.3	
Shares and other equity	147.8	111.0	118.1	310.8	110.5	342.8	459.6	1020.3	482.5	725.1	807.8	
Insurance technical reserves	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Financial derivatives	-43.0	-4.8	5.0	-0.6	-4.9	7.1	0.0	-19.9	-3.2	14.4	-1.6	
Other accounts payable	124.6	363.0	448.5	329.6	301.6	252.0	749.2	856.9	820.6	763.0	591.1	
ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-)	-333.9	-251.4	-37.6	50.7	244.8	-1306.8	-1564.4	-884.9	-75.3	-123.5	-631.5	
OLUZOWING (-)	_				∠ 44 .0	-1300.0	-1004.4	-004.9	-10.3	-123.3	-031.3	
et acquisition of financial	III.2 Financia		-									
ssets	_ 504.7	492.8	745.0	503.6	635.8	-188.2	204.7	1936.6	1284.6	1781.3	1401.9	
Monetary gold and SDRs	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Currency and deposits	_ 210.3	292.1	303.1	253.4	243.6	751.6	917.5	868.1	515.5	175.3	235.7	
Securities other than shares	-2.0	-0.5	1.0	8.8	-4.5	35.5	-18.0	231.5	282.8	328.1	340.1	
Loans	-17.1	19.0	56.4	8.9	26.3	66.3	194.9	92.3	18.2	88.8	130.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	95.6	19.0	81.1	31.9	329.6	-1542.1	-1367.1	-316.1	-88.2	522.3	55.0	
reserves	40.7	-1.1	-3.3	0.5	6.8	7.0	11.7	3.5	3.8	-3.0	1.9	
Financial derivatives	-3.1	-6.1	-47.0	10.7	9.4	2.0	0.0	-1.4	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	
Other accounts receivable	180.3	170.5	353.7	189.4	24.6	491.4	465.8	1058.5	552.6	669.9	639.2	

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western cale	ndar year									Data	in mill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	4995.9	5221.4	5431.1	5742.4	5967.3	5960.1	6137.7	6236.2	6271.3	6451.0	6647.6	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at jurchaser's prices	_ 4534.0	4691.4	4923.5	5121.4	5308.1	5313.2	5397.4	5451.3	5448.6	5564.5	5702.1	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 461.9	530.0	507.6	621.0	659.2	647.0	740.3	784.8	822.6	886.5	945.5	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	22.3	22.9	23.8	23.7	27.2	33.3	37.7	43.1	47.9	51.6	56.1	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	439.5	507.0	483.8	597.3	632.0	613.7	702.5	741.8	774.8	834.9	889.4	
	- II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	461.9	530.0	507.6	621.0	659.2	647.0	740.3	784.8	822.6	886.5	945.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 228.0	243.5	256.7	287.7	307.9	342.1	384.3	403.4	434.0	463.1	521.9	
Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production	_ 0.5	1.4	7.6	11.8	13.5	17.4	24.7	25.3	23.5	13.8	-0.6	
Other taxes on production	0.5	1.5	7.7	12.1	14.1	18.0	24.9	25.3	23.7	14.1	22.6	
Less: Other subsidies on production	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.3	0.6	0.6	0.2	0.0	0.2	0.3	23.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	233.4	285.1	243.4	321.5	337.9	287.4	331.3	356.2	365.2	409.7	424.2	
	- II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	233.4	285.1	243.4	321.5	337.9	287.4	331.3	356.2	365.2	409.7	424.2	
Property income									·			
	– II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income												
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES												
	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
let incurrence of liabilities	_ 5028.3	14472.5	8807.7	8335.5	-4568.9	8496.7	-566.2	178.2	11473.4	2479.3	2438.9	
Currency and deposits	-1627.2	1722.2	1740.2	1655.1	3199.4	4796.8	-6129.9	-2222.6	3442.6	-3564.9	-2304.4	
Securities other than shares	161.3	178.8	24.5	50.0	-16.1	153.3	549.4	209.7	-147.4	-83.7	126.8	
Loans	_ 1768.2	592.3	-964.9	-1013.5	-3805.3	-17.8	-310.9	724.4	2334.2	579.7	87.0	
Shares and other equity	-804.2	6384.8	2809.5	5551.3	-7599.3	-334.0	2230.6	1184.8	3197.8	2635.1	1446.1	
Insurance technical reserves	_ 583.3	284.2	3864.8	57.3	874.4	1273.5	296.4	-3193.2	708.9	-311.0	1429.4	
Financial derivatives	-94.2	146.3	28.9	70.1	-190.1	-41.6	3.8	431.2	341.2	490.0	-679.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	4949.8	5157.4	1301.9	1967.2	2972.7	2659.5	2786.6	3043.8	1606.6	2731.4	2329.7	
BORROWING (-)	-335.1	-94.2	-807.4	378.1	1102.6	-2034.1	-887.1	261.9	-1743.3	-590.5	-1256.1	
	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	4693.3	14378.3	8000.3	8713.6	-3466.2	6462.6	-1453.3	440.1	9730.1	1888.7	1182.8	
Monetary gold and SDRs	92.4	5.2	3.0	0.9	-7.0	-7.3	10.6	0.6	-8.0	2.7	26.8	
Currency and deposits	1462.0	3270.6	535.7	2000.9	1759.0	-1090.0	1349.0	727.6	333.7	1473.5	687.9	
Securities other than shares	2638.3	4882.2	2482.6	2685.2	-663.0	6072.7	-2925.3	-1850.9	948.8	-2126.3	-2310.3	
Loans	-7820.8	5082.7	9770.3	-1644.5	-3925.6	-2163.0	-2992.9	-2071.1	5235.9	-266.1	107.2	
Shares and other equity	7372.5	323.6	11234.3	7379.2	7907.8	8093.6	8590.4	7704.8	8806.6	7137.1	8165.8	
Insurance technical reserves	61.3	13.3	113.5	21.7	36.0	203.3	234.5	-246.4	-516.2	38.0	223.2	
Financial derivatives	428.8	534.2	-657.3	3818.8	-3494.9	167.1	-346.9	-79.2	217.2	607.2	-1109.8	
Other accounts receivable	458.8	266.6	-15481.8	-5548.5	-5078.5	-4813.8	-5372.7	-3745.3	-5287.8	-4977.2	-4607.8	

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro,	Western cale	ndar year									Data	in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	1357.8	1415.9	1476.6	1578.9	1630.0	1756.7	1906.2	2029.6	2219.3	2428.5	2716.8	
	I. Production											
ntermediate consumption, at	i. Froduction	account - c	7562									
purchaser's prices	364.7	403.0	430.8	484.0	472.8	520.3	592.4	635.7	724.5	812.8	971.0	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	993.1	1012.9	1045.8	1094.9	1157.2	1236.4	1313.8	1393.9	1494.9	1615.7	1745.8	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	154.5	157.4	163.5	172.2	179.4	186.5	197.9	214.5	225.3	241.5	264.7	
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
rices	838.6	855.5	882.4	922.7	977.8	1049.9	1115.8	1179.4	1269.5	1374.2	1481.1	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of incor	me account	- Resource	s							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
pasic prices	993.1	1012.9	1045.8	1094.9	1157.2	1236.4	1313.8	1393.9	1494.9	1615.7	1745.8	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	838.6	855.5	882.4	922.7	977.8	1049.9	1115.8	1179.4	1269.5	1374.2	1481.1	
Other taxes less Other												
subsidies on production								•••				
Other taxes on production												
Less: Other subsidies on production												
OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	154.5	157.4	163.5	172.2	179.4	186.5	197.9	214.5	225.3	241.5	264.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	account - Re	esources							
GROSS	154.5	157.4	163.5	172.2	179.4	186.5	197.9	214.5	225.3	241.5	264.7	
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	768.9	950.3	874.3	960.4	916.7	1008.6	1071.4	1127.7	1263.0	1396.2	1420.5	
Taxes on production and	/08.9	850.3	8/4.3	869.1	910.7	1008.6	1071.4	1121.1	1203.0	1390.2	1420.5	
imports	818.9	902.6	922.9	941.0	988.7	1107.4	1180.5	1259.6	1401.4	1572.4	1613.3	
Taxes on products	786.5	816.1	888.4	903.2	946.8	1057.3	1125.5	1206.2	1350.7	1524.9	1550.7	
Other taxes on production	32.4	86.5	34.6	37.8	41.9	50.2	55.1	53.3	50.7	47.4	62.5	
					-							

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Subsidies	50.0	52.3	48.6	71.9	72.1	98.8	109.2	131.9	138.4	176.1	192.7	
Subsidies on products	16.4	18.9	18.1	32.7	34.1	36.5	33.5	37.3	58.1	69.5	72.3	
Other subsidies on production	33.6	33.4	30.5	39.2	38.0	62.3	75.7	94.6	80.3	106.6	120.5	
Property income	80.2	95.0	93.7	101.7	110.5	103.4	111.3	99.9	98.2	95.3	81.3	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	212.9	205.2	218.0	217.8	223.3	234.5	232.2	222.1	214.3	196.7	188.8	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	790.7	897.4	913.5	925.3	983.3	1064.2	1148.3	1219.9	1372.2	1536.4	1577.7	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	790.7	897.4	913.5	925.3	983.3	1064.2	1148.3	1219.9	1372.2	1536.4	1577.7	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	795.4	807.8	849.4	934.9	1043.3	1155.4	1237.5	1383.9	1569.8	1650.4	1827.0	
Social contributions	434.9	456.5	486.7	504.3	524.8	560.3	596.3	639.3	702.9	764.8	800.1	
Other current transfers	20.9	21.5	24.8	33.2	29.6	38.5	44.7	49.7	51.4	60.5	52.2	
Other current transfers	II.2 Secondar					30.5	44.7	40.1	31.4	00.5	32.2	
Current taxes on income,		-				2.0	0.0	4.5	4.0	2.2	4.0	
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than	-5.2	2.0	1.2	1.3	1.5	2.6	2.3	1.5	4.3	2.2	1.8	
social transfers in kind	768.6	804.7	835.9	886.6	922.7	963.7	986.4	1021.2	1063.7	1091.5	1121.0	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	115.7	127.0	127.0	130.8	176.4	182.7	200.8	197.0	203.6	262.7	302.8	
INCOME	1162.9	1249.5	1310.3	1379.0	1480.4	1669.4	1837.4	2073.1	2424.8	2655.6	2831.4	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
INCOME	1162.9	1249.5	1310.3	1379.0	1480.4	1669.4	1837.4	2073.1	2424.8	2655.6	2831.4	
	II.4.1 Use of	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	1231.9	1299.3	1357.3	1460.6	1490.5	1620.0	1708.2	1695.8	1758.7	2015.9	2299.7	
Individual consumption expenditure	630.8	689.0	727.0	781.9	821.9	899.8	980.6	1071.6	1200.8	1304.6	1488.3	
Collective consumption expenditure	601.0	610.3	630.3	678.6	668.6	720.1	727.6	624.1	557.9	711.3	811.4	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-69.0	-49.8	-47.0	-81.6	-10.2	49.4	129.2	377.4	666.0	639.7	531.7	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-69.0	-49.8	-47.0	-81.6	-10.2	49.4	129.2	377.4	666.0	639.7	531.7	
less payable	7.8	40.0	75.5	80.6	57.2	111.4	171.7	-14.4	-12.5	4.9	92.5	
Capital transfers, receivable	61.7	116.6	121.2	147.8	152.7	206.0	306.8	67.2	88.7	169.2	199.8	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	53.9	76.6	45.8	67.1	95.4	94.6	135.0	81.6	101.2	164.4	107.3	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-215.7	-167.2	-135.0	-173.1	-132.3	-25.8	103.0	148.5	428.3	403.1	359.6	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	133.2	140.6	187.5	231.7	217.1	296.6	392.6	255.4	276.1	398.3	500.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	148.8	146.6	193.0	233.0	219.9	300.9	402.9	261.0	281.3	405.6	504.6	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-15.6	-6.0	-5.5	-1.2	-2.8	-4.3	-10.3	-5.5	-5.2	-7.4	-4.2	
of valuables	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	
Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets	3.7	6.3	2.4	11.7	6.7	1.1	3.1	7.5	2.1	-3.4	7.1	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-198.1	-156.7	-161.4	-244.3	-176.6	-136.9	-94.8	100.0	375.4	249.7	116.7	
•												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
II	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	374.2	325.3	420.1	364.4	354.7	258.0	206.2	369.5	-198.1	83.4	88.7	
Currency and deposits	6.0	3.8	4.9	4.6	4.8	5.1	8.1	4.3	105.8	99.4	102.8	
Securities other than shares	370.7	289.4	311.3	171.4	332.1	152.4	203.0	181.7	-184.3	-171.0	-92.9	
Loans	-53.8	-9.2	14.3	85.2	33.2	11.5	-12.4	-44.3	18.8	22.2	46.6	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
reserves	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	-0.0	-0.0	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	51.3	41.4	89.6	103.1	-15.5	88.9	7.4	227.7	-138.4	132.9	32.1	
BORROWING (-)	-195.7	-146.8	-167.4	-245.4	-180.8	-134.6	-95.5	119.6	387.1	249.6	70.3	
II Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	178.5	178.5	252.8	119.0	173.9	123.4	110.8	489.1	189.1	333.0	158.9	
Monetary gold and SDRs	***											
Currency and deposits	149.3	47.2	61.2	-227.4	-18.3	80.8	45.2	501.6	83.0	-114.8	143.4	
Securities other than shares	-0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	83.4	-12.4	
Loans	-3.2	33.5	84.8	120.3	38.2	15.0	-48.5	-2.7	16.7	15.2	-16.2	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-3.7	-3.3	13.8	42.4	25.8	13.8	-8.4	-8.5	94.1	67.6	40.5	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	***											
Other accounts receivable	36.3	101.1	93.0	183.7	128.2	13.8	122.6	-1.2	-4.7	281.7	3.8	

^a Statistical discrepancy between net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the financial account and net lending (+)/net borrowing (-) in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Euro	, Western caler	ndar year									Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - R	esources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)	1463.1	1501.0	1530.7	1604.5	1661.4	1735.3	1868.9	1937.8	2131.5	2322.4	2510.0	
	I. Production	account - U	ses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	640.1	630.3	689.0	733.1	723.5	764.5	793.2	843.3	957.3	1041.3	1104.1	
basic prices	823.0	870.7	841.7	871.4	937.9	970.8	1075.7	1094.5	1174.2	1281.1	1405.9	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	172.3	172.5	179.7	185.8	189.2	198.2	203.6	213.2	217.8	239.3	255.7	
prices	650.7	698.2	662.0	685.6	748.8	772.5	872.1	881.2	956.3	1041.8	1150.2	
	II.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	823.0	870.7	841.7	871.4	937.9	970.8	1075.7	1094.5	1174.2	1281.1	1405.9	
	II.1.1 Generat	ion of incon	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	138.0	142.0	150.7	156.1	169.7	165.4	198.1	237.9	262.0	289.0	314.5	
subsidies on production	9.6	2.8	-11.6	-13.7	-13.4	-13.8	-22.1	-4.1	-1.3	-22.1	-18.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	7.9	23.7	5.4	5.0	5.2	5.4	5.5	5.7	5.3	5.7	6.0	
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	17.5	21.0	17.0	18.7	18.6	19.2	27.6	9.8	6.6	27.8	24.4	
GROSS	262.5	265.7	271.9	284.1	281.8	277.8	282.3	306.4	307.9	333.4	373.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	432.1	460.2	430.7	444.9	499.9	541.3	617.4	554.3	605.6	680.8	735.9	
DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	II.1.2 Allocati 262.5	on of prima	ry income a 271.9	284.1	281.8	277.8	282.3	306.4	307.9	333.4	373.9	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	432.1	460.2	430.7	444.9	499.9	541.3	617.4	554.3	605.6	680.8	735.9	
Compensation of employees	2747.8	2867.3	3074.1	3217.4	3420.5	3677.3	4061.3	4481.4	4845.3	5307.5	5752.9	
Property income												
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY							***	•••	•••	•••	•••	
INCOMES							•••		•••	•••	•••	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	lisposable i	ncome acco	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds							***	•••		•••	•••	
Final consumption expenditure	II.4.1 Use of o	3888.6	4131.1	4265.1	4445.4	4588.8	4770.6	4943.6	5165.4	5652.7	6066.7	
Individual consumption expenditure	3732.5	3888.6	4131.1	4265.1	4445.4	4588.8	4770.6	4943.6	5165.4	5652.7	6066.7	
SAVING, GROSS	•••											
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	ļ						
Net incurrence of liabilities	436.1	223.9	225.6	369.5	358.3	197.2	139.8	484.8	453.7	424.6	544.1	
Currency and deposits	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Securities other than shares	0.0	0.0	0.0	2.0	-2.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Loans	326.6	236.1	254.7	191.9	197.2	267.9	281.4	287.4	362.0	392.4	500.7	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	-5.4	0.0	0.0	2.1	-2.1 0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	114.9	-12.2	-29.1	173.4	165.3	-70.6	-141.6	197.3	91.7	32.2	43.3	
BORROWING (-)	273.8	755.4	457.0	807.0	483.8	1738.9	874.8	1664.4	2475.6	-477.7	1104.0	
let acquisition of financial	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
essets	709.9	979.3	682.6	1176.5	842.1	1936.1	1014.6	2149.2	2929.3	-53.1	1648.0	
Currency and deposits	-78.5	279.9	342.1	349.9	609.6	682.5	785.1	744.3	764.8	1192.3	1115.9	
Securities other than shares	195.5	246.2	197.0	155.9	17.4	263.5	-130.8	204.7	-207.3	-149.6	-30.6	
Loans	111.6	139.4	-105.8	61.7	34.6	232.1	-204.9	138.7	588.0	-103.8	130.9	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	327.0 157.5	73.5 179.6	125.2 99.2	542.0 57.4	82.7 70.3	595.9 167.8	431.5 131.3	834.5 167.3	1501.6 212.7	-637.2 -345.5	126.1 282.6	
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-3.4	60.7	24.9	9.6	27.5	-5.6	2.4	59.6	69.6	-9.3	23.1	

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	109.7	117.6	123.0	126.4	131.7	137.7	142.4	150.7	155.6	169.2	182.8	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	27.1	30.2	30.8	31.2	33.9	33.6	31.0	34.4	34.5	35.4	37.6	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 82.6	87.3	92.1	95.2	97.7	104.0	111.4	116.2	121.1	133.8	145.2	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	12.5	12.3	12.6	13.8	14.6	15.0	15.2	15.3	15.5	16.0	16.6	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	- 70.1	75.0	79.5	81.4	83.2	89.0	96.2	100.9	105.6	117.8	128.6	
	- II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	82.6	87.3	92.1	95.2	97.7	104.0	111.4	116.2	121.1	133.8	145.2	
	- II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_ 69.9	74.8	79.3	81.2	83.0	88.8	96.0	100.7	105.3	117.6	128.3	
Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Other subsidies on production												
PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	- 12.7	12.5	12.8	14.0	14.8	15.2	15.4	15.6	15.8	16.2	16.8	
	- II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	12.7	12.5	12.8	14.0	14.8	15.2	15.4	15.6	15.8	16.2	16.8	
Property income												
	- II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us								
Property income												
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	- 											
	- II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acco	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE												
	- II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acco	ount - Uses								
inal consumption expenditure		105.7	110.1	113.0	118.4	122.8	128.4	136.6	140.9	154.0	166.3	
Individual consumption expenditure	_ 98.1	105.7	110.1	113.0	118.4	122.8	128.4	136.6	140.9	154.0	166.3	
Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on												
ension funds												
AVING, GROSS												
	III.2 Financial		-									
et incurrence of liabilities	_ 0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-156.4	6.6	-0.0	5.2	4.3	5.9	
Currency and deposits		•••				•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
Securities other than shares	=											
Loans	_ 0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-156.4	6.6	-0.1	5.1	4.3	5.9	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
	-											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	-0.0	0.0	
BORROWING (-)	10.6	5.9	6.3	-12.5	-12.1	-6.9	-72.4	-58.6	74.0	-42.0	4.3	
	III.2 Financia	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	10.6	5.9	6.3	-12.5	-12.1	-163.3	-65.8	-58.6	79.2	-37.7	10.2	
Currency and deposits	0.4	8.0	1.0	-0.4	0.9	-83.2	36.6	8.8	20.9	13.0	-6.8	
Securities other than shares	23.5	2.6	6.8	-13.2	-11.6	-23.8	-21.9	-61.5	11.4	-26.3	0.1	
Loans	-0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0	-0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-57.2	-79.3	-6.3	47.7	-26.7	17.5	
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-13.2	2.4	-1.5	1.1	-1.3	0.9	-1.3	0.4	-0.8	2.3	-0.5	

Marshall Islands

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Economic Policy, Planning and Statistics Office (EPPSO), Majuro, Marshall Islands.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ır, Fiscal yea	r ending 30	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
E	expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	212204.6	213180.6	223592.9	234542.6	244281.5	237106.9	242041.7	258008.3	277062.1	290415.5	313657.1	283514.7
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	118005.1	121001.2	129311.3	134231.0	142322.6	138655.7	138216.3	143136.9	157223.8	160987.0	171425.1	156399.4
expenditure	2420.6	2641.2	2753.3	3270.3	3372.3	3657.0	3466.0	4382.1	4717.2	5109.1	5016.4	5253.0
General government final consumption expenditure	91778.9	89538.2	91528.3	97041.2	98586.5	94794.3	100359.4	110489.3	115121.1	124319.5	137215.6	121862.2
Gross capital formation	56436.2	67656.6	38863.8	21556.8	44597.2	35781.7	29250.1	39132.9	46696.2	49027.8	120184.4	48108.8
Gross fixed capital formation	53514.3	69390.7	32566.8	27723.2	43278.0	35711.9	30688.0	38030.2	47385.7	44599.9	111966.8	45144.9
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	2921.9	-1734.1	6297.0	-6166.4	1319.1	69.8	-1437.9	1102.7	-689.5	4427.9	8217.6	2963.9
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	42276.2	59709.9	87431.5	99737.1	95499.9	91564.4	81543.5	73205.9	82575.0	87233.1	91674.5	86905.4
services	152674.3	174727.2	175038.7	183262.1	204198.5	183992.7	171298.7	159087.7	180929.7	192694.3	266271.6	169770.8
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	-7830.1	-5349.7	-2776.8	7971.0	4628.3	2026.3	2710.9	-9561.3	-12342.0	-12188.0	-19602.9	-4295.6
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	150412.5	160470.2	172072.7	180545.3	184808.4	182486.6	184247.5	201698.1	213061.6	221794.3	239641.5	244462.4

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ır, Fiscal yea	r ending 30	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2015											
E	xpenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	227714.3	226990.8	232269.9	239633.0	250610.7	238625.6	242041.7	255924.1	271842.6	277673.9	296315.6	248011.9
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	127202.8	127725.8	132742.7	134886.9	145166.1	138844.5	138216.3	142741.5	157075.1	156512.7	168093.0	135408.5
expenditure General government final	3235.6	3039.1	2971.4	3122.2	3186.4	3534.5	3466.0	4390.6	4422.0	4430.5	3976.5	3683.9
consumption expenditure	97275.8	96225.9	96555.8	101623.9	102258.2	96246.6	100359.4	108792.0	110345.5	116730.7	124246.0	108919.5
Gross capital formation	58370.7	70040.9	38191.9	23885.8	44665.8	36006.8	29250.1	40189.9	48691.3	50311.0	121279.9	44662.7
Gross fixed capital formation	55645.5	71282.1	33837.2	28295.3	44128.9	36210.3	30688.0	39034.0	49239.4	45984.6	113512.6	42093.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2015											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	2725.2	-1241.2 	4354.7	-4409.5 	536.9	-203.6 	-1437.9 	1155.9	-548.2 	4326.3	7767.2 	2569.5
Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and	52444.8	74228.0	77880.0	74693.9	74493.0	84726.7	81543.5	72393.8	70183.3	74144.7	83964.5	81213.5
services	160440.0	176150.8	162329.1	163891.2	183134.7	171042.4	171298.7	170152.1	188009.4	192879.0	265971.7	182334.3
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-8325.5	-14436.3	-6698.9	1013.6	-4245.6	-7161.4	2710.9	-12127.5	-10426.1	-10095.3	-23199.7	16146.0
PRODUCT	169764.4	180672.7	179313.8	175335.0	182389.2	181155.2	184247.5	186228.3	192281.7	199155.3	212388.5	207699.8

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ır, Fiscal yea	r ending 30	September								Data in	thousand
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	150412.5	160470.2	172072.7	180545.3	184808.4	182486.6	184247.5	201698.1	213061.6	221794.3	239641.5	244462.4
Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the												
rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from		•••		•••				•••				
and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of												
employees and property ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net	39759.4	34780.9	37283.9	28395.0	36878.1	46045.1	64656.0	61828.0	60876.6	60740.6	55339.5	53733.
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the												
world b Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property	52097.8	50992.6	58426.8	57751.7	63436.1	68287.3	86419.2	88791.0	95036.6	97064.8	99831.5	101960.
income - to the rest of the world clus: Taxes less subsidies on	12338.4	16211.8	21142.9	29356.8	26558.0	22242.2	21763.2	26963.0	34160.1	36324.2	44491.9	48227
production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net												
quals: GROSS NATIONAL	190172.0	195251.1	209356.6	208940.3	221686.5	228531.8	248903.5	263526.1	273938.2	282534.8	294981.0	298195
lus: Current transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, net	53834.4	52582.1	51185.7	52056.2	56819.4	49930.2	54383.0	52914.4	50269.6	54492.1	61075.1	80786
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world	58384.8	57853.9	57261.6	59013.4	64523.4	58543.4	63541.5	63104.8	60964.7	66546.6	74056.0	94100
Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world	4550.4	5271.8	6075.9	6957.3	7703.9	8613.2	9158.5	10190.4	10695.2	12054.5	12980.9	13314
quals: GROSS NATIONAL	244006.4	247833.2	260542.3	260996.4	278506.0	278462.0	303286.5	316440.4	324207.8	337026.9	356056.2	378981
ess: Final consumption xpenditure / Actual final												
onsumption quals: SAVING, GROSS												
lus: Capital transfers - from			•••			•••	•••		•••	•••		
nd to the rest of the world, net		•••		•••				•••				
ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less sposals of non-produced		•••										
on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / ET BORROWING (-) OF		•••										
THE NATION												
ess: Consumption of fixed	let values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumption	on of fixed o	apital	
apital												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME												
Equals: SAVING, NET	***							***				

a Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).
 b Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.
 c Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ır, Fiscal yea	r ending 30 S	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities	14696.0	18632.6	22844.2	32215.4	30111.9	20184.0	22101.4	25372.8	32628.9	36634.7	48265.1	53234.4
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing	3519.3	5918.0	8748.9	6989.9	8058.8	10428.8	7147.5	9836.6	9294.3	8343.5	11277.2	8418.6
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	5954.0	4944.9	5678.8	8420.9	6609.2	6454.7	6843.5	12238.1	8349.9	7133.4	7739.3	9324.8
waste management and remediation activities	1109.7	1136.3	1055.9	1082.3	868.7	1218.2	1241.0	622.0	819.3	904.2	1406.4	1265.8
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	9409.3	9903.0	9176.9	7745.2	8556.7	8056.6	6897.2	8893.6	9849.6	10679.0	13241.6	12340.5
service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and								•••				
motorcycles	18893.8	18979.9	20914.8	21432.4	19445.1	23502.0	24718.5	26616.2	26067.9	27177.2	25912.9	27862.1
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	8564.4	8457.8	9410.1	9546.2	12183.8	12550.0	14609.3	14569.4	16306.3	15882.4	16575.4	16419.6
service activities Information and	3815.8	3675.9	3718.1	3690.9	3527.3	3854.9	4033.3	4511.3	4805.9	4996.9	5714.4	4390.8
communication Financial and insurance	5552.0	5312.4	5037.0	5218.7	5486.8	4905.1	6454.8	6426.2	6800.0	6435.9	5967.5	7313.6
activities	8622.3	8422.0	8185.2	7987.3	9303.1	9998.1	10273.5	11052.3	13540.5	15420.7	15874.6	14319.4
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities	9527.7	9589.3	10110.6	10359.0	10639.8	11055.3	11994.3	12174.6	12973.4	13313.6	13695.3	13869.9
Professional, scientific and technical activities	1367.0	1307.3	1531.3	1292.2	1413.3	1182.5	952.6	1113.9	1307.8	1684.9	1507.5	1355.0
Administrative and support service activities	1835.7	1823.6	1878.2	1463.7	1436.0	1490.6	1606.3	1068.9	1035.8	1409.1	1224.8	1049.8
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work												
Public administration and defence; compulsory social												
security	28979.8	28266.8	28146.8	29334.9	31078.4	30759.6	30681.9	32660.2	36492.0	36383.4	38970.2	38680.1
Education Human health and social work activities	18097.3 7983.7	19122.4 8363.7	19814.0 8497.8	20402.3 8502.1	20670.6 8964.0	21428.0 8761.6	22552.8 9202.0	21889.3 9816.1	21710.8 10302.3	23100.8 11535.9	23110.2 12189.1	24517.7 11936.7
Other service activities	. 300.1		0.107.0		0004.0	5, 01.0	0202.0		10002.0		12 100.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Arts, entertainment and recreation	276.7	289.6	304.9	318.0	326.4	344.7	388.7	354.1	304.7	349.3	350.4	370.7
Other service activities Private households with	1031.7	1067.5	1108.4	1441.3	1470.1	1516.1	1398.1	1717.6	1932.1	2209.6	2001.5	2112.4
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,	***	***	•••		***		***	***	***	***		
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	144322.5	150523.5	161601.7	172913.3	175028.5	172190.6	177276.8	194764.7	206333.2	214155.2	235599.5	240773.0
(FISIM)	4913.6	4689.6	4560.2	4529.4	5121.5	5500.5	5819.9	6168.7	8188.2	9439.4	9424.0	8.8008
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	6090.0	9946.8	10471.0	7632.0	9779.9	10296.0	6970.7	6933.4	6728.5	7639.1	4042.0	3689.4
Plus: Taxes on products	15428.0	16950.3	15895.0	16481.8	17291.2	16162.1	16374.1	18248.7	18479.3	19876.1	21517.1	20894.1
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	9337.9	7003.6	5424.0	8849.9	7511.2	5866.1	9403.5	11315.3	11750.9	12237.0	17475.1	17204.7
PRODUCT	150412.5	160470.2	172072.7	180545.3	184808.4	182486.6	184247.5	201698.1	213061.6	221794.3	239641.5	244462.4

^a The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ır, Fiscal yea	ending 30 S	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2015											
li	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities	16245.7	18134.4	18911.2	22016.5	22126.5	20809.2	22101.4	21700.3	22129.1	23080.5	30399.4	30597.3
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing	8447.5	13453.6	12616.4	7889.5	8562.3	10287.6	7147.5	5314.0	3843.4	5035.3	4947.3	4210.7
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	9382.4	8026.2	8267.6	6209.1	7501.5	6603.2	6843.5	6255.2	6547.3	6352.8	7593.6	7809.0
remediation activities	1048.7	1066.1	1491.9	1219.5	1020.0	1315.8	1241.0	1098.2	1451.0	1672.0	1963.5	1910.6
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	10191.8	10824.0	9597.3	7941.2	9224.8	8012.8	6897.2	8831.1	9508.2	9983.8	12052.4	11380.5
Service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		•••	•••				•••		•••	•••	•••	
motorcycles	22027.5	23339.6	23294.8	24370.1	24302.2	23654.8	24718.5	24695.0	24774.4	26915.5	27976.3	27506.2
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	9513.4	10157.8	9068.4	9912.7	11654.0	12709.9	14609.3	14598.1	17369.9	18198.4	18418.7	15954.7
service activities Information and	4342.4	4197.3	3971.3	3898.1	3410.9	3787.5	4033.3	4481.1	4657.0	4669.1	5165.2	3908.0
communication Financial and insurance	6117.5	5908.5	5328.6	5420.8	5611.8	4944.6	6454.8	6366.3	6614.2	6108.0	5467.5	6560.7
activities	6868.4	7096.3	7036.8	7083.6	7636.1	8935.8	10273.5	11396.4	12487.8	13075.4	14246.2	15174.1
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and	10498.1	10665.4	10695.8	10760.2	10882.2	11144.3	11994.3	12061.2	12618.9	12635.3	12547.7	12442.1
Professional, scientific and technical activities	1492.4	1432.2	1606.1	1326.7		1206.0	952.6		1263.4	1588.3	1404.5	
Administrative and support service activities	2022.7	2028.2	1987.0	1520.4	1468.7	1502.6	1606.3	1059.0	1007.5	1337.3	1122.2	941.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2015											
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities												
Public administration and defence; compulsory social				•••				•••	•••	•••	•••	
security	28150.5	27780.5	27047.7	28340.6	29763.7	29893.3	30681.9	32095.8	33981.4	34057.4	34248.9	34821.2
Education	19895.5	20894.8	22247.9	22783.9	22569.1	22670.0	22552.8	21682.0	21475.9	21584.3	21737.3	21149.0
Human health and social work activities	9244.3	9963.7	10081.3	10451.0	10453.0	9461.4	9202.0	9353.7	9868.2	10646.4	10606.5	10564.7
Other service activities												
Arts, entertainment and recreation	304.9	322.0	322.5	330.4	333.8	347.5	388.7	350.8	296.4	331.5	321.0	332.6
Other service activities Private households with	1594.6	1339.8	1255.8	1314.1	1402.2	1473.8	1398.1	1775.8	1835.1	1910.9	1582.3	1381.7
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	163231.0	172437.4	170802.4	168834.6	175171.7	173908.1	177276.8	177856.7	184395.4	191388.2	203807.5	199575.1
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	4157.2	4192.9	4026.0	3953.8	4192.5	4852.0	5819.9	6366.3	7333.8	7793.9	7993.0	8275.8
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	6533.4	8235.3	8511.3	6500.4	7217.5	7247.2	6970.7	8371.5	7886.4	7767.1	8581.1	8124.7
Plus: Taxes on products	15627.9	16597.6	15871.6	14878.9	15802.9	15154.9	16374.1	17854.5	18126.5	17857.4	18810.4	18667.2
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	9094.5	8362.3	7360.3	8378.4	8585.4	7907.7	9403.5	9482.9	10240.1	10090.4	10229.3	10542.5
PRODUCT	169764.4	180672.7	179313.8	175335.0	182389.2	181155.2	184247.5	186228.3	192281.7	199155.3	212388.5	207699.8

^a The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ar, Fiscal yea	r ending 30 s	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
ı	. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices												
(otherwise, please specify)												
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured												
(only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses)	4913.6	4689.6	4560.2	4529.4	5121.5	5500.5	5819.9	6168.7	8188.2	9439.4	9424.0	8.8008
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	4913.0	4009.0	4560.2	4529.4	5121.5	5500.5	5619.9	0100.7	0100.2	9439.4	9424.0	0000.0
products	6090.0	9946.8	10471.0	7632.0	9779.9	10296.0	6970.7	6933.4	6728.5	7639.1	4042.0	3689.4
products	0000.0	3340.0	1047 1.0	7002.0	3113.3	10230.0	0370.7	0300.4	0720.5	7000.1	7072.0	3003.4
Plus: Taxes on products												
Less: Subsidies on products												
ı	. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices												
GROSS DOMESTIC												
PRODUCT	150412.5	160470.2	172072.7	180545.3	184808.4	182486.6	184247.5	201698.1	213061.6	221794.2	239641.5	244462.4
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	***		•••									
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT				•••								
		·····										
GROSS DOMESTIC	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	5							
PRODUCT	150412.5	160470.2	172072.7	180545.3	184808.4	182486.6	184247.5	201698.1	213061.6	221794.2	239641.5	244462.4
INODOCI	150412.5	1004/0.2	112012.1	100343.3	104000.4	102400.0	104247.3	201090.1	213001.0	221194.2	200041.0	277702.4
I	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	96409.5	98426.0	100257.2	102565.9	105193.2	107373.8	108297.5	112788.0	119996.7	126731.5	133495.3	133496.9

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports	6090.0 15428.0	9946.8 16950.3	10471.0 15895.0	7632.0 16481.8	9779.9 17291.2	10296.0 16162.1	6970.7 16374.1	6933.4 18248.7	6728.5 18479.3	7639.1 19876.1	4042.0 21517.1	3689.4 20894.1
	13420.0	10930.3	13093.0	10401.0	17291.2	10102.1	10374.1	10240.7	1047 9.5	19070.1	21317.1	20094.1
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies	9337.9	7003.6	5424.0	8849.9	7511.2	5866.1	9403.5	11315.3	11750.9	12237.0	17475.1	17204.7
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	29723.7	34207.4	42502.9	 49174.5	 48367.8	44271.3	 47911.8	60361.7	66744.4	66003.5	 78131.3	 81586.5
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	23103.0	22579.7	23401.9	25702.3	26589.0	26045.9	26887.4	27783.6	27780.3	30859.6	33396.9	33698.5

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	ollar, Fiscal year	ending 30 S	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
VALUE ADDED CDOSS of	II.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	_ 59989.2	66004.0	75528.7	82472.8	81196.6	77861.1	80487.2	94523.5	101135.3	101908.3	116955.0	121286.7
	II.1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	34909.8	36041.7	36944.2	36936.2	37416.7	38857.3	37946.1	39926.2	42179.2	45268.0	48342.5	47120.4
subsidies on production				***	***	***	***					
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	25079.4	29962.3	38584.5	45536.6	43779.8	39003.8	42541.1	54597.2	58956.0	56640.3	68612.5	74166.2

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	ollar, Fiscal year	r ending 30 S	September								Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
VALUE ADDED ODGGG at	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	8622.3	8422.0	8185.2	7987.3	9303.1	9998.1	10273.5	11052.3	13540.5	15420.7	15874.6	14319.4
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	3978.0	4177.0	4266.8	4349.4	4715.2	4730.6	4902.8	5287.8	5752.2	6057.4	6355.8	6899.2
subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS	4644.3	4245.1	3918.4	3637.9	4587.9	5267.5	5370.7	5764.5	7788.3	9363.3	9518.8	7420.2

Mauritania

Source

Response to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Département de la Comptabilité Nationale et de la Synthèse Economique, Ministère de l'Economie et de l'Industrie, Nouakchott. The official estimates are published annually in the website "www.ons.mr" on the rubric "Agrégats Comptes Nationaux".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Ouguiy	a, Western o	calendar yea	ır								Data	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	100296.9	108228.3	113084.4	129918.6	138442.5	149749.8	157163.2	166907.3	175021.3	183180.7	193281.7	205289.5
consumption expenditure	80502.5	86912.8	92853.4	105441.3	112642.4	122087.0	127376.6	136063.8	141907.4	150221.3	158965.5	166984.0
NPISHs final consumption expenditure	296.4	319.2	348.0	390.1	417.7	453.9	518.8	538.8	543.0	541.3	585.8	625.5
General government final consumption expenditure	19498.1	20996.4	19883.1	24087.3	25382.4	27208.9	29267.8	30304.7	32570.9ª	32418.1ª	33730.4	37680.0
Individual consumption expenditure	12506.5	12290.2	10150.3	13732.4	14632.9	15855.3	16587.3	16720.5	15383.0	16380.4		
Collective consumption expenditure	6991.5	8706.1	9732.7	10354.8	10749.5	11353.6	12680.5	13584.2	15598.2	16986.3		
Gross capital formation	32696.3	50085.1	73506.0	98123.3	103287.4	83414.8	77007.8	70522.7	92208.6	114901.9	127447.0	122906.8
Gross fixed capital formation	45017.8	51681.2	55958.5	66327.3	71064.5	75766.4	68680.6	65390.7	73688.9	102978.5	131286.8	132878.3
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-12321.5	-1596.1	17547.4	31796.0	32222.9	7648.4	8327.2	5132.0	18519.7	11923.5	-3839.9	-9971.5
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	46071.1	71032.1	95430.7	96316.2	98924.5	74618.6	60456.9	76492.1	83989.2ª	89913.4ª	113431.3	117093.2
Exports of goods	43038.6	68610.5	90255.3	90965.7	93136.1	68428.9	54617.7	69265.0	86906.8	93251.0		
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	3032.5	2421.5	5175.4	5350.5	5788.4	6189.7	5839.2	7227.1	5835.1	6377.7		
services	55369.4	74048.0	91855.0	124786.0	123469.9	108210.6	94407.3	88448.9	107851.9a	125717.0 ^a	144741.9	150978.0
Imports of goods	45284.9	62312.7	76879.7	104593.1	104461.3	91034.0	77177.4	69586.7	75988.7	86426.7		
Imports of services	10084.5	11735.3	14975.3	20192.9	19008.6	17176.6	17229.9	18862.2	22163.1	17051.4		
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	123694.9	155297.5	190166.1	199572.1	217184.5	199572.6	200220.6	225473.2	243406.9	262320.0	289478.0	294388.9

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Ouguiy	a, Western o	calendar yea	ır								Dat	a in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2014											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	125722.0	130003.8	130898.9	142288.8	144978.2	149749.8	156699.2	162965.3	168101.9	173187.1		
consumption expenditure	101603.3	105120.3	108316.2	116175.0	118533.8	122087.0	127335.8	132837.9	136424.6	140108.0		
NPISHs final consumption expenditure	368.3	381.3	393.3	420.3	432.3	453.9	514.9	518.3	511.0	542.0		
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	23721.3	24474.3	22251.1	25696.9	26020.8	27208.9	28848.5	29614.8	31173.1	32564.0		
expenditure Collective consumption	14555.9	14208.0	11382.2	14764.5	14899.4	15855.3	16106.7	16071.4	15917.4	16531.3		
expenditure	9048.2	10235.9	10867.5	10937.6	11125.7	11353.6	12741.8	13559.5	15311.2	16085.6		
Gross capital formation	48478.8	60519.7	79338.9	103168.0	101005.3	83414.8	77624.0	71406.4	73268.0	71058.5		
Gross fixed capital formation	59426.9	61829.8	63892.2	71379.0	73744.3	75766.4	68964.8	64817.2	53427.1	70461.8		
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-10948.1	-1310.1	15446.8	31788.9	27261.0	7648.4	8659.2	6589.1	19840.9	596.7		
of valuables	65045.0	67154.8	68146.0	72050.7	72636.2	74618.6	76555.7	75779.0	86958.2	91007.5		
Exports of goods and services Exports of goods	60926.3	63965.0	61650.4	65497.1	66645.3	68428.9	70884.2	68834.2	81442.4	85045.2		
Exports of services	4118.7	3189.8	6495.6	6553.6	5990.8	6189.7	5671.5	6944.8	5515.8	5962.3		
Less: Imports of goods and services	75231.8	89438.8	102100.4	133485.9	127235.7	108210.6	100576.6	97459.7	107976.9	111080.5		
Imports of goods	62775.0	75689.4	85413.6	111979.0	107505.9	91034.0	83419.4	78773.7	86020.9	94483.0		
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	12456.9	13749.5	16686.8	21506.9	19729.8	17176.6	17157.2	18686.0	21956.1	16597.5		
PRODUCT a	164543.2	168854.6	175900.5	183763.3	191391.0	199572.6	210302.3	212954.0	220401.4	225063.5		

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Ouguiya	a, Western c	alendar year	r								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	23722.4	25986.0	27604.3	32103.1	35363.3	37548.1	41304.6	49016.1	55299.2ª	61200.9ª	62750.0 ^a	59430.6ª
activities	16637.4	19020.4	19126.2	22156.9	26428.1	28270.4	30636.6	33553.8	35489.9	37450.9		
Forestry and logging	747.5	781.8	768.9	807.4	846.6	990.5	1052.2	1103.1	1078.7	1177.1		
Fishing and aquaculture Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	6337.5	6183.8	7709.2	9138.8	8088.5	8287.2	9615.8	14359.2	18958.7	22877.9	22053.6	19153.0
activities	36995.5	54492.0	77595.4	67144.1	74478.4	46014.7	33693.7	46084.9	47456.7	45921.5	61914.4	71629.5
Mining and quarrying	21962.2	39126.3	62492.9	50215.2	56009.9	26338.1	12914.1	25466.5	24915.4	22752.0	37957.3	46016.7
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	10433.8	10413.8	10920.9	13014.4	13915.0	14796.5	14893.1	13779.0	15611.3	16034.4	16623.0	17925.9
air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	543.3	459.3	-55.7	-252.2	82.7	329.5	968.4	1424.1	1536.6	1491.8		
remediation activities	4056.1	4492.6	4237.3	4166.7	4470.8	4550.6	4918.1	5415.3	6930.0 ^b	7135.1 ^b	7334.1 ^b	7686.9b

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage,	3520.0	4820.6	6282.9	7643.9	9376.0	10738.5	11849.5	10778.9	10341.8	14193.1	13919.2	13285.3
accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade;	18832.4	22230.8	25570.2	29763.1	30288.1	34513.6	35540.3	37684.2	42150.7 ^a	45017.3ª	***	
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	17029.6	17822.6	20396.9	23052.4	24029.6	27133.7	27463.7	27269.3	27935.5	32409.7	35254.8	35503.4
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	1144.8	3761.9	4418.9	6019.8	5263.9	6337.3	6943.7	9093.5	10233.1	11226.0	11943.3	10324.4
service activities Information and	658.0	646.4	754.4	690.9	994.6	1042.6	1132.9	1321.4	1327.7	1471.9		
communication Financial and insurance	3489.9	3915.8	4319.5	4907.7	5487.1	5446.3	5201.7	5801.8	6535.5	6735.2	6821.8	6971.2
activities	3262.7	3390.6	3968.0	5672.3	6786.2	8028.0	7797.2	7019.7	7839.2	9497.4		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	8352.1	9021.3	9603.5	10066.7	10719.3	10917.5	11290.6	11943.3	12573.9	13066.4		
technical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	2194.4	2895.3	3102.0	3350.5	4013.7	4151.9	4913.3	5753.7	5790.9	6076.3		
technical activities Administrative and support	818.6	1070.1	1134.4	1212.4	1424.8	1373.2	1935.5	2721.0	2654.0	2768.4		
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	1375.8	1825.2	1967.5	2138.1	2588.9	2778.7	2977.8	3032.7	3136.9	3307.9		
activities Public administration and	14174.6	17519.9	18954.0	20118.2	21081.2	22117.9	24740.7	26852.3	27893.7ª	30027.1ª		
defence; compulsory social security	7160.5	8945.0	9837.2	10632.3	11130.8	11742.5	13074.6	14007.6	15046.8	14999.8	16233.6	17333.0
Education	4447.6	6010.9	6364.8	6631.5	6872.4	7235.6	8275.0	9198.2	8200.5	8759.9	•••	
Human health and social work activities	2566.4	2564.0	2752.0	2854.4	3078.0	3139.8	3391.1	3646.5	3642.0	3791.9	***	***
Other service activities	2567.6	3066.6	3315.1	3692.3	3941.2	3362.1	3605.2	3892.7	4013.4	4196.7	•••	
Arts, entertainment and recreation	569.7	654.5	714.0	789.6	839.7	582.6	578.8	694.2	709.3	753.4		
Other service activities	1310.9	1521.8	1640.7	1871.0	2002.1	1611.2	1826.1	1935.7	1998.1	2102.1		
Private households with employed persons	687.0	890.3	960.4	1031.6	1099.4	1168.3	1200.3	1262.8	1306.0	1341.2		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	117111.6	147338.8	180314.9	184461.9	201534.4	182838.6	179936.8	204827.6	219997.7ª	235125.5ª	262232.0ª	269344.5ª
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	•••	•••	***				***	•••				
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	6583.3	7958.6	9851.2	15110.2	15650.1	16734.0	20283.8	20645.6	23409.2ª	27194.5ª	27246.0	25044.4
Plus: Taxes on products	6914.6	8359.2	10347.0	15870.7	16437.7	17576.2	21013.7	20854.8	23632.4	26027.0		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	331.3	400.5	495.8	760.5	787.6	842.2	729.9	209.2	454.9	501.0		
PRODUCT	123694.9	155297.5	190166.1	199572.1	217184.5	199572.6	200220.6	225473.2	243406.9	262320.0	289478.0	294388.9

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised. ^b Includes electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Ouguiya	u, Western e	aichdar yea									Dat	a in milli
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2014											
Ir	dustries											
griculture, forestry and fishing Crop and animal production, hunting and related service	35048.0	37274.8	37300.8	39879.9	39076.5	37548.1	41401.9	43626.7	42341.7	42619.0		
activities	26611.0	28494.3	27339.2	29172.6	29498.1	28270.4	29219.4	30112.2	31935.4	33753.6		
Forestry and logging	1047.3	1033.7	1015.6	1010.5	997.8	990.5	995.6	1041.7	986.5	1081.5		
Fishing and aquaculture lanufacturing, mining and uarrying and other industrial	7377.9	7773.1	8782.3	9499.8	8581.1	8287.2	11186.9	12623.5	9619.6	8376.8		
ctivities	45235.0	42451.6	42083.9	41273.5	44316.0	46014.7	47535.6	45369.6	47941.2	45173.3		
Mining and quarrying	26333.7	24676.8	23836.2	22626.9	24344.0	26338.1	25074.6	24210.4	22715.7	20568.7		
Manufacturing	14003.4	12402.2	13730.4	15886.7	16989.4	14796.5	17386.8	15924.3	20293.6	19657.1		
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and	-14916.2	-19195.8	-1736.0	-8869.2	-174.3	329.5	349.6	380.9	442.2	451.5		
remediation activities	3813.3	3947.4	4090.8	4274.7	4262.5	4550.6	4724.6	4797.5	4952.1	4961.9		
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	9473.3	8478.9	10077.5	10362.9	10647.5	10738.5	11214.4	10201.7	10066.9	11488.1		
ccommodation and food ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	23920.5	23843.8	26478.9	29451.6	29854.9	34513.6	35641.7	36223.2	39492.0	40864.3		
motorcycles	22381.1	21397.9	22828.9	24541.1	24404.9	27133.7	28287.0	27833.5	31125.8	31952.9		
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	1599.8	2583.3	3360.3	4445.4	4613.4	6337.3	6222.4	6929.5	7035.5	7444.9		
service activities	644.6	628.9	758.7	672.1	971.8	1042.6	1132.3	1363.2	1400.4	1493.9		
nformation and ommunication in an arrangement of the communication in and insurance in a communication of the comm	2483.9	2591.9	2812.9	3359.9	4463.0	5446.3	5870.2	6269.4	6045.3	6184.6		
ctivities	4101.7	4023.2	4531.1	6130.0	7050.9	8028.0	7762.0	6935.8	7441.1	8691.0		
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and	9634.9	9782.8	10080.7	10309.8	10570.5	10917.5	11149.9	11471.3	11813.1	12133.3		
upport service activities Professional, scientific and	4987.9	5524.6	5265.8	4812.0	4798.9	4151.9	4782.0	5587.9	5560.6	5689.2		
technical activities Administrative and support	2120.6	2160.0	2050.0	1871.8	1825.4	1373.2	1834.5	2543.0	2424.8	2502.9		
service activities Public administration and efence, education, human	2926.8	3396.8	3245.8	2967.4	2996.5	2778.7	2947.5	3027.2	3125.5	3173.7		
ealth and social work ctivities Public administration and	16344.3	19435.9	20932.0	21244.8	21451.5	22117.9	24172.7	25594.7	26272.1	27430.8		
defence; compulsory social security	9088.1	10327.2	11008.7	11256.4	11520.3	11742.5	13133.4	13975.8	15746.1	16539.8		
Education	4747.4	6566.1	6999.3	6955.9	6893.9	7235.6	7601.9	7992.4	7164.4	7438.2		
Human health and social work activities	2564.7	2565.6	2927.7	3035.4	3041.4	3139.8	3437.4	3631.7	3521.5	3625.7		
ether service activities Arts, entertainment and	4199.6	4339.2	4331.4	4376.8	4286.3	3362.1	3588.9	3775.5	3877.4	3998.4		
recreation	719.9	792.7	828.3	868.3	875.9	582.6	573.1	660.6	657.7	674.5		
Other service activities Private households with	2608.2	2631.5	2533.5	2498.2	2298.1	1611.2	1816.0	1882.2	1954.3	2024.6		
employed persons	995.2	1018.5	1043.4	1068.4	1137.4	1168.3	1199.8	1232.2	1265.5	1299.6		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019
Series Base year	1000 2014										
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on											
products	8618.9	10215.9	11916.0	14974.2	15504.6	16734.0	17183.0	17191.9	18866.3	20153.2	
Plus: Taxes on products	9052.7	10730.1	12515.7	15727.9	16285.0	17576.2	18047.8	18057.1	19815.8	21167.5	
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	433.8	514.2	599.7	753.6	780.3	842.2	864.8	865.2	949.5	1014.3	
PRODUCT a	164543.2	168854.6	175900.5	183763.3	191391.0	199572.6	210302.3	212954.0	220401.4	225063.5	

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Ouguiy	ya, Western o	calendar yea	r								Dat	a in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	192401.1	232731.1	277775.6	306578.9	334592.2	324006.5	325038.9	342795.1	364702.7	380703.2		
prices	75289.5	85392.2	97460.7	122117.0	133057.8	141167.9	145102.1	137967.5	145967.7	154732.4		
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	117111.6	147338.8	180314.9	184461.9	201534.4	182838.6	179936.8	204827.6	218735.0ª	225970.8a		
Compensation of employees												
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised and therefore, may not be consistent with its components in this table and with corresponding data in other tables.

Mauritius

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Mauritius is undertaken by Statistics Mauritius (SM), Port Louis. The official estimates are published annually in "National Accounts of Mauritius". The estimates are also published in Economic and Social Indicators on a bi-annual basis. All publications of Statistics Mauritius can be downloaded from the office website (http://statsmauritius.govmu.org). Concepts and definitions, sources of data and methods of estimation are posted on SM website

(http://statsmauritius.govmu.org/English/StatsbySubj/Documents/Methodology/NA Methodology.doc).

General

The latest estimates presented in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of the National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). In fact, Mauritius started the compilation of national accounts based on the 2008 SNA in June 2016. Previous estimates were according to the 1993 SNA. For comparability purposes, statistics based on both systems are available for the period 2006 to 2016. These series are available on Statistics Mauritius website.

As from December 2012, industrial classifications used is according to National Standard Industrial Classification (NSIC)Revision 2 based on International Standard Industrial classification (ISIC) Revision 4 of 2008, previous classifications used being NSIC Rev. 1 based on ISIC Rev.3 of 1990. This change has resulted in some changes in value added estimates at industrial group level, but not in the overall GDP. Series based on NSIC, Rev. 2 have been compiled as from 2006 onwards. For comparability purposes, series based on NSIC Rev. 1 up to 2010 are available on Statistics Mauritius website.

Previously, FISIM was recorded as the intermediate consumption of a nominal industry. As from December 2010, it is now allocated to users and a series has been worked out as from 1999.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross Domestic Product is estimated using the three methods; production, income and expenditure. Input-Output tables are currently not compiled annually, but every five years based on the results of the Census of Economic Activities (CEA) and Household budget survey (HBS) conducted every five years.

Expenditure Approach

The latest sources of data for private expenditure on goods include the 2011 Census of Population, the 2017 Household Budget Survey (HBS), Continuous Multipurpose Household Surveys (CMPHS), annual trade reports and local production statistics. Expenditure on services and private expenditure abroad are estimated on the basis of data from the HBS and balance of payments.

Government consumption expenditure is equal to the output of General Government, calculated at cost less goods and services sold plus expenditure on social benefits in kind. Data are available from the Accountant General Department.

The main data source for investment in buildings (residential and non residential) is the local authorities which provide statistics on issues of building permits for new buildings, additions and reconstructions. Data for residential buildings is mainly obtained from records of building permits issued by local authorities.

In the public sector, investment on residential buildings are obtained from the National Housing Development Company (NHDC), while the financial reports provide estimates on capital expenditure incurred in the construction of non-residential buildings and other construction work. Costs of large construction projects are estimated from

data obtained from survey.

For machinery and equipment, external trade is the main source of data. These imported goods are at c.i.f value and are brought to purchasers' prices by the addition of taxes on imports, landing cost, transportation cost, wholesale and retail margins and in some cases, installation cost. Establishments producing machinery and equipment are surveyed and their output provides data on investment in local machinery and equipment.

Estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are based on external trade statistics and balance of payment figures. Exports and imports of services are worked out by the Bank of Mauritius and are adjusted for FISIM by SM.

Current price estimates of the different components of GDP from the expenditure side are deflated by appropriate indices to obtain growth rates. Figures for calculating the change in inventories are mainly obtained from the Mauritius Revenue Authority (MRA).

Income Approach

In order to compute value added through the income approach, information on compensation of employees for large establishments is obtained through annual surveys and for small establishments, the CEA and Agricultural Cost of Production (ACOPS) results are used. Other sources are National Pension Scheme and Population Census data.

Wages and salaries for the public are obtained from accounts prepared by the Accountant General's Department. Operating surplus is estimated from annual survey data for large establishments while estimates for small establishments are based on the results of the CEA. All aggregates are given on a gross basis. Data on taxes on production and imports are obtained from the Treasury Accounting System.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at basic prices. The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The expenditure approach is used for some private services and for government services.

For the agricultural sector, estimates are made on an item-by-item basis using annual statistical returns, annual surveys and reports supplemented by direct inquiries among producers and distributors. Sources used for sugarcane production are annual production, price of sugar, annual production accounts and survey of sugar factories. Sugar milling estimates are based on annual production, price of sugar, annual production accounts and survey of sugar factories.

The estimates for mining and quarrying refer to salt production, sand and stone quarries and are based on information collected from quarterly surveys.

The main sources for manufacturing are Trade Statistics, turnover from the Value Added Tax (VAT) from the Mauritius Revenue Authority (MRA) and level of stock from quarterly surveys. Value added for manufacturing is then estimated based on gross output compiled from these sources and last annual technical ratio.

The estimates of electricity and water are compiled from accounts from Central Electricity Board (CEB) and Central Water Authority. For Independent Power Producers value added is derived from the value of electricity purchased by CEB.

Private construction estimate is based on building permits (from Municipalities and district councils) and maintenance expenditure by households from latest HBS. For public construction value added, capital expenditure and maintenance expenditure, data from Accountant General Department are used.

For wholesale & retail trade, information is obtained from trade statistics, local production from agriculture statistics

and industrial statistics. The main sources of data for hotels and restaurants are: Bank of Mauritius for tourism receipts, CEA for benchmarking purposes, HBS for information on Mauritian expenditure and Passport and Immigration Office for tourist arrivals.

For transport, storage and communications, data are obtained from an annual survey of establishments of this sector.

For the financial sector, the sources of information are mainly the questionnaires sent to banks (including Central Bank), insurance companies and other financial institutions. Figures available from their annual reports are also used.

The estimates for ownership of dwellings are based on the 2011 Housing Census and records of building permits issued.

For public administration and defence, education and health services detailed information is available from the expenditure of Central Government from the Accountant General Department authorities. For private education services, estimates are based on annual data on enrolment from the Ministry of Education and Private schools and Training Board. Annual value added for private health services are computed using available production accounts of clinics and supplemented with indicators on private practitioners.

Growth rates are derived by deflating current values by appropriate price indexes. For the constant price estimates, double deflation is used where data are available. As this method requires extensive data on both inputs and outputs which in practice are very difficult to obtain, other methods using "proxy indicators" are used to indicate volume changes. The proxy indicators most often used are: (i) Physical quantities of goods produced, (ii) Physical quantities of materials used, (iii) Employment.

As most industries produce a large number of heterogeneous products, it is not possible to obtain separate physical output or input series. The value series are most often deflated by an appropriate price index to obtain the growth rates. The indices normally are: (i) Producer Price Index (PPI), (ii) Consumer Price Index (CPI), (iii) Construction Price Index, (iv) Wage/Salary Index and (v) Import/Export Price Index.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauriti	1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year														
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020			
Series	1000														
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product											
Final consumption expenditure	254326.0	267951.0	287164.0	307187.0	330896.0	350457.0	367417.0	386956.0	411463.0	438178.0	454380.0	394301.0			
Household final															
consumption expenditure	213707.0	225396.0	242647.0	260349.0	276507.0	292343.0	306206.0	319809.0	342146.0	364500.0	378047.0	315109.0			
NPISHs final consumption															
expenditure															
General government final	400400				= 4000 0	=0444.0	0.4044.0		0001=0			=0.400.0			
consumption expenditure	40619.0	42555.0	44517.0	46838.0	54388.0	58114.0	61211.0	67147.0	69317.0	73678.0	76333.0	79193.0			
Individual consumption	40705.0	47500.0	100110	40007.0	004000	000400	05040.0	07005.0	00545.0	00044.0	04050.0	00500.0			
expenditure	16735.0	17533.0	18341.0	19297.0	22408.0	23943.0	25219.0	27665.0	28515.0	30311.0	31352.0	32526.0			
Collective consumption expenditure	23884.0	25022.0	26176.0	27541.0	31980.0	34171.0	35992.0	39483.0	40802.0	43367.0	44981.0	46667.0			
experialture	23884.0	25022.0	20176.0	2/541.0	31980.0	34171.0	35992.0	39483.0	40802.0	43367.0	44981.0	40007.0			
Gross capital formation	69338.0	83472.0	79178.0	85489.0	82047.0	77141.0	74154.0	77827.0	83554.0	93387.0	98650.0	78221.0			
															
Gross fixed capital formation	74430.0	74395.0	77567.0	79185.0	77618.0	73989.0	71155.0	74990.0	79499.0	90242.0	97745.0	76916.0			
Changes in inventories	-5092.0	9077.0	1611.0	6304.0	4429.0	3152.0	2999.0	2837.0	4055.0	3145.0	905.0	1305.0			
Acquisitions less disposals	-3032.0	3011.0	1011.0	0004.0	4425.0	3132.0	2000.0	2007.0	4000.0	0140.0	303.0	1000.0			
of valuables															
Exports of goods and services	139101.0	157790.0	173405.0	188619.0	180305.0	200198.0	200007.0	192385.0	194090.0	197139.0	191680.0	128925.0			
Exports of goods	61681.0	69550.0	73586.0	79658.0	88048.0	94776.0	93290.0	84456.0	80680.0	80339.0	78799.0	70324.0			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	77420.0	88240.0	99819.0	108961.0	92257.0	105422.0	106717.0	107929.0	113410.0	116800.0	112881.0	58601.0
services	165579.0	191609.0	215234.0	230401.0	229219.0	243980.0	241189.0	233622.0	251066.0	259978.0	267408.0	209228.0
Imports of goods	111154.0	127839.0	141171.0	153471.0	157673.0	164170.0	158688.0	156650.0	171780.0	182900.0	188361.0	154380.0
Imports of services	54425.0	63770.0	74063.0	76930.0	71546.0	79810.0	82501.0	76972.0	79286.0	77078.0	79047.0	54848.0
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-5430.0	-9648.0	6134.0	-250.0	8367.0	8246.0	9504.0	11219.0	19160.0	12529.0	20952.0	37473.0
PRODUCT	291756.0	307957.0	330647.0	350644.0	372397.0	392062.0	409893.0	434765.0	457201.0	481256.0	498254.0	429692.0

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauriti	an rupee, W	estern calen	dar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2006											
E	Expenditure	s of the gro	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	201402.0	206700.0	211898.0	217716.0	223166.0	229743.0	236412.0	243361.0	250516.0	258994.0	266786.0	224802.4
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	169296.0	173759.0	178111.0	182993.0	187820.0	192760.0	198295.0	204158.0	210753.0	217528.0	224524.4	182590.9
expenditure General government final												
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	32066.1	32899.8	33745.1	34680.6	35287.9	36897.3	38026.6	39111.4	39720.9	41396.7	42216.9	41719.9
expenditure Collective consumption	13545.8	13892.8	14244.1	14664.8	14895.6	15580.0	16163.6	16586.0	16834.4	17769.4	18067.9	17762.4
expenditure	18521.9	19008.3	19502.1	20018.1	20393.4	21318.6	21868.9	22529.3	22890.0	23642.2	24160.4	23962.5
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	60449.0	60041.2	60881.7	60387.2	58382.1	54924.9	51952.0	53867.6	56405.7	62565.1	66465.0	49052.4
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	133898.0	152735.0	160747.0	166490.0	156618.0	166487.0	169567.0	163683.0	162096.0	165747.0	166593.0	
Exports of goods	59541.3	69428.5	70836.5	71464.7	74732.0	83774.8	81532.8	72947.2	69184.7	69459.0	65827.7	50590.7
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	73986.4	82899.5	89350.5	94312.7	81479.2	82104.3	87264.1	89822.6	91895.4	95923.5	92559.5	47722.8
services	141740.0	154895.0	164543.0	166813.0	165933.0	171842.0	186484.0	191358.0	195573.0	195137.6	199267.8	141636.2
Imports of goods	97828.6	104761.0	109035.0	111720.0	117002.0	126373.0	137018.0	142562.0	145471.0	147343.6	152544.0	113621.2
Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	43911.5	49887.1	55143.7	54765.9	48735.0	45693.5	49694.3	49496.9	50750.5	48977.8	48372.4	30456.4
PRODUCT	256560.0	267790.0	278709.0	288453.0	298146.0	309311.0	320301.0	332594.0	345279.0	358261.0	369052.9	314083.6

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	an rupee, W	estern calen	dar year								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of	291756.0	307957.0	330647.0	350644.0	372397.0	392062.0	409893.0	434765.0	457201.0	481256.0	498254.0	429692.0
employees - from and to the												
rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from												•••
and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of												
employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net	-1267.0	3680.0	903.0	1192.0	731.0	-2483.0	2787.0	-2457.0	5059.0	6858.0	11920.0	6604.0
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
NCOME a Plus: Current transfers - from	290489.0	311637.0	331550.0	351836.0	373127.0	389579.0	412680.0	432308.0	462260.0	488113.4	510174.0	436296.1
and to the rest of the world, net aguals: GROSS NATIONAL	6909.0	5630.0	3795.0	5013.0	4054.0	3189.0	2829.0	3156.0	711.0	-119.0	411.0	-42.0
DISPOSABLE INCOME a Less: Final consumption	297398.0	317267.0	335345.0	356849.0	377181.0	392768.0	415509.0	435464.0	462971.0	487994.4	510585.0	436254.1
expenditure / Actual final consumption	254326.0	267951.0	287164.0	307187.0	330896.0	350457.0	367417.0	386956.0	411463.0	438178.0	454380.0	394301.4
Equals: SAVING, GROSS a Plus: Capital transfers - from	43072.0	49315.0	48181.0	49662.0	46286.0	42311.0	48092.0	48508.0	51508.0	49816.4	56205.0	41952.7
and to the rest of the world, net												
Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less	69338.0	83472.0	79178.0	85489.0	82047.0	77141.0	74154.0	77827.0	83554.0	93387.0	98650.0	78221.0
disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) /							•••	•••				
NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION							•••					
N	et values: (Gross Natio	nal Income	/ Gross Nat	ional Dispo	sable Incon	ne / Saving	Gross less	Consumptio	on of fixed o	apital	
ess: Consumption of fixed capital												
Equals: NET NATIONAL NCOME												
Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME							***					
Equals: SAVING, NET												

^a Excludes global business companies.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	an rupee, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	11322.0	11215.0	12246.0	12824.0	12570.0	12778.0	12928.0	13860.0	14154.0	13401.0	14438.8	14644.7
activities	50360.7	50652.4	52492.0	54380.5	58793.2	61125.1	62854.1	64731.0	63253.0	64350.0	64294.4	54793.3
Mining and quarrying	1041.0	1173.0	1041.0	1000.0	990.0	1000.0	893.0	908.0	960.0	1047.0	1082.8	974.6
Manufacturing Electricity, gas, steam and	43498.7	43619.4	45847.7	47854.5	51787.6	53274.0	53436.0	53906.0	53965.0	54550.0	54576.1	46026.8
air conditioning supply	4980.0	4939.0	4706.3	4306.0	4721.6	5511.1	7083.1	8427.0	6778.0	7052.0	6903.2	6198.1

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Water supply; sewerage, waste management and												
remediation activities	841.0	921.0	897.0	1220.0	1294.0	1340.0	1442.0	1490.0	1550.0	1701.0	1732.3	1593.8
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	17764.0	18551.0	18927.0	19043.0	17923.0	16631.0	16018.0	16027.0	17377.0	19656.0	21681.2	16656.2
service activities Wholesale and retail trade;	60873.0	65951.0	71538.0	76072.0	78571.0	84441.0	89871.0	96973.0	103733.0	110050.0	113298.5	81390.9
repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles	28405.0	30593.0	33104.0	36219.0	38965.0	41579.0	43738.0	45914.0	48990.0	52284.0	54694.1	49190.6
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	15737.0	16729.0	18144.0	18656.0	19779.0	21160.0	22613.0	24332.0	25879.0	27116.0	28390.5	21247.7
service activities Information and	16731.0	18629.0	20290.0	21197.0	19827.0	21702.0	23520.0	26727.0	28864.0	30650.0	30213.9	10952.6
communication Financial and insurance	12217.0	13352.0	13611.0	13775.0	14398.0	14948.0	15841.0	16387.0	16989.0	17844.0	18731.0	19548.9
activities	31100.0	31776.0	34201.0	36736.0	38336.0	41322.0	43599.0	46614.0	48260.0	49514.0	51837.2	49261.9
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	16888.0	17652.0	18235.0	18802.0	20042.0	21165.0	21923.0	22813.0	23907.0	24901.9	25733.3	25287.5
technical, administrative and support service activities	15060.0	16528.0	18810.0	21027.0	23378.0	25675.0	27167.0	29035.0	31769.0	34544.0	36494.2	31216.9
Professional, scientific and technical activities Administrative and support	9552.0	10411.0	11851.0	13207.0	14624.0	15923.0	16776.0	17917.0	19574.0	21244.0	22430.6	19653.6
service activities Public administration and	5508.0	6117.0	6959.0	7820.0	8754.0	9752.0	10391.0	11118.0	12195.0	13300.0	14063.7	11563.3
defence, education, human health and social work activities Public administration and	34946.0	36878.0	39589.0	42310.0	49044.0	52536.0	55254.0	60323.0	62846.0	65768.0	67709.4	69677.8
defence; compulsory social security	14705.0	15498.0	16483.0	17327.0	20196.0	21543.0	22419.0	24878.0	25361.0	26295.0	27135.5	28474.8
Education Human health and social	11338.0	11934.0	12837.0	13804.0	15725.0	16562.0	17636.0	18944.0	19703.0	20524.0	20637.7	20621.1
work activities	8903.0	9446.0	10269.0	11179.0	13123.0	14431.0	15199.0	16501.0	17782.0	18949.0	19936.1	20581.9
Other service activities Arts, entertainment and	10488.0	11444.0	12967.0	14351.0	15955.0	17391.0	18094.0	19140.0	20710.0	22291.0	23309.3	16830.9
recreation	6902.0	7517.0	8539.0	9544.0	10766.0	11854.0	12369.0	13161.0	14301.0	15424.0	16162.5	11493.4
Other service activities Private households with	3586.0	3927.0	4428.0	4807.0	5189.0	5537.0	5725.0	5979.0	6409.0	6867.0	7146.8	5337.5
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured	261017.0	274000.0	292617.0	309319.0	329009.0	348011.0	363547.0	385902.0	402998.0	422319.0	437527.6	379309.1
(FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on												
products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	30739.0	33957.0	38030.0	41325.0	43388.0	44051.0	46346.0	48864.0	54203.0	58936.0	60726.6	50382.9
PRODUCT	291756.0	307957.0	330647.0	350644.0	372397.0	392062.0	409893.0	434765.0	457201.0	481256.0	498254.2	429692.1

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Maurit	tian rupee, W	estern calen	dar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2006											
1	Industries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	12097.0	12051.0	12472.0	12610.0	12672.0	13137.0	13170.5	13652.2	13625.7	13445.0	13998.4	13643.4
activities	42627.0	43519.6	43812.3	44725.7	46745.2	47644.8	47812.3	48126.7	48392.7	49382.6	49799.8	41258.0
Mining and quarrying	754.4	787.0	638.0	585.0	558.2	544.5	526.0	532.0	539.9	551.2	569.3	475.1
Manufacturing	38171.0	38905.0	39196.0	40005.0	41888.0	42639.0	42661.0	42797.1	43443.2	43727.2	43927.5	36098.7
Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage,	2812.2	2941.0	3069.5	3206.8	3347.0	3481.2	3615.0	3766.0	3891.7	3998.4	4180.1	3604.3
waste management and remediation activities	889.4	886.6	908.8	928.9	952.0	980.1	1009.8	1030.0	1057.8	1105.8	1122.9	1080.0
Construction Wholesale and retail trade,	14035.0	14639.0	14346.0	13916.0	12773.0	11683.0	11108.0	11113.0	11947.1	13085.2	14193.1	10524.5
transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and	56358.0	59348.0	61355.0	62760.0	64457.0	66917.0	70054.0	73651.1	76394.8	79251.1	80763.3	54263.7
motorcycles	24766.0	25696.0	26570.0	27508.0	28267.0	29111.0	29928.0	30834.0	31776.9	32929.4	34048.3	29952.9
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food	15749.0	16420.0	17022.0	17469.0	17884.0	18390.0	19017.0	19762.0	20494.0	21213.8	21891.4	15817.2
service activities Information and	15843.0	17232.0	17763.0	17783.0	18306.0	19416.0	21109.0	23055.1	24123.9	25107.9	24823.7	8493.6
communication Financial and insurance activities	12836.0 25734.0	14263.0 26888.0	15591.0 28430.0	16978.0 30041.0	18175.0 31688.0	19342.0 33424.0	20681.6 35183.0	21904.6 37176.0	23107.1 39223.2	24377.7 41325.8	25719.6 43478.6	27228.6 43932.1
Real estate activities	16045.0	17039.0	18244.0	19497.0	20683.0	21776.0	22719.0	23659.3	24466.0	25260.0	26127.9	25624.4
Professional, scientific,	10043.0	17039.0	10244.0	19497.0	20003.0	21770.0	227 19.0	23039.3	24400.0	23200.0	20127.9	23024.4
technical, administrative and support service activities Professional, scientific and	12234.0	13052.0	14094.0	15171.0	16289.0	17339.0	18334.0	19395.0	20461.8	21555.0	22658.5	18900.7
technical activities Administrative and support	7629.0	8070.0	8619.0	9247.0	9885.0	10429.0	10961.0	11586.0	12203.7	12829.0	13477.7	11535.6
service activities Public administration and defence, education, human	4605.0	4982.0	5475.0	5924.0	6404.0	6910.0	7373.0	7809.0	8258.1	8726.0	9180.7	7365.1
health and social work activities Public administration and	27619.0	28739.0	30155.0	31478.0	32300.0	33844.0	34783.4	35169.3	35901.7	36852.8	37518.0	36732.2
defence; compulsory social security	11455.0	11821.0	12403.0	12728.0	12843.0	13531.0	13703.3	14073.1	14155.2	14410.0	14604.6	14361.7
Education	9036.0	9366.0	9714.0	10118.0	10279.0	10549.0	10876.7	10959.2	11157.5	11419.9	11534.8	11064.3
Human health and social work activities	7242.0	7596.0	8005.0	8510.0	8964.0	9572.0	9902.0	10137.0	10589.0	11022.9	11378.7	11306.2
Other service activities	8688.0	9187.0	9762.0	10408.0	11093.0	11729.0	12224.4	12733.2	13267.2	13830.4	14376.9	10068.9
Arts, entertainment and recreation	5769.0	6087.0	6496.0	6996.0	7533.0	8048.0	8433.4	8826.2	9238.1	9659.4	10066.8	6949.0
Other service activities Private households with	2919.0	3100.0	3266.0	3412.0	3560.0	3681.0	3791.0	3907.0	4029.1	4170.9	4310.0	3119.9
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	228194.0	238471.0	247739.0	256738.0	265521.0	275094.0	283690.0	293893.0	304353.0	315288.0	325274.6	277327.2
services indirectly measured (FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	28361.0	29297.0	30944.0	31701.0	32622.0	34189.0	36561.0	38655.5	40909.0	42954.0	43770.6	36765.1
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	^a 256560.0	267790.0	278709.0	288453.0	298146.0	309311.0	320301.0	332594.0	345279.0	358261.0	369052.9	314083.6

^a Chain-linked volume measures are presented in this table, thus discrepancies between components and total may exist.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) **Total Economy**

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 1000 583870.0 467735 7 487986 0 523585 0 Output, at basic prices 571990 0 617582.0 648004.0 658744.0 701772.0 717254.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 216120.4 222772.0 238305.0 269374.0 260931.0 prices 288573.0 299992.0 295194.0 315870.0 314256.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 265214.0 285280.0 302616.0 322939.0 251615.4 GROSS, at basic prices 329008.0 348012.0 402998.0 422319.0 437527.6 379309.1 363547.0 385903.0 95936.0 101779.5 109804.0 116657.0 127663.0 Compensation of employees 136687.0 141394.0 148769.0 157781.0 167172.0 175402.0 181341.7 166805.4 Taxes on production and 2229.0 2483.0 2707.0 2383.0a 2933.0° imports, less Subsidies 2933.0 2960.3 3042.0 3019.0 3201.0^b 3221.0 3285.0 2898.0 2229.0 2483.0 2707.0 2383.0 2933.0 Taxes on production and 2960.3 3201.0^b 3221.0 3285.0 imports 2933.0 3042.0 3019.0 2898.0 Taxes on products ... Other taxes on production 2229.0 2483.0 2707.0° 2383.0° 2933.0a 3285.0 2933.0 2960.3 3042.0 3019.0 3201.0b 3221.0 2898.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS 153451.0 160951.0 172769.4 183576.4 192340.7 **GROSS** 189390.0 203658.0 211737.0 225103.0 232625.0 243696.0 252900.9 209605.8 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation 60136.0 70981.0 84204.0 85269 0 92153.0 93387 0 98650 0 78221 0 77141 0 74154 0 77827 0 83554 0 77618.0 Gross fixed capital formation 74430.0 74396.0 77565.0 79185.0 77618.0 73989.0 71155.0 74990.0 79499.0 90242.0 97745.0 76916.0 Changes in inventories -14294.0 -3415.0 6639.0 6084.0 14535.0 3152.0 2999.0 2837.0 4055.0 3145.0 905.0 1305.0 4429.0 Acquisitions less disposals

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year

of valuables

Data in millions 2009 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2019 2020 2010 2011 2018 Series 200 1000 14793.8 15845.0 16309.0 16080.0 Output, at basic prices 14742.7 19399.0 20225.0 20206.0 21259.3 22399.1 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 5203.4 5353.9 5591.0 5815.0 5675.0 prices 6829 0 7447 0 7278.0 7399 4 8245 1 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 9539.3 9439.0 10254.0 10494.0 10405.0 GROSS, at basic prices 12570.0 12778.0 12928.0 13859.9 14154.0 13401.0 14439.0 14645 0 Compensation of employees 3388.0 3321.0 3561.0 3967.0 4304.0 5147.0 5199.0 5385.0 5768.0 6152.0 5600.0 5800.0 5780.0 Taxes on production and 192.6 208.3 325.0 375.0 477.0 imports, less Subsidies 120.0 110.1 143.0 135.0 124.0 Taxes on production and 192.6 208.3 325.0 375.0 477 N imports 135.0 124 0 120 0 110 1 143 0 Taxes on products 192.6 208.3 325.0 375.0 477.0 Other taxes on production 124.0 120.0 110.1 143.0 135.0

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

^b Discrepancy between the data for the Total Economy and the data by industries.

c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	5958.7	5910.5	6368.0	6152.0	5624.0				•••	***	***	
GROSS a					7236.0	7507.0	7423.0	7981.8	7859.0			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1840.0	1743.0	2014.0	2129.0	5048.0							
<u> </u>					5047.9	2854.1	1940.7	1823.4	1698.0	1748.2	1983.5	1511.5
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals										•••		
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauriti	n rupee, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	200				1000									
Output, at basic prices	140098.8	140695.3	149883.7	157502.0	168267.0 156853.0	161637.0	166457.0	171749.0	161043.0					
Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	88533.3	88707.1	95293.4	100680.0	106501.0									
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	51565.5	51988.2	54591.3	56821.0	98060.0 61766.0	100511.0	103603.0	107017.0	97790.6					
GROSS, at basic prices	5.005.5	51988.2	54591.3	50821.0	58793.0	61125.0	62854.0	64731.2	63252.2	64350.0	64294.4	54793.3		
Compensation of employees	19559.0	20434.5	22051.0	23056.0	24326.0 23086.0	24113.5	24566.0	25193.7	25429.2	26201.0	26821.0	23674.9		
Taxes on production and	231.9	256.4	274.8	240.0	312.0					20201.0	20021.0	23074.9		
imports, less Subsidies	231.7	250.4	074.0	240.0	312.0	331.0	312.0	328.1	348.4					
Taxes on production and imports	231.7	256.4	274.8	240.0	312.0 312.0	331.0	312.0	328.3	348.4					
Taxes on products														
Other taxes on production	231.7	256.4	274.8	240.0	312.0 312.0	331.0	312.0	328.3	348.4					
Less: Subsidies														
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	31774.6	31297.3	32281.1	33525.0	37128.0					•••				
GROSS a					35394.0	36680.0	37974.0	39209.3	37137.5					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation								•••						
Gross fixed capital formation	8965.0	7925.0	11392.0	13006.0	 12010.0 12010.0	13317.0	13726.0	13700.0	14598.0			 9741.0		
Changes in inventories														
Acquisitions less disposals	***			•••										
of valuables														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	n rupee, Western calendar year									Data in millions				
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	200				1000									
Output, at basic prices	2909.6	3265.0	2930.0	2861.0	2576.0 2576.0	2602.0	2588.0	2856.1	2963.0					
Less: Intermediate														
consumption, at purchaser's prices	1869.4	2091.7	1889.2	1861.0	1586.0 1586.0	1602.0	1695.0	1947.7	2003.0					
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	1040.2	1173.2	1040.8	1000.0	990.0 990.0	1000.0	893.0	908.4	960.0	1047.0	1082.8	974.6		
Compensation of employees	393.0	459.5	470.0	473.0	455.0 455.0	472.0	423.0	415.0	425.0	430.0	455.0	455.0		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	13.0	14.4	16.4	14.0	19.0 19.0	21.0	19.0	19.9	19.9					
Taxes on production and imports	13.0	14.4	16.4	14.0	19.0 19.0	21.0	19.0	19.9	19.9					
Taxes on products						20	10.0	10.0			•••	•••		
Other taxes on production	13.0	14.4	16.4	14.0	19.0 19.0	21.0	19.0	19.9	19.9					
Less: Subsidies														
OPERATING SURPLUS, a GROSS a	634.2	699.3	554.4	513.0	516.0									
MIXED INCOME, GROSS					516.0 	507.0	451.0	473.5	515.1					
MIXED INCOME, GROOD		•••												
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	240.0	300.0	351.0	375.0	400.0									
Changes in inventories					400.0	51.6	31.0	16.5	6.0	20.0	20.0	20.0		
Changes in inventories														
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	•••													

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 1000 119225.2 118948.0 126881.0 133226.0 143819.0 Output, at basic prices 132510.0 134155.0 134078.0 133850.0 133045.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 73768.0 78699.0 82689.0 88798.0 74314.9 prices 80723.0 80881.0 80642.0 79943.5 79080.4 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 44910.3 45180.0 48182.0 50536.0 55021.0 GROSS, at basic prices 51787.0 53274.0 53436.0 53906.4 53964.6 54550.0 54576.1 46026.8 Compensation of employees 17800.0 18381.0 19716.0 20722.0 21714.0 20439.3 21307.5 21710.0 22189.7 22583.2 23200.0 23700.0 20900.0 Taxes on production and 216.7 239.7 256.4 224.0 291.0 imports, less Subsidies 292.0 305.2 325.5 Taxes on production and 216.7 239.7 256.4 224.0 291.0 imports 292.0 305.2 325.5 Taxes on products 216.7 239.7 291.0 256.4 224.0 Other taxes on production 292 0 305.2 325.5 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 26893.6 26559.3 28209.6 29590.0 33016.0 **GROSS** 31057.0 31657.0 31433.0 31411.5 31055.9 MIXED INCOME, GROSS

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	6772.0	4861.0	5874.0	5179.0	4865.0 4865.1	 5958.4	3738.3	 3851.0	4007.0	 4748.0	4325.0	3265.0
Changes in inventories					4605.1	3936.4	3736.3	3631.0	4007.0	4746.0	4323.0	3203.0
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2012 2013 2014 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020 2011 2016 Series 200 1000 16517.1 16873.1 18419.6 19285.0 19632.0 Output, at basic prices 19546.0 22512.0 27242.7 32409.6 22592.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 11731.1 12144.1 13928.6 15193.0 15141.0 17001.0 20159.6 23983.1 15814.4 14825.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 4786.0 4729.0 4491.0 4092.0 4491.0 GROSS, at basic prices 5511.0 7083.1 8426.5 6778.0 7052.0 6903.2 6198.1 Compensation of employees 888.0 1086.0 1156.0 1245.0 1469.0 1460.0 1561.0 1626.0 1740.0 1491.0 1551.0 1518.7 1363.6 Taxes on production and 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.0 imports, less Subsidies 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 Taxes on production and 1.0 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.2 1.0 Taxes on products 1.0 Other taxes on production 1.0 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 1.0 1.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 3021.0 3896.8 3641.7 3334.0 2846.0 **GROSS** 3260.0 3950.0 5456.0 6685.3 5048.5 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation ... Gross fixed capital formation 1767.0 2209.0 3818.0 5224.0 4120.0 4119.8 3499.2 3984.6 4915.0 5671.5 3983.6 4130.0 3797.0 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year											Data in millions	
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	1447.0	1609.3	1653.5	2130.0	2240.0 2221.0	2368.0	2548.0	2632.9	2443.1	•••		
consumption, at purchaser's prices	618.0	704.0	776.1	937.0	976.0 927.0	1027.0	1106.0	1143.1	892.8			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	829.0	905.0	877.4	1193.0	1264.0 1294.0	1340.0	1442.0	1489.9	1550.0	1701.0	1732.3	1593.8

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Compensation of employees	478.0	508.0	555.0	616.0	688.0 732.0	773.0	807.0	849.0	930.0	1020.0	1039.0	956.3
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0			
Taxes on production and imports	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	2.0	2.0	2.0	2.0			
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a GROSS a	350.0	396.0	321.0	576.0	575.0 561.0	566.0	634.0	639.0	518.0			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	186.0	555.0	1349.0	2228.0	2625.0 2625.1	3808.4	 5971.5	4916.5	4913.5	3643.2	3232.0	2659.0
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	an rupee, We	rupee, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	200				1000									
Output, at basic prices	48387.9	50923.8	51854.4	52727.0	48841.0									
					50519.0	46877.0	45717.0	46408.1	45183.0					
Less: Intermediate	000004	00070.0	00000	00000	04404.0									
consumption, at purchaser's	30632.1	32379.8	32932.0	33693.0	31161.0	20247.0	20000	20204.0	07005.7					
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	17755.8	18544.0	18922.4	19034.0	32597.0 17680.0	30247.0	29699.0	30381.0	27805.7					
GROSS, at basic prices	17755.8	18544.0	18922.4	19034.0	17680.0	16631.0	16018.0	16027.1	17377.3	19656.0	21681.2	16656.2		
Compensation of employees	8284.0	8860.0	9190.0	9364.0	8519.0	10031.0	10016.0	10027.1	1/3//.3	19050.0	21001.2	10000.2		
Compensation of employees	0204.0	0000.0	9190.0	9304.0	8628.0	8006.0	7855.0	7902.1	8406.8	9296.0	10187.0	8025.0		
Taxes on production and	35.1	39.1	37.5	41.0	39.0	0000.0	7055.0	7902.1	0400.0	9290.0	10107.0	0023.0		
imports, less Subsidies	33.1	33.1	37.3	41.0	51.0	54.0	46.0	46.0	39.9					
Taxes on production and	35.1	39.1	37.5	41.0	39.0	00			00.0	•••	***			
imports	00	00	00		51.0	54.0	46.0	46.0	39.9					
Taxes on products														
,														
Other taxes on production	35.1	39.1	37.5	41.0	39.0									
					51.0	54.0	46.0	46.0	39.9					
Less: Subsidies														
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	9436.7	9644.9	9693.9	9629.0	9122.0									
GROSS a					9244.0	8572.0	8117.0	8079.0	8930.6					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														
Constituted assistant formation	2039.0	2191.0	2463.0	2481.0	 1817.0									
Gross fixed capital formation	2039.0	2191.0	2403.0	2401.0	1817.0	2057.0	1863.0	1162.0	1308.0	3729.0	3761.0	3328.0		
Changes in inventories						2007.0	1003.0	1102.0	1300.0	3129.0	3/01.0	3320.0		
Changes in inventories			***		***									
Acquisitions less disposals												•••		
of valuables														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 1000 106644.0 113588.8 122758.0 147889.0 134443.0 Output, at basic prices 145889.0 154040.0 163373.0 173413.0 185276.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 45816.9 47897.1 51596.0 72036.0 56279.0 prices 67318.5 69599.9 73502.0 76439.5 81543.5 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 60827.1 65691.7 71162.0 75853.0 78164.0 GROSS, at basic prices 78570 5 84441.0 89870.9 96973.0 103733.0 110050.0 113298.5 81390.9 Compensation of employees 18985.0 20259.5 22066.1 23426.0 25233.0 31227.0 29360.0 27861.3 33595.5 35942.6 38060.0 39230.0 32668.0 Taxes on production and 1084.0 1215.0 1517.4 1036.0 1274.0 575.0 623.0 695.0 809.4 imports, less Subsidies 772.0 Taxes on production and 1084.0 1215.0 1517.4 1036.0 1274.0 imports 575.0 623.0 772.0 695.0 809.4 Taxes on products 1274.0 1084.0 1215.0 1517.4 1036.0 Other taxes on production 575.0 623.0 772.0 695.0 809.4 Less: Subsidies ... OPERATING SURPLUS, 40758.1 44217.2 47578.5 51391.0 51657.0 **GROSS** 54457.0 57873.0 62682.6 67280.8 50133.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation 21288.0 20650.0 16248.0 Gross fixed capital formation 27410.0 26522.0 16248.0 140014 127824 13671.3 175315 22890 0 24705.0 20616.0 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	in rupee, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	40652.5	43879.4	48010.0	52334.0	56760.0 58270.0	61908.8	65363.0	68305.6	69985.2			
Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	12065.9	12982.4	14478.0	15527.0	17055.0	22222	04005.0	00004.4	00005.0			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	28586.6	30897.0	33532.0	36807.0	19305.0 39705.0 38965.0	20329.9 41579.0	21625.0 43737.9	22391.1 45914.0	20995.6 48990.0	 52284.0	 54694.1	49190.6
Compensation of employees	7088.0	7639.0	8310.0	8989.0	9784.0 11369.0	11746.0	12358.0	12924.0	13797.0	14727.0	15405.0	13848.3
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	428.0	460.0	484.3	456.0	548.0 372.0	385.0	302.0	307.2	338.2			
Taxes on production and imports	428.0	460.0	484.3	456.0	548.0 372.0	385.0	302.0	307.2	338.2			
Taxes on products	•••											
Other taxes on production	428.0	460.0	484.3	456.0	548.0 372.0	385.0	302.0	307.2	338.2		***	
Less: Subsidies							***				***	
OPERATING SURPLUS, a a a	21070.6	22798.0	24737.5	27362.0	29373.0 27224.0	29448.0	31078.0	32683.3	34808.5			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	4791.0	6225.0	9304.0	8875.0	6020.0 6020.0	5046.8	4623.8	4812.0	 5492.5	 5577.5	6233.0	4377.0
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2010 2011 Series 200 1000 38130.0 39064.4 41399.0 42422.0 44581.0 Output, at basic prices 49624.0 51334.0 53478.0 56076.8 62607.0 Less: Intermediate 24625.0 consumption, at purchaser's 22634.5 22779.7 23976.0 25819.0 29846.0 30174.0 30866.0 31744.9 36728.3 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 16284.7 17423.0 15495.5 17797.0 18762.0 GROSS, at basic prices 21160.0 22613.0 24332.0 25878.8 27116.0 28390.5 21247.7 Compensation of employees 7497.0 7820.5 8681.0 9037.0 9849.0 10148.3 10669.0 11342.0 12119.0 12909.0 13525.0 14157.0 10619.7 Taxes on production and 460.0 489.9 587.2 451.0 596.0 imports, less Subsidies 73.0 79.0 79.0 85.0 90.0 Taxes on production and 460.0 489.9 587.2 451.0 596.0 73.0 79.0 79.0 85.0 90.0 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 460.0 489.9 587.2 451.0 596.0 79.0 85.0 73.0 79.0 90.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 8317.0 7538.5 7974.3 8154.8 8309.0 **GROSS** 9557.0 10412.0 11192.0 12128.4 13225.8 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation ... Gross fixed capital formation 9798.0 7613.0 4076.0 4064.0 3718.0 3718.0 4309.0 3784.0 4543.5 5335.0 12577.5 13502.0 12374.0 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritic Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauri			,								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	27861.5	30645.0	33349.0	53133.0	33102.0 37995.0	40797.0	44532.0	49030.2	52684.1			
consumption, at purchaser's prices	11116.5	12135.0	13142.0	31884.0	13405.0 18169.0	19096.0	21011.0	22303.5	23819.7			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	16745.0	18510.0	20207.0	21249.0	19697.0 19827.0	21702.0	23520.0	26727.0	28864.4	30650.0	30213.9	10952.6

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Compensation of employees	4400.0	4800.0	5200.0	5400.0	5600.0 6344.0	6945.0	7527.0	8552.5	9236.6	9808.0	9668.0	8200.0
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	196.0	265.1	445.9	129.0	130.0 130.0	159.0	391.0	303.3	381.3			
Taxes on production and imports	196.0	265.1	445.9	129.0	130.0 130.0	159.0	391.0	303.3	381.3			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	196.0	265.1	445.9	129.0	130.0	450.0					•••	
Less: Subsidies					130.0	159.0	391.0	303.3	381.3	•••		
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	12149.0	13444.9	14561.1	15720.0	13967.0							•••
GROSS a MIXED INCOME, GROSS					13352.0	14597.0	15603.0	17870.9	19246.5			
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	12821.0	12684.0	7908.0	7711.0	 6510.0							
Changes in inventories					6510.0 	4645.3	4375.0	4315.8	6704.0	4735.0	4970.0	3865.0
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year
Carina 4000, 2009 CNA Mauritian runne Mentary selender year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	n rupee, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	16232.9	17556.3	18696.3	18832.0	19146.0 23095.3	23743.0	25893.0	26438.7	26800.7			
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	4215.9	4542.9	5390.0	5354.0	5208.0 8697.0	8795.0	10053.0	10051.3	9812.4	***	***	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	12017.0	13013.4	13306.3	13478.0	13938.0 14398.3	14949.0	15841.0	16387.4	16988.0	17844.0	18731.0	19548.9
Compensation of employees	3818.0	4231.3	4759.0	4959.0	5361.0 6062.3	6346.0	6879.0	7142.1	7451.0	7825.0	8213.0	8571.9
Taxes on production and	133.7	146.0	168.0	190.0	190.0					7025.0	0210.0	007 1.0
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	133.7	146.0	168.0	190.0	184.0 190.0	184.0	169.0	174.5	180.9			
imports					184.0	184.0	169.0	174.5	180.9			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	133.7	146.0	168.0	190.0	190.0 184.0	184.0	169.0	174.5	180.9			
Less: Subsidies						101.0	100.0	17-1.0	100.0			
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	8065.3	8636.1	8379.3	8329.0	 8387.0							
GROSS a					8152.0	8418.0	8793.0	9070.8	9248.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		***		•••								
Gross capital formation		***		•••	•••							
Gross fixed capital formation	1306.0	1555.0	2032.0	2158.0	2311.0 2311.0	2191.5	2445.7	2402.0	2217.0	3681.0	4080.0	3989.0
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	n rupee, We													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	200				1000									
Output, at basic prices	37995.0	39464.0	42245.0	45864.0	48569.0 72924.5	81904.4	74843.4	88179.3	90930.7					
Less: Intermediate														
consumption, at purchaser's prices	12162.0	12610.0	13280.0	14601.0	15771.0 34588.5	40582.8	31244.8	41565.4	42670.5					
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	25833.0	26854.0	28965.0	31263.0	32799.0 38336.0	41322.0	43599.0	46614.0	48260.1	49513.0	51837.2	49261.9		
Compensation of employees	6240.0	6590.0	7095.0	7669.0	8016.0 13549.5	12327.0	13473.0	13673.0	15839.0	16785.0	17118.0	16914.7		
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	37.2	41.1	42.1	38.0	43.0 643.0	543.0	525.0	527.9	766.7	10700.0	17 110.0	10014.7		
Taxes on production and imports	37.2	41.1	42.1	38.0	43.0 643.0	543.0	525.0	527.9	766.7					
Taxes on products						0.10.0	020.0	027.0	700.7					
Other taxes on production	37.2	41.1	42.1	38.0	 43.0									
<u> </u>					643.0	543.0	525.0	527.9	766.7					
Less: Subsidies														
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	19555.8	20222.9	21827.9	23556.0	24740.0		•••	•••		•••	•••			
GROSS a MIXED INCOME, GROSS					24144.0	28452.0	29600.0	32412.9	31654.0					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation														
Gross fixed capital formation	1462.0	2447.0	1968.0	2086.0	2033.0							4000.0		
Changes in inventories					2033.4	2627.3	2729.3	2698.0	2343.0	1600.0	1854.0	1398.0		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables														

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 1000 15984.2 16904.8 18483.0 19728.0 20291.0 Output, at basic prices 23710.0 25032.0 26034.4 26744.3 28412.5 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 2625.8 2706.3 2876.7 3063.0 2507.0 prices 3668.0 3866.0 4111.2 3931.0 4505.6 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 13358.4 14198.5 15606.3 16665.0 17784.0 GROSS, at basic prices 20042.0 21165.0 21923.0 22813.0 23907.0 24901.9 25733.3 25287.5 Compensation of employees 512.0 580.0 680.0 790.0 892.0 492.0 539.0 666.0 675.0 774.0 833.0 876.0 758.3 Taxes on production and 334.5 380.0 400.0 256.0 282.0 imports, less Subsidies 253.0 256.0 281.0 306.1 774.8 Taxes on production and 334.5 380.0 400.0 256.0 282.0 imports 253.0 256.0 281.0 306.1 774.8 Taxes on products 380.0 256.0 282.0 334.5 400.0 Other taxes on production 256.0 281 0 306 1 774 8 253.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 12511.9 13238.5 14526.3 15619.0 16610.0 19297.0 20370.0 20977.0 21832.2 22792.8 MIXED INCOME, GROSS ...

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Gross capital formation		***	***	***								
Gross fixed capital formation	20706.0	21772.0	24332.0	24328.0	25540.0							
Changes in inventories					25539.6	24325.6	25078.6	28117.3	29784.0	32411.0	33834.4	27043.5

Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia											Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	25422.5	27608.4	31286.5	35006.0	38876.0 33582.4	36844.4	39063.0	41759.6	46866.5			
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	10065.6	10714.4	12053.0	13484.0	14976.0 10204.0	11169.5	11895.0	12724.7	15097.2			
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	15356.9	16894.0	19233.5	21522.0	23900.0							
GROSS, at basic prices					23378.0	25675.0	27167.0	29035.0	31769.1	34544.0	36494.2	31216.9
Compensation of employees	6372.0	7020.0	8020.0	8981.0	9970.0 9189.0	10111.0	11041.0	11657.0	12882.0	14003.0	14794.0	12648.4
Taxes on production and	33.3	35.9	41.6	58.0	76.0							
imports, less Subsidies					237.0	262.0	239.0	255.4	278.4			
Taxes on production and	33.3	35.9	41.6	58.0	76.0							
imports					237.0	262.0	239.0	255.4	278.4			
Taxes on products			•••									
		0= 0										
Other taxes on production	33.3	35.9	41.6	58.0	76.0	202.0	220.0	255.4	070.4			
Less: Subsidies					237.0	262.0	239.0	255.4	278.4			
Less. Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	8951.6	9838.1	11171.9	12483.0	13854.0							
GROSS a	0001.0	3030.1	1117 1.5	12400.0	13952.0	15301.7	15889.0	17122.5	18616.2			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS						10001.7	10000.0	17 122.0	10010.2		•••	
mateb intoome, ontoo												
Gross capital formation												
·												
Gross fixed capital formation	375.0	310.0	475.0	566.0	670.0 670.0	1095.3	1180.0	1222.5	1279.0	1377.0	1438.0	690.0
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
Series	200				1000								
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	15190.9	16601.6	19057.4	21347.0	23692.0 19733.0	21469.0	23085.0	24655.7	28943.8				
consumption, at purchaser's prices	5313.6	5760.6	6664.1	7465.0	8285.0 5109.0	5546.0	6309.0	6738.3	9369.1				
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	9877.3	10841.0	12393.3	13882.0	15407.0 14624.0	15923.0	16776.0	17917.0	19574.4	21244.0	22430.6	19653.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Compensation of employees	4232.0	4655.0	5330.0	5986.0	6642.0 5703.0	6210.0	6781.0	7134.0	7830.2	8498.0	8973.0	7862.0
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	19.8	21.1	24.5	34.0	45.0 59.0	64.0	68.0	72.2	82.0			
Taxes on production and imports	19.8	21.1	24.5	34.0	45.0 59.0	64.0	68.0	72.2	82.0			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	19.8	21.1	24.5	34.0	45.0 59.0	64.0	68.0	72.2	82.0			
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a GROSS a	5625.5	6164.9	7038.8	7862.0	8720.0 8862.0	9649.0	9928.0	10711.2	11662.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation								•••		•••	•••	
Gross fixed capital formation	160.0	190.0	242.0	286.0	350.0 350.0	455.4	600.0	400.5	387.0	437.0	428.0	223.0
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables						•••						***

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritia Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Maurit											Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	10231.6	11006.8	12229.1	13659.0	15184.0 13849.4	15375.4	15978.0	17103.8	17922.7			
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	4752.0	4953.8	5388.9	6019.0	6691.0							
prices					5095.4	5623.5	5586.0	5986.4	5728.1			
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	5479.6	6053.0	6840.2	7640.0	8493.0							
GROSS, at basic prices					8754.0	9752.0	10391.0	11118.0	12194.7	13300.0	14063.7	11563.3
0	2440.0	2205.0	2000	2005.0	2220.0							

Less: intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	4752.0	4953.8	5388.9	6019.0	6691.0							
prices					5095.4	5623.5	5586.0	5986.4	5728.1			
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	5479.6	6053.0	6840.2	7640.0	8493.0							
GROSS, at basic prices					8754.0	9752.0	10391.0	11118.0	12194.7	13300.0	14063.7	11563.3
Compensation of employees	2140.0	2365.0	2690.0	2995.0	3328.0							
					3486.0	3901.0	4260.0	4523.0	5052.0	5505.0	5821.0	4786.4
Taxes on production and	13.5	14.8	17.1	24.0	31.0							
imports, less Subsidies					178.0	198.0	171.0	183.2	196.4			
Taxes on production and	13.5	14.8	17.1	24.0	31.0							
imports					178.0	198.0	171.0	183.2	196.4			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	13.5	14.8	17.1	24.0	31.0							
					178.0	198.0	171.0	183.2	196.4			
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	3326.1	3673.2	4133.1	4621.0	5134.0							
GRUSS					5090.0	5652.7	5961.0	6411.3	6953.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
	045.0	400.0	000.0	000.0								
Gross fixed capital formation	215.0	120.0	233.0	280.0	320.0	000.0	F70 7	000.0	000.0	0.40.0	4040.0	407.0
Observation in the state of the					320.0	639.9	579.7	822.0	892.0	940.0	1010.0	467.0
Changes in inventories												
A annihitana laga diaganala												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
UI Valuables							***					

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	in rupee, We	estern calend	dar year			Data	in million					
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	49427.8	52345.1	56339.6	59992.0	68382.0 65871.8	69426.4	68066.0	75042.6	78224.0			
Less: Intermediate					0007 1.0	00120.1	00000.0	70012.0	70221.0			
consumption, at purchaser's	14197.7	14950.2	15944.2	16897.0	17903.0							
prices					16828.3	16889.9	12812.2	14720.7	15378.2			
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	35230.1	37394.9	40395.4	43095.0	50479.0							
GROSS, at basic prices					49044.0	52536.0	55254.0	60323.0	62845.8	65768.0	67709.4	69677.8
Compensation of employees	25507.0	26798.2	28213.0	29742.0	35812.0							
					36719.0	39099.8	40934.0	45161.1	46861.0	48838.0	50086.0	51474.8
Taxes on production and	9.7	10.5	12.2	17.0	22.0							
imports, less Subsidies					30.0	32.0	34.0	37.2	40.6			
Taxes on production and	9.7	10.5	12.2	17.0	22.0							
imports					30.0	32.0	34.0	37.2	40.6			
Taxes on products												
			40.0	4= 0								
Other taxes on production	9.7	10.5	12.2	17.0	22.0	00.0	040	07.0	40.0			
La casa Ocaba (alla c					30.0	32.0	34.0	37.2	40.6			
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	9713.4	10586.2	12170.2	13336.0	14645.0							
GROSS a	9713.4	10586.2	12170.2	13336.0	12295.0	13404.1	14286.0	15123.7	16384.0			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS						13404.1	14200.0	15123.7	10304.0			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		•••	•••	•••	***							
Gross capital formation	8047.0	7444.0	8894.0	9268.0	9452.0				•••			
Cross capital formation	0017.0	7 1 1 1 1 . 0	0001.0	0200.0	0.102.0							
Gross fixed capital formation	8047.0	7444.0	8894.0	9268.0	9452.0	•••		•••		•••	•••	
Groce inter capital formation					9452.2	9665.2	7914.2	8588.5	7251.0	7892.0	10451.5	7355.5
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2009 2010 2011 Series 200 1000 21291.0 22475.2 23823.0 25045.0 27991.0 Output, at basic prices 26772.0 27513.3 28475.0 31804.6 32524.6 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 5969.0 6316.1 6633.8 7061.0 6708.0 prices 6576.0 5970.1 6056.2 6926.9 7164.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 15322.0 16159.1 17189.2 17984.0 21283.0 GROSS, at basic prices 20196.0 21543.0 22419.0 24878 0 25360.6 26295.0 27135.5 28474 8 Compensation of employees 12404.0 13044.2 13521.0 14047.0 17028.0 15940.4 16905.2 17544.0 19716.4 20045.9 20722.0 21381.0 22349.7 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 4255 0 2918.0 3114.9 3668.2 3937.0 GROSS 4256.0 4638.0 5161.3 4875.0 5314.7 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation 4378.0 4478.0 5975.0 4754.0 4774.0 Gross fixed capital formation 4773.8 5849.9 3924.4 5521.0 4315.0 3494.0 3893.5 2687.5 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

of valuables

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Data in millions 2009 2010 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2011 Series 200 1000 Output, at basic prices 16025.0 16863.9 18155.6 19105.0 22053.0 22159.3 23392.0 19840.0 21522.4 22343.2 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 4927.0 5156.9 5532.5 5692.0 6625.0 6830.1 2578 9 prices 6434 7 2204 0 2639 9 Equals: VALUE ADDED. 11098.0 11707.0 12623.1 13413.0 15428 0 GROSS, at basic prices 15725.0 16562.0 17636.0 18944.0 19703.2 20524.0 20637.7 20621.1 7950.0 8313.8 8895.0 9439.0 Compensation of employees 11140.0 12531 0 13227 5 13858 0 15034 0 15807 0 16485 0 16609 0 16568 8 Taxes on production and 3.9 7.0 4.2 4.9 9.0 imports, less Subsidies 10.0 10.0 11.0 12.0 12.6 Taxes on production and 39 42 49 7.0 9 0 10.0 10.0 11.0 12.0 12.6 imports Taxes on products Other taxes on production 3.9 4.2 4.9 7.0 9.0 10.0 10.0 11.0 12.0 13.0 Less: Subsidies **OPERATING SURPLUS,** 3144.1 3389.0 3723.2 3967.0 4279.0 **GROSS** 3183.6 3324.1 3767.0 3897.5 4392.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation 1733 0 1130.0 1099 0 2238 0 2623.0 2279.0 1291.0 1923.4 2258.6 1522.0 1545.0 1655.0 2623.1 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year

Data in millions

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	n rupee, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	12111.8	13006.0	14361.0	15842.0	18338.0 16940.5	18521.1	19751.0	21715.7	23356.3			
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	3301.7	3477.2	3777.9	4144.0	4570.0 3817.6	4089.8	4552.0	5214.9	5574.3			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	8810.1	9528.8	10583.1	11698.0	13768.0 13123.0	14431.0	15199.0	16501.0	17782.0	18949.0	19936.1	20581.9
Compensation of employees	5153.0	5440.2	5797.0	6256.0	7644.0 8247.4	8967.1	9532.0	10410.7	11008.0	11631.0	12096.0	12556.3
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	5.8	6.3	7.3	10.0	13.0		23.0			11031.0	12090.0	12550.5
Taxes on production and	5.8	6.3	7.3	10.0	13.0	22.0		25.2	28.0			
imports Taxes on products					20.0	22.0	23.0	25.2	28.0			
Other taxes on production	5.8	6.3	7.3	10.0	 13.0							
<u> </u>					20.0	22.0	23.0	25.2	28.0			
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a GROSS a	3651.3	4082.3	4778.8	5432.0	6111.0 4855.6	5442.0	5644.0	6064.9	6676.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS						3442.0	3044.0	0004.9	0070.0			
Gross capital formation								•••	•••			
Gross fixed capital formation	1936.0	1835.0	1820.0	2276.0	2055.0							
<u> </u>					2055.3	1891.9	1731.2	1545.5	1391.0	2743.0	4279.0	3377.0
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritian rupee, Western calendar year

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 200 1000 Output, at basic prices 12799.9 14105.7 16193.5 18143.0 20187.0 28275.0 25738.0 29091.0 30779.3 32118.1 Less: Intermediate 2907.7 3751.0 4165.0 consumption, at purchaser's 2667.6 3348.7 prices 9783.0 10884.8 10997.0 11639.5 11407.5 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 10132.3 11198.0 12845.7 14392.0 16022.0 GROSS, at basic prices 15955.0 17391.0 18094.0 19140.0 20710.1 22291.0 23309.3 16830.9 Compensation of employees 3271.0 3685.0 4199.2 4702.0 5211.0 7961.0 5901.0 6344.7 6743.0 7012.7 7434.0 8325.0 6289.2 Taxes on production and 136.4 150.8 262.0 191.0 328.0 imports, less Subsidies 513.0 549.0 543.0 538.8 628.7 Taxes on production and 136.4 150.8 191.0 262.0 328.0 549 0 543.0 538 8 628 7 imports 513.0 Taxes on products 136.4 150.8 191.0 262.0 328.0 Other taxes on production 513.0 549.0 543.0 538.8 628.7 Less: Subsidies **OPERATING SURPLUS,** 6724.9 7362.2 8455.5 9428.0 10483.0 **GROSS** 9542.0 10496.4 10808.0 11588.1 12487.5

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	2280.0	2487.0	2707.0	2513.0	2489.0 2489.1	 1854.1	1496.4	1606.1	1489.5	2519.0	3931.0	1243.5
Changes in inventories									00.0	20.0.0	0000	.2.0.0
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	in rupee, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in million
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	7796.5	8495.4	9724.0	10971.0	12303.0 18304.0	20286.9	20868.0	22210.8	22928.9			
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	1534.0	1652.4	1899.0	2145.0	2400.0							
prices		00.40.0			7538.1	8433.2	8499.0	9049.6	8627.4			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	6262.5	6843.0	7825.0	8826.0	9903.0 10766.0	11854.0	12369.0	13161.0	14301.0	15424.0	16162.5	11493.4
Compensation of employees	1121.0	1226.0	1398.0	1568.0	1766.0	11004.0	12309.0	13101.0	14301.0	15424.0	10102.5	11493.4
Compensation of employees	1121.0	1220.0	1000.0	1000.0	2957.9	3244.7	3430.0	3662.7	3884.0	4157.0	4366.0	3332.8
Taxes on production and	79.8	87.9	110.2	151.0	201.0							
imports, less Subsidies					486.0	521.0	514.0	508.8	596.3			
Taxes on production and	79.8	87.9	110.2	151.0	201.0							
imports					486.0	521.0	514.0	508.8	596.3			
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	79.8	87.9	110.2	151.0	201.0			***	•••	***	***	
Other taxes on production	19.0	67.9	110.2	151.0	486.0	521.0	514.0	508.8	596.3			
Less: Subsidies					400.0	321.0	314.0	300.0	330.3			
2000. 0420.4.00												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	5061.7	5529.1	6316.0	7107.0	7936.0							
GROSS a					7321.6	8088.4	8425.0	8989.8	9700.9			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation			•••	•••	***							
Gross fixed capital formation	835.0	845.0	995.0	1305.0	1330.0		***	•••				
Gross lixeu capital loriflation	000.0	0-0.0	990.0	1303.0	1330.0	874.6	585.3	665.0	576.0	1450.0	3136.0	615.0
Changes in inventories						07-1.0	000.0	000.0	0.0.0	1-100.0	0.00.0	0.0.0
5 5 3 3				•								
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mauritia	an rupee, We	estern calend	dar year								Data	in millions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200				1000							
Output, at basic prices	5003.4	5610.3	6469.5	7172.0	7884.0							
					7434.0	7988.1	8223.0	8568.5	9189.2			
Less: Intermediate	4400.0	4055.0	4440.5	4000.0	4705.0							
consumption, at purchaser's prices	1133.6	1255.3	1448.5	1606.0	1765.0 2245.0	2451.6	2498.0	2589.9	2780.1			
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3869.8	4355.0	5021.0	5566.0	6119.0	2451.0	2490.0	2569.9	2700.1		***	
GROSS, at basic prices	3609.6	4355.0	3021.0	5500.0	5189.0	5537.0	5725.0	5979.0	6409.1	6867.0	7146.8	5337.5
Compensation of employees	2150.0	2459.0	2800.0	3134.0	3445.0	0.007.0	0720.0	0070.0	0100.1	0.007	7 1 10.0	0.001.0
componedation of compleyeds	2.00.0	2.00.0	2000.0	0.00	2943.0	3100.0	3313.0	3350.0	3550.0	3804.0	3959.0	2956.4
Taxes on production and	56.6	62.9	80.8	111.0	127.0							
imports, less Subsidies					26.0	28.0	29.0	30.0	32.5			
Taxes on production and	56.6	62.9	80.8	111.0	127.0							
imports					26.0	28.0	29.0	30.0	32.5			
Taxes on products												
	50.0	00.0	00.0	444.0								
Other taxes on production	56.6	62.9	80.8	111.0	127.0 26.0	28.0	29.0	30.0	32.5			
Less: Subsidies						26.0	29.0	30.0	32.5			
Less. Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	1663.2	1833.1	2140.2	2321.0	2547.0			•••	•••	•••	•••	
GROSS a	.000.2		2	2021.0	2220.0	2408.0	2383.0	2598.3	2786.6			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Gross fixed capital formation	1445.0	1642.0	1712.0	1208.0	1159.0							
Observation in the state of					1159.1	979.5	911.1	941.1	913.5	1069.0	795.0	628.5
Changes in inventories												
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Oi valuabies							***		***			

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Mexico

Source

The preparation of National Accounts Statistics in Mexico is undertaken by the General Director of National Accounts Economic Statistics of the National Institute of Statistics, Geography and Information (Instituto Nacional de Estadística, Geografía e Informática), México. Official estimates are published by National Institute annually in "System of National Accounts of Mexico". Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire was received through the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris, France.

General

The System of National Accounts of Mexico (SNCM) is a conceptual framework used to present economic statistics according to certain principles and perceptions regarding the organization and functioning of the economy of Mexico.

Currently the SNCM consists of 18 products and by products related to macroeconomic variables that cover specific topics in the National Accounts: sector (productive activities or sectors), regional (national and regional), temporal (annual, quarterly and monthly) and special topics (Input-Output, Health Sector, Tourism Sector, Public Sector, Informal Household Sector, and Economic and Ecological Accounts).

As from summer 2013, Mexican annual national accounts estimates are compiled according to the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). Along with the annual data, data on Supply and Use and Input-Output Matrix, estimates of the state GDP, quarterly national GDP and aggregate supply and demand as well as monthly activity indicators were disseminated in accordance with the schedule of National Interest Information Table to broaden and enrich the range of economic indicators available.

Detailed methodology (in spanish) of the Mexican national accounts could be found in INEGI website at https://www.inegi.org.mx/app/biblioteca/ficha.html?upc=702825097165

A presentation (in spanish) of the impact of the Mexican national accounts revision could also be found in INEGI Website:

http://www.inegi.org.mx/eventos/2013/taller analisis/doc/P-FranciscoGuillen.pdf.

The financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) are allocated to industries and institutional sectors.

Original constant prices are based on the year 2013.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, increase in stocks, and exports and imports of goods and services. The estimates of gross fixed capital formation are largely based on the commodity-flow approach, such as private final consumption expenditure. The estimates of government consumption expenditure are based on government accounts.

For the private consumption expenditure and the gross fixed capital formation the values from 2008 are extrapolated by value indexes for each of the principal components. The indexes are constructed by using special quantity and price indexes. Exports and imports of goods are estimated from the tables of external transactions,

which is based on the balance of payments. For the calculation of constant prices, general government expenditure in goods and services is deflated by a specially constructed price index and the value added is extrapolated by occupation index. The private consumption expenditure in constant prices is extrapolated with a quantity index. Gross domestic investment is also extrapolated by quantity index by kind of asset. Imports of goods and services are deflated by specially constructed price indexes and exports are extrapolated with quantity index.

Income Approach

The estimates of compensation of employees for general government, petroleum and electricity production, financial institutions and partly for the transport and communications sectors are based on direct current information on wages, salaries, etc. In the case of manufacturing, mining and private services the estimates are based on surveys that include wages and salaries. For construction, trade and agriculture, employment is extrapolated by production indexes and indexes of average wages. The estimates of consumption of fixed capital, are based on an approximation to the perpetual inventory methods. Each year, depreciation of the capital stock, valued at replacement cost, is estimated, based on assumptions regarding the economic life replacement cost, based on assumptions regarding the economic life of the fixed assets. Government accounts are used in the estimation of indirect taxes and subsidies. Operating surplus is estimated as a residual.

Production Approach

The table of value added by kind of economic activity is prepared at basic prices, and the gross domestic product at market prices. The production approach is used to estimate value added of all industries. The income approach or the expenditure approach is used for some sectors. The estimation of gross output, intermediate consumption and value added is 2013 base year from which extrapolations are made by means of value indexes. These value indexes are, in general, the products of price indexes and volume indexes. The volume index for agricultural production is based on statistics of gross output of more than 196 commodities. The index for livestock production is based on statistics of animals slaughtered for domestic consumption and export; live animals exported and inventory changes. The intermediate consumption of agricultural and livestock production is calculated updating the value of the principal components and commodities used. For petroleum and other mining, the volume indexes are based on data from enterprises and a survey. The intermediate consumption is calculated updating the value of the principal components and commodities used, based on various surveys. The volume index for manufacturing, which covers 250 activities, is based on data from the special survey and through direct inquiries to industry associations and manufacturers. Input is extrapolated by value indicators. The index for construction is compiled on the basis of the apparent consumption of some construction material. Fixed input-output coefficients are used. The volume index for trade is based on estimates of trade margins on locally produced and imported goods. Gross margins are based on data from the commercial censuses and special surveys. Input is extrapolated by a weighed value index. The volume index for transport and communications is based on data from the concerned authorities and companies. Value added of financial institutions and insurance is estimated through the income approach. The real estate output is extrapolated by value index for housing construction and industrial rents. Fixed input-output coefficients are used at constant prices. Current prices are obtained through the use of a specially constructed price index of principal commodities and a quantity index. The population censuses and household budget surveys are used to impute the rents of owner-occupied dwellings. The public administration and defence is extrapolated by an index of occupation of the government employees. The input of the base year is extrapolated by quantity indexes in all sectors except for the electricity, construction, restaurants and hotels, financing and services sectors, in which cases either deflation by price indexes is done or constant input-output coefficients are assumed. In the community, social and personal services sector, various approaches are used to estimate output in constant prices, such as double deflation, extrapolation of value added and deflation by price indexes.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure Household final	9456.0	10308.2	11231.5	12127.7	12803.7	13647.5	14435.9	15606.6	16853.3	17955.8ª	18635.6ª	
consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption	7822.6	8533.2	9295.3	10028.4	10607.6	11296.6	11919.1	12945.3	14043.5	14946.3ª	15557.8 ^a	
expenditure General government final	183.9	201.6	208.9	209.6	211.7	218.6	229.3	243.7	261.8	287.6ª	301.5 ^a	
consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1449.4	1573.4	1727.2	1889.7	1984.4	2132.2	2287.6	2417.6	2548.0	2721.8 ^a	2776.3ª	
expenditure Collective consumption	702.2	757.5	840.5	917.2	999.6	1059.7	1143.8	1199.7	1267.4	1339.4ª	1393.9ª	
expenditure	747.3	815.9	886.7	972.5	984.8	1072.5	1143.8	1217.8	1280.6	1382.5ª	1382.4ª	
Gross capital formation	2783.9	3046.6	3414.3	3778.3	3661.3	3824.1	4329.7	4754.7	5024.0	5346.8ª	5154.5ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	2691.2	2884.8	3266.6	3612.8	3459.3	3671.3	4165.9	4589.9	4845.7	5185.1ª	5051.7ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	92.7	161.8	147.7	165.5	202.0	152.8	163.9	164.9	178.3	161.7ª	102.8 ^a	***
of valuables												
Exports of goods and services	3302.8	3969.5	4551.7	5103.7	5095.7	5572.8	6412.0	7456.2	8258.6	9235.1ª	9491.8ª	
Exports of goods	3097.8	3773.8	4354.7	4888.0	4864.5	5290.7	6049.9	7003.6	7735.2	8676.8ª	8881.9ª	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	205.0	195.7	197.1	215.7	231.2	282.2	362.1	452.6	523.3	558.3ª	609.9ª	
services	3504.4	4152.0	4756.5	5299.2	5283.4	5778.9	6790.7	7854.4	8656.1	9716.0ª	9553.1ª	
Imports of goods	3164.9	3812.0	4365.3	4887.2	4872.7	5320.1	6272.7	7233.0	7947.1	8942.2ª	8783.6ª	
Imports of services b	339.5	340.0	391.2	412.0	410.7	458.8	518.0	621.3	709.0	773.8ª	769.5ª	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	124.5	194.0	224.6	107.3		218.8	185.2	165.8	454.5	701.5 ^a	714.2 ^a	
PRODUCT	12162.8	13366.4	14665.6	15817.8	16277.2	17484.3	18572.1	20129.1	21934.2	23523.2a	24443.0a	23122.0

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2013											
E	xpenditures	s of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	11515.1	11904.9	12299.0	12606.2	12803.7	13088.0	13423.9	13893.2	14282.3	14650.8ª	14697.5ª	
Household final consumption expenditure	9488.3	9825.4	10163.8	10408.1	10607.6	10836.9	11132.3	11542.5	11910.7	12212.4ª	12286.9ª	
NPISHs final consumption expenditure	214.9	226.3	225.7	224.4	211.7	214.8	216.7	221.8	228.5	234.1ª	235.2ª	
General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1811.9	1853.2	1909.5	1973.7	1984.4	2036.3	2075.0	2128.9	2143.1	2204.3ª	2175.5ª	
expenditure Collective consumption	920.5	929.2	965.9	981.1	999.6	1008.5	1007.0	1027.1	1035.2	1051.7 ^a	1056.9ª	
expenditure	891.4	924.0	943.6	992.6	984.8	1027.8	1068.0	1101.8	1107.8	1152.6ª	1118.6ª	
Gross capital formation	3123.4	3335.3	3550.7	3740.3	3661.3	3717.6	3886.2	3907.1	3859.4	3877.9ª	3655.8 ^a	
Gross fixed capital formation	3020.6	3162.9	3411.1	3579.2	3459.3	3560.2	3729.9	3760.7	3716.4	3750.6a	3577.8a	

 ^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.
 ^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.2 (Rest of the World).
 ^c Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	1000 2013											
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	102.8	172.4 	139.5	161.1 	202.0	157.4 	156.3	146.4	143.0	127.3ª	78.0 ^a	
Exports of goods and services	3580.3	4381.0	4718.9	5026.8	5095.7	5451.5	5910.2	6121.9	6376.7	6759.5ª	6859.4ª	
Exports of goods	3347.5	4162.5	4507.8	4804.6	4864.5	5182.1	5574.3	5716.2	5935.4	6311.1ª	6387.7ª	
Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and	232.8	218.5	211.1	222.2	231.2	269.4	335.9	405.8	441.3	448.4ª	471.7ª	
services	3969.9	4646.9	4908.0	5173.9	5283.4	5596.3	5927.7	6096.8	6484.6	6901.5ª	6851.3ª	
Imports of goods	3597.3	4276.8	4502.0	4770.5	4872.7	5158.3	5497.8	5650.6	5992.9	6383.3ª	6335.0ª	
Imports of services	372.6	370.1	406.0	403.3	410.7	437.9	429.9	446.2	491.7	518.2ª	516.3ª	
Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	-28.9	-26.5	-165.2	-139.7		80.2	-0.3	-78.1	88.4	133.3ª	148.4ª	
PRODUCT	14220.0	14947.8	15495.3	16059.7	16277.2	16741.1	17292.4	17747.2	18122.3	18520.0 ^a	18509.9ª	16984.8b

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	n new peso,	new peso, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
GROSS DOMESTIC														
PRODUCT	12162.8	13366.4	14665.6	15817.8	16277.2	17484.3	18572.1	20129.1	21934.2	23523.2a	24443.0 ^a			
Plus: Compensation of														
mployees - from and to the														
est of the world, net														
lus: Property income - from														
nd to the rest of the world, net														
um of Compensation of														
mployees and property														
ncome - from and to the rest														
f the world, net	-204.3	-159.0	-232.9	-305.6	-473.5	-420.8	-471.8	-542.3	-567.2	-643.0a				
Plus: Sum of Compensation														
of employees and property														
income - from the rest of the														
world	78.2	125.0	124.3	167.6	141.4	146.6	123.5	151.4	202.7	241.0 ^a				
Less: Sum of Compensation														
of employees and property														
income - to the rest of the														
world	282.5 ^d	284.0 ^d	357.1 ^d	473.2d	614.9 ^d	567.5 ^d	595.2 ^d	693.6 ^d	769.9 ^d	884.0e	977.4 ^f			
lus: Taxes less subsidies on														
roduction and imports - from														
nd to the rest of the world, net														
quals: GROSS NATIONAL														
NCOME	11958.5	13207.4	14432.7	15512.2	15803.6	17055.1	18092.5	19589.5	21364.7	22888.6a	23739.9a			
lus: Current transfers - from														
nd to the rest of the world, net	290.4	270.7	284.0	295.7	274.8	310.7	385.9	506.6	568.7	633.8a	679.4a			
guals: GROSS NATIONAL														
DISPOSABLE INCOME	12248.9	13478.1	14716.7	15807.9	16078.5	17365.7	18478.4	20096.1	21933.4	23522.4a	24419.3a			
ess: Final consumption														
expenditure / Actual final														
onsumption	9456.0	10308.2	11231.5	12127.7	12803.7	13647.5	14435.9	15606.6	16853.3	17955.8a	18635.6a			
<u> </u>														
quals: SAVING, GROSS	2792.9	3169.9	3485.2	3680.2	3274.8	3718.3	4042.5	4489.5	5080.1	5566.6a	5783.7 ^a			
lus: Capital transfers - from														
nd to the rest of the world, net	-18.4	-2.1	-3.6	-1.4	28.8	0.2	-1.6	0.7	2.8	-1.2 ^a	-1.1 ^a			
Plus: Capital transfers - from														
the rest of the world	0.8	0.6	0.6	0.9	31.5	3.5	3.3	6.1	8.5	4.5 ^a	5.8a			
Less: Capital transfers - to														
the rest of the world	19.1	2.7	4.2	2.3	2.7	3.4	4.9	5.4	5.7	5.8a	6.8 ^a			
		•	_	_	•		_							
ess: Gross capital formation ⁹	2908.4	3240.6	3638.9	3885.6	3661.3	4042.9	4514.9	4920.6	5478.5	6048.4a	5868.6a			

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.
^b Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF						***						
THE NATION	133.8	-72.8	-157.3	-206.8	-357.7	-324.5	-474.1	-430.4	-395.6	-483.0ª	-86.0ª	
	Net values: G	Gross Natio	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL	2015.0	2113.1	2295.9	2508.9	2567.2	2723.3	3040.6	3424.4	3769.1	4094.1ª	4278.8ª	
INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL	9943.5	11094.3	12136.7	13003.3	13236.4	14331.8	15051.9	16165.1	17595.5	18794.4ª	19461.1ª	
DISPOSABLE INCOME	10233.9	11365.0	12420.7	13299.0	13511.2	14642.5	15437.9	16671.7	18164.2	19428.3ª	20140.5a	
Equals: SAVING, NET	777.9	1056.7	1189.3	1171.3	707.6	995.0	1001.9	1065.1	1311.0	1472.5a	1504.9ª	

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and Juarrying and other industrial	394.3	430.3	452.9	502.0	510.9	547.6	592.8	673.6	741.6	793.6ª	828.2ª	
activities	2892.5	3301.2	3785.2	4123.2	3998.2	4248.4	4233.6	4513.2	5186.4	5591.3ª	5851.7a	
Manufacturing	1848.5	2092.7	2264.9	2600.0	2592.4	2797.8	3205.1	3475.2	3841.8	4143.6ª	4252.0a	
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage,	987.1	1025.3	1136.7	1219.7	1185.6	1254.5	1334.5	1451.6	1600.9	1744.2ª	1700.6ª	
accommodation and food service activities Information and	2839.8	3255.2	3668.1	4026.4	4183.8	4466.0	4960.5	5494.4	6037.0	6510.1ª	6733.8ª	
communication Financial and insurance	314.9	325.0	321.0	326.7	336.8	346.6	349.1	341.7	364.6	384.2ª	395.4ª	
activities	424.3	453.8	471.8	500.7	582.4	615.7	645.0	764.7	867.8	953.9ª	1015.5a	
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and	1458.0	1545.8	1638.7	1714.7	1783.3	1876.6	1950.3	2032.3	2111.5	2197.1 ^a	2289.0ª	
Public administrative and upport service activities Public administration and lefence, education, human lealth and social work	811.1	837.5	912.5	993.6	1041.2	1089.3	1159.6	1230.9	1316.9	1405.8ª	1469.9ª	
activities	1284.3	1383.5	1496.7	1632.7	1709.8	1814.2	1929.8	2006.5	2111.1	2238.1ª	2311.2ª	
Other service activities	252.6	266.6	277.0	295.1	310.6	321.0	343.9	361.7	384.4	401.8ª	417.1 ^a	
ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured	11658.9	12824.2	14160.7	15334.9	15642.6	16580.0	17499.0	18870.7	20722.1	22220.0ª	23012.4ª 	
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	503.9	542.2	504.8	482.8	634.6	904.3	1073.1	1258.4	1212.1	1303.2ª	1430.6ª	
Plus: Taxes on products	551.2	662.6	707.0	763.9	807.8	1013.6	1146.2	1298.5	1286.4	1393.8 ^a	1517.5 ^a	

 ^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.
 ^b Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World).

Refers to primary income receivable from the rest of the world.

Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Data for this year refers to provisional data. Refers to primary income payable to the rest of the world.

Refers to net primary income (i.e. net Compensation of Employees, net property income and net taxes less subsidies on production from/to the Rest of the World). Data for this year refers to provisional data.

⁹ Includes statistical discrepancy between expenditure and production approach for this year.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	47.4	120.5	202.2	281.1	173.3	109.3	73.1	40.1	74.3	90.6ª	86.9ª	
PRODUCT	12162.8	13366.4	14665.6	15817.8	16277.2	17484.3	18572.1	20129.1	21934.2	23523.2a	24443.0°	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexic	an new peso,	n new peso, Western calendar year												
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series Base year	1000 2013													
	Industries													
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial	476.2	488.0	469.7	499.5	510.9	530.1	541.0	560.1	579.0	592.1ª	593.8ª			
activities	3567.9	3780.6	3874.7	3989.6	3998.2	4098.5	4134.5	4129.9	4120.2	4142.1 ^a	4118.3ª			
Manufacturing	2213.6	2404.9	2480.7	2578.2	2592.4	2695.0	2776.1	2817.8	2894.7	2948.2ª	2965.5ª			
Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food	1133.0	1133.9	1179.2	1207.6	1185.6	1217.4	1242.3	1263.7	1260.9	1269.4ª	1203.6ª			
service activities Information and	3378.6	3705.4	3951.5	4105.2	4183.8	4325.9	4515.8	4646.6	4804.9	4949.7ª	4940.1ª			
communication	278.7	278.6	289.2	323.5	336.8	354.4	424.3	495.2	541.9	570.1ª	590.4ª			
Financial and insurance activities	361.1	426.9	444.0	504.8	582.4	631.8	723.9	811.8	858.7	900.3ª	919.8ª			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific,	1624.9	1675.8	1724.5	1767.3	1783.3	1818.7	1860.8	1897.5	1930.1	1964.3ª	1992.2ª			
technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work	921.7	931.0	981.1	1018.2	1041.2	1054.7	1083.3	1101.8	1139.9	1178.9ª	1203.9ª			
activities	1617.5	1639.5	1667.0	1711.9	1709.8	1725.6	1733.1	1750.8	1765.4	1803.7ª	1798.3ª			
Other service activities	289.0	292.7	294.8	303.3	310.6	310.2	320.4	325.1	328.9	330.8 ^a	330.3ª			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	13648.5	14352.4	14875.8	15431.0	15642.6	16067.2	16579.4	16982.6	17329.8	17701.3ª	17690.7ª			
services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on														
products	571.5	595.4	619.5	628.7	634.6	673.9	712.9	764.7	792.5	818.8ª	819.3ª			
Plus: Taxes on products	738.8	763.4	791.7	806.8	807.8	841.9	871.9	929.5	957.8	981.3ª	980.7ª			
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	167.3	168.0	172.2	178.1	173.3	168.0	159.0	164.9	165.3	162.6ª	161.4ª			
PRODUCT	14220.0	14947.8	15495.3	16059.7	16277.2	16741.1	17292.4	17747.2	18122.3	18520.0a	18509.9ª			

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) **Total Economy**

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	20541.5	22758.1	25143.6	27254.6	27642.6	29282.0	30934.9	33694.5	37209.6	39882.7ª	40914.5ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	8882.6	9933.8	10982.9	11919.6	12000.0	12702.1	13435.9	14823.8	16487.5	17662.7ª	17902.0ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	11658.9	12824.2	14160.7	15334.9	15642.6	16580.0	17499.0	18870.7	20722.1	22220.0ª	23012.4ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	3512.0	3721.5	4002.5	4319.8	4542.9	4802.9	5079.9	5350.7	5698.5	6130.8ª	6466.1ª	
imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	66.5	72.4	79.9	78.1	87.4	98.2	108.3	114.3	123.7	130.7ª	132.5 ^a	
imports	70.8	76.2	84.4	82.9	92.9	103.9	113.8	121.3	131.1	138.7ª	141.2ª	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	70.8	76.2	84.4	82.9	92.9	103.9	113.8	121.3	131.1	138.7ª	141.2ª	
Less: Subsidies	4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0 ^a	8.7ª	
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,	4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0ª	8.7ª	
GROSS b	8080.4	9030.3	10078.4	10937.0	11012.3	11678.9	12310.8	13405.7	14899.9	15958.6ª	16413.8ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital	2015.0	2113.1	2295.9	2508.9	2567.2	2723.3	3040.6	3424.4	3769.1	4094.1 ^a	4278.8ª	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET °	6065.4	6917.1	7782.4	8428.2	8445.1	8955.6	9270.2	9981.2	11130.8	11864.4ª	12135.0ª	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation	2783.9	3046.6	3414.3	3778.3	3661.3	3824.1	4329.7	4754.7	5024.0	5346.8ª	5154.5ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	2691.2	2884.8	3266.6	3612.8	3459.3	3671.3	4165.9	4589.9	4845.7	5185.1ª	5051.7ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	92.7	161.8	147.7	165.5	202.0	152.8	163.9	164.9	178.3	161.7ª	102.8ª	
of valuables				***								

 ^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	an new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	629.4	678.2	714.6	790.3	810.7	875.1	944.3	1057.5	1152.9	1237.2ª	1290.2ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	235.2	247.9	261.7	288.2	299.8	327.5	351.5	383.9	411.3	443.6ª	462.0 ^a	
GROSS, at basic prices	394.3	430.3	452.9	502.0	510.9	547.6	592.8	673.6	741.6	793.6ª	828.2ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	68.3	74.5	76.3	82.6	87.5	93.6	100.9	111.0	122.6	133.7ª	152.6ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0 ^a	0.0ª	
GROSS E	325.9	355.7	376.6	419.4	423.4	454.0	491.9	562.5	619.0	659.9 ^a	675.6ª	

2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
1000											
38.2	45.9	51.5	54.7	52.3	53.2	46.2	43.3	55.2	54.1ª	45.0 ^a	
9.3	9.6	10.1	11.1	14.4	16.5	19.6	22.1	23.6	26.0 ^a	27.0a	
28.9	36.3	41.4	43.6	37.9	36.6	26.6	21.2	31.6	28.1ª	18.0ª	
	1000 38.2 9.3	1000 38.2 45.9 9.3 9.6 28.9 36.3	1000 38.2 45.9 51.5 9.3 9.6 10.1 28.9 36.3 41.4	1000 38.2 45.9 51.5 54.7 9.3 9.6 10.1 11.1 28.9 36.3 41.4 43.6	1000 38.2 45.9 51.5 54.7 52.3 9.3 9.6 10.1 11.1 14.4 28.9 36.3 41.4 43.6 37.9	1000 38.2 45.9 51.5 54.7 52.3 53.2 9.3 9.6 10.1 11.1 14.4 16.5 28.9 36.3 41.4 43.6 37.9 36.6	1000 38.2 45.9 51.5 54.7 52.3 53.2 46.2 9.3 9.6 10.1 11.1 14.4 16.5 19.6 28.9 36.3 41.4 43.6 37.9 36.6 26.6	1000	1000 <td>1000 </td> <td>1000 </td>	1000	1000

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	n new peso,	Western cale	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	586.3	634.7	670.0	744.1	763.3	822.6	882.7	987.1	1076.3	1158.5ª	1210.0ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	221.4	234.3	247.1	272.6	283.4	308.9	329.2	357.7	382.9	414.0ª	432.4ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	364.8	400.4	422.9	471.6	479.9	513.7	553.5	629.4	693.4	744.4ª	777.6ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	63.9	69.9	71.5	77.7	82.5	87.7	93.7	103.1	114.0	124.4ª	141.9ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0^{a}	0.0 ^a	
GROSS b	300.9	330.4	351.3	393.9	397.4	426.0	459.8	526.3	579.4	620.0 ^a	635.7ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	38.3	46.0	51.6	54.8	52.2	53.2	46.3	43.4	55.3	54.2ª	45.1ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	9.3	9.6	10.1	11.1	14.3	16.5	19.6	22.1	23.6	26.0ª	27.0ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	29.0	36.3	41.5	43.7	37.9	36.7	26.7	21.3	31.7	28.2ª	18.1ª	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2504.3	2605.5	2527.7	2668.3	2680.3	2740.4	2784.1	2912.4	2897.8	2867.1a	2766.7a	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican new peso, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	22.4	22.6	23.2	23.7	23.3	24.0	25.3	27.5	30.6	31.3ª	32.9ª			
prices	4.8	4.7	5.0	5.4	5.3	5.4	5.6	6.2	6.8	7.1 ^a	7.2 ^a			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	17.6	18.0	18.2	18.4	18.0	18.6	19.7	21.3	23.7	24.2ª	25.7ª			
Compensation of employees	1.9	2.0	2.0	2.2	2.2	2.3	2.5	2.8	3.2	3.5 ^a	4.0 ^a			
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0^{a}	0.0a			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS b	15.7	16.0	16.2	16.2	15.8	16.3	17.1	18.5	20.5	20.7ª	21.6ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1ª	-0.1ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		0.0ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1	-0.1ª	-0.1ª	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000											•••	
persons)	46.3	46.3	46.0	46.9	45.6	46.1	47.7	49.6	52.8	52.7a	51.7ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	20.7	20.9	21.5	22.4	24.1	28.6	36.4	42.9	46.0	47.4ª	47.4ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	8.9	8.9	9.6	10.3	11.2	13.2	16.7	20.0	21.6	22.4ª	22.4ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	11.8	12.0	11.8	12.1	13.0	15.4	19.7	22.9	24.5	25.0 ^a	24.9ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	2.5	2.6	2.8	2.8	2.8	3.7	4.7	5.2	5.4	5.8ª	6.6ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0 ^a	0.0ª	
GROSS b	9.3	9.3	9.1	9.3	10.2	11.7	15.0	17.7	19.0	19.2ª	18.3ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0ª	0.0ª	
Gross fixed capital formation					0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0		0.0ª	0.0ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0	-0.0ª	-0.0ª	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	68.8	69.9	70.3	69.2	67.1	83.6		109.1		 97.5ª	 94.5 ^a	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	eries 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican new peso, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	969.0	1173.6	1522.1	1559.1	1469.6	1457.6	1018.2	1031.8	1308.6	1432.9ª	1513.0ª			
prices	178.8	212.0	241.8	266.9	316.0	306.7	285.3	302.2	409.8	464.2ª	456.3ª			
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	790.2	961.7	1280.3	1292.2	1153.6	1150.9	732.9	729.5	898.8	968.7ª	1056.7a			

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Compensation of employees	54.0	52.7	59.3	65.1	71.8	73.5	66.6	64.3	69.0	75.8ª	79.6ª	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.5	1.0	1.1	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.2	1.6	1.7ª	1.8ª	
GROSS b	735.7	907.9	1219.9	1226.0	1080.7	1076.2	665.1	664.0	828.3	891.2ª	975.3ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS					•••					***		
Gross capital formation	129.2	148.6	157.4	170.4	173.2	178.7	154.4	170.1	156.8	149.1ª	167.2ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	133.6	142.1	151.1	162.9	166.2	175.1	172.2	161.6	147.3	146.6ª	168.5ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-4.3	6.4	6.3	7.5	7.1	3.7	-17.9	8.5	9.5	2.5ª	-1.2ª	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	283.1	286.2	289.5	294.7	298.0	406.4	386.0	357.3	337.7	323.7a	323.8ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	ries 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican new peso, Western calendar year D													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	6943.0	7949.4	8760.8	9646.9	9676.1	10332.8	11173.3	12384.8	13860.3	14764.4ª	14902.5ª			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	5094.5	5856.7	6495.8	7046.8	7083.7	7535.0	7968.2	8909.6	10018.5	10620.8ª	10650.5ª			
GROSS, at basic prices	1848.5	2092.7	2264.9	2600.0	2592.4	2797.8	3205.1	3475.2	3841.8	4143.6ª	4252.0 ^a			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	528.5	544.2	566.5	611.0	685.5	744.7	803.2	870.7	963.8	1071.0ª	1153.8ª			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	27.2	27.9	30.1	29.0	32.5	36.2	41.5	43.1	45.2	45.3ª	46.6ª			
GROSS b	1292.8	1520.7	1668.3	1960.0	1874.4	2016.9	2360.4	2561.4	2832.7	3027.2ª	3051.6ª			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation	881.6	1050.4	1212.8	1427.1	1448.5	1502.3	1908.0	2163.6	2233.5	2364.5ª	2204.0a			
Gross fixed capital formation	813.5	931.3	1112.8	1312.7	1291.5	1389.8	1752.8	2028.4	2096.2	2233.4ª	2118.0ª			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	68.1	119.1	100.0	114.4	157.0	112.4	155.2	135.1	137.2	131.1ª	86.1ª			
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000														
persons)	4946.9	4968.8	5004.0	5110.2	5468.3	5700.7	5897.7	6072.5	6347.3	6550.3ª	6603.2ª			

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate	349.1	353.2	356.6	365.3	370.9	400.5	372.0	382.9	527.6	610.8ª	690.0ª	
consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED.	138.0	151.6	169.1	189.4	177.9	163.9	144.3	149.7	161.8	218.7ª	237.8ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	211.1	201.7	187.5	175.9	192.9	236.6	227.7	233.3	365.8	392.1ª	452.2ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	38.4	34.1	40.1	44.6	46.9	49.9	50.5	46.4	45.2	59.0ª	63.8ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	0.9	0.8	1.0	1.0	1.2	1.3	1.2	1.2	1.9	3.5ª	2.8ª	
GROSS b	171.8	166.8	146.4	130.4	144.8	185.4	176.1	185.7	318.7	329.7 ^a	385.6ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0a	0.0ª	
Gross fixed capital formation												
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0	-0.0	0.0 ^a	0.0 ^a	
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	120.3	97.4	104.8	106.7	104.9	104.8	102.1	102.4	99.0	100.4ª	101.9ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	72.1	76.4	88.7	92.9	99.9	106.1	113.8	125.4	133.6	145.1ª	152.0ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	29.4	31.2	36.2	37.9	40.6	43.0	45.9	50.2	53.7	58.3ª	61.2ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	42.7	45.2	52.5	55.1	59.3	63.2	67.9	75.2	79.9	86.9ª	90.8ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	13.0	13.8	16.2	16.9	18.1	19.4	20.8	22.6	23.9	26.1ª	27.3ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.2	1.3	1.5	1.5	1.7	1.8	1.9	2.0	2.2	2.4ª	2.5 ^a	
GROSS b	28.5	30.1	34.8	36.7	39.6	42.0	45.2	50.6	53.8	58.4ª	61.0 ^a	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	113.4	117.7	133.0	136.9	138.6	141.0	142.7	143.5	145.5	150.4ª	149.5 ^a	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	es 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican new peso, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1789.7	1861.6	2061.3	2201.7	2057.5	2170.2	2303.3	2480.9	2710.3	2942.9ª	2878.3ª			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	802.6	836.3	924.6	982.0	872.0	915.8	968.8	1029.3	1109.4	1198.7ª	1177.6ª			
GROSS, at basic prices	987.1	1025.3	1136.7	1219.7	1185.6	1254.5	1334.5	1451.6	1600.9	1744.2ª	1700.6ª			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	319.8	333.2	368.8	395.1	372.0	387.4	406.2	428.1	443.4	473.8 ^a	478.6ª			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.9	4.0	4.6	3.9	4.3	5.1	5.4	5.2	5.5	5.5 ^a	4.8ª			
GROSS b	663.5	688.1	763.3	820.7	809.3	862.0	923.0	1018.3	1152.1	1264.9ª	1217.2ª			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation	1717.7	1783.6	1973.2	2104.5	1964.6	2065.8	2193.0	2347.4	2548.4	2748.3ª	2706.0a			
Gross fixed capital formation	1717.7	1783.6	1973.2	2104.5	1964.6	2065.8	2193.0	2347.4	2548.4	2748.3ª	2706.0ª			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables														

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	2335.1	2697.1	3088.2	3382.7	3479.4	3723.4	4168.1	4677.0	5164.9	5539.7ª	5693.9ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	484.0	557.9	622.3	671.6	686.8	738.9	811.7	895.1	989.1	1052.4ª	1086.0ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	1851.1	2139.2	2465.9	2711.0	2792.6	2984.4	3356.3	3781.9	4175.8	4487.3ª	4607.9ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	333.3	354.5	380.3	411.8	435.2	454.8	475.1	511.2	544.2	590.2ª	638.8ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	12.4	13.5	15.7	13.9	15.1	18.2	20.4	22.9	24.3	24.4ª	24.7ª	
GROSS B	1505.4	1771.3	2070.0	2285.3	2342.2	2511.4	2860.8	3247.9	3607.3	3872.7ª	3944.4ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	•••	***		***	***	***	•••			***		
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	•••						•••					
persons)	4469.0	4572.4	4724.9	4881.0	4947.4	4906.0	4943.8	5054.9	5077.2	5138.3ª	5149.6ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexicar	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1224.6	1397.0	1508.1	1654.6	1744.7	1861.2	1991.1	2135.3	2331.3	2539.6ª	2681.9ª	
prices	502.5	564.8	609.0	667.8	698.3	747.2	802.4	872.0	956.6	1033.8ª	1105.7ª	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	722.1	832.2	899.1	986.8	1046.4	1114.1	1188.7	1263.2	1374.7	1505.8ª	1576.2ª	
Compensation of employees	238.5	257.1	275.6	289.7	307.1	323.9	339.1	355.1	376.7	400.9ª	425.4ª	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	-1.8	-1.0	-1.6	-1.2	-1.8	-0.9	-1.0	-2.6	-2.9	-3.3ª	-3.8ª	
GROSS b	485.4	576.2	625.1	698.3	741.1	791.1	850.6	910.7	1000.8	1108.1ª	1154.6ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000	***	***	***	***	***							
persons)	2123.5	2166.2	2199.9	2195.1	2221.5	2255.0	2280.4	2317.3	2354.3	2369.8ª	2402.8ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	406.9	431.8	462.0	500.7	526.3	558.9	623.4	672.9	731.2	774.1ª	821.4ª	
prices	140.3	148.1	159.0	172.1	181.5	191.4	208.0	223.6	244.7	257.0 ^a	271.7ª	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	266.6	283.7	303.0	328.6	344.8	367.5	415.4	449.3	486.5	517.0ª	549.7ª	
Compensation of employees	73.5	77.9	80.5	84.5	90.0	89.5	95.9	100.7	104.8	108.2ª	117.6ª	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.6	0.6	0.6	0.6ª	0.7 ^a	
GROSS b	192.7	205.4	222.1	243.7	254.3	277.5	318.9	347.9	381.1	408.2ª	431.4ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS										•••		
Gross capital formation		***	***			***	•••		***			
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1316.3	1318.3	1309.7	1322.5	1334.4	1318.9	1334.7	1355.1	1326.6	1346.7ª	1363.7ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	514.3	529.5	535.1	560.6	576.8	589.1	598.0	598.2	636.7	670.9ª	687.6ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	199.4	204.5	214.1	233.8	240.0	242.5	248.9	256.5	272.1	286.7ª	292.3ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	314.9	325.0	321.0	326.7	336.8	346.6	349.1	341.7	364.6	384.2ª	395.4ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	56.3	57.3	60.3	57.1	59.1	61.2	63.3	64.0	66.2	65.7 ^a	67.6ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.2	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.3	1.3	1.3	1.4	1.4	1.4ª	1.5ª	
GROSS b	257.4	266.6	259.6	268.4	276.4	284.1	284.5	276.4	297.0	317.1 ^a	326.2ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	4.9	5.1	5.6	6.2	6.8	7.6	8.4	9.4	10.2	10.4 ^a	11.4ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	4.9	5.1	5.6	6.2	6.8	7.6	8.4	9.4	10.2	10.4ª	11.4ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	669.9	703.9	768.0	825.5	918.2	954.8	1012.2	1182.5	1303.6	1443.1ª	1551.2ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	245.6	250.1	296.2	324.8	335.8	339.1	367.2	417.8	435.8	489.2ª	535.6ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	424.3	453.8	471.8	500.7	582.4	615.7	645.0	764.7	867.8	953.9ª	1015.5ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	111.2	120.1	129.4	136.4	137.5	153.8	161.3	175.5	195.6	210.3ª	220.1 ^a	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	9.6	11.4	12.6	13.7	15.7	14.0	15.2	15.7	17.9	20.4ª	20.8ª	
GROSS b	303.5	322.3	329.8	350.6	429.2	447.9	468.5	573.5	654.3	723.2ª	774.7 ^a	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		***		***		***	***		***			
Gross capital formation												

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	an new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	1574.3	1666.0	1765.9	1847.6	1920.1	2019.7	2099.7	2186.9	2273.9	2366.1ª	2465.7ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	116.3	120.2	127.2	132.8	136.8	143.1	149.4	154.5	162.4	169.0ª	176.7ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	1458.0	1545.8	1638.7	1714.7	1783.3	1876.6	1950.3	2032.3	2111.5	2197.1ª	2289.0ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	28.9	29.7	31.3	32.5	36.4	37.3	39.1	39.9	43.3	47.2ª	50.5ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1ª	0.1ª	
GROSS E	1429.0	1516.0	1607.4	1682.1	1746.9	1839.2	1911.1	1992.4	2068.1	2149.9ª	2238.4ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS				***	***	***			***			
Gross capital formation												

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	A, Mexican new peso, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series	1000													
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	461.1	470.3	507.1	546.7	551.3	585.5	631.3	679.6	708.9	754.6ª	773.8ª			
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	130.9	132.2	141.5	154.7	151.0	160.1	169.1	182.5	194.5	205.3ª	210.5ª			
GROSS, at basic prices	330.2	338.1	365.6	392.0	400.2	425.4	462.2	497.1	514.4	549.3ª	563.3ª			
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	97.3	104.0	111.0	115.3	117.4	126.6	135.7	141.5	152.2	168.4ª	173.5ª			
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS.	1.4	1.4	1.6	1.3	1.6	2.2	2.2	2.6	2.8	2.7 ^a	2.8ª			
GROSS b	231.4	232.6	253.0	275.4	281.2	296.6	324.3	353.0	359.4	378.2ª	387.1ª			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS														
Gross capital formation	2.5	2.2	2.2	2.4	1.8	2.1	2.5	2.7	2.7	2.8ª	2.7ª			
Gross fixed capital formation	2.5	2.2	2.2	2.4	1.8	2.1	2.5	2.7	2.7	2.8ª	2.7ª			
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals														
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000									•••	•••	***			
persons)	640.5	643.9	651.0	643.7	646.9	661.2	666.6	667.5	665.0	686.4ª	671.8ª			

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	571.3	593.8	648.3	712.1	757.4	786.2	826.1	869.7	945.9	1008.6ª	1065.5ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	90.4	94.4	101.4	110.5	116.4	122.3	128.7	135.9	143.5	152.2ª	158.9ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	480.9	499.5	546.9	601.6	641.0	663.9	697.4	733.8	802.4	856.4ª	906.6ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	294.9	309.7	340.6	375.1	403.3	414.4	430.6	457.8	488.1	530.9 ^a	578.5ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5	0.5	0.6	0.6ª	0.6ª	
GROSS b	185.6	189.4	205.9	226.2	237.2	249.0	266.2	275.4	313.8	325.0 ^a	327.5ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation	9.8	10.8	11.6	12.9	14.1	14.4	17.3	18.1	17.3	17.6ª	18.1ª	
Gross fixed capital formation	9.8	10.8	11.6	12.9	14.1	14.4	17.3	18.1	17.3	17.6ª	18.1ª	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000										•••		
persons)	3923.7	3928.5	4124.5	4342.8	4427.3	4419.7	4440.1	4470.0	4575.2	4723.5a	4844.1ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	725.5	791.6	860.5	949.2	952.0	1036.4	1102.4	1172.7	1236.8	1335.6ª	1334.7ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	213.3	232.7	258.3	292.1	280.3	322.7	354.7	399.7	429.7	475.1 ^a	466.2ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	512.2	558.9	602.3	657.1	671.7	713.7	747.7	773.0	807.1	860.5ª	868.5ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	504.3	550.6	590.4	644.0	656.3	697.7	731.7	754.8	787.4	837.9 ^a	846.0 ^a	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	4.8	5.7	6.4	7.4	8.7	11.2	12.0	13.7	15.2	17.0 ^a	17.6ª	
GROSS	3.0	2.6	5.4	5.7	6.7	4.7	4.1	4.4	4.5	5.6a	5.0a	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	2356.9	2458.1	2507.0	2604.5	2580.2	2651.2	2713.6	2717.5	2743.0	2800.1ª	2780.8ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	572.5	603.8	649.4	711.4	748.9	798.0	854.8	892.4	935.0	982.3ª	1021.9ª	
prices	68.1	69.0	76.3	81.1	84.9	90.0	95.5	104.9	113.6	123.9 ^a	129.3ª	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	504.4	534.8	573.1	630.3	664.0	708.0	759.3	787.5	821.4	858.4ª	892.6ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	449.3	477.6	512.2	564.6	593.3	629.5	677.2	698.8	726.5	755.1ª	783.4ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	1.0	1.0	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.5	1.4	1.9	2.3	2.9ª	3.3ª	
GROSS b	54.1	56.2	59.7	64.5	69.4	77.1	80.7	86.8	92.6	100.3 ^a	105.8ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000		***	***	***	***	***	•••			***		
persons)	2249.8	2259.9	2281.9	2310.9	2344.3	2336.7	2352.7	2364.1	2382.6	2399.3ª	2409.5a	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	402.7	434.8	486.5	521.9	584.0	614.1	656.7	695.1	749.3	809.2ª	852.1ª	
prices	134.9	145.0	165.3	176.6	209.9	221.6	234.0	249.1	266.7	290.0ª	302.0 ^a	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	267.8	289.8	321.3	345.3	374.1	392.5	422.7	446.0	482.6	519.2ª	550.1ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	203.1	224.4	253.4	272.8	297.7	312.9	339.1	358.6	387.0	413.1ª	434.5ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.9	0.9	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.3	1.6	1.7	1.9	2.4ª	2.6ª	
GROSS b	63.8	64.4	66.9	71.4	75.1	78.2	82.0	85.8	93.7	103.8ª	112.9 ^a	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	1023.7	1049.1	1065.7	1079.6	1101.2	1102.5	1113.9	1129.5	1143.7	1159.7ª	1167.8ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	in new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	93.8	101.1	105.0	110.2	115.1	116.3	125.6	134.5	141.1	149.8ª	152.1ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	35.8	37.7	39.8	41.2	41.3	42.0	46.3	50.1	52.2	54.4ª	54.1ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	58.0	63.3	65.2	69.0	73.8	74.3	79.3	84.4	89.0	95.4ª	98.0ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	14.9	16.9	17.3	18.3	19.7	20.5	21.9	22.8	23.3	24.5ª	25.3ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	2.5	2.5	2.6	2.2	2.5	2.7	2.9	3.1	3.1	3.1ª	3.2ª	
GROSS b	40.6	43.9	45.2	48.5	51.6	51.1	54.5	58.5	62.6	67.8ª	69.5ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	165.0	170.4	169.7	171.1	173.7	173.4	173.9	174.8	176.0	174.6ª	172.7 ^a	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexica	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	177.1	181.2	189.0	201.3	205.9	215.3	232.2	242.1	259.3	275.7ª	277.9ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	42.1	41.2	42.9	48.8	46.9	49.3	55.9	56.9	62.1	69.3ª	67.7ª	
GROSS, at basic prices	134.9	140.0	146.1	152.5	159.0	166.0	176.2	185.2	197.2	206.4ª	210.2ª	
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	24.8	26.0	27.2	28.7	30.1	31.6	33.3	34.8	36.9	38.8ª	40.3ª	
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1 ^a	0.1 ^a	
GROSS b	110.1	114.0	118.9	123.7	128.8	134.4	142.8	150.2	160.2	167.5ª	169.9ª	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	396.5	400.0	400.7	406.4	407.7	411.9	415.6	417.7	422.5	422.6ª	415.0 ^a	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Private households with employed persons (T)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexican	n new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											_
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's	59.6	63.1	65.6	73.5	77.9	80.6	88.4	92.2	98.3	100.1ª	108.9ª	
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, at basic prices	59.6	63.1	65.6	73.5	77.9	80.6	88.4	92.2	98.3	100.1ª	108.9ª	
Compensation of employees	59.6	63.1	65.6	73.5	77.9	80.6	88.4	92.2	98.3	100.1ª	108.9ª	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)	2032.1	2093.8	2128.9	2295.3	2332.4	2362.2	2475.6	2470.8	2432.3	2374.7ª	2483.6ª	

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexic	can new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	of househ	olds							
Food and non-alcoholic	a 1005.0			05000		07.10.1	0004.0	0.450.0		aaaa ah	404==h	
beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco	_a 1895.8	2036.9	2298.8	2503.2	2600.8	2746.1	2881.0	3156.8	3569.2	3800.9 ^b	4017.7 ^b	
and narcotics	a 235.2	253.8	255.6	281.3	279.8	303.7	350.4	392.5	480.2	532.1 ^b	569.3 ^b	
and naroodoo	_ 200.2	200.0	200.0	201.0	275.0	303.1	330.4	002.0	400.2	332.1	303.5	
Clothing and footwear	a 220.1	240.9	276.5	298.9	314.6	337.8	371.1	409.5	425.5	451.4 ^b	455.3 ^b	
Housing, water, electricity, gas												
and other fuels	a 1715.9	1847.4	1959.0	1984.1	2094.7	2244.4	2243.8	2375.6	2542.3	2635.5b	2699.1 ^b	
Furnishings, household												
equipment and routine maintenance of the house	a 453.1	505.4	538.1	583.1	601.2	638.4	711.9	792.5	829.8	885.7 ^b	909.6b	
maintenance of the nouse	455.1	303.4	336.1	303.1	001.2	030.4	111.9	192.5	029.0	665.7	909.0	
Health	a 325.3	349.6	345.7	382.6	396.7	416.9	445.4	471.5	511.0	545.0 ^b	568.9 ^b	
Transport	a 1240.3	1467.6	1634.3	1824.4	1965.2	2108.3	2255.3	2477.7	2655.7	2810.0 ^b	2918.9 ^b	
Communication	a 255.5	269.8	269.4	280.9	289.1	299.0	290.5	287.9	301.1	321.9 ^b	333.4 ^b	
Recreation and culture	a 376.7	408.5	451.1	501.9	571.9	624.8	714.6	754.3	788.0	834.7 ^b	873.2 ^b	
Education	a 130.0	135.8	143.3	153.0	163.1	174.0	181.9	193.5	206.6	222.4 ^b	235.9b	
Restaurants and hotels	a 380.1	407.6	433.4	469.5	490.6	532.7	583.6	631.3	680.7	727.2 ^b	769.1 ^b	
Miscellaneous goods and												
services	a 837.7	871.6	948.8	1031.3	1113.0	1177.0	1239.0	1419.9	1515.7	1684.1 ^b	1792.0 ^b	
Equals: Household final												
consumption expenditure in domestic market	8065.8	8794.8	9554.2	10294.3	10880.7	11603.1	12268.4	13363.0	14505.8	15451.0 ^b	16142.5 ^b	
Plus: Direct purchases abroad	_	0134.0	9004.Z	10234.3	10000.7	11003.1	12200.4	13303.0	14000.0	10401.0	10142.3	
by residents	98.7	92.9	99.2	112.8	118.4	129.9	163.4	196.0	207.8	219.9 ^b	193.0 ^b	
Less: Direct purchases in												
domestic market by												
non-residents	_ 157.9	152.8	149.1	169.2	179.8	217.7	283.4	370.0	408.3	437.0 ^b	476.1 ^b	
Equals: Household final												
consumption expenditure	7822.6	8533.2	9295.3	10028.4	10607.6	11296.6	11919.1	12945.3	14043.5	14946.3b	15557.8 ^b	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
ı	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of non-pro	fit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Equals: NPISHs final												
consumption expenditure	183.9	201.6	208.9	209.6	211.7	218.6	229.3	243.7	261.8	287.6 ^b	301.5 ^b	
ı	ndividual co	nsumption (expenditure	of general	governmen	t						
Equals: Individual consumption		-	_	_	_							
expenditure of general												
government	702.2	757.5	840.5	917.2	999.6	1059.7	1143.8	1199.7	1267.4	1339.4 ^b	1393.9 ^b	
Equals: Total actual individual												
consumption	8708.7	9492.4	10344.8	11155.1	11818.9	12575.0	13292.2	14388.7	15572.7	16573.3b	17253.2b	

^a Includes NPISH's final consumption expenditure. ^b Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

	2009											
	2008	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
eries	1000											
	Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured only to be deducted if FISIM is	20541.5	22758.1	25143.6	27254.6	27642.6	29282.0	30934.9	33694.5	37209.6	39882.7	40914.5	
ot distributed to uses)												
lus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts	503.9	542.2	504.8	482.8	634.6	904.3	1073.1	1258.4	1212.1	1303.2	1430.6	
Plus: Taxes on products	551.2	662.6	707.0	763.9	807.8	1013.6	1146.2	1298.5	1286.4	1393.8	1517.5	
Less: Subsidies on products	47.4	120.5	202.2	281.1	173.3	109.3	73.1	40.1	74.3	90.6	86.9	
	Production	account - U	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	8882.6	9933.8	10982.9	11919.6	12000.0	12702.1	13435.9	14823.8	16487.5	17662.7	17902.0	
ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT ess: Consumption of fixed	12162.8	13366.4	14665.6	15817.8	16277.2	17484.3	18572.1	20129.1	21934.2	23523.2ª	24443.0ª	
apital	2015.0	2113.1	2295.9	2508.9	2567.2	2723.3	3040.6	3424.4	3769.1	4094.1	4278.8	
IET DOMESTIC PRODUCT	10147.8	11253.2	12369.6	13308.9	13710.0	14761.0	15531.6	16704.6	18165.0	19429.1	20164.2	
	1.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT	12162.8	13366.4	14665.6	15817.8	16277.2	17484.3	18572.1	20129.1	21934.2	23523.2	24443.0	
II.	1.1 Generat	ion of incor	me account	- Uses								
compensation of employees	3512.0	3721.5	4002.5	4319.8	4542.9	4802.9	5079.9	5350.7	5698.5	6130.8	6466.1	
axes on production and nports, less Subsidies	570.3	614.6	584.7	561.0	722.0	1002.6	1181.4	1372.7	1335.8	1433.9	1563.1	
Taxes on production and imports	622.0	738.8	791.4	846.8	900.8	1117.5	1260.0	1419.8	1417.5	1532.5	1658.7	
Taxes on products	551.2	662.6	707.0	763.9	807.8	1013.6	1146.2	1298.5	1286.4	1393.8	1517.5	
Other taxes on production	70.8	76.2	84.4	82.9	92.9	103.9	113.8	121.3	131.1	138.7	141.2	
Less: Subsidies	51.7	124.2	206.7	285.8	178.8	115.0	78.6	47.1	81.8	98.6	95.7	
Subsidies on products	47.4	120.5	202.2	281.1	173.3	109.3	73.1	40.1	74.3	90.6	86.9	
Other subsidies on production	4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0	8.7	
PPERATING SURPLUS, SROSS	5397.0	6052.8	6878.5	7621.1	7534.6	8004.1	8350.6	9162.9	10329.4	11031.9	11297.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2683.5	2977.5	3199.8	3316.0	3477.8	3676.1	3960.2	4242.8	4570.5	4962.6	5116.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	I.1.2 Allocati 5397.0	on of prima 6052.8	6878.5	7621.1	7534.6	8004.1	8350.6	9162.9	10329.4	11031.9	11297.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	2683.5	2977.5	3199.8	3316.0	3477.8	3676.1	3960.2	4242.8	4570.5	4962.6	5116.3	
Compensation of employees	3522.4	3731.3	4010.5	4329.9	4554.2	4818.2	5102.9	5382.5	5735.8	6171.1	6515.8	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	570.3	614.6	584.7	560.9	722.0	1002.6	1181.4	1372.7	1335.8	1433.9	1563.1	
Taxes on production and imports	622.0	738.8	791.4	846.8	900.8	1117.5	1260.0	1419.8	1417.5	1532.5	1658.7	
Taxes on products	551.2	662.6	707.0	763.9	807.8	1013.6	1146.2	1298.5	1286.4	1393.8	1517.5	
Other taxes on production	70.8	76.2	84.4	82.9	92.9	103.9	113.8	121.3	131.1	138.7	141.2	
Less: Subsidies	51.7	124.2	206.7	285.8	178.8	115.0	78.6	47.1	81.8	98.6	95.7	
Subsidies on products	47.4	120.5	202.2	281.1	173.3	109.3	73.1	40.1	74.3	90.6	86.9	
Other subsidies on production	4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0	8.7	
Property income	3555.1	3866.3	4206.4	4848.3	4455.3	4957.0	4672.8	5521.0	7222.5	6847.2	7553.1	
ı	I.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ary income a	account - Us	es							
Property income	3769.7	4035.0	4447.3	5164.1	4940.2	5401.6	5175.5	6092.3	7829.3	7522.1	8306.0	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	11958.5	13207.4	14432.7	15512.2	15803.6	17055.1	18092.5	19589.5	21364.7	22888.6	23739.9	
ı	I.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	11958.5	13207.4	14432.7	15512.2	15803.6	17055.1	18092.5	19589.5	21364.7	22888.6	23739.9	
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	720.2	816.5	922.1	1007.5	1062.9	1130.3	1266.5	1455.9	1600.1	1696.2	1725.5	
Social contributions	629.1	674.9	653.3	851.0	717.8	911.0	809.7	916.0	1161.5	1057.7	1525.9	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	400.8	439.3	490.5	530.8	558.8	626.1	681.7	740.8	828.8	939.3	1046.6	
Other current transfers	1322.4	1434.6	1885.1	1892.7	2059.2	2331.8	2573.6	2780.3	3049.5	3303.2	3408.7	
	I.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	720.2	816.5	922.1	1007.5	1062.9	1130.3	1266.5	1455.9	1600.1	1696.2	1725.5	
Social contributions	629.1	674.9	653.3	851.0	717.8	911.0	809.7	916.0	1161.5	1057.7	1525.9	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	400.8	439.3	490.5	530.8	558.8	626.1	681.7	740.8	828.8	939.3	1046.6	
Other current transfers	1032.0	1163.9	1601.1	1597.0	1784.4	2021.1	2187.7	2273.7	2480.8	2669.4	2729.3	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	12248.9	13478.1	14716.7	15807.9	16078.5	17365.7	18478.4	20096.1	21933.4	23522.4	24419.3	
	I.4.1 Use of 0							20000	2.000	20022	21110.0	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	12248.9	13478.1	14716.7	15807.9	16078.5	17365.7	18478.4	20096.1	21933.4	23522.4	24419.3	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
pension funds	276.2	313.3	254.5	431.8	258.1	421.5	277.5	345.2	566.2	299.0	827.7	
ı	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable		ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	9456.0	10308.2	11231.5	12127.7	12803.7	13647.5	14435.9	15606.6	16853.3	17955.8	18635.6	
expenditure Collective consumption	8708.7	9492.4	10344.8	11155.1	11818.9	12575.0	13292.2	14388.7	15572.7	16573.3	17253.2	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	747.3	815.9	886.7	972.5	984.8	1072.5	1143.8	1217.8	1280.6	1382.5	1382.4	
net equity of households on pension funds	276.2	313.3	254.5	431.8	258.1	421.5	277.5	345.2	566.2	299.0	827.7	
SAVING, GROSS	2792.9	3169.9	3485.2	3680.2	3274.8	3718.3	4042.5	4489.5	5080.1	5566.6	5783.7	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	2792.9	3169.9	3485.2	3680.2	3274.8	3718.3	4042.5	4489.5	5080.1	5566.6	5783.7	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-18.4	-2.1	-3.6	-1.4	28.8	0.2	-1.6	0.7	2.8	-1.2	-1.1	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	284.2	295.0	391.5	407.0	513.0	510.9	535.9	579.9	514.7	608.3	659.0	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	302.6	297.1	395.1	408.4	484.2	510.8	537.5	579.2	511.8	609.5	660.1	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	759.6	1054.6	1185.7	1169.9	736.4	995.2	1000.3	1065.8	1313.8	1471.3	1503.8	
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation c	2908.4	3240.6	3638.9	3885.6	3661.3	4042.9	4514.9	4920.6	5478.5	6048.4	5868.6	
Gross fixed capital formation ^c	2815.4	3078.6	3490.8	3719.7	3458.9	3888.7	4349.6	4752.2	5299.2	5885.3	5764.4	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	92.7	161.8	147.7	165.5	202.0	152.8	163.9	164.9	178.3	161.7	102.8	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	0.3	0.1	0.4	0.4	0.4	1.4	1.4	3.5	1.0	1.4	1.4	
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	-133.8	-72.8	-157.3	-206.8	-357.7	-324.5	-474.1	-430.4	-395.6	-483.0	-86.0	
III	.2 Financial	l account - (Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-1703.6	3092.7	7067.3	4244.0	2719.9	6024.1	5311.7	3980.2	6116.1	3753.8	3337.1	
Currency and deposits	208.1	216.0	573.3	515.6	623.2	551.9	660.8	400.6	980.5	742.7	526.1	
Securities other than shares	978.5	802.3	1051.6	1216.6	1112.8	1248.5	681.3	383.0	983.5	301.2	1097.2	
Loans	-858.2	452.6	964.5	637.7	657.4	455.7	1555.8	-291.0	1419.7	978.4	463.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-1264.8	1529.2	2580.6	2393.9	-207.6	2789.1	1377.1	1787.4	1168.0	2071.7	-581.9	
reserves	495.7	547.9	485.0	675.1	528.7	718.0	494.4	358.5	715.5	387.8	970.1	
Financial derivatives	-1535.9	-696.5	-197.5	-1535.5	-254.7	-151.2	99.9	-18.9	-660.6	-1190.3	-935.4	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	219.9	241.1	1609.8	340.6	260.0	412.2	442.4	1360.6	1509.5	462.2	1797.4	
BORROWING (-)	-133.8	-72.8	-157.3	-206.8	-357.7	-324.5	-474.1	-430.4	-395.6	-483.0	-86.0	
	.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-1837.4	3019.9	6910.0	4037.2	2362.2	5699.7	4837.7	3549.8	5720.6	3270.8	3251.0	
Monetary gold and SDRs	53.6	-0.8	53.7	13.2	-0.8	-3.2	-0.5	-6.5	12.3	0.6	2.0	
Currency and deposits	177.3	457.8	854.1	759.5	819.4	780.7	425.6	391.2	888.7	746.2	570.8	
Securities other than shares	1286.0	408.7	383.1	390.7	463.3	658.2	431.4	15.4	761.6	125.6	950.0	
Loans	-1092.1	359.6	1034.8	830.2	870.3	608.4	1936.2	268.9	1585.0	1004.4	661.3	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-1547.8	1277.3	2443.5	2239.2	-609.2	2451.7	949.4	1230.5	730.6	1600.0	-551.8	
reserves	495.7	547.9	485.0	675.1	528.7	718.0	494.4	358.5	715.5	387.8	970.1	
Financial derivatives	-1512.2	-586.1	1176.6	-1264.7	-180.3	9.4	-127.4	-0.2	-159.7	-227.6	-160.8	
Other accounts receivable	302.0	555.4	479.2	394.0	470.7	476.5	728.6	1292.0	1186.6	-366.3	809.5	

 ^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.
 ^b Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.
 ^c Includes statistical discrepancy between expenditure and production approach for this year.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

	an new peso, Western calendar year										Data in bill		
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	
eries	1000												
v	'.l External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources								
mports of goods and services	3486.4	4129.1	4731.7	5277.0	5251.8	5734.3	6744.5	7804.5	8587.2	9663.4	9511.8		
Imports of goods	3164.9	3812.0	4365.3	4887.2	4872.7	5320.1	6272.7	7233.0	7947.1	8942.2	8783.6		
Imports of services a	321.5	317.1	366.4	389.8	379.1	414.2	471.8	571.5	640.1	721.1	728.3		
v	'.l External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es								
xports of goods and services	3286.6	3948.9	4529.4	5084.0	5068.0	5533.8	6371.4	7410.1	8198.3	9174.6			
Exports of goods	3097.8	3773.8	4354.7	4888.0	4864.5	5290.7	6049.9	7003.6	7735.2	8676.3			
Exports of services a	188.7	175.1	174.7	196.0	203.6	243.1	321.5	406.5	463.0	498.3			
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	199.9	180.2	202.3	193.0	183.8	200.5	373.1	394.5	388.9	483.3	65.9		
v	'.ll External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Resou	rces						
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	199.9	180.2	202.3	193.0	183.8	200.5	373.1	394.5	388.9	483.3	65.9		
Compensation of employees axes on production and													
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and													
imports											•••		
Taxes on products													
Other taxes on production													
Less: Subsidies													
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production													
Property income	282.5	284.0	357.1	473.2	614.9	567.5	595.2	693.6	769.9	884.0	977.4		
Current taxes on income,	202.5	204.0	337.1	473.2	014.9	507.5	393.2	093.0	709.9	004.0	911.4		
vealth, etc.													
Social contributions Social benefits other than													
ocial transfers in kind													
Other current transfers djustment for the change in et equity of households on	18.9	24.0	27.0	25.0	44.3	62.6	63.2	68.3	91.6	73.4	62.0		
pension funds													
V	'.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cu	rrent transfe	ers - Uses							
compensation of employees faxes on production and mports, less Subsidies	10.4	9.8	8.0	10.1	11.3	15.4	23.1	31.8	37.3	40.2			
Taxes on production and				•••		***		•••	•••		•••		
imports													
Taxes on products										•••	***		
Other taxes on production													
Less: Subsidies											***		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production													
Property income	67.8	115.2	116.3	157.5	130.1	131.3	100.4	119.6	165.4	200.7			
Current taxes on income and vealth, etc.										200.7			
ocial contributions													

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind					***							
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	307.5	292.4	308.5	318.1	315.2	356.9	438.4	556.1	637.7	705.6		
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	115.5	70.7	153.7	205.4	386.5	308.2	453.1	431.2	385.9	412.6		
	'.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in I	liabilities an	d net worth							
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	115.5	70.7	153.7	205.4	386.5	308.2 ^b	453.1 ^b	431.2	385.9 ^b	412.6 ^b		
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	18.4	2.1	3.6	1.4	-28.8	-0.2	1.6	-0.7	-2.8	1.2	1.1	
Capital transfers, receivable	19.1	2.7	4.2	2.3	2.7	3.4	4.9	5.4	5.7	5.8	6.8	
Less: Capital transfers, _payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING	0.8	0.6	0.6	0.9	31.5	3.5	3.3	6.1	8.5	4.5	5.8	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	133.8	72.8	157.3	206.8	357.7	307.8	454.5	406.1 ^b				
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	'.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in a	assets								
ISSETS NET LENDING (+) / NET							•••					
BORROWING (-)	133.8	72.8	157.3	206.8	357.7	324.5	474.1	430.4	395.6	483.0	86.0	
V Net incurrence of liabilities	386.2	773.4	- Changes i -698.7	n liabilities 616.9	and net woi 854.5	th 634.5	626.0	715.7	142.1	-396.9	-643.9	
Currency and deposits	7.5	261.1	296.6	217.6	228.0	219.4	-259.2	3.7	-99.5	6.9	47.5	
Securities other than shares	460.1	84.9	-84.3	101.6	14.9	0.6	-3.8	17.3	42.7	-42.1	37.9	
Loans	-252.9	95.5	88.8	84.6	239.4	217.5	410.3	454.9	127.4	148.6	249.6	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-0.0	18.9	26.2	112.4	70.2	43.0	23.6	16.7	217.2	62.7	29.6	
reserves												
Financial derivatives						•••		•••		•••		
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	117.9	313.8	-1079.7	87.5	302.8	157.2	455.6	229.6	-157.9	-573.7	-1010.5	
BORROWING (-)	133.8 '.III.2 Financ i	72.8	157.3	206.8 n assets	357.7	324.5	474.1	430.4	395.6	483.0	86.0	
let acquisition of financial ssets	520.0	846.2	-541.4	823.7	1212.2	959.0	1100.1	1146.1	537.6	86.1	-557.8	
Monetary gold and SDRs	53.2											
Currency and deposits	38.3	19.4	15.8	-26.3	31.8	-9.5	-24.0	13.2	-7.7	3.5	2.8	
Securities other than shares	152.7	478.5	584.2	927.5	664.4	590.9	246.1	384.9	264.6	133.5	185.1	
Loans	-19.0	188.4	18.6	-107.9	26.4	64.8	29.9	-105.1	-38.0	122.6	51.8	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	282.9	270.8	163.2	267.1	471.9 	380.4	451.3 	573.6 	654.6	534.4	-0.5 	
Financial derivatives	-23.7	-110.4	-1374.1	-270.8	-74.4	-160.7	227.3	-18.7	-500.9	-962.7	-774.6	
Other accounts receivable	35.7	-0.5	50.9	34.0	92.1	93.0	169.5	298.2	165.0	254.8	-22.6	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices). ^b Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexi	ican new peso,	Western ca	endar year								Data	a in I
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
utput, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	12176.3	13772.4	15527.4	17142.3	16999.6	18083.2	19052.8	20837.9	23404.6	25048.6	25460.4	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	6815.0	7730.1	8599.7	9382.7	9335.1	9893.3	10480.2	11554.1	12933.5	13802.5	13889.6	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices	_ 5361.4	6042.3	6927.7	7759.6	7664.5	8189.9	8572.6	9283.8	10471.1	11246.1	11570.7	
ess: Consumption of fixed pital	_ 1471.5	1533.6	1659.8	1824.5	1865.6	1986.0	2244.4	2540.3	2778.8	3006.3	3134.7	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices	3889.9	4508.6	5267.9	5935.1	5798.9	6203.9	6328.2	6743.5	7692.3	8239.8	8436.0	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 5361.4	6042.3	6927.7	7759.6	7664.5	8189.9	8572.6	9283.8	10471.1	11246.1	11570.7	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other	1416.0	1492.3	1642.5	1806.1	1965.3	2102.1	2208.8	2335.6	2497.6	2713.3	2894.0	
ubsidies on production	49.9	53.0	58.7	55.0	60.9	69.9	77.9	80.7	85.9	87.5	87.7	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 54.3	56.8	63.2	59.7	66.4	75.5	83.4	87.7	93.3	95.6	96.4	
production PERATING SURPLUS,	4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0	8.7	
ROSS	3895.5	4496.9	5226.5	5898.5	5638.3	6018.0	6285.9	6867.5	7887.7	8445.3	8589.1	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	3895.5	4496.9	5226.5	5898.5	5638.3	6018.0	6285.9	6867.5	7887.7	8445.3	8589.1	
roperty income	156.8	214.2	222.1	272.8	283.3	275.4	275.4	427.5	809.4	845.2	666.4	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY	2927.5	3218.6	3645.9	4144.1	4061.1	4410.7	4278.6	4939.3	6083.6	5612.8	5990.5	
ICOMES	1124.8	1492.5	1802.7	2027.3	1860.5	1882.8	2282.7	2355.7	2613.5	3677.7	3264.9	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
NCOMES	1124.8	1492.5	1802.7	2027.3	1860.5	1882.8	2282.7	2355.7	2613.5	3677.7	3264.9	
ocial contributions	_ 99.8	98.8	105.1	107.8	114.9	119.8	128.4	139.9	151.2	171.1	182.9	
other current transfers	22.0	34.6	30.0	24.0	31.4	46.7	46.4	45.1	48.5	42.1	25.4	
Current toyog on income	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, yealth, etc.	328.2	372.5	440.1	464.0	477.6	514.4	625.7	775.7	657.4	681.1	645.4	
Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	99.8	98.8	105.1	107.8	114.9	119.8	128.4	139.9	151.2	171.1	182.9	
other current transfers	_ 307.9	388.3	397.4	382.1	429.7	427.1	489.6	576.2	631.9	630.5	536.6	
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	510.7	766.3	995.1	1205.1	984.6	988.0	1213.7	1048.9	1372.7	2408.3	2108.4	
POSS DISPOSARI E	II.4.1 Use of	disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	510.7	766.3	995.1	1205.1	984.6	988.0	1213.7	1048.9	1372.7	2408.3	2108.4	
djustment for the change in et equity of households on	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	510.7	766.3	995.1	1205.1	984.6	988.0	1213.7	1048.9	1372.7	2408.3	2108.4	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
III	.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	510.7	766.3	995.1	1205.1	984.6	988.0	1213.7	1048.9	1372.7	2408.3	2108.4	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-84.9	-10.0	75.6	23.4	22.5	-10.9	-54.7	50.5	61.6	75.0	-311.0	
Capital transfers, receivable	2.4	39.5	107.5	66.2	129.9	95.3	15.9	130.9	131.1	197.9	7.8	
Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	87.3	49.5	31.8	42.7	107.4	106.2	70.5	80.3	69.5	122.8	318.9	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-1045.7	-777.3	-589.0	-596.0	-858.4	-1009.0	-1085.3	-1440.8	-1344.5	-523.0	-1337.4	
	.1 Capital a											
Gross capital formation	1630.4	1894.7	2212.1	2426.5	2255.5	2519.6	2928.2	3179.7	3573.8	4013.2	3837.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	1539.8	1744.4	2075.5	2273.7	2063.4	2382.7	2770.5	3026.3	3411.5	3872.3	3746.9	
Changes in inventories	90.6	150.3	136.5	152.8	192.1	137.0	157.6	153.4	162.4	140.9	90.1	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	0.0	0.0	0.1	-0.0	-0.0	-0.1	0.1	-0.0	0.0	0.0	-0.0	
ion-produced non-financial issets	12.0	55.6	6.8	29.8	-2.8	187.6	195.4	202.0	151.7	-20.2	127.6	
ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-)	-1216.6	-1193.9	-1148.2	-1227.7	-1245.5	-1730.2	-1964.5	-2282.2	-2291.3	-1509.7	-2167.3	
III	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-65.3	1336.3	3398.4	641.1	2185.5	3133.2	2933.3	4221.9	3880.3	1808.0	3120.0	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares	398.0	321.4	185.3	424.4	237.1	374.0	142.7	363.3	448.6	-223.2	117.7	
Loans	-65.1	87.7	134.3	82.8	137.0	224.5	252.1	206.9	511.6	299.5	195.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-1521.9	950.0	2017.8	1531.4	-619.2	2306.3	1097.9	1533.6	1146.1	1437.9	-1437.6	
reserves	188.9	199.6	164.5	194.4	210.2	211.8	123.8	-75.7	78.7	51.2	63.4	
Financial derivatives	0.2	0.1	-0.2	0.9	0.4	-0.6	0.4	0.1	0.2	0.7	-0.1	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	934.6	-222.5	896.7	-1592.7	2220.0	17.3	1316.3	2193.7	1695.1	241.9	4181.1	
BORROWING (-)	-1216.6	-1193.9	-1148.2	-1227.7	-1245.5	-1730.2	-1964.5	-2282.2	-2291.3	-1509.7	-2167.3	
III Net acquisition of financial	.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
assets	-1281.9	142.4	2250.2	-586.6	940.0	1403.1	968.7	1939.6	1589.0	298.3	952.7	
Monetary gold and SDRs										•••		
Currency and deposits	159.0	76.3	116.2	85.2	-24.4	151.8	199.2	191.3	258.3	63.2	168.4	
Securities other than shares	146.6	-68.6	16.7	-4.8	14.8	18.4	66.7	82.3	23.3	-64.5	122.1	
Loans	-170.1	104.8	154.1	63.9	402.2	130.4	314.7	481.7	127.2	134.8	391.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	-422.7	156.1	286.7	501.1	183.6	539.1	46.5	110.6	172.5	269.8	-189.9	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-1011.3	-408.0	1250.9	-1361.4	54.5	70.3	-172.6	-4.3	-28.5	-32.6	40.0	

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexi	ican new peso,	Western cal	lendar year								Data	a in billic
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	658.1	668.3	738.3	781.9	873.0	897.0	942.1	1195.0	1317.0	1457.2	1567.7	
itermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
urchaser's prices	240.2	241.3	286.6	311.5	323.1	325.5	348.3	421.5	439.4	492.7	540.1	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed	_ 417.9	427.0	451.6	470.4	549.9	571.5	593.8	773.4	877.6	964.4	1027.6	
apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	18.7	19.4	20.4	22.1	22.4	24.2	29.8	34.9	38.0	41.3	44.0	
rices	399.2	407.6	431.2	448.3	527.5	547.3	564.1	738.5	839.6	923.1	983.5	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	_ 417.9	427.0	451.6	470.4	549.9	571.5	593.8	773.4	877.6	964.4	1027.6	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	110.4	119.9	129.1	136.2	137.1	152.5	159.6	175.6	195.7	210.3	220.2	
ubsidies on production	9.5	11.3	12.4	13.3	15.0	13.9	15.0	15.7	17.9	20.4	20.8	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	_ 9.5	11.3	12.4	13.3	15.0	13.9	15.0	15.7	17.9	20.4	20.8	
production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS		295.8	310.1	320.9	397.8	405.2	419.3	582.1	664.0	733.6	786.6	
	_					100.2	110.0	002.1	001.0	700.0	700.0	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	•	•									
BROSS	_ 298.1	295.8	310.1	320.9	397.8	405.2	419.3	582.1	664.0	733.6	786.6	
roperty income	_ 690.5	650.6	627.2	830.2	642.6	789.9	684.7	890.6	1384.7	1386.8	1855.1	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ary income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY	512.5	488.8	464.2	659.4	484.4	602.9	480.6	659.7	1127.1	1045.5	1535.0	
NCOMES	476.1	457.6	473.1	491.7	555.9	592.2	623.4	813.0	921.6	1074.9	1106.6	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
NCOMES	476.1	457.6	473.1	491.7	555.9	592.2	623.4	813.0	921.6	1074.9	1106.6	
ocial contributions	311.0	346.6	292.9	467.1	314.3	486.5	351.7	426.5	634.9	478.5	899.3	
Other current transfers	85.4	106.3	112.8	102.5	134.6	171.1	182.5	187.9	258.8	206.4	172.9	
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	27.1	29.0	26.2	29.3	28.3	37.0	42.1	50.2	65.8	66.0	75.9	
ocial transfers in kind	58.6	66.2	69.9	69.6	78.2	94.5	98.2	94.5	115.9	134.3	155.0	
Other current transfers	102.5	119.4	127.2	120.7	148.3	197.1	200.9	207.5	277.2	250.9	221.3	
ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	684.2	695.9	655.7	841.6	750.1	921.2	816.4	1075.2	1356.4	1308.6	1726.5	
ROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o	•										
NCOME	_ 684.2	695.9	655.7	841.6	750.1	921.2	816.4	1075.2	1356.4	1308.6	1726.5	
Adjustment for the change in set equity of households on	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable	income acc	ount - Uses								
ension funds	276.2	313.3	254.5	431.8	258.1	421.5	277.5	345.2	566.2	299.0	827.7	
SAVING, GROSS	408.0	382.6	401.2	409.8	491.9	499.7	538.9	730.0	790.2	1009.6	898.8	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
III	l.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	408.0	382.6	401.2	409.8	491.9	499.7	538.9	730.0	790.2	1009.6	898.8	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	1.7	1.0	0.4	-1.7	0.2	0.1	0.3	-0.2	-0.6	-4.2	0.9	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	1.7	1.0	2.7	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.3	0.3	0.2	0.2	0.2	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	0.0	0.0	2.3	2.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.5	0.7	4.4	-0.7	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	391.0	364.2	381.2	386.0	469.7	475.6	509.4	694.9	751.6	964.0	855.7	
III	l.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	9.9	22.8	22.0	24.9	32.7	45.0	59.6	52.9	62.0	71.7	75.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	9.6	20.2	18.2	22.4	30.4	37.1	59.9	50.8	55.6	60.3	71.8	
Changes in inventories	0.4	2.8	4.0	3.1	2.8	8.0	-0.1	2.7	7.2	11.7	3.6	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	-0.2	-0.2	-0.2	-0.6	-0.6	-0.2	-0.2	-0.6	-0.8	-0.3	-0.4	
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	0.3	-36.2	-5.4	-25.7	0.8	-112.0	-158.4	-60.1	-65.9	-66.8	-74.3	
ORROWING (-)	399.5	397.0	385.0	409.0	458.5	566.9	637.9	737.0	793.5	1000.5	899.1	
III	I.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	214.0	759.5	1180.7	1259.0	779.3	950.0	1476.5	-644.6	1188.9	-54.7	740.8	
Currency and deposits	208.1	216.0	573.3	515.6	623.2	551.9	660.8	400.6	980.5	742.7	526.1	
Securities other than shares	31.7	87.7	63.9	82.4	56.6	126.2	83.8	56.3	115.1	45.4	146.1	
Loans	-228.5	98.2	501.7	228.3	227.2	-52.9	728.6	-964.5	550.1	479.4	471.4	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	158.2	378.1	359.5	660.1	214.8	197.1	68.3	85.9	-47.6	220.5	870.2	
reserves	306.8	348.3	320.5	480.7	318.6	506.2	370.6	434.3	636.8	336.6	906.7	
Financial derivatives	-1536.2	-696.6	-197.4	-1536.4	-255.0	-150.6	99.5	-19.0	-660.7	-1190.9	-935.3	
Other accounts payable	1220.7	327.9	-440.9	828.2	-406.0	-227.9	-535.0	-638.2	-385.3	-688.4	-1244.5	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	399.5	397.0	385.0	409.0	458.5	566.9	637.9	737.0	793.5	1000.5	899.1	
	l.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
let acquisition of financial ussets	613.6	1156.5	1565.7	1667.9	1237.8	1516.9	2114.4	92.4	1982.4	945.8	1639.9	
Monetary gold and SDRs	53.6	-0.8	53.7	13.2	-0.8	-3.2	-0.5	-6.5	12.3	0.6	2.0	
Currency and deposits	-150.8	322.3	235.9	248.4	239.6	263.5	-135.1	5.7	-28.8	-32.7	246.0	
Securities other than shares	1139.4	477.3	366.4	395.5	448.6	639.8	364.7	-66.9	738.4	190.1	827.8	
Loans	-692.5	161.3	841.5	807.3	440.4	432.6	1586.0	-195.6	1357.4	878.0	299.7	
Shares and other equity	587.6	173.1	98.9	26.0	225.7	204.4	22.9	220.8	-96.1	307.4	76.0	
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	-505.2	-158.0	-86.2	113.6	-236.8	-59.8	45.2	1.4	-121.0	-174.4	-166.9	
Other accounts receivable	181.5	181.3	55.6	63.9	121.2	39.5	231.3	133.5	120.2	-223.1	355.3	

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexi	can new peso,	Western car	endar year									a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 1454.8	1579.8	1733.6	1900.6	2000.1	2152.1	2307.6	2435.9	2567.9	2741.4	2792.8	
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	341.0	369.4	419.6	464.3	493.2	550.6	599.5	663.3	709.1	779.5	778.8	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	- 1113.8	1210.4	1314.0	1436.3	1506.8	1601.5	1708.1	1772.6	1858.8	1961.9	2014.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital	4.4	3.9	6.7	7.3	8.7	6.5	6.2	6.9	6.9	8.0	7.2	
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	_											
orices	_ 1109.4	1206.5	1307.3	1429.0	1498.2	1595.0	1701.9	1765.7	1851.9	1953.9	2006.8	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	ne account	- Resource	s							
pasic prices	_ 1113.8	1210.4	1314.0	1436.3	1506.8	1601.5	1708.1	1772.6	1858.8	1961.9	2014.0	
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 1102.8	1198.9	1298.7	1419.4	1486.9	1580.8	1686.7	1748.0	1832.3	1931.5	1983.1	
subsidies on production	6.6	7.6	8.6	9.6	11.3	14.3	15.2	17.7	19.6	22.4	23.7	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	6.6	7.6	8.6	9.6	11.3	14.3	15.2	17.7	19.6	22.4	23.7	
production												
PERATING SURPLUS, BROSS	4.4	3.9	6.7	7.3	8.7	6.5	6.2	6.9	6.9	8.0	7.2	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	4.4	3.9	6.7	7.3	8.7	6.5	6.2	6.9	6.9	8.0	7.2	
axes on production and mports, less Subsidies	570.3	614.6	584.7	560.9	722.0	1002.6	1181.4	1372.7	1335.8	1433.9	1563.1	
Taxes on production and imports	622.0	738.8	791.4	846.8	900.8	1117.5	1260.0	1419.8	1417.5	1532.5	1658.7	
Taxes on products	- 551.2	662.6	707.0	763.9	807.8	1013.6	1146.2	1298.5	1286.4	1393.8	1517.5	
Other taxes on production	_	76.2	84.4	82.9	92.9	103.9	113.8	121.3	131.1	138.7	141.2	
Less: Subsidies	51.7	124.2	206.7	285.8	178.8	115.0	78.6	47.1	81.8	98.6	95.7	
Subsidies on products	47.4	120.5	202.2	281.1	173.3	109.3	73.1	40.1	74.3	90.6	86.9	
Other subsidies on	_											
production	_ 4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0	8.7	
Property income	_ 639.1	679.9	882.4	957.3	903.1	814.5	468.7	582.8	843.7	615.9	524.1	
	II.1.2 Allocati	-	-									
Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY	_ 290.1	293.9	302.0	323.3	361.5	355.7	383.5	451.0	549.3	613.8	673.2	
NCOMES	923.7	1004.6	1171.8	1202.2	1272.2	1467.8	1272.8	1511.4	1637.1	1444.0	1421.2	
DALANCE OF DOMASSY	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	923.7	1004.6	1171.8	1202.2	1272.2	1467.8	1272.8	1511.4	1637.1	1444.0	1421.2	
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.	- 720.2	816.5	922.1	1007.5	1062.9	1130.3	1266.5	1455.9	1600.1	1696.2	1725.5	
Social contributions	218.2	229.4	255.2	276.0	288.5	304.5	329.4	349.5	375.1	407.9	443.5	
Other current transfers	236.5	275.8	304.4	322.8	339.9	369.4	419.4	518.0	539.0	580.7	463.9	
and the second s	II.2 Secondar					555.4	-110.4	0.10.0	000.0	000.1	-100.0	
Current taxes on income,	Gocondal	, aistributio	on moon	- account								
wealth, etc. Social benefits other than										•••		
social transfers in kind	_ 242.3	274.1	315.4	353.2	365.6	411.4	454.7	506.1	561.2	633.4	708.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	475.6	499.7	907.6	912.3	993.2	1131.0	1219.2	1186.5	1210.9	1403.7	1616.6	
NCOME	1380.9	1552.5	1430.5	1543.1	1604.8	1729.5	1614.1	2142.3	2379.3	2091.7	1729.4	
	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	1380.9	1552.5	1430.5	1543.1	1604.8	1729.5	1614.1	2142.3	2379.3	2091.7	1729.4	
ı	I.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	1449.4	1573.4	1727.2	1889.7	1984.4	2132.2	2287.6	2417.6	2548.0	2721.8	2776.3	
expenditure Collective consumption	702.2	757.5	840.5	917.2	999.6	1059.7	1143.8	1199.7	1267.4	1339.4	1393.9	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	747.3	815.9	886.7	972.5	984.8	1072.5	1143.8	1217.8	1280.6	1382.5	1382.4	
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	-68.6	-20.9	-296.7	-346.6	-379.6	-402.7	-673.5	-275.3	-168.7	-630.1	-1046.9	
I	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	-68.6	-20.9	-296.7	-346.6	-379.6	-402.7	-673.5	-275.3	-168.7	-630.1	-1046.9	
ess payable	64.8	6.9	-79.7	-23.1	6.1	10.9	52.8	-49.6	-58.2	-72.1	309.1	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,	280.1	254.5	281.4	340.6	382.9	415.4	519.8	448.8	383.4	410.2	651.0	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	215.3	247.6	361.0	363.7	376.8	404.5	467.0	498.4	441.6	482.3	342.0	
VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	-8.1	-18.0	-383.1	-377.1	-382.2	-398.2	-626.9	-331.7	-233.9	-710.2	-745.1	
I	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	383.3	402.5	401.9	382.0	364.6	422.2	376.1	397.2	409.1	411.3	371.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	385.8	401.2	398.1	378.0	367.2	420.9	377.4	396.3	408.8	409.9	367.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	-2.8	1.0	3.7	3.7	-2.6	0.9	-1.5	0.9	0.2	1.3	4.2	
of valuables	0.2	0.3	0.1	0.3	0.0	0.3	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	
ion-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET	-12.4	-19.4	-1.4	-4.1	2.0	-75.5	-37.0	-141.9	-85.9	87.1	-53.2	
BORROWING (-)	-374.7	-397.2	-776.9	-747.7	-740.1	-738.4	-959.7	-580.2	-550.1	-1200.6	-1056.4	
ı	II.2 Financial	l account - C	Changes in	liabilities ai	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	398.6	694.1	1410.3	1351.6	1396.9	1201.9	1278.4	613.0	1054.0	1718.6	1200.7	
Currency and deposits		•••			•••	***	***		***	***	•••	
Securities other than shares	548.8	393.2	802.4	709.8	819.1	748.3	454.8	-36.6	419.8	479.0	833.4	
Loans	-808.7	113.0	86.7	96.1	64.4	38.7	28.6	25.3	8.9	24.0	23.1	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	98.9	201.2	203.3	202.4	196.8	285.8	210.9	167.9	69.5	413.3	-14.5	
reserves Financial derivatives		***	***			***			***	***	***	
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	559.6 -374.7	-13.3 -397.2	317.9 -776.9	343.2 -747.7	316.5 -740.1	129.2 -738.4	584.1 -959.7	456.4 -580.2	555.8 -550.1	802.4 -1200.6	358.7 -1056.4	
	II.2 Financial	l account - C	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	23.9	296.9	633.4	603.9	656.8	463.6	318.6	32.8	503.8	518.1	144.3	
Monetary gold and SDRs					•••			•••	•••		•••	
Currency and deposits	60.5	-48.7	343.2	265.3	392.5	118.3	14.3	-186.9	267.0	90.2	140.5	
Securities other than shares	***											
Loans	-183.1	91.1	28.8	-34.3	4.3	61.9	51.8	-31.1	94.4	-30.8	-17.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	114.0	224.3	230.8	230.4	221.5	317.4	248.7	192.3	115.7	459.4	24.9	
reserves												
Financial derivatives	-18.6	6.9	11.6	-18.0	0.2	-0.6	0.1	1.4	-5.2	-1.3	-32.9	
Other accounts receivable	51.1	23.2	18.9	160.6	38.4	-33.5	3.8	57.0	32.0	0.6	29.1	

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Production	Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mex	ican new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	a in b
		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
utput, tabsic prices thermise please specify) 6051.4 6518.6 6917.0 720.8 7539.3 7911.7 832.4 895.6 963.0 1320.1 107644 termediate consumption, at prices and process. 1, Perduction account - Uses 1 250.8 250.7 1 10.8 1 689.6 1782.4 1867.0 1939.1 211.34 2331.8 2503.8 2607.7 10.8 1 689.6 1782.4 1867.0 1939.1 211.34 2331.8 2503.8 2607.7 10.8 1616.7 250.8 664.2 7302.2 7816.3 8156.7 288.6 660.0 717.7 797.1 898.4 999.9 104.4 740.0 104.4 740.0 660.0 717.7 797.1 898.4 999.9 104.4 740.0 660.8 717.7 797.1 898.4 999.9 104.4 740.0 660.8 787.6 660.8 787.7 597.8 660.8 660.8 797.7 797.1 898.4 1074.6 1172.0 1262.2 100.0 100.	eries	1000											
Interview Please specify No.		I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Internation consumption, at unchaser's prices 1431.2 1527.7 1608.4 1689.6 1782.4 1867.0 1939.1 2113.4 233.8 2503.8 2607.0 2008.0 2009.0		6051.4	6518.6	6917.0	7200.8	7539.3	7911.7	8382.4	8958.6	9634.0	10320.1	10764.4	
March Marc		I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Significion	rchaser's prices	1431.2	1527.7	1608.4	1689.6	1782.4	1867.0	1939.1	2113.4	2331.8	2503.8	2607.7	
March Marc	isic prices	4620.2	4990.8	5308.7	5511.2	5756.9	6044.8	6443.3	6845.2	7302.2	7816.3	8156.7	
Mathematical National Nation	pital	_	521.3	570.6	612.9	629.9	666.0	717.7	797.1	898.4	989.9	1044.7	
MECHANISM MECH			4469.5	4738.1	4898.3	5127.1	5378.8	5725.6	6048.0	6403.9	6826.4	7112.0	
Name		II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
Part	,	4620.2	4990.8	5308.7	5511.2	5756.9	6044.8	6443.3	6845.2	7302.2	7816.3	8156.7	
Note Name		II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Company Comp		790.6	805.5	825.6	857.2	858.1	880.2	934.6	996.4	1074.6	1170.2	1256.2	
Less: Other subsidies on production Prod	ubsidies on production												
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS 1146.1 1207.9 1283.3 1338.0 1421.1 1489.9 1548.4 1606.0 1657.1 1719.4 1784.2 IXED INCOME, GROSS 2683.5 2977.5 3199.8 3316.0 3477.8 3676.1 3960.2 4242.8 4570.5 4962.6 5116.3 III.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS 1146.1 1207.9 1283.3 1338.0 1421.1 1489.9 1548.4 1606.0 1657.1 1719.4 1784.2 IXED INCOME, GROSS 2683.5 2977.5 3199.8 3316.0 3477.8 3676.1 3960.2 4242.8 4570.5 4962.6 5116.3 ompensation of employees 3522.4 3731.3 4010.5 4329.9 4554.2 4818.2 5102.9 5382.5 5735.8 6171.1 6515.8 roperty income 2068.1 2321.3 2474.4 2787.9 2626.1 3077.0 3243.8 3620.1 4184.7 3998.8 4507.1 III.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 39.7 33.8 35.2 37.3 33.1 32.3 32.8 42.4 69.2 250.0 107.2 ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES 9380.4 10204.1 10932.8 11734.4 12046.0 13027.5 13822.7 14808.9 16078.8 16565.9 17816.2 III.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES 9380.4 10204.1 10932.8 11734.4 12046.0 13027.5 13822.7 14808.9 16078.8 16565.9 17816.2 ocial contributions ocial benefits other than account benefits other	Less: Other subsidies on												
II.12 Allocation of primary income account - Resources	PERATING SURPLUS,												
II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources		_											
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS 1146.1 1207.9 1283.3 1338.0 1421.1 1489.9 1548.4 1606.0 1657.1 1719.4 1784.2 IXED INCOME, GROSS 2683.5 2977.5 3199.8 3316.0 3477.8 3676.1 3960.2 4242.8 4570.5 4962.6 5116.3 compensation of employees 3522.4 3731.3 4010.5 4329.9 4554.2 4818.2 5102.9 5382.5 5735.8 6171.1 6515.8 compensy income 2068.1 2321.3 2474.4 2787.9 2626.1 3077.0 3243.8 3620.1 4184.7 3998.8 4507.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 24.4 Substitution of primary income account - Uses 24.4 Substitution of income account - Uses 25.4 Substitution of income account - Resources 25.4 Substitution of income account - Resources 26.4 Substitution of	IXED INCOME, GROSS	_					3676.1	3960.2	4242.8	4570.5	4962.6	5116.3	
XED INCOME, GROSS 2683.5 2977.5 3199.8 3316.0 3477.8 3676.1 3960.2 4242.8 4570.5 4962.6 5116.3			•	•									
Mathematical Components 352.4 3731.3 4010.5 4329.9 4554.2 4818.2 5102.9 5382.5 5735.8 6171.1 6515.8		_											
2068.1 2321.3 2474.4 2787.9 2626.1 3077.0 3243.8 3620.1 4184.7 3998.8 4507.1		_								4570.5			
II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses	ompensation of employees	_ 3522.4	3731.3	4010.5	4329.9	4554.2	4818.2	5102.9	5382.5	5735.8	6171.1	6515.8	
39.7 33.8 35.2 37.3 33.1 32.3 32.8 42.4 69.2 250.0 107.2	roperty income	_					3077.0	3243.8	3620.1	4184.7	3998.8	4507.1	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES 9380.4 10204.1 10932.8 11734.4 12046.0 13027.5 13822.7 14808.9 16078.8 16565.9 17816.2 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources		II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources	ALANCE OF PRIMARY	_											
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES 9380.4 10204.1 10932.8 11734.4 12046.0 13027.5 13822.7 14808.9 16078.8 16565.9 17816.2 ocial contributions ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind 400.8 439.3 490.5 530.8 558.8 626.1 681.7 740.8 828.8 939.3 1046.6	ICUIVIES	_					13027.5	13822.7	14808.9	16078.8	16565.9	17816.2	
ocial contributions			-				13027.5	13822 7	14808.9	16078.8	16565.9	17816 2	
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind 400.8 439.3 490.5 530.8 558.8 626.1 681.7 740.8 828.8 939.3 1046.6		_											
other current transfers 800.1 801.1 1220.8 1224.2 1307.8 1492.6 1666.4 1753.2 1884.4 2139.1 2402.6	ocial benefits other than	_											
	other current transfers	800.1	801.1	1220.8	1224.2	1307.8	1492.6	1666.4	1753.2	1884.4	2139.1	2402.6	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I.2 Secondar	ry distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	365.0	415.0	455.8	514.3	557.0	578.9	598.7	630.0	876.9	949.2	1004.2	
Social contributions Social benefits other than	629.1	674.9	653.3	851.0	717.8	911.0	809.7	916.0	1161.5	1057.7	1525.9	
social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	138.9	148.6	160.9	178.0	209.3	261.9	273.8	299.3	356.1	379.0	349.2	
NCOME	9448.4	10205.9	11374.1	11946.3	12428.6	13394.5	14488.6	15457.5	16397.5	17258.5	18386.2	
I GROSS DISPOSABLE	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME Adjustment for the change in	9448.4	10205.9	11374.1	11946.3	12428.6	13394.5	14488.6	15457.5	16397.5	17258.5	18386.2	
et equity of households on ension funds	276.2	313.3	254.5	431.8	258.1	421.5	277.5	345.2	566.2	299.0	827.7	
	I.4.1 Use of 0						=•					
		-				44000.0	44040 4	10045.0	14040 1	14045.0	15557.4	
Individual consumption	7822.6	8533.2	9295.3	10028.4	10607.6	11296.6	11919.1	12945.0	14043.1	14945.9	15557.4	
expenditure	7822.6	8533.2	9295.3	10028.4	10607.6	11296.6	11919.1	12945.0	14043.1	14945.9	15557.4	
SAVING, GROSS	1902.0	1986.0	2333.2	2349.7	2079.2	2519.3	2847.0	2857.7	2920.6	2611.7	3656.5	
	II.1 Capital a		anges in lia		net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	1902.0	1986.0	2333.2	2349.7	2079.2	2519.3	2847.0	2857.7	2920.6	2611.7	3656.5	
Capital transfers, receivable					***							
Less: Capital transfers, payable												
quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVINGS IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a	1412.9	1464.7	1762.6	1736.8	1449.3	1853.4	2129.3	2060.6	2022.3	1621.8	2611.8	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	845.0	875.2	955.7	1003.1	989.6	1045.3	1139.7	1278.7	1425.2	1543.6	1576.4	
Gross fixed capital formation	840.4	867.4	951.8	996.5	979.0	1037.1	1130.6	1266.8	1415.0	1534.3	1569.7	
Changes in inventories	4.4	7.7	3.5	5.8	9.7	6.8	7.8	7.9	8.5	7.7	4.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.7	0.9	1.4	1.3	4.0	1.7	1.6	1.8	
non-produced non-financial												
NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	1057.0	1110.8	1377.6	1346.6	1089.5	1474.1	1707.3	1579.0	1495.5	1068.1	2080.1	
	II.2 Financial		•									
Net incurrence of liabilities	-2249.9	313.3	1083.1	1005.4	-1561.9	842.1	-271.4	-94.0	149.9	440.5	-1565.9	
Currency and deposits				•••			•••			•••	•••	
Securities other than shares												
Loans	244.2	153.7	241.8	230.6	228.8	245.4	546.5	441.3	349.1	175.6	-226.5	
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves									•••	•••		
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-2494.1 1057.0	159.6 1110.8	841.3 1377.6	774.8 1346.6	-1790.7 1089.5	596.7 1474.1	-817.9 1707.3	-535.3 1579.0	-199.1 1495.5	265.0 1068.1	-1339.5 2080.1	
					1009.5	1414.1	1101.3	1079.0	1480.0	1000. I	∠∪0∪. I	
I Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financial	account - (onanges in	assets								
assets	-1193.0	1424.1	2460.7	2352.0	-472.4	2316.2	1435.9	1485.0	1645.4	1508.6	514.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Currency and deposits	108.6	107.8	158.8	160.6	211.7	247.1	347.3	381.1	392.3	625.5	15.9	
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-46.3	2.4	10.3	-6.7	23.4	-16.5	-16.3	13.8	6.1	22.3	-12.5	
Shares and other equity	-1826.6	723.7	1827.2	1481.7	-1240.0	1390.7	631.3	706.9	538.4	563.5	-462.8	
Insurance technical reserves	495.7	547.9	485.0	675.1	528.7	718.0	494.4	358.5	715.5	387.8	970.1	
Financial derivatives	22.9	-27.0	0.3	1.2	1.8	-0.6	-0.1	1.3	-4.9	-19.2	-1.0	
Other accounts receivable	52.9	69.2	-20.9	40.3	2.0	-22.6	-20.6	23.4	-1.9	-71.3	4.5	

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexi	ican new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	_ 200.9	219.1	227.3	228.9	230.7	238.0	250.0	267.0	286.1	315.4	329.2	
atormodiate consumption, et	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices	55.3	65.3	68.6	71.6	66.2	65.7	68.8	71.3	73.8	84.0	85.7	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	145.7	153.8	158.7	157.4	164.5	172.3	181.2	195.7	212.3	231.4	243.5	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	_ 31.4	34.8	38.5	42.0	40.7	40.6	42.5	45.2	47.0	48.6	48.2	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	114.3	118.9	120.3	115.3	123.7	131.7	138.7	150.5	165.3	182.8	195.2	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	145.7	153.8	158.7	157.4	164.5	172.3	181.2	195.7	212.3	231.4	243.5	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	92.2	104.9	106.5	100.9	95.5	87.4	90.2	95.0	98.3	105.5	112.7	
ubsidies on production	0.5	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	0.5	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,												
ROSS	53.0	48.3	52.0	56.4	68.7	84.6	90.8	100.4	113.7	125.6	130.5	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
BROSS	53.0	48.3	52.0	56.4	68.7	84.6	90.8	100.4	113.7	125.6	130.5	
roperty income	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1		***	0.4	0.4	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income												
NCOMES	_ 53.4	48.6	52.3	56.5	68.9	84.8	90.9	100.4	113.7	126.0	130.9	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar	ry distribution 48.6	on of incom 52.3	e account - 56.5	Resources 68.9	84.8	90.9	100.4	113.7	126.0	130.9	
Social contributions	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	
Other current transfers	178.4	216.8	217.1	219.2	245.6	251.9	259.0	276.1	318.9	334.8	343.9	
										0	0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
	I.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	***	***	***	***			***	***	***	***	***	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5	
Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE	7.1	7.8	7.9	3.9	4.0	4.0	4.1	4.2	4.8	5.3	5.7	
INCOME	224.6	257.5	261.3	271.7	310.4	332.5	345.6	372.1	427.6	455.3	468.9	
	I.4.1 Use of (disposable	income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	224.6	257.5	261.3	271.7	310.4	332.5	345.6	372.1	427.6	455.3	468.9	
ı	I.4.1 Use of (disposable i	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption	183.9	201.6	208.9	209.6	211.7	218.6	229.3	244.0	262.2	288.1	301.9	
expenditure Adjustment for the change in	183.9	201.6	208.9	209.6	211.7	218.6	229.3	244.0	262.2	288.1	301.9	
net equity of households on pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	40.7	55.9	52.4	62.2	98.7	113.9	116.3	128.1	165.4	167.2	166.9	
I	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	nanges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable	40.7	55.9	52.4	62.2	98.7	113.9	116.3	128.1	165.4	167.2	166.9	
less payable	•••	•••	•••	•••			***	***	•••	***	***	
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS ^a		21.0	13.9	20.1	58.0	73.3	73.9	82.9	118.3	118.6	118.7	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	_									
Gross capital formation	39.8	45.4	47.2	49.2	18.8	10.8	11.2	12.1	8.4	8.5	8.5	
Gross fixed capital formation	39.8	45.4	47.2	49.2	18.8	10.8	11.2	12.1	8.4	8.5	8.5	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	•••	•••	•••				•••		•••	•••	•••	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0							
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	0.9	10.5	5.2	13.0	79.9	103.1	105.1	116.0	156.9	158.7	158.5	
I	II.2 Financia	l account -	Changes in	liabilities aı	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-0.9	-10.5	-5.2	-13.0	-79.9	-103.1	-105.1	-116.0	-156.9	-158.7	-158.5	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans												
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives						***						
Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET	-0.9	-10.5	-5.2	-13.0	-79.9	-103.1	-105.1	-116.0	-156.9	-158.7	-158.5	
BORROWING (-)	0.9	10.5	5.2	13.0	79.9	103.1	105.1	116.0	156.9	158.7	158.5	
Net acquisition of financial	II.2 Financia	l account - (Changes in	assets								
assets	•••	•••	•••	•••			***	***	•••	***	***	
Currency and deposits												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Securities other than shares												
Loans												
Shares and other equity Insurance technical												
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable												

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mex	ican new peso,	, Western cal	lendar year								Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	I. Production	n account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	12834.4	14440.7	16265.6	17924.2	17872.6	18980.2	19994.9	22032.9	24721.7	26505.8	27028.1	
	I. Production	n account - l	Jses									
termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	7055.1	7971.4	8886.3	9694.2	9658.2	10218.8	10828.5	11975.7	13372.9	14295.3	14429.8	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	5779.3	6469.2	7379.4	8230.0	8214.4	8761.4	9166.4	10057.2	11348.7	12210.5	12598.3	
ess: Consumption of fixed apital	1490.2	1553.0	1680.2	1846.7	1888.0	2010.2	2274.1	2575.2	2816.8	3047.7	3178.7	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices	4289.1	4916.2	5699.2	6383.4	6326.4	6751.2	6892.3	7482.0	8531.9	9162.8	9419.6	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	5779.3	6469.2	7379.4	8230.0	8214.4	8761.4	9166.4	10057.2	11348.7	12210.5	12598.3	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
compensation of employees other taxes less Other	1526.4	1612.2	1771.7	1942.3	2102.4	2254.5	2368.4	2511.2	2693.3	2923.6	3114.1	
ubsidies on production	_ 59.4	64.3	71.1	68.3	75.9	83.7	92.9	96.4	103.7	108.0	108.5	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	63.7	68.1	75.6	73.0	81.4	89.4	98.4	103.4	111.2	116.0	117.3	
production DERATING SURPLUS,	_ 4.3	3.7	4.6	4.7	5.5	5.7	5.5	7.0	7.4	8.0	8.7	
BROSS	4193.5	4792.7	5536.6	6219.4	6036.1	6423.2	6705.2	7449.6	8551.7	9178.9	9375.6	
PERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
BROSS	4193.5	4792.7	5536.6	6219.4	6036.1	6423.2	6705.2	7449.6	8551.7	9178.9	9375.6	
Property income	847.4	864.7	849.2	1103.0	925.9	1065.3	960.1	1318.1	2194.1	2232.1	2521.5	
	II.1.2 Allocati	ion of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	3440.0	3707.3	4110.1	4803.4	4545.5	5013.6	4759.2	5598.9	7210.7	6658.3	7525.6	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	1600.9	1950.1	2275.8	2519.0	2416.5	2474.9	2906.1	3168.8	3535.1	4752.6	4371.5	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	1600.9	1950.1	2275.8	2519.0	2416.5	2474.9	2906.1	3168.8	3535.1	4752.6	4371.5	
ocial contributions	410.8	445.4	398.0	574.9	429.2	606.3	480.1	566.4	786.1	649.6	1082.2	
ther current transfers	107.4	140.9	142.8	126.4	166.0	217.8	228.9	233.0	307.3	248.5	198.4	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributi	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc.	355.2	401.5	466.3	493.3	505.9	551.4	667.8	825.9	723.2	747.0	721.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	1000											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	158.4	165.0	175.0	177.5	193.1	214.3	226.6	234.4	267.2	305.4	337.9	
Other current transfers	_ 410.4	507.8	524.6	502.8	577.9	624.2	690.6	783.7	909.0	881.4	757.9	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	_ 1195.0	1462.2	1650.7	2046.8	1734.7	1909.2	2030.1	2124.1	2729.0	3716.9	3834.9	
	II.4.1 Use of c	lisposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	_ 1195.0	1462.2	1650.7	2046.8	1734.7	1909.2	2030.1	2124.1	2729.0	3716.9	3834.9	
Adjustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on	276.2	212.2	0E4 E	424.0	250.4	401 E	277 5	245.2	EGG 2	200.0	927.7	
pension funds SAVING, GROSS	_ 276.2 918.8	313.3 1148.9	254.5 1396.3	431.8 1615.0	258.1 1476.6	421.5 1487.7	277.5 1752.6	345.2 1779.0	566.2 2162.9	299.0 3417.8	827.7 3007.2	
SAVING, GIVOSS	III.1 Capital a					1407.7	1732.0	1779.0	2102.9	3417.0	3007.2	
SAVING, GROSS	918.8	1148.9	1396.3	1615.0	1476.6	1487.7	1752.6	1779.0	2162.9	3417.8	3007.2	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable	-83.2	-9.0	76.1	21.7	22.7	-10.8	-54.4	50.3	61.0	70.8	-310.1	
Capital transfers, receivable	_	-9.0 40.5	110.1	66.5	130.1	95.5	-54.4 16.1	131.2	131.3	198.1	-310.1	
Less: Capital transfers, payable	87.3	49.5	34.1	44.7	107.5	106.2	70.5	80.9	70.3	127.3	318.1	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	_ 67.3	49.5	34.1	44.7	107.5	100.2	70.5	60.9	70.3	121.3	310.1	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	_a -654.6	-413.1	-207.9	-209.9	-388.8	-533.3	-576.0	-746.0	-592.9	441.0	-481.7	
	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	_ 1640.3	1917.5	2234.1	2451.4	2288.2	2564.6	2987.9	3232.6	3635.9	4084.9	3912.0	
Gross fixed capital formation	<u>n</u> 1549.4	1764.6	2093.7	2296.0	2093.8	2419.9	2830.4	3077.1	3467.1	3932.5	3818.7	
Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	_ 91.1	153.0	140.5	156.0	195.0	145.0	157.6	156.1	169.6	152.7	93.7	
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of	0.1	-0.2	-0.1	-0.6	-0.6	-0.3	-0.1	-0.6	-0.8	-0.3	-0.4	
non-produced non-financial assets	_ 12.4	19.4	1.4	4.1	-2.0	75.5	37.0	141.9	85.9	-87.1	53.2	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	817.1	-796.9	-763.2	-818.7	-787.0	-1163.3	-1326.7	-1545.2	-1497.8	-509.2	-1268.2	
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	1						
Net incurrence of liabilities	148.7	2095.8	4579.1	1900.1	2964.8	4083.2	4409.8	3577.2	5069.2	1753.3	3860.8	
Currency and deposits	208.1	216.0	573.3	515.6	623.2	551.9	660.8	400.6	980.5	742.7	526.1	
Securities other than shares	429.7	409.1	249.2	506.8	293.7	500.2	226.5	419.6	563.7	-177.8	263.8	
Loans	-293.6	185.9	636.0	311.0	364.2	171.6	980.7	-757.6	1061.7	778.9	666.9	
Shares and other equity	1363.7	1328.0	2377.3	2191.5	-404.4	2503.3	1166.2	1619.5	1098.5	1658.5	-567.4	
Insurance technical reserves	_ 495.7	547.9	485.0	675.1	528.7	718.0	494.4	358.5	715.5	387.8	970.1	
Financial derivatives	-1535.9	-696.5	-197.5	-1535.5	-254.7	-151.2	99.9	-18.9	-660.6	-1190.3	-935.4	
Other accounts payable	2155.3	105.3	455.8	-764.5	1814.0	-210.6	781.3	1555.5	1309.8	-446.4	2936.6	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	817.1	-796.9	-763.2	-818.7	-787.0	-1163.3	-1326.7	-1545.2	-1497.8	-509.2	-1268.2	
	III.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial assets	-668.4	1298.9	3815.9	1081.3	2177.8	2919.9	3083.2	2032.0	3571.4	1244.1	2592.6	
Monetary gold and SDRs	_ 53.6	-0.8	53.7	13.2	-0.8	-3.2	-0.5	-6.5	12.3	0.6	2.0	
Currency and deposits	8.2	398.6	352.1	333.7	215.2	415.3	64.1	197.0	229.5	30.5	414.4	
Securities other than shares	1286.0	408.7	383.1	390.7	463.3	658.2	431.4	15.4	761.6	125.6	950.0	
Loans	-862.7	266.1	995.6	871.3	842.6	563.0	1900.7	286.1	1484.6	1012.8	691.1	
Shares and other equity	164.9	329.2	385.6	527.2	409.4	743.6	69.4	331.4	76.5	577.2	-113.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Insurance technical reserves												
Financial derivatives	-1516.4	-566.0	1164.7	-1247.8	-182.3	10.5	-127.3	-2.9	-149.5	-207.0	-126.9	
Other accounts receivable	198.0	463.0	481.2	193.2	430.4	532.6	745.5	1211.5	1156.5	-295.6	775.9	

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Mexi	can new peso,	Western cal	endar year								Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
eries	1000											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify)	6252.3	6737.6	7144.4	7429.8	7769.9	8149.7	8632.4	9225.7	9920.0	10635.5	11093.6	
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
itermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices	1486.5	1593.0	1677.0	1761.2	1848.6	1932.7	2007.9	2184.8	2405.6	2587.9	2693.4	
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	_											
ess: Consumption of fixed	_ 4765.8	5144.6	5467.4	5668.6	5921.4	6217.1	6624.5	7040.9	7514.5	8047.6	8400.2	
ipital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	520.4	556.2	609.1	654.9	670.6	706.5	760.2	842.3	945.4	1038.5	1092.9	
ices	_ 4245.4	4588.4	4858.3	5013.7	5250.8	5510.5	5864.3	6198.6	6569.1	7009.2	7307.3	
ALUE ADDED ODOGO -+	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices	4765.8	5144.6	5467.4	5668.6	5921.4	6217.1	6624.5	7040.9	7514.5	8047.6	8400.2	
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	ne account	- Uses								
ompensation of employees	882.8	910.4	932.1	958.1	953.5	967.6	1024.8	1091.4	1172.9	1275.7	1368.9	
ther taxes less Other absidies on production	0.5	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on	0.5	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	
production PERATING SURPLUS,												
ROSS	_ 1199.1	1256.2	1335.2	1394.3	1489.8	1574.5	1639.2	1706.4	1770.8	1845.0	1914.7	
IXED INCOME, GROSS	_ 2683.5	2977.5	3199.8	3316.0	3477.8	3676.1	3960.2	4242.8	4570.5	4962.6	5116.3	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	1199.1	1256.2	1335.2	1394.3	1489.8	1574.5	1639.2	1706.4	1770.8	1845.0	1914.7	
IXED INCOME, GROSS	_ 2683.5	2977.5	3199.8	3316.0	3477.8	3676.1	3960.2	4242.8	4570.5	4962.6	5116.3	
ompensation of employees	3522.4	3731.3	4010.5	4329.9	4554.2	4818.2	5102.9	5382.5	5735.8	6171.1	6515.8	
operty income	2068.6	2321.6	2474.8	2788.0	2626.3	3077.2	3244.0	3620.1	4184.7	3999.2	4507.6	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
roperty income	39.7	33.8	35.2	37.3	33.1	32.3	32.8	42.4	69.2	250.0	107.2	
ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES	9433.9	10252.7	10985.1	11790.9	12114.9	13112.3	13913.6	14909.3	16192.5	16691.9	17947.2	
	II.2 Secondar											
ALANCE OF PRIMARY COMES	9433.9	10252.7	10985.1	11790.9	12114.9	13112.3	13913.6	14909.3	16192.5	16691.9	17947.2	
ocial contributions	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.3	
ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind	400.8	439.3	490.5	530.8	558.8	626.1	681.7	740.8	828.8	939.3	1046.6	
ther current transfers	978.5	1017.9	1437.9	1443.5	1553.3	1744.5	1925.4	2029.3	2203.3	2474.0	2746.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	1000											
	I.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	365.0	415.0	455.8	514.3	557.0	578.9	598.7	630.0	876.9	949.2	1004.2	
Social contributions	629.1	674.9	653.3	851.0	717.8	911.0	809.7	916.0	1161.5	1057.7	1525.9	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.1	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.4	0.5	0.5	
Other current transfers	146.0	156.4	168.9	181.9	213.3	265.9	277.9	303.5	360.9	384.3	354.8	
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	9673.1	10463.4	11635.4	12218.0	12739.0	13727.0	14834.2	15829.6	16825.1	17713.8	18855.1	
	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	9673.1	10463.4	11635.4	12218.0	12739.0	13727.0	14834.2	15829.6	16825.1	17713.8	18855.1	
Adjustment for the change in	9673.1	10403.4	11035.4	122 10.0	12739.0	13/2/.0	14034.2	13029.0	10025.1	177 13.0	10000.1	
net equity of households on pension funds	276.2	313.3	254.5	431.8	258.1	421.5	277.5	345.2	566.2	299.0	827.7	
1	I.4.1 Use of 0	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	8006.6	8734.8	9504.3	10238.0	10819.3	11515.3	12148.4	13189.0	14305.3	15233.9	15859.3	
Individual consumption expenditure	8006.6	8734.8	9504.3	10238.0	10819.3	11515.3	12148.4	13189.0	14305.3	15233.9	15859.3	
SAVING, GROSS	1942.7	2041.9	2385.7	2411.9	2177.9	2633.2	2963.3	2985.8	3086.0	2778.9	3823.4	
1	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1942.7	2041.9	2385.7	2411.9	2177.9	2633.2	2963.3	2985.8	3086.0	2778.9	3823.4	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable												
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
NORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	1422.3	1485.7	1776.6	1757.0	1507.3	1926.7	2203.1	2143.5	2140.6	1740.5	2730.5	
ı	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	884.8	920.6	1002.9	1052.2	1008.5	1056.1	1151.0	1290.8	1433.6	1552.2	1584.8	
Gross fixed capital formation	880.2	912.8	999.0	1045.7	997.9	1047.9	1141.9	1278.9	1423.4	1542.8	1578.2	
Changes in inventories	4.4	7.7	3.5	5.8	9.7	6.8	7.8	7.9	8.5	7.7	4.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.7	0.9	1.4	1.3	4.0	1.7	1.6	1.8	
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	1057.9	1121.3	1382.8	1359.6	1169.4	1577.1	1812.4	1695.0	1652.4	1226.8	2238.6	
1	II.2 Financial	account - 0	Changes in	liabilities ar	nd net worth	ı						
Net incurrence of liabilities	-2250.9	302.8	1077.9	992.4	-1641.8	739.0	-376.5	-210.0	-7.0	281.8	-1724.4	
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	244.2	153.7	241.8	230.6	228.8	245.4	546.5	441.3	349.1	175.6	-226.5	
Shares and other equity			***	***		***	***	•••	***	***		
Insurance technical reserves	***											
Financial derivatives			***	***		***	***		***	***		
Other accounts payable	-2495.0	149.1	836.1	761.8	-1870.5	493.6	-923.0	-651.3	-356.1	106.3	-1497.9	
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	1057.9	1121.3	1382.8	1359.6	1169.4	1577.1	1812.4	1695.0	1652.4	1226.8	2238.6	
	II.2 Financial	l account - 0	Changes in	assets								
Net acquisition of financial												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Currency and deposits	108.6	107.8	158.8	160.6	211.7	247.1	347.3	381.1	392.3	625.5	15.9	
Securities other than shares												
Loans	-46.3	2.4	10.3	-6.7	23.4	-16.5	-16.3	13.8	6.1	22.3	-12.5	
Shares and other equity	-1826.6	723.7	1827.2	1481.7	-1240.0	1390.7	631.3	706.9	538.4	563.5	-462.8	
Insurance technical reserves	495.7	547.9	485.0	675.1	528.7	718.0	494.4	358.5	715.5	387.8	970.1	
Financial derivatives	22.9	-27.0	0.3	1.2	1.8	-0.6	-0.1	1.3	-4.9	-19.2	-1.0	
Other accounts receivable	52.9	69.2	-20.9	40.3	2.0	-22.6	-20.6	23.4	-1.9	-71.3	4.5	

^a Account might not balance as data for these years refer to estimated figures.

Micronesia (Federated States of)

Source

The Division of Statistics, within the Department of Resources and Development in Palikir, Micronesia is responsible for maintaining the national accounts statistics for the Federated States of Micronesia (FSM). The national accounts statistics were compiled by an external consultant under a grant provided by the United States Department of Interior, Office of Insular Affairs.

The official estimates of the 2016 national accounts statistics were published by the Division of Statistics in collaboration with the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Graduate School. The FSM Compact Economic Report - FY 2016 was provided to the United Nations by the Department of Resources and Development. The following tables have been prepared by the United Nations National Accounts Section using the aforementioned publication.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), so far as the existing data would permit.

National accounts statistics are compiled during the Federated States of Micronesia fiscal year, which begins on October 1st and ends on September 30th. GDP is estimated using the income approach. Annual national account income statistics are estimated based on available data.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ar, Fiscal yea	r ending 30	September								Data ii	n thousand
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of	280284.6	296944.1	311301.6	327248.7	317214.4	319271.2	316489.9	332265.2ª	366666.8ª	401932.3ª		
employees - from and to the rest of the world, net				•••			•••					
Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net												
Sum of Compensation of employees and property								•••				
income - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation	16472.2	10563.1	9554.2	15361.0	25493.6	25383.2	59362.1	54735.0ª	49887.9ª	10265.1ª		
of employees and property income - from the rest of the world	26595.5	23487.0	23735.1	31430.1	39874.4	52827.8	72507.2	70593.5ª	76524.5ª	78639.0ª		
Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the												
world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from	10123.4	12923.9	14180.8	16069.2	14380.9	27444.6	13145.1	15858.5ª	26636.6ª	68373.8ª		
and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL												
INCOME	296800.0	307500.0	320900.0	342600.0	342700.0	344700.0	375900.0	387000.0ª	416600.0ª	412200.0 ^a		
Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net	106569.0	110860.7	109399.9	109065.7	109403.6	128865.7	116681.0	119643.1ª	138508.8ª	194485.6ª		
Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world	120979.3	126164.5	124910.4	124825.4	124988.8	144161.6	132711.5	136041.5ª	156903.9ª	211905.8ª		
Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world	14410.3	15303.8	15510.5	15759.7	15585.2	15295.9	16030.4	16398.3ª	18395.1ª	17420.2ª		
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	403325.8	418367.9	430255.7	451675.3	452111.6	473520.0	492533.1	506643.3ª		606683.0ª		
Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final												
consumption												
Equals: SAVING, GROSS												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net	54885.8	64200.8	61987.7	68309.5	42189.3	21231.5	30881.0	32170.0				
Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world	54885.8	64200.8	61987.7	68309.5	42189.3	21231.5	30881.0	32170.0				
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world												
Less: Gross capital formation												
Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) /												
NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION	1188.0	17748.0	2671.0	23832.0	9403.0	25319.0	40316.0	45094.0				
N	let values: G	Gross Nation	nal Income /	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed o	apital	
Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL												
NCOME quals: NET NATIONAL								•••				
ISPOSABLE INCOME						***	***		•••			
Equals: SAVING, NET												

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dol	lar, Fiscal year	ending 30 S	September								Data i	n thousan
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry;	Industries											
ishing	70161.4	73481.8	82076.9	91980.4	83781.2	79506.9	82925.7	90266.2ª	101309.8 ^a	90483.8ª		
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	41215.1	43092.8	44951.7	45326.2	46552.2	48328.5	49061.5	50006.6a	52631.5ª	50216.4ª		
Fishing	28946.3	30389.0	37125.2	46654.2	37229.0	31178.4	33864.2	40259.5a	48678.3ª	40267.4ª		
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing	1149.7	1249.5	1336.2	1296.8	1152.6	1170.5	1325.6	1851.2ª	1936.4ª	1979.0ª		
Electricity, gas and water supply	5195.9	3333.8	3328.3	4762.3	6198.0	8578.5	9720.4	10004.9a	9557.1ª	10492.3ª		
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair	12956.0	16902.1	20745.7	21227.4	15825.8	9503.3	8301.9	8235.8ª	8414.3ª	7088.5ª		
of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	40094.2	42332.5	43031.8	43308.6	42671.7	41635.1	43861.1	46452.3ª	48021.5ª	47378.5ª		
motorcycles and personal and household goods	35069.0	36975.5	37551.1	37522.7	36948.3	36085.0	37837.7	40395.0ª	41572.7ª	40805.0ª		
Hotels and restaurants	5025.2	5356.9	5480.8	5785.8	5723.4	5550.1	6023.4	6057.3a	6448.8a	6573.6a		
Fransport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real	16686.6	16766.4	17200.9	17918.0	19078.2	17206.8	17771.9	20256.7ª	20862.9ª	21426.6ª		
estate, renting and business activities	35365.6	37504.7	39705.6	41085.5	42545.0	59524.1	46474.4	48621.3ª	63129.0ª	106191.7ª		
Financial intermediation	4906.9	5830.0	7256.8	8520.8	9646.1	25416.6	11294.5	12679.3ª	23505.9 ^a	65454.2ª		
Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and	30458.7	31674.7	32448.8	32564.7	32898.9	34107.4	35179.9	35942.0ª	39623.0ª	40737.5ª		
efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social	31056.4	31186.3	31853.4	32166.7	33143.0	32592.7	33723.7	33956.0ª	34729.3ª	36058.9ª		
vork; other community, social and personal services	48990.3	52518.1	51519.4	52687.9	52347.4	53364.6	53928.8	53358.6ª	55859.0ª	57292.5ª		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Education	32899.8	34476.5	32939.7	33848.3	33136.2	33103.4	33725.1	33036.0ª	33636.1ª	34369.3ª		
Health and social work Other community, social and	12209.4	13775.3	14147.1	14630.5	14783.1	15315.2	15011.0	15192.1ª	16516.9ª	16788.7ª		
personal services Private households with	3881.1	4266.3	4432.6	4209.1	4428.0	4946.0	5192.6	5130.5ª	5705.9ª	6134.4ª		
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	257654.9	270877.5	286264.6	301830.1	292176.3	298532.5	293137.2	307409.2ª	338306.1ª	371912.2a		
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	4001.2	4397.5	4533.6	4603.5	4570.1	4551.4	4896.4	5593.8ª	5513.3ª	6479.5ª		
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	22629.7	26066.7	25036.9	25418.5	25038.0	20738.7	23352.8	24856.0ª	28360.8ª	30020.1ª		
Plus: Taxes on products	25013.1	27192.0	26778.9	26604.3	26168.3	23122.1	25666.4	26860.7ª	30270.6ª	32173.7ª		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	2383.4	1125.4	1742.0	1185.8	1130.3	2383.4	2313.6	2004.7ª	1909.9ª	2153.7ª		
PRODUCT	280284.6	296944.1	311301.6	327248.7	317214.4	319271.2	316489.9	332265.2a	366666.8ª	401932.3ª		

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 3)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ar, Fiscal yea	ending 30 S	September								Data i	n thousa
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2004											
	ndustries											
Agriculture, hunting, forestry; shing	57940.5	56134.1	62043.1	61142.9	57699.2	60929.6	66742.2	63540.2ª	62981.3ª	63069.0 ^a		
Agriculture, hunting, forestry	34809.4	35317.6	35753.9	35698.9	35973.4	36929.6	37301.9	37214.7ª	38496.8ª	39222.0ª		
Fishing	23131.2	20816.5	26289.2	25444.1	21725.8	24000.0	29440.4	26325.5ª	24484.4ª	23847.0ª		
Mining and quarrying												
Manufacturing	910.1	962.2	992.5	912.4	790.8	796.9	903.3	1280.1ª	1338.8ª	1352.6ª		
Electricity, gas and water supply	4373.7	4361.1	4118.6	4360.2	4459.2	4220.2	4204.7	4507.7a	4675.7ª	4765.0a		
Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles	10381.3	13167.4	15585.5	15157.1	11082.9	6641.0	5827.2	5846.8ª	5952.2ª	4969.6ª		
nd personal and household oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles,	28904.8	30099.0	29652.9	28121.8	27242.9	26446.5	27835.1	30213.8ª	31610.4ª	31114.0ª		
motorcycles and personal and household goods	24926.8	25973.7	25581.7	24051.2	23316.0	22668.0	23730.5	26025.2ª	27151.8a	26621.3ª		
Hotels and restaurants	3978.0	4125.3	4071.2	4070.7	3926.9	3778.5	4104.6	4188.6ª	4458.6ª	4492.7 ^a		
ransport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real	13681.2	13351.8	13275.8	13180.9	13633.0	12239.0	12515.0	14247.8ª	14598.4ª	14785.7ª		
estate, renting and business activities	32301.5	33505.8	34806.3	35057.4	35395.3	36513.3	38689.3	39374.6ª	41108.2ª	42912.9ª		
Financial intermediation	3884.3	4509.9	5390.5	5899.8	6057.7	6705.5	8142.2	8166.4ª	8641.3ª	9912.2ª		
Real estate, renting and business activities bublic administration and	28417.1	28995.9	29415.8	29157.6	29337.7	29807.9	30547.2	31208.2ª	32466.9ª	33000.7ª		
efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social	25233.9	26496.3	26916.2	26834.6	26848.4	26101.7	27025.0	26812.2ª	26957.6ª	27171.2ª		
rork; other community, social nd personal services	48410.1	48586.1	47987.1	47059.3	46157.0	45995.2	45624.4	45221.2a	46080.9ª	45819.3ª		

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.
^b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	200 2004											
Education	34206.0	33475.0	32677.6	31566.3	30574.6	29930.8	29674.9	29120.1ª	29099.0ª	28873.6ª		
Health and social work Other community, social and	11083.0	11791.4	11989.0	12391.8	12446.8	12746.3	12507.0	12660.7ª	13335.6ª	13193.7ª		
personal services Private households with	3121.1	3319.6	3320.6	3101.2	3135.6	3318.1	3442.4	3440.5ª	3646.3ª	3752.0a		
employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED,												
GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation	218969.6	223277.3	232010.3	228587.8	220175.5	216785.7	226029.6	227176.3ª	231491.7ª	231530.9ª		
services indirectly measured (FISIM)	3167.3	3386.4	3367.6	3238.8	3135.6	3098.6	3336.6	3868.1ª	3811.8ª	4428.4ª		
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products	18249.3	19301.3	18303.0	17052.7	16426.0	14360.3	15799.7	16829.9ª	19059.2ª	19550.3ª		
Plus: Taxes on products	19077.3	20106.5	19109.6	17888.2	17256.4	15145.5	16789.9	17920.8ª	20169.3ª	21298.1ª		
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	828.0	805.1	806.6	835.5	830.5	785.2	990.2	1090.9ª	1110.1ª	1747.8ª		
PRODUCT PRODUCT	237218.9	242578.6	250313.4	245640.5	236601.5	231146.0	241829.3	244006.2a	250550.9a	251081.2ª		

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US dolla	ar, Fiscal yea	r ending 30	September								Data i	n thou
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	200											
	. Production	n account - I	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured												
(only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	4001.2	4397.5	4533.6	4603.5	4570.1	4551.4	4896.4	5593.8ª	5513.3ª	6479.5ª		
products	22629.7	26066.7	25036.9	25418.5	25038.0	20738.7	23352.8	24856.0ª	28360.8ª	30020.1a		
Plus: Taxes on products	25013.1	27192.0	26778.9	26604.3	26168.3	23122.1	25666.4	26860.7ª	30270.6ª	32173.7 ^a		
Less: Subsidies on products	2383.4	1125.4	1742.0	1185.8	1130.3	2383.4	2313.6	2004.7ª	1909.9ª	2153.7ª		
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices	. Production	n account - l 	Jses 			•••						
GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed	280284.6	296944.1	311301.6	327248.7	317214.4	319271.2	316489.9	332265.2ª	366666.8ª	401932.3ª		
capital								•••				
NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT								•••				
I GROSS DOMESTIC	I.1.1 Genera	ition of inco	me accoun	t - Resource	es							
PRODUCT	280284.6	296944.1	311301.6	327248.7	317214.4	319271.2	316489.9	332265.2ª	366666.8ª	401932.3 ^a		
1	I.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me accoun	t - Uses								
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and	127362.5	135901.8	139654.0	142222.7	140387.1	139744.2	144801.2	147538.3ª	151633.6ª	154258.1ª		
mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and	22629.7	26066.7	25036.9	25418.5	25038.0	20738.7	23352.8	24856.0°	28360.8ª	30020.1 ^a		
imports	25013.1	27192.0	26778.9	26604.3	26168.3	23122.1	25666.4	26860.7ª	30270.6ª	32173.7 ^a		
Taxes on products	25013.1	27192.0	26778.9	26604.3	26168.3	23122.1	25666.4	26860.7ª	30270.6a	32173.7a		
Other taxes on production	***								***			
Less: Subsidies	2383.4	1125.4	1742.0	1185.8	1130.3	2383.4	2313.6	2004.7ª	1909.9ª	2153.7 ^a		

 ^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.
 ^b The value of financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is deducted from gross value added.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	
eries	200										
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on	_ 2383.4	1125.4	1742.0	1185.8	1130.3	2383.4	2313.6	2004.7ª	1909.9ª	2153.7ª	
production PERATING SURPLUS,		•••	***	***	***	***	***	•••	•••	***	
ROSS	_b 47634.3	49505.9	58472.4	71506.1	61460.5	65184.1	53833.2	64384.1ª	85289.7ª	119417.0a	
XED INCOME, GROSS	_c 86659.3	89867.2	92671.8	92704.7	94898.9	98155.6	99399.2	101080.6ª	106896.0ª	104716.7 ^a	
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - R	esources						
PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS	47634.3	49505.9	58472.4	71506.1	61460.5	65184.1	53833.2	64384.1ª	85289.7ª	119417.0ª	
XED INCOME, GROSS	_° 86659.3	89867.2	92671.8	92704.7	94898.9	98155.6	99399.2	101080.6ª	106896.0ª	104716.7ª	
mpensation of employees xes on production and	127362.5	135901.8	139654.0	142222.7	140387.1	139744.2	144801.2	147538.3ª	151633.6ª	154258.1ª	
ports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and											
imports									•••	***	
Taxes on products											
Other taxes on production	<u>n</u>								•••		
Less: Subsidies											
Subsidies on products				***		***					
Other subsidies on production		***					***				
perty income											
	II.1.2 Allocat	ion of prima	ary income	account - U	ses						
perty income											
OSS NATIONAL INCOME	_ 296800.0	307500.0	320900.0	342600.0	342700.0	344700.0	375900.0	387000.0a	416600.0a	412200.0a	
	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Resources						
ROSS NATIONAL INCOME Irrent taxes on income,	_ 296800.0	307500.0	320900.0	342600.0	342700.0	344700.0	375900.0	387000.0ª	416600.0ª	412200.0ª	
ealth, etc.		•••		•••		•••					
cial contributions cial benefits other than											
ocial transfers in kind											
ner current transfers											
rent taxes on income,	II.2 Seconda	ry distributi	on of incom	ne account -	- Uses						
alth, etc.											
cial contributions											
cial benefits other than cial transfers in kind											
ther current transfers											
ROSS DISPOSABLE	_										
COME											

All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.
 Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 Includes Subsistence and Home Ownership.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
v	/.I External a	account of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	esources							
mports of goods and services	243611.5	243860.3	255859.9	266613.2	262856.3	236361.4	247594.7	242489.9ª	260565.5a	262770.2a		
Imports of goods	153438.1	160024.7	174423.5	183211.1	178936.8	155652.8	167748.4	159984.0				
Imports of services	86320.0	80140.0	79775.0	81723.0	81500.0	77980.0	76473.0	78875.0				
v	/.l External a	account of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	ses							
xports of goods and services	61304.0	70347.1	76935.9	97807.4	96425.0	101619.0	85658.0	91885.3ª	109856.9ª	142584.4ª		
Exports of goods b	26486.8	31646.3	40470.2	57786.9	50164.9	38178.8	39875.0	49730.0				
Exports of services	34687.3	38077.9	35044.4	38274.7	43307.0	44969.0	42932.0	38088.0				
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	182307.5	173513.2	178924.0	168805.8	166431.3	134742.4	161936.7	150604.6ª	150708.6ª	120185.8 ^a		
	/.II External	account of	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Resou	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES	182307.5	173513.2	178924.0	168805.8	166431.3	134742.4	161936.7	150604.6ª	150708.6ª	120185.8ª		
compensation of employees axes on production and												
mports, less Subsidies								***	***			
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production												
Property income Current taxes on income, Vealth, etc.	10123.4	12923.9	14180.8	16069.2	14380.9	27475.5	13806.4	17795.8				
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than			•••	•••	•••		•••		•••	•••		
ocial transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in et equity of households on	14406.4	15142.0	15726.9	16001.6	15594.2	15476.8	16641.8	16671.7				
pension funds												
V	/.II External	account of p	primary inc	ome and cu	rrent transf	ers - Uses						
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
		•••			•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production												
Property income Current taxes on income and	26595.5	23487.0	23735.1	31430.1	39874.4	52858.7	73168.5	72131.9				
vealth, etc.												
Social contributions	***											

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind												
Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	122820.0	128566.0	125540.0	125036.0	124279.0	144666.0	128129.0	126298.7				
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	53698.3	46453.0	59316.4	44477.1	32786.1	-4087.9	-9434.9	-12923.3				
	V.III.1 Capital	l account - (Changes in	liahilitios ai	nd net worth	h						
CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE	53698.3	46453.0	59316.4	44477.1	32786.1	-4087.9	-9434.9	-12923.3				
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	-54885.8	-64200.8	-61987.7	-68309.5	-42189.3	-21231.5	-30881.1	-32170.5				
Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	54885.8	64200.8	61987.7	68309.5	42189.3	21231.5	30881.1	32170.5				
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	-1187.5	-17747.8	-2671.3	-23832.4	-9403.2	-25319.4	-40316.0	-45093.8				
	V.III.1 Capital	l account -	Changes in	assets								
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	-1187.6	-17747.8	-2671.3	-23832.4	-9403.2	-25319.4	-40316.0	-45093.8				
.,	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	Changes	in liabilitiaa	and not wa	u4la						
			•									
Net incurrence of liabilities	12024.8	21256.5	11081.3	35578.3	17635.7	28619.2	47470.3	23913.6				
Currency and deposits	17747.0	12456.0	12488.0	35172.0	12950.0	21574.0	4940.0	26801.0				
Securities other than shares												
Loans	***	***	***		***				•••			
Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves	-5722.2 	8800.5	-1406.7	406.3	4685.7	7045.2	42530.3	-2887.4 	•••			
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts payable	•••	•••	•••	•••		***						
Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account		•••			•••				•••			
and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET	-0.0	-2172.4	-5481.4	-10766.5	-6576.3	-2128.6	-7083.1	18403.3				
BORROWING (-)	-1200.0	-19900.0	-8200.0	-34600.0	-16000.0	-27400.0	-47400.0	-26700.0		***		
Net acquisition of financial	V.III.2 Financ	ial account	- Changes	in assets								
net acquisition of financial assets	10836.7	1336.2	2928.7	979.4	1656.2	1171.2	71.3	-2776.9		***		
Monetary gold and SDRs												
Currency and deposits												
Securities other than shares												
Loans	10843.7	268.0	3356.2	692.0	-45.4	929.5	-1928.5	-3342.1				
Shares and other equity Insurance technical	587.3	743.6	783.8	866.0	583.6	264.4	183.6	192.2				
reserves												
Financial derivatives												
Other accounts receivable	-594.2	324.7	-1211.4	-578.7	1118.0	-22.7	1816.2	373.0				

 ^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.
 ^b Data for this year(s) have not been revised and therefore, may not be consistent with its components in this table and with corresponding data in other tables.
 ^c Includes changes in FSM reserves, valuation changes, errors, omissions and other components of financial account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	ollar, Fiscal year	ending 30	September								Data i	n thousand
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Output, at basic prices	I. Production	account - I	Resources									
(otherwise, please specify)												
	I. Production	account - l	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in												
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	88554.9	95792.5	106897.3	120082.7	106967.3	93264.5	99880.0	112472.3ª	123504.5ª	115493.8ª		
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices		•••							•••	***		
\#\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	es							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	88554.9	95792.5	106897.3	120082.7	106967.3	93264.5	99880.0	112472.3ª	123504.5ª	115493.8ª		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	44808.1	49470.0	53472.7	54123.0	52104.9	51444.5	54825.6	58116.1ª	58894.4ª	58637.3ª		
subsidies on production	-2383.4	-1125.4	-1742.0	-1185.8	-1130.3	-2383.4	-2313.6	-2004.7ª	-1909.9ª	-2153.7ª		
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,				***			***			***		
GROSS	46130.2	47447.9	55166.6	67145.6	55992.8	44203.5	47368.0	56360.9ª	66520.0a	59010.1a		

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	ollar, Fiscal yea	ending 30 S	September								Data i	n thousar
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)					•••				***			
	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices												
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	4768.0	5647.1	7019.6	8229.7	9325.6	24966.2	10609.6	12213.7a	22934.0a	64836.7ª		
less: Consumption of fixed capital	- 											
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	- 											
	– II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resources	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	4768.0	5647.1	7019.6	8229.7	9325.6	24966.2	10609.6	12213.7ª	22934.0ª	64836.7ª		
	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 3264.0	3589.0	3713.8	3869.2	3857.9	3985.5	4144.4	4190.5ª	4164.3ª	4429.8ª		
subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	1504.0	2058.1		4360.6	 5467.7	20980.6	 6465.2	 8023.2ª	 18769.7ª	 60406.9 ^a		

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	ollar, Fiscal year	ending 30 S	September								Data i	n thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)												
Intermediate consumption, at	I. Production	account - L	Jses									
purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	75842.3	79120.7	78622.6	80254.4	80263.7	79930.9	81350.1	80621.5ª	83221.2ª	85480.0ª		
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices												
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Genera	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
basic prices	75842.3	79120.7	78622.6	80254.4	80263.7	79930.9	81350.1	80621.5 ^a	83221.2ª	85480.0 ^a		
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	75842.3	79119.8										
subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on						•••		***				
production OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	llar, Fiscal year	ending 30 S	September								Data i	n thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)												
	I. Production	account - U	Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at												
purchaser's prices												
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at												
basic prices	86659.3	89867.2	92671.8	92704.7	94898.9	98155.6	99399.2	101080.6a	106896.0a	104716.7a		
Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital												
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices												

		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		200											
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1	.1 Generat	ion of incon	ne account	- Resource	5							
basic prices	_	86659.3	89867.2	92671.8	92704.7	94898.9	98155.6	99399.2	101080.6ª	106896.0a	104716.7a		
	II.1	.1 Generat	ion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	_								•••		•••		
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production	_												
Other taxes on production	_	***					***			***			
Less: Other subsidies on production	_												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	_						***			***			
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	b	86659.3	89867.2	92671.8	92704.7	94898.9	98155.6	99399.2	101080.6ª	106896.0ª	104716.7a		

^a All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for this year. ^b Includes Subsistence and Home Ownership.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, US do	ollar, Fiscal year	ending 30 S	September								Data i	n thousand
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	200											
	I. Production	account - R	Resources									
Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify)												
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at						***						
basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed	_ 3433.3	3707.3	3827.4	3959.7	4138.2	4378.0	4489.5	4584.5				
capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic												
prices				•••								
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	II.1.1 Generat	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
basic prices												
	II.1.1 Generat	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other	_ 3433.3	3707.3	3827.4	3959.7	4138.2	4378.0	4489.5	4584.5				
subsidies on production												
Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS												

Monaco

Source

The Department of Finance and the Economy of the Principality set up a working group, led by the Office of the Director for Economic Growth, to survey the territory and list the economic agents and the statistical factors necessary to the compilation of financial aggregates. In that connection, certain factors that contribute to the compilation of GDP made it necessary to conduct a national statistical survey.

General

In order to ensure comparability and transparency in its relations with the international community, and as far as the available information allows, the Principality used the European System of National and Regional Accounts (ESA 1995) in developing tools for measuring national wealth: gross domestic product (GDP) and gross national income (GNI).

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The GDP calculation is done using the income approach. A survey is conducted to obtain the data for Gross Operating Surplus. The major accounting balances show the macroeconomic consistency of this decision.

The GDP calculated in that fashion is expressed in "value": in other words, in current euros.

To assess the "real" growth of aggregates, the effect of price variation should be isolated from the "volume" effect. In order to do that, the "value" GDP is deflated by the average price variation observed over the past year. The result is the "volume" GDP.

The price index used for these calculations is that of France published by INSEE. GDP in volume will be calculated based on the change in the index of consumer prices of the year 2014. This is also the base year for calculating economic aggregates of the Principality.

Income Approach

The overall gross operating surplus was obtained by extrapolation, using the same methodology for each year. It was possible to include some data on the corporations that did not respond, especially with regard to their legal form, their sector and subsector of activity and, in some cases, their workforce. For the 2007 GDP, and for the 2006 and 2005 GDP calculations, the data for the gross operating surplus of Monaco's economic agents were obtained through a survey.

First, the discriminant variables in gross operating surplus were determined on the basis of the information submitted by the responding corporations. Statistical analysis established five discriminant variables:

- 1. The size of the enterprise: the 100 largest enterprises were handled separately so that their atypical nature would not skew the extrapolation to non-responding corporations;
- 2. The legal form;
- 3. The sector of activity;
- 4. The corporation's workforce; and
- 5. The payroll.

However, the information available for the non-responding corporations did not allow us to use all these explanatory variables. For example, statistical analysis shows that the number of employees seems to be a discriminating variable for gross operating surplus. But that information could not be used because the number of employees was rarely available for the non-responding corporations. As a result, work was refocused on the

known variables for those corporations: legal form and sector and subsector of activity.

Second, the results of the discriminant analyses were corrected for the bias introduced by atypical values. For one legal form and one subsector of activity, 90 per cent of the data were kept for extrapolation. The goal was to have a more stable estimate of gross operating surplus, that was not skewed by enterprises atypical for a given class. Extrapolation could proceed once the average estimate of gross operating surplus for each class was corrected using the information available for non-responding corporations.

Production Approach

Through the analyses carried out to date by most of Monaco's administrative authorities, 16 economic sectors of activity in the Principality have been identified for the 2005-2009 period.

Structural assumptions for the calculation of the gross domestic product by sector:

- For wages, since 2010, Monaco Statistics (IMSEE) used a new segmentation for the economic sectors definition based on the French classification of activities (NAF Rev. 2, 2008). Activities are now divided on 12 economic sectors relied on the aggregates reported by social security administrations and the Association for Employment in Industry and Trade for each of the sectors identified.
- The gross operating surplus for each was extrapolated using the same method as for the overall GDP calculation (c.f. supra).
- Subsidies were allocated and weighted for each of the sectors, according to their type and application.
- Several analyses of the distribution of taxes by sector were conducted and, on that basis, the following rules for their breakdown were set out: A small portion of the value added tax collected is comprised of a "miscellaneous" account and a "not broken down by sector" account. It was agreed that for those two items a proportionality factor corresponding to the known fraction, by sector, of the value added tax collected could be used.

It was also agreed that this proportionality factor could be used for all the other items listed below:

- Transfers by France to the shared value added tax account;
- Import duties:
- Annual ship naturalization fees;
- Excise tax on petroleum products and tobacco excise duties:
- Profits from the tobacco monopoly;
- Leasing fees;
- Stamp duties;
- Taxes on insurance contracts;
- Alcohol excise duty; and
- Taxes levied on company vehicles.

However, it was agreed to include the "real estate value added tax" and "real estate transaction taxes" budget items in the real estate sector.

GDP in current and constant euros:

- In order to compile the GDP in constant euros, a revaluation or inflation index was applied to the 2007 aggregates. Taking the characteristics and geographic situation of the Principality's territory into account, it was decided to rely on the data and assumptions used to compile the GDP of France, published by Monaco Statistics (IMSEE).

The goal of this presentation is to give users of the aggregates the best time series at constant prices. Changes in aggregates at constant prices are more easily interpreted when the year of the constant prices is relatively close to the year of the prices under review. For this reason, changes in aggregates at constant prices in annual national accounts for a given year are systematically calculated by taking the current price aggregates for the previous year as a base and applying to them the price changes of the previous year. These series are first set at 100 in 2005 and then multiplied by the current price value of the aggregate in 2005, simultaneously giving users the scale of the aggregate. The base year for the aggregate is 2005. It is compiled in "value" - in other words, in current euros -

and is calculated "per capita". In light of the specificities of the territory of Monaco, the population used in the calculation includes both the resident and the "presently employed" population.

Since 2013, the GDP in constant euros is presented with base year 2010. Currently, the base year is changed to 2014.

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Euro, V	1993 SNA, Euro, Western calendar year													
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020		
Series		100												
	Industries													
Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and														
uarrying and other industrial ctivities		223567.2	249760.4	244445.3	280359.5	229259.5	252411.3	210313.0	211842.0	203563.8	188989.9			
Construction Vholesale and retail trade, ransportation and storage, ccommodation and food		224352.5	230039.3	249197.5	299768.5	322452.0	561196.1	680083.0	351533.0	415856.2	486393.6			
ervice activities Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		1044365.7	1075287.9	1006499.6	1133210.2	1186803.1	1253099.6	1208477.0	1320720.0	1415422.9	1522721.8			
motorcycles		631455.5	632983.0	552084.9	612276.8	693475.9	737274.7	701152.0	663088.0	737135.6	740361.0			
Transportation and storage Accommodation and food		131254.9	155860.5	163667.7	188835.5	183625.6	191105.5	184270.0	207690.0	195823.8	214836.3			
service activities		281655.3	286444.4	290747.1	332097.9	309701.6	324719.4	323055.0	449942.0	482463.4	567524.4			
ommunication inancial and insurance		209962.3	222464.2	208009.8	196737.0	202132.5	205749.7	227027.0	247782.0	257776.5	286028.7			
ctivities		676981.8	706724.7	731738.5	801570.5	873793.5	912986.1	910605.0	954241.0	942804.6	1061095.1			
Real estate activities Professional, scientific, echnical, administrative and		190879.4	261555.8	236435.2	279585.5	352947.3	347010.0	342473.0	434061.0	453686.5	446172.7			
upport service activities Public administration and lefence, education, human lealth and social work		545232.1	625172.2	690973.0	754056.4	755912.7	753824.7	787408.0	866518.0	973008.0	1041904.0			
activities		423552.0	450107.2	455417.9	495511.4	514356.4	516666.8	521983.0	559184.0	570067.6	731842.9			
other service activities		261421.6	264386.9	325368.4	300827.1	422333.2	345440.6	448436.0	273580.0	326012.7	289552.6			
ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured		3800314.7	4085498.6	4148085.2	4541626.2	4859990.1	5148384.9	5336805.0	5219461.0	5558198.8	6054701.3			
FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on														
roducts		248500.3	288705.7	321759.4	394344.6	461285.9	495216.4	510904.0	473540.0	533750.0	576867.1			
Plus: Taxes on products		454093.6	501412.3	537398.6	596780.3	685372.5	726173.7	745980.0	746471.0	811396.0	858751.0			
Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		205593.3	212706.6	215639.2	202435.8	224086.7	230957.3	235076.0	272931.0	277646.0	281884.0			
PRODUCT		4048815.0	4374204.3	4469844.5	4935970.8	5321276.0	5643601.3	5847709.0	5693001.0	6091948.0	6631568.0			

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Euro, We	stern cale				Data in	thousand						
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year		100 2010					2014					
In	dustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing												
Manufacturing, mining and								•••		***	***	
quarrying and other industrial activities		223567.2	247532.6	239417.5	272458.2	221506.7	241311.0 249665.0	207614.0	207421.0	197309.0	180963.0	
Construction		224352.5	227987.4	244071.9	291320.2	311547.8	536516.3					
Wholesale and retail trade,							555090.1	671356.0	344197.0	403079.0	465734.0	
transportation and storage,												
accommodation and food		1044365.7	1065696.7	985797.9	1101273.3	1146669.7						
service activities							1239465.5	1192968.0	1293158.0	1371935.4	1458044.0	
Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and		631455.5	627337.0	540729.6	595021.2	670025.0	704851.6					
motorcycles		001.00.0	02.000	0.0.20.0	00002112	0.0020.0	729252.9	692154.0	649250.0	714488.0	708914.0	
Transportation and storage		131254.9	154470.3	160301.4	183513.6	177416.0	182701.3 189026.2	181905.0	203356.0	189807.0	205711.0	
Accommodation and food		281655.3	283889.4	284767.0	322738.5	299228.6	310439.2	101000.0	200000.0	100007.10	2007 11.0	
service activities							321186.4	318909.0	440552.0	467640.0	543419.0	
Information and communication		209962.3	220479.8	203731.5	191192.4	195297.1	196701.4	004444.0	040044.0	040057.0	070000	
Financial and insurance		676981.8	700420.9	716688.0	778980.1	844244.9	203511.1 872835.7	224114.0	242611.0	249857.0	273880.0	
activities		0.0000	. 00 .20.0			02	903052.5	898919.0	934328.0	913838.0	1016025.0	
Real estate activities		190879.4	259222.8	231572.2	271706.0	341011.9	331749.5 343234.4	338078.0	425003.0	439747.5	427221.5	
Professional, scientific,							010201.1	000070.0	120000.0	1007 17.0	127221.0	
technical, administrative and		545232.1	619595.8	676761.0	732805.1	730350.4	720673.7					
support service activities							745622.8	777303.0	848435.0	943113.0	997649.0	
Public administration and defence, education, human												
health and social work		423552.0	446092.3	446050.8	481546.6	496962.7	493945.3					
activities							511045.3	515285.0	547515.0	552553.0	700758.0	
Other service activities		261421.6	262028.7	318676.2	292349.0	408051.4	330249.2 341682.1	440004.0	007074.0	245000.2	277253.9	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,		3800314.7	4049057.1	4062767 1	4413630.9	4695642 7		442681.0	267871.0	315996.3	211255.9	
GROSS, at basic prices		0000011	101000111	.002.0		.0000 .2		5268318.0	5110539.0	5387429.0	5797527.0	
Less: Financial intermediation												
services indirectly measured (FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on		248500.3	286130.6	315141.4	383230.9	445686.8	473438.3		•••	***		
products							489828.3	504348.0	463659.0	517351.0	552365.0	
Plus: Taxes on products		454093.6	496939.9	526345.3	579961.5	662195.7	694238.7 718272.7	736407.0	730894.0	786466.0	822275.0	
Less: Subsidies on products		205593.3	210809.3	211203.9	196730.6	216508.8	220800.5					
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC		4048815 O	4335187.6	/377009 5	4706861 º	51/1320 5	228444.4	232059.0	267235.0	269115.0	269911.0	
PRODUCT		+040013.0	-333107.0	- 311800.5	7/ 30001.0	5141328.5		5772666.0	5574198.0	5904780.0	6349892.0	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Euro, W	estern caler	ndar year									Data in	thousands
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices												
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices		4048815.0	4374204.3	4469844.5	4935970.8	5321276.0	5643601.3	5847710.0	5693000.0	6091949.0	6631568.0	
Compensation of employees		2188517.9	2301024.7	2415301.1	2528666.0	2649574.6	2694667.9	2771981.0	2884929.0	2959553.0	3096832.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		100										
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	_	248500.3	288705.7	321759.4	394344.6	461300.0	495217.0	510904.0	473540.0	533750.0	567876.0	
Taxes on production and imports	_	454093.6	501412.3	537398.6	596800.0	685400.0	726174.0	745980.0	746471.0	811396.0	858751.0	
Less: Subsidies	_	205593.3	212706.6	215639.2	202435.8	224100.0	230957.0	235076.0	272931.0	277646.0	281884.0	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	a —	1611796.7	1784473.9	1745100.5	2023080.2	2210415.5	2453717.0	2564825.0	2334531.0	2598646.0	2957869.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Mongolia

Source

National accounts are compiled and disseminated by the National Statistical Office of Mongolia. Annual and quarterly national accounts are compiled and disseminated through the monthly bulletin and the yearbook of Mongolia. Data on Gross Domestic Product are also posted on the website of the National Statistical Office: www.nso.mn.

General

The System of National Accounts used in Mongolia is based on the methodological framework of the System of National Accounts 2008 (2008 SNA). Since 1995, GDP estimates have been calculated using 1993 SNA indicators. Prior to 1995, Mongolia used the concept of National Economic Balance (NEB). From 1995 through 2010, economic activity was classified according to the International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activity (ISIC Rev. 3); as of 2011, the ISIC Rev. 4 was used. Macroeconomic indicators are calculated for 18 types of economic activity.

Symmetric input-output tables have been published for the years of 1966, 1970, 1977, 1983, 1987, 2000 and 2005. Supply and use tables were published for 2005.

The last methodological revision was completed in 2010, covering the series from 1990. The main purpose was data series benchmarked to supply-use table for 2005 and FISIM allocated to users and sectors and implemented ISIC Rev. 4 classification. Revised data are available for GDP by production approach from 1990, GDP by expenditure and by income approaches from 2000.

The Classification of Individual Consumption According to Purpose (COICOP), the Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG), the International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activity (ISIC), and Harmonized Commodity Description and Coding Systems (HS) are used to calculate GDP from the expenditure side.

The National Statistical Office (NSO) revised its methodology for compiling national accounts and for estimating GDP and GNI in 2007. They are available on the website. Also, NSO published a special publication on the national accounts of Mongolia for the period 1960-2010. Preliminary quarterly estimates of GDP are prepared using the production approach and disseminated by the NSO five weeks after the end of the reporting period. The quarterly data are calculated at current and constant 2010 prices. The full set of indicators of the national accounts system is published in the annual compendium on the national accounts. The reporting period is the calendar year. The base year for calculations of indices in constant prices is 2010 since 2011.

In 2013, SUT and IOT were compiled for 2010 on the basis of 2008 SNA recommendations.

- SUT: 203 activities and 311 products, aggregated into matrices of 68x55, 68x48, 48x32, 32x20, 20x20.
- IOT: industry by industry matrices of 55, 48, 32 and 20.

In 2014, annual SUT was compiled for 2011, 2012 and 2013 at current prices. In 2015, annual SUT was compiled for 2014 at current prices.

Annual and quarterly data are benchmarked on the basis of annual SUT at current prices and 2010 constant prices (2010-2014).

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

In Mongolia, GDP is calculated using three approaches: production, expenditure and income. GDP is estimated separately by the production and by the expenditure approaches. GDP by income approach is estimated at the

same time and with the same data sources while as GDP by the production approach is done and with net operating surplus/mixed income as balancing item. The main method of compiling GDP indicators is the production approach. Production-based GDP is calculated at market prices as the sum of the gross value added generated by resident producers plus net taxes (excluding subsidies) on products. Using the expenditure approach, GDP is calculated as all final expenditure in purchasers' prices plus gross fixed capital formation and net exports of goods and services.

Quarterly GDP is compiled and disseminated in current and constant 2010 prices. The calculation is made in market prices. Seasonal adjustment estimates are experimental and for estimation using Demetra + software.

Disaggregated GDP data derived from using the production method is presented in both current and constant prices: Gross value added disaggregated by type of economic activity (18 types of activity) at basic prices; and Taxes on products less subsidies on products. Most transactions are recorded on an accrual basis, with the exception of current expenditure and income of government agencies which are recorded on a cash basis. Output is estimated in basic prices. Intermediate and final consumption are valued at purchaser's prices. Gross fixed capital formation is recorded in market prices. Imports and exports of goods and services are estimated at unit prices (f.o.b.). Indicators of GDP based on the production method and categories of expenditure are estimated at current and constant 2010 prices; using the income method, the categories are estimated only at current prices.

Expenditure Approach

The main sources of data are Socio-economic surveys (household budget survey), foreign trade statistics, agricultural and industrial statistics, the state budget performance report, balance of payments data and investment statistics.

GDP by components of final use comprises expenditures by institutional sectors of the national economy on the final use of goods and services, gross capital formation and exports, excluding imports of goods and services.

Final consumption expenditures are expenditures by institutional units to acquire goods and services which are used directly to satisfy current individual and collective needs.

Household final consumption expenditures include expenditures on goods and services in kind; purchased, receipt free, and production for own consumption. They are estimated in accordance with the International Classification of Individual Consumption by Purpose (COICOP), using data from Household Socio-Economic Surveys. Some expenditure of goods and services are adjusted based on foreign trade, agriculture statistics, CPI and other industry surveys.

General government final consumption expenditure is financed by the State budget, the pension fund and the social security fund. They are estimated in accordance with the Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG), based on expenditure reports on State and local budget performance (execution), and pension fund and social security fund reports.

Final consumption expenditures of non-profit institutions serving households (NPISH) include expenditures of social organizations related to the production of individual non-market goods and services. The estimate is based on annual data.

Gross fixed capital formation is valued on the basis of the total cost of fixed assets acquired by producers (deducting what has been consumed and valuation) in the reporting period. They are estimated in accordance with the produced non-financial asset classification, using data from annual data of enterprises and financial report of enterprises.

The changes in inventories are calculated as the difference between the value of stocks at the beginning and end of the period, valued in market prices for the period. Inventories include raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods and goods for resale.

The value of exports and imports of goods and services is determined from Balance of payments from the Central bank of Mongolia.

For the estimation of the GDP by expenditure approach at constant price, we have used various price and volume indicators. Household final consumption expenditure is mainly deflated by consumer price indices. Government consumption expenditure is deflated by implicit deflators (corresponding deflators of GDP by production approach) and consumer price indices. NPISH consumption expenditure and changes in inventories are deflated by implicit deflators. Gross capital formation is deflated by implicit deflators, consumer price indices, and import goods indices. Exports and imports of goods are deflated by the unit value indices (Paasche indices). For exports and imports of services, the CPI and CPI of China are used, respectively.

Income Approach

GDP by the income approach is estimated at the same time as GDP by the production approach. To a large extent the data sources for primary income categories calculation are the same as GDP by production approach.

Basic data for the calculation of compensation of employees are taken from annual accounting statements.

The main data source for calculation of taxes and subsidies on production and imports is the report of the Ministry of Finance on State budget performance. Also, detailed tax data from tax and custom authorities are used for the calculation.

For non-financial and financial corporations and market housing activities of households, net operating surplus is residual category of value added. In non-market activities gross operating surplus equals the consumption of fixed capital (for the general government consumption of fixed capital is not estimated).

For own-account production of housing services of owner-occupiers, consumption of fixed capital is not estimated. Gross mixed income is a residual category of value added in un-incorporated enterprises of the household sector.

Income-based GDP is only calculated on an annual basis and at current prices.

Production Approach

Using the production method, GDP is calculated in market prices. Its value is obtained by calculating the sum of the gross value added in each sector (in basic prices) plus net taxes (less subsidies) on products and imports. Gross value added is a production indicator defined as output less intermediate consumption for the corresponding type of activity (sector). The primary data sources are:

- (a) The annual and quarterly reports on income and expenditure of State and private enterprises, which includes all types of enterprises;
- (b) The labour force survey and other surveys carried out by the NSO;
- (c) Employment and wage surveys;
- (d) Banking statistics provided by the Central Bank of Mongolia and commercial banks;
- (e) The report on State budget performance prepared by the Ministry of Finance;
- (f) Customs payments and tax reports provided by the tax and customs services, respectively.

Livestock census (annual) data and data from administrative sources are also used.

The output indicator is determined on the basis of sectoral statistical data (statistics on industry; agriculture; construction; commerce; transport and communications and so on) and business statistics, and the content is harmonized with the SNA production boundaries. GDP estimates are calculated in constant prices of 2010. For individual types of economic activity, the extrapolation method using volume or employment indices is used. The deflation method includes commercial services (CPI components).

Overview of the Compilation of the Integrated Economic Accounts

In accordance with the concepts of the 1993 SNA, the data processed include the set of accounts for the economy as a whole, the five institutional sectors of the domestic economy and the rest of the world. Flows (transactions) between institutional units are recorded at the time when claims and obligations arise, are transformed or are cancelled, that is, on an accrual basis. Indicators of flows between institutional units and stocks (assets) are estimated at current market prices as agreed by the participants. Calculations of production, income generation, income use and capital transactions are made directly for institutional sectors of the domestic economy. The "rest of the world" accounts are compiled on the basis of data from the balance of payments.

The national accounts estimates include a full set of accounts for each of the five institutional sectors. All the indicators, from the production account to the capital account, are calculated for each sector of the economy (non-financial corporations, financial institutions, general government, NPISH and households). The "rest of the world" accounts are compiled separately. Data for non-financial corporations are based on the annual reports on income and expenditure of State and private sector corporations. Data on financial institutions are based on the annual statistical reports of commercial banks and the insurance industry. Data on general government are based on the annual performance reports for the State budget. Data on households and NPISHs are based on the annual household budget surveys and other specialized surveys. The "rest of the world" data are based on the balance of payments of Mongolia.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
E	xpenditures	of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	4781.5	5670.8 6625.2	8397.1	11105.4	13279.3	15480.9	16803.3	16634.2	18472.4	21381.0	24893.0	26630.3
Household final	3809.6	4515.6	0391.1	11105.4	13219.3	15460.9	10003.3	10034.2	10472.4	21301.0	24093.0	20030.3
	3009.0		6706.1	9766.0	10612.4	12492.0	12560 1	12001 E	14704.7	17/21 0	20200 6	21022.0
consumption expenditure	44 7	5328.2	6706.1	8766.0	10613.4	12482.9	13568.1	13001.5	14794.7	17431.8	20200.6	21022.9
NPISHs final consumption	41.7	57.0				404-	100.1	400.0		40= 4	4=0.03	400.01
expenditure		59.1	76.6	82.0	85.6	104.7	103.1	129.0	127.5	167.1	176.3ª	166.9ª
General government final	930.2	1098.1										
consumption expenditure		1237.9	1614.5	2257.4	2580.3	2893.3	3132.1	3503.7	3550.2	3782.1	4516.1	5440.4
Individual consumption	517.5	524.6										
expenditure		593.9	733.0	977.1	1123.5	1268.2	1337.4	1446.7	1505.0	1628.3	1754.2	2256.8
Collective consumption	412.7	573.5										
expenditure		644.1	881.5	1280.3	1456.8	1625.2	1794.7	2057.0	2045.1	2153.8	2735.6	3183.6
Gross capital formation	2265.3	3432.7										
		4106.3	7660.6	9328.6	10215.2	7818.4	6114.6	6161.6	8744.4	12830.5	14740.3	9075.1
Gross fixed capital formation	1904.0	2738.3	. 000.0	0020.0	.02.0.2		0	0.00	0	.2000.0		00.0
Gross fixed dapital formation		3364.7	6377.7	7529.2	7528.5	6351.1	4726.0	4915.1	6869.3	9533.1	11535.2	10560.0
Changes in inventories	361.3	694.2	0011.1	7020.2	7320.5	0001.1	4720.0	45 15.1	0005.5	3333.1	11000.2	10000.0
Changes in inventories	301.5	608.0	1009.1	1516.0	2610.0	1372.1	1205.6	1246.5b	1875.0 ^b	3297.4b	3205.2b	-1484.9 ^b
Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.1	1003.1	1310.0	2010.0	1372.1	1203.0	1240.5	1075.0	3231.4	3203.2	-1404.3
	0.0		070.0	000.4	70.7	05.0	400.0					
of valuables	0040.0	133.5	273.8	283.4	76.7	95.2	183.0					
Exports of goods and services	3313.6	4602.7		-0-4-	=.=	440404	40505.4	40040 =	40000 =	100=10	~~	0.4=00.0
	07101	4554.3	6923.3	7271.5	7456.9	11613.4	10567.1	12019.5	16668.5	18951.6	22407.3	21790.9
Exports of goods	2716.4	3943.7										
		3932.0	6150.5	6014.4	6376.9	10568.5	9224.3	10294.8	14228.7	16214.1	19121.5	20017.9
Exports of services	597.3	659.0										
		622.3	772.8	1257.1	1080.0	1044.9	1342.8	1724.7	2439.8	2737.5	3285.8	1773.1
Less: Imports of goods and	3792.0	5246.6										
services		5529.2	9807.3	11017.1	11777.2	12685.7	10334.7	10872.6	16009.0	20751.9	24647.9	20166.7
Imports of goods	2988.4	4188.3										
		4702.6	8587.0	9387.3	9801.0	9871.3	8037.6	7269.4	11172.9	15361.5	16057.8	14648.5
Imports of services	803.6	1058.3										
·		826.6	1220.3	1629.8	1976.2	2814.4	2297.1	3603.2	4836.1	5390.4	8590.1	5518.2
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	22.2	-45.1										
Favrales ODOGG DOMEGEIG	0500.0	0444.5									-111.8	-371.0
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	6590.6	8414.5	40470 -	40000 :	404=4-			00010 -	.=.=.	00111	0=000 -	00050
PRODUCT		9756.6	13173.8	16688.4	19174.2	22227.1	23150.4	23942.9	27876.3	32411.2	37280.8	36958.6

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 3.2 (Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices).

^b Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

 Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

 Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year
 Data in billions

 2009
 2010
 2011
 2012
 2013
 2014
 2015
 2016
 2017
 2018
 2019
 2020

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	300 2005	1000 2010										
E	xpenditures	of the gros	ss domestic	product								
Final consumption expenditure	3071.9	3421.5		•								
		6625.2	7667.7	8762.7	10121.6	10876.0	11475.7	11453.9	11900.9	13104.5	14485.3	15219.1
Household final	2620.9	2910.3										
consumption expenditure		5328.2	6171.1	6989.8	8079.9	8585.2	9287.0	9026.5	9519.2	10694.7	11749.4	12076.3
NPISHs final consumption	32.3	34.2										
expenditure		59.1	68.8	61.5	59.6	66.9	69.4	84.5	80.6	96.5	107.4	94.9
General government final	418.7	477.1										
consumption expenditure		1237.9	1427.7	1711.5	1982.1	2223.9	2119.2	2342.8	2301.0	2313.3	2628.5	3047.9
Gross capital formation	1286.6	1754.7										
oroco capitar formation		4106.3	6683.4	7847.8	7953.8	5562.6	4090.7	4177.7	5623.1	6668.4	8699.9	5006.6
Gross fixed capital formation	1083.6	1441.2										
Cross inter suprial remailer		3364.7	5591.2	6411.5	5951.7	4661.9	3238.9	3254.6	4414.1	5355.8	6614.1	5835.3
Changes in inventories	203.0	313.4										
g		608.0	901.3	1261.1	1950.8	838.7	732.0	923.1a	1209.0a	1312.6a	2085.8a	-828.7a
Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.1										
of valuables	0.0	133.5	190.9	175.2	51.3	62.0	119.8					
Exports of goods and services	2661.5	2841.2			01.0	02.0			•••			***
Experte or goods and corridos	2000	4554.3	5384.8	5832.0	6580.8	10079.5	10091.8	11483.5	13186.0	16354.0	17844.7	17829.8
Exports of goods	2271.0	2426.3	0001.0	0002.0	0000.0				.0.00.0	.0000		020.0
Exporte of goods		3932.0	4679.3	4771.5	5690.6	9293.8	9147.1	10397.5	11707.9	14666.1	16002.1	16708.1
Exports of services	390.5	414.9					•					
_xpo.to 0. 00. 11000	000.0	622.3	705.5	1060.5	890.2	785.7	944.7	1086.0	1478.2	1687.9	1842.6	1121.7
Less: Imports of goods and	3090.8	3834.3										
services		5529.2	8268.2	9543.5	10264.9	10963.8	9709.1	10946.3	13662.5	17879.2b	21865.0	19918.1
Imports of goods	2310.1	2823.0										
importo di goddo	20.0	4702.6	7084.3	7987.6	8467.8	8403.0	7636.1	7288.8	9224.2	9868.0	14783.5	14968.1
Imports of services	780.7	1011.3										
importo di del video		826.6	1183.9	1556.0	1797.1	2560.8	2073.1	3657.4	4438.3	3851.4	7081.5	4950.0
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	-15.5	-20.2										
Italiana alaa apanay		20.2	-24.1	-45.5	-40.7	-72.1	-98.3	-132.8	-155.7	-131.8	-114.5	-103.5
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	3913.7	4162.8										
PRODUCT	0010.1	9756.6	11443.6	12853.4	14350.7	15482.2	15850.8	16036.0	16891.8	18115.9	19050.5	18034.0
		0,00.0	11-1-10.0	12000.4	1-1000.7	10102.2	10000.0	10000.0	.0001.0	.0110.0	.0000.0	1000-1.0

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 GROSS DOMESTIC 6590.6 8414 5 **PRODUCT** 16688.4 37280.8 13173.8 36958.6 9756.6 19174.2 22227.1 23150.4 23942.9 27876.3 32411.2 Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the -39.0 -5.7 rest of the world, net -42 2 -147 0 -331 0 -285.2 -206 1 -83.5 -60.5 -107.5 78.3 522 4 747 0 Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of 11.7 22.4 24.6 38.2 46.4 69.9 97.6 105.8 125.7 153.1 309.2 817.1 918.8 the world Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of 17.4 61.4 the world 66.8 185.2 377.4 355.1 303.7 189.3 186.2 260.5 230.9 294.7 171.8 Plus: Property income - from -275.9 -721.1 -744.7 -938.5 -797.7 -1600.9 -1911.2 -3817.4 -3400.3 -4709.5 -4335.5 and to the rest of the world, net -957.9 -1815.4 Plus: Property income - from 23.3 19.8 17.1 9.1 33.1 103.3 234.2 46.5 the rest of the world 14.1 31.3 6.0 10.2 21.2 Less: Property income - to 299.2 740.9 the rest of the world 3503.5 758.9 955.7 989.2 806.8 1606.8 1825.6 1932.4 3850.6 4943.7 4382.0

^b Discrepancy between components and total.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Sum of Compensation of												
employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net	-281.6	-760.1 -786.9	-1085.6	-1288.8	-1082.9	-1807.0	-1899.0	-1971.7	-3924.9	-3322.0	-4187.1	-3588.5
Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the	35.0	42.2										
world	35.0	38.7	55.3	77.7	79.1	103.5	116.0	146.9	186.2	412.4	1051.3	965.2
Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the	316.6	802.3										
world	310.0	825.6	1140.9	1366.6	1162.0	1910.5	2014.9	2118.6	4111.1	3734.4	5238.4	4553.7
Plus: Taxes less subsidies on		020.0		1000.0	1102.0	10.0.0	2011.0	2110.0		0.0	0200.1	
production and imports - from												
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies		•••										25.6
on production and imports -												
Less: Taxes less subsidies											•••	30.3
on production and imports -												
to the rest of the world	0000.4	7054.4										4.6
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	6309.1	7654.4 8969.7	12088.2	15399.6	18091.3	20420.1	21251.4	21971.1	23951.4	29089.3	33093.8	33395.7
Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net	267.5	201.6	200.0	325.4	040.0	250.0	245.0	450.0	400.0	007.0	040.4	4000.4
Plus: Current transfers -	375.0	253.6 416.5	299.8	323.4	218.0	258.2	345.9	450.2	438.3	637.0	640.4	1269.1
from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to		418.0 214.9	571.8	682.1	524.4	594.0	634.6	651.7	644.5	941.5	996.4	1553.9
the rest of the world	107.5	164.4	272.0	356.7	306.5	335.8	288.7	201.5	206.3	304.5	356.0	284.9
Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME	6576.6	7856.1 9223.2	12387.9	15725.0	18309.3	20678.3	21597.3	22421.3	24389.6	29726.2	33734.1	34664.8
Less: Final consumption												
expenditure / Actual final consumption	4781.5	5670.8 6625.2	8397.1	11105.4	13279.3	15480.9	16803.3	16634.2	18472.4	21381.0	24893.0	26630.3
Equals: SAVING, GROSS	1795.1	2185.3 2598.0	3990.8	4619.6	5030.0	5197.4	4794.0	5787.1	5917.3	8345.2	8841.2	8034.5
Plus: Capital transfers - from	231.2	206.4										
and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - from	231.2	205.1 207.0	143.8	163.7	194.1	181.9	224.9	194.5	189.9	218.3	431.5	299.9
the rest of the world		205.7	147.7	166.7	199.1	184.1	227.2	200.8	199.7	229.2	435.1	305.5
Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world	0.0	0.6 0.6	3.9	3.0	5.0	2.1	2.3	6.4	9.8	10.9	3.6	5.6
Less: Gross capital formation	2265.3	3432.7 4106.3	7660.6	9328.6	10215.2	7818.4	6114.6	6161.6	8744.4	12830.5	14740.3	9075.1
Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced			. 555.5	0020.0	.0210.2	. 5 10.7	5.11.0	0.01.0	♥. 11. 1	.2500.0	10.0	3370.1
non-financial assets												
Plus: Statistical discrepancy	-22.2	45.1 									-111.8	-371.0
Equals: NET LENDING (+) /												
NET BORROWING (-) OF	-261.2	-995.9										
THE NATION		-1303.1	-3526.0	-4545.3	-4991.1	-2439.1	-1095.7	-180.1	-2637.3	-4267.0	-5579.5ª	-1111.6
No Less: Consumption of fixed	et values: G 467.3	iross Nation 490.1	nal Income	Gross Nati	onal Dispos	sable Incom	e / Saving (Gross less (Consumptio	n of fixed c	apital	
capital	407.3	490.1 686.1	798.5	1086.7	1205.6	1707.6	1950.0	2236.5	2588.1	2958.5	3961.4b	3413.7
Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME	5841.7	7164.4 8283.6	11289.7	14312.9	16885.7	18712.5	19301.4	19734.6	21363.2	26130.8	29132.4	29982.0
Equals: NET NATIONAL	6109.2	7366.0			17103.7			20184.8			29772.8	
DISPOSABLE INCOME Equals: SAVING, NET	1327.7	8537.1 1695.2	11589.5	14638.3	17 103.7	18970.8	19647.3	20104.8	21801.5	26767.8	29112.8	31251.1
		1911.9	3192.4	3532.9	3824.4	3489.8	2844.0	3550.5	3329.1	5386.7	4879.8	4620.9

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).
^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.6 (Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

Table 2.4 Value added by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Industries Agriculture, forestry and fishing 1202.2 1177.4 1144.7 1357.9 1878.8 2572.0 2965.4 3092.0 2798.8 2865.4 3495.7 4026.6 4458.8 Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities 1120.1 1337.4 1839.3 2542.5 2922.1 3045.2 2748.1 Forestry and logging 24 6 20.5 39.5 29.6 43 2 46.8 50.6 Fishing and aquaculture 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial 1894 7 2673.3 4869.8 6012.0 3725.0 4297.8 6208.0 7163.0 9662.6 11467.0 12924.7 12784.0 activities 2988.4 1913.0 Mining and quarrying 1285.9 2102.2 2536.2 2742.8 2849.4 3661.0 3956.0 4817.3 6543.4 7721.0 8642.6 7994.0 Manufacturing 425.0 539.8 664.8 931.4 1248.7 1672.3 1950.9 1768.2 1753.7 2516.3 3063.6 3508.5 3946.8 Electricity, gas, steam and 157.4 190.2 190.2 212.4 233.9 270.5 313.6 379.9 469.1 478.0 546.8 609.7 650.4 air conditioning supply Water supply; sewerage, waste management and 26.4 30.2 remediation activities 31.2 45.0 72.5 77.5 86.5 104.0 122.9 124.9 135.5 163.9 192.8 Construction 86.2 107.2 250.2 4028 837 5 979 7 989 0 978.0 949 1 10298 1191.1 1411 0 1360 6 Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food 1023.1 1389 8 service activities 2870.5 3311.8 3316.4 3850.5 4096.7 4127.8 4512.6 4863.3 5679.2 4985.8 1929.5 Wholesale and retail trade: 696.5 432.6 repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles 1199.0 1973.3 2231.1 2267.2 2544.8 2670.3 2646.6 2875.6 3025.3 3547.2 3301.6 546.7 Transportation and storage 645.7 677.9 802.9 843.6 1109.2 1370.4 1516.7 1392.2 894.4 1210.6 1239.4 1732.6 Accommodation and food 43.7 47.5 service activities 52.6 94.3 186.2 205.5 196.6 215.8 241.8 266.6 321.3 399.3 292.0 Information and 215.5 245.9 255.7 290.3 379.6 413.9 492.1 496.6 489.3 489.8 553.5 648.5 674.7 communication 212.7 239.6 Financial and insurance 583.5 782.3 1041.8 1239.7 1559.1 1802.4 activities 239.6 381.1 1224.3 1417.5 1836.0 479.6 554.5 Real estate activities 687.7 884.2 957.3 1162.3 1495.1 1586.3 1640.0 1660.3 1825.1 1934.2 1960.6 Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and 154.5 158.1 213.5 287.4 601.8 660.3 715.0 725.9 641.5 644.3 693.5 862.7 845.4 support service activities Professional, scientific and 65.7 70.0 technical activities 132.3 216.2 424.2 446.8 504.4 507.8 427.3 404.5 427.6 545.6 559.9 Administrative and support 88.8 88.1 service activities 239.7 265.9 285.4 81.1 71.2 177.6 213.4 210.6 218.1 214.2 317.1 Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work 702.4 782.9 activities 972.4 1211.6 1761.1 2002.5 2315.5 2546.8 2643.0 2777.5 2972.2 3669.2 4177.9 Public administration and defence; compulsory social 267.2 303.0 security 425 4 515.3 699.1 788.8 907.2 1059.7 1118.4 1171.8 1223.1 1407.0 1692.6 Education 312.1 336 6 379.8 503.1 745.0 854.6 996.0 1014.0 1043.0 1115.2 1190.7 1534.2 1685.3 123.0 Human health and social 143 2 490.4 558.4 800.0 work activities 167.2 193.2 317.0 359.1 412.3 473.1 481.6 728.1 52.7 57.5 Other service activities 76.5 106.8 236.5 275.4 275.4 276.5 272.3 318.9 224.8 294.8 309.6 Arts, entertainment and 27 9 31 1 32.0 39.5 87.0 87.2 98.1 106.7 106.2 112.1 113.2 135.6 143.5 recreation Other service activities 24.9 26.5 44.4 67.2 137.8 149.3 177.3 188.1 169.2 164.5 159.1 174.0 175.4 Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, 5998.9 7410.9 GROSS, at basic prices 8758.2 11517.4 14834.0 16995.7 20151.7 21264.7 21952.1 25336.3 28892.8 33268.2 33402.7

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	591.8	1003.6										
products		998.4	1656.3	1854.4	2178.6	2075.3	1885.7	1990.7	2540.0	3518.5	4012.6	3555.9
Plus: Taxes on products	608.7	1041.0										
•		1048.4	1755.0	1947.0	2276.8	2193.0	1974.3	2109.3	2662.9	3646.4	4154.4	3739.9
Less: Subsidies on products	16.9	37.4										
,		50.0	98.7	92.6	98.3	117.7	88.6	118.5	122.9	127.9	141.7	184.0
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	6590.6	8414.5										
PRODUCT		9756.6	13173.8	16688.4	19174.2	22227.1	23150.4	23942.9	27876.3	32411.2	37280.8	36958.6

Table 2.5 Value added by industries at constant prices (ISIC Rev. 4)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togroo	j, Western ca	ienuai yeai										in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	300 2005	1000 2010										
	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing	796.3	664.1 1144.7	1141.1	1381.3	1646.2	1871.4	2072.0	2200.7	2240.5	2340.6	2537.9	2694.5
Crop and animal production,												
hunting and related service			4440.5	4050.7	4000.0	4044.0	00444					
activities Forestry and logging		1120.1	1116.5	1356.7	1623.3	1844.9	2044.4					
Forestry and logging		24.6	24.6	24.6	22.9	26.5	26.5					
Fishing and aquaculture		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		•••			
Manufacturing, mining and		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0			•••	•••	***
quarrying and other industrial activities	1059.1	1098.3 2988.4	3215.7	3476.7	4023.6	4636.7	5157.2	5160.6	5137.6	5560.7	5699.2	5352.3
Mining and quarrying	711.5	736.9 2102.2	2263.7	2452.2	2905.8	3469.3	3957.7	3964.1	3745.6	3972.9	3956.4	3584.8
Manufacturing	234.3	248.6 664.8	717.1	779.7	859.7	895.7	919.4	912.1	1093.3	1264.5	1402.2	1420.3
Electricity, gas, steam and	96.0	96.1	717.1	119.1	659.7	093.1	919.4	912.1	1093.3	1204.5	1402.2	1420.3
air conditioning supply	30.0	190.2	203.1	213.2	224.8	238.6	249.3	254.2	268.2	290.2	307.3	314.7
Water supply; sewerage,												
waste management and	17.3	16.6										
remediation activities		31.2	31.9	31.5	33.3	33.1	30.8	30.2	30.6	33.1	33.2	32.5
Construction	51.7	60.2 250.2	307.0	568.8	614.2	588.0	586.9	558.1	621.9	651.4	703.2	651.3
Wholesale and retail trade,												
transportation and storage,	700.0	000.0										
accommodation and food service activities	762.3	902.3 1929.5	2602.0	2884.5	3050.2	3216.1	3090.1	3153.8	3453.1	3605.3	3806.5	3239.8
Wholesale and retail trade;		1323.3	2002.0	2004.5	3030.2	32 10.1	3030.1	3133.0	3433.1	3003.3	3000.3	3233.0
repair of motor vehicles and	278.2	387.5										
motorcycles		1199.0	1755.4	1965.6	2139.6	2191.3	2014.4	1961.9	2095.3	2141.2	2310.4	2053.5
Transportation and storage	459.4	491.5										
Accommodation and food	04.7	677.9	780.0	843.2	831.0	953.9	1002.5	1117.6	1276.2	1373.2	1401.0	1119.4
service activities	24.7	23.3 52.6	66.7	75.8	79.6	70.9	73.3	74.4	81.6	91.0	95.1	66.9
Information and	169.5	180.3	00.7	75.0	75.0	70.5	70.0	74.4	01.0	31.0	33.1	00.5
communication		255.7	270.5	314.3	361.1	378.2	368.7	344.3	390.1	420.4	451.8	453.4
Financial and insurance	143.1	143.6										
activities		239.6	357.4	509.0	666.0	883.3	1011.8	1035.2	1128.9	1190.7	1313.3	1325.4
Real estate activities	195.5	195.9 687.7	704.0	718.0	742.1	769.5	802.9	812.9	867.5	927.6	951.8	934.1
Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and	90.3	94.7	040.4	040 =	000.0	050 4	0540	040.0	040.0	050.5	0746	000.0
support service activities Professional, scientific and	30.4	213.5 41.9	216.4	219.7	233.6	252.4	254.6	242.6	242.3	256.5	274.3	262.6
technical activities	30.4	132.3	133.8	135.3	146.0	164.0	163.7	151.6	142.6	152.9	167.0	166.7
Administrative and support	59.9	52.8	100.0	100.0	140.0	104.0	100.7	151.0	172.0	102.3	107.0	100.7
service activities		81.1	82.6	84.3	87.6	88.4	90.9	91.0	99.7	103.7	107.3	95.9

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series Base year	300 2005	1000 2010										
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
health and social work	223.7	225.3										
activities		972.4	922.1	950.2	982.6	1015.1	1029.0	1036.6	1057.6	1075.8	1119.5	1135.6
Public administration and												
defence; compulsory social	75.6	76.1										
security		425.4	387.5	408.0	423.6	434.3	447.4	447.2	452.5	455.1	477.1	480.3
Education	100.2	99.1										
		379.8	383.0	387.3	392.4	398.6	395.9	403.8	415.7	426.4	440.1	450.1
Human health and social	47.9	50.1										
work activities		167.2	151.6	154.9	166.6	182.3	185.7	185.6	189.3	194.3	202.2	205.1
Other service activities	28.3	28.2										
		76.5	80.7	86.5	92.3	89.9	89.4	95.7	98.6	100.4	99.7	96.8
Arts, entertainment and	9.3	11.5										
recreation	0.0	32.0	28.3	28.9	30.3	30.4	31.4	34.1	34.5	34.7	36.4	36.0
Other service activities	19.0	16.7										
		44.4	52.4	57.6	62.0	59.5	58.0	61.6	64.1	65.7	63.3	60.9
Private households with												
employed persons	•••											
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	3519.7	3592.9								• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	***	
GROSS, at basic prices	0010.7	8758.2	9817.0	11109.0	12411.9	13700.6	14462.7	14640.5	15238.1	16129.5	16957.0	16145.9
Less: Financial intermediation		0700.2	0017.0	11100.0	12111.0	10700.0	11102.7	11010.0	10200.1	10120.0	10001.0	10110.0
services indirectly measured												
(FISIM)												
Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on	394.0	569.9		•••				•••	•••			
products	334.0	998.4	1626.5	1744.4	1938.8	1781.7	1388.0	1395.5	1653.7	1986.4	2093.4	1888.1
Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC	3913.7	4162.8	1020.0		1000.0	1701.7	1000.0	1000.0	1000.7	1000.4	2000.4	1300.1
PRODUCT	5515.7	9756.6	11443.6	12853.4	14350.7	15482.3	15850.7	16035.9	16891.8	18115.9	19050.5	18034.0

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Total Economy

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	12718.1	15085.2 17919.9	24106.3	29873.7	33935.7	41297.9	41154.9	42516.7	50165.4	60944.5	70932.6	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	6719.3	7674.4										
prices		9161.6	12588.8	15039.7	16940.1	21146.1	19890.2	20564.6	24829.1	32051.8	37664.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	5998.9	7410.9										
GROSS, at basic prices		8758.2	11517.4	14834.0	16995.7	20151.7	21264.7	21952.1	25336.3	28892.8	33268.2	
Compensation of employees	1895.8	2122.0										
		2199.2	3150.1	4393.9	4979.9	5852.5	6248.6	6599.6	7436.4	8394.1	9968.8	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies		19.0	32.4	26.2	71.5	114.2	93.3	88.3	114.9	140.4	150.0	
Taxes on production and												
imports		22.8	45.6	60.6	118.0	146.5	136.9	115.5	152.7	166.4	183.4	
Taxes on products												
•												
Other taxes on production												
		22.8	45.6	60.6	118.0	146.5	136.9	115.5	152.7	166.4	183.4	
Less: Subsidies												
		3.8	13.2	34.4	46.5	32.3	43.5	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on												
production		3.8	13.2	34.4	46.5	32.3	43.5	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	2664.3	3866.6										
GROSS a		6540.1	8334.9	10413.9	11944.2	14185.0	14922.8	15264.3	17785.0	20358.3	23149.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1438.8	1422.3										
								•••				
Less: Consumption of fixed	467.3	490.1										
capital		686.1	798.5	1086.7	1205.6	1707.6	1950.0	2236.5	2588.1	2958.5	3766.7 ^b	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	2199.7	3377.4										
c		5854.0	7536.4	9327.3	10738.6	12477.5	12972.8	13027.8	15196.9	17399.8	19383.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET	1436.1	1421.4										

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Gross capital formation d		3432.7 4106.3	7660.6	9328.6	10215.2	7818.4	6114.6	6161.6	8744.4	12830.5	14740.3	
Gross fixed capital formation ^d		2738.3 3364.7	6377.7	7529.2	7528.5	6351.1	4726.0	4915.1	6869.4	9533.1	11535.2	
Changes in inventories d		694.2 608.0	1009.1	1516.0	2610.0	1372.1	1205.6	1246.5	1875.0	3297.4	3205.2	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		0.1 133.5	273.8	283.4	76.7	95.2	183.0					
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	1002.2	1030.5 1033.7	1037.7	1056.4	1103.6	1110.7	1151.2	1147.8	1238.3	1253.0	1146.2	

a Includes Mixed Income, Gross,

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Agriculture, forestry and fishing (A)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 1853.3 1777.1 1746.4 2048.3 2634.8 3485.9 4178.4 4386.8 4290.7 4271.3 5274.6 6047.1 Less: Intermediate 575.0 consumption, at purchaser's 676.0 601.7 690.4 756.0 913.9 1213.0 1294.8 1491.9 1405.9 1778.9 2020.5 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 1177.4 1202.2 1144.7 GROSS, at basic prices 1357.9 1878.8 2572.0 2965.4 3092.0 2798.8 2865.4 3495.7 4026.6 Compensation of employees 36.9 37.9 45.2 158.3 158.2 193.5 236.6 259.2 79.1 234.5 282.4 315.7 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 0.2 -9.9 -29.2 -36.2 -20.3 -24.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 Taxes on production and imports 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.4 Less: Subsidies 10.2 29.5 36.7 20.7 24.6 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 10.2 29.5 36.7 20.7 24.6 ... OPERATING SURPLUS, 32.7 33.8 GROSS 1099.3 1209.5 1749.8 2749.0 2857.1 2719.3 2630.5 3212.8 3710.8 2414.8 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 1107.8 1130.5 Less: Consumption of fixed 9.9 6.6 7.4 11.5 11.3 13.8 20.0 34.8 22.9 11.6 38.1 44.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 24.8 27.2 1091.9 1198.0 1738.6 2401.0 2729.0 2822.2 2696.4 2618.9 3174.7 3666.9 MIXED INCOME NET 1105.8 1130.5 Gross capital formation 91.1 293.6 1680.9 791.6 1565.5 1413.8 1529.8 1578.8 1355.3 544.1 Gross fixed capital formation 123.1 236.0 248.9 889.2 979.2 995.9 1074.1 1124.8 62.4 894.0 Changes in inventories -31.9 231.2 308.1 542.7 671.5 791.7 434.7 533.8 504.7 230.5 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 348.8 346.6 370.0 329.1 310.7 327.6 348.4 334.1 290.2 persons) 346.6 342.8 356.4

^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3 (Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates). Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).

c Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^d Discrepancy between components and total.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Crop and animal production, hunting and related service activities (01)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western c	alendar year									Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		1693.3	1986.6	2570.0	3445.0	4100.4	4302.0	4192.7				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		573.2	649.2	730.7	902.6	1178.3	1256.9	1444.6				
GROSS, at basic prices		1120.1	1337.4	1839.3	2542.5	2922.1	3045.2	2748.1				
Compensation of employees		39.4	142.6	141.8	179.1	213.6	234.3	79.0				
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and		0.2	-9.9	-29.2	-36.2	-20.3	-24.3	0.4				
imports		0.2	0.3	0.2	0.5	0.4	0.3	0.4				
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		0.2	0.3	0.2	0.5	0.4	0.3	0.4				
Less: Subsidies			10.2	29.5	36.7	20.7	24.6					
Subsidies on products Other subsidies on												
production OPERATING SURPLUS,			10.2	29.5	36.7	20.7	24.6					
GROSS a		1080.5	1204.7	1726.7	2399.6	2728.8	2835.1	2668.7				
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed												
capital		6.5	9.3	9.0	13.2	16.5	31.0	22.9				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		1074.0	1195.3	1717.8	2386.4	2712.3	2804.1	2645.8				
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Forestry and logging (02)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	alendar year									Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		53.0	60.7	64.7	40.9	77.7	84.6	98.0				
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		28.5	40.2	25.3	11.3	34.5	37.8	47.3				
GROSS, at basic prices		24.6	20.5	39.5	29.6	43.2	46.8	50.6				
Compensation of employees		5.8	15.7	16.4	14.4	23.0	24.9	0.1				
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and							0.0	0.0				
imports		***					0.0	0.0				
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production							0.0	0.0				
Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a		18.8	4.8	23.1	15.2	20.2	21.9	50.6				

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital		 0.9	 2.2	 2.3	0.6	 3.5	3.8	0.0				
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		17.9	2.6	20.8	14.6	16.7	18.1	50.6				
MIXED INCOME, NET							***					
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Fishing and aquaculture (03)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog	, Western c	alendar year									Da	ta in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series		1000										
Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's		0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1					
prices Equals: VALUE ADDED,		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1					
GROSS, at basic prices		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
Compensation of employees Taxes on production and		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,												
GROSS a		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed					***	***	***					
capital		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0					
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation												

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities (B+C+D+E)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog											Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	4372.3	5475.1 7145.3	9608.7	10838.2	11642.2	15696.0	14803.2	15663.8	20963.2	26512.8	30409.6	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	2477.6	2801.8										
prices		4156.9	5883.7	6540.4	6772.4	9684.0	8595.2	8500.7	11300.6	15045.8	17484.9	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1894.7	2673.3										
GROSS, at basic prices		2988.4	3725.0	4297.8	4869.8	6012.0	6208.0	7163.0	9662.6	11467.0	12924.7	
Compensation of employees	483.5	535.3										
		493.7	889.3	1198.5	1295.9	1339.8	1434.0	1481.8	1763.6	2126.5	2601.4	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies		8.0	29.8	34.8	84.2	96.0	93.5	48.9	77.9	100.7	108.7	
Taxes on production and												
imports		9.6	29.8	34.8	84.2	96.0	93.5	48.9	77.9	100.7	108.7	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		 9.6	29.8	34.8	84.2	96.0	93.5	48.9	77.9	100.7	108.7	
Less: Subsidies		1.7										
Subsidies on products								•••	•••			
Other subsidies on production		 1.7	***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***		
OPERATING SURPLUS,	1400.6	2133.8										
GROSS a MIXED INCOME, GROSS	10.6	2486.8 4.2	2805.9	3064.6	3489.7	4576.3	4680.5	5632.4	7821.0	9239.7	10214.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed	260.9	269.3								•••	***	
capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1139.7	239.0 1864.5	295.7	448.8	484.2	763.2	883.0	901.1	1091.7	1326.3	1810.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET	10.6	2247.8 4.2	2510.3	2615.8	3005.4	3813.0	3797.6	4731.3	6729.3	7913.4	8404.4	
Gross capital formation		 1288.1								***	***	
Gross fixed capital formation		1351.4 1101.0	3372.1	3259.2	4130.4	2201.2	1484.7	2079.6	2203.7	5864.9		
Changes in inventories		1467.0 187.0	3227.8	3553.9	2983.3	2164.4	1662.2	1480.1	1755.6	3599.4	•••	
Acquisitions less disposals		-115.5	144.3	-294.8	1147.1	36.8	-177.5	599.5	448.1	2265.6		
of valuables	***											
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)		 119.1	128.0	132.8	153.0	149.1	145.4	146.5	167.5	181.7	178.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Mining and quarrying (B)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 2326.9 3123.1 4120.1 5686.3 5787.0 6099.8 9271.3 8154.6 8711.4 12098.8 15348.6 17225.2 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 1041.0 1210.1 prices 2018.0 3150.1 3044.3 3250.3 5610.3 4198.6 3894.1 5555.4 7627.6 8582.6 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 1285.9 1913.0 GROSS, at basic prices 2102.2 2536.2 2742.8 2849.4 3661.0 3956.0 4817.3 6543.4 7721.0 8642.6 Compensation of employees 206.5 229.3 1483.7 591.3 788.9 778.3 765.8 740.0 776.8 964 4 1174.8 260.2 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 4.5 25.7 28.6 75.8 87.9 85.7 34 1 54 1 596 70.1 Taxes on production and 4.5 25.7 70.1 imports 28.6 75.8 87.9 85.7 34.1 54.1 59.6 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 4.5 25.7 28.6 75.8 85.7 34.1 59.6 70.1 87.9 54.1 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 1069.7 1682.1 GROSS 1837.5 1919.3 1925.2 1995.4 2807.4 3130.2 4006.4 5524.9 6486.6 7088.9 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 9.7 Less: Consumption of fixed 132.7 140.7 132.3 155.3 255.6 310.2 455.6 480.6 507.9 594.9 721.4 1136.6 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 937.0 1541.3 1705.1 1764.0 1669.5 1685.2 2351.8 2649.6 3498.4 4929.9 5765.2 5952.3 MIXED INCOME, NET 9.7 1.7

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Gross capital formation		917.7										
•		875.5	2596.6	3125.4	2966.8	1238.0	565.3	1324.6	1342.9	1635.1		
Gross fixed capital formation		854.6										
		1033.5	2560.0	3083.5	2167.9	1360.3	767.6	668.5	925.9	1838.3		
Changes in inventories		63.1										
•		-158.0	36.6	41.9	798.8	-122.3	-202.2	656.0	417.0	-203.2		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000	34.8	34.1										
persons)		34.1	45.1	46.7	50.3	40.9	42.6	38.2	52.0	57.7	57.9	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Manufacturing (C)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 1623.9 1910.2 2281.1 3104.2 4028.9 4411.3 5335.7 5320.2 5210.1 6780.4 8635.1 10259.4 Less: Intermediate 1198.9 1370.3 consumption, at purchaser's prices 1616.3 2172.8 2780.3 2738.9 3384.8 3552.0 3456.4 4264.0 5571.5 6750.9 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 425.0 539.8 GROSS, at basic prices 664.8 931.4 1248.7 1672.3 1950.9 1768.2 1753.7 2516.3 3063.6 3508.5 Compensation of employees 175.4 201.5 126.5 150.9 225.7 297.1 336.5 389.4 366.8 428.9 550.9 680.4 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 1.7 2.3 3.9 5.2 6.5 5.8 11.8 19.2 20.2 22.4 Taxes on production and imports 3.4 23 39 52 6.5 5.8 11.8 192 20.2 22.4 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 3.4 2.3 3.9 5.2 6.5 5.8 11.8 19.2 20.2 22.4 Less: Subsidies 1.7 Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on ... production 1.7 OPERATING SURPLUS, 248.8 336.0 **GROSS** 536.6 778.2 1019.1 1370.1 1607.9 1373.0 1375.1 2068.3 2492.5 2805.7 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 8.0 2.3 Less: Consumption of fixed 64.1 59.8 33.2 40.6 80.4 90.6 167.1 242.1 183.7 272.4 360.0 371.3 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 184.6 276.2 503.4 737.6 938.7 1279.4 1440.8 1130.9 1191.4 1795.8 2132.5 2434.3 MIXED INCOME, NET 0.8 2.3 231.8 Gross capital formation 610.3 3592 0 5314 303.3 739.0 645.2 389.3 435.9 497 4 121.6 Gross fixed capital formation 208.3 262.3 325.0 385.5 470.3 619.0 598.2 512.1 1114.1 Changes in inventories 110.3 289.0 269.1 -21.7 353.5 140.0 26.2 -208.9 -76.2 2477.9 ... Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 64.8 62.7 81.0 86.1 100.8 persons) 65.8 64.9 85.5 81.3 93.1 90.4

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply (D)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billi
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	347.1	366.4 636.8	677.4	824.1	904.5	842.8	1047.4	1427.5	1755.6	2186.3	2531.0	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	189.7	176.2										
orices		446.5	465.0	590.3	634.0	529.2	667.5	958.4	1277.6	1639.5	1921.3	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	157.4	190.2										
GROSS, at basic prices		190.2	212.4	233.9	270.5	313.6	379.9	469.1	478.0	546.8	609.7	
Compensation of employees	80.6	85.3										
	55.0	86.1	114.4	138.3	168.9	184.2	217.6	245.3	273.4	303.8	312.3	
Taxes on production and						· - · · -	0					
imports, less Subsidies		1.5	1.6	1.9	2.8	1.3	1.5	2.6	3.1	5.1	4.9	
Taxes on production and			1.0	1.5	2.0	1.0	1.5	2.0	0.1	0.1	1.0	
imports		1.5	1.6	1.9	2.8	1.3	1.5	2.6	3.1	5.1	4.9	
Taxes on products			1.0	1.9	2.0	1.3	1.5	2.0	٥.١	J. I	4.9	
raxes on products												
Other terror and teller												
Other taxes on production		4.5	4.0	4.0	0.0	4.0	4.5	0.0	0.4	- 4	4.0	
		1.5	1.6	1.9	2.8	1.3	1.5	2.6	3.1	5.1	4.9	
Less: Subsidies												
				•••	•••		•••					
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	76.8	104.9										
GROSS a		102.6	96.3	93.6	98.8	128.0	160.8	221.2	201.4	238.0	292.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed	55.9	59.2										
capital		62.4	86.0	93.3	67.1	117.5	133.2	161.4	177.5	194.0	220.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	20.9	45.7										
b		40.3	10.4	0.3	31.7	10.6	27.6	59.9	23.9	44.0	72.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET				0.0	· · · ·		20	33.0	_0.0	0		
VIIALD INCOIVIL, INL I												
Gross capital formation		103.8				***	***	•••	***	***		
Sioss capital formation		-58.9	184.2	-178.4	410.7	279.1	211.7	304.8	259.7	471.3		
Cross fixed conital formation			104.2	-170.4	410.7	۷۱۶.۱	211.7	304.0	208.7	4/1.3		
Gross fixed capital formation		93.8	254.2	404.0	200 5	202.2	040.4	454.0	4545	470.0		
		191.9	354.0	124.8	398.5	262.8	212.1	154.3	154.5	479.2		
Changes in inventories		10.0	400 -		40 :	40 -		450 -	40= -			
		-250.8	-169.8	-303.2	12.1	16.3	-0.4	150.5	105.2	-7.8		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000	0.0	12.4										
persons)		12.4	11.9	14.5	13.8	15.5	15.6	16.2	17.5	16.3	19.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Water supply; sewerage, waste management and remediation activities (E)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog											Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	74.3	75.5 107.3	140.9	198.1	226.7	246.2	281.1	314.8	328.4	342.8	394.1	
Less: Intermediate						2.0.2	20	011.0	020	0.2.0	00	
consumption, at purchaser's	48.0	45.3										
prices		76.1	95.9	125.6	149.1	159.7	177.1	191.8	203.6	207.3	230.1	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	26.4	30.2										
GROSS, at basic prices		31.2	45.0	72.5	77.5	86.5	104.0	122.9	124.9	135.5	163.9	
Compensation of employees	21.1	19.2										
		20.9	32.7	45.5	51.6	53.3	87.0	92.9	96.9	97.1	125.0	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies		0.2	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.3	0.3	0.4	1.5	15.8	11.3	
Taxes on production and												
imports		0.2	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.3	0.3	0.4	1.5	15.8	11.3	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on products												
Other town and reduction												
Other taxes on production		0.2	0.2	0.3	0.5	0.3	0.3	0.4	1.5	15.8	11.3	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS,	5.3	 10.8										
GROSS a	0.0	10.1	12.1	26.7	25.4	32.9	16.6	29.7	26.5	22.7	27.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	-0.0	0.2										
Less: Consumption of fixed	8.2	9.6										
capital	0.2	11.0	13.8	19.5	16.3	23.1	27.1	48.1	46.8	50.9	82.1	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	-2.9	1.2										
MIXED INCOME NET	-0.0	-0.9 0.2	-1.7	7.2	9.1	9.8	-10.5	-18.4	-20.4	-28.2	-54.5	
MIXED INCOME, NET	-0.0											
Gross capital formation		34.8	***	***	***	***	***	•••	***	***	•••	
		37.5	59.9	8.9	14.0	73.8	62.5	61.0	165.1	166.5		
Gross fixed capital formation	***	31.0 33.2	51.5	20.7	31.3	71.0	63.5	59.1	163.0	167.7		
Changes in inventories		3.7	01.0	20.7	01.0	71.0	00.0	55.1	100.0	107.7		
		4.3	8.4	-11.8	-17.3	2.7	-1.0	1.8	2.1	-1.2		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables							***			***		
Employment (average, in 1000	6.1	7.8	***		***			•••	•••	***		
persons)		7.8	5.1	6.7	7.9	7.2	5.9	6.0	4.9	6.9	10.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Construction (F)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	859.1	833.3 1319.0	2117.5	3590.1	3931.1	4472.0	3948.4	4033.8	4235.2	5556.5	7136.7	
_ess: Intermediate		1319.0	2117.5	3390.1	3931.1	4472.0	3940.4	4033.6	4233.2	5550.5	7 130.7	
consumption, at purchaser's	772.9	726.1										
orices	112.5	1068.8	1714.7	2752.6	2951.4	3483.1	2970.4	3084.7	3205.4	4365.4	5725.7	
	00.0	1000.0	17 14.7	2/32.0	2931.4	3403.1	2970.4	3004.7	3205.4	4305.4	5725.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	86.2							0.40.4	40000	4404.4		
GROSS, at basic prices	=0.0	250.2	402.8	837.5	979.7	989.0	978.0	949.1	1029.8	1191.1	1411.0	
Compensation of employees	56.9	53.3										
		103.2	104.4	157.8	200.8	331.4	342.8	411.1	489.0	636.9	780.2	
Taxes on production and												
mports, less Subsidies		0.9	1.2	1.4	2.3	3.0	2.6	2.5	3.5	4.2	4.3	
Taxes on production and												
imports		0.9	1.2	1.4	2.3	3.0	2.6	2.5	3.5	4.2	4.3	
Taxes on products												
raxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Other taxes on production		0.9	1.2	1.4	2.3	3.0	2.6	2.5	3.5	4.2	4.3	
Lanca On hadding		0.9	1.2	1.4	2.3	3.0	2.0	2.5	3.5	4.2	4.3	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS,	26.1	51.7										
GROSS a		146.1	297.2	678.3	776.6	654.6	632.6	535.5	537.3	549.9	626.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	3.2	2.2										
ess: Consumption of fixed	19.1	14.0										
capital		25.0	23.2	34.5	44.5	59.7	74.8	119.6	188.7	142.8	167.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	7.0	37.7	20.2	01.0	11.0	00.1	7 1.0	110.0	100.1	112.0	107.0	
DI ENATING SONI EOS, NET	7.0	121.1	274.0	643.8	732.1	594.9	557.8	415.9	348.7	407.1	458.7	
AIVED INCOME NET	3.2	2.2	214.0	043.0	132.1	594.9	337.6	715.9	540.7	707.1	₹30.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET	3.2											
		70.0							•••	•••	•••	
Gross capital formation		78.6	1001-	1000 -								
		309.8	1094.9	1289.6	741.8	851.4	682.6	306.7	839.9	285.8		
Gross fixed capital formation		55.8										
		285.6	899.6	748.0	377.8	621.4	350.7	352.8	514.6	666.6		
Changes in inventories		22.8										
-		24.2	195.3	541.6	364.0	230.0	331.9	-46.1	325.3	-380.8		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)		48.8 48.8	52.0	59.2	72.4	81.1	88.1	71.4	70.6	76.6	68.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities (G+H+I)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	2346.1	3244.4 3708.3	5109.3	5995.2	6358.6	7185.3	7473.4	7662.2	9023.2	10426.0	11912.9	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	1323.0	1854.7 1778.7	2238.8	2683.4	3042.2	3334.8	3376.7	3534.4	4510.7	5562.8	6233.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	1023.1	1389.8										
GROSS, at basic prices		1929.5	2870.5	3311.8	3316.4	3850.5	4096.7	4127.8	4512.6	4863.3	5679.2	
Compensation of employees	296.0	430.3 433.3	559.9	804.6	941.5	1156.2	1180.8	1469.0	1608.8	1749.5	2055.6	
Taxes on production and												
mports, less Subsidies		5.9	5.6	9.4	9.4	10.6	1.7	15.6	8.3	8.4	5.0	
Taxes on production and imports		7.9	8.6	14.3	19.2	22.2	20.6	42.8	46.0	34.4	38.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		 7.9	8.6	14.3	19.2	22.2	20.6	42.8	46.0	34.4	38.5	
Less: Subsidies		2.0	3.0	4.9	9.7	11.6	18.9	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on												
production		2.0	3.0	4.9	9.7	11.6	18.9	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	414.6	678.4										
GROSS a		1490.4	2304.9	2497.8	2365.4	2683.6	2914.2	2643.3	2895.5	3105.4	3618.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	312.5	281.0										
ess: Consumption of fixed	82.5	105.6										
capital		145.7	128.0	185.4	195.0	245.7	256.8	400.5	408.0	480.2	538.3	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	332.9	573.8										
b		1344.7	2176.9	2312.4	2170.4	2437.9	2657.4	2242.8	2487.6	2625.1	3080.3	
MIXED INCOME, NET	311.8	280.1										
Gross capital formation c		1102.7		***	•••							
		849.9	1438.0	1873.7	2479.5	1480.3	847.2	614.5	1304.0	1857.3		
Gross fixed capital formation ^c		725.7 685.9	1122.1	1840.4	2231.0	1291.3	560.0	649.5	1040.8	1172.0		
Changes in inventories	•••	377.0 164.0	315.8	33.3	248.6	189.0	287.3	-34.9	263.2	685.3		
Acquisitions less disposals			313.0	55.5	270.0	103.0	201.3	-∪-1.8	200.2	000.3		
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000												
persons)		250.4	254.7	217.6	253.6	276.6	288.7	270.7	313.6	322.2	257.8	

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles and motorcycles (G)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	•											a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	945.5	1514.0 2005.6	2729.7	3110.7	3201.4	3929.5	4146.4	4361.9	4990.0	5553.6	5990.5	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	512.9	817.5	750.4	070.5	0040	4004.0	4.470.4	4745.0	0444.5	0500.0	04400	
orices Equals: VALUE ADDED,	400.0	806.6	756.4	879.5	934.2	1384.8	1476.1	1715.3	2114.5	2528.3	2443.3	
GROSS, at basic prices	432.6	696.5 1199.0	1973.3	2231.1	2267.2	2544.8	2670.3	2646.6	2875.6	3025.3	3547.2	
Compensation of employees	131.3	215.2	1975.5	2231.1	2201.2	2344.0	2070.5	2040.0	2075.0	3023.3	3347.2	
sompensuation of employees	101.0	256.9	266.2	433.6	522.1	682.7	713.0	936.5	971.1	989.5	1145.7	
Taxes on production and												
mports, less Subsidies		3.7	2.0	3.8	3.3	2.2	-5.1	-1.8	-10.1	-10.7	-18.2	
Taxes on production and imports		 5.7	5.0	8.7	13.1	13.8	13.8	25.5	27.7	15.4	15.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			5 0	0.7	10.1	40.0	40.0	25.5	07.7	45.4	45.0	
Less: Subsidies		5.7	5.0	8.7	13.1	13.8	13.8	25.5	27.7	15.4	15.2	
Less. Subsidies		2.0	3.0	4.9	9.7	11.6	18.9	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
Subsidies on products		2.0	0.0	1.0	0.1	11.0	10.0	27.0	07.7	20.0	00.0	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,												
Other subsidies on												
production		2.0	3.0	4.9	9.7	11.6	18.9	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	224.3	396.0										
GROSS a		938.5	1705.1	1793.7	1741.8	1859.9	1962.3	1711.9	1914.6	2046.5	2419.8	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	77.0	85.2										
_ess: Consumption of fixed	45.2	 EG 7						***				
apital	45.2	56.7 93.7	53.6	81.8	95.2	125.9	135.5	206.6	173.2	235.7	258.7	
DPERATING SURPLUS, NET	179.1	339.4	33.0	01.0	33.2	120.0	100.0	200.0	170.2	200.1	200.7	
b		844.8	1651.5	1711.9	1646.6	1733.9	1826.9	1505.4	1741.4	1810.8	2161.1	
MIXED INCOME, NET	77.0	85.2										
<u> </u>												
Gross capital formation		918.9										
		688.8	836.4	1659.9	1922.6	981.4	753.2	645.3	1159.6	1444.6		
Gross fixed capital formation		576.8		45405	400=0			450.0	=00.0	0.15.4		
Observation in inventories		499.9	553.8	1518.5	1665.3	826.7	480.1	453.6	766.9	815.1	***	
Changes in inventories		342.1 189.0	282.6	141.4	257.3	154.7	273.1	191.7	392.7	629.5		
Acquisitions less disposals			202.0	171.4	201.0	104.7	210.1	191.7	J32.1	029.0		
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000	160.3	146.2	***	***	***	***	***	•••	***	***	•••	
persons)		146.2	152.5	131.3	156.0	170.2	178.2	172.7	204.5	211.2	160.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Transportation and storage (H)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Data in billions

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	1269.8	1580.6 1467.2	2009.0	2408.1	2665.3	2757.2	2796.2	2680.6	3336.0	3935.9	4820.5	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	723.1	934.8 789.3	1206.1	1513.7	1821.7	1648.0	1585.6	1441.2	1965.7	2419.2	3087.9	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	546.7	645.7										
GROSS, at basic prices		677.9	802.9	894.4	843.6	1109.2	1210.6	1239.4	1370.4	1516.7	1732.6	
Compensation of employees	143.4	191.7 145.9	236.9	295.9	324.8	380.4	363.7	402.3	507.6	595.3	715.4	

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies		 1.3	2.2	4.0	3.2	4.2	4.3	8.5	5.7	6.4	10.2	
Taxes on production and imports		 1.3	2.2	4.0	3.2	4.2	4.3	8.5	5.7	6.4	10.2	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		 1.3	2.2	4.0	3.2	4.2	4.3	8.5	5.7	6.4	10.2	
Less: Subsidies		1.3	2.2	4.0	3.2	4.2	4.3	0.5	5.7	0.4	10.2	
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	170.4	261.4 530.8	563.8	 594.5	515.6	724.6	842.5	828.6	 857.1	915.0	1007.0	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	233.0	192.6									1007.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed	30.0	42.4										
CAPITAL OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	140.4	44.1 219.0	66.8	90.9	86.1	102.4	105.3	138.2	148.7	155.7	191.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET	233.0	486.7 192.6	497.0	503.6	429.6	622.2	737.3	690.3	708.4	759.3	815.7	
Gross capital formation		 176.1	***									
Gross fixed capital formation		100.5 166.0	497.1	89.8	411.9	392.8	57.4	23.2	155.2	238.7		
Changes in inventories		148.2 10.1	490.1	223.4	447.1	373.0	50.5	66.9	234.8	278.7	•••	
Acquisitions less disposals		-47.7 	7.0	-133.6	-35.3	19.8	7.0	-43.7	-79.6	-40.0		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	68.7	 76.5										
persons)	00.7	76.5 76.5	75.8	56.1	65.9	69.8	72.7	65.9	72.7	73.6	61.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Accommodation and food service activities (I)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 130.7 149.8 235.4 370.7 476.4 491.8 498.6 530.7 619.7 697.2 936.5 1101.9 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 87.1 102.3 182.8 276.3 290.1 286.3 302.1 314.9 377.9 430.5 615.2 702.6 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 43.7 47.5 GROSS, at basic prices 52.6 94.3 186.2 205.5 196.6 215.8 241.8 266.6 321.3 399.3 Compensation of employees 21.3 23.4 30.5 56.8 75.1 94.7 93.1 104.0 130.2 130.2 164.7 194.5 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 1.0 1.5 1.6 2.8 4.2 2.5 8.8 12.6 12.7 13.0 Taxes on production and imports 1.0 1.5 1.6 2.8 4.2 2.5 8.8 12.6 12.7 13.0 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 1.0 1.5 1.6 2.8 4.2 2.5 8.8 12.6 12.7 13.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 19.9 21.0 GROSS 123.9 36.1 109.6 108.0 99.2 109.3 102.8 143.8 191.8 21.1 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 2.5 3.2 Less: Consumption of fixed 7.2 6.5 8.0 7.7 12.6 13.7 17.4 16.0 55.7 86.1 88.8 88.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 13.3 15.4 13.1 28.4 97.0 94.3 81.8 93.2 47.1 37.8 55.0 103.6 MIXED INCOME, NET 1.8 2.3

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Gross capital formation		35.2										
		60.6	104.4	124.0	145.1	106.0	36.6	-54.0	-10.9	174.0		
Gross fixed capital formation		10.4										
·		37.8	78.2	98.5	118.5	91.5	29.4	128.9	39.1	78.2		
Changes in inventories		24.8										
9		22.7	26.2	25.5	26.6	14.5	7.2	-182.9	-50.0	95.8		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000	23.3	27.7										
persons)		27.7	26.4	30.2	31.7	36.6	37.8	32.1	36.4	37.5	36.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Information and communication (J)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 473.9 503.5 485.0 563.8 783.7 748.1 909.8 928.5 1096.7 1192.9 1443.4 1670.3 Less: Intermediate 258.4 257.6 consumption, at purchaser's prices 229.3 273.6 404.2 334.2 417.6 431.8 607.4 703.1 889.9 1021.7 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 215.5 245.9 GROSS, at basic prices 255.7 290.3 379.6 413.9 492.1 496.6 489.3 489.8 553.5 648.5 Compensation of employees 53.5 64.0 67.9 83.0 118.5 125.4 143.5 154.4 165.9 173.2 201.3 221.5 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 0.2 0.3 0.9 0.6 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 0.8 1.3 Taxes on production and imports 0.3 0.3 0.9 0.6 1.1 8.0 0.7 0.9 0.8 1.3 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 0.3 0.3 0.9 0.6 1.1 8.0 0.7 0.9 0.8 1.3 Less: Subsidies 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on ... production 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 OPERATING SURPLUS, 162.0 181.8 **GROSS** 187.6 207.0 260.2 288.0 347.5 341.5 322.7 315.7 351.5 425.8 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 36.1 41.3 24.8 36.4 46.0 96.9 107.2 111.7 118.3 124.2 125.2 149.5 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 125.9 140.5 162.8 170.6 214.2 191.1 240.3 229.8 204.4 191.5 226.3 276.2 MIXED INCOME, NET 97.1 Gross capital formation 110.9 260.7 154 0 105.0 80.9 227 8 159 9 235.5 302 5 91.6 Gross fixed capital formation 132.9 132.0 222.9 260.0 264.5 226.8 158.5 136.0 161.5 Changes in inventories 5.5 -4.5 -30.9 -52.0 -21.2 4.9 -1.6 0.7 -29.0 75.7 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 10.2 14.5 persons) 11.5 14.7 16.7 17.8 16.0 18.1 14.5 14.1 13.0 14.5

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial and insurance activities (K)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,		icridai year									Date	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	371.6	367.3 370.3	603.3	759.8	1045.8	1321.3	1592.9	1633.8	1849.6	2134.0	2620.1	
_ess: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	158.9	127.7										
orices		130.7	222.2	176.3	263.5	279.5	353.2	409.4	432.1	575.0	817.7	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	212.7	239.6										
GROSS, at basic prices		239.6	381.1	583.5	782.3	1041.8	1239.7	1224.3	1417.5	1559.1	1802.4	
Compensation of employees	121.6	91.9										
. , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		91.9	133.3	158.2	184.1	281.6	315.4	350.2	349.0	460.1	478.4	
Taxes on production and				-								
mports, less Subsidies	•••	0.8	1.2	1.6	2.5	7.1	6.5	7.0	6.8	10.1	12.5	
Taxes on production and					2.0	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	0.0		0.0		0	
imports	•••	0.8	1.2	1.6	2.5	7.1	6.5	7.0	6.8	10.1	12.5	
Taxes on products			1.2	1.0	2.5	7	0.5	7.0	0.0	10.1	12.5	
raxes on products												
Otherstown												
Other taxes on production			1.2	1.6	0.5	7.1	0.5	7.0	0.0	10.1	12.5	
		8.0	1.2	1.0	2.5	7.1	6.5	7.0	6.8	10.1	12.5	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	91.2	147.7										
GROSS a		147.0	246.6	423.7	595.8	753.0	917.8	867.2	1061.7	1089.0	1311.6	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
ess: Consumption of fixed	33.5	23.6										
capital		23.6	26.4	33.1	33.1	57.8	68.3	80.2	82.7	104.4	144.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	57.7	124.1										
b		123.3	220.2	390.6	562.7	695.3	849.4	787.0	979.0	984.5	1166.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET				000.0	002	000.0	0.0		0.0.0	000		
WINED INCOME, NET	•••	•••										
Gross capital formation		 121.2									***	
oross capital formation			348.8	274 5	254.0	230.7	274.4	100 E	446.0	271.4		
0		223.2	340.0	374.5	354.9	230.7	374.4	108.5	446.9	2/1.4		
Gross fixed capital formation		45.5	70.0	00.0	0744	4040	400.0	440.5	440.0	054.0		
		87.5	73.0	88.0	274.4	134.3	169.6	116.5	449.6	251.9	***	
Changes in inventories		75.6							_			
		2.2	2.0	3.0	3.8	1.2	21.8	-8.0	-2.7	19.4		
Acquisitions less disposals		0.1										
of valuables		133.5	273.8	283.4	76.7	95.2	183.0					
Employment (average, in 1000	12.3	15.2										
persons)		15.2	16.6	17.4	20.9	22.9	23.8	21.9	24.1	25.7	24.3	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Real estate activities (L)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 575.1 744.1 905.4 1004.1 1200.9 1472.5 1959.5 1994.0 2029.1 2140.9 2311.1 2450.9 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 95.5 189.6 prices 217.7 119.9 243.6 310.2 464.4 407.7 389.1 480.6 486.0 516.7 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 479.6 554.5 GROSS, at basic prices 687.7 884.2 957.3 1162.3 1495.1 1586.3 1640.0 1660.3 1825.1 1934.2 15.0 Compensation of employees 15.0 57.4 13.8 13.8 21.7 24.5 39.0 46.7 54.8 58.3 73.2 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 1.4 1.1 1.3 24 7.3 4.6 46 48 6.0 8.5 Taxes on production and 1.4 1.1 1.3 24 7.3 46 46 48 6.0 8.5 imports

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production			4.4	4.0	0.4	7.0	4.0	4.0	4.0	0.0	0.5	
Less: Subsidies		1.4	1.1	1.3	2.4	7.3	4.6	4.6	4.8	6.0	8.5	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	464.6	539.5										
GROSS a	TUT.0	672.5	869.3	934.3	1135.3	1448.8	1535.0	1580.7	1597.2	1761.7	1852.5	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			000.0	001.0	1100.0	1110.0	1000.0	1000.7	1007.2	1701.7	1002.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed	6.2	6.4										
capital		4.6	5.4	16.1	19.7	29.0	22.5	37.0	40.2	36.1	39.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	458.4	533.1										
b		667.9	863.9	918.2	1115.6	1419.8	1512.6	1543.7	1557.0	1725.6	1812.9	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		74.6										
		20.9	-7.6	14.3	75.1	47.7	171.4	87.4	162.6	57.7		
Gross fixed capital formation		72.2 18.6	22.9	26.9	71.8	41.0	37.4	47.0	75.4	84.7		
Changes in inventories		2.4	22.9	26.9	71.8	41.0	37.4	47.0	75.4	84.7	***	
Changes in inventories		2.4	-30.5	-12.6	3.4	6.7	134.0	40.3	87.2	-27.0		
Acquisitions less disposals			-30.3	-12.0	J. 4	0.7	104.0	40.5	01.2	-21.0		
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000	0.2	0.5									***	
persons)	0.2	0.5	0.3	1.2	0.8	1.1	1.0	0.8	0.4	0.8	1.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities (M+N)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 572.3 639.8 Output, at basic prices 2010.4 2269.8 509.0 758.4 1073.9 1714.8 1535.0 1647.4 1321.6 1597.5 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 417.9 481.7 prices 295.5 471.1 472.0 1054.5 820.0 921.5 680.2 953.2 1316.9 1407.1 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 154.5 158.1 GROSS, at basic prices 213.5 287.4 601.8 660.3 715.0 725.9 641.5 644.3 693.5 862.7 Compensation of employees 112.6 139.3 195.7 288.4 264.2 302.0 310.6 349.0 437.9 399.8 475.8 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 0.8 1.9 3.8 4.2 5.2 4.0 4.2 8.0 4.3 3.7 Taxes on production and imports 8.0 1.9 3.8 4.2 5.2 4.0 4.2 8.0 4.3 3.7 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 0.8 1.9 4.2 52 4 0 42 8.0 43 38 3.7 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 65.7 41.9 288.3 **GROSS** 73.3 89.7 309.7 391.8 407.8 411.3 198.4 289.5 383.2 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 13.7 16.5 15.6 23.6 39.6 43.3 100.6 72.5 54.9 84.7 106.1 99.4 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 28.2 49.1 270.1 348.5 233.4 57.8 66.1 307.3 338.8 113.7 183.5 283.9 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 379.7 511.6 340.5 999.5 434.9 379.4 185.9 46.5 600.2 748.1 Gross fixed capital formation 380.0 259.4 298.1 407.1 314.0 362.6 165.7 144.4 464.9 305.7

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Changes in inventories		-0.3 252.2	42.4	592.4	120.9	16.7	20.3	-97.8	135.4	442.5		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)		 18.9	20.6	24.6	28.6	24.5	30.1	27.7	33.5	32.8	38.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Professional, scientific and technical activities (M)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 202.0 Output, at basic prices 196.2 331.9 526.6 707.3 1074.3 912.4 1010.1 801.5 938.6 1165.6 1263.6 Less: Intermediate 126.2 consumption, at purchaser's 136.4 prices 199.6 310.4 283.0 627.5 407.9 502.3 374.2 534.1 737.9 718.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 65.7 70.0 GROSS, at basic prices 132.3 216.2 424.2 446.8 504.4 507.8 427.3 404.5 427.6 545.6 Compensation of employees 48.1 58.1 98.4 158.4 224.5 202.8 201.6 209.6 230.3 307.1 257.4 311.3 Taxes on production and 0.5 0.8 1.5 1.0 1.8 2.1 3.7 imports, less Subsidies 1.9 Taxes on production and 0.5 0.8 1.5 1.0 1.9 1.8 2.1 3.7 1.4 2.1 imports Taxes on products ... Other taxes on production 0.5 0.8 1.5 1.0 1.9 1.8 2 1 3 7 1.4 21 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 17.6 11.8 **GROSS** 93.8 168.8 33.4 57.0 198.2 243.1 300.9 296.4 195.0 232.3 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 6.6 5.2 32.0 79.2 15.4 28.6 51.5 36.4 57.6 72.7 52.4 7.7 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 12.4 5.2 169.6 179.9 25.7 41.6 211.1 221.7 244.9 158.5 36.3 96.1 MIXED INCOME, NET 336.4 Gross capital formation 95.7 163.1 253.7 199.7 117.7 96.0 -28.5 392.7 488.8 Gross fixed capital formation 330.8 88.9 159.7 246.6 200.4 119.2 88.3 80.7 271.4 211.8 Changes in inventories 5.6 6.8 3.3 7.2 -0.7 -1.5 7.7 -109.2 121.3 277.0 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 10.9 9.5 persons) 11.4 11.3 13.6 12.5 14.1 12.7 12.7 14.6 18.0

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Administrative and support service activities (N)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	370.3	443.6 177.0	231.9	366.6	640.5	622.6	637.3	520.2	658.8	844.9	1006.2	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	281.5	355.5 95.9	160.7	189.0	427.0	412.0	419.2	306.0	419.1	579.0	689.1	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	88.8	88.1 81.1	71.2	177.6	213.4	210.6	218.1	214.2	239.7	265.9	317.1	
Compensation of employees	64.5	34.3 40.9	37.3	63.8	61.4	100.4	100.9	118.7	130.8	142.3	164.6	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies		0.3	1.1	2.3	3.2	3.3	2.3	2.1	4.3	2.9	1.6	
Taxes on production and imports	***	0.3	1.1	2.3	3.2	3.3	2.3	2.1	4.3	2.9	1.6	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		 0.3	1.1	2.3	3.2	3.3	2.3	2.1	4.3	2.9	1.6	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS	24.3	53.8										
MIXED INCOME, GROSS		39.9 	32.8	111.5	148.7	106.9	114.9	93.4	104.6	120.7	151.0	
Less: Consumption of fixed	8.5	9.9							***			
capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	15.8	7.8 43.9	8.3	11.0	11.3	21.3	21.0	18.5	27.1	33.3	47.0	
MIXED INCOME, NET		32.1 	24.5	100.5	137.4	85.6	93.9	74.9	77.4	87.4	104.0	
Gross capital formation		43.3										
Gross fixed capital formation		415.9 49.2	177.5	745.7	235.2	261.7	89.9	75.1	207.5	259.3		
Changes in inventories		170.6 -5.9	138.4	160.5	113.6	243.4	77.3	63.7	193.4	93.8		
Acquisitions less disposals		245.4	39.1	585.2	121.6	18.3	12.6	11.4	14.1	165.5		
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	8.9	9.4 9.4	9.2	13.3	15.0	12.0	16.0	15.0	20.8	18.2	20.2	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities (O+P+Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togroo	g, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	1180.5	1365.2 1585.9	2020.1	2669.6	3141.3	3493.2	3824.3	4232.7	4326.9	4705.0	5775.8	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	478.1	582.3										
prices		613.5	808.4	908.5	1138.7	1177.6	1277.6	1589.8	1549.4	1732.8	2106.5	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	702.4	782.9										
GROSS, at basic prices		972.4	1211.6	1761.1	2002.5	2315.6	2546.8	2643.0	2777.5	2972.2	3669.2	
Compensation of employees	675.8	752.8										
		762.9	936.6	1377.2	1647.6	1880.5	2044.8	2079.2	2152.9	2306.6	2776.1	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies		0.5	0.8	1.5	1.5	2.6	2.3	3.2	3.3	3.9	4.0	
Taxes on production and												
imports		0.5	0.8	1.5	1.5	2.6	2.3	3.2	3.3	3.9	4.0	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on products												
								•••				
Other taxes on production			0.0	4.5	4.5	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	4.0	
1 0 . h . ' . l'		0.5	8.0	1.5	1.5	2.6	2.3	3.2	3.3	3.9	4.0	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	26.7	30.1					***	•••	•••		***	
GROSS a	20.7	209.0	274.3	382.4	353.4	432.4	499.7	560.6	621.3	661.7	889.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS			214.3	302.4	333.4	432.4	499.7	300.0	021.3	001.7	669.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed	2.8	2.6										
capital	2.0	196.3	241.1	253.8	257.7	298.5	396.9	470.9	519.0	558.4	724.4	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	23.8	27.5										
b		12.7	33.2	128.7	95.8	133.9	102.7	89.7	102.3	103.3	164.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
,												
Gross capital formation		114.5										
		345.4	363.2	578.5	257.9	606.2	712.2	957.4	1081.1	1885.3		
Gross fixed capital formation		73.7										
		294.6	314.1	423.1	197.1	521.3	571.6	738.4	1077.3	1887.3		
Changes in inventories		40.8					440.0	0.40.4				
A sectotion of the sector		50.8	49.1	155.5	60.9	84.8	140.6	219.1	3.8	-2.0		
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000		400.7	477.4	400 7	405.5	400.0	405.0	240.2	204.4	204.4	200.4	
persons)		186.7	177.4	186.7	195.5	193.2	195.3	210.2	221.1	224.4	226.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Public administration and defence; compulsory social security (O)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, V Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,											Data	a in bil
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	497.2	599.9 715.1	935.2	1192.9	1363.2	1515.6	1671.1	1942.2	1923.6	2027.4	2405.3	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	229.9	296.8 289.8	419.9	493.8	574.4	608.4	611.4	823.8	751.7	804.3	998.3	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	267.2	303.0 425.4	515.3	699.1	788.8	907.2	1059.7	1118.4	1171.8	1223.1	1407.0	
Compensation of employees	267.2	303.0 307.9	363.1	537.9	637.4	729.4	816.0	825.2	853.5	877.6	994.8	
Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS,			•••	***	***	***	***	•••		•••	***	
GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS		117.5	152.2	161.2	151.4	177.8	243.6	293.2	318.3	345.5	412.2	
, (2) (2) (2)												
Less: Consumption of fixed capital		 117.5	152.2	161.2	151.4	177.8	243.6	293.2	318.3	345.5	410.8	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET			102.2	101.2	101.4	177.0	240.0	200.2	510.5	040.0		
MIXED INCOME, NET											1.3	
Gross capital formation		31.8 214.1	220.5	399.0	115.1	308.4	424.6	445.1	872.9	1340.1		
Gross fixed capital formation		1.1									•••	
Changes in inventories		186.6 30.7	198.6	310.3	92.9	284.4	396.3	444.4	871.7	1349.1		
Acquisitions less disposals		27.6 	21.9	88.6	22.2	24.0	28.4	0.7	1.3	-9.0		
of valuables	-0.											
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	56.1	61.0 61.0	55.6	62.9	65.3	66.1	68.1	74.2	82.2	76.2	86.0	

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Education (P)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	471.7	501.6 564.4	717.7	981.4	1196.0	1299.2	1370.6	1458.7	1497.9	1621.7	2051.7	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	159.6	164.9 184.5	214.6	236.4	341.4	303.2	356.7	415.7	382.7	431.0	517.6	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	312.1	336.6 379.8	503.1	745.0	854.6	996.0	1014.0	1043.0	1115.2	1190.7	1534.2	
Compensation of employees	289.8	318.7 321.1	407.0	592.5	717.0	801.5	830.6	861.8	901.0	975.2	1222.8	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies		0.3	0.4	1.1	1.0	1.7	1.4	1.9	2.0	2.0	2.0	
Taxes on production and imports	***	0.3	0.4	1.1	1.0	1.7	1.4	1.9	2.0	2.0	2.0	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production		0.3	0.4	1.1	1.0	1.7	1.4	1.9	2.0	2.0	2.0	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a	22.3	17.9 58.4	95.7	 151.4	136.6	192.8	182.0	179.3	212.2	213.5	309.4	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS												
Less: Consumption of fixed	0.9	0.5										
capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	21.5	51.4 17.4	56.1	56.5	65.5	75.9	90.0	100.3	109.6	113.6	182.6	
MIXED INCOME, NET	***	7.0 	39.6	95.0	71.1	116.9	91.9	79.0	102.7	99.8	126.7	
Gross capital formation		77.6										
Gross fixed capital formation		68.7 67.5	89.5	123.6	75.6	130.6	170.6	391.7	137.1	446.8		
Changes in inventories	***	52.9 10.1	73.7	70.7	53.4	81.9	62.4	182.1	135.7	439.8		
Acquisitions less disposals		15.7 	15.8	53.0	22.2	48.7	108.2	209.5	1.4	7.0		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	74.9	 85.3					•••		•••	***		
persons)		85.3	85.5	86.3	89.8	89.6	89.0	95.0	98.9	98.7	96.1	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Human health and social work activities (Q)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togroo	g, Western ca	lendar year									Data	in billions
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	211.6	263.8 306.4	367.1	495.3	582.0	678.4	782.6	831.9	905.5	1055.9	1318.7	
Less: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	88.6	120.6										
prices		139.2	174.0	178.3	222.9	266.1	309.5	350.2	415.1	497.5	590.6	
Equals: VALUE ADDED,	123.0	143.2										
GROSS, at basic prices		167.2	193.2	317.0	359.1	412.3	473.1	481.6	490.4	558.4	728.1	
Compensation of employees	118.7	131.0										
		134.0	166.5	246.7	293.2	349.6	398.2	392.2	398.3	453.8	558.5	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies		0.2	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.9	0.9	1.3	1.3	1.8	1.9	
Taxes on production and												
imports		0.2	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.9	0.9	1.3	1.3	1.8	1.9	

	0000	0040	0044	0040	0040	0044	0045	0040	0047	0040	0040	0000
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies		0.2	0.3	0.5	0.5	0.9	0.9	1.3	1.3	1.8	1.9	
OPERATING SURPLUS, a	4.3	 12.2									***	
GROSS a BINCOME, GROSS		33.1	26.3	69.8	65.4	61.9	74.1	88.2	90.8	102.8	167.6	
Less: Consumption of fixed	2.0	 2.1										
capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b	2.4	27.4 10.1	32.7	36.1	40.7	44.8	63.3	77.4	91.1	99.3	130.9	
b	2.4	5.7	-6.4	33.7	24.6	17.0	10.8	10.8	-0.3	3.5	36.7	
MIXED INCOME, NET												
Gross capital formation		5.1 62.5	53.2	55.9	67.2	167.1	117.0	120.7	71.1	98.5		
Gross fixed capital formation	•••	5.1 55.1	41.8	42.1	50.8	155.0	112.9	111.8	69.9	98.4		
Changes in inventories		-0.1 7.4	11.5	13.9	16.4	12.1	4.1	8.8	1.1	0.1		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	35.7	40.3 40.3	36.4	37.5	40.4	37.5	38.2	41.0	40.0	49.5	44.4	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (R+S+T)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year
Series 1000: 2008 SNA Togrog Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	VVC3tCIII Ca	cridar year									Date	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	113.7	135.3 145.4	272.8	327.5	395.5	547.5	556.1	552.3	564.7	570.7	639.4	
_ess: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's	61.0	77.8										
orices		69.0	166.0	102.7	159.0	272.1	261.3	276.9	288.2	298.4	329.8	
equals: VALUE ADDED,	52.7	57.5										
GROSS, at basic prices		76.5	106.8	224.8	236.5	275.4	294.8	275.4	276.5	272.3	309.6	
Compensation of employees	43.9	49.0										
		48.0	75.9	85.1	102.4	141.8	159.9	159.6	169.2	173.6	190.9	
Taxes on production and												
mports, less Subsidies		0.4	0.5	0.7	0.6	1.7	1.8	1.3	8.0	1.6	1.5	
Taxes on production and												
imports		0.4	0.5	0.7	0.6	1.7	1.8	1.3	0.8	1.6	1.5	
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
		0.4	0.5	0.7	0.6	1.7	1.8	1.3	8.0	1.6	1.5	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS,	4.0	4.1		400 -	400 -	404 -	400 -		400 -	o= ·		
GROSS a		28.1	30.4	139.0	133.5	131.9	133.2	114.5	106.6	97.1	117.2	
MIXED INCOME, GROSS	4.8	4.5										
Less: Consumption of fixed	2.6	4.0		40 -		0= -			o= -			
capital		4.1	7.2	18.2	17.5	25.9	28.7	31.2	37.5	40.9	48.7	
OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1.4	0.1	00.0	400.0	440.0	405.0	404 =	00.0	00.4	50.0	00.1	
·		24.0	23.2	120.8	116.0	105.9	104.5	83.3	69.1	56.2	68.4	
MIXED INCOME, NET	4.8	4.4										
Ones assistat formation		•••		***				•••	•••			
Gross capital formation		40.4	61.6	00.0	04.0	442.0	00.4	470.5	204.0	202.2		
Cross fixed conital formation		46.4	0.10	66.9	64.3	113.0	82.4	170.5	291.8	202.2		
Gross fixed capital formation		 45.1	48.2	60.1	53.2	102.7	68.2	130.5	152.6	213.9		

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Changes in inventories		 1.3	13.5	6.8	11.1	10.3	14.2	40.0	139.2	-11.7		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Employment (average, in 1000 persons)	•••	 33.1	33.8	32.2	33.0	33.7	35.2	32.1	36.6	40.7	47.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Arts, entertainment and recreation (R)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Output, at basic prices 55.4 44.1 116.8 138.5 178.9 189.2 183.2 79.5 157.0 179.3 217.0 58.6 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 16.2 24.4 prices 26.6 40.0 29.8 51.3 58.9 72.6 72.7 77.1 70.0 81.4 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 27.9 31.1 GROSS, at basic prices 32.0 39.5 87.0 87.2 98.1 106.7 106.2 112.1 113.2 135.6 Compensation of employees 23.2 28.4 25.0 34.2 53.5 61.6 72.4 77.5 74.5 77.0 75.3 93.6 Taxes on production and 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.6 0.4 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.6 imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 0.4 8.0 0.5 0.6 0.6 imports Taxes on products Other taxes on production 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.6 0.4 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.6 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 0.5 0.3 **GROSS** 6.9 5.3 33.3 25.4 25.0 28.9 30.9 34.6 37.2 41.4 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 44 22 Less: Consumption of fixed 0.3 1.8 13.5 27.1 36.6 19.6 18.5 24.0 30.8 capital 2.3 4.3 14.4 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET -0.1 -1.3 4.7 0.9 18.9 11.9 10.4 6.9 7.4 6.5 4.9 5.4 MIXED INCOME, NET 4.4 2.2 Gross capital formation 45.5 28.1 25.1 36.9 16.5 62.3 15.2 7.1 147.9 147.8 Gross fixed capital formation 33.1 26.8 24.4 34.7 15.4 58.2 6.1 8.3 18.3 146.4 Changes in inventories 12.4 1.3 0.7 2.3 1.0 40 9.1 -12 1297 1.4 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 6.9 8.5 9.2 10.6 12.3 10.1 persons) 8.5 7.8 7.4 10.1 13.8 18.0

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

Table 2.6 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4) Other service activities (S)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog,	Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billio
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Output, at basic prices	69.6	79.9 86.8	193.3	210.7	257.0	390.5	376.8	373.5	375.6	387.5	422.4	
_ess: Intermediate												
consumption, at purchaser's prices	44.7	53.4 42.4	126.1	72.9	107.7	213.2	188.7	204.2	211.1	228.4	248.4	
Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices	24.9	26.5 44.4	67.2	137.8	149.3	177.3	188.1	169.2	164.5	159.1	174.0	
Compensation of employees	20.7	20.6 22.9	41.7	31.6	40.8	69.4	82.4	85.1	92.2	98.2	97.3	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies		0.3	0.4	0.4	0.4	1.0	1.4	0.6	0.3	1.0	0.9	
Taxes on production and imports	•••	0.3	0.4	0.4	0.4	1.0	1.4	0.6	0.3	1.0	0.9	
Taxes on products			· · ·	.	· · ·			0.0	0.0		0.0	
Other taxes on production		 0.3	0.4	0.4	0.4	1.0	1.4	0.6	0.3	1.0	0.9	
Less: Subsidies												
OPERATING SURPLUS,	3.7	3.7										
GROSS a BROSS BROSS	0.4	21.2 2.3	25.1	105.7	108.0	106.8	104.3	83.6	72.0	59.8	75.7	
Less: Consumption of fixed	2.3	2.3										
capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET	1.5	1.9 1.4	2.9	3.8	4.0	6.3	10.2	7.2	10.4	10.1	12.2	
MIXED INCOME, NET	0.4	19.3 2.2	22.3	102.0	104.1	100.6	94.1	76.4	61.7	49.7	63.6	
Gross capital formation		12.1 18.3	36.5		47.8	50.7	67.2	163.4	143.9			
Gross fixed capital formation		9.1		30.0	47.8 37.8					54.3		
Changes in inventories		18.3 3.0	23.7	25.4		44.5	62.1	122.2	134.3	67.5		
Acquisitions less disposals		0.0	12.8	4.6	10.1	6.2	5.1	41.1	9.5	-13.2		
of valuables Employment (average, in 1000	22.3	21.4	•		•	•••	•••			•		
persons)		24.6	26.0	24.8	23.8	23.1	22.9	22.0	26.5	26.8	29.8	

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 115.7 179.0 General public services 181.2 326.2 472.3 517.2 558.5 640.1 926.0 841.0 948.0 897.7 1196.4 Defence 85.4 99.1 128.1 189.1 213.5 217.5 224.9 136.3 148.0 271.3 357.0 196.0 Public order and safety 98.4 135.7 558.1 145.8 169.4 236.2 291.7 339.1 392.8 517.6 480.8 526.4 598.7 Economic affairs 108.1 97.2 88.2 107.7 92.7 122.4 69.0 57.2 99.1 406.4 54.4 94.1 64.3 Environment protection 82.2 62.2 95.0 127.7 195.5 169.9 194.4 122.1 198.1 130.7 154.1 Housing and community 5.1 6.9 amenities 12.6 25.6 50.2 74.3 79.0 60.0 71.6 82.0 33.8 96.4 7.8 166.1 196.3 Health 219.9 265.6 355.8 413.4 464.8 520.9 572.8 615.6 668.2 773.2 966.3

b Includes Mixed Income, Net.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Recreation, culture and religion	36.6	35.5 43.6	58.0	82.5	87.3	90.7	88.7	86.0	107.5	116.3	309.2	319.9
Education	291.0	340.9 384.3	486.8	658.8	737.4	828.9	855.3	926.8	944.0	1021.0	1145.9	1474.7
Social protection	23.8	15.5	17.4	34.5	49.3	43.1	40.8	39.3	12.7		149.2	54.9
Equals: General government final consumption expenditure	930.2	19.6 1098.1 1237.9	1614.5	2257.4	49.3 2580.3	2893.3	3132.1	39.3	3550.2	8.1 3782.1	4489.7	5440.5

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Macholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics	Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togro											Data	in billions
Food and non-alcoholic Food and narcotics 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0 1683.0 1475.0		2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Food and non-actionbolic beverages 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1543 0 1553 0	Series	300	1000										
Food and non-actionbolic beverages 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1475 0 1543 0 1543 0 1553 0		Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of househ	olds							
Michael Mich	Food and non-alcoholic			,									
Marcolootis 437	beverages		1784.7	2160.9	2843.9	3321.1	3869.2	4430.9	4115.9	4596.5	5656.6	6425.3	7465.1
Clothing and footwear September Sept		134.1											
March Marc				511.8	747.4	910.0	1060.8	1053.8	998.4	1177.5	1219.3	1231.2	1148.3
Housing water, electricity, use and other fuesh Author	Clothing and footwear	361.4		264.6	400.0	EG1 2	600 F	005.7	901.0	002.0	1104 7	1410.6	1014.0
March Fuels Services Servic	Housing water electricity gas	722.2		304.0	400.2	361.3	092.5	000.7	601.9	902.0	1104.7	1412.0	1214.2
Furnishings, household equipment and routine maintenance of the house 81.7 100.3 163.0 240.6 398.3 315.9 354.3 398.4 428.8 612.2 660.5 661.0 72.7 88.8 171.0 195.4 332.3 408.5 393.2 516.4 568.4 627.9 672.6		125.2		1050 4	1300 6	1523 8	1687.5	2001.2	2044 5	2111 8	2416.4	2526 1	2633 9
equipment and routine maintenance of the house health and routine maintenance of the house health and routine maintenance of the house health and routine market purchases since market by non-residents (ass.) Piss. Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents (ass.) Piss. Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents (ass.) Piss. Pi		-	001.0	1000.1	1000.0	.020.0	1001.0	2002	2011.0	2	2	2020.1	2000.0
Health		128.4	138.9										
Transport 338,8 427,6 88.8 171,0 195.4 332,3 408.5 393.2 516.4 568.4 627.9 672.6 Transport 984.5 1325.1 1572.9 1694.7 1766.9 1681.9 1432.5 1679.0 1863.8 2314.6 2531.6 Communication 132.2 157.3 152.1 238.3 287.9 385.5 488.3 533.6 581.6 561.2 527.5 762.9 836.2 Recreation and culture 75.5 82.7 82.8 82.	maintenance of the house	_		100.3	163.0	240.6	398.3	315.9	354.3	398.4	428.8	612.2	660.3
Transport	Health	60.6											
Miscellaneous goods and services 103.4 1	T	- 220.0		88.8	171.0	195.4	332.3	408.5	393.2	516.4	568.4	627.9	672.8
Communication	Iransport	338.9		1325.1	1572 0	1604.7	1766 0	1681 0	1/32 5	1670.0	1863.8	2314.6	2531.6
Recreation and culture	Communication	132.2		1323.1	1372.9	1094.7	1700.9	1001.9	1432.3	107 9.0	1005.0	2514.0	2331.0
Education	Communication	.02.2		238.3	287.9	385.5	488.3	533.6	581.6	561.2	527.5	762.9	836.2
Federation 135.1 132.8 208.8 301.4 403.9 542.7 611.7 645.4 685.7 747.3 975.6 1029.5 1078.8	Recreation and culture	75.5	82.7										
Restaurants and hotels				206.3	345.9	459.1	596.2	525.9	413.8	573.8	682.3	951.9	638.6
Restaurants and hotels	Education	135.1											
Miscellaneous goods and 197.0 294.9 197.0 294.0 29	Destaurants and hatels	- 40.0		301.4	403.9	542.7	611.7	645.4	685.7	747.3	975.6	1029.5	1078.8
Miscellaneous goods and services 208.2 152.6 446.5 290.0 324.0 619.3 616.7 787.4 663.3 968.2 1419.5 Equalist Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market 5337.0 6631.0 8883.7 10440.7 12215.7 13457.1 12845.7 14549.3 16933.4 19712.6 21022.5	Restaurants and noteis	48.3		120.4	102.4	216.6	207.0	255.0	407.2	407.0	746.0	950.3	722 5
Services 208.2 152.6 446.5 290.0 324.0 619.3 616.7 787.4 663.3 968.2 1419.5 Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market 3809.6 4515.6 3809.6 380	Miscellaneous goods and	197.0		130.4	192.4	310.0	307.9	333.0	407.5	437.0	740.9	030.3	120.0
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market 5337.0 6631.0 8883.7 10440.7 12215.7 13457.1 12845.7 14549.3 16933.4 19712.6 21022.9		157.0		152.6	446.5	290.0	324.0	619.3	616.7	787.4	663.3	968.2	1419.5
Description market S337.0 6631.0 8883.7 10440.7 12215.7 13457.1 12845.7 14549.3 16933.4 19712.6 21022.5	Equals: Household final	-											
Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents 214.6 291.0 317.7 395.2 508.7 469.9 673.0 935.7 1267.9 1461.3	consumption expenditure in	3809.6	4515.6										
Second processed in the consumption of the consum			5337.0	6631.0	8883.7	10440.7	12215.7	13457.1	12845.7	14549.3	16933.4	19712.6	21022.9
Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents													
Consumption expenditure Consumption expe		-	214.6	291.0	317.7	395.2	508.7	469.9	673.0	935.7	1267.9	1461.3	
Note	•												
Equals: Household final consumption expenditure S328.2 6706.1 8766.0 10613.4 12482.9 13568.1 13001.5 14794.7 17431.8 20200.6 21022.9				215.0	135.1	222.5	2/15	358.0	517.2	600.4	760.6	073.4	
Same of the consumption expenditure Same of the consumption expend		3809.6		213.9	433.4	222.5	241.5	330.9	317.2	090.4	709.0	975.4	•••
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure of general government Housing Health Recreation and culture 188.0 11.2 14.8 23.3 30.5 32.8 39.3 23.9 38.0 27.1 32.0 23.7 24.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25		0000.0		6706.1	8766.0	10613.4	12482.9	13568.1	13001.5	14794.7	17431.8	20200.6	21022.9
Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure of general government Housing Health Recreation and culture 188.0 11.2 14.8 23.3 30.5 32.8 39.3 23.9 38.0 27.1 32.0 23.7 24.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0 25		-											
Total Consumption expenditure Sp.1 76.6 82.0 85.6 104.7 103.1 129.1 127.5 167.4 194.28 176.5				expenditure	of non-pro	ofit institutio	ns serving	households	(NPISHs)				
Housing		41.7				0= 0		400.4	100.1	40= =		40.4.03	4=0.00
Health Recreation and culture 11.2 14.8 23.3 30.5 32.8 394.5 445.2 498.6 534.4 564.5 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 621	consumption expenditure	-	59.1	76.6	82.0	85.6	104.7	103.1	129.1	127.5	167.4	194.2°	1/6.3
Health Recreation and culture 11.2 14.8 23.3 30.5 32.8 394.5 445.2 498.6 534.4 564.5 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 702.6 833.2 621.0 621		Individual co	nsumption	expenditure	e of general	governmen	nt						
Health	Housing		•			3							
Recreation and culture		_											
Recreation and culture 188.0 11.2 14.8 23.3 30.5 32.8 33.3 23.9 38.0 27.1 32.0 23.7 Education 10.3 Social protection 363.1 453.0 616.7 693.3 783.9 800.1 884.5 900.2 977.2 1015.6 1395.5 Social protection 8.2 11.5 4.2 5.1 6.3 5.3 4.0 2.9 3.0 4.0 4.0	Health							,					
Education 11.2 14.8 23.3 30.5 32.8 33.3 23.9 38.0 27.1 32.0 23.7 Social protection 363.1 453.0 616.7 693.3 783.9 800.1 884.5 900.2 977.2 1015.6 1395.8 Social protection 320.7 8.2 11.5 4.2 5.1 6.3 5.3 4.0 2.9 3.0 4.0 4.0	Decree Constant and the second	-		253.7	332.8	394.5	445.2	498.6	534.4	564.5	621.0	702.6	833.2
Education 10.3 363.1 453.0 616.7 693.3 783.9 800.1 884.5 900.2 977.2 1015.6 1395.5 Social protection 320.7 8.2 11.5 4.2 5.1 6.3 5.3 4.0 2.9 3.0 4.0 4.0	Recreation and culture	***		1/1 0	23.2	30.5	32.0	33.3	23.0	38 0	27.1	32 0	22.7
Social protection 363.1 453.0 616.7 693.3 783.9 800.1 884.5 900.2 977.2 1015.6 1395.8 8.2 11.5 4.2 5.1 6.3 5.3 4.0 2.9 3.0 4.0 4.0	Education	-		14.0	23.3	30.5	32.0	33.3	23.9	36.0	21.1	3∠.0	23.7
Social protection 320.7 8.2 11.5 4.2 5.1 6.3 5.3 4.0 2.9 3.0 4.0 4.0				453.0	616.7	693.3	783.9	800.1	884.5	900.2	977.2	1015.6	1395.9
	Social protection												
Plus: 5.5		=		11.5	4.2	5.1	6.3	5.3	4.0	2.9	3.0	4.0	4.0
	Plus:		5.5										

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government	517.5	524.6 593.9	733.0	977.1	1123.5	1268.2	1337.4	1446.7	1505.5	1628.3	1754.2	2256.8
Equals: Total actual individual consumption	4368.7	5097.2 5981.2	7515.6	9825.1	11822.5	13855.8	15008.6	14577.3	16427.7	19227.5	22177.0	23456.1

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

MIXED INCOME, GROSS

OPERATING SURPLUS,

MIXED INCOME, GROSS

Compensation of employees

GROSS

1438.8

2249.6

1438.8

1890.1

1422.3 2550.1

3102.4

3989.9

1422.3 2550.1

2082.9

2157.0

3179.5

5155.4

3179.5

3003.1

II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources

3828.6

6585.3

3828.6

4062.9

5049.5

6894.8

5049.5

4694.7

5792.5

8392.5

5792.5

5646.4

6611.1

8311.7

6611.1

6165.0

6535.1

8729.2

6535.1

6539.0

7036.8

10748.2

7036.8

7328.9

8049.2

12309.1

8049.2

8472.4

8406.6

14742.8

8406.6

10491.2

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 12718.1 15085.2 (otherwise, please specify) 17919.9 24106.3 29873.7 33935.7 41297.9 41154.9 42516.7 50165.4 60944.5 70932.6 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 591.8 1003.6 products 2178 6 2075.3 3518.5 998 4 1656.3 1854 4 1885 7 1990 7 2540.0 4012.6 Plus: Taxes on products 608.7 1041 0 1048.4 1755.0 1947.0 2276.8 2193.0 1974.3 2109.3 2662.9 3646.4 4156.2 Less: Subsidies on products 16.9 37.4 50.0 98.7 92.6 98.3 117.7 88.6 118.5 122.9 127.9 143.6 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 6719.3 7674.4 purchaser's prices 9161.6 12588.8 15039.7 16940.1 21146.1 19890.2 20564.6 24829.1 32051.8 37664.4 GROSS DOMESTIC 6590.6 8414.5 PRODUCT 9756.6 13173.8 16688.4 19174.2 22227.1 23150.4 23942.9 27876.3 32411.2 37280.8 Less: Consumption of fixed 467.3 490.1 capital 686.1 798.5 1086.7 1205.6 1707.6 1950.0 2236.5 2588.1 2958.5 3961.4a NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT 6123.3 7924.4 9070.5 12375.3 15601.8 17968.6 20519.5 21200.4 21706.3 25288.2 29452.7 33319.5 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources GROSS DOMESTIC 6590 6 8414 5 9756.6 13173.8 19174.2 22227.1 23150.4 23942.9 27876.3 32411.2 37280.8 PRODUCT 16688.4 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 1895.8 2122.0 2199.2 3150.1 4393.9 4979.9 5852.5 6248.6 6599.6 7436.4 8394.1 9968.8 Taxes on production and 1006.4 1767.8 imports, less Subsidies 1017.3 1688.8 1880.6 2250.1 2189.6 1979.0 2079.0 2654.9 3658.9 4162.6 Taxes on production and 1023.3 1805.1 imports 1071.1 1800.6 2007.6 2394.8 2339.6 2111.2 2224.8 2815.6 3812.8 4339.6 Taxes on products 608.7 1041 0 1755.0 1947 0 2276.8 2193 0 3646 4 4156.2 1048.4 1974 3 21093 2662 9 Other taxes on production 22.8 60.6 118.0 146.5 166.4 136.9 115.5 152.7 183.4 45.6 Less: Subsidies 16.9 37.4 53.8 111.8 127.0 144.7 150.0 132.1 145.8 160.7 154.0 177.0 Subsidies on products 16.9 37.4 92.6 98.3 117.7 88.6 118.5 122.9 127.9 50.0 98.7 143.6 Other subsidies on production 3.8 13.2 34.4 46.5 32.3 43.5 27.3 37.7 26.0 33.5 OPERATING SURPLUS, 2249.6 3102.4 GROSS 8392.5 12309.1 3989.9 5155.4 6585.3 6894.8 8311.7 8729.2 10748.2 14742.8

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Taxes on production and	1006.4	1767.8										
mports, less Subsidies		1017.3	1688.8	1880.6	2250.1	2189.6	1979.0	2079.0	2654.9	3658.9	4162.6	
Taxes on production and imports	1023.3	1805.1	1000 6	2007.6	2204.0	2339.6	2111 2	2224.0	2015.6	2012.0	4339.6	
Taxes on products	608.7	1071.1 1041.0	1800.6	2007.6	2394.8	2339.6	2111.2	2224.8	2815.6	3812.8	4339.6	
raxes on products	000.7	1048.4	1755.0	1947.0	2276.8	2193.0	1974.3	2109.3	2662.9	3646.4	4156.2	
Other taxes on production												
Lance On tradition	- 400	22.8	45.6	60.6	118.0	146.5	136.9	115.5	152.7	166.4	183.4	
Less: Subsidies	16.9	37.4 53.8	111.8	127.0	144.7	150.0	132.1	145.8	160.7	154.0	177.0	
Subsidies on products	16.9	37.4	111.0	127.0	144.7	130.0	132.1	145.0	100.7	134.0	177.0	
,	_	50.0	98.7	92.6	98.3	117.7	88.6	118.5	122.9	127.9	143.6	
Other subsidies on												
production	- 4054.7	3.8	13.2	34.4	46.5	32.3	43.5	27.3	37.7	26.0	33.5	
Property income	1051.7	660.5 1354.4	1417.3	2120.3	3243.8	4362.8	4669.4	5546.1	5597.4	6437.0	6622.2	
	-											
	II.1.2 Allocati		ary income a	account - Us	ses							
Property income	1327.6	1381.6 2099.1	2355.9	3078.1	4041.5	5963.7	6484.8	7457.3	9414.9	9837.3	11331.7	
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	6309.1	7654.4	2000.0	3070.1	4041.5	3303.7	0404.0	1401.0	3414.3	3037.3	11001.7	
	_	8969.7	12088.2	15399.6	18091.3	20420.1	21251.4	21971.1	23951.4	29089.3	33093.8	
	II.2 Secondar	v dietrihuti	on of incom	e account	Resources							
GROSS NATIONAL INCOME	6309.1	7654.4	on or moon	io account -	resources							
	_	8969.7	12088.2	15399.6	18091.3	20420.1	21251.4	21971.1	23951.4	29089.3	33093.8	
Current taxes on income,	333.6	545.6										
vealth, etc.	- 242.4	968.8	1024.7	1047.4	1321.1	1244.5	1329.7	1067.7	1647.0	2122.4	2594.7	
Social contributions	243.4	269.7 331.3	473.4	674.2	874.2	917.6	1018.2	1109.8	1321.4	1620.9	2030.5	
Social benefits other than	602.3	507.2		02	0	011.0		1100.0	.02	.020.0	2000.0	
ocial transfers in kind	_	507.2	628.0	1018.6	1364.9	1602.9	1836.5	1962.7	2126.0	2406.6	2717.5	
Other current transfers	421.1	378.5	2424			0.4= 0		4000.0	400=0	4==0.0	4000.0	
	_	769.6	643.1	704.5	572.0	947.0	857.3	1326.0	1635.6	1778.9	1632.0	
	II.2 Secondar	y distributi	on of incom	ne account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income,	333.6	545.6										
vealth, etc.	- 040.4	968.8	1024.7	1047.4	1321.1	1244.5	1329.7	1067.7	1647.0	2122.4	2594.7	
Social contributions	243.4	269.7 331.3	473.4	674.2	874.2	917.6	1018.2	1109.8	1321.4	1620.9	2030.5	
Social benefits other than	602.3	507.2	470.4	074.2	014.2	317.0	1010.2	1105.0	1021.4	1020.5	2000.0	
social transfers in kind	_	507.2	628.0	1018.6	1364.9	1602.9	1836.5	1962.7	2126.0	2406.6	2717.5	
Other current transfers	153.6	176.8										
GROSS DISPOSABLE	6576.6	516.0 7856.1	343.4	379.1	354.1	688.8	511.4	875.8	1197.3	1142.0	991.6	
NCOME	6576.6	9223.2	12387.9	15725.0	18309.3	20678.3	21597.3	22421.3	24389.6	29726.2	33734.1	
	_											
	II.4.1 Use of o		income acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE	6576.6	7856.1 9223.2	12387.9	15725.0	18309.3	20678.3	21597.3	22421.3	24389.6	29726.2	33734.1	
Adjustment for the change in	-	9223.2	12307.9	13723.0	10309.3	20070.3	21097.3	22421.3	24309.0	29120.2	33734.1	
net equity of households on												
ension funds	_											
	II.4.1 Use of o	disnosable	income acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure		5670.8		Jan. 0303								
· '	_	6625.2	8397.1	11105.4	13279.3	15480.9	16803.3	16634.2	18472.4	21381.0	24893.0	
Individual consumption	4368.7	5097.2	7545.0	000= 1	44000 =	40055.0	45000.0	44577.0	4040= 6	4000= 0	00457 :	
expenditure Collective consumption	4407	5981.2 573.5	7515.6	9825.1	11822.5	13855.8	15008.6	14577.3	16427.2	19227.2	22157.4	
expenditure	412.7	573.5 644.1	881.5	1280.3	1456.8	1625.2	1794.7	2057.0	2045.1	2153.8	2735.6	
Adjustment for the change in	-									2.20.0		
net equity of households on												
ension funds	47054	2105.2										
SAVING, GROSS	1795.1	2185.3 2598.0	3990.8	4619.6	5030.0	5197.4	4794.0	5787.1	5917.3	8345.2	8841.2	
	=	_500.0	5500.0	.510.0	5500.0	J.07T		0.07.1	5517.5	5510.2	5511.2	
	III.1 Capital a		nanges in lia	abilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS	1795.1	2185.3	2000.0	4640.6	E020.0	5107 A	4704.0	5707 4	5047.0	0245.0	0044.0	
Capital transfers, receivable	231.2	2598.0 205.7	3990.8	4619.6	5030.0	5197.4	4794.0	5787.1	5917.3	8345.2	8841.2	
ess payable	231.2	205.7	143.8	163.7	194.1	181.9	224.9	194.5	189.9	218.3	431.5	
Capital transfers, receivable	727.7	347.7	,			.00					.00	
	_	283.0	1169.6	1290.5	1416.3	645.9	1377.8	2562.6	1857.5	1836.5	3460.2	
Less: Capital transfers,	496.5	142.0	1005.0	1100.0	1000.0	404.0	4450.0	2200.0	1607 7	1640.0	2000 7	
payable	=	77.8	1025.8	1126.8	1222.2	464.0	1152.8	2368.2	1667.7	1618.2	3028.7	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING	2026.3	2607.1b										
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		2803.1c	4134.6°	4783.3°	5224.1°	5379.3°	5018.9 ^c	5981.5°	6107.1°	8563.5°	5311.3	
III	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Cha	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation	2265.3	3432.7	Ū									
·		4106.3	7660.6	9328.6	10215.2	7818.4	6114.6	6161.6	8744.4	12830.5	14740.3	
Gross fixed capital formation	1904.0	2738.3										
·		3364.7	6377.7	7529.2	7528.5	6351.1	4726.0	4915.1	6869.4	9533.1	11535.2	
Changes in inventories	361.3	694.2										
d		741.6	1282.9	1799.4	2686.7	1467.3	1388.7	1246.5	1875.0	3297.4	3205.2	
Acquisitions less disposals	0.0	0.1										
of valuables		133.5	273.8	283.4	76.7	95.2	183.0					
Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial												
assets												
Adjustment entry e	22.2	-45.1										
*											-111.8	
NET LENDING (+) / NET	-261.2	-995.9										
BORROWING (-)		-1303.1	-3526.0	-4545.3	-4991.1	-2439.1	-1095.7	-180.1	-2637.3	-4267.0	-5355.9 ^f	

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.6 (Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices (ISIC Rev. 4)).

^b Discrepancy between components and total.

^c Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

^d Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

^e Refers to statistical discrepancy.

^f Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 (Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices).

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Data in billions

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
V	/.l External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Re	sources							
Imports of goods and services	3792.0	5246.6										
		5529.2	9807.3	11017.1	11777.2	12685.7	10334.7	10872.6	16009.0	20751.9	24647.9	
Imports of goods	2988.4	4188.3										
		4702.6	8587.0	9387.3	9801.0	9871.3	8037.6	7269.4	11172.9	15361.5	16057.8	
Imports of services	803.6	1058.3										
		826.6	1220.3	1629.8	1976.2	2814.4	2297.1	3603.2	4836.1	5390.4	8590.1	
V	/.I External a	ccount of g	oods and s	ervices - Us	es							
Exports of goods and services	3313.6	4602.7										
		4554.3	6923.3	7271.5	7456.9	11613.4	10567.1	12019.5	16668.5	18951.6	22407.3	
Exports of goods	2716.4	3943.7										
		3932.0	6150.5	6014.4	6376.9	10568.5	9224.3	10294.8	14228.7	16214.1	19121.5	
Exports of services	597.3	659.0										
·		622.3	772.8	1257.1	1080.0	1044.9	1342.8	1724.7	2439.8	2737.5	3285.8	
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	478.3	643.9										
GOODS AND SERVICES		974.9	2884.0	3745.6	4320.3	1072.3	-232.5	-1147.0	-659.6	1800.3	2240.7	
V	/.II External a	account of p	orimary inco	me and cui	rent transfe	ers - Resoui	rces					
EXTERNAL BALANCE OF	478.3	643.9	•									
GOODS AND SERVICES		974.9	2884.0	3745.6	4320.3	1072.3	-232.5	-1147.0	-659.6	1800.3	2240.7	
Compensation of employees	17.4	61.4										
		66.8	185.2	377.4	355.1	303.7	189.3	186.2	260.5	230.9	294.7	
Taxes on production and												
imports, less Subsidies												
Taxes on production and												
imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production												
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
,												
Other subsidies on												
production												

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Property income	299.2	740.9 758.9	955.7	989.2	806.8	1606.8	1825.6	1932.4	3850.6	3503.5	4943.7	
Current taxes on income,												
wealth, etc. Social contributions			•••	***	***	•••	***	•••	•••	***	***	
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind				•••		***		•••	•••			
Other current transfers	107.5	214.9 164.4	272.0	356.7	306.5	335.8	288.7	201.5	206.3	304.5	356.0	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds	- -											
	V.II External a	account of r	rimary inco	me and cu	rront transfe	are - Heae						
Compensation of employees	11.7	22.4 24.6	38.2	46.4	69.9	97.6	105.8	125.7	153.1	309.2	817.1	
Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies	-											
Taxes on production and imports												
Taxes on products												
Other taxes on production	 -											
Less: Subsidies												
Subsidies on products												
Other subsidies on production			***	***	***	***	***	***	***	***		
Property income	23.3	19.8 14.1	17.1	31.3	9.1	6.0	10.2	21.2	33.1	103.3	234.2	
Current taxes on income and wealth, etc.												
Social contributions				***	***		***		***			
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind				***	***		***		***			
Other current transfers	375.0	416.5 418.0	571.8	682.1	524.4	594.0	634.6	651.7	644.5	941.5	996.4	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on												
PENSION FUNDS CURRENT EXTERNAL RALANCE	492.4	1202.3 1508.2	3669.8	4709.0	5185.2	2621.1	1320.6	374.6	2827.1	4485.3	 5787.3	
BALANCE	- 						1320.0	3/4.0	2021.1	44 00.3	5101.3	
CURRENT EXTERNAL	V.III.1 Capital 492.4	1202.3	_				4000.5	0715	000= 1	440= 6	F707 6	
BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable	-231.2	1508.2 -206.4	3669.8	4709.0	5185.2	2621.1	1320.6	374.6	2827.1	4485.3	5787.3	
ess payable Capital transfers, receivable	0.0	-205.1 0.6	-143.8	-163.7	-194.1	-181.9	-224.9	-194.5	-189.9	-218.3	-431.5	
Less: Capital transfers,	231.2	0.6 207.0	3.9	3.0	5.0	2.1	2.3	6.4	9.8	10.9	3.6	
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING	- 261.2	205.7	147.7	166.7	199.1	184.1	227.2	200.8	199.7	229.2	435.1	
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	261.2	995.9 1303.1	3526.0	4545.3	4991.1	2439.1	1095.7	180.1	2637.3	4267.0	5355.9	
Acquisitions less disposals of	V.III.1 Capital	account - C	Changes in	assets								
non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-)	261.2	995.9 1303.1	3526.0			2439.1	1095.7	180.1	2637.3	4267.0	5355.9	

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

2009	2010										
	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
300	1000										
I. Production	account - R	Resources									
8450.1	10724.3										
_	12041.3	16411.9	20445.9	22388.4	27758.0	25602.4	26874.8	33540.8	41768.4	49585.6	
	account - U	Jses									
5292.6	6253.9	0040.5	44000 4	40000 4	40000.0	44045.0	45040.0	40250.0	05055.7	20207.2	
3157.4		9846.5	11830.4	13338.4	10830.0	14845.2	15219.0	19350.0	25055.7	30297.3	
_	4996.2	6565.4	8609.5	9050.0	10927.4	10757.2	11655.2	14190.9	16112.7	19288.4	
428.0	463.2	504.4	700.0	000.0	4000.4	4404.0	4000.0	4000.0	2205.0	2420.4	
2729.5		524.1	782.2	896.3	1336.4	1484.8	1666.8	1968.6	2285.0	3126.4	
	4543.4	6041.3	7827.3	8153.7	9591.0	9272.4	9988.4	12222.3	13827.7	16161.9	
II 4 4 Compret	ian af inaan		Dagauraa	_							
		ne account	- Resource	S							
_	4996.2	6565.4	8609.5	9050.0	10927.4	10757.2	11655.2	14190.9	16112.7	19288.4	
II 1 1 Conorat	ion of incor	no account	Llene								
1041.8	1271.5	ne account	- 0363								
_	1338.4	1854.6	2631.1	2948.6	3465.4	3668.0	4114.3	4702.7	5331.3	6414.4	
414.7		40.0	55 1	60.0	127.7	96.0	90 O	100 1	120.2	127.6	
		40.9	55.1	09.0	121.1	00.9	00.9	100.1	130.3	137.0	
_	22.6	43.9	60.1	115.5	139.3	130.4	108.2	145.8	156.4	171.0	
		2.0	5.0	46 E	11.6	12 E	27.2	27.7	26.0	22.4	
1701.0		3.0	5.0	40.5	11.0	43.3	21.3	31.1	20.0	33.4	
	3637.3	4669.9	5923.3	6032.4	7334.3	7002.4	7376.0	9380.0	10651.1	12736.4	
II 1 2 Allocatio	on of prima	nı incomo o	coount Bo	e curcos							
		ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
_	3637.3	4669.9	5923.3	6032.4	7334.3	7002.4	7376.0	9380.0	10651.1	12736.4	
20.4		22.2	70.2	765.0	1160.6	150.0	247.7	201.0	201.0	201.0	
-	044.3	22.3	70.3	700.3	1109.0	102.2	241.1	201.0	301.0	301.0	
		ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
357.1		426 O	040 0	1102 1	1504.7	1012.0	2000 1	17101	2750 6	E2E0 E	
1364.2		436.0	848.9	1103.1	1594.7	1013.9	2988.1	4748.1	3/58.6	5358.5	
1001.2	3770.0	4256.2	5144.8	5694.6	6909.1	6140.6	4635.6	4912.9	7194.2	7679.7	
II 2 Casandan	. diatributi	an af inaam		Danaurana							
	-	on or incom	e account -	Resources							
1001.2	3770.0	4256.2	5144.8	5694.6	6909.1	6140.6	4635.6	4912.9	7194.2	7679.7	
-20.2	-57.8										
270.0											
219.9	5.0	7.3	12.2	19.4	22.3	23.8	25.5	24.6	45.4	45.4	
		٠.									
		on of incom	e account -	Uses							
155.1	891.3	896.9	631.1	802.7	682.4	620.9	450.3	833.2	1111.8	1495.4	
25.2		86.3	142 7	113.5	246.8	271.2	312.6	564.5	504.8	306.1	
1403.6		00.0	172.1	110.0	240.0	211.2	312.0	304.5	304.0	300.1	
_	2859.4	3280.3	4383.3	4797.8	6002.3	5272.4	3898.3	3539.8	5623.0	5923.6	
11 / 1 1100 05 4	lienoeabla :	ncomo oco	ount - Boss	urcoe							
		ncome acco	Junt - Keso	นเบชช							
. 100.0	2859.4	3280.3	4383.3	4797.8	6002.3	5272.4	3898.3	3539.8	5623.0	5923.6	
II.4.1 Use of d	usposable i	ncome acco	ount - Uses								
1403.6	1626.0	0005 -	4000 -	/=n= -	0005 5	F0=- :	0005 -	0=0	F00	F00	
-	2859.4	3280.3	4383.3	4797.8	6002.3	5272.4	3898.3	3539.8	5623.0	5923.6	
	I. Production 8450.1 I. Production 5292.6 3157.4 428.0 2729.5 II.1.1 Generat 1041.8 414.7 1701.0 II.1.2 Allocatit 1701.0 20.4 II.1.2 Secondar 1364.2 -20.2 279.9 II.2 Secondar 195.1 25.2 1403.6 II.4.1 Use of 6 1403.6	I. Production account - F 8450.1 10724.3 12041.3 12041.3 12041.3 12041.3 1. Production account - U 5292.6 6253.9 7045.1 3157.4 4470.4 4996.2 428.0 463.2 452.8 2729.5 4007.2 4543.4 11.1 Generation of incomment of the second of th	I. Production account - Resources	Production account - Resources				Production account - Resources 8450.1 10724.3 10411.9 20445.9 22388.4 27758.0 25602.4 26874.8 Production account - Uses 5292.6 6253.9 7045.1 9846.5 11836.4 13338.4 16830.6 14845.2 15219.6 3157.4 4470.4 4996.2 6565.4 8609.5 9050.0 10927.4 10757.2 11655.2 428.0 452.8 524.1 782.2 896.3 1336.4 1484.8 1666.8 2722.5 4407.2 4543.4 6041.3 7827.3 8153.7 9591.0 9272.4 9988.4	New Column New	New Column New	Production account - Resources

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
1	III.1 Capital	account - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS												
		2859.4	3280.3	4383.3	4797.8	6002.3	5272.4	3898.3	3539.8	5623.0	5923.6	
Capital transfers, receivable												
less payable		283.0	1169.6	1290.5	1416.3	645.9	1377.8	2485.4	1795.7	1798.7	3371.8	
Capital transfers, receivable			4400.0	4000 =	44400	0.50	40== 0	0.40= 4	4=0==	4=00=	00=40	
		283.0	1169.6	1290.5	1416.3	645.9	1377.8	2485.4	1795.7	1798.7	3371.8	
Less: Capital transfers,												
payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET												
WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		3142.4a	4449.9a	5673.8ª	6214.1ª	6648.2ª	6650.1a	6383.7ª	5335.5ª	7421.7a	6156.6	
AND CAITTAL TRANSI ERS		3142.4	4443.3	3073.0	0214.1	0040.2	0030.1	0303.7	3333.3	1421.1	0130.0	
ı	III.1 Capital	account - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation			_									
		3364.6	6435.1	7988.1	8200.4	5375.8	3983.7	4278.0	6177.1	10034.1	11899.7	
Gross fixed capital formation												
		3009.9	5846.4	6857.2	6229.9	4946.3	3325.0	3236.1	4339.7	6739.7	8738.8	
Changes in inventories			=00.0	4400.0	40=0=			40440	400= 4			
A contain a la contain a		354.7	588.8	1130.9	1970.5	429.5	658.7	1041.9	1837.4	3294.3	3157.7	
Acquisitions less disposals												
of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of												
non-produced non-financial assets												
NET LENDING (+) / NET				•••	•••		•••					
BORROWING (-)		-222.2	-1985.2	-2314.3	-1986.3	1272.4	2666.4	2105.7	-841.6	-2612.4	-2492.4	
DOTATOWING (-)		-222.2	-1805.2	-2017.0	-1900.3	1414.4	2000.4	2100.7	-0 -1 1.0	-2012.4	-2432.4	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year
Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togro Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togr											Data	a in bill
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
	I. Production	account - R	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	371.6	367.3										
otherwise, please specify)	_	370.3	603.3	759.8	1045.8	1319.6	1591.1	1633.8	1849.6	2134.0	2574.0	
	I. Production	account - U	Ises									
ntermediate consumption, at	158.9	127.7										
ourchaser's prices	_	130.7	222.2	176.3	263.5	279.1	352.8	409.4	438.7	575.0	775.2	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	212.7	239.6										
pasic prices	_	239.6	381.1	583.5	782.3	1040.5	1238.3	1224.3	1410.9	1559.1	1798.7	
Less: Consumption of fixed	33.5	23.6										
capital	_	23.6	26.4	33.1	39.7	57.8	68.3	80.1	82.7	104.4	144.2	
ALUE ADDED NET, at basic	179.2	216.0										
orices	_	216.0	354.7	550.5	742.6	982.7	1170.0	1144.2	1328.2	1454.7	1654.6	
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Resource	s							
ALUE ADDED GROSS, at	212.7	239.6										
pasic prices	_	239.6	381.1	583.5	782.3	1040.5	1238.3	1224.3	1410.9	1559.1	1798.7	
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	121.6	91.9										
	_	91.9	133.3	184.1	184.1	281.6	315.4	350.2	349.0	460.1	476.4	
Other taxes less Other												
subsidies on production	_	0.1	1.2	0.3	2.5	7.1	6.5	6.0	6.8	10.1	12.5	
Other taxes on production												
	_	0.1	1.2	0.3	2.5	7.1	6.5	6.0	6.8	10.1	12.5	
Less: Other subsidies on												
production	_											
OPERATING SURPLUS,	91.2	147.7										
GROSS	_	147.6	246.6	399.2	595.8	751.7	916.4	868.2	1055.0	1089.0	1309.9	
	II.1.2 Allocati	on of prima	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	91.2	147.7										
GROSS	_	147.6	246.6	399.2	595.8	751.7	916.4	868.2	1055.0	1089.0	1309.9	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2010	2010	2011	2010	2019	202
Series	300	1000										
Property income	353.3	96.9 96.9	605.7	989.3	1162.9	1557.9	2730.1	3727.4	3665.1	4296.1	4296.1	
	II.1.2 Allocati		ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	353.3	96.9 867.0	1607.1	765.1	1372.6	1639.3	2977.8	2341.9	2193.5	3337.0	3337.0	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES	91.2	147.7 -622.5	-754.8	623.3	386.1	670.3	668.7	2253.7	2526.6	2048.1	2269.0	
	– II.2 Secondar	v dietributi	on of incom	o account -	Posources							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	91.2	147.7										
INCOMES Social contributions	0.0	-622.5 -3.9	-754.8	623.3	386.1	670.3	668.7	2253.7	2526.6	2048.1	2269.0	
Social continuutions	0.0	-3.9	2.8	18.2								
Other current transfers	14.7	16.2 16.2	27.9	63.5	70.7	49.9	90.1	82.9	100.4	130.8	130.8	
	- 											
Current taxes on income,	II.2 Secondar 10.3	y distribution 26.1	on ot incom	e account -	uses							
wealth, etc.	_	-77.3	-117.6	56.3	41.9	54.9	67.6	69.7	128.9	165.2	165.2	
Social benefits other than												
social transfers in kind Other current transfers	7.2	8.7										
	_	8.7	13.3	24.3	34.7	41.9	54.6	54.8	52.1	79.2	79.2	
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	88.4	125.3 -537.7	-622.6	606.3	380.1	623.3	636.6	2212.1	2446.0	1934.4	2155.3	
III OOWL	_					020.0	000.0	££ £.	∠ -11 0.0	1004.4	2100.0	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	II.4.1 Use of o		income acco	ount - Reso	urces							
NCOME	88.4	125.3 -537.7	-622.6	606.3	380.1	623.3	636.6	2212.1	2446.0	1934.4	2155.3	
	-	diamagable '		aumė liere								
Adjustment for the change in	II.4.1 Use of o	iisposabie i	income acc	ount - Uses								
net equity of households on												
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	88.4	125.3 -537.7	-622.6	606.3	380.1	623.3	636.6	2212.1	2446.0	1934.4	2155.3	
	- III 1 Canital a											
SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Cn	anyes III lla	ionities and	HEL WORLII							
	_	-537.7	-622.6	606.3	380.1	623.3	636.6	2212.1	2446.0	1934.4	2155.3	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable												
Capital transfers, receivable												
	_											
Less: Capital transfers, payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET	-	***	•••	•••			•••	•••		•••	•••	
WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		 -537.7ª	-622.6ª	606.3ª	380.1ª	623.3ª	636.6ª	2212.1ª	2446.0ª	1934.4ª	2023.6	
	- III 4 Comital :											
Gross capital formation	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
•	_	223.2	350.4	372.5	352.7	234.6	373.1	108.5	466.5	271.4	286.6	
Gross fixed capital formation	n	 87.5	73.0	88.0	274.4	200.3	170.1	116.5	449.6	251.9	253.3	
Changes in inventories		87.5	73.0	00.0	2/4.4	200.3	170.1	110.5	449.0	201.9	200.3	
	_	135.7	277.4	284.4	78.2	34.2	203.1	-8.0	16.9	19.4	33.4	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables		***										
Acquisitions less disposals of	_											
non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET								***	***			

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2013 2009 2010 2011 2012 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 1136.9 1227.4 3098.5 3333.5 3766.9 3826.0 4066.0 4906.4 (otherwise, please specify) 1435.1 1810.1 2416.4 2775.5 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 440.1 518.1 purchaser's prices 5128 6929 843 5 975.0 1055 1 1073 2 1378 6 1331 2 1438 2 1731 4 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 696.8 709.3 basic prices 922.3 1117.2 1573.0 1800.6 2043.4 2260.3 2388.3 2494.8 2627.8 3174.9 Less: Consumption of fixed 1.9 0.5 capital 205.0 238.9 262 9 266 6 306.5 3929 481.1 530.2 563 4 683.3 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 694.9 708.8 prices 717.2 878.3 1310 1 1534.0 1737.0 1867.5 1907 2 1964 6 2064 5 2491.7 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 696.8 709.3 922.3 1117.2 1573.0 1800.6 2043.4 2260.3 2388.3 2494.8 2627.8 3174.9 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 681.5 709.7 717.2 878.3 1310.1 1534.0 1737.0 1867.5 1907.2 1964.6 2064.5 2491.7 Other taxes less Other subsidies on production Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, 15.3 -0.5**GROSS** 205.0 238 9 262.9 266.6 306.5 392.9 481.1 530.2 563.4 683.3 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, -0.5 15.3 205.0 **GROSS** 238.9 262.9 266.6 306.5 392.9 481.1 530.2 563.4 683.3 Taxes on production and 1006.4 1767.8 imports, less Subsidies 1017.3 1688.8 1880.6 2250.1 2189.6 1979.0 2079.0 2654.9 3658.9 4162.7 Taxes on production and 1023.3 1805.1 imports 1071.1 1800.6 2007.6 2394.8 2339.6 2111.2 2224.8 2815.6 3812.8 4339.6 608.7 Taxes on products 1041.0 1048.4 1755.0 1947.0 2276.8 2193.0 1974.3 2109.3 2662.9 3646.4 4156.2 Other taxes on production 22.8 45.6 60.6 118.0 146.5 136.9 115.5 152.7 166.4 183.4 Less: Subsidies 16.9 37.4 53.8 111.8 127.0 144.7 150.0 132.1 145.8 160.7 154.0 177.0 16.9 Subsidies on products 37 4 118.5 98.7 92.6 98.3 117.7 88.6 122.9 127.9 143.6 50.0 Other subsidies on 3.8 46.5 26.0 production 13.2 34.4 32.3 43.5 27.3 37.7 33.4 Property income 255.6 303.2 648.0 705.1 875.6 600.1 429.4 617.2 802.4 345.4 441.3 944.0 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 301.7 745.5 39.5 44.7 999.9 1045.1 1935.7 1810.6 986.1 1156.5 1046.9 861.0 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 975.6 1325 0 **INCOMES** 1528.3 2324.3 1791.6 2176.7 1435.9 1505.3 2174.1 2458.1 3792.6 4787.2 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY 975.6 1325.0 **INCOMES** 3792.6 1528.3 1791.6 2176.7 1435.9 1505.3 2174.1 2458.1 4787.2 2324.3 333.6 Current taxes on income. 545.6 wealth, etc. 2122.4 968.8 1024.7 1047.4 1321.1 1329.7 1067.7 1647.0 2594.7 1244.5 Social contributions 263.6 331.3 331.3 473.4 674.2 874.2 917.6 1018.2 1109.8 1321.4 1620.9 2030.5 104.8 Other current transfers 246.8 300.6 258.3 491.5 723.9 731.0 659.7 70.8 123.7 172.0 129.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income,

wealth, etc.

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind	602.3	507.2 507.2	628.0	1018.6	1364.9	1602.9	1836.5	1962.7	2126.0	2406.6	2717.5	
Other current transfers	10.3	131.8 471.0	215.9	180.6	197.2	398.7	182.8	386.0	458.6	433.7	482.2	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	1065.0	1809.8 1921.1	3102.1	2486.1	2939.3	1897.1	2092.2	2494.4	3565.7	5426.5	6872.5	
						1097.1	2092.2	2494.4	3303.7	5420.5	0072.5	
	I.4.1 Use of c		ncome acco	ount - Reso	ırces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME	1065.0	1809.8 1921.1	3102.1	2486.1	2939.3	1897.1	2092.2	2494.4	3565.7	5426.5	6872.5	
ı	I.4.1 Use of c	disposable i	ncome acco	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure	930.2	1098.1 1237.9	1614.5	2257.4	2580.3	2893.3	3132.1	3503.7	3550.2	3782.1	4516.1	
Individual consumption expenditure	517.5	524.6 593.9	733.0	977.1	1123.5	1268.2	1337.4	1446.7	1505.1	1628.3	1754.2	
Collective consumption expenditure	412.7	573.5 644.1	881.5	1280.3	1456.8	1625.2	1794.7	2057.0	2045.1	2153.8	2735.6	
Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on			501.5	1200.0	1700.0	1020.2	1134.1	2001.0	20 1 0.1	2100.0	2100.0	
pension funds												
SAVING, GROSS	134.8	711.7 683.1	1487.6	228.6	359.0	-996.2	-1039.9	-1009.3	15.5	1644.3	2356.4	
	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	hilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS			•									
Constant transfers and a simple		683.1	1487.6	228.6	359.0	-996.2	-1039.9	-1009.3	15.5	1644.3	2356.4	
Capital transfers, receivable less payable		-77.8	-1025.8	-1126.8	-1222.2	-464.0	-1152.8	-2291.0	-1605.8	-1580.4	-2940.4	
Capital transfers, receivable								77.2	61.8	37.8	88.4	
Less: Capital transfers, payable		 77.8	1025.8	1126.8	1222.2	464.0	1152.8	2368.2	1667.7	1618.2	3028.7	
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING												
AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		605.3ª	461.8ª	-898.2ª	-863.2ª	-1460.2a	-2192.8ª	-3300.3ª	-1590.3ª	64.0 ^a	-1267.2	
	II.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation		214.2	244.4	295.3	72.7	355.4	240.0	660.4	887.4	1347.3	1357.3	
Gross fixed capital formation		 186.6	198.6	310.3	92.9	57.3	213.9	444.4	871.7	1349.1	1349.7	
Changes in inventories		27.6	45.8	-15.0	-20.1	298.1	26.1	216.0	15.8	-1.8	7.6	
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions of non-produced				•••	***	***	***	•••	•••	•••	***	
non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)		391.1	217.4	-1193.5	-935.9	-1815.6	-2432.7	-3960.6	-2477.8	-1283.4	-1941.2	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 2703.0 2700.5 (otherwise, please specify) 5172.1 6152.2 12798.4 13679.7 4027.4 7617.4 9013.1 10512.2 10099.4 10809.4 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 791.6 729.2 purchaser's prices

VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 1452.7 1781.2 2129.5 2302.0 2892.3 3549.0 3469.6 3628.6 4278.7 4752.5 1911.5 1971.3 basic prices
Less: Consumption of fixed 3390.9 4022.7 5315.5 6120.8 6963.2 6629.9 7180.8 8519.6 8927.3 2574.8 2.3 0.9 3.7 capital 6.2 5.3 0.5 3.5 0.0 4.4 2.2 0.0 0.4

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	20
Series	300	1000										
/ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices	1909.2	1970.4 2571.0	3384.7	4017.4	5314.9	6117.3	6963.2	6625.5	7178.6	8519.6	8926.9	
	II.1.1 General		ne account	- Resource	s							
/ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices	1911.5 -	1971.3 2574.8	3390.9	4022.7	5315.5	6120.8	6963.2	6629.9	7180.8	8519.6	8927.3	
	II.1.1 General	tion of incor	ne account	- Uses								
Compensation of employees	32.8	30.8 27.3	223.9	226.6	269.0	352.3	356.1	177.4	366.8	470.5	520.7	
Other taxes less Other subsidies on production		 -1.7	-9.7	-29.2	0.0	-20.6	0.0	1.4				
Other taxes on production		0.0	0.5	0.2	0.0	0.1	0.0	1.4				
Less: Other subsidies on							0.0		***	•••	•••	
production DPERATING SURPLUS,	439.8	1.7 518.2	10.2	29.5	0.0	20.7		•••	•••			
GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1438.8	 1422.3		***	***	•••	***	***	***		***	
WINCED INTOOME, ORGOOD	-	2549.1	3176.6	3825.3	5046.4	5789.0	6607.1	6535.1	6814.0	8049.2	8406.6	
OPERATING SURPLUS,	II.1.2 Allocati 439.8	on of prima 518.2	ry income a	ccount - Re	esources							
GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS	1438.8	 1422.3			•		•••	•••	•••			
Compensation of employees	1890.1	2549.1 2082.9	3176.6	3825.3	5046.4	5789.0	6607.1	6535.1	6814.0	8049.2	8406.6	
	_	2157.0	3003.1	4062.9	4694.7	5646.4	6165.0	6539.0	7330.1	8472.4	10491.2	
Property income	404.5	246.3 246.3	348.1	412.6	610.3	756.8	842.6	970.8	1221.7	1221.7	1221.7	
	II.1.2 Allocati		ry income a	ccount - Us	ses							
Property income	315.0	158.8 315.0	267.8	463.9	520.5	793.6	682.3	1129.7	1314.4	1691.8	1772.0	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	3858.2	4110.9 4637.4	6260.0	7836.8	9831.0	11398.5	12932.4	12915.2	14051.4	16051.4	18347.5	
	- II.2 Secondar	a, dictributio	n of incom	o account	Pacaurasa							
BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES	3858.2	4110.9 4637.4	6260.0	7836.8	9831.0	11398.5	12932.4	12915.2	14051.4	16051.4	18347.5	
Social contributions												
Social benefits other than	602.3	507.2										
social transfers in kind Other current transfers	0.6	507.2 94.7	628.0	1018.6	1364.9	1602.9	1836.5	1962.7	2126.0	2406.6	2717.5	
Stror current transfers	-	612.9	241.9	190.1	201.3	408.0	309.0	520.7	602.1	639.3	600.4	
	II.2 Secondar	ry distributio	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, wealth, etc.	128.2	154.8 154.8	245.5	360.1	476.4	507.2	641.2	547.8	684.8	845.5	934.1	
Social contributions	243.4	269.7										
Social benefits other than		331.3	473.4	674.2	874.2	917.6	1018.2	1109.8	1321.4	1620.9	2030.5	
social transfers in kind Other current transfers	110.7	 12.0										
GROSS DISPOSABLE	_	12.0	27.5	30.7	7.7	1.0	2.1	121.9	121.7	123.7	123.7	
NCOME	3978.7	4276.4 5259.4	6383.6	7980.4	10038.9	11983.7	13416.3	13619.2	14651.6	16507.3	18577.1	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME	3978.7	4276.4 5259.4	6383.6	7980.4	10038.9	11983.7	13416.3	13619.2	14651.6	16507.3	18577.1	
Adjustment for the change in	_	3=00.1	2000.0	. 550.1	. 3000.0		. 5 0.0	. 30.0.2		. 5001.0	. 50. 1.1	
net equity of households on pension funds					•••		•••					
	II.4.1 Use of		ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditure		4515.6 5328.2	6706.1	8766.0	10613.4	12482.9	13568.1	13001.5	14794.7	17431.8	20200.6	
Individual consumption	3809.6	4515.6										
expenditure SAVING, GROSS	169.1	5328.2 -239.3	6706.1	8766.0	10613.4	12482.9	13568.1	13001.5	14794.7	17431.8	20200.6	
	_	-68.7	-322.5	-785.6	-574.5	-499.2	-151.7	617.7	-143.1	-924.5	-1623.5	
CAVING ODGG	III.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in lia	bilities and	net worth							
SAVING, GROSS		 -68.7	-322.5	-785.6	-574.5	-499.2	-151.7	617.7	-143.1	-924.5	-1623.5	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Capital transfers, receivable less payable												
Capital transfers, receivable												
Less: Capital transfers, payable												
Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS		 -68.7ª	-322.5ª	-785.6ª	-574.5ª	-499.2ª	-151.7ª	617.7ª	-143.1ª	-924.5ª	-1623.9	
	I.1 Capital a	ccount - Ch	anges in as	sets								
Gross capital formation		286.0	606.9	639.8	1538.4	1834.6	1472.1	995.9	1074.1	1110.2	1125.4	
Gross fixed capital formation		62.4	236.0	248.9	894.0	1113.1	976.0	995.9	1074.1	1124.8	1125.4	
Changes in inventories		223.6	370.9	390.9	644.5	721.5	496.1			-14.5		
Acquisitions less disposals of valuables												
Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial												
assets NET LENDING (+) / NET												
BORROWING (-)	***	-354.7	-929.4	-1425.4	-2113.0	-2333.8	-1623.8	-378.2	-1217.2	-2034.8	-2748.9	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	202
Series	300	1000										
	I. Production	account - F	Resources									
Output, at basic prices	56.5	65.7										
(otherwise, please specify)		45.8	109.0	99.4	108.5	108.6	115.6	141.8	139.6	177.7	186.9	
	I. Production		Jses									
Intermediate consumption, at	36.1	45.4		=	24.0					4040	400.0	
purchaser's prices		20.4	46.1	54.0	61.2	89.0	70.0	87.4	80.7	104.2	108.0	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	20.4	20.2		4= 0		40.0						
basic prices		25.4	62.9	45.3	47.3	19.6	45.6	54.4	58.9	73.5	78.9	
Less: Consumption of fixed	1.6	1.8										
capital		1.0	2.9	3.3	3.0	3.4	4.0	3.9	4.5	5.7	7.1	
VALUE ADDED NET, at basic	18.7	18.4		40.4		40.0				o= o	-4.0	
prices	_	24.4	60.0	42.1	44.3	16.2	41.6	50.5	54.5	67.8	71.8	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco	me account	- Resource	s							
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	20.4	20.2										
basic prices	=	25.4	62.9	45.3	47.3	19.6	45.6	54.4	58.9	73.5	78.9	
	II.1.1 General	tion of inco.		Hees								
	18.0	18.1	ne account	- uses								
Compensation of employees	16.0	24.4	60.0	42.1	44.3	16.2	41.6	50.5	54.5	67.7	65.7	
Other taxes less Other	-		00.0	42.1	44.3	10.2	41.0	50.5	54.5	07.7	03.7	
subsidies on production								0.0				
Other taxes on production	-							0.0	***			
Strict taxes on production								0.0				
Less: Other subsidies on	-		•••					0.0	•••			
production												
OPERATING SURPLUS,	2.4	2.2	•••					•••	•••			
GROSS	2.7	1.0	2.9	3.3	3.0	3.4	4.0	3.9	4.5	5.7	13.2	
	-					0.1	0	0.0	0	0.7		
	II.1.2 Allocati		ry income a	ccount - Re	sources							
OPERATING SURPLUS,	2.4	2.2	0 -						. =		40 -	
GROSS		1.0	2.9	3.3	3.0	3.4	4.0	3.9	4.5	5.7	13.2	
Property income	18.0	1.1										
	_	21.6	0.0	0.1	0.1	3.0	0.5	0.2	0.2	0.2	0.2	

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
	II.1.2 Allocati		ry income a	ccount - Us	es							
Property income	0.4	0.4 366.1	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.3	0.1	11.5	2.3	3.0	3.2	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	19.9	2.9										
NCOMES	_	-343.5	2.6	3.1	2.9	6.1	4.4	-7.4	2.4	3.0	10.3	
BALANCE OF PRIMARY	II.2 Secondar 19.9	y distribution 2.9	on of incom	e account -	Resources							
NCOMES	19.9	-343.5	2.6	3.1	2.9	6.1	4.4	-7.4	2.4	3.0	10.3	
Social contributions												
Other current transfers		 15.9										
other current transfers		64.7	242.3	266.7	151.1	166.2	176.1	205.4	184.2	232.5	195.8	
	II.2 Secondar	y distribution	on of incom	e account -	Uses							
Current taxes on income, vealth, etc.												
Social benefits other than				***				***		***	•••	
social transfers in kind	_											
Other current transfers	0.2	0.2 0.2	0.4	0.8	0.9	0.4	0.7	0.7			0.5	
GROSS DISPOSABLE	40.8	18.6	0.4	0.0	0.8	0.4	0.7	0.1		•••	0.5	
NCOME	_	-279.0	244.5	269.0	153.1	172.0	179.7	197.4	186.6	235.0	205.6	
	II.4.1 Use of o	•	ncome acc	ount - Reso	urces							
GROSS DISPOSABLE	40.8	18.6	0445	000.0	450.4	470.0	470.7	407.4	400.0	005.0	005.0	
NCOME	_	-279.0	244.5	269.0	153.1	172.0	179.7	197.4	186.6	235.0	205.6	
	II.4.1 Use of o	disposable i	ncome acc	ount - Uses								
Final consumption expenditur	re 41.7	57.0										
Individual consumption	_	59.1	76.6	82.0	85.6	104.7	103.1	129.0	127.5	167.1	176.3	
expenditure		 59.1	76.6	82.0	85.6	104.7	103.1	129.0	127.5	167.1	176.3	
Adjustment for the change in	_											
net equity of households on												
ension funds SAVING, GROSS	-0.8	-38.4										
	_	-338.1	167.9	187.0	67.5	67.2	76.7	68.3	59.1	67.9	29.3	
	III 1 Canital a	ccount - Ch	angoe in lia	hilitine and	not worth							
SAVING, GROSS	III.1 Capital a		_			07.0	70.7	00.0	50.4	07.0	00.0	
	_	 -338.1	anges in lia 167.9	bilities and 187.0	net worth 67.5	67.2	76.7	68.3	59.1	67.9	29.3	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	 -		_			67.2 	76.7 	68.3 	59.1 	67.9 	29.3	
Capital transfers, receivable	 -	-338.1 	167.9		67.5	67.2 		68.3 	59.1 	67.9 		
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivabl	 e	-338.1 	167.9		67.5	67.2 		68.3 	59.1 	67.9 		
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable	 -	-338.1 	167.9	187.0	67.5							
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivabl Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	 e	-338.1 	167.9	187.0	67.5 							
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivabl Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET	 e	-338.1 	167.9 	187.0 	67.5 							
capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivabl Less: Capital transfers, payable (quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING	— e 	-338.1 -338.1 	167.9 167.9 ^a	187.0 187.0°	67.5 							
capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivabl Less: Capital transfers, payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	e 	-338.1 -338.1 	167.9 167.9 ^a	187.0 187.0°	67.5 							
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	— e 	-338.1 -338.1 	167.9 167.9 ^a	187.0 187.0°	67.5 							
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS	e 	-338.1 -338.1 	167.9 167.9 ^a anges in as	187.0 187.0 ^a sets 32.9	67.5 67.5 ^a	 67.2ª 18.2	 76.7 ^a 45.7	 68.3 ^a	 59.1 ^a 139.3	 67.9 ^a 67.5	22.2 71.3	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formatic	e III.1 Capital a	-338.1° -338.1° -338.1° -338.1° ccount - Ch 18.3	167.9 167.9 ^a anges in as	187.0 187.0° sets	67.5 67.5	 67.2 ^a	 76.7ª	 68.3°	 59.1ª	 67.9°	22.2	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivabl Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation	e 	-338.1 -338.1 	167.9 167.9 ^a anges in as	187.0 187.0 ^a sets 32.9	67.5 67.5 ^a	 67.2ª 18.2	 76.7 ^a 45.7	 68.3 ^a	 59.1 ^a 139.3 134.3	 67.9 ^a 67.5	22.2 71.3	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formatic Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals	e III.1 Capital a	-338.1 	167.9 167.9 ^a anges in as 23.8 23.7	187.0 187.0° sets 32.9 24.7	67.5 67.5 ^a 51.0	 67.2 ^a 18.2 34.1	 76.7 ^a 45.7 41.1	 68.3 ^a 118.9 122.2	 59.1 ^a 139.3	 67.9 ^a 67.5	22.2 71.3 68.0	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formatic Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	III.1 Capital a	-338.1 -338.1 -338.1 ^a -338.1 ^a ccount - Ch 18.3 18.3 	167.9 167.9 ^a anges in as 23.8 23.7	187.0 187.0° sets 32.9 24.7	67.5 67.5 ^a 51.0	 67.2 ^a 18.2 34.1	 76.7 ^a 45.7 41.1	 68.3 ^a 118.9 122.2	 59.1 ^a 139.3 134.3	 67.9 ^a 67.5	22.2 71.3 68.0	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formatio Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	III.1 Capital a	-338.1ª -338.1ª ccount - Ch	167.9 ^a 167.9 ^a anges in as 23.8 23.7 0.1	187.0 187.0° sets 32.9 24.7 8.2	67.5° 67.5° 51.0 37.3 13.7	 67.2 ^a 18.2 34.1 -15.9	 76.7 ^a 45.7 41.1	 68.3 ^a 118.9 122.2 -3.3	59.1 ^a 139.3 134.3 4.9	67.9° 67.5 67.5	71.3 68.0 3.3	
Capital transfers, receivable ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formatic Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables	III.1 Capital a	-338.1 	167.9 ^a 167.9 ^a anges in as 23.8 23.7 0.1	187.0 187.0° sets 32.9 24.7 8.2	67.5° 67.5° 51.0 37.3 13.7	 67.2 ^a 18.2 34.1 -15.9	 76.7 ^a 45.7 41.1	 68.3 ^a 118.9 122.2 -3.3	59.1 ^a 139.3 134.3 4.9	67.9° 67.5 67.5	71.3 68.0 3.3	

^a Item does not consider consumption of fixed capital.

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-financial corporations

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog	, Western ca	lendar year									Data	a in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
ı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing	53.6	49.9										
		107.6	108.9	153.5	103.5	103.7	120.0	73.2	53.3	132.3	92.5	
Manufacturing, mining and												
quarrying and other industrial	1879.4	2667.5										
activities		2768.9	3318.5	3930.2	4292.3	5288.4	5185.5	5746.8	8080.3	9293.7	10992.5	
Of which: manufacturing	423.7	537.1										
· ·		454.8	548.9	902.5	1112.1	1414.6	1101.6	1040.3	1639.2	1925.3	2182.5	
Construction	83.0	105.0										
		203.7	321.2	760.0	879.7	892.2	876.7	894.0	994.2	1111.1	1328.6	
Wholesale and retail trade,												
transportation and storage,												
accommodation and food	694.9	1100.3										
service activities		1370.4	2060.2	2393.1	2287.7	2765.0	2726.6	3171.2	3308.9	3661.3	4420.9	
Information and	210.2	245.2										
communication		250.1	286.8	375.6	409.2	488.8	493.7	487.1	481.6	547.2	642.8	
Financial and insurance												
activities	***											
Real estate activities	41.0	36.3	•••	•••	•••	***	***	•••	***	***	•••	
Tion octate delivines		7.0	105.7	94.2	115.8	194.5	158.2	193.9	175.7	183.6	285.1	
Professional, scientific,				· · · -			.00.2			.00.0	200	
technical, administrative and	126.0	127.2										
support service activities	.20.0	172.6	228.2	512.8	554.8	596.3	604.6	525.9	499.5	554.2	709.5	
Public administration and		172.0	220.2	312.0	334.0	330.5	004.0	323.3	455.5	334.2	700.0	
defence, education, human												
health and social work	61.1	128.4										
activities	01.1	122.1	173.6	326.7	363.8	444.5	464.8	449.5	500.8	552.8	740.6	
Other service activities	8.2	10.6	175.0	020.7	555.6	777.5	707.0	440.0	500.0	332.0	7-10.0	
Outer 361 vice activities	0.2	-6.3	-37.7	63.5	43.2	154.0	127.2	113.6	89.8	76.6	75.8	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	3157.4	4470.4	-01.1	00.0	70.2	154.0	121.2	110.0	00.0	70.0	7 5.0	
basic prices	3137.4	4996.2	6565.4	8609.5	9050.0	10927.4	10757.2	11655.2	14184.2	16112.7	19288.4	
Dasic pilces		4550.2	0000.4	0.6009.5	9000.0	10921.4	10757.2	11000.2	14104.2	10112.7	19200.4	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Financial corporations

9, 110010111 00	lendar year									Data	a in billion
2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
1000											
Industries											
										•••	
212.7	239.6	381.1	583.5	782.3	1040.5	1238.3	1224.3	1417.5	1559.1	1798.7	
	1000 Industries 212.7	1000 Industries 212.7 239.6	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries	1000 Industries

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	1000											
Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work activities												
Other service activities VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	•••			***	***							
basic prices		239.6	381.1	583.5	782.3	1040.5	1238.3	1224.3	1417.5	1559.1	1798.7	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) **General government**

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Industries Agriculture, forestry and fishing 0.1 0.1 0.1 Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial 2.5 3.6 7.7 8.5 19.6 16.1 activities 2.2 9.7 11.4 18.2 13.9 Of which: manufacturing Construction 0.2 0.2 0.2 Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities 16.0 2.9 3.7 4.5 5.2 7.3 2.9 5.0 5.2 5.5 Information and 5.3 0.7 communication 2.2 2.0 2.1 1.5 1.4 6.5 5.0 4.4 Financial and insurance activities Real estate activities ... Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and 28.4 30.8 97.9 support service activities 34.6 48.9 77.5 88.1 91.8 91.8 112.9 116.0 128.3 Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work 641.2 654.5 2270.3 2403.9 activities 844.5 1028.3 1424.1 1631.5 1862.1 2071.0 2185.8 2914.9 Other service activities 19.4 22.1 22.8 31.5 58.0 65.5 73.2 77.4 80.5 83.7 79.3 107.5 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 696.8 709.3 1573.0

1800.6

2043.4

2260.3

2388.3

2494.8

2627.8

3174.9

922.3

1117.2

basic prices

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Households

Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog											Data	in billion
	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
lı	ndustries											
Agriculture, forestry and fishing	1123.8	1152.2										
		1037.1	1249.0	1725.3	2468.5	2861.7	2972.0	2725.6	2812.0	3363.3	3933.9	
Manufacturing, mining and												
quarrying and other industrial	12.7	4.6										
activities		217.3	402.9	359.9	568.9	713.9	1011.1	1396.7	1566.2	2155.1	1918.2	
Of which: manufacturing	1.3	2.8										
		210.0	382.5	346.2	560.2	536.3	666.6	713.3	877.2	1138.3	1326.0	
Construction	3.2	2.2										
		46.5	81.6	77.5	100.0	96.8	101.3	54.8	35.3	79.8	82.2	
Wholesale and retail trade,												
transportation and storage,												
accommodation and food	328.2	289.5										
service activities		543.1	807.4	915.0	1024.2	1080.3	1362.8	953.6	1198.7	1196.8	1252.8	
Information and												
communication		3.4	1.5	1.9	2.3	1.9	1.4	8.0	1.8	1.4	1.3	
Financial and insurance												
activities						1.3	1.3				1.1	
Real estate activities	438.6	518.2										
		680.7	778.4	863.1	1046.4	1300.6	1428.1	1446.1	1484.6	1641.5	1651.6	
Professional, scientific,												
technical, administrative and												
support service activities		6.3	9.0	10.2	16.7	25.9	29.4	17.7	31.9	23.2	24.8	
Public administration and												
defence, education, human												
health and social work												
activities		4.1	4.1	4.2	4.6	3.7	5.2	3.6	6.0	10.1	10.7	
Other service activities	4.9	4.6			0	0.1	J. L	5.0	0.0			
5.1.0. 55. 1.55 G504/1005		36.3	57.1	65.4	83.8	34.8	50.7	30.9	44.4	48.4	50.6	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at	1911.5	1971.3	J	00.1	55.0	00	00.7	33.0			55.6	
basic prices	1011.0	2574.8	3390.9	4022.7	5315.5	6120.8	6963.2	6629.9	7180.8	8519.6	8927.3	
545.5 p/1000		201-1.0	0000.0	1022.1	0010.0	0120.0	0000.Z	0020.0	7 100.0	0010.0	0021.0	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Series 300 1000 Industries Agriculture, forestry and fishing Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial activities Of which: manufacturing 0.0 Construction Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, accommodation and food service activities ... Information and communication 0.0 0.0 ... Financial and insurance activities ... Real estate activities

	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020
Series	300	1000										
Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and support service activities Public administration and defence, education, human	0.0	0.0 0.0	1.3	1.4	0.7	1.0	0.1				0.0	
health and social work activities	0.0	0.0 1.7	5.7	6.1	2.7	5.2	5.9	4.0	0.3	5.4	3.1	
Other service activities	20.3	20.2	55.9	37.9	43.9	13.4	39.6	50.4	58.6	67.9	75.8	
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices	20.4	20.2 25.4	62.9	45.3	47.3	19.6	45.6	54.4	58.9	73.5	78.9	

Table 5.2 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors (ISIC Rev. 4) Total economy

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Series 1000: 2008 SNA, Togrog, Western calendar year Data in billions 2019 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2020 Series 300 1000 Industries Agriculture, forestry and fishing 1202.2 1177.4 1144.7 1357.9 1878.8 2572.0 2965.4 3092.0 2798.8 2865.4 3495.7 4026.6 Manufacturing, mining and quarrying and other industrial 1894.7 2673.3 activities 2988.4 3725.0 4297.8 4869.8 6012.0 6208.0 7163.0 9662.6 11467.0 12924.7 Of which: manufacturing 425.0 539.8 931.4 3508.5 664.8 1248.7 1672.3 1950.9 1768.2 1753.7 2516.3 3063.6 Construction 86.2 107.2 402.8 837.5 979.7 989.0 978.0 949.1 1029.8 1191.1 1411.0 250.2 Wholesale and retail trade, transportation and storage, 1023.1 1389.8 accommodation and food service activities 1929.5 2870.5 3311.8 3316.4 3850.5 4096.7 4127.8 4512.6 4863.3 5679.2 Information and 245.9 215.5 communication 255.7 290.3 379.6 413.9 492.1 496.6 489.3 489.8 553.5 648.5 212.7 239.6 Financial and insurance activities 239.6 381.1 583.5 782.3 1041.8 1239.7 1224.3 1417.5 1559.1 1802.4 Real estate activities 479.6 554.5 687.7 884.2 957.3 1162.3 1495.1 1586.3 1640.0 1660.3 1825.1 1934.2 Professional, scientific, technical, administrative and 154.5 158.1 support service activities 213.5 287.4 601.8 660.3 715.0 725.9 641.5 644.3 693.5 862.7 Public administration and defence, education, human health and social work 702.4 782.9 activities 972.4 1211.6 1761.1 2002.5 2315.6 2546.8 2643.0 2777.5 2972.2 3669.2 Other service activities 52.7 57.5 76.5 106.8 224.8 236.5 275.4 294.8 275.4 276.5 272.3 309.6 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 5998.9 7410.9 basic prices 8758.2 11517.4 14834.0 16995.7 20151.7 21264.7 21952.1 25336.3 28892.8 33268.2